
Those persons wishing to speak on any item, whether or not it is included on the agenda, are requested to fill out and
submit to the Clerk of the Board a "Request to Speak" form.  Thank you.

It is the intention of the Chino Valley Independent Fire District to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act
(ADA) in all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond what is
normally provided, the Chino Valley Independent Fire District will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable
manner.  Please contact the Administration Office (909) 902-5260 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting
to inform us of your particular needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if
you will need accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis.
 
Any public record, relating to an open session agenda item, that is distributed within 72 hours prior to the meeting is
available for public inspection at the District's Administrative Headquarters, 14011 City Center Drive, Chino Hills, CA
91709.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting

Administrative Headquarters 
14011 City Center Drive 
Chino Hills, CA 91709

Wednesday, April 10, 2024

4:30 p.m. - Closed Session
6:00 p.m. - Open Session
 

AGENDA

ROLL CALL

CLOSED SESSION

1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 - Public Employee
Dismissal/Release/Retirement
2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6
Agency Negotiators: Special Legal Counsel John Bakhit, Atkinson Andelson Loya Ruud &
Romo; Fire Chief Dave Williams; Human Resources Director Anthony Arroyo; and Finance
Director Mark Shaker.
Employee Organizations: Chino Valley Professional Firefighters Local 3522 Safety Unit;
Teamsters Local 1932 Non-Safety Unit; and Unrepresented Management, Confidential, and
Part-Time employees.

RE-OPEN TO OPEN SESSION

FLAG SALUTE

INVOCATION

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1 of 1130



Chaplain Joey Padilla

PRESENTATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

Proclamation - National Donate Life Awareness Month

Retirement Recognition - James E. Jenkins, Director of Airports for San Bernardino County

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS

This is the time and place for the general Public to address the Board of Directors about
subjects that do not appear elsewhere on the agenda. The Public may address items on the
agenda at the time addressed by the Board.

Due to Board policy and Brown Act requirements, action may not be taken on any issue not
on the agenda. When you address the Board, please state your name and address (optional)
prior to making your remarks. Please limit your comments to 3 minutes.

LIAISON REPORTS TO FIRE DISTRICT (County 4th District, City of Chino, City of
Chino Hills, Fire Foundation, Fire Safe Council, School District, Inland Empire Utilities
Agency)

Suzette Dang, San Bernardino County 4th District
Mayor Pro Tem Karen Comstock, City of Chino
Vice Mayor Art Bennett, City of Chino Hills
President Mark Bozek, Chino Valley Fire Foundation
Chair Charlie Blank, Fire Safe Council
Vice President Jonathan E. Monroe, Chino Valley Unified School District
Director Steven Elie, Inland Empire Utilities Agency

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. MINUTES

Minutes - March 13, 2024 - Regular Meeting

2. MONTHLY DISTRICT REPORT

Month of February 2024

3. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

Monthly Financial Report - February 2024

4. MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT

Monthly Treasurer's Report - February 2024

5. WARRANTS

Warrants for March 2024 #58950 through #59115

6. BOARD MEETINGS/TRAVEL - AUTHORIZATION TO ATTEND

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 2 of 1130



CONFERENCE, MEETING OR TRAINING. - None.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Consent Calendar Item Numbers 1 through 6 as
presented.

PC______________M______________S______________RC______________
 

OLD BUSINESS - None

NEW BUSINESS

7. RESOLUTION NO. 2024-06 PROPERTIES DECLARED FOR WEED
ABATEMENT
Purpose of this report is for the Board of Directors to review, approve and adopt
Resolution No. 2024-06 identifying properties throughout Chino Valley Fire District
(“Fire District”) to be noticed in accordance with Ordinance 2022-01 for weed
abatement.

A

Report By: Fire Marshal Danielle O'Toole
A

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors review,
approve and adopt Resolution No. 2024-06 regarding the
declaring and noticing of property owners for weed
abatement.

a

PC______________M______________S______________RC_____________
a

8. RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05 APPROVING MID-YEAR BUDGET
ADJUSTMENTS AS BUDGET AMENDMENT NUMBER 3 FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2023-24
Purpose is to review and discuss Resolution No. 2024-05, approving mid-year budget
adjustments as Budget Amendment Number 3 for FY24

A

Report By: Finance Director Mark Shaker
A

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors review and
approve Resolution No. 2024-05 adjusting the Fiscal Year
2023-24 Amended Budget as Budget Amendment No. 3.

a

a

9. RESOLUTION NO. 2024-04 ALLOCATING SURPLUS FUNDS TO REDUCE
PENSION LIABILITIES THROUGH BUDGET AMENDMENT NUMBER 2 FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2023-24
Purpose is to review and discuss Resolution No. 2024-04 for the proposed allocation of
FY23 budget surplus funds toward reduction of pension liabilities as Budget
Adjustment Number 2.

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 3 of 1130



A

Report By: Finance Director Mark Shaker
A

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors review and
approve Resolution No. 2024-04 for the proposed allocation
of FY23 budget surplus funds toward reduction of pension
liabilities as Budget Adjustment Number 2.

a

a

FIRE CHIEF'S COMMENTS

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/BOARD COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting will be adjourned to a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chino
Valley Independent Fire District to be held on Wednesday, May 8, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. at the
Fire District Administrative Headquarters Office located at 14011 City Center Drive, Chino
Hills, CA, 91709.
 
I, Angela Robles, Clerk of the Board, on behalf of the Board of Directors, do hereby certify
that a copy of this agenda was posted by 6:00 p.m., on Friday, April 5, 2024.
 
 

Angela Robles, Clerk of the Board
 
 

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 4 of 1130



   PRESENTATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS    

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT

NO STAFF REPORT

Proclamation - National Donate Life Awareness Month

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
2024 National Donate Life Awareness Month Proclamation

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 5 of 1130



 
        CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 

 

        PROCLAMATION 
 

THE CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT 
PROCLAIMS APRIL 1-30, 2024 

NATIONAL DONATE LIFE AWARENESS MONTH 
 
 

 WHEREAS, organ, tissue, marrow, and blood donation are life-giving acts recognized worldwide as 
expressions of compassion to those in need;  
 

WHEREAS, more than 110,000 individuals nationwide and more than 23,000 in California are currently 
on the national organ transplant waiting list, and on average, 22 people die each day while waiting;  
 

WHEREAS, the need for donated organs is especially urgent tin Hispanic, Latino, and African American 
communities; 
 

WHEREAS, a single individual’s donation of the heart, lungs, liver, kidneys, pancreas and small intestine 
can save up to eight lives;  

 
WHEREAS, donation of tissue can save and heal the lives of more than 75 others;  

 
WHEREAS, organ donors saved more than 46,000 lives last year, the most ever; 
 
WHEREAS, any person can register to be an organ, eye, and tissue donor regardless of age or medical 

condition; 
 

WHEREAS, being a registered donor does not impact the quality of life-saving medical care a person 
receives in an emergency; 
 

WHEREAS, California residents can sign up to be an organ, eye, and tissue donor when applying for or 
renewing their driver’s licenses or ID cards at the California Department of Motor Vehicle and can also sign up 
with the Donate Life California Donor Registry online at www.donatelifecalifornia.org; 
  

WHEREAS, The Chino Valley Fire District recognizes NATIONAL DONATE LIFE AWARENESS 
MONTH by flying flags at all Fire District facilities throughout the month of April raising awareness. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Chino Valley Fire District Board of Directors 

proclaim the month of April as: 

“NATIONAL DONATE LIFE AWARENESS MONTH” 

PRESENTED at a Regular Meeting held on the 10th day of April 2024. 
 

________________________________ 

Harvey Luth, President 

 

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 6 of 1130



   MINUTES  1.  

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT

NO STAFF REPORT

Minutes - March 13, 2024 - Regular Meeting

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Minutes - March 13, 2024 Regular Meeting

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 7 of 1130



 
CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Wednesday, March 13, 2024 

4:30 p.m. Closed Session 
6:00 p.m. Open Session  

 
Fire District Administrative Headquarters 

14011 City Center Drive 
Chino Hills, CA 91709 

 
MINUTES 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The regular meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order at 4:30 p.m. by Board President Luth.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Present: President Harvey Luth, Vice President Sarah Ramos-Evinger, Director John DeMonaco, 

Director Tom Haughey, and Director Mike Kreeger. 
 
Absent: None. 

 
Also present: Fire Chief Dave Williams, Deputy Chief Jeremy Ault, Deputy Chief Carlos Skibar, 

Legal Counsel Isaac Rosen, Clerk of the Board Angela Robles, Finance Director Mark 
Shaker, and Human Resources Director Anthony Arroyo. 

 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
President Luth announced and read the Closed Session items. 
 
1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 - Public Employee Dismissal/Release/Retirement 
 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 Agency Negotiators: Fire Chief Dave Williams; 
Human Resources Director Anthony Arroyo; and Finance Director Mark Shaker.  
Employee Organizations: Chino Valley Professional Firefighters Local 3522 Safety Unit; 
Teamsters Local 1932 Non-Safety Unit; and Unrepresented Management, Confidential, and Part-
Time employees. 
 

3. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6  
Agency Negotiator: President Harvey Luth  
Title: Fire Chief 

 

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 8 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2024 
Page 2 of 11 

 
 

There were no requests from the public to speak on the items. 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
 
President Luth adjourned the Open Session to Closed Session at 4:31 p.m. 
 
REOPEN TO OPEN SESSION 
 
President Luth reopened to Open Session at 6:02 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Present: President Harvey Luth, Vice President Sarah Ramos-Evinger, Director John DeMonaco, 

Director Tom Haughey, and Director Mike Kreeger. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Also present: Fire Chief Dave Williams, Deputy Chief Jeremy Ault, Deputy Chief Carlos Skibar, 

Legal Counsel Isaac Rosen, Clerk of the Board Angela Robles, Finance Director Mark 
Shaker, and Human Resources Director Anthony Arroyo. 

 
REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 
 
District Legal Counsel Isaac Rosen reported on Closed Session item 1, the Board of Directors approved 
Resolution No. 2024-01 by a vote of 5-0 for an Industrial Disability Retirement for a retired employee. 
 
District Legal Counsel Isaac Rosen reported that there was no reportable action taken on Closed Session 
items 2 and 3. 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
President Luth led the assembly in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Ted Wong, Fire District Chaplain led the invocation. 
 
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
 
Clerk of the Board Robles reported no changes to the agenda. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 9 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2024 
Page 3 of 11 

 
PRESENTATIONS / ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
New Employee Introductions:  
 
Fire Apparatus and Fleet Mechanic David Diaz  

President Luth accompanied by Fire Chief Williams introduced and welcomed David Diaz as the new 
Fire Apparatus and Fleet Mechanic for the Chino Valley Fire District. 

Office Technician Martha Militello  

President Luth accompanied by Fire Chief Williams introduced and welcomed Martha Militello as the 
new Office Technician for the Chino Valley Fire District. 

Fire Inspector Jason T. Watts 

President Luth accompanied by Fire Chief Williams introduced and welcomed Jason T. Watts as the 
new Fire Inspector for the Chino Valley Fire District. 

Fred L. Burns Award - Steve Elie 

President Luth accompanied by Fire Chief Williams presented the 2023 Fred L. Burns Community 
Service Award to Steve Elie for his contributions and support of the Chino Valley Heart Safe/Bleed 
Safe Programs. City of Chino Mayor Pro Tem Karen Comstock presented Mr. Elie with a Certificate 
of Recognition. Chief Williams presented Certificates of Recognition to Mr. Elie on behalf of County 
Supervisor Curt Hagman and City of Chino Hills Mayor Cynthia Moran.  
 
The Board of Directors took a recess at 6:22 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 6:32 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING   
 
President Luth opened the Public Hearing. 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2024-01 (SECOND READING) INCREASING THE COMPENSATION OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

Purpose is to conduct the public hearing and adopt Ordinance No. 2024-01 increasing the compensation 
of the Board of Directors effective July 1, 2024. 
 
Report By: Clerk of the Board Angela Robles 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors conduct the public hearing; 
adopt Ordinance No. 2024-01 increasing the compensation of the Board of Directors effective July 1, 
2024; advise the public that a complete copy of Ordinance No. 2024-01 is available for public 
inspection at Fire District Headquarters; and direct staff to provide public notice as required by law. 

  

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 10 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2024 
Page 4 of 11 

 
Clerk of the Board Robles reported that at the February 14 regular meeting, the Borad of Directors 
approved the introduction of Ordinance No. 2024-01, an Ordinance of the Board of Directors of the 
Chino Valley Independent Fire District, County of San Bernardino, State of California, increasing the 
compensation of the Chino Valley Independent Fire District Board of Directors. The amount of the 
increase is $8.86, for a total amount of $183.86 for compensable meetings/service days rendered as a 
Member of the Board. 
 
There were no requests from the public to speak on this item. 
 
President Luth closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Moved by Director Kreeger, seconded by Director Haughey, carried by a 4-1 voice vote for the 
Board of Directors to adopt Ordinance No. 2024-01 increasing the compensation of the Board of 
Directors effective July 1, 2024; advise the public that a complete copy of Ordinance No. 2024-01 
is available for public inspection at Fire District Headquarters; and direct staff to provide public 
notice as required by law. 

AYES:  BOARD MEMBERS: Luth, Ramos-Evinger, Haughey, and Kreeger. 
NOES:  BOARD MEMBERS: DeMonaco. 
ABSTAIN:  BOARD MEMBERS: None. 
ABSENT:  BOARD MEMBERS: None.  
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no requests to speak. 
 
LIAISON REPORTS TO FIRE DISTRICT (County 4th District, City of Chino, City of Chino 
Hills, Fire Foundation, Fire Safe Council, School District, Inland Empire Utilities Agency) 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Karen Comstock from the City of Chino reported on the following community events: 
Chino Days on March 16th from 2:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. and March 17th from 11:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
at the Chino Civic Center and Chino Youth Museum fundraiser involving the sale of street signs that 
have been replaced. Mayor Pro Tem Comstock thanked the community for their participation in the 
election and support for Measure V. 
 
Vice President Jeff Tytula from the Chino Valley Fire Foundation provided information regarding 
upcoming events: Chino Valley Fire’s Pipes and Drums will be playing on March 17th at Roscoes from 
3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. and at Luchadores from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.; Car Show on May 18th from 
10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. at the Chino Hills Shoppes. 
 

  

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 11 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2024 
Page 5 of 11 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. MINUTES 
Minutes – February 14, 2024 Regular Meeting  
Minutes - February 15, 2024 Special Meeting 
Minutes - March 4, 2024 Special Meeting 

2. MONTHLY DISTRICT REPORT 
Month of January 2024 

3. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
Monthly Financial Report – January 2024 

4. MONTHLY TREASURER’S REPORT 
Monthly Treasurer’s Report – January 2024 

5. WARRANTS 
Warrants for February 2024 #58791 through #58949 

6. BOARD MEETINGS/TRAVEL – AUTHORIZATION TO ATTEND CONFERENCE, MEETING 
OR TRAINING 
Sacramento, CA - Meet with Legislators to discuss items of interest to Chino Valley Fire District 
(Legislative Ad Hoc Committee - Director Kreeger and Director Haughey) 

7. INFORMATION 
Receive and File Letter of Support for Senate Bill 1034 (Seyarto) California Public Records Act, State 
of Emergency. 

8. PURCHASE OF FIREFIGHTER'S PROTECTIVE CLOTHING SYSTEMS 
The purpose is for the Board of Directors to review and approve the proposed purchase of firefighter 
protective clothing systems from Municipal Emergency Services, Inc. in the amount not to exceed 
$235,000.00 and authorize the Fire Chief to execute all related purchase documents on behalf of the 
Fire District. 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Consent Calendar Item Numbers 1 through 8 as presented. 

Moved by Director Kreeger, seconded by Director DeMonaco, carried by a 5-0 voice vote for the 
Board of Directors to approve the Consent Calendar items 1 through 8 as presented. 

AYES:  BOARD MEMBERS: Luth, Ramos-Evinger, DeMonaco, Haughey, and Kreeger. 
NOES:  BOARD MEMBERS: None. 
ABSTAIN:  BOARD MEMBERS: None. 
ABSENT:  BOARD MEMBERS: None.  
 
OLD BUSINESS 

None. 
 

  

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 12 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2024 
Page 6 of 11 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

9. CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION (CSDA) CALL FOR NOMINATIONS FOR 
BOARD OF DIRECTOR SEAT A - ELECTION 
 
Purpose is for the Board of Directors to review and discuss the CSDA call for nominations for a seat 
by election on the CSDA Board and determine Fire District participation. 
 
Report By: Clerk of the Board Angela Robles 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors review and discuss the 
California Special Districts Association call for nominations for a seat by election on the CSDA Board 
and either vote to submit a nomination or decline to participate. 
 
Clerk of the Board Robles reported the CSDA election is for Seat A on the CSDA Board of Directors. 
It is a three-year term ending in 2027. The incumbent is Jo Mackenzie from Vista Irrigation District 
who has indicated their intention to seek reelection. Nominations for this seat are due to CSDA by April 
10, 2024 and require governing board approval. 
 
There were no requests from the public to speak on this item. 
 
The Board of Directors expressed their support for Jo MacKenzie on the CSDA Board. 
 
The Board of Directors unanimously agreed not to submit a candidate nomination for the CSDA Board 
of Directors election. 
 

10. LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION (LAFCO) NOMINATION FOR THE POSITION 
OF REGULAR SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER 
 
Purpose is for the Board of Directors to review and discuss the call for nomination to the position of 
LAFCO Regular Special District Member and determine Fire District participation.  
 
Report By: Clerk of the Board Angela Robles 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors review and discuss the option 
of nominating a Fire District Board Member as candidate for the current LAFCO Regular Special 
District Member vacancy and either vote to submit a nomination or decline to participate. 
 
Clerk of the Board Robles reported the position up for nomination currently represents the desert area. 
The incumbent is Kimberly Cox of Mojave Water Agency whose term is set to end on May 6, 2024. 
The incumbent Kimberly Cox has indicated her intention to seek reelection. Nominations for this seat 
are due by 5:00 p.m. on March 28, 2024 and require governing board approval. 
 
There were no requests from the public to speak on this item. 

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 13 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2024 
Page 7 of 11 

 
 
The Board of Directors expressed their for Kimberly Cox as the LAFCO Regular Special District 
Member. 
 
The Board of Directors unanimously agreed not to submit a candidate nomination for the LAFCO 
Regular Special District Member election. 
 

11. FIRST AMENDMENT TO FIRE CHIEF EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

Purpose is for the Board of Directors to review and consider approving the attached, negotiated First 
Amendment to Fire Chief Dave Williams’s existing employment agreement (“First Amendment”), 
following an oral report summarizing the salaries, salary schedules or compensation paid in the form of 
fringe benefits consistent with the Brown Act.   

Report By: District Legal Counsel Isaac Rosen 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors review and consider approving 
the attached First Amendment to Fire Chief Dave Williams’s existing employment agreement. 
 
District Legal Counsel Isaac Rosen reviewed the amendments to the Fire Chief’s contract: 
 

 Extended Term. The First Amendment would extend the term of the Fire Chief’s contract by 
three (3) years, to December 31, 2027. 

 Salary. The First Amendment would leave the Fire Chief’s existing salary in place, and allows 
the Board to consider a discretionary salary increase, in the Board’s discretion, following the 
Fire Chief’s next annual performance evaluation. 

 Supplemental Benefits (effective July 1, 2024). The First Amendment would amend the Fire 
Chief’s deferred compensation to be equal to that of current unrepresented management 
employees’ deferred compensation – plus $200.00 – per month. The First Amendment would 
also provide a $500.00 per month education stipend (above the $250.00 currently available to 
unrepresented management employees pursuing higher education). These changes to the Fire 
Chief’s Supplemental Benefits would take effect July 1, 2024. 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Karen Comstock voiced her support for approval of the First Amendment to Fire 
Chief’s Employment Agreement. 
 
There were no more requests from the public to speak on this item. 
 
Moved by Director Kreeger, seconded by Vice President Ramos-Evinger, carried 5-0 voice vote for 
the Board of Directors review and consider approving the attached First Amendment to Fire Chief 
Dave Williams’s existing employment agreement. 

AYES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   Luth, Ramos-Evinger, DeMonaco, Haughey, and Kreeger. 
NOES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:   None.  
ABSENT:   BOARD MEMBERS:   None.  

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 14 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2024 
Page 8 of 11 

 
FIRE CHIEF’S COMMENTS 
 
Personnel Development Activities: 

 CVFD hosted two Paramedic Interns in February: one student from Crafton Hills College and the 
other student from the UCLA paramedic program. 

 Three CVFD members recently completed the 2-week Rio Hondo Truck Academy (intensive 80-
hour course covering all aspects of truck company operations). 

 On February 15th EMS Captain Pete Roebuck attended Cal Chiefs EMS section meeting. 
 Clerk of the Board Angela Robles received the Certificate in Special District Governance from the 

Special District Leadership Foundation. 
 
Board Activities/Public Relations: 

 On February 20th Fire District employees were honored with Custom 2024 calendars designed by 
a 9-year-old local artist who presented it to CVFD Firefighter Paramedics in recognition of their 
service and for safeguarding the community. 

 February 21st – CVUSD Student Government Day Program  
CVFD participated in the CVUSD Student Government Day program hosted by the cities 
of Chino and Chino Hills. Deputy Chief Jeremy Ault and Deputy Chief Carlos Skibar were 
shadowed by high school students as part of the program’s educational component. The 
students accompanied the Chief Officers on a tour of the Fire Station and Training Center 
and received coaching on delivering a presentation at a mock Council meeting.  

 On February 23rd Chief Williams was a Guest Speaker at the Chino Youth Boxing Foundation 
Dinner. 

 February 26th – CVFD hosted the ASBCSD Dinner at Planes of Fame Museum  
Board Vice President Ramos-Evinger and Chief Williams gave an overview of the District’s 
Cardiac Care program, new fire station, and new collaborative venture into ground 
ambulance services. 

 On February 27th many staff members, and the Board of Directors attended the Chino Valley 
Mayor’s Prayer Breakfast  

 On February 29th the Board President, Vice President and Chief Williams attended a quarterly 
meeting with the City of Chino. 

 On March 5th Clerk of the Board Angela Robles served as a bilingual clerk at a polling location in 
the Chino Valley for the March 5 Presidential Primary Election. 

 On March 5th - 6th Board Members and staff met with State Legislators in Sacramento. 
 March 9th is the Chino Valley Fire Foundation – Saint Paddy’s Brew Fest. 
 

 Other Organizational Items of Interest: 

 On February 21st Montclair utilized the Training Center for Engineers Test. 
 On February 22nd Command Staff attended the San Bernardino County Chief’s Association 

Meeting. 
 On February 27th Chief Williams attended the CVMC Governing Board Meeting. 
 February 2024, Mt. SAC Fire Academy began a new recruit academy. 
 The CVFD Hazardous Materials Team conducted Evidence and Sample Collection Training. 

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 15 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2024 
Page 9 of 11 

 
 On February 27th Deputy Chief Ault and Deputy Chief Skibar attended a Fire Chief’s wildfire 

roundtable with Congresswoman Young Kim. 
 On March 7th Chief Williams attended the West End JPA Meeting hosted by Rancho Cucamonga  
 Fire Station 68 Prequalification of Bidders process was initiated on Planet Bids and submissions 

are due by March 22, 2024. 
 Chino Valley Fire Foundation, in partnership with Chino Valley FD, Chino PD, Chino Hills PD, 

and Chino Valley Medical Center, has donated its 54th AED and 495th Trauma Kit to Loving 
Savior of the Hills Church in the City of Chino Hills. This donation was made possible through the 
Heart Safe/Bleed Safe programs.  

 
Human Resources Update: 

 HR Director Arroyo attended the annual Public Agency Risk Management Association conference, 
which pertains to risk management including liability and workers’ compensation matters.  

 HR Staff attended a conference on reasonable accommodations and job analysis. 
 
Recruitment Update: 

 February 28, 4 Battalion Chief candidates interviewed with the Fire Chief and Deputy Chiefs. 
 February 27 and 28, 10 employees participated in the Fire Engineer promotional process. 
 February 22nd opened recruitment for Office Technician and received over 220 applicants. 
 March 5th opened recruitment for Firefighter/Paramedic Recruit. 
 
CONFIRE Items of Interest: 

 Executive Director recruitment is underway, and 24 candidates are being reviewed for potential 
consideration. 

 Finance/Admin Director recruitment is underway. 
 Groundbreaking ceremony for the new Valley Dispatch Center is on March 19th at 10:30 a.m. and 

construction is anticipated to be completed in 18-24 months. 
 CONFIRE entered into a Joint Defense Agreement with the County of San Bernardino to defend 

the federal lawsuit brought forth by AMR. 
 
Upcoming Meeting/Events: 

 March 16th – Chino Days Event – Chino City Hall Grounds  
 March 19th – Valley Communications Center – Groundbreaking Ceremony  
 March 21st – Airport Commission Meeting – Retirement recognition of Airport Director James 

Jenkins 
 March 21st – Salute to Public Safety Luncheon – Chino Hills Community Center  
 March 22nd – Meet n’ Greet with Senator Seyarto – Chamber Event 

 
  

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 16 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2024 
Page 10 of 11 

 
BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/BOARD COMMENTS 

Director DeMonaco 

President DeMonaco reported on meetings and events attended since the last meeting that included the 
Special Board meetings; IEUA meeting; San Bernardino County meetings; CSDA Legislative 
Committee meeting; CSDA Audit Committee meeting; CSDA Fiscal Committee meeting; ASBCSD 
meeting; Salute to Public Safety; and monthly meeting with the Fire Chief. 
 
Director Haughey 

Director Haughey reported on meetings and events attended since the last meeting that included the 
Special Board meetings; Legislative Ad Hoc Committee meeting in Sacramento; Chino Council 
meetings; ASBCSD meeting; Salute to Public Safety; Meet & Greet with Senator Kelly Seyarto; 
SDRMA Spring Education Day; and monthly meeting with the Fire Chief. 
 
Director Kreeger 

Director Kreeger reported on meetings and events attended since the last meeting that included the 
Special Board meetings; Legislative Ad Hoc Committee meeting in Sacramento; Chino Hills Council 
meetings; Chino Valley Unified School District School Board meeting; ASBCSD meeting; Meet & 
Greet with Senator Kelly Seyarto; SDRMA Spring Education Day; and monthly meeting with the Fire 
Chief. 
 
Vice President Ramos-Evinger 

Vice President Ramos-Evinger reported on meetings and events attended since the last meeting that 
included the Special Board meetings; Finance Committee meeting; ASBCSD meeting; Salute to Public 
Safety; Chino Hills Council meeting; Fire Safe Council meetings; Ambulance meeting with Fire Chief; 
monthly meeting with Fire Chief; and Agenda Review meeting.  
 
President Luth 

President Luth reported on meetings and events attended since the last meeting that included the Special 
Board meetings; Finance Committee meeting; Ambulance meeting with Fire Chief; ASBCSD meeting; 
Salute to Public Safety; Chino Council meetings; Airport Commission meeting; Meet & Greet with 
Senator Kelly Seyarto; and Agenda Review meeting. 
 
The Board of Directors welcomed and congratulated Fire Apparatus and Fleet Mechanic David Diaz, 
Office Technician Martha Militello, and Fire Inspector Jason Watts. The Board congratulated Steve Eli 
on being the recipient of the 2023 Fred L. Burns Community Service Award. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:12 p.m. The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the 
Chino Valley Independent Fire District will be held on Wednesday, April 10, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the 
Fire District Administrative Headquarters Office located at 14011 City Center Drive, Chino Hills, CA, 
91709. 

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 17 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2024 
Page 11 of 11 

 
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 10TH DAY OF APRIL, 2024. 

 
 
___________________________________  ___________________________ 

Angela Robles, Clerk of the Board                Harvey Luth, President 

 

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 18 of 1130



   MONTHLY DISTRICT REPORT  2.  

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT

NO STAFF REPORT

Month of February 2024

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Monthly District Report February 2024

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 19 of 1130



CHINO VALLEY 

 FIRE DISTRICT 

FEBRUARY 2024 

MONTHLY REPORT 

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 20 of 1130



 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

 
I. Operations 

• Incident Response Data  
 
II. Community Risk Reduction 

• Permit Revenue Summary Report 
• License Revenue Summary Report 
• New Construction 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 21 of 1130



 
 
 

FEBRUARY 2024 
 
I. Operations: 
 

• Incident Response Data  
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 22 of 1130



 
    
 

 

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 
 

INCIDENT BASED  
RESPONSE TIME DATA 

FEBRUARY 2024 
 

Response times are calculated as an average from the time the call taker 

picked up the phone to the time of first unit arrival.   

 

 
 
 
 

Total number of incident responses for February 2024:        1011  
   

     EMS: 852 
 FIRE: 28 
 OTHER: 131 

       

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 23 of 1130



 
 
 

FEBRUARY 2024 
 
II  Community Risk Reduction: 
 

•  Permit Revenue Summary Report 
•  License Revenue Summary Report 
•  New Construction 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 24 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 25 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 26 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 27 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 28 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 29 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 30 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 31 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 32 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 33 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 34 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 35 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 36 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 37 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 38 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 39 of 1130



 MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT  3. 

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE:

TO: 

APRIL 10, 2024

HARVEY LUTH, BOARD PRESIDENT 
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT - FEBRUARY 2024

PURPOSE:

The purpose is to present the Chino Valley Fire District’s financial activity for the month ended
February 29, 2024, and for the fiscal year-to-date in comparison to the Amended budget.

DISCUSSION:

This report provides revenue and expenditure information for the month of February 2024, and for the
fiscal year in comparison to the 2023-24 amended budget and the prior year-to-date actual amounts. 

Cyclical Nature of District Revenues and Year-End Adjustments  
As District revenues are largely cyclical, the majority of District property tax revenues are received
during the November/December and April/May timeframes. Readers of the District’s monthly financial
reports should be cautioned when drawing conclusions regarding total revenues minus total expenses in
any given month. Generally, over time, a more meaningful comparison may be drawn between the
current and prior year-to-date totals, as well as the year-to-date variances between budgeted and actual
financial performance. Additionally, there are a number of required adjustments to the District’s
financial statements after each fiscal year-end which can have a significant impact on the final numbers
for the fiscal year. Over the course of the fiscal year, the attached two-year revenue and expenditure
comparison graphs are intended to provide a summary comparison of the District’s total revenues and
expenditures between the current and prior fiscal year-to-date. 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors of the Chino Valley Fire District receive and file this
financial report.

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 40 of 1130



 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Monthly Financial Attachment February 2024

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 41 of 1130



 Monthly  Annual  Variance % Variance 
 Actual  Budget  From   of From 

 Amount  Amount  Budget Budget Prior Year 
Funds   100/500

REVENUE
 $    2,383,443 $  25,784,473 $  40,101,420 $ (14,316,947) 64%  $  23,115,413 $   2,669,060 
                  -         7,250,191     12,604,408     (5,354,217) 58%        7,452,763       (202,572)

         336,540       3,533,098       2,567,164         965,934 138%        2,684,948        848,150 
 $    2,719,983 $  36,567,762 $  55,272,992 $ (18,705,230) 66%  $  33,253,124 $   3,314,639 

EXPENSE
 $    3,281,367 $  29,288,384 $  46,461,904 $  17,173,520 63%  $  28,583,882 $      704,502 
         633,448       4,013,561       8,039,819       4,026,258 50%        3,567,797        445,764 
             7,900         168,778         677,000         508,222 25%          639,580       (470,802)
 $    3,922,715 $  33,470,722 $  55,178,723 $  21,708,001 61%  $  32,791,259 $      679,464 

T
 $    2,719,983 $  36,567,762 $  55,272,992 $ (18,705,230) 66%  $  33,253,124 $   3,314,639 
       3,922,715     33,470,722     55,178,723     21,708,001 61%      32,791,259        679,464 

 $   (1,202,732) $    3,097,040 $        94,269 $    3,002,771 3,285%  $       461,865 $   2,635,175 

Transfers In - Capital Replacement  $               -   $               -   $               -   $               -   #DIV/0!

Fund   800 - Restricted Assets
REVENUE

Other revenue          253,958         794,497                  -           794,497          416,145        378,352 
REVENUE TOTALS  $       253,958  $       794,497  $               -    $       794,497  $       416,145 $      378,352 

EXPENSE
Services and supplies                 750             6,000                  -               6,000              5,256              744 

EXPENSE TOTALS  $             750  $          6,000  $               -    $          6,000  $          5,256 $            744 
Fund   800 - Restricted Assets Totals

 $       253,958 $       794,497 $               -   $       794,497  $       416,145 $      378,352 
                750             6,000                  -               6,000              5,256              744 
 $       253,208 $       788,497 $               -   $       788,497  $       410,889 $      377,608 

Grand Totals, All Funds
 $    2,973,941 $  37,362,259 $  55,272,992 $ (17,910,733)  $  33,669,269 $   3,692,991 
       3,923,465     33,476,722     55,178,723     21,702,001      32,796,515        680,208 
 $     (949,524) $    3,885,537 $        94,269 $    3,791,268  $       872,754 $   3,012,783 

REVENUE TOTALS
EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund   800 - Restriced Assets Net Gain 

REVENUE TOTALS, INCL. 
EXPENSE TOTALS

Grand Total Net Gain (Loss)

EXPENSE TOTALS
Funds   100/500 - Net Gain (Loss)

Property tax revenue

Funds   100/500 - Totals
REVENUE TOTALS

Services and supplies

Other revenue
Contract revenue

Capital outlay

Chino Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report - Summary

As of February 29, 2024

Account Description

EXPENSE TOTALS

Year-to-date 
Actual Amount 

   Prior Year-to-
date Actual 

Amount 

REVENUE TOTALS

Salaries and benefits

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 42 of 1130



 Monthly  Year-to-date  Annual  Variance %  Prior Year Variance 
 Actual  Actual  Budget  From   of  Year-to-date From 

 Amount  Amount  Amount  Budget Budget  Actual Amount Prior Year 

Funds   100/500
REVENUE

Property tax revenue
$     1,821,497 $   22,072,760 $   36,079,723  $ (14,006,963) 61% $    20,572,250 $     1,500,510 
           26,301       1,636,000       1,407,812          228,188 116%         1,368,205          267,795 
         481,585          583,249          697,018        (113,769) 84%           101,998          481,251 
           25,765       1,090,875          905,202          185,673 121%           765,599          325,276 

                 -            110,126          328,658        (218,532) 34%           113,021            (2,895)
           27,771          238,248          638,007        (399,759) 37%           190,845            47,403 
               524            53,216            45,000             8,216 118%               3,497            49,720 
      2,383,443      25,784,473      40,101,420     (14,316,947) 64%       23,115,413       2,669,060 

Contract revenue
                 -         7,250,191      12,604,408       (5,354,217) 58%         7,452,763         (202,572)
                 -         7,250,191      12,604,408       (5,354,217) 58%         7,452,763         (202,572)

Other revenue
           81,800          740,360       1,663,164        (922,804) 45%           851,929         (111,569)
           11,576            41,418            30,000            11,418 138%             51,071            (9,653)

                 -                    64             3,000             (2,936) 2%               1,102            (1,038)
           16,514          187,056            90,000            97,056 208%             75,455          111,601 
         206,850       1,623,441          500,000       1,123,441 325%         1,564,818            58,623 

                 -            313,483            30,000          283,483 1045%                   -            313,483 
                 -            139,156                  -            139,156 +++                   -            139,156 
                 -                    -               1,000             (1,000) 0%                   -                    - 

                 -                    -                    -   #DIV/0!                  - 
           19,799          488,119          250,000          238,119 195%           140,572          347,547 
         336,540       3,533,098       2,567,164          965,934 138%         2,684,948          848,150 
$     2,719,983 $   36,567,762 $   55,272,992  $ (18,705,230) 66% $    33,253,124 $     3,314,639 

Property tax - current secured
Property tax - current unsecured
Property tax - current utility

Account Description

Chino Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report

As of February 29, 2024

Interest revenue

Weed abatement
Other sales
Other revenue
Mutual aid recoveries
Grants
Sale of fixed assets

Other revenue Totals
REVENUE TOTALS

Property tax - prior and penalty
Property tax - home owner's exemption
Property tax - supplemental
Property tax - weed abatement

Property tax revenue Totals

Current services
Contract revenue Totals

Permit and inspection fees

Capital acquisitions
Donations

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 43 of 1130



 Monthly  Year-to-date  Annual  Variance %  Prior Year Variance 
 Actual  Actual  Budget  From   of  Year-to-date From 

 Amount  Amount  Amount  Budget Budget  Actual Amount Prior Year Account Description

Chino Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report

As of February 29, 2024

EXPENSE
Salaries and benefits

$     1,508,473 $   12,236,244 $   21,547,244 $     9,311,000 57% $    12,211,336 $         24,908 
            5,495            40,449            80,849            40,400 50%             87,074          (46,626)
                 -              45,550            48,850             3,300 93%             49,914            (4,364)

         105,701          727,736       1,111,207          383,471 65%         1,102,473         (374,737)
         327,246       3,608,186       4,975,477       1,367,291 73%         3,245,517          362,669 
           97,766          639,691       1,000,000          360,309 64%           467,708          171,983 
               651             6,045            11,315             5,270 53%               6,882               (837)
           16,358            91,726          278,000          186,274 33%           135,005          (43,280)
           65,080          513,284          894,620          381,336 57%           485,310            27,974 
           13,756            27,519          650,000          622,481 4%                   -              27,519 
         357,455       7,266,697       9,040,849       1,774,152 80%         7,096,231          170,466 
               259             2,087            11,640             9,553 18%               2,157                 (70)
            1,792            13,072            33,940            20,868 39%             11,803              1,269 
               228            15,384            17,024             1,640 90%             17,354            (1,969)
         247,012       1,949,966       3,607,282       1,657,316 54%         1,951,487            (1,521)
           30,338          257,778          355,398            97,620 73%           256,288              1,490 
            3,337            19,142            32,596            13,454 59%             20,979            (1,837)
         411,210       1,107,052       1,350,000          242,948 82%           755,633          351,420 
            6,501            52,115            89,427            37,312 58%             53,599            (1,485)
           77,447          626,109       1,102,283          476,174 57%           587,161            38,947 
            5,260            42,554            71,403            28,849 60%             39,971              2,583 
                 -                    -            152,500          152,500 +++                   -                    - 

      3,281,367      29,288,384      46,461,904      17,173,520 63%       28,583,882          704,502 

Technology Allowance

Separation payments

Salaries regular
Salaries - part time
Uniform allowance
Coverage - training and support
Coverage - emergency response and leave

Call back or standby
Coverage - worker's compensation

Deferred comp benefit

Special compensation
Annual leave buyback
PERS retirement
Survivor's benefits
Long term disability
Unemployment insurance
Health and dental insurance
Social security medicare
State disability insurance
Worker's compensation expense
Life insurance

Tuition reimbursement
Salaries and benefits Totals

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 44 of 1130



 Monthly  Year-to-date  Annual  Variance %  Prior Year Variance 
 Actual  Actual  Budget  From   of  Year-to-date From 

 Amount  Amount  Amount  Budget Budget  Actual Amount Prior Year Account Description

Chino Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report

As of February 29, 2024

Services and supplies
           23,891            48,649          540,900          492,251 9%           127,556          (78,907)
           11,733          126,186          256,800          130,614 49%           141,214          (15,028)
            9,473            42,042            71,100            29,058 59%             48,092            (6,049)
           34,321          431,845          595,373          163,528 73%           350,648            81,197 
            1,760             3,364            13,750            10,386 24%               1,151              2,213 
            1,269            17,907            46,090            28,183 39%             19,968            (2,061)
            3,246             5,149            16,990            11,841 30%               6,485            (1,336)
               348             2,668            12,400             9,732 22%               4,410            (1,742)
           17,905          118,087          307,582          189,495 38%           107,843            10,244 
            4,731            47,775            89,000            41,225 54%           106,912          (59,137)
           10,060          200,970          303,683          102,713 66%             34,867          166,103 
            6,599            33,987            80,955            46,968 42%             23,012            10,975 
           39,641          225,440          423,924          198,484 53%           157,306            68,134 
           24,654          214,765          333,000          118,235 64%           201,711            13,055 
            1,386          582,856          604,101            21,245 96%           503,369            79,487 
            9,702            21,848            54,800            32,952 40%             28,638            (6,790)
            1,257             6,903            15,000             8,097 46%               9,089            (2,186)
            1,412             8,926            16,200             7,274 55%               2,611              6,314 
                 -              25,425            26,000                575 98%             20,500              4,925 
                 -                    -            230,000          230,000 0%                   -                    - 

           27,868          107,795          300,000          192,205 36%             29,419            78,376 
         200,121          595,750          823,796          228,046 72%           538,407            57,344 
           71,742          496,698       1,593,126       1,096,428 31%           368,263          128,435 
            2,992            23,012            34,200            11,188 67%             21,529              1,483 
           20,504            85,035          252,571          167,536 34%           135,035          (50,001)
           42,167          175,447          238,400            62,953 74%           178,863            (3,416)
           22,116            36,146          141,803          105,657 25%             34,868              1,278 
           22,641          150,989          250,000            99,011 60%           164,724          (13,735)
           19,910          177,897          368,275          190,378 48%           201,332          (23,435)

                 -                    -                    -                    -   +++                  (25)                  25 
         633,448       4,013,561       8,039,819       4,026,258 50%         3,567,797          445,764 

Structure maintenance

Services - auditing
County services

Small tools and equipment

Clothing
Telephone
Cellular phones
Electronic equipment maintenance
Food
Memberships
Publications
Legal postings

Inventory equipment
Non-inventory equipment
Special department expenses
Training
Utilities
General liability insurance
Office supplies
Postage
Printing

Services - legal
Services - dispatch
Services - other
General household expense
Medical supplies
Vehicle maintenance
Equipment maintenance
Fuel

Structure rent/lease
Services and supplies Totals

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 45 of 1130



 Monthly  Year-to-date  Annual  Variance %  Prior Year Variance 
 Actual  Actual  Budget  From   of  Year-to-date From 

 Amount  Amount  Amount  Budget Budget  Actual Amount Prior Year Account Description

Chino Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report

As of February 29, 2024

Capital outlay
                 -                    -                    -                    -   +++                   -                    - 

            7,900             7,900          429,000          421,100 2%               9,470            (1,570)
                 -              81,589            48,000           (33,589) 170%           323,466         (241,877)
                 -              79,289          200,000          120,711 40%           306,644         (227,355)
                 -                    -                    -                    -   +++                   -                    - 

            7,900          168,778          677,000          508,222 25%           639,580         (470,802)
$     3,922,715 $   33,470,722 $   55,178,723 $   21,708,001 61% $    32,791,259 $       679,464 

$     2,719,983 $   36,567,762 $   55,272,992  $ (18,705,230) 66% $    33,253,124 $     3,314,639 
      3,922,715      33,470,722      55,178,723      21,708,001 61%       32,791,259          679,464 

$   (1,202,732) $     3,097,040 $         94,269 $     3,002,771 3,285% $         461,865 $     2,635,175 

Transfers In - Capital Replacement  $                   -    $                   -    $                   -    $                   -   #DIV/0!

Fund   800 - Restricted Assets
REVENUE

Other revenue
         253,958          794,497           416,145          378,352 

REVENUE TOTALS  $       253,958  $       794,497  $         416,145 $       378,352 

EXPENSE
Services and supplies

               750             6,000               5,256                744 
EXPENSE TOTALS  $             750  $           6,000  $            5,256 $              744 

Fund   800 - Restricted Assets Totals
$       253,958 $       794,497 $         416,145 $       378,352 
               750             6,000               5,256                744 
$       253,208 $       788,497 $         410,889 $       377,608 

Grand Totals, All Funds
$     2,973,941 $   37,362,259 $   55,272,992  $ (17,910,733) $    33,669,269 $     3,692,990 
      3,923,465      33,476,722      55,178,723      21,702,001       32,796,515         (680,208)

$      (949,524) $     3,885,537 $         94,269 $     3,791,268 $         872,754 $     3,012,783 
EXPENSE TOTALS

Grand Total Net Gain (Loss)

Restricted - Sec115 Trust Interest

Restricted - Sec115 Trust Admin Expense

REVENUE TOTALS
EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund   800 - Restriced Assets Net Gain (Loss)

REVENUE TOTALS, INCL. TRANSFERS IN

Funds   100/500 - Totals
REVENUE TOTALS
EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund   100/500 - Net Gain (Loss)

Capital - vehicles
Capital - lease purchase equipment

Capital outlay Totals
EXPENSE TOTALS

Capital - equipment
Capital - structure improvements
Capital - land

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 46 of 1130



9-Aug-17

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT – JULY 2017 

*Excludes restricted 115 Trust activity

Chino Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report - Graphs

As of February 29, 2024

 $‐

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

 $30,000,000

 $35,000,000

 $40,000,000

 Year‐to‐date Actual Amount    Prior Year‐to‐date Actual Amount

Two‐Year Revenue Comparison*

Other revenue

Contract revenue

Property tax revenue

 $26,000,000

 $27,000,000

 $28,000,000

 $29,000,000

 $30,000,000

 $31,000,000

 $32,000,000

 $33,000,000

 $34,000,000

 Year‐to‐date Actual Amount    Prior Year‐to‐date Actual Amount

Two‐Year Expenditure Comparison*

Capital outlay

Services and supplies

Salaries and benefits

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 47 of 1130



 MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT  4. 

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE:

TO: 

APRIL 10, 2024

HARVEY LUTH, BOARD PRESIDENT 
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT - FEBRUARY 2024

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this report is to inform the Board of Directors of current investment activities of the
Chino Valley Fire District.

DISCUSSION:

Attached is a summary of the cash in bank and District investments. The information is displayed
graphically as follows: 

Chart 1: Presents a Two Year Overview of Cash Deposits and Unrestricted Investment Funds. 
Chart 1A: Presents a One Year Overview of Restricted Investment Funds. 
Chart 2: Presents an Overview of Total Cash and Unrestricted Investments beginning January 1996 to
date. 
Chart 3: Presents an Overview of the Rate of Return from the LAIF account beginning January 1996 to
date. 

As the District generally observes a "buy and hold" strategy, the District typically holds investments
until maturity, unless called by the issuing agency, if applicable. Accordingly, fluctuating market values
of the District's fixed instrument investments, while noted in this report, are only realized if these
investments are liquidated prior to maturity. Government accounting standards require that the District
account for market values below cost, if applicable. 

In FY17, the District deposited $5 million into a Section 115 Retirement Trust and another $2.45
million after inception. Funds accumulated in the Trust are legally restricted for use in paying down
pension obligations. Accordingly, 115 Trust funds are reported in the Treasurer's Report as restricted
investments. Chart 1A also includes funds received in February 2022 from the City of Chino Hills
under an agreement for construction of Fire Station 68 in Chino Hills. By agreement, these funds are

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 48 of 1130



restricted for construction of the new fire station. 

The Sweep earned a posted rate of return of 0.10% as of June 30. 
The monthly average rate of return on the LAIF account was 4.122% for the month of February 2024. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this Treasurer's Report for the period.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Treasurer's Report February 2024

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 49 of 1130



 Citizens Business 
Bank  US Bank  Overnight Sweep  Other Investments  LAIF 

Total Unrestricted 
Cash & Investments 

Principal 115 
Trust Investment* 

Return on 115 
Trust Investment 
(Cummulative)^  115 Trust Balance 

Construction Funds 
Account (Fire Stn 

68) 
1.7% 14.1% 84.2% 100%

 February 2024  $              1,580,074  $                   97,159  $                 708,321  $              5,929,035  $            35,268,709  $            43,583,298  $         7,454,287  $         2,826,617  $               10,280,904  $              3,449,492 
 January 2024  $              1,862,611  $                   73,072  $                 959,625  $              5,937,565  $            31,268,709  $            40,101,582  $         7,454,287  $         2,573,408  $               10,027,695  $              3,449,218 
 December 2023  $              1,393,268  $                   66,315  $              3,357,516  $              5,894,198  $            30,104,395  $            40,815,692  $         7,454,287  $         2,561,319  $               10,015,606  $              3,448,906 
 November 2023  $              1,354,361  $                 570,011  $              2,572,698  $              5,335,628  $            17,104,395  $            26,937,093  $         7,454,287  $         2,105,773  $                 9,560,060  $              3,448,632 
 October 2023  $              1,770,515  $                   63,425  $              2,411,387  $              5,796,095  $            12,104,395  $            22,145,817  $         7,454,287  $         1,464,246  $                 8,918,533  $              3,448,349 
 September 2023  $              1,769,785  $                   38,464  $              1,592,273  $              5,784,671  $            14,428,150  $            23,613,343  $         7,454,287  $         1,690,508  $                 9,144,795  $              3,556,207 
 August 2023  $              1,571,447  $                   38,464  $              1,592,273  $              5,788,123  $            15,928,150  $            24,918,457  $         7,454,287  $         2,043,139  $                 9,497,426  $              3,555,924 
 July 2023  $              1,357,338  $                   36,309  $              1,884,602  $              5,771,912  $            19,928,150  $            28,978,311  $         7,454,287  $         2,240,535  $                 9,694,822  $              3,555,623 
 June 2023  $              1,617,842  $                   32,731  $              1,804,632  $              5,749,297  $            26,965,324  $            36,169,826  $         7,454,287  $         2,038,119  $                 9,492,406  $              3,555,320 
 May 2023  $              1,828,748  $                   29,751  $              1,003,446  $              5,754,898  $            29,465,324  $            38,082,167  $         7,454,287  $         1,732,717  $                 9,187,004  $              3,958,778 
 April 2023  $              1,549,518  $                   26,113  $              1,536,572  $              5,765,123  $            31,465,324  $            40,342,650  $         7,454,287  $         1,829,788  $                 9,284,075  $              3,958,420 
 March 2023  $              1,819,044  $                   23,687  $              2,775,282  $              5,748,647  $            20,812,282  $            31,178,942  $         6,417,137  $         1,762,345  $                 8,179,482  $              3,958,116 
 February 2023  $              1,779,879  $                   16,854  $                 701,032  $              5,714,910  $            22,812,282  $            31,024,957  $         6,417,137  $         1,594,905  $                 8,012,042  $              3,957,780 
 January 2023  $              1,727,287  $                   16,803  $                 759,864  $              5,722,350  $            25,312,282  $            33,538,586  $         6,417,137  $         1,810,836  $                 8,227,973  $              3,957,476 
 December 2022  $              1,839,548  $                   15,246  $            14,941,934  $              5,697,380  $            11,954,987  $            34,449,095  $         6,417,137  $         1,373,327  $                 7,790,464  $              3,957,129 
 November 2022  $              1,718,771  $                   14,371  $              2,187,912  $              5,668,242  $            11,954,987  $            21,544,283  $         6,417,137  $         1,587,088  $                 8,004,225  $              3,956,804 
 October 2022  $              1,786,759  $                   13,067  $              1,828,877  $              5,650,255  $              8,954,986  $            18,233,944  $         6,417,137  $         1,172,538  $                 7,589,675  $              3,956,479 
 September 2022  $              1,748,565  $                   11,531  $                 718,330  $              5,665,974  $            12,393,298  $            20,537,698  $         6,417,137  $            915,438  $                 7,332,575  $              3,956,143 
 August 2022  $              1,559,973  $                     5,699  $                 894,990  $              3,236,491  $            16,393,298  $            22,090,451  $         6,417,137  $         1,488,946  $                 7,906,083  $              3,955,818 
 July 2022  $              1,614,948  $                     5,663  $                 746,126  $              3,253,474  $            18,893,298  $            24,513,509  $         6,417,137  $         1,762,683  $                 8,179,820  $              3,955,460 
 June 2022  $              1,593,232  $                     4,135  $                 637,584  $              3,243,223  $            26,842,137  $            32,320,311  $         6,417,137  $         1,399,947  $                 7,817,084  $              3,955,146 
 May 2022  $              1,775,043  $                     3,274  $                 271,834  $              3,267,588  $            29,592,137  $            34,909,876  $         6,417,137  $         1,989,739  $                 8,406,876  $              3,954,821 
 April 2022  $              1,885,033  $                     1,992  $              1,577,739  $              3,260,529  $            30,342,137  $            37,067,430  $         6,417,137  $         2,047,340  $                 8,464,477  $              3,954,474 
 March 2022  $              1,829,618  $                        572  $              2,494,572  $              3,287,639  $            20,323,821  $            27,936,222  $         6,103,369  $         2,343,114  $                 7,893,114  $              4,000,405 

Chino Valley Independent Fire District
Cash & Investment Statement

TREASURER'S REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
February 2024

Percent of Portfolio

DISTRICT INVESMENT PORTFOLIO - UNRESTRICTEDCASH ACCOUNTS RESTRICTED

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 50 of 1130



6/30/2012
Purchase Price/ Prior Month Current Month Current Coupon Sale/

Purchase Par Value/ Investment Initial Share Market Value/ Market Value/ Unrealized Gain/ Market Maturity Accrued Interest/ Date(s) Redemption
Date Shares Asset Description Type Price Share Price Share Price (Loss) Yield Date Est. Interest Next Year Date Proceeds Comments

12/31/2012 1,000,000$     CalTRUST Investment Trust of CA Pooled 1,000,000$         1,180,978$         1,176,223$        (30,802)$               1.36% n/a N/A N/A Funds available
Shares: 103,944.369   Medium Term Fund Local Agency Pool Investment 10.08$                9.82$                  9.75$                 for withdrawal only

Funds after providing
five days notice.

4/13/2021 249,000$        BMO Harris Bank Certificate 249,000$            230,965$            230,837$           (18,163)$               1.00% 4/13/2026 621                         4/10/2024 Callable quarterly
5 year Certificate of Deposit - 1.00% of Deposit 621                         7/10/2024
CUSIP #:  05600XCP3 628                         10/10/2024
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable quarterly

7/12/2021 500,000$        Federal Home Loan Bank Fixed 499,255$            489,096$            490,947$           (8,308)$                 0.40% 7/12/2024 500,875                   7/12/2024 Callable Quarterly
Bond - 0.35% Coupon, Purchased at 99.851 Income/
Term:  3 Years Government
CUSIP #:  3130AMV82 Agency
Rating S&P AA+ Bond
Interest Payable Semi-Annually 

9/23/2021 249,000$        UBS Bank USA Certificate 249,000$            242,146$            242,774$           (6,226)$                 0.65% 9/23/2024 135                         Monthly
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 0.65% of Deposit
CUSIP #:  90348JT42
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

9/23/2021 248,000$        Sallie Mae Bank Certificate 248,000$            227,772$            227,868$           (20,132)$               1.05% 9/22/2026 1,298                      3/22/2024
5 year Certificate of Deposit  - 1.05% of Deposit
CUSIP #: 795451AV5
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable monthly

12/8/2021 250,000$        Federal Home Loan Bank Fixed 247,978$            240,557$            240,867$           (7,111)$                 1.00% 12/27/2024 913                         4/27/2024 Callable quarterly
Bond - 1.0% Coupon, Purchased at 99.191 Income/ 913                         10/27/2024
Term:  3 Years Government 250,913                   12/27/2024
CUSIP #:  3130APK46 Agency
Rating S&P AA+ Bond
Interest Payable Semi-Annually 

12/13/2023 750,000$        Federal Home Loan Bank Fixed 750,000$            752,168$            749,314$           (686)$                    4.90% 2/28/2025 18,750                    8/13/2024 Callable quarterly
Bond - 4.9% Coupon Income/
Term:  2 Years Government
CUSIP #:  313AV7L0 Agency
Rating S&P AA+ Bond
Interest Payable Semi-Annually 

12/19/2023 340,000$        Federal Home Loan Bank Fixed 340,000$            331,298$            331,097$           (8,903)$                 4.65% 3/14/2025 4,038                      3/14/2024 Callable anytime
Bond - 4.65% Coupon Income/ 4,038                      9/14/2024
Term:  2 Years Government
CUSIP #:  3130A4CH3 Agency
Rating S&P AA+ Bond
Interest Payable Semi-Annually 

Chino Valley Independent Fire District
OTHER INVESTMENTS

TREASURER'S REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
February 2024

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 51 of 1130



6/30/2012
Purchase Price/ Prior Month Current Month Current Coupon Sale/

Purchase Par Value/ Investment Initial Share Market Value/ Market Value/ Unrealized Gain/ Market Maturity Accrued Interest/ Date(s) Redemption
Date Shares Asset Description Type Price Share Price Share Price (Loss) Yield Date Est. Interest Next Year Date Proceeds Comments

Chino Valley Independent Fire District
OTHER INVESTMENTS

TREASURER'S REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
February 2024

3/4/2022 250,000$        BMW Bank Certificate
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 1.80% of Deposit 247,000$            239,157$            239,260$           (7,740)$                 1.80% 3/4/2025 2,217                      3/4/2024
CUSIP #:  05580AK37 2,241                      9/4/2024
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

3/9/2022 250,000$        American Express National Bank Certificate
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 1.80% of Deposit 247,000$            239,066$            239,161$           (7,839)$                 1.80% 3/10/2025 2,217                      3/10/2024
CUSIP #: 02589ABP6 2,241                      9/10/2024
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

3/16/2023 248,000$        Affinity Plus Federal Credit Union Certificate 248,000$            250,831$            249,976$           1,976$                  5.05% 9/23/2024 1,044$                    Monthly
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 5.05% of Deposit
CUSIP #:  00833AAC4
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

3/16/2023 248,000$        Technology Credit Union CA Certificate 248,000$            250,620$            249,778$           1,778$                  5.00% 9/23/2024 1,325$                    Monthly
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 5.00% of Deposit
CUSIP #:  87868YAL7
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

3/16/2023 244,000$        Morgan Stanley Bank NA Certificate 244,000$            250,608$            250,320$           6,320$                  4.80% 9/23/2024 5,840$                    3/16/2024
5 year Certificate of Deposit  - 4.80% of Deposit 5,904$                    9/16/2024
CUSIP #:  61690U3C2
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

3/16/2023 244,000$        Morgan Stanley Private Bank Certificate 244,000$            250,608$            250,320$           6,320$                  4.80% 9/23/2024 5,840$                    3/16/2024
5 year Certificate of Deposit  - 4.80% of Deposit 5,904$                    9/16/2024
CUSIP #:  61768EQQ9
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

9/21/2023 248,000$        Merrick Bank Certificate 248,000$            252,218$            252,046$           4,046$                  4.65% 9/21/2027 963$                       Monthly
4 year Certificate of Deposit  - 4.65% of Deposit
CUSIP #:  59013KWW2
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable monthly

9/21/2023 248,000$        CME Federal Credit Union Certificate 248,000$            251,290$            250,510$           2,510$                  5.50% 9/12/2025 1,137$                    Monthly
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 5.50% of Deposit
CUSIP #:  12574EAC4
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable monthly

9/26/2023 248,000$        Greenstate Credit Union North Liberty Certificate 248,000$            258,187$            257,737$           9,737$                  5.00% 9/26/2028 965$                       Monthly
5 year Certificate of Deposit  - 5.00% of Deposit
CUSIP #:  39573LEM6
FDIC Insured up to $250,000

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 52 of 1130



6/30/2012
Purchase Price/ Prior Month Current Month Current Coupon Sale/

Purchase Par Value/ Investment Initial Share Market Value/ Market Value/ Unrealized Gain/ Market Maturity Accrued Interest/ Date(s) Redemption
Date Shares Asset Description Type Price Share Price Share Price (Loss) Yield Date Est. Interest Next Year Date Proceeds Comments

Chino Valley Independent Fire District
OTHER INVESTMENTS

TREASURER'S REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
February 2024

Interest payable monthly

Current Month Investment Trading Activity:

NONE
% of % Allowed Investments Prior Month Current Month

Portfolio2 per Policy At Cost1 Market Value Market Value
Pooled Investment Funds (JPA)1 3% No limit 1,176,223$         1,180,978$        1,176,223$           
Certificates of Deposit2 7% 30% 2,968,000           2,943,468          2,940,587             
Federal Agency Obligations 3% No limit 1,087,233           1,813,119          1,812,225             

5,231,456$        5,937,565$       5,929,035$          

1Investment at cost value, plus unrealized losses (if any), and accrued interest
2Of total investment portfolio, including Sweep & LAIF Investments

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 53 of 1130



 $-

 $5

 $10

 $15

 $20

 $25

 $30

 $35

 $40

 $45

 $50

 F
ebruary 2024

 January 2024

 D
ecem

ber 2023

 N
ovem

ber 2023

 O
ctober 2023

 S
eptem

ber 2023

 A
ugust 2023

 July 2023

 June 2023

 M
ay 2023

 A
pril 2023

 M
arch 2023

 F
ebruary 2023

 January 2023

 D
ecem

ber 2022

 N
ovem

ber 2022

 O
ctober 2022

 S
eptem

ber 2022

 A
ugust 2022

 July 2022

 June 2022

 M
ay 2022

 A
pril 2022

 M
arch 2022

M
ill

io
ns

Chart 1:  Cash & Unrestricted Investment Balances        
Two Year Perspective

 Citizens Business Bank Account  US Bank

 Overnight Sweep  Other Investments

LAIF

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 54 of 1130



 $-

 $2

 $4

 $6

 $8

 $10

 F
ebruary 2024

 January 2024

 D
ecem

ber 2023

 N
ovem

ber 2023

 O
ctober 2023

 S
eptem

ber 2023

 A
ugust 2023

 July 2023

 June 2023

 M
ay 2023

 A
pril 2023

 M
arch 2023

 F
ebruary 2023

 January 2023

 D
ecem

ber 2022

 N
ovem

ber 2022

 O
ctober 2022

 S
eptem

ber 2022

 A
ugust 2022

 July 2022

 June 2022

 M
ay 2022

 A
pril 2022

 M
arch 2022

M
ill

io
ns

Chart 1A:  Restricted Investment Balances                      
Two Year Perspective

 115 Trust Balance  Construction Funds Account (Fire Stn 68)

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 55 of 1130



 $-

 $5

 $10

 $15

 $20

 $25

 $30

 $35

 $40

 $45

 $50

F
eb

rua
ry 2

02
4

S
ep

te
m

b
er 20

2
3

A
pril 2

02
3

N
ovem

b
er 20

22
Ju

n
e 2

02
2

Ja
n

ua
ry 20

22
A

ug
ust 2

02
1

M
arch

 20
21

O
cto

b
er 20

20
M

ay 2
02

0
D

ecem
b

er 20
19

Ju
ly 20

1
9

F
eb

rua
ry 2

01
9

S
ep

te
m

b
er 20

1
8

A
pril 2

01
8

N
ovem

b
er 20

17
Ju

n
e 2

01
7

Ja
n

ua
ry 20

17
A

ug
ust 2

01
6

M
arch

 20
16

O
cto

b
er 20

15
M

ay 2
01

5
D

ecem
b

er 20
14

Ju
ly 20

1
4

F
eb

rua
ry 2

01
4

S
ep

te
m

b
er 20

1
3

A
pril 2

01
3

N
ovem

b
er 20

12
Ju

n
e 2

01
2

Ja
n

ua
ry 20

12
A

ug
ust 2

01
1

M
arch

 20
11

O
cto

b
er 20

10
M

ay 2
01

0
D

ecem
b

er 20
09

Ju
ly 20

0
9

F
eb

rua
ry 2

00
9

S
ep

te
m

b
er 20

0
8

A
pril 2

00
8

N
ovem

b
er 20

07
Ju

n
e 2

00
7

Ja
n

ua
ry 20

07
A

ug
ust 2

00
6

M
arch

 20
06

O
cto

b
er 20

05
M

ay 2
00

5
D

ecem
b

er 20
04

Ju
ly 20

0
4

F
eb

rua
ry 2

00
4

S
ep

te
m

b
er 20

0
3

A
pril 2

00
3

N
ovem

b
er 20

02
Ju

n
e 2

00
2

Ja
n

ua
ry 20

02
A

ug
ust 2

00
1

M
arch

 20
01

O
cto

b
er 20

00
M

ay 2
00

0
D

ecem
b

er 19
99

Ju
ly 19

9
9

F
eb

rua
ry 1

99
9

S
ep

te
m

b
er 19

9
8

A
pril 1

99
8

N
ovem

b
er 19

97
Ju

n
e 1

99
7

Ja
n

ua
ry 19

97
A

ug
ust 1

99
6

M
arch

 19
96

M
ill

io
ns

Chart 2:  Total Cash & Unrestricted Investments                 
January 1996 to date*

*Note:  The District paid off pension side-fund obligations totaling approximately $4.75 million in July, 2011 & deposited $5 million 
into a IRS Section 115 Retirement Trust in April 2017. Funds in the 115 Trust are legally restricted to fund pension obligations.

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 56 of 1130



0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

F
ebruary 20

24
S

e
ptem

ber 2023
A

p
ril 2023

N
ovem

ber 2022
Jun

e 2022
Jan

uary 2022
A

u
gust 2021

M
arch 2021

O
ctober 2020

M
ay 2020

D
ecem

ber 2019
July 2019
F

ebruary 20
19

S
e

ptem
ber 2018

A
p

ril 2018
N

ovem
ber 2017

Jun
e 2017

Jan
uary 2017

A
u

gust 2016
M

arch 2016
O

ctober 2015
M

ay 2015
D

ecem
ber 2014

July 2014
F

ebruary 20
14

S
e

ptem
ber 2013

A
p

ril 2013
N

ovem
ber 2012

Jun
e 2012

Jan
uary 2012

A
u

gust 2011
M

arch 2011
O

ctober 2010
M

ay 2010
D

ecem
ber 2009

July 2009
F

ebruary 20
09

S
e

ptem
ber 2008

A
p

ril 2008
N

ovem
ber 2007

Jun
e 2007

Jan
uary 2007

A
u

gust 2006
M

arch 2006
O

ctober 2005
M

ay 2005
D

ecem
ber 2004

July 2004
F

ebruary 20
04

S
e

ptem
ber 2003

A
p

ril 2003
N

ovem
ber 2002

Jun
e 2002

Jan
uary 2002

A
u

gust 2001
M

arch 2001
O

ctober 2000
M

ay 2000
D

ecem
ber 1999

July 1999
F

ebruary 19
99

S
e

ptem
ber 1998

A
p

ril 1998
N

ovem
ber 1997

Jun
e 1997

Jan
uary 1997

A
u

gust 1996
M

arch 1996

Chart 3:  LAIF Historical Rate of Return 
January 1996 to date

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 57 of 1130



 WARRANTS  5. 

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE:

TO: 

APRIL 10, 2024

HARVEY LUTH, BOARD PRESIDENT 
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: WARRANTS FOR MARCH 2024 #58950 THROUGH #59115

PURPOSE:

I have reviewed the warrants below and recommend approval.

NUMBER WARRANTS DATE AMOUNT
2024-521 58950 – 58975 03/06/2024 $43,698.23
2024-537 58976 – 59032 03/13/2024 $112,545.03
2024-548 59033 – 59097 03/20/2024 $116,287.08
2024-556 59098 – 59115 03/27/2024 $136,423.66
VOIDS: TOTAL $408,954.00

RECOMMENDATION:

Expenses as audited are within budget for warrants 58950 through 59115 and are hereby
submitted for approval.

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Warrants for March 2024

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 58 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 59 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 60 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 61 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 62 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 63 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 64 of 1130



Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 65 of 1130



 NEW BUSINESS    7.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE:

TO: 

APRIL 10, 2024

HARVEY LUTH, BOARD PRESIDENT 
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. 2024-06 PROPERTIES DECLARED FOR WEED
ABATEMENT

PURPOSE:

Purpose of this report is for the Board of Directors to review, approve and adopt Resolution No. 2024-
06 identifying properties throughout Chino Valley Fire District (“Fire District”) to be noticed in
accordance with Ordinance 2022-01 for weed abatement.

DISCUSSION:

Ordinance 2022-01 prohibits the accumulation of cut and uncut weeds, grass, tumbleweeds, vines,
trees, or other vegetation that is capable of being ignited and endangering property. It also declares all
native vegetation within the Fire District to be a seasonal and recurrent nuisance. The Fire District’s
jurisdictional area is in, or adjacent to, a mountainous/hilly region of southern California and includes
areas designated as High Fire Hazard Areas or Very High Fire Hazard Severity Zones as defined by
Cal Fire. Because of the Fire District’s location and the prevalence of forest, brush, and grass-covered
lands where combustible vegetation abounds, the Fire District must take a consistent and aggressive
approach to annual weed abatement.

Attached is Resolution 2024-06, including reference to the list of properties that are declared for weed
abatement. Community Risk Reduction will begin Spring inspections of the referenced parcels in early
May, and Fall inspections in early September. All property owners found to be non-compliant will be
sent a Notice to Destroy Weeds, outlining the actions to be taken; the deadline for compliance; and the
availability of a public hearing process to have any protests or mitigating circumstances addressed. The
Fire District will hold a minimum of three separate public hearings to allow property owners wishing to
address the Board of Directors on this matter; (two separate hearings to protest the Notice to Destroy
Weeds issued pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 14890 et seq.; and one to address any issues
with the itemized report of the cost of abatement to be paid by the person in violation, pursuant to
Health and Safety Code section 14905 et seq.). The public hearings will be held in conjunction with the

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 66 of 1130



specific deadlines outlined in each recipient’s notice.

The Resolution also declares that the identified parcels contain seasonal and recurrent nuisances, as
defined by Article II and regulated by Section 16 of Ordinance 2022-01. After an initial Notice to
Destroy Weeds is issued and a public hearing is held or waived by the property owner, the Fire District
may subsequently issue an abbreviated “post card” notice to the property owner identifying that
seasonal and recurrent weeds are growing upon the property and may be abated by the Fire District
without further hearing, pursuant to Health and Safety Code sections 14900.5 and 14900.6.

All property owners failing to abate the noted hazard by the reinspection date will be subject to an
administrative citation and clearance by the Fire District’s private contractor.

Included with Resolution 2024-06 is Exhibit “A,” which references the list of parcels within the Fire
District’s jurisdiction that contain weeds or other vegetation that must be abated in accordance with
Ordinance 2022-01 and state law. A full list of all parcels, including identifying information such as
street address and assessor’s parcel numbers, will be available for viewing in person at the Fire District
offices, or online at any time by accessing the Fire District’s webpage.

 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors review, approve and adopt Resolution No. 2024-06
regarding the declaring and noticing of property owners for weed abatement.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
RESOLUTION NO 2024-06 PROPERTIES DECLARED FOR WEED ABATEMENT
RESOLUTION NO 2024-06 PARCEL LIST

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 67 of 1130



Resolution No. 2024-06 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-06 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT REGARDING 
THE DECLARING AND NOTICING OF PROPERTY OWNERS FOR WEED ABATEMENT 

 
WHEREAS, the Chino Valley Independent Fire District (“Fire District”) is located in or adjacent to a mountainous and/or 

hilly region of Southern California, and includes areas designated by Cal Fire as High Fire Hazard Areas or Very High Fire Hazard 
Severity Zone, because the Fire District’s jurisdiction contains or adjoins forest, brush, and grass-covered lands where combustible 
vegetation is prevalent; and  

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Fire District Ordinance No. 2022-01, noxious and combustible vegetation shall refer to 

vegetation that is otherwise neglected so as to be become a fire hazard; and 
 

WHEREAS, said vegetation constitutes a public nuisance which must be abated to prevent serious injury to property and 
to the health, safety, and welfare of residents; and 

 
WHEREAS, all noxious and combustible vegetation within the jurisdiction of the Fire District further constitutes a 

seasonal and recurrent nuisance, as set forth in Ordinance No. 2022-01, adopted by the Fire District on February 9, 2022; and 
 

WHEREAS, due to the extensive personnel, time, and expertise needed to direct the abatement process, a fee must be 
charged for administrative procedures and services, as outlined within the Fire District’s adopted fee schedule.   

 

 
follows: 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Chino Valley Independent Fire District does hereby resolve as

 

SECTION 1: The properties within the cities of Chino, Chino Hills, and unincorporated areas of San Bernardino 
County, and which fall within the boundaries of the Chino Valley Independent Fire District, are hereby identified and declared 
as parcels upon which potential or existing fire hazards constituting a public nuisance exist. The properties for which the Fire 
District will conduct regular inspections in accordance with state law and Ordinance No. 2022-01 are identified in Exhibit “A” to 
this Resolution, listed by owner, street address, and assessor’s parcel number.  

 
  SECTION II: Should the owner or responsible party for a parcel that is identified in Exhibit “A” fail to abate a public 

nuisance pursuant to Ordinance No. 2022-01 and state law, the Community Risk Reduction Division is hereby directed to mail a 
written Notice to Destroy Weeds, including a public hearing date and proposed abatement schedule, to all persons owning properties 
upon which violations of Ordinance No.  2022-01 are identified, as stated above, at which time the owner or responsible party may attend 
the public hearing to make any objection or protests to the proposed removal of weeds. 
 

SECTION III: The fees and/or penalties to be charged for the Chino Valley Independent Fire District’s directing of the 
abatement process for administrative procedures and services is listed and previously approved in the Chino Valley Independent 
Fire District’s Fee Schedule Ordinance. 

 
SECTION IV: The Board of Directors shall hold a public hearing for the purpose of hearing any and all objections to 

such proposed removal of vegetation subject to issuance of a Notice to Destroy Weeds, and any associated fees or charges, 
at a Board meeting, as determined by the Board of Directors. Said public hearing shall be held prior to any proposed removal of 
vegetation as outlined in the notice sent to the respective property owner. After the hearing on the Notice to Destroy, and upon 
issuance of the report of costs of abatement incurred by the Fire District, interested property owners will have an additional 
opportunity to appear at a public hearing before the Board of Directors and make any objections to the report as appropriate. 

 
SECTION V: The Board of Directors shall make rulings on any and all objections raised regarding the proposed 

removal of weeds and the charges therefore. 
 

SECTION VI: With respect to those properties for which no objection was raised, or for which the Board of Directors 
overrules any such objections, the Community Risk Reduction Division will commence with the removal of said fire hazard and/or 
public nuisance after the public hearing, if the hazard has not been abated. 

 
SECTION VII: This Resolution No. 2024-06 is not subject to the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act 

(CEQA) because it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the project may have a significant effect on the 
environment, and will protect persons and property from emergencies caused by the risk of fire, explosion, and earthquake. (CEQA 
Guidelines § 15061(b)(3); Pub. Res. Code § 21080(b)(4).)  

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 68 of 1130



Resolution No. 2024-06 

 
 

 
REVIEWED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of April 2024. 

 

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS: 
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS: 
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS: 

 

 
 

        HARVEY LUTH, PRESIDENT 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
 

 

ANGELA ROBLES, CLERK OF THE BOARD 

 
  

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 69 of 1130



Resolution No. 2024-06 

 

Exhibit A to Resolution No.  2024-06 

 
A list of all properties for which the Chino Valley Independent Fire District will conduct regular inspection for vegetation 
that constitutes a public nuisance under Resolution No. 2024-06 is available to be viewed in person by attending the April 
10, 2024 meeting of the Board of Directors or by visiting the Fire District’s office at 14011 City Center Drive, Chino Hills, 
CA 91709; the list may also be viewed online via the following link: Board Meeting Information | Chino Valley Fire 
 

  

A map of the District’s jurisdictional boundaries, within which this Resolution No. 2024-06 applies, is below:  

 

 

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 70 of 1130

https://chinovalleyfire.org/board-meeting-information


ITEM APN ADDRESS STREET NAME TYPE CITY STATE ZIP

1 101528124 0 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

2 101528125 0 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

3 101561128 0 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

4 101561204 0 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

5 101561205 0 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

6 101561207 0 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

7 102005414 0 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

8 102005415 0 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

9 102026231 0 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

10 102026234 0 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

11 102026416 0 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

12 101538119 12540 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

13 101538118 12568 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

14 101560104 12602 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

15 101560105 12614 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

16 101560106 12620 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

17 101561201 12798 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

18 101561202 12808 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

19 101561203 12828 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

20 101566101 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

21 101566102 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

22 101566103 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

23 101566104 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

24 101566105 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

25 101566106 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

26 101566107 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

27 101566108 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

28 101566109 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

29 101566110 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

30 101566111 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

31 101566112 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

32 101566113 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

33 101566114 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

34 101566115 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

35 101566116 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

36 101566117 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

37 101566118 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

38 101566119 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

39 101566120 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

40 101566121 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

41 101566122 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

42 101566123 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

43 101566124 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

44 101566125 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

45 101566126 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

46 101566127 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

47 101566128 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

48 101566129 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

49 101566130 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

RESOLUTION 2024‐06 PARCEL LISTING

Page 1 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 71 of 1130



50 101566131 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

51 101566132 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

52 101566133 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

53 101566134 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

54 101566135 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

55 101566136 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

56 101566137 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

57 101566138 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

58 101566139 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

59 101566140 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

60 101566141 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

61 101566142 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

62 101566143 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

63 101566144 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

64 101566145 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

65 101566146 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

66 101566147 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

67 101566148 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

68 101566149 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

69 101566150 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

70 101566151 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

71 101566152 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

72 101566201 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

73 101566202 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

74 101566203 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

75 101566204 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

76 101566205 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

77 101566206 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

78 101566207 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

79 101566208 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

80 101566209 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

81 101566210 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

82 101566211 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

83 101566212 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

84 101566213 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

85 101566214 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

86 101566215 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

87 101566216 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

88 101566217 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

89 101566218 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

90 101566219 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

91 101566220 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

92 101566221 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

93 101566222 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

94 101566223 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

95 101566224 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

96 101566225 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

97 101566226 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

98 101566227 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

99 101566228 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

100 101566229 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 2 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 72 of 1130



101 101566230 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

102 101566231 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

103 101566232 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

104 101566233 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

105 101566234 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

106 101566235 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

107 101566236 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

108 101566237 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

109 101566238 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

110 101566239 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

111 101566240 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

112 101566241 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

113 101566242 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

114 101566243 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

115 101566244 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

116 101566245 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

117 101566246 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

118 101566247 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

119 101566248 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

120 101566249 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

121 101566250 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

122 101566251 12835 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

123 102005114 12922 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

124 102005115 12932 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

125 102005116 12940 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

126 102005306 12949 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

127 102005117 12950 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

128 102005305 12951 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

129 102005118 12958 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

130 102005304 12965 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

131 102005119 12966 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

132 102005303 12971 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

133 102005120 12972 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

134 102005302 12979 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

135 102005121 12980 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

136 102005301 12985 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

137 102005122 12986 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

138 102005202 13010 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

139 102005203 13016 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

140 102005204 13024 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

141 102005205 13032 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

142 102005206 13040 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

143 102005413 13049 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

144 102005207 13050 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

145 102005412 13051 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

146 102005208 13058 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

147 102005411 13065 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

148 102005209 13066 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

149 102005410 13071 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

150 102005210 13072 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

151 102005409 13079 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 3 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 73 of 1130



152 102005211 13082 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

153 102005408 13085 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

154 102005212 13088 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

155 102026311 13109 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

156 102026107 13110 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

157 102026310 13115 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

158 102026108 13116 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

159 102026309 13123 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

160 102026109 13124 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

161 102026308 13131 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

162 102026110 13132 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

163 102026307 13139 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

164 102026111 13140 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

165 102026306 13149 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

166 102026112 13150 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

167 102026305 13157 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

168 102026113 13158 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

169 102026304 13165 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

170 102026114 13166 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

171 102026303 13171 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

172 102026115 13172 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

173 102026302 13179 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

174 102026116 13180 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

175 102026230 13200 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

176 102026228 13204 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

177 102026229 13206 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

178 102026227 13208 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

179 102026233 13212 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

180 102026232 13214 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

181 102026423 13215 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

182 102026422 13223 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

183 102026204 13224 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

184 102026421 13231 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

185 102026205 13232 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

186 102026420 13239 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

187 102026206 13240 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

188 102026419 13247 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

189 102026207 13248 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

190 102026208 13258 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

191 102026418 13259 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

192 102026417 13263 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

193 102026209 13264 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

194 102026210 13272 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

195 102026415 13279 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

196 102026211 13280 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

197 102026414 13285 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

198 102026212 13286 10TH ST CHINO CA 91710

199 101557393 0 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

200 101557394 0 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

201 101558101 0 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

202 102005401 0 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 4 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 74 of 1130



203 102006224 0 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

204 102006225 0 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

205 102026327 0 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

206 102006108 12915 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

207 102006107 12923 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

208 102006106 12949 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

209 102005316 12950 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

210 102006105 12957 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

211 102005317 12958 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

212 102005318 12964 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

213 102006104 12971 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

214 102005319 12972 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

215 102006103 12975 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

216 102006102 12979 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

217 102006101 12985 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

218 102006220 13039 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

219 102006219 13049 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

220 102005402 13050 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

221 102006218 13055 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

222 102005403 13058 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

223 102006217 13065 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

224 102005404 13066 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

225 102006216 13071 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

226 102005405 13072 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

227 102006215 13079 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

228 102005406 13082 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

229 102005407 13086 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

230 102026313 13102 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

231 102025111 13109 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

232 102026314 13110 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

233 102026316 13114 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

234 102025110 13115 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

235 102026315 13116 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

236 102025109 13123 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

237 102025108 13131 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

238 102025107 13139 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

239 102026319 13140 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

240 102025106 13149 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

241 102026320 13150 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

242 102025105 13157 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

243 102026321 13158 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

244 102025104 13165 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

245 102026322 13166 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

246 102025103 13171 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

247 102026323 13172 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

248 102025102 13179 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

249 102025101 13185 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

250 102025225 13201 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

251 102025224 13209 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

252 102025223 13213 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

253 102026404 13216 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 5 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 75 of 1130



254 102025222 13223 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

255 102026405 13224 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

256 102025221 13231 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

257 102025220 13239 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

258 102026406 13240 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

259 102025219 13247 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

260 102026407 13248 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

261 102025218 13257 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

262 102026408 13258 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

263 102025217 13263 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

264 102026409 13264 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

265 102025216 13271 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

266 102026410 13272 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

267 102025215 13279 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

268 102026411 13280 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

269 102025227 13285 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

270 102026412 13286 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

271 102033119 13381 11TH ST CHINO CA 91710

272 102025414 0 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

273 102033122 0 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

274 101557209 12803 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

275 101557208 12813 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

276 101557207 12829 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

277 101557309 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

278 101557310 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

279 101557311 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

280 101557312 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

281 101557313 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

282 101557314 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

283 101557315 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

284 101557316 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

285 101557317 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

286 101557318 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

287 101557319 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

288 101557320 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

289 101557321 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

290 101557322 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

291 101557323 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

292 101557324 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

293 101557325 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

294 101557326 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

295 101557327 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

296 101557328 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

297 101557329 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

298 101557330 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

299 101557331 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

300 101557332 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

301 101557333 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

302 101557334 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

303 101557335 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

304 101557336 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 6 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 76 of 1130



305 101557337 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

306 101557338 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

307 101557339 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

308 101557340 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

309 101557341 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

310 101557342 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

311 101557343 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

312 101557344 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

313 101557345 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

314 101557346 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

315 101557347 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

316 101557348 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

317 101557349 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

318 101557350 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

319 101557351 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

320 101557352 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

321 101557353 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

322 101557354 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

323 101557355 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

324 101557356 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

325 101557357 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

326 101557358 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

327 101557359 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

328 101557360 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

329 101557361 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

330 101557362 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

331 101557363 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

332 101557364 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

333 101557365 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

334 101557366 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

335 101557367 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

336 101557368 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

337 101557369 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

338 101557370 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

339 101557371 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

340 101557372 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

341 101557373 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

342 101557374 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

343 101557375 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

344 101557376 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

345 101557377 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

346 101557378 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

347 101557379 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

348 101557380 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

349 101557381 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

350 101557382 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

351 101557383 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

352 101557384 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

353 101557385 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

354 101557386 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

355 101557387 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 7 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 77 of 1130



356 101557388 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

357 101557389 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

358 101557390 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

359 101557391 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

360 101557392 12836 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

361 101557213 12839 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

362 101557216 12849 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

363 101557214 12859 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

364 101557215 12869 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

365 102006309 12923 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

366 102006112 12924 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

367 102006308 12931 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

368 102006307 12939 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

369 102006113 12940 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

370 102006306 12949 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

371 102006114 12950 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

372 102006305 12957 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

373 102006115 12958 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

374 102006304 12965 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

375 102006116 12966 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

376 102006303 12971 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

377 102006117 12976 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

378 102006302 12979 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

379 102006301 12985 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

380 102006120 12986 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

381 102006423 13001 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

382 102006202 13010 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

383 102006422 13015 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

384 102006203 13016 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

385 102006421 13023 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

386 102006204 13024 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

387 102006420 13031 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

388 102006205 13032 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

389 102006419 13039 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

390 102006206 13042 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

391 102006418 13049 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

392 102006207 13050 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

393 102006417 13051 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

394 102006208 13058 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

395 102006416 13065 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

396 102006209 13066 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

397 102006415 13071 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

398 102006210 13072 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

399 102006414 13079 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

400 102006211 13082 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

401 102006413 13085 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

402 102006212 13086 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

403 102025310 13101 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

404 102025113 13102 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

405 102025309 13109 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

406 102025114 13110 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 8 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 78 of 1130



407 102025308 13115 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

408 102025115 13116 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

409 102025307 13123 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

410 102025116 13124 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

411 102025117 13132 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

412 102025306 13139 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

413 102025118 13140 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

414 102025305 13149 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

415 102025119 13150 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

416 102025304 13157 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

417 102025120 13158 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

418 102025303 13165 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

419 102025121 13166 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

420 102025122 13172 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

421 102025323 13179 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

422 102025125 13186 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

423 102025424 13201 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

424 102025423 13209 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

425 102025422 13215 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

426 102025203 13216 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

427 102025421 13223 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

428 102025204 13224 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

429 102025420 13231 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

430 102025205 13232 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

431 102025419 13239 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

432 102025206 13240 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

433 102025418 13247 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

434 102025207 13248 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

435 102025417 13257 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

436 102025208 13258 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

437 102025416 13263 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

438 102025209 13264 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

439 102025415 13271 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

440 102025226 13272 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

441 102025413 13285 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

442 102025212 13286 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

443 102034107 13351 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

444 102033102 13360 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

445 102033103 13380 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

446 102033104 13384 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

447 102033105 13392 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

448 102044104 13420 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

449 102043114 13445 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

450 102043111 13461 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

451 102043112 13477 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

452 102046123 13498 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

453 102047105 13521 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

454 102047108 13563 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

455 102047109 13595 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

456 102057105 13602 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

457 102056137 13609 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 9 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 79 of 1130



458 102056138 13609 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

459 102056139 13611 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

460 102056140 13611 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

461 102056132 13613 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

462 102056133 13613 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

463 102056134 13613 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

464 102056135 13613 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

465 102056136 13613 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

466 102056141 13615 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

467 102056142 13615 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

468 102056143 13615 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

469 102056127 13617 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

470 102056128 13617 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

471 102056129 13617 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

472 102056130 13617 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

473 102056131 13617 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

474 102056144 13619 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

475 102056145 13619 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

476 102056146 13619 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

477 102120218 14011 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

478 102120217 14091 12TH ST CHINO CA 91710

479 101557425 0 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

480 101557533 0 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

481 101557830 0 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

482 102006315 0 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

483 101557532 12817 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

484 101557825 12895 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

485 102007110 12923 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

486 102007109 12931 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

487 102007108 12939 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

488 102006316 12940 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

489 102007106 12949 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

490 102006317 12950 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

491 102007107 12951 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

492 102007105 12957 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

493 102006318 12958 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

494 102007104 12965 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

495 102006319 12966 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

496 102007103 12971 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

497 102006320 12972 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

498 102007102 12979 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

499 102006321 12980 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

500 102007101 12985 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

501 102006322 12986 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

502 102007224 13001 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

503 102006401 13002 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

504 102007223 13009 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

505 102006402 13010 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

506 102007222 13015 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

507 102006403 13016 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

508 102007221 13023 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 10 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 80 of 1130



509 102006404 13024 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

510 102007220 13031 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

511 102006405 13032 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

512 102007219 13039 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

513 102006406 13040 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

514 102007218 13049 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

515 102006407 13050 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

516 102007217 13051 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

517 102006408 13058 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

518 102007216 13065 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

519 102006409 13066 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

520 102007215 13071 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

521 102006410 13072 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

522 102007214 13079 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

523 102006411 13082 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

524 102007213 13085 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

525 102006412 13086 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

526 102024112 13101 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

527 102025311 13102 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

528 102024111 13109 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

529 102025312 13110 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

530 102024110 13115 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

531 102025313 13116 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

532 102024109 13123 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

533 102025314 13124 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

534 102024108 13131 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

535 102025315 13132 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

536 102024107 13139 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

537 102025316 13140 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

538 102024106 13149 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

539 102025317 13150 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

540 102024105 13157 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

541 102025318 13158 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

542 102024104 13165 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

543 102025319 13166 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

544 102024103 13171 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

545 102025320 13172 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

546 102024102 13179 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

547 102025321 13180 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

548 102024101 13185 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

549 102025322 13186 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

550 102024223 13209 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

551 102025402 13210 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

552 102024222 13215 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

553 102025403 13216 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

554 102024221 13223 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

555 102025404 13224 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

556 102024220 13231 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

557 102025405 13232 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

558 102024219 13239 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

559 102025406 13240 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 11 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 81 of 1130



560 102024218 13247 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

561 102025407 13248 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

562 102025408 13256 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

563 102024217 13257 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

564 102025409 13264 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

565 102024216 13265 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

566 102024215 13271 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

567 102025410 13272 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

568 102024214 13279 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

569 102025411 13280 13TH ST CHINO CA 91710

570 102007115 0 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

571 102007308 0 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

572 102007310 0 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

573 102007309 12923 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

574 102007114 12924 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

575 102007116 12940 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

576 102007307 12943 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

577 102007306 12949 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

578 102007117 12950 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

579 102007305 12957 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

580 102007118 12958 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

581 102007304 12965 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

582 102007119 12966 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

583 102007303 12971 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

584 102007120 12972 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

585 102007302 12979 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

586 102007121 12980 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

587 102007122 12986 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

588 102007423 13001 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

589 102007201 13002 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

590 102007422 13009 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

591 102007202 13010 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

592 102007421 13015 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

593 102007203 13016 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

594 102007420 13023 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

595 102007204 13024 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

596 102007419 13031 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

597 102007205 13032 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

598 102007418 13039 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

599 102007206 13040 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

600 102007417 13049 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

601 102007207 13050 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

602 102007416 13051 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

603 102007208 13058 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

604 102007415 13065 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

605 102007209 13066 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

606 102007414 13071 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

607 102007210 13072 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

608 102007413 13079 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

609 102007211 13082 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

610 102007412 13085 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 12 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 82 of 1130



611 102007212 13086 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

612 102024312 13101 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

613 102024113 13102 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

614 102024311 13109 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

615 102024114 13110 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

616 102024310 13115 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

617 102024115 13116 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

618 102024309 13123 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

619 102024116 13124 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

620 102024308 13131 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

621 102024117 13132 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

622 102024307 13139 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

623 102024118 13140 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

624 102024306 13149 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

625 102024119 13150 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

626 102024305 13157 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

627 102024120 13158 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

628 102024304 13165 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

629 102024121 13166 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

630 102024303 13171 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

631 102024122 13172 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

632 102024302 13179 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

633 102024123 13180 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

634 102024301 13185 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

635 102024124 13186 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

636 102024424 13209 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

637 102024202 13210 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

638 102024423 13215 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

639 102024203 13216 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

640 102024422 13223 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

641 102024204 13224 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

642 102024421 13231 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

643 102024205 13232 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

644 102024420 13239 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

645 102024206 13240 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

646 102024419 13247 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

647 102024207 13250 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

648 102024418 13257 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

649 102024208 13258 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

650 102024417 13263 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

651 102024209 13264 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

652 102024416 13271 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

653 102024210 13272 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

654 102024415 13279 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

655 102024211 13280 14TH ST CHINO CA 91710

656 101542146 12531 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

657 101542145 12539 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

658 101542153 12544 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

659 101542144 12547 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

660 101542151 12554 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

661 101542143 12555 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 13 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 83 of 1130



662 101542142 12563 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

663 101542105 12564 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

664 101542141 12571 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

665 101542106 12574 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

666 101542140 12579 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

667 101542107 12584 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

668 101542139 12587 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

669 101542108 12594 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

670 101541501 12604 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

671 101541410 12605 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

672 101541502 12612 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

673 101541409 12613 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

674 101541503 12622 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

675 101541408 12623 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

676 101541504 12630 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

677 101541407 12631 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

678 101541505 12640 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

679 101541406 12641 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

680 101541205 12659 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

681 101541106 12660 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

682 101541204 12669 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

683 101541107 12670 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

684 101541203 12677 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

685 101541108 12678 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

686 101541202 12687 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

687 101541109 12688 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

688 101541201 12695 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

689 101541110 12696 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

690 101556110 12705 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

691 101556401 12706 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

692 101556109 12713 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

693 101556402 12714 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

694 101556108 12723 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

695 101556403 12724 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

696 101556107 12731 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

697 101556404 12732 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

698 101556106 12741 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

699 101556405 12742 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

700 101556211 12757 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

701 101556512 12758 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

702 101556210 12767 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

703 101556513 12768 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

704 101556209 12775 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

705 101556514 12776 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

706 101556208 12785 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

707 101556515 12786 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

708 101556207 12795 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

709 101556516 12796 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

710 101556206 12803 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

711 101556517 12804 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

712 101556205 12811 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 14 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 84 of 1130



713 101556518 12812 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

714 101556204 12821 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

715 101556519 12822 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

716 101556203 12829 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

717 101556520 12830 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

718 101556202 12839 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

719 101556521 12840 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

720 101556201 12849 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

721 101556522 12850 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

722 102008133 13008 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

723 102008132 13011 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

724 102008134 13020 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

725 102008131 13023 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

726 102008135 13032 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

727 102008130 13035 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

728 102008136 13044 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

729 102008129 13047 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

730 102008137 13056 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

731 102008128 13059 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

732 102008138 13068 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

733 102008127 13071 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

734 102008139 13080 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

735 102008126 13083 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

736 102008140 13092 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

737 102008125 13095 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

738 102023401 13104 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

739 102023341 13113 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

740 102023402 13114 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

741 102023340 13121 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

742 102023403 13124 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

743 102023339 13133 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

744 102023404 13134 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

745 102023338 13143 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

746 102023405 13144 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

747 102023337 13153 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

748 102023406 13154 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

749 102023336 13161 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

750 102023407 13162 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

751 102023335 13171 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

752 102023408 13172 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

753 102023334 13179 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

754 102023409 13180 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

755 102023333 13189 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

756 102023410 13190 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

757 102023332 13199 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

758 102023411 13202 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

759 102023331 13207 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

760 102023412 13208 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

761 102023330 13215 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

762 102023413 13216 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

763 102023329 13225 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 15 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 85 of 1130



764 102023414 13226 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

765 102023328 13233 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

766 102023415 13234 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

767 102023416 13242 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

768 102023327 13243 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

769 102023326 13251 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

770 102023417 13252 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

771 102023325 13261 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

772 102023418 13262 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

773 102023324 13271 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

774 102023419 13272 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

775 102023323 13279 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

776 102023420 13280 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

777 102023322 13289 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

778 102023421 13290 16TH ST CHINO CA 91710

779 101555130 0 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

780 102008365 0 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

781 101542129 12502 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

782 101542130 12512 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

783 101542226 12521 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

784 101542131 12522 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

785 101542132 12532 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

786 101542225 12533 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

787 101542133 12542 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

788 101542224 12545 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

789 101542134 12552 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

790 101542223 12557 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

791 101542222 12561 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

792 101542135 12562 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

793 101542136 12572 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

794 101542137 12582 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

795 101542138 12592 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

796 101541401 12604 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

797 101541402 12612 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

798 101541403 12622 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

799 101541404 12630 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

800 101541306 12631 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

801 101541405 12640 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

802 101541323 12641 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

803 101541206 12660 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

804 101541304 12661 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

805 101541303 12669 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

806 101541207 12670 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

807 101541208 12678 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

808 101541302 12679 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

809 101541326 12685 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

810 101541209 12688 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

811 101541210 12696 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

812 101555134 12703 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

813 101556101 12706 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

814 101555129 12713 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 16 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 86 of 1130



815 101556102 12714 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

816 101556103 12724 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

817 101555132 12729 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

818 101556104 12732 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

819 101556105 12742 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

820 101555211 12757 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

821 101556212 12758 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

822 101555210 12767 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

823 101556213 12768 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

824 101555209 12775 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

825 101556214 12776 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

826 101555208 12785 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

827 101556215 12786 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

828 101555207 12795 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

829 101556216 12796 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

830 101555206 12803 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

831 101556217 12804 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

832 101555205 12811 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

833 101556218 12812 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

834 101555204 12821 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

835 101556219 12822 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

836 101555203 12829 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

837 101556220 12830 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

838 101555202 12839 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

839 101556221 12840 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

840 101555201 12849 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

841 101556222 12850 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

842 102008117 13008 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

843 102008116 13011 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

844 102008118 13020 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

845 102008115 13023 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

846 102008119 13032 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

847 102008114 13035 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

848 102008120 13044 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

849 102008113 13047 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

850 102008121 13056 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

851 102008112 13059 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

852 102008122 13068 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

853 102008111 13071 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

854 102008123 13080 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

855 102008110 13083 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

856 102008124 13092 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

857 102008109 13095 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

858 102023301 13102 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

859 102023215 13113 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

860 102023302 13114 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

861 102023214 13123 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

862 102023303 13124 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

863 102023213 13133 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

864 102023304 13134 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

865 102023212 13141 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 17 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 87 of 1130



866 102023305 13144 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

867 102023211 13153 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

868 102023306 13154 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

869 102023210 13161 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

870 102023307 13162 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

871 102023209 13171 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

872 102023308 13172 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

873 102023309 13180 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

874 102023208 13181 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

875 102023310 13190 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

876 102023207 13197 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

877 102023311 13202 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

878 102023206 13207 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

879 102023312 13208 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

880 102023313 13216 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

881 102023205 13217 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

882 102023314 13226 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

883 102023204 13227 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

884 102023315 13234 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

885 102023203 13235 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

886 102023316 13242 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

887 102023202 13243 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

888 102023317 13252 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

889 102023201 13253 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

890 102023318 13262 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

891 102023319 13272 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

892 102023102 13275 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

893 102023320 13280 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

894 102023101 13287 17TH ST CHINO CA 91710

895 101555130 0 17TH  ST CHINO CA 91710

896 101555127 12757 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

897 101555212 12758 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

898 101555126 12767 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

899 101555213 12768 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

900 101555125 12775 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

901 101555214 12776 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

902 101555124 12785 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

903 101555215 12786 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

904 101555123 12793 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

905 101555216 12796 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

906 101555122 12803 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

907 101555217 12804 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

908 101555121 12811 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

909 101555218 12812 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

910 101555120 12821 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

911 101555219 12822 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

912 101555119 12829 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

913 101555220 12830 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

914 101555118 12839 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

915 101555221 12840 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

916 101555117 12849 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 18 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 88 of 1130



917 101555222 12850 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

918 102022244 13103 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

919 102022101 13104 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

920 102022243 13113 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

921 102022102 13114 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

922 102022242 13123 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

923 102022103 13124 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

924 102022104 13132 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

925 102022241 13133 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

926 102022105 13142 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

927 102022240 13143 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

928 102022239 13151 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

929 102022106 13152 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

930 102022107 13160 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

931 102022238 13161 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

932 102022108 13170 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

933 102022237 13171 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

934 102022236 13179 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

935 102022109 13180 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

936 102022110 13188 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

937 102022235 13189 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

938 102022234 13197 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

939 102022111 13198 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

940 102022233 13205 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

941 102022112 13206 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

942 102022113 13214 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

943 102022232 13215 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

944 102022114 13224 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

945 102022231 13225 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

946 102022115 13232 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

947 102022230 13233 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

948 102022116 13242 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

949 102022229 13243 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

950 102022228 13251 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

951 102022117 13252 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

952 102022227 13263 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

953 102022226 13267 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

954 102022225 13269 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

955 102023103 13271 18TH ST CHINO CA 91710

956 102022342 13105 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

957 102022201 13106 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

958 102022341 13115 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

959 102022202 13116 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

960 102022340 13125 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

961 102022203 13126 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

962 102022339 13133 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

963 102022204 13134 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

964 102022338 13143 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

965 102022205 13144 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

966 102022337 13151 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

967 102022206 13152 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 19 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 89 of 1130



968 102022207 13162 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

969 102022336 13167 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

970 102022335 13171 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

971 102022208 13172 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

972 102022334 13179 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

973 102022209 13180 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

974 102022333 13189 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

975 102022210 13190 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

976 102022332 13197 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

977 102022211 13198 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

978 102022331 13205 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

979 102022212 13206 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

980 102022330 13215 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

981 102022213 13216 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

982 102022329 13225 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

983 102022214 13226 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

984 102022328 13233 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

985 102022215 13234 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

986 102022327 13243 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

987 102022216 13244 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

988 102022326 13251 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

989 102022217 13252 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

990 102022325 13261 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

991 102022218 13264 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

992 102022324 13271 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

993 102022219 13278 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

994 102022323 13279 19TH ST CHINO CA 91710

995 102030104 0 1ST ST CHINO CA 91710

996 102030214 0 1ST ST CHINO CA 91710

997 101916107 12964 1ST ST CHINO CA 91710

998 102001201 0 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

999 102030414 0 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1000 102001423 13007 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1001 102001202 13010 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1002 102001422 13015 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1003 102001203 13016 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1004 102001421 13023 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1005 102001204 13024 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1006 102001420 13031 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1007 102001205 13032 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1008 102001419 13039 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1009 102001206 13040 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1010 102001418 13049 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1011 102001226 13050 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1012 102001227 13050 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1013 102001417 13057 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1014 102001416 13065 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1015 102001415 13071 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1016 102001414 13079 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1017 102001212 13080 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1018 102001413 13085 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 20 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 90 of 1130



1019 102001213 13086 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1020 102030312 13101 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1021 102030114 13102 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1022 102030311 13109 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1023 102030115 13110 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1024 102030310 13115 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1025 102030116 13116 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1026 102030309 13123 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1027 102030117 13124 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1028 102030308 13131 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1029 102030118 13132 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1030 102030307 13139 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1031 102030119 13140 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1032 102030306 13149 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1033 102030120 13150 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1034 102030305 13157 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1035 102030121 13158 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1036 102030304 13165 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1037 102030122 13166 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1038 102030303 13171 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1039 102030123 13172 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1040 102030302 13179 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1041 102030124 13180 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1042 102030301 13185 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1043 102030125 13186 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1044 102030201 13202 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1045 102030202 13210 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1046 102030423 13211 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1047 102030203 13216 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1048 102030422 13223 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1049 102030204 13224 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1050 102030421 13231 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1051 102030205 13232 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1052 102030420 13239 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1053 102030206 13240 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1054 102030419 13247 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1055 102030207 13248 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1056 102030418 13257 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1057 102030208 13258 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1058 102030417 13263 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1059 102030209 13264 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1060 102030416 13271 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1061 102030210 13272 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1062 102030415 13279 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1063 102030226 13280 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1064 102030213 13286 2ND ST CHINO CA 91710

1065 102002108 0 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1066 102002109 0 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1067 102002110 0 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1068 102002111 0 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1069 102029103 0 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 21 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 91 of 1130



1070 102029213 0 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1071 102029218 0 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1072 102061202 0 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1073 102063108 0 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1074 102063110 0 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1075 102063128 0 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1076 102063143 0 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1077 101533309 12590 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1078 101533201 12591 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1079 101534221 12604 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1080 101534310 12607 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1081 101534309 12617 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1082 101534223 12618 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1083 101534213 12624 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1084 101534214 12634 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1085 101534215 12646 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1086 101534216 12656 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1087 101534217 12668 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1088 101534218 12686 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1089 101534219 12694 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1090 101534501 12695 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1091 101564501 12702 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1092 101564502 12716 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1093 101564503 12724 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1094 101564504 12740 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1095 101564112 12794 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1096 101565112 12875 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1097 102002107 12931 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1098 102002106 12939 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1099 102002105 12949 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1100 102002104 12965 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1101 102001105 12970 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1102 102002103 12971 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1103 102002102 12979 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1104 102002101 12985 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1105 102002227 13001 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1106 102002226 13009 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1107 102001402 13010 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1108 102002225 13015 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1109 102001403 13016 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1110 102002224 13023 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1111 102001404 13024 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1112 102002223 13031 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1113 102001405 13032 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1114 102002222 13039 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1115 102001406 13040 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1116 102002220 13049 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1117 102001407 13050 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1118 102002221 13051 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1119 102002219 13057 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1120 102001408 13058 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 22 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 92 of 1130



1121 102002218 13065 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1122 102001409 13066 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1123 102002217 13071 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1124 102001410 13072 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1125 102001411 13078 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1126 102002216 13079 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1127 102002215 13085 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1128 102001412 13086 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1129 102030313 13102 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1130 102029107 13109 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1131 102030314 13110 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1132 102029106 13111 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1133 102029105 13113 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1134 102030315 13116 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1135 102029104 13121 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1136 102030316 13124 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1137 102030317 13132 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1138 102030318 13140 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1139 102029102 13149 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1140 102030319 13150 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1141 102030320 13158 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1142 102030321 13166 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1143 102030322 13172 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1144 102030324 13180 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1145 102030325 13186 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1146 102029225 13201 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1147 102030402 13202 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1148 102029224 13207 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1149 102030403 13210 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1150 102029223 13215 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1151 102030404 13216 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1152 102029222 13223 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1153 102030405 13224 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1154 102030406 13232 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1155 102029221 13233 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1156 102029220 13239 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1157 102030407 13240 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1158 102029219 13247 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1159 102030408 13248 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1160 102030409 13258 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1161 102029217 13263 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1162 102030410 13264 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1163 102029216 13271 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1164 102030411 13272 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1165 102029215 13279 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1166 102030412 13280 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1167 102029214 13285 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1168 102030413 13286 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1169 102061111 13420 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1170 102061112 13430 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1171 102061113 13450 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 23 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 93 of 1130



1172 102061114 13454 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1173 102061115 13462 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1174 102061201 13471 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1175 102061116 13476 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1176 102063101 13488 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1177 102063102 13524 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1178 102063103 13540 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1179 102063104 13574 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1180 102063105 13580 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1181 102063106 13586 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1182 102063107 13594 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1183 102063109 13616 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1184 102063111 13622 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1185 102063112 13634 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1186 102063113 13644 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1187 102063114 13650 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1188 102063138 13672 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1189 102063139 13688 3RD ST CHINO CA 91710

1190 102032220 0 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1191 102059128 0 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1192 102002113 12916 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1193 102002310 12923 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1194 102002114 12924 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1195 102002309 12931 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1196 102002115 12932 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1197 102002308 12939 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1198 102002116 12940 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1199 102002307 12949 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1200 102002117 12950 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1201 102002306 12957 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1202 102002118 12958 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1203 102002305 12965 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1204 102002119 12966 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1205 102002120 12972 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1206 102002304 12973 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1207 102002303 12979 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1208 102002121 12980 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1209 102002302 12985 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1210 102002122 12986 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1211 102002424 13001 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1212 102002202 13002 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1213 102002423 13009 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1214 102002203 13010 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1215 102002204 13016 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1216 102002422 13017 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1217 102002421 13023 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1218 102002205 13024 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1219 102002206 13032 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1220 102002420 13033 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1221 102002419 13039 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1222 102002207 13040 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 24 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 94 of 1130



1223 102002418 13049 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1224 102002208 13050 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1225 102002417 13057 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1226 102002228 13058 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1227 102002416 13065 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1228 102002211 13066 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1229 102002415 13071 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1230 102002212 13072 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1231 102002414 13079 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1232 102002213 13080 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1233 102002214 13086 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1234 102029311 13101 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1235 102029109 13102 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1236 102029310 13109 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1237 102029110 13110 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1238 102029111 13116 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1239 102029309 13119 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1240 102029112 13124 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1241 102029308 13131 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1242 102029113 13132 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1243 102029114 13138 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1244 102029307 13139 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1245 102029306 13149 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1246 102029115 13150 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1247 102029305 13157 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1248 102029116 13158 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1249 102029304 13165 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1250 102029117 13166 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1251 102029303 13171 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1252 102029118 13172 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1253 102029302 13179 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1254 102029119 13180 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1255 102029301 13185 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1256 102029120 13186 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1257 102029424 13209 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1258 102029202 13210 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1259 102029423 13215 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1260 102029203 13216 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1261 102029421 13219 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1262 102029422 13223 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1263 102029204 13224 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1264 102029206 13230 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1265 102029420 13231 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1266 102029205 13232 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1267 102029419 13239 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1268 102029207 13240 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1269 102029418 13247 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1270 102029208 13248 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1271 102029417 13257 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1272 102029209 13258 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1273 102029416 13263 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 25 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 95 of 1130



1274 102029210 13264 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1275 102029211 13272 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1276 102029212 13280 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1277 102061209 13432 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1278 102061210 13440 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1279 102061211 13452 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1280 102061212 13458 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1281 102061213 13470 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1282 102061214 13478 4TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1283 102002403 0 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1284 102003101 0 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1285 102003214 0 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1286 102028108 0 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1287 102029410 0 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1288 102029411 0 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1289 102003108 12923 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1290 102002314 12924 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1291 102003107 12931 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1292 102002315 12932 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1293 102003106 12939 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1294 102002316 12940 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1295 102003105 12949 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1296 102002317 12950 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1297 102003104 12957 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1298 102003103 12965 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1299 102002318 12966 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1300 102002319 12972 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1301 102003102 12979 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1302 102002320 12980 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1303 102002321 12986 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1304 102002401 13002 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1305 102002402 13010 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1306 102003223 13011 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1307 102003222 13015 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1308 102002404 13024 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1309 102003221 13031 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1310 102002405 13032 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1311 102003220 13039 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1312 102002406 13040 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1313 102003219 13049 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1314 102002407 13050 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1315 102003218 13057 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1316 102002408 13058 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1317 102003217 13065 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1318 102002409 13066 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1319 102003215 13071 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1320 102003216 13071 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1321 102002410 13072 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1322 102003213 13079 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1323 102002411 13082 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1324 102003212 13085 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 26 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 96 of 1130



1325 102002412 13086 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1326 102028113 13101 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1327 102029312 13102 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1328 102028112 13109 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1329 102029313 13110 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1330 102028111 13115 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1331 102029314 13116 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1332 102028110 13123 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1333 102029315 13126 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1334 102029316 13132 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1335 102028109 13135 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1336 102029317 13140 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1337 102029318 13150 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1338 102029319 13158 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1339 102029320 13172 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1340 102029428 13202 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1341 102029429 13202 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1342 102029402 13210 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1343 102028210 13213 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1344 102029403 13216 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1345 102028209 13223 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1346 102029404 13224 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1347 102029405 13232 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1348 102029406 13240 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1349 102029407 13248 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1350 102029408 13258 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1351 102029409 13264 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1352 102029412 13286 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1353 102031101 13310 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1354 102031216 13352 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1355 102031217 13368 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1356 102032201 13369 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1357 102031218 13370 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1358 102031219 13376 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1359 102032219 13379 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1360 102060112 13415 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1361 102060116 13453 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1362 102060108 13472 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1363 102060109 13488 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1364 102060117 13489 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1365 102059131 13511 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1366 102059113 13530 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1367 102059132 13549 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1368 102059130 13580 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1369 102059110 13581 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1370 102059129 13600 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1371 102059118 13620 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1372 102059126 13643 5TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1373 102028115 0 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1374 102028201 0 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1375 102028202 0 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 27 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 97 of 1130



1376 102028204 0 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1377 102028205 0 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1378 102028302 0 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1379 102028303 0 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1380 102028304 0 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1381 102028327 0 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1382 102028328 0 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1383 102003112 12916 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1384 102003309 12923 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1385 102003113 12924 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1386 102003308 12931 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1387 102003114 12932 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1388 102003307 12939 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1389 102003115 12940 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1390 102003306 12949 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1391 102003116 12950 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1392 102003305 12957 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1393 102003117 12958 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1394 102003304 12965 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1395 102003118 12966 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1396 102003303 12971 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1397 102003119 12972 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1398 102003302 12979 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1399 102003120 12980 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1400 102003301 12985 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1401 102003121 12986 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1402 102003425 13001 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1403 102003424 13007 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1404 102003201 13010 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1405 102003423 13015 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1406 102003202 13016 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1407 102003422 13023 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1408 102003203 13024 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1409 102003421 13027 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1410 102028117 13030 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1411 102003420 13031 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1412 102003204 13032 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1413 102003419 13039 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1414 102003205 13040 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1415 102003418 13049 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1416 102003206 13050 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1417 102003417 13051 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1418 102003207 13058 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1419 102003416 13065 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1420 102003208 13066 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1421 102003415 13071 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1422 102003209 13076 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1423 102003414 13079 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1424 102003210 13080 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1425 102003413 13085 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1426 102003211 13086 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 28 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 98 of 1130



1427 102028114 13102 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1428 102028116 13122 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1429 102028118 13140 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1430 102028306 13151 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1431 102028305 13157 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1432 102028128 13160 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1433 102028203 13218 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1434 102028206 13242 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1435 102028212 13272 6TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1436 101562115 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1437 102003312 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1438 102003315 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1439 102003319 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1440 102003402 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1441 102003411 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1442 102003412 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1443 102004101 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1444 102004101 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1445 102004109 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1446 102004219 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1447 102004220 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1448 102004222 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1449 102027107 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1450 102027108 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1451 102027109 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1452 102027110 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1453 102027111 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1454 102027123 0 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1455 101563109 12731 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1456 101563108 12739 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1457 101563107 12747 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1458 101563106 12755 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1459 101563105 12761 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1460 101563104 12769 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1461 101563103 12777 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1462 101562201 12782 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1463 101563102 12785 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1464 101562222 12792 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1465 101562223 12792 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1466 101563101 12793 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1467 101562116 12803 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1468 101562113 12837 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1469 101562112 12841 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1470 101562111 12845 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1471 102003313 12924 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1472 102004108 12931 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1473 102003314 12932 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1474 102004107 12939 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1475 102004106 12949 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1476 102003316 12950 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1477 102003317 12958 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 29 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 99 of 1130



1478 102004105 12965 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1479 102003318 12966 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1480 102004104 12971 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1481 102004103 12979 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1482 102003320 12980 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1483 102003321 12986 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1484 102004221 13001 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1485 102003401 13002 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1486 102003403 13016 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1487 102004218 13023 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1488 102003404 13024 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1489 102004217 13031 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1490 102003426 13032 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1491 102004216 13039 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1492 102003427 13040 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1493 102004215 13049 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1494 102003407 13050 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1495 102004214 13055 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1496 102003408 13058 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1497 102004213 13065 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1498 102003409 13066 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1499 102004212 13071 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1500 102003410 13072 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1501 102004211 13079 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1502 102028312 13106 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1503 102028324 13122 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1504 102027112 13123 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1505 102028326 13150 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1506 102028329 13170 7TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1507 101561303 0 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1508 101561304 0 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1509 101561306 0 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1510 102005102 0 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1511 102027402 0 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1512 102027403 0 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1513 102027411 0 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1514 102027413 0 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1515 101560102 12611 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1516 101560111 12629 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1517 101560110 12639 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1518 101560611 12652 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1519 101560203 12659 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1520 101560612 12660 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1521 101560202 12669 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1522 101560613 12670 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1523 101560201 12677 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1524 101560614 12678 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1525 101560615 12686 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1526 101560304 12695 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1527 101560616 12696 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1528 101560303 12705 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 30 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 100 of 1130



1529 101560617 12706 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1530 101560618 12712 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1531 101560302 12719 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1532 101560301 12727 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1533 101560404 12745 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1534 101560403 12753 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1535 101560402 12765 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1536 101560401 12775 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1537 101561301 12792 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1538 101561218 12793 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1539 101561217 12811 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1540 101561302 12812 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1541 101561216 12825 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1542 101561215 12833 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1543 101561214 12843 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1544 101561213 12851 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1545 101561305 12864 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1546 101561212 12865 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1547 102005110 12909 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1548 102004313 12924 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1549 102005108 12931 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1550 102005107 12939 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1551 102005106 12949 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1552 102004314 12950 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1553 102005105 12957 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1554 102005104 12965 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1555 102004315 12966 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1556 102004316 12970 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1557 102005103 12979 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1558 102004317 12980 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1559 102005101 12985 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1560 102004318 12986 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1561 102005225 13001 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1562 102004401 13002 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1563 102005224 13009 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1564 102005223 13015 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1565 102004402 13016 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1566 102005222 13023 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1567 102004403 13024 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1568 102005221 13031 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1569 102004404 13032 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1570 102005220 13039 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1571 102004405 13040 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1572 102005219 13049 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1573 102004406 13050 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1574 102005218 13051 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1575 102004407 13056 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1576 102005217 13065 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1577 102004408 13066 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1578 102005216 13071 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1579 102004409 13072 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 31 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 101 of 1130



1580 102005215 13079 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1581 102004410 13082 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1582 102005214 13085 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1583 102004411 13086 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1584 102026122 13103 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1585 102027320 13110 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1586 102026121 13111 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1587 102026120 13115 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1588 102026119 13125 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1589 102027315 13132 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1590 102026118 13133 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1591 102027316 13138 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1592 102026104 13139 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1593 102026103 13157 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1594 102026102 13179 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1595 102026101 13191 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1596 102026224 13201 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1597 102026223 13209 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1598 102026222 13215 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1599 102026221 13223 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1600 102026220 13231 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1601 102026219 13239 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1602 102026218 13247 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1603 102026217 13259 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1604 102026216 13263 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1605 102026215 13271 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1606 102026214 13277 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1607 102026213 13285 9TH ST CHINO CA 91710

1608 101464142 12042 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1609 101464153 12043 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1610 101464143 12054 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1611 101464152 12055 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1612 101464144 12066 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1613 101464151 12067 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1614 101464145 12078 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1615 101464150 12079 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1616 101464146 12082 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1617 101464149 12083 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1618 101464147 12090 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1619 101464148 12091 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1620 101501101 12116 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1621 101501208 12117 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1622 101501102 12126 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1623 101501207 12127 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1624 101501103 12136 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1625 101501206 12137 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1626 101501104 12146 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1627 101501205 12147 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1628 101501105 12156 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1629 101501204 12157 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1630 101501106 12166 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 32 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 102 of 1130



1631 101501203 12167 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1632 101501107 12176 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1633 101501202 12177 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1634 101501108 12186 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1635 101501201 12187 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1636 101502401 12206 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1637 101502118 12211 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1638 101502402 12216 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1639 101502117 12221 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1640 101502403 12226 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1641 101502116 12231 ABACHERLI AVE CHINO CA 91710

1642 101518414 12335 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1643 101518301 12336 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1644 101518413 12347 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1645 101518302 12348 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1646 101518412 12357 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1647 101518303 12358 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1648 101518411 12365 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1649 101518304 12366 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1650 101518410 12375 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1651 101518305 12376 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1652 101518409 12387 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1653 101518306 12388 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1654 101518408 12397 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1655 101518307 12398 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1656 101519208 12405 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1657 101519301 12406 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1658 101519207 12415 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1659 101519302 12416 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1660 101519206 12427 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1661 101519303 12428 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1662 101519205 12437 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1663 101519304 12438 ACACIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

1664 105739120 0 ACADEMY ST CHINO CA 91708

1665 105739131 0 ACADEMY ST CHINO CA 91708

1666 105739132 0 ACADEMY ST CHINO CA 91708

1667 105739133 0 ACADEMY ST CHINO CA 91708

1668 105739141 0 ACADEMY ST CHINO CA 91708

1669 105739142 0 ACADEMY ST CHINO CA 91708

1670 105739143 0 ACADEMY ST CHINO CA 91708

1671 105745356 8525 ACADEMY ST CHINO CA 91708

1672 105745350 8533 ACADEMY ST CHINO CA 91708

1673 105745349 8545 ACADEMY ST CHINO CA 91708

1674 105745343 8553 ACADEMY ST CHINO CA 91708

1675 105745342 8565 ACADEMY ST CHINO CA 91708

1676 102712120 0 ACADIA DR CHINO CA 91708

1677 102755146 0 ACADIA DR CHINO CA 91708

1678 102531113 14811 ACORN ST CHINO CA 91710

1679 102531111 14831 ACORN ST CHINO CA 91710

1680 101438123 5401 ADAMS CT CHINO CA 91710

1681 101438123 5401 ADAMS CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 33 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 103 of 1130



1682 101438124 5402 ADAMS CT CHINO CA 91710

1683 101438122 5411 ADAMS CT CHINO CA 91710

1684 101438125 5412 ADAMS CT CHINO CA 91710

1685 101438121 5421 ADAMS CT CHINO CA 91710

1686 101438126 5422 ADAMS CT CHINO CA 91710

1687 101438120 5431 ADAMS CT CHINO CA 91710

1688 101438127 5432 ADAMS CT CHINO CA 91710

1689 101438119 5441 ADAMS CT CHINO CA 91710

1690 101438118 5451 ADAMS CT CHINO CA 91710

1691 101438117 5461 ADAMS CT CHINO CA 91710

1692 101438116 5471 ADAMS CT CHINO CA 91710

1693 101438115 5481 ADAMS CT CHINO CA 91710

1694 101438114 5491 ADAMS CT CHINO CA 91710

1695 101433232 4910 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1696 101434434 4915 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1697 101433231 4920 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1698 101434435 4925 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1699 101433230 4928 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1700 101433229 4938 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1701 101434401 4945 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1702 101433228 4948 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1703 101433227 4956 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1704 101434305 4963 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1705 101433226 4964 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1706 101433225 4974 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1707 101434306 4975 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1708 101433224 4984 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1709 101434307 4987 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1710 101433223 4994 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1711 101434308 4999 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1712 101433222 5002 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1713 101433221 5012 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1714 101433220 5022 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1715 101433219 5032 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1716 101433218 5042 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1717 101441101 5513 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1718 101441102 5531 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1719 101441103 5545 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1720 101441104 5563 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1721 101441105 5577 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1722 101441106 5593 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1723 101441119 5609 ADAMS ST CHINO CA 91710

1724 105554140 0 ADVENTURE LN CHINO CA 91708

1725 105554143 0 ADVENTURE LN CHINO CA 91708

1726 105554144 0 ADVENTURE LN CHINO CA 91708

1727 105554145 0 ADVENTURE LN CHINO CA 91708

1728 105554146 0 ADVENTURE LN CHINO CA 91708

1729 105554147 0 ADVENTURE LN CHINO CA 91708

1730 105554169 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1731 105554170 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1732 105554171 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

Page 34 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 104 of 1130



1733 105554175 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1734 105554176 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1735 105554177 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1736 105554178 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1737 105554182 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1738 105554183 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1739 105554184 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1740 105554185 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1741 105554186 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1742 105554187 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1743 105554191 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1744 105554318 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1745 105554319 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1746 105554320 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1747 105554321 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1748 105554322 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1749 105554323 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1750 105554324 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1751 105554325 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1752 105554326 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1753 105554327 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1754 105554328 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1755 105554329 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1756 105554330 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1757 105554331 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1758 105554332 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1759 105554333 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1760 105554334 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1761 105554342 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1762 105554343 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1763 105554344 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1764 105554345 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1765 105554349 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1766 105554350 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1767 105554351 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1768 105554352 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1769 105554353 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1770 105554354 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1771 105554359 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1772 105554360 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1773 105554361 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1774 105554362 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1775 105554366 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1776 105554367 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1777 105554368 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1778 105554369 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1779 105554370 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1780 105554371 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1781 105554375 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1782 105554376 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1783 105554379 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

Page 35 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 105 of 1130



1784 105554380 0 ADVENTURINE LN CHINO CA 91708

1785 105531113 0 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1786 105531517 0 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1787 105532420 0 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1788 105531213 15736 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1789 105531214 15738 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1790 105531215 15740 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1791 105531216 15742 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1792 105531209 15750 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1793 105531210 15752 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1794 105531211 15756 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1795 105531212 15758 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1796 105531205 15762 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1797 105531221 15763 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1798 105531206 15764 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1799 105531222 15765 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1800 105531207 15766 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1801 105531223 15767 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1802 105531208 15768 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1803 105531224 15769 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1804 105531201 15772 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1805 105531202 15774 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1806 105531217 15775 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1807 105531203 15776 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1808 105531218 15777 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1809 105531204 15778 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1810 105531219 15779 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1811 105531220 15781 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1812 105532419 15786 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1813 105532418 15788 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1814 105532417 15790 AGAVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

1815 105350103 0 ALBERS WAY CHINO CA 91710

1816 105344118 14158 ALBERS WAY CHINO CA 91710

1817 105344126 14161 ALBERS WAY CHINO CA 91710

1818 105344119 14178 ALBERS WAY CHINO CA 91710

1819 105344125 14179 ALBERS WAY CHINO CA 91710

1820 105344124 14198 ALBERS WAY CHINO CA 91710

1821 105343107 14248 ALBERS WAY CHINO CA 91710

1822 105343117 14267 ALBERS WAY CHINO CA 91710

1823 105343108 14268 ALBERS WAY CHINO CA 91710

1824 105343112 14270 ALBERS WAY CHINO CA 91710

1825 105343119 14271 ALBERS WAY CHINO CA 91710

1826 105343121 14275 ALBERS WAY CHINO CA 91710

1827 105343123 14279 ALBERS WAY CHINO CA 91710

1828 105343116 14284 ALBERS WAY CHINO CA 91710

1829 105350106 14320 ALBERS WAY CHINO CA 91710

1830 105350107 14323 ALBERS WAY CHINO CA 91710

1831 102638120 0 ALBION CT CHINO CA 91710

1832 102638121 0 ALBION CT CHINO CA 91710

1833 102638110 6428 ALBION CT CHINO CA 91710

1834 102638111 6433 ALBION CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 36 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 106 of 1130



1835 102638109 6440 ALBION CT CHINO CA 91710

1836 102638112 6453 ALBION CT CHINO CA 91710

1837 102638108 6454 ALBION CT CHINO CA 91710

1838 102638107 6464 ALBION CT CHINO CA 91710

1839 105229132 6815 ALCEDO CT CHINO CA 91710

1840 105229118 6826 ALCEDO CT CHINO CA 91710

1841 105229131 6827 ALCEDO CT CHINO CA 91710

1842 105229119 6838 ALCEDO CT CHINO CA 91710

1843 105229130 6839 ALCEDO CT CHINO CA 91710

1844 105229120 6850 ALCEDO CT CHINO CA 91710

1845 105229129 6851 ALCEDO CT CHINO CA 91710

1846 105229121 6862 ALCEDO CT CHINO CA 91710

1847 105229128 6863 ALCEDO CT CHINO CA 91710

1848 105229122 6874 ALCEDO CT CHINO CA 91710

1849 105229127 6875 ALCEDO CT CHINO CA 91710

1850 105229123 6886 ALCEDO CT CHINO CA 91710

1851 105229126 6887 ALCEDO CT CHINO CA 91710

1852 105229124 6898 ALCEDO CT CHINO CA 91710

1853 105229125 6899 ALCEDO CT CHINO CA 91710

1854 105555159 0 ALDER CREEK ST CHINO CA 91708

1855 105535123 8551 ALDER CREEK ST CHINO CA 91708

1856 105535124 8557 ALDER CREEK ST CHINO CA 91708

1857 105535125 8563 ALDER CREEK ST CHINO CA 91708

1858 105535126 8569 ALDER CREEK ST CHINO CA 91708

1859 105535162 8572 ALDER CREEK ST CHINO CA 91708

1860 105535127 8575 ALDER CREEK ST CHINO CA 91708

1861 105535163 8576 ALDER CREEK ST CHINO CA 91708

1862 105535164 8580 ALDER CREEK ST CHINO CA 91708

1863 105535128 8581 ALDER CREEK ST CHINO CA 91708

1864 105535129 8587 ALDER CREEK ST CHINO CA 91708

1865 105535130 8593 ALDER CREEK ST CHINO CA 91708

1866 105535131 8597 ALDER CREEK ST CHINO CA 91708

1867 105535132 8603 ALDER CREEK ST CHINO CA 91708

1868 105535133 8607 ALDER CREEK ST CHINO CA 91708

1869 105535134 8613 ALDER CREEK ST CHINO CA 91708

1870 105102113 12205 ALEXANDRIA PL CHINO CA 91710

1871 105102114 12208 ALEXANDRIA PL CHINO CA 91710

1872 105102112 12215 ALEXANDRIA PL CHINO CA 91710

1873 105102115 12218 ALEXANDRIA PL CHINO CA 91710

1874 105102111 12225 ALEXANDRIA PL CHINO CA 91710

1875 105102116 12228 ALEXANDRIA PL CHINO CA 91710

1876 105102110 12235 ALEXANDRIA PL CHINO CA 91710

1877 105102117 12238 ALEXANDRIA PL CHINO CA 91710

1878 105102109 12245 ALEXANDRIA PL CHINO CA 91710

1879 105102118 12248 ALEXANDRIA PL CHINO CA 91710

1880 102017221 6306 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1881 102017222 6307 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1882 102017223 6309 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1883 102017220 6318 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1884 102017224 6321 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1885 102017219 6324 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 37 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 107 of 1130



1886 102017225 6335 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1887 102017218 6340 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1888 102017226 6353 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1889 102017217 6356 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1890 102017216 6368 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1891 102017215 6374 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1892 105232109 6501 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1893 105232110 6502 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1894 105232108 6509 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1895 105232111 6510 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1896 105232107 6523 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1897 105232112 6524 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1898 105232106 6537 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1899 105232113 6538 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1900 105232105 6549 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1901 105232114 6550 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1902 105232104 6561 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1903 105232115 6562 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1904 105232103 6575 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1905 105232116 6576 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1906 105231150 6603 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1907 105231151 6613 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1908 105231152 6623 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1909 105231153 6633 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1910 105231154 6643 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1911 105231155 6653 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1912 105231156 6663 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1913 105231157 6673 ALFONSO CT CHINO CA 91710

1914 102021205 5962 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1915 102021306 5963 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1916 102021204 5970 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1917 102021307 5971 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1918 102021203 5982 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1919 102021308 5983 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1920 102021202 5994 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1921 102021309 5999 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1922 102021310 6001 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1923 102021201 6002 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1924 102020310 6010 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1925 102020401 6011 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1926 102020402 6023 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1927 102020309 6024 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1928 102020308 6032 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1929 102020403 6035 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1930 102020404 6041 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1931 102020307 6044 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1932 102020306 6052 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1933 102020405 6053 ALFREDO ST CHINO CA 91710

1934 101961150 0 ALICIA CT CHINO CA 91710

1935 101961151 0 ALICIA CT CHINO CA 91710

1936 101961152 0 ALICIA CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 38 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 108 of 1130



1937 101961153 0 ALICIA CT CHINO CA 91710

1938 101961154 0 ALICIA CT CHINO CA 91710

1939 101961155 0 ALICIA CT CHINO CA 91710

1940 101958178 0 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1941 101960142 3601 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1942 101960111 3602 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1943 101960144 3617 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1944 101960112 3618 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1945 101960146 3633 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1946 101960113 3634 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1947 101960148 3649 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1948 101960114 3650 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1949 101960150 3665 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1950 101960115 3666 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1951 101960152 3681 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1952 101960154 3697 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1953 101958145 3701 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1954 101958146 3703 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1955 101958147 3713 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1956 101958148 3725 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1957 101958149 3737 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1958 101958150 3749 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1959 101958151 3751 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1960 101958204 3752 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1961 101958152 3763 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1962 101958203 3764 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1963 101958153 3775 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1964 101958202 3776 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1965 101958201 3778 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1966 101958154 3787 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1967 101958227 3798 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1968 101958155 3799 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1969 101958157 3801 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1970 101958226 3802 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1971 101958158 3809 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1972 101958225 3814 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1973 101958159 3817 ALICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

1974 101955127 4101 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1975 101955126 4102 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1976 101955128 4113 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1977 101955125 4114 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1978 101955129 4125 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1979 101955124 4126 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1980 101955130 4137 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1981 101955123 4138 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1982 101955122 4140 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1983 101955131 4149 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1984 101955132 4151 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1985 101955121 4152 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1986 101955133 4163 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1987 101955120 4164 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 39 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 109 of 1130



1988 101955134 4175 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1989 101955119 4176 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1990 101955135 4187 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1991 101955118 4188 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1992 101955117 4190 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1993 101955136 4199 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1994 101955141 4201 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1995 101955142 4213 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1996 101955143 4225 ALMA CT CHINO CA 91710

1997 105539139 0 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

1998 105539175 0 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

1999 105539176 0 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2000 105539178 0 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2001 105539121 15871 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2002 105539122 15879 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2003 105539123 15885 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2004 105539124 15893 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2005 105539160 15904 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2006 105539125 15911 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2007 105539161 15912 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2008 105539126 15917 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2009 105539162 15918 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2010 105539127 15921 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2011 105539163 15924 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2012 105539164 15928 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2013 105539128 15933 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2014 105539129 15937 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2015 105539165 15938 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2016 105539130 15943 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2017 105539166 15944 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2018 105539131 15951 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2019 105539167 15952 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2020 105539168 15958 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2021 105539132 15963 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2022 105539169 15974 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2023 105539133 15975 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2024 105539134 15981 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2025 105539170 15982 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2026 105539171 15988 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2027 105539135 15989 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2028 105539136 15995 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2029 105539172 15996 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2030 105539137 16003 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2031 105539138 16007 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2032 105539173 16008 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2033 105539174 16008 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2034 105557115 16063 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2035 105557116 16071 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2036 105557148 16076 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2037 105557117 16077 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2038 105557149 16082 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 40 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 110 of 1130



2039 105557118 16085 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2040 105557150 16086 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2041 105557119 16091 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2042 105557151 16094 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2043 105557120 16099 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2044 105557152 16100 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2045 105557121 16105 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2046 105557153 16108 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2047 105557122 16109 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2048 105557154 16114 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2049 105557123 16119 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2050 105557155 16122 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2051 105557124 16125 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2052 105557156 16130 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2053 105557125 16133 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2054 105557126 16137 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2055 105557157 16140 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2056 105557158 16144 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2057 105557127 16147 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2058 105557128 16151 ALMOND AVE CHINO CA 91708

2059 105537155 0 ALPINE MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91708

2060 105537174 0 ALPINE MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91708

2061 105540116 0 ALPINE MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91708

2062 105541104 0 ALPINE MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91708

2063 105537105 15899 ALPINE MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91708

2064 105542153 16067 ALPINE MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91708

2065 105542138 16068 ALPINE MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91708

2066 105542139 16070 ALPINE MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91708

2067 105542152 16073 ALPINE MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91708

2068 105542140 16074 ALPINE MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91708

2069 105542141 16078 ALPINE MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91708

2070 105542151 16079 ALPINE MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91708

2071 105542145 16084 ALPINE MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91708

2072 105542150 16085 ALPINE MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91708

2073 105542149 16087 ALPINE MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91708

2074 105542146 16090 ALPINE MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91708

2075 105542148 16093 ALPINE MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91708

2076 105542147 16098 ALPINE MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91708

2077 105540117 0 ALPINE MEADOWS ST CHINO CA 91708

2078 105540120 0 ALPINE MEADOWS ST CHINO CA 91708

2079 105541108 0 ALPINE MEADOWS ST CHINO CA 91708

2080 105541116 0 ALPINE MEADOWS ST CHINO CA 91708

2081 105542107 0 ALPINE MEADOWS ST CHINO CA 91708

2082 105542160 0 ALPINE MEADOWS ST CHINO CA 91708

2083 102851106 0 ALTON ST CHINO CA 91710

2084 102851108 0 ALTON ST CHINO CA 91710

2085 102851107 5400 ALTON ST CHINO CA 91710

2086 101626205 3708 AMADOR CT CHINO CA 91710

2087 101626206 3709 AMADOR CT CHINO CA 91710

2088 101626204 3718 AMADOR CT CHINO CA 91710

2089 101626207 3719 AMADOR CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 41 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 111 of 1130



2090 101626203 3728 AMADOR CT CHINO CA 91710

2091 101626208 3729 AMADOR CT CHINO CA 91710

2092 101626202 3738 AMADOR CT CHINO CA 91710

2093 101626209 3739 AMADOR CT CHINO CA 91710

2094 101626201 3748 AMADOR CT CHINO CA 91710

2095 101626210 3749 AMADOR CT CHINO CA 91710

2096 103308122 0 AMADORA DR CHINO CA 91710

2097 101960136 13520 AMANDA DR CHINO CA 91710

2098 101960135 13530 AMANDA DR CHINO CA 91710

2099 101960134 13540 AMANDA DR CHINO CA 91710

2100 101960133 13550 AMANDA DR CHINO CA 91710

2101 101960124 13560 AMANDA DR CHINO CA 91710

2102 101960123 13570 AMANDA DR CHINO CA 91710

2103 101960122 13580 AMANDA DR CHINO CA 91710

2104 102105126 13737 AMARILLO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2105 102105113 13747 AMARILLO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2106 102105114 13758 AMARILLO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2107 102105118 13777 AMARILLO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2108 102048118 13503 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2109 102048161 13504 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2110 102048119 13511 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2111 102048162 13512 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2112 102048120 13519 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2113 102048163 13520 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2114 102048121 13527 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2115 102048114 13528 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2116 102048122 13535 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2117 102048113 13536 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2118 102048123 13543 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2119 102048112 13544 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2120 102048124 13551 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2121 102048111 13552 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2122 102048125 13559 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2123 102048110 13560 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2124 102048126 13567 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2125 102048109 13568 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2126 102048127 13575 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2127 102055142 13576 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2128 102055141 13584 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2129 102055140 13616 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2130 102055139 13624 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2131 102055123 13631 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2132 102055138 13632 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2133 102055124 13639 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2134 102055137 13640 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2135 102055125 13647 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2136 102055136 13648 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2137 102055126 13655 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2138 102055135 13656 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2139 102055127 13663 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2140 102055134 13664 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

Page 42 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 112 of 1130



2141 102055128 13671 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2142 102055133 13672 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2143 102055129 13679 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2144 102055132 13680 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2145 102055130 13687 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2146 102055131 13688 AMBER RD CHINO CA 91710

2147 102623146 0 AMES AVE CHINO CA 91710

2148 102623147 0 AMES AVE CHINO CA 91710

2149 102623148 0 AMES AVE CHINO CA 91710

2150 102623145 14554 AMES AVE CHINO CA 91710

2151 102124115 6320 AMHERST CT CHINO CA 91710

2152 102124104 6321 AMHERST CT CHINO CA 91710

2153 102124114 6332 AMHERST CT CHINO CA 91710

2154 102124105 6333 AMHERST CT CHINO CA 91710

2155 102124113 6344 AMHERST CT CHINO CA 91710

2156 102124106 6345 AMHERST CT CHINO CA 91710

2157 102124112 6356 AMHERST CT CHINO CA 91710

2158 102124107 6357 AMHERST CT CHINO CA 91710

2159 102124111 6368 AMHERST CT CHINO CA 91710

2160 102124108 6369 AMHERST CT CHINO CA 91710

2161 102124110 6380 AMHERST CT CHINO CA 91710

2162 102124109 6381 AMHERST CT CHINO CA 91710

2163 102114113 0 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2164 102114114 0 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2165 102114203 5311 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2166 102114204 5321 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2167 102114205 5329 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2168 102114206 5335 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2169 102114109 5336 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2170 102114207 5345 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2171 102114108 5346 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2172 102114107 5350 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2173 102114208 5353 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2174 102114106 5356 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2175 102114209 5357 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2176 102114210 5359 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2177 102114105 5368 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2178 102114211 5373 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2179 102114104 5376 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2180 102114103 5382 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2181 102114212 5383 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2182 102114228 5389 ANDERSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2183 105538111 0 ANGELES FOREST ST CHINO CA 91708

2184 105538112 0 ANGELES FOREST ST CHINO CA 91708

2185 105538164 0 ANGELES FOREST ST CHINO CA 91708

2186 105556152 8752 ANGELES FOREST ST CHINO CA 91708

2187 105556153 8760 ANGELES FOREST ST CHINO CA 91708

2188 105556154 8766 ANGELES FOREST ST CHINO CA 91708

2189 105556155 8772 ANGELES FOREST ST CHINO CA 91708

2190 105537223 8802 ANGELES FOREST ST CHINO CA 91708

2191 105234158 6502 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 43 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 113 of 1130



2192 105263190 6503 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2193 105234159 6514 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2194 105263189 6515 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2195 105234160 6526 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2196 105263188 6527 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2197 105234161 6538 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2198 105263187 6539 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2199 105234162 6550 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2200 105263186 6551 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2201 105234130 6562 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2202 105234129 6574 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2203 105263157 6579 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2204 105234128 6584 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2205 105263158 6589 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2206 105234127 6594 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2207 105263159 6599 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2208 105234126 6604 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2209 105263160 6609 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2210 105234125 6614 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2211 105263161 6619 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2212 105234124 6624 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2213 105263162 6629 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2214 105234123 6634 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2215 105263163 6639 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2216 105234122 6644 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2217 105263164 6649 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2218 105234121 6654 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2219 105263165 6659 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2220 105263166 6664 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2221 105262176 6741 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2222 105262168 6750 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2223 105262175 6751 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2224 105262169 6760 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2225 105262174 6761 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2226 105262170 6770 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2227 105262173 6771 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2228 105262171 6780 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2229 105262172 6781 ANGELINA CT CHINO CA 91710

2230 105260149 6804 ANGELINA ST CHINO CA 91710

2231 105260150 6812 ANGELINA ST CHINO CA 91710

2232 105260151 6818 ANGELINA ST CHINO CA 91710

2233 105259233 0 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2234 105259238 0 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2235 105259239 0 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2236 105259361 0 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2237 105259210 6926 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2238 105259219 6931 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2239 105259211 6934 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2240 105259220 6941 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2241 105259212 6946 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2242 105259221 6955 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 44 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 114 of 1130



2243 105259340 6983 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2244 105259339 6997 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2245 105259338 7005 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2246 105259337 7011 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2247 105259308 7016 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2248 105259336 7025 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2249 105259309 7026 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2250 105259315 7029 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2251 105259310 7030 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2252 105259316 7031 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2253 105259311 7032 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2254 105259317 7033 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2255 105259312 7036 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2256 105259318 7041 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2257 105259313 7042 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2258 105259314 7046 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2259 105259319 7051 ANGORA ST CHINO CA 91710

2260 102021149 5938 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2261 102021159 5943 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2262 102021150 5946 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2263 102021158 5951 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2264 102021151 5954 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2265 102021157 5959 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2266 102021152 5962 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2267 102021156 5967 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2268 102021153 5970 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2269 102021155 5973 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2270 102021154 5978 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2271 102019137 6110 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2272 102019136 6122 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2273 102019125 6127 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2274 102019135 6134 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2275 102019126 6139 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2276 102019134 6146 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2277 102019127 6151 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2278 102019133 6158 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2279 102019128 6163 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2280 102019132 6170 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2281 102019129 6175 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2282 102019131 6182 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2283 102019130 6187 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2284 102019141 6190 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2285 102019142 6191 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2286 102018128 6214 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2287 102018129 6217 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2288 102018127 6236 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2289 102018130 6239 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2290 102018131 6247 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2291 102018126 6248 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2292 102018125 6250 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2293 102018117 6255 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 45 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 115 of 1130



2294 102018124 6262 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2295 102018118 6277 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2296 102018123 6284 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2297 102018119 6289 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2298 102018120 6291 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2299 102018122 6296 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2300 102018121 6298 ANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

2301 105364125 14224 ANON CT CHINO CA 91710

2302 105364124 14225 ANON CT CHINO CA 91710

2303 105364126 14234 ANON CT CHINO CA 91710

2304 105364123 14235 ANON CT CHINO CA 91710

2305 105364127 14244 ANON CT CHINO CA 91710

2306 105364122 14245 ANON CT CHINO CA 91710

2307 101640310 12579 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2308 101640201 12580 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2309 101640309 12589 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2310 101640202 12590 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2311 101640308 12599 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2312 101640203 12600 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2313 101640307 12609 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2314 101640204 12610 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2315 101640306 12619 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2316 101640205 12620 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2317 101640305 12629 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2318 101640206 12630 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2319 101640304 12639 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2320 101640207 12640 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2321 101640303 12649 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2322 101640208 12650 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2323 101640302 12659 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2324 101640209 12660 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2325 101640301 12671 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2326 101640210 12672 ANTHONY PL CHINO CA 91710

2327 102638216 6332 ANTIOCH ST CHINO CA 91710

2328 102638217 6342 ANTIOCH ST CHINO CA 91710

2329 102638218 6350 ANTIOCH ST CHINO CA 91710

2330 102638236 6357 ANTIOCH ST CHINO CA 91710

2331 102638219 6358 ANTIOCH ST CHINO CA 91710

2332 102638237 6365 ANTIOCH ST CHINO CA 91710

2333 102638220 6366 ANTIOCH ST CHINO CA 91710

2334 102638221 6376 ANTIOCH ST CHINO CA 91710

2335 102638238 6377 ANTIOCH ST CHINO CA 91710

2336 102638222 6384 ANTIOCH ST CHINO CA 91710

2337 102638239 6385 ANTIOCH ST CHINO CA 91710

2338 102638223 6390 ANTIOCH ST CHINO CA 91710

2339 102638224 6394 ANTIOCH ST CHINO CA 91710

2340 102638225 6398 ANTIOCH ST CHINO CA 91710

2341 102603101 0 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2342 102604102 0 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2343 102604103 0 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2344 102628110 0 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 46 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 116 of 1130



2345 102628138 0 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2346 102628149 0 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2347 102629102 0 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2348 102631101 0 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2349 102631102 0 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2350 102631123 0 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2351 102631124 0 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2352 102631165 0 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2353 102631191 0 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2354 102628112 14552 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2355 102628113 14560 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2356 102628114 14570 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2357 102628115 14578 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2358 102628128 14602 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2359 102629103 14610 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2360 102629104 14622 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2361 102629105 14632 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2362 102629106 14642 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2363 102629107 14652 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2364 102629108 14662 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2365 102629109 14670 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2366 102629110 14680 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2367 102629111 14688 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2368 102629112 14696 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2369 102629113 14704 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2370 102629114 14712 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2371 102629115 14722 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2372 102629116 14732 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2373 102629117 14742 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2374 102631103 14752 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2375 102631104 14762 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2376 102631105 14772 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2377 102631106 14782 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2378 102631107 14792 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2379 102631108 14800 APPALACHIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

2380 101920237 4511 APPALOOSA CT CHINO CA 91710

2381 101920238 4519 APPALOOSA CT CHINO CA 91710

2382 101920211 4520 APPALOOSA CT CHINO CA 91710

2383 101920239 4527 APPALOOSA CT CHINO CA 91710

2384 101920210 4528 APPALOOSA CT CHINO CA 91710

2385 101920209 4536 APPALOOSA CT CHINO CA 91710

2386 101920201 4543 APPALOOSA CT CHINO CA 91710

2387 101920208 4544 APPALOOSA CT CHINO CA 91710

2388 101920202 4551 APPALOOSA CT CHINO CA 91710

2389 101920207 4552 APPALOOSA CT CHINO CA 91710

2390 101920203 4559 APPALOOSA CT CHINO CA 91710

2391 101920206 4560 APPALOOSA CT CHINO CA 91710

2392 101920204 4567 APPALOOSA CT CHINO CA 91710

2393 101920205 4568 APPALOOSA CT CHINO CA 91710

2394 101920143 4601 APPALOOSA ST CHINO CA 91710

2395 101920144 4613 APPALOOSA ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 47 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 117 of 1130



2396 101920125 4616 APPALOOSA ST CHINO CA 91710

2397 101920145 4625 APPALOOSA ST CHINO CA 91710

2398 101920124 4628 APPALOOSA ST CHINO CA 91710

2399 101920146 4637 APPALOOSA ST CHINO CA 91710

2400 101920123 4640 APPALOOSA ST CHINO CA 91710

2401 101920104 4649 APPALOOSA ST CHINO CA 91710

2402 101920122 4652 APPALOOSA ST CHINO CA 91710

2403 101920105 4661 APPALOOSA ST CHINO CA 91710

2404 101920121 4664 APPALOOSA ST CHINO CA 91710

2405 101920106 4673 APPALOOSA ST CHINO CA 91710

2406 101520210 12328 APPLE DR CHINO CA 91710

2407 101520307 12331 APPLE DR CHINO CA 91710

2408 101520211 12338 APPLE DR CHINO CA 91710

2409 101520306 12341 APPLE DR CHINO CA 91710

2410 101520212 12348 APPLE DR CHINO CA 91710

2411 101520305 12351 APPLE DR CHINO CA 91710

2412 101520213 12358 APPLE DR CHINO CA 91710

2413 101520304 12361 APPLE DR CHINO CA 91710

2414 101520214 12368 APPLE DR CHINO CA 91710

2415 101520303 12371 APPLE DR CHINO CA 91710

2416 101520215 12378 APPLE DR CHINO CA 91710

2417 101520302 12381 APPLE DR CHINO CA 91710

2418 101520216 12388 APPLE DR CHINO CA 91710

2419 101520301 12391 APPLE DR CHINO CA 91710

2420 105540374 0 APPLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

2421 105540375 0 APPLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

2422 105540378 0 APPLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

2423 105540379 0 APPLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

2424 105539107 8756 APPLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

2425 105539108 8764 APPLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

2426 105539109 8770 APPLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

2427 105539110 8776 APPLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

2428 105539113 8794 APPLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

2429 105539114 8802 APPLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

2430 105539115 8808 APPLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

2431 105539116 8814 APPLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

2432 105539117 8820 APPLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

2433 105539118 8826 APPLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

2434 105539119 8834 APPLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

2435 105539120 8840 APPLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

2436 105539111 8870 APPLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

2437 105539112 8878 APPLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

2438 105548293 0 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2439 105530284 15703 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2440 105530283 15709 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2441 105530282 15715 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2442 105530281 15721 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2443 105530280 15727 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2444 105530279 15733 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2445 105530278 15739 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2446 105530277 15751 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 48 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 118 of 1130



2447 105530276 15757 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2448 105530275 15763 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2449 105530274 15767 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2450 105530273 15773 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2451 105530272 15779 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2452 105530271 15785 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2453 105530270 15791 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2454 105529201 15809 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2455 105529220 15810 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2456 105529202 15815 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2457 105529219 15820 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2458 105529203 15821 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2459 105529204 15827 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2460 105529218 15830 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2461 105529205 15833 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2462 105529206 15839 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2463 105529217 15850 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2464 105529207 15851 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2465 105548111 15857 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2466 105548112 15863 APPROACH AVE CHINO CA 91710

2467 105539145 0 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2468 105539146 0 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2469 105539147 0 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2470 105539177 0 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2471 105540377 0 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2472 105539159 15905 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2473 105539158 15911 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2474 105540373 15912 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2475 105540372 15916 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2476 105539157 15917 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2477 105540371 15922 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2478 105539156 15925 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2479 105540370 15930 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2480 105539155 15933 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2481 105540369 15934 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2482 105540368 15935 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2483 105539154 15937 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2484 105539153 15943 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2485 105540367 15944 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2486 105539152 15951 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2487 105540366 15952 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2488 105539151 15959 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2489 105539150 15973 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2490 105540365 15974 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2491 105539149 15979 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2492 105540364 15984 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2493 105540363 15988 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2494 105539148 15989 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2495 105540362 15996 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2496 105540361 16002 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2497 105540360 16008 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 49 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 119 of 1130



2498 105540359 16016 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2499 105540358 16022 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2500 105540357 16028 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2501 105557108 16052 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2502 105557107 16060 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2503 105557106 16066 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2504 105557105 16074 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2505 105557147 16077 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2506 105557104 16080 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2507 105557146 16081 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2508 105557103 16086 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2509 105557145 16087 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2510 105557144 16095 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2511 105557143 16103 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2512 105557142 16107 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2513 105557141 16119 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2514 105557140 16123 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2515 105557139 16129 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2516 105557138 16141 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2517 105557137 16145 APRICOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

2518 101520308 12334 ARALIA DR CHINO CA 91710

2519 101520407 12337 ARALIA DR CHINO CA 91710

2520 101520309 12344 ARALIA DR CHINO CA 91710

2521 101520406 12347 ARALIA DR CHINO CA 91710

2522 101520310 12354 ARALIA DR CHINO CA 91710

2523 101520405 12357 ARALIA DR CHINO CA 91710

2524 101520311 12364 ARALIA DR CHINO CA 91710

2525 101520404 12367 ARALIA DR CHINO CA 91710

2526 101520312 12374 ARALIA DR CHINO CA 91710

2527 101520403 12377 ARALIA DR CHINO CA 91710

2528 101520313 12384 ARALIA DR CHINO CA 91710

2529 101520402 12387 ARALIA DR CHINO CA 91710

2530 101520314 12394 ARALIA DR CHINO CA 91710

2531 101520401 12397 ARALIA DR CHINO CA 91710

2532 102215129 13735 ARAPAHOE PL CHINO CA 91710

2533 102215130 13738 ARAPAHOE PL CHINO CA 91710

2534 102215131 13748 ARAPAHOE PL CHINO CA 91710

2535 102215128 13757 ARAPAHOE PL CHINO CA 91710

2536 102215132 13766 ARAPAHOE PL CHINO CA 91710

2537 105534377 0 ARDEN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91708

2538 105534336 15773 ARDEN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91708

2539 105534334 15783 ARDEN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91708

2540 105534331 15791 ARDEN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91710

2541 105534332 15793 ARDEN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91708

2542 102048134 13508 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

2543 102048140 13509 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

2544 102048133 13516 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

2545 102048141 13517 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

2546 102048132 13524 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

2547 102048142 13525 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

2548 102048131 13532 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 50 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 120 of 1130



2549 102048143 13533 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

2550 102048130 13540 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

2551 102048144 13541 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

2552 102048129 13548 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

2553 102048145 13549 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

2554 102048128 13556 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

2555 102048146 13557 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

2556 102055143 13565 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

2557 102055144 13573 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

2558 102055145 13581 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

2559 102055146 13589 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

2560 102055147 13597 ARDMORE PL CHINO CA 91710

2561 105146235 12552 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2562 105145241 12562 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2563 105145242 12572 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2564 105145229 12575 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2565 105145243 12582 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2566 105145230 12583 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2567 105145231 12587 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2568 105145244 12592 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2569 105145245 12610 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2570 105145246 12620 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2571 105145247 12630 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2572 105145248 12640 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2573 105145249 12650 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2574 105203118 12930 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2575 105203117 12940 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2576 105203110 12943 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2577 105203116 12950 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2578 105203111 12953 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2579 105203115 12960 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2580 105203112 12963 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2581 105203114 12970 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2582 105203113 12973 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2583 105203146 12978 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2584 105203147 12984 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2585 105203148 12994 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2586 105203149 13002 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2587 105203150 13010 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2588 105203151 13018 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2589 105203152 13026 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2590 105203153 13034 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2591 105203154 13035 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2592 105203132 13042 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2593 105203133 13043 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2594 105203131 13050 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2595 105203134 13051 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2596 105203135 13059 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2597 105203136 13067 ARLINGTON LN CHINO CA 91710

2598 105103111 12201 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2599 105103112 12202 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 51 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 121 of 1130



2600 105103110 12211 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2601 105103113 12212 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2602 105103109 12221 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2603 105103114 12222 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2604 105103108 12231 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2605 105103115 12232 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2606 105103107 12241 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2607 105103116 12242 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2608 105103106 12251 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2609 105146212 12509 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2610 105146213 12512 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2611 105146211 12513 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2612 105146214 12522 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2613 105146210 12523 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2614 105146215 12532 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2615 105146209 12533 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2616 105146216 12542 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2617 105146208 12543 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2618 105146234 12544 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2619 105146207 12551 ARLINGTON PL CHINO CA 91710

2620 105150145 6803 ARTHUR CT CHINO CA 91710

2621 105145173 6804 ARTHUR CT CHINO CA 91710

2622 105150144 6807 ARTHUR CT CHINO CA 91710

2623 105145174 6808 ARTHUR CT CHINO CA 91710

2624 105150143 6811 ARTHUR CT CHINO CA 91710

2625 105145175 6812 ARTHUR CT CHINO CA 91710

2626 105150142 6815 ARTHUR CT CHINO CA 91710

2627 105145176 6816 ARTHUR CT CHINO CA 91710

2628 105150141 6819 ARTHUR CT CHINO CA 91710

2629 105145177 6820 ARTHUR CT CHINO CA 91710

2630 105145178 6824 ARTHUR CT CHINO CA 91710

2631 105150140 6825 ARTHUR CT CHINO CA 91710

2632 105150139 6827 ARTHUR CT CHINO CA 91710

2633 105145179 6828 ARTHUR CT CHINO CA 91710

2634 105150138 6831 ARTHUR CT CHINO CA 91710

2635 105145180 6832 ARTHUR CT CHINO CA 91710

2636 105150137 6835 ARTHUR CT CHINO CA 91710

2637 101550113 6412 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2638 101550112 6424 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2639 101550111 6436 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2640 101550110 6448 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2641 101550109 6450 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2642 101550108 6462 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2643 101550107 6474 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2644 105164203 6523 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2645 105164103 6528 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2646 105164204 6535 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2647 105164102 6544 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2648 105164205 6547 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2649 105164206 6559 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2650 105164207 6561 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 52 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 122 of 1130



2651 105164208 6573 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2652 105149104 6576 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2653 105164209 6585 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2654 105164210 6597 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2655 105149103 6598 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2656 105164211 6609 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2657 105164212 6611 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2658 105164213 6623 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2659 105149301 6635 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2660 105149302 6647 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2661 105149303 6659 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2662 105149304 6661 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2663 105149328 6666 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2664 105149305 6673 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2665 105149309 6678 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2666 105149308 6680 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2667 105149306 6685 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2668 105149307 6697 ARTHUR ST CHINO CA 91710

2669 101935106 3601 ARVIDSON CT CHINO CA 91710

2670 101935107 3602 ARVIDSON CT CHINO CA 91710

2671 101935108 3626 ARVIDSON CT CHINO CA 91710

2672 101935105 3627 ARVIDSON CT CHINO CA 91710

2673 101935109 3650 ARVIDSON CT CHINO CA 91710

2674 101935104 3651 ARVIDSON CT CHINO CA 91710

2675 101935110 3674 ARVIDSON CT CHINO CA 91710

2676 101935103 3675 ARVIDSON CT CHINO CA 91710

2677 101935111 3690 ARVIDSON CT CHINO CA 91710

2678 101935102 3691 ARVIDSON CT CHINO CA 91710

2679 101937140 3793 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2680 101937141 3799 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2681 101937142 3801 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2682 101937143 3813 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2683 101937144 3825 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2684 101937145 3837 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2685 101937146 3849 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2686 101937147 3851 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2687 101937148 3863 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2688 101937149 3875 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2689 101937150 3887 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2690 101937151 3899 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2691 101937180 13350 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2692 101937139 13353 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2693 101937107 13360 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2694 101937108 13362 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2695 101937106 13385 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2696 101937105 13397 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2697 101937104 13399 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2698 101936316 13405 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2699 101936315 13417 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2700 101936314 13425 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2701 101936313 13437 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 53 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 123 of 1130



2702 101936209 13448 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2703 101936312 13449 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2704 101936210 13450 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2705 101936311 13451 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2706 101936211 13462 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2707 101936212 13474 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2708 101936106 13483 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2709 101936213 13486 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2710 101936105 13487 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2711 101936104 13491 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2712 101936214 13498 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2713 101936103 13499 ARVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

2714 105304126 6714 ASH CT CHINO CA 91710

2715 105304127 6724 ASH CT CHINO CA 91710

2716 105304136 6725 ASH CT CHINO CA 91710

2717 105304128 6734 ASH CT CHINO CA 91710

2718 105304135 6735 ASH CT CHINO CA 91710

2719 105304186 6744 ASH CT CHINO CA 91710

2720 105304134 6745 ASH CT CHINO CA 91710

2721 105304187 6754 ASH CT CHINO CA 91710

2722 105304133 6755 ASH CT CHINO CA 91710

2723 105304188 6764 ASH CT CHINO CA 91710

2724 105304132 6765 ASH CT CHINO CA 91710

2725 102055116 5857 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2726 102055110 5862 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2727 102055115 5865 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2728 102055111 5870 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2729 102055114 5873 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2730 102055112 5878 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2731 102055113 5881 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2732 102054176 5903 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2733 102054175 5904 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2734 102054177 5911 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2735 102054174 5912 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2736 102054178 5919 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2737 102054173 5920 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2738 102054179 5927 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2739 102054172 5928 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2740 102054180 5935 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2741 102054171 5936 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2742 102054181 5943 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2743 102054170 5944 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2744 102054182 5951 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2745 102054169 5952 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2746 102054183 5959 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2747 102054168 5960 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2748 102054114 6061 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2749 102054108 6062 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2750 102054113 6071 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2751 102054109 6072 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2752 102054112 6081 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 54 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 124 of 1130



2753 102054110 6082 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2754 102054111 6091 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2755 102053112 6128 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2756 102053111 6129 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2757 102053113 6136 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2758 102053110 6137 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2759 102053114 6144 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2760 102053109 6145 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2761 102053115 6152 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2762 102053108 6153 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2763 102053116 6160 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2764 102053107 6161 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2765 102053117 6168 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2766 102053106 6169 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2767 102053172 6216 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2768 102053185 6217 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2769 102053173 6226 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2770 102053184 6227 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2771 102053174 6236 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2772 102053183 6237 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2773 102053175 6246 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2774 102053182 6247 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2775 102053176 6256 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2776 102053181 6257 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2777 102053177 6266 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2778 102053180 6267 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2779 102053178 6276 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2780 102053179 6277 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2781 102052231 6363 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2782 102052238 6364 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2783 102052232 6371 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2784 102052237 6372 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2785 102052233 6379 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2786 102052236 6380 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2787 102052234 6387 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2788 102052235 6388 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2789 102054115 13664 ASHLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

2790 101621131 4260 ASHTON CT CHINO CA 91710

2791 101621132 4263 ASHTON CT CHINO CA 91710

2792 101621130 4270 ASHTON CT CHINO CA 91710

2793 101621133 4273 ASHTON CT CHINO CA 91710

2794 101621129 4280 ASHTON CT CHINO CA 91710

2795 101621134 4283 ASHTON CT CHINO CA 91710

2796 101621128 4290 ASHTON CT CHINO CA 91710

2797 101621135 4293 ASHTON CT CHINO CA 91710

2798 105123151 6703 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2799 105123150 6706 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2800 105123149 6710 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2801 105123152 6713 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2802 105123148 6716 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2803 105123153 6723 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 55 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 125 of 1130



2804 105123147 6726 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2805 105123154 6733 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2806 105123146 6736 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2807 105123155 6743 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2808 105123145 6746 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2809 105123156 6753 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2810 105123144 6756 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2811 105123157 6763 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2812 105123143 6766 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2813 105123158 6773 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2814 105123142 6776 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2815 105123159 6783 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2816 105123141 6792 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2817 105123140 6812 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2818 105123127 6823 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2819 105123139 6826 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2820 105123128 6833 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2821 105123138 6836 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2822 105123129 6843 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2823 105123137 6846 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2824 105123130 6853 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2825 105123136 6856 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2826 105123131 6863 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2827 105123135 6866 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2828 105123132 6873 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2829 105123134 6876 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2830 105123133 6886 ASTER CT CHINO CA 91710

2831 102637251 6161 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2832 102637230 6162 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2833 102637250 6169 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2834 102637231 6170 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2835 102637249 6177 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2836 102637232 6178 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2837 102637233 6186 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2838 102637248 6187 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2839 102637234 6194 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2840 102637247 6195 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2841 102637235 6202 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2842 102637246 6203 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2843 102637245 6211 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2844 102637236 6212 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2845 102637244 6219 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2846 102637237 6220 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2847 102637243 6227 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2848 102637238 6228 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2849 102637239 6236 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2850 102637242 6237 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2851 102637240 6244 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2852 102637241 6245 ATHENA ST CHINO CA 91710

2853 102636232 0 AUGUSTANA ST CHINO CA 91710

2854 102636227 6187 AUGUSTANA ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 56 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 126 of 1130



2855 102636226 6195 AUGUSTANA ST CHINO CA 91710

2856 102636225 6205 AUGUSTANA ST CHINO CA 91710

2857 102636224 6223 AUGUSTANA ST CHINO CA 91710

2858 102636223 6233 AUGUSTANA ST CHINO CA 91710

2859 102636222 6243 AUGUSTANA ST CHINO CA 91710

2860 105541256 8687 AUTUM PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2861 105541256 8687 AUTUM PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2862 105541228 8626 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2863 105541229 8630 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2864 105541204 8633 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2865 105541205 8635 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2866 105541206 8637 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2867 105541232 8644 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2868 105541207 8647 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2869 105541231 8648 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2870 105541208 8649 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2871 105541209 8651 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2872 105541210 8653 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2873 105541235 8654 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2874 105541211 8655 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2875 105541212 8657 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2876 105541234 8658 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2877 105541233 8662 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2878 105541238 8664 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2879 105541237 8666 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2880 105541213 8667 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2881 105541236 8668 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2882 105541214 8669 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2883 105541215 8671 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2884 105541242 8672 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2885 105541241 8674 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2886 105541240 8676 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2887 105541239 8678 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2888 105541255 8679 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2889 105541243 8680 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2890 105541254 8681 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2891 105541244 8682 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2892 105541253 8683 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2893 105541258 8683 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2894 105541245 8684 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2895 105541252 8685 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2896 105541259 8685 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2897 105541246 8686 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2898 105541257 8689 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2899 105541251 8690 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2900 105541250 8692 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2901 105541249 8694 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2902 105541248 8696 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2903 105541247 8698 AUTUMN PATH ST CHINO CA 91708

2904 105541230 8634 AUTUMN PATH  ST CHINO CA 91708

2905 101350121 3832 AVALON CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 57 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 127 of 1130



2906 101350122 3845 AVALON CT CHINO CA 91710

2907 105529211 15812 AVIATION CT CHINO CA 91710

2908 105529212 15817 AVIATION CT CHINO CA 91710

2909 105529210 15818 AVIATION CT CHINO CA 91710

2910 105529213 15823 AVIATION CT CHINO CA 91710

2911 105361272 0 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2912 105361273 0 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2913 105361274 0 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2914 105361275 0 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2915 105361276 0 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2916 105361280 0 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2917 105361281 0 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2918 105361283 0 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2919 105361284 0 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2920 105361285 0 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2921 105361217 6935 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2922 105361218 6937 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2923 105361219 6941 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2924 105361220 6943 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2925 105361221 6944 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2926 105361222 6946 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2927 105361223 6948 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2928 105361224 6952 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2929 105361225 6954 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2930 105361226 6956 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2931 105361229 6977 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2932 105361230 6978 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2933 105361228 6979 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2934 105361231 6980 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2935 105361227 6981 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2936 105361232 6982 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2937 105361238 6985 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2938 105361233 6986 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2939 105361237 6987 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2940 105361234 6988 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2941 105361236 6989 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2942 105361235 6990 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2943 105361242 6996 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2944 105361241 6997 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2945 105361243 6998 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2946 105361240 6999 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2947 105361244 7000 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2948 105361239 7001 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2949 105361245 7004 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2950 105361250 7005 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2951 105361246 7006 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2952 105361249 7007 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2953 105361247 7008 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2954 105361248 7009 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2955 105361253 7015 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2956 105361252 7017 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 58 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 128 of 1130



2957 105361251 7019 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2958 105361255 7021 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2959 105361256 7023 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2960 105361257 7025 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2961 105361258 7027 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2962 105361254 7029 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2963 105361259 7031 AVIGNON DR CHINO CA 91710

2964 105260176 0 AVILA AVE CHINO CA 91710

2965 105260177 0 AVILA AVE CHINO CA 91710

2966 105261165 0 AVILA AVE CHINO CA 91710

2967 105261195 0 AVILA AVE CHINO CA 91710

2968 101518210 12331 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2969 101518401 12336 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2970 101518209 12341 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2971 101518402 12348 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2972 101518208 12351 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2973 101518403 12358 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2974 101518207 12361 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2975 101518404 12366 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2976 101518206 12371 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2977 101518405 12376 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2978 101518205 12381 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2979 101518406 12388 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2980 101518204 12391 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2981 101518407 12398 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2982 101519201 12406 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2983 101519136 12411 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2984 101519202 12416 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2985 101519135 12421 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2986 101519203 12428 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2987 101519134 12431 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2988 101519133 12441 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2989 101519132 12451 AVOCADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

2990 101521155 6009 AZALEA ST CHINO CA 91710

2991 101521156 6021 AZALEA ST CHINO CA 91710

2992 101521157 6033 AZALEA ST CHINO CA 91710

2993 101521158 6045 AZALEA ST CHINO CA 91710

2994 101521159 6057 AZALEA ST CHINO CA 91710

2995 101521160 6069 AZALEA ST CHINO CA 91710

2996 101521161 6081 AZALEA ST CHINO CA 91710

2997 101521162 6093 AZALEA ST CHINO CA 91710

2998 101429155 0 AZUL DR CHINO CA 91710

2999 101429146 5219 AZUL DR CHINO CA 91710

3000 101429145 5227 AZUL DR CHINO CA 91710

3001 101429144 5233 AZUL DR CHINO CA 91710

3002 101429143 5239 AZUL DR CHINO CA 91710

3003 102004102 0 B ST CHINO CA 91710

3004 102001225 4913 B ST CHINO CA 91710

3005 102001424 4951 B ST CHINO CA 91710

3006 102001401 4989 B ST CHINO CA 91710

3007 102002201 5047 B ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 59 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 129 of 1130



3008 102002301 5080 B ST CHINO CA 91710

3009 102003224 5135 B ST CHINO CA 91710

3010 102005201 5395 B ST CHINO CA 91710

3011 102005321 5452 B ST CHINO CA 91710

3012 102005320 5462 B ST CHINO CA 91710

3013 102006201 5509 B ST CHINO CA 91710

3014 102007301 5662 B ST CHINO CA 91710

3015 101531308 12330 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3016 101531309 12340 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3017 101531404 12345 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3018 101531310 12350 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3019 101531403 12355 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3020 101531311 12360 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3021 101531402 12365 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3022 101531312 12370 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3023 101531313 12380 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3024 101531411 12385 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3025 101531314 12390 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3026 101531413 12395 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3027 101532319 12405 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3028 101532201 12410 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3029 101532318 12415 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3030 101532202 12420 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3031 101532317 12425 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3032 101532203 12430 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3033 101532316 12435 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3034 101532204 12440 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3035 101532315 12445 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3036 101532205 12450 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3037 101532314 12455 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3038 101532313 12465 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3039 101532312 12475 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3040 101532311 12485 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3041 101532310 12495 BACA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3042 105507102 0 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3043 105511106 0 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3044 101615119 12332 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3045 101615120 12344 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3046 101615121 12350 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3047 101615122 12358 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3048 101615123 12376 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3049 101615124 12384 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3050 101616318 12409 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3051 101616401 12410 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3052 101616317 12419 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3053 101616402 12420 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3054 101616316 12429 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3055 101616403 12430 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3056 101616315 12439 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3057 101616404 12440 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3058 101616314 12449 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 60 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 130 of 1130



3059 101616405 12450 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3060 101616313 12459 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3061 101616406 12460 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3062 101616312 12469 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3063 101616407 12470 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3064 101616311 12479 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3065 101616408 12480 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3066 101616310 12489 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3067 101616409 12490 BAKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

3068 101641143 12505 BAKER CT CHINO CA 91710

3069 101641144 12508 BAKER CT CHINO CA 91710

3070 101641145 12510 BAKER CT CHINO CA 91710

3071 101641142 12513 BAKER CT CHINO CA 91710

3072 101641146 12522 BAKER CT CHINO CA 91710

3073 101641141 12525 BAKER CT CHINO CA 91710

3074 101641147 12534 BAKER CT CHINO CA 91710

3075 101641140 12537 BAKER CT CHINO CA 91710

3076 101641139 12549 BAKER CT CHINO CA 91710

3077 101641148 12560 BAKER CT CHINO CA 91710

3078 101921253 0 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3079 101922120 13108 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3080 101922121 13114 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3081 101922122 13120 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3082 101922123 13126 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3083 101922124 13132 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3084 101922125 13138 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3085 101922126 13144 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3086 101922127 13150 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3087 101922204 13155 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3088 101922128 13156 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3089 101922203 13161 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3090 101922129 13162 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3091 101922202 13167 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3092 101922130 13168 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3093 101922201 13173 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3094 101922131 13174 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3095 101921105 13180 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3096 101921106 13186 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3097 101921107 13192 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3098 101921108 13202 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3099 101921252 13207 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3100 101921109 13208 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3101 101921251 13213 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3102 101921110 13214 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3103 101921250 13219 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3104 101921111 13220 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3105 101921249 13225 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3106 101921112 13226 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3107 101921113 13232 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3108 101921228 13237 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3109 101921114 13238 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 61 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 131 of 1130



3110 101921227 13243 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3111 101921115 13244 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3112 101921226 13249 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3113 101921116 13250 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3114 101921225 13255 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3115 101921117 13256 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3116 101921224 13261 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3117 101921118 13262 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3118 101921223 13267 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3119 101921119 13268 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3120 101921120 13274 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3121 101921121 13280 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3122 101921122 13286 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3123 101921123 13292 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3124 101921124 13298 BALLESTROS AVE CHINO CA 91710

3125 101911167 0 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3126 101911170 0 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3127 101912349 0 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3128 101912350 0 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3129 101912353 0 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3130 101912354 0 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3131 101911144 12901 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3132 101911143 12902 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3133 101911145 12911 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3134 101911142 12912 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3135 101911141 12922 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3136 101911140 12932 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3137 101911139 12942 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3138 101911138 12952 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3139 101911159 12972 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3140 101911160 12982 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3141 101911161 12992 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3142 101912301 13004 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3143 101912302 13012 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3144 101912303 13020 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3145 101912304 13028 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3146 101912318 13029 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3147 101912305 13036 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3148 101912317 13039 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3149 101912306 13044 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3150 101912316 13049 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3151 101912307 13052 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3152 101912315 13059 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3153 101912308 13060 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3154 101912309 13068 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3155 101912314 13069 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3156 101912310 13076 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3157 101912313 13079 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3158 101912311 13084 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3159 101912312 13089 BALTIMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

3160 102010140 5986 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 62 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 132 of 1130



3161 102011114 5998 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

3162 102011113 6012 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

3163 102011212 6021 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

3164 102011112 6024 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

3165 102011213 6033 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

3166 102011111 6036 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

3167 102011214 6045 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

3168 102011110 6048 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

3169 102011109 6052 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

3170 102011215 6057 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

3171 102011216 6061 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

3172 102011108 6064 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

3173 102011107 6072 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

3174 102011217 6073 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

3175 102011106 6084 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

3176 102011218 6085 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

3177 102011105 6096 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

3178 102011219 6097 BARBARA ST CHINO CA 91710

3179 102038136 0 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3180 102038137 0 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3181 102038108 13301 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3182 102038135 13302 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3183 102038109 13307 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3184 102038134 13308 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3185 102038110 13313 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3186 102038133 13314 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3187 102038111 13319 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3188 102038132 13320 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3189 102038112 13325 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3190 102038131 13326 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3191 102038113 13331 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3192 102038130 13332 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3193 102038114 13337 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3194 102038129 13338 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3195 102038115 13343 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3196 102038128 13344 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3197 102038116 13349 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3198 102038127 13350 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3199 102038117 13355 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3200 102038126 13356 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3201 102038118 13361 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3202 102038125 13362 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3203 102038119 13367 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3204 102038124 13368 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3205 102038120 13373 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3206 102038123 13374 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3207 102038121 13379 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3208 102038122 13380 BARCELONA PL CHINO CA 91710

3209 105559444 7476 BARHMAN LN CHINO CA 91708

3210 102049116 13515 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3211 102049117 13521 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 63 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 133 of 1130



3212 102049112 13524 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3213 102049118 13527 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3214 102049111 13532 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3215 102049119 13533 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3216 102049110 13540 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3217 102049120 13545 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3218 102049109 13548 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3219 102049121 13551 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3220 102049108 13556 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3221 102049122 13557 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3222 102049107 13564 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3223 102049123 13569 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3224 102049106 13572 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3225 102049124 13575 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3226 102049105 13580 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3227 102049125 13581 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3228 102049104 13588 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3229 102054138 13602 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3230 102054137 13610 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3231 102054136 13618 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3232 102054121 13619 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3233 102054135 13626 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3234 102054122 13627 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3235 102054134 13634 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3236 102054123 13635 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3237 102054133 13642 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3238 102054124 13643 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3239 102054132 13650 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3240 102054125 13651 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3241 102054131 13658 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3242 102054126 13659 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3243 102054130 13666 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3244 102054127 13667 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3245 102054129 13674 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3246 102054128 13675 BARKLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3247 102639114 6447 BARNARD ST CHINO CA 91710

3248 102639115 6453 BARNARD ST CHINO CA 91710

3249 105530253 7901 BARNSTORMER CT CHINO CA 91710

3250 105530252 7902 BARNSTORMER CT CHINO CA 91710

3251 105530251 7908 BARNSTORMER CT CHINO CA 91710

3252 105530254 7911 BARNSTORMER CT CHINO CA 91710

3253 105530250 7916 BARNSTORMER CT CHINO CA 91710

3254 105530255 7921 BARNSTORMER CT CHINO CA 91710

3255 105530249 7926 BARNSTORMER CT CHINO CA 91710

3256 105530256 7931 BARNSTORMER CT CHINO CA 91710

3257 105530248 7936 BARNSTORMER CT CHINO CA 91710

3258 105530257 7951 BARNSTORMER CT CHINO CA 91710

3259 105530247 7956 BARNSTORMER CT CHINO CA 91710

3260 105530246 7966 BARNSTORMER CT CHINO CA 91710

3261 105530245 7976 BARNSTORMER CT CHINO CA 91710

3262 105530244 7986 BARNSTORMER CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 64 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 134 of 1130



3263 105530243 7996 BARNSTORMER CT CHINO CA 91710

3264 105304137 6726 BARTLETT ST CHINO CA 91710

3265 105304147 6727 BARTLETT ST CHINO CA 91710

3266 105304138 6736 BARTLETT ST CHINO CA 91710

3267 105304146 6737 BARTLETT ST CHINO CA 91710

3268 105304139 6746 BARTLETT ST CHINO CA 91710

3269 105304145 6747 BARTLETT ST CHINO CA 91710

3270 105304140 6756 BARTLETT ST CHINO CA 91710

3271 105304144 6757 BARTLETT ST CHINO CA 91710

3272 105304141 6766 BARTLETT ST CHINO CA 91710

3273 105304143 6767 BARTLETT ST CHINO CA 91710

3274 105304142 6777 BARTLETT ST CHINO CA 91710

3275 102010141 12974 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3276 102010142 12986 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3277 102011211 12987 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3278 102010143 12998 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3279 102011210 12999 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3280 102011209 13001 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3281 102010144 13012 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3282 102010145 13024 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3283 102011301 13033 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3284 102010148 13036 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3285 102011340 13045 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3286 102010149 13048 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3287 102010150 13050 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3288 102011339 13057 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3289 102010151 13062 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3290 102010152 13074 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3291 102011326 13079 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3292 102011325 13081 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3293 102010153 13086 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3294 102011324 13093 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3295 102010154 13098 BASSWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

3296 105539140 0 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3297 105539141 0 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3298 105540145 0 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3299 105542212 8629 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3300 105542237 8636 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3301 105542238 8638 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3302 105542213 8639 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3303 105542239 8640 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3304 105542214 8647 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3305 105542234 8650 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3306 105542235 8652 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3307 105542215 8653 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3308 105542236 8654 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3309 105542216 8655 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3310 105542231 8656 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3311 105542232 8658 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3312 105542218 8659 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3313 105542233 8660 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 65 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 135 of 1130



3314 105542219 8661 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3315 105542223 8667 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3316 105542222 8669 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3317 105542229 8670 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3318 105542221 8671 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3319 105542230 8672 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3320 105542220 8673 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3321 105542276 8674 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3322 105542226 8675 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3323 105542275 8676 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3324 105542274 8678 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3325 105542217 8679 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3326 105542225 8679 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3327 105542224 8681 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3328 105542227 8689 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3329 105542277 8690 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3330 105542228 8691 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3331 105542278 8692 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3332 105542279 8694 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3333 105540121 8725 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3334 105540122 8733 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3335 105540123 8739 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3336 105540124 8745 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3337 105540125 8751 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3338 105540126 8757 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3339 105540127 8765 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3340 105540128 8773 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3341 105540129 8779 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3342 105540130 8790 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3343 105539144 8819 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3344 105539143 8827 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3345 105539142 8833 BAY LAUREL ST CHINO CA 91708

3346 105537224 0 BAY LEAF ST CHINO CA 91708

3347 105538162 0 BAY LEAF ST CHINO CA 91708

3348 105537204 8784 BAY LEAF ST CHINO CA 91708

3349 105537205 8790 BAY LEAF ST CHINO CA 91708

3350 105537206 8798 BAY LEAF ST CHINO CA 91708

3351 105538115 8804 BAY LEAF ST CHINO CA 91708

3352 105538116 8814 BAY LEAF ST CHINO CA 91708

3353 105538117 8822 BAY LEAF ST CHINO CA 91708

3354 105538118 8828 BAY LEAF ST CHINO CA 91708

3355 105538119 8836 BAY LEAF ST CHINO CA 91708

3356 105538120 8842 BAY LEAF ST CHINO CA 91708

3357 101965118 13101 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3358 101965117 13103 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3359 101965116 13105 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3360 101965119 13106 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3361 101965115 13107 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3362 101965120 13108 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3363 101965114 13109 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3364 101965113 13111 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 66 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 136 of 1130



3365 101965112 13113 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3366 101965111 13115 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3367 101965121 13118 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3368 101965110 13121 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3369 101965122 13124 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3370 101965109 13125 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3371 101965123 13126 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3372 101965108 13127 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3373 101965124 13132 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3374 101965107 13133 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3375 101965106 13135 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3376 101965125 13138 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3377 101965105 13139 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3378 101965126 13142 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3379 101965104 13145 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3380 101965127 13148 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3381 101965127 13148 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3382 101965103 13151 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3383 101965102 13155 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3384 101965101 13157 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3385 101965128 13158 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3386 101920115 13204 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3387 101920116 13218 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3388 101920117 13226 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3389 101920114 13227 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3390 101920118 13234 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3391 101920113 13235 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3392 101920119 13242 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3393 101920112 13243 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3394 101920120 13250 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3395 101920111 13251 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3396 101920110 13259 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3397 101920109 13267 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3398 101920108 13275 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3399 101920107 13281 BAY MEADOW AVE CHINO CA 91710

3400 101965250 0 BAY MEADOW CT CHINO CA 91710

3401 102615160 0 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3402 102615161 0 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3403 102615233 0 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3404 102615234 0 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3405 102619250 0 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3406 102619251 0 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3407 102619252 0 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3408 102615124 14503 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3409 102615125 14511 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3410 102615126 14519 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3411 102615127 14527 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3412 102616113 14541 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3413 102616114 14543 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3414 102616115 14545 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3415 102616116 14547 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 67 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 137 of 1130



3416 102616117 14549 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3417 102616118 14551 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3418 102616119 14553 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3419 102616126 14557 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3420 102616127 14559 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3421 102616128 14561 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3422 102616129 14563 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3423 102616130 14565 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3424 102616131 14567 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3425 102616138 14569 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3426 102616139 14571 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3427 102616140 14573 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3428 102616141 14575 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3429 102616142 14577 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3430 102616143 14579 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3431 102616150 14581 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3432 102619215 14582 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3433 102616151 14583 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3434 102616152 14585 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3435 102616153 14587 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3436 102619216 14588 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3437 102616154 14589 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3438 102616155 14591 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3439 102619217 14592 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3440 102619218 14598 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3441 102616162 14599 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3442 102616163 14601 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3443 102619219 14602 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3444 102616164 14603 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3445 102616165 14605 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3446 102616166 14607 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3447 102616167 14609 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3448 102619220 14610 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3449 102619221 14616 BAYLOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

3450 105530232 7903 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3451 105530231 7906 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3452 105530233 7909 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3453 105530230 7912 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3454 105530234 7919 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3455 105530229 7922 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3456 105530235 7929 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3457 105530228 7932 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3458 105530227 7938 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3459 105530236 7939 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3460 105530226 7952 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3461 105530237 7953 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3462 105530225 7962 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3463 105530238 7963 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3464 105530224 7972 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3465 105530239 7973 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3466 105530223 7982 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 68 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 138 of 1130



3467 105530240 7983 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3468 105530222 7992 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3469 105530241 7993 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3470 105530221 7998 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3471 105530242 7999 BEACON ST CHINO CA 91710

3472 101958179 0 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3473 101959253 13502 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3474 101959254 13514 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3475 101959272 13523 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3476 101959255 13526 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3477 101959271 13535 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3478 101959256 13538 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3479 101959270 13543 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3480 101959257 13546 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3481 101959269 13555 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3482 101959258 13558 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3483 101959268 13561 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3484 101959259 13564 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3485 101959267 13573 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3486 101959260 13576 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3487 101959261 13588 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3488 101959266 13589 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3489 101959262 13590 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3490 101959263 13592 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3491 101959265 13593 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3492 101959264 13595 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3493 101958135 13600 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3494 101958134 13601 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3495 101958136 13612 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3496 101958133 13613 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3497 101958137 13624 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3498 101958132 13625 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3499 101958138 13636 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3500 101958131 13637 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3501 101958139 13648 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3502 101958130 13649 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3503 101958140 13650 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3504 101958129 13651 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3505 101958141 13662 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3506 101958128 13663 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3507 101958142 13674 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3508 101958143 13686 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3509 101958144 13698 BECRAFT PL CHINO CA 91710

3510 102015156 0 BEECHTREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

3511 102015158 12999 BEECHTREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

3512 102015157 13023 BEECHTREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

3513 102015154 13041 BEECHTREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

3514 102015113 13049 BEECHTREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

3515 102015112 13051 BEECHTREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

3516 102015111 13063 BEECHTREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

3517 102015110 13087 BEECHTREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 69 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 139 of 1130



3518 105526251 0 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3519 105526252 0 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3520 105526253 0 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3521 105526254 0 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3522 105526227 15720 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3523 105526228 15721 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3524 105526229 15725 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3525 105526226 15730 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3526 105526230 15733 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3527 105526231 15735 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3528 105526225 15736 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3529 105526224 15746 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3530 105526232 15749 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3531 105526223 15752 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3532 105526233 15755 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3533 105526222 15758 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3534 105526234 15759 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3535 105526221 15764 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3536 105526235 15765 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3537 105526236 15769 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3538 105526220 15770 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3539 105526237 15773 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3540 105526219 15774 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3541 105526238 15777 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3542 105526239 15781 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3543 105526240 15793 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3544 105526241 15797 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3545 105526218 15802 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3546 105526242 15803 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3547 105526217 15806 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3548 105526243 15807 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3549 105526216 15810 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3550 105526244 15811 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3551 105526215 15816 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3552 105526245 15819 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3553 105526214 15822 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3554 105526246 15825 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3555 105526213 15826 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3556 105526247 15829 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3557 105551225 15901 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3558 105551224 15905 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3559 105551223 15907 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3560 105551308 15908 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3561 105551222 15909 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3562 105551307 15912 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3563 105551226 15913 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3564 105551306 15916 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3565 105551227 15917 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3566 105551305 15920 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3567 105551228 15921 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3568 105551309 15922 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 70 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 140 of 1130



3569 105551229 15925 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3570 105551310 15926 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3571 105551233 15929 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3572 105551311 15930 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3573 105551232 15933 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3574 105551312 15936 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3575 105551231 15937 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3576 105551324 15940 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3577 105551230 15941 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3578 105551234 15945 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3579 105551323 15946 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3580 105551322 15948 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3581 105551235 15949 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3582 105551321 15952 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3583 105551236 15953 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3584 105551325 15956 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3585 105551237 15957 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3586 105551326 15960 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3587 105551241 15961 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3588 105551240 15965 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3589 105551327 15966 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3590 105551239 15969 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3591 105551328 15970 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3592 105551238 15971 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3593 105551340 15972 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3594 105551242 15975 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3595 105551339 15978 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3596 105551243 15979 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3597 105551338 15982 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3598 105551244 15983 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3599 105551337 15986 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3600 105551245 15987 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3601 105551341 15988 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3602 105551249 15989 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3603 105551248 15991 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3604 105551342 15992 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3605 105551247 15995 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3606 105551343 15996 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3607 105551344 15998 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3608 105551246 15999 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3609 105551143 16001 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3610 105551144 16005 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3611 105551145 16009 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3612 105551148 16013 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3613 105551147 16017 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3614 105551146 16021 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3615 105551139 16024 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3616 105551149 16025 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3617 105551138 16028 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3618 105551150 16029 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3619 105551137 16032 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 71 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 141 of 1130



3620 105551151 16033 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3621 105551134 16036 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3622 105551154 16039 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3623 105551135 16040 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3624 105551153 16043 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3625 105551136 16044 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3626 105551152 16047 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3627 105551155 16051 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3628 105551156 16055 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3629 105551157 16059 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3630 105551160 16061 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3631 105551159 16063 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3632 105551158 16065 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3633 105551161 16067 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3634 105551173 16070 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3635 105551162 16071 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3636 105551163 16075 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3637 105551172 16076 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3638 105551171 16080 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3639 105551166 16081 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3640 105551167 16082 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3641 105551168 16084 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3642 105551165 16085 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3643 105551164 16089 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3644 105551169 16090 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3645 105551170 16096 BEGONIA AVE CHINO CA 91708

3646 102617149 0 BELHAVEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

3647 102617150 0 BELHAVEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

3648 102617151 0 BELHAVEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

3649 102617152 0 BELHAVEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

3650 102617144 14370 BELHAVEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

3651 102617143 14380 BELHAVEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

3652 102617142 14390 BELHAVEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

3653 102617141 14400 BELHAVEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

3654 102617140 14410 BELHAVEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

3655 102617139 14420 BELHAVEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

3656 102617138 14430 BELHAVEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

3657 102136149 0 BELL CT CHINO CA 91710

3658 102136123 5216 BELL CT CHINO CA 91710

3659 102136124 5224 BELL CT CHINO CA 91710

3660 102136125 5236 BELL CT CHINO CA 91710

3661 102136126 5245 BELL CT CHINO CA 91710

3662 102136127 5257 BELL CT CHINO CA 91710

3663 102136128 5265 BELL CT CHINO CA 91710

3664 102626188 6030 BELLEVUE ST CHINO CA 91710

3665 102626187 6032 BELLEVUE ST CHINO CA 91710

3666 102626186 6034 BELLEVUE ST CHINO CA 91710

3667 102626185 6036 BELLEVUE ST CHINO CA 91710

3668 102626184 6038 BELLEVUE ST CHINO CA 91710

3669 102626179 6042 BELLEVUE ST CHINO CA 91710

3670 102626180 6044 BELLEVUE ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 72 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 142 of 1130



3671 102626181 6046 BELLEVUE ST CHINO CA 91710

3672 102626182 6048 BELLEVUE ST CHINO CA 91710

3673 101338153 4739 BELMONT PL CHINO CA 91710

3674 101338154 4751 BELMONT PL CHINO CA 91710

3675 101338155 4763 BELMONT PL CHINO CA 91710

3676 101338156 4775 BELMONT PL CHINO CA 91710

3677 101338147 11730 BELMONT PL CHINO CA 91710

3678 101338146 11737 BELMONT PL CHINO CA 91710

3679 101338148 11738 BELMONT PL CHINO CA 91710

3680 101338145 11745 BELMONT PL CHINO CA 91710

3681 101338149 11746 BELMONT PL CHINO CA 91710

3682 101338144 11759 BELMONT PL CHINO CA 91710

3683 101338150 11760 BELMONT PL CHINO CA 91710

3684 101338143 11765 BELMONT PL CHINO CA 91710

3685 101338151 11766 BELMONT PL CHINO CA 91710

3686 101338152 11788 BELMONT PL CHINO CA 91710

3687 101911162 4320 BENNINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

3688 101912319 4321 BENNINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

3689 101911163 4330 BENNINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

3690 101912320 4331 BENNINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

3691 101911164 4340 BENNINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

3692 101912321 4341 BENNINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

3693 101911165 4350 BENNINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

3694 101912322 4351 BENNINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

3695 101911166 4360 BENNINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

3696 101912323 4361 BENNINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

3697 101912324 4371 BENNINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

3698 101912325 4381 BENNINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

3699 101912326 4391 BENNINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

3700 101440107 0 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3701 101440108 0 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3702 101526158 0 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3703 101557756 0 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3704 102008259 0 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3705 102008260 0 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3706 102043110 0 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3707 102048165 0 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3708 102048166 0 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3709 102048167 0 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3710 102112109 0 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3711 102113206 0 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3712 101408113 11330 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3713 101408115 11388 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3714 101407108 11414 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3715 101407107 11464 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3716 101407103 11484 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3717 101426103 11510 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3718 101426104 11540 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3719 101426105 11570 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3720 101440106 11840 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3721 101458105 11910 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 73 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 143 of 1130



3722 101509524 12133 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3723 101509106 12169 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3724 101509105 12181 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3725 101509104 12193 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3726 101509103 12205 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3727 101509102 12217 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3728 101509201 12249 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3729 101523207 12335 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3730 101523206 12345 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3731 101523205 12355 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3732 101523204 12365 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3733 101523203 12375 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3734 101523202 12385 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3735 101523201 12395 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3736 101524317 12405 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3737 101525101 12406 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3738 101525102 12416 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3739 101524316 12417 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3740 101524315 12427 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3741 101525103 12428 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3742 101525104 12438 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3743 101524314 12441 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3744 101525105 12448 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3745 101524313 12453 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3746 101525106 12460 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3747 101524312 12465 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3748 101525107 12470 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3749 101524311 12477 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3750 101525108 12484 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3751 101524310 12489 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3752 101539107 12510 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3753 101539108 12520 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3754 101539109 12530 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3755 101542111 12535 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3756 101539110 12540 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3757 101542152 12543 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3758 101539111 12550 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3759 101542150 12553 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3760 101539112 12560 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3761 101542104 12563 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3762 101539113 12570 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3763 101542103 12573 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3764 101539114 12580 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3765 101542102 12583 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3766 101542101 12591 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3767 101541509 12613 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3768 101541507 12631 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3769 101541105 12659 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3770 101541104 12669 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3771 101541103 12677 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3772 101541102 12687 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 74 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 144 of 1130



3773 101541101 12695 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3774 101556409 12705 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3775 101556408 12715 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3776 101556407 12723 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3777 101556406 12741 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3778 101556511 12757 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3779 101556510 12767 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3780 101556509 12775 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3781 101556508 12785 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3782 101556507 12795 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3783 101556506 12803 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3784 101556505 12811 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3785 101557626 12814 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3786 101556504 12821 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3787 101556503 12829 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3788 101556502 12839 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3789 101556501 12849 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3790 101557731 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3791 101557732 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3792 101557733 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3793 101557734 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3794 101557735 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3795 101557736 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3796 101557737 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3797 101557738 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3798 101557739 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3799 101557740 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3800 101557741 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3801 101557742 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3802 101557743 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3803 101557744 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3804 101557745 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3805 101557746 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3806 101557747 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3807 101557748 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3808 101557749 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3809 101557750 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3810 101557751 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3811 101557752 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3812 101557753 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3813 101557754 12862 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3814 102007317 12950 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3815 102008201 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3816 102008202 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3817 102008203 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3818 102008204 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3819 102008205 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3820 102008206 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3821 102008207 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3822 102008208 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3823 102008209 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 75 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 145 of 1130



3824 102008210 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3825 102008211 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3826 102008212 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3827 102008213 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3828 102008214 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3829 102008215 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3830 102008216 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3831 102008217 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3832 102008218 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3833 102008219 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3834 102008220 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3835 102008221 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3836 102008222 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3837 102008223 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3838 102008224 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3839 102008225 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3840 102008226 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3841 102008227 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3842 102008228 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3843 102008229 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3844 102008230 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3845 102008231 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3846 102008232 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3847 102008233 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3848 102008234 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3849 102008235 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3850 102008236 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3851 102008237 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3852 102008238 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3853 102008239 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3854 102008240 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3855 102008241 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3856 102008242 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3857 102008243 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3858 102008244 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3859 102008245 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3860 102008246 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3861 102008247 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3862 102008248 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3863 102008249 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3864 102008250 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3865 102008251 12951 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3866 102007318 12958 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3867 102007319 12966 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3868 102007320 12972 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3869 102007321 12980 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3870 102007322 12986 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3871 102007401 13002 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3872 102007402 13010 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3873 102008148 13011 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3874 102007403 13016 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 76 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 146 of 1130



3875 102008147 13023 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3876 102007404 13024 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3877 102007405 13032 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3878 102008146 13035 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3879 102007406 13040 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3880 102008145 13047 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3881 102007407 13050 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3882 102007408 13058 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3883 102008144 13059 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3884 102007409 13066 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3885 102008143 13071 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3886 102007410 13082 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3887 102008142 13083 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3888 102007411 13086 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3889 102008141 13095 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3890 102024313 13102 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3891 102023441 13105 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3892 102024314 13110 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3893 102024315 13116 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3894 102023440 13117 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3895 102023439 13123 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3896 102024316 13124 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3897 102023438 13131 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3898 102024317 13132 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3899 102024318 13140 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3900 102023437 13149 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3901 102024319 13150 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3902 102023436 13159 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3903 102024320 13166 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3904 102023435 13169 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3905 102024321 13172 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3906 102023434 13177 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3907 102024322 13180 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3908 102024323 13186 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3909 102023433 13187 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3910 102023432 13197 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3911 102023431 13205 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3912 102024402 13210 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3913 102023430 13213 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3914 102024403 13216 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3915 102023429 13223 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3916 102024404 13224 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3917 102024405 13232 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3918 102023428 13233 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3919 102024406 13240 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3920 102023427 13241 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3921 102024407 13248 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3922 102023426 13249 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3923 102024408 13258 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3924 102023425 13261 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3925 102024409 13264 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 77 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 147 of 1130



3926 102023424 13271 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3927 102024410 13272 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3928 102023423 13279 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3929 102024411 13280 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3930 102024412 13280 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3931 102023422 13287 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3932 102035121 13325 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3933 102035132 13353 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3934 102035133 13367 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3935 102034108 13382 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3936 102042123 13401 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3937 102042122 13405 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3938 102042125 13409 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3939 102042124 13413 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3940 102042127 13417 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3941 102042126 13421 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3942 102042129 13425 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3943 102043113 13428 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3944 102042128 13429 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3945 102042131 13433 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3946 102042130 13437 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3947 102042119 13477 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3948 102048164 13501 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3949 102048169 13517 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3950 102048168 13521 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3951 102047106 13550 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3952 102047107 13570 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3953 102048101 13575 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3954 102055154 13601 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3955 102056113 13620 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3956 102055155 13631 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3957 102055156 13661 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3958 102055157 13691 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3959 102105115 13751 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3960 102113203 13770 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3961 102105116 13771 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3962 102113207 13820 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3963 102112110 13825 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3964 102113208 13850 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3965 102113209 13860 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3966 102121102 13925 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3967 102120209 13930 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3968 102120225 13960 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3969 102120224 13970 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3970 102121101 14000 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3971 102130101 14000 BENSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

3972 101438136 11717 BENTLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3973 101438135 11727 BENTLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3974 101438134 11737 BENTLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3975 101438133 11747 BENTLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3976 101438132 11757 BENTLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 78 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 148 of 1130



3977 101438128 11766 BENTLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3978 101438131 11767 BENTLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3979 101438129 11776 BENTLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3980 101438130 11777 BENTLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

3981 102013126 12924 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3982 102013127 12932 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3983 102013132 12933 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3984 102013128 12940 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3985 102013131 12941 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3986 102013133 12949 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3987 102013129 12952 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3988 102013130 12953 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3989 102013234 12960 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3990 102013233 12976 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3991 102013238 12977 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3992 102013232 12984 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3993 102013239 12985 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3994 102013231 12992 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3995 102013240 12993 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3996 102013230 13006 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3997 102013241 13007 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3998 102013229 13014 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

3999 102013242 13015 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

4000 102013228 13022 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

4001 102013243 13023 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

4002 102013244 13027 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

4003 102050175 13504 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

4004 102050176 13509 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

4005 102050177 13511 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

4006 102050174 13514 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

4007 102050178 13521 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

4008 102050173 13524 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

4009 102050179 13531 BERMUDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

4010 101941146 4102 BERNARDO CT CHINO CA 91710

4011 101940153 4103 BERNARDO CT CHINO CA 91710

4012 101941145 4114 BERNARDO CT CHINO CA 91710

4013 101940154 4115 BERNARDO CT CHINO CA 91710

4014 101941144 4126 BERNARDO CT CHINO CA 91710

4015 101940155 4127 BERNARDO CT CHINO CA 91710

4016 101941143 4138 BERNARDO CT CHINO CA 91710

4017 101940156 4139 BERNARDO CT CHINO CA 91710

4018 101941142 4140 BERNARDO CT CHINO CA 91710

4019 101940157 4151 BERNARDO CT CHINO CA 91710

4020 101941141 4152 BERNARDO CT CHINO CA 91710

4021 101940158 4163 BERNARDO CT CHINO CA 91710

4022 101941140 4164 BERNARDO CT CHINO CA 91710

4023 101940159 4175 BERNARDO CT CHINO CA 91710

4024 101941139 4176 BERNARDO CT CHINO CA 91710

4025 101940160 4187 BERNARDO CT CHINO CA 91710

4026 101941138 4188 BERNARDO CT CHINO CA 91710

4027 101940161 4199 BERNARDO CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 79 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 149 of 1130



4028 105554117 0 BERYL LN CHINO CA 91708

4029 105554142 0 BERYL LN CHINO CA 91708

4030 105554162 0 BERYL LN CHINO CA 91708

4031 105554163 0 BERYL LN CHINO CA 91708

4032 105554164 0 BERYL LN CHINO CA 91708

4033 105554165 0 BERYL LN CHINO CA 91708

4034 105554166 0 BERYL LN CHINO CA 91708

4035 105554167 0 BERYL LN CHINO CA 91708

4036 105554168 0 BERYL LN CHINO CA 91708

4037 102617171 0 BETHANY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4038 102618120 0 BETHANY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4039 102618121 0 BETHANY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4040 102618111 14379 BETHANY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4041 102618114 14382 BETHANY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4042 102618112 14389 BETHANY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4043 102618113 14392 BETHANY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4044 102617158 14401 BETHANY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4045 102617169 14402 BETHANY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4046 102617159 14409 BETHANY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4047 102617168 14412 BETHANY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4048 102617160 14421 BETHANY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4049 102617167 14422 BETHANY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4050 102617161 14431 BETHANY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4051 102617166 14432 BETHANY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4052 102617162 14439 BETHANY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4053 102617165 14442 BETHANY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4054 102617163 14447 BETHANY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4055 105540228 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4056 105540229 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4057 105540230 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4058 105540231 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4059 105540232 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4060 105542105 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4061 105542106 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4062 105542108 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4063 105542111 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4064 105542154 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4065 105542161 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4066 105542243 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4067 105542280 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4068 105544114 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4069 105546107 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91708

4070 105546108 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91708

4071 105547262 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4072 105549110 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4073 105550177 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4074 105551183 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4075 105557160 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4076 105558111 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4077 105558114 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4078 105558143 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 80 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 150 of 1130



4079 105558153 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4080 105561101 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4081 105619102 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4082 105619103 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4083 105626101 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4084 105701110 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4085 105706229 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91708

4086 105708268 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91708

4087 105708272 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91708

4088 105712101 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4089 105712102 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4090 105715101 0 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4091 105622103 6711 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4092 105616104 6722 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4093 105616105 6810 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4094 105623104 6911 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4095 105612104 7262 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4096 105543101 8424 BICKMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

4097 102620156 0 BIOLA ST CHINO CA 91710

4098 102620157 0 BIOLA ST CHINO CA 91710

4099 102620135 6592 BIOLA ST CHINO CA 91710

4100 102620136 6600 BIOLA ST CHINO CA 91710

4101 102620137 6608 BIOLA ST CHINO CA 91710

4102 102620138 6616 BIOLA ST CHINO CA 91710

4103 102620139 6624 BIOLA ST CHINO CA 91710

4104 102620140 6632 BIOLA ST CHINO CA 91710

4105 102620141 6640 BIOLA ST CHINO CA 91710

4106 102620160 6641 BIOLA ST CHINO CA 91710

4107 102620142 6648 BIOLA ST CHINO CA 91710

4108 102620159 6649 BIOLA ST CHINO CA 91710

4109 102620143 6656 BIOLA ST CHINO CA 91710

4110 102620144 6668 BIOLA ST CHINO CA 91710

4111 101545122 12621 BIRCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

4112 101545604 12622 BIRCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

4113 101545121 12633 BIRCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

4114 101545605 12634 BIRCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

4115 101545120 12645 BIRCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

4116 101545606 12646 BIRCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

4117 101545119 12657 BIRCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

4118 101545607 12658 BIRCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

4119 101545608 12660 BIRCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

4120 101545118 12661 BIRCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

4121 101545117 12673 BIRCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

4122 101545116 12685 BIRCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

4123 105532360 0 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4124 105532334 15861 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4125 105532333 15863 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4126 105532332 15865 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4127 105532331 15867 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4128 105532330 15869 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4129 105532349 15881 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 81 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 151 of 1130



4130 105532348 15883 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4131 105532347 15885 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4132 105532346 15887 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4133 105532345 15889 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4134 105545160 15891 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4135 105545161 15893 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4136 105545162 15895 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4137 105545163 15897 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4138 105545164 15899 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4139 105545136 15901 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4140 105545137 15903 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4141 105545138 15905 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4142 105545139 15907 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4143 105545140 15909 BIRDFEEDER LN CHINO CA 91710

4144 105362157 0 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4145 105362161 6725 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4146 105362162 6737 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4147 105362130 6760 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4148 105362155 6765 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4149 105362131 6774 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4150 105362154 6775 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4151 105362132 6784 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4152 105362153 6787 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4153 105362133 6794 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4154 105362152 6797 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4155 105362134 6806 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4156 105362151 6807 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4157 105362135 6816 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4158 105362150 6817 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4159 105362136 6826 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4160 105362149 6829 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4161 105362137 6836 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4162 105362148 6839 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4163 105362138 6848 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4164 105362147 6851 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4165 105362139 6858 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4166 105362146 6861 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4167 105362145 6869 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4168 105362140 14429 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4169 105362141 14441 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4170 105362142 14451 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4171 105362143 14461 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4172 105362144 14471 BIRMINGHAM DR CHINO CA 91710

4173 102307115 0 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4174 102308101 2998 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4175 102307118 3017 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4176 102307140 3036 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4177 102307141 3036 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4178 102307117 3041 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4179 102307116 3053 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4180 102307114 3073 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 82 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 152 of 1130



4181 102307144 3073 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4182 102307122 3080 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4183 102307123 3096 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4184 102307134 3111 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4185 102307135 3111 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4186 101908203 4015 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4187 101908103 4016 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4188 101908104 4040 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4189 101908202 4041 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4190 101908201 4061 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4191 101908105 4062 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4192 101908106 4080 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4193 101909136 4117 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4194 101909135 4124 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4195 101909137 4129 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4196 101909134 4136 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4197 101909138 4153 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4198 101909133 4158 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4199 101909132 4170 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4200 101909139 4175 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4201 101909140 4187 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4202 101909131 4192 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4203 101909118 4203 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4204 101909119 4215 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4205 101909120 4233 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4206 101909121 4257 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4207 101909122 4271 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4208 101909123 4299 BISCAYNE ST CHINO CA 91710

4209 102620145 14581 BLACKBURN CT CHINO CA 91710

4210 102620146 14587 BLACKBURN CT CHINO CA 91710

4211 102620147 14593 BLACKBURN CT CHINO CA 91710

4212 102620148 14597 BLACKBURN CT CHINO CA 91710

4213 102620149 14603 BLACKBURN CT CHINO CA 91710

4214 102620150 14609 BLACKBURN CT CHINO CA 91710

4215 101965201 4533 BLAZE ST CHINO CA 91710

4216 101965202 4541 BLAZE ST CHINO CA 91710

4217 101965203 4549 BLAZE ST CHINO CA 91710

4218 101965204 4557 BLAZE ST CHINO CA 91710

4219 101965205 4565 BLAZE ST CHINO CA 91710

4220 101965206 4573 BLAZE ST CHINO CA 91710

4221 102617116 14401 BLOOMFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4222 102617127 14410 BLOOMFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4223 102617115 14411 BLOOMFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4224 102617114 14421 BLOOMFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4225 102617128 14422 BLOOMFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4226 102617113 14431 BLOOMFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4227 102617129 14436 BLOOMFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4228 102617112 14441 BLOOMFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4229 102617130 14448 BLOOMFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4230 105534198 0 BLUE SPRUCE ST CHINO CA 91710

4231 105555160 0 BLUE SPRUCE ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 83 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 153 of 1130



4232 105534366 8461 BLUE SPRUCE ST CHINO CA 91710

4233 105534339 8462 BLUE SPRUCE ST CHINO CA 91708

4234 105534367 8471 BLUE SPRUCE ST CHINO CA 91710

4235 105534340 8472 BLUE SPRUCE ST CHINO CA 91708

4236 105534368 8481 BLUE SPRUCE ST CHINO CA 91710

4237 105534341 8482 BLUE SPRUCE ST CHINO CA 91710

4238 105535155 8530 BLUE SPRUCE ST CHINO CA 91708

4239 105535156 8540 BLUE SPRUCE ST CHINO CA 91708

4240 105535157 8550 BLUE SPRUCE ST CHINO CA 91708

4241 105535158 8560 BLUE SPRUCE ST CHINO CA 91710

4242 105540380 0 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4243 105540333 15590 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4244 105540342 15917 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4245 105540341 15922 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4246 105540343 15925 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4247 105540340 15930 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4248 105540344 15931 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4249 105540345 15937 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4250 105540339 15938 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4251 105540346 15943 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4252 105540338 15944 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4253 105540337 15950 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4254 105540347 15951 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4255 105540336 15958 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4256 105540348 15959 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4257 105540349 15975 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4258 105540335 15976 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4259 105540350 15981 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4260 105540334 15984 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4261 105540351 15989 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4262 105540352 15995 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4263 105540332 15998 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4264 105540353 15999 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4265 105540331 16004 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4266 105540354 16005 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4267 105540330 16010 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4268 105540355 16013 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4269 105540356 16021 BLUEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4270 105229104 6824 BLUEJAY CT CHINO CA 91710

4271 105229117 6825 BLUEJAY CT CHINO CA 91710

4272 105229105 6836 BLUEJAY CT CHINO CA 91710

4273 105229116 6837 BLUEJAY CT CHINO CA 91710

4274 105229106 6848 BLUEJAY CT CHINO CA 91710

4275 105229115 6849 BLUEJAY CT CHINO CA 91710

4276 105229107 6860 BLUEJAY CT CHINO CA 91710

4277 105229114 6861 BLUEJAY CT CHINO CA 91710

4278 105229108 6872 BLUEJAY CT CHINO CA 91710

4279 105229113 6873 BLUEJAY CT CHINO CA 91710

4280 105229109 6884 BLUEJAY CT CHINO CA 91710

4281 105229112 6885 BLUEJAY CT CHINO CA 91710

4282 105229110 6896 BLUEJAY CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 84 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 154 of 1130



4283 105229111 6897 BLUEJAY CT CHINO CA 91710

4284 105520101 0 BON VIEW AVE CHINO CA 91710

4285 105522102 0 BON VIEW AVE CHINO CA 91710

4286 105522104 0 BON VIEW AVE CHINO CA 91710

4287 101911169 0 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4288 101911173 0 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4289 101912249 0 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4290 101911158 12904 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4291 101911146 12909 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4292 101911157 12910 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4293 101911147 12915 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4294 101911156 12916 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4295 101911148 12921 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4296 101911155 12922 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4297 101911149 12927 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4298 101911154 12928 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4299 101911150 12933 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4300 101911153 12934 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4301 101911151 12939 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4302 101911152 12945 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4303 101911133 12946 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4304 101911132 12951 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4305 101911134 12952 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4306 101911131 12957 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4307 101911135 12958 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4308 101911130 12963 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4309 101911136 12964 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4310 101911129 12969 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4311 101911137 12970 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4312 101911128 12975 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4313 101912213 12976 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4314 101911127 12981 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4315 101912214 12986 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4316 101912212 12987 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4317 101912215 12992 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4318 101912211 12993 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4319 101912216 12998 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4320 101912210 12999 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4321 101912209 13001 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4322 101912217 13004 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4323 101912208 13009 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4324 101912207 13017 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4325 101912218 13018 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4326 101912206 13025 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4327 101912205 13033 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4328 101912219 13038 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4329 101912204 13041 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4330 101912203 13049 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4331 101912202 13057 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4332 101912223 13072 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4333 101912201 13073 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 85 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 155 of 1130



4334 101912224 13080 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4335 101912221 13081 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4336 101912225 13088 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4337 101912222 13089 BOSTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4338 105545105 0 BOTANICA AVE CHINO CA 91708

4339 105545325 15977 BOTANICA AVE CHINO CA 91708

4340 105545345 15985 BOTANICA AVE CHINO CA 91708

4341 105706124 0 BOTANY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4342 105706125 0 BOTANY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4343 105706126 0 BOTANY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4344 105706129 7519 BOTANY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4345 105706128 7525 BOTANY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4346 105706127 7529 BOTANY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4347 105706123 7549 BOTANY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4348 105706122 7555 BOTANY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4349 105706120 7565 BOTANY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4350 105707136 7599 BOTANY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4351 105701114 0 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4352 105701115 0 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4353 105701117 0 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4354 105701129 0 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4355 105707165 0 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4356 105701116 7430 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4357 105701119 7442 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4358 105701118 7444 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4359 105701127 7450 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4360 105701128 7456 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4361 105701130 7462 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4362 105701132 7466 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4363 105701131 7468 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4364 105706256 7496 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4365 105706260 7512 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4366 105706121 7559 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4367 105707141 7575 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4368 105707140 7579 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4369 105707139 7585 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4370 105707138 7589 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4371 105707137 7599 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4372 105707135 7605 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4373 105708128 7735 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4374 105708129 7741 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4375 105708115 7744 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4376 105708116 7752 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4377 105708117 7758 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4378 105708118 7764 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4379 105708131 7769 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4380 105708119 7772 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91710

4381 105708132 7777 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4382 105708120 7778 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4383 105708121 7786 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4384 105708122 7792 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 86 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 156 of 1130



4385 105708123 7800 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4386 105708135 7817 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4387 105708124 7820 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4388 105708136 7823 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4389 105708125 7826 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4390 105708137 7829 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4391 105708126 7834 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4392 105708138 7837 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4393 105708139 7843 BOTANY ST CHINO CA 91708

4394 102515111 0 BOULDER ST CHINO CA 91710

4395 102515113 0 BOULDER ST CHINO CA 91710

4396 102515115 0 BOULDER ST CHINO CA 91710

4397 102515117 0 BOULDER ST CHINO CA 91710

4398 102638114 6442 BOWDAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

4399 102638113 6454 BOWDAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

4400 101315140 3921 BOYER ST CHINO CA 91710

4401 101312117 3922 BOYER ST CHINO CA 91710

4402 101315141 3925 BOYER ST CHINO CA 91710

4403 101315130 3953 BOYER ST CHINO CA 91710

4404 101312118 3956 BOYER ST CHINO CA 91710

4405 101315129 3971 BOYER ST CHINO CA 91710

4406 101315128 3987 BOYER ST CHINO CA 91710

4407 101312133 4011 BOYER ST CHINO CA 91710

4408 101312125 4018 BOYER ST CHINO CA 91710

4409 101312132 4033 BOYER ST CHINO CA 91710

4410 101312131 4055 BOYER ST CHINO CA 91710

4411 105544407 15951 BRABERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4412 105164226 6660 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4413 105164225 6661 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4414 105164227 6664 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4415 105164224 6665 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4416 105164228 6668 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4417 105164223 6669 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4418 105164229 6672 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4419 105164222 6673 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4420 105164221 6677 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4421 105164220 6681 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4422 105163329 6752 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4423 105163328 6753 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4424 105163330 6758 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4425 105163327 6759 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4426 105163331 6764 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4427 105163326 6765 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4428 105163332 6770 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4429 105163325 6771 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4430 105163333 6776 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4431 105163340 6777 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4432 105163334 6782 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4433 105163339 6783 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4434 105163335 6788 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4435 105163338 6789 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 87 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 157 of 1130



4436 105163336 6794 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4437 105163337 6795 BRADFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

4438 105559449 7448 BRAHMAN LN CHINO CA 91710

4439 105559436 7451 BRAHMAN LN CHINO CA 91710

4440 105559448 7454 BRAHMAN LN CHINO CA 91710

4441 105559437 7457 BRAHMAN LN CHINO CA 91710

4442 105559438 7459 BRAHMAN LN CHINO CA 91710

4443 105559447 7460 BRAHMAN LN CHINO CA 91710

4444 105559446 7466 BRAHMAN LN CHINO CA 91710

4445 105559439 7469 BRAHMAN LN CHINO CA 91710

4446 105559445 7470 BRAHMAN LN CHINO CA 91710

4447 105559440 7473 BRAHMAN LN CHINO CA 91710

4448 105559441 7479 BRAHMAN LN CHINO CA 91710

4449 105559443 7482 BRAHMAN LN CHINO CA 91710

4450 105559442 7485 BRAHMAN LN CHINO CA 91710

4451 105534319 8415 BRANCHES LN CHINO CA 91708

4452 105534320 8417 BRANCHES LN CHINO CA 91708

4453 105534322 8427 BRANCHES LN CHINO CA 91708

4454 105534318 8428 BRANCHES LN CHINO CA 91708

4455 105534323 8429 BRANCHES LN CHINO CA 91708

4456 105534317 8432 BRANCHES LN CHINO CA 91708

4457 105534316 8436 BRANCHES LN CHINO CA 91708

4458 105534325 8437 BRANCHES LN CHINO CA 91708

4459 105534326 8439 BRANCHES LN CHINO CA 91708

4460 101934126 13307 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4461 101934127 13310 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4462 101934125 13319 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4463 101934128 13322 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4464 101934124 13331 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4465 101934129 13334 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4466 101934123 13343 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4467 101934130 13346 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4468 101934122 13355 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4469 101934131 13358 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4470 101934121 13367 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4471 101934132 13370 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4472 101934120 13379 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4473 101934133 13382 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4474 101934119 13391 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4475 101934134 13394 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4476 101934118 13403 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4477 101934117 13415 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4478 101934116 13427 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4479 101934115 13439 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4480 101934114 13451 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4481 101934113 13463 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4482 101934112 13475 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4483 101961127 13487 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4484 101961126 13499 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4485 101961125 13511 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4486 101961124 13523 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 88 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 158 of 1130



4487 101961122 13547 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4488 101961121 13559 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4489 101961123 1353500 BRANDING IRON PL CHINO CA 91710

4490 105544401 15941 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4491 105544402 15945 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4492 105544501 15950 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4493 105544407 15951 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91710

4494 105544502 15952 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4495 105544408 15953 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4496 105544503 15954 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4497 105544409 15955 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4498 105544413 15959 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4499 105544504 15960 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4500 105544414 15961 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4501 105544505 15962 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4502 105544412 15963 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4503 105544411 15965 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4504 105544506 15966 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4505 105544410 15967 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4506 105544268 15969 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4507 105544507 15970 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4508 105544269 15971 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4509 105544508 15972 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4510 105544270 15973 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4511 105544271 15975 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4512 105544509 15976 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4513 105544272 15977 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4514 105544273 15979 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4515 105544274 15981 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4516 105544275 15983 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4517 105544276 15985 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4518 105544277 15987 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4519 105544278 15989 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4520 105544279 15991 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4521 105544280 15993 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4522 105544281 15995 BRAVERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

4523 102049254 0 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4524 102049257 0 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4525 102049260 0 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4526 102049264 0 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4527 102049255 5920 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4528 102049256 5930 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4529 102049227 5945 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4530 102049258 5950 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4531 102049226 5955 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4532 102049259 5960 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4533 102049225 5965 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4534 102049224 5975 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4535 102049261 5980 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4536 102049223 5985 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4537 102049262 5990 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 89 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 159 of 1130



4538 102049222 5995 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4539 102049113 6002 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4540 102049114 6010 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4541 102049115 6018 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4542 102050156 6108 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4543 102050155 6116 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4544 102050154 6124 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4545 102050153 6132 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4546 102050152 6140 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4547 102050151 6148 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4548 102050150 6156 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4549 102050141 6157 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4550 102050149 6164 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4551 102050142 6165 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4552 102050148 6172 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4553 102050143 6173 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4554 102050147 6180 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4555 102050144 6181 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4556 102050146 6188 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4557 102050145 6189 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4558 102050169 6210 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4559 102050186 6211 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4560 102050170 6220 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4561 102050185 6221 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4562 102050171 6230 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4563 102050184 6231 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4564 102050172 6240 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4565 102050183 6241 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4566 102050182 6251 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4567 102050181 6261 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4568 102050180 6271 BRECKINRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91710

4569 101965134 13116 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4570 101965135 13122 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4571 101965136 13128 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4572 101965133 13131 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4573 101965137 13134 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4574 101965132 13137 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4575 101965138 13140 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4576 101965131 13141 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4577 101965139 13146 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4578 101965130 13147 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4579 101965140 13152 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4580 101965129 13153 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4581 101920134 13202 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4582 101920135 13214 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4583 101920136 13222 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4584 101920137 13230 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4585 101920138 13238 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4586 101920139 13246 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4587 101920140 13254 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4588 101920141 13262 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 90 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 160 of 1130



4589 101920142 13270 BRETON AVE CHINO CA 91710

4590 101329119 11815 BRIARROSE LN CHINO CA 91710

4591 101329120 11835 BRIARROSE LN CHINO CA 91710

4592 101329121 11855 BRIARROSE LN CHINO CA 91710

4593 101329122 11875 BRIARROSE LN CHINO CA 91710

4594 101329123 11895 BRIARROSE LN CHINO CA 91710

4595 101351116 11915 BRIARROSE LN CHINO CA 91710

4596 101351117 11925 BRIARROSE LN CHINO CA 91710

4597 101351118 11945 BRIARROSE LN CHINO CA 91710

4598 101351119 11965 BRIARROSE LN CHINO CA 91710

4599 105537121 8701 BRIDAL PATH ST CHINO CA 91710

4600 105537122 8705 BRIDAL PATH ST CHINO CA 91710

4601 105537123 8709 BRIDAL PATH ST CHINO CA 91710

4602 105537124 8711 BRIDAL PATH ST CHINO CA 91710

4603 105537125 8715 BRIDAL PATH ST CHINO CA 91710

4604 105537126 8719 BRIDAL PATH ST CHINO CA 91710

4605 105537127 8723 BRIDAL PATH ST CHINO CA 91710

4606 105537128 8727 BRIDAL PATH ST CHINO CA 91710

4607 105536106 0 BRIDLE PATH ST CHINO CA 91710

4608 105740209 16388 BRIGHTSONG WAY CHINO CA 91708

4609 102866105 0 BRISTOL CT CHINO CA 91710

4610 102866126 0 BRISTOL CT CHINO CA 91710

4611 102866231 0 BRISTOL CT CHINO CA 91710

4612 102866347 0 BRISTOL CT CHINO CA 91710

4613 102868118 0 BRISTOL CT CHINO CA 91710

4614 101533141 12531 BRISTOL CT CHINO CA 91710

4615 101533140 12535 BRISTOL CT CHINO CA 91710

4616 101533142 12538 BRISTOL CT CHINO CA 91710

4617 101533139 12545 BRISTOL CT CHINO CA 91710

4618 101533143 12546 BRISTOL CT CHINO CA 91710

4619 101533138 12557 BRISTOL CT CHINO CA 91710

4620 101533144 12558 BRISTOL CT CHINO CA 91710

4621 101533137 12567 BRISTOL CT CHINO CA 91710

4622 101533145 12568 BRISTOL CT CHINO CA 91710

4623 101617220 12350 BROWN CT CHINO CA 91710

4624 101617219 12351 BROWN CT CHINO CA 91710

4625 101617221 12360 BROWN CT CHINO CA 91710

4626 101617218 12361 BROWN CT CHINO CA 91710

4627 101617217 12371 BROWN CT CHINO CA 91710

4628 101617222 12372 BROWN CT CHINO CA 91710

4629 101605237 4005 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4630 101605238 4015 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4631 101605253 4020 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4632 101605239 4025 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4633 101605252 4030 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4634 101605240 4035 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4635 101605251 4040 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4636 101605241 4045 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4637 101605250 4050 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4638 101605242 4055 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4639 101605249 4060 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 91 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 161 of 1130



4640 101605243 4065 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4641 101605244 4075 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4642 101605245 4085 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4643 101608143 4210 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4644 101608144 4220 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4645 101608145 4230 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4646 101608120 4233 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4647 101608146 4240 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4648 101608119 4243 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4649 101608147 4250 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4650 101608118 4253 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4651 101608148 4260 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4652 101608117 4263 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4653 101608149 4270 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4654 101608116 4273 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4655 101608150 4280 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4656 101608115 4283 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4657 101608151 4290 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4658 101608114 4293 BRYANT LN CHINO CA 91710

4659 101501232 5046 BUCHANAN ST CHINO CA 91710

4660 101501217 5074 BUCHANAN ST CHINO CA 91710

4661 105346133 6726 BUCKEYE ST CHINO CA 91710

4662 105346122 6727 BUCKEYE ST CHINO CA 91710

4663 105346123 6735 BUCKEYE ST CHINO CA 91710

4664 105346132 6736 BUCKEYE ST CHINO CA 91710

4665 105346124 6743 BUCKEYE ST CHINO CA 91710

4666 105346131 6746 BUCKEYE ST CHINO CA 91710

4667 105346125 6747 BUCKEYE ST CHINO CA 91710

4668 105346116 6837 BUCKEYE ST CHINO CA 91710

4669 105346115 6853 BUCKEYE ST CHINO CA 91710

4670 105346114 6869 BUCKEYE ST CHINO CA 91710

4671 105346113 6885 BUCKEYE ST CHINO CA 91710

4672 105343114 6949 BUCKEYE ST CHINO CA 91710

4673 105343115 6951 BUCKEYE ST CHINO CA 91710

4674 105343111 6952 BUCKEYE ST CHINO CA 91710

4675 101526157 0 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4676 101526162 0 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4677 101526216 5525 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4678 101526217 5531 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4679 101526218 5539 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4680 101526219 5549 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4681 101526220 5557 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4682 101526221 5565 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4683 101526222 5571 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4684 101526223 5581 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4685 101526118 5601 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4686 101526145 5604 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4687 101526119 5609 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4688 101526144 5612 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4689 101526120 5617 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4690 101526143 5620 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 92 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 162 of 1130



4691 101526121 5623 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4692 101526142 5628 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4693 101526122 5631 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4694 101526141 5636 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4695 101526123 5641 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4696 101526140 5644 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4697 101526124 5649 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4698 101526139 5652 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4699 101526125 5657 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4700 101526126 5663 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4701 101526127 5671 BUCKTHORN CT CHINO CA 91710

4702 102016120 13138 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4703 102016121 13142 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4704 102016122 13154 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4705 102016123 13166 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4706 102016124 13178 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4707 102016125 13182 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4708 102017114 13194 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4709 102017115 13216 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4710 102017116 13228 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4711 102017117 13230 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4712 102017130 13231 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4713 102017118 13242 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4714 102017129 13243 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4715 102017119 13254 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4716 102017128 13255 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4717 102017120 13266 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4718 102017127 13267 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4719 102017121 13278 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4720 102017126 13279 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4721 102017122 13280 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4722 102017125 13281 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4723 102017123 13292 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4724 102017124 13293 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4725 102039151 13405 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4726 102039150 13406 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4727 102039152 13413 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4728 102039149 13414 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4729 102039153 13421 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4730 102039148 13422 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4731 102039154 13429 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4732 102039147 13430 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4733 102039155 13439 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4734 102039146 13440 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4735 102039156 13449 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4736 102039145 13450 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4737 102039157 13459 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4738 102039144 13460 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4739 102039158 13471 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4740 102039143 13472 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4741 102052258 13627 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 93 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 163 of 1130



4742 102052243 13628 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4743 102052257 13637 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4744 102052244 13638 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4745 102052256 13645 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4746 102052245 13646 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4747 102052255 13653 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4748 102052246 13654 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4749 102052254 13661 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4750 102052247 13662 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4751 102052253 13669 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4752 102052248 13670 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4753 102052249 13678 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4754 102052252 13679 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4755 102052250 13686 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4756 102052251 13687 BUNKER HILL PL CHINO CA 91710

4757 105149323 6654 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4758 105149324 6655 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4759 105149322 6666 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4760 105149325 6667 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4761 105149321 6678 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4762 105149326 6679 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4763 105149320 6680 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4764 105149317 6681 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4765 105149319 6692 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4766 105149318 6693 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4767 105150170 6701 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4768 105145209 6702 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4769 105150171 6711 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4770 105145208 6712 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4771 105150172 6721 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4772 105145207 6722 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4773 105150173 6731 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4774 105145206 6732 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4775 105150174 6741 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4776 105145205 6742 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4777 105150175 6751 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4778 105145204 6752 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4779 105150176 6761 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4780 105145203 6762 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4781 105150177 6771 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4782 105145202 6772 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4783 105150178 6781 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4784 105145201 6782 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4785 105145172 6801 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4786 105145156 6802 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4787 105145171 6805 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4788 105145157 6806 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4789 105145170 6809 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4790 105145158 6810 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4791 105145169 6811 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4792 105145159 6814 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 94 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 164 of 1130



4793 105145168 6815 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4794 105145167 6817 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4795 105145160 6818 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4796 105145166 6821 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4797 105145161 6822 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4798 105145165 6825 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4799 105145162 6826 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4800 105145164 6827 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4801 105145163 6830 BURKE CT CHINO CA 91710

4802 105740249 8738 BURROW PL CHINO CA 91708

4803 105740255 8745 BURROW PL CHINO CA 91708

4804 105740250 8746 BURROW PL CHINO CA 91708

4805 105740254 8753 BURROW PL CHINO CA 91708

4806 105740251 8754 BURROW PL CHINO CA 91708

4807 105740252 16404 BURROW PL CHINO CA 91708

4808 101434402 11812 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4809 101434403 11824 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4810 101434304 11827 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4811 101434404 11836 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4812 101434405 11848 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4813 101434226 11855 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4814 101434406 11860 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4815 101434225 11867 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4816 101434407 11872 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4817 101434224 11873 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4818 101434223 11881 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4819 101434222 11891 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4820 101434221 11901 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4821 101434220 11911 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4822 101434219 11921 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4823 101434218 11931 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4824 101434217 11941 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4825 101434216 11951 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4826 101434215 11961 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4827 101434214 11971 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4828 101464120 12021 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4829 101464112 12058 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4830 101464113 12070 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4831 101464115 12081 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4832 101464114 12082 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4833 101501133 12116 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4834 101501131 12127 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4835 101501130 12139 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4836 101501135 12140 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4837 101501129 12151 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4838 101501136 12152 BUTTERFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

4839 101464109 12022 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4840 101464119 12033 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4841 101464110 12034 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4842 101464118 12045 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4843 101464111 12046 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 95 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 165 of 1130



4844 101464117 12057 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4845 101464116 12069 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4846 101501132 12115 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4847 101501134 12128 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4848 101501128 12161 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4849 101501137 12162 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4850 101501127 12173 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4851 101501138 12174 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4852 101501126 12183 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4853 101501139 12184 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4854 101501125 12195 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4855 101501140 12196 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4856 101502206 12205 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4857 101502301 12206 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4858 101502205 12215 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4859 101502302 12216 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4860 101502204 12227 BUTTERFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

4861 101917104 0 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4862 101917128 4825 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4863 101917127 4837 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4864 101917126 4849 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4865 101917105 4867 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4866 102029108 5037 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4867 102002413 5078 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4868 102004210 5264 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4869 102005213 5375 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4870 102026106 5385 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4871 102026312 5425 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4872 102025112 5497 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4873 102006214 5498 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4874 102006213 5506 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4875 102023342 5755 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4876 102023216 5793 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4877 102009111 5862 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4878 102021117 5911 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4879 102010119 5916 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4880 102021118 5925 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4881 102010118 5934 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4882 102021206 5961 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4883 102010101 5962 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4884 102021207 5973 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4885 102021208 5987 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4886 102021209 5999 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4887 102021210 6003 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4888 102020301 6011 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4889 102020302 6023 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4890 102011323 6026 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4891 102020303 6035 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4892 102011322 6038 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4893 102020304 6041 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4894 102011321 6042 C ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 96 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 166 of 1130



4895 102011320 6054 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4896 102020305 6057 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4897 102011319 6066 C ST CHINO CA 91710

4898 101604163 3702 CALAVERAS CT CHINO CA 91710

4899 101604164 3705 CALAVERAS CT CHINO CA 91710

4900 101604162 3714 CALAVERAS CT CHINO CA 91710

4901 101604165 3717 CALAVERAS CT CHINO CA 91710

4902 101604161 3726 CALAVERAS CT CHINO CA 91710

4903 101604166 3729 CALAVERAS CT CHINO CA 91710

4904 101604167 3741 CALAVERAS CT CHINO CA 91710

4905 101604168 3753 CALAVERAS CT CHINO CA 91710

4906 105350119 0 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4907 105350113 6928 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4908 105350131 6935 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4909 105350114 6938 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4910 105350130 6945 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4911 105350115 6948 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4912 105350129 6955 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4913 105350116 6956 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4914 105350128 6963 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4915 105350117 6966 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4916 105350127 6973 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4917 105350118 6974 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4918 105350126 6981 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4919 105350125 6989 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4920 105350120 6990 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4921 105350121 6998 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4922 105350124 6999 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4923 105350123 7007 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4924 105350122 7008 CALEDONIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

4925 101952310 13507 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4926 101952311 13512 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4927 101952309 13515 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4928 101952312 13520 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4929 101952308 13523 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4930 101952313 13528 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4931 101952307 13531 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4932 101952314 13536 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4933 101952306 13539 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4934 101952315 13544 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4935 101952305 13547 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4936 101952316 13552 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4937 101952304 13555 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4938 101952317 13560 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4939 101952303 13563 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4940 101952318 13568 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4941 101952302 13571 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4942 101952319 13576 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4943 101952301 13579 CALICO PL CHINO CA 91710

4944 101430291 0 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4945 101430292 0 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 97 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 167 of 1130



4946 101430293 0 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4947 101430294 0 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4948 101430295 0 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4949 101430296 0 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4950 101430297 0 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4951 101430224 11505 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4952 101430225 11509 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4953 101430227 11515 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4954 101430226 11519 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4955 101430251 11522 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4956 101430229 11529 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4957 101430228 11533 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4958 101430250 11536 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4959 101430231 11537 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4960 101430249 11538 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4961 101430230 11553 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4962 101430233 11555 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4963 101430248 11556 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4964 101430232 11559 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4965 101430247 11568 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4966 101430235 11569 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4967 101430234 11573 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4968 101430246 11580 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4969 101430237 11587 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4970 101430245 11590 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4971 101430236 11591 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4972 101430243 11600 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4973 101430244 11602 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4974 101430239 11603 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4975 101430238 11605 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4976 101430241 11607 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4977 101430240 11609 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4978 101430242 11610 CAMBRIA CT CHINO CA 91710

4979 102013115 12397 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4980 102013117 12921 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4981 102013111 12928 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4982 102013116 12929 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4983 102013112 12936 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4984 102013113 12948 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4985 102013114 12949 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4986 102013219 12950 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4987 102013218 12958 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4988 102013220 12959 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4989 102013217 12966 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4990 102013221 12967 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4991 102013216 12974 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4992 102013222 12975 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4993 102013215 12982 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4994 102013223 12983 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4995 102013214 12990 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4996 102013224 12991 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 98 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 168 of 1130



4997 102013213 13004 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4998 102013225 13005 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

4999 102013226 13013 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

5000 102013227 13021 CAMBRIDGE CT CHINO CA 91710

5001 102050166 13505 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5002 102050165 13506 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5003 102050167 13515 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5004 102050164 13516 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5005 102050168 13525 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5006 102050163 13526 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5007 102050162 13536 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5008 102050161 13546 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5009 102050160 13556 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5010 102050159 13566 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5011 102050158 13576 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5012 102050157 13586 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5013 102053150 13596 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5014 102053149 13608 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5015 102053148 13618 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5016 102053147 13628 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5017 102053146 13638 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5018 102053145 13648 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5019 102053144 13658 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5020 102053143 13668 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5021 102053142 13678 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5022 102053141 13688 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5023 102053140 13698 CAMBRIDGE PL CHINO CA 91710

5024 103227130 1492 CAMDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

5025 101334133 4303 CAMELIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5026 101334150 4306 CAMELIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5027 101334134 4315 CAMELIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5028 101334149 4318 CAMELIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5029 101334135 4325 CAMELIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5030 101334148 4328 CAMELIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5031 101334136 4337 CAMELIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5032 101334147 4340 CAMELIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5033 101334137 4349 CAMELIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5034 101334146 4352 CAMELIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5035 101334138 4359 CAMELIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5036 101334145 4362 CAMELIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5037 101334139 4371 CAMELIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5038 101334144 4374 CAMELIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5039 101334140 4383 CAMELIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5040 101334143 4386 CAMELIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5041 101334141 4395 CAMELIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5042 101334142 4398 CAMELIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5043 102810407 4405 CAMELLIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5044 102810408 4413 CAMELLIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5045 102810409 4421 CAMELLIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5046 102810410 4429 CAMELLIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5047 102810424 4437 CAMELLIA CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 99 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 169 of 1130



5048 102810425 4445 CAMELLIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5049 102810426 4453 CAMELLIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5050 102810427 4461 CAMELLIA CT CHINO CA 91710

5051 102013140 0 CANARY CT CHINO CA 91710

5052 102013118 12922 CANARY CT CHINO CA 91710

5053 102013125 12923 CANARY CT CHINO CA 91710

5054 102013119 12930 CANARY CT CHINO CA 91710

5055 102013124 12931 CANARY CT CHINO CA 91710

5056 102013120 12938 CANARY CT CHINO CA 91710

5057 102013123 12939 CANARY CT CHINO CA 91710

5058 102013122 12951 CANARY CT CHINO CA 91710

5059 102013121 12956 CANARY CT CHINO CA 91710

5060 105555152 0 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5061 105555155 0 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5062 105555231 0 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5063 105555108 8517 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5064 105555107 8525 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

5065 105555106 8533 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5066 105555105 8541 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5067 105535122 8552 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5068 105535121 8558 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5069 105555226 8565 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5070 105535120 8566 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5071 105555225 8571 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5072 105535119 8572 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5073 105555224 8577 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5074 105535118 8580 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5075 105555223 8581 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5076 105535117 8588 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5077 105535116 8592 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5078 105555222 8593 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5079 105535115 8598 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5080 105535114 8602 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5081 105555221 8605 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5082 105535113 8608 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5083 105555220 8611 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5084 105535112 8616 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5085 105555219 8617 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5086 105555218 8621 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5087 105535111 8622 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5088 105555217 8625 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5089 105535110 8630 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5090 105555216 8633 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5091 105555215 8639 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5092 105555214 8645 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5093 105556101 8650 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

5094 105535206 8657 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5095 105556102 8658 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

5096 105535207 8661 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5097 105556103 8662 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

5098 105535208 8667 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 100 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 170 of 1130



5099 105556104 8668 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

5100 105556105 8672 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

5101 105535209 8675 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5102 105556106 8680 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

5103 105535210 8685 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5104 105556107 8692 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

5105 105537132 8699 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5106 105556108 8702 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

5107 105556109 8712 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

5108 105537133 8715 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5109 105556110 8722 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

5110 105537134 8729 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5111 105556111 8730 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

5112 105556112 8736 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

5113 105537135 8737 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5114 105537136 8741 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5115 105537137 8745 CANDLEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

5116 102027311 0 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5117 105536117 0 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5118 105555130 15768 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5119 105535159 15769 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5120 105555129 15776 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5121 105535160 15777 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5122 105555128 15782 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5123 105535161 15783 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91708

5124 105555127 15790 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5125 105555126 15798 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5126 105555125 15806 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5127 105555124 15812 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5128 105555123 15820 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5129 105555122 15832 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5130 105555121 15840 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5131 105555227 15849 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5132 105555104 15850 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5133 105555228 15857 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5134 105555103 15858 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5135 105555229 15865 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5136 105555102 15866 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5137 105555230 15873 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5138 105555101 15874 CANOPY AVE CHINO CA 91710

5139 101429156 0 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5140 101430286 0 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5141 101430287 0 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5142 101430271 11522 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5143 101430252 11523 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5144 101430270 11536 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5145 101430253 11537 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5146 101430269 11538 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5147 101430254 11555 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5148 101430268 11556 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5149 101430255 11557 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 101 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 171 of 1130



5150 101430267 11562 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5151 101430256 11567 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5152 101430266 11576 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5153 101430257 11579 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5154 101430265 11586 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5155 101430258 11591 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5156 101430259 11603 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5157 101430264 11606 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5158 101430260 11607 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5159 101430263 11610 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5160 101430261 11611 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5161 101429136 11615 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5162 101430262 11616 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5163 101429150 11618 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5164 101429137 11619 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5165 101429149 11622 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5166 101429138 11623 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5167 101429148 11626 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5168 101429139 11627 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5169 101429147 11630 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5170 101429140 11633 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5171 101429141 11639 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5172 101429142 11647 CANTARA DR CHINO CA 91710

5173 101915159 13013 CARDIFF PL CHINO CA 91710

5174 101915150 13018 CARDIFF PL CHINO CA 91710

5175 101915158 13023 CARDIFF PL CHINO CA 91710

5176 101915151 13028 CARDIFF PL CHINO CA 91710

5177 101915157 13033 CARDIFF PL CHINO CA 91710

5178 101915152 13038 CARDIFF PL CHINO CA 91710

5179 101915156 13043 CARDIFF PL CHINO CA 91710

5180 101915153 13048 CARDIFF PL CHINO CA 91710

5181 101915155 13053 CARDIFF PL CHINO CA 91710

5182 101915154 13058 CARDIFF PL CHINO CA 91710

5183 105229162 6822 CARDINAL CT CHINO CA 91710

5184 105229175 6823 CARDINAL CT CHINO CA 91710

5185 105229163 6834 CARDINAL CT CHINO CA 91710

5186 105229174 6835 CARDINAL CT CHINO CA 91710

5187 105229164 6846 CARDINAL CT CHINO CA 91710

5188 105229173 6847 CARDINAL CT CHINO CA 91710

5189 105229165 6858 CARDINAL CT CHINO CA 91710

5190 105229172 6859 CARDINAL CT CHINO CA 91710

5191 105229166 6870 CARDINAL CT CHINO CA 91710

5192 105229171 6871 CARDINAL CT CHINO CA 91710

5193 105229167 6882 CARDINAL CT CHINO CA 91710

5194 105229170 6883 CARDINAL CT CHINO CA 91710

5195 105229168 6894 CARDINAL CT CHINO CA 91710

5196 105229169 6895 CARDINAL CT CHINO CA 91710

5197 105230244 6701 CARDINAL ST CHINO CA 91710

5198 105230243 6711 CARDINAL ST CHINO CA 91710

5199 105230242 6721 CARDINAL ST CHINO CA 91710

5200 105230241 6731 CARDINAL ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 102 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 172 of 1130



5201 105230240 6741 CARDINAL ST CHINO CA 91710

5202 105230239 6751 CARDINAL ST CHINO CA 91710

5203 105230238 6761 CARDINAL ST CHINO CA 91710

5204 101546123 0 CARISSA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5205 101546122 12532 CARISSA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5206 101545105 12620 CARISSA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5207 101545106 12632 CARISSA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5208 101545107 12644 CARISSA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5209 101545108 12656 CARISSA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5210 101545123 12668 CARISSA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5211 101545124 12670 CARISSA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5212 101545125 12682 CARISSA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5213 101545126 12694 CARISSA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5214 101552104 12750 CARISSA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5215 101339116 11711 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5216 101339101 11712 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5217 101339115 11723 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5218 101339102 11724 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5219 101339114 11735 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5220 101339103 11736 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5221 101339113 11747 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5222 101339104 11748 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5223 101339112 11759 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5224 101339105 11760 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5225 101339111 11771 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5226 101339106 11772 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5227 101339110 11783 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5228 101339107 11784 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5229 101339108 11796 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5230 101339168 11807 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5231 101339169 11808 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5232 101339167 11817 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5233 101339170 11818 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5234 101339171 11828 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5235 101339166 11829 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5236 101339172 11838 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5237 101339165 11839 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5238 101339173 11848 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5239 101339164 11851 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5240 101339174 11862 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5241 101339175 11872 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5242 101339176 11882 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5243 101339177 11894 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5244 101340301 11902 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5245 101340230 11903 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5246 101340302 11910 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5247 101340229 11911 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5248 101340228 11919 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5249 101340303 11928 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5250 101340304 11936 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5251 101340305 11944 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 103 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 173 of 1130



5252 101340306 11952 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5253 101340307 11960 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5254 101341101 12008 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5255 101341211 12009 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5256 101341102 12016 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5257 101341210 12017 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5258 101341103 12024 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5259 101341209 12025 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5260 101341104 12032 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5261 101341208 12033 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5262 101341105 12040 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5263 101341207 12041 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5264 101341106 12048 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5265 101341206 12049 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5266 101341107 12056 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5267 101341205 12057 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5268 101341108 12064 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5269 101341204 12065 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5270 101341109 12072 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5271 101341203 12073 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5272 101341110 12080 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5273 101341202 12081 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5274 101614116 12142 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5275 101614117 12152 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5276 101614208 12153 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5277 101614118 12162 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5278 101614207 12163 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5279 101614119 12174 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5280 101614206 12175 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5281 101614120 12184 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5282 101614205 12185 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5283 101614121 12196 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5284 101614204 12197 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5285 101614122 12206 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5286 101614203 12207 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5287 101614123 12216 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5288 101614202 12217 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5289 101614124 12228 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5290 101614201 12229 CARLISLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

5291 101339109 11795 CARLISLE ST CHINO CA 91710

5292 101339109 11795 CARLISLE ST CHINO CA 91710

5293 101959337 0 CARLOS CT CHINO CA 91710

5294 101959338 0 CARLOS CT CHINO CA 91710

5295 101959304 3753 CARLOS CT CHINO CA 91710

5296 101959319 3754 CARLOS CT CHINO CA 91710

5297 101959305 3765 CARLOS CT CHINO CA 91710

5298 101959318 3766 CARLOS CT CHINO CA 91710

5299 101959306 3777 CARLOS CT CHINO CA 91710

5300 101959317 3778 CARLOS CT CHINO CA 91710

5301 101959316 3780 CARLOS CT CHINO CA 91710

5302 101959307 3789 CARLOS CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 104 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 174 of 1130



5303 101959308 3795 CARLOS CT CHINO CA 91710

5304 101959309 3797 CARLOS CT CHINO CA 91710

5305 101959315 3798 CARLOS CT CHINO CA 91710

5306 101959310 3801 CARLOS CT CHINO CA 91710

5307 101959314 3802 CARLOS CT CHINO CA 91710

5308 101959313 3810 CARLOS CT CHINO CA 91710

5309 101959312 3812 CARLOS CT CHINO CA 91710

5310 101959311 3814 CARLOS CT CHINO CA 91710

5311 101922119 4400 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5312 101922118 4402 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5313 101922227 4409 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5314 101922117 4410 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5315 101922116 4416 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5316 101922228 4417 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5317 101922115 4424 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5318 101922229 4425 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5319 101922114 4432 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5320 101922230 4433 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5321 101922113 4440 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5322 101922231 4441 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5323 101922112 4448 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5324 101922232 4449 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5325 101922111 4454 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5326 101922233 4457 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5327 101922110 4460 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5328 101922234 4465 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5329 101922109 4466 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5330 101922108 4472 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5331 101922235 4473 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5332 101922107 4478 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5333 101922236 4481 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5334 101922106 4484 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5335 101922237 4489 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5336 101922105 4490 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5337 101922104 4496 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5338 101922238 4497 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5339 101965226 4507 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5340 101965225 4508 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5341 101965227 4515 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5342 101965224 4516 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5343 101965228 4523 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5344 101965223 4524 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5345 101965229 4531 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5346 101965222 4532 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5347 101965230 4539 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5348 101965221 4540 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5349 101965231 4547 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5350 101965220 4548 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5351 101965219 4556 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5352 101965218 4564 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5353 101965217 4572 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 105 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 175 of 1130



5354 101965216 4580 CARMEN ST CHINO CA 91710

5355 101942125 13301 CARNATION PL CHINO CA 91710

5356 101942126 13304 CARNATION PL CHINO CA 91710

5357 101942127 13312 CARNATION PL CHINO CA 91710

5358 101942124 13315 CARNATION PL CHINO CA 91710

5359 101942128 13320 CARNATION PL CHINO CA 91710

5360 101942123 13323 CARNATION PL CHINO CA 91710

5361 101942129 13328 CARNATION PL CHINO CA 91710

5362 101942122 13331 CARNATION PL CHINO CA 91710

5363 101942130 13336 CARNATION PL CHINO CA 91710

5364 101942121 13339 CARNATION PL CHINO CA 91710

5365 101942131 13344 CARNATION PL CHINO CA 91710

5366 101942120 13347 CARNATION PL CHINO CA 91710

5367 101942132 13352 CARNATION PL CHINO CA 91710

5368 101549114 12708 CAROB CT CHINO CA 91710

5369 101549115 12710 CAROB CT CHINO CA 91710

5370 101549113 12713 CAROB CT CHINO CA 91710

5371 101549116 12722 CAROB CT CHINO CA 91710

5372 101549112 12725 CAROB CT CHINO CA 91710

5373 101549117 12734 CAROB CT CHINO CA 91710

5374 101549111 12737 CAROB CT CHINO CA 91710

5375 101549118 12746 CAROB CT CHINO CA 91710

5376 101549110 12749 CAROB CT CHINO CA 91710

5377 101549119 12758 CAROB CT CHINO CA 91710

5378 101549120 12770 CAROB CT CHINO CA 91710

5379 101652127 4001 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5380 101652126 4002 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5381 101652128 4013 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5382 101652125 4014 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5383 101652129 4025 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5384 101652124 4026 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5385 101652130 4037 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5386 101652123 4038 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5387 101652122 4040 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5388 101652131 4041 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5389 101652121 4052 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5390 101652132 4053 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5391 101652120 4064 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5392 101652133 4065 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5393 101652134 4073 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5394 101652135 4083 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5395 101652111 4086 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5396 101652136 4089 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5397 101652110 4090 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5398 101652137 4091 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5399 101652138 4095 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5400 101652109 4098 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5401 101652139 4099 CARROLL CT CHINO CA 91710

5402 105302190 13811 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5403 105302189 13818 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5404 105302191 13819 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 106 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 176 of 1130



5405 105302188 13826 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5406 105302178 13827 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5407 105302173 13834 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5408 105302179 13835 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5409 105302172 13842 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5410 105302171 13850 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5411 105302170 13858 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5412 105302169 13866 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5413 105302168 13874 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5414 105302167 13882 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5415 105302166 13890 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5416 105324154 13912 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5417 105324153 13920 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5418 105324152 13928 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5419 105324151 13936 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5420 105324150 13944 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5421 105324149 13952 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5422 105324148 13960 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5423 105324147 13968 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5424 105324146 13976 CARROTWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

5425 101953330 4352 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5426 101950111 4510 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5427 101950104 4525 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5428 101950110 4534 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5429 101950105 4545 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5430 101950106 4555 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5431 101950109 4560 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5432 101950107 4575 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5433 101950108 4588 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5434 102054162 5921 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5435 102054161 5922 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5436 102054163 5929 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5437 102054160 5930 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5438 102054164 5937 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5439 102054159 5938 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5440 102054165 5945 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5441 102054158 5946 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5442 102054166 5953 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5443 102054157 5954 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5444 102054167 5961 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5445 102054156 5962 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5446 102053186 6126 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5447 102053123 6127 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5448 102053125 6134 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5449 102053122 6135 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5450 102053126 6142 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5451 102053121 6143 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5452 102053127 6150 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5453 102053120 6151 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5454 102053128 6158 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5455 102053119 6159 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 107 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 177 of 1130



5456 102053129 6166 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5457 102053118 6167 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5458 102053158 6214 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5459 102053171 6215 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5460 102053159 6224 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5461 102053170 6225 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5462 102053160 6234 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5463 102053169 6235 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5464 102053161 6244 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5465 102053168 6245 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5466 102053162 6254 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5467 102053167 6255 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5468 102053163 6264 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5469 102053166 6265 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5470 102053164 6274 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5471 102053165 6275 CARTER CT CHINO CA 91710

5472 102051124 0 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5473 102059127 0 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5474 101953322 4306 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5475 101953321 4318 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5476 101953320 4330 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5477 101953319 4342 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5478 101953331 4362 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5479 101953332 4372 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5480 101953333 4382 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5481 101953334 4392 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5482 101953202 4396 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5483 102059116 5076 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5484 102055148 5850 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5485 102055149 5860 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5486 102055150 5870 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5487 102055151 5880 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5488 102054141 6060 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5489 102054142 6070 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5490 102054143 6080 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5491 102054144 6090 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5492 102052239 6365 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5493 102052216 6366 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5494 102052240 6373 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5495 102052215 6374 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5496 102052241 6381 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5497 102052214 6382 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5498 102052242 6389 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5499 102052213 6390 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5500 102052212 6402 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5501 102052211 6412 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5502 102052210 6420 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5503 102052209 6428 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5504 102052208 6436 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5505 102052207 6444 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5506 102052206 6452 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 108 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 178 of 1130



5507 102052205 6460 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5508 102052274 6467 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5509 102052204 6468 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5510 102052275 6475 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5511 102052203 6476 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5512 102052276 6483 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5513 102052202 6484 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5514 102052277 6491 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5515 102052201 6492 CARTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5516 102507312 0 CASCADES CT CHINO CA 91710

5517 102507329 0 CASCADES CT CHINO CA 91710

5518 102507330 0 CASCADES CT CHINO CA 91710

5519 102627278 0 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5520 102627267 6161 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5521 102627248 6162 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5522 102627266 6167 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5523 102627249 6168 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5524 102627265 6175 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5525 102627250 6176 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5526 102627264 6183 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5527 102627251 6184 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5528 102627263 6191 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5529 102627252 6192 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5530 102627262 6199 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5531 102627253 6200 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5532 102627261 6205 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5533 102627254 6206 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5534 102627260 6213 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5535 102627259 6221 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5536 102627255 6226 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5537 102627256 6236 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5538 102627257 6244 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5539 102627258 6250 CASTLETON ST CHINO CA 91710

5540 105266441 6637 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5541 105266410 6902 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5542 105266411 6904 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5543 105266412 6906 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5544 105266413 6908 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5545 105266414 6910 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5546 105266415 6912 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5547 105266416 6920 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5548 105266417 6922 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5549 105266418 6924 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5550 105266457 6930 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5551 105266438 6931 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5552 105266458 6932 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5553 105266439 6933 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5554 105266459 6934 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5555 105266440 6935 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5556 105266442 6939 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5557 105266460 6940 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 109 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 179 of 1130



5558 105266443 6941 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5559 105266461 6942 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5560 105266462 6944 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5561 105266463 6950 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5562 105266464 6954 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5563 105266465 6960 CASTOR ST CHINO CA 91710

5564 101937113 3703 CATALINA CT CHINO CA 91710

5565 101937112 3704 CATALINA CT CHINO CA 91710

5566 101937114 3715 CATALINA CT CHINO CA 91710

5567 101937111 3716 CATALINA CT CHINO CA 91710

5568 101937115 3727 CATALINA CT CHINO CA 91710

5569 101937110 3728 CATALINA CT CHINO CA 91710

5570 101937109 3730 CATALINA CT CHINO CA 91710

5571 101937116 3739 CATALINA CT CHINO CA 91710

5572 101937117 3741 CATALINA CT CHINO CA 91710

5573 101525201 12406 CATALPA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5574 101525117 12407 CATALPA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5575 101525202 12416 CATALPA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5576 101525116 12417 CATALPA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5577 101525203 12428 CATALPA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5578 101525115 12429 CATALPA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5579 101525204 12438 CATALPA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5580 101525114 12439 CATALPA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5581 101525205 12448 CATALPA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5582 101525113 12449 CATALPA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5583 101525206 12460 CATALPA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5584 101525112 12461 CATALPA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5585 101525207 12470 CATALPA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5586 101525111 12471 CATALPA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5587 101525208 12484 CATALPA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5588 101525110 12485 CATALPA AVE CHINO CA 91710

5589 101539122 12509 CATALPA PL CHINO CA 91710

5590 101539123 12510 CATALPA PL CHINO CA 91710

5591 101539121 12519 CATALPA PL CHINO CA 91710

5592 101539124 12520 CATALPA PL CHINO CA 91710

5593 101539120 12529 CATALPA PL CHINO CA 91710

5594 101539125 12530 CATALPA PL CHINO CA 91710

5595 101539119 12539 CATALPA PL CHINO CA 91710

5596 101539126 12540 CATALPA PL CHINO CA 91710

5597 101539118 12549 CATALPA PL CHINO CA 91710

5598 101539127 12550 CATALPA PL CHINO CA 91710

5599 101539117 12559 CATALPA PL CHINO CA 91710

5600 101539128 12560 CATALPA PL CHINO CA 91710

5601 101539116 12569 CATALPA PL CHINO CA 91710

5602 101539129 12570 CATALPA PL CHINO CA 91710

5603 101539115 12579 CATALPA PL CHINO CA 91710

5604 101539130 12580 CATALPA PL CHINO CA 91710

5605 101439326 11848 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5606 101439330 11849 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5607 101439329 11855 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5608 101439325 11856 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 110 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 180 of 1130



5609 101439328 11861 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5610 101439324 11862 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5611 101439327 11867 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5612 101439323 11868 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5613 101439318 11872 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5614 101439317 11874 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5615 101439316 11876 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5616 101439315 11878 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5617 101439310 11892 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5618 101439309 11894 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5619 101439308 11896 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5620 101439307 11898 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5621 101461161 11903 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5622 101461160 11905 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5623 101461157 11910 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5624 101461159 11911 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5625 101461156 11916 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5626 101461158 11919 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5627 101461155 11922 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5628 101461154 11928 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5629 101461150 11929 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5630 101461153 11934 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5631 101461149 11937 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5632 101461152 11940 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5633 101461148 11945 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5634 101461151 11946 CAYUGA PL CHINO CA 91710

5635 101523307 12335 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5636 101523208 12336 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5637 101523306 12345 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5638 101523209 12346 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5639 101523305 12355 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5640 101523210 12356 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5641 101523304 12365 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5642 101523211 12366 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5643 101523303 12375 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5644 101523212 12376 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5645 101523302 12385 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5646 101523213 12386 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5647 101523301 12395 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5648 101523214 12396 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5649 101524217 12405 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5650 101524301 12410 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5651 101524216 12415 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5652 101524302 12420 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5653 101524215 12425 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5654 101524303 12430 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5655 101524214 12435 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5656 101524304 12440 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5657 101524213 12445 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5658 101524305 12450 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5659 101524212 12455 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 111 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 181 of 1130



5660 101524306 12460 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5661 101524211 12465 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5662 101524307 12470 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5663 101524210 12475 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5664 101524308 12480 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5665 101524209 12485 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5666 101524309 12490 CEDAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

5667 105164343 12855 CEDRO AVE CHINO CA 91710

5668 105164339 12859 CEDRO AVE CHINO CA 91710

5669 105164342 12863 CEDRO AVE CHINO CA 91710

5670 105164340 12867 CEDRO AVE CHINO CA 91710

5671 105164341 12871 CEDRO AVE CHINO CA 91710

5672 105164344 12875 CEDRO AVE CHINO CA 91710

5673 105164349 12879 CEDRO AVE CHINO CA 91710

5674 105164345 12883 CEDRO AVE CHINO CA 91710

5675 105164348 12887 CEDRO AVE CHINO CA 91710

5676 105164346 12891 CEDRO AVE CHINO CA 91710

5677 105164347 12895 CEDRO AVE CHINO CA 91710

5678 105540233 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5679 105557159 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5680 105557161 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5681 105558211 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5682 105558212 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5683 105558223 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5684 105558224 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5685 105558235 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5686 105558236 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5687 105558247 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5688 105558248 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5689 105558249 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5690 105558307 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5691 105558320 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5692 105558321 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5693 105558334 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5694 105558335 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5695 105558348 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5696 105558349 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5697 105558350 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5698 105558351 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5699 105558352 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5700 105558464 0 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5701 105558119 8633 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5702 105558118 8635 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5703 105558115 8637 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5704 105558116 8639 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5705 105558117 8641 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5706 105558448 8667 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5707 105558449 8669 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5708 105558450 8671 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5709 105558451 8673 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5710 105558347 8674 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 112 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 182 of 1130



5711 105558455 8675 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5712 105558346 8676 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5713 105558454 8677 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5714 105558453 8679 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5715 105558452 8681 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5716 105558344 8682 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5717 105558456 8683 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5718 105558345 8684 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5719 105558457 8685 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5720 105558458 8687 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5721 105558342 8688 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5722 105558459 8689 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5723 105558343 8690 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5724 105558463 8691 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5725 105558462 8693 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5726 105558461 8695 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5727 105558460 8697 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5728 105558401 8699 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5729 105558402 8701 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5730 105558403 8703 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5731 105558341 8704 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5732 105558404 8705 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5733 105558408 8707 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5734 105558340 8708 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5735 105558407 8709 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5736 105558406 8711 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5737 105558405 8713 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5738 105558338 8714 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5739 105558409 8715 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5740 105558339 8716 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5741 105558410 8717 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5742 105558411 8719 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5743 105558412 8721 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5744 105558337 8722 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5745 105558416 8723 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5746 105558415 8725 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5747 105558336 8726 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5748 105558414 8727 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5749 105558413 8729 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5750 105558417 8731 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5751 105558418 8733 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5752 105558419 8735 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5753 105558209 8736 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5754 105558420 8737 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5755 105558424 8739 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5756 105558210 8740 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5757 105558423 8741 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5758 105558422 8743 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5759 105558421 8745 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5760 105558208 8746 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5761 105558425 8747 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 113 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 183 of 1130



5762 105558207 8748 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5763 105558426 8749 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5764 105558427 8751 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5765 105558428 8753 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5766 105558221 8754 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5767 105558432 8755 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5768 105558222 8756 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5769 105558431 8757 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5770 105558430 8759 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5771 105558429 8761 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5772 105558433 8763 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5773 105558434 8765 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5774 105558220 8766 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5775 105558435 8767 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5776 105558219 8768 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5777 105558436 8769 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5778 105558233 8770 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5779 105558440 8771 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5780 105558439 8773 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5781 105558234 8774 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5782 105558438 8775 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5783 105558437 8777 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5784 105558441 8779 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5785 105558442 8781 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5786 105558443 8783 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5787 105558232 8784 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5788 105558444 8785 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5789 105558446 8787 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5790 105558231 8788 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5791 105558445 8789 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5792 105558245 8790 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5793 105558246 8792 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5794 105558244 8798 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5795 105557136 8799 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5796 105558243 8800 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5797 105557135 8803 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5798 105557134 8805 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5799 105557133 8809 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5800 105557132 8817 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5801 105557131 8825 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5802 105557130 8833 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5803 105557129 8841 CELEBRATION ST CHINO CA 91708

5804 105265261 0 CELESTE DR CHINO CA 91708

5805 105265273 0 CELESTE DR CHINO CA 91708

5806 101565113 5007 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5807 101565210 5008 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5808 101565114 5015 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5809 101565209 5016 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5810 101565115 5023 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5811 101565208 5024 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5812 101565116 5031 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 114 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 184 of 1130



5813 101565207 5032 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5814 101565117 5039 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5815 101565118 5047 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5816 101565206 5048 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5817 101565205 5054 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5818 101565119 5061 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5819 101565204 5062 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5820 101565120 5069 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5821 101565121 5077 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5822 101565203 5078 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5823 101565122 5085 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5824 101565202 5086 CENTER ST CHINO CA 91710

5825 101403131 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5826 101428104 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5827 101439302 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5828 101462149 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5829 101462151 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5830 101465201 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5831 101502134 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5832 101507110 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5833 101527104 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5834 101560514 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5835 101561308 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5836 101561310 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5837 101561312 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5838 101561319 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5839 101563117 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5840 102004119 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5841 102027121 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5842 102027122 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5843 102027308 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5844 102027412 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5845 102027422 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5846 102045111 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5847 102045112 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5848 102046126 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5849 102046127 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5850 102046128 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5851 102046129 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5852 102057112 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5853 102102121 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5854 102103122 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5855 102146103 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5856 102146126 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5857 102146127 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5858 102146128 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5859 102149119 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5860 102149120 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5861 102149121 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5862 102150118 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5863 102150119 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 115 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 185 of 1130



5864 102150120 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5865 102153118 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5866 102601105 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5867 102606105 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5868 102820225 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5869 102820239 0 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5870 101405216 11385 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5871 101405217 11401 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5872 101406113 11435 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5873 101403101 11436 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5874 101403132 11436 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5875 101406114 11475 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5876 101403103 11488 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5877 101429101 11618 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5878 101429102 11640 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5879 101429121 11650 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5880 101437137 11712 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5881 101438104 11713 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5882 101437138 11740 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5883 101437154 11756 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5884 101437155 11760 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5885 101438103 11761 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5886 101438102 11769 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5887 101438101 11791 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5888 101465101 11817 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5889 101465104 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5890 101465105 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5891 101465106 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5892 101465107 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5893 101465108 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5894 101465109 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5895 101465110 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5896 101465111 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5897 101465112 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5898 101465113 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5899 101465114 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5900 101465115 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5901 101465116 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5902 101465117 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5903 101465118 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5904 101465119 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5905 101465120 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5906 101465121 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5907 101465122 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5908 101465123 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5909 101465124 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5910 101465125 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5911 101465126 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5912 101465127 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5913 101465128 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5914 101465129 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 116 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 186 of 1130



5915 101465130 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5916 101465131 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5917 101465132 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5918 101465133 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5919 101465134 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5920 101465135 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5921 101465202 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5922 101465203 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5923 101465204 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5924 101465205 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5925 101465206 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5926 101465207 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5927 101465208 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5928 101465209 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5929 101465210 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5930 101465211 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5931 101465212 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5932 101465213 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5933 101465214 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5934 101465215 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5935 101465216 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5936 101465217 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5937 101465218 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5938 101465219 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5939 101465220 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5940 101465221 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5941 101465222 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5942 101465223 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5943 101465224 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5944 101465225 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5945 101465226 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5946 101465227 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5947 101465228 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5948 101465229 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5949 101465230 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5950 101465231 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5951 101465232 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5952 101465233 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5953 101465234 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5954 101465235 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5955 101465236 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5956 101465237 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5957 101465238 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5958 101465239 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5959 101465240 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5960 101465241 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5961 101465242 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5962 101465243 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5963 101465244 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5964 101465245 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5965 101465246 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 117 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 187 of 1130



5966 101465247 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5967 101465248 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5968 101465249 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5969 101465250 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5970 101465251 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5971 101465252 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5972 101465253 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5973 101465254 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5974 101465255 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5975 101465256 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5976 101465257 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5977 101465258 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5978 101465259 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5979 101465260 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5980 101465261 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5981 101465262 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5982 101465263 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5983 101465264 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5984 101465265 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5985 101465266 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5986 101465267 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5987 101465268 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5988 101465269 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5989 101465270 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5990 101465271 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5991 101465272 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5992 101465273 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5993 101465274 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5994 101465275 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5995 101465276 11819 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5996 101436127 11836 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5997 101437156 11838 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5998 101436105 11844 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

5999 101439301 11885 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6000 101461175 11901 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6001 101436128 11902 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6002 101462147 11902 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6003 101461174 11911 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6004 101436129 11918 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6005 101462148 11918 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6006 101461179 11925 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6007 101461173 11971 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6008 101461180 11975 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6009 101461178 11979 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6010 101462150 11980 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6011 101461172 11995 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6012 101460116 12005 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6013 101460109 12013 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6014 101463117 12018 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6015 101460115 12029 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6016 101460110 12043 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 118 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 188 of 1130



6017 101460111 12059 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6018 101460112 12071 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6019 101460114 12077 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6020 101463114 12080 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6021 101460113 12089 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6022 101505106 12101 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6023 101504114 12110 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6024 101505105 12125 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6025 101504108 12130 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6026 101504113 12150 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6027 101504109 12160 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6028 101504110 12170 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6029 101504112 12180 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6030 101504111 12190 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6031 101505104 12193 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6032 101504106 12206 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6033 101504107 12266 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6034 101527105 12345 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6035 101530116 12356 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6036 101530101 12358 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6037 101527107 12375 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6038 101530102 12382 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6039 101527108 12385 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6040 101529201 12400 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6041 101529202 12404 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6042 101528120 12417 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6043 101528112 12425 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6044 101528119 12445 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6045 101529206 12454 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6046 101529203 12474 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6047 101528118 12477 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6048 101528117 12479 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6049 101529204 12488 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6050 101529205 12490 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6051 101537104 12510 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6052 101538103 12511 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6053 101537101 12512 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6054 101537102 12516 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6055 101537103 12526 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6056 101538112 12545 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6057 101537105 12550 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6058 101537106 12552 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6059 101538113 12555 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6060 101536101 12562 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6061 101536102 12564 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6062 101536103 12566 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6063 101536104 12572 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6064 101536105 12574 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6065 101536106 12574 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6066 101536107 12576 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6067 101536108 12578 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 119 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 189 of 1130



6068 101536109 12582 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6069 101536111 12582 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6070 101536110 12584 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6071 101538120 12585 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6072 101536112 12588 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6073 101536113 12590 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6074 101536114 12592 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6075 101536115 12596 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6076 101536116 12598 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6077 101536119 12598 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6078 101536120 12598 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6079 101536121 12598 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6080 101536123 12598 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6081 101536124 12598 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6082 101536125 12598 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6083 101536126 12598 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6084 101536127 12598 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6085 101536128 12598 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6086 101536145 12598 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6087 101536146 12598 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6088 101536147 12598 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6089 101536129 12600 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6090 101536130 12602 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6091 101536131 12602 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6092 101536132 12602 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6093 101560119 12605 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6094 101536133 12606 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6095 101536134 12608 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6096 101536135 12610 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6097 101536136 12612 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6098 101560118 12615 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6099 101536137 12616 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6100 101536138 12618 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6101 101536139 12620 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6102 101560115 12625 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6103 101536140 12626 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6104 101536141 12628 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6105 101536143 12632 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6106 101536144 12634 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6107 101536142 12639 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6108 101537201 12640 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6109 101537203 12644 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6110 101560610 12655 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6111 101537204 12660 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6112 101560609 12663 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6113 101560608 12671 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6114 101560607 12681 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6115 101537202 12686 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6116 101560606 12689 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6117 101560605 12697 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6118 101560604 12705 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 120 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 190 of 1130



6119 101560621 12713 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6120 101563201 12716 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6121 101563110 12732 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6122 101563111 12740 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6123 101560513 12747 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6124 101563112 12748 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6125 101563113 12754 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6126 101563114 12762 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6127 101563115 12770 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6128 101563116 12778 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6129 101563118 12794 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6130 101561320 12801 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6131 101562101 12808 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6132 101562102 12808 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6133 101562103 12808 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6134 101562114 12808 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6135 101562104 12838 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6136 101561311 12845 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6137 101562105 12848 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6138 101561206 12860 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6139 101562106 12862 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6140 101561309 12865 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6141 101561313 12869 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6142 101562117 12886 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6143 102004112 12910 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6144 102004310 12913 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6145 102004309 12915 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6146 102004113 12924 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6147 102004114 12930 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6148 102004307 12931 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6149 102004308 12931 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6150 102004115 12940 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6151 102004305 12949 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6152 102004306 12949 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6153 102004121 12960 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6154 102004303 12965 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6155 102004304 12965 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6156 102004118 12968 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6157 102004302 12979 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6158 102004301 12985 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6159 102004120 12986 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6160 102004425 13001 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6161 102004201 13002 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6162 102004202 13016 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6163 102004203 13024 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6164 102004419 13031 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6165 102004418 13039 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6166 102004204 13040 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6167 102004417 13049 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6168 102004205 13050 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6169 102004426 13051 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 121 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 191 of 1130



6170 102004206 13058 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6171 102004207 13064 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6172 102004414 13071 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6173 102004208 13072 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6174 102004209 13082 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6175 102004427 13085 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6176 102027310 13101 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6177 102027115 13106 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6178 102027309 13115 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6179 102027124 13130 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6180 102027118 13134 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6181 102027307 13135 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6182 102027119 13138 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6183 102027306 13151 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6184 102027120 13170 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6185 102027414 13193 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6186 102027417 13197 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6187 102027418 13197 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6188 102027419 13197 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6189 102027420 13197 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6190 102027421 13197 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6191 102027408 13201 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6192 102027409 13205 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6193 102027215 13220 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6194 102033114 13309 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6195 102033113 13339 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6196 102032223 13364 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6197 102032226 13390 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6198 102033112 13399 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6199 102045102 13420 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6200 102045104 13464 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6201 102045110 13490 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6202 102045106 13502 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6203 102045107 13508 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6204 102046105 13511 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6205 102046104 13525 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6206 102045108 13526 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6207 102045109 13546 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6208 102058101 13552 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6209 102058102 13564 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6210 102058103 13572 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6211 102058104 13590 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6212 102058105 13602 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6213 102058106 13614 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6214 102058107 13634 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6215 102057114 13641 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6216 102058108 13644 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6217 102057115 13653 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6218 102058116 13654 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6219 102057116 13659 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6220 102057113 13675 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 122 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 192 of 1130



6221 102058115 13688 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6222 102057107 13691 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6223 102102107 13730 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6224 102103125 13759 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6225 102103126 13779 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6226 102102118 13780 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6227 102102122 13850 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6228 102114229 13853 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6229 102114230 13867 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6230 102114232 13879 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6231 102114231 13893 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6232 102119110 13931 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6233 102119111 13933 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6234 102119112 13939 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6235 102119113 13941 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6236 102119114 13945 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6237 102119115 13947 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6238 102119116 13949 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6239 102119117 13951 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6240 102119118 13955 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6241 102119119 13959 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6242 102119120 13961 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6243 102119121 13965 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6244 102119108 13975 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6245 102102125 13980 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6246 102102127 14020 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6247 102102124 14040 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6248 102136122 14122 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6249 102601102 14225 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6250 102136129 14250 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6251 102136130 14288 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6252 102136136 14312 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6253 102136115 14368 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6254 102136114 14450 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6255 102146121 14502 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6256 102146122 14508 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6257 102146123 14514 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6258 102146124 14520 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6259 102146125 14526 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6260 102146115 14532 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6261 102146116 14538 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6262 102146120 14544 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6263 102146119 14550 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6264 102146114 14556 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6265 102146113 14562 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6266 102146112 14568 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6267 102146111 14574 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6268 102146109 14580 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6269 102146110 14586 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6270 102146118 14592 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6271 102146117 14598 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 123 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 193 of 1130



6272 102149116 14602 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6273 102149117 14610 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6274 102149118 14618 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6275 102149111 14626 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6276 102149129 14628 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6277 102149127 14636 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6278 102149110 14642 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6279 102149128 14650 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6280 102149125 14652 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6281 102149106 14658 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6282 102149107 14666 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6283 102149122 14674 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6284 102149123 14676 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6285 102149104 14682 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6286 102149105 14690 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6287 102149108 14692 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6288 102150114 14702 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6289 102150115 14708 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6290 102150117 14716 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6291 102150113 14720 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6292 102150116 14726 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6293 102150112 14730 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6294 102150110 14732 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6295 102150111 14738 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6296 102150109 14744 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6297 102150107 14750 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6298 102150108 14756 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6299 102150106 14762 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6300 102150103 14768 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6301 102150104 14774 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6302 102150105 14780 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6303 102153112 14808 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6304 102153113 14810 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6305 102153111 14816 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6306 102153110 14820 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6307 102153114 14822 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6308 102153109 14830 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6309 102153108 14840 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6310 102153115 14848 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6311 102153106 14850 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6312 102153107 14856 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6313 102153116 14860 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6314 102153105 14866 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6315 102153104 14870 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6316 102153103 14880 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6317 102820229 15192 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6318 102820230 15202 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6319 102820231 15210 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6320 102820232 15220 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6321 102820233 15302 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6322 102820234 15316 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 124 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 194 of 1130



6323 102820235 15322 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6324 102820236 15328 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6325 102820237 15338 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6326 102820251 15341 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6327 102820238 15348 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6328 102820252 15361 CENTRAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

6329 105560403 7524 CESSNA ST CHINO CA 91708

6330 105560402 7525 CESSNA ST CHINO CA 91708

6331 105560401 7531 CESSNA ST CHINO CA 91708

6332 105560404 7532 CESSNA ST CHINO CA 91708

6333 105560405 7542 CESSNA ST CHINO CA 91708

6334 105560406 7554 CESSNA ST CHINO CA 91708

6335 105560304 7555 CESSNA ST CHINO CA 91708

6336 105560407 7560 CESSNA ST CHINO CA 91708

6337 105560303 7561 CESSNA ST CHINO CA 91708

6338 105560408 7570 CESSNA ST CHINO CA 91708

6339 105560302 7571 CESSNA ST CHINO CA 91708

6340 105560301 7579 CESSNA ST CHINO CA 91708

6341 105560409 7580 CESSNA ST CHINO CA 91708

6342 105702101 0 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6343 105702108 0 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6344 105706112 0 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6345 105706113 0 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6346 105706114 0 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6347 105706163 0 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6348 105702136 7439 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6349 105702134 7441 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6350 105702135 7443 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6351 105702133 7445 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6352 105702131 7447 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6353 105702132 7449 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6354 105702146 7451 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6355 105702148 7453 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6356 105702147 7455 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6357 105702149 7457 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6358 105702151 7459 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6359 105702150 7461 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6360 105706144 7556 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6361 105706149 7564 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6362 105706148 7566 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6363 105706147 7568 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6364 105706152 7570 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6365 105706151 7572 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6366 105706150 7574 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6367 105706155 7582 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6368 105706154 7584 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6369 105706153 7586 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6370 105706158 7588 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6371 105706157 7590 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6372 105706156 7592 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6373 105706161 7600 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 125 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 195 of 1130



6374 105706160 7602 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6375 105706159 7604 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6376 105707168 7610 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6377 105707167 7612 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6378 105707166 7614 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6379 105707171 7616 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6380 105707170 7618 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6381 105707169 7620 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6382 105707174 7624 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6383 105707173 7626 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6384 105707172 7628 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6385 105707177 7636 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6386 105707176 7638 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6387 105707175 7640 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6388 105707180 7644 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6389 105707179 7646 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6390 105707178 7648 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6391 105707183 7656 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6392 105707182 7658 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6393 105707181 7660 CHANNEL VIEW ST CHINO CA 91708

6394 101653304 3955 CHAPARRAL DR CHINO CA 91710

6395 101653306 3956 CHAPARRAL DR CHINO CA 91710

6396 101653305 3975 CHAPARRAL DR CHINO CA 91710

6397 102621133 14527 CHAPMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

6398 102621132 14529 CHAPMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

6399 102621131 14531 CHAPMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

6400 102621130 14533 CHAPMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

6401 102621148 14553 CHAPMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

6402 102621147 14557 CHAPMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

6403 102621146 14561 CHAPMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

6404 102621244 14597 CHAPMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

6405 102621245 14605 CHAPMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

6406 102621246 14613 CHAPMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

6407 101912244 13053 CHARESTON CT CHINO CA 91710

6408 101912327 13032 CHARLESTON CT CHINO CA 91710

6409 101912246 13033 CHARLESTON CT CHINO CA 91710

6410 101912328 13042 CHARLESTON CT CHINO CA 91710

6411 101912245 13043 CHARLESTON CT CHINO CA 91710

6412 101912329 13052 CHARLESTON CT CHINO CA 91710

6413 101912330 13062 CHARLESTON CT CHINO CA 91710

6414 101912243 13063 CHARLESTON CT CHINO CA 91710

6415 101912331 13072 CHARLESTON CT CHINO CA 91710

6416 101912242 13073 CHARLESTON CT CHINO CA 91710

6417 101912332 13082 CHARLESTON CT CHINO CA 91710

6418 101912241 13083 CHARLESTON CT CHINO CA 91710

6419 101912333 13092 CHARLESTON CT CHINO CA 91710

6420 101912240 13093 CHARLESTON CT CHINO CA 91710

6421 102251103 0 CHEROKEE PL CHINO CA 91710

6422 102252135 14350 CHEROKEE PL CHINO CA 91710

6423 105303158 13805 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6424 105303168 13808 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 126 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 196 of 1130



6425 105303159 13813 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6426 105303169 13816 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6427 105303160 13821 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6428 105303170 13824 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6429 105303161 13829 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6430 105303171 13832 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6431 105303162 13837 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6432 105303172 13840 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6433 105303163 13845 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6434 105303173 13848 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6435 105303164 13853 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6436 105303174 13856 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6437 105303175 13864 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6438 105303165 13867 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6439 105303166 13869 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6440 105303176 13872 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6441 105303167 13877 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6442 105303177 13880 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6443 105323121 13885 CHERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

6444 105304182 0 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6445 105304183 0 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6446 105304176 13714 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6447 105304177 13715 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6448 105304175 13722 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6449 105304178 13723 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6450 105304174 13730 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6451 105304179 13731 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6452 105304173 13738 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6453 105304180 13739 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6454 105304172 13746 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6455 105304181 13747 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6456 105304171 13754 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6457 105304170 13762 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6458 105304169 13770 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6459 105304184 13771 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6460 105304168 13778 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6461 105304185 13779 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6462 105345116 14204 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6463 105345117 14205 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6464 105345115 14206 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6465 105346109 14215 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6466 105346108 14216 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6467 105346110 14225 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6468 105346107 14226 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6469 105346111 14235 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6470 105346106 14236 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6471 105346112 14245 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6472 105346105 14246 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6473 105349121 14319 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6474 105349120 14321 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6475 105349122 14322 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 127 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 197 of 1130



6476 105349119 14333 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6477 105349123 14338 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6478 105349118 14361 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6479 105349124 14362 CHERRY CT CHINO CA 91710

6480 101435131 5051 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6481 101435132 5061 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6482 101435133 5071 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6483 101435134 5081 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6484 101435135 5091 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6485 101462128 5104 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6486 101462109 5109 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6487 101462127 5114 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6488 101462110 5119 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6489 101462126 5124 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6490 101462111 5129 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6491 101462125 5134 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6492 101462112 5139 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6493 101462124 5144 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6494 101462113 5149 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6495 101462123 5154 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6496 101462114 5159 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6497 101462122 5164 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6498 101462115 5169 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6499 101462121 5174 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6500 101462116 5179 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6501 101462120 5184 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6502 101462117 5189 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6503 101462119 5194 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6504 101462118 5199 CHESAPEAKE CT CHINO CA 91710

6505 101435114 0 CHESAPEAKE ST CHINO CA 91710

6506 101524129 12403 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6507 101524130 12406 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6508 101524128 12413 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6509 101524131 12416 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6510 101524127 12423 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6511 101524132 12426 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6512 101524126 12433 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6513 101524133 12436 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6514 101524125 12443 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6515 101524134 12446 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6516 101524124 12453 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6517 101524135 12456 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6518 101524123 12463 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6519 101524136 12466 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6520 101524122 12473 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6521 101524137 12476 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6522 101524121 12483 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6523 101524138 12486 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6524 101524120 12493 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6525 101524139 12496 CHESTNUT PL CHINO CA 91710

6526 102207119 4020 CHEYENNE CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 128 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 198 of 1130



6527 102207122 4035 CHEYENNE CT CHINO CA 91710

6528 102207113 4040 CHEYENNE CT CHINO CA 91710

6529 102207123 4045 CHEYENNE CT CHINO CA 91710

6530 102207112 4050 CHEYENNE CT CHINO CA 91710

6531 102207111 4060 CHEYENNE CT CHINO CA 91710

6532 102207110 4080 CHEYENNE CT CHINO CA 91710

6533 102215117 0 CHEYENNE WAY CHINO CA 91710

6534 102215118 0 CHEYENNE WAY CHINO CA 91710

6535 102215119 0 CHEYENNE WAY CHINO CA 91710

6536 102215103 4712 CHEYENNE WAY CHINO CA 91710

6537 102215112 4756 CHEYENNE WAY CHINO CA 91710

6538 102215120 4765 CHEYENNE WAY CHINO CA 91710

6539 102215111 4780 CHEYENNE WAY CHINO CA 91710

6540 102215121 4789 CHEYENNE WAY CHINO CA 91710

6541 102215122 4805 CHEYENNE WAY CHINO CA 91710

6542 102215133 4810 CHEYENNE WAY CHINO CA 91710

6543 102215123 4813 CHEYENNE WAY CHINO CA 91710

6544 102215124 4827 CHEYENNE WAY CHINO CA 91710

6545 102215125 4845 CHEYENNE WAY CHINO CA 91710

6546 102215126 4863 CHEYENNE WAY CHINO CA 91710

6547 101917125 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6548 101920147 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6549 101920240 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6550 101929106 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6551 101930108 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6552 101931111 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6553 101931115 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6554 101932104 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6555 101932118 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6556 101932121 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6557 101933101 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6558 101938103 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6559 101942144 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6560 101963105 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6561 102032105 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6562 102033116 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6563 102033117 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6564 102034103 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6565 102038103 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6566 102301176 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6567 102328103 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6568 102332122 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6569 102350174 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6570 102350175 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6571 102350176 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6572 102350177 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6573 102350178 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6574 102353150 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6575 102353151 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6576 102354112 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6577 102356110 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 129 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 199 of 1130



6578 102358148 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6579 102360173 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6580 102372179 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6581 102372180 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6582 102372183 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6583 102372184 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6584 102372185 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6585 102372186 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6586 102372188 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6587 102372189 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6588 102372191 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6589 102372192 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6590 102372193 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6591 102372195 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6592 105233101 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6593 105236268 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6594 105266536 0 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6595 101931125 3408 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6596 101933102 3417 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6597 101931116 3460 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6598 101930105 3672 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6599 101935112 3683 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6600 101928102 3770 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6601 101928101 3786 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6602 101927113 3808 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6603 101927111 3838 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6604 101927112 3842 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6605 101927110 3870 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6606 101927109 3878 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6607 101927108 3892 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6608 101927206 3910 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6609 101927205 3922 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6610 101927204 3936 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6611 101927203 3956 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6612 101927202 3968 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6613 101927201 3996 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6614 101925117 4020 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6615 101925114 4076 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6616 101925118 4080 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6617 101924105 4124 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6618 101924104 4160 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6619 101924103 4162 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6620 101924102 4286 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6621 101964101 4310 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6622 101964102 4310 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6623 101964103 4310 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6624 101964104 4310 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6625 101964105 4330 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6626 101964106 4330 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6627 101964107 4330 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6628 101964108 4330 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 130 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 200 of 1130



6629 101964157 4356 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6630 101964158 4360 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6631 101964159 4366 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6632 101964133 4372 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6633 101964134 4372 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6634 101964135 4372 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6635 101964136 4372 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6636 101964137 4392 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6637 101964138 4392 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6638 101964139 4392 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6639 101964140 4392 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6640 101945102 4609 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6641 101945103 4609 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6642 101945104 4621 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6643 101945118 4643 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6644 101945107 4667 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6645 101945108 4679 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6646 101945109 4689 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6647 101946108 4711 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6648 101918107 4720 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6649 101946129 4775 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6650 101946112 4821 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6651 101917122 4832 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6652 101917123 4832 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6653 101946113 4841 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6654 101917121 4852 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6655 101946114 4861 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6656 101917120 4872 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6657 101917119 4880 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6658 101946115 4881 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6659 102031113 4917 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91709

6660 102031114 4917 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6661 102031115 4921 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6662 102031117 4925 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6663 102029427 5088 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6664 102032104 5177 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6665 102033118 5437 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6666 102025412 5576 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6667 102024213 5602 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6668 102034104 5609 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6669 102024212 5634 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6670 102034105 5655 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6671 102024414 5662 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6672 102024413 5692 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6673 102035120 5703 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6674 102035122 5731 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6675 102035123 5751 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6676 102035125 5757 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6677 102023321 5772 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6678 102035104 5807 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6679 102022224 5810 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 131 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 201 of 1130



6680 102022223 5820 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6681 102035105 5821 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6682 102022222 5830 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6683 102022221 5834 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6684 102035106 5835 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6685 102022220 5848 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6686 102035107 5849 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6687 102022321 5886 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6688 102022322 5886 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6689 102036129 5915 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6690 102036130 5927 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6691 102021138 5934 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6692 102036131 5939 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6693 102036132 5951 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6694 102036133 5973 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6695 102021140 5986 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6696 102036134 5995 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6697 102020107 6006 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6698 102036103 6011 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6699 102036104 6023 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6700 102036105 6037 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6701 102020119 6044 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6702 102036106 6067 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6703 102036107 6073 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6704 102036108 6085 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6705 102019108 6110 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6706 102037113 6115 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6707 102019107 6122 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6708 102019106 6134 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6709 102037114 6135 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6710 102037115 6145 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6711 102019105 6146 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6712 102019104 6158 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6713 102037116 6165 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6714 102019103 6170 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6715 102037117 6175 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6716 102019102 6182 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6717 102019144 6192 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6718 102037118 6195 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6719 102018104 6208 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6720 102037127 6211 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6721 102037128 6225 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6722 102037129 6239 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6723 102037130 6253 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6724 102018108 6254 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6725 102037131 6267 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6726 102018107 6276 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6727 102037132 6281 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6728 102018106 6288 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6729 102018105 6290 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6730 102017233 6308 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 132 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 202 of 1130



6731 102017232 6310 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6732 102017231 6332 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6733 102017230 6354 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6734 105230102 6726 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6735 105236103 7049 CHINO AVE CHINO CA 91710

6736 105718121 0 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6737 105718130 0 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6738 105721211 0 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6739 105721215 0 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6740 105721216 0 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6741 105728104 0 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6742 105728105 0 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6743 105728106 0 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6744 105728107 0 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6745 105721105 7945 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6746 105721103 8115 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6747 105721104 8121 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6748 105718119 8340 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6749 105721210 8403 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6750 105718129 8486 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6751 105721212 8739 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6752 105721213 8739 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6753 105721214 8755 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6754 105718125 8800 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6755 102712103 15978 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6756 105728116 16273 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6757 105728111 16341 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6758 105728110 16379 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6759 105728109 16395 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6760 105728108 16455 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6761 105719103 16500 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6762 105728102 16541 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6763 105719104 16756 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6764 105719105 16756 CHINO CORONA RD CHINO CA 91710

6765 102515118 0 CHINO CREEK CHINO CA 91710

6766 102515124 0 CHINO CREEK CHINO CA 91710

6767 102712121 0 CHINO CREEK CHINO CA 91710

6768 102515107 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO CA 91710

6769 102515108 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO CA 91710

6770 102519106 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO CA 91710

6771 102519107 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO CA 91710

6772 102521130 4480 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO CA 91710

6773 102163102 5026 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO CA 91710

6774 102163101 5116 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO CA 91710

6775 102153117 5258 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO CA 91710

6776 102125121 6309 CHIPOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

6777 102125122 6311 CHIPOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

6778 102125103 6324 CHIPOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

6779 102125115 6325 CHIPOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

6780 102125104 6336 CHIPOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

6781 102125114 6337 CHIPOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 133 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 203 of 1130



6782 102125105 6348 CHIPOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

6783 102125113 6349 CHIPOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

6784 102125106 6360 CHIPOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

6785 102125112 6361 CHIPOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

6786 102125107 6372 CHIPOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

6787 102125111 6373 CHIPOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

6788 102125108 6384 CHIPOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

6789 102125110 6385 CHIPOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

6790 102125109 6387 CHIPOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

6791 101461143 5403 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6792 101461139 5404 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6793 101461144 5407 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6794 101461140 5410 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6795 101461145 5411 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6796 101461146 5415 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6797 101461141 5416 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6798 101461147 5419 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6799 101461142 5422 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6800 101461235 5428 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6801 101461240 5431 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6802 101461236 5434 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6803 101461237 5438 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6804 101461241 5439 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6805 101461238 5442 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6806 101461239 5446 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6807 101461242 5447 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6808 101461243 5467 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6809 101461244 5475 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6810 101461245 5483 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6811 101461246 5493 CHIPPEWA CT CHINO CA 91710

6812 101461132 5401 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6813 101461131 5405 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6814 101461128 5406 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6815 101461130 5409 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6816 101461127 5412 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6817 101461129 5413 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6818 101461123 5417 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6819 101461126 5418 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6820 101461125 5424 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6821 101461122 5425 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6822 101461124 5430 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6823 101461121 5433 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6824 101461120 5441 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6825 101461119 5444 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6826 101461118 5448 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6827 101461117 5450 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6828 101461234 5453 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6829 101461233 5461 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6830 101461232 5469 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6831 101461230 5470 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6832 101461229 5474 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 134 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 204 of 1130



6833 101461231 5477 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6834 101461228 5478 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6835 101461227 5482 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6836 101461226 5484 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6837 101461225 5485 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6838 101461224 5495 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6839 101461223 5497 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6840 101461222 5499 CHOCTAW CT CHINO CA 91710

6841 101926302 3917 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6842 101926409 3918 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6843 101926303 3927 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6844 101926408 3928 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6845 101926304 3935 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6846 101926407 3938 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6847 101926305 3945 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6848 101926406 3946 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6849 101926306 3955 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6850 101926405 3956 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6851 101926307 3965 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6852 101926404 3966 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6853 101926308 3975 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6854 101926403 3976 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6855 101926309 3985 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6856 101926402 3986 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6857 101926310 3995 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6858 101926401 3996 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6859 101925111 4009 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6860 101925108 4010 CHRISTINA AVE CHINO CA 91710

6861 101926305 3945 CHRISTINA RD CHINO CA 91710

6862 105202138 13021 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6863 105202137 13022 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6864 105202136 13032 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6865 105202139 13033 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6866 105202135 13042 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6867 105202140 13043 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6868 105202134 13052 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6869 105202141 13055 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6870 105202133 13062 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6871 105202142 13067 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6872 105202132 13070 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6873 105202143 13077 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6874 105202131 13082 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6875 105202144 13083 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6876 105231113 13106 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6877 105231112 13107 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6878 105231114 13116 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6879 105231111 13117 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6880 105231115 13126 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6881 105231110 13127 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6882 105231116 13136 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6883 105231109 13137 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 135 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 205 of 1130



6884 105231117 13146 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6885 105231108 13147 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6886 105231118 13156 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6887 105231107 13157 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6888 105231119 13166 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6889 105231106 13167 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6890 105231120 13176 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6891 105231105 13177 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6892 105231121 13186 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6893 105231104 13187 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6894 105231165 13214 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6895 105231164 13215 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6896 105231166 13224 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6897 105231163 13225 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6898 105231167 13234 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6899 105231162 13235 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6900 105231168 13244 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6901 105231161 13245 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6902 105231169 13254 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6903 105231160 13255 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6904 105231170 13264 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6905 105231159 13265 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6906 105231158 13275 CHUKAR CT CHINO CA 91710

6907 102308108 2914 CIMARRON CIR CHINO CA 91710

6908 102308107 2921 CIMARRON CIR CHINO CA 91710

6909 102308109 2924 CIMARRON CIR CHINO CA 91710

6910 102308106 2929 CIMARRON CIR CHINO CA 91710

6911 105557109 8814 CITRUS ST CHINO CA 91708

6912 105557110 8820 CITRUS ST CHINO CA 91708

6913 105557111 8826 CITRUS ST CHINO CA 91708

6914 105557112 8834 CITRUS ST CHINO CA 91708

6915 105557113 8840 CITRUS ST CHINO CA 91708

6916 105557114 8848 CITRUS ST CHINO CA 91708

6917 101652159 3976 CITRUS GROVE RD CHINO CA 91710

6918 101652160 3978 CITRUS GROVE RD CHINO CA 91710

6919 101652161 3980 CITRUS GROVE RD CHINO CA 91710

6920 101652162 3982 CITRUS GROVE RD CHINO CA 91710

6921 101652163 3984 CITRUS GROVE RD CHINO CA 91710

6922 101652176 3985 CITRUS GROVE RD CHINO CA 91710

6923 101652164 3986 CITRUS GROVE RD CHINO CA 91710

6924 101652165 3988 CITRUS GROVE RD CHINO CA 91710

6925 101652166 3990 CITRUS GROVE RD CHINO CA 91710

6926 101652167 3992 CITRUS GROVE RD CHINO CA 91710

6927 101647109 4345 CLARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

6928 101647110 4355 CLARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

6929 101647111 4365 CLARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

6930 105306126 13838 CLEARWATER AVE CHINO CA 91710

6931 105306204 13841 CLEARWATER AVE CHINO CA 91710

6932 105306127 13844 CLEARWATER AVE CHINO CA 91710

6933 105306203 13847 CLEARWATER AVE CHINO CA 91710

6934 105306128 13848 CLEARWATER AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 136 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 206 of 1130



6935 105306202 13855 CLEARWATER AVE CHINO CA 91710

6936 105306156 13858 CLEARWATER AVE CHINO CA 91710

6937 105306201 13861 CLEARWATER AVE CHINO CA 91710

6938 105306155 13866 CLEARWATER AVE CHINO CA 91710

6939 102613105 0 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6940 102614107 0 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6941 102614108 0 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6942 102619168 0 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6943 102620155 0 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6944 102620108 6671 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6945 102620109 6681 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6946 102616171 6888 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6947 102616170 6892 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6948 102616169 6898 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6949 102616264 6934 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6950 102616265 6938 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6951 102616266 6942 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6952 102616267 6946 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6953 102616268 6950 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6954 102616269 6954 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6955 102616270 6958 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6956 102621220 6992 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6957 102621221 6996 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6958 102621222 7000 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6959 102621247 7018 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6960 102621248 7020 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6961 102621249 7022 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6962 102621250 7024 CLEMSON ST CHINO CA 91710

6963 102054120 13624 CLINTON DR CHINO CA 91710

6964 102054106 13625 CLINTON DR CHINO CA 91710

6965 102054119 13632 CLINTON DR CHINO CA 91710

6966 102054107 13633 CLINTON DR CHINO CA 91710

6967 102054118 13640 CLINTON DR CHINO CA 91710

6968 102054117 13648 CLINTON DR CHINO CA 91710

6969 102054116 13656 CLINTON DR CHINO CA 91710

6970 105126205 6852 CLOUD CREST ST CHINO CA 91710

6971 105126204 6862 CLOUD CREST ST CHINO CA 91710

6972 105126203 6872 CLOUD CREST ST CHINO CA 91710

6973 105126202 6882 CLOUD CREST ST CHINO CA 91710

6974 105126201 6892 CLOUD CREST ST CHINO CA 91710

6975 102040138 6102 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6976 102040106 6105 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6977 102040137 6114 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6978 102040107 6117 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6979 102040136 6126 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6980 102040108 6129 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6981 102040135 6138 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6982 102040109 6141 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6983 102040134 6150 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6984 102040110 6153 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6985 102040133 6162 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 137 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 207 of 1130



6986 102040111 6165 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6987 102040132 6174 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6988 102040112 6177 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6989 102040131 6186 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6990 102040113 6189 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6991 102040130 6198 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6992 102040114 6201 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6993 102040129 6210 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6994 102040115 6213 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6995 102040128 6222 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6996 102040116 6225 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6997 102040127 6234 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6998 102040117 6237 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

6999 102040126 6246 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

7000 102040118 6249 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

7001 102040119 6261 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

7002 102040125 6270 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

7003 102040120 6273 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

7004 102040124 6282 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

7005 102040121 6285 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

7006 102040123 6294 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

7007 102040122 6297 CLOVER CT CHINO CA 91710

7008 102039113 6301 CLOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

7009 102039114 6311 CLOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

7010 102039115 6321 CLOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

7011 102039116 6331 CLOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

7012 102039117 6341 CLOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

7013 102039118 6351 CLOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

7014 102039119 6361 CLOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

7015 102039120 6371 CLOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

7016 102039121 6381 CLOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

7017 102039122 6391 CLOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

7018 102039123 6403 CLOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

7019 102039124 6413 CLOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

7020 102039125 6423 CLOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

7021 102039126 6433 CLOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

7022 102039127 6443 CLOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

7023 102635115 14408 COLBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7024 102635122 14409 COLBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7025 102635116 14418 COLBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7026 102635121 14419 COLBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7027 102635120 14429 COLBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7028 102635117 14430 COLBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7029 102635119 14439 COLBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7030 102635118 14440 COLBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7031 102605125 0 COLGATE AVE CHINO CA 91710

7032 102634145 0 COLGATE AVE CHINO CA 91710

7033 102639120 0 COLGATE AVE CHINO CA 91710

7034 102639121 0 COLGATE AVE CHINO CA 91710

7035 102634113 14333 COLGATE AVE CHINO CA 91710

7036 102634112 14345 COLGATE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 138 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 208 of 1130



7037 102634111 14355 COLGATE AVE CHINO CA 91710

7038 102601106 5897 COLLEGE PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

7039 101602132 0 COLONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7040 101602124 12246 COLONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7041 101602125 12262 COLONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7042 101602131 12265 COLONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7043 101602126 12282 COLONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7044 101627125 12285 COLONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7045 101627116 12290 COLONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7046 101627124 12315 COLONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7047 101627117 12330 COLONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7048 101627123 12345 COLONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7049 101630115 12615 COLONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7050 101630118 12650 COLONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7051 101630116 12675 COLONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

7052 101912220 0 COLUMBIA ST CHINO CA 91710

7053 101912237 0 COLUMBIA ST CHINO CA 91710

7054 101912239 0 COLUMBIA ST CHINO CA 91710

7055 101912247 0 COLUMBIA ST CHINO CA 91710

7056 101912248 0 COLUMBIA ST CHINO CA 91710

7057 101912347 0 COLUMBIA ST CHINO CA 91710

7058 101912348 0 COLUMBIA ST CHINO CA 91710

7059 101912352 0 COLUMBIA ST CHINO CA 91710

7060 105721209 0 COMET AVE CHINO CA 91710

7061 105711126 0 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7062 105711133 0 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7063 105711144 0 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7064 105711145 0 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7065 105711158 0 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7066 105711159 0 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7067 105711160 0 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7068 105711214 0 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7069 105711150 16102 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7070 105711148 16103 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7071 105711151 16108 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7072 105711149 16109 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91708

7073 105711152 16110 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7074 105711146 16111 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7075 105711153 16116 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7076 105711147 16117 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7077 105711154 16122 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7078 105711155 16128 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91708

7079 105711156 16130 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91708

7080 105711157 16136 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7081 105711136 16142 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7082 105711137 16148 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7083 105711138 16150 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7084 105711139 16156 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7085 105711140 16162 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7086 105711141 16168 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7087 105711142 16180 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 139 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 209 of 1130



7088 105711143 16186 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7089 105710134 16201 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7090 105710133 16206 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7091 105710135 16211 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7092 105710132 16212 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7093 105710136 16215 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7094 105710131 16218 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7095 105710137 16219 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7096 105710130 16226 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7097 105710138 16227 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7098 105710129 16232 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7099 105710139 16233 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7100 105710128 16240 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7101 105710140 16241 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7102 105710141 16247 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7103 105710127 16248 COMPASS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7104 101347109 4114 COMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

7105 101347110 4115 COMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

7106 101347108 4128 COMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

7107 101347111 4129 COMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

7108 101347107 4144 COMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

7109 101347112 4145 COMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

7110 101347106 4160 COMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

7111 101347113 4161 COMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

7112 101348305 3922 COMPTON ST CHINO CA 91710

7113 101348402 3931 COMPTON ST CHINO CA 91710

7114 101348403 3947 COMPTON ST CHINO CA 91710

7115 101348304 3950 COMPTON ST CHINO CA 91710

7116 101348404 3963 COMPTON ST CHINO CA 91710

7117 101348405 3979 COMPTON ST CHINO CA 91710

7118 101348205 3992 COMPTON ST CHINO CA 91710

7119 101348406 3993 COMPTON ST CHINO CA 91710

7120 101348407 4011 COMPTON ST CHINO CA 91710

7121 101348204 4024 COMPTON ST CHINO CA 91710

7122 101348408 4025 COMPTON ST CHINO CA 91710

7123 101638167 12540 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7124 101638168 12550 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7125 101638169 12560 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7126 101638170 12570 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7127 101638177 12580 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7128 101637326 12608 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7129 101637302 12616 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7130 101637303 12628 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7131 101637304 12638 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7132 101637305 12644 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7133 101637306 12654 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7134 101637307 12664 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7135 101637308 12674 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7136 101637309 12684 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7137 101637310 12694 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7138 101647322 12793 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 140 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 210 of 1130



7139 101647201 12794 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7140 101647321 12803 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7141 101647202 12804 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7142 101647320 12809 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7143 101647203 12810 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7144 101647319 12817 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7145 101647204 12818 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7146 101647318 12827 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7147 101647205 12828 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7148 101647317 12837 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7149 101647206 12838 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7150 101647316 12847 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7151 101647207 12848 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7152 101647315 12857 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7153 101647314 12865 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7154 101647112 12866 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7155 101647313 12875 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7156 101647113 12876 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7157 101647312 12885 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7158 101647114 12886 CONCORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7159 101609182 0 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7160 101610128 0 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7161 101335132 11728 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7162 101335139 11729 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7163 101335133 11748 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7164 101335138 11749 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7165 101335134 11768 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7166 101335137 11769 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7167 101335135 11788 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7168 101335136 11789 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7169 101609168 12112 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7170 101609169 12113 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7171 101609167 12122 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7172 101609170 12123 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7173 101609166 12132 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7174 101609171 12133 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7175 101609172 12141 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7176 101609165 12142 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7177 101609173 12151 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7178 101609164 12152 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7179 101609174 12161 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7180 101609163 12162 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7181 101609175 12169 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7182 101609162 12170 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7183 101609176 12177 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7184 101609161 12178 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7185 101609177 12187 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7186 101609160 12188 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7187 101609178 12195 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7188 101609159 12196 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7189 101610114 12205 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 141 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 211 of 1130



7190 101610115 12215 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7191 101610116 12221 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7192 101619160 12322 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7193 101619159 12332 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7194 101619161 12333 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7195 101619158 12342 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7196 101619162 12343 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7197 101619157 12352 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7198 101619163 12353 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7199 101619156 12362 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7200 101619164 12363 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7201 101619155 12372 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7202 101619165 12373 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7203 101620159 12405 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7204 101620158 12411 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7205 101620160 12412 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7206 101620157 12421 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7207 101620161 12422 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7208 101620156 12431 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7209 101620162 12432 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7210 101620155 12441 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7211 101620163 12442 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7212 101620154 12451 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7213 101620164 12452 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7214 101620153 12461 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7215 101620165 12462 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7216 101620152 12471 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7217 101620166 12472 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7218 101620151 12481 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7219 101620167 12482 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7220 101620150 12491 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7221 101620168 12492 CONCORD CT CHINO CA 91710

7222 105550248 0 CONDOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

7223 105550249 0 CONDOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

7224 105550250 0 CONDOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

7225 105550211 16004 CONDOR LN CHINO CA 91710

7226 105550210 16012 CONDOR LN CHINO CA 91710

7227 105550209 16020 CONDOR LN CHINO CA 91710

7228 105550208 16036 CONDOR LN CHINO CA 91710

7229 105550207 16044 CONDOR LN CHINO CA 91710

7230 105550230 16052 CONDOR LN CHINO CA 91710

7231 105550229 16053 CONDOR LN CHINO CA 91710

7232 105550231 16060 CONDOR LN CHINO CA 91710

7233 105550228 16061 CONDOR LN CHINO CA 91710

7234 105550232 16068 CONDOR LN CHINO CA 91710

7235 105550227 16069 CONDOR LN CHINO CA 91710

7236 105550233 16076 CONDOR LN CHINO CA 91710

7237 105550226 16077 CONDOR LN CHINO CA 91710

7238 105550234 16084 CONDOR LN CHINO CA 91710

7239 105550225 16085 CONDOR LN CHINO CA 91710

7240 105550235 16092 CONDOR LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 142 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 212 of 1130



7241 105550224 16093 CONDOR LN CHINO CA 91710

7242 105163288 0 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7243 105163296 0 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7244 105150344 12701 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7245 105150345 12703 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7246 105150341 12704 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7247 105150346 12705 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7248 105150342 12706 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7249 105150347 12707 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7250 105150343 12708 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7251 105150348 12711 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7252 105150349 12715 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7253 105150332 12716 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7254 105150350 12719 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7255 105150331 12720 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7256 105150351 12725 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7257 105150330 12726 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7258 105150352 12729 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7259 105150353 12731 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7260 105163243 12803 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7261 105163244 12805 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7262 105163245 12807 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7263 105163201 12809 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7264 105163202 12811 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7265 105163203 12813 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7266 105163287 12814 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7267 105163204 12817 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7268 105163286 12818 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7269 105163205 12823 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7270 105163285 12824 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7271 105163206 12831 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7272 105163207 12835 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7273 105163284 12836 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7274 105163208 12841 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7275 105163283 12842 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7276 105163209 12847 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7277 105163282 12848 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7278 105163210 12851 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7279 105163211 12853 CONIFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7280 101339163 4830 CONSTITUTION ST CHINO CA 91710

7281 101339201 4831 CONSTITUTION ST CHINO CA 91710

7282 101339162 4838 CONSTITUTION ST CHINO CA 91710

7283 101339202 4841 CONSTITUTION ST CHINO CA 91710

7284 101339161 4848 CONSTITUTION ST CHINO CA 91710

7285 101339203 4853 CONSTITUTION ST CHINO CA 91710

7286 101339204 4863 CONSTITUTION ST CHINO CA 91710

7287 101339205 4875 CONSTITUTION ST CHINO CA 91710

7288 101339206 4887 CONSTITUTION ST CHINO CA 91710

7289 105266530 13149 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7290 105266531 13151 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7291 105266532 13153 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 143 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 213 of 1130



7292 105266533 13155 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7293 105266534 13157 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7294 105266535 13159 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7295 105266132 13167 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7296 105266133 13169 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7297 105266134 13171 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7298 105266135 13173 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7299 105266136 13175 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7300 105266137 13177 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7301 105266466 13180 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7302 105266502 13187 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7303 105266503 13189 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7304 105266504 13191 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7305 105266505 13193 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7306 105266506 13195 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7307 105266507 13197 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7308 105266318 13201 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7309 105266319 13203 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7310 105266320 13205 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7311 105266321 13207 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7312 105266322 13209 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7313 105266323 13211 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7314 105266312 13213 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7315 105266313 13215 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7316 105266314 13217 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7317 105266315 13219 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7318 105266316 13221 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7319 105266317 13223 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7320 105266307 13227 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7321 105266308 13229 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7322 105266309 13231 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7323 105266310 13233 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7324 105266311 13235 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7325 105266329 13238 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7326 105266301 13239 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7327 105266328 13240 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7328 105266302 13241 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7329 105266327 13242 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7330 105266303 13243 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7331 105266326 13244 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7332 105266304 13245 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7333 105266325 13246 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7334 105266305 13247 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7335 105266324 13248 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7336 105266306 13249 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7337 105266138 13253 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7338 105266139 13255 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7339 105266140 13257 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7340 105266141 13259 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7341 105266142 13261 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7342 105266143 13263 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 144 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 214 of 1130



7343 105266127 13281 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7344 105266128 13283 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7345 105266129 13285 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7346 105266130 13287 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7347 105266131 13289 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7348 105266123 13293 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7349 105266124 13295 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7350 105266125 13297 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7351 105266126 13299 COPRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7352 102628108 0 CORNELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7353 102628109 0 CORNELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7354 102628172 0 CORNELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7355 102635132 0 CORNELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7356 102635134 0 CORNELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7357 102521116 0 CORPORATE CENTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7358 102521128 0 CORPORATE CENTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7359 102521129 0 CORPORATE CENTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7360 102521126 4325 CORPORATE CENTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

7361 105259363 0 CORSICAN CT CHINO CA 91710

7362 105237342 13426 CORSICAN CT CHINO CA 91710

7363 105237341 13428 CORSICAN CT CHINO CA 91710

7364 105237340 13442 CORSICAN CT CHINO CA 91710

7365 105237339 13448 CORSICAN CT CHINO CA 91710

7366 105237338 13452 CORSICAN CT CHINO CA 91710

7367 105259335 13546 CORSICAN CT CHINO CA 91710

7368 105259334 13548 CORSICAN CT CHINO CA 91710

7369 105259333 13554 CORSICAN CT CHINO CA 91710

7370 105259332 13562 CORSICAN CT CHINO CA 91710

7371 105259331 13566 CORSICAN CT CHINO CA 91710

7372 105529338 0 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7373 105529353 0 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7374 105530118 15720 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7375 105530117 15728 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7376 105530116 15736 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7377 105530115 15742 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7378 105530114 15750 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7379 105530113 15758 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7380 105530112 15766 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7381 105530111 15772 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7382 105530110 15780 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7383 105530109 15788 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7384 105530108 15792 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7385 105529365 15811 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7386 105529364 15813 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7387 105529363 15815 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7388 105529362 15817 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7389 105529361 15819 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7390 105529367 15820 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7391 105529360 15821 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7392 105529368 15822 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7393 105529359 15823 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 145 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 215 of 1130



7394 105529369 15824 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7395 105529358 15825 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7396 105529370 15826 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7397 105529357 15827 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7398 105529371 15828 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7399 105529356 15829 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7400 105529372 15830 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7401 105529355 15831 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7402 105529373 15832 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7403 105529354 15833 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7404 105529374 15834 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7405 105529375 15836 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7406 105529376 15838 CORTLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7407 105150361 0 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7408 105150367 0 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7409 105150312 6801 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7410 105150311 6805 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7411 105150310 6807 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7412 105150309 6813 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7413 105150320 6814 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7414 105150308 6819 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7415 105150321 6820 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7416 105150307 6825 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7417 105150322 6826 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7418 105150323 6830 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7419 105150324 6834 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7420 105150325 6840 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7421 105150360 6845 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7422 105150326 6846 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7423 105150359 6851 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7424 105150327 6852 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7425 105150358 6857 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7426 105150328 6858 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7427 105150357 6863 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7428 105150329 6864 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7429 105150356 6865 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7430 105150355 6867 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7431 105150354 6869 CORYBUS ST CHINO CA 91710

7432 105163290 0 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7433 105163291 0 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7434 105163294 0 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7435 105163297 0 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7436 105163223 6809 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7437 105163262 6810 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7438 105163222 6815 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7439 105163263 6816 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7440 105163221 6821 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7441 105163264 6822 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7442 105163220 6827 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7443 105163265 6828 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7444 105163266 6832 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 146 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 216 of 1130



7445 105163219 6837 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7446 105163277 6838 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7447 105163218 6841 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7448 105163278 6842 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7449 105163217 6847 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7450 105163279 6848 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7451 105163216 6853 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7452 105163280 6854 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7453 105163215 6859 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7454 105163281 6860 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7455 105163214 6865 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7456 105163213 6867 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7457 105163212 6869 COSMOS ST CHINO CA 91710

7458 101509108 12156 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7459 101509109 12168 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7460 101509405 12179 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7461 101509110 12180 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7462 101509111 12192 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7463 101509112 12204 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7464 101509306 12209 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7465 101509113 12216 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7466 101509305 12225 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7467 101509114 12228 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7468 105302134 13833 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7469 105302135 13841 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7470 105302136 13849 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7471 105302137 13857 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7472 105302138 13865 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7473 105302139 13873 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7474 105302140 13881 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7475 105302141 13889 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7476 105324132 13897 COTTONWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

7477 101629101 3501 COUNTY RD CHINO CA 91710

7478 101628111 3544 COUNTY RD CHINO CA 91710

7479 101628110 3560 COUNTY RD CHINO CA 91710

7480 105265152 0 COWAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

7481 105265158 0 COWAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

7482 105265259 0 COWAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

7483 105265260 0 COWAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

7484 105265272 0 COWAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

7485 105265128 13001 COWAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

7486 105265127 13009 COWAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

7487 105265126 13017 COWAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

7488 105265125 13025 COWAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

7489 105265124 13033 COWAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

7490 105265123 13041 COWAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

7491 105265122 13049 COWAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

7492 105265121 13057 COWAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

7493 105265120 13065 COWAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

7494 101654144 0 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7495 101654145 0 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 147 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 217 of 1130



7496 101906104 12920 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7497 101906217 12933 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7498 101906105 12934 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7499 101906216 12943 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7500 101906106 12944 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7501 101906215 12953 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7502 101906107 12954 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7503 101906214 12963 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7504 101906108 12964 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7505 101906213 12973 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7506 101906109 12974 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7507 101906212 12983 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7508 101906110 12984 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7509 101906211 12993 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7510 101906111 12994 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7511 101906210 13003 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7512 101906112 13004 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7513 101906209 13013 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7514 101906113 13014 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7515 101906208 13023 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7516 101906114 13024 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7517 101906207 13033 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7518 101906115 13034 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7519 101906206 13045 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7520 101906116 13046 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7521 101906205 13053 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7522 101906117 13054 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7523 101906204 13063 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7524 101906118 13064 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7525 101906203 13075 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7526 101906119 13076 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7527 101906202 13085 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7528 101906120 13086 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7529 101928114 13104 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7530 101926209 13121 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7531 101926102 13122 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7532 101926208 13129 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7533 101926103 13130 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7534 101926207 13137 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7535 101926104 13138 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7536 101926206 13147 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7537 101926105 13148 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7538 101926205 13157 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7539 101926106 13158 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7540 101926204 13165 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7541 101926107 13166 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7542 101926203 13175 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7543 101926108 13176 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7544 101926202 13185 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7545 101926109 13186 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7546 101926201 13193 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 148 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 218 of 1130



7547 101926110 13194 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7548 101927102 13203 COZZENS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7549 105708130 16198 CRANE CT CHINO CA 91708

7550 105709162 16204 CRANE CT CHINO CA 91708

7551 105709169 16209 CRANE CT CHINO CA 91708

7552 105709163 16212 CRANE CT CHINO CA 91708

7553 105709164 16218 CRANE CT CHINO CA 91708

7554 105709168 16219 CRANE CT CHINO CA 91708

7555 105709165 16224 CRANE CT CHINO CA 91708

7556 105709167 16227 CRANE CT CHINO CA 91708

7557 105709166 16230 CRANE CT CHINO CA 91708

7558 101437153 11705 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7559 101437140 11706 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7560 101437152 11707 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7561 101437141 11708 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7562 101437142 11710 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7563 101437151 11713 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7564 101437143 11716 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7565 101437144 11720 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7566 101437145 11732 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7567 101437146 11744 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7568 101437124 11750 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7569 101437123 11753 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7570 101437125 11774 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7571 101437122 11775 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7572 101437126 11782 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7573 101437121 11787 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7574 101437127 11796 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7575 101437120 11799 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7576 101437119 11801 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7577 101437128 11808 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7578 101436208 11827 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7579 101436301 11828 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7580 101436302 11836 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7581 101436207 11839 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7582 101436206 11845 CRAW AVE CHINO CA 91710

7583 101523113 12319 CREPE MYRTLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

7584 101523112 12329 CREPE MYRTLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

7585 101523111 12339 CREPE MYRTLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

7586 101523110 12349 CREPE MYRTLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

7587 101523109 12359 CREPE MYRTLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

7588 101523108 12369 CREPE MYRTLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

7589 105556143 15721 CRESTWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

7590 105556144 15729 CRESTWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

7591 105556145 15737 CRESTWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

7592 105556146 15745 CRESTWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

7593 105556147 15753 CRESTWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

7594 105556148 15761 CRESTWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

7595 105556149 15769 CRESTWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

7596 105556150 15777 CRESTWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

7597 105556151 15785 CRESTWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 149 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 219 of 1130



7598 105548142 15952 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7599 105548149 15953 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7600 105548143 15962 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7601 105548148 15963 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7602 105548144 15972 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7603 105548147 15973 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7604 105548145 15982 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7605 105548156 15983 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7606 105547106 16010 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7607 105547136 16011 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7608 105547107 16020 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7609 105547143 16021 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7610 105547108 16030 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7611 105547142 16031 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7612 105547109 16050 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7613 105547141 16051 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7614 105547110 16060 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7615 105547139 16061 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91708

7616 105547111 16070 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7617 105547112 16080 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7618 105547113 16090 CROSSWIND AVE CHINO CA 91710

7619 101339141 0 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7620 101339132 11711 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7621 101339117 11712 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7622 101339131 11723 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7623 101339118 11724 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7624 101339130 11735 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7625 101339119 11736 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7626 101339129 11747 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7627 101339120 11748 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7628 101339128 11759 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7629 101339121 11760 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7630 101339127 11771 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7631 101339122 11772 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7632 101339126 11783 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7633 101339123 11784 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7634 101339125 11795 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7635 101339124 11796 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7636 101339155 11807 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7637 101339156 11808 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7638 101339154 11817 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7639 101339157 11818 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7640 101339158 11828 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7641 101339153 11829 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7642 101339159 11838 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7643 101339152 11839 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7644 101339151 11851 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7645 101339160 11852 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7646 101339150 11859 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7647 101339149 11869 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7648 101614209 12152 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 150 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 220 of 1130



7649 101614308 12153 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7650 101614210 12162 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7651 101614307 12163 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7652 101614211 12174 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7653 101614306 12175 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7654 101614212 12184 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7655 101614305 12185 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7656 101614213 12196 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7657 101614304 12197 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7658 101614214 12206 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7659 101614303 12207 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7660 101614215 12216 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7661 101614302 12217 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7662 101614216 12228 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7663 101614301 12229 CRYSTAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

7664 101341227 12002 CRYSTAL CT CHINO CA 91710

7665 101341226 12022 CRYSTAL CT CHINO CA 91710

7666 101341225 12032 CRYSTAL CT CHINO CA 91710

7667 101341224 12042 CRYSTAL CT CHINO CA 91710

7668 101341223 12052 CRYSTAL CT CHINO CA 91710

7669 101341222 12062 CRYSTAL CT CHINO CA 91710

7670 101341221 12072 CRYSTAL CT CHINO CA 91710

7671 102609103 0 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7672 105517102 0 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7673 105519101 0 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7674 105520102 0 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7675 105521101 0 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7676 105718122 0 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7677 105721201 0 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7678 105721203 0 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7679 105721204 0 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7680 105721225 0 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7681 105723105 0 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7682 105723107 0 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7683 105723108 0 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7684 105724103 0 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7685 105724105 0 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7686 105724106 0 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7687 105720105 16990 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7688 105720107 17082 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7689 105721202 17089 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7690 105720106 17094 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7691 105720108 17190 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7692 105724104 17310 CUCAMONGA AVE CHINO CA 91710

7693 101301132 11482 CUMBERLAND LN CHINO CA 91710

7694 102628105 0 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7695 102628136 0 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7696 102628137 0 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7697 102628139 0 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7698 102628140 0 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7699 102628141 0 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 151 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 221 of 1130



7700 102628142 0 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7701 102627229 6160 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7702 102627247 6161 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7703 102627230 6168 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7704 102627232 6168 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7705 102627246 6169 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7706 102627231 6174 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7707 102627245 6175 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7708 102627244 6183 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7709 102627233 6188 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7710 102627243 6191 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7711 102627234 6198 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7712 102627242 6199 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7713 102627235 6206 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7714 102627241 6207 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7715 102627240 6225 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7716 102627121 6226 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7717 102627239 6235 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7718 102627120 6236 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7719 102627238 6241 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7720 102627119 6246 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7721 102627237 6247 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7722 102627118 6254 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7723 102627236 6255 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7724 102628127 6311 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7725 102628116 6314 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7726 102628126 6319 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7727 102628117 6322 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7728 102628125 6327 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7729 102628118 6330 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7730 102628124 6337 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7731 102628119 6338 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7732 102628123 6345 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7733 102628120 6348 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7734 102628121 6356 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7735 102628122 6362 CUMBERLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

7736 101515101 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7737 101517209 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7738 102124103 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7739 102724102 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7740 102738102 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7741 105164214 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7742 105201101 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7743 105232101 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7744 105234101 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7745 105263101 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7746 105301101 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7747 105601109 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7748 105617104 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7749 105620101 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7750 105633101 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 152 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 222 of 1130



7751 105633106 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7752 105634101 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7753 105634104 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7754 105635101 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7755 105635102 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7756 105636102 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7757 105636103 0 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7758 105102153 12211 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7759 105102152 12221 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7760 105102151 12231 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7761 105102150 12241 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7762 105102149 12251 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7763 105124142 12319 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7764 105124141 12321 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7765 105124140 12333 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7766 105124139 12345 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7767 105124138 12357 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7768 105124137 12361 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7769 105124136 12373 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7770 105124135 12385 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7771 101515201 12400 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7772 101516101 12400 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7773 101517203 12400 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7774 105125108 12427 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7775 105125107 12439 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7776 105125106 12441 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7777 105125105 12453 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7778 105125104 12465 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7779 105125103 12477 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7780 105125102 12489 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7781 105125101 12491 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7782 101547103 12510 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7783 105147158 12515 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7784 101547104 12518 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7785 101547105 12526 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7786 105147157 12529 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7787 101547106 12534 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7788 105147156 12537 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7789 101547107 12542 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7790 105147155 12549 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7791 101547108 12550 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7792 105147154 12551 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7793 101547109 12558 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7794 105147153 12563 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7795 101547110 12566 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7796 101547111 12574 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7797 105147152 12575 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7798 101547112 12582 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7799 105147151 12587 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7800 105147150 12593 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7801 101548201 12602 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 153 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 223 of 1130



7802 105147149 12605 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7803 101548202 12608 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7804 101548308 12614 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7805 101548309 12626 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7806 101548310 12638 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7807 105148129 12639 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7808 105148128 12641 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7809 101548311 12650 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7810 105148127 12653 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7811 101548312 12662 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7812 105148126 12665 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7813 101548313 12674 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7814 105148125 12677 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7815 101548314 12686 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7816 105148124 12689 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7817 105148123 12691 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7818 101549201 12698 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7819 101549202 12702 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7820 105149121 12703 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7821 101549203 12714 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7822 101549204 12726 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7823 105149120 12727 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7824 101549205 12738 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7825 105149119 12739 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7826 101549206 12742 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7827 105149118 12743 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7828 101549207 12754 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7829 105149117 12755 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7830 101549208 12766 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7831 105149116 12767 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7832 101549209 12778 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7833 105149115 12779 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7834 105149114 12781 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7835 105149113 12793 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7836 105164105 12805 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7837 101550104 12810 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7838 105164104 12817 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7839 101550105 12820 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7840 101550106 12830 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7841 105164202 12845 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7842 101550306 12850 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7843 105164201 12859 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7844 101550307 12860 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7845 101550308 12870 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7846 101550309 12880 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7847 101550310 12890 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7848 102014401 12902 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7849 102014402 12914 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7850 102014403 12926 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7851 102014404 12938 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7852 102014405 12940 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 154 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 224 of 1130



7853 102014406 12962 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7854 102014212 12992 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7855 102014213 12998 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7856 102015119 13010 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7857 102015120 13022 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7858 102015121 13034 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7859 102015122 13046 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7860 102015123 13058 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7861 102015124 13060 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7862 102015125 13072 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7863 102015105 13084 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7864 102016301 13102 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7865 102016302 13114 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7866 102016303 13126 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7867 102016304 13138 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7868 102016305 13142 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7869 102016306 13154 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7870 102016307 13166 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7871 102016308 13178 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7872 102016309 13182 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7873 102016310 13194 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7874 102017145 13234 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7875 102017146 13246 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7876 102017147 13258 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7877 102017148 13264 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7878 102017149 13274 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7879 102017150 13284 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7880 102017151 13296 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7881 102039186 13402 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7882 102038105 13406 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7883 102039185 13410 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7884 102039184 13418 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7885 102039183 13426 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7886 102039182 13436 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7887 102039181 13446 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7888 102039180 13456 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7889 102039179 13468 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7890 102039178 13478 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7891 102039177 13488 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7892 102051103 13590 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7893 102052278 13650 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7894 102052279 13658 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7895 102052280 13666 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7896 102052281 13674 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7897 102052282 13682 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7898 102052283 13690 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7899 102108141 13704 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7900 102108142 13716 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7901 102108143 13728 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7902 102108144 13740 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7903 102108145 13752 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 155 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 225 of 1130



7904 102108173 13764 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7905 102108174 13776 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7906 102108175 13788 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7907 102109103 13802 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7908 102109104 13814 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7909 102109105 13826 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7910 102109114 13838 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7911 102109115 13850 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7912 102109116 13862 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7913 102109117 13874 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7914 102124102 13918 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7915 102125101 14010 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7916 102706105 15702 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7917 105618103 15989 CYPRESS AVE CHINO CA 91710

7918 102025126 0 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7919 102026325 0 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7920 102027101 0 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7921 102027102 0 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7922 102027103 0 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7923 102027104 0 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7924 102027105 0 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7925 102027106 0 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7926 102027410 0 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7927 102028421 0 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7928 102028422 0 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7929 102030101 4910 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7930 102030424 4975 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7931 102030323 4986 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7932 102030401 4987 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7933 102029201 5059 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7934 102029425 5077 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7935 102029426 5089 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7936 102029321 5102 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7937 102028101 5136 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7938 102028211 5143 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7939 102028301 5200 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7940 102029101 5208 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7941 102028323 5216 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7942 102028322 5222 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7943 102028321 5236 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7944 102026117 5404 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7945 102026424 5425 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7946 102026301 5426 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7947 102026425 5439 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7948 102026324 5450 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7949 102026401 5451 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7950 102026402 5455 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7951 102026403 5461 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7952 102026326 5462 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7953 102025201 5513 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7954 102025124 5516 D ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 156 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 226 of 1130



7955 102025202 5519 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7956 102025401 5577 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7957 102024224 5601 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7958 102024201 5633 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7959 102024425 5661 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7960 102024401 5691 D ST CHINO CA 91710

7961 101943207 13446 DAFFODIL WAY CHINO CA 91710

7962 101943123 13449 DAFFODIL WAY CHINO CA 91710

7963 101943208 13454 DAFFODIL WAY CHINO CA 91710

7964 101943122 13457 DAFFODIL WAY CHINO CA 91710

7965 101943209 13462 DAFFODIL WAY CHINO CA 91710

7966 101943121 13465 DAFFODIL WAY CHINO CA 91710

7967 101943210 13470 DAFFODIL WAY CHINO CA 91710

7968 101943120 13473 DAFFODIL WAY CHINO CA 91710

7969 101943211 13478 DAFFODIL WAY CHINO CA 91710

7970 101943161 4429 DAHLIA RD CHINO CA 91710

7971 101943410 4434 DAHLIA RD CHINO CA 91710

7972 101943409 4446 DAHLIA RD CHINO CA 91710

7973 101943602 4453 DAHLIA RD CHINO CA 91710

7974 101943603 4461 DAHLIA RD CHINO CA 91710

7975 101943604 4469 DAHLIA RD CHINO CA 91710

7976 101943605 4477 DAHLIA RD CHINO CA 91710

7977 101943606 4485 DAHLIA RD CHINO CA 91710

7978 101943607 4493 DAHLIA RD CHINO CA 91710

7979 101953103 0 DAISY CT CHINO CA 91710

7980 101953103 0 DAISY CT CHINO CA 91710

7981 101953220 13602 DAISY CT CHINO CA 91710

7982 101953115 13605 DAISY CT CHINO CA 91710

7983 101953219 13612 DAISY CT CHINO CA 91710

7984 101953106 13615 DAISY CT CHINO CA 91710

7985 101953218 13622 DAISY CT CHINO CA 91710

7986 101953107 13625 DAISY CT CHINO CA 91710

7987 101953217 13632 DAISY CT CHINO CA 91710

7988 101953111 13635 DAISY CT CHINO CA 91710

7989 101953216 13642 DAISY CT CHINO CA 91710

7990 101953110 13645 DAISY CT CHINO CA 91710

7991 101953215 13652 DAISY CT CHINO CA 91710

7992 101953109 13657 DAISY CT CHINO CA 91710

7993 101953214 13662 DAISY CT CHINO CA 91710

7994 101953213 13672 DAISY CT CHINO CA 91710

7995 101953212 13682 DAISY CT CHINO CA 91710

7996 101953211 13692 DAISY CT CHINO CA 91710

7997 101952328 0 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

7998 101943162 13468 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

7999 101943175 13476 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8000 101943176 13484 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8001 101943177 13492 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8002 101943178 13500 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8003 101943601 13505 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8004 101952105 13508 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8005 101952327 13513 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 157 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 227 of 1130



8006 101952106 13516 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8007 101952326 13521 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8008 101952107 13524 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8009 101952325 13529 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8010 101952108 13532 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8011 101952324 13537 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8012 101952109 13540 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8013 101952323 13545 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8014 101952110 13548 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8015 101952322 13553 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8016 101952111 13556 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8017 101952321 13561 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8018 101952112 13564 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8019 101952320 13569 DAISY LN CHINO CA 91710

8020 102124139 6322 DALTON ST CHINO CA 91710

8021 102124134 6323 DALTON ST CHINO CA 91710

8022 102124140 6334 DALTON ST CHINO CA 91710

8023 102124133 6335 DALTON ST CHINO CA 91710

8024 102124141 6346 DALTON ST CHINO CA 91710

8025 102124132 6347 DALTON ST CHINO CA 91710

8026 102124142 6358 DALTON ST CHINO CA 91710

8027 102124131 6359 DALTON ST CHINO CA 91710

8028 102124143 6370 DALTON ST CHINO CA 91710

8029 102124130 6371 DALTON ST CHINO CA 91710

8030 102124144 6382 DALTON ST CHINO CA 91710

8031 102124129 6383 DALTON ST CHINO CA 91710

8032 102120243 0 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8033 102120246 0 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8034 102120257 0 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8035 102120262 0 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8036 102120271 0 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8037 102120274 0 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8038 102120277 0 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8039 102119122 5403 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8040 102119123 5407 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8041 102120204 5411 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8042 102120216 5420 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8043 102120205 5445 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8044 102120214 5470 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8045 102120206 5475 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8046 102120235 5505 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8047 102120237 5505 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8048 102120236 5515 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8049 102120238 5525 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8050 102120240 5525 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8051 102113218 5528 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8052 102120239 5535 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8053 102113217 5538 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8054 102120241 5545 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8055 102113216 5548 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8056 102120242 5555 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 158 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 228 of 1130



8057 102120244 5565 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8058 102120245 5575 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8059 102120247 5581 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8060 102120248 5581 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8061 102120249 5581 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8062 102120250 5581 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8063 102120251 5581 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8064 102120252 5581 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8065 102120253 5581 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8066 102120254 5581 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8067 102120255 5581 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8068 102120256 5581 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8069 102120258 5585 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8070 102120259 5585 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8071 102120260 5585 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8072 102120261 5585 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8073 102120263 5595 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8074 102120264 5595 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8075 102120265 5595 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8076 102120266 5595 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8077 102120267 5595 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8078 102120268 5595 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8079 102120269 5595 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8080 102120270 5595 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8081 102113214 5610 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8082 102120272 5625 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8083 102120273 5635 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8084 102120275 5645 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8085 102120276 5655 DANIELS ST CHINO CA 91710

8086 101944107 4520 DANITO CT CHINO CA 91710

8087 101944112 4525 DANITO CT CHINO CA 91710

8088 101944111 4545 DANITO CT CHINO CA 91710

8089 101944108 4552 DANITO CT CHINO CA 91710

8090 101944110 4575 DANITO CT CHINO CA 91710

8091 101944109 4586 DANITO CT CHINO CA 91710

8092 102041306 5982 DANITO ST CHINO CA 91710

8093 102041108 5987 DANITO ST CHINO CA 91710

8094 102041111 6009 DANITO ST CHINO CA 91710

8095 102041305 6010 DANITO ST CHINO CA 91710

8096 102041112 6031 DANITO ST CHINO CA 91710

8097 102041304 6038 DANITO ST CHINO CA 91710

8098 102041113 6053 DANITO ST CHINO CA 91710

8099 102041303 6056 DANITO ST CHINO CA 91710

8100 102041114 6075 DANITO ST CHINO CA 91710

8101 102041302 6078 DANITO ST CHINO CA 91710

8102 102041115 6097 DANITO ST CHINO CA 91710

8103 102041301 6098 DANITO ST CHINO CA 91710

8104 105551121 7629 DAPHNE ST CHINO CA 91708

8105 105551120 7639 DAPHNE ST CHINO CA 91708

8106 105551119 7649 DAPHNE ST CHINO CA 91708

8107 105551142 7659 DAPHNE ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 159 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 229 of 1130



8108 105551141 7669 DAPHNE ST CHINO CA 91708

8109 105551140 7679 DAPHNE ST CHINO CA 91708

8110 105324145 6547 DARCENA ST CHINO CA 91710

8111 105324164 6556 DARCENA ST CHINO CA 91710

8112 105324144 6557 DARCENA ST CHINO CA 91710

8113 105324165 6566 DARCENA ST CHINO CA 91710

8114 105324143 6567 DARCENA ST CHINO CA 91710

8115 105324166 6576 DARCENA ST CHINO CA 91710

8116 105324142 6577 DARCENA ST CHINO CA 91710

8117 105324167 6582 DARCENA ST CHINO CA 91710

8118 105324141 6583 DARCENA ST CHINO CA 91710

8119 105324140 6591 DARCENA ST CHINO CA 91710

8120 105324139 6599 DARCENA ST CHINO CA 91710

8121 102109129 13842 DARTMOUTH CT CHINO CA 91710

8122 102109130 13843 DARTMOUTH CT CHINO CA 91710

8123 102109128 13852 DARTMOUTH CT CHINO CA 91710

8124 102109131 13853 DARTMOUTH CT CHINO CA 91710

8125 102109127 13862 DARTMOUTH CT CHINO CA 91710

8126 102109132 13863 DARTMOUTH CT CHINO CA 91710

8127 102109126 13872 DARTMOUTH CT CHINO CA 91710

8128 102109133 13873 DARTMOUTH CT CHINO CA 91710

8129 102636147 6139 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8130 102636146 6147 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8131 102636145 6159 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8132 102636213 6162 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8133 102636144 6167 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8134 102636214 6170 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8135 102636143 6175 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8136 102636215 6178 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8137 102636142 6183 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8138 102636216 6188 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8139 102636141 6191 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8140 102636217 6196 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8141 102636140 6197 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8142 102636139 6199 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8143 102636218 6204 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8144 102636138 6223 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8145 102636219 6224 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8146 102636137 6231 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8147 102636220 6234 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8148 102636136 6239 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8149 102636221 6244 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8150 102636135 6247 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8151 102636134 6253 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8152 102636133 6261 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8153 102636132 6269 DAVIDSON ST CHINO CA 91710

8154 101640122 4608 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

8155 101640121 4616 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

8156 101640120 4624 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

8157 101640119 4632 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

8158 101640118 4640 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 160 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 230 of 1130



8159 101640117 4650 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

8160 101640116 4660 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

8161 101640115 4670 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

8162 101640114 4680 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

8163 101640113 4690 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

8164 101641202 4721 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

8165 101641203 4733 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

8166 101641204 4745 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

8167 101641205 4757 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

8168 101641206 4769 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

8169 101641207 4771 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

8170 101641305 4825 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

8171 101641306 4837 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

8172 101641307 4859 DAVIS ST CHINO CA 91710

8173 101312128 11495 DEL MAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

8174 101312127 11496 DEL MAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

8175 101312129 11515 DEL MAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

8176 101312126 11516 DEL MAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

8177 101312130 11529 DEL MAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

8178 101348107 11909 DEL MAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

8179 101348201 11910 DEL MAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

8180 101348106 11923 DEL MAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

8181 101348202 11924 DEL MAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

8182 101348203 11940 DEL MAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

8183 101348105 11955 DEL MAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

8184 101348409 11969 DEL MAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

8185 101348419 11979 DEL MAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

8186 101617229 12353 DELPHEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8187 101618119 12360 DELPHEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8188 101617228 12361 DELPHEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8189 101617227 12371 DELPHEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8190 101618126 12372 DELPHEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8191 101618130 12396 DELPHEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8192 101618132 12406 DELPHEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8193 101618120 12388 DELPHY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8194 101923151 0 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8195 101923113 4114 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8196 101923114 4128 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8197 101923120 4135 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8198 101923115 4138 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8199 101923121 4145 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8200 101923116 4148 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8201 101923122 4155 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8202 101923117 4158 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8203 101923123 4165 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8204 101923118 4170 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8205 101923124 4175 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8206 101923119 4182 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8207 101923125 4185 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8208 101923126 4195 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8209 101923138 4208 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 161 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 231 of 1130



8210 101923127 4215 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8211 101923137 4218 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8212 101923128 4225 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8213 101923136 4226 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8214 101923129 4235 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8215 101923135 4236 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8216 101923156 4247 DENALI LN CHINO CA 91710

8217 101965241 13139 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8218 101965242 13140 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8219 101965240 13147 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8220 101965243 13148 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8221 101965239 13155 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8222 101965244 13156 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8223 101965238 13163 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8224 101965245 13164 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8225 101965246 13172 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8226 101965247 13180 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8227 101965248 13188 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8228 101965249 13196 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8229 101920227 13204 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8230 101920228 13212 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8231 101920229 13220 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8232 101920230 13228 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8233 101920231 13236 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8234 101920232 13244 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8235 101920233 13252 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8236 101920234 13260 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8237 101920235 13268 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8238 101920236 13276 DERBY AVE CHINO CA 91710

8239 102632228 6192 DESALES ST CHINO CA 91710

8240 102632227 6198 DESALES ST CHINO CA 91710

8241 102632226 6206 DESALES ST CHINO CA 91710

8242 102632225 6226 DESALES ST CHINO CA 91710

8243 102632224 6230 DESALES ST CHINO CA 91710

8244 102632223 6238 DESALES ST CHINO CA 91710

8245 102632222 6248 DESALES ST CHINO CA 91710

8246 102632229 14388 DESALES ST CHINO CA 91710

8247 102632230 14394 DESALES ST CHINO CA 91710

8248 102633227 14404 DESALES ST CHINO CA 91710

8249 102633228 14408 DESALES ST CHINO CA 91710

8250 102633229 14416 DESALES ST CHINO CA 91710

8251 105702120 7442 DESERT HOLLY ST CHINO CA 91708

8252 105702119 7444 DESERT HOLLY ST CHINO CA 91708

8253 105702121 7446 DESERT HOLLY ST CHINO CA 91708

8254 105702123 7448 DESERT HOLLY ST CHINO CA 91708

8255 105702122 7450 DESERT HOLLY ST CHINO CA 91708

8256 105702124 7452 DESERT HOLLY ST CHINO CA 91708

8257 105702144 7454 DESERT HOLLY ST CHINO CA 91708

8258 105702145 7456 DESERT HOLLY ST CHINO CA 91708

8259 105702143 7458 DESERT HOLLY ST CHINO CA 91708

8260 105702141 7460 DESERT HOLLY ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 162 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 232 of 1130



8261 105702142 7462 DESERT HOLLY ST CHINO CA 91708

8262 105702140 7464 DESERT HOLLY ST CHINO CA 91708

8263 101912340 13030 DETROIT CT CHINO CA 91710

8264 101912341 13040 DETROIT CT CHINO CA 91710

8265 101912339 13041 DETROIT CT CHINO CA 91710

8266 101912342 13050 DETROIT CT CHINO CA 91710

8267 101912338 13051 DETROIT CT CHINO CA 91710

8268 101912343 13060 DETROIT CT CHINO CA 91710

8269 101912337 13061 DETROIT CT CHINO CA 91710

8270 101912344 13070 DETROIT CT CHINO CA 91710

8271 101912336 13071 DETROIT CT CHINO CA 91710

8272 101912345 13080 DETROIT CT CHINO CA 91710

8273 101912335 13081 DETROIT CT CHINO CA 91710

8274 101912346 13090 DETROIT CT CHINO CA 91710

8275 101912334 13091 DETROIT CT CHINO CA 91710

8276 105559408 7450 DEVON LN CHINO CA 91710

8277 105559409 7456 DEVON LN CHINO CA 91710

8278 105559410 7462 DEVON LN CHINO CA 91710

8279 105559411 7468 DEVON LN CHINO CA 91710

8280 105559412 7474 DEVON LN CHINO CA 91710

8281 105559413 7480 DEVON LN CHINO CA 91710

8282 105559414 7488 DEVON LN CHINO CA 91710

8283 102050112 13528 DEVONSHIRE LN CHINO CA 91710

8284 102050140 13529 DEVONSHIRE LN CHINO CA 91710

8285 102050113 13536 DEVONSHIRE LN CHINO CA 91710

8286 102050139 13537 DEVONSHIRE LN CHINO CA 91710

8287 102050114 13544 DEVONSHIRE LN CHINO CA 91710

8288 102050138 13545 DEVONSHIRE LN CHINO CA 91710

8289 102050115 13552 DEVONSHIRE LN CHINO CA 91710

8290 102050137 13553 DEVONSHIRE LN CHINO CA 91710

8291 102050116 13560 DEVONSHIRE LN CHINO CA 91710

8292 102050136 13561 DEVONSHIRE LN CHINO CA 91710

8293 102050117 13568 DEVONSHIRE LN CHINO CA 91710

8294 102050135 13569 DEVONSHIRE LN CHINO CA 91710

8295 102050195 13576 DEVONSHIRE LN CHINO CA 91710

8296 101329124 0 DEWCREST CT CHINO CA 91710

8297 101329113 3727 DEWCREST CT CHINO CA 91710

8298 101329114 3728 DEWCREST CT CHINO CA 91710

8299 101329115 3732 DEWCREST CT CHINO CA 91710

8300 101329116 3746 DEWCREST CT CHINO CA 91710

8301 101329112 3747 DEWCREST CT CHINO CA 91710

8302 101329117 3752 DEWCREST CT CHINO CA 91710

8303 101329111 3759 DEWCREST CT CHINO CA 91710

8304 101329118 3768 DEWCREST CT CHINO CA 91710

8305 105559315 0 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8306 105559539 0 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8307 105560443 0 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8308 105559501 15937 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8309 105559502 15939 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8310 105559503 15941 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8311 105559504 15945 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 163 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 233 of 1130



8312 105559505 15947 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8313 105559506 15949 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8314 105559507 15961 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8315 105559508 15963 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8316 105559509 15965 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8317 105559510 15969 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8318 105559511 15971 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8319 105559512 15973 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8320 105559513 15983 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8321 105559514 15985 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8322 105559515 15987 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8323 105559516 15991 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8324 105559517 15993 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8325 105559518 15995 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8326 105559519 16005 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8327 105559520 16007 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8328 105559521 16009 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8329 105559522 16013 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8330 105559523 16015 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8331 105559524 16017 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8332 105559525 16027 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8333 105559526 16029 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8334 105559527 16031 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8335 105559528 16035 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8336 105559529 16037 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8337 105559530 16039 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8338 105559531 16051 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8339 105559532 16053 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8340 105559533 16055 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8341 105559534 16059 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8342 105559535 16061 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8343 105559536 16063 DEXTER ST CHINO CA 91710

8344 105739119 0 DISCOVERY PARK AVE CHINO CA 91708

8345 105739140 0 DISCOVERY PARK AVE CHINO CA 91708

8346 105739144 0 DISCOVERY PARK AVE CHINO CA 91708

8347 105741185 0 DISCOVERY PARK AVE CHINO CA 91708

8348 105304158 13709 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8349 105304157 13712 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8350 105304159 13713 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8351 105304156 13720 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8352 105304160 13721 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8353 105304155 13728 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8354 105304161 13729 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8355 105304154 13736 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8356 105304162 13737 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8357 105304153 13744 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8358 105304163 13745 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8359 105304152 13752 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8360 105304164 13753 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8361 105304151 13760 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8362 105304165 13761 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 164 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 234 of 1130



8363 105304150 13768 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8364 105304166 13769 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8365 105304149 13776 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8366 105304167 13777 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8367 105303187 13803 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8368 105303188 13806 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8369 105303186 13811 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8370 105303189 13812 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8371 105303185 13819 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8372 105303190 13820 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8373 105303184 13827 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8374 105303191 13828 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8375 105303183 13835 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8376 105303192 13836 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8377 105303182 13843 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8378 105303193 13844 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8379 105303181 13851 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8380 105303194 13852 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8381 105303180 13859 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8382 105303195 13860 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8383 105303179 13867 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8384 105303196 13868 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8385 105303178 13875 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8386 105303197 13876 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8387 105303198 13884 DOGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

8388 101913114 4601 DOHENY CT CHINO CA 91710

8389 101913113 4608 DOHENY CT CHINO CA 91710

8390 101913116 4613 DOHENY CT CHINO CA 91710

8391 101913112 4620 DOHENY CT CHINO CA 91710

8392 101913117 4625 DOHENY CT CHINO CA 91710

8393 101913111 4632 DOHENY CT CHINO CA 91710

8394 101913118 4637 DOHENY CT CHINO CA 91710

8395 101913110 4644 DOHENY CT CHINO CA 91710

8396 101913119 4649 DOHENY CT CHINO CA 91710

8397 101913109 4656 DOHENY CT CHINO CA 91710

8398 101913120 4661 DOHENY CT CHINO CA 91710

8399 101913108 4668 DOHENY CT CHINO CA 91710

8400 101913121 4673 DOHENY CT CHINO CA 91710

8401 101913146 4682 DOHENY CT CHINO CA 91710

8402 101913122 4685 DOHENY CT CHINO CA 91710

8403 101915106 4709 DOHENY DR CHINO CA 91710

8404 101915107 4719 DOHENY DR CHINO CA 91710

8405 101915108 4729 DOHENY DR CHINO CA 91710

8406 101915109 4737 DOHENY DR CHINO CA 91710

8407 101915110 4747 DOHENY DR CHINO CA 91710

8408 101915111 4755 DOHENY DR CHINO CA 91710

8409 101915112 4765 DOHENY DR CHINO CA 91710

8410 101915113 4773 DOHENY DR CHINO CA 91710

8411 101915114 4783 DOHENY DR CHINO CA 91710

8412 101915115 4791 DOHENY DR CHINO CA 91710

8413 101915116 4799 DOHENY DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 165 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 235 of 1130



8414 101964213 13214 DON JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

8415 101964214 13214 DON JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

8416 101964215 13214 DON JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

8417 101964216 13214 DON JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

8418 101964201 13236 DON JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

8419 101964202 13236 DON JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

8420 101964203 13236 DON JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

8421 101964204 13236 DON JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

8422 101964153 13258 DON JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

8423 101964154 13258 DON JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

8424 101964155 13258 DON JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

8425 101964156 13258 DON JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

8426 101964141 13270 DON JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

8427 101964142 13270 DON JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

8428 101964143 13270 DON JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

8429 101964144 13270 DON JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

8430 101917140 4803 DORINA CT CHINO CA 91710

8431 101917132 4820 DORINA CT CHINO CA 91710

8432 101917138 4823 DORINA CT CHINO CA 91710

8433 101917137 4829 DORINA CT CHINO CA 91710

8434 101917133 4830 DORINA CT CHINO CA 91710

8435 101917136 4837 DORINA CT CHINO CA 91710

8436 101917134 4840 DORINA CT CHINO CA 91710

8437 101917135 4849 DORINA CT CHINO CA 91710

8438 101917139 4815 DORINA ST CHINO CA 91710

8439 105266513 7005 DORLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

8440 105266519 7006 DORLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

8441 105266514 7007 DORLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

8442 105266520 7008 DORLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

8443 105266515 7009 DORLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

8444 105266521 7010 DORLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

8445 105266516 7011 DORLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

8446 105266522 7012 DORLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

8447 105266517 7013 DORLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

8448 105266523 7014 DORLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

8449 105266518 7015 DORLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

8450 105266524 7016 DORLAND ST CHINO CA 91710

8451 105229148 6820 DOVE CT CHINO CA 91710

8452 105229161 6821 DOVE CT CHINO CA 91710

8453 105229149 6832 DOVE CT CHINO CA 91710

8454 105229160 6833 DOVE CT CHINO CA 91710

8455 105229150 6844 DOVE CT CHINO CA 91710

8456 105229159 6845 DOVE CT CHINO CA 91710

8457 105229151 6856 DOVE CT CHINO CA 91710

8458 105229158 6857 DOVE CT CHINO CA 91710

8459 105229152 6868 DOVE CT CHINO CA 91710

8460 105229157 6869 DOVE CT CHINO CA 91710

8461 105229153 6880 DOVE CT CHINO CA 91710

8462 105229156 6881 DOVE CT CHINO CA 91710

8463 105229154 6892 DOVE CT CHINO CA 91710

8464 105229155 6893 DOVE CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 166 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 236 of 1130



8465 101406108 5412 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8466 101406109 5413 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8467 101406110 5435 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8468 101406107 5436 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8469 101406111 5457 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8470 101406106 5460 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8471 101406105 5482 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8472 101406112 5483 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8473 101407118 5525 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8474 101407114 5526 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8475 101407119 5545 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8476 101407113 5546 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8477 101407120 5575 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8478 101407112 5576 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8479 101407121 5595 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8480 101407111 5606 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8481 101407110 5636 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8482 101407106 5655 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8483 101407109 5656 DOVER ST CHINO CA 91710

8484 102621233 7002 DRAKE ST CHINO CA 91710

8485 102621234 7004 DRAKE ST CHINO CA 91710

8486 102621235 7006 DRAKE ST CHINO CA 91710

8487 102621236 7008 DRAKE ST CHINO CA 91710

8488 102621237 7012 DRAKE ST CHINO CA 91710

8489 102621238 7014 DRAKE ST CHINO CA 91710

8490 102621239 7016 DRAKE ST CHINO CA 91710

8491 102621243 7020 DRAKE ST CHINO CA 91710

8492 102621242 7022 DRAKE ST CHINO CA 91710

8493 105362129 6727 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8494 105362107 6730 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8495 105362108 6740 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8496 105362128 6751 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8497 105362109 6754 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8498 105362127 6763 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8499 105362110 6770 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8500 105362126 6773 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8501 105362125 6783 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8502 105362111 6784 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8503 105362124 6795 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8504 105362112 6800 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8505 105362123 6805 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8506 105362122 6815 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8507 105362113 6818 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8508 105362121 6827 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8509 105362120 6837 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8510 105362114 6840 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8511 105362119 6847 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8512 105362115 6858 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8513 105362118 6859 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8514 105362116 6872 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8515 105362117 6886 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 167 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 237 of 1130



8516 105361209 6935 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8517 105361118 6936 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8518 105361208 6945 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8519 105361119 6946 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8520 105361207 6955 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8521 105361120 6956 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8522 105361206 6963 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8523 105361121 6964 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8524 105361205 6973 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8525 105361122 6974 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8526 105361204 6981 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8527 105361123 6982 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8528 105361203 6989 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8529 105361124 6990 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8530 105361202 6999 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8531 105361125 7000 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8532 105361126 7006 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8533 105361201 7007 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8534 105362106 14418 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8535 105362105 14428 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8536 105362104 14438 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8537 105362103 14448 DUBLIN DR CHINO CA 91710

8538 101434201 11852 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8539 101434202 11864 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8540 101434203 11876 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8541 101434204 11880 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8542 101434205 11892 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8543 101434206 11900 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8544 101434207 11908 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8545 101435128 11913 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8546 101434208 11920 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8547 101435127 11923 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8548 101434209 11932 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8549 101435158 11933 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8550 101434210 11936 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8551 101435162 11937 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8552 101434211 11948 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8553 101435161 11949 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8554 101435138 11955 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8555 101434212 11960 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8556 101434213 11972 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8557 101435139 11975 DUNLAP AVE CHINO CA 91710

8558 101464121 12022 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8559 101464132 12023 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8560 101464122 12034 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8561 101464131 12035 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8562 101464123 12046 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8563 101464130 12047 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8564 101464124 12058 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8565 101464129 12059 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8566 101464125 12070 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 168 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 238 of 1130



8567 101464128 12071 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8568 101464126 12082 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8569 101464127 12083 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8570 101501116 12115 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8571 101501117 12116 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8572 101501115 12127 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8573 101501118 12128 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8574 101501114 12139 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8575 101501119 12140 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8576 101501113 12151 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8577 101501120 12152 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8578 101501112 12161 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8579 101501121 12162 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8580 101501111 12173 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8581 101501122 12174 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8582 101501110 12183 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8583 101501123 12184 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8584 101501109 12195 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8585 101501124 12196 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8586 101502407 12205 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8587 101502201 12206 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8588 101502406 12215 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8589 101502202 12216 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8590 101502405 12227 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8591 101502203 12228 DUNLAP PL CHINO CA 91710

8592 102820211 0 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8593 102820211 0 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8594 102851102 0 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8595 102851103 0 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8596 102851104 0 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8597 102851105 0 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8598 102851121 15439 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8599 102851122 15469 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8600 102851123 15485 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8601 102850126 15497 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8602 102851101 15506 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8603 102850132 15515 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8604 102850111 15516 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8605 102850110 15536 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8606 102850133 15556 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8607 102850134 15590 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8608 102850131 15621 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8609 102850135 15632 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8610 102850104 15642 DUPONT AVE CHINO CA 91710

8611 101936107 3749 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8612 101936310 3750 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8613 101936108 3751 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8614 101936117 3767 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8615 101936309 3772 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8616 101936118 3777 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8617 101936308 3784 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 169 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 239 of 1130



8618 101936119 3787 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8619 101936120 3797 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8620 101936307 3798 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8621 101936121 3807 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8622 101936122 3817 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8623 101936123 3827 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8624 101936124 3837 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8625 101936134 3847 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8626 101936135 3857 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8627 101936136 3867 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8628 101936137 3877 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8629 101936138 3887 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8630 101936139 3897 DURANGO ST CHINO CA 91710

8631 105363119 14110 DURAZNO AVE CHINO CA 91710

8632 105363118 14130 DURAZNO AVE CHINO CA 91710

8633 105363135 14131 DURAZNO AVE CHINO CA 91710

8634 105363117 14150 DURAZNO AVE CHINO CA 91710

8635 105363134 14151 DURAZNO AVE CHINO CA 91710

8636 105363116 14170 DURAZNO AVE CHINO CA 91710

8637 105363133 14171 DURAZNO AVE CHINO CA 91710

8638 105363115 14190 DURAZNO AVE CHINO CA 91710

8639 105363132 14191 DURAZNO AVE CHINO CA 91710

8640 105363114 14210 DURAZNO AVE CHINO CA 91710

8641 105363131 14211 DURAZNO AVE CHINO CA 91710

8642 105364118 14220 DURAZNO AVE CHINO CA 91710

8643 105364130 14221 DURAZNO AVE CHINO CA 91710

8644 105364117 14230 DURAZNO AVE CHINO CA 91710

8645 105364129 14231 DURAZNO AVE CHINO CA 91710

8646 105364116 14240 DURAZNO AVE CHINO CA 91710

8647 105364128 14241 DURAZNO AVE CHINO CA 91710

8648 105364115 14250 DURAZNO AVE CHINO CA 91710

8649 102327473 0 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8650 102327549 0 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8651 102329156 0 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8652 102373274 0 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8653 105201156 6541 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8654 105201157 6551 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8655 105201158 6561 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8656 105201159 6571 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8657 105201160 6581 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8658 105201161 6591 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8659 105202117 6611 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8660 105202116 6621 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8661 105202115 6631 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8662 105202114 6641 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8663 105202113 6651 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8664 105202112 6661 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8665 105202111 6671 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8666 105202110 6681 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8667 105202109 6691 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8668 105203145 6703 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 170 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 240 of 1130



8669 105203144 6711 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8670 105203127 6712 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8671 105203143 6719 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8672 105203128 6720 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8673 105203142 6727 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8674 105203129 6728 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8675 105203141 6735 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8676 105203130 6736 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8677 105203140 6743 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8678 105203139 6751 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8679 105203138 6759 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8680 105203137 6767 EAGLE DR CHINO CA 91710

8681 105531109 0 EARHART CT CHINO CA 91710

8682 105531110 0 EARHART CT CHINO CA 91710

8683 105531111 0 EARHART CT CHINO CA 91710

8684 105531138 15741 EARHART CT CHINO CA 91710

8685 105531506 15742 EARHART CT CHINO CA 91710

8686 105531505 15746 EARHART CT CHINO CA 91710

8687 105531504 15748 EARHART CT CHINO CA 91710

8688 105531139 15751 EARHART CT CHINO CA 91710

8689 105531503 15752 EARHART CT CHINO CA 91710

8690 105531502 15754 EARHART CT CHINO CA 91708

8691 105531501 15756 EARHART CT CHINO CA 91710

8692 105531140 15761 EARHART CT CHINO CA 91710

8693 101930117 13252 EAST  END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8694 101325111 0 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8695 101327110 0 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8696 101327111 0 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8697 101352111 0 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8698 101352116 0 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8699 101353104 0 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8700 101627111 0 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8701 101627113 0 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8702 101628103 0 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8703 101655117 0 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8704 101657109 0 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8705 101313118 11407 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8706 101326102 11446 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8707 101326103 11480 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8708 101314106 11505 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8709 101326118 11508 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8710 101314105 11529 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8711 101326120 11532 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8712 101314104 11541 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8713 101314103 11557 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8714 101326106 11560 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8715 101326107 11560 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8716 101326108 11576 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8717 101326109 11576 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8718 101314102 11581 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8719 101326110 11586 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 171 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 241 of 1130



8720 101314101 11591 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8721 101325114 11605 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8722 101326111 11614 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8723 101325113 11621 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8724 101325112 11629 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8725 101326112 11630 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8726 101326113 11630 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8727 101326114 11650 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8728 101326115 11666 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8729 101327101 11708 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8730 101328116 11727 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8731 101327113 11818 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8732 101327114 11852 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8733 101327106 11872 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8734 101352118 12006 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8735 101350112 12011 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8736 101350113 12019 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8737 101350114 12027 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8738 101352104 12040 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8739 101601106 12126 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8740 101601108 12152 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8741 101601109 12174 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8742 101601110 12196 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8743 101602133 12240 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8744 101602130 12260 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8745 101602129 12280 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8746 101627122 12320 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8747 101627121 12340 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8748 101627120 12360 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8749 101627119 12390 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8750 101628101 12410 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8751 101628117 12438 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8752 101628118 12448 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8753 101625134 12473 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8754 101628119 12480 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8755 101632105 12571 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8756 101631110 12610 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8757 101631111 12610 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8758 101632203 12653 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8759 101632202 12673 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8760 101632201 12693 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8761 101657108 12708 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8762 101654128 12709 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8763 101657115 12730 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8764 101657116 12742 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8765 101657111 12758 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8766 101654138 12767 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8767 101657112 12792 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8768 101655116 12807 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8769 101655115 12817 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8770 101656101 12818 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 172 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 242 of 1130



8771 101656102 12830 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8772 101655114 12835 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8773 101656103 12844 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8774 101655113 12845 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8775 101655112 12859 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8776 101655111 12869 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8777 101905113 12941 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8778 101903124 12948 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8779 101905112 12951 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8780 101905111 12963 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8781 101903115 12964 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8782 101905110 12973 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8783 101903116 12978 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8784 101905109 12981 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8785 101905108 12993 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8786 101903117 12994 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8787 101904108 13004 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8788 101905107 13007 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8789 101905106 13019 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8790 101904109 13020 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8791 101905105 13029 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8792 101904110 13032 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8793 101905104 13045 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8794 101905103 13055 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8795 101905102 13069 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8796 101904111 13070 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8797 101905101 13093 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8798 101904112 13094 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8799 101928113 13107 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8800 101929113 13120 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8801 101929114 13144 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8802 101929115 13166 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8803 101928111 13183 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8804 101928115 13195 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8805 101929110 13200 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8806 101928108 13209 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8807 101930118 13214 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8808 101928107 13219 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8809 101928106 13233 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8810 101928105 13251 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8811 101928104 13255 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8812 101930104 13276 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8813 101928103 13285 EAST END AVE CHINO CA 91710

8814 101623203 0 EAST MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

8815 101623208 0 EAST MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

8816 101625133 0 EAST MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

8817 105533115 0 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8818 105533322 0 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8819 105541106 0 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8820 105541107 0 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8821 105544119 0 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

Page 173 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 243 of 1130



8822 105544120 0 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8823 105555156 0 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8824 105555157 0 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8825 105718139 0 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8826 105718140 0 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8827 105743106 0 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8828 105743108 0 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8829 105534164 8312 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

8830 105534167 8322 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

8831 105534143 8332 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

8832 105534146 8342 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

8833 105534149 8352 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

8834 105533262 8459 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8835 105533264 8463 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8836 105533265 8465 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8837 105533266 8471 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8838 105533267 8473 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8839 105533268 8475 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8840 105533269 8477 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8841 105533247 8481 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8842 105533248 8485 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8843 105533249 8489 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8844 105533250 8491 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8845 105533251 8493 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8846 105533252 8495 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8847 105533253 8497 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8848 105555139 15821 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

8849 105555140 15827 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

8850 105555141 15833 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

8851 105555143 15845 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8852 105555144 15851 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

8853 105745357 16539 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8854 105745358 16547 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8855 105745359 16555 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8856 105745105 16575 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8857 105745106 16581 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8858 105745107 16589 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8859 105745108 16595 EAST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

8860 101648430 12784 EASY ST CHINO CA 91710

8861 101648431 12794 EASY ST CHINO CA 91710

8862 101647214 12795 EASY ST CHINO CA 91710

8863 101647213 12803 EASY ST CHINO CA 91710

8864 101647102 12804 EASY ST CHINO CA 91710

8865 101647212 12809 EASY ST CHINO CA 91710

8866 101647103 12810 EASY ST CHINO CA 91710

8867 101647211 12817 EASY ST CHINO CA 91710

8868 101647104 12818 EASY ST CHINO CA 91710

8869 101647210 12827 EASY ST CHINO CA 91710

8870 101647105 12828 EASY ST CHINO CA 91710

8871 101647209 12837 EASY ST CHINO CA 91710

8872 101647106 12838 EASY ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 174 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 244 of 1130



8873 101647208 12847 EASY ST CHINO CA 91710

8874 101647107 12848 EASY ST CHINO CA 91710

8875 101647108 12858 EASY ST CHINO CA 91710

8876 105323131 0 EDAM ST CHINO CA 91710

8877 105324168 0 EDAM ST CHINO CA 91710

8878 105324168 0 EDAM ST CHINO CA 91710

8879 105534199 0 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8880 105534282 0 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8881 105534163 8311 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8882 105534220 8314 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8883 105534219 8316 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8884 105534218 8318 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8885 105534165 8321 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8886 105534166 8323 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8887 105534223 8324 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8888 105534222 8326 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8889 105534221 8328 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8890 105534141 8331 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8891 105534142 8333 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8892 105534243 8334 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8893 105534242 8336 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8894 105534241 8338 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

8895 105534144 8341 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8896 105534145 8343 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8897 105534246 8344 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8898 105534245 8346 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8899 105534244 8348 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8900 105534147 8351 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8901 105534148 8353 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8902 105534249 8354 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8903 105534248 8356 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8904 105534247 8358 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8905 105534150 8361 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8906 105534151 8363 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8907 105534252 8364 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8908 105534251 8366 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8909 105534250 8368 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8910 105534122 8371 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

8911 105534255 8372 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8912 105534123 8373 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

8913 105534254 8374 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

8914 105534253 8376 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8915 105534258 8380 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8916 105534125 8381 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

8917 105534257 8382 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8918 105534126 8383 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

8919 105534256 8384 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8920 105534271 8388 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8921 105534270 8390 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8922 105534269 8392 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8923 105534262 8394 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 175 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 245 of 1130



8924 105534128 8395 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

8925 105534273 8396 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8926 105534272 8398 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8927 105534265 8402 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8928 105534264 8408 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8929 105534263 8410 EDGEWOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

8930 102614106 0 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8931 102615159 0 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8932 102615164 0 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8933 102616103 0 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8934 102616172 0 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8935 102616271 0 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8936 102621180 0 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8937 102615143 6746 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8938 102615213 6747 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8939 102615144 6752 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8940 102615212 6755 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8941 102615145 6760 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8942 102615211 6761 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8943 102615146 6768 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8944 102615210 6769 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8945 102615147 6776 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8946 102615209 6777 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8947 102615149 6782 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8948 102615148 6784 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8949 102615208 6785 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8950 102615150 6790 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8951 102615207 6791 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8952 102615151 6820 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8953 102615206 6821 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8954 102615152 6832 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8955 102615205 6835 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8956 102615153 6846 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8957 102615204 6847 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8958 102615154 6850 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8959 102615155 6858 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8960 102615203 6859 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8961 102615156 6870 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8962 102615202 6871 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8963 102615157 6882 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8964 102615201 6885 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8965 102616112 6891 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8966 102616111 6897 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8967 102616207 6937 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8968 102616206 6941 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8969 102616205 6945 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8970 102616204 6951 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8971 102616203 6959 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8972 102616202 6965 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8973 102616201 6973 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8974 102621125 6992 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 176 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 246 of 1130



8975 102621103 6993 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8976 102621124 6996 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8977 102621104 6997 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8978 102621123 7000 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8979 102621105 7001 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8980 102621149 7009 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8981 102621150 7013 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8982 102621151 7017 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8983 102621152 7021 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8984 102621129 7022 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8985 102621128 7026 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8986 102621127 7030 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8987 102621165 7032 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8988 102621166 7036 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8989 102621168 7038 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8990 102621167 7042 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8991 102621169 7046 EDINBORO ST CHINO CA 91710

8992 102101115 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

8993 102101116 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

8994 102217116 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

8995 102217123 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

8996 102229104 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

8997 102605123 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

8998 102605126 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

8999 102605127 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9000 102605128 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9001 102605129 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9002 102605130 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9003 102605131 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9004 102605132 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9005 102638247 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9006 102638251 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9007 102638252 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9008 102638253 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9009 105325136 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9010 105327106 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9011 105363102 0 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9012 102242109 4107 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9013 102224107 4110 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9014 102241105 4271 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9015 102222117 4300 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9016 102243109 4361 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9017 102222110 4450 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9018 102246105 4525 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9019 102217136 4570 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9020 102246109 4575 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9021 102217112 4650 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9022 102245108 4681 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9023 102246111 4681 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9024 102101124 4900 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9025 102139105 4925 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 177 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 247 of 1130



9026 102101123 4950 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9027 102139104 4975 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9028 102139121 5051 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9029 102139122 5075 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9030 102101117 5088 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9031 102102104 5150 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9032 102136140 5171 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9033 102136121 5211 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9034 102102126 5228 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9035 102102123 5270 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9036 102134103 5410 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9037 102120220 5548 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9038 102120219 5556 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9039 102120221 5564 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9040 102120222 5572 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9041 102120223 5580 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9042 105325104 6522 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9043 105325103 6566 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9044 105325102 6622 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9045 105344116 6921 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9046 105327109 6950 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9047 105344117 6951 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9048 105344127 6981 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9049 105344104 6995 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9050 105344105 7025 EDISON AVE CHINO CA 91710

9051 105229179 0 EGRET ST CHINO CA 91710

9052 105229182 0 EGRET ST CHINO CA 91710

9053 105265257 0 EGRET ST CHINO CA 91710

9054 105265268 0 EGRET ST CHINO CA 91710

9055 105204169 6818 EGRET ST CHINO CA 91710

9056 105229177 6819 EGRET ST CHINO CA 91710

9057 105204168 6830 EGRET ST CHINO CA 91710

9058 105229178 6831 EGRET ST CHINO CA 91710

9059 105204167 6842 EGRET ST CHINO CA 91710

9060 105204166 6854 EGRET ST CHINO CA 91710

9061 105229180 6855 EGRET ST CHINO CA 91710

9062 105204198 6866 EGRET ST CHINO CA 91710

9063 105229181 6867 EGRET ST CHINO CA 91710

9064 105204197 6878 EGRET ST CHINO CA 91710

9065 105204196 6890 EGRET ST CHINO CA 91710

9066 105229183 6891 EGRET ST CHINO CA 91710

9067 101546217 6213 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9068 101546232 6222 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9069 101546231 6234 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9070 101546218 6235 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9071 101546230 6246 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9072 101546219 6247 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9073 101546229 6258 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9074 101546220 6259 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9075 101546228 6260 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9076 101546221 6261 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 178 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 248 of 1130



9077 101546227 6272 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9078 101546222 6273 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9079 101546226 6284 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9080 101546223 6285 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9081 101546225 6296 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9082 101546224 6297 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9083 101547417 6300 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9084 101547501 6301 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9085 101547416 6312 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9086 101547502 6313 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9087 101547415 6324 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9088 101547503 6325 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9089 101547414 6336 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9090 101547413 6348 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9091 101547412 6360 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9092 105147230 6642 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9093 105147219 6643 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9094 105147229 6654 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9095 105147220 6655 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9096 105147228 6666 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9097 105147221 6667 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9098 105147227 6678 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9099 105147222 6679 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9100 105147226 6680 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9101 105147223 6681 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9102 105147225 6692 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9103 105147224 6693 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9104 105146138 6802 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9105 105146125 6803 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9106 105146137 6812 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9107 105146126 6815 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9108 105146136 6822 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9109 105146127 6825 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9110 105146135 6832 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9111 105146128 6835 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9112 105146134 6842 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9113 105146129 6845 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9114 105146133 6852 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9115 105146130 6855 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9116 105146132 6862 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9117 105146131 6865 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9118 101547411 12513 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9119 101547410 12525 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9120 101547504 12536 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9121 101547409 12537 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9122 101547408 12547 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9123 101547505 12548 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9124 101547506 12560 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9125 101547407 12561 EISENHOWER CT CHINO CA 91710

9126 102602101 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9127 102611101 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

Page 179 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 249 of 1130



9128 102709105 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9129 102712104 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9130 102712105 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9131 102712130 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9132 102721104 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9133 102725101 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9134 102727101 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9135 102736101 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9136 102739101 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9137 102739102 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9138 102740101 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9139 102740102 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9140 102740103 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9141 102740104 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9142 102745101 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9143 102745102 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9144 102746101 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9145 102746102 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9146 102747101 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9147 102747102 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9148 102747103 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9149 102747201 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9150 102747202 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9151 102747203 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9152 102749107 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9153 102749201 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9154 102820221 0 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9155 105727104 8181 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9156 102820240 15278 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9157 102820241 15280 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9158 102820242 15288 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9159 102820243 15298 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9160 102820250 15302 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9161 102820247 15308 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9162 102820246 15318 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9163 102820245 15338 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9164 102820253 15342 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9165 102820244 15368 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9166 102850101 15632 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9167 102849101 15650 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9168 102849102 15710 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9169 102849108 15740 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9170 102820226 15780 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9171 102712131 15800 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9172 102712132 15800 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9173 102712133 15800 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9174 102712134 15800 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9175 102712135 15800 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9176 102712136 15800 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9177 102712137 15800 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9178 102712129 15830 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

Page 180 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 250 of 1130



9179 102712102 15978 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9180 102720105 16043 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9181 102720106 16051 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9182 102740105 16600 EL PRADO RD CHINO CA 91710

9183 101511301 12206 ELDERBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

9184 101511206 12207 ELDERBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

9185 101511205 12217 ELDERBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

9186 101511302 12218 ELDERBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

9187 101511204 12227 ELDERBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

9188 101511303 12228 ELDERBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

9189 102015307 6363 ELENA ST CHINO CA 91710

9190 102015308 6375 ELENA ST CHINO CA 91710

9191 102015309 6387 ELENA ST CHINO CA 91710

9192 102015310 6399 ELENA ST CHINO CA 91710

9193 102015311 6403 ELENA ST CHINO CA 91710

9194 102015312 6415 ELENA ST CHINO CA 91710

9195 102015313 6427 ELENA ST CHINO CA 91710

9196 102015314 6439 ELENA ST CHINO CA 91710

9197 102015315 6441 ELENA ST CHINO CA 91710

9198 102015316 6453 ELENA ST CHINO CA 91710

9199 102015317 6465 ELENA ST CHINO CA 91710

9200 102015318 6477 ELENA ST CHINO CA 91710

9201 102015319 6489 ELENA ST CHINO CA 91710

9202 102015320 6495 ELENA ST CHINO CA 91710

9203 105555153 0 ELFIN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9204 105555158 0 ELFIN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9205 105555115 15807 ELFIN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9206 105555114 15810 ELFIN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9207 105555116 15815 ELFIN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9208 105555113 15818 ELFIN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9209 105555117 15823 ELFIN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9210 105555112 15826 ELFIN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9211 105555118 15831 ELFIN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9212 105555111 15832 ELFIN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9213 105555119 15839 ELFIN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91708

9214 105555110 15840 ELFIN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9215 105555120 15847 ELFIN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9216 105555109 15848 ELFIN FOREST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9217 102035124 13326 ELLIOT AVE CHINO CA 91710

9218 102035126 13327 ELLIOT AVE CHINO CA 91710

9219 102035130 13352 ELLIOT AVE CHINO CA 91710

9220 102035127 13355 ELLIOT AVE CHINO CA 91710

9221 105302185 6552 ELM CT CHINO CA 91710

9222 105324157 6553 ELM CT CHINO CA 91710

9223 105302186 6562 ELM CT CHINO CA 91710

9224 105302187 6572 ELM CT CHINO CA 91710

9225 105324155 6573 ELM CT CHINO CA 91710

9226 105303153 6732 ELM CT CHINO CA 91710

9227 105323133 6733 ELM CT CHINO CA 91710

9228 105303154 6742 ELM CT CHINO CA 91710

9229 105323118 6743 ELM CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 181 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 251 of 1130



9230 105303155 6752 ELM CT CHINO CA 91710

9231 105323117 6753 ELM CT CHINO CA 91710

9232 105303156 6762 ELM CT CHINO CA 91710

9233 105323116 6763 ELM CT CHINO CA 91710

9234 105303157 6772 ELM CT CHINO CA 91710

9235 101317109 4411 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9236 101310116 4412 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9237 101317110 4441 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9238 101310119 4442 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9239 101310118 4464 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9240 101317111 4465 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9241 101310120 4484 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9242 101317112 4485 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9243 101309113 4534 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9244 101309119 4535 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9245 101309114 4554 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9246 101309118 4555 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9247 101309115 4582 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9248 101309117 4583 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9249 105324156 6563 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9250 105302142 6588 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9251 105324138 6589 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9252 105302143 6596 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9253 105324137 6597 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9254 105302144 6606 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9255 105324136 6607 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9256 105302145 6616 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9257 105324135 6617 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9258 105324134 6627 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9259 105324133 6637 ELM ST CHINO CA 91710

9260 102613106 0 ELMHURST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9261 102613107 0 ELMHURST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9262 102617156 0 ELMHURST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9263 102620153 0 ELMHURST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9264 102620158 0 ELMHURST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9265 102623149 0 ELMHURST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9266 102623150 0 ELMHURST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9267 102624134 0 ELMHURST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9268 102624135 0 ELMHURST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9269 102617132 14433 ELMHURST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9270 102617131 14449 ELMHURST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9271 102620101 14591 ELMHURST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9272 102620102 14595 ELMHURST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9273 102620103 14599 ELMHURST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9274 102620104 14605 ELMHURST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9275 102620105 14609 ELMHURST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9276 102620106 14615 ELMHURST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9277 102620107 14619 ELMHURST AVE CHINO CA 91710

9278 105740232 0 EMBARK WAY CHINO CA 91708

9279 105740219 16370 EMBARK WAY CHINO CA 91708

9280 105740217 16378 EMBARK WAY CHINO CA 91708

Page 182 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 252 of 1130



9281 105740218 16380 EMBARK WAY CHINO CA 91708

9282 105740216 16388 EMBARK WAY CHINO CA 91708

9283 105740214 16389 EMBARK WAY CHINO CA 91708

9284 105740215 16390 EMBARK WAY CHINO CA 91708

9285 105740253 16414 EMBARK WAY CHINO CA 91708

9286 105740260 16424 EMBARK WAY CHINO CA 91708

9287 101532514 4930 EMERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

9288 101532509 4935 EMERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

9289 101532513 4940 EMERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

9290 101532510 4945 EMERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

9291 101532512 4950 EMERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

9292 101532511 4955 EMERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

9293 105363120 6530 ENCINA ST CHINO CA 91710

9294 105363121 6540 ENCINA ST CHINO CA 91710

9295 105363122 6550 ENCINA ST CHINO CA 91710

9296 105363123 6560 ENCINA ST CHINO CA 91710

9297 105363136 6565 ENCINA ST CHINO CA 91710

9298 105363124 6570 ENCINA ST CHINO CA 91710

9299 105363103 6610 ENCINA ST CHINO CA 91710

9300 105363107 6611 ENCINA ST CHINO CA 91710

9301 105363104 6620 ENCINA ST CHINO CA 91710

9302 105363106 6621 ENCINA ST CHINO CA 91710

9303 105363105 6630 ENCINA ST CHINO CA 91710

9304 105530139 8027 ENGLESMA ST CHINO CA 91710

9305 105530148 8028 ENGLESMA ST CHINO CA 91710

9306 105530140 8035 ENGLESMA ST CHINO CA 91710

9307 105530147 8036 ENGLESMA ST CHINO CA 91710

9308 105530146 8042 ENGLESMA ST CHINO CA 91710

9309 105530141 8043 ENGLESMA ST CHINO CA 91710

9310 105530145 8050 ENGLESMA ST CHINO CA 91710

9311 105530144 8058 ENGLESMA ST CHINO CA 91710

9312 105530142 8059 ENGLESMA ST CHINO CA 91710

9313 105530143 8066 ENGLESMA ST CHINO CA 91710

9314 101957206 4050 ENRICO ST CHINO CA 91710

9315 101957205 4054 ENRICO ST CHINO CA 91710

9316 101957204 4062 ENRICO ST CHINO CA 91710

9317 101957203 4070 ENRICO ST CHINO CA 91710

9318 101957202 4086 ENRICO ST CHINO CA 91710

9319 101957201 4094 ENRICO ST CHINO CA 91710

9320 105512106 8561 ENTERPRISE WAY CHINO CA 91710

9321 105512107 8599 ENTERPRISE WAY CHINO CA 91710

9322 105511104 8646 ENTERPRISE WAY CHINO CA 91710

9323 105512108 8655 ENTERPRISE WAY CHINO CA 91710

9324 105510105 8719 ENTERPRISE WAY CHINO CA 91710

9325 102035119 5806 EQUESTRIAN CT CHINO CA 91710

9326 102042108 5813 EQUESTRIAN CT CHINO CA 91710

9327 102035118 5820 EQUESTRIAN CT CHINO CA 91710

9328 102042109 5827 EQUESTRIAN CT CHINO CA 91710

9329 102035117 5834 EQUESTRIAN CT CHINO CA 91710

9330 102042110 5841 EQUESTRIAN CT CHINO CA 91710

9331 102035116 5848 EQUESTRIAN CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 183 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 253 of 1130



9332 102042111 5855 EQUESTRIAN CT CHINO CA 91710

9333 102035115 5862 EQUESTRIAN CT CHINO CA 91710

9334 102042112 5869 EQUESTRIAN CT CHINO CA 91710

9335 105710149 16200 EQUINOX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9336 105710150 16205 EQUINOX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9337 105710148 16208 EQUINOX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9338 105710147 16212 EQUINOX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9339 105710151 16213 EQUINOX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9340 105710152 16217 EQUINOX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9341 105710146 16218 EQUINOX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9342 105710153 16225 EQUINOX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9343 105710145 16226 EQUINOX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9344 105710154 16231 EQUINOX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9345 105710144 16232 EQUINOX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9346 105710155 16239 EQUINOX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9347 105710143 16240 EQUINOX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9348 105710156 16245 EQUINOX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9349 105710142 16246 EQUINOX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9350 105745123 16574 ESCAPADE PL CHINO CA 91708

9351 105745114 16575 ESCAPADE PL CHINO CA 91708

9352 105745122 16580 ESCAPADE PL CHINO CA 91708

9353 105745115 16581 ESCAPADE PL CHINO CA 91708

9354 105745121 16584 ESCAPADE PL CHINO CA 91708

9355 105745120 16586 ESCAPADE PL CHINO CA 91708

9356 105745117 16587 ESCAPADE PL CHINO CA 91708

9357 105745119 16588 ESCAPADE PL CHINO CA 91708

9358 105745118 16589 ESCAPADE PL CHINO CA 91708

9359 101960121 3619 ESPERANZA DR CHINO CA 91710

9360 101960120 3635 ESPERANZA DR CHINO CA 91710

9361 101960125 3636 ESPERANZA DR CHINO CA 91710

9362 101960119 3651 ESPERANZA DR CHINO CA 91710

9363 101960126 3652 ESPERANZA DR CHINO CA 91710

9364 101960118 3667 ESPERANZA DR CHINO CA 91710

9365 101960127 3668 ESPERANZA DR CHINO CA 91710

9366 101960128 3684 ESPERANZA DR CHINO CA 91710

9367 101311106 11417 ESSEX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9368 101311108 11425 ESSEX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9369 101311110 11435 ESSEX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9370 101311112 11443 ESSEX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9371 101311114 11451 ESSEX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9372 101311116 11459 ESSEX AVE CHINO CA 91710

9373 101653407 3906 ESTRELLA DR CHINO CA 91710

9374 101653102 3925 ESTRELLA DR CHINO CA 91710

9375 101653406 3926 ESTRELLA DR CHINO CA 91710

9376 101653103 3945 ESTRELLA DR CHINO CA 91710

9377 101653104 3975 ESTRELLA DR CHINO CA 91710

9378 101653201 3976 ESTRELLA DR CHINO CA 91710

9379 102136120 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9380 102162105 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9381 102238201 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9382 102238203 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 184 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 254 of 1130



9383 102513305 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9384 102513308 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9385 102625101 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9386 102630465 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91708

9387 102253111 4250 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9388 102256102 4250 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9389 102253112 4340 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9390 102253113 4340 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9391 102251102 4550 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9392 102251104 4626 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9393 102513306 4641 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9394 102513307 4647 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9395 102513302 4659 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9396 102513303 4667 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9397 102513304 4681 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9398 102250104 4730 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9399 102515112 4775 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9400 102250105 4780 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9401 102250106 4850 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9402 102139140 4980 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9403 102139134 5010 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9404 102162103 5045 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9405 102139138 5060 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9406 102136141 5138 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9407 102136144 5150 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9408 102162104 5151 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9409 102136152 5240 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9410 102136153 5280 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9411 102626172 5990 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9412 102626173 5992 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9413 102626174 5994 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9414 102626175 5996 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9415 102626176 5998 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9416 102626213 6002 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9417 102626214 6004 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9418 102626215 6006 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9419 102626216 6008 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9420 102626217 6010 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9421 102626218 6012 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9422 102626219 6014 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9423 102626220 6016 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9424 102626221 6018 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9425 102626222 6020 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9426 102626201 6024 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9427 102626202 6026 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9428 102626203 6028 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9429 102626204 6030 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9430 102626205 6032 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9431 102626206 6034 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9432 102626207 6036 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9433 102626208 6038 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 185 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 255 of 1130



9434 102626209 6040 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9435 102626210 6042 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9436 102626225 6046 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91708

9437 102626226 6048 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91708

9438 102626227 6050 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91708

9439 102626228 6052 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91708

9440 102626229 6054 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91708

9441 102626231 6058 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91708

9442 102626232 6060 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91708

9443 102626233 6062 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91708

9444 102626234 6064 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91708

9445 102626235 6066 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91708

9446 102630475 6073 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9447 102630474 6081 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9448 102630469 6085 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9449 102626264 6088 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9450 102626265 6090 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9451 102626266 6092 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9452 102630468 6093 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9453 102626267 6094 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9454 102627158 6162 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9455 102627138 6163 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9456 102627157 6166 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9457 102627139 6167 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9458 102627156 6170 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9459 102627140 6171 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9460 102627155 6174 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9461 102627141 6175 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9462 102627154 6178 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9463 102627142 6179 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9464 102627153 6182 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9465 102627143 6183 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9466 102627144 6187 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9467 102627152 6188 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9468 102627145 6189 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9469 102627151 6190 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9470 102627146 6193 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9471 102627163 6194 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9472 102627132 6197 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9473 102627162 6198 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9474 102627133 6199 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9475 102627161 6200 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9476 102627134 6203 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9477 102627160 6204 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9478 102627135 6207 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9479 102627159 6208 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9480 102627136 6211 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9481 102627137 6213 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9482 102627170 6222 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9483 102627126 6223 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9484 102627169 6226 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 186 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 256 of 1130



9485 102627127 6227 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9486 102627168 6230 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9487 102627128 6231 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9488 102627167 6236 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9489 102627129 6239 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9490 102627166 6240 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9491 102627130 6243 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9492 102627131 6245 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9493 102627165 6246 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9494 102628143 6247 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9495 102628155 6250 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9496 102628144 6251 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9497 102628154 6252 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9498 102628145 6253 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9499 102628153 6256 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9500 102628146 6257 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9501 102628147 6259 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9502 102628152 6260 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9503 102628148 6261 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9504 102628151 6262 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9505 102628150 6266 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9506 102628164 6302 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9507 102628163 6308 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9508 102628162 6312 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9509 102628161 6320 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9510 102628111 6325 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9511 102628160 6326 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9512 102628159 6330 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9513 102628158 6336 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9514 102628157 6340 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9515 102628156 6346 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9516 102628171 6410 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9517 102628170 6416 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9518 102628169 6420 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9519 102628168 6426 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9520 102628167 6430 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9521 102628166 6436 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9522 102623223 6491 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9523 102623224 6493 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9524 102623225 6495 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9525 102623226 6501 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9526 102623227 6503 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9527 102623228 6505 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9528 102623220 6506 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9529 102623219 6510 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9530 102623229 6511 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9531 102623218 6512 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9532 102623230 6513 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9533 102623231 6515 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9534 102623217 6522 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9535 102623233 6525 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 187 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 257 of 1130



9536 102623216 6526 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9537 102623234 6527 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9538 102623235 6529 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9539 102623215 6530 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9540 102623213 6536 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9541 102623212 6538 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9542 102623236 6539 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9543 102623211 6540 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9544 102623237 6541 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9545 102623210 6546 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9546 102623238 6547 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9547 102623239 6549 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9548 102623209 6550 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9549 102623240 6551 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9550 102623208 6552 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9551 102623206 6558 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9552 102623241 6559 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9553 102623205 6560 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9554 102623242 6561 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9555 102623204 6562 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9556 102623243 6563 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9557 102623244 6571 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9558 102623245 6575 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9559 102623246 6579 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9560 102624224 6582 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9561 102624223 6586 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9562 102624222 6588 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9563 102624221 6596 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9564 102624228 6597 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9565 102624220 6598 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9566 102624229 6599 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9567 102624254 6601 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9568 102624219 6602 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9569 102624230 6607 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9570 102624231 6609 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9571 102624232 6611 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9572 102624218 6612 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9573 102624217 6616 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9574 102624216 6618 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9575 102624233 6621 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9576 102624213 6622 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9577 102624234 6625 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9578 102624212 6626 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9579 102624235 6627 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9580 102624211 6628 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9581 102624236 6631 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9582 102624237 6635 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9583 102624238 6637 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9584 102624210 6638 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9585 102624209 6640 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9586 102624239 6641 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 188 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 258 of 1130



9587 102624208 6642 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9588 102624240 6645 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9589 102624241 6647 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9590 102624242 6657 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9591 102624263 6658 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9592 102624243 6659 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9593 102624262 6660 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9594 102624244 6661 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9595 102624261 6662 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9596 102624245 6667 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9597 102624246 6671 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9598 102624260 6672 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9599 102624247 6673 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9600 102624259 6676 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9601 102624258 6678 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9602 102624248 6681 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9603 102624249 6685 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9604 102624257 6688 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9605 102624250 6689 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9606 102624256 6690 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9607 102624255 6692 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO CA 91710

9608 102610201 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9609 102621102 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9610 102621186 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9611 105205111 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9612 105205120 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9613 105205122 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9614 105237354 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9615 105259426 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9616 105266501 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9617 105306109 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9618 105327102 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9619 105344106 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9620 105344108 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9621 105361288 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9622 105607123 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9623 105608102 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9624 105608103 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9625 105608104 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9626 105625101 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9627 105626102 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9628 105628102 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9629 105639101 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9630 105720101 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9631 105720102 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9632 105723103 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9633 105723104 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9634 105724101 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9635 105724102 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9636 105725103 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9637 105726203 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 189 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 259 of 1130



9638 105726206 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9639 105726208 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9640 105726302 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9641 105726303 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9642 105726304 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9643 105726305 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9644 105727103 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9645 105727105 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9646 105730148 0 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9647 105205112 12956 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9648 105205113 12962 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9649 105205114 12976 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9650 105205115 12986 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9651 105205116 13012 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9652 105205117 13024 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9653 105205118 13046 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9654 105205125 13062 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9655 105205121 13078 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9656 105205123 13102 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9657 105205124 13134 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9658 105236104 13386 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9659 105322104 13916 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9660 105322105 13948 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9661 105327101 14042 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9662 105327103 14058 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9663 105327110 14088 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9664 105344107 14136 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9665 105344109 14152 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9666 105344112 14178 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9667 105344113 14196 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9668 105343118 14266 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9669 105343120 14270 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9670 105343122 14276 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9671 105343124 14280 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9672 102607102 15180 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9673 102610104 15180 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9674 102610105 15180 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9675 102610107 15180 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9676 102610108 15180 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9677 102610109 15180 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9678 102610110 15180 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9679 102610111 15180 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9680 102610112 15180 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9681 105607115 15705 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9682 105607117 15709 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9683 105607116 15713 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9684 105607120 15801 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91708

9685 105606107 15820 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9686 105607121 15841 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91708

9687 105607118 15881 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91708

9688 105607122 15893 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 190 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 260 of 1130



9689 105605103 15910 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9690 105611107 15915 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91708

9691 105611106 15921 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91708

9692 105614107 15950 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9693 105611108 15961 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9694 105612105 15961 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9695 105612106 15961 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9696 105625105 16125 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9697 105625103 16185 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9698 105625104 16185 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9699 105625102 16231 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9700 105628104 16305 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9701 105638104 16380 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9702 105628103 16395 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9703 105638108 16516 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9704 105639204 16651 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9705 105720103 16700 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9706 105639202 16723 EUCLID AVE CHINO CA 91710

9707 101407117 5522 EVERGREEN CT CHINO CA 91710

9708 101426114 5525 EVERGREEN CT CHINO CA 91710

9709 101407116 5544 EVERGREEN CT CHINO CA 91710

9710 101426115 5545 EVERGREEN CT CHINO CA 91710

9711 101407115 5556 EVERGREEN CT CHINO CA 91710

9712 102619171 0 EXCELSIOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

9713 102619176 0 EXCELSIOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

9714 102619130 14585 EXCELSIOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

9715 102619131 14586 EXCELSIOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

9716 102619132 14590 EXCELSIOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

9717 102619129 14591 EXCELSIOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

9718 102619128 14595 EXCELSIOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

9719 102619133 14598 EXCELSIOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

9720 102619127 14601 EXCELSIOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

9721 102619134 14602 EXCELSIOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

9722 102619126 14607 EXCELSIOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

9723 102619135 14608 EXCELSIOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

9724 102619125 14611 EXCELSIOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

9725 102619136 14612 EXCELSIOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

9726 102619124 14617 EXCELSIOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

9727 102619137 14618 EXCELSIOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

9728 105544118 0 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9729 105544459 0 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9730 105544474 0 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9731 105544475 0 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9732 105544476 0 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9733 105544477 0 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9734 105544478 0 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9735 105544479 0 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9736 105544480 0 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9737 105544481 0 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9738 105544525 0 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9739 105544403 8349 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 191 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 261 of 1130



9740 105544404 8351 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9741 105544363 8352 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9742 105544405 8353 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9743 105544362 8354 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9744 105544361 8356 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9745 105544406 8357 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9746 105544360 8358 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9747 105544359 8360 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9748 105544358 8364 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9749 105544357 8366 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9750 105544415 8367 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9751 105544356 8368 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9752 105544416 8369 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9753 105544417 8371 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9754 105544418 8373 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9755 105544419 8375 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9756 105544420 8377 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9757 105544421 8379 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9758 105544422 8381 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9759 105544423 8383 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9760 105544424 8385 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9761 105544425 8387 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9762 105544426 8389 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9763 105544427 8391 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9764 105544428 8393 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9765 105544436 8395 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9766 105544435 8397 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9767 105544434 8399 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9768 105544433 8401 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9769 105544432 8403 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9770 105544431 8405 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9771 105544430 8407 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9772 105544437 8409 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9773 105544438 8411 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9774 105544439 8413 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9775 105544440 8415 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9776 105544441 8417 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9777 105544442 8419 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9778 105544443 8421 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9779 105544458 8423 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9780 105544457 8425 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9781 105544456 8427 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9782 105544455 8429 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9783 105544454 8431 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9784 105544301 8432 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9785 105544453 8433 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9786 105544302 8434 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9787 105544452 8435 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9788 105544451 8437 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9789 105544303 8438 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9790 105544450 8439 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 192 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 262 of 1130



9791 105544449 8441 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9792 105544304 8442 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9793 105544448 8443 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9794 105544447 8445 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9795 105544446 8447 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9796 105544305 8448 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9797 105544445 8449 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9798 105544306 8450 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9799 105544307 8454 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9800 105544316 8460 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9801 105544317 8462 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9802 105544318 8464 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9803 105544319 8466 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9804 105544237 8467 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9805 105544238 8469 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9806 105544239 8471 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9807 105544332 8471 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9808 105544320 8472 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9809 105544240 8473 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9810 105544321 8474 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9811 105544241 8475 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9812 105544322 8476 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9813 105544242 8477 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9814 105544243 8479 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9815 105544244 8481 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9816 105544245 8483 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9817 105544246 8485 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9818 105544247 8487 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9819 105544248 8489 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9820 105544249 8491 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9821 105544250 8493 EXPLORER ST CHINO CA 91708

9822 105739134 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9823 105739145 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9824 105739148 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9825 105739149 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9826 105739150 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9827 105739151 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9828 105745103 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9829 105745104 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9830 105745113 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9831 105745116 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9832 105745124 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9833 105745203 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9834 105745204 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9835 105745205 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9836 105745206 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9837 105745207 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9838 105745208 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9839 105745209 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9840 105745210 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9841 105745211 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 193 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 263 of 1130



9842 105745212 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9843 105745213 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9844 105745214 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9845 105745215 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9846 105745216 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9847 105745217 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9848 105745218 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9849 105745219 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9850 105745220 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9851 105745221 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9852 105745225 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9853 105745230 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9854 105745232 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9855 105745302 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9856 105745303 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9857 105745304 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9858 105745305 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9859 105745306 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9860 105745307 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9861 105745308 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9862 105745309 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9863 105745310 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9864 105745312 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9865 105745313 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9866 105745314 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9867 105745315 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9868 105745316 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9869 105745317 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9870 105745319 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9871 105745320 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9872 105745321 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9873 105745322 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9874 105745323 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9875 105745324 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9876 105745326 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9877 105745327 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9878 105745328 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9879 105745329 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9880 105745330 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9881 105745331 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9882 105745333 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9883 105745334 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9884 105745335 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9885 105745336 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9886 105745337 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9887 105745338 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9888 105745360 0 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9889 105745112 8523 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9890 105745354 8524 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9891 105745111 8525 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9892 105745355 8526 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 194 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 264 of 1130



9893 105745110 8527 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9894 105745109 8529 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9895 105745352 8532 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9896 105745351 8534 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9897 105745347 8544 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9898 105745348 8546 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9899 105745345 8552 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9900 105745344 8554 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9901 105745340 8564 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9902 105745341 8566 EXPOSITION ST CHINO CA 91708

9903 102032224 0 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9904 102031201 4913 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9905 102031112 4914 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9906 102031202 4921 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9907 102031203 4931 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9908 102031110 4932 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9909 102031204 4935 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9910 102031116 4940 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9911 102031108 4946 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9912 102031205 4953 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9913 102031107 4960 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9914 102031106 4970 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9915 102031206 4977 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9916 102031105 4980 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9917 102031104 4986 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9918 102031207 4989 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9919 102031103 4994 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9920 102031208 5001 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9921 102031236 5013 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9922 102031210 5031 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9923 102031102 5052 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9924 102031211 5053 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9925 102031212 5069 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9926 102031213 5075 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9927 102031214 5081 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9928 102031215 5097 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9929 102032202 5151 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9930 102032102 5154 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9931 102032203 5169 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9932 102032204 5199 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9933 102032205 5211 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9934 102032206 5233 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9935 102032207 5239 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9936 102032101 5242 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9937 102032208 5245 F ST CHINO CA 91710

9938 102049135 13505 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9939 102049134 13510 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9940 102049136 13511 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9941 102049133 13516 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9942 102049137 13517 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9943 102049132 13522 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 195 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 265 of 1130



9944 102049138 13523 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9945 102049131 13528 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9946 102049139 13529 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9947 102049130 13536 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9948 102049140 13537 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9949 102049129 13540 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9950 102049141 13543 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9951 102049128 13548 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9952 102049142 13549 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9953 102049127 13554 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9954 102049143 13555 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9955 102049126 13560 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9956 102049144 13561 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9957 102049145 13567 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9958 102049146 13573 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9959 102054139 13579 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9960 102054140 13585 FAIRBANKS PL CHINO CA 91710

9961 105232159 13102 FALCON CT CHINO CA 91710

9962 105232157 13113 FALCON CT CHINO CA 91710

9963 105232161 13122 FALCON CT CHINO CA 91710

9964 105232154 13143 FALCON CT CHINO CA 91710

9965 105232164 13152 FALCON CT CHINO CA 91710

9966 105232165 13162 FALCON CT CHINO CA 91710

9967 105232166 13172 FALCON CT CHINO CA 91710

9968 105232167 13182 FALCON CT CHINO CA 91710

9969 105232168 13192 FALCON CT CHINO CA 91710

9970 105201137 12916 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9971 105201136 12917 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9972 105201138 12926 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9973 105201135 12927 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9974 105201139 12936 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9975 105201134 12937 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9976 105201140 12946 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9977 105201133 12947 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9978 105201141 12956 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9979 105201132 12957 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9980 105201142 12966 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9981 105201131 12967 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9982 105201143 12976 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9983 105201144 12986 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9984 105201130 12987 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9985 105201145 12996 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9986 105201129 12997 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9987 105201146 13006 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9988 105201128 13007 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9989 105201147 13016 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9990 105201127 13017 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9991 105201148 13026 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9992 105201126 13027 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9993 105201149 13036 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9994 105201125 13037 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 196 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 266 of 1130



9995 105201150 13046 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9996 105201124 13047 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9997 105201151 13056 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9998 105201123 13057 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

9999 105201152 13066 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

10000 105201122 13067 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

10001 105201153 13076 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

10002 105201121 13077 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

10003 105201154 13086 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

10004 105201155 13096 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

10005 105232158 13103 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

10006 105232160 13112 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

10007 105232156 13123 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

10008 105232162 13132 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

10009 105232155 13133 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

10010 105232163 13142 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

10011 105232153 13153 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

10012 105232152 13163 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

10013 105232151 13173 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

10014 105232150 13183 FALCON PL CHINO CA 91710

10015 102136132 0 FARADAY CT CHINO CA 91710

10016 102136131 5236 FARADAY CT CHINO CA 91710

10017 105306205 13805 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10018 105306206 13807 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10019 105306207 13811 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10020 105306208 13815 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10021 105306209 13817 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10022 105306210 13819 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10023 105306211 13821 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10024 105306212 13823 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10025 105306217 13825 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10026 105306218 13827 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10027 105306219 13829 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10028 105306220 13831 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10029 105306255 13834 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10030 105306221 13835 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10031 105306222 13837 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10032 105306254 13838 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10033 105306223 13839 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10034 105306224 13841 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10035 105306253 13842 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10036 105306226 13843 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10037 105306252 13844 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10038 105306251 13846 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10039 105306227 13847 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10040 105306228 13849 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10041 105306250 13850 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10042 105306229 13851 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10043 105306249 13852 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10044 105306248 13854 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10045 105306230 13855 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 197 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 267 of 1130



10046 105306231 13857 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10047 105306247 13858 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10048 105306232 13859 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10049 105306233 13861 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10050 105306246 13862 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10051 105306245 13866 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10052 105306244 13868 FARMHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

10053 101324124 0 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10054 101312121 11502 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10055 101312122 11505 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10056 101312120 11512 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10057 101312123 11513 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10058 101312119 11528 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10059 101312124 11533 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10060 101324123 11617 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10061 101324122 11641 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10062 101330119 11815 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10063 101330118 11828 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10064 101330120 11829 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10065 101330121 11847 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10066 101330108 11858 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10067 101330122 11861 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10068 101330109 11870 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10069 101330110 11882 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10070 101330123 11883 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10071 101348208 11909 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10072 101348301 11910 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10073 101348207 11923 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10074 101348302 11924 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10075 101348206 11939 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10076 101348303 11940 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10077 101605314 12115 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10078 101605112 12124 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10079 101605313 12125 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10080 101605113 12132 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10081 101605312 12133 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10082 101605114 12140 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10083 101605311 12141 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10084 101605115 12148 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10085 101605310 12151 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10086 101605116 12156 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10087 101605117 12164 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10088 101605118 12172 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10089 101605119 12180 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10090 101605120 12188 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10091 101606401 12206 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10092 101606323 12209 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10093 101606402 12214 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10094 101606403 12226 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10095 101606404 12236 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10096 101606211 12241 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 198 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 268 of 1130



10097 101606405 12246 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10098 101606406 12256 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10099 101606407 12266 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10100 101624127 12428 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10101 101624128 12442 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10102 101624126 12443 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10103 101624129 12454 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10104 101624125 12455 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10105 101624130 12468 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10106 101624124 12469 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10107 101624131 12482 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10108 101624123 12483 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10109 101634113 12551 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10110 101634110 12574 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10111 101634112 12585 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10112 101653309 12625 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10113 101653308 12635 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10114 101653307 12645 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10115 101653402 12656 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10116 101653403 12684 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10117 101653302 12705 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10118 101653404 12714 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10119 101653405 12734 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10120 101653202 12755 FARNDON AVE CHINO CA 91710

10121 105551128 7628 FELICIA ST CHINO CA 91708

10122 105551129 7638 FELICIA ST CHINO CA 91708

10123 105551130 7648 FELICIA ST CHINO CA 91708

10124 105551131 7658 FELICIA ST CHINO CA 91708

10125 105551132 7668 FELICIA ST CHINO CA 91708

10126 105551133 7678 FELICIA ST CHINO CA 91708

10127 102016214 6314 FELIX CT CHINO CA 91710

10128 102016215 6315 FELIX CT CHINO CA 91710

10129 102016213 6326 FELIX CT CHINO CA 91710

10130 102016216 6327 FELIX CT CHINO CA 91710

10131 102016212 6338 FELIX CT CHINO CA 91710

10132 102016217 6339 FELIX CT CHINO CA 91710

10133 102016211 6342 FELIX CT CHINO CA 91710

10134 102016218 6343 FELIX CT CHINO CA 91710

10135 102016210 6356 FELIX CT CHINO CA 91710

10136 102016219 6357 FELIX CT CHINO CA 91710

10137 102016209 6368 FELIX CT CHINO CA 91710

10138 102016220 6369 FELIX CT CHINO CA 91710

10139 102016208 6378 FELIX CT CHINO CA 91710

10140 102016221 6379 FELIX CT CHINO CA 91710

10141 105265255 0 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

10142 105265269 0 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

10143 105265247 6932 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

10144 105265224 6933 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

10145 105265246 6938 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

10146 105265225 6939 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

10147 105265226 6945 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 199 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 269 of 1130



10148 105265227 6951 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

10149 105265228 6957 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

10150 105265245 6966 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

10151 105265233 6967 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

10152 105265244 6972 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

10153 105265234 6973 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

10154 105265243 6978 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

10155 105265235 6979 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

10156 105265242 6984 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

10157 105265236 6985 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

10158 105265241 6990 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

10159 105265237 6991 FENTON ST CHINO CA 91710

10160 105237224 0 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91708

10161 105258104 0 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91708

10162 105259232 0 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91708

10163 105259419 0 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91708

10164 105306106 0 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91708

10165 105306107 0 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91708

10166 105306108 0 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91708

10167 105306256 0 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91708

10168 105322103 0 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91708

10169 105323104 0 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91708

10170 105326141 0 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91708

10171 105361138 0 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91708

10172 105606102 0 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91708

10173 105123108 12308 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10174 105123176 12340 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10175 105123177 12350 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10176 105123178 12360 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10177 105123105 12380 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10178 105123111 12390 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10179 105126240 12410 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10180 105126239 12420 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10181 105126238 12430 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10182 105126237 12440 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10183 105126236 12450 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10184 105126235 12460 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10185 105126234 12470 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10186 105126233 12480 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10187 105126232 12490 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10188 105146139 12502 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10189 105146140 12510 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10190 105146141 12518 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10191 105146142 12526 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10192 105146143 12534 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10193 105146144 12542 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10194 105146145 12550 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10195 105146146 12558 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10196 105146147 12566 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10197 105146148 12574 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10198 105146149 12582 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 200 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 270 of 1130



10199 105145127 12590 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10200 105145144 12618 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10201 105145145 12626 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10202 105145146 12634 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10203 105145147 12642 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10204 105145148 12650 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10205 105145149 12658 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10206 105145150 12666 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10207 105145151 12674 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10208 105145152 12682 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10209 105204132 12902 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10210 105205343 12913 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10211 105204133 12914 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10212 105205342 12921 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10213 105204134 12926 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10214 105205341 12927 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10215 105205340 12933 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10216 105204135 12938 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10217 105204136 12954 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10218 105204137 12962 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10219 105204138 12974 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10220 105205331 12979 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10221 105205330 12985 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10222 105204139 12986 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10223 105205329 12991 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10224 105204140 12996 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10225 105344120 14151 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10226 105344121 14171 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10227 105344122 14181 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10228 105344123 14191 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10229 105343104 14231 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10230 105343106 14241 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10231 105343105 14251 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10232 105343109 14269 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10233 105343110 14271 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10234 105343113 14279 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10235 105350105 14323 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10236 105604104 15837 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10237 105613103 16081 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10238 105624104 16133 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10239 105621104 16142 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10240 105632104 16300 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10241 105637108 16388 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91708

10242 105638103 16397 FERN AVE CHINO CA 91710

10243 105558324 8635 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10244 105558323 8637 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10245 105542112 8638 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10246 105558322 8639 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10247 105542113 8646 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10248 105558325 8647 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10249 105558326 8649 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 201 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 271 of 1130



10250 105558327 8651 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10251 105542115 8652 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10252 105558330 8653 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10253 105542114 8654 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10254 105558329 8655 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10255 105558328 8657 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10256 105542116 8662 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10257 105558331 8663 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10258 105542117 8664 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10259 105558332 8665 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10260 105558333 8667 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10261 105542118 8668 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10262 105542121 8670 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10263 105558310 8671 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10264 105542120 8672 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10265 105558309 8673 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10266 105542119 8674 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10267 105558308 8675 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10268 105542122 8676 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10269 105542123 8678 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10270 105542124 8680 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10271 105558311 8681 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10272 105542125 8682 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10273 105542130 8684 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10274 105558312 8685 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10275 105542129 8686 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10276 105558313 8687 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10277 105542128 8688 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10278 105542127 8690 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10279 105558316 8691 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10280 105542126 8692 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10281 105558315 8693 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10282 105542131 8694 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10283 105558314 8695 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10284 105542132 8696 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10285 105542133 8698 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10286 105542134 8700 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10287 105542135 8702 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10288 105558317 8703 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10289 105542137 8704 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10290 105558318 8705 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10291 105542136 8706 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10292 105558319 8707 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10293 105542144 8708 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10294 105558303 8709 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10295 105542143 8710 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10296 105558302 8711 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10297 105542142 8712 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10298 105558301 8713 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10299 105558304 8719 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10300 105558305 8721 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 202 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 272 of 1130



10301 105558306 8723 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10302 105540210 8728 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10303 105540211 8730 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10304 105540212 8732 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10305 105558203 8733 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10306 105540213 8734 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10307 105558202 8735 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10308 105540214 8736 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10309 105558201 8737 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10310 105540209 8738 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10311 105540208 8740 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10312 105558204 8741 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10313 105540207 8742 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10314 105558205 8743 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10315 105540204 8744 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10316 105558206 8745 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10317 105540205 8746 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10318 105540206 8748 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10319 105558215 8751 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10320 105540203 8752 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10321 105558214 8753 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10322 105540202 8754 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10323 105558213 8755 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10324 105540201 8756 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10325 105540215 8758 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10326 105540216 8760 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10327 105558216 8761 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10328 105540217 8762 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10329 105540218 8764 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10330 105558217 8765 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10331 105558218 8767 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10332 105540221 8770 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10333 105558227 8771 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10334 105540220 8772 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10335 105558226 8773 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10336 105540219 8774 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10337 105558225 8775 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10338 105540222 8776 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10339 105540223 8778 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10340 105558228 8779 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10341 105540224 8780 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10342 105558229 8781 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10343 105540227 8782 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10344 105558230 8783 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10345 105540226 8784 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10346 105558239 8785 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10347 105540225 8786 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10348 105558238 8787 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10349 105558237 8789 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10350 105558240 8797 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10351 105558241 8799 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 203 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 273 of 1130



10352 105558242 8801 FESTIVAL ST CHINO CA 91708

10353 102632231 0 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10354 102632139 6138 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10355 102632138 6150 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10356 102632137 6160 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10357 102632136 6168 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10358 102632135 6176 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10359 102632213 6177 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10360 102632134 6182 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10361 102632214 6185 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10362 102632133 6190 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10363 102632215 6191 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10364 102632132 6196 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10365 102632216 6199 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10366 102632131 6206 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10367 102632217 6207 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10368 102632130 6224 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10369 102632218 6225 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10370 102632219 6229 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10371 102632129 6230 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10372 102632220 6237 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10373 102632128 6238 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10374 102632221 6247 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10375 102632127 6250 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10376 102632126 6256 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10377 102632125 6262 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10378 102632124 6268 FIELDING ST CHINO CA 91710

10379 105149107 12771 FIG PL CHINO CA 91710

10380 105149108 12772 FIG PL CHINO CA 91710

10381 105149106 12773 FIG PL CHINO CA 91710

10382 105149109 12774 FIG PL CHINO CA 91710

10383 105149105 12787 FIG PL CHINO CA 91710

10384 105149110 12788 FIG PL CHINO CA 91710

10385 105149111 12790 FIG PL CHINO CA 91710

10386 105149112 12796 FIG PL CHINO CA 91710

10387 105164101 12802 FIG PL CHINO CA 91710

10388 105350156 0 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10389 105350157 0 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10390 105361136 0 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10391 105361137 0 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10392 105361277 0 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10393 105361278 0 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10394 105361279 0 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10395 105361289 0 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10396 105350153 14351 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10397 105350154 14353 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10398 105350155 14355 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10399 105350150 14359 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10400 105350151 14361 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10401 105350152 14363 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10402 105350147 14369 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 204 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 274 of 1130



10403 105350148 14371 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10404 105350149 14373 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10405 105350144 14377 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10406 105350145 14379 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10407 105350146 14381 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10408 105350141 14389 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10409 105350142 14391 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10410 105350143 14393 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10411 105361133 14397 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10412 105361134 14399 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10413 105361135 14401 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10414 105361130 14407 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10415 105361131 14409 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10416 105361132 14411 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10417 105361127 14415 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10418 105361128 14417 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10419 105361129 14419 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10420 105361269 14427 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10421 105361270 14429 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10422 105361271 14431 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10423 105361266 14435 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10424 105361267 14437 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10425 105361268 14439 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10426 105361263 14445 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10427 105361264 14447 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10428 105361265 14449 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10429 105361260 14453 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10430 105361261 14455 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10431 105361262 14457 FIGUEROA LN CHINO CA 91710

10432 101519324 0 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10433 101519321 6111 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10434 101519322 6123 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10435 101519323 6133 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10436 101519314 6143 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10437 101519316 6153 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10438 101519315 6169 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10439 105124134 6510 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10440 105124133 6520 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10441 105124132 6526 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10442 105125124 6557 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10443 105125125 6565 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10444 105125126 6571 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10445 105125139 6593 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10446 105124176 6598 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10447 105125165 6603 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10448 105124175 6608 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10449 105125166 6615 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10450 105124174 6618 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10451 105125167 6627 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10452 105124160 6636 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10453 105125168 6639 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 205 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 275 of 1130



10454 105125169 6641 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10455 105124159 6648 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10456 105125170 6653 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10457 105124158 6660 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10458 105125171 6665 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10459 105125172 6677 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10460 105125173 6689 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10461 105125174 6691 FILLMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10462 101519319 6181 FILMORE ST CHINO CA 91710

10463 105204184 6804 FINCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

10464 105204170 6817 FINCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

10465 105204182 6828 FINCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

10466 105204171 6829 FINCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

10467 105204181 6840 FINCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

10468 105204172 6841 FINCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

10469 105204180 6852 FINCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

10470 105204173 6853 FINCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

10471 105204194 6865 FINCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

10472 105204195 6877 FINCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

10473 105204177 6888 FINCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

10474 105204176 6889 FINCH AVE CHINO CA 91710

10475 105204183 6816 FINCH CT CHINO CA 91710

10476 105204193 6864 FINCH CT CHINO CA 91710

10477 105204192 6876 FINCH CT CHINO CA 91710

10478 105511105 0 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10479 105512118 0 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10480 105534203 0 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10481 105534303 0 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10482 105534304 0 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10483 105555162 0 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10484 105533201 8401 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91708

10485 105533202 8403 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91708

10486 105533203 8407 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91708

10487 105533204 8409 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91708

10488 105533205 8411 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91708

10489 105533206 8413 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91708

10490 105533219 8421 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91708

10491 105533220 8423 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91708

10492 105533221 8425 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91708

10493 105533254 8433 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91708

10494 105533255 8437 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91708

10495 105533256 8441 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91708

10496 105533257 8445 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91708

10497 105439102 15020 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10498 105443103 15065 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10499 105448103 15207 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10500 105511103 15559 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10501 105534359 15704 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10502 105534362 15716 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10503 105534365 15728 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91708

10504 105555131 15767 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 206 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 276 of 1130



10505 105534338 15772 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91708

10506 105555132 15777 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10507 105534337 15782 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91708

10508 105555133 15787 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10509 105534335 15792 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91708

10510 105555134 15797 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10511 105534333 15802 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91708

10512 105555135 15803 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10513 105555136 15807 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10514 105555137 15811 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10515 105555138 15815 FLIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

10516 105533136 8350 FLORA LN CHINO CA 91710

10517 105533135 8352 FLORA LN CHINO CA 91710

10518 105533134 8358 FLORA LN CHINO CA 91710

10519 105533133 8362 FLORA LN CHINO CA 91710

10520 105533132 8368 FLORA LN CHINO CA 91710

10521 105533124 8374 FLORA LN CHINO CA 91710

10522 105533125 8376 FLORA LN CHINO CA 91710

10523 105533126 8380 FLORA LN CHINO CA 91710

10524 105533127 8386 FLORA LN CHINO CA 91710

10525 105533241 8416 FLORA LN CHINO CA 91708

10526 105533240 8420 FLORA LN CHINO CA 91708

10527 105533239 8426 FLORA LN CHINO CA 91708

10528 105533238 8430 FLORA LN CHINO CA 91708

10529 105533231 8440 FLORA LN CHINO CA 91708

10530 105533230 8442 FLORA LN CHINO CA 91708

10531 105533229 8446 FLORA LN CHINO CA 91708

10532 105533228 8450 FLORA LN CHINO CA 91708

10533 101953329 13631 FORD PL CHINO CA 91710

10534 101953312 13632 FORD PL CHINO CA 91710

10535 101953328 13641 FORD PL CHINO CA 91710

10536 101953313 13642 FORD PL CHINO CA 91710

10537 101953327 13651 FORD PL CHINO CA 91710

10538 101953314 13652 FORD PL CHINO CA 91710

10539 101953326 13661 FORD PL CHINO CA 91710

10540 101953315 13662 FORD PL CHINO CA 91710

10541 101953325 13671 FORD PL CHINO CA 91710

10542 101953316 13672 FORD PL CHINO CA 91710

10543 101953324 13681 FORD PL CHINO CA 91710

10544 101953317 13682 FORD PL CHINO CA 91710

10545 101953323 13691 FORD PL CHINO CA 91710

10546 101953318 13692 FORD PL CHINO CA 91710

10547 105742158 0 FORERUNNER CT CHINO CA 91708

10548 105742159 0 FORERUNNER CT CHINO CA 91708

10549 105742160 0 FORERUNNER CT CHINO CA 91708

10550 105742161 0 FORERUNNER CT CHINO CA 91708

10551 105742162 0 FORERUNNER CT CHINO CA 91708

10552 105742163 0 FORERUNNER CT CHINO CA 91708

10553 105742164 0 FORERUNNER CT CHINO CA 91708

10554 105742173 0 FORERUNNER CT CHINO CA 91708

10555 105533118 0 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 207 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 277 of 1130



10556 105536108 0 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10557 105536111 0 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10558 105541184 0 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10559 105544116 0 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10560 105544117 0 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10561 105555154 0 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10562 105555163 0 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10563 105555232 0 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10564 105555236 0 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10565 105533131 8348 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10566 105544352 8351 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10567 105544353 8353 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10568 105544351 8355 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10569 105533130 8356 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10570 105544350 8357 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10571 105533129 8360 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10572 105544349 8361 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10573 105544348 8365 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10574 105533128 8366 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10575 105544346 8367 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10576 105544347 8369 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10577 105533123 8370 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10578 105533122 8376 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10579 105533121 8378 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10580 105533120 8382 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10581 105533119 8388 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10582 105533212 8402 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10583 105533211 8406 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10584 105533210 8408 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10585 105533209 8410 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10586 105544465 8411 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10587 105533208 8412 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10588 105544466 8413 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10589 105533207 8414 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10590 105544464 8415 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10591 105544463 8417 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10592 105533237 8418 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10593 105544462 8421 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10594 105533236 8422 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10595 105544461 8425 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10596 105544460 8427 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10597 105533235 8428 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10598 105533234 8432 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10599 105544314 8433 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10600 105544313 8435 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10601 105533233 8436 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10602 105533232 8438 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10603 105544312 8439 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10604 105544311 8443 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10605 105544310 8447 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10606 105533227 8448 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 208 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 278 of 1130



10607 105544309 8451 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10608 105533226 8452 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10609 105544308 8453 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10610 105533225 8456 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10611 105533224 8458 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10612 105544336 8459 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10613 105533223 8460 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10614 105544335 8461 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10615 105533222 8462 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10616 105544334 8465 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10617 105544333 8467 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10618 105544330 8473 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10619 105544331 8475 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10620 105555145 8506 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10621 105555146 8512 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10622 105555147 8520 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10623 105555148 8526 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10624 105555149 8532 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10625 105555150 8538 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10626 105555151 8546 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10627 105555201 8570 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10628 105555202 8578 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10629 105555203 8586 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10630 105555204 8596 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10631 105555205 8602 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10632 105555206 8606 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10633 105555207 8612 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10634 105555208 8618 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10635 105555209 8622 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10636 105555210 8628 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10637 105555211 8632 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10638 105555212 8636 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

10639 105555213 8642 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10640 105535205 8658 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10641 105535204 8668 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10642 105535203 8678 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10643 105535202 8688 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10644 105535201 8698 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10645 105537131 8708 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10646 105537130 8718 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10647 105537129 8728 FOREST PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

10648 101916201 4804 FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

10649 101916202 4808 FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

10650 101916203 4812 FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

10651 101916204 4816 FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

10652 101916205 4820 FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

10653 101916206 4824 FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

10654 105537156 0 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10655 105541177 8501 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10656 105541176 8502 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10657 105541178 8503 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 209 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 279 of 1130



10658 105541183 8505 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10659 105536119 8506 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10660 105541179 8507 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10661 105541175 8508 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10662 105541182 8509 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10663 105541180 8511 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10664 105536120 8512 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10665 105541181 8513 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10666 105541174 8516 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10667 105536121 8518 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10668 105541170 8525 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10669 105541139 8527 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10670 105541171 8529 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10671 105541138 8531 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10672 105541172 8533 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10673 105541137 8535 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10674 105536124 8536 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10675 105541133 8537 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10676 105536125 8538 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10677 105541132 8539 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10678 105536123 8540 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10679 105541134 8541 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10680 105536126 8542 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10681 105541131 8543 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10682 105536122 8544 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10683 105541135 8545 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10684 105536127 8546 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10685 105541130 8547 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10686 105541136 8549 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10687 105536130 8550 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10688 105541129 8551 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10689 105536131 8552 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10690 105541125 8553 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10691 105536129 8554 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10692 105541124 8555 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10693 105536132 8556 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10694 105541126 8557 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10695 105536128 8558 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10696 105541123 8559 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10697 105536133 8560 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10698 105541127 8561 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10699 105541122 8563 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10700 105541128 8565 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10701 105536136 8566 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10702 105541121 8567 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10703 105536135 8568 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10704 105541117 8569 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10705 105536134 8570 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10706 105541168 8571 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10707 105541118 8573 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10708 105541167 8575 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 210 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 280 of 1130



10709 105541119 8577 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10710 105536145 8578 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10711 105541166 8579 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10712 105536146 8580 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10713 105541120 8581 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10714 105536147 8582 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10715 105541165 8583 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10716 105541160 8585 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10717 105541159 8587 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10718 105536150 8588 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10719 105541161 8589 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10720 105536151 8590 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10721 105541158 8591 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10722 105536149 8592 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10723 105541162 8593 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10724 105536152 8594 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10725 105541157 8595 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10726 105536148 8596 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10727 105541163 8597 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10728 105536153 8598 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10729 105541156 8599 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10730 105541151 8601 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10731 105541150 8603 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10732 105541152 8605 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10733 105541149 8607 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10734 105541153 8609 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10735 105541148 8611 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10736 105541154 8613 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10737 105536156 8614 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10738 105541147 8615 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10739 105536157 8616 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10740 105536155 8618 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10741 105536158 8620 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10742 105536154 8622 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10743 105536159 8624 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10744 105536163 8626 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10745 105536162 8628 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10746 105536161 8630 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10747 105541143 8643 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10748 105536166 8648 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10749 105541144 8649 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10750 105536165 8650 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10751 105541145 8651 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10752 105536164 8652 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10753 105541146 8653 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10754 105536139 8660 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10755 105536140 8662 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10756 105536138 8664 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10757 105536141 8666 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10758 105536137 8668 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10759 105536172 8670 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 211 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 281 of 1130



10760 105536173 8672 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10761 105536170 8674 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10762 105536169 8676 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10763 105536168 8678 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10764 105536167 8680 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10765 105536177 8682 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10766 105536176 8684 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10767 105536175 8686 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10768 105536174 8688 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10769 105537120 8700 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10770 105537119 8706 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10771 105537118 8710 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10772 105537117 8716 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10773 105537116 8720 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10774 105537148 8723 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10775 105537115 8726 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10776 105537114 8732 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10777 105537138 8733 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10778 105537113 8736 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10779 105537139 8737 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10780 105537112 8740 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10781 105537173 8742 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10782 105537140 8743 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10783 105537171 8746 FOUNDERS GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10784 105536118 0 FOUNDER'S GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10785 105536143 0 FOUNDER'S GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10786 105536144 0 FOUNDER'S GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10787 105536160 0 FOUNDER'S GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10788 105536171 0 FOUNDER'S GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10789 105536178 0 FOUNDER'S GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10790 105541141 0 FOUNDER'S GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10791 105541155 0 FOUNDER'S GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10792 105541164 0 FOUNDER'S GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10793 105541173 0 FOUNDER'S GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10794 105541186 0 FOUNDER'S GROVE ST CHINO CA 91708

10795 105532318 15857 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10796 105532319 15859 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10797 105532323 15860 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10798 105532320 15861 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10799 105532324 15862 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10800 105532321 15863 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10801 105532325 15864 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10802 105532322 15865 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10803 105532326 15866 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10804 105532327 15868 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10805 105532328 15870 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10806 105532329 15872 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10807 105532340 15879 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10808 105532341 15881 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10809 105532342 15883 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10810 105532343 15885 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 212 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 282 of 1130



10811 105532344 15887 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10812 105532335 15888 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10813 105545110 15889 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10814 105532336 15890 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10815 105545109 15891 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10816 105532337 15892 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10817 105545108 15893 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10818 105532338 15894 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10819 105545107 15895 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10820 105532339 15896 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10821 105545106 15897 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10822 105545115 15899 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10823 105545114 15901 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10824 105545135 15902 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10825 105545113 15903 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10826 105545134 15904 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10827 105545112 15905 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10828 105545133 15906 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10829 105545111 15907 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10830 105545132 15908 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10831 105545116 15909 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10832 105545131 15910 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10833 105545117 15911 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10834 105545118 15913 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10835 105545119 15915 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10836 105545120 15917 FOUNTAIN LN CHINO CA 91710

10837 105551350 0 FOXBERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

10838 105560155 0 FOXBERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

10839 105150233 0 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10840 105164234 6662 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10841 105164233 6663 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10842 105164235 6666 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10843 105164232 6667 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10844 105164236 6670 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10845 105164231 6671 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10846 105164237 6674 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10847 105164230 6675 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10848 105163317 6748 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10849 105163316 6749 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10850 105163318 6754 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10851 105163315 6755 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10852 105163319 6760 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10853 105163314 6761 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10854 105163320 6766 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10855 105163313 6767 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10856 105163305 6772 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10857 105163312 6773 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10858 105163306 6778 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10859 105163311 6779 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10860 105163307 6784 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10861 105163310 6785 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 213 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 283 of 1130



10862 105163308 6790 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10863 105163309 6791 FOXCROFT CT CHINO CA 91710

10864 101958237 0 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10865 101958238 0 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10866 101959223 13537 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10867 101959330 13540 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10868 101959222 13549 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10869 101959331 13552 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10870 101959221 13561 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10871 101959332 13564 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10872 101959220 13567 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10873 101959219 13571 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10874 101959333 13572 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10875 101959218 13579 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10876 101959334 13580 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10877 101959217 13581 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10878 101959335 13584 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10879 101959216 13585 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10880 101959336 13588 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10881 101959215 13589 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10882 101958216 13590 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10883 101958218 13618 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10884 101958307 13619 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10885 101958219 13626 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10886 101958306 13627 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10887 101958220 13634 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10888 101958305 13635 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10889 101958221 13642 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10890 101958304 13643 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10891 101958222 13650 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10892 101958303 13651 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10893 101958223 13658 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10894 101958302 13659 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10895 101958224 13666 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10896 101958301 13667 FRADY AVE CHINO CA 91710

10897 105235178 13354 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10898 105235179 13355 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10899 105235177 13362 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10900 105235180 13363 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10901 105235176 13370 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10902 105235181 13371 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10903 105235175 13378 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10904 105235182 13379 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10905 105235174 13386 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10906 105235183 13387 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10907 105260111 13394 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10908 105260112 13407 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10909 105260110 13408 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10910 105260113 13415 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10911 105260109 13416 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10912 105260114 13423 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 214 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 284 of 1130



10913 105260115 13431 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10914 105260116 13439 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10915 105260117 13447 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10916 105260118 13455 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10917 105260119 13463 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10918 105260120 13471 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10919 105260159 13501 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10920 105260158 13502 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10921 105260157 13506 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10922 105260161 13509 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10923 105260156 13510 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10924 105260155 13516 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10925 105260162 13517 FRANCESCA CT CHINO CA 91710

10926 105260160 13505 FRANCESCA ST CHINO CA 91710

10927 101322103 0 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10928 101325106 0 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10929 101326117 0 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10930 101328108 0 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10931 101331110 0 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10932 101335113 0 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10933 101335117 0 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10934 101336117 0 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10935 101336119 0 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10936 101336121 0 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10937 101428108 0 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10938 101429106 0 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10939 101429113 0 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10940 101433134 0 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10941 101433172 0 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10942 101326116 3640 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10943 101325110 3730 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10944 101325109 3748 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10945 101325121 3760 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10946 101325122 3768 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10947 101325105 3798 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10948 101328104 3805 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10949 101325104 3812 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10950 101328105 3815 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10951 101325103 3834 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10952 101328106 3843 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10953 101325102 3852 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10954 101328107 3859 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10955 101325117 3862 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10956 101324119 3918 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10957 101331108 3921 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10958 101324118 3938 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10959 101331111 3959 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10960 101331112 3961 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10961 101331113 3967 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10962 101324121 3978 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10963 101331109 3981 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 215 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 285 of 1130



10964 101324113 3996 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10965 101324105 4016 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10966 101331114 4017 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10967 101331115 4031 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10968 101324104 4036 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10969 101331116 4043 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10970 101331117 4053 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10971 101324103 4054 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10972 101324130 4072 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10973 101331118 4085 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10974 101323132 4110 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10975 101323131 4120 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10976 101323130 4132 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10977 101332103 4137 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10978 101323129 4150 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10979 101323128 4158 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10980 101332104 4159 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10981 101323127 4170 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10982 101323126 4182 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10983 101323125 4194 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10984 101332105 4197 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10985 101332106 4203 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10986 101332107 4203 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10987 101323124 4206 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10988 101332108 4217 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10989 101332109 4217 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10990 101323123 4218 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10991 101323122 4230 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10992 101332110 4235 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10993 101332111 4239 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10994 101323121 4242 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10995 101332118 4259 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10996 101323120 4262 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10997 101323137 4272 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10998 101323136 4286 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

10999 101332113 4289 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11000 101332114 4289 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11001 101332116 4289 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11002 101322113 4310 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11003 101335111 4313 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11004 101322114 4330 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11005 101335112 4339 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11006 101322109 4340 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11007 101322115 4394 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11008 101335116 4405 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11009 101322106 4406 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11010 101322105 4420 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11011 101335140 4425 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11012 101335120 4435 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11013 101322104 4436 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11014 101335122 4445 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 216 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 286 of 1130



11015 101322102 4446 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11016 101335130 4463 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11017 101335131 4483 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11018 101322101 4494 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11019 101336110 4523 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11020 101321105 4524 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11021 101321104 4534 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11022 101336111 4543 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11023 101336125 4549 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11024 101336115 4553 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11025 101336114 4559 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11026 101321120 4562 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11027 101321121 4570 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11028 101336116 4573 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11029 101336118 4585 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11030 101336120 4593 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11031 101321122 4664 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11032 101338134 4725 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11033 101320115 4736 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11034 101338135 4739 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11035 101320116 4740 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11036 101320114 4746 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11037 101320113 4758 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11038 101338136 4759 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11039 101320112 4770 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11040 101320111 4798 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11041 101320110 4812 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11042 101320109 4824 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11043 101320108 4842 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11044 101320107 4852 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11045 101320106 4866 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11046 101320105 4892 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11047 101433132 4909 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11048 101433133 4919 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11049 101433135 4935 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11050 101432107 4936 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11051 101433136 4945 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11052 101432106 4946 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11053 101433137 4955 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11054 101432105 4956 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11055 101433138 4963 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11056 101433139 4973 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11057 101433140 4983 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11058 101432104 4984 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11059 101433141 4993 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11060 101432103 4994 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11061 101433143 5011 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11062 101433144 5021 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11063 101433145 5031 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11064 101433146 5041 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11065 101433147 5051 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 217 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 287 of 1130



11066 101433148 5061 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11067 101433149 5071 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11068 101432102 5084 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11069 101429115 5114 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11070 101429114 5134 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11071 101429112 5158 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11072 101429111 5176 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11073 101429110 5194 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11074 101437157 5207 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11075 101429107 5222 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11076 101429105 5240 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11077 101429104 5252 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11078 101429122 5260 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11079 101429123 5288 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11080 101428103 5412 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11081 101438110 5415 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11082 101438109 5433 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11083 101438137 5489 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11084 101428109 5500 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11085 101425105 5512 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11086 101425104 5538 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11087 101425103 5556 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11088 101425102 5580 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11089 101425118 5606 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11090 101441120 5609 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11091 101441117 5633 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11092 101425117 5646 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11093 101441118 5675 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11094 101425116 5676 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11095 101322116 11667 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11096 101322117 11667 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11097 101322118 11667 FRANCIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

11098 101535245 0 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11099 101535104 5111 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11100 101535105 5121 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11101 101535106 5131 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11102 101535121 5134 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11103 101535107 5139 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11104 101535108 5147 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11105 101535109 5157 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11106 101535201 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11107 101535202 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11108 101535203 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11109 101535204 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11110 101535205 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11111 101535206 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11112 101535207 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11113 101535208 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11114 101535209 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11115 101535210 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11116 101535211 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 218 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 288 of 1130



11117 101535212 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11118 101535213 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11119 101535214 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11120 101535215 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11121 101535216 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11122 101535217 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11123 101535218 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11124 101535219 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11125 101535220 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11126 101535221 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11127 101535222 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11128 101535223 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11129 101535224 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11130 101535225 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11131 101535226 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11132 101535227 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11133 101535228 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11134 101535229 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11135 101535230 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11136 101535231 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11137 101535232 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11138 101535233 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11139 101535234 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11140 101535235 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11141 101535236 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11142 101535237 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11143 101535238 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11144 101535239 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11145 101535240 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11146 101535241 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11147 101535242 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11148 101535243 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11149 101535244 12635 FRANKLIN CT CHINO CA 91710

11150 102122103 5921 FREEDOM DR CHINO CA 91710

11151 102122104 5945 FREEDOM DR CHINO CA 91710

11152 102122116 5946 FREEDOM DR CHINO CA 91710

11153 102122115 5950 FREEDOM DR CHINO CA 91710

11154 102122105 5963 FREEDOM DR CHINO CA 91710

11155 105708153 0 FRESHWATER LN CHINO CA 91710

11156 105708265 0 FRESHWATER LN CHINO CA 91708

11157 105708263 16123 FRESHWATER LN CHINO CA 91708

11158 105708264 16127 FRESHWATER LN CHINO CA 91708

11159 105708247 16134 FRESHWATER LN CHINO CA 91708

11160 105708246 16140 FRESHWATER LN CHINO CA 91708

11161 105708266 16141 FRESHWATER LN CHINO CA 91708

11162 105708245 16148 FRESHWATER LN CHINO CA 91708

11163 105708267 16149 FRESHWATER LN CHINO CA 91708

11164 105708151 16167 FRESHWATER LN CHINO CA 91708

11165 105708150 16175 FRESHWATER LN CHINO CA 91708

11166 105708146 16176 FRESHWATER LN CHINO CA 91708

11167 105708147 16184 FRESHWATER LN CHINO CA 91708

Page 219 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 289 of 1130



11168 105708149 16185 FRESHWATER LN CHINO CA 91708

11169 105708148 16190 FRESHWATER LN CHINO CA 91708

11170 105306168 6927 FRONTIER ST CHINO CA 91710

11171 105306169 6935 FRONTIER ST CHINO CA 91710

11172 105306170 6945 FRONTIER ST CHINO CA 91710

11173 105306171 6950 FRONTIER ST CHINO CA 91710

11174 105306172 6955 FRONTIER ST CHINO CA 91710

11175 105306213 6961 FRONTIER ST CHINO CA 91710

11176 105306214 6967 FRONTIER ST CHINO CA 91710

11177 105306215 6973 FRONTIER ST CHINO CA 91710

11178 105306216 6977 FRONTIER ST CHINO CA 91710

11179 105306235 6983 FRONTIER ST CHINO CA 91710

11180 102638241 0 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11181 102638242 0 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11182 102638215 14146 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11183 102638214 14154 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11184 102638213 14162 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11185 102638235 14169 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11186 102638212 14172 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11187 102638234 14177 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11188 102638211 14188 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11189 102638210 14196 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11190 102633152 14406 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11191 102635101 14409 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11192 102633153 14414 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11193 102635102 14419 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11194 102633154 14424 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11195 102635103 14429 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11196 102633155 14434 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11197 102635104 14441 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11198 102633156 14442 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11199 102633157 14450 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11200 102633158 14458 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11201 102633159 14468 FROSTBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11202 101511401 12206 FUSCHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11203 101511306 12207 FUSCHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11204 101511305 12217 FUSCHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11205 101511402 12218 FUSCHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11206 101511304 12227 FUSCHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11207 101511403 12228 FUSCHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11208 102031232 0 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11209 102031232 0 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11210 102031235 0 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11211 102033111 0 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11212 102033120 0 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11213 102044107 0 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11214 102061124 4911 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11215 102031233 4912 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11216 102061123 4917 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11217 102061122 4923 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11218 102061107 4937 G ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 220 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 290 of 1130



11219 102061108 4947 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11220 102031231 4948 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11221 102031230 4956 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11222 102061109 4959 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11223 102061110 4969 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11224 102031229 4974 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11225 102061203 4991 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11226 102031228 4994 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11227 102031227 5002 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11228 102061204 5003 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11229 102061205 5013 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11230 102031226 5018 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11231 102061206 5019 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11232 102031225 5030 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11233 102061207 5039 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11234 102031224 5050 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11235 102061208 5057 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11236 102031223 5062 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11237 102031222 5080 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11238 102060115 5091 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11239 102031221 5096 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11240 102031220 5098 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11241 102060113 5125 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11242 102058120 5140 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11243 102032218 5154 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11244 102058113 5165 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11245 102032217 5180 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11246 102032216 5198 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11247 102032215 5218 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11248 102032214 5220 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11249 102032213 5232 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11250 102060104 5241 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11251 102032212 5246 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11252 102033110 5350 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11253 102044101 5353 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11254 102033109 5400 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11255 102044105 5423 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11256 102044106 5433 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11257 102044108 5475 G ST CHINO CA 91710

11258 105559422 7452 GALLOWAY LN CHINO CA 91710

11259 105559421 7453 GALLOWAY LN CHINO CA 91710

11260 105559423 7458 GALLOWAY LN CHINO CA 91710

11261 105559420 7459 GALLOWAY LN CHINO CA 91710

11262 105559424 7464 GALLOWAY LN CHINO CA 91710

11263 105559419 7465 GALLOWAY LN CHINO CA 91710

11264 105559425 7470 GALLOWAY LN CHINO CA 91710

11265 105559418 7471 GALLOWAY LN CHINO CA 91710

11266 105559426 7472 GALLOWAY LN CHINO CA 91710

11267 105559417 7477 GALLOWAY LN CHINO CA 91710

11268 105559427 7478 GALLOWAY LN CHINO CA 91710

11269 105559416 7481 GALLOWAY LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 221 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 291 of 1130



11270 105559428 7486 GALLOWAY LN CHINO CA 91710

11271 105559415 7487 GALLOWAY LN CHINO CA 91710

11272 101937176 3701 GARAT CT CHINO CA 91710

11273 101937175 3702 GARAT CT CHINO CA 91710

11274 101937177 3713 GARAT CT CHINO CA 91710

11275 101937174 3714 GARAT CT CHINO CA 91710

11276 101937178 3725 GARAT CT CHINO CA 91710

11277 101937173 3726 GARAT CT CHINO CA 91710

11278 101937172 3738 GARAT CT CHINO CA 91710

11279 101937171 3742 GARAT CT CHINO CA 91710

11280 101937179 3747 GARAT CT CHINO CA 91710

11281 101937170 3754 GARAT CT CHINO CA 91710

11282 101937169 3766 GARAT CT CHINO CA 91710

11283 101937168 3778 GARAT CT CHINO CA 91710

11284 105262115 13402 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11285 105262144 13403 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11286 105262116 13412 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11287 105262117 13422 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11288 105262118 13432 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11289 105262119 13442 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11290 105262120 13452 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11291 105262121 13462 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11292 105262122 13472 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11293 105262123 13482 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11294 105262167 13516 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11295 105262166 13526 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11296 105262165 13536 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11297 105262164 13546 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11298 105262163 13556 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11299 105262162 13566 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11300 105262161 13576 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11301 105262160 13586 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11302 105262159 13596 GARCIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11303 105531401 8110 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11304 105531402 8112 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11305 105531403 8116 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11306 105531404 8118 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11307 105531405 8122 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11308 105531406 8126 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11309 105531407 8128 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11310 105531408 8130 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11311 105531516 8135 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11312 105531409 8136 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11313 105531515 8137 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11314 105531410 8138 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11315 105531514 8139 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11316 105531411 8140 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11317 105531412 8142 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11318 105531413 8148 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11319 105531414 8150 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11320 105531513 8151 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 222 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 292 of 1130



11321 105531415 8152 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11322 105531512 8153 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11323 105531416 8154 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11324 105531511 8157 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11325 105531417 8158 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11326 105531510 8159 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11327 105531418 8160 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11328 105531509 8161 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11329 105531419 8162 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11330 105531508 8163 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11331 105531420 8164 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11332 105531507 8165 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11333 105531421 8170 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11334 105531422 8172 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11335 105531423 8174 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11336 105531424 8176 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11337 105531128 8202 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11338 105531127 8206 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11339 105531135 8207 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11340 105531126 8210 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11341 105531136 8211 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11342 105531123 8212 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11343 105531137 8215 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11344 105531124 8218 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11345 105531132 8219 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11346 105531125 8222 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11347 105531133 8223 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11348 105531122 8226 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11349 105531134 8227 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11350 105531121 8230 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11351 105531129 8231 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11352 105531130 8235 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11353 105531120 8236 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11354 105531116 8238 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11355 105531131 8239 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11356 105531174 8241 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11357 105531117 8242 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11358 105531118 8246 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11359 105531173 8249 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11360 105531119 8250 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11361 105531170 8252 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11362 105531172 8257 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11363 105531169 8258 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11364 105531168 8262 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11365 105531171 8265 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11366 105531167 8266 GARDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11367 105545171 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11368 105545172 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11369 105545173 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11370 105545175 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11371 105545176 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 223 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 293 of 1130



11372 105545179 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11373 105545208 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11374 105545276 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11375 105545398 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11376 105545421 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11377 105545422 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11378 105545423 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11379 105545424 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11380 105545517 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11381 105545519 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11382 105545520 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11383 105545536 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11384 105545537 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11385 105545538 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11386 105546103 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11387 105548280 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11388 105548281 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11389 105548282 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11390 105548283 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11391 105548289 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11392 105548294 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11393 105548295 0 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11394 105549127 7720 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11395 105549136 7731 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11396 105549128 7740 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11397 105549135 7751 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11398 105549129 7760 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11399 105549134 7761 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11400 105549130 7770 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11401 105549133 7771 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11402 105549131 7780 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11403 105549132 7781 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11404 105549222 7838 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11405 105549233 7839 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11406 105549223 7852 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11407 105549232 7853 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11408 105549224 7860 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11409 105549231 7861 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11410 105549225 7870 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11411 105549230 7873 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11412 105549226 7888 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11413 105549229 7889 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11414 105549228 7895 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11415 105549227 7896 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11416 105548141 7906 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11417 105548140 7912 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11418 105548139 7918 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11419 105548138 7926 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11420 105548242 8050 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11421 105548206 8051 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11422 105548243 8056 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 224 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 294 of 1130



11423 105548207 8057 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11424 105548244 8062 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11425 105548208 8063 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11426 105548245 8068 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11427 105548209 8069 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11428 105548246 8072 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11429 105548210 8075 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11430 105548247 8078 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11431 105548211 8081 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11432 105548248 8082 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11433 105548212 8087 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11434 105548249 8088 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11435 105548213 8093 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11436 105545302 8113 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11437 105545303 8119 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11438 105545147 8120 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11439 105545146 8122 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11440 105545304 8123 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11441 105545145 8124 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11442 105545305 8125 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11443 105545144 8126 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11444 105545143 8128 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11445 105545142 8130 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11446 105545306 8131 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11447 105545141 8132 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11448 105545307 8135 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11449 105545308 8137 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11450 105545130 8138 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11451 105545129 8140 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11452 105545309 8141 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11453 105545128 8142 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11454 105545127 8144 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11455 105545310 8145 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11456 105545126 8146 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11457 105545311 8151 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11458 105545125 8152 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11459 105545312 8153 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11460 105545124 8154 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11461 105545123 8156 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11462 105545313 8157 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11463 105545122 8158 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11464 105545121 8160 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

11465 105545314 8161 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11466 105545315 8165 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11467 105545316 8171 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11468 105545317 8175 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11469 105545318 8177 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11470 105545319 8179 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11471 105545320 8183 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11472 105545210 8233 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11473 105545212 8241 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 225 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 295 of 1130



11474 105545213 8247 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11475 105545215 8255 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11476 105545216 8261 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11477 105545217 8265 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11478 105545218 8269 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11479 105545219 8275 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11480 105545220 8279 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11481 105545221 8283 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11482 105545211 8327 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11483 105545214 8351 GARDEN PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

11484 105540132 15938 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11485 105540301 15943 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11486 105540133 15944 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11487 105540302 15949 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11488 105540134 15952 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11489 105540303 15957 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11490 105540135 15964 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11491 105540304 15975 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11492 105540136 15978 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11493 105540305 15983 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11494 105540137 15986 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11495 105540306 15991 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11496 105540138 15994 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11497 105540307 15995 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11498 105540139 16000 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11499 105540308 16003 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11500 105540140 16006 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11501 105540309 16009 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11502 105540141 16012 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11503 105540142 16020 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11504 105540143 16026 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11505 105540144 16032 GARDENHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

11506 101512140 2246 GARDENIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

11507 101521135 12309 GARDENIA PL CHINO CA 91710

11508 101521136 12320 GARDENIA PL CHINO CA 91710

11509 101521134 12321 GARDENIA PL CHINO CA 91710

11510 101521137 12332 GARDENIA PL CHINO CA 91710

11511 101521133 12333 GARDENIA PL CHINO CA 91710

11512 101521138 12344 GARDENIA PL CHINO CA 91710

11513 101521132 12345 GARDENIA PL CHINO CA 91710

11514 101521139 12356 GARDENIA PL CHINO CA 91710

11515 101521131 12357 GARDENIA PL CHINO CA 91710

11516 101521140 12368 GARDENIA PL CHINO CA 91710

11517 101521130 12369 GARDENIA PL CHINO CA 91710

11518 101521141 12380 GARDENIA PL CHINO CA 91710

11519 101521129 12381 GARDENIA PL CHINO CA 91710

11520 101933106 0 GAREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

11521 101933107 0 GAREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

11522 101933109 0 GAREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

11523 102260129 0 GAREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

11524 102260130 0 GAREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 226 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 296 of 1130



11525 102301160 0 GAREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

11526 102347127 0 GAREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

11527 102347155 0 GAREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

11528 101522121 5949 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11529 101522313 5952 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11530 101522122 5959 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11531 101522312 5962 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11532 101522123 5969 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11533 101522311 5972 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11534 101522124 5979 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11535 101522125 5989 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11536 101521117 6055 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11537 101521118 6065 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11538 101521119 6075 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11539 101521116 6080 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11540 101519117 6111 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11541 101519312 6112 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11542 101519118 6123 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11543 101519311 6124 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11544 101519119 6133 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11545 101519310 6134 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11546 101519137 6143 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11547 101519309 6144 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11548 101519120 6153 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11549 101519317 6154 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11550 101519121 6169 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11551 101519307 6170 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11552 101519122 6181 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11553 101519320 6182 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11554 101519141 6195 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11555 101519325 6196 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11556 101519124 6209 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11557 101519125 6221 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11558 101519126 6233 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11559 101519127 6243 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11560 101519128 6253 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11561 101519204 6258 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11562 101519129 6263 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11563 101519142 6267 GARFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

11564 102850103 5671 GATES ST CHINO CA 91710

11565 102850102 5691 GATES ST CHINO CA 91710

11566 102616215 6935 GENEVA ST CHINO CA 91710

11567 102616217 6939 GENEVA ST CHINO CA 91710

11568 102616219 6943 GENEVA ST CHINO CA 91710

11569 105259360 0 GEORGE CT CHINO CA 91710

11570 105259362 0 GEORGE CT CHINO CA 91710

11571 105237321 13427 GEORGE CT CHINO CA 91710

11572 105237320 13431 GEORGE CT CHINO CA 91710

11573 105237319 13443 GEORGE CT CHINO CA 91710

11574 105237318 13449 GEORGE CT CHINO CA 91710

11575 105237317 13453 GEORGE CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 227 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 297 of 1130



11576 105259356 13547 GEORGE CT CHINO CA 91710

11577 105259355 13551 GEORGE CT CHINO CA 91710

11578 105259354 13557 GEORGE CT CHINO CA 91710

11579 105259353 13563 GEORGE CT CHINO CA 91710

11580 105259352 13567 GEORGE CT CHINO CA 91710

11581 101952115 13570 GERANIUM ST CHINO CA 91710

11582 101952116 13578 GERANIUM ST CHINO CA 91710

11583 101953203 13623 GERANIUM ST CHINO CA 91710

11584 101953204 13633 GERANIUM ST CHINO CA 91710

11585 101953335 13634 GERANIUM ST CHINO CA 91710

11586 101953205 13643 GERANIUM ST CHINO CA 91710

11587 101953336 13644 GERANIUM ST CHINO CA 91710

11588 101953206 13653 GERANIUM ST CHINO CA 91710

11589 101953337 13654 GERANIUM ST CHINO CA 91710

11590 101953207 13663 GERANIUM ST CHINO CA 91710

11591 101953338 13664 GERANIUM ST CHINO CA 91710

11592 101953208 13673 GERANIUM ST CHINO CA 91710

11593 101953339 13674 GERANIUM ST CHINO CA 91710

11594 101953209 13683 GERANIUM ST CHINO CA 91710

11595 101953340 13684 GERANIUM ST CHINO CA 91710

11596 101953210 13693 GERANIUM ST CHINO CA 91710

11597 101953341 13694 GERANIUM ST CHINO CA 91710

11598 105232123 6503 GERMANTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

11599 105232124 6504 GERMANTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

11600 105232122 6513 GERMANTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

11601 105232125 6514 GERMANTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

11602 105232121 6527 GERMANTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

11603 105232126 6528 GERMANTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

11604 105232120 6541 GERMANTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

11605 105232127 6542 GERMANTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

11606 105232119 6553 GERMANTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

11607 105232128 6554 GERMANTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

11608 105232118 6567 GERMANTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

11609 105232117 6579 GERMANTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

11610 102017307 6434 GERMANTOWN RD CHINO CA 91710

11611 102017306 6446 GERMANTOWN RD CHINO CA 91710

11612 102017305 6458 GERMANTOWN RD CHINO CA 91710

11613 102017304 6468 GERMANTOWN RD CHINO CA 91710

11614 102017303 6470 GERMANTOWN RD CHINO CA 91710

11615 102017302 6482 GERMANTOWN RD CHINO CA 91710

11616 102017301 6494 GERMANTOWN RD CHINO CA 91710

11617 101640501 4609 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11618 101640502 4619 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11619 101640503 4627 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11620 101640504 4637 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11621 101640505 4645 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11622 101640506 4655 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11623 101640507 4663 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11624 101640508 4673 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11625 101640509 4681 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11626 101640510 4691 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 228 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 298 of 1130



11627 101642401 4709 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11628 101642320 4710 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11629 101642402 4721 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11630 101642319 4722 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11631 101642403 4727 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11632 101642318 4728 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11633 101642404 4735 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11634 101642317 4736 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11635 101642405 4747 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11636 101642316 4748 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11637 101642406 4755 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11638 101642315 4756 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11639 101642407 4763 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11640 101642314 4764 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11641 101642408 4771 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11642 101642313 4772 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11643 101642312 4784 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11644 101642410 4791 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11645 101642311 4792 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11646 101642117 4841 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11647 101534502 5007 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11648 101534410 5008 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11649 101534503 5017 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11650 101534409 5018 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11651 101534504 5027 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11652 101534408 5028 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11653 101534505 5035 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11654 101534407 5036 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11655 101534514 5045 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11656 101534406 5046 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11657 101534508 5055 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11658 101534405 5056 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11659 101534509 5063 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11660 101534404 5064 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11661 101534510 5073 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11662 101534403 5074 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11663 101534511 5081 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11664 101534402 5082 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11665 101534401 5092 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11666 101560210 5320 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11667 101560305 5383 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11668 101560209 5390 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11669 101560306 5393 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11670 101560307 5401 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11671 101560208 5402 GETTYSBURG AVE CHINO CA 91710

11672 101648155 4305 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11673 101648156 4317 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11674 101648101 4335 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11675 101648102 4345 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11676 101648103 4355 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11677 101648104 4365 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 229 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 299 of 1130



11678 101637417 4366 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11679 101648105 4375 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11680 101637416 4376 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11681 101648106 4385 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11682 101637415 4386 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11683 101648107 4395 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11684 101637414 4396 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11685 101648108 4405 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11686 101637413 4406 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11687 101648109 4415 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11688 101637412 4416 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11689 101648110 4425 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11690 101637411 4426 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11691 101648111 4435 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11692 101637410 4436 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11693 101648112 4445 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11694 101637409 4446 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11695 101642409 4783 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11696 101534512 5091 GETTYSBURG ST CHINO CA 91710

11697 105530210 7900 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11698 105530211 7901 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11699 105530212 7907 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11700 105530209 7910 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11701 105530213 7917 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11702 105530208 7920 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11703 105530214 7927 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11704 105530207 7930 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11705 105530215 7937 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11706 105530206 7950 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11707 105530216 7957 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11708 105530205 7960 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11709 105530217 7967 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11710 105530204 7970 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11711 105530218 7977 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11712 105530203 7980 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11713 105530219 7987 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11714 105530202 7990 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11715 105530220 7997 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11716 105530201 7998 GLIDE PATH CT CHINO CA 91710

11717 105740133 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11718 105740134 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11719 105740135 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11720 105740136 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11721 105740137 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11722 105740138 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11723 105740139 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11724 105740140 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11725 105740141 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11726 105740142 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11727 105740143 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11728 105740144 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 230 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 300 of 1130



11729 105740145 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11730 105740146 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11731 105740147 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11732 105740148 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11733 105740149 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11734 105740150 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11735 105740151 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11736 105740152 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11737 105740159 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11738 105740166 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11739 105740173 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11740 105742134 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11741 105742135 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11742 105742136 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11743 105742143 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11744 105742144 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11745 105742145 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11746 105742146 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11747 105742147 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11748 105742148 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11749 105742149 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11750 105742150 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11751 105742151 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11752 105742152 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11753 105742153 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11754 105742154 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11755 105742155 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11756 105742156 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11757 105742157 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11758 105742170 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11759 105742172 0 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11760 105740205 16366 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11761 105740206 16374 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11762 105740207 16382 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11763 105740172 16404 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11764 105740171 16406 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11765 105740170 16410 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11766 105740153 16411 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11767 105740154 16413 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11768 105740169 16416 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11769 105740155 16417 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11770 105740168 16422 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11771 105740156 16423 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11772 105740167 16424 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11773 105740165 16428 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11774 105740157 16429 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11775 105740164 16430 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11776 105740158 16431 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11777 105740115 16433 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11778 105740163 16434 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11779 105740116 16435 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 231 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 301 of 1130



11780 105740117 16441 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11781 105740162 16442 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11782 105740118 16445 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11783 105740161 16446 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11784 105740160 16448 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11785 105740119 16451 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11786 105740132 16452 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11787 105740120 16453 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11788 105740131 16454 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11789 105740121 16457 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11790 105740130 16458 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11791 105740122 16459 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11792 105740123 16463 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11793 105740129 16466 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11794 105740128 16470 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11795 105740124 16471 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11796 105740127 16472 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11797 105740125 16475 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11798 105740126 16477 GLOBETROTTER AVE CHINO CA 91708

11799 105265147 0 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11800 105265148 0 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11801 105265149 0 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11802 105265150 0 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11803 105265154 0 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11804 105265155 0 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11805 105265156 0 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11806 102012142 6205 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11807 102012141 6206 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11808 102013253 6213 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11809 102013211 6214 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11810 102013252 6221 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11811 102013212 6222 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11812 102013251 6229 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11813 102013250 6237 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11814 102013249 6245 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11815 102013248 6253 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11816 102013247 6261 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11817 102013246 6269 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11818 102013245 6277 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11819 102015409 6302 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11820 102015201 6303 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11821 102015408 6310 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11822 102015202 6315 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11823 102015203 6327 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11824 102015407 6328 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11825 102015204 6339 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11826 102015406 6340 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11827 102015205 6341 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11828 102015405 6348 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11829 105203159 6800 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11830 105203155 6805 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 232 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 302 of 1130



11831 105203158 6808 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11832 105203156 6813 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11833 105203157 6816 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11834 105204106 6819 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11835 105204108 6824 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11836 105204107 6829 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11837 105204155 6832 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11838 105204156 6837 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11839 105204154 6838 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11840 105204157 6845 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11841 105204153 6848 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11842 105204158 6853 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11843 105204152 6856 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11844 105204159 6861 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11845 105204160 6869 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11846 105204143 6872 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11847 105204161 6877 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11848 105204142 6880 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11849 105204162 6885 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11850 105204141 6888 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11851 105265136 6902 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11852 105265135 6912 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11853 105265134 6922 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11854 105265133 6932 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11855 105265132 6942 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11856 105265131 6952 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11857 105265130 6962 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11858 105265129 6972 GLORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

11859 105237226 0 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11860 105259422 0 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11861 105236212 13308 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11862 105236216 13313 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11863 105236211 13316 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11864 105236217 13319 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11865 105236210 13324 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11866 105236218 13329 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11867 105236209 13336 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11868 105236219 13343 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11869 105236208 13346 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11870 105236220 13351 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11871 105236206 13360 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11872 105236221 13361 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11873 105236205 13374 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11874 105236204 13384 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11875 105237208 13410 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11876 105237209 13411 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11877 105237207 13420 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11878 105237210 13421 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11879 105237206 13430 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11880 105237211 13431 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11881 105237205 13440 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 233 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 303 of 1130



11882 105237212 13441 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11883 105237204 13450 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11884 105237213 13451 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11885 105237203 13460 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11886 105237214 13461 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11887 105237202 13470 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11888 105237201 13480 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11889 105237232 13490 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11890 105259209 13512 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11891 105259208 13522 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11892 105259207 13532 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11893 105259218 13537 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11894 105259206 13542 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11895 105259217 13549 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11896 105259205 13552 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11897 105259216 13555 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11898 105259204 13562 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11899 105259215 13569 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11900 105259203 13572 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11901 105259214 13581 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11902 105259202 13582 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11903 105259213 13591 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11904 105259201 13592 GOLD MEDAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11905 105236207 13350 GOLD METAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

11906 105531114 0 GOLDEN GATE ST CHINO CA 91710

11907 101334115 4303 GOLDENROD CT CHINO CA 91710

11908 101334132 4306 GOLDENROD CT CHINO CA 91710

11909 101334116 4315 GOLDENROD CT CHINO CA 91710

11910 101334131 4318 GOLDENROD CT CHINO CA 91710

11911 101334117 4325 GOLDENROD CT CHINO CA 91710

11912 101334130 4328 GOLDENROD CT CHINO CA 91710

11913 101334118 4337 GOLDENROD CT CHINO CA 91710

11914 101334129 4340 GOLDENROD CT CHINO CA 91710

11915 101334119 4349 GOLDENROD CT CHINO CA 91710

11916 101334128 4352 GOLDENROD CT CHINO CA 91710

11917 101334120 4359 GOLDENROD CT CHINO CA 91710

11918 101334127 4362 GOLDENROD CT CHINO CA 91710

11919 101334121 4371 GOLDENROD CT CHINO CA 91710

11920 101334126 4374 GOLDENROD CT CHINO CA 91710

11921 101334122 4383 GOLDENROD CT CHINO CA 91710

11922 101334125 4386 GOLDENROD CT CHINO CA 91710

11923 101334123 4395 GOLDENROD CT CHINO CA 91710

11924 101334124 4398 GOLDENROD CT CHINO CA 91710

11925 102630318 0 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11926 102630425 0 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11927 102630433 0 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11928 102630464 0 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11929 102630417 6019 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11930 102630310 6020 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11931 102630418 6021 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11932 102630311 6022 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 234 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 304 of 1130



11933 102630419 6025 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11934 102630312 6026 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11935 102630420 6027 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11936 102630313 6028 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11937 102630421 6029 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11938 102630314 6030 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11939 102630422 6031 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11940 102630315 6032 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11941 102630423 6035 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11942 102630316 6036 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11943 102630424 6037 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11944 102630317 6038 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11945 102630426 6049 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11946 102630319 6050 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11947 102630427 6051 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11948 102630320 6052 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11949 102630428 6055 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11950 102630321 6056 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11951 102630429 6057 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11952 102630322 6058 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11953 102630430 6059 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11954 102630323 6060 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11955 102630431 6061 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11956 102630324 6062 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11957 102630432 6065 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11958 102630325 6066 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11959 102630326 6068 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11960 102630434 6071 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11961 102630435 6073 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11962 102630436 6075 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11963 102630437 6085 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11964 102630438 6087 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11965 102630439 6089 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11966 102630440 6091 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11967 102630441 6093 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11968 102630442 6095 GRACE ST CHINO CA 91710

11969 102208211 0 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11970 102208221 0 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11971 102208222 0 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11972 102208223 0 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11973 102225114 0 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11974 102203102 3750 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11975 102208219 3800 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11976 102208220 3800 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11977 102226108 3801 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11978 102208218 3808 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11979 102226109 3809 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11980 102227117 3817 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11981 102227116 3825 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11982 102208215 3850 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11983 102208207 3880 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 235 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 305 of 1130



11984 102225113 3890 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11985 102225112 3902 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11986 102227118 3903 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11987 102227119 3911 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11988 102227120 3919 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11989 102227121 3927 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11990 102239115 3935 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11991 102238104 3943 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11992 102208203 3944 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11993 102208204 3950 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11994 102240106 3951 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11995 102225110 3956 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11996 102257110 3959 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11997 102225111 3962 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11998 102225109 3968 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

11999 102225108 4004 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

12000 102239116 4005 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

12001 102225107 4008 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

12002 102225106 4012 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

12003 102239117 4013 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

12004 102239118 4021 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

12005 102225105 4024 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

12006 102225116 4028 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

12007 102239119 4029 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

12008 102225115 4032 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

12009 102208212 4040 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

12010 102239120 4045 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

12011 102239121 4053 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

12012 102240107 4061 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

12013 102257108 4085 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

12014 102257107 4089 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

12015 102257109 4093 GRAND AVE CHINO CA 91710

12016 101548409 6300 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12017 101548501 6301 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12018 101548408 6312 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12019 101548502 6313 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12020 101548407 6324 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12021 101548503 6325 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12022 101548406 6336 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12023 101548504 6337 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12024 101548405 6348 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12025 101548505 6349 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12026 101548404 6360 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12027 101548506 6361 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12028 101548403 6372 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12029 101548507 6373 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12030 101548402 6384 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12031 101548508 6385 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12032 101548509 6395 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12033 101548401 6398 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12034 105148130 6527 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 236 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 306 of 1130



12035 105148132 6541 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12036 105145240 6749 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12037 105145239 6751 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12038 105145232 6752 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12039 105145238 6753 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12040 105145233 6756 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12041 105145237 6757 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12042 105145234 6758 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12043 105145236 6759 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12044 105145235 6760 GRANT CT CHINO CA 91710

12045 101546115 0 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12046 101546119 0 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12047 101545601 6101 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12048 101545602 6113 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12049 101545603 6125 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12050 101545508 6126 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12051 101545507 6138 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12052 101545506 6140 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12053 101545505 6152 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12054 101545504 6164 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12055 101545503 6176 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12056 101545502 6188 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12057 101545501 6190 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12058 101545208 6212 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12059 101545309 6213 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12060 101545207 6224 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12061 101545310 6225 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12062 101545206 6236 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12063 101545311 6237 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12064 101545205 6248 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12065 101545312 6249 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12066 101545204 6250 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12067 101545313 6251 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12068 101545203 6262 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12069 101545314 6263 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12070 101545202 6274 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12071 101545315 6275 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12072 101545201 6286 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12073 101545316 6287 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12074 105148131 6539 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12075 105148133 6553 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12076 105148134 6565 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12077 105148135 6577 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12078 105148136 6589 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12079 105147109 6590 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12080 105148137 6591 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12081 105148138 6603 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12082 105148139 6635 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12083 105147206 6646 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12084 105148140 6647 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12085 105147205 6658 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 237 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 307 of 1130



12086 105148141 6659 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12087 105147204 6660 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12088 105148142 6661 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12089 105147203 6672 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12090 105148143 6673 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12091 105147202 6684 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12092 105148144 6685 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12093 105147201 6696 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12094 105148145 6697 GRANT ST CHINO CA 91710

12095 105540376 0 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12096 105540319 15933 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12097 105540320 15939 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12098 105540321 15941 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12099 105540318 15942 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12100 105540317 15950 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12101 105540322 15951 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12102 105540316 15958 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12103 105540323 15959 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12104 105540324 15971 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12105 105540315 15978 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12106 105540325 15983 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12107 105540314 15986 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12108 105540326 15987 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12109 105540313 15992 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12110 105540327 15993 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12111 105540312 15996 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12112 105540311 16002 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12113 105540328 16005 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12114 105540310 16006 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12115 105540329 16011 GRAPE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12116 105706130 16134 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12117 105707151 16135 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12118 105707150 16139 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12119 105706131 16140 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12120 105707149 16143 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12121 105706132 16144 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12122 105707148 16149 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12123 105706133 16150 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12124 105706134 16154 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12125 105707146 16159 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12126 105706135 16160 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12127 105707145 16163 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12128 105707147 16163 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12129 105706136 16164 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12130 105707144 16169 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12131 105706137 16170 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12132 105707143 16173 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12133 105706138 16174 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12134 105707142 16179 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12135 105706139 16180 GRASSLAND AVE CHINO CA 91708

12136 105302159 6580 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 238 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 308 of 1130



12137 105302158 6581 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12138 105302160 6584 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12139 105302157 6585 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12140 105302161 6592 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12141 105302156 6593 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12142 105302162 6602 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12143 105302155 6603 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12144 105302163 6612 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12145 105302154 6613 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12146 105302164 6622 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12147 105302165 6632 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12148 105302128 6642 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12149 105302129 6652 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12150 105302130 6662 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12151 105302131 6672 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12152 105302132 6682 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12153 105302133 6692 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12154 105303113 6719 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12155 105303117 6728 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12156 105303112 6729 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12157 105303118 6738 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12158 105303111 6739 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12159 105303119 6748 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12160 105303110 6749 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12161 105303120 6758 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12162 105303109 6759 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12163 105303121 6768 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12164 105303108 6769 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12165 105303122 6778 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12166 105303107 6779 GREENBRIAR CT CHINO CA 91710

12167 105533167 8357 GREENWOOD LN CHINO CA 91708

12168 105533175 8358 GREENWOOD LN CHINO CA 91708

12169 105533168 8361 GREENWOOD LN CHINO CA 91708

12170 105533174 8362 GREENWOOD LN CHINO CA 91708

12171 105533169 8365 GREENWOOD LN CHINO CA 91708

12172 105533173 8366 GREENWOOD LN CHINO CA 91708

12173 105533166 8371 GREENWOOD LN CHINO CA 91708

12174 105533172 8372 GREENWOOD LN CHINO CA 91708

12175 105533165 8375 GREENWOOD LN CHINO CA 91708

12176 105533171 8376 GREENWOOD LN CHINO CA 91708

12177 105533164 8379 GREENWOOD LN CHINO CA 91708

12178 105533170 8380 GREENWOOD LN CHINO CA 91708

12179 102018109 6251 GREGORIO CT CHINO CA 91710

12180 102018110 6273 GREGORIO CT CHINO CA 91710

12181 102018115 6280 GREGORIO CT CHINO CA 91710

12182 102018111 6285 GREGORIO CT CHINO CA 91710

12183 102018112 6287 GREGORIO CT CHINO CA 91710

12184 102018114 6292 GREGORIO CT CHINO CA 91710

12185 102018113 6294 GREGORIO CT CHINO CA 91710

12186 101526156 12323 GREY OWL WAY CHINO CA 91710

12187 101526201 12324 GREY OWL WAY CHINO CA 91710

Page 239 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 309 of 1130



12188 101526155 12331 GREY OWL WAY CHINO CA 91710

12189 101526202 12332 GREY OWL WAY CHINO CA 91710

12190 101526154 12339 GREY OWL WAY CHINO CA 91710

12191 101526203 12340 GREY OWL WAY CHINO CA 91710

12192 101526204 12346 GREY OWL WAY CHINO CA 91710

12193 101526153 12347 GREY OWL WAY CHINO CA 91710

12194 105236269 0 GRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12195 105236271 0 GRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12196 105236276 0 GRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12197 105236277 0 GRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12198 105236203 6935 GRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12199 105236202 6943 GRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12200 105236222 6944 GRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12201 105236201 6951 GRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12202 105236251 6966 GRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12203 105236252 6976 GRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12204 105236250 6981 GRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12205 105236253 6998 GRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12206 105236249 6999 GRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12207 105236254 7002 GRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12208 105236248 7019 GRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12209 105236255 7022 GRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12210 105236247 7023 GRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12211 105741118 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12212 105741119 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12213 105741120 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12214 105741121 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12215 105741122 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12216 105741123 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12217 105741147 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12218 105741148 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12219 105741149 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12220 105741150 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12221 105741151 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12222 105741152 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12223 105741153 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12224 105741164 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12225 105741165 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12226 105741166 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12227 105741167 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12228 105741168 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12229 105741169 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12230 105741170 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12231 105741171 0 GROUNDBREAKER AVE CHINO CA 91708

12232 102608112 0 GROVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

12233 105440102 0 GROVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

12234 105440103 0 GROVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

12235 105519103 15462 GROVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

12236 105518101 15524 GROVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

12237 105517101 15622 GROVE AVE CHINO CA 91708

12238 105546106 16055 GROVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 240 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 310 of 1130



12239 105234184 6521 GROVES CT CHINO CA 91710

12240 105234183 6533 GROVES CT CHINO CA 91710

12241 105234182 6545 GROVES CT CHINO CA 91710

12242 105234176 6550 GROVES CT CHINO CA 91710

12243 105234181 6557 GROVES CT CHINO CA 91710

12244 105234177 6562 GROVES CT CHINO CA 91710

12245 105234180 6565 GROVES CT CHINO CA 91710

12246 105234179 6573 GROVES CT CHINO CA 91710

12247 105234178 6574 GROVES CT CHINO CA 91710

12248 105262142 6748 GROVES CT CHINO CA 91710

12249 105262143 6740 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12250 105262136 6741 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12251 105262137 6749 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12252 105262141 6756 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12253 105262138 6757 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12254 105262139 6765 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12255 105262140 6773 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12256 105260103 6812 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12257 105260104 6820 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12258 105260142 6821 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12259 105260105 6828 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12260 105260141 6829 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12261 105260106 6836 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12262 105260140 6837 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12263 105260107 6844 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12264 105260139 6845 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12265 105260108 6852 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12266 105260138 6853 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12267 105260137 6861 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12268 105260136 6869 GROVES ST CHINO CA 91710

12269 101526163 0 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12270 101526237 0 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12271 101528127 0 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12272 101527110 5450 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12273 101526233 5510 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12274 101526232 5518 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12275 101526231 5526 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12276 101526230 5534 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12277 101526229 5542 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12278 101526228 5550 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12279 101526227 5556 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12280 101526226 5564 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12281 101526225 5572 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12282 101526224 5580 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12283 101526117 5602 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12284 101526116 5610 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12285 101526115 5618 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12286 101526114 5626 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12287 101526113 5634 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12288 101526112 5642 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12289 101526111 5648 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

Page 241 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 311 of 1130



12290 101526110 5658 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12291 101526109 5664 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12292 101526108 5672 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12293 101526107 5680 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12294 101526106 5688 GUARDIAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

12295 102634141 0 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12296 102634142 0 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12297 102638117 0 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12298 102638118 0 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12299 102639119 0 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12300 102639122 0 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12301 102639123 0 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12302 102638106 14141 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12303 102638105 14151 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12304 102638104 14165 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12305 102638103 14177 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12306 102638102 14189 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12307 102638101 14203 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12308 102639110 14215 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12309 102639109 14229 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12310 102639108 14241 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12311 102639107 14255 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12312 102639106 14267 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12313 102639105 14279 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12314 102634120 14338 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12315 102634140 14339 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12316 102634121 14346 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12317 102634139 14349 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12318 102634122 14356 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12319 102634138 14359 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12320 102634123 14366 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12321 102634137 14369 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12322 102634124 14378 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12323 102634125 14388 GUILFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12324 105547114 7917 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12325 105547138 7920 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12326 105547115 7927 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12327 105547137 7930 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12328 105547116 7937 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12329 105547122 7950 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12330 105547117 7957 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12331 105547121 7960 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12332 105547118 7967 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12333 105547120 7970 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91708

12334 105547119 7977 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12335 105547223 8019 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12336 105547224 8029 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12337 105547259 8036 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12338 105547225 8039 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12339 105547258 8056 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12340 105547226 8059 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 242 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 312 of 1130



12341 105547257 8066 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12342 105547227 8069 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12343 105547256 8076 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12344 105547228 8079 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12345 105547229 8089 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12346 105547230 8099 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12347 105547231 16089 GULFSTREAM ST CHINO CA 91710

12348 101636410 12615 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12349 101636409 12629 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12350 101636308 12632 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12351 101636309 12634 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12352 101636408 12637 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12353 101636407 12645 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12354 101636310 12646 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12355 101636311 12650 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12356 101636406 12653 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12357 101636312 12666 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12358 101636405 12667 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12359 101636404 12671 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12360 101636313 12672 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12361 101636314 12684 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12362 101636403 12685 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12363 101649401 12698 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12364 101636402 12699 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12365 101649519 12707 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12366 101649518 12713 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12367 101649402 12714 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12368 101649403 12722 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12369 101649517 12725 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12370 101649404 12736 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12371 101649516 12737 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12372 101649405 12738 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12373 101649515 12749 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12374 101649406 12750 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12375 101649514 12751 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12376 101649407 12762 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12377 101649513 12763 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12378 101649408 12764 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12379 101649512 12775 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12380 101649409 12782 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12381 101649520 12787 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12382 101649521 12797 GUN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12383 101909124 0 HACIENDA LN CHINO CA 91710

12384 101909127 0 HACIENDA LN CHINO CA 91710

12385 101910129 4102 HACIENDA LN CHINO CA 91710

12386 101910128 4114 HACIENDA LN CHINO CA 91710

12387 101910127 4136 HACIENDA LN CHINO CA 91710

12388 101910126 4158 HACIENDA LN CHINO CA 91710

12389 101909128 4159 HACIENDA LN CHINO CA 91710

12390 101909129 4175 HACIENDA LN CHINO CA 91710

12391 101910125 4176 HACIENDA LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 243 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 313 of 1130



12392 101909130 4193 HACIENDA LN CHINO CA 91710

12393 101910124 4198 HACIENDA LN CHINO CA 91710

12394 101615306 4756 HALL CT CHINO CA 91710

12395 101615302 4759 HALL CT CHINO CA 91710

12396 101615303 4767 HALL CT CHINO CA 91710

12397 101615305 4768 HALL CT CHINO CA 91710

12398 101615304 4774 HALL CT CHINO CA 91710

12399 101545308 6214 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12400 101545409 6215 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12401 101545307 6226 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12402 101545410 6227 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12403 101545306 6238 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12404 101545411 6239 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12405 101545305 6240 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12406 101545412 6241 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12407 101545304 6252 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12408 101545413 6253 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12409 101545303 6264 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12410 101545414 6265 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12411 101545302 6276 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12412 101545415 6277 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12413 101545301 6288 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12414 101545416 6289 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12415 101548518 6300 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12416 101548601 6301 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12417 101548517 6312 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12418 101548602 6313 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12419 101548516 6324 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12420 101548603 6325 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12421 101548515 6336 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12422 101548604 6337 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12423 101548514 6348 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12424 101548605 6349 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12425 101548513 6360 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12426 101548606 6361 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12427 101548512 6372 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12428 101548607 6373 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12429 101548511 6384 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12430 101548608 6385 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12431 101548510 6396 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12432 101548609 6397 HAMILTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12433 105148109 6520 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12434 105148110 6525 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12435 105148108 6528 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12436 105148107 6530 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12437 105148111 6537 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12438 105148106 6542 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12439 105148112 6549 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12440 105148113 6551 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12441 105148105 6554 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12442 105148104 6566 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 244 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 314 of 1130



12443 105148103 6578 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12444 105148102 6580 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12445 105148101 6592 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12446 105148153 6604 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12447 105148152 6636 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12448 105148151 6648 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12449 105148150 6650 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12450 105148311 6651 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12451 105148149 6662 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12452 105148312 6663 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12453 105148148 6674 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12454 105148313 6675 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12455 105148147 6686 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12456 105148314 6687 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12457 105148146 6698 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12458 105148315 6699 HAMILTON ST CHINO CA 91710

12459 105233240 13337 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12460 105233220 13340 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12461 105233241 13349 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12462 105233219 13352 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12463 105233242 13361 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12464 105233218 13364 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12465 105233243 13373 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12466 105233217 13376 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12467 105234211 13385 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12468 105234212 13388 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12469 105234145 13401 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12470 105234146 13402 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12471 105234144 13413 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12472 105234147 13414 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12473 105234143 13425 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12474 105234148 13426 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12475 105234142 13437 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12476 105234149 13438 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12477 105234141 13459 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12478 105234140 13461 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12479 105264185 13621 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12480 105264191 13631 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12481 105264133 13636 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12482 105264110 13641 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12483 105264134 13646 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12484 105264138 13658 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12485 105264164 13661 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12486 105264139 13668 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12487 105264163 13671 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12488 105264162 13681 HAMMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

12489 105150232 0 HAMPSHIRE PL CHINO CA 91710

12490 105163428 0 HAMPSHIRE PL CHINO CA 91710

12491 105150202 12828 HAMPSHIRE PL CHINO CA 91710

12492 105150201 12832 HAMPSHIRE PL CHINO CA 91710

12493 105163429 12836 HAMPSHIRE PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 245 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 315 of 1130



12494 105163427 12844 HAMPSHIRE PL CHINO CA 91710

12495 105163414 12848 HAMPSHIRE PL CHINO CA 91710

12496 105163413 12852 HAMPSHIRE PL CHINO CA 91710

12497 105163412 12856 HAMPSHIRE PL CHINO CA 91710

12498 105163411 12860 HAMPSHIRE PL CHINO CA 91710

12499 105163410 12864 HAMPSHIRE PL CHINO CA 91710

12500 105163409 12868 HAMPSHIRE PL CHINO CA 91710

12501 105163408 12872 HAMPSHIRE PL CHINO CA 91710

12502 105163407 12876 HAMPSHIRE PL CHINO CA 91710

12503 105163406 12880 HAMPSHIRE PL CHINO CA 91710

12504 105163426 6711 HAMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12505 105163415 6712 HAMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12506 105163425 6717 HAMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12507 105163416 6718 HAMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12508 105163424 6723 HAMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12509 105163417 6724 HAMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12510 105163423 6729 HAMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12511 105163418 6730 HAMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12512 105163422 6735 HAMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12513 105163419 6736 HAMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12514 105163421 6741 HAMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12515 105163420 6742 HAMPTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12516 101341228 4852 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12517 101341229 4874 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12518 101341230 4890 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12519 101464218 4902 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12520 101464108 4903 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12521 101464217 4914 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12522 101464216 4926 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12523 101464215 4938 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12524 101464214 4950 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12525 101464213 4962 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12526 101464212 4974 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12527 101464211 4986 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12528 101464210 4998 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12529 101464209 5004 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12530 101464208 5016 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12531 101464207 5028 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12532 101464206 5040 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12533 101464205 5052 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12534 101464204 5064 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12535 101464203 5076 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12536 101464202 5088 HANCOCK ST CHINO CA 91710

12537 105163304 6773 HANSFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

12538 105163303 6779 HANSFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

12539 105163302 6785 HANSFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

12540 105163301 6791 HANSFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

12541 101441109 11719 HARDING CT CHINO CA 91710

12542 101441110 11720 HARDING CT CHINO CA 91710

12543 101441108 11733 HARDING CT CHINO CA 91710

12544 101441111 11734 HARDING CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 246 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 316 of 1130



12545 101441107 11749 HARDING CT CHINO CA 91710

12546 101441112 11750 HARDING CT CHINO CA 91710

12547 105236231 13303 HARIANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

12548 105236232 13307 HARIANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

12549 105236233 13309 HARIANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

12550 105236234 13315 HARIANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

12551 105236259 13320 HARIANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

12552 105236235 13321 HARIANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

12553 105236236 13325 HARIANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

12554 105236258 13328 HARIANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

12555 105236237 13331 HARIANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

12556 105236238 13337 HARIANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

12557 105236257 13340 HARIANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

12558 105236239 13341 HARIANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

12559 105236240 13345 HARIANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

12560 105236256 13346 HARIANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

12561 105236241 13353 HARIANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

12562 105236242 13359 HARIANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

12563 105236243 13365 HARIANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

12564 105236244 13373 HARIANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

12565 101647422 12797 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12566 101647301 12798 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12567 101647421 12807 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12568 101647302 12808 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12569 101647420 12815 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12570 101647303 12816 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12571 101647419 12825 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12572 101647304 12826 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12573 101647418 12833 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12574 101647305 12834 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12575 101647417 12843 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12576 101647306 12844 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12577 101647416 12853 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12578 101647307 12854 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12579 101647415 12861 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12580 101647308 12862 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12581 101647414 12871 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12582 101647309 12872 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12583 101647413 12881 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12584 101647310 12882 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12585 101647412 12889 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12586 101647311 12890 HARMONY AVE CHINO CA 91710

12587 105233206 6538 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12588 105233207 6548 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12589 105233205 6551 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12590 105233208 6560 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12591 105233204 6563 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12592 105233209 6572 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12593 105233203 6577 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12594 105233210 6584 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12595 105233202 6589 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 247 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 317 of 1130



12596 105233211 6596 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12597 105233201 6599 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12598 105233212 6614 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12599 105233213 6627 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12600 105235111 6702 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12601 105235110 6703 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12602 105235112 6706 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12603 105235109 6707 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12604 105235113 6714 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12605 105235108 6715 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12606 105235114 6720 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12607 105235107 6721 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12608 105235115 6730 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12609 105235106 6731 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12610 105235116 6738 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12611 105235105 6739 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12612 105235117 6746 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12613 105235104 6747 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12614 105235118 6754 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12615 105235103 6755 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12616 105235119 6762 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12617 105235120 6770 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12618 105235163 6818 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12619 105235170 6819 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12620 105235164 6826 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12621 105235169 6827 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12622 105235165 6834 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12623 105235168 6835 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12624 105235166 6842 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12625 105235167 6843 HARRINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

12626 101912230 13034 HARRISBURG CT CHINO CA 91710

12627 101912231 13044 HARRISBURG CT CHINO CA 91710

12628 101912232 13054 HARRISBURG CT CHINO CA 91710

12629 101912233 13064 HARRISBURG CT CHINO CA 91710

12630 101912229 13065 HARRISBURG CT CHINO CA 91710

12631 101912234 13074 HARRISBURG CT CHINO CA 91710

12632 101912228 13075 HARRISBURG CT CHINO CA 91710

12633 101912235 13084 HARRISBURG CT CHINO CA 91710

12634 101912227 13085 HARRISBURG CT CHINO CA 91710

12635 101912236 13094 HARRISBURG CT CHINO CA 91710

12636 101912226 13095 HARRISBURG CT CHINO CA 91710

12637 101618206 4546 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12638 101618205 4556 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12639 101618204 4566 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12640 101618117 4575 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12641 101618203 4576 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12642 101618118 4585 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12643 101618202 4586 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12644 101618201 4596 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12645 101617109 4606 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12646 101617201 4611 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 248 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 318 of 1130



12647 101617108 4616 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12648 101617202 4621 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12649 101617107 4626 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12650 101617203 4631 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12651 101617106 4636 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12652 101617204 4641 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12653 101617105 4648 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12654 101617205 4653 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12655 101617104 4658 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12656 101617206 4663 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12657 101617103 4668 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12658 101617207 4675 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12659 101617102 4678 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12660 101617101 4688 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12661 101615118 4740 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12662 101615117 4752 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12663 101615307 4755 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12664 101615308 4767 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12665 101615116 4768 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12666 101615115 4770 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12667 101615309 4779 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12668 101615310 4781 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12669 101615114 4784 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12670 101615113 4792 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12671 101615311 4793 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12672 101615112 4798 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12673 101615218 4807 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12674 101615110 4808 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12675 101615109 4814 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12676 101615219 4817 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12677 101615108 4824 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12678 101615220 4827 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12679 101615107 4834 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12680 101615221 4837 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12681 101615106 4844 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12682 101615222 4847 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12683 101615105 4854 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12684 101615223 4857 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12685 101615104 4860 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12686 101615103 4866 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12687 101615224 4867 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12688 101615225 4877 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12689 101615102 4878 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12690 101615101 4886 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12691 101615226 4887 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12692 101531216 4920 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12693 101531215 4930 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12694 101531117 4935 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12695 101531214 4940 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12696 101531118 4945 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12697 101531213 4950 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 249 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 319 of 1130



12698 101531119 4955 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12699 101531212 4960 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12700 101531120 4965 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12701 101531211 4970 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12702 101531121 4975 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12703 101531210 4980 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12704 101531209 5010 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12705 101531208 5020 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12706 101531207 5030 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12707 101531206 5040 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12708 101531205 5050 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12709 101531405 5055 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12710 101531204 5060 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12711 101531406 5065 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12712 101531203 5070 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12713 101531407 5075 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12714 101531202 5080 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12715 101523128 5710 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12716 101523127 5720 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12717 101523126 5730 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12718 101523125 5740 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12719 101523124 5750 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12720 101523123 5760 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12721 101523122 5770 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12722 101523121 5780 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12723 101523120 5790 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12724 101523119 5810 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12725 101523118 5820 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12726 101523408 5829 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12727 101523117 5830 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12728 101523409 5839 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12729 101523116 5840 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12730 101523410 5849 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12731 101523115 5850 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12732 101523114 5860 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12733 101522406 5942 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12734 101522405 5952 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12735 101522404 5962 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12736 101522403 5972 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12737 101522402 5982 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12738 101522401 5992 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12739 101521149 6004 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12740 101521148 6016 HARRISON ST CHINO CA 91710

12741 101516121 6303 HARTFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

12742 101516120 6306 HARTFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

12743 101516122 6313 HARTFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

12744 101516119 6316 HARTFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

12745 101516123 6323 HARTFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

12746 101516118 6326 HARTFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

12747 101516124 6333 HARTFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

12748 101516117 6336 HARTFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 250 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 320 of 1130



12749 101516125 6343 HARTFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

12750 101516116 6346 HARTFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

12751 101516126 6353 HARTFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

12752 101516115 6356 HARTFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

12753 101516127 6363 HARTFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

12754 101516114 6366 HARTFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

12755 101516113 6376 HARTFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

12756 102108151 13703 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12757 102108150 13715 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12758 102108149 13727 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12759 102108148 13739 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12760 102108147 13751 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12761 102108146 13763 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12762 102108178 13775 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12763 102108177 13787 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12764 102108176 13801 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12765 102109108 13811 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12766 102109107 13821 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12767 102109106 13831 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12768 102109122 13840 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12769 102109121 13841 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12770 102109123 13850 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12771 102109120 13851 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12772 102109124 13860 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12773 102109119 13861 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12774 102109125 13870 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12775 102109118 13871 HARVARD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12776 101633112 3836 HARVEST CT CHINO CA 91710

12777 101633113 3837 HARVEST CT CHINO CA 91710

12778 101633111 3872 HARVEST CT CHINO CA 91710

12779 105557102 0 HARVEST WAY CHINO CA 91710

12780 105558105 0 HARVEST WAY CHINO CA 91710

12781 105558106 0 HARVEST WAY CHINO CA 91710

12782 105558130 0 HARVEST WAY CHINO CA 91710

12783 105558152 0 HARVEST WAY CHINO CA 91710

12784 101920212 4529 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12785 101920226 4530 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12786 101920213 4537 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12787 101920225 4538 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12788 101920214 4545 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12789 101920224 4546 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12790 101920215 4553 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12791 101920223 4554 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12792 101920216 4561 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12793 101920222 4562 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12794 101920217 4569 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12795 101920221 4570 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12796 101920218 4577 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12797 101920220 4578 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12798 101920219 4586 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12799 101920126 4619 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 251 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 321 of 1130



12800 101920133 4622 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12801 101920127 4631 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12802 101920132 4634 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12803 101920128 4643 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12804 101920131 4646 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12805 101920129 4655 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12806 101920130 4658 HASTINGS CT CHINO CA 91710

12807 102632236 0 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12808 102632237 0 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12809 102632238 0 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12810 102633237 0 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12811 102633238 0 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12812 102636237 0 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12813 102636238 0 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12814 102637264 0 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12815 102637265 0 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12816 102637266 0 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12817 102637267 0 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12818 102637111 14117 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12819 102637112 14127 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12820 102637113 14141 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12821 102637114 14149 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12822 102637115 14157 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12823 102637116 14165 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12824 102637117 14173 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12825 102637118 14181 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12826 102637119 14187 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12827 102637120 14197 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12828 102636126 14211 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12829 102636125 14216 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12830 102636127 14219 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12831 102636128 14227 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12832 102636129 14235 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12833 102636130 14243 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12834 102636131 14251 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12835 102632145 14351 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12836 102632144 14359 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12837 102632143 14365 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12838 102632142 14373 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12839 102632141 14381 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12840 102632140 14387 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12841 102633126 14409 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12842 102633125 14417 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12843 102633124 14425 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12844 102633123 14431 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12845 102633122 14439 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12846 102633121 14447 HAVERFORD AVE CHINO CA 91710

12847 105149134 6520 HAYES CT CHINO CA 91710

12848 105149133 6526 HAYES CT CHINO CA 91710

12849 105149135 6527 HAYES CT CHINO CA 91710

12850 105149136 6535 HAYES CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 252 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 322 of 1130



12851 105149132 6538 HAYES CT CHINO CA 91710

12852 105149131 6540 HAYES CT CHINO CA 91710

12853 105149137 6547 HAYES CT CHINO CA 91710

12854 105149130 6552 HAYES CT CHINO CA 91710

12855 105149138 6559 HAYES CT CHINO CA 91710

12856 105149139 6561 HAYES CT CHINO CA 91710

12857 105149129 6564 HAYES CT CHINO CA 91710

12858 105149140 6585 HAYES CT CHINO CA 91710

12859 105149128 6586 HAYES CT CHINO CA 91710

12860 101942216 0 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12861 101942217 0 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12862 101943181 0 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12863 101943316 0 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12864 101943317 0 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12865 101943416 0 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12866 101942205 4306 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12867 101942204 4312 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12868 101942133 4313 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12869 101942134 4317 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12870 101942203 4318 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12871 101942135 4321 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12872 101942202 4324 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12873 101942136 4325 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12874 101942201 4330 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12875 101943201 4333 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12876 101943315 4336 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12877 101943202 4339 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12878 101943314 4342 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12879 101943203 4345 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12880 101943313 4348 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12881 101943204 4349 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12882 101943312 4354 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12883 101943205 4355 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12884 101943206 4357 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12885 101943311 4360 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12886 101943124 4363 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12887 101943310 4366 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12888 101943125 4369 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12889 101943309 4372 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12890 101943126 4375 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12891 101943308 4378 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12892 101943127 4381 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12893 101943307 4384 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12894 101943128 4387 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12895 101943306 4390 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12896 101943159 4393 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12897 101943305 4396 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12898 101943160 4409 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12899 101943411 4415 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12900 101943304 4418 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12901 101943412 4421 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

Page 253 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 323 of 1130



12902 101943303 4424 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12903 101943413 4427 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12904 101943302 4430 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12905 101943414 4433 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12906 101943301 4436 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12907 101943415 4439 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12908 101942215 4442 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12909 101942401 4445 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12910 101942214 4448 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12911 101942402 4451 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12912 101942213 4454 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12913 101942403 4457 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12914 101942212 4460 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12915 101942404 4463 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12916 101942211 4466 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12917 101942405 4469 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12918 101942406 4471 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12919 101942210 4472 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12920 101942323 4473 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12921 101942348 4475 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12922 101942325 4477 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12923 101942209 4478 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12924 101942326 4481 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12925 101942208 4484 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12926 101942327 4487 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12927 101942207 4490 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12928 101942328 4493 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12929 101942206 4496 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12930 101942329 4499 HEATHER CIR CHINO CA 91710

12931 105449101 0 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91708

12932 105509110 0 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91708

12933 105509111 0 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91708

12934 105509112 0 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91708

12935 105509113 0 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91708

12936 105509114 0 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91708

12937 105538109 0 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91708

12938 105538113 0 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91708

12939 105718113 0 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91708

12940 105718120 0 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91708

12941 105718123 0 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91708

12942 105721206 0 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91708

12943 105721219 0 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91708

12944 105721220 0 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91708

12945 105722109 0 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91708

12946 105722110 0 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91708

12947 105740114 0 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91708

12948 105742174 0 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91708

12949 105722101 8582 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12950 105509106 15578 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12951 105509107 15640 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12952 105718124 16754 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 254 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 324 of 1130



12953 105718126 16920 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12954 105721208 17130 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12955 105721207 17132 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12956 105721218 17450 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12957 105721217 17650 HELLMAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

12958 105559464 0 HEREFORD LN CHINO CA 91710

12959 105559432 7452 HEREFORD LN CHINO CA 91710

12960 105559431 7455 HEREFORD LN CHINO CA 91710

12961 105559433 7456 HEREFORD LN CHINO CA 91710

12962 105559430 7457 HEREFORD LN CHINO CA 91710

12963 105559434 7462 HEREFORD LN CHINO CA 91710

12964 105559429 7465 HEREFORD LN CHINO CA 91710

12965 105559435 7468 HEREFORD LN CHINO CA 91710

12966 102306119 12919 HIDDEN VALLEY LN CHINO CA 91710

12967 102306120 12931 HIDDEN VALLEY LN CHINO CA 91710

12968 102306121 12943 HIDDEN VALLEY LN CHINO CA 91710

12969 102306122 12955 HIDDEN VALLEY LN CHINO CA 91710

12970 102633230 6191 HILBERT ST CHINO CA 91710

12971 102633231 6197 HILBERT ST CHINO CA 91710

12972 102633232 6205 HILBERT ST CHINO CA 91710

12973 102633233 6225 HILBERT ST CHINO CA 91710

12974 102633234 6229 HILBERT ST CHINO CA 91710

12975 102633235 6237 HILBERT ST CHINO CA 91710

12976 102633236 6249 HILBERT ST CHINO CA 91710

12977 102452110 0 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12978 102452111 0 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12979 102306101 12910 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12980 102306211 12915 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12981 102306123 12916 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12982 102306102 12920 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12983 102306103 12930 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12984 102306210 12935 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12985 102306104 12940 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12986 102306208 12945 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12987 102306105 12950 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12988 102306206 12955 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12989 102306106 12960 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12990 102306204 12963 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12991 102306205 12963 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12992 102306107 12970 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12993 102306202 12971 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12994 102306203 12971 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12995 102306201 12979 HILLCREST DR CHINO CA 91710

12996 102630309 0 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

12997 102630327 0 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

12998 102630332 0 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

12999 102630409 0 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13000 102630416 0 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13001 102630443 0 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13002 102630452 0 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13003 102630461 0 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 255 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 325 of 1130



13004 102630479 0 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13005 102630480 0 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13006 102630478 14481 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13007 102630477 14485 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13008 102630337 14486 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13009 102630476 14487 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13010 102630338 14488 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13011 102630339 14490 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13012 102630473 14491 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13013 102630340 14492 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13014 102630472 14495 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13015 102630341 14496 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13016 102630342 14498 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13017 102630471 14499 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13018 102630343 14502 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13019 102630470 14503 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13020 102630467 14505 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13021 102630466 14507 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13022 102630415 14511 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13023 102630414 14515 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13024 102630336 14516 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13025 102630335 14518 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13026 102630413 14519 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13027 102630334 14520 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13028 102630412 14521 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13029 102630333 14522 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13030 102630411 14523 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13031 102630410 14525 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13032 102630408 14527 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13033 102630407 14529 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13034 102630406 14531 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13035 102630405 14533 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13036 102630404 14535 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13037 102630308 14536 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13038 102630403 14537 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13039 102630307 14538 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13040 102630402 14539 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13041 102630401 14541 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13042 102630306 14542 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13043 102630305 14546 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13044 102630304 14548 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13045 102630460 14549 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13046 102630303 14550 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13047 102630459 14551 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13048 102630302 14552 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13049 102630458 14553 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13050 102630301 14554 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13051 102630457 14555 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13052 102630456 14557 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13053 102630455 14559 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13054 102630454 14561 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 256 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 326 of 1130



13055 102630453 14563 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13056 102630451 14571 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13057 102630450 14573 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13058 102630449 14575 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13059 102630448 14577 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13060 102630447 14579 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13061 102630446 14581 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13062 102630445 14583 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13063 102630444 14585 HILLSDALE ST CHINO CA 91710

13064 102307142 3102 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13065 102307103 3103 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13066 102307102 3110 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13067 102307104 3123 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13068 102307112 3132 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13069 102307111 3140 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13070 102307105 3141 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13071 102307110 3150 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13072 102307106 3153 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13073 102307108 3160 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13074 102307109 3160 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13075 102307107 3182 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13076 102303110 3186 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13077 102303111 3189 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13078 102303109 3190 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13079 102303112 3199 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13080 102303108 3224 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13081 102303102 3237 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13082 102303107 3244 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13083 102303103 3245 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13084 102303104 3271 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13085 102303114 3272 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13086 101932109 3302 HILLVIEW DR CHINO CA 91710

13087 101942412 13404 HISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

13088 105549237 7840 HOLLAND PARK CT CHINO CA 91708

13089 105549238 7854 HOLLAND PARK CT CHINO CA 91708

13090 105550254 7855 HOLLAND PARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13091 105549239 7862 HOLLAND PARK CT CHINO CA 91708

13092 105550253 7863 HOLLAND PARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13093 105550252 7875 HOLLAND PARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13094 105549240 7876 HOLLAND PARK CT CHINO CA 91708

13095 105549241 7890 HOLLAND PARK CT CHINO CA 91708

13096 105550251 7891 HOLLAND PARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13097 105549242 7896 HOLLAND PARK CT CHINO CA 91708

13098 105548285 0 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13099 105548286 0 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13100 105548287 0 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13101 105548288 0 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13102 105550243 0 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13103 105551180 0 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13104 105551181 0 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13105 105551251 0 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 257 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 327 of 1130



13106 105560203 7585 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13107 105560143 7588 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13108 105560202 7589 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13109 105560144 7590 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13110 105560201 7593 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13111 105560145 7594 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13112 105550116 7705 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13113 105550115 7717 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13114 105550114 7729 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13115 105549137 7730 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13116 105550113 7741 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13117 105549138 7746 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13118 105550112 7753 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13119 105549139 7758 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13120 105550111 7765 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13121 105549140 7770 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13122 105550110 7779 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13123 105549141 7786 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13124 105548216 8022 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13125 105547237 8025 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13126 105548215 8026 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13127 105548214 8030 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13128 105548217 8032 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13129 105547238 8035 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13130 105548218 8036 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13131 105548219 8050 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13132 105548222 8052 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13133 105547239 8055 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13134 105548221 8056 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13135 105548220 8060 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13136 105548223 8062 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13137 105547240 8065 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13138 105548224 8066 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13139 105548225 8070 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13140 105547241 8075 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13141 105547242 8085 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13142 105547243 8095 HOLLAND PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

13143 101523407 12335 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13144 101523308 12336 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13145 101523406 12345 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13146 101523309 12346 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13147 101523405 12355 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13148 101523310 12356 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13149 101523404 12365 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13150 101523311 12366 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13151 101523403 12375 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13152 101523312 12376 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13153 101523402 12385 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13154 101523313 12386 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13155 101523401 12395 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13156 101523314 12396 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 258 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 328 of 1130



13157 101524201 12406 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13158 101524119 12407 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13159 101524202 12418 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13160 101524118 12419 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13161 101524203 12430 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13162 101524117 12431 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13163 101524204 12442 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13164 101524116 12443 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13165 101524205 12454 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13166 101524115 12455 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13167 101524206 12464 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13168 101524114 12465 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13169 101524207 12478 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13170 101524208 12488 HOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

13171 105702175 0 HOLLYHOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

13172 105702176 0 HOLLYHOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

13173 105702178 0 HOLLYHOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

13174 105702179 0 HOLLYHOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

13175 105702180 0 HOLLYHOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

13176 105702184 16206 HOLLYHOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

13177 105702182 16210 HOLLYHOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

13178 105702183 16212 HOLLYHOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

13179 105702177 16216 HOLLYHOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

13180 105559243 0 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13181 105559244 0 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13182 105559245 0 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13183 105559313 0 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13184 105559314 0 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13185 105559201 15938 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13186 105559202 15940 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13187 105559203 15942 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13188 105559204 15946 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13189 105559205 15948 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13190 105559206 15950 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13191 105559207 15962 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13192 105559208 15964 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13193 105559209 15966 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13194 105559210 15970 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13195 105559211 15972 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13196 105559212 15974 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13197 105559213 15984 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13198 105559214 15986 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13199 105559215 15988 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13200 105559216 15992 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13201 105559217 15994 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13202 105559218 15996 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13203 105559219 16006 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13204 105559220 16008 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13205 105559221 16010 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13206 105559222 16014 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13207 105559223 16016 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 259 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 329 of 1130



13208 105559224 16018 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13209 105559225 16028 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13210 105559226 16030 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13211 105559227 16032 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13212 105559228 16036 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13213 105559229 16038 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13214 105559230 16040 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13215 105559231 16052 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13216 105559232 16054 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13217 105559233 16056 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13218 105559234 16060 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13219 105559235 16062 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13220 105559236 16064 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13221 105559237 16074 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13222 105559238 16076 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13223 105559239 16078 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13224 105559240 16082 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13225 105559241 16084 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13226 105559242 16086 HOLSTEIN ST CHINO CA 91708

13227 102617145 0 HOLY CROSS AVE CHINO CA 91708

13228 102617146 0 HOLY CROSS AVE CHINO CA 91708

13229 102623203 0 HOLY CROSS AVE CHINO CA 91708

13230 102623221 0 HOLY CROSS AVE CHINO CA 91708

13231 102624203 0 HOLY CROSS AVE CHINO CA 91708

13232 102624225 0 HOLY CROSS AVE CHINO CA 91708

13233 105264168 6501 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13234 105264169 6504 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13235 105264167 6509 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13236 105264170 6512 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13237 105264166 6517 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13238 105264171 6520 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13239 105264172 6528 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13240 105261163 6803 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13241 105261145 6804 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13242 105261162 6809 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13243 105261146 6810 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13244 105261161 6815 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13245 105261147 6816 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13246 105261160 6821 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13247 105261148 6822 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13248 105261159 6827 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13249 105261149 6828 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13250 105261158 6833 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13251 105261150 6834 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13252 105261157 6839 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13253 105261151 6840 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13254 105261156 6845 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13255 105261152 6846 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13256 105261155 6851 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13257 105261153 6852 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

13258 105261154 6856 HOMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 260 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 330 of 1130



13259 105264149 6541 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13260 105264150 6549 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13261 105264148 6552 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13262 105264151 6557 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13263 105264147 6560 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13264 105264152 6565 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13265 105264146 6568 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13266 105264153 6573 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13267 105264145 6576 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13268 105264154 6581 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13269 105264144 6584 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13270 105264155 6603 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13271 105264143 6606 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13272 105264156 6611 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13273 105264142 6614 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13274 105264157 6619 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13275 105264141 6622 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13276 105264158 6627 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13277 105264140 6630 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13278 105264159 6635 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13279 105264160 6643 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13280 105264161 6651 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13281 105261103 6701 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13282 105261130 6702 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13283 105261104 6707 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13284 105261129 6708 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13285 105261128 6712 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13286 105261105 6713 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13287 105261127 6714 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13288 105261126 6716 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13289 105261106 6719 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13290 105261125 6720 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13291 105261107 6723 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13292 105261124 6724 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13293 105261123 6728 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13294 105261108 6729 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13295 105261122 6732 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13296 105261109 6735 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13297 105261121 6736 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13298 105261120 6740 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13299 105261110 6741 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13300 105261119 6744 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13301 105261111 6747 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13302 105261118 6748 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13303 105261112 6753 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13304 105261117 6754 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13305 105261113 6759 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13306 105261114 6765 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13307 105261115 6771 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13308 105261116 6775 HOMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

13309 105736103 0 HOMECOMING DR CHINO CA 91708

Page 261 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 331 of 1130



13310 105736101 16250 HOMECOMING DR CHINO CA 91708

13311 105736104 16250 HOMECOMING DR CHINO CA 91708

13312 105737108 16250 HOMECOMING DR CHINO CA 91708

13313 105737109 16250 HOMECOMING DR CHINO CA 91708

13314 105738106 16250 HOMECOMING DR CHINO CA 91708

13315 105738107 16250 HOMECOMING DR CHINO CA 91708

13316 105738108 16250 HOMECOMING DR CHINO CA 91708

13317 101916271 0 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13318 101916272 0 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13319 101916273 0 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13320 101916232 12901 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13321 101916231 12902 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13322 101916233 12907 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13323 101916230 12908 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13324 101916234 12913 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13325 101916229 12914 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13326 101916235 12919 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13327 101916228 12920 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13328 101916236 12925 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13329 101916227 12926 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13330 101916226 12932 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13331 101916237 12933 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13332 101916238 12937 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13333 101916225 12938 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13334 101916239 12943 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13335 101916224 12944 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13336 101916240 12949 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13337 101916223 12950 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13338 101916222 12956 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13339 101916241 12957 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13340 101916221 12962 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13341 101916220 12966 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13342 101916219 12970 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13343 101916218 12974 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13344 101916217 12978 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13345 101916216 12982 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13346 101916215 12986 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13347 101916214 12990 HOMESTEAD PL CHINO CA 91710

13348 105550175 0 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13349 105550176 0 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13350 105550178 0 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13351 105550244 0 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13352 105550245 0 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13353 105550117 7704 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13354 105550163 7709 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13355 105550162 7711 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13356 105550161 7713 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13357 105550160 7715 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13358 105550118 7716 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13359 105550159 7717 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13360 105550119 7728 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 262 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 332 of 1130



13361 105550120 7742 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13362 105550164 7751 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13363 105550165 7753 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13364 105550166 7755 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13365 105550121 7756 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13366 105550167 7757 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13367 105550168 7759 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13368 105550122 7768 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13369 105550123 7780 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13370 105550173 7781 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13371 105550172 7783 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13372 105550171 7785 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13373 105550170 7787 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13374 105550169 7789 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13375 105550255 7856 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13376 105550256 7864 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91708

13377 105550212 7869 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13378 105550257 7876 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13379 105550213 7877 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13380 105550214 7885 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13381 105550260 7886 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13382 105550215 7897 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13383 105550261 7898 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13384 105547250 8022 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13385 105547251 8027 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13386 105547249 8032 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13387 105547252 8037 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13388 105547248 8052 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91708

13389 105547253 8057 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13390 105547247 8062 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13391 105547254 8067 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13392 105547246 8072 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13393 105547255 8077 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13394 105547245 8082 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13395 105547244 8092 HORIZON ST CHINO CA 91710

13396 102042121 5808 HORSESHOE CT CHINO CA 91710

13397 102042116 5822 HORSESHOE CT CHINO CA 91710

13398 102048135 5833 HORSESHOE CT CHINO CA 91710

13399 102042115 5836 HORSESHOE CT CHINO CA 91710

13400 102048136 5845 HORSESHOE CT CHINO CA 91710

13401 102042114 5850 HORSESHOE CT CHINO CA 91710

13402 102048137 5851 HORSESHOE CT CHINO CA 91710

13403 102048138 5863 HORSESHOE CT CHINO CA 91710

13404 102042113 5864 HORSESHOE CT CHINO CA 91710

13405 102048139 5875 HORSESHOE CT CHINO CA 91710

13406 105541202 8629 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13407 105541203 8631 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13408 105541225 15964 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13409 105541226 15966 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13410 105541227 15968 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13411 105541224 15974 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 263 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 333 of 1130



13412 105541223 15976 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13413 105541222 15978 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13414 105541219 15980 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13415 105541220 15982 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13416 105541221 15984 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13417 105541218 15986 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13418 105541217 15988 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13419 105541216 15990 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13420 105541201 15993 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13421 105542242 16001 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13422 105542271 16002 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13423 105542272 16004 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13424 105542273 16006 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13425 105542270 16012 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13426 105542269 16014 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13427 105542268 16016 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13428 105542240 16019 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13429 105542265 16020 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13430 105542266 16022 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13431 105542267 16024 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13432 105542264 16030 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13433 105542263 16032 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13434 105542262 16034 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13435 105542259 16038 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13436 105542211 16039 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13437 105542260 16040 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13438 105542210 16041 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13439 105542261 16042 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13440 105542209 16043 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13441 105542258 16048 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13442 105542257 16050 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13443 105542256 16054 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13444 105542206 16055 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13445 105542207 16057 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13446 105542253 16058 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13447 105542208 16059 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13448 105542254 16060 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13449 105542203 16061 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13450 105542255 16062 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13451 105542204 16063 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13452 105542205 16065 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13453 105542252 16066 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13454 105542251 16068 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13455 105542250 16070 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13456 105542201 16073 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13457 105542247 16074 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13458 105542202 16075 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13459 105542248 16076 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13460 105542249 16078 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13461 105542246 16084 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13462 105542245 16086 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 264 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 334 of 1130



13463 105542244 16088 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13464 105558144 16108 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13465 105558141 16114 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13466 105558142 16116 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13467 105558140 16120 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13468 105558139 16124 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13469 105558138 16128 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13470 105558135 16136 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13471 105558136 16138 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13472 105558137 16140 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13473 105558134 16146 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13474 105558133 16148 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13475 105558132 16150 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13476 105558129 16154 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13477 105558131 16160 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13478 105558128 16164 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13479 105558127 16166 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13480 105558126 16168 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13481 105558123 16172 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13482 105558124 16174 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13483 105558122 16182 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13484 105558121 16186 HUCKLEBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13485 105542241 16009 HUCKLEBERY AVE CHINO CA 91708

13486 101350118 12011 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13487 101350116 12027 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13488 101350123 12055 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13489 101604130 12103 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13490 101604131 12108 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13491 101604129 12115 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13492 101604132 12118 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13493 101604128 12127 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13494 101604133 12128 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13495 101604134 12138 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13496 101604127 12139 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13497 101604135 12148 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13498 101604126 12151 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13499 101604136 12158 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13500 101604125 12163 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13501 101604137 12168 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13502 101604124 12175 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13503 101604138 12178 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13504 101604139 12188 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13505 101604140 12198 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13506 101603227 12203 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13507 101603226 12213 HUMBOLDT PL CHINO CA 91710

13508 101350117 12019 HUMBOLT PL CHINO CA 91710

13509 101350120 12025 HUMBOLT PL CHINO CA 91710

13510 101350119 12035 HUMBOLT PL CHINO CA 91710

13511 101350124 12075 HUMBOLT PL CHINO CA 91710

13512 105548296 0 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13513 105711186 0 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 265 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 335 of 1130



13514 105548135 15920 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13515 105548136 15930 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13516 105548137 15938 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13517 105548150 15958 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13518 105548151 15968 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13519 105548152 15978 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13520 105548153 15988 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13521 105547130 16010 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13522 105547131 16020 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13523 105547132 16030 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13524 105547133 16056 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13525 105547207 16059 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13526 105547134 16062 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13527 105547206 16065 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13528 105547205 16071 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13529 105547204 16077 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13530 105547203 16083 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13531 105547202 16089 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13532 105547201 16095 HUNTINGTON GARDEN AVE CHINO CA 91710

13533 101439335 5427 HURON CT CHINO CA 91710

13534 101439336 5435 HURON CT CHINO CA 91710

13535 101439337 5443 HURON CT CHINO CA 91710

13536 101439338 5449 HURON CT CHINO CA 91710

13537 101439339 5455 HURON CT CHINO CA 91710

13538 101439340 5463 HURON CT CHINO CA 91710

13539 102011338 6020 IDA CT CHINO CA 91710

13540 102011327 6025 IDA CT CHINO CA 91710

13541 102011337 6032 IDA CT CHINO CA 91710

13542 102011328 6037 IDA CT CHINO CA 91710

13543 102011329 6041 IDA CT CHINO CA 91710

13544 102011336 6044 IDA CT CHINO CA 91710

13545 102011330 6053 IDA CT CHINO CA 91710

13546 102011335 6056 IDA CT CHINO CA 91710

13547 102011331 6067 IDA CT CHINO CA 91710

13548 102011334 6068 IDA CT CHINO CA 91710

13549 102011333 6080 IDA CT CHINO CA 91710

13550 102011332 6083 IDA CT CHINO CA 91710

13551 101462129 5102 INDEPENDENCE CT CHINO CA 91710

13552 101462146 5103 INDEPENDENCE CT CHINO CA 91710

13553 101462130 5114 INDEPENDENCE CT CHINO CA 91710

13554 101462145 5115 INDEPENDENCE CT CHINO CA 91710

13555 101462131 5126 INDEPENDENCE CT CHINO CA 91710

13556 101462144 5127 INDEPENDENCE CT CHINO CA 91710

13557 101462132 5138 INDEPENDENCE CT CHINO CA 91710

13558 101462143 5139 INDEPENDENCE CT CHINO CA 91710

13559 101462133 5150 INDEPENDENCE CT CHINO CA 91710

13560 101462142 5151 INDEPENDENCE CT CHINO CA 91710

13561 101462134 5162 INDEPENDENCE CT CHINO CA 91710

13562 101462141 5163 INDEPENDENCE CT CHINO CA 91710

13563 101462135 5174 INDEPENDENCE CT CHINO CA 91710

13564 101462140 5175 INDEPENDENCE CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 266 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 336 of 1130



13565 101462136 5186 INDEPENDENCE CT CHINO CA 91710

13566 101462139 5187 INDEPENDENCE CT CHINO CA 91710

13567 101462137 5198 INDEPENDENCE CT CHINO CA 91710

13568 101462138 5199 INDEPENDENCE CT CHINO CA 91710

13569 101347123 4233 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13570 101347128 4242 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13571 101347127 4254 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13572 101347124 4265 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13573 101347126 4276 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13574 101347125 4289 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13575 101340508 4702 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13576 101340101 4711 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13577 101340507 4714 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13578 101340102 4723 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13579 101340103 4735 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13580 101340408 4736 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13581 101340104 4747 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13582 101340407 4748 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13583 101340105 4759 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13584 101340106 4771 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13585 101340107 4783 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13586 101340108 4795 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13587 101340109 4801 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13588 101340110 4811 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13589 101340216 4830 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13590 101340209 4833 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13591 101340215 4842 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13592 101340210 4845 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13593 101340214 4854 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13594 101340211 4857 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13595 101340213 4866 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13596 101340212 4869 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13597 101434427 4910 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13598 101434101 4915 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13599 101434426 4920 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13600 101434102 4925 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13601 101434425 4930 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13602 101434103 4935 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13603 101434424 4940 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13604 101434104 4945 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13605 101434105 4955 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13606 101434106 4965 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13607 101434107 4973 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13608 101434108 4987 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13609 101434109 4999 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13610 101435143 5001 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13611 101435144 5011 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13612 101435145 5021 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13613 101435146 5031 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13614 101435147 5041 INDEPENDENCE ST CHINO CA 91710

13615 105739135 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 267 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 337 of 1130



13616 105739135 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13617 105741101 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13618 105741102 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13619 105741103 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13620 105741104 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13621 105741105 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13622 105741106 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13623 105741107 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13624 105741108 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13625 105741109 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13626 105741110 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13627 105741111 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13628 105742102 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13629 105742103 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13630 105742104 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13631 105742105 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13632 105742106 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13633 105742107 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13634 105742108 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13635 105742171 0 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13636 105742101 8851 INNOVATION ST CHINO CA 91708

13637 105545207 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13638 105545209 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13639 105545347 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13640 105545348 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13641 105545349 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13642 105545350 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13643 105545351 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13644 105545352 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13645 105545353 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13646 105545354 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13647 105545355 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13648 105545356 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13649 105545357 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13650 105545358 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13651 105545359 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13652 105545360 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13653 105545362 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13654 105545363 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13655 105545364 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13656 105545365 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13657 105545366 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13658 105545367 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13659 105545368 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13660 105545369 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13661 105545370 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13662 105545371 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13663 105545372 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13664 105545373 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13665 105545374 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13666 105545375 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 268 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 338 of 1130



13667 105545376 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13668 105545377 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13669 105545378 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13670 105545379 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13671 105545380 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13672 105545381 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13673 105545382 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13674 105545383 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13675 105545393 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13676 105545394 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13677 105545395 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13678 105545396 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13679 105545397 0 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13680 105545324 8109 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13681 105545326 8129 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13682 105545327 8133 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13683 105545328 8139 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13684 105545329 8143 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13685 105545330 8145 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13686 105545331 8149 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13687 105545332 8155 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13688 105545333 8157 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13689 105545334 8161 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13690 105545335 8165 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13691 105545336 8169 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13692 105545361 8171 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13693 105545337 8173 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13694 105545338 8177 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13695 105545339 8181 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13696 105545239 8227 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13697 105545238 8231 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13698 105545237 8235 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13699 105545236 8241 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13700 105545235 8245 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13701 105545234 8249 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13702 105545233 8255 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13703 105545232 8259 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13704 105545231 8263 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13705 105545230 8269 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13706 105545229 8273 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13707 105545228 8277 INVENTOR ST CHINO CA 91708

13708 101603223 12212 INYO PL CHINO CA 91710

13709 101603222 12221 INYO PL CHINO CA 91710

13710 101603224 12222 INYO PL CHINO CA 91710

13711 101603221 12231 INYO PL CHINO CA 91710

13712 101461169 5402 IOWA CT CHINO CA 91710

13713 101461168 5408 IOWA CT CHINO CA 91710

13714 101461167 5414 IOWA CT CHINO CA 91710

13715 101461166 5420 IOWA CT CHINO CA 91710

13716 101461165 5426 IOWA CT CHINO CA 91710

13717 101461164 5432 IOWA CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 269 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 339 of 1130



13718 101461163 5436 IOWA CT CHINO CA 91710

13719 101461162 5440 IOWA CT CHINO CA 91710

13720 101461264 5468 IOWA CT CHINO CA 91710

13721 101461263 5472 IOWA CT CHINO CA 91710

13722 101461262 5476 IOWA CT CHINO CA 91710

13723 101461261 5480 IOWA CT CHINO CA 91710

13724 105326148 14045 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13725 105326149 14049 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13726 105326150 14053 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13727 105326168 14054 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13728 105326167 14068 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13729 105326166 14076 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13730 105345124 14101 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13731 105345123 14104 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13732 105345125 14115 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13733 105345122 14116 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13734 105345126 14131 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13735 105345121 14132 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13736 105345127 14147 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13737 105345120 14148 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13738 105345128 14163 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13739 105345119 14164 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13740 105345129 14179 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13741 105345118 14180 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13742 105346117 14212 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13743 105346135 14213 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13744 105346118 14222 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13745 105346134 14223 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13746 105346119 14232 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13747 105346120 14242 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13748 105346121 14252 IRONBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

13749 101335121 11758 IRONMAN LN CHINO CA 91710

13750 101335123 11759 IRONMAN LN CHINO CA 91710

13751 102215114 13735 IROQUOIS PL CHINO CA 91710

13752 102215115 13748 IROQUOIS PL CHINO CA 91710

13753 102215113 13757 IROQUOIS PL CHINO CA 91710

13754 102215116 13766 IROQUOIS PL CHINO CA 91710

13755 101531116 4930 IRVING CT CHINO CA 91710

13756 101531111 4935 IRVING CT CHINO CA 91710

13757 101531115 4940 IRVING CT CHINO CA 91710

13758 101531112 4945 IRVING CT CHINO CA 91710

13759 101531114 4950 IRVING CT CHINO CA 91710

13760 101531113 4955 IRVING CT CHINO CA 91710

13761 105264125 6555 ISAAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13762 105264124 6558 ISAAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13763 105264126 6563 ISAAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13764 105264122 6574 ISAAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13765 105264121 6582 ISAAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13766 105264129 6609 ISAAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13767 105264119 6620 ISAAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13768 105264132 6633 ISAAC CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 270 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 340 of 1130



13769 105264116 6644 ISAAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13770 105264190 6660 ISAAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13771 105264177 6507 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13772 105264178 6510 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13773 105264176 6515 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13774 105264179 6518 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13775 105264175 6523 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13776 105264180 6526 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13777 105264184 6531 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13778 105264181 6534 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13779 105264183 6539 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13780 105264182 6542 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13781 105264123 6566 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13782 105264127 6571 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13783 105264128 6579 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13784 105264120 6612 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13785 105264130 6617 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13786 105264131 6625 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13787 105264118 6628 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13788 105264117 6636 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13789 105264115 6652 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13790 105264188 6668 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13791 105261166 6805 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13792 105261184 6806 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13793 105261167 6811 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13794 105261183 6812 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13795 105261168 6817 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13796 105261182 6818 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13797 105261169 6823 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13798 105261181 6824 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13799 105261170 6829 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13800 105261180 6830 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13801 105261171 6835 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13802 105261179 6836 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13803 105261172 6841 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13804 105261178 6842 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13805 105261173 6847 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13806 105261177 6848 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13807 105261174 6853 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13808 105261176 6854 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13809 105261175 6858 ISSAC CT CHINO CA 91710

13810 105205339 6912 IVY DR CHINO CA 91710

13811 105205332 6913 IVY DR CHINO CA 91710

13812 105205338 6918 IVY DR CHINO CA 91710

13813 105205333 6919 IVY DR CHINO CA 91710

13814 105205337 6922 IVY DR CHINO CA 91710

13815 105205334 6923 IVY DR CHINO CA 91710

13816 105205336 6928 IVY DR CHINO CA 91710

13817 105205335 6929 IVY DR CHINO CA 91710

13818 101526159 0 JACARANDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

13819 101525301 12406 JACARANDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 271 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 341 of 1130



13820 101525217 12407 JACARANDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

13821 101525302 12416 JACARANDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

13822 101525216 12417 JACARANDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

13823 101525303 12428 JACARANDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

13824 101525215 12429 JACARANDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

13825 101525304 12438 JACARANDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

13826 101525214 12439 JACARANDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

13827 101525305 12448 JACARANDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

13828 101525213 12449 JACARANDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

13829 101525212 12461 JACARANDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

13830 101525306 12464 JACARANDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

13831 101525211 12471 JACARANDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

13832 101525307 12474 JACARANDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

13833 101525210 12485 JACARANDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

13834 101525308 12486 JACARANDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

13835 101539138 12509 JACARANDA PL CHINO CA 91710

13836 101539139 12510 JACARANDA PL CHINO CA 91710

13837 101539137 12519 JACARANDA PL CHINO CA 91710

13838 101539140 12520 JACARANDA PL CHINO CA 91710

13839 101539136 12529 JACARANDA PL CHINO CA 91710

13840 101539141 12530 JACARANDA PL CHINO CA 91710

13841 101539135 12539 JACARANDA PL CHINO CA 91710

13842 101539142 12540 JACARANDA PL CHINO CA 91710

13843 101539134 12549 JACARANDA PL CHINO CA 91710

13844 101539143 12550 JACARANDA PL CHINO CA 91710

13845 101539133 12559 JACARANDA PL CHINO CA 91710

13846 101539144 12560 JACARANDA PL CHINO CA 91710

13847 101539132 12569 JACARANDA PL CHINO CA 91710

13848 101539145 12570 JACARANDA PL CHINO CA 91710

13849 101539131 12579 JACARANDA PL CHINO CA 91710

13850 101539146 12580 JACARANDA PL CHINO CA 91710

13851 101347129 4223 JACKSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13852 101347134 4242 JACKSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13853 101347133 4254 JACKSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13854 101347130 4265 JACKSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13855 101347132 4276 JACKSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13856 101347131 4289 JACKSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13857 101340217 4833 JACKSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13858 101340218 4839 JACKSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13859 101340227 4840 JACKSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13860 101340219 4843 JACKSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13861 101340220 4849 JACKSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13862 101340221 4853 JACKSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13863 101340222 4859 JACKSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13864 101340226 4860 JACKSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13865 101340223 4863 JACKSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13866 101340225 4870 JACKSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13867 101340224 4873 JACKSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13868 101547302 12583 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13869 101547301 12597 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13870 101548155 12601 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 272 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 342 of 1130



13871 101548154 12605 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13872 101548153 12609 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13873 101548152 12613 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13874 101548122 12627 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13875 101548121 12635 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13876 101548120 12643 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13877 101548119 12651 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13878 101548118 12657 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13879 101548610 12660 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13880 101548117 12665 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13881 101548611 12670 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13882 101548116 12673 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13883 101548612 12680 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13884 101548115 12681 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13885 101549146 12689 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13886 101549145 12697 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13887 101549144 12701 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13888 101549126 12713 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13889 101549125 12725 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13890 101549124 12737 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13891 101549123 12749 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13892 101549122 12761 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13893 101549121 12773 JALEPENO AVE CHINO CA 91710

13894 101547401 12500 JALEPENO PL CHINO CA 91710

13895 101547212 12501 JALEPENO PL CHINO CA 91710

13896 101547402 12512 JALEPENO PL CHINO CA 91710

13897 101547211 12513 JALEPENO PL CHINO CA 91710

13898 101547403 12524 JALEPENO PL CHINO CA 91710

13899 101547210 12525 JALEPENO PL CHINO CA 91710

13900 101547404 12536 JALEPENO PL CHINO CA 91710

13901 101547209 12537 JALEPENO PL CHINO CA 91710

13902 101547405 12548 JALEPENO PL CHINO CA 91710

13903 101547208 12549 JALEPENO PL CHINO CA 91710

13904 101547406 12560 JALEPENO PL CHINO CA 91710

13905 101547207 12561 JALEPENO PL CHINO CA 91710

13906 105203168 12908 JAMESTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

13907 105203169 12909 JAMESTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

13908 105203167 12916 JAMESTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

13909 105203170 12917 JAMESTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

13910 105203185 12924 JAMESTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

13911 105203171 12925 JAMESTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

13912 105203184 12932 JAMESTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

13913 105203172 12933 JAMESTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

13914 105203183 12940 JAMESTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

13915 105203173 12941 JAMESTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

13916 105203182 12948 JAMESTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

13917 105203174 12949 JAMESTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

13918 105203181 12956 JAMESTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

13919 105203175 12957 JAMESTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

13920 105203176 12965 JAMESTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

13921 105103121 12203 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 273 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 343 of 1130



13922 105103122 12204 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13923 105103120 12213 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13924 105103123 12214 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13925 105103119 12223 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13926 105103124 12224 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13927 105103118 12233 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13928 105103125 12234 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13929 105103117 12243 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13930 105103126 12244 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13931 105146221 12501 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13932 105146222 12502 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13933 105146223 12510 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13934 105146220 12511 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13935 105146224 12520 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13936 105146219 12521 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13937 105146225 12530 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13938 105146218 12531 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13939 105146226 12540 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13940 105146217 12541 JAMESTOWN PL CHINO CA 91710

13941 105236281 0 JANE CT CHINO CA 91710

13942 105236265 13332 JANE CT CHINO CA 91710

13943 105236266 13338 JANE CT CHINO CA 91710

13944 105236267 13342 JANE CT CHINO CA 91710

13945 105123169 6703 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13946 105123168 6706 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13947 105123170 6713 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13948 105123167 6716 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13949 105123171 6723 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13950 105123166 6726 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13951 105123172 6733 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13952 105123165 6736 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13953 105123173 6743 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13954 105123164 6746 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13955 105123174 6753 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13956 105123163 6756 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13957 105123175 6763 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13958 105123162 6766 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13959 105123161 6776 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13960 105123112 6783 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13961 105123160 6786 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13962 105123113 6793 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13963 105123114 6823 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13964 105123126 6826 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13965 105123115 6833 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13966 105123125 6836 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13967 105123116 6843 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13968 105123124 6846 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13969 105123117 6853 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13970 105123123 6856 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13971 105123118 6863 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13972 105123122 6866 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 274 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 344 of 1130



13973 105123119 6873 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13974 105123121 6876 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13975 105123120 6883 JASMINE CT CHINO CA 91710

13976 101540101 0 JEFFERSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

13977 101538121 5370 JEFFERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13978 101560103 5389 JEFFERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13979 101539147 5648 JEFFERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13980 101541316 5801 JEFFERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13981 101542206 5802 JEFFERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13982 101541317 5813 JEFFERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13983 101542205 5814 JEFFERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13984 101541318 5825 JEFFERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13985 101542204 5826 JEFFERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13986 101541319 5837 JEFFERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13987 101542203 5838 JEFFERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13988 101542202 5858 JEFFERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13989 101541320 5859 JEFFERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13990 101542201 5862 JEFFERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13991 101541321 5867 JEFFERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13992 101541322 5869 JEFFERSON CT CHINO CA 91710

13993 101654102 0 JENNY LN CHINO CA 91710

13994 101654129 3718 JENNY LN CHINO CA 91710

13995 101654130 3744 JENNY LN CHINO CA 91710

13996 101654135 3749 JENNY LN CHINO CA 91710

13997 101654131 3766 JENNY LN CHINO CA 91710

13998 101654134 3773 JENNY LN CHINO CA 91710

13999 101654132 3774 JENNY LN CHINO CA 91710

14000 101654133 3781 JENNY LN CHINO CA 91710

14001 105559407 7448 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14002 105559303 7451 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91708

14003 105559302 7453 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91708

14004 105559406 7454 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14005 105559301 7455 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91708

14006 105559306 7459 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14007 105559405 7460 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14008 105559305 7461 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14009 105559304 7463 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14010 105559404 7466 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14011 105559403 7470 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14012 105559309 7475 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14013 105559402 7476 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14014 105559308 7477 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14015 105559307 7479 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14016 105559401 7482 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14017 105559312 7483 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91708

14018 105559311 7485 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91708

14019 105559310 7487 JERSEY ST CHINO CA 91708

14020 102037137 0 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14021 102036126 5914 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14022 102036201 5921 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14023 102036125 5926 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 275 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 345 of 1130



14024 102036124 5938 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14025 102036202 5941 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14026 102036123 5950 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14027 102036122 5972 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14028 102036301 5983 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14029 102036121 5994 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14030 102036114 6010 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14031 102036302 6011 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14032 102036303 6023 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14033 102036113 6030 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14034 102036304 6037 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14035 102036112 6040 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14036 102036305 6055 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14037 102036111 6060 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14038 102036110 6070 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14039 102036306 6073 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14040 102036307 6085 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14041 102036109 6090 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14042 102037112 6114 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14043 102037101 6115 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14044 102037111 6128 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14045 102037102 6135 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14046 102037110 6144 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14047 102037103 6145 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14048 102037109 6160 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14049 102037104 6165 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14050 102037105 6175 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14051 102037108 6180 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14052 102037107 6190 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14053 102037106 6195 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14054 102037120 6210 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14055 102037123 6215 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14056 102037121 6224 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14057 102037124 6227 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14058 102037122 6238 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14059 102037125 6241 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14060 102037133 6252 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14061 102037134 6266 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14062 102037135 6280 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14063 102037136 6283 JOAQUIN ST CHINO CA 91710

14064 105639201 0 JOHNSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

14065 105639212 0 JOHNSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

14066 105719106 0 JOHNSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

14067 105720109 0 JOHNSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

14068 105720110 0 JOHNSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

14069 105639211 16532 JOHNSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

14070 105719107 16931 JOHNSON AVE CHINO CA 91710

14071 101957631 3905 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14072 101957632 3906 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14073 101957633 3910 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14074 101957634 3922 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 276 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 346 of 1130



14075 101957630 3923 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14076 101957635 3934 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14077 101957629 3935 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14078 101957636 3946 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14079 101957628 3947 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14080 101957637 3950 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14081 101957627 3951 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14082 101957638 3956 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14083 101957626 3957 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14084 101957625 3961 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14085 101957624 3969 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14086 101957617 4021 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14087 101957616 4033 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14088 101957615 4047 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14089 101957309 4060 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14090 101957612 4075 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14091 101957611 4089 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14092 101957610 4093 JOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

14093 101958160 3825 JOSE ST CHINO CA 91710

14094 101958319 3832 JOSE ST CHINO CA 91710

14095 101958161 3833 JOSE ST CHINO CA 91710

14096 101958318 3840 JOSE ST CHINO CA 91710

14097 101958162 3841 JOSE ST CHINO CA 91710

14098 101958317 3848 JOSE ST CHINO CA 91710

14099 101958163 3849 JOSE ST CHINO CA 91710

14100 101958164 3857 JOSE ST CHINO CA 91710

14101 101958165 3865 JOSE ST CHINO CA 91710

14102 101958166 3873 JOSE ST CHINO CA 91710

14103 101958167 3881 JOSE ST CHINO CA 91710

14104 101957614 4055 JOSE ST CHINO CA 91710

14105 101957613 4069 JOSE ST CHINO CA 91710

14106 102016111 13133 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14107 102016110 13141 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14108 102016109 13159 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14109 102016108 13167 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14110 102016107 13175 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14111 102016106 13183 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14112 102016105 13191 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14113 102017103 13209 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14114 102017104 13217 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14115 102017105 13225 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14116 102017106 13233 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14117 102017107 13241 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14118 102017108 13259 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14119 102017109 13267 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14120 102017110 13275 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14121 102017111 13283 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14122 102017227 13284 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14123 102017228 13290 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14124 102017112 13291 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14125 102017229 13298 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 277 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 347 of 1130



14126 102017113 13299 JOSHUA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14127 102051113 13504 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14128 102051114 13505 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14129 102051112 13514 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14130 102051115 13515 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14131 102051111 13524 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14132 102051116 13525 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14133 102051110 13534 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14134 102051117 13535 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14135 102051109 13544 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14136 102051118 13545 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14137 102051108 13554 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14138 102051119 13555 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14139 102051107 13564 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14140 102051120 13565 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14141 102051106 13574 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14142 102051121 13575 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14143 102051105 13584 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14144 102051122 13585 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14145 102051104 13594 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14146 102051123 13595 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14147 102052217 13602 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14148 102052218 13610 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14149 102052219 13618 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14150 102052220 13626 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14151 102052221 13634 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14152 102052222 13636 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14153 102052223 13644 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14154 102052224 13652 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14155 102052225 13660 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14156 102052226 13668 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14157 102052227 13676 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14158 102052230 13677 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14159 102052228 13684 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14160 102052229 13685 JOSHUA LN CHINO CA 91710

14161 102039135 13407 JOSHUA PL CHINO CA 91710

14162 102039134 13408 JOSHUA PL CHINO CA 91710

14163 102039136 13415 JOSHUA PL CHINO CA 91710

14164 102039133 13416 JOSHUA PL CHINO CA 91710

14165 102039137 13423 JOSHUA PL CHINO CA 91710

14166 102039132 13424 JOSHUA PL CHINO CA 91710

14167 102039138 13431 JOSHUA PL CHINO CA 91710

14168 102039131 13432 JOSHUA PL CHINO CA 91710

14169 102039139 13441 JOSHUA PL CHINO CA 91710

14170 102039130 13442 JOSHUA PL CHINO CA 91710

14171 102039140 13451 JOSHUA PL CHINO CA 91710

14172 102039129 13452 JOSHUA PL CHINO CA 91710

14173 102039141 13461 JOSHUA PL CHINO CA 91710

14174 102039128 13462 JOSHUA PL CHINO CA 91710

14175 102039142 13473 JOSHUA PL CHINO CA 91710

14176 105263171 6500 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 278 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 348 of 1130



14177 105263170 6505 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14178 105263172 6510 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14179 105263169 6517 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14180 105263173 6522 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14181 105263168 6529 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14182 105263174 6534 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14183 105263167 6541 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14184 105263175 6546 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14185 105263115 6561 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14186 105263135 6572 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14187 105263116 6573 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14188 105263134 6582 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14189 105263117 6583 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14190 105263133 6592 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14191 105263118 6593 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14192 105263132 6602 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14193 105263119 6603 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14194 105263131 6612 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14195 105263120 6613 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14196 105263130 6622 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14197 105263121 6623 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14198 105263129 6632 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14199 105263122 6633 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14200 105263128 6642 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14201 105263123 6643 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14202 105263127 6652 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14203 105263124 6653 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14204 105263126 6662 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14205 105263125 6663 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14206 105261136 6711 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14207 105261137 6721 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14208 105261138 6731 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14209 105261139 6741 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14210 105262187 6744 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14211 105261140 6751 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14212 105262188 6754 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14213 105261141 6761 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14214 105262189 6764 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14215 105261142 6771 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14216 105262190 6774 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14217 105261143 6781 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14218 105262191 6784 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14219 105261144 6791 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14220 105259351 7018 JOY CT CHINO CA 91710

14221 105259235 0 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14222 105259420 0 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14223 105259421 0 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14224 105259472 0 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14225 105261194 0 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14226 105261191 6825 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14227 105260169 6826 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 279 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 349 of 1130



14228 105261190 6831 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14229 105260170 6832 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14230 105261189 6837 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14231 105260171 6838 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14232 105261192 6839 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14233 105261188 6843 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14234 105260172 6844 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14235 105261187 6849 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14236 105260173 6850 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14237 105261186 6855 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14238 105260174 6856 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14239 105261185 6861 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14240 105260175 6862 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14241 105259401 6911 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14242 105259402 6921 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14243 105259403 6933 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14244 105259404 6947 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14245 105259405 6957 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14246 105259406 6977 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14247 105259347 6980 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14248 105259407 6989 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14249 105259348 6990 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14250 105259408 7003 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14251 105259349 7006 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14252 105259409 7007 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14253 105259350 7012 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14254 105259410 7013 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14255 105259411 7019 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14256 105259412 7027 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14257 105259330 7028 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14258 105259413 7039 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14259 105259329 7042 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14260 105259414 7049 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14261 105259328 7050 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14262 105259327 7058 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14263 105259415 7059 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14264 105259416 7065 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14265 105259326 7070 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14266 105259417 7075 JOY ST CHINO CA 91710

14267 101922211 4473 JUANITA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14268 101922226 4410 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14269 101922225 4418 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14270 101922205 4425 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14271 101922224 4426 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14272 101922206 4433 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14273 101922223 4434 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14274 101922207 4441 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14275 101922222 4442 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14276 101922208 4449 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14277 101922221 4450 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14278 101922209 4457 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 280 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 350 of 1130



14279 101922220 4458 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14280 101922210 4465 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14281 101922219 4466 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14282 101922218 4474 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14283 101922212 4481 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14284 101922217 4482 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14285 101922213 4489 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14286 101922216 4490 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14287 101922214 4497 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14288 101922215 4498 JUANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14289 105260152 13507 JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

14290 105260153 13511 JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

14291 105260154 13515 JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

14292 105260148 13520 JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

14293 105260147 13530 JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

14294 105260146 13540 JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

14295 105260145 13550 JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

14296 105260144 13560 JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

14297 105260143 13570 JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

14298 105261193 13580 JULIAN AVE CHINO CA 91710

14299 101432118 5012 JUNIPER CT CHINO CA 91710

14300 101432119 5050 JUNIPER CT CHINO CA 91710

14301 101425113 5635 JUNIPER ST CHINO CA 91710

14302 101425110 5654 JUNIPER ST CHINO CA 91710

14303 101425114 5655 JUNIPER ST CHINO CA 91710

14304 101425109 5676 JUNIPER ST CHINO CA 91710

14305 101425115 5677 JUNIPER ST CHINO CA 91710

14306 105559450 7447 JUTLAND LN CHINO CA 91710

14307 105559451 7455 JUTLAND LN CHINO CA 91710

14308 105559452 7459 JUTLAND LN CHINO CA 91710

14309 105559453 7465 JUTLAND LN CHINO CA 91710

14310 105559454 7471 JUTLAND LN CHINO CA 91710

14311 105559455 7477 JUTLAND LN CHINO CA 91710

14312 105559456 7481 JUTLAND LN CHINO CA 91710

14313 101315132 11606 KADOTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14314 101315133 11620 KADOTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14315 101315134 11636 KADOTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14316 101605256 12105 KADOTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14317 101605255 12113 KADOTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14318 101605301 12114 KADOTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14319 101605254 12121 KADOTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14320 101605302 12126 KADOTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14321 101605303 12134 KADOTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14322 101605304 12142 KADOTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14323 101605305 12152 KADOTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14324 101531217 12310 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14325 101531218 12320 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14326 101531219 12330 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14327 101531220 12340 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14328 101531221 12350 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14329 101531222 12360 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 281 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 351 of 1130



14330 101531223 12370 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14331 101532401 12380 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14332 101532402 12410 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14333 101532403 12420 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14334 101532404 12430 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14335 101532405 12440 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14336 101533315 12602 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14337 101533316 12603 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14338 101534101 12604 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14339 101534220 12605 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14340 101534102 12614 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14341 101534222 12615 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14342 101534103 12624 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14343 101534211 12625 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14344 101534104 12634 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14345 101534210 12635 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14346 101534209 12645 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14347 101534208 12657 KELLOGG AVE CHINO CA 91710

14348 101634137 4003 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14349 101634125 4006 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14350 101634138 4035 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14351 101634126 4038 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14352 101634139 4047 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14353 101634127 4050 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14354 101634128 4052 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14355 101634140 4059 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14356 101634141 4061 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14357 101634129 4064 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14358 101634142 4073 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14359 101634130 4076 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14360 101634131 4088 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14361 101635214 4102 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14362 101635215 4103 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14363 101635213 4114 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14364 101635216 4115 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14365 101635212 4126 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14366 101635217 4127 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14367 101635211 4138 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14368 101635218 4139 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14369 101635210 4150 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14370 101635219 4151 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14371 101635209 4152 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14372 101635220 4153 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14373 101635208 4164 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14374 101635221 4165 KENNEDY CT CHINO CA 91710

14375 101638166 4402 KENNEDY ST CHINO CA 91710

14376 101638147 4403 KENNEDY ST CHINO CA 91710

14377 101638165 4406 KENNEDY ST CHINO CA 91710

14378 101638164 4414 KENNEDY ST CHINO CA 91710

14379 101638148 4415 KENNEDY ST CHINO CA 91710

14380 101638175 4418 KENNEDY ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 282 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 352 of 1130



14381 101638149 4419 KENNEDY ST CHINO CA 91710

14382 101638157 4438 KENNEDY ST CHINO CA 91710

14383 101638150 4439 KENNEDY ST CHINO CA 91710

14384 101638151 4451 KENNEDY ST CHINO CA 91710

14385 101638152 4463 KENNEDY ST CHINO CA 91710

14386 101638153 4475 KENNEDY ST CHINO CA 91710

14387 101625122 3701 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14388 101625123 3709 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14389 101625124 3717 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14390 101625307 3720 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14391 101625125 3725 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14392 101625126 3733 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14393 101625306 3740 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14394 101625127 3745 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14395 101625128 3757 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14396 101625305 3764 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14397 101625129 3769 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14398 101625130 3781 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14399 101625304 3784 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14400 101625131 3793 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14401 101625303 3796 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14402 101625302 3800 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14403 101625106 3801 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14404 101625107 3809 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14405 101625301 3810 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14406 101625108 3811 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14407 101625109 3823 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14408 101625110 3835 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14409 101626311 3840 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14410 101625111 3847 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14411 101625112 3859 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14412 101626310 3860 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14413 101625113 3861 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14414 101626309 3870 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14415 101625114 3873 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14416 101625115 3885 KERN RD CHINO CA 91710

14417 102609101 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14418 102609102 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14419 102610106 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14420 102849109 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14421 105510112 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14422 105510113 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14423 105510116 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14424 105512119 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14425 105521102 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14426 105521103 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14427 105524114 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14428 105524115 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14429 105524116 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14430 105524119 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14431 105524120 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 283 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 353 of 1130



14432 105524121 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14433 105524122 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14434 105524123 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14435 105524124 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14436 105524125 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14437 105524126 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14438 105524127 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14439 105524128 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14440 105524129 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14441 105524130 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14442 105524131 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14443 105524134 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14444 105524135 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14445 105524136 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14446 105524137 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14447 105524138 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14448 105524139 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14449 105524140 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14450 105530155 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14451 105530285 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14452 105530286 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14453 105537226 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14454 105552201 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14455 105552202 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14456 105552203 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14457 105552204 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14458 105556164 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14459 105601102 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14460 105606105 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14461 105607103 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14462 105607106 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14463 105607108 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14464 105608101 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14465 105609101 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14466 105609103 0 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14467 102849103 5611 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14468 102849104 5621 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14469 102849105 5637 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14470 102849106 5651 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14471 102849107 5675 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14472 102709103 6075 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14473 102703101 6185 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14474 102705102 6377 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14475 105601108 6509 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14476 102610102 6720 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14477 105604103 6725 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14478 102610103 6730 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14479 105606106 6905 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14480 105606104 7031 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14481 105607113 7231 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14482 105523103 7550 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 284 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 354 of 1130



14483 105522103 7780 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91708

14484 105522101 7802 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14485 105531106 8107 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14486 105512104 8520 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14487 105512120 8522 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14488 105512121 8544 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14489 105512122 8576 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14490 105512113 8614 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14491 105512114 8624 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14492 105512123 8652 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14493 105512124 8688 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14494 105510106 8716 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14495 105510114 8746 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14496 105510115 8778 KIMBALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

14497 105125138 6594 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14498 105125164 6604 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14499 105125145 6605 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14500 105125163 6616 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14501 105125146 6617 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14502 105125162 6628 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14503 105125147 6629 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14504 105125148 6637 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14505 105125161 6638 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14506 105125160 6642 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14507 105125149 6643 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14508 105125159 6654 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14509 105125150 6655 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14510 105125158 6666 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14511 105125151 6667 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14512 105125157 6678 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14513 105125152 6679 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14514 105125153 6687 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14515 105125156 6688 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14516 105125155 6692 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14517 105125154 6693 KING ST CHINO CA 91710

14518 105537225 0 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91708

14519 105537149 8751 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91710

14520 105537169 8757 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91710

14521 105537168 8762 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91710

14522 105537170 8763 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91710

14523 105537167 8766 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91710

14524 105537152 8769 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91710

14525 105537145 8770 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91710

14526 105537165 8775 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91710

14527 105537144 8778 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91710

14528 105537166 8779 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91710

14529 105537209 8785 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91708

14530 105537208 8801 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91708

14531 105537207 8807 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91708

14532 105538138 8811 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91708

14533 105538139 8812 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 285 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 355 of 1130



14534 105538137 8817 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91708

14535 105538140 8820 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91708

14536 105538136 8827 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91708

14537 105538141 8828 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91708

14538 105538135 8831 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91708

14539 105538142 8838 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91708

14540 105538134 8841 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91708

14541 105538133 8845 KINGS CANYON ST CHINO CA 91708

14542 105148114 12666 KUMQUAT AVE CHINO CA 91710

14543 105148204 12667 KUMQUAT AVE CHINO CA 91710

14544 105148115 12678 KUMQUAT AVE CHINO CA 91710

14545 105148203 12679 KUMQUAT AVE CHINO CA 91710

14546 105148116 12680 KUMQUAT AVE CHINO CA 91710

14547 105148202 12681 KUMQUAT AVE CHINO CA 91710

14548 105148117 12692 KUMQUAT AVE CHINO CA 91710

14549 105148201 12693 KUMQUAT AVE CHINO CA 91710

14550 105149215 12705 KUMQUAT AVE CHINO CA 91710

14551 105149214 12717 KUMQUAT AVE CHINO CA 91710

14552 105149213 12729 KUMQUAT AVE CHINO CA 91710

14553 105149212 12747 KUMQUAT AVE CHINO CA 91710

14554 105149211 12751 KUMQUAT AVE CHINO CA 91710

14555 105149210 12773 KUMQUAT AVE CHINO CA 91710

14556 105149101 12784 KUMQUAT AVE CHINO CA 91710

14557 105149209 12785 KUMQUAT AVE CHINO CA 91710

14558 105149102 12796 KUMQUAT AVE CHINO CA 91710

14559 105149208 12797 KUMQUAT AVE CHINO CA 91710

14560 105102133 12207 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14561 105102134 12208 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14562 105102132 12217 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14563 105102135 12218 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14564 105102131 12227 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14565 105102136 12228 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14566 105102130 12237 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14567 105102137 12238 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14568 105102129 12247 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14569 105102138 12248 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14570 105124110 12322 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14571 105124111 12334 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14572 105124109 12335 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14573 105124112 12346 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14574 105124108 12347 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14575 105124113 12358 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14576 105124107 12359 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14577 105124114 12362 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14578 105124106 12363 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14579 105124115 12374 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14580 105124105 12375 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14581 105124116 12386 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14582 105124104 12387 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14583 105124117 12398 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14584 105125127 12434 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 286 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 356 of 1130



14585 105125128 12440 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14586 105125129 12452 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14587 105125130 12464 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14588 105125137 12467 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14589 105125131 12476 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14590 105125136 12477 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14591 105125132 12480 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14592 105125135 12483 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14593 105125133 12492 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14594 105125134 12495 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14595 105147117 12511 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14596 105147118 12514 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14597 105147116 12523 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14598 105147119 12526 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14599 105147120 12534 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14600 105147115 12535 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14601 105147121 12542 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14602 105147114 12547 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14603 105147122 12554 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14604 105147113 12559 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14605 105147112 12561 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14606 105147123 12566 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14607 105147111 12573 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14608 105147124 12578 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14609 105147125 12580 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14610 105147110 12585 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14611 105147126 12592 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14612 105147127 12604 KUMQUAT PL CHINO CA 91710

14613 101657119 12759 LA BRIDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14614 101657203 12762 LA BRIDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14615 101657118 12773 LA BRIDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14616 101657204 12776 LA BRIDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14617 101657117 12781 LA BRIDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14618 101657205 12788 LA BRIDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14619 101656117 12802 LA BRIDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14620 101656121 12815 LA BRIDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14621 101656118 12816 LA BRIDA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14622 101336131 4603 LA CAUSEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14623 101336130 4604 LA CAUSEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14624 101336132 4627 LA CAUSEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14625 101336129 4628 LA CAUSEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14626 101336133 4641 LA CAUSEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14627 101336128 4642 LA CAUSEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14628 101336134 4663 LA CAUSEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14629 101336127 4664 LA CAUSEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14630 101336135 4689 LA CAUSEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14631 101336126 4690 LA CAUSEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14632 102630113 0 LA GRANDE LN CHINO CA 91710

14633 102630114 0 LA GRANDE LN CHINO CA 91710

14634 102630115 0 LA GRANDE LN CHINO CA 91710

14635 102630116 0 LA GRANDE LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 287 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 357 of 1130



14636 102630119 0 LA GRANDE LN CHINO CA 91710

14637 102630120 0 LA GRANDE LN CHINO CA 91710

14638 102630121 0 LA GRANDE LN CHINO CA 91710

14639 102630167 0 LA GRANDE LN CHINO CA 91710

14640 102630174 0 LA GRANDE LN CHINO CA 91710

14641 102630175 0 LA GRANDE LN CHINO CA 91710

14642 102630180 0 LA GRANDE LN CHINO CA 91710

14643 102630178 6020 LA GRANGE LN CHINO CA 91710

14644 102630177 6030 LA GRANGE LN CHINO CA 91710

14645 102630176 6032 LA GRANGE LN CHINO CA 91710

14646 102630171 6040 LA GRANGE LN CHINO CA 91710

14647 102630173 6044 LA GRANGE LN CHINO CA 91710

14648 102630170 6050 LA GRANGE LN CHINO CA 91710

14649 102630169 6052 LA GRANGE LN CHINO CA 91710

14650 102630168 6056 LA GRANGE LN CHINO CA 91710

14651 102630164 6060 LA GRANGE LN CHINO CA 91710

14652 102630166 6066 LA GRANGE LN CHINO CA 91710

14653 102630163 6070 LA GRANGE LN CHINO CA 91710

14654 102630162 6072 LA GRANGE LN CHINO CA 91710

14655 102630161 6076 LA GRANGE LN CHINO CA 91710

14656 102630158 6082 LA GRANGE LN CHINO CA 91710

14657 102630155 6092 LA GRANGE LN CHINO CA 91710

14658 101336141 4601 LA MASITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14659 101336140 4602 LA MASITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14660 101336142 4625 LA MASITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14661 101336139 4626 LA MASITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14662 101336143 4639 LA MASITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14663 101336138 4640 LA MASITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14664 101336144 4663 LA MASITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14665 101336137 4664 LA MASITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14666 101336145 4687 LA MASITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14667 101336136 4688 LA MASITA CT CHINO CA 91710

14668 102154121 0 LA PALMA DR CHINO CA 91710

14669 102154123 14926 LA PALMA DR CHINO CA 91710

14670 102154118 14935 LA PALMA DR CHINO CA 91710

14671 102154119 14945 LA PALMA DR CHINO CA 91710

14672 102154127 14954 LA PALMA DR CHINO CA 91710

14673 102154120 14965 LA PALMA DR CHINO CA 91710

14674 102157119 15011 LA PALMA DR CHINO CA 91710

14675 102157128 15044 LA PALMA DR CHINO CA 91710

14676 102157118 15077 LA PALMA DR CHINO CA 91710

14677 102157117 15085 LA PALMA DR CHINO CA 91710

14678 102157122 15090 LA PALMA DR CHINO CA 91710

14679 102158120 15091 LA PALMA DR CHINO CA 91710

14680 101657124 3554 LA REATA DR CHINO CA 91710

14681 101657123 3578 LA REATA DR CHINO CA 91710

14682 101657122 3592 LA REATA DR CHINO CA 91710

14683 101657121 3608 LA REATA DR CHINO CA 91710

14684 101657120 3618 LA REATA DR CHINO CA 91710

14685 101653203 3955 LA REATA DR CHINO CA 91710

14686 101653204 3975 LA REATA DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 288 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 358 of 1130



14687 101653301 3976 LA REATA DR CHINO CA 91710

14688 105235131 6704 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14689 105235130 6705 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14690 105235132 6712 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14691 105235129 6713 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14692 105235133 6720 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14693 105235128 6721 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14694 105235134 6728 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14695 105235127 6729 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14696 105235135 6736 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14697 105235126 6737 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14698 105235136 6744 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14699 105235125 6745 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14700 105235137 6752 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14701 105235124 6753 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14702 105235138 6760 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14703 105235123 6761 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14704 105235139 6768 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14705 105235122 6769 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14706 105235140 6776 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14707 105235121 6777 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14708 105235141 6808 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14709 105235143 6816 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14710 105235162 6817 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14711 105235144 6824 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14712 105235161 6825 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14713 105235145 6832 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14714 105235160 6833 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14715 105235146 6840 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14716 105235159 6841 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14717 105235147 6848 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14718 105235158 6849 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14719 105235148 6856 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14720 105235157 6857 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14721 105235149 6864 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14722 105235156 6865 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14723 105235150 6872 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14724 105235155 6873 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14725 105235151 6880 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14726 105235154 6881 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14727 105235152 6888 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14728 105235153 6889 LACEY CT CHINO CA 91710

14729 105236270 0 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14730 105236273 0 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14731 105236278 0 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14732 105233160 6512 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14733 105233161 6526 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14734 105233162 6540 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14735 105233168 6547 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14736 105233163 6552 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14737 105233167 6559 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 289 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 359 of 1130



14738 105233164 6564 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14739 105233166 6571 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14740 105233165 6576 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14741 105233227 6583 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14742 105233228 6600 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14743 105233226 6603 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14744 105233229 6612 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14745 105233225 6613 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14746 105233230 6622 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14747 105233224 6623 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14748 105233231 6632 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14749 105233223 6633 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14750 105233232 6642 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14751 105233222 6643 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14752 105233233 6652 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14753 105233221 6653 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14754 105233234 6662 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14755 105233235 6672 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14756 105233236 6682 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14757 105233239 6683 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14758 105233237 6692 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14759 105233238 6693 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14760 105236213 6920 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14761 105236214 6930 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14762 105236215 6940 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14763 105236225 6943 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14764 105236264 6955 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14765 105236226 6960 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14766 105236263 6969 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14767 105236227 6970 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14768 105236262 7001 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14769 105236228 7010 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14770 105236261 7015 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14771 105236229 7020 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14772 105236260 7025 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14773 105236230 7026 LACEY ST CHINO CA 91710

14774 102633163 0 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14775 102633243 0 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14776 102635125 0 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14777 102635126 0 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14778 102635127 0 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14779 102635128 0 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14780 102635133 0 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14781 102635135 0 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14782 102633105 6139 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14783 102633106 6151 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14784 102633107 6159 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14785 102633108 6167 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14786 102633109 6175 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14787 102633218 6176 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91708

14788 102633110 6183 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 290 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 360 of 1130



14789 102633217 6184 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91708

14790 102633111 6191 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14791 102633216 6192 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14792 102633112 6197 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14793 102633215 6198 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14794 102633113 6205 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14795 102633214 6206 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14796 102633213 6222 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14797 102633114 6223 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14798 102633212 6228 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14799 102633115 6231 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14800 102633211 6238 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14801 102633116 6239 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14802 102633210 6248 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14803 102633117 6251 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14804 102633118 6253 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14805 102633119 6261 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14806 102633120 6269 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14807 102635105 6351 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14808 102635106 6361 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14809 102635107 6385 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14810 102635108 6395 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14811 102635109 6405 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14812 102635110 6415 LAFAYETTE ST CHINO CA 91710

14813 101604141 3821 LAKE ST CHINO CA 91710

14814 101604142 3831 LAKE ST CHINO CA 91710

14815 101604143 3841 LAKE ST CHINO CA 91710

14816 101604144 3851 LAKE ST CHINO CA 91710

14817 101604145 3861 LAKE ST CHINO CA 91710

14818 101604146 3871 LAKE ST CHINO CA 91710

14819 101604147 3881 LAKE ST CHINO CA 91710

14820 101604148 3891 LAKE ST CHINO CA 91710

14821 105266444 13185 LAMAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

14822 105266445 13187 LAMAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

14823 105266446 13189 LAMAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

14824 105266447 13191 LAMAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

14825 105266448 13193 LAMAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

14826 105266449 13195 LAMAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

14827 105266431 13227 LAMAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

14828 105266432 13229 LAMAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

14829 105266433 13231 LAMAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

14830 105266434 13233 LAMAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

14831 105266435 13235 LAMAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

14832 105266436 13237 LAMAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

14833 101946128 0 LANIER RD CHINO CA 91710

14834 101946130 4755 LANIER RD CHINO CA 91710

14835 101946131 4775 LANIER RD CHINO CA 91710

14836 101946132 4785 LANIER RD CHINO CA 91710

14837 101946123 4820 LANIER RD CHINO CA 91710

14838 101946126 4821 LANIER RD CHINO CA 91710

14839 101946124 4830 LANIER RD CHINO CA 91710

Page 291 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 361 of 1130



14840 101946125 4833 LANIER RD CHINO CA 91710

14841 105548239 15917 LANTANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14842 105548240 15927 LANTANA AVE CHINO CA 91708

14843 105548241 15937 LANTANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14844 105548205 15957 LANTANA AVE CHINO CA 91708

14845 105548204 15967 LANTANA AVE CHINO CA 91708

14846 105548203 15977 LANTANA AVE CHINO CA 91708

14847 105548202 15987 LANTANA AVE CHINO CA 91708

14848 105548201 15997 LANTANA AVE CHINO CA 91708

14849 105547211 16009 LANTANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14850 105547210 16019 LANTANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14851 105547209 16029 LANTANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14852 105547208 16039 LANTANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

14853 101943103 4307 LARKSPUR LN CHINO CA 91710

14854 101943104 4315 LARKSPUR LN CHINO CA 91710

14855 101943105 4323 LARKSPUR LN CHINO CA 91710

14856 101943106 4331 LARKSPUR LN CHINO CA 91710

14857 101943107 4339 LARKSPUR LN CHINO CA 91710

14858 101943108 4347 LARKSPUR LN CHINO CA 91710

14859 101943109 4355 LARKSPUR LN CHINO CA 91710

14860 101943119 4358 LARKSPUR LN CHINO CA 91710

14861 101943110 4363 LARKSPUR LN CHINO CA 91710

14862 101943118 4366 LARKSPUR LN CHINO CA 91710

14863 101943111 4371 LARKSPUR LN CHINO CA 91710

14864 101943117 4374 LARKSPUR LN CHINO CA 91710

14865 101943112 4379 LARKSPUR LN CHINO CA 91710

14866 101943116 4382 LARKSPUR LN CHINO CA 91710

14867 101943180 4387 LARKSPUR LN CHINO CA 91710

14868 101943172 4390 LARKSPUR LN CHINO CA 91710

14869 101943179 4395 LARKSPUR LN CHINO CA 91710

14870 101943169 4398 LARKSPUR LN CHINO CA 91710

14871 101930112 0 LARKWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

14872 101930116 0 LARKWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

14873 101930110 3515 LARKWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

14874 101930113 3516 LARKWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

14875 101930114 3540 LARKWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

14876 101930115 3560 LARKWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

14877 101930107 3570 LARKWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

14878 101930106 3575 LARKWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

14879 101930119 3630 LARKWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

14880 105361117 6935 LAROCHELLE WAY CHINO CA 91710

14881 105350132 6936 LAROCHELLE WAY CHINO CA 91710

14882 105361116 6945 LAROCHELLE WAY CHINO CA 91710

14883 105350133 6946 LAROCHELLE WAY CHINO CA 91710

14884 105361115 6955 LAROCHELLE WAY CHINO CA 91710

14885 105350134 6956 LAROCHELLE WAY CHINO CA 91710

14886 105361114 6963 LAROCHELLE WAY CHINO CA 91710

14887 105350135 6964 LAROCHELLE WAY CHINO CA 91710

14888 105361113 6973 LAROCHELLE WAY CHINO CA 91710

14889 105350136 6974 LAROCHELLE WAY CHINO CA 91710

14890 105361112 6981 LAROCHELLE WAY CHINO CA 91710

Page 292 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 362 of 1130



14891 105350137 6982 LAROCHELLE WAY CHINO CA 91710

14892 105361111 6989 LAROCHELLE WAY CHINO CA 91710

14893 105350138 6990 LAROCHELLE WAY CHINO CA 91710

14894 105361110 6999 LAROCHELLE WAY CHINO CA 91710

14895 105350139 7000 LAROCHELLE WAY CHINO CA 91710

14896 105350140 7006 LAROCHELLE WAY CHINO CA 91710

14897 105361109 7007 LAROCHELLE WAY CHINO CA 91710

14898 101430216 5220 LAS PALMAS WAY CHINO CA 91710

14899 101430217 5228 LAS PALMAS WAY CHINO CA 91710

14900 101430218 5232 LAS PALMAS WAY CHINO CA 91710

14901 101430219 5238 LAS PALMAS WAY CHINO CA 91710

14902 101430220 5252 LAS PALMAS WAY CHINO CA 91710

14903 101430221 5256 LAS PALMAS WAY CHINO CA 91710

14904 101430222 5262 LAS PALMAS WAY CHINO CA 91710

14905 101430223 5268 LAS PALMAS WAY CHINO CA 91710

14906 105323130 6801 LAUREL CT CHINO CA 91710

14907 105323129 6811 LAUREL CT CHINO CA 91710

14908 105323128 6821 LAUREL CT CHINO CA 91710

14909 105323127 6831 LAUREL CT CHINO CA 91710

14910 105323126 6841 LAUREL CT CHINO CA 91710

14911 105323125 6851 LAUREL CT CHINO CA 91710

14912 105323124 6861 LAUREL CT CHINO CA 91710

14913 105323123 6871 LAUREL CT CHINO CA 91710

14914 105323122 6881 LAUREL CT CHINO CA 91710

14915 102222104 0 LAURELWOOD PL CHINO CA 91710

14916 102222111 0 LAURELWOOD PL CHINO CA 91710

14917 102222113 14050 LAURELWOOD PL CHINO CA 91710

14918 102222105 14055 LAURELWOOD PL CHINO CA 91710

14919 102222116 14090 LAURELWOOD PL CHINO CA 91710

14920 102222106 14095 LAURELWOOD PL CHINO CA 91710

14921 101942347 4386 LAVENDER CT CHINO CA 91710

14922 101942330 4389 LAVENDER CT CHINO CA 91710

14923 101942346 4394 LAVENDER CT CHINO CA 91710

14924 101942331 4397 LAVENDER CT CHINO CA 91710

14925 101942345 4402 LAVENDER CT CHINO CA 91710

14926 101942332 4405 LAVENDER CT CHINO CA 91710

14927 101942344 4410 LAVENDER CT CHINO CA 91710

14928 101942333 4413 LAVENDER CT CHINO CA 91710

14929 101942343 4418 LAVENDER CT CHINO CA 91710

14930 101942334 4421 LAVENDER CT CHINO CA 91710

14931 101942342 4426 LAVENDER CT CHINO CA 91710

14932 101942349 4429 LAVENDER CT CHINO CA 91710

14933 101942341 4434 LAVENDER CT CHINO CA 91710

14934 101942336 4437 LAVENDER CT CHINO CA 91710

14935 101942340 4442 LAVENDER CT CHINO CA 91710

14936 101942337 4445 LAVENDER CT CHINO CA 91710

14937 101942339 4450 LAVENDER CT CHINO CA 91710

14938 101942338 4453 LAVENDER CT CHINO CA 91710

14939 105545321 15958 LEADER AVE CHINO CA 91708

14940 105545340 15968 LEADER AVE CHINO CA 91708

14941 105545410 15986 LEADER AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 293 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 363 of 1130



14942 101552201 6211 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14943 101545408 6216 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14944 101552202 6223 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14945 101545407 6228 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14946 101545406 6230 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14947 101552203 6235 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14948 101545405 6242 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14949 101552204 6247 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14950 101545404 6254 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14951 101552205 6259 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14952 101552206 6261 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14953 101545403 6266 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14954 101545402 6278 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14955 101545401 6280 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14956 101552207 6283 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14957 101552208 6295 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14958 101548618 6300 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14959 101549401 6301 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14960 101548617 6312 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14961 101549402 6313 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14962 101548616 6324 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14963 101549403 6325 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14964 101548615 6336 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14965 101549404 6337 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14966 101548614 6348 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14967 101549405 6349 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14968 101548613 6360 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14969 105148122 6520 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14970 105149122 6523 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14971 105148121 6526 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14972 105149123 6537 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14973 105148120 6538 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14974 105148119 6540 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14975 105149124 6545 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14976 105149125 6551 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14977 105148118 6552 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14978 105149126 6563 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14979 105149127 6585 LEE CT CHINO CA 91710

14980 105718136 0 LEGACY PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

14981 105739109 0 LEGACY PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

14982 105741184 0 LEGACY PARK ST CHINO CA 91708

14983 102617135 6550 LEHIGH AVE CHINO CA 91710

14984 102617134 6562 LEHIGH AVE CHINO CA 91710

14985 102617133 6576 LEHIGH AVE CHINO CA 91710

14986 105124179 0 LEMON PL CHINO CA 91710

14987 105124151 12301 LEMON PL CHINO CA 91710

14988 105124152 12302 LEMON PL CHINO CA 91710

14989 105124150 12315 LEMON PL CHINO CA 91710

14990 105124153 12318 LEMON PL CHINO CA 91710

14991 105124149 12329 LEMON PL CHINO CA 91710

14992 105124154 12334 LEMON PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 294 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 364 of 1130



14993 105124148 12343 LEMON PL CHINO CA 91710

14994 105124155 12350 LEMON PL CHINO CA 91710

14995 105124147 12357 LEMON PL CHINO CA 91710

14996 105124156 12366 LEMON PL CHINO CA 91710

14997 105124146 12371 LEMON PL CHINO CA 91710

14998 105124157 12382 LEMON PL CHINO CA 91710

14999 105124145 12385 LEMON PL CHINO CA 91710

15000 105124144 12399 LEMON PL CHINO CA 91710

15001 101435163 0 LESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

15002 101433164 11741 LESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

15003 101433163 11751 LESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

15004 101433162 11761 LESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

15005 101433216 11770 LESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

15006 101433161 11771 LESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

15007 101433217 11780 LESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

15008 101433160 11781 LESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

15009 101433159 11791 LESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

15010 101435129 11912 LESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

15011 101435130 11922 LESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

15012 101435160 11948 LESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

15013 101435137 11950 LESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

15014 101435141 11951 LESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

15015 101435136 11970 LESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

15016 101435140 11971 LESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

15017 101435148 11981 LESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

15018 101435152 11801 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15019 101435154 11821 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15020 101435156 11841 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15021 101435157 11851 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15022 101464154 12040 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15023 101464155 12052 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15024 101464163 12069 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15025 101464162 12073 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15026 101464161 12081 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15027 101464159 12092 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15028 101464160 12095 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15029 101501225 12116 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15030 101501224 12117 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15031 101501223 12123 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15032 101501226 12124 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15033 101501227 12136 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15034 101501222 12137 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15035 101501228 12146 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15036 101501221 12147 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15037 101501229 12156 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15038 101501220 12157 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15039 101501230 12166 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15040 101501219 12167 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15041 101501231 12176 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15042 101501218 12177 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15043 101502126 12205 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 295 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 365 of 1130



15044 101502119 12208 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15045 101502125 12215 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15046 101502120 12218 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15047 101502124 12225 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15048 101502121 12228 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15049 101502133 12235 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15050 101502122 12238 LESTER CT CHINO CA 91710

15051 101435113 0 LESTER PL CHINO CA 91710

15052 101435153 11811 LESTER PL CHINO CA 91710

15053 101435155 11831 LESTER PL CHINO CA 91710

15054 101464165 12045 LESTER PL CHINO CA 91710

15055 101464164 12057 LESTER PL CHINO CA 91710

15056 101464156 12064 LESTER PL CHINO CA 91710

15057 101464157 12076 LESTER PL CHINO CA 91710

15058 101464158 12084 LESTER PL CHINO CA 91710

15059 101435159 11930 LESTER ST CHINO CA 91710

15060 101959283 0 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15061 101959252 3702 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15062 101959251 3708 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15063 101959250 3714 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15064 101959249 3726 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15065 101959248 3738 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15066 101959247 3742 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15067 101959320 3753 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15068 101959246 3754 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15069 101959321 3761 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15070 101959245 3766 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15071 101959322 3775 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15072 101959244 3778 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15073 101959243 3782 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15074 101959325 3789 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15075 101959242 3794 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15076 101959326 3799 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15077 101959241 3800 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15078 101959327 3803 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15079 101959240 3806 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15080 101959239 3818 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15081 101959328 3819 LETICIA ST CHINO CA 91710

15082 101960137 3632 LETICIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

15083 101960132 3637 LETICIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

15084 101960138 3648 LETICIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

15085 101960131 3653 LETICIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

15086 101960139 3664 LETICIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

15087 101960130 3679 LETICIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

15088 101960140 3680 LETICIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

15089 101960129 3685 LETICIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

15090 101960141 3686 LETICIA WAY CHINO CA 91710

15091 101615203 12383 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15092 101616117 12403 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15093 101616116 12415 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15094 101616202 12420 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 296 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 366 of 1130



15095 101616115 12427 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15096 101616203 12432 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15097 101616114 12439 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15098 101616204 12444 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15099 101616113 12451 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15100 101616205 12454 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15101 101616112 12463 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15102 101616206 12466 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15103 101616111 12475 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15104 101616207 12478 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15105 101616110 12487 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15106 101641123 12501 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15107 101641124 12502 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15108 101641125 12514 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15109 101641122 12517 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15110 101641121 12529 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15111 101641120 12533 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15112 101641126 12536 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15113 101641127 12538 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15114 101641119 12541 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15115 101641128 12544 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15116 101641118 12553 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15117 101641117 12565 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15118 101641116 12577 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15119 101641308 12582 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15120 101641115 12589 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15121 101641309 12590 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15122 101641114 12593 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15123 101642125 12626 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15124 101642126 12627 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15125 101642129 12637 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15126 101642132 12646 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15127 101642133 12647 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15128 101644120 12807 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15129 101644201 12808 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15130 101644119 12815 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15131 101644202 12816 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15132 101644118 12825 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15133 101644117 12833 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15134 101644204 12834 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15135 101644116 12843 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15136 101644205 12844 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15137 101644115 12853 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15138 101644206 12854 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15139 101644114 12861 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15140 101644207 12862 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15141 101644113 12871 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15142 101644208 12872 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15143 101644112 12881 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15144 101644209 12882 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15145 101644111 12889 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 297 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 367 of 1130



15146 101644210 12890 LEWIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

15147 101615206 12358 LEWIS ST CHINO CA 91710

15148 101615207 12360 LEWIS ST CHINO CA 91710

15149 101615205 12361 LEWIS ST CHINO CA 91710

15150 101615208 12364 LEWIS ST CHINO CA 91710

15151 101615209 12372 LEWIS ST CHINO CA 91710

15152 101615204 12373 LEWIS ST CHINO CA 91710

15153 101615210 12380 LEWIS ST CHINO CA 91710

15154 101615202 12393 LEWIS ST CHINO CA 91710

15155 101615201 12397 LEWIS ST CHINO CA 91710

15156 101642120 12606 LEWIS ST CHINO CA 91710

15157 101642121 12607 LEWIS ST CHINO CA 91710

15158 101642123 12616 LEWIS ST CHINO CA 91710

15159 101642124 12617 LEWIS ST CHINO CA 91710

15160 101642128 12636 LEWIS ST CHINO CA 91710

15161 101644203 12826 LEWIS ST CHINO CA 91710

15162 101333126 4166 LEXINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

15163 101333127 4188 LEXINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

15164 101333128 4189 LEXINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

15165 101333141 4210 LEXINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

15166 101333140 4234 LEXINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

15167 101333137 4257 LEXINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

15168 101333139 4258 LEXINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

15169 101333138 4282 LEXINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

15170 101434412 4909 LEXINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

15171 101434411 4910 LEXINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

15172 101434413 4919 LEXINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

15173 101434410 4920 LEXINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

15174 101434414 4929 LEXINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

15175 101434409 4930 LEXINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

15176 101434415 4939 LEXINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

15177 101434408 4940 LEXINGTON CT CHINO CA 91710

15178 101330114 3919 LEXINGTON ST CHINO CA 91710

15179 101330115 3928 LEXINGTON ST CHINO CA 91710

15180 101330117 3946 LEXINGTON ST CHINO CA 91710

15181 101330107 3949 LEXINGTON ST CHINO CA 91710

15182 101613131 4709 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15183 101613130 4719 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15184 101613129 4729 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15185 101613128 4739 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15186 101613127 4749 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15187 101613154 4750 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15188 101613126 4759 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15189 101613153 4760 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15190 101613125 4769 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15191 101613152 4770 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15192 101613124 4779 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15193 101613123 4789 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15194 101614401 4807 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15195 101614402 4817 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15196 101614403 4829 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 298 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 368 of 1130



15197 101614404 4841 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15198 101614405 4853 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15199 101614406 4863 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15200 101614407 4875 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15201 101614408 4887 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15202 101502103 4915 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15203 101502104 4927 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15204 101502303 4928 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15205 101502105 4939 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15206 101502106 4951 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15207 101502107 4963 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15208 101502108 4973 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15209 101502109 4985 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15210 101502110 4995 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15211 101502113 5007 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15212 101502114 5017 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15213 101502115 5027 LIBERTY ST CHINO CA 91710

15214 101921229 4425 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15215 101921248 4426 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15216 101921230 4433 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15217 101921247 4434 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15218 101921231 4441 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15219 101921246 4442 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15220 101921232 4449 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15221 101921245 4450 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15222 101921233 4457 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15223 101921244 4458 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15224 101921234 4465 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15225 101921243 4466 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15226 101921235 4473 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15227 101921242 4474 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15228 101921236 4481 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15229 101921241 4482 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15230 101921237 4489 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15231 101921240 4490 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15232 101921238 4497 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15233 101921239 4498 LIDIA CT CHINO CA 91710

15234 101942114 13306 LILAC ST CHINO CA 91710

15235 101942115 13314 LILAC ST CHINO CA 91710

15236 101942116 13322 LILAC ST CHINO CA 91710

15237 101942117 13330 LILAC ST CHINO CA 91710

15238 101942118 13338 LILAC ST CHINO CA 91710

15239 101942119 13346 LILAC ST CHINO CA 91710

15240 101952146 13507 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15241 101952147 13512 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15242 101952145 13515 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15243 101952148 13520 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15244 101952144 13523 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15245 101952149 13528 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15246 101952143 13531 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15247 101952150 13536 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 299 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 369 of 1130



15248 101952142 13539 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15249 101952151 13544 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15250 101952141 13547 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15251 101952152 13552 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15252 101952140 13555 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15253 101952153 13560 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15254 101952139 13563 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15255 101952154 13568 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15256 101952138 13571 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15257 101952155 13576 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15258 101952137 13579 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15259 101952156 13584 LILY PL CHINO CA 91710

15260 105102143 12209 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15261 105102144 12210 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15262 105102142 12219 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15263 105102145 12220 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15264 105102141 12229 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15265 105102146 12230 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15266 105102140 12239 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15267 105102147 12240 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15268 105102139 12249 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15269 105102148 12250 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15270 105124125 12320 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15271 105124126 12332 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15272 105124124 12333 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15273 105124127 12344 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15274 105124123 12345 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15275 105124128 12356 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15276 105124122 12357 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15277 105124129 12360 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15278 105124121 12361 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15279 105124130 12372 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15280 105124120 12373 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15281 105124131 12384 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15282 105124119 12385 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15283 105124118 12397 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15284 105125109 12428 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15285 105125110 12436 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15286 105125123 12437 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15287 105125111 12442 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15288 105125122 12443 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15289 105125121 12451 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15290 105125112 12454 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15291 105125120 12463 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15292 105125113 12466 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15293 105125119 12475 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15294 105125114 12478 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15295 105125115 12482 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15296 105125118 12487 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15297 105125117 12493 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15298 105125116 12494 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 300 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 370 of 1130



15299 105147137 12513 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15300 105147138 12516 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15301 105147139 12528 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15302 105147140 12536 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15303 105147142 12550 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15304 105147143 12552 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15305 105147133 12553 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15306 105147144 12564 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15307 105147132 12565 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15308 105147131 12577 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15309 105147145 12578 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15310 105147146 12586 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15311 105147130 12589 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15312 105147147 12592 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15313 105147129 12595 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15314 105147128 12603 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15315 105147148 12604 LIME PL CHINO CA 91710

15316 105147136 12527 LIME ST CHINO CA 91710

15317 105147135 12535 LIME ST CHINO CA 91710

15318 105147134 12547 LIME ST CHINO CA 91710

15319 105147141 12548 LIME ST CHINO CA 91710

15320 101564104 0 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15321 101643111 4807 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15322 101643214 4808 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15323 101643112 4815 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15324 101643213 4816 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15325 101643113 4823 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15326 101643212 4824 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15327 101643114 4833 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15328 101643211 4834 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15329 101643210 4842 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15330 101643115 4843 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15331 101643116 4851 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15332 101643209 4852 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15333 101643117 4861 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15334 101643208 4862 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15335 101643118 4869 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15336 101643207 4870 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15337 101643119 4879 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15338 101643206 4880 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15339 101643120 4887 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15340 101643205 4888 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15341 101564103 4915 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15342 101564105 4921 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15343 101564106 4927 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15344 101564516 4934 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15345 101564517 4946 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15346 101564518 4950 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15347 101564107 4951 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15348 101564108 4955 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15349 101564109 4965 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 301 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 371 of 1130



15350 101564519 4968 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15351 101564507 4970 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15352 101564110 4975 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15353 101564506 4980 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15354 101564111 4981 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15355 101564505 4990 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15356 101564201 5009 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15357 101564309 5010 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15358 101564202 5019 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15359 101564308 5020 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15360 101564203 5027 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15361 101564307 5028 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15362 101564204 5035 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15363 101564306 5036 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15364 101564205 5047 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15365 101564305 5048 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15366 101564206 5055 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15367 101564304 5056 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15368 101564207 5065 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15369 101564303 5068 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15370 101564208 5075 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15371 101564302 5076 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15372 101564209 5087 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15373 101564301 5088 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15374 101562210 5107 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15375 101563333 5108 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15376 101563332 5116 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15377 101563331 5124 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15378 101562211 5131 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15379 101563330 5132 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15380 101562212 5139 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15381 101563329 5140 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15382 101562213 5147 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15383 101563328 5148 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15384 101562214 5153 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15385 101563327 5154 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15386 101562215 5161 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15387 101563326 5162 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15388 101562216 5169 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15389 101563325 5170 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15390 101562217 5177 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15391 101563324 5178 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15392 101562218 5185 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15393 101563323 5186 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15394 101562219 5193 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15395 101563322 5194 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15396 101562220 5203 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15397 101563321 5204 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15398 101563334 5212 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15399 101563335 5220 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15400 101563318 5230 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 302 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 372 of 1130



15401 101563317 5240 LINCOLN AVE CHINO CA 91710

15402 105534116 0 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15403 105534118 0 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15404 105534305 0 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15405 105534309 15745 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15406 105534129 15750 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15407 105534308 15755 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15408 105533323 15821 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15409 105533324 15823 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15410 105533325 15827 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15411 105533326 15831 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15412 105533218 15853 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15413 105533217 15859 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15414 105533216 15863 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15415 105544467 15907 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15416 105544345 15908 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15417 105544468 15911 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15418 105544344 15912 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15419 105544469 15913 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15420 105544343 15914 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15421 105544470 15917 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15422 105544342 15918 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15423 105544471 15921 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15424 105544341 15922 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15425 105544472 15923 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15426 105544340 15924 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15427 105544473 15927 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15428 105544339 15928 LINDBERGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15429 105534307 15765 LINDBURGH AVE CHINO CA 91708

15430 102139135 5001 LINDSAY CT CHINO CA 91710

15431 102139136 5002 LINDSAY CT CHINO CA 91710

15432 102139131 5070 LINDSAY CT CHINO CA 91710

15433 102139137 5071 LINDSAY CT CHINO CA 91710

15434 105304125 13710 LIVE OAK AVE CHINO CA 91710

15435 105304124 13718 LIVE OAK AVE CHINO CA 91710

15436 105304123 13726 LIVE OAK AVE CHINO CA 91710

15437 105304122 13734 LIVE OAK AVE CHINO CA 91710

15438 105304121 13742 LIVE OAK AVE CHINO CA 91710

15439 105304120 13750 LIVE OAK AVE CHINO CA 91710

15440 105304119 13758 LIVE OAK AVE CHINO CA 91710

15441 105304118 13766 LIVE OAK AVE CHINO CA 91710

15442 105304117 13774 LIVE OAK AVE CHINO CA 91710

15443 105303116 13782 LIVE OAK AVE CHINO CA 91710

15444 105303115 13790 LIVE OAK AVE CHINO CA 91710

15445 105303114 13798 LIVE OAK AVE CHINO CA 91710

15446 105303140 13850 LIVE OAK CT CHINO CA 91710

15447 105303139 13858 LIVE OAK CT CHINO CA 91710

15448 105303138 13866 LIVE OAK CT CHINO CA 91710

15449 105303137 13874 LIVE OAK CT CHINO CA 91710

15450 105303136 13882 LIVE OAK CT CHINO CA 91710

15451 105303135 13890 LIVE OAK CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 303 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 373 of 1130



15452 105323115 13902 LIVE OAK CT CHINO CA 91710

15453 105323114 13910 LIVE OAK CT CHINO CA 91710

15454 105323113 13918 LIVE OAK CT CHINO CA 91710

15455 105323112 13926 LIVE OAK CT CHINO CA 91710

15456 105323132 13927 LIVE OAK CT CHINO CA 91710

15457 105323111 13934 LIVE OAK CT CHINO CA 91710

15458 101431106 0 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15459 101314115 3810 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15460 101314119 3811 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15461 101314116 3834 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15462 101314118 3835 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15463 101314117 3860 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15464 101314112 3861 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15465 101314121 3884 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15466 101314113 3885 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15467 101315118 4009 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15468 101315117 4010 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15469 101315119 4019 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15470 101315116 4020 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15471 101315120 4029 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15472 101315115 4030 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15473 101315121 4039 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15474 101315114 4040 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15475 101315122 4049 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15476 101315113 4050 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15477 101315123 4059 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15478 101315112 4060 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15479 101315124 4069 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15480 101315111 4070 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15481 101315127 4079 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15482 101315110 4080 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15483 101431114 5014 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15484 101431117 5019 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15485 101431113 5034 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15486 101431116 5049 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15487 101431112 5084 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15488 101431118 5085 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15489 101427357 5392 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91708

15490 101427358 5395 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15491 101427107 5410 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15492 101427108 5411 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15493 101427106 5430 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15494 101427109 5431 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15495 101427105 5450 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15496 101427110 5451 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15497 101426116 5527 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15498 101426117 5555 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15499 101426112 5556 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15500 101426118 5577 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15501 101426111 5586 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15502 101426110 5606 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 304 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 374 of 1130



15503 101426119 5607 LOCUST ST CHINO CA 91710

15504 105237344 0 LOHANI ST CHINO CA 91710

15505 105237345 0 LOHANI ST CHINO CA 91710

15506 105237350 0 LOHANI ST CHINO CA 91710

15507 101959282 0 LOLITA CT CHINO CA 91710

15508 101959238 3822 LOLITA CT CHINO CA 91710

15509 101959237 3834 LOLITA CT CHINO CA 91710

15510 101959236 3846 LOLITA CT CHINO CA 91710

15511 101959235 3858 LOLITA CT CHINO CA 91710

15512 101959224 3859 LOLITA CT CHINO CA 91710

15513 101959234 3862 LOLITA CT CHINO CA 91710

15514 101959225 3865 LOLITA CT CHINO CA 91710

15515 101959233 3874 LOLITA CT CHINO CA 91710

15516 101959226 3877 LOLITA CT CHINO CA 91710

15517 101959232 3880 LOLITA CT CHINO CA 91710

15518 101959227 3885 LOLITA CT CHINO CA 91710

15519 101959231 3890 LOLITA CT CHINO CA 91710

15520 101959229 3892 LOLITA CT CHINO CA 91710

15521 101959228 3893 LOLITA CT CHINO CA 91710

15522 101605231 4048 LOMABRDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15523 101605201 3981 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15524 101605202 3989 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15525 101605203 3993 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15526 101605204 4003 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15527 101605236 4010 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15528 101605205 4013 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15529 101605207 4015 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15530 101605235 4016 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15531 101605208 4019 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15532 101605209 4023 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15533 101605234 4024 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15534 101605210 4031 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15535 101605233 4032 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15536 101605211 4039 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15537 101605232 4042 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15538 101605212 4047 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15539 101605213 4055 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15540 101605230 4056 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15541 101605214 4063 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15542 101605229 4064 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15543 101605215 4071 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15544 101605228 4072 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15545 101605216 4079 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15546 101605217 4087 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15547 101605218 4095 LOMBARDY AVE CHINO CA 91710

15548 101609112 4310 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15549 101609121 4315 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15550 101609113 4320 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15551 101609120 4325 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15552 101609114 4330 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15553 101609119 4335 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 305 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 375 of 1130



15554 101609115 4340 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15555 101609118 4345 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15556 101609116 4350 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15557 101609117 4355 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15558 101612215 4652 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15559 101612216 4653 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15560 101612214 4662 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15561 101612217 4663 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15562 101612213 4672 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15563 101612218 4673 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15564 101612212 4682 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15565 101612219 4683 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15566 101612211 4692 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15567 101612220 4693 LOMBARDY CT CHINO CA 91710

15568 101608135 4221 LOMBARDY LN CHINO CA 91710

15569 101608134 4231 LOMBARDY LN CHINO CA 91710

15570 101608132 4251 LOMBARDY LN CHINO CA 91710

15571 101608123 4252 LOMBARDY LN CHINO CA 91710

15572 101608131 4261 LOMBARDY LN CHINO CA 91710

15573 101608124 4262 LOMBARDY LN CHINO CA 91710

15574 101608130 4271 LOMBARDY LN CHINO CA 91710

15575 101608125 4272 LOMBARDY LN CHINO CA 91710

15576 101608129 4281 LOMBARDY LN CHINO CA 91710

15577 101608126 4282 LOMBARDY LN CHINO CA 91710

15578 101608128 4291 LOMBARDY LN CHINO CA 91710

15579 101608127 4292 LOMBARDY LN CHINO CA 91710

15580 101605309 3980 LOMBARDY ST CHINO CA 91710

15581 101605308 3990 LOMBARDY ST CHINO CA 91710

15582 101605307 4000 LOMBARDY ST CHINO CA 91710

15583 101605306 4006 LOMBARDY ST CHINO CA 91710

15584 101608121 4232 LOMBARDY ST CHINO CA 91710

15585 101608133 4241 LOMBARDY ST CHINO CA 91710

15586 101608122 4242 LOMBARDY ST CHINO CA 91710

15587 102621162 14535 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15588 102621163 14537 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15589 102621164 14539 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15590 102621159 14543 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15591 102621160 14545 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15592 102621161 14547 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15593 102621156 14551 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15594 102621157 14553 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15595 102621153 14554 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15596 102621158 14555 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15597 102621154 14558 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15598 102621217 14559 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15599 102621218 14561 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15600 102621155 14562 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15601 102621219 14563 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15602 102621214 14567 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15603 102621215 14569 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15604 102621205 14570 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 306 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 376 of 1130



15605 102621216 14571 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15606 102621204 14572 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15607 102621211 14573 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15608 102621212 14575 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15609 102621241 14576 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15610 102621240 14578 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15611 102621213 14579 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15612 102621208 14581 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15613 102621209 14583 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15614 102621210 14585 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15615 102621277 14587 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15616 102621278 14589 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15617 102621279 14591 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15618 102621274 14595 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15619 102621275 14597 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15620 102621253 14598 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15621 102621276 14599 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15622 102621271 14601 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15623 102621252 14602 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15624 102621272 14603 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15625 102621273 14605 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15626 102621251 14606 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15627 102621268 14607 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15628 102621269 14609 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15629 102621270 14611 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15630 102621265 14613 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15631 102621266 14615 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15632 102621267 14617 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15633 102621262 14619 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15634 102621263 14621 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15635 102621264 14623 LONGWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

15636 101618207 12352 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15637 101618116 12361 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15638 101618208 12362 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15639 101618209 12372 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15640 101618115 12375 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15641 101618125 12379 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15642 101618210 12380 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15643 101618113 12387 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15644 101618211 12388 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15645 101618129 12395 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15646 101618212 12396 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15647 101618111 12405 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15648 101618213 12406 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15649 101618110 12413 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15650 101618214 12414 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15651 101618109 12423 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15652 101618215 12424 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15653 101618108 12435 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15654 101618216 12436 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15655 101618107 12445 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 307 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 377 of 1130



15656 101618217 12446 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15657 101618106 12455 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15658 101618218 12456 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15659 101618105 12467 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15660 101618219 12468 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15661 101618104 12477 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15662 101618220 12478 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15663 101618103 12489 LORAINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

15664 102154108 5244 LOS FLORES DR CHINO CA 91710

15665 102154107 5260 LOS FLORES DR CHINO CA 91710

15666 101351138 0 LOYOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

15667 101351108 3710 LOYOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

15668 101351109 3720 LOYOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

15669 101351107 3725 LOYOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

15670 101351110 3730 LOYOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

15671 101351106 3735 LOYOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

15672 101351111 3740 LOYOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

15673 101351105 3745 LOYOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

15674 101351104 3765 LOYOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

15675 101351103 3785 LOYOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

15676 101351131 3815 LOYOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

15677 101351130 3835 LOYOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

15678 101351129 3845 LOYOLA CT CHINO CA 91710

15679 101351124 11915 LOYOLA WAY CHINO CA 91710

15680 101351123 11920 LOYOLA WAY CHINO CA 91710

15681 101351125 11935 LOYOLA WAY CHINO CA 91710

15682 101351122 11936 LOYOLA WAY CHINO CA 91710

15683 101351126 11945 LOYOLA WAY CHINO CA 91710

15684 101351121 11948 LOYOLA WAY CHINO CA 91710

15685 101351120 11954 LOYOLA WAY CHINO CA 91710

15686 101351127 11955 LOYOLA WAY CHINO CA 91710

15687 101351128 11965 LOYOLA WAY CHINO CA 91710

15688 105263180 6501 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15689 105263181 6504 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15690 105263179 6513 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15691 105263182 6516 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15692 105263178 6525 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15693 105263183 6528 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15694 105263177 6537 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15695 105263184 6540 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15696 105263176 6549 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15697 105263185 6552 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15698 105263156 6570 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15699 105263136 6577 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15700 105263155 6580 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15701 105263137 6587 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15702 105263154 6590 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15703 105263138 6597 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15704 105263153 6600 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15705 105263139 6607 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15706 105263152 6610 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 308 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 378 of 1130



15707 105263140 6617 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15708 105263151 6620 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15709 105263141 6627 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15710 105263150 6630 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15711 105263142 6637 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15712 105263149 6640 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15713 105263143 6647 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15714 105263148 6650 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15715 105263144 6657 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15716 105263147 6660 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15717 105263145 6667 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15718 105263146 6670 LUNT CT CHINO CA 91710

15719 105262177 6742 LUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

15720 105262186 6743 LUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

15721 105262178 6752 LUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

15722 105262185 6753 LUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

15723 105262179 6762 LUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

15724 105262184 6763 LUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

15725 105262180 6772 LUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

15726 105262183 6773 LUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

15727 105262181 6782 LUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

15728 105262182 6783 LUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

15729 105260168 6827 LUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

15730 105260167 6833 LUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

15731 105260166 6839 LUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

15732 105260165 6845 LUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

15733 105260164 6851 LUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

15734 105260163 6857 LUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

15735 101958205 3751 LUPE CT CHINO CA 91710

15736 101958213 3752 LUPE CT CHINO CA 91710

15737 101958206 3763 LUPE CT CHINO CA 91710

15738 101958212 3764 LUPE CT CHINO CA 91710

15739 101958207 3775 LUPE CT CHINO CA 91710

15740 101958211 3776 LUPE CT CHINO CA 91710

15741 101958208 3787 LUPE CT CHINO CA 91710

15742 101958210 3788 LUPE CT CHINO CA 91710

15743 101958228 3799 LUPE CT CHINO CA 91710

15744 101958235 3802 LUPE CT CHINO CA 91710

15745 101958229 3803 LUPE CT CHINO CA 91710

15746 101958234 3814 LUPE CT CHINO CA 91710

15747 101958231 3815 LUPE CT CHINO CA 91710

15748 101958232 3827 LUPE CT CHINO CA 91710

15749 101958233 3839 LUPE CT CHINO CA 91710

15750 101957644 3903 LUPE ST CHINO CA 91710

15751 101957643 3915 LUPE ST CHINO CA 91710

15752 101957642 3927 LUPE ST CHINO CA 91710

15753 101957641 3939 LUPE ST CHINO CA 91710

15754 101957640 3941 LUPE ST CHINO CA 91710

15755 101957639 3953 LUPE ST CHINO CA 91710

15756 105708210 7724 LUPIN ST CHINO CA 91708

15757 105708211 7730 LUPIN ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 309 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 379 of 1130



15758 105708231 7733 LUPIN ST CHINO CA 91708

15759 105708212 7736 LUPIN ST CHINO CA 91708

15760 105708230 7739 LUPIN ST CHINO CA 91708

15761 105708213 7742 LUPIN ST CHINO CA 91708

15762 105708229 7747 LUPIN ST CHINO CA 91708

15763 105708214 7750 LUPIN ST CHINO CA 91708

15764 105708228 7755 LUPIN ST CHINO CA 91708

15765 105708215 7758 LUPIN ST CHINO CA 91708

15766 105708227 7763 LUPIN ST CHINO CA 91708

15767 105708216 7766 LUPIN ST CHINO CA 91708

15768 105708226 7771 LUPIN ST CHINO CA 91708

15769 105708217 7772 LUPIN ST CHINO CA 91708

15770 105708225 7777 LUPIN ST CHINO CA 91708

15771 105708218 7780 LUPIN ST CHINO CA 91708

15772 105708219 7786 LUPIN ST CHINO CA 91708

15773 102626405 6028 LYON ST CHINO CA 91710

15774 102626410 6029 LYON ST CHINO CA 91710

15775 102626404 6030 LYON ST CHINO CA 91710

15776 102626409 6031 LYON ST CHINO CA 91710

15777 102626403 6032 LYON ST CHINO CA 91710

15778 102626408 6033 LYON ST CHINO CA 91710

15779 102626402 6034 LYON ST CHINO CA 91710

15780 102626407 6035 LYON ST CHINO CA 91710

15781 102626401 6036 LYON ST CHINO CA 91710

15782 102626406 6037 LYON ST CHINO CA 91710

15783 102626416 6042 LYON ST CHINO CA 91708

15784 102626420 6043 LYON ST CHINO CA 91710

15785 102626415 6044 LYON ST CHINO CA 91708

15786 102626419 6045 LYON ST CHINO CA 91710

15787 102626414 6046 LYON ST CHINO CA 91708

15788 102626418 6047 LYON ST CHINO CA 91710

15789 102626413 6048 LYON ST CHINO CA 91708

15790 102626417 6049 LYON ST CHINO CA 91710

15791 102626245 6054 LYON ST CHINO CA 91710

15792 102626244 6056 LYON ST CHINO CA 91710

15793 102626243 6058 LYON ST CHINO CA 91710

15794 102626242 6060 LYON ST CHINO CA 91710

15795 105362156 0 MADERA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15796 101532410 4910 MADISON ST CHINO CA 91710

15797 101532143 4921 MADISON ST CHINO CA 91710

15798 101532145 4929 MADISON ST CHINO CA 91710

15799 101532508 4930 MADISON ST CHINO CA 91710

15800 101532507 4940 MADISON ST CHINO CA 91710

15801 101532506 4950 MADISON ST CHINO CA 91710

15802 101532505 4960 MADISON ST CHINO CA 91710

15803 101532504 4970 MADISON ST CHINO CA 91710

15804 101532137 4975 MADISON ST CHINO CA 91710

15805 101532138 4985 MADISON ST CHINO CA 91710

15806 101532139 4995 MADISON ST CHINO CA 91710

15807 101532140 5005 MADISON ST CHINO CA 91710

15808 101532101 5015 MADISON ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 310 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 380 of 1130



15809 101532102 5025 MADISON ST CHINO CA 91710

15810 101532103 5035 MADISON ST CHINO CA 91710

15811 101532104 5045 MADISON ST CHINO CA 91710

15812 102123111 13913 MAGNOLA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15813 102123108 13929 MAGNOLA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15814 102012102 0 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15815 102012105 0 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15816 102012107 0 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15817 102012110 0 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15818 102053105 0 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15819 102054190 0 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15820 102110139 0 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15821 102111115 0 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15822 102111125 0 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15823 102111126 0 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15824 102123117 0 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15825 102126103 0 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15826 102129101 0 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15827 102129102 0 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15828 101511201 12206 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15829 101511202 12218 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15830 101511203 12228 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15831 101521123 12320 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15832 101520209 12323 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15833 101521124 12332 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15834 101520208 12333 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15835 101520207 12343 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15836 101521125 12344 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15837 101520206 12353 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15838 101521126 12356 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15839 101520205 12363 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15840 101521127 12368 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15841 101520204 12373 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15842 101521128 12380 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15843 101520203 12383 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15844 101520202 12393 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15845 101521107 12410 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15846 101521108 12420 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15847 101521109 12430 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15848 101521115 12440 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15849 101521120 12460 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15850 101546117 12511 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15851 101544124 12514 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15852 101546106 12531 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15853 101544125 12534 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15854 101544126 12544 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15855 101546105 12545 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15856 101546104 12551 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15857 101544127 12554 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15858 101544128 12564 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15859 101546103 12569 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 311 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 381 of 1130



15860 101544129 12574 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15861 101546102 12579 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15862 101544130 12584 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15863 101544131 12594 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15864 101546101 12597 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15865 101545510 12601 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15866 101544132 12606 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15867 101545509 12613 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15868 101544133 12614 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15869 101544134 12626 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15870 101544135 12636 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15871 101544136 12644 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15872 101544145 12652 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15873 101544139 12666 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15874 101544140 12676 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15875 101544141 12686 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15876 101545127 12689 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15877 101544142 12696 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15878 101553101 12706 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15879 101553102 12716 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15880 101553103 12726 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15881 101553104 12736 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15882 101553105 12746 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15883 101553106 12756 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15884 101553107 12766 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15885 101553108 12776 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15886 101553109 12786 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15887 101553110 12792 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15888 101553111 12804 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15889 101553112 12814 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15890 101553113 12824 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15891 101553114 12826 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15892 101553115 12838 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15893 102012125 12929 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15894 102012122 12943 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15895 102012123 12957 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15896 102012116 12967 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15897 102012115 12977 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15898 102012114 12989 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15899 102012113 12999 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15900 102012112 13009 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15901 102012111 13019 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15902 102012109 13033 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15903 102012108 13041 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15904 102011312 13046 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15905 102011313 13058 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15906 102011314 13060 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15907 102012106 13063 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15908 102012104 13071 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15909 102011315 13072 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15910 102012103 13075 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 312 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 382 of 1130



15911 102012101 13081 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15912 102011316 13084 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15913 102011317 13096 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15914 102020201 13100 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15915 102020202 13112 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15916 102020203 13124 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15917 102020204 13136 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15918 102020205 13158 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15919 102020206 13162 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15920 102019124 13239 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15921 102019123 13251 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15922 102019122 13263 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15923 102049161 13502 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15924 102049160 13510 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15925 102049159 13518 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15926 102049155 13526 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15927 102050111 13531 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15928 102049154 13534 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15929 102050110 13539 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15930 102049153 13542 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15931 102050109 13547 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15932 102049152 13550 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15933 102050108 13555 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15934 102049151 13558 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15935 102050107 13563 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15936 102049150 13566 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15937 102050106 13571 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15938 102049149 13574 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15939 102050105 13579 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15940 102049148 13582 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15941 102050104 13587 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15942 102049147 13590 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15943 102050194 13595 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15944 102053104 13611 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15945 102054105 13628 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15946 102054104 13630 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15947 102106106 13720 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15948 102106107 13740 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15949 102111117 13760 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15950 102111119 13770 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15951 102107114 13775 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15952 102110123 13801 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15953 102111118 13802 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15954 102111120 13808 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15955 102110124 13815 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15956 102110125 13815 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15957 102110126 13815 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15958 102111121 13816 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15959 102111108 13824 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15960 102110138 13825 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15961 102110137 13829 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 313 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 383 of 1130



15962 102111109 13832 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15963 102110127 13835 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15964 102110128 13837 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15965 102111122 13840 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15966 102110129 13845 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15967 102111111 13848 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15968 102110130 13849 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15969 102110131 13855 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15970 102111110 13856 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15971 102111123 13864 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15972 102110132 13865 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15973 102110133 13865 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15974 102110134 13865 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15975 102111112 13872 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15976 102111113 13880 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15977 102110136 13885 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15978 102111114 13888 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15979 102110135 13895 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15980 102111124 13896 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15981 102123105 13901 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15982 102123107 13905 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15983 102123109 13909 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15984 102123113 13917 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15985 102123115 13921 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15986 102123106 13925 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15987 102122124 13930 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15988 102123110 13933 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15989 102123112 13937 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15990 102122125 13940 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15991 102123114 13941 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15992 102123116 13945 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15993 102123104 13951 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15994 102122122 13980 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15995 102126104 14021 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15996 102126102 14085 MAGNOLIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

15997 105532202 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

15998 105533108 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

15999 105533162 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16000 105533191 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16001 105533270 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16002 105533273 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16003 105533321 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16004 105534202 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16005 105543105 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16006 105743104 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16007 105743105 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16008 105743107 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16009 105743109 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16010 105743110 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16011 105743111 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16012 105743112 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 314 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 384 of 1130



16013 105743113 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16014 105743114 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16015 105743115 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16016 105743116 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16017 105744102 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16018 105744103 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16019 105744105 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16020 105744107 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16021 105744108 0 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16022 105531166 15706 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

16023 105531165 15712 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

16024 105534217 15713 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

16025 105534216 15715 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

16026 105531164 15718 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

16027 105531163 15724 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

16028 105531162 15730 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

16029 105531161 15736 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

16030 105531160 15742 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

16031 105534161 15747 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

16032 105531159 15748 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

16033 105531158 15754 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

16034 105534162 15757 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

16035 105531157 15760 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

16036 105532201 15850 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16037 105533143 15868 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16038 105533142 15870 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16039 105533106 15871 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16040 105533141 15872 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16041 105533139 15878 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16042 105533138 15880 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16043 105533137 15882 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16044 105544364 15911 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16045 105544365 15913 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16046 105544366 15915 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16047 105544367 15919 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16048 105544368 15921 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16049 105544369 15923 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16050 105544370 15925 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16051 105544371 15939 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16052 105544372 15941 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16053 105544373 15945 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16054 105544374 15947 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16055 105544511 15955 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16056 105544512 15957 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16057 105545222 15958 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16058 105544513 15961 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16059 105545223 15962 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16060 105544514 15963 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16061 105545224 15966 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16062 105544515 15967 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16063 105544516 15971 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 315 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 385 of 1130



16064 105545225 15972 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16065 105544518 15975 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16066 105545226 15976 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16067 105544517 15977 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16068 105545227 15980 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16069 105545501 15992 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16070 105545502 15996 MAIN ST CHINO CA 91708

16071 101427361 0 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16072 101427301 5310 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16073 101427236 5311 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16074 101427235 5313 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16075 101427352 5313 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16076 101427302 5314 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16077 101427234 5315 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16078 101427303 5318 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16079 101427233 5319 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16080 101427304 5322 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16081 101427232 5323 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16082 101427305 5324 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16083 101427231 5325 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16084 101427230 5327 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16085 101427306 5328 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16086 101427307 5330 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16087 101427229 5331 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16088 101427228 5333 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16089 101427308 5334 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16090 101427227 5337 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16091 101427309 5338 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16092 101427226 5341 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16093 101427310 5342 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16094 101427311 5344 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16095 101427225 5345 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16096 101427312 5346 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16097 101427313 5348 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16098 101427224 5349 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16099 101427314 5350 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16100 101427223 5353 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16101 101427315 5354 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16102 101427222 5357 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16103 101427316 5358 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16104 101427317 5360 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16105 101427221 5361 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16106 101427318 5362 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16107 101427319 5364 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16108 101427320 5366 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16109 101427321 5368 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16110 101427322 5372 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16111 101427323 5376 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16112 101427324 5380 MALIBU WAY CHINO CA 91710

16113 105266349 7005 MALTA ST CHINO CA 91710

16114 105266356 7006 MALTA ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 316 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 386 of 1130



16115 105266348 7007 MALTA ST CHINO CA 91710

16116 105266355 7008 MALTA ST CHINO CA 91710

16117 105266347 7009 MALTA ST CHINO CA 91710

16118 105266354 7010 MALTA ST CHINO CA 91710

16119 105266346 7011 MALTA ST CHINO CA 91710

16120 105266353 7012 MALTA ST CHINO CA 91710

16121 105266345 7013 MALTA ST CHINO CA 91710

16122 105266352 7014 MALTA ST CHINO CA 91710

16123 105266344 7015 MALTA ST CHINO CA 91710

16124 105266351 7016 MALTA ST CHINO CA 91710

16125 102616110 14538 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16126 102616104 14540 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16127 102616105 14542 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16128 102616106 14546 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16129 102616107 14548 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16130 102616108 14550 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16131 102616216 14551 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16132 102616109 14552 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16133 102616218 14553 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16134 102616120 14556 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16135 102616220 14557 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16136 102616121 14558 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16137 102616122 14560 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16138 102616229 14561 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16139 102616123 14562 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16140 102616231 14563 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16141 102616124 14566 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16142 102616233 14567 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16143 102616125 14568 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16144 102616132 14570 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16145 102616133 14572 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16146 102616134 14576 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16147 102616135 14578 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16148 102616136 14580 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16149 102616137 14582 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16150 102616244 14583 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16151 102616246 14585 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16152 102616144 14586 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16153 102616248 14587 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16154 102616145 14588 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16155 102616146 14590 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16156 102616257 14591 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16157 102616147 14592 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16158 102616259 14593 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16159 102616148 14594 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16160 102616261 14595 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16161 102616149 14596 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16162 102616156 14598 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16163 102616157 14600 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16164 102616158 14602 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16165 102616159 14606 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 317 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 387 of 1130



16166 102616160 14608 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16167 102616161 14610 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16168 102616168 14612 MANCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

16169 105164241 12845 MANSFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

16170 105164242 12847 MANSFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

16171 105164243 12851 MANSFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

16172 105164244 12855 MANSFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

16173 105164245 12859 MANSFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

16174 105164246 12863 MANSFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

16175 105164247 12867 MANSFIELD PL CHINO CA 91710

16176 102017208 6305 MANUEL CT CHINO CA 91710

16177 102017207 6308 MANUEL CT CHINO CA 91710

16178 102017209 6317 MANUEL CT CHINO CA 91710

16179 102017206 6320 MANUEL CT CHINO CA 91710

16180 102017210 6323 MANUEL CT CHINO CA 91710

16181 102017205 6326 MANUEL CT CHINO CA 91710

16182 102017211 6339 MANUEL CT CHINO CA 91710

16183 102017204 6342 MANUEL CT CHINO CA 91710

16184 102017212 6355 MANUEL CT CHINO CA 91710

16185 102017203 6358 MANUEL CT CHINO CA 91710

16186 102017213 6367 MANUEL CT CHINO CA 91710

16187 102017202 6370 MANUEL CT CHINO CA 91710

16188 102017214 6373 MANUEL CT CHINO CA 91710

16189 102017201 6382 MANUEL CT CHINO CA 91710

16190 105302150 6586 MANZANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

16191 105302149 6587 MANZANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

16192 105302151 6594 MANZANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

16193 105302148 6595 MANZANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

16194 105302152 6604 MANZANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

16195 105302147 6605 MANZANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

16196 105302153 6614 MANZANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

16197 105302146 6615 MANZANITA CT CHINO CA 91710

16198 105302180 6550 MANZANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16199 105302184 6551 MANZANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16200 105302181 6560 MANZANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16201 105302183 6561 MANZANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16202 105302182 6571 MANZANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16203 105303141 6720 MANZANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16204 105303142 6730 MANZANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16205 105303152 6731 MANZANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16206 105303143 6740 MANZANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16207 105303151 6741 MANZANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16208 105303144 6750 MANZANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16209 105303150 6751 MANZANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16210 105303145 6760 MANZANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16211 105303149 6761 MANZANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16212 105303146 6770 MANZANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16213 105303148 6771 MANZANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16214 105303147 6780 MANZANITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16215 105364114 6527 MANZANO ST CHINO CA 91710

16216 105364113 6537 MANZANO ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 318 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 388 of 1130



16217 105364112 6547 MANZANO ST CHINO CA 91710

16218 105364111 6557 MANZANO ST CHINO CA 91710

16219 105364110 6567 MANZANO ST CHINO CA 91710

16220 105364109 6609 MANZANO ST CHINO CA 91710

16221 105364108 6619 MANZANO ST CHINO CA 91710

16222 105364107 6629 MANZANO ST CHINO CA 91710

16223 105364106 6639 MANZANO ST CHINO CA 91710

16224 105364105 6649 MANZANO ST CHINO CA 91710

16225 101324129 4081 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16226 101324128 4088 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16227 101323101 4111 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16228 101323204 4112 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16229 101323102 4121 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16230 101323203 4128 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16231 101323202 4136 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16232 101323103 4139 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16233 101323201 4148 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16234 101323104 4149 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16235 101323105 4157 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16236 101323313 4166 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16237 101323106 4167 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16238 101323312 4176 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16239 101323107 4177 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16240 101323311 4186 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16241 101323108 4187 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16242 101323310 4196 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16243 101323109 4197 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16244 101323309 4202 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16245 101323110 4203 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16246 101323308 4218 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16247 101323111 4219 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16248 101323307 4228 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16249 101323112 4229 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16250 101323306 4238 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16251 101323113 4239 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16252 101323305 4248 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16253 101323114 4249 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16254 101323304 4258 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16255 101323115 4259 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16256 101323303 4268 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16257 101323116 4269 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16258 101323302 4278 MAPLE ST CHINO CA 91710

16259 105236274 0 MARGARET ST CHINO CA 91710

16260 105236275 0 MARGARET ST CHINO CA 91710

16261 105237225 0 MARGARET ST CHINO CA 91710

16262 105237228 0 MARGARET ST CHINO CA 91710

16263 105237351 0 MARGARET ST CHINO CA 91710

16264 105237352 0 MARGARET ST CHINO CA 91710

16265 105237305 6985 MARGARET ST CHINO CA 91710

16266 105237304 7005 MARGARET ST CHINO CA 91710

16267 105237303 7011 MARGARET ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 319 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 389 of 1130



16268 105237302 7021 MARGARET ST CHINO CA 91710

16269 105237301 7025 MARGARET ST CHINO CA 91710

16270 105236246 7032 MARGARET ST CHINO CA 91710

16271 105237322 7033 MARGARET ST CHINO CA 91710

16272 105237323 7037 MARGARET ST CHINO CA 91710

16273 105237324 7039 MARGARET ST CHINO CA 91710

16274 105236245 7044 MARGARET ST CHINO CA 91710

16275 105237325 7045 MARGARET ST CHINO CA 91710

16276 105237326 7049 MARGARET ST CHINO CA 91710

16277 101955201 4102 MARGARITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16278 101955105 4103 MARGARITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16279 101955202 4118 MARGARITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16280 101955106 4119 MARGARITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16281 101955203 4124 MARGARITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16282 101955107 4125 MARGARITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16283 101955108 4133 MARGARITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16284 101955204 4146 MARGARITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16285 101955109 4147 MARGARITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16286 101955205 4152 MARGARITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16287 101955110 4153 MARGARITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16288 101955206 4164 MARGARITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16289 101955111 4165 MARGARITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16290 101955207 4176 MARGARITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16291 101955112 4177 MARGARITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16292 101955113 4195 MARGARITA ST CHINO CA 91710

16293 101940214 4102 MARIA CT CHINO CA 91710

16294 101955214 4103 MARIA CT CHINO CA 91710

16295 101940213 4118 MARIA CT CHINO CA 91710

16296 101955213 4119 MARIA CT CHINO CA 91710

16297 101940212 4124 MARIA CT CHINO CA 91710

16298 101955212 4125 MARIA CT CHINO CA 91710

16299 101940211 4146 MARIA CT CHINO CA 91710

16300 101955211 4147 MARIA CT CHINO CA 91710

16301 101940210 4152 MARIA CT CHINO CA 91710

16302 101955210 4153 MARIA CT CHINO CA 91710

16303 101940209 4164 MARIA CT CHINO CA 91710

16304 101955209 4165 MARIA CT CHINO CA 91710

16305 101940208 4176 MARIA CT CHINO CA 91710

16306 101955208 4177 MARIA CT CHINO CA 91710

16307 101952167 0 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16308 101952201 4303 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16309 101952202 4311 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16310 101952203 4319 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16311 101952204 4327 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16312 101952205 4335 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16313 101952206 4343 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16314 101952207 4351 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16315 101952208 4359 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16316 101952209 4367 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16317 101952210 4375 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16318 101952211 4383 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 320 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 390 of 1130



16319 101952212 4391 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16320 101952213 4399 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16321 101952214 4407 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16322 101952215 4415 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16323 101952216 4423 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16324 101952114 4428 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16325 101952217 4431 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16326 101952113 4436 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16327 101952218 4439 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16328 101952219 4449 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16329 101952220 4459 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16330 101952221 4469 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16331 101952222 4479 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16332 101952223 4489 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16333 101952224 4499 MARIGOLD DR CHINO CA 91710

16334 101427238 0 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16335 101427360 0 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16336 101430283 0 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16337 101430284 0 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16338 101430285 0 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16339 101427201 5310 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16340 101427356 5311 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16341 101427355 5313 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16342 101427202 5314 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16343 101427354 5315 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16344 101427203 5318 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16345 101427353 5319 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16346 101427204 5320 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16347 101427205 5322 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16348 101427206 5324 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16349 101427351 5325 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16350 101427350 5327 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16351 101427207 5330 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16352 101427349 5331 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16353 101427348 5333 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16354 101427208 5334 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16355 101427347 5337 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16356 101427209 5338 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16357 101427346 5341 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16358 101427210 5342 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16359 101427211 5344 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16360 101427345 5345 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16361 101427212 5346 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16362 101427344 5347 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16363 101427343 5349 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16364 101427213 5350 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16365 101427342 5351 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16366 101427214 5352 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16367 101427215 5354 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16368 101427341 5355 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16369 101427340 5357 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 321 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 391 of 1130



16370 101427216 5358 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16371 101427339 5361 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16372 101427338 5363 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16373 101427337 5365 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16374 101427336 5367 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16375 101427335 5369 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16376 101427334 5373 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16377 101427333 5377 MARINER LN CHINO CA 91710

16378 102630117 0 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16379 102630118 0 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16380 102630124 0 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16381 102630125 0 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16382 102630188 0 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16383 102631125 0 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16384 102631126 0 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16385 102631129 0 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16386 102631130 0 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16387 102631172 0 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16388 102630157 14622 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16389 102630156 14625 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16390 102630159 14630 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16391 102630154 14631 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16392 102630193 14635 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16393 102630192 14641 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16394 102630136 14642 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16395 102630137 14644 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16396 102630138 14646 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16397 102630189 14651 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16398 102630135 14652 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16399 102630190 14653 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16400 102630134 14654 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16401 102630191 14655 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16402 102630133 14656 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16403 102630187 14659 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16404 102630150 14660 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16405 102630186 14661 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16406 102630151 14662 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16407 102630185 14663 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16408 102630152 14664 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16409 102630182 14671 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16410 102630149 14672 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16411 102630183 14673 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16412 102630148 14674 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16413 102630147 14676 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16414 102631171 14679 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16415 102631141 14680 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16416 102631170 14681 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16417 102631142 14682 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16418 102631169 14683 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16419 102631143 14684 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16420 102631166 14689 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 322 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 392 of 1130



16421 102631140 14690 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16422 102631167 14691 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16423 102631139 14692 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16424 102631138 14694 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16425 102631164 14697 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16426 102631155 14698 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16427 102631163 14699 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16428 102631156 14700 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16429 102631162 14701 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16430 102631157 14702 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16431 102631159 14709 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16432 102631154 14710 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16433 102631160 14711 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16434 102631153 14712 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16435 102631152 14714 MARIST LN CHINO CA 91710

16436 105718137 0 MARKET ST CHINO CA 91708

16437 105737103 0 MARKET ST CHINO CA 91708

16438 105738104 0 MARKET ST CHINO CA 91708

16439 105739118 0 MARKET ST CHINO CA 91708

16440 102630122 0 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16441 102630123 0 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16442 102630181 0 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16443 102630360 0 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16444 102630361 0 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16445 102630362 0 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16446 102630363 0 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16447 102631127 0 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16448 102631128 0 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16449 102630344 14513 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16450 102630345 14515 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16451 102630346 14519 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16452 102630347 14521 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16453 102630348 14523 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16454 102630349 14525 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16455 102630350 14527 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16456 102630351 14529 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16457 102630352 14535 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16458 102630353 14537 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16459 102630354 14539 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16460 102630355 14541 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16461 102630356 14545 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16462 102630357 14547 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16463 102630358 14551 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16464 102630359 14553 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16465 102630126 14643 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16466 102630127 14645 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16467 102630128 14647 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16468 102630131 14653 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16469 102630130 14655 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16470 102630129 14657 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16471 102630140 14661 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 323 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 393 of 1130



16472 102630141 14663 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16473 102630142 14665 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16474 102630145 14673 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16475 102630144 14675 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16476 102630143 14677 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16477 102631131 14681 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16478 102631132 14683 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16479 102631133 14685 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16480 102631136 14691 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16481 102631135 14693 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16482 102631134 14695 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16483 102631145 14699 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16484 102631146 14701 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16485 102631147 14703 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16486 102631150 14709 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16487 102631149 14711 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16488 102631148 14713 MARQUETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16489 101959339 0 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16490 101959273 13524 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16491 101959274 13536 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16492 101959275 13542 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16493 101959276 13550 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16494 101959277 13562 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16495 101959278 13574 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16496 101959279 13586 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16497 101959303 13587 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16498 101959302 13591 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16499 101959280 13592 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16500 101959301 13595 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16501 101959281 13596 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16502 101958119 13600 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16503 101958236 13601 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16504 101958215 13603 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16505 101958120 13612 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16506 101958214 13615 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16507 101958121 13624 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16508 101958122 13636 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16509 101958124 13648 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16510 101958125 13650 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16511 101958126 13662 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16512 101958127 13674 MARSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16513 101530128 0 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16514 101530104 12350 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16515 101530105 12350 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16516 101530106 12350 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16517 101530119 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16518 101530120 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16519 101530121 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16520 101530122 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16521 101530123 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16522 101530124 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 324 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 394 of 1130



16523 101530125 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16524 101530126 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16525 101530127 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16526 101530129 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16527 101530130 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16528 101530131 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16529 101530132 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16530 101530133 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16531 101530134 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16532 101530135 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16533 101530136 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16534 101530137 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16535 101530138 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16536 101530139 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16537 101530140 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16538 101530141 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16539 101530142 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16540 101530143 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16541 101530144 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16542 101530145 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16543 101530146 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16544 101530147 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16545 101530148 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16546 101530149 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16547 101530150 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16548 101530151 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16549 101530152 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16550 101530153 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16551 101530155 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16552 101530156 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16553 101530157 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16554 101530158 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16555 101530159 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16556 101530160 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16557 101530161 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16558 101530162 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16559 101530163 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16560 101530164 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16561 101530165 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16562 101530166 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16563 101530167 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16564 101530168 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16565 101530169 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16566 101530170 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16567 101530171 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16568 101530172 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16569 101530173 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16570 101530174 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16571 101530175 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16572 101530176 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16573 101530177 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 325 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 395 of 1130



16574 101530178 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16575 101530179 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16576 101530180 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16577 101530181 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16578 101530182 12351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16579 101529114 12450 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16580 101530154 21351 MARSHALL AVE CHINO CA 91710

16581 101917147 0 MARTINA ST CHINO CA 91710

16582 101917146 13102 MARTINA ST CHINO CA 91710

16583 101917145 13110 MARTINA ST CHINO CA 91710

16584 101917129 13111 MARTINA ST CHINO CA 91710

16585 101917144 13118 MARTINA ST CHINO CA 91710

16586 101917130 13121 MARTINA ST CHINO CA 91710

16587 101917143 13126 MARTINA ST CHINO CA 91710

16588 101917131 13131 MARTINA ST CHINO CA 91710

16589 101917142 13134 MARTINA ST CHINO CA 91710

16590 101917141 13146 MARTINA ST CHINO CA 91710

16591 102639101 6427 MARYMOUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

16592 102639118 6428 MARYMOUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

16593 102639102 6439 MARYMOUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

16594 102639117 6440 MARYMOUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

16595 102639103 6453 MARYMOUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

16596 102639116 6454 MARYMOUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

16597 102639104 6465 MARYMOUNT ST CHINO CA 91710

16598 105237346 0 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16599 105237349 0 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16600 105237353 0 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16601 105237383 0 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16602 105259423 0 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16603 105237377 13401 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16604 105237371 13403 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16605 105237378 13405 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16606 105237372 13407 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16607 105237379 13409 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16608 105237373 13411 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16609 105237380 13413 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16610 105237374 13415 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16611 105237381 13417 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16612 105237327 13418 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16613 105237375 13419 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16614 105237382 13421 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16615 105237376 13423 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16616 105237328 13424 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16617 105237369 13425 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16618 105237329 13426 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16619 105237368 13427 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16620 105237367 13429 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16621 105237361 13431 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16622 105237362 13433 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16623 105237363 13435 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16624 105237364 13437 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 326 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 396 of 1130



16625 105237365 13439 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16626 105237366 13441 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16627 105237355 13443 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16628 105237356 13445 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16629 105237330 13446 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16630 105237357 13447 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16631 105237358 13449 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16632 105237331 13450 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16633 105237359 13451 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16634 105237360 13453 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16635 105237386 13455 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16636 105237385 13457 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16637 105237384 13459 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16638 105237332 13462 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16639 105259469 13503 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16640 105259470 13505 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16641 105259471 13507 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16642 105259463 13509 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16643 105259464 13511 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16644 105259465 13513 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16645 105259466 13515 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16646 105259467 13517 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16647 105259468 13519 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16648 105259457 13521 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16649 105259458 13523 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16650 105259459 13525 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16651 105259460 13527 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16652 105259461 13529 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16653 105259462 13531 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16654 105259451 13533 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16655 105259452 13535 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16656 105259453 13537 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16657 105259320 13538 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16658 105259454 13539 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16659 105259455 13541 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16660 105259321 13542 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16661 105259456 13543 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16662 105259322 13544 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16663 105259447 13545 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16664 105259448 13547 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16665 105259449 13549 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16666 105259441 13551 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16667 105259442 13553 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16668 105259443 13555 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16669 105259444 13557 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16670 105259445 13559 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16671 105259323 13560 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16672 105259446 13561 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16673 105259435 13563 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16674 105259324 13564 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16675 105259436 13565 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 327 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 397 of 1130



16676 105259437 13567 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16677 105259438 13569 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16678 105259439 13571 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16679 105259440 13573 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16680 105259325 13574 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16681 105259429 13575 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16682 105259430 13577 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16683 105259431 13579 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16684 105259432 13581 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16685 105259433 13583 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16686 105259434 13585 MASHONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

16687 101602123 3646 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16688 101603406 3702 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16689 101603144 3705 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16690 101603405 3714 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16691 101603145 3715 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16692 101603146 3725 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16693 101603404 3726 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16694 101603147 3735 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16695 101603403 3738 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16696 101603148 3745 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16697 101603402 3750 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16698 101603149 3755 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16699 101603401 3762 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16700 101603150 3765 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16701 101603304 3774 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16702 101603151 3775 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16703 101603106 3785 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16704 101603303 3786 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16705 101603107 3795 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16706 101603302 3798 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16707 101603108 3805 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16708 101603301 3810 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16709 101603109 3815 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16710 101603110 3825 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16711 101603111 3835 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16712 101603225 3836 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16713 101626407 3890 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16714 101625116 3897 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16715 101603220 12241 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16716 101603112 12246 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16717 101603219 12249 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16718 101603113 12254 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16719 101603218 12257 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16720 101603114 12262 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16721 101603217 12265 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16722 101603115 12270 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16723 101603216 12273 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16724 101603116 12278 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16725 101603215 12281 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16726 101603117 12286 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 328 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 398 of 1130



16727 101603214 12289 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16728 101603118 12294 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16729 101603213 12297 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16730 101626301 12308 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16731 101626415 12317 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16732 101626302 12318 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16733 101626414 12321 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16734 101626303 12324 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16735 101626413 12331 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16736 101626304 12336 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16737 101626412 12341 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16738 101626305 12346 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16739 101626411 12353 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16740 101626306 12358 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16741 101626410 12361 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16742 101626307 12372 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16743 101626409 12373 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16744 101626308 12384 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16745 101626408 12385 MAXON LN CHINO CA 91710

16746 101623104 12302 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16747 101623105 12306 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16748 101623213 12309 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16749 101623106 12310 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16750 101623212 12315 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16751 101623107 12316 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16752 101623211 12321 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16753 101623108 12322 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16754 101623210 12327 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16755 101623209 12333 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16756 101623207 12339 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16757 101623109 12340 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16758 101623206 12345 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16759 101623205 12351 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16760 101623204 12357 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16761 101623110 12362 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16762 101623111 12380 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16763 101623112 12386 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16764 101623113 12392 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16765 101623114 12394 MAXON PL CHINO CA 91710

16766 105722102 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16767 105722104 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16768 105722105 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16769 105722107 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16770 105722115 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16771 105722116 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16772 105722117 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16773 105722118 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16774 105722119 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16775 105722120 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16776 105722121 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16777 105723101 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

Page 329 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 399 of 1130



16778 105723102 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16779 105723106 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16780 105723109 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16781 105723110 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16782 105723111 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16783 105723112 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16784 105723113 0 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16785 105722108 8899 MCCARTY RD CHINO CA 91710

16786 102035131 5747 MCCULLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16787 102035129 5787 MCCULLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16788 102035128 5793 MCCULLY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16789 105530129 15721 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16790 105530130 15727 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16791 105530131 15735 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16792 105530132 15741 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16793 105530133 15749 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16794 105530134 15757 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16795 105529136 15771 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16796 105529135 15773 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16797 105529134 15775 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16798 105529133 15777 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16799 105529132 15779 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16800 105529131 15781 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16801 105529130 15783 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16802 105529129 15785 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16803 105529128 15787 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16804 105529127 15789 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16805 105529126 15791 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16806 105529125 15793 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16807 105529124 15797 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16808 105529123 15799 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16809 105529122 15801 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16810 105529121 15803 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16811 105529120 15805 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16812 105529119 15807 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16813 105529118 15809 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16814 105529117 15811 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16815 105529116 15813 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16816 105529115 15815 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16817 105529114 15817 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16818 105529113 15819 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91710

16819 105529313 15823 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91708

16820 105529312 15825 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91708

16821 105529311 15827 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91708

16822 105529310 15829 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91708

16823 105529309 15831 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91708

16824 105529308 15833 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91708

16825 105529307 15835 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91708

16826 105529306 15837 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91708

16827 105529305 15839 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91708

16828 105529304 15841 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 330 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 400 of 1130



16829 105529303 15843 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91708

16830 105529302 15845 MCINTOSH AVE CHINO CA 91708

16831 102619145 14582 MCKENDREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16832 102619182 14583 MCKENDREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16833 102619146 14588 MCKENDREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16834 102619183 14591 MCKENDREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16835 102619147 14592 MCKENDREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16836 102619184 14593 MCKENDREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16837 102619148 14598 MCKENDREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16838 102619185 14599 MCKENDREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16839 102619149 14602 MCKENDREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16840 102619186 14605 MCKENDREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16841 102619187 14609 MCKENDREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16842 102619150 14610 MCKENDREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16843 102619188 14615 MCKENDREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16844 102619151 14616 MCKENDREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16845 101629104 0 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16846 101629112 0 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16847 101658104 0 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16848 101658120 0 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16849 101658121 0 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16850 101904103 0 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16851 101904104 0 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16852 101904107 0 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16853 101930111 0 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16854 101657127 12711 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16855 101657126 12721 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16856 101657125 12737 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16857 101658105 12766 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16858 101657202 12777 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16859 101657201 12789 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16860 101658106 12790 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16861 101658107 12798 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16862 101656115 12813 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16863 101658109 12818 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16864 101658110 12832 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16865 101656114 12835 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16866 101656113 12847 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16867 101658111 12852 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16868 101658112 12874 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16869 101903120 12923 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16870 101902106 12942 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16871 101903119 12943 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16872 101903118 12967 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16873 101902107 12970 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16874 101902108 12980 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16875 101903101 12987 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16876 101904106 13005 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16877 101902109 13012 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16878 101904105 13035 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16879 101902117 13040 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 331 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 401 of 1130



16880 101904102 13077 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16881 101902113 13090 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16882 101902118 13090 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16883 101904101 13091 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16884 101929105 13103 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16885 101931123 13106 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16886 101931124 13128 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16887 101929104 13137 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16888 101929103 13157 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16889 101929102 13173 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16890 101931121 13182 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16891 101931126 13190 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16892 101929101 13191 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16893 101931127 13192 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16894 101931105 13194 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16895 101931106 13218 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16896 101931107 13258 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16897 101930109 13279 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16898 101931108 13280 MCKINLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16899 105701113 0 MEADHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16900 105701153 0 MEADHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16901 105701154 0 MEADHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16902 105701157 0 MEADHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16903 105701149 16112 MEADHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16904 105701151 16114 MEADHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16905 105701150 16118 MEADHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16906 105701152 16122 MEADHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16907 105701155 16134 MEADHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16908 105701156 16140 MEADHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16909 105701136 16146 MEADHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16910 105701138 16148 MEADHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16911 105701137 16152 MEADHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16912 105701139 16158 MEADHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16913 105701141 16160 MEADHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16914 105701140 16164 MEADHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16915 105203119 6760 MEADOW LARK LN CHINO CA 91710

16916 105204118 6820 MEADOW LARK LN CHINO CA 91710

16917 105204131 6821 MEADOW LARK LN CHINO CA 91710

16918 105204119 6830 MEADOW LARK LN CHINO CA 91710

16919 105204120 6840 MEADOW LARK LN CHINO CA 91710

16920 105204129 6841 MEADOW LARK LN CHINO CA 91710

16921 105204121 6850 MEADOW LARK LN CHINO CA 91710

16922 105204122 6860 MEADOW LARK LN CHINO CA 91710

16923 105204123 6870 MEADOW LARK LN CHINO CA 91710

16924 105204130 6831 MEADOW LARRK LN CHINO CA 91710

16925 105535174 0 MEADOW VALLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16926 105535175 0 MEADOW VALLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16927 105535211 0 MEADOW VALLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16928 105555233 0 MEADOW VALLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16929 105555237 0 MEADOW VALLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16930 105556163 0 MEADOW VALLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 332 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 402 of 1130



16931 105556165 0 MEADOW VALLEY AVE CHINO CA 91710

16932 105559537 0 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16933 105559538 0 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16934 105702112 0 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16935 105704213 0 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16936 105706227 0 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16937 105706228 0 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16938 105706261 0 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16939 105706262 0 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16940 105706263 0 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16941 105706264 0 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16942 105706302 0 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16943 105706313 0 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16944 105705103 1601 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

16945 105706210 16111 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16946 105706209 16119 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16947 105706259 16161 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16948 105706258 16165 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16949 105706257 16171 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16950 105702164 16242 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16951 105702162 16244 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16952 105702163 16248 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16953 105702161 16254 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16954 105702159 16256 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16955 105702160 16260 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16956 105702158 16266 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16957 105702156 16268 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16958 105702157 16272 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16959 105702155 16276 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16960 105702153 16278 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16961 105702154 16282 MEADOWHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91708

16962 102013142 0 MEADOWLARK CT CHINO CA 91710

16963 102013139 0 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16964 102013141 0 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16965 102013143 0 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16966 102013110 6202 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16967 102013109 6210 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16968 102013108 6218 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16969 102013107 6226 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16970 102013106 6234 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16971 102013105 6242 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16972 102013104 6250 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16973 102013103 6258 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16974 102013138 6266 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16975 102013136 6282 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16976 102013137 6282 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16977 102013135 6290 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16978 102013134 6298 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16979 105202160 6658 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16980 105202161 6661 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16981 105202159 6670 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 333 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 403 of 1130



16982 105202162 6671 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16983 105202158 6680 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16984 105202163 6681 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16985 105202157 6690 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16986 105202164 6691 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16987 105203120 6770 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16988 105203121 6780 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16989 105203122 6790 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16990 105203109 6801 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16991 105203108 6811 MEADOWLARK ST CHINO CA 91710

16992 105164238 6680 MEDFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

16993 105164239 6684 MEDFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

16994 105164240 6688 MEDFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

16995 105163435 6713 MEDFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

16996 105163434 6719 MEDFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

16997 105163433 6725 MEDFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

16998 105163432 6731 MEDFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

16999 105163431 6737 MEDFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

17000 105163430 6743 MEDFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

17001 105150215 6748 MEDFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

17002 105150216 6754 MEDFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

17003 105150217 6760 MEDFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

17004 105150218 6766 MEDFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

17005 105265151 0 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17006 105265153 0 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17007 105265157 0 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17008 105265263 0 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17009 105265265 0 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17010 105265119 13003 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17011 105265137 13008 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17012 105265118 13011 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17013 105265138 13018 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17014 105265117 13019 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17015 105265116 13027 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17016 105265139 13028 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17017 105265115 13035 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17018 105265140 13038 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17019 105265141 13048 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17020 105265114 13057 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17021 105265142 13058 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17022 105265113 13067 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17023 105265143 13068 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17024 105265144 13078 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17025 105265145 13088 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17026 105265146 13098 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17027 105265201 13102 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17028 105265202 13108 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17029 105265203 13114 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17030 105265204 13120 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17031 105265223 13125 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17032 105265205 13126 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 334 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 404 of 1130



17033 105265222 13131 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17034 105265206 13132 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17035 105265221 13137 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17036 105265207 13138 MELON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17037 101908107 13086 MELROSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

17038 101908107 13086 MELROSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

17039 101604117 12102 MENDOCINO PL CHINO CA 91710

17040 101604116 12105 MENDOCINO PL CHINO CA 91710

17041 101604118 12114 MENDOCINO PL CHINO CA 91710

17042 101604115 12117 MENDOCINO PL CHINO CA 91710

17043 101604119 12126 MENDOCINO PL CHINO CA 91710

17044 101604114 12129 MENDOCINO PL CHINO CA 91710

17045 101604120 12138 MENDOCINO PL CHINO CA 91710

17046 101604113 12141 MENDOCINO PL CHINO CA 91710

17047 101604121 12150 MENDOCINO PL CHINO CA 91710

17048 101604112 12153 MENDOCINO PL CHINO CA 91710

17049 101604122 12162 MENDOCINO PL CHINO CA 91710

17050 101604111 12165 MENDOCINO PL CHINO CA 91710

17051 101604123 12174 MENDOCINO PL CHINO CA 91710

17052 101604110 12177 MENDOCINO PL CHINO CA 91710

17053 105706117 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17054 105706118 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17055 105706119 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17056 105706201 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17057 105706202 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17058 105706203 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17059 105706204 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17060 105706205 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17061 105706206 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17062 105706207 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17063 105706208 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17064 105706219 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17065 105706247 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17066 105707109 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17067 105707110 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17068 105707111 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17069 105707112 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17070 105707113 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17071 105707114 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17072 105707115 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17073 105708166 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17074 105711171 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17075 105711182 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17076 105711215 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17077 105711216 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17078 105711229 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17079 105711248 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17080 105711249 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17081 105711250 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17082 105711251 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17083 105711252 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 335 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 405 of 1130



17084 105711253 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17085 105711254 0 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17086 105706211 7506 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17087 105706212 7508 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17088 105706213 7512 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17089 105706214 7514 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17090 105706215 7518 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17091 105706216 7520 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17092 105706217 7528 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17093 105706218 7530 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17094 105706220 7536 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17095 105706221 7544 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17096 105706222 7546 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17097 105707116 7604 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17098 105708232 7736 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17099 105708233 7740 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17100 105708154 7743 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17101 105708234 7748 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17102 105708155 7749 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17103 105708235 7756 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17104 105708156 7757 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17105 105708236 7764 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17106 105708157 7765 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17107 105708237 7772 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17108 105708158 7773 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17109 105708238 7778 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17110 105708159 7779 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17111 105708160 7785 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17112 105708161 7791 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17113 105708162 7797 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17114 105708163 7819 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17115 105708239 7820 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17116 105708164 7825 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17117 105708240 7828 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17118 105708165 7833 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17119 105708241 7834 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17120 105708242 7842 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17121 105708243 7850 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17122 105708143 7851 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17123 105708244 7858 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17124 105708144 7859 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17125 105708145 7867 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17126 105711162 7948 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

17127 105711212 7951 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

17128 105711213 7955 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

17129 105711161 7956 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17130 105711210 7959 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

17131 105711176 7960 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17132 105711211 7963 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

17133 105711177 7966 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17134 105711208 7967 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 336 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 406 of 1130



17135 105711174 7970 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

17136 105711209 7971 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

17137 105711206 7975 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

17138 105711175 7976 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17139 105711207 7979 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

17140 105711184 7980 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17141 105711204 7983 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

17142 105711185 7986 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17143 105711205 7987 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

17144 105711202 7991 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

17145 105711203 7995 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

17146 105711244 8001 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

17147 105711245 8005 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

17148 105711242 8009 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17149 105711247 8010 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17150 105711243 8013 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17151 105711246 8016 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17152 105711240 8017 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91710

17153 105711241 8021 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17154 105711238 8025 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17155 105711239 8029 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17156 105711236 8033 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17157 105711237 8037 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17158 105711234 8041 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17159 105711235 8045 MERIDIAN ST CHINO CA 91708

17160 105438103 8601 MERRIL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17161 105437105 8985 MERRIL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17162 102153119 0 MERRILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17163 102153120 0 MERRILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17164 102607203 0 MERRILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17165 102607204 0 MERRILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17166 102607205 0 MERRILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17167 102607206 0 MERRILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17168 102608105 0 MERRILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17169 102608106 0 MERRILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17170 102608108 0 MERRILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17171 102608109 0 MERRILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17172 102608110 0 MERRILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17173 102608113 0 MERRILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17174 102608114 0 MERRILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17175 102608115 0 MERRILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17176 102608111 7000 MERRILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17177 105440101 8191 MERRILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17178 105439103 8315 MERRILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17179 105437103 8721 MERRILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

17180 102639124 0 MERRIMACK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17181 102605124 0 MERRIMACK ST CHINO CA 91710

17182 102605135 0 MERRIMACK ST CHINO CA 91710

17183 102638119 0 MERRIMACK ST CHINO CA 91710

17184 102638244 0 MERRIMACK ST CHINO CA 91710

17185 102638245 0 MERRIMACK ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 337 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 407 of 1130



17186 102638246 0 MERRIMACK ST CHINO CA 91710

17187 102638248 0 MERRIMACK ST CHINO CA 91710

17188 102638249 0 MERRIMACK ST CHINO CA 91710

17189 102638250 0 MERRIMACK ST CHINO CA 91710

17190 102619169 0 MICKENDREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

17191 102619170 0 MICKENDREE AVE CHINO CA 91710

17192 101940119 4102 MIGUEL ST CHINO CA 91710

17193 101940201 4103 MIGUEL ST CHINO CA 91710

17194 101940118 4118 MIGUEL ST CHINO CA 91710

17195 101940202 4119 MIGUEL ST CHINO CA 91710

17196 101940117 4124 MIGUEL ST CHINO CA 91710

17197 101940203 4125 MIGUEL ST CHINO CA 91710

17198 101940116 4146 MIGUEL ST CHINO CA 91710

17199 101940204 4147 MIGUEL ST CHINO CA 91710

17200 101940115 4152 MIGUEL ST CHINO CA 91710

17201 101940205 4153 MIGUEL ST CHINO CA 91710

17202 101940114 4164 MIGUEL ST CHINO CA 91710

17203 101940206 4165 MIGUEL ST CHINO CA 91710

17204 101940113 4176 MIGUEL ST CHINO CA 91710

17205 101940207 4177 MIGUEL ST CHINO CA 91710

17206 101940112 4198 MIGUEL ST CHINO CA 91710

17207 105529229 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17208 105530287 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17209 105547135 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17210 105548134 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17211 105548154 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17212 105548155 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17213 105549244 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17214 105549245 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17215 105549246 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17216 105550246 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17217 105550247 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17218 105708152 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17219 105709115 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17220 105709117 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17221 105709118 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17222 105709121 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17223 105709131 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17224 105711127 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17225 105711132 0 MILL CREEK AVE CHINO CA 91710

17226 105709116 0 MILL CREEK RD CHINO CA 91710

17227 101602107 2300 MILLS AVE CHINO CA 91710

17228 101627108 12301 MILLS AVE CHINO CA 91710

17229 101627107 12345 MILLS AVE CHINO CA 91710

17230 101628115 12465 MILLS AVE CHINO CA 91710

17231 101628116 12475 MILLS AVE CHINO CA 91710

17232 102627268 6160 MILLSAPS ST CHINO CA 91710

17233 102631181 6161 MILLSAPS ST CHINO CA 91710

17234 102631182 6167 MILLSAPS ST CHINO CA 91710

17235 102627269 6168 MILLSAPS ST CHINO CA 91710

17236 102631183 6175 MILLSAPS ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 338 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 408 of 1130



17237 102627270 6176 MILLSAPS ST CHINO CA 91710

17238 102627271 6184 MILLSAPS ST CHINO CA 91710

17239 102627272 6192 MILLSAPS ST CHINO CA 91710

17240 102627273 6200 MILLSAPS ST CHINO CA 91710

17241 105537203 15730 MINERAL KING AVE CHINO CA 91708

17242 105537202 15736 MINERAL KING AVE CHINO CA 91708

17243 105537201 15738 MINERAL KING AVE CHINO CA 91708

17244 105556160 15742 MINERAL KING AVE CHINO CA 91708

17245 105537221 15747 MINERAL KING AVE CHINO CA 91708

17246 105556159 15748 MINERAL KING AVE CHINO CA 91708

17247 105556158 15756 MINERAL KING AVE CHINO CA 91708

17248 105537222 15759 MINERAL KING AVE CHINO CA 91708

17249 105556157 15762 MINERAL KING AVE CHINO CA 91708

17250 105556156 15770 MINERAL KING AVE CHINO CA 91708

17251 105537141 15800 MINERAL KING AVE CHINO CA 91710

17252 105537210 15803 MINERAL KING AVE CHINO CA 91708

17253 105537163 15806 MINERAL KING AVE CHINO CA 91710

17254 105537211 15809 MINERAL KING AVE CHINO CA 91708

17255 105537212 15811 MINERAL KING AVE CHINO CA 91708

17256 105537164 15812 MINERAL KING AVE CHINO CA 91710

17257 105537213 15819 MINERAL KING AVE CHINO CA 91708

17258 105537214 15825 MINERAL KING AVE CHINO CA 91708

17259 101907131 4025 MIRA MESA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17260 101907130 4028 MIRA MESA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17261 101907129 4052 MIRA MESA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17262 101907132 4059 MIRA MESA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17263 101907128 4068 MIRA MESA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17264 101907126 4076 MIRA MESA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17265 101907127 4090 MIRA MESA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17266 101907123 4093 MIRA MESA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17267 101427237 0 MIRAMAR LN CHINO CA 91710

17268 101427359 0 MIRAMAR LN CHINO CA 91710

17269 101427325 11525 MIRAMAR LN CHINO CA 91710

17270 101427326 11529 MIRAMAR LN CHINO CA 91710

17271 101427220 11532 MIRAMAR LN CHINO CA 91710

17272 101427327 11537 MIRAMAR LN CHINO CA 91710

17273 101427219 11540 MIRAMAR LN CHINO CA 91710

17274 101427328 11545 MIRAMAR LN CHINO CA 91710

17275 101427329 11553 MIRAMAR LN CHINO CA 91710

17276 101427218 11560 MIRAMAR LN CHINO CA 91710

17277 101427330 11561 MIRAMAR LN CHINO CA 91710

17278 101427217 11566 MIRAMAR LN CHINO CA 91708

17279 101427331 11569 MIRAMAR LN CHINO CA 91710

17280 101427332 11573 MIRAMAR LN CHINO CA 91710

17281 101940111 13425 MISTLETOE AVE CHINO CA 91710

17282 101940110 13437 MISTLETOE AVE CHINO CA 91710

17283 101940109 13443 MISTLETOE AVE CHINO CA 91710

17284 101940108 13459 MISTLETOE AVE CHINO CA 91710

17285 101940107 13477 MISTLETOE AVE CHINO CA 91710

17286 101940106 13495 MISTLETOE AVE CHINO CA 91710

17287 101955606 13507 MISTLETOE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 339 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 409 of 1130



17288 101955605 13525 MISTLETOE AVE CHINO CA 91710

17289 101955604 13539 MISTLETOE AVE CHINO CA 91710

17290 101604158 12101 MODOC PL CHINO CA 91710

17291 101604159 12104 MODOC PL CHINO CA 91710

17292 101604157 12111 MODOC PL CHINO CA 91710

17293 101604160 12116 MODOC PL CHINO CA 91710

17294 101604156 12121 MODOC PL CHINO CA 91710

17295 101604155 12131 MODOC PL CHINO CA 91710

17296 101604154 12141 MODOC PL CHINO CA 91710

17297 101604153 12151 MODOC PL CHINO CA 91710

17298 101604152 12161 MODOC PL CHINO CA 91710

17299 101604151 12171 MODOC PL CHINO CA 91710

17300 101604150 12181 MODOC PL CHINO CA 91710

17301 101604149 12191 MODOC PL CHINO CA 91710

17302 105164301 6510 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17303 105164302 6514 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17304 105164305 6518 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17305 105164306 6522 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17306 105164304 6526 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17307 105164307 6530 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17308 105164303 6534 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17309 105164308 6538 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17310 105164311 6542 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17311 105164312 6546 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17312 105164359 6547 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17313 105164310 6550 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17314 105164313 6554 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17315 105164309 6558 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17316 105164314 6562 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17317 105164317 6566 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17318 105164318 6570 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17319 105164357 6571 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17320 105164316 6574 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17321 105164358 6575 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17322 105164319 6578 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17323 105164356 6579 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17324 105164315 6582 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17325 105164320 6586 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17326 105164323 6590 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17327 105164353 6591 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17328 105164324 6594 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17329 105164352 6595 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17330 105164322 6598 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17331 105164354 6599 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17332 105164325 6602 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17333 105164351 6603 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17334 105164321 6606 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17335 105164355 6607 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17336 105164326 6610 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17337 105164350 6611 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17338 105164329 6614 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 340 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 410 of 1130



17339 105164330 6618 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17340 105164328 6622 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17341 105164331 6626 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17342 105164327 6630 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17343 105164332 6634 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17344 105164335 6638 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17345 105164336 6642 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17346 105164334 6646 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17347 105164337 6650 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17348 105164333 6654 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17349 105164338 6658 MOGANO DR CHINO CA 91710

17350 105526170 0 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17351 105526172 0 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17352 105526173 0 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17353 105526174 0 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17354 105526201 15715 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17355 105526167 15718 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17356 105526166 15724 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17357 105526202 15725 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17358 105526165 15728 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17359 105526164 15734 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17360 105526203 15735 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17361 105526163 15750 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17362 105526204 15753 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17363 105526162 15754 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17364 105526161 15758 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17365 105526160 15764 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17366 105526159 15768 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17367 105526205 15769 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17368 105526158 15772 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17369 105526206 15773 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17370 105526157 15776 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17371 105526207 15779 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17372 105526156 15782 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17373 105526155 15792 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17374 105526208 15793 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17375 105526154 15798 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17376 105526209 15799 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17377 105526210 15805 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17378 105526153 15806 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17379 105526211 15809 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17380 105526152 15810 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17381 105526151 15814 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17382 105526150 15818 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17383 105526149 15824 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17384 105526212 15827 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17385 105526148 15828 MOLLY AVE CHINO CA 91708

17386 101564101 0 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17387 101564513 0 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17388 101614317 0 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17389 101946127 0 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 341 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 411 of 1130



17390 101947108 0 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17391 102030107 0 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17392 102101104 0 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17393 102155108 0 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17394 102156108 0 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17395 102162106 0 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17396 102217128 0 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17397 102248107 0 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17398 101401206 11361 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17399 101401209 11381 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17400 101402110 11423 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17401 101308118 11458 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17402 101402102 11461 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17403 101402101 11493 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17404 101431105 11515 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17405 101319105 11528 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17406 101319106 11552 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17407 101431104 11553 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17408 101431103 11565 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17409 101431102 11581 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17410 101319107 11584 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17411 101431101 11591 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17412 101432112 11605 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17413 101320101 11612 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17414 101432111 11619 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17415 101432113 11621 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17416 101432110 11623 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17417 101320102 11626 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17418 101432114 11627 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17419 101320103 11640 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17420 101320104 11656 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17421 101432109 11665 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17422 101432108 11667 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17423 101339133 11712 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17424 101339134 11724 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17425 101339135 11736 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17426 101339136 11748 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17427 101339137 11760 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17428 101339138 11772 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17429 101339139 11784 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17430 101339140 11796 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17431 101339142 11808 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17432 101339143 11818 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17433 101434432 11827 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17434 101339144 11828 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17435 101339145 11838 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17436 101434431 11843 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17437 101339146 11848 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17438 101434430 11849 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17439 101434429 11859 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17440 101339147 11860 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 342 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 412 of 1130



17441 101434428 11869 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17442 101339148 11870 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17443 101340201 11902 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17444 101340202 11924 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17445 101340203 11936 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17446 101340204 11948 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17447 101340205 11952 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17448 101340206 11982 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17449 101340207 11986 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17450 101340208 11994 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17451 101341212 12028 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17452 101464107 12035 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17453 101341213 12038 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17454 101464106 12047 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17455 101341214 12048 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17456 101341215 12054 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17457 101464105 12059 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17458 101341216 12064 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17459 101464104 12071 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17460 101464103 12083 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17461 101501148 12115 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17462 101501147 12127 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17463 101501146 12139 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17464 101501145 12151 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17465 101614309 12152 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17466 101501144 12161 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17467 101614310 12162 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17468 101501143 12173 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17469 101614311 12174 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17470 101501142 12183 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17471 101614312 12184 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17472 101501141 12195 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17473 101614313 12196 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17474 101502306 12205 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17475 101614314 12206 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17476 101502305 12215 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17477 101614315 12216 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17478 101502304 12227 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17479 101614316 12228 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17480 101531235 12307 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17481 101531236 12309 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17482 101531234 12331 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17483 101531229 12345 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17484 101615227 12352 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17485 101531230 12357 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17486 101615228 12364 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17487 101531231 12365 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17488 101615229 12374 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17489 101531232 12379 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17490 101615230 12384 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17491 101531224 12393 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 343 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 413 of 1130



17492 101615231 12398 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17493 101532408 12405 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17494 101616101 12408 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17495 101532407 12415 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17496 101616102 12418 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17497 101616103 12428 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17498 101532409 12433 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17499 101616104 12438 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17500 101616118 12448 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17501 101532120 12457 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17502 101616107 12466 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17503 101532119 12467 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17504 101616108 12474 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17505 101616109 12488 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17506 101641106 12512 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17507 101641107 12524 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17508 101533106 12531 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17509 101641108 12534 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17510 101533105 12539 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17511 101641109 12546 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17512 101641110 12558 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17513 101641111 12570 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17514 101641112 12582 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17515 101533302 12583 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17516 101641113 12594 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17517 101533314 12595 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17518 101534110 12603 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17519 101642122 12604 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17520 101534109 12613 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17521 101642102 12616 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17522 101534108 12625 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17523 101642130 12634 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17524 101534107 12635 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17525 101642134 12644 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17526 101534106 12645 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17527 101642119 12654 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17528 101534203 12665 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17529 101642136 12666 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17530 101642106 12674 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17531 101534202 12679 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17532 101534201 12689 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17533 101642107 12694 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17534 101564512 12701 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17535 101643201 12704 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17536 101564511 12713 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17537 101643202 12714 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17538 101564510 12723 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17539 101643203 12724 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17540 101643204 12734 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17541 101564509 12735 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17542 101564514 12761 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 344 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 414 of 1130



17543 101564515 12769 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17544 101564102 12785 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17545 101644101 12808 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17546 101644102 12816 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17547 101644103 12826 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17548 101644104 12834 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17549 101644105 12844 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17550 101644106 12854 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17551 101644107 12862 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17552 101644108 12872 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17553 101644109 12882 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17554 101644110 12890 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17555 101916105 12938 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17556 101916106 12948 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17557 101916114 12984 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17558 101915166 13006 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17559 102001224 13009 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17560 102001223 13015 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17561 102001222 13025 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17562 102001221 13031 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17563 102001220 13039 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17564 102001219 13049 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17565 102001217 13051 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17566 102001218 13051 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17567 102001216 13071 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17568 102001215 13079 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17569 102001214 13085 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17570 101915169 13088 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17571 102030113 13101 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17572 101917101 13102 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17573 101917102 13104 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17574 102030112 13109 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17575 101917103 13112 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17576 102030111 13115 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17577 101917109 13118 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17578 102030110 13123 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17579 102030109 13131 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17580 102030108 13139 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17581 101917110 13146 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17582 102030106 13149 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17583 101917111 13152 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17584 102030105 13165 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17585 102030103 13171 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17586 102030102 13179 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17587 102030222 13201 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17588 102030221 13209 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17589 102030220 13215 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17590 102030219 13223 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17591 102030218 13231 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17592 102030217 13239 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17593 102030216 13247 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 345 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 415 of 1130



17594 101917114 13250 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17595 101917115 13250 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17596 101917116 13250 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17597 101917117 13258 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17598 102030225 13267 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17599 101917118 13270 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17600 102030224 13275 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17601 102030223 13279 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17602 101946116 13338 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17603 101946122 13346 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17604 101946121 13348 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17605 101946120 13358 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17606 101946119 13370 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17607 101946118 13378 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17608 102031234 13383 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17609 101946117 13394 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17610 102061105 13431 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17611 101947109 13450 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17612 102061125 13453 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17613 102061126 13457 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17614 102061127 13471 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17615 102061103 13475 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17616 102061102 13485 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17617 102061118 13495 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17618 102063136 13505 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17619 102063137 13515 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17620 101948121 13520 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17621 102063141 13531 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17622 102063142 13537 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17623 102063133 13545 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17624 102063127 13557 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17625 102063126 13567 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17626 102063125 13573 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17627 102063124 13583 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17628 102063123 13605 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17629 102063122 13611 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17630 102063121 13625 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17631 101949101 13626 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17632 102063120 13635 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17633 102063119 13651 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17634 102063118 13665 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17635 101949107 13666 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17636 102063117 13677 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17637 102063116 13693 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17638 102215139 13726 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17639 102215140 13744 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17640 102215141 13768 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17641 102215127 13784 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17642 102101120 13799 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17643 102216104 13880 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17644 102217127 13948 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 346 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 416 of 1130



17645 102217129 13950 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17646 102101102 13951 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17647 102101122 13975 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17648 102217133 14000 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17649 102139123 14211 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17650 102248108 14286 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17651 102139126 14325 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17652 102139142 14401 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17653 102250107 14430 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17654 102139141 14485 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17655 102515121 14510 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17656 102162101 14525 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17657 102162102 14525 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17658 102515122 14680 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17659 102515123 14720 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17660 102163103 14725 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17661 102163104 14725 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17662 102163105 14725 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17663 102549301 15050 MONTE VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

17664 105265256 0 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17665 105265258 0 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17666 105265264 0 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17667 105265270 0 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17668 105265271 0 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17669 105265208 6903 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17670 105265209 6909 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17671 105265210 6915 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17672 105265211 6921 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17673 105265212 6927 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17674 105265213 6933 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17675 105265214 6939 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17676 105265215 6945 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17677 105265229 6952 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17678 105265230 6954 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17679 105265216 6957 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17680 105265231 6962 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17681 105265217 6963 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17682 105265232 6964 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17683 105265218 6969 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17684 105265219 6975 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17685 105265220 6981 MONTEGO ST CHINO CA 91710

17686 105103135 453 MONTICELLO CT CHINO CA 91710

17687 105103136 461 MONTICELLO CT CHINO CA 91710

17688 101509517 0 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17689 101512128 1205 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17690 101512127 1211 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17691 101512126 1217 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17692 101512125 1223 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17693 101512123 1235 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17694 101512120 1253 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17695 101509107 5717 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 347 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 417 of 1130



17696 101509523 5720 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17697 101509519 5732 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17698 101509522 5744 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17699 101509406 5753 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17700 101509521 5756 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17701 101509407 5763 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17702 101509503 5768 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17703 101509408 5773 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17704 101509502 5780 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17705 101509409 5783 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17706 101509501 5792 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17707 101509410 5793 MONTICELLO ST CHINO CA 91710

17708 105526168 0 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17709 105526169 0 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17710 105526171 0 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17711 105526248 0 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17712 105526250 0 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17713 105526255 0 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17714 105551349 0 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17715 105526127 15714 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17716 105526128 15715 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17717 105526129 15719 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17718 105526126 15720 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17719 105526125 15726 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17720 105526130 15727 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17721 105526124 15730 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17722 105526131 15733 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17723 105526123 15736 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17724 105526122 15744 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17725 105526132 15745 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17726 105526121 15748 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17727 105526133 15749 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17728 105526134 15755 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17729 105526120 15756 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17730 105526119 15760 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17731 105526135 15761 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17732 105526118 15766 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17733 105526136 15767 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17734 105526117 15770 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17735 105526137 15773 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17736 105526116 15774 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17737 105526138 15777 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17738 105526115 15778 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17739 105526139 15781 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17740 105526114 15786 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17741 105526140 15789 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17742 105526113 15794 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17743 105526141 15797 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17744 105526112 15800 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17745 105526142 15803 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17746 105526111 15804 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 348 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 418 of 1130



17747 105526143 15807 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17748 105526110 15808 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17749 105526144 15813 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17750 105526109 15814 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17751 105526145 15817 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17752 105526108 15820 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17753 105526146 15821 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17754 105526107 15824 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17755 105526147 15827 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17756 105526106 15830 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17757 105526105 15836 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17758 105551219 15902 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17759 105551220 15906 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17760 105551221 15908 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17761 105551218 15910 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17762 105551301 15911 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17763 105551302 15915 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17764 105551217 15916 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17765 105551303 15919 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17766 105551216 15920 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17767 105551213 15922 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17768 105551304 15923 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17769 105551214 15926 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17770 105551316 15927 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17771 105551215 15930 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17772 105551315 15931 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17773 105551314 15935 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17774 105551212 15936 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17775 105551313 15939 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17776 105551211 15940 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17777 105551317 15943 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17778 105551210 15946 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17779 105551318 15947 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17780 105551207 15950 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17781 105551319 15951 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17782 105551320 15955 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17783 105551208 15958 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17784 105551332 15959 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17785 105551209 15962 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17786 105551331 15963 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17787 105551330 15967 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17788 105551329 15969 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17789 105551206 15970 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17790 105551333 15971 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17791 105551334 15975 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17792 105551205 15978 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17793 105551335 15979 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17794 105551204 15982 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17795 105551336 15983 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17796 105551348 15985 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17797 105551201 15988 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 349 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 419 of 1130



17798 105551347 15989 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17799 105551202 15992 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17800 105551346 15993 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17801 105551203 15996 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91710

17802 105551345 15997 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17803 105551118 16002 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17804 105551117 16008 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17805 105551115 16016 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17806 105551116 16020 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17807 105551122 16023 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17808 105551123 16027 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17809 105551114 16028 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17810 105551124 16031 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17811 105551113 16032 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17812 105551127 16035 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17813 105551126 16039 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17814 105551111 16042 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17815 105551125 16043 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17816 105551112 16048 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17817 105551110 16056 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17818 105551109 16060 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17819 105551107 16068 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17820 105551108 16072 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17821 105551174 16073 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17822 105551106 16076 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17823 105551175 16077 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17824 105551105 16080 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17825 105551176 16081 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17826 105551103 16086 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17827 105551179 16087 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17828 105551104 16090 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17829 105551178 16091 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17830 105551177 16095 MOONFLOWER AVE CHINO CA 91708

17831 105711233 0 MOONSPINNER ST CHINO CA 91710

17832 105710219 8077 MOONSPINNER ST CHINO CA 91710

17833 102616230 6932 MOREHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

17834 102616243 6933 MOREHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

17835 102616232 6936 MOREHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

17836 102616245 6937 MOREHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

17837 102616234 6940 MOREHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

17838 102616247 6941 MOREHOUSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

17839 102619172 0 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17840 102619173 0 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17841 102619174 0 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17842 102619175 0 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17843 102619181 0 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17844 102619243 0 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17845 102619244 0 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17846 102619247 0 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17847 102619248 0 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17848 102619109 6742 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 350 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 420 of 1130



17849 102619110 6750 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17850 102619111 6758 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17851 102619112 6766 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17852 102619113 6776 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17853 102619114 6780 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17854 102619115 6788 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17855 102619116 6792 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17856 102619208 6822 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17857 102619209 6832 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17858 102619210 6842 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17859 102619211 6852 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17860 102619212 6862 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17861 102619213 6872 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17862 102619214 6882 MOREHOUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

17863 101518211 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17864 102014591 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17865 102038101 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17866 102038106 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17867 102039110 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17868 102125120 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17869 102126105 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17870 102628106 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17871 102633104 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17872 102633135 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17873 102633138 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17874 102633139 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17875 102633140 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17876 102633141 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17877 102633142 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17878 102633143 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17879 102633160 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17880 102633161 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17881 102633162 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17882 102633164 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17883 102636148 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17884 102636149 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17885 102636150 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17886 102636151 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17887 102636152 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17888 102636153 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17889 102636154 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17890 102636155 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17891 102636156 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17892 102637121 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17893 102637122 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17894 102637123 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17895 102637124 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17896 102637125 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17897 102637126 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17898 102708102 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17899 102708103 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 351 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 421 of 1130



17900 102721105 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17901 102723101 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17902 102725102 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17903 102726103 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17904 102736102 0 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17905 101514113 2289 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17906 101517103 12201 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17907 101517104 12205 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17908 101517204 12325 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17909 101517208 12345 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17910 101550124 12821 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17911 101550123 12863 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17912 101550122 12895 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17913 102018101 13150 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17914 102019138 13150 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17915 102039109 13425 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17916 102039108 13437 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17917 102039107 13459 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17918 102039112 13491 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17919 102051147 13511 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17920 102107107 13720 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17921 102107108 13728 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17922 102107109 13760 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17923 102110141 13810 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17924 102110142 13828 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17925 102110140 13830 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17926 102110144 13840 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17927 102110143 13860 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17928 102123121 13912 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17929 102123120 13924 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17930 102123119 13936 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17931 102123118 13948 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17932 102123122 13980 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17933 102637110 14126 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17934 102638201 14127 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17935 102638202 14131 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17936 102637109 14134 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17937 102637108 14142 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17938 102638203 14145 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17939 102637107 14148 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17940 102638204 14155 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17941 102637106 14156 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17942 102637105 14164 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17943 102638205 14169 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17944 102637104 14172 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17945 102638206 14177 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17946 102637103 14180 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17947 102638207 14181 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17948 102637102 14186 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17949 102638208 14187 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17950 102637101 14194 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 352 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 422 of 1130



17951 102638209 14195 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17952 102636124 14224 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17953 102636123 14232 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17954 102636122 14240 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17955 102636121 14246 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17956 102636120 14254 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17957 102636119 14262 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17958 102636118 14270 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17959 102632146 14332 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17960 102632147 14340 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17961 102632148 14348 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17962 102632149 14356 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17963 102632150 14364 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17964 102632165 14369 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17965 102632151 14372 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17966 102632164 14377 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17967 102632152 14380 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17968 102632163 14387 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17969 102632153 14388 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17970 102633151 14407 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17971 102633127 14408 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17972 102633150 14415 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17973 102633128 14416 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17974 102633149 14425 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17975 102633129 14426 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17976 102633130 14432 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17977 102633148 14435 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17978 102633131 14442 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17979 102633147 14443 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17980 102633132 14450 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17981 102633146 14451 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17982 102633133 14458 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17983 102633145 14459 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17984 102633134 14466 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17985 102633144 14469 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17986 102704106 15710 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17987 102708104 15730 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17988 102706106 15785 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17989 102707105 15913 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17990 102721106 15970 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17991 102722103 16045 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17992 102724101 16195 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17993 102737101 16311 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17994 102738101 16451 MOUNTAIN AVE CHINO CA 91710

17995 101637401 4365 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17996 101637402 4375 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17997 101637514 4376 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17998 101637403 4385 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

17999 101637513 4386 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18000 101637512 4396 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18001 101637405 4415 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 353 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 423 of 1130



18002 101637511 4416 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18003 101637406 4425 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18004 101637510 4426 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18005 101637407 4435 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18006 101637509 4436 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18007 101637408 4445 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18008 101637508 4446 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18009 101642301 4709 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18010 101642210 4710 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18011 101642302 4721 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18012 101642209 4722 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18013 101642303 4727 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18014 101642208 4728 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18015 101642304 4735 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18016 101642207 4736 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18017 101642305 4747 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18018 101642206 4748 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18019 101642306 4755 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18020 101642205 4756 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18021 101642307 4763 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18022 101642204 4764 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18023 101642308 4771 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18024 101642203 4772 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18025 101642309 4783 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18026 101642202 4784 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18027 101642310 4791 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18028 101642201 4792 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18029 101560204 5365 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18030 101560109 5380 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18031 101560205 5383 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18032 101560108 5390 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18033 101560206 5393 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18034 101560107 5402 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18035 101560207 5403 MT VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18036 101637404 4395 MT VERNON ST CHINO CA 91710

18037 101619143 12320 MUIR CT CHINO CA 91710

18038 101619142 12321 MUIR CT CHINO CA 91710

18039 101619144 12330 MUIR CT CHINO CA 91710

18040 101619141 12331 MUIR CT CHINO CA 91710

18041 101619145 12340 MUIR CT CHINO CA 91710

18042 101619140 12341 MUIR CT CHINO CA 91710

18043 101619146 12350 MUIR CT CHINO CA 91710

18044 101619139 12351 MUIR CT CHINO CA 91710

18045 101619147 12360 MUIR CT CHINO CA 91710

18046 101619138 12361 MUIR CT CHINO CA 91710

18047 101619148 12370 MUIR CT CHINO CA 91710

18048 101619137 12371 MUIR CT CHINO CA 91710

18049 101511501 12206 MULBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

18050 101511406 12207 MULBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

18051 101511502 12216 MULBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

18052 101511405 12217 MULBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 354 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 424 of 1130



18053 101511404 12227 MULBERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

18054 105266423 0 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18055 105266423 0 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18056 105266404 13186 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18057 105266405 13188 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18058 105266406 13190 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18059 105266407 13192 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18060 105266408 13194 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18061 105266409 13196 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18062 105266401 13202 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18063 105266455 13203 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18064 105266402 13204 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18065 105266454 13205 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18066 105266403 13206 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18067 105266453 13207 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18068 105266452 13209 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18069 105266225 13210 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18070 105266451 13211 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18071 105266226 13212 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18072 105266450 13213 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18073 105266227 13214 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18074 105266419 13215 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18075 105266228 13216 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18076 105266420 13217 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18077 105266229 13218 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18078 105266421 13219 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18079 105266230 13220 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18080 105266422 13221 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18081 105266424 13225 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18082 105266219 13230 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18083 105266220 13232 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18084 105266221 13234 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18085 105266222 13236 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18086 105266223 13238 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18087 105266430 13239 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18088 105266224 13240 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18089 105266429 13241 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18090 105266428 13243 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18091 105266427 13245 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18092 105266213 13246 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18093 105266426 13247 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18094 105266214 13248 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18095 105266425 13249 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18096 105266215 13250 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18097 105266216 13252 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18098 105266217 13254 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18099 105266218 13256 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18100 105266246 13260 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18101 105266247 13262 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18102 105266248 13264 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18103 105266249 13266 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 355 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 425 of 1130



18104 105266250 13268 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18105 105266251 13270 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18106 105266240 13276 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18107 105266241 13278 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18108 105266242 13280 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18109 105266243 13282 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18110 105266244 13284 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18111 105266245 13286 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18112 105266237 13290 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18113 105266238 13292 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18114 105266239 13294 MURANO AVE CHINO CA 91710

18115 101948107 4727 MURRIETA ST CHINO CA 91710

18116 101948113 4738 MURRIETA ST CHINO CA 91710

18117 101948108 4741 MURRIETA ST CHINO CA 91710

18118 101948112 4756 MURRIETA ST CHINO CA 91710

18119 101948109 4763 MURRIETA ST CHINO CA 91710

18120 101948116 4774 MURRIETA ST CHINO CA 91710

18121 101948110 4795 MURRIETA ST CHINO CA 91710

18122 101948119 4801 MURRIETA ST CHINO CA 91710

18123 101948120 4802 MURRIETA ST CHINO CA 91710

18124 101948118 4849 MURRIETA ST CHINO CA 91710

18125 101948123 4850 MURRIETA ST CHINO CA 91710

18126 101948122 4880 MURRIETA ST CHINO CA 91710

18127 101948117 4881 MURRIETA ST CHINO CA 91710

18128 101343111 0 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18129 101347103 4117 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18130 101333120 4132 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18131 101347104 4135 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18132 101347105 4151 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18133 101334112 4447 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18134 101334111 4457 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18135 101334103 4458 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18136 101334110 4467 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18137 101334104 4468 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18138 101334109 4477 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18139 101334105 4478 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18140 101337122 4514 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18141 101337110 4515 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18142 101337121 4540 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18143 101337111 4541 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18144 101337120 4564 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18145 101337112 4565 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18146 101337119 4584 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18147 101337113 4585 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18148 101337118 4604 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18149 101337114 4605 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18150 101337117 4606 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18151 101337115 4607 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18152 101337116 4610 MUSTANG RD CHINO CA 91710

18153 105538121 15731 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18154 105538122 15735 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 356 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 426 of 1130



18155 105538151 15740 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18156 105538123 15741 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18157 105538124 15749 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18158 105538150 15752 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18159 105538125 15755 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18160 105538149 15758 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18161 105538148 15762 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18162 105538126 15763 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18163 105538147 15768 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18164 105538127 15769 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18165 105538146 15770 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18166 105538128 15787 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18167 105538145 15792 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18168 105538129 15793 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18169 105538144 15796 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18170 105538143 15800 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18171 105538130 15801 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18172 105538131 15807 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18173 105538132 15813 MYRTLEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

18174 101516135 6301 NANTUCKET CT CHINO CA 91710

18175 101516134 6304 NANTUCKET CT CHINO CA 91710

18176 101516136 6311 NANTUCKET CT CHINO CA 91710

18177 101516133 6314 NANTUCKET CT CHINO CA 91710

18178 101516137 6321 NANTUCKET CT CHINO CA 91710

18179 101516132 6324 NANTUCKET CT CHINO CA 91710

18180 101516138 6331 NANTUCKET CT CHINO CA 91710

18181 101516131 6334 NANTUCKET CT CHINO CA 91710

18182 101516139 6341 NANTUCKET CT CHINO CA 91710

18183 101516130 6344 NANTUCKET CT CHINO CA 91710

18184 101516140 6351 NANTUCKET CT CHINO CA 91710

18185 101516129 6354 NANTUCKET CT CHINO CA 91710

18186 101516141 6361 NANTUCKET CT CHINO CA 91710

18187 101516128 6364 NANTUCKET CT CHINO CA 91710

18188 101625120 3701 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18189 101626225 3706 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18190 101625121 3711 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18191 101626224 3716 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18192 101626223 3726 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18193 101625308 3731 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18194 101626222 3736 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18195 101625309 3741 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18196 101626221 3746 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18197 101625310 3751 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18198 101625311 3761 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18199 101603502 12273 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18200 101603501 12285 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18201 101626164 12297 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18202 101626163 12305 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18203 101626162 12313 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18204 101626161 12321 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18205 101626160 12329 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 357 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 427 of 1130



18206 101626159 12337 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18207 101626158 12345 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18208 101626157 12353 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18209 101626156 12365 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18210 101626155 12373 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18211 101626154 12385 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18212 101625312 12393 NAPA DR CHINO CA 91710

18213 101964121 4332 NARANJA ST CHINO CA 91710

18214 101964122 4332 NARANJA ST CHINO CA 91710

18215 101964123 4332 NARANJA ST CHINO CA 91710

18216 101964124 4332 NARANJA ST CHINO CA 91710

18217 101964145 4376 NARANJA ST CHINO CA 91710

18218 101964146 4376 NARANJA ST CHINO CA 91710

18219 101964147 4376 NARANJA ST CHINO CA 91710

18220 101964148 4376 NARANJA ST CHINO CA 91710

18221 101523413 5830 NATIONAL PL CHINO CA 91710

18222 101523414 5831 NATIONAL PL CHINO CA 91710

18223 101523412 5840 NATIONAL PL CHINO CA 91710

18224 101523415 5841 NATIONAL PL CHINO CA 91710

18225 101523411 5850 NATIONAL PL CHINO CA 91710

18226 101523416 5851 NATIONAL PL CHINO CA 91710

18227 101523417 5861 NATIONAL PL CHINO CA 91710

18228 101523418 5871 NATIONAL PL CHINO CA 91710

18229 101523419 5881 NATIONAL PL CHINO CA 91710

18230 101523420 5891 NATIONAL PL CHINO CA 91710

18231 105550152 0 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91708

18232 105708269 0 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91708

18233 105708270 0 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91708

18234 105708271 0 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91708

18235 105549219 15931 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91708

18236 105549220 15937 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91708

18237 105549221 15945 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91708

18238 105549234 15959 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91708

18239 105549235 15977 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91708

18240 105549236 15991 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91708

18241 105550201 16003 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91710

18242 105550202 16011 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91710

18243 105550203 16019 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91710

18244 105550204 16027 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91710

18245 105550205 16035 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91710

18246 105550206 16043 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91710

18247 105550242 16051 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91710

18248 105550241 16059 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91710

18249 105550240 16067 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91710

18250 105550239 16075 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91710

18251 105550238 16083 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91710

18252 105550237 16091 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91710

18253 105550236 16099 NATURE TRAIL CHINO CA 91710

18254 105711232 0 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18255 105711226 16192 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18256 105711220 16195 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 358 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 428 of 1130



18257 105711225 16196 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18258 105711221 16199 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18259 105711224 16200 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18260 105710201 16205 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18261 105710178 16208 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18262 105710202 16215 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18263 105710177 16216 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18264 105710203 16221 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18265 105710176 16222 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18266 105710204 16227 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18267 105710175 16228 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18268 105710205 16231 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18269 105710174 16232 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18270 105710206 16235 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18271 105710173 16236 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18272 105710207 16239 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18273 105710172 16240 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18274 105710208 16243 NAVIGATOR AVE CHINO CA 91710

18275 101511601 12206 NECTARINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18276 101511506 12207 NECTARINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18277 101511602 12216 NECTARINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18278 101511505 12217 NECTARINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18279 101511504 12227 NECTARINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18280 105233159 13302 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18281 105233158 13314 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18282 105233169 13325 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18283 105233157 13326 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18284 105233170 13337 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18285 105233156 13338 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18286 105233171 13349 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18287 105233155 13350 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18288 105233172 13361 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18289 105233154 13362 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18290 105233173 13373 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18291 105233153 13374 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18292 105233174 13385 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18293 105233152 13386 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18294 105234174 13397 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18295 105234173 13398 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18296 105234175 13409 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18297 105234172 13410 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18298 105234171 13422 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18299 105234170 13434 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18300 105234169 13446 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18301 105234168 13458 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18302 105234167 13470 NELLIE AVE CHINO CA 91710

18303 101937158 13303 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18304 101937159 13304 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18305 101937157 13315 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18306 101937160 13316 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18307 101937156 13327 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 359 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 429 of 1130



18308 101937161 13328 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18309 101937134 13368 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18310 101937133 13373 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18311 101937135 13378 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18312 101937132 13383 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18313 101937136 13388 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18314 101937131 13393 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18315 101937137 13398 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18316 101936516 13403 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18317 101936401 13408 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18318 101936515 13413 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18319 101936402 13418 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18320 101936514 13423 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18321 101936403 13428 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18322 101936513 13433 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18323 101936404 13438 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18324 101936512 13443 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18325 101936405 13448 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18326 101936511 13453 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18327 101936406 13458 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18328 101936510 13463 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18329 101936407 13468 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18330 101936509 13473 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18331 101936408 13478 NETZLEY PL CHINO CA 91710

18332 105150212 12820 NEWBURY CT CHINO CA 91710

18333 105150213 12821 NEWBURY CT CHINO CA 91710

18334 105150214 12823 NEWBURY CT CHINO CA 91710

18335 105150211 12824 NEWBURY CT CHINO CA 91710

18336 105150210 12828 NEWBURY CT CHINO CA 91710

18337 105150209 12830 NEWBURY CT CHINO CA 91710

18338 105740220 0 NEWVIEW PL CHINO CA 91708

18339 105740221 0 NEWVIEW PL CHINO CA 91708

18340 105740222 0 NEWVIEW PL CHINO CA 91708

18341 105740223 0 NEWVIEW PL CHINO CA 91708

18342 105740224 0 NEWVIEW PL CHINO CA 91708

18343 105740225 0 NEWVIEW PL CHINO CA 91708

18344 105230229 13105 NIGHTHAWK CT CHINO CA 91710

18345 105230228 13106 NIGHTHAWK CT CHINO CA 91710

18346 105230230 13115 NIGHTHAWK CT CHINO CA 91710

18347 105230227 13116 NIGHTHAWK CT CHINO CA 91710

18348 105230231 13125 NIGHTHAWK CT CHINO CA 91710

18349 105230226 13126 NIGHTHAWK CT CHINO CA 91710

18350 105230232 13135 NIGHTHAWK CT CHINO CA 91710

18351 105230225 13136 NIGHTHAWK CT CHINO CA 91710

18352 105230233 13145 NIGHTHAWK CT CHINO CA 91710

18353 105230224 13146 NIGHTHAWK CT CHINO CA 91710

18354 105230234 13155 NIGHTHAWK CT CHINO CA 91710

18355 105230223 13156 NIGHTHAWK CT CHINO CA 91710

18356 105230235 13165 NIGHTHAWK CT CHINO CA 91710

18357 105230222 13166 NIGHTHAWK CT CHINO CA 91710

18358 105230236 13175 NIGHTHAWK CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 360 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 430 of 1130



18359 105230237 13185 NIGHTHAWK CT CHINO CA 91710

18360 101937164 13305 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18361 101937165 13306 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18362 101937163 13317 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18363 101937166 13318 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18364 101937162 13329 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18365 101937167 13330 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18366 101937122 13368 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18367 101937121 13373 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18368 101937123 13378 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18369 101937120 13383 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18370 101937124 13388 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18371 101937119 13393 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18372 101937125 13398 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18373 101936416 13403 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18374 101936301 13408 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18375 101936415 13413 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18376 101936302 13418 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18377 101936414 13423 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18378 101936303 13428 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18379 101936413 13433 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18380 101936304 13438 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18381 101936412 13443 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18382 101936305 13448 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18383 101936411 13453 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18384 101936306 13458 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18385 101936410 13463 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18386 101936409 13473 NOBLE PL CHINO CA 91710

18387 102627279 0 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18388 102628133 14559 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18389 102628132 14567 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18390 102628131 14577 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18391 102628130 14597 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18392 102628129 14605 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18393 102629129 14613 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18394 102629128 14619 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18395 102629127 14627 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18396 102629126 14635 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18397 102629125 14643 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18398 102629124 14657 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18399 102629123 14659 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18400 102627277 14666 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18401 102629122 14667 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18402 102627276 14674 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18403 102629121 14675 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18404 102627275 14682 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18405 102629120 14683 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18406 102627274 14692 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18407 102629119 14693 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18408 102631184 14698 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18409 102629118 14699 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 361 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 431 of 1130



18410 102631114 14707 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18411 102631185 14714 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18412 102631113 14715 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18413 102631186 14722 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18414 102631112 14723 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18415 102631187 14728 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18416 102631111 14729 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18417 102631188 14738 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18418 102631110 14739 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18419 102631189 14746 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18420 102631109 14747 NORFOLK AVE CHINO CA 91710

18421 105235171 13384 NORTH AVE CHINO CA 91710

18422 105235172 13386 NORTH AVE CHINO CA 91710

18423 105235173 13390 NORTH AVE CHINO CA 91710

18424 101310105 0 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18425 101316104 0 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18426 101316105 0 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18427 101317103 0 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18428 101317105 0 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18429 101332117 0 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18430 101335109 0 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18431 101610106 0 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18432 101610126 0 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18433 101610127 0 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18434 101610129 0 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18435 101647116 0 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18436 101912351 0 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18437 101924112 0 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18438 101964160 0 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18439 101964234 0 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18440 101311104 11398 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18441 101311105 11416 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18442 101311107 11424 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18443 101311109 11434 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18444 101311111 11442 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18445 101310108 11445 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18446 101311113 11450 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18447 101311115 11458 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18448 101310107 11459 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18449 101310106 11465 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18450 101310104 11471 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18451 101310103 11473 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18452 101311117 11474 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18453 101310101 11491 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18454 101311118 11492 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18455 101316102 11506 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18456 101317104 11511 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18457 101316103 11518 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18458 101316106 11534 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18459 101316107 11544 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18460 101316108 11554 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 362 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 432 of 1130



18461 101317102 11563 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18462 101316109 11566 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18463 101316110 11572 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18464 101317101 11585 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18465 101316111 11596 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18466 101323301 11602 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18467 101322111 11619 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18468 101323117 11636 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18469 101322112 11641 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18470 101323118 11648 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18471 101335110 11719 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18472 101335108 11727 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18473 101335107 11735 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18474 101335106 11743 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18475 101335105 11751 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18476 101332119 11768 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18477 101335104 11769 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18478 101335103 11781 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18479 101332120 11782 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18480 101335102 11783 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18481 101335101 11785 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18482 101333116 11854 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18483 101333117 11872 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18484 101333132 11896 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18485 101346201 12014 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18486 101346202 12026 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18487 101346220 12044 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18488 101346219 12048 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18489 101346204 12058 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18490 101619154 12319 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18491 101619153 12329 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18492 101619152 12339 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18493 101619151 12349 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18494 101619150 12359 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18495 101619149 12369 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18496 101622104 12410 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18497 101620149 12411 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18498 101620148 12421 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18499 101620147 12425 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18500 101620144 12435 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18501 101620143 12445 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18502 101621102 12454 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18503 101620142 12455 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18504 101635119 12520 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18505 101635120 12530 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18506 101638123 12533 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18507 101635121 12542 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18508 101638102 12549 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18509 101635122 12550 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18510 101638101 12565 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18511 101636421 12620 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 363 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 433 of 1130



18512 101636422 12630 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18513 101636423 12640 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18514 101636424 12650 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18515 101637316 12655 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18516 101636425 12660 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18517 101637315 12663 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18518 101637314 12669 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18519 101636426 12670 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18520 101637313 12675 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18521 101636427 12680 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18522 101637312 12685 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18523 101636428 12690 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18524 101649501 12708 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18525 101649502 12714 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18526 101649503 12726 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18527 101649504 12738 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18528 101649505 12746 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18529 101649506 12752 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18530 101649507 12764 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18531 101648403 12765 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18532 101649508 12776 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18533 101648402 12777 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18534 101649509 12788 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18535 101648401 12789 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18536 101647122 12801 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18537 101647121 12815 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18538 101647120 12827 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18539 101647119 12839 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18540 101650119 12840 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18541 101647118 12841 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18542 101650120 12842 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18543 101647117 12853 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18544 101910107 12902 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18545 101910108 12914 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18546 101910109 12936 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18547 101910110 12958 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18548 101910111 12976 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18549 101910112 12998 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18550 101909107 13010 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18551 101909108 13034 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18552 101909109 13052 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18553 101909110 13078 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18554 101923147 13134 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18555 101923148 13146 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18556 101923149 13154 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18557 101923150 13166 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18558 101923112 13184 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18559 101964220 13221 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18560 101964219 13231 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18561 101964218 13241 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18562 101964113 13259 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 364 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 434 of 1130



18563 101964114 13259 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18564 101964115 13259 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18565 101964116 13259 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18566 101964109 13271 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18567 101964110 13271 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18568 101964111 13271 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18569 101964112 13271 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18570 101942113 13303 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18571 101941211 13310 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18572 101942112 13313 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18573 101941212 13322 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18574 101942111 13323 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18575 101942110 13333 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18576 101941213 13334 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18577 101942109 13343 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18578 101941214 13346 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18579 101942108 13353 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18580 101941215 13358 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18581 101941216 13362 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18582 101942107 13363 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18583 101942106 13373 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18584 101941217 13374 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18585 101942105 13383 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18586 101941218 13386 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18587 101943220 13393 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18588 101941219 13398 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18589 101943219 13403 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18590 101943218 13413 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18591 101940321 13422 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18592 101943217 13423 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18593 101943216 13433 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18594 101943215 13443 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18595 101940322 13444 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18596 101940301 13450 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18597 101943214 13453 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18598 101940302 13460 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18599 101943213 13463 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18600 101940303 13470 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18601 101943212 13473 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18602 101940304 13480 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18603 101940305 13490 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18604 101952164 13503 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18605 101955301 13510 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18606 101952163 13513 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18607 101955302 13520 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18608 101952162 13523 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18609 101955303 13530 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18610 101952161 13533 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18611 101955304 13540 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18612 101952160 13543 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18613 101955305 13550 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 365 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 435 of 1130



18614 101952159 13553 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18615 101955306 13556 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18616 101952158 13563 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18617 101955404 13570 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18618 101952157 13573 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18619 101955405 13580 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18620 101955406 13590 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18621 101954224 13610 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18622 101954225 13620 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18623 101954226 13630 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18624 101953311 13633 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18625 101953310 13637 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18626 101954227 13640 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18627 101953309 13645 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18628 101954228 13650 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18629 101953308 13657 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18630 101954229 13660 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18631 101953307 13669 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18632 101954230 13670 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18633 101953306 13681 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18634 101953305 13693 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18635 102210106 13770 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18636 102211114 13771 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18637 102212109 13825 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18638 102212110 13875 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18639 102221104 13941 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18640 102223104 13950 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18641 102221105 13971 NORTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

18642 101636420 12600 NORTON ST CHINO CA 91710

18643 102605104 0 NOTRE DAME AVE CHINO CA 91710

18644 102605109 0 NOTRE DAME AVE CHINO CA 91710

18645 102605106 5900 NOTRE DAME AVE CHINO CA 91710

18646 102625102 5950 NOTRE DAME AVE CHINO CA 91710

18647 101526234 0 NUTMEG DR CHINO CA 91710

18648 101526235 0 NUTMEG DR CHINO CA 91710

18649 101526236 0 NUTMEG DR CHINO CA 91710

18650 101526209 12316 NUTMEG DR CHINO CA 91710

18651 101526208 12323 NUTMEG DR CHINO CA 91710

18652 101526210 12324 NUTMEG DR CHINO CA 91710

18653 101526207 12331 NUTMEG DR CHINO CA 91710

18654 101526211 12332 NUTMEG DR CHINO CA 91710

18655 101526206 12339 NUTMEG DR CHINO CA 91710

18656 101526212 12340 NUTMEG DR CHINO CA 91710

18657 101526205 12347 NUTMEG DR CHINO CA 91710

18658 101526213 12348 NUTMEG DR CHINO CA 91710

18659 101526214 12354 NUTMEG DR CHINO CA 91710

18660 101526215 12358 NUTMEG DR CHINO CA 91710

18661 101964117 13251 O BRION PL CHINO CA 91710

18662 101964118 13251 O BRION PL CHINO CA 91710

18663 101964119 13251 O BRION PL CHINO CA 91710

18664 101964120 13251 O BRION PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 366 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 436 of 1130



18665 101512134 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18666 101541314 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18667 101541324 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18668 101541506 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18669 101541508 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18670 101541510 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18671 101543124 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18672 101543127 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18673 101543128 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18674 101543130 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18675 101543154 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18676 101555105 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18677 102009146 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18678 102009147 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18679 102049246 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18680 102054191 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18681 102055160 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18682 102105210 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18683 102106108 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18684 102122118 0 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18685 101512102 2257 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18686 101510123 12204 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18687 101511606 12207 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18688 101511605 12217 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18689 101510118 12240 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18690 101510120 12244 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18691 101510115 12290 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18692 101523101 12310 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18693 101522421 12311 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18694 101523102 12320 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18695 101522420 12321 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18696 101523103 12330 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18697 101522419 12331 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18698 101523104 12340 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18699 101522418 12341 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18700 101523105 12350 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18701 101522417 12355 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18702 101523106 12360 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18703 101522416 12365 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18704 101523107 12370 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18705 101522415 12375 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18706 101522414 12385 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18707 101524101 12406 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18708 101524102 12408 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18709 101524103 12410 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18710 101522114 12411 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18711 101522113 12419 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18712 101522112 12431 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18713 101524104 12436 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18714 101522111 12441 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18715 101524105 12444 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 367 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 437 of 1130



18716 101524106 12452 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18717 101522110 12453 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18718 101522109 12463 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18719 101524107 12466 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18720 101524108 12488 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18721 101543120 12507 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18722 101543119 12519 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18723 101542231 12524 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18724 101543118 12529 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18725 101542232 12534 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18726 101543117 12539 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18727 101542233 12544 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18728 101543160 12545 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18729 101542234 12556 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18730 101543115 12557 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18731 101543126 12559 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18732 101543114 12565 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18733 101542235 12568 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18734 101543113 12575 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18735 101542236 12576 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18736 101543112 12585 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18737 101542237 12586 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18738 101543129 12589 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18739 101543111 12595 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18740 101542238 12596 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18741 101543155 12605 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18742 101541308 12606 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18743 101541309 12612 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18744 101543109 12613 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18745 101543108 12625 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18746 101541315 12632 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18747 101543107 12635 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18748 101541325 12644 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18749 101543106 12645 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18750 101541311 12652 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18751 101543105 12655 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18752 101543104 12665 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18753 101541312 12670 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18754 101543103 12675 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18755 101543102 12685 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18756 101541327 12692 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18757 101543101 12695 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18758 101555135 12704 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18759 101554129 12707 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18760 101554128 12713 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18761 101555102 12714 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18762 101554126 12723 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18763 101555133 12726 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18764 101554125 12735 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18765 101555104 12740 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18766 101554124 12745 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 368 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 438 of 1130



18767 101555106 12758 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18768 101554123 12765 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18769 101555107 12768 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18770 101555108 12776 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18771 101555109 12786 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18772 101554122 12795 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18773 101555110 12796 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18774 101554121 12801 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18775 101555111 12804 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18776 101554120 12811 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18777 101555112 12812 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18778 101554119 12821 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18779 101555113 12822 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18780 101555114 12830 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18781 101554118 12831 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18782 101555115 12840 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18783 101554117 12841 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18784 101555116 12850 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18785 101554116 12855 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18786 102009106 12924 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18787 102010133 12925 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18788 102009107 12936 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18789 102010132 12939 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18790 102009108 12946 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18791 102010131 12947 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18792 102010130 12967 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18793 102010129 12981 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18794 102010127 13005 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18795 102010126 13015 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18796 102010125 13025 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18797 102010124 13035 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18798 102010123 13045 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18799 102010122 13055 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18800 102010121 13065 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18801 102010120 13075 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18802 102022301 13106 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18803 102022302 13116 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18804 102021116 13125 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18805 102022303 13126 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18806 102022304 13134 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18807 102021115 13137 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18808 102022305 13144 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18809 102021135 13145 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18810 102022306 13152 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18811 102021136 13155 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18812 102022307 13162 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18813 102021113 13165 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18814 102022308 13172 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18815 102021112 13177 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18816 102022309 13180 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18817 102021133 13189 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 369 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 439 of 1130



18818 102022310 13190 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18819 102021110 13197 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18820 102022311 13198 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18821 102022312 13206 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18822 102021109 13209 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18823 102022313 13216 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18824 102022314 13226 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18825 102021108 13229 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18826 102022315 13234 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18827 102021107 13243 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18828 102022316 13244 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18829 102022317 13252 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18830 102022318 13262 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18831 102021106 13263 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18832 102021105 13271 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18833 102022319 13272 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18834 102022320 13280 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18835 102021104 13289 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18836 102036128 13305 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18837 102035108 13310 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18838 102035109 13324 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18839 102035110 13338 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18840 102035111 13352 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18841 102036127 13355 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18842 102035112 13366 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18843 102035113 13380 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18844 102035114 13394 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18845 102041212 13397 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18846 102041211 13403 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18847 102042103 13416 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18848 102041210 13435 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18849 102042104 13440 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18850 102041209 13447 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18851 102041208 13459 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18852 102042105 13462 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18853 102042106 13472 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18854 102042107 13492 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18855 102049201 13501 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18856 102048155 13502 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18857 102048154 13510 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18858 102049202 13511 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18859 102048153 13518 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18860 102049203 13521 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18861 102048152 13526 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18862 102049204 13531 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18863 102048151 13534 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18864 102049205 13541 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18865 102048150 13542 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18866 102048149 13550 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18867 102049206 13551 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18868 102048148 13558 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 370 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 440 of 1130



18869 102049207 13561 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18870 102048147 13566 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18871 102055153 13574 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18872 102049244 13581 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18873 102055152 13582 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18874 102049245 13591 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18875 102054188 13603 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18876 102054187 13611 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18877 102054186 13619 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18878 102054185 13627 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18879 102054184 13635 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18880 102055107 13642 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18881 102055106 13650 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18882 102105207 13788 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18883 102111101 13801 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18884 102112103 13804 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18885 102112104 13818 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18886 102112105 13822 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18887 102121105 13910 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18888 102122120 13921 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18889 102121106 13930 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18890 102122119 13933 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18891 102122117 13961 OAKS AVE CHINO CA 91710

18892 101913125 4601 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18893 101913144 4610 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18894 101913126 4611 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18895 101913143 4620 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18896 101913127 4621 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18897 101913142 4630 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18898 101913128 4631 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18899 101913141 4640 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18900 101913129 4641 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18901 101913140 4650 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18902 101913130 4651 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18903 101913139 4660 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18904 101913131 4661 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18905 101913138 4670 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18906 101913132 4671 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18907 101913137 4680 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18908 101913133 4681 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18909 101913134 4691 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18910 101915135 4718 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18911 101915134 4728 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18912 101915133 4738 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18913 101915132 4748 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18914 101915131 4758 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18915 101915130 4768 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18916 101915129 4778 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18917 101915128 4788 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18918 101915127 4798 OCEANSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

18919 105306114 6910 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 371 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 441 of 1130



18920 105306113 6912 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

18921 105306112 6914 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

18922 105306111 6916 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

18923 105306115 13830 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

18924 105306131 13835 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

18925 105306116 13838 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

18926 105306130 13841 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

18927 105306117 13844 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

18928 105306129 13847 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

18929 105306159 13855 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

18930 105306140 13858 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

18931 105306158 13863 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

18932 105306141 13864 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

18933 105306157 13869 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

18934 105306142 13872 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

18935 105306143 13878 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

18936 105306144 13884 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

18937 105306145 13892 OLD MILL AVE CHINO CA 91710

18938 101522306 0 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18939 101522307 0 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18940 101522211 12331 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18941 101522301 12336 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18942 101522210 12341 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18943 101522302 12346 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18944 101522209 12355 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18945 101522303 12356 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18946 101522208 12365 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18947 101522304 12366 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18948 101522207 12375 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18949 101522305 12376 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18950 101522206 12389 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18951 101522205 12399 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18952 101522308 12408 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18953 101522204 12411 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18954 101522309 12420 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18955 101522203 12421 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18956 101522310 12430 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18957 101522202 12435 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18958 101522201 12445 OLEANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

18959 101605246 12102 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18960 101605227 12103 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18961 101605247 12112 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18962 101605225 12119 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18963 101605248 12120 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18964 101605224 12127 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18965 101605223 12135 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18966 101605222 12143 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18967 101605221 12151 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18968 101605220 12159 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18969 101605219 12167 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18970 101624115 12403 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 372 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 442 of 1130



18971 101624116 12404 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18972 101624117 12414 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18973 101624114 12415 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18974 101624118 12428 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18975 101624113 12429 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18976 101624119 12442 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18977 101624112 12443 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18978 101624120 12454 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18979 101624111 12455 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18980 101624121 12468 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18981 101624110 12469 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18982 101624122 12482 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18983 101624109 12483 OLIVE PL CHINO CA 91710

18984 101606212 3955 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

18985 101606322 3956 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

18986 101606213 3963 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

18987 101606321 3964 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

18988 101606214 3975 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

18989 101606320 3988 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

18990 101606215 3995 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

18991 101606319 3996 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

18992 101606216 4005 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

18993 101606318 4006 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

18994 101606317 4014 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

18995 101606217 4015 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

18996 101606316 4024 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

18997 101606218 4025 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

18998 101606219 4029 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

18999 101606315 4032 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

19000 101606314 4042 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

19001 101606220 4043 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

19002 101606313 4051 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

19003 101606312 4060 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

19004 101606311 4070 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

19005 101605226 12111 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

19006 101606310 12243 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

19007 101606309 12251 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

19008 101606308 12265 OLIVE ST CHINO CA 91710

19009 105706106 0 OLIVE GROVE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19010 105706146 16209 OLIVE GROVE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19011 105706145 16215 OLIVE GROVE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19012 105302112 13831 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19013 105302127 13832 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19014 105302113 13839 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19015 105302126 13840 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19016 105302114 13847 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19017 105302125 13848 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19018 105302115 13855 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19019 105302124 13856 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19020 105302116 13863 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19021 105302123 13864 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 373 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 443 of 1130



19022 105302117 13871 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19023 105302122 13872 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19024 105302118 13879 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19025 105302121 13880 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19026 105302119 13887 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19027 105302120 13888 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19028 105324109 13903 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19029 105324131 13904 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19030 105324110 13911 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19031 105324130 13912 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19032 105324111 13919 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19033 105324129 13920 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19034 105324112 13927 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19035 105324128 13928 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19036 105324113 13935 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19037 105324114 13943 OLIVEWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

19038 105363126 6612 OLMO CT CHINO CA 91710

19039 105363127 6615 OLMO CT CHINO CA 91710

19040 105363125 6622 OLMO CT CHINO CA 91710

19041 105363128 6625 OLMO CT CHINO CA 91710

19042 105363129 6635 OLMO CT CHINO CA 91710

19043 102019145 0 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19044 102021163 5945 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19045 102021160 5948 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19046 102021162 5953 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19047 102021161 5956 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19048 102019109 6115 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19049 102019121 6122 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19050 102019110 6127 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19051 102019120 6134 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19052 102019111 6139 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19053 102019119 6146 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19054 102019112 6151 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19055 102019118 6158 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19056 102019113 6163 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19057 102019117 6170 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19058 102019114 6175 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19059 102019116 6182 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19060 102019115 6187 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19061 102019146 6194 OLVERA CT CHINO CA 91710

19062 101439341 5429 ONEIDA CT CHINO CA 91710

19063 101439342 5437 ONEIDA CT CHINO CA 91710

19064 101439343 5445 ONEIDA CT CHINO CA 91710

19065 101439344 5451 ONEIDA CT CHINO CA 91710

19066 101439345 5471 ONEIDA CT CHINO CA 91710

19067 101439346 5479 ONEIDA CT CHINO CA 91710

19068 101439347 5487 ONEIDA CT CHINO CA 91710

19069 101439348 5489 ONEIDA CT CHINO CA 91710

19070 105147101 12510 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19071 105147102 12522 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19072 105147103 12534 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 374 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 444 of 1130



19073 105147104 12546 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19074 105147105 12558 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19075 105147106 12560 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19076 105147107 12572 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19077 105147108 12584 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19078 105148205 12650 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19079 105148206 12662 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19080 105148207 12674 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19081 105148208 12686 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19082 105148209 12698 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19083 105149201 12700 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19084 105149202 12722 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19085 105149203 12734 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19086 105149204 12746 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19087 105149327 12753 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19088 105149205 12758 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19089 105149206 12760 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19090 105149312 12761 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19091 105149207 12772 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19092 105149311 12775 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19093 105202169 12954 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19094 105202173 12955 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19095 105202179 12964 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19096 105202174 12965 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19097 105202178 12984 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19098 105202175 12985 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19099 105202176 12995 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19100 105202177 12998 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19101 105202130 13001 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19102 105202123 13002 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19103 105202129 13015 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19104 105202122 13020 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19105 105202128 13031 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19106 105202121 13036 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19107 105202127 13041 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19108 105202120 13050 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19109 105202126 13051 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19110 105202125 13061 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19111 105202119 13066 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19112 105202118 13080 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19113 105202124 13081 ORANGE AVE CHINO CA 91710

19114 105202171 12925 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19115 105202172 12935 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19116 105202170 12944 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19117 105231131 13104 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19118 105231130 13105 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19119 105231132 13114 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19120 105231129 13115 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19121 105231133 13124 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19122 105231128 13125 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19123 105231134 13134 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 375 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 445 of 1130



19124 105231127 13135 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19125 105231135 13144 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19126 105231126 13145 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19127 105231136 13154 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19128 105231125 13155 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19129 105231137 13164 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19130 105231124 13165 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19131 105231138 13174 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19132 105231123 13175 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19133 105231139 13184 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19134 105231122 13185 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19135 105231140 13194 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19136 105231176 13213 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19137 105231175 13223 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19138 105231177 13232 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19139 105231174 13233 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19140 105231178 13242 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19141 105231173 13243 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19142 105231179 13252 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19143 105231172 13253 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19144 105231180 13262 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19145 105231171 13263 ORANGE CT CHINO CA 91710

19146 105124180 0 ORANGE PL CHINO CA 91710

19147 105124181 0 ORANGE PL CHINO CA 91710

19148 105124184 0 ORANGE PL CHINO CA 91710

19149 105124185 0 ORANGE PL CHINO CA 91710

19150 105124182 12302 ORANGE PL CHINO CA 91710

19151 105124183 12302 ORANGE PL CHINO CA 91710

19152 105124166 12303 ORANGE PL CHINO CA 91710

19153 105124168 12316 ORANGE PL CHINO CA 91710

19154 105124165 12319 ORANGE PL CHINO CA 91710

19155 105124169 12330 ORANGE PL CHINO CA 91710

19156 105124164 12335 ORANGE PL CHINO CA 91710

19157 105124170 12344 ORANGE PL CHINO CA 91710

19158 105124163 12351 ORANGE PL CHINO CA 91710

19159 105124171 12358 ORANGE PL CHINO CA 91710

19160 105124162 12367 ORANGE PL CHINO CA 91710

19161 105124172 12372 ORANGE PL CHINO CA 91710

19162 105124161 12383 ORANGE PL CHINO CA 91710

19163 105124173 12386 ORANGE PL CHINO CA 91710

19164 101308109 4760 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19165 101308111 4765 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19166 101308110 4770 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19167 101308116 4811 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19168 101307207 4814 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19169 101308115 4833 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19170 101307206 4834 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19171 101307205 4854 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19172 101308114 4855 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19173 101307204 4874 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19174 101308113 4877 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 376 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 446 of 1130



19175 101403124 5124 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19176 101403121 5125 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19177 101403127 5144 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19178 101403123 5145 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19179 101403130 5174 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19180 101403122 5175 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19181 101403126 5194 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19182 101403120 5195 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19183 101408117 5615 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19184 101408118 5640 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19185 101408116 5645 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19186 101408119 5670 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN CHINO CA 91710

19187 101521147 12321 ORCHID LN CHINO CA 91710

19188 101521146 12333 ORCHID LN CHINO CA 91710

19189 101521150 12340 ORCHID LN CHINO CA 91710

19190 101521145 12345 ORCHID LN CHINO CA 91710

19191 101521151 12352 ORCHID LN CHINO CA 91710

19192 101521144 12357 ORCHID LN CHINO CA 91710

19193 101521152 12364 ORCHID LN CHINO CA 91710

19194 101521143 12369 ORCHID LN CHINO CA 91710

19195 101521153 12376 ORCHID LN CHINO CA 91710

19196 101521142 12381 ORCHID LN CHINO CA 91710

19197 101521154 12388 ORCHID LN CHINO CA 91710

19198 101608142 12120 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19199 101608141 12130 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19200 101608140 12140 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19201 101608139 12150 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19202 101608138 12160 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19203 101608137 12170 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19204 101608136 12180 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19205 101636307 12635 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19206 101636306 12637 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19207 101636305 12645 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19208 101636136 12646 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19209 101636137 12652 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19210 101636304 12653 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19211 101636303 12667 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19212 101636138 12668 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19213 101636302 12671 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19214 101636139 12672 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19215 101636301 12683 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19216 101636140 12684 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19217 101649418 12697 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19218 101649325 12698 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19219 101649417 12713 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19220 101649326 12716 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19221 101649416 12721 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19222 101649415 12735 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19223 101649327 12736 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19224 101649414 12747 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19225 101649328 12754 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 377 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 447 of 1130



19226 101649413 12755 ORGREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

19227 101621126 0 ORGREN CT CHINO CA 91710

19228 101621127 12409 ORGREN CT CHINO CA 91710

19229 101621115 12418 ORGREN CT CHINO CA 91710

19230 101621114 12428 ORGREN CT CHINO CA 91710

19231 101621118 12429 ORGREN CT CHINO CA 91710

19232 101621119 12439 ORGREN CT CHINO CA 91710

19233 101621113 12448 ORGREN CT CHINO CA 91710

19234 101621120 12449 ORGREN CT CHINO CA 91710

19235 101621112 12458 ORGREN CT CHINO CA 91710

19236 101621121 12459 ORGREN CT CHINO CA 91710

19237 101621111 12468 ORGREN CT CHINO CA 91710

19238 101621122 12469 ORGREN CT CHINO CA 91710

19239 101621110 12478 ORGREN CT CHINO CA 91710

19240 101621123 12479 ORGREN CT CHINO CA 91710

19241 101621109 12488 ORGREN CT CHINO CA 91710

19242 101621124 12489 ORGREN CT CHINO CA 91710

19243 101621125 12499 ORGREN CT CHINO CA 91710

19244 101333142 11810 ORGREN ST CHINO CA 91710

19245 101333136 11811 ORGREN ST CHINO CA 91710

19246 101333143 11834 ORGREN ST CHINO CA 91710

19247 101333135 11835 ORGREN ST CHINO CA 91710

19248 101333144 11858 ORGREN ST CHINO CA 91710

19249 101333134 11859 ORGREN ST CHINO CA 91710

19250 101333145 11882 ORGREN ST CHINO CA 91710

19251 101333133 11883 ORGREN ST CHINO CA 91710

19252 101347119 11910 ORGREN ST CHINO CA 91710

19253 101347120 11930 ORGREN ST CHINO CA 91710

19254 101347121 11950 ORGREN ST CHINO CA 91710

19255 101347122 11980 ORGREN ST CHINO CA 91710

19256 105711222 16193 ORION AVE CHINO CA 91710

19257 105711223 16197 ORION AVE CHINO CA 91710

19258 105710164 16201 ORION AVE CHINO CA 91710

19259 105710163 16202 ORION AVE CHINO CA 91710

19260 105710165 16209 ORION AVE CHINO CA 91710

19261 105710162 16210 ORION AVE CHINO CA 91710

19262 105710166 16215 ORION AVE CHINO CA 91710

19263 105710161 16216 ORION AVE CHINO CA 91710

19264 105710167 16221 ORION AVE CHINO CA 91710

19265 105710160 16222 ORION AVE CHINO CA 91710

19266 105710168 16227 ORION AVE CHINO CA 91710

19267 105710159 16230 ORION AVE CHINO CA 91710

19268 105710169 16231 ORION AVE CHINO CA 91710

19269 105710170 16235 ORION AVE CHINO CA 91708

19270 105710158 16238 ORION AVE CHINO CA 91710

19271 105710171 16241 ORION AVE CHINO CA 91710

19272 105710157 16242 ORION AVE CHINO CA 91710

19273 102016333 6404 ORTEGA CT CHINO CA 91710

19274 102016332 6416 ORTEGA CT CHINO CA 91710

19275 102016331 6428 ORTEGA CT CHINO CA 91710

19276 102016330 6430 ORTEGA CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 378 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 448 of 1130



19277 102016321 6431 ORTEGA CT CHINO CA 91710

19278 102016329 6442 ORTEGA CT CHINO CA 91710

19279 102016322 6443 ORTEGA CT CHINO CA 91710

19280 102016328 6454 ORTEGA CT CHINO CA 91710

19281 102016323 6455 ORTEGA CT CHINO CA 91710

19282 102016324 6467 ORTEGA CT CHINO CA 91710

19283 102016327 6478 ORTEGA CT CHINO CA 91710

19284 102016325 6479 ORTEGA CT CHINO CA 91710

19285 102016326 6480 ORTEGA CT CHINO CA 91710

19286 102016341 6312 ORTEGA ST CHINO CA 91710

19287 102016201 6313 ORTEGA ST CHINO CA 91710

19288 102016202 6325 ORTEGA ST CHINO CA 91710

19289 102016340 6336 ORTEGA ST CHINO CA 91710

19290 102016203 6337 ORTEGA ST CHINO CA 91710

19291 102016204 6341 ORTEGA ST CHINO CA 91710

19292 102016339 6348 ORTEGA ST CHINO CA 91710

19293 102016338 6352 ORTEGA ST CHINO CA 91710

19294 102016205 6355 ORTEGA ST CHINO CA 91710

19295 102016337 6364 ORTEGA ST CHINO CA 91710

19296 102016206 6369 ORTEGA ST CHINO CA 91710

19297 102016336 6376 ORTEGA ST CHINO CA 91710

19298 102016207 6377 ORTEGA ST CHINO CA 91710

19299 102016335 6380 ORTEGA ST CHINO CA 91710

19300 102016334 6398 ORTEGA ST CHINO CA 91710

19301 105560150 0 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

19302 105560152 0 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

19303 105560153 0 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

19304 105560154 0 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

19305 105560229 0 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

19306 105560230 0 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

19307 105560231 0 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

19308 105560232 0 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

19309 105560233 0 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

19310 105560312 0 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

19311 105560340 0 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

19312 105560353 0 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

19313 105560354 0 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

19314 105560442 0 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

19315 105560526 0 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

19316 105707108 0 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91710

19317 105560133 15943 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19318 105560132 15945 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19319 105560131 15947 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19320 105560411 15950 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19321 105560134 15953 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19322 105560135 15955 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19323 105560136 15957 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19324 105560410 15958 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19325 105560139 15963 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19326 105560138 15965 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19327 105560137 15967 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 379 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 449 of 1130



19328 105560140 15973 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19329 105560141 15975 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19330 105560142 15977 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19331 105560347 16008 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19332 105560348 16010 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19333 105560206 16011 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19334 105560349 16012 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19335 105560205 16013 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19336 105560350 16014 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19337 105560204 16015 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19338 105560351 16016 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19339 105560352 16018 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19340 105560346 16020 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19341 105560207 16021 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19342 105560345 16022 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19343 105560208 16023 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19344 105560344 16024 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19345 105560209 16025 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19346 105560343 16026 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19347 105560342 16028 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19348 105560341 16030 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19349 105560212 16031 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19350 105560333 16032 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19351 105560211 16033 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19352 105560210 16035 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19353 105560335 16036 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19354 105560334 16037 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19355 105560336 16038 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19356 105560337 16040 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19357 105560213 16041 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19358 105560338 16042 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19359 105560214 16043 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19360 105560215 16045 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19361 105560218 16051 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19362 105560217 16053 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19363 105560216 16055 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19364 105560219 16061 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19365 105560220 16063 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19366 105560221 16065 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19367 105560224 16071 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19368 105560223 16073 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19369 105560222 16075 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19370 105560225 16083 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19371 105560226 16085 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19372 105560234 16087 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19373 105706223 16110 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19374 105706224 16118 OSPREY AVE CHINO CA 91708

19375 101439322 11845 OTSEGO LN CHINO CA 91710

19376 101439321 11851 OTSEGO LN CHINO CA 91710

19377 101439320 11857 OTSEGO LN CHINO CA 91710

19378 101439319 11865 OTSEGO LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 380 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 450 of 1130



19379 101439314 11871 OTSEGO LN CHINO CA 91710

19380 101439313 11873 OTSEGO LN CHINO CA 91710

19381 101439312 11877 OTSEGO LN CHINO CA 91710

19382 101439311 11881 OTSEGO LN CHINO CA 91710

19383 101439306 11891 OTSEGO LN CHINO CA 91710

19384 101439305 11893 OTSEGO LN CHINO CA 91710

19385 101439304 11895 OTSEGO LN CHINO CA 91710

19386 101439303 11897 OTSEGO LN CHINO CA 91710

19387 101461133 11913 OTSEGO LN CHINO CA 91710

19388 101461134 11921 OTSEGO LN CHINO CA 91710

19389 101461135 11925 OTSEGO LN CHINO CA 91710

19390 101461136 11931 OTSEGO LN CHINO CA 91710

19391 101461137 11939 OTSEGO LN CHINO CA 91710

19392 101461138 11947 OTSEGO LN CHINO CA 91710

19393 101439334 11846 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19394 101439356 11847 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19395 101439333 11852 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19396 101439355 11853 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19397 101439332 11858 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19398 101439354 11859 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19399 101439353 11863 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19400 101439331 11864 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19401 101439352 11875 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19402 101439351 11879 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19403 101439350 11883 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19404 101439349 11887 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19405 101461260 11917 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19406 101461259 11927 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19407 101461258 11935 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19408 101461256 11936 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19409 101461255 11942 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19410 101461257 11943 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19411 101461254 11952 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19412 101461250 11953 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19413 101461253 11954 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19414 101461249 11955 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19415 101461252 11956 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19416 101461251 11958 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19417 101461248 11959 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19418 101461247 11963 OTTAWA PL CHINO CA 91710

19419 101655120 12818 OXALIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

19420 101655119 12844 OXALIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

19421 102051133 13507 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19422 102051146 13516 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19423 102051132 13517 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19424 102051135 13526 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19425 102051131 13527 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19426 102051136 13536 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19427 102051130 13537 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19428 102051137 13546 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19429 102051129 13547 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 381 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 451 of 1130



19430 102051138 13556 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19431 102051128 13557 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19432 102051139 13566 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19433 102051127 13567 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19434 102051140 13576 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19435 102051126 13577 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19436 102051141 13586 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19437 102051125 13587 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19438 102051142 13596 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19439 102052106 13601 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19440 102052107 13613 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19441 102052122 13614 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19442 102052108 13625 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19443 102052121 13626 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19444 102052109 13637 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19445 102052120 13638 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19446 102052110 13649 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19447 102052119 13650 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19448 102052111 13661 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19449 102052118 13662 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19450 102052112 13673 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19451 102052117 13674 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19452 102052113 13685 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19453 102052116 13686 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19454 102052114 13697 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19455 102052115 13698 OXFORD CT CHINO CA 91710

19456 102015301 6301 PABLO CT CHINO CA 91710

19457 102015210 6304 PABLO CT CHINO CA 91710

19458 102015209 6312 PABLO CT CHINO CA 91710

19459 102015302 6313 PABLO CT CHINO CA 91710

19460 102015303 6325 PABLO CT CHINO CA 91710

19461 102015208 6326 PABLO CT CHINO CA 91710

19462 102015304 6337 PABLO CT CHINO CA 91710

19463 102015207 6338 PABLO CT CHINO CA 91710

19464 102015206 6346 PABLO CT CHINO CA 91710

19465 102015305 6349 PABLO CT CHINO CA 91710

19466 102015306 6351 PABLO CT CHINO CA 91710

19467 102013257 0 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19468 102012129 6155 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19469 102012128 6163 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19470 102012127 6171 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19471 102012126 6203 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19472 102012147 6204 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19473 102013210 6211 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19474 102013254 6212 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19475 102013209 6219 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19476 102013255 6220 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19477 102013208 6227 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19478 102013256 6228 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19479 102013207 6235 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19480 102013206 6243 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 382 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 452 of 1130



19481 102013258 6244 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19482 102013205 6251 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19483 102013259 6252 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19484 102013204 6259 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19485 102013260 6260 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19486 102013203 6267 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19487 102013261 6268 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19488 102013202 6275 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19489 102013262 6276 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19490 102013201 6283 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19491 102013263 6284 PABLO ST CHINO CA 91710

19492 105742137 0 PACESETTER CT CHINO CA 91708

19493 105742138 0 PACESETTER CT CHINO CA 91708

19494 105742139 0 PACESETTER CT CHINO CA 91708

19495 105742140 0 PACESETTER CT CHINO CA 91708

19496 105742141 0 PACESETTER CT CHINO CA 91708

19497 105742142 0 PACESETTER CT CHINO CA 91708

19498 105706164 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19499 105706165 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19500 105706166 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19501 105706167 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19502 105706168 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19503 105706169 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19504 105706170 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19505 105706171 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19506 105706172 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19507 105706173 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19508 105706174 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19509 105706175 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19510 105706176 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19511 105706177 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19512 105706178 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19513 105706179 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19514 105706181 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19515 105706182 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19516 105706183 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19517 105706184 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19518 105706185 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19519 105706186 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19520 105706187 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19521 105706188 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19522 105706230 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19523 105706231 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19524 105706232 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19525 105706233 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19526 105706234 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19527 105706235 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19528 105706236 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19529 105706237 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19530 105706238 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19531 105706239 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 383 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 453 of 1130



19532 105706240 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19533 105706241 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19534 105706242 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19535 105706243 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19536 105706244 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19537 105706245 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19538 105706246 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19539 105706248 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19540 105706249 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19541 105706250 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19542 105706251 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19543 105706252 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19544 105706253 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19545 105706255 0 PADOCK AVE CHINO CA 91708

19546 101521114 12421 PALM PL CHINO CA 91710

19547 101521113 12427 PALM PL CHINO CA 91710

19548 101521112 12435 PALM PL CHINO CA 91710

19549 105234166 6511 PALMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

19550 105234165 6525 PALMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

19551 105234164 6537 PALMER AVE CHINO CA 91710

19552 105262124 6727 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19553 105262125 6735 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19554 105262135 6742 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19555 105262126 6743 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19556 105262134 6750 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19557 105262127 6751 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19558 105262133 6758 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19559 105262128 6759 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19560 105262132 6766 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19561 105262129 6767 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19562 105262131 6774 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19563 105262130 6775 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19564 105260129 6822 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19565 105260128 6823 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19566 105260130 6830 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19567 105260127 6831 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19568 105260131 6838 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19569 105260126 6839 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19570 105260132 6846 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19571 105260125 6847 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19572 105260133 6854 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19573 105260124 6855 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19574 105260134 6862 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19575 105260123 6863 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19576 105260135 6870 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19577 105260122 6871 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19578 105260121 6879 PALMER CT CHINO CA 91710

19579 105234185 6528 PALMER ST CHINO CA 91710

19580 105234186 6542 PALMER ST CHINO CA 91710

19581 105234163 6549 PALMER ST CHINO CA 91710

19582 105234187 6554 PALMER ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 384 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 454 of 1130



19583 105234157 6570 PALMER ST CHINO CA 91710

19584 105234131 6571 PALMER ST CHINO CA 91710

19585 105234156 6580 PALMER ST CHINO CA 91710

19586 105234132 6581 PALMER ST CHINO CA 91710

19587 105234155 6590 PALMER ST CHINO CA 91710

19588 105234133 6591 PALMER ST CHINO CA 91710

19589 105234134 6601 PALMER ST CHINO CA 91710

19590 105234135 6611 PALMER ST CHINO CA 91710

19591 105234136 6621 PALMER ST CHINO CA 91710

19592 105234137 6631 PALMER ST CHINO CA 91710

19593 105234138 6641 PALMER ST CHINO CA 91710

19594 105234139 6651 PALMER ST CHINO CA 91710

19595 102304124 0 PALOMINO DR CHINO CA 91710

19596 101906242 0 PAMELA DR CHINO CA 91710

19597 101926101 3817 PAMELA DR CHINO CA 91710

19598 101906121 3818 PAMELA DR CHINO CA 91710

19599 101926210 3847 PAMELA DR CHINO CA 91710

19600 101906201 3848 PAMELA DR CHINO CA 91710

19601 101906241 3884 PAMELA DR CHINO CA 91710

19602 101926211 3893 PAMELA DR CHINO CA 91710

19603 101926413 3917 PAMELA DR CHINO CA 91710

19604 101926414 3927 PAMELA DR CHINO CA 91710

19605 101908108 3930 PAMELA DR CHINO CA 91710

19606 101926415 3937 PAMELA DR CHINO CA 91710

19607 101926416 3947 PAMELA DR CHINO CA 91710

19608 101926417 3955 PAMELA DR CHINO CA 91710

19609 101926418 3965 PAMELA DR CHINO CA 91710

19610 101926419 3975 PAMELA DR CHINO CA 91710

19611 101926420 3985 PAMELA DR CHINO CA 91710

19612 101926421 3995 PAMELA DR CHINO CA 91710

19613 101925116 4027 PAMELA DR CHINO CA 91710

19614 105126241 12405 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19615 105126242 12407 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19616 105126270 12416 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19617 105126243 12421 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19618 105126269 12424 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19619 105126244 12427 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19620 105126268 12430 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19621 105126245 12431 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19622 105126267 12434 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19623 105126246 12437 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19624 105126266 12440 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19625 105126247 12441 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19626 105126265 12444 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19627 105126264 12446 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19628 105126248 12447 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19629 105126263 12450 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19630 105126249 12451 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19631 105126262 12454 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19632 105126250 12457 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19633 105126261 12460 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 385 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 455 of 1130



19634 105126251 12461 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19635 105126260 12464 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19636 105126259 12466 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19637 105126252 12467 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19638 105126258 12468 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19639 105126257 12472 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19640 105126256 12474 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19641 105126255 12476 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19642 105126254 12478 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19643 105126253 12480 PARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

19644 101557627 0 PARK PL CHINO CA 91710

19645 101557755 0 PARK PL CHINO CA 91710

19646 101560409 5382 PARK PL CHINO CA 91710

19647 101560408 5390 PARK PL CHINO CA 91710

19648 101557210 5535 PARK PL CHINO CA 91710

19649 101557211 5559 PARK PL CHINO CA 91710

19650 101557625 5683 PARK PL CHINO CA 91710

19651 101643420 0 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19652 101648429 4326 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19653 101648428 4346 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19654 101648427 4356 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19655 101648426 4366 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19656 101648425 4376 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19657 101648424 4386 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19658 101648423 4396 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19659 101648422 4410 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19660 101648421 4420 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19661 101648420 4430 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19662 101648419 4440 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19663 101648418 4450 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19664 101643110 4808 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19665 101643109 4816 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19666 101643108 4824 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19667 101643107 4834 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19668 101643106 4842 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19669 101643105 4852 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19670 101643104 4862 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19671 101643103 4870 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19672 101643102 4880 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19673 101643101 4888 PARK ST CHINO CA 91710

19674 105529301 0 PARKSIDE ST CHINO CA 91710

19675 105532308 8138 PARKSIDE ST CHINO CA 91710

19676 105532309 8140 PARKSIDE ST CHINO CA 91710

19677 105532310 8142 PARKSIDE ST CHINO CA 91710

19678 105532311 8146 PARKSIDE ST CHINO CA 91710

19679 105532312 8148 PARKSIDE ST CHINO CA 91710

19680 105532313 8150 PARKSIDE ST CHINO CA 91710

19681 105532314 8152 PARKSIDE ST CHINO CA 91710

19682 105532315 8156 PARKSIDE ST CHINO CA 91710

19683 105532316 8158 PARKSIDE ST CHINO CA 91710

19684 105532317 8160 PARKSIDE ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 386 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 456 of 1130



19685 105708142 16177 PARTRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91708

19686 105708141 16183 PARTRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91708

19687 105708140 16189 PARTRIDGE LN CHINO CA 91708

19688 105707162 0 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19689 105707163 0 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19690 105707164 0 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19691 105707117 16111 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19692 105707118 16117 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19693 105707119 16121 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19694 105707120 16127 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19695 105707121 16131 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19696 105707152 16134 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19697 105707122 16137 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19698 105707153 16140 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19699 105707123 16141 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19700 105707154 16144 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19701 105707124 16147 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19702 105707155 16150 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19703 105707125 16151 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19704 105707156 16154 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19705 105707157 16160 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19706 105707126 16161 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19707 105707158 16164 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19708 105707127 16167 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19709 105707159 16170 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19710 105707128 16171 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19711 105707160 16174 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19712 105707129 16177 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19713 105707161 16180 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19714 105707130 16181 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19715 105707131 16187 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19716 105707132 16191 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19717 105707133 16197 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19718 105707134 16201 PASTURE AVE CHINO CA 91708

19719 101636108 12650 PATE PL CHINO CA 91710

19720 101636107 12655 PATE PL CHINO CA 91710

19721 101636109 12656 PATE PL CHINO CA 91710

19722 101636106 12667 PATE PL CHINO CA 91710

19723 101636110 12668 PATE PL CHINO CA 91710

19724 101636105 12671 PATE PL CHINO CA 91710

19725 101636111 12672 PATE PL CHINO CA 91710

19726 101636104 12683 PATE PL CHINO CA 91710

19727 101636112 12684 PATE PL CHINO CA 91710

19728 101636103 12697 PATE PL CHINO CA 91710

19729 101636113 12698 PATE PL CHINO CA 91710

19730 101649201 12716 PATE PL CHINO CA 91710

19731 101649323 12717 PATE PL CHINO CA 91710

19732 101649322 12721 PATE PL CHINO CA 91710

19733 101649202 12722 PATE PL CHINO CA 91710

19734 105741129 0 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

19735 105741130 0 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 387 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 457 of 1130



19736 105741131 0 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

19737 105741132 0 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

19738 105741133 0 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

19739 105741134 0 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

19740 105741136 0 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

19741 105741137 0 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

19742 105741138 0 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

19743 105741139 0 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

19744 105741140 0 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

19745 105741141 0 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

19746 105741142 0 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

19747 105741143 0 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

19748 105741144 0 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

19749 105741145 0 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

19750 105741146 0 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

19751 105741182 0 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

19752 105741135 16558 PATHFINDER AVE CHINO CA 91708

19753 101301133 3765 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19754 101301134 3773 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19755 101301135 3781 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19756 101301136 3789 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19757 101301137 3797 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19758 101301138 3805 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19759 101301139 3813 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19760 101301140 3821 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19761 101301141 3829 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19762 101302442 3837 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19763 101302441 3845 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19764 101302440 3853 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19765 101302439 3859 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19766 101302438 3867 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19767 101302437 3875 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19768 101302436 3881 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19769 101302435 3889 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19770 101302434 3897 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19771 101302433 3907 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19772 101302432 3915 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19773 101302431 3921 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19774 101302430 3929 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19775 101302429 3937 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19776 101302645 3955 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19777 101302646 3963 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19778 101302647 3971 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19779 101302648 3979 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19780 101303131 3987 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19781 101303132 3995 PEACHWOOD DR CHINO CA 91710

19782 102626148 0 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91708

19783 102626505 0 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91708

19784 102626510 0 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91708

19785 102626516 14327 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91708

19786 102626517 14329 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 388 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 458 of 1130



19787 102626518 14331 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91708

19788 102626519 14333 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91708

19789 102626511 14339 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91708

19790 102626512 14341 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91708

19791 102626513 14343 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91708

19792 102626514 14345 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91708

19793 102626197 14348 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19794 102626506 14349 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19795 102626196 14350 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19796 102626507 14351 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19797 102626508 14353 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19798 102626509 14355 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19799 102626195 14358 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19800 102626194 14360 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19801 102626501 14361 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19802 102626502 14363 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19803 102626503 14365 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19804 102626504 14367 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19805 102626193 14368 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19806 102626192 14370 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19807 102626316 14373 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19808 102626317 14375 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19809 102626318 14377 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19810 102626319 14379 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19811 102626191 14380 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19812 102626190 14382 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19813 102626311 14383 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19814 102626312 14385 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19815 102626313 14387 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19816 102626314 14389 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19817 102626338 14390 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19818 102626337 14392 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19819 102626306 14393 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19820 102626307 14395 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19821 102626308 14397 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19822 102626309 14399 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19823 102626301 14405 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19824 102626302 14407 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19825 102626303 14409 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19826 102626304 14411 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19827 102626332 14416 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19828 102626325 14417 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19829 102626331 14418 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19830 102626326 14419 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19831 102626327 14421 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19832 102626328 14423 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19833 102626321 14427 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19834 102626322 14429 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19835 102626323 14431 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19836 102626324 14433 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19837 102626333 14439 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 389 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 459 of 1130



19838 102626334 14441 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19839 102626335 14443 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19840 102626336 14445 PENN FOSTER ST CHINO CA 91710

19841 102109182 6306 PEPPERDINE CT CHINO CA 91710

19842 102109190 6318 PEPPERDINE CT CHINO CA 91710

19843 102124116 6319 PEPPERDINE CT CHINO CA 91710

19844 102109191 6330 PEPPERDINE CT CHINO CA 91710

19845 102124117 6331 PEPPERDINE CT CHINO CA 91710

19846 102109179 6342 PEPPERDINE CT CHINO CA 91710

19847 102109178 6354 PEPPERDINE CT CHINO CA 91710

19848 102124119 6355 PEPPERDINE CT CHINO CA 91710

19849 102109177 6366 PEPPERDINE CT CHINO CA 91710

19850 102124120 6367 PEPPERDINE CT CHINO CA 91710

19851 102109176 6378 PEPPERDINE CT CHINO CA 91710

19852 102124121 6379 PEPPERDINE CT CHINO CA 91710

19853 102109134 6401 PEPPERDINE ST CHINO CA 91710

19854 102109135 6413 PEPPERDINE ST CHINO CA 91710

19855 102109136 6425 PEPPERDINE ST CHINO CA 91710

19856 102109137 6437 PEPPERDINE ST CHINO CA 91710

19857 102109138 6449 PEPPERDINE ST CHINO CA 91710

19858 102109139 6461 PEPPERDINE ST CHINO CA 91710

19859 102109140 6473 PEPPERDINE ST CHINO CA 91710

19860 102109141 6485 PEPPERDINE ST CHINO CA 91710

19861 102109142 6497 PEPPERDINE ST CHINO CA 91710

19862 103124138 0 PEPPERMINT LN CHINO CA 91710

19863 103124189 0 PEPPERMINT LN CHINO CA 91710

19864 103137259 0 PEPPERMINT LN CHINO CA 91710

19865 102124118 6343 PEPPERPINE CT CHINO CA 91710

19866 101652177 0 PEPPERTREE LN CHINO CA 91710

19867 101652173 3980 PEPPERTREE LN CHINO CA 91710

19868 101652149 3981 PEPPERTREE LN CHINO CA 91710

19869 101652172 3982 PEPPERTREE LN CHINO CA 91710

19870 101652148 3983 PEPPERTREE LN CHINO CA 91710

19871 101652171 3984 PEPPERTREE LN CHINO CA 91710

19872 101652147 3985 PEPPERTREE LN CHINO CA 91710

19873 101652146 3987 PEPPERTREE LN CHINO CA 91710

19874 101652145 3989 PEPPERTREE LN CHINO CA 91710

19875 101652144 3991 PEPPERTREE LN CHINO CA 91710

19876 101652170 3994 PEPPERTREE LN CHINO CA 91710

19877 101652142 3995 PEPPERTREE LN CHINO CA 91710

19878 101652169 3996 PEPPERTREE LN CHINO CA 91710

19879 101652141 3997 PEPPERTREE LN CHINO CA 91710

19880 101652168 3998 PEPPERTREE LN CHINO CA 91710

19881 101652140 3999 PEPPERTREE LN CHINO CA 91710

19882 101652143 7993 PEPPERTREE LN CHINO CA 91710

19883 105363130 14212 PERAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

19884 105363113 14213 PERAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

19885 105364119 14222 PERAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

19886 105364101 14223 PERAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

19887 105364120 14232 PERAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

19888 105364102 14233 PERAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 390 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 460 of 1130



19889 105364121 14242 PERAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

19890 105364136 14243 PERAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

19891 105364135 14253 PERAL AVE CHINO CA 91710

19892 105363109 14132 PERAL CT CHINO CA 91710

19893 105363110 14133 PERAL CT CHINO CA 91710

19894 105363111 14153 PERAL CT CHINO CA 91710

19895 105363112 14163 PERAL CT CHINO CA 91710

19896 105363108 14164 PERAL CT CHINO CA 91710

19897 105548270 0 PERSERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

19898 105548271 0 PERSERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

19899 105349141 6710 PERSIMMON CT CHINO CA 91710

19900 105349144 6711 PERSIMMON CT CHINO CA 91710

19901 105349142 6720 PERSIMMON CT CHINO CA 91710

19902 105349143 6721 PERSIMMON CT CHINO CA 91710

19903 105349132 6802 PERSIMMON ST CHINO CA 91710

19904 105349133 6803 PERSIMMON ST CHINO CA 91710

19905 105349131 6812 PERSIMMON ST CHINO CA 91710

19906 105349134 6813 PERSIMMON ST CHINO CA 91710

19907 105349135 6823 PERSIMMON ST CHINO CA 91710

19908 105349136 6833 PERSIMMON ST CHINO CA 91710

19909 105349137 6843 PERSIMMON ST CHINO CA 91710

19910 105349138 6853 PERSIMMON ST CHINO CA 91710

19911 105349139 6863 PERSIMMON ST CHINO CA 91710

19912 105349140 6873 PERSIMMON ST CHINO CA 91710

19913 101609122 4321 PHILADELHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19914 101459201 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19915 101459202 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19916 101459203 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19917 101459204 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19918 101459205 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19919 101459206 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19920 101459207 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19921 101459208 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19922 101459209 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19923 101459210 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19924 101459211 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19925 101459212 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19926 101459213 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19927 101459214 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19928 101459215 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19929 101459216 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19930 101459217 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19931 101459218 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19932 101459219 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19933 101459220 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19934 101459221 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19935 101459222 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19936 101459223 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19937 101459224 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19938 101459225 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19939 101459226 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 391 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 461 of 1130



19940 101459227 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19941 101459228 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19942 101459229 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19943 101459230 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19944 101459231 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19945 101459232 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19946 101459233 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19947 101459234 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19948 101459235 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19949 101459236 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19950 101459237 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19951 101459238 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19952 101459239 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19953 101459240 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19954 101459241 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19955 101459242 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19956 101459243 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19957 101459244 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19958 101459245 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19959 101459246 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19960 101459247 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19961 101459248 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19962 101459249 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19963 101459250 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19964 101459251 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19965 101459252 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19966 101459253 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19967 101459254 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19968 101459255 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19969 101459256 0 PHILADELPHIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

19970 101342108 0 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19971 101342109 0 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19972 101346206 0 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19973 101352114 0 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19974 101459106 0 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19975 101459107 0 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19976 101504102 0 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19977 101602102 0 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19978 101609179 0 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19979 101609180 0 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19980 101609181 0 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19981 101609470 0 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19982 101517101 931 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19983 101353110 1331 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19984 101353111 1331 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19985 101353107 3534 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19986 101601112 3535 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19987 101601113 3551 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19988 101601111 3561 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19989 101601114 3575 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19990 101352115 3612 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 392 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 462 of 1130



19991 101601102 3625 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19992 101352105 3638 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19993 101601103 3657 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19994 101601115 3669 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19995 101601105 3687 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19996 101350109 3860 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19997 101350108 3874 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19998 101605109 3909 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

19999 101349122 3910 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20000 101605110 3913 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20001 101605111 3929 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20002 101349121 3930 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20003 101349120 3946 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20004 101349118 3964 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20005 101349119 3964 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20006 101349116 3986 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20007 101349117 3986 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20008 101349115 4006 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20009 101349114 4014 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20010 101349113 4034 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20011 101349112 4052 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20012 101349111 4070 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20013 101349110 4086 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20014 101608103 4119 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20015 101346110 4122 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20016 101608104 4131 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20017 101608105 4141 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20018 101346109 4148 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20019 101608106 4153 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20020 101608107 4163 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20021 101608108 4173 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20022 101346211 4174 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20023 101346210 4186 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20024 101608109 4195 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20025 101346209 4196 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20026 101346222 4216 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20027 101346221 4240 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20028 101346207 4256 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20029 101346205 4288 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20030 101345106 4400 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20031 101609333 4421 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20032 101342117 4514 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20033 101612103 4531 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20034 101342113 4542 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20035 101342112 4562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20036 101342111 4570 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20037 101342110 4578 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20038 101612104 4585 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20039 101342107 4594 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20040 101612105 4595 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20041 101612106 4609 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 393 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 463 of 1130



20042 101342106 4610 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20043 101612107 4625 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20044 101342105 4632 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20045 101342104 4654 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20046 101342119 4684 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20047 101341115 4714 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20048 101341118 4782 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20049 101341111 4790 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20050 101614101 4807 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20051 101614102 4817 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20052 101614103 4827 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20053 101614104 4841 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20054 101341220 4850 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20055 101614105 4853 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20056 101614106 4863 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20057 101341219 4872 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20058 101614107 4875 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20059 101341218 4886 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20060 101614108 4887 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20061 101341217 4898 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20062 101501209 5095 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20063 101503101 5111 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20064 101503102 5121 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20065 101503103 5131 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20066 101503104 5141 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20067 101503107 5171 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20068 101503108 5181 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20069 101503109 5191 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20070 101463118 5250 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20071 101460119 5402 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20072 101460120 5440 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20073 101506102 5451 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20074 101506106 5455 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20075 101506107 5459 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20076 101506108 5463 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20077 101507108 5501 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20078 101507109 5501 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20079 101507107 5509 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20080 101507106 5517 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20081 101508103 5521 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20082 101459117 5526 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20083 101459116 5536 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20084 101508102 5555 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20085 101459119 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20086 101459120 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20087 101459121 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20088 101459122 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20089 101459123 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20090 101459124 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20091 101459125 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20092 101459126 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 394 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 464 of 1130



20093 101459127 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20094 101459128 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20095 101459129 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20096 101459130 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20097 101459131 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20098 101459132 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20099 101459133 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20100 101459134 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20101 101459135 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20102 101459136 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20103 101459137 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20104 101459138 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20105 101459139 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20106 101459140 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20107 101459141 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20108 101459142 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20109 101459143 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20110 101459144 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20111 101459145 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20112 101459146 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20113 101459147 5562 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20114 101459153 5578 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20115 101459150 5592 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20116 101509509 5709 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20117 101509510 5723 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20118 101509511 5737 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20119 101509512 5747 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20120 101509513 5759 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20121 101509525 5769 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20122 101509516 5783 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20123 101509518 5795 PHILADELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20124 101503105 5151 PHILDELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20125 101503106 5161 PHILDELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20126 101459149 5600 PHILIDELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20127 101459148 5650 PHILIDELPHIA ST CHINO CA 91710

20128 101302446 0 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20129 101302652 0 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20130 101304152 0 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20131 101306207 0 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20132 101309105 0 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20133 101309106 0 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20134 101408107 0 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20135 101313114 1638 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20136 101313115 1638 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20137 101313119 3747 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20138 101313124 3783 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20139 101313117 3795 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20140 101313126 3815 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20141 101313125 3819 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20142 101313106 3839 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20143 101313121 3843 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

Page 395 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 465 of 1130



20144 101313122 3867 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20145 101312104 4071 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20146 101311101 4103 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20147 101311102 4257 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20148 101311103 4283 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20149 101310109 4345 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20150 101310129 4365 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20151 101310113 4477 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20152 101306202 4545 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20153 101306203 4565 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20154 101306204 4585 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20155 101306205 4601 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20156 101306206 4679 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20157 101307209 4775 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20158 101307202 4797 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20159 101401207 4955 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20160 101401205 4971 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20161 101401208 4975 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20162 101401210 5017 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20163 101401211 5095 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20164 101404205 5101 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20165 101404206 5125 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20166 101404207 5133 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20167 101404208 5147 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20168 101404209 5173 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20169 101404210 5251 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20170 101405203 5325 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20171 101405204 5349 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20172 101405205 5365 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20173 101405206 5383 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20174 101405207 5407 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20175 101405208 5437 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20176 101405209 5461 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20177 101405210 5465 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20178 101408104 5501 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20179 101408105 5559 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20180 101408106 5569 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20181 101408109 5587 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20182 101408108 5589 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20183 101408110 5611 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20184 101408111 5633 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20185 101408112 5643 PHILLIPS BLVD CHINO CA 91710

20186 102615106 6730 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20187 102615107 6738 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20188 102615142 6745 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20189 102615108 6746 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20190 102615141 6751 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20191 102615109 6752 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20192 102615140 6759 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20193 102615110 6760 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20194 102615139 6767 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 396 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 466 of 1130



20195 102615111 6768 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20196 102615138 6775 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20197 102615112 6776 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20198 102615113 6782 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20199 102615137 6783 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20200 102615114 6790 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20201 102615136 6791 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20202 102615135 6799 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20203 102615115 6800 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20204 102615116 6810 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20205 102615117 6820 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20206 102615134 6823 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20207 102615118 6830 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20208 102615133 6831 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20209 102615132 6839 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20210 102615119 6840 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20211 102615131 6847 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20212 102615120 6850 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20213 102615121 6860 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20214 102615130 6865 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20215 102615122 6870 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20216 102615129 6871 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20217 102615123 6880 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20218 102615128 6883 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20219 102621112 7002 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20220 102621113 7006 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20221 102621114 7008 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20222 102621115 7010 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20223 102621141 7012 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20224 102621142 7016 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20225 102621143 7018 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20226 102621144 7020 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20227 102621137 7022 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20228 102621134 7023 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20229 102621138 7026 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20230 102621135 7027 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20231 102621139 7028 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20232 102621140 7030 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20233 102621136 7031 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20234 102621174 7032 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20235 102621175 7036 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20236 102621176 7038 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20237 102621177 7040 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20238 102621170 7041 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91708

20239 102621172 7042 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20240 102621171 7043 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20241 102621173 7046 PIEDMONT ST CHINO CA 91710

20242 105148310 6652 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20243 105148301 6653 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20244 105148309 6664 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20245 105148302 6665 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 397 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 467 of 1130



20246 105148308 6676 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20247 105148303 6677 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20248 105148307 6688 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20249 105148304 6689 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20250 105148306 6690 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20251 105148305 6691 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20252 105145210 6703 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20253 105145211 6709 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20254 105145212 6713 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20255 105145213 6723 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20256 105145214 6733 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20257 105145215 6743 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20258 105145216 6753 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20259 105145223 6754 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20260 105145217 6763 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20261 105145222 6764 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20262 105145218 6773 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20263 105145221 6774 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20264 105145219 6783 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20265 105145220 6784 PIERCE CT CHINO CA 91710

20266 101545611 6102 PIERCE ST CHINO CA 91710

20267 101545610 6114 PIERCE ST CHINO CA 91710

20268 101545609 6126 PIERCE ST CHINO CA 91710

20269 101545113 6127 PIERCE ST CHINO CA 91710

20270 101545114 6139 PIERCE ST CHINO CA 91710

20271 101545115 6147 PIERCE ST CHINO CA 91710

20272 101611113 4604 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20273 101611114 4607 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20274 101611112 4614 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20275 101611115 4617 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20276 101611111 4624 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20277 101611116 4627 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20278 101611110 4634 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20279 101611117 4637 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20280 101611109 4644 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20281 101611118 4647 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20282 101611108 4654 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20283 101611119 4657 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20284 101611107 4664 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20285 101611120 4667 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20286 101611106 4674 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20287 101611121 4677 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20288 101611105 4684 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20289 101611122 4687 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20290 101611104 4694 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20291 101611123 4697 PILGRIM CT CHINO CA 91710

20292 101654141 3715 PILGRIMS WAY CHINO CA 91710

20293 101654139 3742 PILGRIMS WAY CHINO CA 91710

20294 101654140 3747 PILGRIMS WAY CHINO CA 91710

20295 101654142 3772 PILGRIMS WAY CHINO CA 91710

20296 101654143 3773 PILGRIMS WAY CHINO CA 91710

Page 398 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 468 of 1130



20297 101654123 3810 PILGRIMS WAY CHINO CA 91710

20298 101654127 3813 PILGRIMS WAY CHINO CA 91710

20299 101654122 3822 PILGRIMS WAY CHINO CA 91710

20300 101654126 3829 PILGRIMS WAY CHINO CA 91710

20301 101654121 3830 PILGRIMS WAY CHINO CA 91710

20302 101654120 3838 PILGRIMS WAY CHINO CA 91710

20303 101654125 3839 PILGRIMS WAY CHINO CA 91710

20304 101654124 3863 PILGRIMS WAY CHINO CA 91710

20305 101654137 3866 PILGRIMS WAY CHINO CA 91710

20306 105545201 0 PILOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

20307 105545202 0 PILOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

20308 105545203 0 PILOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

20309 105545205 0 PILOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

20310 105545206 15953 PILOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

20311 105545204 15961 PILOT AVE CHINO CA 91708

20312 101780465 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20313 101780466 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20314 101780468 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20315 101780469 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20316 101782246 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20317 101782247 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20318 101782310 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20319 101782314 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20320 101784328 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20321 101784329 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20322 101785535 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20323 101785536 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20324 101785537 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20325 101785538 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20326 101785540 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20327 105558120 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20328 105558125 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20329 105558146 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20330 105558147 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20331 105627101 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20332 105627104 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20333 105628101 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20334 105636101 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20335 105639205 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20336 105645101 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20337 105645102 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20338 105645103 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20339 105645104 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20340 105704112 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20341 105705104 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20342 105713101 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20343 105713102 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20344 105714101 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20345 105715102 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20346 105718102 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20347 105728115 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 399 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 469 of 1130



20348 105744104 0 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20349 105639103 6875 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20350 105645105 6875 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20351 105639104 7065 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20352 105639206 7215 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20353 105627105 7240 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20354 105627103 7280 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20355 105627102 7310 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20356 105719101 7319 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20357 105703103 7360 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20358 105719102 7363 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20359 105703101 7416 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20360 105709133 7776 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20361 105709180 7824 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20362 105709179 7830 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20363 105709181 7856 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20364 105728112 7911 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20365 105728114 7945 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20366 105718101 8005 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91708

20367 105714102 8286 PINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20368 105324158 6554 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20369 105324163 6555 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20370 105324159 6564 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20371 105324162 6565 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20372 105324161 6573 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20373 105324160 6574 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20374 105324122 6590 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20375 105324123 6598 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20376 105324121 6601 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20377 105324124 6608 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20378 105324120 6609 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20379 105324125 6618 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20380 105324119 6619 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20381 105324126 6628 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20382 105324118 6629 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20383 105324127 6638 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20384 105324117 6639 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20385 105324116 6649 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20386 105324115 6659 PINON CT CHINO CA 91710

20387 105230215 13107 PINTAIL CT CHINO CA 91710

20388 105230214 13108 PINTAIL CT CHINO CA 91710

20389 105230216 13117 PINTAIL CT CHINO CA 91710

20390 105230213 13118 PINTAIL CT CHINO CA 91710

20391 105230217 13127 PINTAIL CT CHINO CA 91710

20392 105230212 13128 PINTAIL CT CHINO CA 91710

20393 105230218 13137 PINTAIL CT CHINO CA 91710

20394 105230211 13138 PINTAIL CT CHINO CA 91710

20395 105230219 13147 PINTAIL CT CHINO CA 91710

20396 105230210 13148 PINTAIL CT CHINO CA 91710

20397 105230220 13157 PINTAIL CT CHINO CA 91710

20398 105230209 13158 PINTAIL CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 400 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 470 of 1130



20399 105230221 13167 PINTAIL CT CHINO CA 91710

20400 105230208 13168 PINTAIL CT CHINO CA 91710

20401 105639102 0 PIONEER ST CHINO CA 91710

20402 105725101 0 PIONEER ST CHINO CA 91710

20403 101316101 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20404 101623217 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20405 101625102 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20406 101633104 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20407 101633106 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20408 101649104 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20409 101650102 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20410 101650107 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20411 101652108 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20412 101652178 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20413 101658102 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20414 101658119 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20415 101907133 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20416 101908102 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20417 102210112 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20418 102560101 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20419 102804101 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20420 102208213 4042 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20421 101312105 11412 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20422 101312106 11424 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20423 101312107 11436 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20424 101312108 11448 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20425 101312109 11458 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20426 101312112 11482 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20427 101312113 11494 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20428 101315108 11548 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20429 101315109 11558 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20430 101315126 11622 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20431 101324125 11630 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20432 101323135 11655 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20433 101324126 11656 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20434 101324127 11670 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20435 101323134 11673 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20436 101323133 11675 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20437 101331119 11730 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20438 101332102 11771 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20439 101331120 11772 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20440 101332101 11777 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20441 101331121 11792 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20442 101330102 11804 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20443 101333105 11807 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20444 101333118 11821 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20445 101330103 11830 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20446 101333104 11843 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20447 101330104 11860 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20448 101333103 11863 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20449 101330105 11864 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 401 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 471 of 1130



20450 101330106 11874 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20451 101333119 11881 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20452 101348101 11912 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20453 101348102 11928 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20454 101348103 11946 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20455 101348104 11966 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20456 101348418 11992 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20457 101346116 12005 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20458 101349101 12006 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20459 101346115 12015 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20460 101349102 12016 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20461 101349103 12020 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20462 101346114 12025 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20463 101349104 12030 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20464 101346113 12035 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20465 101349105 12042 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20466 101346112 12045 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20467 101349106 12052 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20468 101349107 12060 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20469 101346111 12061 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20470 101349108 12068 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20471 101349109 12080 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20472 101608102 12115 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20473 101607151 12205 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20474 101606301 12206 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20475 101606302 12218 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20476 101606303 12226 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20477 101606304 12234 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20478 101606305 12246 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20479 101607105 12251 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20480 101606306 12258 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20481 101607104 12265 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20482 101606307 12268 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20483 101607103 12279 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20484 101606119 12286 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20485 101606120 12298 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20486 101622103 12365 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20487 101622102 12381 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20488 101624101 12382 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20489 101622101 12389 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20490 101624102 12396 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20491 101624103 12414 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20492 101624104 12428 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20493 101624105 12442 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20494 101624106 12454 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20495 101624107 12468 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20496 101624108 12482 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20497 101653310 12610 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20498 101649103 12753 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20499 101652102 12766 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20500 101649102 12769 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 402 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 472 of 1130



20501 101649101 12785 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20502 101652101 12792 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20503 101651101 12864 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20504 101908111 13000 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20505 101909101 13085 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20506 101925101 13108 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20507 101923107 13111 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20508 101925104 13118 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20509 101923106 13133 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20510 101925105 13134 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20511 101925106 13144 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20512 101923105 13151 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20513 101925107 13156 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20514 101925109 13180 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20515 101925110 13192 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20516 101924111 13203 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20517 101925112 13218 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20518 101924110 13219 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20519 101924109 13229 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20520 101924108 13241 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20521 101925113 13244 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20522 101924107 13255 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20523 101924106 13267 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20524 101938101 13400 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20525 101938102 13400 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20526 101939101 13400 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20527 101939102 13400 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20528 101956102 13400 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20529 102210111 13725 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20530 102207117 13750 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20531 102207115 13780 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20532 102210105 13889 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20533 102224106 13925 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20534 102224105 14035 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20535 102242118 14101 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20536 102242120 14135 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20537 102242121 14165 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20538 102242113 14245 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20539 102242122 14275 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20540 102242124 14315 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20541 102242123 14335 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20542 102242112 14351 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20543 102242116 14351 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20544 102242117 14365 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20545 102258104 14452 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20546 102255103 14485 PIPELINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20547 102523105 0 PIPELINE RD CHINO CA 91710

20548 102525137 0 PIPELINE RD CHINO CA 91710

20549 102525138 0 PIPELINE RD CHINO CA 91710

20550 101630119 3551 PLACENTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20551 101630117 3610 PLACENTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 403 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 473 of 1130



20552 101631117 3625 PLACENTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20553 101631108 3630 PLACENTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20554 101631118 3655 PLACENTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20555 101631109 3668 PLACENTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20556 101632104 3716 PLACENTIA RD CHINO CA 91710

20557 101632204 3732 PLACENTIA RD CHINO CA 91710

20558 101632103 3738 PLACENTIA RD CHINO CA 91710

20559 101632205 3757 PLACENTIA RD CHINO CA 91710

20560 101632102 3766 PLACENTIA RD CHINO CA 91710

20561 101632206 3767 PLACENTIA RD CHINO CA 91710

20562 101632101 3788 PLACENTIA RD CHINO CA 91710

20563 101509404 5756 PLYMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20564 101509307 5763 PLYMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20565 101509403 5768 PLYMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20566 101509308 5773 PLYMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20567 101509402 5780 PLYMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20568 101509309 5783 PLYMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20569 101509401 5792 PLYMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20570 101509310 5793 PLYMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20571 105126122 6703 POINSETTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20572 105126121 6706 POINSETTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20573 105126123 6713 POINSETTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20574 105126120 6716 POINSETTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20575 105126124 6723 POINSETTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20576 105126119 6726 POINSETTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20577 105126125 6733 POINSETTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20578 105126118 6736 POINSETTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20579 105126126 6743 POINSETTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20580 105126117 6746 POINSETTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20581 105126127 6753 POINSETTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20582 105126116 6756 POINSETTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20583 105126128 6763 POINSETTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20584 105126115 6766 POINSETTIA CT CHINO CA 91710

20585 101634149 4001 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20586 101634148 4004 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20587 101634147 4016 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20588 101634150 4023 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20589 101634151 4035 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20590 101634146 4038 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20591 101634152 4047 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20592 101634145 4050 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20593 101634153 4059 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20594 101634154 4061 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20595 101634144 4062 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20596 101634155 4073 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20597 101634143 4074 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20598 101634156 4085 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20599 101634157 4097 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20600 101635229 4101 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20601 101635228 4104 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20602 101635230 4113 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 404 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 474 of 1130



20603 101635227 4116 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20604 101635231 4125 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20605 101635226 4128 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20606 101635225 4136 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20607 101635232 4137 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20608 101635224 4148 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20609 101635223 4154 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20610 101635233 4159 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20611 101635234 4161 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20612 101635222 4166 POLK CT CHINO CA 91710

20613 101638133 4401 POLK ST CHINO CA 91710

20614 101638146 4404 POLK ST CHINO CA 91710

20615 101638145 4412 POLK ST CHINO CA 91710

20616 101638134 4413 POLK ST CHINO CA 91710

20617 101638144 4424 POLK ST CHINO CA 91710

20618 101638135 4425 POLK ST CHINO CA 91710

20619 101638143 4436 POLK ST CHINO CA 91710

20620 101638136 4437 POLK ST CHINO CA 91710

20621 101638142 4448 POLK ST CHINO CA 91710

20622 101638137 4449 POLK ST CHINO CA 91710

20623 101638141 4460 POLK ST CHINO CA 91710

20624 101638138 4461 POLK ST CHINO CA 91710

20625 101638140 4472 POLK ST CHINO CA 91710

20626 101638139 4473 POLK ST CHINO CA 91710

20627 101952165 0 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20628 101952166 0 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20629 101952126 13507 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20630 101952127 13512 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20631 101952125 13515 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20632 101952128 13520 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20633 101952124 13523 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20634 101952129 13528 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20635 101952123 13531 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20636 101952130 13536 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20637 101952122 13539 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20638 101952131 13544 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20639 101952121 13547 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20640 101952132 13552 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20641 101952120 13555 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20642 101952133 13560 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20643 101952119 13563 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20644 101952134 13568 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20645 101952118 13571 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20646 101952135 13576 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20647 101952117 13579 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20648 101952136 13584 POPPY PL CHINO CA 91710

20649 101509101 5708 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20650 101509202 5717 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20651 101509203 5729 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20652 101509204 5739 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20653 101509205 5749 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 405 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 475 of 1130



20654 101509304 5756 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20655 101509206 5759 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20656 101509303 5768 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20657 101509207 5769 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20658 101509208 5779 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20659 101509302 5780 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20660 101509209 5789 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20661 101509301 5792 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20662 101510125 5803 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20663 101510139 5804 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20664 101510126 5813 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20665 101510127 5823 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20666 101510128 5833 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20667 101510134 5834 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20668 101510129 5843 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20669 101510130 5853 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20670 101510133 5854 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20671 101510131 5863 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20672 101510132 5864 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20673 101511101 5913 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20674 101511604 5914 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20675 101511102 5923 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20676 101511603 5926 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20677 101511103 5933 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20678 101511104 5943 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20679 101511105 5953 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20680 101511106 5963 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20681 101511503 5964 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20682 101511107 5973 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20683 101511108 5983 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20684 101511109 5993 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20685 101511110 6009 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20686 101511111 6017 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20687 101511112 6027 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20688 101511113 6037 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20689 101511114 6047 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20690 101511115 6057 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20691 101511116 6067 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20692 101511117 6077 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20693 101511118 6087 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20694 101510136 12203 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20695 101510137 12204 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20696 101510135 12223 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20697 101510138 12224 PORTSMOUTH ST CHINO CA 91710

20698 105232169 6505 POTOMAC DR CHINO CA 91710

20699 105232170 6519 POTOMAC DR CHINO CA 91710

20700 105232171 6531 POTOMAC DR CHINO CA 91710

20701 105232172 6545 POTOMAC DR CHINO CA 91710

20702 105232173 6557 POTOMAC DR CHINO CA 91710

20703 102016320 6432 POTOMAC RIVER CT CHINO CA 91710

20704 102016311 6433 POTOMAC RIVER CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 406 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 476 of 1130



20705 102016319 6444 POTOMAC RIVER CT CHINO CA 91710

20706 102016312 6445 POTOMAC RIVER CT CHINO CA 91710

20707 102016318 6456 POTOMAC RIVER CT CHINO CA 91710

20708 102016313 6457 POTOMAC RIVER CT CHINO CA 91710

20709 102016317 6468 POTOMAC RIVER CT CHINO CA 91710

20710 102016314 6469 POTOMAC RIVER CT CHINO CA 91710

20711 102016315 6471 POTOMAC RIVER CT CHINO CA 91710

20712 102016316 6480 POTOMAC RIVER CT CHINO CA 91710

20713 105539105 0 PRAIRIE SMOKE RD CHINO CA 91710

20714 105539106 0 PRAIRIE SMOKE RD CHINO CA 91710

20715 101941209 13313 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20716 101941106 13316 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20717 101941208 13325 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20718 101941107 13328 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20719 101941108 13330 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20720 101941207 13337 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20721 101941109 13342 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20722 101941206 13349 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20723 101941205 13351 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20724 101941204 13363 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20725 101941110 13364 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20726 101941203 13375 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20727 101941111 13376 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20728 101941202 13387 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20729 101941112 13388 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20730 101941201 13399 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20731 101940147 13402 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20732 101940148 13410 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20733 101940149 13420 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20734 101940312 13421 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20735 101940150 13430 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20736 101940151 13440 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20737 101940311 13443 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20738 101940152 13450 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20739 101940310 13451 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20740 101940133 13460 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20741 101940309 13461 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20742 101940134 13470 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20743 101940308 13471 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20744 101940135 13480 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20745 101940307 13481 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20746 101940136 13490 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20747 101940306 13491 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20748 101955501 13510 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20749 101955316 13511 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20750 101955502 13520 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20751 101955315 13521 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20752 101955503 13530 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20753 101955314 13531 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20754 101955309 13533 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20755 101955148 13544 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 407 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 477 of 1130



20756 101955308 13545 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20757 101955149 13556 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20758 101955307 13557 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20759 101955150 13568 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20760 101955151 13572 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20761 101955403 13573 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20762 101955402 13585 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20763 101955152 13586 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20764 101955401 13597 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20765 101954103 13598 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20766 101954104 13620 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20767 101954222 13631 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20768 101954107 13640 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20769 101954221 13643 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20770 101954108 13652 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20771 101954220 13653 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20772 101954109 13664 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20773 101954219 13665 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20774 101954110 13676 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20775 101954218 13677 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20776 101954111 13688 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20777 101954217 13689 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20778 101954112 13690 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20779 101954216 13691 PRECIADO AVE CHINO CA 91710

20780 102107104 6220 PRESCOTT AVE CHINO CA 91710

20781 102107112 6225 PRESCOTT AVE CHINO CA 91710

20782 102107105 6240 PRESCOTT AVE CHINO CA 91710

20783 102107111 6255 PRESCOTT AVE CHINO CA 91710

20784 102107106 6260 PRESCOTT AVE CHINO CA 91710

20785 102107110 6261 PRESCOTT AVE CHINO CA 91710

20786 102108103 6301 PRESCOTT CT CHINO CA 91710

20787 102108104 6311 PRESCOTT CT CHINO CA 91710

20788 102108105 6321 PRESCOTT CT CHINO CA 91710

20789 102108106 6331 PRESCOTT CT CHINO CA 91710

20790 102108119 6332 PRESCOTT CT CHINO CA 91710

20791 102108107 6341 PRESCOTT CT CHINO CA 91710

20792 102108118 6342 PRESCOTT CT CHINO CA 91710

20793 102108108 6351 PRESCOTT CT CHINO CA 91710

20794 102108117 6352 PRESCOTT CT CHINO CA 91710

20795 102108109 6361 PRESCOTT CT CHINO CA 91710

20796 102108116 6362 PRESCOTT CT CHINO CA 91710

20797 102108110 6371 PRESCOTT CT CHINO CA 91710

20798 102108115 6372 PRESCOTT CT CHINO CA 91710

20799 102108111 6381 PRESCOTT CT CHINO CA 91710

20800 102108114 6382 PRESCOTT CT CHINO CA 91710

20801 102108112 6391 PRESCOTT CT CHINO CA 91710

20802 102108113 6392 PRESCOTT CT CHINO CA 91710

20803 102108168 6405 PRESCOTT ST CHINO CA 91710

20804 102108167 6406 PRESCOTT ST CHINO CA 91710

20805 102108169 6417 PRESCOTT ST CHINO CA 91710

20806 102108166 6418 PRESCOTT ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 408 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 478 of 1130



20807 102108170 6429 PRESCOTT ST CHINO CA 91710

20808 102108165 6430 PRESCOTT ST CHINO CA 91710

20809 102108171 6441 PRESCOTT ST CHINO CA 91710

20810 102108164 6442 PRESCOTT ST CHINO CA 91710

20811 102108172 6453 PRESCOTT ST CHINO CA 91710

20812 102108163 6454 PRESCOTT ST CHINO CA 91710

20813 105531156 8272 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20814 105533180 8359 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20815 105533181 8361 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20816 105534152 8362 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

20817 105533182 8365 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20818 105533183 8369 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20819 105534124 8372 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20820 105533184 8377 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20821 105533185 8381 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20822 105534127 8382 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20823 105533186 8385 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20824 105533187 8389 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20825 105534130 8392 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20826 105534306 8402 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20827 105533301 8407 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20828 105533302 8411 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20829 105534321 8412 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20830 105533303 8415 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20831 105533304 8419 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20832 105534324 8422 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20833 105533305 8423 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20834 105533314 8427 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20835 105533315 8429 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20836 105533316 8431 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20837 105534327 8432 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20838 105533317 8433 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20839 105533318 8439 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20840 105534328 8442 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20841 105533319 8443 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20842 105533320 8447 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20843 105534329 8452 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20844 105533263 8461 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20845 105534330 8462 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20846 105555142 15839 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20847 105548256 15868 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

20848 105548255 15878 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

20849 105548254 15888 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

20850 105544329 15908 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20851 105548253 15910 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

20852 105544328 15912 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20853 105544327 15914 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20854 105545148 15915 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20855 105544326 15918 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20856 105548252 15920 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

20857 105544325 15922 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

Page 409 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 479 of 1130



20858 105544324 15924 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20859 105544323 15928 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20860 105548251 15930 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

20861 105548250 15938 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

20862 105739112 16379 PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

20863 105126136 6703 PRIMOSE CT CHINO CA 91710

20864 105126135 6706 PRIMROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

20865 105126137 6713 PRIMROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

20866 105126134 6716 PRIMROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

20867 105126138 6723 PRIMROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

20868 105126133 6726 PRIMROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

20869 105126139 6733 PRIMROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

20870 105126132 6736 PRIMROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

20871 105126140 6743 PRIMROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

20872 105126131 6746 PRIMROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

20873 105126141 6753 PRIMROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

20874 105126130 6756 PRIMROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

20875 105126142 6763 PRIMROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

20876 105126129 6766 PRIMROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

20877 102627123 0 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20878 102627124 0 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20879 102627150 0 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20880 102627287 0 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20881 102627288 0 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20882 102627214 6148 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20883 102627228 6161 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20884 102627215 6162 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20885 102627227 6169 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20886 102627216 6170 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20887 102627226 6175 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20888 102627217 6178 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20889 102627225 6183 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20890 102627218 6186 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20891 102627224 6191 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20892 102627219 6194 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20893 102627223 6199 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20894 102627220 6202 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20895 102627222 6207 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20896 102627221 6210 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20897 102627113 6224 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20898 102627114 6227 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20899 102627112 6234 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20900 102627115 6237 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20901 102627111 6244 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20902 102627116 6247 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20903 102627110 6252 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20904 102627117 6255 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20905 102628135 6260 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20906 102628134 6270 PRINCETON ST CHINO CA 91710

20907 105102123 12205 PROVIDENCE PL CHINO CA 91710

20908 105102124 12208 PROVIDENCE PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 410 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 480 of 1130



20909 105102122 12215 PROVIDENCE PL CHINO CA 91710

20910 105102125 12218 PROVIDENCE PL CHINO CA 91710

20911 105102121 12225 PROVIDENCE PL CHINO CA 91710

20912 105102126 12228 PROVIDENCE PL CHINO CA 91710

20913 105102120 12235 PROVIDENCE PL CHINO CA 91710

20914 105102127 12238 PROVIDENCE PL CHINO CA 91710

20915 105102119 12245 PROVIDENCE PL CHINO CA 91710

20916 105102128 12248 PROVIDENCE PL CHINO CA 91710

20917 105361287 0 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20918 102621117 14509 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20919 102621116 14511 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20920 102621119 14517 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20921 102621118 14519 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20922 102621122 14521 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20923 102621121 14523 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20924 102621120 14525 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20925 102616208 14540 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20926 102616210 14544 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20927 102621106 14547 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20928 102616212 14548 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20929 102621107 14549 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20930 102621108 14551 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20931 102616214 14552 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20932 102621109 14555 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20933 102616222 14556 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20934 102621110 14559 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20935 102616224 14560 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20936 102621111 14563 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20937 102616226 14564 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20938 102621254 14565 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20939 102616228 14568 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20940 102621255 14569 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20941 102616235 14570 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20942 102616236 14572 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20943 102621256 14573 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20944 102616238 14576 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20945 102621257 14577 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20946 102616240 14580 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20947 102621232 14581 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20948 102616242 14584 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20949 102621231 14585 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20950 102616250 14588 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20951 102621230 14589 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20952 102616252 14592 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20953 102621229 14593 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20954 102616254 14596 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20955 102621226 14599 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20956 102616256 14600 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20957 102621227 14601 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20958 102616263 14602 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20959 102621228 14603 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 411 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 481 of 1130



20960 102621223 14607 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20961 102621224 14609 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20962 102621225 14611 PURDUE AVE CHINO CA 91710

20963 105523107 0 QUALITY WAY CHINO CA 91708

20964 105524117 0 QUALITY WAY CHINO CA 91708

20965 105524118 0 QUALITY WAY CHINO CA 91708

20966 105523108 16000 QUALITY WAY CHINO CA 91708

20967 105523109 16000 QUALITY WAY CHINO CA 91708

20968 105553203 16000 QUALITY WAY CHINO CA 91708

20969 105535149 8526 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20970 105535148 8532 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20971 105535173 8533 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20972 105535147 8538 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20973 105535172 8539 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20974 105535146 8548 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20975 105535171 8549 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20976 105535145 8556 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20977 105535170 8557 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20978 105535144 8562 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20979 105535169 8563 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20980 105535143 8570 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20981 105535168 8571 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20982 105535142 8578 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20983 105535167 8579 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20984 105535141 8582 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20985 105535166 8583 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20986 105535140 8590 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20987 105535165 8591 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20988 105535139 8598 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20989 105535138 8602 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20990 105535137 8610 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20991 105535136 8618 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20992 105535135 8619 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20993 105556127 8646 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20994 105556126 8647 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20995 105556128 8652 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20996 105556125 8653 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20997 105556129 8658 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20998 105556124 8659 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

20999 105556130 8662 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21000 105556123 8663 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21001 105556131 8668 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21002 105556132 8676 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21003 105556122 8677 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21004 105556133 8682 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21005 105556121 8683 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21006 105556134 8690 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21007 105556120 8691 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21008 105556135 8698 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21009 105556119 8699 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21010 105556118 8705 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 412 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 482 of 1130



21011 105556136 8706 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21012 105556117 8715 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21013 105556137 8716 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21014 105556116 8721 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21015 105556138 8722 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21016 105556115 8729 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21017 105556139 8730 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21018 105556114 8735 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21019 105556140 8736 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21020 105556141 8742 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21021 105556113 8743 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21022 105556142 8750 QUIET WOODS ST CHINO CA 91708

21023 105150364 0 QUINCE AVE CHINO CA 91710

21024 105150365 0 QUINCE AVE CHINO CA 91710

21025 105150369 0 QUINCE AVE CHINO CA 91710

21026 101964233 0 RAINEIR CT CHINO CA 91710

21027 101964235 0 RAINEIR CT CHINO CA 91710

21028 101964232 4302 RAINIER CT CHINO CA 91710

21029 101964231 4312 RAINIER CT CHINO CA 91710

21030 101964221 4321 RAINIER CT CHINO CA 91710

21031 101964230 4322 RAINIER CT CHINO CA 91710

21032 101964222 4331 RAINIER CT CHINO CA 91710

21033 101964229 4332 RAINIER CT CHINO CA 91710

21034 101964228 4342 RAINIER CT CHINO CA 91710

21035 101964227 4352 RAINIER CT CHINO CA 91710

21036 101964226 4362 RAINIER CT CHINO CA 91710

21037 101964225 4372 RAINIER CT CHINO CA 91710

21038 101964224 4382 RAINIER CT CHINO CA 91710

21039 101964223 4392 RAINIER CT CHINO CA 91710

21040 101550114 12834 RAINTREE CT CHINO CA 91710

21041 101550206 12843 RAINTREE CT CHINO CA 91710

21042 101550115 12844 RAINTREE CT CHINO CA 91710

21043 101550205 12853 RAINTREE CT CHINO CA 91710

21044 101550116 12854 RAINTREE CT CHINO CA 91710

21045 101550204 12863 RAINTREE CT CHINO CA 91710

21046 101550117 12864 RAINTREE CT CHINO CA 91710

21047 101550203 12873 RAINTREE CT CHINO CA 91710

21048 101550118 12874 RAINTREE CT CHINO CA 91710

21049 101550202 12883 RAINTREE CT CHINO CA 91710

21050 101550119 12884 RAINTREE CT CHINO CA 91710

21051 101550201 12893 RAINTREE CT CHINO CA 91710

21052 101550120 12894 RAINTREE CT CHINO CA 91710

21053 102014312 12905 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21054 102014573 12906 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21055 102014311 12917 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21056 102014574 12918 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21057 102014310 12929 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21058 102014575 12930 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21059 102014309 12941 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21060 102014576 12942 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21061 102014308 12953 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 413 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 483 of 1130



21062 102014577 12954 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21063 102014307 12965 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21064 102014578 12966 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21065 102015146 13015 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21066 102015147 13016 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21067 102015145 13023 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21068 102015148 13024 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21069 102015144 13031 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21070 102015149 13036 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21071 102015150 13048 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21072 102015143 13049 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21073 102015151 13050 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21074 102015142 13057 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21075 102015152 13062 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21076 102015141 13065 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21077 102015140 13073 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21078 102015153 13074 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21079 102015108 13085 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21080 102015109 13086 RAINTREE PL CHINO CA 91710

21081 101309103 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21082 101309104 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21083 101321107 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21084 101336102 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21085 101336109 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21086 101609108 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21087 101610105 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21088 101611188 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21089 101911102 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21090 101911168 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21091 101912238 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21092 101912250 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21093 101912251 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21094 101913115 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21095 101919109 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21096 101944106 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21097 101951104 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21098 102246110 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21099 102512108 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21100 102515119 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21101 102520105 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21102 102520106 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21103 102521122 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21104 102545206 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21105 102547202 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21106 102552427 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21107 102552439 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21108 102552441 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21109 102552443 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21110 102552445 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21111 102552447 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21112 102552449 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 414 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 484 of 1130



21113 102552451 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21114 102552453 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21115 102552455 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21116 102552457 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21117 102552459 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21118 101611142 1275 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21119 101306201 11411 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21120 101309102 11417 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21121 101318108 11511 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21122 101318109 11515 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21123 101318107 11525 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21124 101318106 11535 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21125 101318105 11543 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21126 101317107 11544 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21127 101318104 11565 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21128 101317108 11566 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21129 101318103 11575 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21130 101318102 11587 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21131 101318101 11595 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21132 101321111 11607 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21133 101321110 11623 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21134 101321118 11633 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21135 101321119 11637 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21136 101321108 11659 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21137 101321106 11677 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21138 101336108 11725 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21139 101336107 11737 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21140 101336106 11743 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21141 101335129 11744 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21142 101336105 11757 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21143 101335126 11766 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21144 101336104 11771 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21145 101335127 11774 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21146 101336103 11785 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21147 101335128 11788 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21148 101336101 11795 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21149 101334106 11802 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21150 101334107 11814 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21151 101334113 11838 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21152 101344102 11906 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21153 101343102 11941 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21154 101343101 11971 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21155 101342116 12075 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21156 101609109 12100 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21157 101609110 12150 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21158 101611124 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21159 101611125 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21160 101611126 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21161 101611127 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21162 101611128 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21163 101611129 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 415 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 485 of 1130



21164 101611130 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21165 101611131 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21166 101611132 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21167 101611133 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21168 101611134 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21169 101611135 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21170 101611136 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21171 101611137 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21172 101611138 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21173 101611139 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21174 101611140 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21175 101611141 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21176 101611143 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21177 101611144 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21178 101611145 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21179 101611146 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21180 101611147 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21181 101611148 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21182 101611149 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21183 101611150 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21184 101611151 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21185 101611152 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21186 101611153 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21187 101611154 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21188 101611155 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21189 101611156 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21190 101611157 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21191 101611158 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21192 101611159 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21193 101611160 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21194 101611161 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21195 101611162 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21196 101611163 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21197 101611164 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21198 101611165 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21199 101611166 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21200 101611167 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21201 101611168 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21202 101611169 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21203 101611170 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21204 101611171 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21205 101611172 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21206 101611173 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21207 101611174 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21208 101611175 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21209 101611176 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21210 101611177 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21211 101611178 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21212 101611179 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21213 101611180 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21214 101611181 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 416 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 486 of 1130



21215 101611182 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21216 101611183 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21217 101611184 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21218 101611185 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21219 101611186 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21220 101611187 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21221 101612110 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21222 101612111 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21223 101612112 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21224 101612113 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21225 101612114 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21226 101612115 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21227 101612116 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21228 101612117 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21229 101612118 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21230 101612119 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21231 101612120 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21232 101612121 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21233 101612122 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21234 101612123 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21235 101612124 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21236 101612125 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21237 101612126 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21238 101612127 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21239 101612128 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21240 101612129 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21241 101612130 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21242 101612131 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21243 101612132 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21244 101612133 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21245 101612134 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21246 101612135 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21247 101612136 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21248 101612137 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21249 101612138 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21250 101612139 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21251 101612140 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21252 101612141 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21253 101612142 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21254 101612143 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21255 101612144 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21256 101612145 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21257 101612146 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21258 101612147 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21259 101612148 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21260 101612149 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21261 101612150 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21262 101612151 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21263 101612152 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21264 101612153 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21265 101612154 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 417 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 487 of 1130



21266 101612155 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21267 101612156 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21268 101612157 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21269 101612158 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21270 101612159 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21271 101612160 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21272 101612161 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21273 101612162 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21274 101612163 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21275 101612164 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21276 101612165 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21277 101612166 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21278 101612167 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21279 101612168 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21280 101612169 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21281 101612170 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21282 101612171 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21283 101612172 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21284 101612173 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21285 101612174 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21286 101612175 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21287 101612176 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21288 101612177 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21289 101612178 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21290 101612179 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21291 101612180 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21292 101612181 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21293 101612182 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21294 101612183 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21295 101612184 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21296 101612185 12175 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21297 101609471 12180 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21298 101610103 12212 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21299 101618236 12345 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21300 101618232 12373 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21301 101618231 12387 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21302 101618230 12395 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21303 101618229 12405 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21304 101618228 12419 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21305 101618227 12427 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21306 101620103 12446 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21307 101618226 12447 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21308 101618225 12455 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21309 101620129 12456 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21310 101618224 12475 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21311 101638116 12530 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21312 101638117 12540 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21313 101638118 12552 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21314 101638119 12562 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21315 101638120 12574 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21316 101638121 12582 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 418 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 488 of 1130



21317 101637101 12608 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21318 101637608 12628 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21319 101637609 12638 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21320 101637610 12648 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21321 101637611 12658 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21322 101637612 12668 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21323 101637613 12688 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21324 101637614 12698 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21325 101646140 12705 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21326 101648301 12710 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21327 101648302 12720 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21328 101646139 12725 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21329 101648303 12730 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21330 101646138 12739 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21331 101646137 12747 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21332 101648205 12750 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21333 101646136 12759 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21334 101648206 12760 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21335 101646135 12767 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21336 101648207 12770 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21337 101646134 12779 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21338 101648208 12780 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21339 101646133 12787 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21340 101648209 12790 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21341 101646132 12801 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21342 101647501 12804 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21343 101646131 12809 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21344 101647502 12810 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21345 101646130 12817 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21346 101647503 12818 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21347 101647504 12828 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21348 101646129 12831 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21349 101647505 12838 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21350 101646128 12839 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21351 101647506 12848 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21352 101646127 12851 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21353 101647507 12858 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21354 101646126 12861 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21355 101647508 12866 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21356 101646125 12875 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21357 101647509 12876 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21358 101647510 12886 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21359 101911114 12926 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21360 101911115 12934 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21361 101914107 12937 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21362 101911116 12946 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21363 101914106 12947 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21364 101911117 12956 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21365 101914118 12957 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21366 101911118 12970 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21367 101914103 12975 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 419 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 489 of 1130



21368 101911119 12980 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21369 101914102 12985 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21370 101911120 12992 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21371 101914101 12995 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21372 101914119 13049 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21373 101945116 13333 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21374 101945117 13375 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21375 101951105 13555 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21376 101953114 13616 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21377 101953108 13626 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21378 101953112 13636 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21379 101953113 13646 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21380 102211109 13710 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21381 102211115 13760 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21382 102211112 13770 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21383 102212112 13790 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21384 102213105 13851 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21385 102212111 13860 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21386 102213106 13875 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21387 102217141 13905 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21388 102217142 13905 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21389 102217143 13905 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21390 102217144 13905 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21391 102217145 13905 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21392 102217146 13905 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21393 102217147 13905 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21394 102217148 13905 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21395 102217149 13905 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21396 102217150 13905 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21397 102217151 13905 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21398 102217152 13905 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21399 102217171 13905 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21400 102217153 13933 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21401 102217154 13933 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21402 102217155 13933 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21403 102217156 13933 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21404 102217157 13933 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21405 102217158 13933 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21406 102217159 13933 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21407 102217160 13933 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21408 102217161 13933 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21409 102217162 13933 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21410 102217209 13941 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21411 102217210 13941 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21412 102217211 13941 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21413 102217212 13941 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21414 102217213 13941 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21415 102217214 13941 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21416 102217215 13941 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21417 102217216 13941 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21418 102217217 13941 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 420 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 490 of 1130



21419 102217218 13941 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21420 102217231 13945 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21421 102217219 13949 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21422 102217220 13949 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21423 102217221 13949 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21424 102217222 13949 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21425 102217223 13949 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21426 102217224 13949 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21427 102217225 13949 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21428 102217226 13949 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21429 102217227 13949 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21430 102217228 13949 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21431 102221106 13950 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21432 102217229 13953 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21433 102217230 13961 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21434 102217201 13963 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21435 102217202 13963 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21436 102217203 13963 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21437 102217204 13963 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21438 102217205 13963 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21439 102217206 13963 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21440 102217207 13963 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21441 102217208 13963 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21442 102217163 13971 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21443 102217164 13971 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21444 102217165 13971 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21445 102217166 13971 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21446 102217167 13971 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21447 102217168 13971 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21448 102217169 13971 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21449 102217170 13971 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21450 102217135 14023 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21451 102217137 14023 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21452 102244109 14120 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21453 102246104 14165 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21454 102245106 14211 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21455 102246107 14211 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21456 102245107 14235 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21457 102245103 14277 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21458 102254108 14310 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21459 102252131 14355 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21460 102252132 14365 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21461 102252108 14395 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21462 102254109 14480 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21463 102513202 14529 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21464 102513204 14549 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21465 102513211 14589 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21466 102513212 14605 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21467 102513205 14611 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21468 102513206 14659 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21469 102513213 14671 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 421 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 491 of 1130



21470 102513207 14705 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21471 102521123 14726 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21472 102521124 14740 RAMONA AVE CHINO CA 91710

21473 101916265 0 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21474 101916247 4801 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21475 101916248 4802 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21476 101916246 4805 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21477 101916249 4806 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21478 101916245 4809 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21479 101916250 4810 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21480 101916244 4813 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21481 101916251 4814 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21482 101916243 4817 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21483 101916242 4821 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21484 101916127 4825 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21485 101916138 4826 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21486 101916126 4829 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21487 101916139 4830 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21488 101916125 4833 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21489 101916140 4834 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21490 101916124 4837 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21491 101916141 4838 RANCH RD CHINO CA 91710

21492 102020140 13201 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21493 102020141 13202 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21494 102020139 13211 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21495 102020142 13212 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21496 102020138 13221 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21497 102020143 13222 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21498 102020144 13232 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21499 102020156 13241 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21500 102020145 13242 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21501 102020155 13251 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21502 102020146 13252 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21503 102020154 13261 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21504 102020147 13262 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21505 102020153 13271 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21506 102020148 13272 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21507 102020152 13281 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21508 102020149 13282 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21509 102020151 13291 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21510 102020150 13292 RANCHO BERNARD CT CHINO CA 91710

21511 105533150 8346 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21512 105533151 8348 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21513 105533152 8350 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21514 105533153 8352 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21515 105533154 8356 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21516 105533155 8358 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21517 105533144 8359 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21518 105533156 8360 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21519 105533145 8361 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21520 105533157 8362 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

Page 422 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 492 of 1130



21521 105533146 8365 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21522 105533158 8366 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21523 105533159 8370 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21524 105533147 8371 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21525 105533160 8372 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21526 105533148 8373 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21527 105533161 8376 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21528 105533149 8377 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21529 105533258 8435 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21530 105533259 8439 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21531 105533260 8443 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21532 105533261 8447 RANGER LN CHINO CA 91708

21533 101934143 3491 RAWHIDE LN CHINO CA 91710

21534 101934144 3503 RAWHIDE LN CHINO CA 91710

21535 101934103 3515 RAWHIDE LN CHINO CA 91710

21536 101934104 3527 RAWHIDE LN CHINO CA 91710

21537 101934105 3539 RAWHIDE LN CHINO CA 91710

21538 101934106 3551 RAWHIDE LN CHINO CA 91710

21539 102161106 0 RED BARN CT CHINO CA 91710

21540 102009138 0 RED CEDAR WAY CHINO CA 91710

21541 102009141 0 RED CEDAR WAY CHINO CA 91710

21542 102009142 0 RED CEDAR WAY CHINO CA 91710

21543 102009143 0 RED CEDAR WAY CHINO CA 91710

21544 102009144 0 RED CEDAR WAY CHINO CA 91710

21545 102009145 0 RED CEDAR WAY CHINO CA 91710

21546 102009128 12948 RED CEDAR WAY CHINO CA 91710

21547 102009129 12951 RED CEDAR WAY CHINO CA 91710

21548 102009130 12957 RED CEDAR WAY CHINO CA 91710

21549 102009127 12960 RED CEDAR WAY CHINO CA 91710

21550 102009126 12968 RED CEDAR WAY CHINO CA 91710

21551 102009125 12990 RED CEDAR WAY CHINO CA 91710

21552 102009122 12993 RED CEDAR WAY CHINO CA 91710

21553 102009123 12999 RED CEDAR WAY CHINO CA 91710

21554 102009124 13002 RED CEDAR WAY CHINO CA 91710

21555 102103109 0 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21556 102103202 0 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21557 102103203 0 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21558 102103204 0 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21559 102103205 13737 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21560 102103110 13756 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21561 102103121 13766 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21562 102103120 13790 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21563 102103113 13792 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21564 102103201 13793 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21565 102114215 13821 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21566 102114218 13851 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21567 102114220 13855 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21568 102114222 13859 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21569 102114224 13863 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21570 102114226 13867 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21571 102114219 13881 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 423 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 493 of 1130



21572 102114221 13885 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21573 102114223 13889 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21574 102114225 13893 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21575 102114227 13897 REDWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91710

21576 102057117 13640 REDWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

21577 102057109 13655 REDWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

21578 102057118 13660 REDWOOD CT CHINO CA 91710

21579 105742130 0 REFLECTION ST CHINO CA 91708

21580 105742131 0 REFLECTION ST CHINO CA 91708

21581 105742132 0 REFLECTION ST CHINO CA 91708

21582 105742133 0 REFLECTION ST CHINO CA 91708

21583 105742165 0 REFLECTION ST CHINO CA 91708

21584 102638115 14182 REGIS ST CHINO CA 91710

21585 102638116 14194 REGIS ST CHINO CA 91710

21586 102639111 14218 REGIS ST CHINO CA 91710

21587 102639112 14230 REGIS ST CHINO CA 91710

21588 102639113 14242 REGIS ST CHINO CA 91710

21589 102609104 0 REMINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

21590 105446104 0 REMINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

21591 105447104 0 REMINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

21592 105501101 0 REMINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

21593 105501102 0 REMINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

21594 105506101 0 REMINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

21595 105518102 0 REMINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

21596 107313106 0 REMINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

21597 107313107 0 REMINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

21598 105506102 8711 REMINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

21599 105449102 8975 REMINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

21600 105446106 8986 REMINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

21601 105449103 9129 REMINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

21602 107313104 9261 REMINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

21603 107313105 9261 REMINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

21604 107313108 9261 REMINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91708

21605 105504101 0 REMINGTON ST CHINO CA 91710

21606 105507101 0 REMINGTON ST CHINO CA 91710

21607 105203160 6803 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21608 105203163 6812 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21609 105203161 6813 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21610 105204115 6822 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21611 105203162 6825 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21612 105204114 6832 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21613 105204109 6833 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21614 105204113 6842 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21615 105204110 6843 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21616 105204112 6852 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21617 105204111 6853 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21618 102014587 12962 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21619 102014586 12963 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21620 102014585 12965 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21621 102014584 12973 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21622 102014588 12974 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 424 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 494 of 1130



21623 102014589 12976 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21624 102014590 12978 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21625 102015401 12982 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21626 102015402 12988 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21627 102015403 12992 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21628 102015404 12998 RENATO CT CHINO CA 91710

21629 105203180 6703 RENATO ST CHINO CA 91710

21630 105203179 6711 RENATO ST CHINO CA 91710

21631 105203178 6719 RENATO ST CHINO CA 91710

21632 105203177 6721 RENATO ST CHINO CA 91710

21633 101658123 12775 RESERVOIR AVE CHINO CA 91710

21634 101659208 12840 RESERVOIR AVE CHINO CA 91710

21635 101659111 12851 RESERVOIR AVE CHINO CA 91710

21636 101932115 13131 RESERVOIR AVE CHINO CA 91710

21637 101932114 13235 RESERVOIR AVE CHINO CA 91710

21638 101932113 13291 RESERVOIR AVE CHINO CA 91710

21639 105265159 0 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21640 105265248 6931 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21641 105265112 6934 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21642 105265249 6937 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21643 105265111 6940 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21644 105265110 6946 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21645 105265109 6952 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21646 105265108 6958 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21647 105265107 6964 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21648 105265250 6965 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21649 105265106 6970 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21650 105265251 6971 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21651 105265105 6976 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21652 105265252 6977 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21653 105265104 6982 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21654 105265253 6983 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21655 105265103 6988 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21656 105265254 6989 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21657 105265102 6994 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21658 105265101 6998 RESINA ST CHINO CA 91710

21659 105549147 0 RETREAT CT CHINO CA 91710

21660 105709177 0 RETREAT CT CHINO CA 91710

21661 105708220 16121 RETREAT CT CHINO CA 91708

21662 105708134 16197 RETREAT CT CHINO CA 91708

21663 105708133 16198 RETREAT CT CHINO CA 91708

21664 105709170 16206 RETREAT CT CHINO CA 91708

21665 105709171 16214 RETREAT CT CHINO CA 91708

21666 105709173 16215 RETREAT CT CHINO CA 91708

21667 105709172 16220 RETREAT CT CHINO CA 91708

21668 105708221 16129 RETREAT ST CHINO CA 91708

21669 105708222 16135 RETREAT ST CHINO CA 91708

21670 105708223 16143 RETREAT ST CHINO CA 91708

21671 105708224 16149 RETREAT ST CHINO CA 91708

21672 105709174 16207 RETREAT ST CHINO CA 91708

21673 101612205 4650 REVERE CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 425 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 495 of 1130



21674 101612206 4651 REVERE CT CHINO CA 91710

21675 101612204 4660 REVERE CT CHINO CA 91710

21676 101612207 4661 REVERE CT CHINO CA 91710

21677 101612203 4670 REVERE CT CHINO CA 91710

21678 101612202 4680 REVERE CT CHINO CA 91710

21679 101612209 4681 REVERE CT CHINO CA 91710

21680 101612201 4690 REVERE CT CHINO CA 91710

21681 101612210 4691 REVERE CT CHINO CA 91710

21682 101613107 4722 REVERE CT CHINO CA 91710

21683 101612208 4671 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21684 101613105 4702 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21685 101613138 4705 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21686 101613106 4712 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21687 101613139 4715 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21688 101613140 4725 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21689 101613108 4732 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21690 101613141 4735 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21691 101613109 4742 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21692 101613142 4745 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21693 101613110 4752 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21694 101613143 4755 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21695 101613111 4762 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21696 101613112 4772 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21697 101614115 4818 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21698 101614114 4828 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21699 101614113 4842 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21700 101614112 4852 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21701 101614111 4862 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21702 101614110 4874 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21703 101614109 4886 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21704 101503118 5110 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21705 101503117 5120 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21706 101503116 5130 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21707 101503201 5133 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21708 101503115 5140 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21709 101503114 5150 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21710 101503113 5160 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21711 101503202 5161 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21712 101503112 5170 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21713 101503111 5180 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21714 101503110 5190 REVERE ST CHINO CA 91710

21715 101913211 12920 RHODES PL CHINO CA 91710

21716 101913225 12931 RHODES PL CHINO CA 91710

21717 101913212 12938 RHODES PL CHINO CA 91710

21718 101913224 12941 RHODES PL CHINO CA 91710

21719 101913213 12948 RHODES PL CHINO CA 91710

21720 101913223 12949 RHODES PL CHINO CA 91710

21721 101913214 12956 RHODES PL CHINO CA 91710

21722 101913222 12957 RHODES PL CHINO CA 91710

21723 101913215 12958 RHODES PL CHINO CA 91710

21724 101913221 12975 RHODES PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 426 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 496 of 1130



21725 101913216 12976 RHODES PL CHINO CA 91710

21726 101913220 12983 RHODES PL CHINO CA 91710

21727 101913217 12986 RHODES PL CHINO CA 91710

21728 101913219 12993 RHODES PL CHINO CA 91710

21729 101913218 12994 RHODES PL CHINO CA 91710

21730 102615162 0 RICE AVE CHINO CA 91710

21731 102615163 0 RICE AVE CHINO CA 91710

21732 102615227 0 RICE AVE CHINO CA 91710

21733 102619167 0 RICE AVE CHINO CA 91710

21734 102619180 0 RICE AVE CHINO CA 91710

21735 102615105 14502 RICE AVE CHINO CA 91710

21736 102615104 14510 RICE AVE CHINO CA 91710

21737 102615103 14518 RICE AVE CHINO CA 91710

21738 102615102 14526 RICE AVE CHINO CA 91710

21739 102615101 14532 RICE AVE CHINO CA 91710

21740 102619165 14550 RICE AVE CHINO CA 91710

21741 102619164 14556 RICE AVE CHINO CA 91710

21742 102619163 14560 RICE AVE CHINO CA 91710

21743 102619162 14566 RICE AVE CHINO CA 91710

21744 102619161 14570 RICE AVE CHINO CA 91710

21745 101911171 0 RICHMOND ST CHINO CA 91710

21746 101911172 0 RICHMOND ST CHINO CA 91710

21747 105527103 0 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21748 105527104 0 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21749 105549145 0 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21750 105549146 0 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21751 105550106 0 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21752 105550124 0 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21753 105550174 0 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21754 105551182 0 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21755 105551250 0 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21756 105705107 0 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21757 105707106 0 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21758 105709122 0 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21759 105709124 0 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21760 105550153 16051 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21761 105550154 16057 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21762 105550155 16063 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21763 105550156 16069 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21764 105550157 16075 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21765 105550158 16081 RINCON MEADOWS AVE CHINO CA 91710

21766 105306240 13835 RIO BRAVO AVE CHINO CA 91710

21767 105306239 13841 RIO BRAVO AVE CHINO CA 91710

21768 105306241 13846 RIO BRAVO AVE CHINO CA 91710

21769 105306238 13847 RIO BRAVO AVE CHINO CA 91710

21770 105306242 13852 RIO BRAVO AVE CHINO CA 91710

21771 105306237 13855 RIO BRAVO AVE CHINO CA 91710

21772 105306243 13860 RIO BRAVO AVE CHINO CA 91710

21773 105306236 13861 RIO BRAVO AVE CHINO CA 91710

21774 101554130 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21775 101561208 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 427 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 497 of 1130



21776 101562204 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21777 101644311 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21778 101651104 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21779 101658116 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21780 101901104 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21781 101901105 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21782 101901108 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21783 101902101 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21784 101906102 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21785 101911104 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21786 102005324 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21787 102007112 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21788 102007113 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21789 102010156 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21790 102011102 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21791 102304107 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21792 102304109 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21793 102304111 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21794 102304112 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21795 102304113 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21796 102306126 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21797 102306207 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21798 102306209 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21799 102306212 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21800 102306213 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21801 102309101 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21802 102309103 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21803 102309104 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21804 105150106 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21805 105150136 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21806 105163352 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21807 105163446 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21808 105163447 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21809 105164360 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21810 105164361 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21811 105164362 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21812 105164363 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21813 105164364 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21814 105164365 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21815 105164366 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21816 105164367 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21817 105164368 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21818 105164369 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21819 105164370 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21820 105164371 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21821 105164372 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21822 105164373 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21823 105164374 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21824 105164375 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21825 105164376 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21826 105164377 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 428 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 498 of 1130



21827 105164378 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21828 105164379 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21829 105164380 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21830 105164381 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21831 105205108 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21832 102308112 2965 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21833 102308113 2975 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21834 102308117 2995 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21835 102306129 3001 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21836 102306113 3030 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21837 102306128 3031 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21838 102306127 3049 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21839 102306111 3050 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21840 102306125 3055 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21841 102306124 3095 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21842 102306108 3155 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21843 102306217 3195 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21844 102304117 3211 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21845 102304114 3215 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21846 102304102 3217 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21847 102305110 3220 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21848 102304103 3241 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21849 102305106 3242 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21850 102304104 3249 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21851 102305109 3260 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21852 102304105 3267 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21853 102304108 3285 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21854 102304106 3287 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21855 101901101 3319 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21856 101659209 3340 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21857 101901102 3349 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21858 101901103 3367 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21859 101902119 3443 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21860 101902104 3459 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21861 101658115 3460 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21862 101658122 3488 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21863 101902105 3489 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21864 101656112 3506 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21865 101656111 3536 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21866 101656110 3550 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21867 101656109 3556 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21868 101903104 3557 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21869 101903105 3583 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21870 101656122 3586 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21871 101903106 3593 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21872 101903107 3603 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21873 101656107 3606 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21874 101903108 3617 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21875 101656106 3624 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21876 101903109 3635 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21877 101903110 3647 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 429 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 499 of 1130



21878 101656119 3656 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21879 101903111 3675 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21880 101656120 3686 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21881 101903123 3689 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21882 101905114 3707 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21883 101655110 3708 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21884 101905115 3735 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21885 101655109 3746 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21886 101905118 3753 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21887 101655108 3756 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21888 101905117 3785 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21889 101655118 3786 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21890 101906101 3801 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21891 101655106 3806 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21892 101906103 3813 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21893 101655105 3826 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21894 101906218 3839 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21895 101655124 3844 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21896 101906219 3851 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21897 101906220 3861 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21898 101655123 3862 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21899 101906221 3871 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21900 101655102 3872 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21901 101906222 3881 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21902 101906223 3889 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21903 101907115 3915 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21904 101907107 3929 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21905 101907108 3953 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21906 101907109 3975 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21907 101907110 3983 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21908 101651102 3990 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21909 101651103 3990 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21910 101907111 3995 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21911 101907121 4039 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21912 101907124 4091 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21913 101907125 4091 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21914 101910105 4117 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21915 101650123 4136 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21916 101650111 4186 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21917 101650121 4186 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21918 101650109 4208 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21919 101650108 4226 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21920 101650106 4246 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21921 101650105 4256 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21922 101650104 4274 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21923 101650103 4290 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21924 101647115 4362 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21925 101911126 4397 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21926 101911125 4403 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21927 101911105 4413 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21928 101911106 4415 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 430 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 500 of 1130



21929 101911107 4423 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21930 101911108 4435 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21931 101911109 4445 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21932 101911110 4459 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21933 101911111 4471 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21934 101911112 4479 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21935 101911113 4489 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21936 101646124 4508 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21937 101914108 4511 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21938 101646123 4530 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21939 101914116 4535 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21940 101914115 4547 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21941 101646143 4552 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21942 101914111 4559 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21943 101646119 4576 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21944 101646141 4590 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21945 101913209 4603 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21946 101645125 4616 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21947 101645126 4616 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21948 101913210 4625 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21949 101645143 4632 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21950 101645122 4648 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21951 101913226 4653 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21952 101645121 4662 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21953 101645120 4670 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21954 101913227 4673 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21955 101645119 4684 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21956 101644318 4702 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21957 101916262 4721 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21958 101644316 4726 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21959 101644317 4750 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21960 101644315 4774 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21961 101644310 4790 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21962 101916102 4853 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21963 101916103 4867 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21964 101916104 4885 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21965 101565301 4980 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21966 101565111 5016 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21967 101565110 5024 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21968 101565109 5032 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21969 101565108 5044 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21970 101565107 5048 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21971 102002112 5053 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21972 101565106 5054 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21973 101565105 5062 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21974 102002311 5065 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21975 101565104 5070 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21976 101565103 5078 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21977 101565102 5086 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21978 101565101 5094 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21979 102002322 5103 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 431 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 501 of 1130



21980 101562207 5112 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21981 102003109 5137 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21982 102003110 5147 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21983 102003111 5163 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21984 102003310 5201 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21985 102003311 5215 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21986 101562205 5220 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21987 101562110 5246 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21988 102004110 5253 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21989 101562109 5258 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21990 102004111 5263 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21991 101561307 5338 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21992 102004319 5343 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21993 102005109 5343 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21994 101561211 5368 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21995 102005111 5385 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21996 102005112 5389 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21997 101561210 5390 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21998 101561209 5396 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

21999 102005113 5405 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22000 101561115 5426 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22001 101561114 5436 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22002 101561113 5446 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22003 102005323 5455 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22004 101561112 5456 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22005 101557824 5460 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22006 101561111 5464 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22007 101557305 5486 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22008 101557304 5496 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22009 102006109 5499 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22010 101557303 5506 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22011 102006110 5509 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22012 102006111 5511 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22013 101557302 5516 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22014 101557301 5526 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22015 102006310 5541 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22016 101557205 5544 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22017 101557204 5552 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22018 102006311 5553 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22019 101557203 5562 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22020 101557212 5584 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22021 102006323 5585 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22022 102007111 5599 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22023 101557826 5606 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22024 101557401 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22025 101557402 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22026 101557403 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22027 101557404 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22028 101557405 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22029 101557406 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22030 101557407 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 432 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 502 of 1130



22031 101557408 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22032 101557409 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22033 101557410 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22034 101557411 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22035 101557412 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22036 101557413 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22037 101557414 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22038 101557415 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22039 101557416 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22040 101557417 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22041 101557418 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22042 101557419 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22043 101557420 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22044 101557421 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22045 101557422 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22046 101557423 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22047 101557424 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22048 101557501 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22049 101557502 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22050 101557503 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22051 101557504 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22052 101557505 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22053 101557506 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22054 101557507 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22055 101557508 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22056 101557509 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22057 101557510 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22058 101557511 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22059 101557512 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22060 101557513 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22061 101557514 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22062 101557515 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22063 101557516 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22064 101557517 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22065 101557518 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22066 101557519 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22067 101557520 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22068 101557521 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22069 101557522 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22070 101557523 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22071 101557524 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22072 101557525 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22073 101557526 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22074 101557527 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22075 101557528 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22076 101557529 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22077 101557530 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22078 101557531 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22079 101557601 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22080 101557602 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22081 101557603 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 433 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 503 of 1130



22082 101557604 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22083 101557605 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22084 101557606 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22085 101557607 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22086 101557608 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22087 101557609 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22088 101557610 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22089 101557611 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22090 101557612 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22091 101557613 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22092 101557614 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22093 101557615 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22094 101557616 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22095 101557617 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22096 101557618 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22097 101557619 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22098 101557620 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22099 101557621 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22100 101557622 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22101 101557623 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22102 101557624 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22103 101557701 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22104 101557702 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22105 101557703 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22106 101557704 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22107 101557705 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22108 101557706 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22109 101557707 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22110 101557708 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22111 101557709 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22112 101557710 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22113 101557711 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22114 101557712 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22115 101557713 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22116 101557714 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22117 101557715 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22118 101557716 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22119 101557717 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22120 101557718 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22121 101557719 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22122 101557720 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22123 101557721 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22124 101557722 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22125 101557723 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22126 101557724 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22127 101557725 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22128 101557726 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22129 101557727 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22130 101557728 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22131 101557729 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22132 101557730 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 434 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 504 of 1130



22133 101557801 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22134 101557802 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22135 101557803 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22136 101557804 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22137 101557805 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22138 101557806 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22139 101557807 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22140 101557808 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22141 101557809 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22142 101557810 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22143 101557811 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22144 101557812 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22145 101557813 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22146 101557814 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22147 101557815 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22148 101557816 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22149 101557817 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22150 101557818 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22151 101557819 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22152 101557820 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22153 101557821 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22154 101557822 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22155 101557823 5640 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22156 101557827 5650 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22157 102007311 5663 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22158 101557828 5664 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22159 102007323 5677 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22160 101557829 5684 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22161 101556305 5702 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22162 102008252 5715 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22163 101556304 5720 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22164 102008253 5725 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22165 101556303 5740 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22166 101556302 5760 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22167 101556301 5766 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22168 102008301 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22169 102008302 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22170 102008303 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22171 102008304 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22172 102008305 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22173 102008306 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22174 102008307 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22175 102008308 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22176 102008309 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22177 102008310 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22178 102008311 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22179 102008312 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22180 102008313 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22181 102008314 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22182 102008315 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22183 102008316 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 435 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 505 of 1130



22184 102008317 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22185 102008318 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22186 102008319 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22187 102008320 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22188 102008321 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22189 102008322 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22190 102008323 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22191 102008324 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22192 102008325 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22193 102008326 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22194 102008327 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22195 102008328 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22196 102008329 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22197 102008330 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22198 102008331 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22199 102008332 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22200 102008333 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22201 102008334 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22202 102008335 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22203 102008336 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22204 102008337 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22205 102008338 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22206 102008339 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22207 102008340 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22208 102008341 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22209 102008342 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22210 102008343 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22211 102008344 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22212 102008345 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22213 102008346 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22214 102008347 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22215 102008348 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22216 102008349 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22217 102008350 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22218 102008351 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22219 102008352 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22220 102008353 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22221 102008354 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22222 102008355 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22223 102008356 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22224 102008357 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22225 102008358 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22226 102008359 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22227 102008360 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22228 102008361 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22229 102008362 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22230 102008363 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22231 102008364 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22232 102008401 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22233 102008402 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22234 102008403 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 436 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 506 of 1130



22235 102008404 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22236 102008405 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22237 102008406 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22238 102008407 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22239 102008408 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22240 102008409 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22241 102008410 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22242 102008411 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22243 102008412 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22244 102008413 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22245 102008414 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22246 102008415 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22247 102008416 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22248 102008417 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22249 102008418 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22250 102008419 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22251 102008420 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22252 102008421 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22253 102008422 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22254 102008423 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22255 102008424 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22256 102008425 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22257 102008426 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22258 102008427 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22259 102008428 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22260 102008429 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22261 102008430 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22262 102008431 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22263 102008432 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22264 102008433 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22265 102008434 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22266 102008435 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22267 102008436 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22268 102008437 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22269 102008438 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22270 102008439 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22271 102008440 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22272 102008441 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22273 102008442 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22274 102008443 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22275 102008444 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22276 102008445 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22277 102008446 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22278 102008447 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22279 102008448 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22280 102008449 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22281 102008450 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22282 102008451 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22283 102008452 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22284 102008453 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22285 102008454 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 437 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 507 of 1130



22286 102008455 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22287 102008456 5775 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22288 102009112 5829 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22289 102009113 5829 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22290 101555301 5832 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22291 102009102 5855 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22292 102009103 5865 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22293 102009104 5873 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22294 102009105 5891 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22295 102010134 5913 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22296 102010135 5925 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22297 102010157 5951 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22298 101554131 5980 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22299 102010146 5993 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22300 101553138 6010 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22301 102011101 6033 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22302 101553118 6040 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22303 101553117 6050 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22304 101553116 6090 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22305 102012119 6121 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22306 101551103 6132 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22307 101551128 6160 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22308 102012124 6173 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22309 101551129 6180 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22310 101551127 6210 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22311 102014501 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22312 102014503 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22313 102014505 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22314 102014507 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22315 102014509 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22316 102014511 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22317 102014513 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22318 102014515 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22319 102014517 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22320 102014519 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22321 102014521 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22322 102014523 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22323 102014525 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22324 102014527 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22325 102014529 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22326 102014531 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22327 102014533 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22328 102014535 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22329 102014537 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22330 102014539 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22331 102014541 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22332 102014543 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22333 102014545 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22334 102014547 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22335 102014549 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22336 102014551 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 438 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 508 of 1130



22337 102014553 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22338 102014555 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22339 102014557 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22340 102014559 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22341 102014561 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22342 102014563 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22343 102014566 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22344 102014567 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22345 102014569 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22346 102014571 6351 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22347 105202153 6613 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22348 105202155 6641 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22349 105164248 6648 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22350 105164249 6650 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22351 105202105 6691 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22352 105202106 6699 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22353 105205344 6925 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22354 105205345 6931 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22355 105205346 6937 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22356 105205347 6943 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22357 105205348 6949 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22358 105205349 6955 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22359 105205350 6963 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22360 105205351 6969 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22361 105205303 6985 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22362 105205302 6991 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22363 105205301 6997 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22364 105205106 7041 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22365 105205107 7049 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22366 105205109 7063 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22367 105205110 7075 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22368 102304109 0 RIVERSIDE DR CHINO CA 91710

22369 102308115 2971 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22370 102308114 2989 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22371 102308110 2993 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22372 102308116 2995 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22373 102308104 2999 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22374 102306118 3002 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22375 102308103 3003 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22376 102306117 3004 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22377 102308102 3005 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22378 102306116 3006 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22379 102306115 3008 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22380 102307133 3009 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22381 102306114 3010 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22382 102307132 3023 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22383 102306112 3040 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22384 102307131 3041 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22385 102306110 3072 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22386 102307129 3077 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22387 102306109 3090 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

Page 439 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 509 of 1130



22388 102307128 3093 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22389 102307124 3109 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22390 102307125 3133 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22391 102307126 3149 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22392 102307136 3173 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22393 102307139 3177 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22394 102307137 3186 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22395 102307138 3190 RIVERSIDE TER CHINO CA 91710

22396 102307130 13031 RIVERSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

22397 102307121 13037 RIVERSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

22398 105232142 13100 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22399 105232141 13101 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22400 105232143 13110 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22401 105232140 13111 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22402 105232144 13120 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22403 105232139 13121 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22404 105232145 13130 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22405 105232138 13131 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22406 105232146 13140 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22407 105232137 13141 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22408 105232147 13150 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22409 105232136 13151 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22410 105232148 13160 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22411 105232135 13161 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22412 105232149 13170 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22413 105232134 13171 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22414 105232133 13181 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22415 105232132 13191 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22416 105232131 13201 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22417 105232130 13213 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22418 105232129 13223 ROBIN CT CHINO CA 91710

22419 105201105 12916 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22420 105201178 12917 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22421 105201106 12926 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22422 105201177 12927 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22423 105201107 12936 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22424 105201176 12937 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22425 105201108 12946 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22426 105201175 12947 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22427 105201109 12956 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22428 105201174 12957 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22429 105201110 12966 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22430 105201173 12967 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22431 105201172 12977 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22432 105201111 12986 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22433 105201171 12987 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22434 105201112 12996 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22435 105201170 12997 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22436 105201113 13006 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22437 105201169 13007 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22438 105201114 13016 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 440 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 510 of 1130



22439 105201168 13017 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22440 105201115 13026 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22441 105201167 13027 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22442 105201116 13036 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22443 105201166 13037 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22444 105201117 13046 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22445 105201165 13047 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22446 105201118 13056 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22447 105201164 13057 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22448 105201119 13066 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22449 105201163 13067 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22450 105201120 13076 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22451 105201162 13077 ROBIN LN CHINO CA 91710

22452 102616209 14542 ROCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

22453 102616211 14546 ROCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

22454 102616213 14550 ROCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

22455 102616221 14554 ROCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

22456 102616223 14558 ROCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

22457 102616225 14562 ROCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

22458 102616227 14566 ROCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

22459 102616237 14574 ROCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

22460 102616239 14578 ROCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

22461 102616241 14582 ROCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

22462 102616249 14586 ROCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

22463 102616251 14590 ROCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

22464 102616253 14594 ROCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

22465 102616255 14598 ROCHESTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

22466 105163292 0 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22467 105163293 0 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22468 105150306 6802 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22469 105150305 6804 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22470 105150304 6806 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22471 105163255 6811 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22472 105150303 6812 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22473 105163254 6817 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22474 105150302 6818 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22475 105163253 6823 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22476 105150301 6824 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22477 105163252 6829 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22478 105163251 6833 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22479 105163250 6839 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22480 105163249 6843 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22481 105163239 6844 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22482 105163248 6849 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22483 105163240 6850 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22484 105163247 6855 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22485 105163241 6856 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22486 105163246 6861 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22487 105163242 6862 ROCKROSE ST CHINO CA 91710

22488 101637325 4300 ROOSEVELT CT CHINO CA 91710

22489 101637317 4303 ROOSEVELT CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 441 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 511 of 1130



22490 101637324 4310 ROOSEVELT CT CHINO CA 91710

22491 101637318 4315 ROOSEVELT CT CHINO CA 91710

22492 101637323 4320 ROOSEVELT CT CHINO CA 91710

22493 101637319 4323 ROOSEVELT CT CHINO CA 91710

22494 101637322 4330 ROOSEVELT CT CHINO CA 91710

22495 101637320 4335 ROOSEVELT CT CHINO CA 91710

22496 101637321 4340 ROOSEVELT CT CHINO CA 91710

22497 101637501 4385 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22498 101637502 4395 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22499 101637206 4396 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22500 101637503 4405 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22501 101637205 4406 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22502 101637504 4415 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22503 101637204 4416 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22504 101637505 4425 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22505 101637203 4426 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22506 101637506 4435 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22507 101637202 4436 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22508 101637507 4445 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22509 101637201 4446 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22510 101642213 4727 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22511 101641215 4728 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22512 101642214 4735 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22513 101641214 4736 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22514 101641213 4742 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22515 101642215 4745 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22516 101642216 4753 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22517 101641212 4754 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22518 101642217 4763 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22519 101641211 4768 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22520 101642218 4777 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22521 101642219 4789 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22522 101534411 5009 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22523 101534412 5019 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22524 101534308 5024 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22525 101534413 5029 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22526 101534307 5034 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22527 101534414 5039 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22528 101534306 5042 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22529 101534415 5049 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22530 101534305 5052 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22531 101534416 5059 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22532 101534304 5062 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22533 101534417 5069 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22534 101534303 5070 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22535 101534418 5079 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22536 101534302 5080 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22537 101534301 5090 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22538 101534419 5091 ROOSEVELT ST CHINO CA 91710

22539 102011302 6019 ROSA CT CHINO CA 91710

22540 102011208 6022 ROSA CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 442 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 512 of 1130



22541 102011303 6031 ROSA CT CHINO CA 91710

22542 102011207 6034 ROSA CT CHINO CA 91710

22543 102011304 6043 ROSA CT CHINO CA 91710

22544 102011206 6046 ROSA CT CHINO CA 91710

22545 102011305 6055 ROSA CT CHINO CA 91710

22546 102011205 6058 ROSA CT CHINO CA 91710

22547 102011204 6062 ROSA CT CHINO CA 91710

22548 102011306 6067 ROSA CT CHINO CA 91710

22549 102011307 6071 ROSA CT CHINO CA 91710

22550 102011203 6074 ROSA CT CHINO CA 91710

22551 102011308 6083 ROSA CT CHINO CA 91710

22552 102011202 6086 ROSA CT CHINO CA 91710

22553 102011201 6098 ROSA CT CHINO CA 91710

22554 102011309 6099 ROSA CT CHINO CA 91710

22555 102021127 5959 ROSARIO CT CHINO CA 91710

22556 102021305 5960 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22557 102021128 5963 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22558 102021129 5969 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22559 102021304 5970 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22560 102021130 5975 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22561 102021303 5980 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22562 102021131 5987 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22563 102021302 5990 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22564 102021132 5999 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22565 102021301 6000 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22566 102020108 6001 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22567 102020410 6010 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22568 102020109 6013 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22569 102020409 6020 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22570 102020110 6025 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22571 102020408 6030 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22572 102020111 6037 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22573 102020407 6040 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22574 102020112 6049 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22575 102020406 6050 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22576 102020113 6051 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22577 102020209 6060 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22578 102020114 6063 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22579 102020115 6075 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22580 102020208 6080 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22581 102020116 6087 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22582 102020207 6090 ROSARIO ST CHINO CA 91710

22583 105266525 7038 ROSEVILLE ST CHINO CA 91710

22584 105266508 7039 ROSEVILLE ST CHINO CA 91710

22585 105266509 7041 ROSEVILLE ST CHINO CA 91710

22586 105266526 7042 ROSEVILLE ST CHINO CA 91710

22587 105266510 7045 ROSEVILLE ST CHINO CA 91710

22588 105266527 7046 ROSEVILLE ST CHINO CA 91710

22589 105266511 7049 ROSEVILLE ST CHINO CA 91710

22590 105266528 7050 ROSEVILLE ST CHINO CA 91710

22591 105266512 7053 ROSEVILLE ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 443 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 513 of 1130



22592 105266529 7054 ROSEVILLE ST CHINO CA 91710

22593 101544111 0 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22594 101553128 0 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22595 101543132 12508 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22596 101544120 12509 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22597 101543133 12514 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22598 101544119 12515 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22599 101543123 12524 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22600 101543135 12524 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22601 101543136 12524 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22602 101544118 12525 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22603 101543137 12534 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22604 101544117 12535 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22605 101543138 12544 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22606 101544116 12545 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22607 101543139 12554 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22608 101544115 12555 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22609 101544114 12565 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22610 101543140 12570 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22611 101544113 12575 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22612 101543141 12578 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22613 101543142 12584 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22614 101544112 12589 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22615 101544110 12595 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22616 101543143 12596 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22617 101544109 12605 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22618 101543144 12606 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22619 101544108 12613 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22620 101543145 12614 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22621 101543146 12626 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22622 101544107 12627 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22623 101543147 12636 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22624 101544106 12645 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22625 101543148 12646 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22626 101544105 12655 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22627 101543149 12656 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22628 101544104 12665 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22629 101543150 12666 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22630 101544103 12675 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22631 101543151 12676 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22632 101544102 12685 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22633 101543152 12686 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22634 101544101 12693 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22635 101543153 12696 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22636 101553137 12705 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22637 101554101 12708 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22638 101553136 12713 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22639 101554102 12716 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22640 101553135 12725 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22641 101554103 12728 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22642 101554104 12736 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 444 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 514 of 1130



22643 101553134 12745 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22644 101554105 12746 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22645 101553133 12755 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22646 101554106 12756 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22647 101553132 12765 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22648 101554107 12766 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22649 101553131 12775 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22650 101554108 12776 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22651 101553130 12785 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22652 101554109 12786 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22653 101553129 12795 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22654 101554110 12804 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22655 101553127 12805 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22656 101554111 12814 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22657 101553126 12815 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22658 101553125 12823 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22659 101554112 12826 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22660 101554113 12830 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22661 101553124 12833 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22662 101554114 12842 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22663 101553123 12843 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22664 101553122 12853 ROSS AVE CHINO CA 91710

22665 101329103 0 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22666 101906226 0 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22667 101927209 0 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22668 101927214 0 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22669 102205107 0 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22670 101312114 11411 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22671 101313123 11420 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22672 101312115 11431 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22673 101313113 11434 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22674 101313108 11444 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22675 101312116 11445 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22676 101313110 11466 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22677 101314120 11528 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22678 101315143 11555 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22679 101315103 11575 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22680 101315102 11597 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22681 101324116 11651 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22682 101325120 11652 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22683 101324117 11661 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22684 101325119 11662 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22685 101325118 11680 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22686 101328109 11708 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22687 101331107 11711 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22688 101331106 11727 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22689 101328110 11728 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22690 101328111 11738 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22691 101331105 11743 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22692 101331104 11751 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22693 101328112 11758 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 445 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 515 of 1130



22694 101331103 11767 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22695 101328113 11770 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22696 101331102 11779 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22697 101328114 11782 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22698 101331101 11795 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22699 101328115 11796 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22700 101330116 11807 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22701 101330113 11863 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22702 101330112 11875 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22703 101329102 11880 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22704 101330111 11887 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22705 101348308 11903 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22706 101351137 11910 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22707 101348307 11923 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22708 101351136 11934 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22709 101348306 11939 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22710 101351135 11952 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22711 101351134 11976 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22712 101351133 11984 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22713 101348401 11987 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22714 101351132 11998 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22715 101350101 12010 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22716 101349127 12011 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22717 101350102 12016 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22718 101349126 12031 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22719 101350103 12032 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22720 101349125 12039 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22721 101350104 12044 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22722 101350105 12058 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22723 101349124 12061 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22724 101350106 12064 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22725 101349123 12067 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22726 101350107 12088 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22727 101604103 12106 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22728 101604104 12118 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22729 101604105 12130 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22730 101605108 12131 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22731 101605107 12139 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22732 101605106 12141 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22733 101604106 12142 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22734 101605105 12153 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22735 101604107 12154 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22736 101605104 12165 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22737 101604108 12166 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22738 101605103 12173 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22739 101604109 12178 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22740 101605102 12189 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22741 101605101 12201 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22742 101606414 12205 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22743 101603201 12208 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22744 101606413 12213 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 446 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 516 of 1130



22745 101603202 12216 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22746 101603203 12224 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22747 101606412 12225 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22748 101603204 12232 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22749 101606411 12235 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22750 101603205 12240 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22751 101606410 12245 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22752 101603206 12248 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22753 101606409 12255 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22754 101603207 12256 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22755 101603208 12264 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22756 101606408 12265 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22757 101603209 12272 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22758 101603210 12280 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22759 101603211 12288 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22760 101603212 12296 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22761 101623216 12305 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22762 101626401 12318 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22763 101623215 12325 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22764 101623214 12327 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22765 101626402 12328 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22766 101626403 12330 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22767 101626404 12342 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22768 101626405 12354 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22769 101623103 12357 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22770 101626406 12366 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22771 101623102 12367 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22772 101623101 12377 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22773 101624134 12455 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22774 101624133 12469 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22775 101624132 12483 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22776 101633103 12536 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22777 101634115 12575 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22778 101633105 12594 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22779 101633114 12636 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22780 101653401 12645 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22781 101633108 12660 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22782 101653411 12665 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22783 101633109 12674 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22784 101653410 12685 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22785 101633110 12698 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22786 101653409 12715 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22787 101654136 12722 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22788 101654106 12726 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22789 101654114 12728 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22790 101653408 12735 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22791 101654105 12746 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22792 101653101 12785 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22793 101651108 12811 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22794 101655121 12824 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22795 101651107 12835 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 447 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 517 of 1130



22796 101655122 12844 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22797 101907114 12931 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22798 101906224 12932 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22799 101907105 12939 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22800 101906225 12946 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22801 101907104 12953 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22802 101906227 12956 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22803 101907103 12961 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22804 101906228 12964 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22805 101906229 12976 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22806 101907102 12983 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22807 101906230 12984 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22808 101907101 12995 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22809 101906231 12996 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22810 101906232 13004 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22811 101906233 13012 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22812 101906234 13024 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22813 101906235 13032 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22814 101906236 13044 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22815 101906237 13054 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22816 101906238 13064 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22817 101906239 13074 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22818 101906240 13084 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22819 101926412 13119 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22820 101926212 13122 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22821 101926411 13129 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22822 101926213 13130 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22823 101926214 13140 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22824 101926215 13148 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22825 101926410 13153 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22826 101926216 13158 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22827 101926217 13166 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22828 101926218 13176 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22829 101926301 13183 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22830 101926219 13186 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22831 101926220 13194 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22832 101927101 13204 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22833 101927213 13207 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22834 101927212 13217 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22835 101927103 13218 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22836 101927104 13228 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22837 101927211 13233 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22838 101927105 13242 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22839 101927210 13245 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22840 101927106 13252 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22841 101927208 13267 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22842 101927107 13268 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22843 101927207 13269 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22844 101937153 13302 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22845 101937154 13314 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22846 101937155 13326 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 448 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 518 of 1130



22847 101937152 13362 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22848 101937128 13372 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22849 101937129 13382 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22850 101937130 13392 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22851 101936501 13402 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22852 101936502 13412 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22853 101936503 13422 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22854 101936504 13432 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22855 101936505 13442 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22856 101936506 13452 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22857 101936507 13462 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22858 101936508 13472 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22859 102205110 13700 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22860 102206109 13751 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22861 102205113 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22862 102205114 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22863 102205115 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22864 102205116 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22865 102205117 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22866 102205118 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22867 102205119 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22868 102205120 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22869 102205121 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22870 102205122 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22871 102205123 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22872 102205124 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22873 102205125 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22874 102205126 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22875 102205127 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22876 102205128 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22877 102205129 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22878 102205130 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22879 102205131 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22880 102205132 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22881 102205133 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22882 102205134 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22883 102205135 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22884 102205136 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22885 102205137 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22886 102205138 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22887 102205139 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22888 102205140 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22889 102205141 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22890 102205142 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22891 102205143 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22892 102205144 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22893 102205145 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22894 102205146 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22895 102205147 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22896 102205148 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22897 102205149 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 449 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 519 of 1130



22898 102205150 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22899 102205151 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22900 102205152 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22901 102205153 13768 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22902 102205111 13788 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22903 102204117 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22904 102204118 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22905 102204119 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22906 102204120 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22907 102204121 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22908 102204122 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22909 102204123 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22910 102204124 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22911 102204125 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22912 102204126 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22913 102204127 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22914 102204128 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22915 102204129 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22916 102204130 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22917 102204131 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22918 102204132 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22919 102204133 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22920 102204134 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22921 102204135 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22922 102204136 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22923 102204137 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22924 102204138 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22925 102204139 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22926 102204140 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22927 102204141 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22928 102204142 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22929 102204143 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22930 102204144 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22931 102204145 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22932 102204146 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22933 102204147 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22934 102204148 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22935 102204149 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22936 102204150 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22937 102204151 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22938 102204152 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22939 102204153 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22940 102204154 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22941 102204155 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22942 102204156 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22943 102204157 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22944 102204158 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22945 102204159 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22946 102204160 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22947 102204161 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22948 102204162 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 450 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 520 of 1130



22949 102204163 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22950 102204164 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22951 102204165 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22952 102204166 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22953 102204167 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22954 102204168 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22955 102204169 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22956 102204170 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22957 102204171 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22958 102204172 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22959 102204173 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22960 102204174 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22961 102204175 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22962 102204176 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22963 102204177 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22964 102204178 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22965 102204179 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22966 102204180 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22967 102204181 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22968 102204182 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22969 102204183 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22970 102204184 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22971 102204185 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22972 102204186 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22973 102204187 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22974 102204188 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22975 102205155 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22976 102205156 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22977 102205157 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22978 102205158 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22979 102205159 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22980 102205160 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22981 102205161 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22982 102205162 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22983 102205163 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22984 102205164 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22985 102205165 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22986 102205166 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22987 102205167 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22988 102205168 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22989 102205169 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22990 102205170 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22991 102205171 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22992 102205172 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22993 102205173 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22994 102205174 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22995 102205175 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22996 102205176 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22997 102205177 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22998 102205178 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

22999 102205179 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 451 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 521 of 1130



23000 102205180 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23001 102205181 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23002 102205182 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23003 102205183 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23004 102205184 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23005 102205185 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23006 102205186 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23007 102205187 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23008 102205188 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23009 102205189 13798 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23010 102206110 13801 ROSWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23011 101324109 0 ROSWELL CT CHINO CA 91710

23012 101315135 3912 ROSWELL CT CHINO CA 91710

23013 101315139 3934 ROSWELL CT CHINO CA 91710

23014 101315138 3956 ROSWELL CT CHINO CA 91710

23015 101315137 3978 ROSWELL CT CHINO CA 91710

23016 101315136 3992 ROSWELL CT CHINO CA 91710

23017 105740244 8713 ROVING PL CHINO CA 91708

23018 105740243 8721 ROVING PL CHINO CA 91708

23019 105740242 8729 ROVING PL CHINO CA 91708

23020 105740241 8735 ROVING PL CHINO CA 91708

23021 105740240 8743 ROVING PL CHINO CA 91708

23022 105740258 8744 ROVING PL CHINO CA 91708

23023 105740239 8751 ROVING PL CHINO CA 91708

23024 105740259 8752 ROVING PL CHINO CA 91708

23025 105740238 8757 ROVING PL CHINO CA 91708

23026 105740237 8765 ROVING PL CHINO CA 91708

23027 101916179 0 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23028 101916264 0 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23029 101916266 0 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23030 101916267 0 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23031 101916128 12903 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23032 101916261 12904 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23033 101916129 12909 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23034 101916260 12910 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23035 101916130 12915 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23036 101916259 12916 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23037 101916131 12921 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23038 101916258 12922 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23039 101916132 12927 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23040 101916257 12928 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23041 101916133 12933 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23042 101916256 12934 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23043 101916134 12939 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23044 101916255 12940 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23045 101916135 12945 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23046 101916254 12946 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23047 101916136 12951 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23048 101916253 12952 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23049 101916252 12958 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

23050 101916137 12959 ROYAL PALM CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 452 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 522 of 1130



23051 101923140 4210 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23052 101923139 4213 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23053 101923141 4214 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23054 101923142 4228 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23055 101923143 4242 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23056 101923144 4256 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23057 101923145 4272 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23058 101923146 4288 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23059 101964402 4305 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23060 101964421 4306 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23061 101964403 4315 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23062 101964420 4316 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23063 101964404 4325 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23064 101964419 4326 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23065 101964405 4335 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23066 101964418 4336 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23067 101964406 4345 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23068 101964417 4346 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23069 101964407 4355 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23070 101964416 4356 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23071 101964408 4365 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23072 101964415 4366 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23073 101964409 4375 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23074 101964414 4376 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23075 101964410 4385 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23076 101964413 4386 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23077 101964411 4395 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23078 101964412 4396 RUSHMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

23079 101616304 0 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23080 101642135 0 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23081 101644314 0 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23082 101615312 12350 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23083 101615217 12353 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23084 101615313 12362 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23085 101615216 12363 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23086 101615215 12373 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23087 101615314 12374 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23088 101615214 12383 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23089 101615315 12386 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23090 101615213 12393 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23091 101615316 12398 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23092 101616301 12410 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23093 101616216 12411 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23094 101616302 12420 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23095 101616215 12425 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23096 101616303 12430 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23097 101616214 12431 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23098 101616213 12443 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23099 101616305 12450 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23100 101616212 12455 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23101 101616306 12460 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 453 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 523 of 1130



23102 101616211 12465 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23103 101616307 12470 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23104 101616308 12480 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23105 101616210 12481 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23106 101641133 12503 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23107 101641134 12504 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23108 101641135 12512 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23109 101641132 12515 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23110 101641136 12524 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23111 101641131 12527 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23112 101641137 12536 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23113 101641130 12539 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23114 101641129 12545 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23115 101641138 12548 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23116 101641208 12568 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23117 101641304 12569 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23118 101641209 12572 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23119 101641303 12573 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23120 101641210 12584 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23121 101641302 12585 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23122 101641301 12591 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23123 101642112 12605 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23124 101642111 12615 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23125 101642110 12625 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23126 101642127 12635 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23127 101642131 12645 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23128 101642118 12659 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23129 101642109 12679 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23130 101642116 12689 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23131 101643226 12707 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23132 101643225 12717 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23133 101643219 12737 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23134 101643411 12756 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23135 101643412 12766 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23136 101643413 12776 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23137 101643419 12790 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23138 101644220 12807 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23139 101644301 12808 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23140 101644219 12815 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23141 101644302 12816 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23142 101644218 12825 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23143 101644303 12826 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23144 101644217 12833 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23145 101644304 12834 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23146 101644216 12843 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23147 101644305 12844 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23148 101644215 12853 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23149 101644306 12854 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23150 101644214 12861 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23151 101644307 12862 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23152 101644213 12871 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 454 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 524 of 1130



23153 101644308 12872 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23154 101644212 12881 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23155 101644309 12882 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23156 101644211 12889 RUSSELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

23157 102627107 0 RUTGERS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23158 102627108 0 RUTGERS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23159 102627109 0 RUTGERS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23160 102627122 0 RUTGERS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23161 102627173 0 RUTGERS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23162 102627280 0 RUTGERS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23163 102627281 0 RUTGERS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23164 102627282 0 RUTGERS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23165 102632232 0 RUTGERS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23166 102632233 0 RUTGERS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23167 102632234 0 RUTGERS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23168 102632235 0 RUTGERS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23169 102633136 0 RUTGERS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23170 102633137 0 RUTGERS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23171 102633239 0 RUTGERS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23172 102633240 0 RUTGERS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23173 102633241 0 RUTGERS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23174 102633242 0 RUTGERS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23175 102636233 0 RUTGERS ST CHINO CA 91710

23176 102636234 0 RUTGERS ST CHINO CA 91710

23177 102636235 0 RUTGERS ST CHINO CA 91710

23178 102636236 0 RUTGERS ST CHINO CA 91710

23179 101923134 13131 RYAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

23180 101923133 13143 RYAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

23181 101923155 13153 RYAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

23182 101923154 13165 RYAN WAY CHINO CA 91710

23183 101933110 0 SADDLE LN CHINO CA 91710

23184 101934142 13307 SADDLE LN CHINO CA 91710

23185 101934141 13319 SADDLE LN CHINO CA 91710

23186 101934140 13331 SADDLE LN CHINO CA 91710

23187 101934139 13343 SADDLE LN CHINO CA 91710

23188 101934138 13355 SADDLE LN CHINO CA 91710

23189 101934137 13367 SADDLE LN CHINO CA 91710

23190 101934136 13379 SADDLE LN CHINO CA 91710

23191 101934135 13391 SADDLE LN CHINO CA 91710

23192 101916178 0 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23193 101916180 0 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23194 101916181 0 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23195 101916184 0 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23196 101916152 12905 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23197 101916151 12906 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23198 101916153 12911 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23199 101916150 12912 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23200 101916154 12917 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23201 101916149 12918 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23202 101916155 12923 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23203 101916148 12924 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 455 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 525 of 1130



23204 101916156 12929 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23205 101916147 12930 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23206 101916157 12935 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23207 101916146 12936 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23208 101916158 12941 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23209 101916145 12942 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23210 101916159 12947 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23211 101916144 12948 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23212 101916143 12954 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23213 101916160 12955 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23214 101916142 12960 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23215 101916161 12961 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23216 101916162 12965 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23217 101916163 12969 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23218 101916164 12973 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23219 101916165 12975 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23220 101916166 12977 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23221 101916167 12979 SADDLEBACK PL CHINO CA 91710

23222 102616258 6934 SAGINAW ST CHINO CA 91710

23223 102616260 6942 SAGINAW ST CHINO CA 91710

23224 102616262 6950 SAGINAW ST CHINO CA 91710

23225 105361282 0 SAINT MICHAELS LN CHINO CA 91710

23226 105350112 14350 SAINT MICHAELS LN CHINO CA 91710

23227 105350111 14360 SAINT MICHAELS LN CHINO CA 91710

23228 105350110 14370 SAINT MICHAELS LN CHINO CA 91710

23229 105350109 14380 SAINT MICHAELS LN CHINO CA 91710

23230 105361108 14390 SAINT MICHAELS LN CHINO CA 91710

23231 105361107 14400 SAINT MICHAELS LN CHINO CA 91710

23232 105361106 14410 SAINT MICHAELS LN CHINO CA 91710

23233 105361212 14440 SAINT MICHAELS LN CHINO CA 91710

23234 105361210 14443 SAINT MICHAELS LN CHINO CA 91710

23235 105361213 14450 SAINT MICHAELS LN CHINO CA 91710

23236 105361211 14455 SAINT MICHAELS LN CHINO CA 91710

23237 105361214 14458 SAINT MICHAELS LN CHINO CA 91710

23238 105361215 14464 SAINT MICHAELS LN CHINO CA 91710

23239 105361216 14468 SAINT MICHAELS LN CHINO CA 91710

23240 101551106 6101 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23241 101551125 6102 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23242 101551107 6111 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23243 101551124 6112 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23244 101551108 6119 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23245 101551123 6120 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23246 101551109 6133 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23247 101551122 6134 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23248 101551110 6145 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23249 101551121 6146 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23250 101551111 6157 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23251 101551120 6158 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23252 101551112 6161 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23253 101551119 6162 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23254 101551113 6173 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 456 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 526 of 1130



23255 101551118 6174 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23256 101551114 6185 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23257 101551117 6186 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23258 101551115 6197 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23259 101551116 6198 SALEM ST CHINO CA 91710

23260 101960117 13611 SAMANTHA DR CHINO CA 91710

23261 101960116 13655 SAMANTHA DR CHINO CA 91710

23262 102614109 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23263 102615158 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23264 102615165 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23265 102615166 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23266 102619166 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23267 102624206 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23268 102624207 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23269 105124177 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23270 105124178 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23271 105164250 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23272 105325135 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23273 105326171 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23274 105326173 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23275 105349105 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23276 105349107 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23277 105349109 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23278 105349110 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23279 105349111 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23280 105617108 0 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23281 105103130 12205 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23282 105102105 12218 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23283 105103129 12219 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23284 105102106 12228 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23285 105103128 12233 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23286 105102107 12238 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23287 105103127 12247 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23288 105102108 12248 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23289 105123109 12355 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23290 105146237 12541 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23291 105146236 12551 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23292 105145259 12561 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23293 105145258 12571 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23294 105145257 12581 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23295 105145256 12591 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23296 105145255 12611 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23297 105145254 12621 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23298 105145253 12631 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23299 105145252 12641 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23300 105145251 12651 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23301 105145250 12661 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23302 105202108 12990 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23303 105202151 13020 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23304 105202150 13030 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23305 105203164 13031 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 457 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 527 of 1130



23306 105203165 13041 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23307 105203166 13043 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23308 105202149 13044 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23309 105203125 13045 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23310 105203126 13053 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23311 105202148 13054 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23312 105202147 13064 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23313 105202146 13076 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23314 105202145 13084 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23315 105231190 13108 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23316 105230201 13109 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23317 105231189 13118 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23318 105230202 13119 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23319 105231188 13128 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23320 105230203 13129 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23321 105231187 13138 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23322 105230204 13139 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23323 105231186 13148 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23324 105230205 13149 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23325 105231185 13158 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23326 105230206 13159 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23327 105231184 13168 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23328 105230207 13169 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23329 105231183 13178 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23330 105231182 13188 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23331 105231181 13198 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23332 105230150 13207 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23333 105231149 13210 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23334 105231148 13220 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23335 105231147 13230 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23336 105231146 13240 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23337 105231145 13250 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23338 105231144 13260 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23339 105231143 13270 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23340 105231142 13280 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23341 105231141 13290 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23342 105233247 13338 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23343 105233246 13350 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23344 105233245 13362 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23345 105233244 13374 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23346 105234210 13386 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23347 105234209 13400 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23348 105262114 13401 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23349 105262113 13411 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23350 105234208 13412 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23351 105262112 13421 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23352 105234207 13424 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23353 105262111 13431 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23354 105234206 13436 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23355 105262110 13441 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23356 105234205 13448 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 458 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 528 of 1130



23357 105262109 13451 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23358 105234204 13460 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23359 105262108 13461 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23360 105262107 13471 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23361 105234203 13472 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23362 105262106 13481 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23363 105234202 13484 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23364 105262105 13491 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23365 105234201 13496 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23366 105263210 13500 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23367 105262192 13503 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23368 105263209 13510 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23369 105263208 13520 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23370 105262151 13525 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23371 105263207 13530 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23372 105262152 13535 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23373 105263206 13540 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23374 105262153 13545 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23375 105262154 13555 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23376 105263205 13560 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23377 105262155 13565 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23378 105263204 13570 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23379 105262156 13575 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23380 105263203 13580 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23381 105262157 13585 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23382 105263202 13590 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23383 105262158 13595 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23384 105263201 13600 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23385 105264107 13610 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23386 105264108 13620 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23387 105261135 13621 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23388 105264109 13630 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23389 105261134 13633 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23390 105264135 13640 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23391 105261133 13645 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23392 105261132 13649 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23393 105261131 13655 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23394 105264165 13660 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23395 105264103 13674 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23396 105264104 13692 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23397 105304106 13703 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23398 105304107 13711 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23399 105304108 13719 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23400 105304109 13727 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23401 105304110 13735 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23402 105304111 13743 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23403 105304112 13751 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23404 105304113 13759 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23405 105304114 13767 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23406 105304115 13775 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23407 105304116 13783 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 459 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 529 of 1130



23408 105303103 13809 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23409 105303104 13817 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23410 105303105 13825 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23411 105302111 13830 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23412 105303106 13833 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23413 105302110 13838 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23414 105303128 13841 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23415 105302109 13846 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23416 105303129 13849 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23417 105302108 13854 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23418 105303130 13857 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23419 105302193 13862 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23420 105303131 13865 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23421 105302192 13870 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23422 105303132 13873 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23423 105302105 13878 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23424 105303133 13881 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23425 105302104 13886 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23426 105303134 13889 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23427 105323105 13901 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23428 105324108 13902 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23429 105323106 13909 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23430 105324107 13910 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23431 105323107 13917 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23432 105324106 13918 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23433 105323108 13925 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23434 105324105 13926 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23435 105323109 13933 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23436 105324104 13934 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23437 105323110 13941 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23438 105324103 13942 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23439 105325132 14050 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23440 105325133 14060 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23441 105325134 14070 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23442 105326170 14083 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23443 105363101 14132 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23444 105349108 14307 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23445 105349106 14331 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23446 105349104 14341 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23447 102620119 14568 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23448 102619160 14575 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23449 102620118 14576 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23450 102619159 14579 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23451 102620117 14580 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23452 102619158 14585 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23453 102620116 14586 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23454 102619157 14591 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23455 102620115 14592 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23456 102619156 14595 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23457 102620114 14596 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23458 102619155 14601 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 460 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 530 of 1130



23459 102620113 14602 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23460 102619154 14607 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23461 102620112 14608 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23462 102619153 14611 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23463 102620111 14612 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23464 102619152 14617 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23465 102620110 14618 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23466 105602107 15710 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23467 105617109 15982 SAN ANTONIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

23468 101915126 13005 SAN CLEMENTE LN CHINO CA 91710

23469 101915125 13015 SAN CLEMENTE LN CHINO CA 91710

23470 101915160 13016 SAN CLEMENTE LN CHINO CA 91710

23471 101915124 13025 SAN CLEMENTE LN CHINO CA 91710

23472 101915161 13026 SAN CLEMENTE LN CHINO CA 91710

23473 101915123 13035 SAN CLEMENTE LN CHINO CA 91710

23474 101915162 13036 SAN CLEMENTE LN CHINO CA 91710

23475 101915122 13045 SAN CLEMENTE LN CHINO CA 91710

23476 101915163 13046 SAN CLEMENTE LN CHINO CA 91710

23477 101915121 13055 SAN CLEMENTE LN CHINO CA 91710

23478 101915164 13056 SAN CLEMENTE LN CHINO CA 91710

23479 101915120 13065 SAN CLEMENTE LN CHINO CA 91710

23480 101915119 13075 SAN CLEMENTE LN CHINO CA 91710

23481 101915118 13085 SAN CLEMENTE LN CHINO CA 91710

23482 101915117 13095 SAN CLEMENTE LN CHINO CA 91710

23483 101310124 11403 SAN FELIPE AVE CHINO CA 91710

23484 101310125 11425 SAN FELIPE AVE CHINO CA 91710

23485 101310126 11445 SAN FELIPE AVE CHINO CA 91710

23486 101310128 11450 SAN FELIPE AVE CHINO CA 91710

23487 101310127 11465 SAN FELIPE AVE CHINO CA 91710

23488 101310102 11466 SAN FELIPE AVE CHINO CA 91710

23489 101954209 13629 SAN JUAN CT CHINO CA 91710

23490 101954208 13631 SAN JUAN CT CHINO CA 91710

23491 101954210 13642 SAN JUAN CT CHINO CA 91710

23492 101954207 13643 SAN JUAN CT CHINO CA 91710

23493 101954211 13654 SAN JUAN CT CHINO CA 91710

23494 101954206 13655 SAN JUAN CT CHINO CA 91710

23495 101954212 13666 SAN JUAN CT CHINO CA 91710

23496 101954205 13667 SAN JUAN CT CHINO CA 91710

23497 101954213 13678 SAN JUAN CT CHINO CA 91710

23498 101954204 13679 SAN JUAN CT CHINO CA 91710

23499 101954214 13680 SAN JUAN CT CHINO CA 91710

23500 101954203 13681 SAN JUAN CT CHINO CA 91710

23501 101954215 13692 SAN JUAN CT CHINO CA 91710

23502 101954202 13693 SAN JUAN CT CHINO CA 91710

23503 101940142 13450 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23504 101940141 13451 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23505 101940143 13460 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23506 101940140 13461 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23507 101940144 13470 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23508 101940139 13471 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23509 101940145 13480 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 461 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 531 of 1130



23510 101940138 13481 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23511 101940146 13490 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23512 101940137 13491 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23513 101955601 13510 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23514 101955506 13511 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23515 101955602 13520 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23516 101955505 13521 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23517 101955603 13530 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23518 101955504 13531 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23519 101955138 13542 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23520 101955147 13543 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23521 101955139 13554 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23522 101955146 13555 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23523 101955140 13566 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23524 101955145 13567 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23525 101955144 13579 SAN LUIS AVE CHINO CA 91710

23526 101910119 12900 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23527 101910118 12905 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23528 101910117 12919 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23529 101910120 12922 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23530 101910116 12931 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23531 101910121 12944 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23532 101910115 12953 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23533 101910122 12966 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23534 101910114 12975 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23535 101910123 12988 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23536 101910113 12993 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23537 101909114 13003 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23538 101909115 13010 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23539 101909113 13021 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23540 101909116 13034 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23541 101909117 13056 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23542 101909112 13057 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23543 101909111 13067 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23544 101941228 13317 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23545 101941229 13318 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23546 101941230 13320 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23547 101941227 13321 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23548 101941231 13332 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23549 101941226 13333 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23550 101941232 13344 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23551 101941225 13345 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23552 101941233 13356 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23553 101941224 13357 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23554 101941234 13368 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23555 101941223 13369 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23556 101941235 13370 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23557 101941222 13371 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23558 101941236 13382 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23559 101941221 13383 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

23560 101941220 13395 SAN MARCOS PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 462 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 532 of 1130



23561 101941124 13311 SAN MARTIN PL CHINO CA 91710

23562 101941125 13312 SAN MARTIN PL CHINO CA 91710

23563 101941123 13323 SAN MARTIN PL CHINO CA 91710

23564 101941126 13324 SAN MARTIN PL CHINO CA 91710

23565 101941122 13335 SAN MARTIN PL CHINO CA 91710

23566 101941127 13336 SAN MARTIN PL CHINO CA 91710

23567 101941121 13347 SAN MARTIN PL CHINO CA 91710

23568 101941128 13348 SAN MARTIN PL CHINO CA 91710

23569 101941129 13352 SAN MARTIN PL CHINO CA 91710

23570 101941130 4111 SAN MATEO ST CHINO CA 91710

23571 101941131 4123 SAN MATEO ST CHINO CA 91710

23572 101941132 4135 SAN MATEO ST CHINO CA 91710

23573 101941133 4147 SAN MATEO ST CHINO CA 91710

23574 101941134 4159 SAN MATEO ST CHINO CA 91710

23575 101941135 4161 SAN MATEO ST CHINO CA 91710

23576 101941136 4173 SAN MATEO ST CHINO CA 91710

23577 101941137 4185 SAN MATEO ST CHINO CA 91710

23578 101638179 0 SAN MINA CT CHINO CA 91710

23579 101638180 0 SAN MINA CT CHINO CA 91710

23580 101638181 0 SAN MINA CT CHINO CA 91710

23581 101638184 0 SAN MINA CT CHINO CA 91710

23582 101638182 12541 SAN MINA CT CHINO CA 91710

23583 101638183 12551 SAN MINA CT CHINO CA 91710

23584 101954124 4102 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23585 101954125 4103 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23586 101954123 4118 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23587 101954126 4119 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23588 101954122 4124 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23589 101954127 4125 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23590 101954121 4132 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23591 101954128 4133 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23592 101954120 4146 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23593 101954129 4147 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23594 101954119 4152 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23595 101954130 4153 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23596 101954118 4164 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23597 101954131 4165 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23598 101954117 4176 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23599 101954132 4177 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23600 101954116 4194 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23601 101954133 4195 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23602 101954106 4204 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23603 101954105 4214 SAN ONOFRE CT CHINO CA 91710

23604 101941116 13313 SAN PEDRO PL CHINO CA 91710

23605 101941117 13314 SAN PEDRO PL CHINO CA 91710

23606 101941115 13325 SAN PEDRO PL CHINO CA 91710

23607 101941118 13326 SAN PEDRO PL CHINO CA 91710

23608 101941114 13337 SAN PEDRO PL CHINO CA 91710

23609 101941119 13338 SAN PEDRO PL CHINO CA 91710

23610 101941120 13342 SAN PEDRO PL CHINO CA 91710

23611 101941113 13349 SAN PEDRO PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 463 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 533 of 1130



23612 101915170 0 SAN SIMEON LN CHINO CA 91710

23613 101915136 13002 SAN SIMEON LN CHINO CA 91710

23614 101915137 13012 SAN SIMEON LN CHINO CA 91710

23615 101915149 13017 SAN SIMEON LN CHINO CA 91710

23616 101915138 13022 SAN SIMEON LN CHINO CA 91710

23617 101915148 13027 SAN SIMEON LN CHINO CA 91710

23618 101915139 13032 SAN SIMEON LN CHINO CA 91710

23619 101915147 13037 SAN SIMEON LN CHINO CA 91710

23620 101915140 13042 SAN SIMEON LN CHINO CA 91710

23621 101915146 13047 SAN SIMEON LN CHINO CA 91710

23622 101915141 13052 SAN SIMEON LN CHINO CA 91710

23623 101915145 13057 SAN SIMEON LN CHINO CA 91710

23624 101915142 13062 SAN SIMEON LN CHINO CA 91710

23625 101915143 13072 SAN SIMEON LN CHINO CA 91710

23626 101915144 13082 SAN SIMEON LN CHINO CA 91710

23627 101940402 4232 SAN VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

23628 101940313 4243 SAN VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

23629 101940401 4244 SAN VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

23630 101940317 4255 SAN VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

23631 101941237 4256 SAN VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

23632 101940318 4267 SAN VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

23633 101940319 4289 SAN VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

23634 101940320 4299 SAN VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

23635 105205358 6928 SANDCHERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

23636 105205357 6934 SANDCHERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

23637 105205356 6940 SANDCHERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

23638 105205355 6948 SANDCHERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

23639 105205359 6955 SANDCHERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

23640 105205354 6956 SANDCHERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

23641 105205353 6962 SANDCHERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

23642 105205360 6963 SANDCHERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

23643 105205352 6968 SANDCHERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

23644 105205361 6969 SANDCHERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

23645 105205326 6923 SANDLILY LN CHINO CA 91710

23646 105205325 6927 SANDLILY LN CHINO CA 91710

23647 105205327 6931 SANDLILY LN CHINO CA 91710

23648 105205324 6935 SANDLILY LN CHINO CA 91710

23649 105205328 6939 SANDLILY LN CHINO CA 91710

23650 105205323 6941 SANDLILY LN CHINO CA 91710

23651 105205320 6955 SANDLILY LN CHINO CA 91710

23652 105205364 6956 SANDLILY LN CHINO CA 91710

23653 105205319 6959 SANDLILY LN CHINO CA 91710

23654 105205321 6963 SANDLILY LN CHINO CA 91710

23655 105205322 6967 SANDLILY LN CHINO CA 91710

23656 105205362 6968 SANDLILY LN CHINO CA 91710

23657 105205363 6972 SANDLILY LN CHINO CA 91710

23658 105701108 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23659 105701122 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23660 105701125 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23661 105701134 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23662 105701166 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 464 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 534 of 1130



23663 105701170 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23664 105701174 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23665 105702165 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23666 105702166 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23667 105702167 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23668 105702168 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23669 105702169 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23670 105702170 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23671 105702171 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23672 105702172 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23673 105702173 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23674 105702174 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23675 105702185 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23676 105703102 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23677 105704113 0 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23678 105701172 16111 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23679 105701173 16113 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23680 105701171 16115 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23681 105701147 16117 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23682 105701148 16119 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23683 105701146 16121 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23684 105701165 16135 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23685 105701167 16137 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23686 105701169 16139 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23687 105701168 16141 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23688 105701144 16145 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23689 105701143 16147 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23690 105701145 16149 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23691 105701164 16153 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23692 105701162 16155 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23693 105701163 16157 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23694 105701161 16159 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23695 105701159 16161 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23696 105701160 16163 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23697 105701135 16167 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23698 105701133 16169 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23699 105701123 16173 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23700 105701124 16175 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23701 105701120 16179 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23702 105701121 16181 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23703 105702129 16241 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23704 105702130 16243 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23705 105702128 16247 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23706 105702126 16253 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23707 105702127 16255 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23708 105702125 16259 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23709 105702117 16269 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23710 105702118 16271 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23711 105702116 16275 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23712 105702114 16281 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23713 105702115 16283 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 465 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 535 of 1130



23714 105702113 16287 SANDPIPER AVE CHINO CA 91708

23715 101619111 12334 SANTA ANA CT CHINO CA 91710

23716 101619112 12335 SANTA ANA CT CHINO CA 91710

23717 101619110 12344 SANTA ANA CT CHINO CA 91710

23718 101619113 12345 SANTA ANA CT CHINO CA 91710

23719 101619109 12354 SANTA ANA CT CHINO CA 91710

23720 101619114 12355 SANTA ANA CT CHINO CA 91710

23721 101619108 12364 SANTA ANA CT CHINO CA 91710

23722 101619115 12365 SANTA ANA CT CHINO CA 91710

23723 101619107 12374 SANTA ANA CT CHINO CA 91710

23724 101619116 12375 SANTA ANA CT CHINO CA 91710

23725 101619117 12385 SANTA ANA CT CHINO CA 91710

23726 101619118 12395 SANTA ANA CT CHINO CA 91710

23727 101638122 0 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23728 101620114 12404 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23729 101620113 12405 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23730 101620115 12414 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23731 101620112 12415 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23732 101620116 12424 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23733 101620111 12425 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23734 101620117 12434 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23735 101620118 12444 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23736 101620119 12454 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23737 101637102 12603 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23738 101637607 12625 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23739 101637606 12635 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23740 101637605 12645 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23741 101637604 12665 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23742 101637603 12675 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23743 101637602 12685 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23744 101637601 12695 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23745 101648306 12707 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23746 101648305 12721 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23747 101648304 12731 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23748 101648204 12763 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23749 101648203 12773 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23750 101648202 12783 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23751 101648201 12793 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23752 101647401 12798 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23753 101647520 12803 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23754 101647402 12804 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23755 101647519 12809 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23756 101647403 12810 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23757 101647518 12817 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23758 101647404 12818 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23759 101647517 12827 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23760 101647405 12828 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23761 101647516 12837 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23762 101647406 12838 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23763 101647515 12847 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23764 101647407 12848 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 466 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 536 of 1130



23765 101647514 12857 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23766 101647408 12858 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23767 101647513 12865 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23768 101647409 12866 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23769 101647512 12875 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23770 101647410 12876 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23771 101647511 12885 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23772 101647411 12886 SANTA ANA PL CHINO CA 91710

23773 101407105 11465 SANTA ANITA AVE CHINO CA 91710

23774 101407122 11480 SANTA ANITA AVE CHINO CA 91710

23775 101407104 11487 SANTA ANITA AVE CHINO CA 91710

23776 101426109 11504 SANTA ANITA AVE CHINO CA 91710

23777 101426108 11515 SANTA ANITA AVE CHINO CA 91710

23778 101426107 11545 SANTA ANITA AVE CHINO CA 91710

23779 101426106 11575 SANTA ANITA AVE CHINO CA 91710

23780 101425111 11588 SANTA ANITA AVE CHINO CA 91710

23781 101425112 11622 SANTA ANITA AVE CHINO CA 91710

23782 102017131 13232 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23783 102017144 13233 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23784 102017132 13244 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23785 102017143 13245 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23786 102017133 13256 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23787 102017142 13257 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23788 102017134 13268 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23789 102017141 13269 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23790 102017135 13272 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23791 102017140 13273 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23792 102017136 13282 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23793 102017139 13283 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23794 102017137 13294 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23795 102017138 13295 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23796 102039167 13403 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23797 102039166 13404 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23798 102039168 13411 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23799 102039165 13412 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23800 102039169 13419 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23801 102039164 13420 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23802 102039170 13427 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23803 102039163 13428 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23804 102039171 13437 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23805 102039162 13438 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23806 102039172 13447 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23807 102039161 13448 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23808 102039173 13457 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23809 102039160 13458 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23810 102039174 13469 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23811 102039159 13470 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23812 102039175 13479 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23813 102039176 13489 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23814 102052259 13630 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23815 102052273 13639 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 467 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 537 of 1130



23816 102052260 13640 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23817 102052272 13647 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23818 102052261 13648 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23819 102052271 13655 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23820 102052262 13656 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23821 102052270 13663 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23822 102052263 13664 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23823 102052269 13671 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23824 102052264 13672 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23825 102052265 13680 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23826 102052268 13681 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23827 102052266 13688 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23828 102052267 13689 SARATOGA PL CHINO CA 91710

23829 102605107 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23830 102605108 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23831 102605122 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23832 102626136 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23833 102626137 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23834 102626138 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23835 102626139 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23836 102626149 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23837 102626151 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23838 102626152 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23839 102626153 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23840 102626157 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23841 102626158 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23842 102626159 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23843 102626165 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23844 102626166 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23845 102626177 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23846 102626198 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23847 102626241 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23848 102626246 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23849 102626251 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23850 102626257 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23851 102626263 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23852 102626412 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23853 102626421 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23854 102626422 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23855 102626515 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23856 102626520 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23857 102632103 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23858 102632104 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23859 102632105 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23860 102632106 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23861 102632154 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23862 102632155 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23863 102632156 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23864 102632157 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23865 102632158 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23866 102632159 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

Page 468 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 538 of 1130



23867 102632160 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23868 102632161 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23869 102632162 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23870 102632166 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23871 102632167 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23872 102632168 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23873 102632169 0 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23874 102626171 6001 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23875 102626170 6003 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23876 102626169 6005 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23877 102626168 6007 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23878 102626167 6009 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23879 102626240 6023 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23880 102626239 6027 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23881 102626238 6029 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23882 102626237 6031 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23883 102626256 6041 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23884 102626255 6043 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23885 102626254 6045 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23886 102626253 6049 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23887 102626252 6053 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23888 102626250 6061 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23889 102626249 6065 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23890 102626248 6069 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23891 102626247 6071 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23892 102626262 6077 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23893 102626261 6079 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23894 102626260 6081 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23895 102626259 6085 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23896 102626258 6089 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23897 102636101 6138 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23898 102632107 6139 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23899 102636102 6146 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23900 102632108 6151 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23901 102636103 6154 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23902 102632109 6157 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23903 102636104 6162 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23904 102632110 6163 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23905 102636105 6170 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23906 102632111 6171 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23907 102636106 6178 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23908 102632112 6179 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23909 102636107 6186 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23910 102632113 6187 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23911 102636108 6188 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23912 102632114 6193 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23913 102636109 6198 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23914 102632115 6201 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23915 102636110 6226 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23916 102632116 6227 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23917 102636111 6234 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

Page 469 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 539 of 1130



23918 102632117 6235 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23919 102632118 6239 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23920 102636112 6242 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23921 102636113 6248 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23922 102632119 6251 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23923 102636114 6256 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23924 102632120 6257 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23925 102636115 6264 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23926 102632121 6269 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23927 102636116 6272 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23928 102632122 6273 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23929 102636117 6280 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23930 102632123 6281 SATTERFIELD WAY CHINO CA 91710

23931 101351115 3712 SAVONA CT CHINO CA 91710

23932 101329108 3724 SAVONA CT CHINO CA 91710

23933 101351114 3725 SAVONA CT CHINO CA 91710

23934 101351113 3745 SAVONA CT CHINO CA 91710

23935 101329109 3748 SAVONA CT CHINO CA 91710

23936 101329110 3754 SAVONA CT CHINO CA 91710

23937 101351112 3755 SAVONA CT CHINO CA 91710

23938 102012143 13035 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23939 102012144 13043 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23940 102012145 13051 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23941 102012146 13059 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23942 102050130 13549 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23943 102050131 13550 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23944 102050129 13557 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23945 102050132 13558 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23946 102050128 13565 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23947 102050133 13566 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23948 102050134 13574 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23949 102050124 13597 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23950 102053130 13601 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23951 102053131 13611 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23952 102053132 13621 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23953 102053133 13631 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23954 102053134 13641 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23955 102053135 13651 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23956 102053136 13661 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23957 102053137 13671 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23958 102053138 13681 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23959 102053139 13691 SCARBOROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23960 102012137 13002 SCARBOROUGH ST CHINO CA 91710

23961 102012138 13003 SCARBOROUGH ST CHINO CA 91710

23962 102012139 13011 SCARBOROUGH ST CHINO CA 91710

23963 102012136 13018 SCARBOROUGH ST CHINO CA 91710

23964 102012140 13019 SCARBOROUGH ST CHINO CA 91710

23965 102012135 13026 SCARBOROUGH ST CHINO CA 91710

23966 102012134 13034 SCARBOROUGH ST CHINO CA 91710

23967 102012133 13042 SCARBOROUGH ST CHINO CA 91710

23968 102012132 13050 SCARBOROUGH ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 470 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 540 of 1130



23969 102012131 13058 SCARBOROUGH ST CHINO CA 91710

23970 102012130 13066 SCARBOROUGH ST CHINO CA 91710

23971 102050127 13573 SCARBROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23972 102050126 13581 SCAROBROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23973 102050125 13589 SCAROBROUGH PL CHINO CA 91710

23974 101954166 0 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23975 102054189 0 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23976 102055159 0 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23977 102058111 0 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23978 102058112 0 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23979 102058119 0 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23980 102059124 0 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23981 102102103 0 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23982 102105209 0 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23983 102113205 0 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23984 102211107 0 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23985 105258103 0 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23986 105264106 0 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23987 105301104 0 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23988 105305112 0 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23989 102206108 3811 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23990 102207124 3901 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23991 102207125 3905 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23992 102207126 3909 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23993 102207127 3913 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23994 102207128 3917 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23995 102207129 3921 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23996 102207130 3925 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23997 102207134 3929 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23998 102207135 3933 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

23999 102207133 3937 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24000 102207136 3941 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24001 102207132 3945 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24002 102207137 3949 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24003 102207131 3953 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24004 102207138 3957 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24005 102207142 3961 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24006 102207141 3965 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24007 102207140 3969 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24008 102207139 3973 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24009 102207105 4011 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24010 102207106 4035 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24011 102207107 4055 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24012 102207108 4075 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24013 102207109 4095 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24014 102210113 4115 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24015 101954134 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24016 101954135 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24017 101954136 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24018 101954137 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24019 101954138 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 471 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 541 of 1130



24020 101954139 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24021 101954140 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24022 101954141 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24023 101954142 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24024 101954143 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24025 101954144 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24026 101954145 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24027 101954146 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24028 101954147 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24029 101954148 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24030 101954149 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24031 101954150 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24032 101954151 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24033 101954152 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24034 101954153 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24035 101954154 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24036 101954155 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24037 101954156 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24038 101954157 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24039 101954158 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24040 101954159 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24041 101954160 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24042 101954161 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24043 101954162 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24044 101954163 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24045 101954164 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24046 101954165 4150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24047 102210114 4175 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24048 102210115 4235 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24049 102210110 4277 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24050 101954201 4292 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24051 102211113 4331 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24052 102211106 4351 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24053 102211108 4411 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24054 101950112 4510 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24055 102214127 4525 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24056 101950113 4530 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24057 101950114 4550 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24058 101950115 4580 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24059 101950116 4590 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24060 102214126 4651 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24061 101918104 4702 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24062 102215105 4711 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24063 102215106 4737 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24064 102215107 4755 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24065 101949106 4820 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24066 102215137 4833 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24067 102215138 4857 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24068 102062101 5050 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24069 102059133 5078 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24070 102101121 5085 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 472 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 542 of 1130



24071 102102105 5125 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24072 102058117 5130 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24073 102058118 5150 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24074 102102116 5255 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24075 102102117 5263 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24076 102103116 5319 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24077 102103117 5345 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24078 102057119 5370 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24079 102103107 5371 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24080 102103108 5371 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24081 102103206 5415 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24082 102057110 5418 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24083 102103207 5445 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24084 102057111 5480 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24085 102103208 5491 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24086 102056116 5500 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24087 102056117 5500 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24088 102056118 5500 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24089 102056119 5500 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24090 102056120 5500 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24091 102056121 5500 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24092 102113204 5521 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24093 102056122 5530 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24094 102056123 5530 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24095 102056124 5530 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24096 102056125 5530 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24097 102056126 5530 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24098 102056147 5530 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24099 102056108 5540 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24100 102056111 5564 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24101 102113201 5635 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24102 102056112 5640 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24103 102113202 5651 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24104 102056114 5670 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24105 102105106 5711 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24106 102105127 5721 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24107 102105104 5751 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24108 102105103 5761 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24109 102105102 5781 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24110 102055158 5788 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24111 102105204 5835 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24112 102105211 5849 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24113 102105206 5885 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24114 102106109 5911 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24115 102106102 5957 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24116 102106105 6011 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24117 102053103 6108 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24118 102107115 6181 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24119 102107116 6191 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24120 102107103 6251 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24121 105301105 6655 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 473 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 543 of 1130



24122 105305110 6903 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24123 105305117 6921 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24124 105305118 6939 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24125 105305111 6961 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24126 105305108 6989 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24127 105305113 7011 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24128 105305115 7033 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24129 105305116 7041 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24130 105305106 7055 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24131 105305114 7069 SCHAEFER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24132 102204191 0 SCHAEFER  AVE CHINO CA 91710

24133 102205190 0 SCHAEFER  AVE CHINO CA 91710

24134 102638240 0 SCRIPPS AVE CHINO CA 91710

24135 102638243 0 SCRIPPS AVE CHINO CA 91710

24136 102638226 14147 SCRIPPS AVE CHINO CA 91710

24137 102638227 14155 SCRIPPS AVE CHINO CA 91710

24138 102638228 14163 SCRIPPS AVE CHINO CA 91710

24139 102638233 14168 SCRIPPS AVE CHINO CA 91710

24140 102638229 14173 SCRIPPS AVE CHINO CA 91710

24141 102638232 14176 SCRIPPS AVE CHINO CA 91710

24142 102638230 14189 SCRIPPS AVE CHINO CA 91710

24143 102638231 14197 SCRIPPS AVE CHINO CA 91710

24144 105741124 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24145 105741125 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24146 105741126 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24147 105741127 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24148 105741128 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24149 105741180 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24150 105741181 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24151 105742112 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24152 105742113 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24153 105742114 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24154 105742115 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24155 105742116 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24156 105742117 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24157 105742118 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24158 105742119 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24159 105742120 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24160 105742121 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24161 105742122 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24162 105742123 0 SEARCHER ST CHINO CA 91708

24163 105741154 0 SEEKER ST CHINO CA 91708

24164 105741156 0 SEEKER ST CHINO CA 91708

24165 105741157 0 SEEKER ST CHINO CA 91708

24166 105741158 0 SEEKER ST CHINO CA 91708

24167 105741159 0 SEEKER ST CHINO CA 91708

24168 105741160 0 SEEKER ST CHINO CA 91708

24169 105741161 0 SEEKER ST CHINO CA 91708

24170 105741162 0 SEEKER ST CHINO CA 91708

24171 105741163 0 SEEKER ST CHINO CA 91708

24172 105741183 0 SEEKER ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 474 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 544 of 1130



24173 105741155 8720 SEEKER ST CHINO CA 91708

24174 101936206 3705 SEITEL CT CHINO CA 91710

24175 101936205 3706 SEITEL CT CHINO CA 91710

24176 101936207 3717 SEITEL CT CHINO CA 91710

24177 101936204 3718 SEITEL CT CHINO CA 91710

24178 101936203 3720 SEITEL CT CHINO CA 91710

24179 101936208 3729 SEITEL CT CHINO CA 91710

24180 101936202 3732 SEITEL CT CHINO CA 91710

24181 101936201 3744 SEITEL CT CHINO CA 91710

24182 103301216 0 SEMINOLE DR CHINO CA 91710

24183 103302102 0 SEMINOLE DR CHINO CA 91710

24184 102215108 13726 SEMINOLE DR CHINO CA 91710

24185 102215136 13727 SEMINOLE DR CHINO CA 91710

24186 102215109 13744 SEMINOLE DR CHINO CA 91710

24187 102215135 13745 SEMINOLE DR CHINO CA 91710

24188 102215110 13752 SEMINOLE DR CHINO CA 91710

24189 102215134 13757 SEMINOLE DR CHINO CA 91710

24190 101439357 11845 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24191 101439358 11851 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24192 101439359 11857 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24193 101439360 11865 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24194 101439361 11869 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24195 101439362 11873 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24196 101439363 11877 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24197 101439364 11881 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24198 101439365 11885 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24199 101439366 11889 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24200 101439367 11891 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24201 101439368 11893 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24202 101439369 11895 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24203 101439370 11897 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24204 101461201 11901 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24205 101461202 11905 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24206 101461203 11909 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24207 101461204 11915 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24208 101461205 11923 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24209 101461206 11933 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24210 101461207 11941 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24211 101461208 11949 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24212 101461209 11951 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24213 101461210 11957 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24214 101461211 11961 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24215 101461212 11965 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24216 101461213 11967 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24217 101461214 11971 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24218 101461215 11973 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24219 101461216 11975 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24220 101461217 11979 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24221 101461218 11981 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24222 101461219 11983 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24223 101461220 11985 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

Page 475 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 545 of 1130



24224 101461221 11987 SENECA WAY CHINO CA 91710

24225 102011318 13089 SEQUOIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24226 102020215 13101 SEQUOIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24227 102020214 13113 SEQUOIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24228 102020213 13125 SEQUOIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24229 102020212 13137 SEQUOIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24230 102020211 13149 SEQUOIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24231 102020210 13151 SEQUOIA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24232 102020127 13201 SEQUOIA CT CHINO CA 91710

24233 102020128 13202 SEQUOIA CT CHINO CA 91710

24234 102020126 13211 SEQUOIA CT CHINO CA 91710

24235 102020129 13212 SEQUOIA CT CHINO CA 91710

24236 102020125 13221 SEQUOIA CT CHINO CA 91710

24237 102020130 13222 SEQUOIA CT CHINO CA 91710

24238 102020124 13231 SEQUOIA CT CHINO CA 91710

24239 102020131 13232 SEQUOIA CT CHINO CA 91710

24240 102020123 13241 SEQUOIA CT CHINO CA 91710

24241 102020132 13242 SEQUOIA CT CHINO CA 91710

24242 102020122 13251 SEQUOIA CT CHINO CA 91710

24243 102020133 13252 SEQUOIA CT CHINO CA 91710

24244 102020121 13261 SEQUOIA CT CHINO CA 91710

24245 102020134 13262 SEQUOIA CT CHINO CA 91710

24246 102020120 13271 SEQUOIA CT CHINO CA 91710

24247 102020135 13272 SEQUOIA CT CHINO CA 91710

24248 102020136 13282 SEQUOIA CT CHINO CA 91710

24249 102020137 13292 SEQUOIA CT CHINO CA 91710

24250 101555128 5812 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24251 101552217 6212 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24252 101552301 6213 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24253 101552216 6224 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24254 101552302 6225 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24255 101552215 6236 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24256 101552303 6237 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24257 101552214 6248 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24258 101552304 6249 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24259 101552213 6250 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24260 101552305 6257 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24261 101552306 6261 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24262 101552212 6262 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24263 101552211 6274 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24264 101552307 6285 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24265 101552210 6286 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24266 101552308 6297 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24267 101552209 6298 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24268 101549410 6300 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24269 101549411 6301 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24270 101549409 6312 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24271 101549412 6313 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24272 101549408 6324 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24273 101549413 6325 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24274 101549407 6336 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 476 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 546 of 1130



24275 101549414 6337 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24276 101549406 6348 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24277 101549415 6349 SERENE CT CHINO CA 91710

24278 102307143 13104 SERENITY TRL CHINO CA 91710

24279 101932124 13214 SERENITY TRL CHINO CA 91710

24280 101932123 13252 SERENITY TRL CHINO CA 91710

24281 101338418 11713 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24282 101338137 11714 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24283 101338417 11725 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24284 101338138 11726 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24285 101338416 11737 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24286 101338139 11738 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24287 101338140 11744 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24288 101338415 11749 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24289 101338414 11757 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24290 101338141 11758 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24291 101338413 11763 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24292 101338142 11764 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24293 101338412 11775 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24294 101338411 11787 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24295 101338410 11799 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24296 101338409 11809 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24297 101338408 11823 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24298 101338407 11835 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24299 101338309 11846 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24300 101338406 11847 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24301 101338310 11858 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24302 101338405 11859 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24303 101338311 11862 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24304 101338404 11863 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24305 101338312 11874 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24306 101338403 11875 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24307 101338313 11886 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24308 101338402 11887 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24309 101338314 11892 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24310 101338401 11893 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24311 101340401 11902 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24312 101340314 11903 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24313 101340402 11910 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24314 101340313 11915 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24315 101340403 11928 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24316 101340312 11929 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24317 101340404 11936 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24318 101340311 11937 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24319 101340405 11944 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24320 101340310 11945 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24321 101340309 11953 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24322 101340406 11958 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24323 101340308 11961 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24324 101613113 12123 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24325 101613144 12130 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 477 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 547 of 1130



24326 101613114 12131 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24327 101613145 12138 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24328 101613115 12139 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24329 101613146 12146 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24330 101613116 12147 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24331 101613147 12154 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24332 101613117 12155 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24333 101613148 12162 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24334 101613118 12163 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24335 101613149 12170 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24336 101613119 12171 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24337 101613150 12178 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24338 101613151 12206 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24339 101613120 12207 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24340 101613121 12215 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24341 101613122 12225 SERRA AVE CHINO CA 91710

24342 101626216 3701 SHASTA CT CHINO CA 91710

24343 101626215 3706 SHASTA CT CHINO CA 91710

24344 101626217 3711 SHASTA CT CHINO CA 91710

24345 101626214 3716 SHASTA CT CHINO CA 91710

24346 101626218 3721 SHASTA CT CHINO CA 91710

24347 101626213 3726 SHASTA CT CHINO CA 91710

24348 101626219 3731 SHASTA CT CHINO CA 91710

24349 101626212 3736 SHASTA CT CHINO CA 91710

24350 101626220 3741 SHASTA CT CHINO CA 91710

24351 101626211 3746 SHASTA CT CHINO CA 91710

24352 101627118 3647 SHASTA ST CHINO CA 91710

24353 102617153 0 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24354 102634143 0 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24355 102635124 0 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24356 102635129 0 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24357 102635130 0 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24358 102635131 0 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24359 102634136 6332 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24360 102634135 6342 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24361 102634134 6352 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24362 102634133 6362 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24363 102634132 6372 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24364 102634131 6382 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24365 102634130 6392 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24366 102634129 6400 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24367 102634128 6410 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24368 102634127 6420 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24369 102634126 6430 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24370 102635123 6453 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24371 102617123 6551 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24372 102617122 6552 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24373 102617121 6560 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24374 102617124 6563 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24375 102617120 6572 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24376 102617125 6575 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 478 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 548 of 1130



24377 102617119 6586 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24378 102617126 6587 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24379 102617118 6596 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24380 102617117 6598 SHEFFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

24381 101549314 6449 SHERMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

24382 101549315 6455 SHERMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

24383 101549316 6467 SHERMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

24384 101549211 6470 SHERMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

24385 101549317 6475 SHERMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

24386 101549210 6482 SHERMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

24387 101549318 6487 SHERMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

24388 101549319 6499 SHERMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

24389 101635116 12505 SHOLANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24390 101635115 12517 SHOLANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24391 101635114 12523 SHOLANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24392 101635113 12549 SHOLANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24393 101635112 12555 SHOLANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24394 101635111 12561 SHOLANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24395 101635110 12575 SHOLANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24396 101635109 12583 SHOLANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24397 101635108 12597 SHOLANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24398 101635107 12601 SHOLANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24399 101635106 12607 SHOLANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24400 101636419 12613 SHOLANDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24401 105554113 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24402 105554114 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24403 105554115 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24404 105554132 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24405 105554133 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24406 105554301 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24407 105554302 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24408 105554303 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24409 105554304 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24410 105554305 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24411 105554306 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24412 105554307 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24413 105554308 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24414 105554309 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24415 105554310 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24416 105554311 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24417 105554312 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24418 105554313 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24419 105554314 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24420 105554315 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24421 105554316 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24422 105554317 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24423 105554377 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24424 105554378 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24425 105559133 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24426 105560146 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24427 105560147 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 479 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 549 of 1130



24428 105560148 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24429 105560149 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24430 105560151 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24431 105560445 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24432 105560446 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24433 105560447 0 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24434 105559129 7426 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24435 105559130 7428 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24436 105559131 7430 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24437 105559132 7432 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24438 105559125 7436 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24439 105559126 7438 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24440 105559127 7440 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24441 105559128 7442 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24442 105559121 7448 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24443 105559122 7450 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24444 105559123 7452 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24445 105559463 7453 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24446 105559124 7454 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24447 105559462 7457 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24448 105559117 7458 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24449 105559118 7460 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24450 105559119 7462 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24451 105559120 7464 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24452 105559461 7465 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24453 105559460 7471 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24454 105559113 7472 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24455 105559114 7474 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24456 105559459 7475 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24457 105559115 7476 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24458 105559116 7478 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24459 105559458 7481 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24460 105559109 7482 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24461 105559110 7484 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24462 105559111 7486 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24463 105559457 7487 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24464 105559112 7488 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24465 105559105 7492 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24466 105559106 7494 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24467 105559107 7496 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24468 105559108 7498 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24469 105559101 7502 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24470 105559102 7504 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24471 105559103 7506 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24472 105559104 7508 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24473 105560430 7521 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24474 105560101 7522 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24475 105560429 7523 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24476 105560102 7524 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24477 105560428 7525 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24478 105560103 7530 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 480 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 550 of 1130



24479 105560427 7531 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24480 105560104 7532 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24481 105560426 7533 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24482 105560105 7534 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24483 105560425 7535 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24484 105560106 7540 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24485 105560424 7541 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24486 105560107 7542 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24487 105560423 7543 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24488 105560108 7544 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24489 105560422 7545 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24490 105560421 7551 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24491 105560420 7553 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24492 105560109 7554 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24493 105560419 7555 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24494 105560110 7556 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24495 105560111 7558 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24496 105560418 7561 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24497 105560112 7562 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24498 105560417 7563 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24499 105560113 7564 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24500 105560416 7565 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24501 105560114 7566 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24502 105560115 7570 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24503 105560415 7571 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24504 105560116 7572 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24505 105560414 7573 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24506 105560117 7574 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24507 105560413 7575 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24508 105560118 7576 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24509 105560119 7578 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24510 105560120 7580 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24511 105560412 7581 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24512 105560121 7582 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24513 105560122 7584 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24514 105560123 7586 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24515 105560124 7588 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24516 105560125 7590 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24517 105560126 7592 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24518 105560127 7594 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24519 105560128 7596 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24520 105560130 7597 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24521 105560129 7598 SHORTHORN ST CHINO CA 91708

24522 102161104 0 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24523 102154106 14925 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24524 102154109 14938 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24525 102154105 14947 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24526 102154110 14952 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24527 102154104 14963 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24528 102154111 14978 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24529 102154103 14989 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 481 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 551 of 1130



24530 102157105 15010 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24531 102157104 15023 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24532 102157106 15036 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24533 102157103 15047 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24534 102157107 15058 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24535 102157108 15072 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24536 102157110 15081 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24537 102157109 15094 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24538 102157113 15113 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24539 102157114 15116 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24540 102157112 15121 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24541 102157115 15126 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24542 102158109 15130 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24543 102158108 15133 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24544 102158107 15143 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24545 102158110 15148 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24546 102158111 15150 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24547 102158106 15157 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24548 102158105 15165 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24549 102158104 15177 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24550 102158123 15181 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24551 102161105 15189 SIERRA BONITA LN CHINO CA 91710

24552 105745231 16574 SIGHTSEER PL CHINO CA 91708

24553 105745222 16575 SIGHTSEER PL CHINO CA 91708

24554 105745223 16581 SIGHTSEER PL CHINO CA 91708

24555 105745229 16584 SIGHTSEER PL CHINO CA 91708

24556 105745224 16585 SIGHTSEER PL CHINO CA 91708

24557 105745228 16586 SIGHTSEER PL CHINO CA 91708

24558 105745227 16588 SIGHTSEER PL CHINO CA 91708

24559 105745226 16589 SIGHTSEER PL CHINO CA 91708

24560 101346107 10248 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24561 101333125 11828 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24562 101333124 11836 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24563 101333123 11848 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24564 101333129 11859 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24565 101333122 11860 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24566 101333130 11875 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24567 101333121 11878 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24568 101333131 11893 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24569 101347118 11909 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24570 101347117 11929 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24571 101347116 11949 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24572 101347115 11969 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24573 101347114 11991 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24574 101346218 12003 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24575 101346101 12004 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24576 101346217 12015 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24577 101346102 12016 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24578 101346103 12024 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24579 101346216 12025 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24580 101346215 12031 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 482 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 552 of 1130



24581 101346104 12042 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24582 101346105 12044 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24583 101346214 12047 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24584 101346106 12056 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24585 101346213 12057 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24586 101346212 12065 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24587 101346108 12080 SILICON AVE CHINO CA 91710

24588 105126217 12402 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24589 105126223 12411 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24590 105126216 12412 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24591 105126224 12421 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24592 105126215 12422 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24593 105126225 12431 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24594 105126214 12432 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24595 105126226 12441 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24596 105126213 12442 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24597 105126227 12451 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24598 105126212 12452 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24599 105126228 12461 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24600 105126211 12462 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24601 105126229 12471 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24602 105126210 12472 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24603 105126230 12481 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24604 105126209 12482 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24605 105126208 12488 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24606 105126231 12491 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24607 105126207 12492 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24608 105126206 12498 SILKLEAF AVE CHINO CA 91710

24609 102009139 0 SILVER OAKS DR CHINO CA 91710

24610 102009140 0 SILVER OAKS DR CHINO CA 91710

24611 102009131 5864 SILVER OAKS DR CHINO CA 91710

24612 102009121 5867 SILVER OAKS DR CHINO CA 91710

24613 102009132 5870 SILVER OAKS DR CHINO CA 91710

24614 102009118 5871 SILVER OAKS DR CHINO CA 91710

24615 102009133 5874 SILVER OAKS DR CHINO CA 91710

24616 102009119 5875 SILVER OAKS DR CHINO CA 91710

24617 102009134 5876 SILVER OAKS DR CHINO CA 91710

24618 102009120 5877 SILVER OAKS DR CHINO CA 91710

24619 102009137 5884 SILVER OAKS DR CHINO CA 91710

24620 102009117 5885 SILVER OAKS DR CHINO CA 91710

24621 102009136 5888 SILVER OAKS DR CHINO CA 91710

24622 102009116 5889 SILVER OAKS DR CHINO CA 91710

24623 102009135 5892 SILVER OAKS DR CHINO CA 91710

24624 102009115 5893 SILVER OAKS DR CHINO CA 91710

24625 105306118 6924 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24626 105306119 6926 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24627 105306120 6928 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24628 105306121 6930 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24629 105306122 6934 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24630 105306123 6936 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24631 105306124 6938 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 483 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 553 of 1130



24632 105306125 6940 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24633 105306132 6942 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24634 105306133 6944 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24635 105306134 6946 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24636 105306135 6948 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24637 105306136 6952 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24638 105306137 6954 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24639 105306138 6956 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24640 105306139 6960 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24641 105306146 6962 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24642 105306147 6964 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24643 105306148 6966 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24644 105306149 6968 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24645 105306150 6972 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24646 105306151 6974 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24647 105306152 6976 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24648 105306153 6978 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24649 105306160 6980 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24650 105306161 6982 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24651 105306162 6984 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24652 105306163 6986 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24653 105306164 6990 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24654 105306165 6992 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24655 105306166 6994 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24656 105306167 6996 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24657 105306173 6998 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24658 105306174 7000 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24659 105306175 7002 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24660 105306176 7004 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24661 105306177 7008 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24662 105306178 7010 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24663 105306179 7012 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24664 105306180 7014 SILVERADO ST CHINO CA 91710

24665 102014301 12904 SMOKE TREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24666 102014411 12915 SMOKE TREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24667 102014302 12916 SMOKE TREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24668 102014410 12927 SMOKE TREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24669 102014303 12928 SMOKE TREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24670 102014409 12939 SMOKE TREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24671 102014304 12940 SMOKE TREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24672 102014408 12951 SMOKE TREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24673 102014305 12952 SMOKE TREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24674 102014407 12963 SMOKE TREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24675 102014306 12964 SMOKE TREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24676 101550207 12842 SMOKETREE CT CHINO CA 91710

24677 101550305 12851 SMOKETREE CT CHINO CA 91710

24678 101550208 12852 SMOKETREE CT CHINO CA 91710

24679 101550304 12861 SMOKETREE CT CHINO CA 91710

24680 101550209 12862 SMOKETREE CT CHINO CA 91710

24681 101550303 12871 SMOKETREE CT CHINO CA 91710

24682 101550210 12872 SMOKETREE CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 484 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 554 of 1130



24683 101550302 12881 SMOKETREE CT CHINO CA 91710

24684 101550211 12882 SMOKETREE CT CHINO CA 91710

24685 101550301 12891 SMOKETREE CT CHINO CA 91710

24686 101550212 12892 SMOKETREE CT CHINO CA 91710

24687 102014412 12903 SMOKETREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24688 102015132 13013 SMOKETREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24689 102015133 13014 SMOKETREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24690 102015131 13025 SMOKETREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24691 102015134 13026 SMOKETREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24692 102015130 13037 SMOKETREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24693 102015135 13038 SMOKETREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24694 102015136 13040 SMOKETREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24695 102015129 13041 SMOKETREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24696 102015137 13052 SMOKETREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24697 102015128 13053 SMOKETREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24698 102015138 13064 SMOKETREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24699 102015127 13065 SMOKETREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24700 102015139 13076 SMOKETREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24701 102015126 13077 SMOKETREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24702 102015107 13088 SMOKETREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24703 102015106 13089 SMOKETREE PL CHINO CA 91710

24704 101437158 11715 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24705 101437159 11729 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24706 101437160 11731 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24707 101437161 11745 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24708 101437113 11751 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24709 101437114 11752 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24710 101437115 11770 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24711 101437112 11773 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24712 101437116 11782 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24713 101437111 11785 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24714 101437117 11794 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24715 101437110 11797 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24716 101437118 11806 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24717 101437109 11809 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24718 101436122 11815 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24719 101436201 11826 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24720 101436121 11829 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24721 101436202 11838 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24722 101436120 11841 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24723 101436203 11846 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24724 101436119 11849 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24725 101436126 11857 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24726 101436125 11869 SNYDER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24727 102112111 5777 SOESTERN CT CHINO CA 91710

24728 102112107 5780 SOESTERN CT CHINO CA 91710

24729 101430288 0 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24730 101430289 0 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24731 101430215 11508 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24732 101430214 11510 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24733 101430213 11516 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

Page 485 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 555 of 1130



24734 101430212 11520 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24735 101430272 11523 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24736 101430273 11535 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24737 101430211 11536 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24738 101430274 11539 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24739 101430210 11552 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24740 101430275 11555 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24741 101430209 11556 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24742 101430276 11565 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24743 101430208 11566 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24744 101430277 11577 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24745 101430207 11578 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24746 101430278 11587 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24747 101430206 11588 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24748 101430205 11592 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24749 101430279 11593 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24750 101430204 11598 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24751 101430203 11602 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24752 101430280 11605 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24753 101430202 11608 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24754 101430281 11609 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24755 101430201 11612 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24756 101430282 11613 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24757 101429135 11616 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24758 101429151 11617 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24759 101429134 11620 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24760 101429152 11623 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24761 101429133 11626 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24762 101429153 11627 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24763 101429132 11628 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24764 101429154 11629 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24765 101429131 11632 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24766 101429130 11636 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24767 101429129 11638 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24768 101429128 11656 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24769 101429127 11662 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24770 101429126 11672 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24771 101429125 11680 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24772 101429124 11688 SOLAIRE WAY CHINO CA 91710

24773 105709176 0 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91710

24774 105549126 15960 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24775 105549144 15970 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91710

24776 105549143 15980 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91710

24777 105549142 15990 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91710

24778 105708207 16138 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24779 105708206 16146 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24780 105708112 16165 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24781 105708202 16172 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24782 105708113 16173 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24783 105708114 16181 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24784 105708127 16198 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 486 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 556 of 1130



24785 105709150 16204 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24786 105709161 16207 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24787 105709151 16212 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24788 105709160 16215 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24789 105709152 16218 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24790 105709159 16223 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24791 105709153 16224 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24792 105709154 16232 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24793 105709158 16233 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24794 105709155 16238 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24795 105709157 16239 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24796 105709156 16244 SOLITUDE AVE CHINO CA 91708

24797 105708209 16124 SOLITUDE ST CHINO CA 91708

24798 105708208 16130 SOLITUDE ST CHINO CA 91708

24799 105708205 16152 SOLITUDE ST CHINO CA 91708

24800 105708204 16158 SOLITUDE ST CHINO CA 91708

24801 105708203 16164 SOLITUDE ST CHINO CA 91708

24802 105708201 16180 SOLITUDE ST CHINO CA 91708

24803 105150226 12802 SOMERSET PL CHINO CA 91710

24804 105150225 12804 SOMERSET PL CHINO CA 91710

24805 105150224 12806 SOMERSET PL CHINO CA 91710

24806 105150223 12808 SOMERSET PL CHINO CA 91710

24807 105150222 12810 SOMERSET PL CHINO CA 91710

24808 105150221 12812 SOMERSET PL CHINO CA 91710

24809 105150227 12813 SOMERSET PL CHINO CA 91710

24810 105150220 12814 SOMERSET PL CHINO CA 91710

24811 105150228 12815 SOMERSET PL CHINO CA 91710

24812 105150219 12816 SOMERSET PL CHINO CA 91710

24813 105150229 12817 SOMERSET PL CHINO CA 91710

24814 105150230 12819 SOMERSET PL CHINO CA 91710

24815 105163341 12881 SOMERSET PL CHINO CA 91710

24816 105163342 12885 SOMERSET PL CHINO CA 91710

24817 105163343 12889 SOMERSET PL CHINO CA 91710

24818 105163344 12891 SOMERSET PL CHINO CA 91710

24819 105550219 16073 SONGBIRD LN CHINO CA 91710

24820 105550218 16075 SONGBIRD LN CHINO CA 91710

24821 105550217 16077 SONGBIRD LN CHINO CA 91710

24822 105550216 16079 SONGBIRD LN CHINO CA 91710

24823 105550220 16091 SONGBIRD LN CHINO CA 91710

24824 105550221 16095 SONGBIRD LN CHINO CA 91710

24825 105550222 16097 SONGBIRD LN CHINO CA 91710

24826 105550223 16099 SONGBIRD LN CHINO CA 91710

24827 101603138 3704 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24828 101603139 3707 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24829 101603137 3714 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24830 101603140 3717 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24831 101603136 3724 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24832 101603141 3727 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24833 101603135 3734 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24834 101603142 3737 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24835 101603134 3744 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 487 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 557 of 1130



24836 101603143 3747 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24837 101603133 3754 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24838 101603132 3764 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24839 101603131 3774 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24840 101603126 3784 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24841 101603125 3794 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24842 101603124 3804 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24843 101603123 12263 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24844 101603122 12271 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24845 101603121 12279 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24846 101603503 12282 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24847 101603120 12287 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24848 101603504 12290 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24849 101603119 12295 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24850 101603505 12298 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24851 101626141 12302 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24852 101626322 12303 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24853 101626142 12314 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24854 101626321 12315 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24855 101626143 12326 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24856 101626320 12327 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24857 101626144 12338 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24858 101626319 12339 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24859 101626145 12340 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24860 101626318 12341 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24861 101626146 12352 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24862 101626317 12353 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24863 101626147 12364 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24864 101626316 12375 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24865 101626148 12376 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24866 101626315 12377 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24867 101626149 12380 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24868 101626150 12386 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24869 101626314 12389 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24870 101626313 12391 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24871 101626151 12398 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24872 101626312 12401 SONOMA CT CHINO CA 91710

24873 101959208 13550 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24874 101959209 13552 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24875 101959207 13555 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24876 101959206 13561 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24877 101959210 13562 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24878 101959205 13569 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24879 101959211 13570 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24880 101959204 13575 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24881 101959212 13576 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24882 101959203 13579 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24883 101959213 13580 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24884 101959202 13581 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24885 101959214 13586 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24886 101959201 13587 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 488 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 558 of 1130



24887 101958308 13618 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24888 101958177 13619 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24889 101958309 13626 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24890 101958176 13627 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24891 101958310 13634 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24892 101958175 13635 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24893 101958311 13642 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24894 101958174 13643 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24895 101958312 13650 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24896 101958173 13651 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24897 101958313 13658 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24898 101958172 13659 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24899 101958314 13666 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24900 101958171 13667 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24901 101958315 13674 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24902 101958170 13675 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24903 101958316 13682 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24904 101958169 13683 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24905 101958168 13691 SOPER AVE CHINO CA 91710

24906 101916182 0 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24907 101916183 0 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24908 101916185 0 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24909 101916268 0 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24910 101916269 0 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24911 101916270 0 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24912 101916213 4803 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24913 101916212 4807 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24914 101916211 4811 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24915 101916210 4815 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24916 101916209 4819 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24917 101916208 4823 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24918 101916207 4827 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24919 101916115 4828 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24920 101916123 4831 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24921 101916116 4832 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24922 101916122 4835 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24923 101916117 4836 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24924 101916121 4839 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24925 101916118 4840 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24926 101916120 4841 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24927 101916119 4843 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24928 101916177 4845 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24929 101916176 4847 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24930 101916175 4849 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24931 101916174 4851 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24932 101916168 4852 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24933 101916173 4853 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24934 101916169 4854 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24935 101916172 4855 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24936 101916170 4856 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

24937 101916171 4858 SOUTH FORK RD CHINO CA 91710

Page 489 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 559 of 1130



24938 105709130 0 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24939 105709144 0 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24940 105709145 0 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24941 105709146 0 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24942 105709147 0 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24943 105709148 0 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24944 105709175 0 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24945 105710184 0 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24946 105710232 0 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24947 105710233 0 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24948 105710234 0 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24949 105710247 0 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24950 105710248 0 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24951 105710249 0 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24952 105710262 0 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24953 105710263 0 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24954 105710264 0 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24955 105710269 0 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24956 105709139 7885 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24957 105709137 7889 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24958 105709138 7891 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24959 105709142 7895 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24960 105709143 7899 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24961 105709136 7900 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24962 105709140 7903 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24963 105709135 7906 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24964 105709141 7907 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24965 105710267 7911 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24966 105710183 7912 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24967 105710268 7915 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24968 105710182 7918 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24969 105710265 7919 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24970 105710266 7923 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24971 105710181 7926 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24972 105710260 7927 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24973 105710261 7931 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24974 105710258 7935 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24975 105710259 7939 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24976 105710256 7943 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24977 105710257 7947 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24978 105710254 7951 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24979 105710255 7955 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24980 105710252 7959 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24981 105710253 7963 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24982 105710250 7967 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24983 105710251 7971 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91708

24984 105710245 7975 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24985 105710246 7981 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24986 105710243 7985 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24987 105710244 7993 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24988 105710241 8001 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 490 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 560 of 1130



24989 105710242 8005 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24990 105710239 8009 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24991 105710240 8013 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24992 105710237 8017 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24993 105710238 8021 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24994 105710235 8025 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24995 105710236 8029 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24996 105710230 8033 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24997 105710231 8039 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24998 105710228 8043 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

24999 105710229 8047 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

25000 105710226 8051 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

25001 105710227 8055 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

25002 105710224 8059 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

25003 105710225 8063 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

25004 105710222 8067 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

25005 105710223 8071 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

25006 105710220 8075 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

25007 105710221 8079 SOUTHPOINT ST CHINO CA 91710

25008 102634101 6333 SOUTHWESTERN ST CHINO CA 91710

25009 102634102 6341 SOUTHWESTERN ST CHINO CA 91710

25010 102634103 6351 SOUTHWESTERN ST CHINO CA 91710

25011 102634104 6361 SOUTHWESTERN ST CHINO CA 91710

25012 102634105 6371 SOUTHWESTERN ST CHINO CA 91710

25013 102634106 6381 SOUTHWESTERN ST CHINO CA 91710

25014 102634107 6391 SOUTHWESTERN ST CHINO CA 91710

25015 102634108 6401 SOUTHWESTERN ST CHINO CA 91710

25016 102634109 6409 SOUTHWESTERN ST CHINO CA 91710

25017 102634110 6417 SOUTHWESTERN ST CHINO CA 91710

25018 105529334 0 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25019 105529366 0 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25020 105529343 8021 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25021 105529344 8023 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25022 105529345 8025 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25023 105529346 8027 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25024 105529347 8029 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25025 105529348 8031 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25026 105529349 8033 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25027 105529350 8035 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25028 105529351 8037 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25029 105529352 8039 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25030 105529324 8043 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25031 105529325 8045 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25032 105529326 8047 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25033 105529327 8049 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25034 105529328 8051 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25035 105529329 8053 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25036 105529330 8055 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25037 105529331 8057 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25038 105529332 8059 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25039 105529333 8061 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 491 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 561 of 1130



25040 105529314 8065 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25041 105529315 8067 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25042 105529316 8069 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25043 105529317 8071 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25044 105529318 8073 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25045 105529319 8075 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25046 105529320 8077 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25047 105529321 8079 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25048 105529322 8081 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25049 105529323 8083 SPENCER ST CHINO CA 91708

25050 105544262 8374 SPIRIT AVE CHINO CA 91708

25051 105544255 8388 SPIRIT AVE CHINO CA 91708

25052 105544204 8426 SPIRIT AVE CHINO CA 91708

25053 105544202 8430 SPIRIT AVE CHINO CA 91708

25054 105544228 8453 SPIRIT AVE CHINO CA 91708

25055 105544227 8455 SPIRIT AVE CHINO CA 91708

25056 105544226 8457 SPIRIT AVE CHINO CA 91708

25057 105544223 8460 SPIRIT AVE CHINO CA 91708

25058 105544231 8463 SPIRIT AVE CHINO CA 91708

25059 105544235 8464 SPIRIT AVE CHINO CA 91708

25060 105544233 8467 SPIRIT AVE CHINO CA 91708

25061 105544234 8469 SPIRIT AVE CHINO CA 91708

25062 105544115 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25063 105544174 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25064 105544175 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25065 105544176 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25066 105544177 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25067 105544178 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25068 105544179 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25069 105544180 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25070 105544181 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25071 105544182 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25072 105544183 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25073 105544184 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25074 105544185 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25075 105544186 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25076 105544187 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25077 105544188 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25078 105544189 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25079 105544190 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25080 105544191 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25081 105544192 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25082 105544193 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25083 105544194 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25084 105544195 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25085 105545341 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25086 105545343 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25087 105545415 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25088 105545416 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25089 105545417 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25090 105545418 0 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 492 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 562 of 1130



25091 105545322 8112 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25092 105545344 8130 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25093 105545535 8131 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25094 105545534 8135 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25095 105545342 8138 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25096 105545533 8141 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25097 105545532 8145 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25098 105545403 8146 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25099 105545531 8149 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25100 105545402 8150 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25101 105545401 8154 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25102 105545530 8155 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25103 105545529 8159 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25104 105545408 8160 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25105 105545407 8162 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25106 105545528 8165 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25107 105545406 8166 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25108 105545527 8169 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25109 105545405 8170 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25110 105545526 8173 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25111 105545413 8174 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25112 105545412 8178 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25113 105545525 8179 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25114 105545411 8182 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25115 105545524 8183 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25116 105545523 8189 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25117 105545522 8193 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25118 105545521 8197 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25119 105545419 8198 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25120 105545516 8219 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25121 105545515 8223 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25122 105545264 8226 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25123 105545514 8229 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25124 105545265 8230 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25125 105545513 8233 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25126 105545266 8234 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25127 105545512 8237 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25128 105545267 8240 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25129 105545511 8243 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25130 105545268 8244 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25131 105545510 8247 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25132 105545269 8248 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25133 105545509 8251 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25134 105545270 8254 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25135 105545508 8257 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25136 105545271 8258 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25137 105545507 8261 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25138 105545272 8262 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25139 105545506 8265 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25140 105545273 8268 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25141 105545505 8271 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 493 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 563 of 1130



25142 105545274 8272 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25143 105545504 8275 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25144 105545275 8276 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25145 105545503 8279 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25146 105544519 8312 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25147 105544520 8316 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25148 105544521 8320 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25149 105544522 8324 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25150 105544523 8326 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25151 105544524 8328 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25152 105544267 8364 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25153 105544266 8366 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25154 105544265 8368 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25155 105544264 8370 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25156 105544263 8372 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25157 105544261 8376 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25158 105544260 8378 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25159 105544259 8380 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25160 105544258 8382 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25161 105544257 8384 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25162 105544256 8386 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25163 105544254 8390 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25164 105544221 8392 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25165 105544220 8394 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25166 105544219 8396 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25167 105544218 8398 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25168 105544217 8400 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25169 105544216 8402 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25170 105544215 8404 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25171 105544214 8406 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25172 105544213 8408 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25173 105544212 8410 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25174 105544211 8412 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25175 105544210 8414 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25176 105544209 8416 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25177 105544208 8418 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25178 105544207 8420 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25179 105544206 8422 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25180 105544205 8424 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25181 105544203 8428 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25182 105544201 8432 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25183 105544229 8451 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25184 105544225 8459 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25185 105544230 8461 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25186 105544224 8462 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25187 105544232 8465 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25188 105544236 8466 SPIRIT ST CHINO CA 91708

25189 105560339 0 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25190 105560441 0 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25191 105560444 0 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25192 105560448 0 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 494 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 564 of 1130



25193 105560449 0 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25194 105560523 0 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25195 105560524 0 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25196 105560525 0 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25197 105560522 7533 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25198 105560521 7535 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25199 105560520 7537 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25200 105560519 7539 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25201 105560518 7541 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25202 105560517 7543 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25203 105560512 7549 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25204 105560513 7551 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25205 105560514 7553 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25206 105560515 7555 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25207 105560516 7557 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25208 105560510 7559 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25209 105560509 7561 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25210 105560508 7563 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25211 105560332 7564 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25212 105560507 7565 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25213 105560331 7566 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25214 105560506 7567 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25215 105560330 7568 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25216 105560505 7569 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25217 105560329 7570 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25218 105560328 7572 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25219 105560504 7573 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25220 105560327 7574 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25221 105560511 7574 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25222 105560503 7575 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25223 105560502 7577 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25224 105560501 7579 SPITFIRE ST CHINO CA 91708

25225 105548272 0 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25226 105548273 0 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25227 105548274 0 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25228 105548275 0 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25229 105548276 0 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25230 105548277 0 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25231 105548278 0 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25232 105548279 0 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25233 105548290 0 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25234 105548291 0 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25235 105548292 0 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25236 105548297 0 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25237 105549243 0 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25238 105549111 7702 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25239 105549125 7703 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25240 105549112 7718 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25241 105549124 7719 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25242 105549113 7730 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25243 105549123 7731 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

Page 495 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 565 of 1130



25244 105549114 7746 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25245 105549122 7747 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25246 105549115 7758 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25247 105549121 7759 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25248 105549116 7770 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25249 105549120 7771 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25250 105549117 7782 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25251 105549119 7783 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25252 105549118 7796 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25253 105549201 7802 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25254 105549202 7810 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25255 105549203 7818 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25256 105549204 7826 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25257 105549205 7836 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25258 105549218 7837 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25259 105549206 7842 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25260 105549217 7843 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25261 105549207 7850 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25262 105549216 7851 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25263 105549208 7858 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25264 105549215 7859 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25265 105549209 7868 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25266 105549214 7869 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25267 105549210 7886 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25268 105549213 7887 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25269 105549211 7892 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25270 105549212 7893 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25271 105548118 7902 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25272 105548117 7903 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25273 105548116 7907 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25274 105548115 7911 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25275 105548119 7912 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25276 105548114 7915 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25277 105548113 7919 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25278 105548120 7922 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25279 105548121 7932 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25280 105548122 7952 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25281 105548123 7962 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25282 105548124 7972 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25283 105548125 7982 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25284 105548269 8006 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25285 105548268 8012 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25286 105548267 8018 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25287 105548265 8026 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25288 105548266 8028 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25289 105548238 8031 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25290 105548264 8032 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25291 105548237 8037 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25292 105548263 8038 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25293 105548236 8051 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25294 105548261 8052 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 496 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 566 of 1130



25295 105548235 8057 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25296 105548262 8058 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25297 105548260 8062 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25298 105548234 8063 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25299 105548259 8068 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25300 105548233 8069 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91708

25301 105548257 8072 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25302 105548232 8075 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25303 105548258 8078 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25304 105548231 8081 SPRING HILL ST CHINO CA 91710

25305 101933108 0 SPUR CT CHINO CA 91710

25306 101934146 3484 SPUR CT CHINO CA 91710

25307 101961129 3491 SPUR CT CHINO CA 91710

25308 101934145 3496 SPUR CT CHINO CA 91710

25309 101961130 3503 SPUR CT CHINO CA 91710

25310 101934111 3508 SPUR CT CHINO CA 91710

25311 101961105 3515 SPUR CT CHINO CA 91710

25312 101934110 3520 SPUR CT CHINO CA 91710

25313 101961106 3527 SPUR CT CHINO CA 91710

25314 101934109 3532 SPUR CT CHINO CA 91710

25315 101961107 3539 SPUR CT CHINO CA 91710

25316 101934108 3544 SPUR CT CHINO CA 91710

25317 101961108 3551 SPUR CT CHINO CA 91710

25318 101934107 3556 SPUR CT CHINO CA 91710

25319 101965215 13113 STALLION AVE CHINO CA 91710

25320 101965214 13121 STALLION AVE CHINO CA 91710

25321 101965232 13122 STALLION AVE CHINO CA 91710

25322 101965213 13129 STALLION AVE CHINO CA 91710

25323 101965233 13130 STALLION AVE CHINO CA 91710

25324 101965212 13137 STALLION AVE CHINO CA 91710

25325 101965234 13138 STALLION AVE CHINO CA 91710

25326 101965211 13145 STALLION AVE CHINO CA 91710

25327 101965235 13146 STALLION AVE CHINO CA 91710

25328 101965210 13153 STALLION AVE CHINO CA 91710

25329 101965236 13154 STALLION AVE CHINO CA 91710

25330 101965209 13161 STALLION AVE CHINO CA 91710

25331 101965237 13162 STALLION AVE CHINO CA 91710

25332 101965208 13169 STALLION AVE CHINO CA 91710

25333 101965207 13177 STALLION AVE CHINO CA 91710

25334 105326158 6757 STAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25335 105326157 6767 STAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25336 105326156 6777 STAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25337 105326159 6786 STAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25338 105326155 6787 STAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25339 105326160 6796 STAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25340 105326154 6797 STAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25341 105530288 0 STARFIGHTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

25342 105530258 15770 STARFIGHTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

25343 105530259 15780 STARFIGHTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

25344 105530260 15790 STARFIGHTER AVE CHINO CA 91710

25345 105265262 0 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 497 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 567 of 1130



25346 105265266 0 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25347 105265267 0 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25348 105265238 13122 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25349 105265239 13128 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25350 105265240 13134 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25351 105266381 13174 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25352 105266380 13176 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25353 105266379 13178 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25354 105266378 13180 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25355 105266373 13183 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25356 105266377 13184 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25357 105266372 13185 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25358 105266376 13186 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25359 105266371 13187 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25360 105266375 13188 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25361 105266370 13189 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25362 105266374 13190 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25363 105266369 13201 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25364 105266365 13202 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25365 105266368 13203 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25366 105266364 13204 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25367 105266367 13205 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25368 105266363 13206 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25369 105266366 13207 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25370 105266362 13208 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25371 105266361 13210 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25372 105266360 13216 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25373 105266359 13218 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25374 105266358 13220 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25375 105266357 13222 STELLAR AVE CHINO CA 91710

25376 105204124 12931 STERLING AVE CHINO CA 91710

25377 105204125 12941 STERLING AVE CHINO CA 91710

25378 105204128 12942 STERLING AVE CHINO CA 91710

25379 105204126 12951 STERLING AVE CHINO CA 91710

25380 105204127 12952 STERLING AVE CHINO CA 91710

25381 105204147 12961 STERLING AVE CHINO CA 91710

25382 105204148 12962 STERLING AVE CHINO CA 91710

25383 105204146 12971 STERLING AVE CHINO CA 91710

25384 105204149 12972 STERLING AVE CHINO CA 91710

25385 105204145 12981 STERLING AVE CHINO CA 91710

25386 105204150 12982 STERLING AVE CHINO CA 91710

25387 105204144 12991 STERLING AVE CHINO CA 91710

25388 105204151 12992 STERLING AVE CHINO CA 91710

25389 105146157 12510 STERLING PL CHINO CA 91710

25390 105146158 12515 STERLING PL CHINO CA 91710

25391 105146156 12520 STERLING PL CHINO CA 91710

25392 105146155 12530 STERLING PL CHINO CA 91710

25393 105146159 12535 STERLING PL CHINO CA 91710

25394 105146154 12540 STERLING PL CHINO CA 91710

25395 105146153 12550 STERLING PL CHINO CA 91710

25396 105146160 12555 STERLING PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 498 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 568 of 1130



25397 105146152 12565 STERLING PL CHINO CA 91710

25398 105146151 12575 STERLING PL CHINO CA 91710

25399 105146150 12581 STERLING PL CHINO CA 91710

25400 105145128 12591 STERLING PL CHINO CA 91710

25401 102634144 0 STILLMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

25402 102634146 0 STILLMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

25403 102634147 0 STILLMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

25404 102634148 0 STILLMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

25405 102634114 6426 STILLMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

25406 102634115 6436 STILLMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

25407 102634116 6446 STILLMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

25408 102634118 6466 STILLMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

25409 102634119 6476 STILLMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

25410 102634117 6546 STILLMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

25411 102105110 13745 STOCKTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

25412 102105112 13750 STOCKTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

25413 102105111 13755 STOCKTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

25414 102105120 13775 STOCKTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

25415 105326140 6828 STONE PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25416 105326139 6836 STONE PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25417 105326125 6839 STONE PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25418 105326138 6844 STONE PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25419 105326126 6847 STONE PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25420 105326137 6852 STONE PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25421 105326127 6855 STONE PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25422 105326136 6860 STONE PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25423 105326128 6863 STONE PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25424 105326135 6868 STONE PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25425 105326129 6871 STONE PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25426 105326134 6876 STONE PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25427 105326130 6879 STONE PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25428 105326133 6884 STONE PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25429 105326131 6887 STONE PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25430 105326132 6892 STONE PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25431 105150158 6703 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25432 105150159 6704 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25433 105150157 6707 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25434 105150160 6708 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25435 105150156 6711 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25436 105150161 6712 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25437 105150155 6715 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25438 105150162 6716 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25439 105150154 6719 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25440 105150163 6720 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25441 105150153 6723 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25442 105150164 6724 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25443 105150152 6727 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25444 105150165 6728 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25445 105150151 6731 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25446 105150166 6732 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25447 105150150 6735 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 499 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 569 of 1130



25448 105150167 6736 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25449 105150149 6739 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25450 105150168 6740 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25451 105150148 6741 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25452 105150169 6744 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25453 105150147 6745 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25454 105145181 6748 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25455 105150146 6749 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25456 105145182 6752 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25457 105145183 6756 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25458 105145184 6760 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25459 105145185 6764 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25460 105145186 6768 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25461 105145187 6772 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25462 105145188 6774 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25463 105145189 6780 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25464 105145190 6782 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25465 105145155 6817 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25466 105145135 6827 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25467 105145136 6835 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25468 105145137 6843 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25469 105145131 6844 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25470 105145130 6850 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25471 105145138 6851 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25472 105145139 6859 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25473 105145129 6860 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25474 105145140 6867 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25475 105145141 6875 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25476 105145142 6883 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25477 105145143 6891 STONEGATE DR CHINO CA 91710

25478 105150205 12821 STONYBROOK CT CHINO CA 91710

25479 105150204 12822 STONYBROOK CT CHINO CA 91710

25480 105150206 12825 STONYBROOK CT CHINO CA 91710

25481 105150203 12826 STONYBROOK CT CHINO CA 91710

25482 105150207 12829 STONYBROOK CT CHINO CA 91710

25483 105150208 12831 STONYBROOK CT CHINO CA 91710

25484 101542207 5803 STRAWBERRY PL CHINO CA 91710

25485 101542208 5815 STRAWBERRY PL CHINO CA 91710

25486 101542209 5827 STRAWBERRY PL CHINO CA 91710

25487 101542210 5855 STRAWBERRY PL CHINO CA 91710

25488 101542211 5867 STRAWBERRY PL CHINO CA 91710

25489 101542217 12522 STRAWBERRY PL CHINO CA 91710

25490 101542218 12534 STRAWBERRY PL CHINO CA 91710

25491 101542215 12535 STRAWBERRY PL CHINO CA 91710

25492 101542219 12546 STRAWBERRY PL CHINO CA 91710

25493 101542214 12547 STRAWBERRY PL CHINO CA 91710

25494 101542220 12558 STRAWBERRY PL CHINO CA 91710

25495 101542213 12559 STRAWBERRY PL CHINO CA 91710

25496 101542221 12562 STRAWBERRY PL CHINO CA 91710

25497 101542212 12565 STRAWBERRY PL CHINO CA 91710

25498 105325127 6640 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 500 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 570 of 1130



25499 105325126 6641 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25500 105325128 6650 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25501 105325124 6661 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25502 105325130 6670 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25503 105325123 6671 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25504 105325131 6680 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25505 105325122 6681 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25506 105326105 6819 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25507 105326106 6827 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25508 105326121 6834 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25509 105326107 6835 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25510 105326120 6842 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25511 105326108 6843 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25512 105326119 6850 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25513 105326109 6851 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25514 105326118 6858 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25515 105326110 6859 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25516 105326117 6866 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25517 105326111 6867 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25518 105326116 6874 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25519 105326112 6875 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25520 105326115 6882 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25521 105326113 6883 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25522 105326114 6890 SUGAR PINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25523 105326169 6711 SUGAR PINE ST CHINO CA 91710

25524 105326143 6712 SUGAR PINE ST CHINO CA 91710

25525 105326144 6722 SUGAR PINE ST CHINO CA 91710

25526 105326145 6732 SUGAR PINE ST CHINO CA 91710

25527 105326146 6742 SUGAR PINE ST CHINO CA 91710

25528 105326165 6751 SUGAR PINE ST CHINO CA 91710

25529 105326147 6752 SUGAR PINE ST CHINO CA 91710

25530 105326164 6761 SUGAR PINE ST CHINO CA 91710

25531 105326163 6771 SUGAR PINE ST CHINO CA 91710

25532 105326151 6772 SUGAR PINE ST CHINO CA 91710

25533 105326162 6781 SUGAR PINE ST CHINO CA 91710

25534 105326152 6782 SUGAR PINE ST CHINO CA 91710

25535 105326161 6791 SUGAR PINE ST CHINO CA 91710

25536 105326153 6792 SUGAR PINE ST CHINO CA 91710

25537 105325125 6651 SUGARPINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25538 105325129 6660 SUGARPINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25539 105325121 6691 SUGARPINE CT CHINO CA 91710

25540 105610101 0 SULTANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

25541 105701101 0 SULTANA AVE CHINO CA 91710

25542 105163445 0 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25543 105163444 6701 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25544 105163443 6709 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25545 105163442 6715 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25546 105163441 6721 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25547 105163405 6726 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25548 105163440 6727 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25549 105163404 6732 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 501 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 571 of 1130



25550 105163439 6733 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25551 105163403 6738 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25552 105163438 6739 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25553 105163402 6744 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25554 105163437 6745 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25555 105163401 6750 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25556 105163436 6751 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25557 105163321 6756 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25558 105163351 6757 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25559 105163322 6762 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25560 105163350 6763 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25561 105163323 6768 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25562 105163349 6769 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25563 105163324 6774 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25564 105163348 6775 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25565 105163347 6781 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25566 105163346 6787 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25567 105163345 6793 SUMMERFIELD CT CHINO CA 91710

25568 101942322 4450 SUN FLOWER CHINO CA 91710

25569 101942322 4450 SUNFLOWER WAY CHINO CA 91710

25570 101942321 4458 SUNFLOWER WAY CHINO CA 91710

25571 101942320 4466 SUNFLOWER WAY CHINO CA 91710

25572 101942319 4474 SUNFLOWER WAY CHINO CA 91710

25573 105126218 6850 SUNRIVER ST CHINO CA 91710

25574 105126219 6860 SUNRIVER ST CHINO CA 91710

25575 105126220 6870 SUNRIVER ST CHINO CA 91710

25576 105126221 6880 SUNRIVER ST CHINO CA 91710

25577 105126222 6890 SUNRIVER ST CHINO CA 91710

25578 105150363 0 SUNROSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25579 105150366 0 SUNROSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25580 105150368 0 SUNROSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25581 105163295 0 SUNROSE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25582 105150333 12710 SUNROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25583 105150334 12712 SUNROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25584 105150335 12718 SUNROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25585 105150336 12722 SUNROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25586 105163271 12819 SUNROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25587 105163269 12833 SUNROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25588 105163268 12837 SUNROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25589 105163267 12841 SUNROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25590 105163270 12927 SUNROSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25591 105547236 16059 SUNSHINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25592 105547235 16065 SUNSHINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25593 105547234 16071 SUNSHINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25594 105547233 16077 SUNSHINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25595 105547232 16083 SUNSHINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25596 102013235 6272 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

25597 102013236 6280 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

25598 102013237 6288 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

25599 102014583 6350 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

25600 102014201 6351 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 502 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 572 of 1130



25601 102014582 6352 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

25602 102014581 6364 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

25603 102014580 6376 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

25604 102014202 6387 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

25605 102014579 6388 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

25606 102014203 6399 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

25607 102014204 6403 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

25608 102014205 6415 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

25609 102014206 6427 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

25610 102014207 6439 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

25611 102014208 6441 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

25612 102014209 6453 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

25613 102014210 6465 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

25614 102014211 6477 SUSANA ST CHINO CA 91710

25615 101534204 4925 SUTTER ST CHINO CA 91710

25616 101534205 4935 SUTTER ST CHINO CA 91710

25617 101534105 4938 SUTTER ST CHINO CA 91710

25618 101534206 4945 SUTTER ST CHINO CA 91710

25619 101534207 4955 SUTTER ST CHINO CA 91710

25620 105538163 0 SWEET BAY AVE CHINO CA 91708

25621 105537220 15750 SWEET BAY AVE CHINO CA 91708

25622 105538152 15751 SWEET BAY AVE CHINO CA 91708

25623 105537219 15758 SWEET BAY AVE CHINO CA 91708

25624 105538153 15759 SWEET BAY AVE CHINO CA 91708

25625 105538154 15761 SWEET BAY AVE CHINO CA 91708

25626 105537218 15762 SWEET BAY AVE CHINO CA 91708

25627 105538155 15765 SWEET BAY AVE CHINO CA 91708

25628 105537217 15766 SWEET BAY AVE CHINO CA 91708

25629 105538156 15767 SWEET BAY AVE CHINO CA 91708

25630 105537216 15770 SWEET BAY AVE CHINO CA 91708

25631 105538157 15773 SWEET BAY AVE CHINO CA 91708

25632 105537215 15774 SWEET BAY AVE CHINO CA 91708

25633 105538158 15789 SWEET BAY AVE CHINO CA 91708

25634 105538161 15790 SWEET BAY AVE CHINO CA 91708

25635 105538159 15793 SWEET BAY AVE CHINO CA 91708

25636 105538160 15799 SWEET BAY AVE CHINO CA 91708

25637 105237233 0 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25638 105237348 0 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25639 105259424 0 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25640 105237231 6925 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25641 105237215 6928 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25642 105237230 6935 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25643 105237216 6938 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25644 105237229 6945 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25645 105237217 6948 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25646 105237312 6982 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25647 105237313 6994 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25648 105237314 7004 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25649 105237315 7012 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25650 105259307 7015 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25651 105259306 7023 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 503 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 573 of 1130



25652 105237316 7024 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25653 105259305 7025 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25654 105237337 7028 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25655 105237336 7034 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25656 105259304 7035 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25657 105259303 7037 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25658 105237335 7038 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25659 105259302 7043 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25660 105237334 7044 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25661 105259301 7047 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25662 105237333 7048 SWISS ST CHINO CA 91710

25663 101522317 0 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25664 101522318 0 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25665 101522407 12316 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25666 101522408 12330 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25667 101522323 12331 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25668 101522322 12341 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25669 101522409 12344 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25670 101522410 12354 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25671 101522321 12355 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25672 101522411 12364 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25673 101522320 12365 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25674 101522412 12374 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25675 101522319 12375 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25676 101522413 12384 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25677 101522115 12410 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25678 101522316 12411 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25679 101522315 12419 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25680 101522116 12420 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25681 101522117 12430 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25682 101522314 12431 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25683 101522118 12440 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25684 101522119 12454 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25685 101522120 12464 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25686 102010109 13005 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25687 102010110 13006 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25688 102010108 13015 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25689 102010111 13016 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25690 102010107 13025 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25691 102010112 13026 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25692 102010106 13035 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25693 102010113 13036 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25694 102010105 13045 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25695 102010114 13046 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25696 102010104 13055 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25697 102010115 13056 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25698 102010103 13065 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25699 102010116 13066 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25700 102010102 13075 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25701 102010117 13076 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25702 102021120 13114 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 504 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 574 of 1130



25703 102021121 13126 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25704 102021122 13138 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25705 102021123 13142 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25706 102021124 13154 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25707 102021125 13166 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25708 102021126 13178 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25709 102021148 13230 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25710 102021147 13238 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25711 102021146 13246 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25712 102021145 13254 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25713 102021144 13262 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25714 102021143 13270 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25715 102021142 13278 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25716 102041201 13398 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25717 102041202 13404 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25718 102041203 13436 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25719 102041204 13448 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25720 102041205 13460 SYCAMORE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25721 102122112 5922 SYCAMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

25722 102122113 5939 SYCAMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

25723 102122111 5944 SYCAMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

25724 102122114 5951 SYCAMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

25725 102111107 13900 SYCAMORE CT CHINO CA 91710

25726 102049213 13516 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25727 102049212 13526 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25728 102049211 13536 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25729 102049210 13546 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25730 102049209 13556 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25731 102049233 13563 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25732 102049208 13566 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25733 102049239 13570 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25734 102049234 13573 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25735 102049238 13580 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25736 102049235 13583 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25737 102049237 13590 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25738 102049236 13593 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25739 102054155 13601 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25740 102054154 13609 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25741 102054153 13617 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25742 102054152 13625 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25743 102054151 13633 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25744 102054150 13641 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25745 102054149 13649 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25746 102054148 13657 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25747 102054147 13665 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25748 102054146 13673 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25749 102054145 13681 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25750 102122110 13921 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25751 102122109 13933 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25752 102122108 13955 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

25753 102122121 13985 SYCAMORE LN CHINO CA 91710

Page 505 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 575 of 1130



25754 102108183 6402 SYRACUSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25755 102109109 6403 SYRACUSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25756 102108182 6414 SYRACUSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25757 102109110 6415 SYRACUSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25758 102108181 6426 SYRACUSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25759 102109111 6427 SYRACUSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25760 102109112 6439 SYRACUSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25761 102108180 6440 SYRACUSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25762 102108179 6450 SYRACUSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25763 102109113 6451 SYRACUSE CT CHINO CA 91710

25764 102109150 6302 SYRACUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

25765 102109149 6314 SYRACUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

25766 102109170 6315 SYRACUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

25767 102109148 6326 SYRACUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

25768 102109171 6327 SYRACUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

25769 102109147 6338 SYRACUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

25770 102109172 6339 SYRACUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

25771 102109146 6350 SYRACUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

25772 102109185 6351 SYRACUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

25773 102109145 6362 SYRACUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

25774 102109184 6363 SYRACUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

25775 102109144 6374 SYRACUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

25776 102109175 6375 SYRACUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

25777 102109143 6386 SYRACUSE ST CHINO CA 91710

25778 101328119 3701 TAFT AVE CHINO CA 91710

25779 101328118 3737 TAFT AVE CHINO CA 91710

25780 101328122 3753 TAFT AVE CHINO CA 91710

25781 101328123 3781 TAFT AVE CHINO CA 91710

25782 101433201 4909 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25783 101433131 4910 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25784 101433202 4919 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25785 101433130 4920 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25786 101433203 4929 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25787 101433129 4930 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25788 101433204 4937 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25789 101433128 4940 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25790 101433205 4945 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25791 101433127 4946 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25792 101433206 4953 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25793 101433126 4954 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25794 101433207 4961 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25795 101433125 4964 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25796 101433208 4971 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25797 101433124 4974 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25798 101433209 4983 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25799 101433123 4984 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25800 101433210 4991 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25801 101433122 4992 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25802 101433211 5001 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25803 101433171 5002 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25804 101433212 5011 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 506 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 576 of 1130



25805 101433170 5012 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25806 101433213 5021 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25807 101433169 5022 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25808 101433214 5031 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25809 101433168 5032 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25810 101433215 5041 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25811 101433167 5042 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25812 101433166 5052 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25813 101433165 5062 TAFT ST CHINO CA 91710

25814 105126114 12403 TAMARISK LN CHINO CA 91710

25815 105126113 12413 TAMARISK LN CHINO CA 91710

25816 105126112 12423 TAMARISK LN CHINO CA 91710

25817 105126111 12433 TAMARISK LN CHINO CA 91710

25818 105126110 12443 TAMARISK LN CHINO CA 91710

25819 105126109 12453 TAMARISK LN CHINO CA 91710

25820 105126108 12463 TAMARISK LN CHINO CA 91710

25821 105126107 12473 TAMARISK LN CHINO CA 91710

25822 105126106 12483 TAMARISK LN CHINO CA 91710

25823 105126105 12493 TAMARISK LN CHINO CA 91710

25824 105236272 0 TAMWORTH ST CHINO CA 91710

25825 105236280 0 TAMWORTH ST CHINO CA 91710

25826 105236282 0 TAMWORTH ST CHINO CA 91710

25827 105236223 6945 TAMWORTH ST CHINO CA 91710

25828 105236224 6948 TAMWORTH ST CHINO CA 91710

25829 102018103 0 TANGERINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25830 102018132 13256 TANGERINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25831 102018116 13257 TANGERINE AVE CHINO CA 91710

25832 101956140 0 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25833 101956135 3926 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25834 101956134 3938 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25835 101956133 3942 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25836 101956304 3945 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25837 101956132 3948 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25838 101956131 3952 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25839 101956130 3960 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25840 101956129 3968 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25841 101956121 4032 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25842 101956120 4040 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25843 101956106 4041 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25844 101956119 4048 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25845 101956107 4049 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25846 101956118 4052 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25847 101956108 4053 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25848 101956117 4060 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25849 101956109 4061 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25850 101956116 4068 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25851 101956110 4069 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25852 101956115 4074 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25853 101956114 4088 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25854 101956111 4089 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25855 101956113 4092 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 507 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 577 of 1130



25856 101956112 4093 TANO ST CHINO CA 91710

25857 105554105 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25858 105554106 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25859 105554107 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25860 105554108 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25861 105554109 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25862 105554110 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25863 105554111 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25864 105554112 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25865 105554120 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25866 105554121 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25867 105554122 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25868 105554123 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25869 105554124 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25870 105554125 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25871 105554126 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25872 105554127 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25873 105554128 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25874 105554129 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25875 105554130 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25876 105554131 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25877 105554134 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25878 105554135 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25879 105554136 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25880 105554137 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25881 105554138 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25882 105554139 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25883 105554141 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25884 105554148 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25885 105554149 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25886 105554150 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25887 105554151 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25888 105554152 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25889 105554153 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25890 105554154 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25891 105554155 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25892 105554156 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25893 105554157 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25894 105554158 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25895 105554159 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25896 105554160 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25897 105554161 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25898 105554172 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25899 105554173 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25900 105554174 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25901 105554179 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25902 105554180 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25903 105554181 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25904 105554188 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25905 105554189 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25906 105554190 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

Page 508 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 578 of 1130



25907 105554201 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25908 105554202 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25909 105554203 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25910 105554204 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25911 105554205 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25912 105554209 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25913 105554210 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25914 105554211 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25915 105554212 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25916 105554213 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25917 105554214 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25918 105554215 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25919 105554216 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25920 105554217 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25921 105554218 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25922 105554219 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25923 105554228 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25924 105554237 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25925 105554246 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25926 105554255 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25927 105554264 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25928 105554265 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25929 105554266 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25930 105554267 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25931 105554268 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25932 105554269 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25933 105554270 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25934 105554271 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25935 105554272 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25936 105554335 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25937 105554336 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25938 105554337 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25939 105554338 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25940 105554339 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25941 105554340 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25942 105554341 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25943 105554346 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25944 105554347 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25945 105554348 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25946 105554355 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25947 105554356 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25948 105554357 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25949 105554358 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25950 105554363 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25951 105554364 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25952 105554365 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25953 105554372 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25954 105554373 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25955 105554374 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25956 105554381 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25957 105554382 0 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

Page 509 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 579 of 1130



25958 105554263 15937 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25959 105554262 15939 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25960 105554261 15941 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25961 105554260 15943 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25962 105554256 15947 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25963 105554257 15949 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25964 105554258 15951 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25965 105554259 15953 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25966 105554254 15957 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25967 105554253 15959 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25968 105554252 15961 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25969 105554251 15963 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25970 105554247 15971 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25971 105554248 15973 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25972 105554249 15975 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25973 105554250 15977 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25974 105554245 15981 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25975 105554244 15983 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25976 105554243 15985 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25977 105554242 15987 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25978 105554238 15993 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25979 105554239 15995 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25980 105554240 15997 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25981 105554241 15999 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25982 105554236 16001 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25983 105554235 16003 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25984 105554234 16005 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25985 105554233 16007 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25986 105554229 16013 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25987 105554230 16015 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25988 105554231 16017 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25989 105554232 16019 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25990 105554227 16023 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25991 105554226 16025 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25992 105554225 16027 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25993 105554224 16029 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25994 105554220 16035 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91710

25995 105554221 16037 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25996 105554222 16039 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25997 105554223 16041 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

25998 105554208 16069 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91710

25999 105554207 16071 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

26000 105554206 16073 TANZINITE LN CHINO CA 91708

26001 102055108 13643 TAWNY RD CHINO CA 91710

26002 102055122 13644 TAWNY RD CHINO CA 91710

26003 102055109 13651 TAWNY RD CHINO CA 91710

26004 102055121 13652 TAWNY RD CHINO CA 91710

26005 102055120 13660 TAWNY RD CHINO CA 91710

26006 102055119 13668 TAWNY RD CHINO CA 91710

26007 102055118 13676 TAWNY RD CHINO CA 91710

26008 102055117 13684 TAWNY RD CHINO CA 91710

Page 510 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 580 of 1130



26009 101531307 12335 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26010 101531122 12340 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26011 101531306 12345 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26012 101531123 12350 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26013 101531305 12355 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26014 101531124 12360 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26015 101531304 12365 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26016 101531125 12370 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26017 101531303 12375 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26018 101531126 12380 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26019 101531302 12385 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26020 101531127 12390 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26021 101531301 12395 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26022 101532210 12405 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26023 101532501 12410 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26024 101532209 12415 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26025 101532502 12420 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26026 101532208 12425 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26027 101532503 12430 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26028 101532207 12435 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26029 101532206 12445 TEBO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26030 101404203 0 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26031 101529116 0 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26032 101530107 0 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26033 101535101 0 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26034 101562208 0 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26035 101562221 0 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26036 101563224 0 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26037 102102102 0 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26038 102155106 0 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26039 102155107 0 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26040 102156104 0 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26041 102156106 0 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26042 102158117 0 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26043 102159110 0 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26044 101401212 11370 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26045 101404204 11371 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26046 101404202 11383 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26047 101403105 11405 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26048 101402106 11412 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26049 101402107 11434 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26050 101402108 11456 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26051 101402109 11476 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26052 101431119 11506 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26053 101431111 11510 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26054 101430106 11515 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26055 101431108 11540 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26056 101430107 11547 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26057 101430101 11597 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26058 101432116 11618 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26059 101429118 11631 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 511 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 581 of 1130



26060 101432117 11636 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26061 101429117 11637 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26062 101429116 11639 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26063 101433150 11710 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26064 101437150 11711 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26065 101433151 11720 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26066 101437149 11723 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26067 101433152 11730 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26068 101437148 11735 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26069 101433153 11740 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26070 101437147 11747 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26071 101433154 11750 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26072 101437133 11751 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26073 101433155 11760 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26074 101433156 11770 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26075 101437132 11773 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26076 101433157 11780 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26077 101437131 11785 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26078 101433158 11790 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26079 101437130 11797 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26080 101435118 11806 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26081 101437129 11809 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26082 101436305 11829 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26083 101435150 11834 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26084 101435126 11836 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26085 101436304 11837 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26086 101436303 11841 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26087 101435120 11844 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26088 101436101 11887 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26089 101435124 11940 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26090 101462103 11953 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26091 101435142 11962 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26092 101435107 11982 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26093 101435149 11992 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26094 101464201 12010 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26095 101464166 12044 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26096 101463113 12045 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26097 101464167 12056 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26098 101464168 12068 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26099 101464169 12072 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26100 101464170 12080 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26101 101464171 12094 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26102 101501210 12122 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26103 101501211 12136 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26104 101501212 12146 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26105 101501213 12156 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26106 101501214 12166 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26107 101501215 12176 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26108 101501216 12186 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26109 101502127 12202 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26110 101502128 12212 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 512 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 582 of 1130



26111 101502129 12222 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26112 101502132 12254 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26113 101530114 12307 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26114 101530184 12315 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26115 101530183 12335 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26116 101531408 12340 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26117 101530112 12347 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26118 101531409 12350 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26119 101530117 12357 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26120 101531410 12360 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26121 101530109 12377 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26122 101531412 12380 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26123 101530185 12389 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26124 101531414 12394 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26125 101532301 12410 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26126 101529108 12411 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26127 101532302 12420 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26128 101529107 12425 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26129 101532303 12430 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26130 101529106 12435 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26131 101532304 12440 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26132 101532305 12450 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26133 101529105 12451 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26134 101532306 12460 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26135 101529104 12467 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26136 101532307 12470 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26137 101532308 12480 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26138 101532309 12490 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26139 101529103 12495 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26140 101535130 12507 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26141 101535129 12519 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26142 101533123 12528 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26143 101533124 12538 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26144 101535128 12539 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26145 101533125 12548 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26146 101533126 12558 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26147 101535127 12559 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26148 101533127 12568 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26149 101535126 12571 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26150 101535125 12583 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26151 101533209 12590 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26152 101535124 12595 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26153 101535123 12607 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26154 101535122 12615 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26155 101534420 12644 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26156 101535103 12657 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26157 101535102 12665 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26158 101534513 12694 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26159 101564401 12712 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26160 101563301 12729 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26161 101562209 12793 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 513 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 583 of 1130



26162 101564210 12796 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26163 101565201 12810 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26164 101565123 12850 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26165 102136139 14125 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26166 102139139 14210 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26167 102136150 14225 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26168 102136151 14275 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26169 102136143 14315 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26170 102136142 14375 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26171 102154124 14923 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26172 102154126 14981 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26173 102157127 15065 TELEPHONE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26174 102635114 14409 TEMPLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26175 102635113 14419 TEMPLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26176 102635112 14429 TEMPLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26177 102635111 14441 TEMPLE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26178 101921201 4409 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26179 101921202 4417 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26180 101921203 4425 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26181 101921222 4426 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26182 101921204 4433 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26183 101921221 4434 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26184 101921205 4441 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26185 101921220 4442 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26186 101921206 4449 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26187 101921219 4450 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26188 101921207 4457 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26189 101921218 4458 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26190 101921208 4465 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26191 101921217 4466 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26192 101921209 4473 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26193 101921216 4474 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26194 101921210 4481 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26195 101921215 4482 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26196 101921211 4489 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26197 101921214 4490 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26198 101921212 4497 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26199 101921213 4498 TERESITA CT CHINO CA 91710

26200 101617317 4607 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26201 101617226 4610 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26202 101617318 4617 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26203 101617225 4620 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26204 101617315 4627 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26205 101617224 4630 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26206 101617302 4637 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26207 101617223 4640 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26208 101617303 4647 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26209 101617319 4657 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26210 101617216 4660 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26211 101617215 4670 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26212 101617320 4677 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 514 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 584 of 1130



26213 101617214 4680 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26214 101617213 4690 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26215 101615126 4728 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26216 101615125 4732 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26217 101615301 4765 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26218 101615317 4777 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26219 101615212 4826 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26220 101615211 4836 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26221 101616201 4841 TERRY AVE CHINO CA 91710

26222 101619131 4303 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26223 101619132 4313 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26224 101619133 4323 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26225 101619134 4333 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26226 101619135 4343 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26227 101619136 4353 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26228 101619170 4363 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26229 101619169 4373 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26230 101619168 4383 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26231 101619167 4393 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26232 101619166 4401 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26233 101619106 4411 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26234 101620175 4429 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26235 101620174 4437 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26236 101620173 4451 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26237 101620172 4457 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26238 101620171 4467 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26239 101620170 4481 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26240 101620169 4487 TERRY ST CHINO CA 91710

26241 101640410 12579 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26242 101640311 12580 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26243 101640409 12589 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26244 101640312 12590 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26245 101640408 12599 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26246 101640313 12600 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26247 101640407 12609 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26248 101640314 12610 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26249 101640406 12619 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26250 101640315 12620 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26251 101640405 12629 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26252 101640316 12630 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26253 101640404 12639 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26254 101640317 12640 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26255 101640403 12649 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26256 101640318 12650 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26257 101640402 12659 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26258 101640319 12660 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26259 101640401 12671 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26260 101640320 12672 THOMAS PL CHINO CA 91710

26261 105533190 8357 TIMBERLAND LN CHINO CA 91708

26262 105533189 8363 TIMBERLAND LN CHINO CA 91708

26263 105533188 8367 TIMBERLAND LN CHINO CA 91708

Page 515 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 585 of 1130



26264 105533179 8379 TIMBERLAND LN CHINO CA 91708

26265 105533178 8383 TIMBERLAND LN CHINO CA 91708

26266 105533177 8387 TIMBERLAND LN CHINO CA 91708

26267 105533310 8409 TIMBERLAND LN CHINO CA 91708

26268 105533309 8413 TIMBERLAND LN CHINO CA 91708

26269 105533308 8417 TIMBERLAND LN CHINO CA 91708

26270 105533307 8421 TIMBERLAND LN CHINO CA 91708

26271 105533306 8425 TIMBERLAND LN CHINO CA 91708

26272 105533313 8437 TIMBERLAND LN CHINO CA 91708

26273 105533312 8441 TIMBERLAND LN CHINO CA 91708

26274 105533311 8445 TIMBERLAND LN CHINO CA 91708

26275 105533244 8479 TIMBERLAND LN CHINO CA 91708

26276 105533245 8483 TIMBERLAND LN CHINO CA 91708

26277 105533246 8487 TIMBERLAND LN CHINO CA 91708

26278 101619124 12346 TIOGA CT CHINO CA 91710

26279 101619125 12347 TIOGA CT CHINO CA 91710

26280 101619123 12356 TIOGA CT CHINO CA 91710

26281 101619126 12357 TIOGA CT CHINO CA 91710

26282 101619122 12366 TIOGA CT CHINO CA 91710

26283 101619127 12367 TIOGA CT CHINO CA 91710

26284 101619121 12376 TIOGA CT CHINO CA 91710

26285 101619128 12377 TIOGA CT CHINO CA 91710

26286 101619120 12386 TIOGA CT CHINO CA 91710

26287 101619129 12387 TIOGA CT CHINO CA 91710

26288 101619119 12396 TIOGA CT CHINO CA 91710

26289 101619130 12397 TIOGA CT CHINO CA 91710

26290 105530119 8010 TOLMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26291 105530120 8018 TOLMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26292 105530149 8025 TOLMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26293 105530121 8026 TOLMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26294 105530122 8032 TOLMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26295 105530150 8033 TOLMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26296 105530123 8040 TOLMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26297 105530151 8041 TOLMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26298 105530124 8048 TOLMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26299 105530152 8049 TOLMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26300 105530125 8056 TOLMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26301 105530153 8057 TOLMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26302 105530126 8062 TOLMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26303 105530154 8065 TOLMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26304 105530127 8070 TOLMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26305 105530128 8078 TOLMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26306 105533329 15825 TOPIARY LN CHINO CA 91708

26307 105533328 15829 TOPIARY LN CHINO CA 91708

26308 105533327 15833 TOPIARY LN CHINO CA 91708

26309 105533213 15851 TOPIARY LN CHINO CA 91708

26310 105533214 15857 TOPIARY LN CHINO CA 91708

26311 105533215 15861 TOPIARY LN CHINO CA 91708

26312 105709128 0 TRADEWINDS PL CHINO CA 91710

26313 105710180 0 TRADEWINDS PL CHINO CA 91710

26314 105710123 16227 TRADEWINDS PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 516 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 586 of 1130



26315 105710124 16233 TRADEWINDS PL CHINO CA 91710

26316 105710125 16241 TRADEWINDS PL CHINO CA 91710

26317 105710126 16247 TRADEWINDS PL CHINO CA 91710

26318 105740110 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26319 105740180 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26320 105740183 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26321 105740184 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26322 105740187 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26323 105740261 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26324 105740262 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26325 105741113 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26326 105741114 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26327 105741115 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26328 105741116 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26329 105741117 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26330 105741172 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26331 105741173 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26332 105741174 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26333 105741175 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26334 105741176 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26335 105741177 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26336 105741178 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26337 105741179 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26338 105742109 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26339 105742110 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26340 105742111 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26341 105742124 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26342 105742125 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26343 105742126 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26344 105742127 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26345 105742128 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26346 105742129 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26347 105742166 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26348 105742167 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26349 105742168 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26350 105742169 0 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26351 105740174 16405 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26352 105740233 16406 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26353 105740175 16407 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26354 105740176 16407 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26355 105740234 16416 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26356 105740177 16417 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26357 105740178 16421 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26358 105740235 16422 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26359 105740179 16425 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26360 105740181 16427 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26361 105740182 16429 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26362 105740236 16436 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26363 105740185 16445 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26364 105740186 16447 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

26365 105741112 16504 TRAILBLAZER AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 517 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 587 of 1130



26366 105545240 8226 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26367 105545263 8227 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26368 105545241 8230 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26369 105545262 8231 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26370 105545242 8234 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26371 105545261 8235 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26372 105545243 8240 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26373 105545260 8241 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26374 105545244 8244 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26375 105545259 8245 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26376 105545245 8248 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26377 105545258 8249 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26378 105545246 8254 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26379 105545257 8255 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26380 105545247 8258 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26381 105545256 8259 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26382 105545248 8262 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26383 105545255 8263 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26384 105545249 8268 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26385 105545254 8269 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26386 105545250 8272 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26387 105545253 8273 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26388 105545251 8276 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26389 105545252 8277 TRAVELLER ST CHINO CA 91708

26390 105740248 16402 TRAVERSE PL CHINO CA 91708

26391 105740247 16410 TRAVERSE WAY CHINO CA 91708

26392 105740256 16415 TRAVERSE WAY CHINO CA 91708

26393 105740246 16416 TRAVERSE WAY CHINO CA 91708

26394 105740245 16422 TRAVERSE WAY CHINO CA 91708

26395 105740257 16423 TRAVERSE WAY CHINO CA 91708

26396 105233214 13351 TREADWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

26397 105233215 13363 TREADWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

26398 105233216 13375 TREADWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

26399 105234215 13386 TREADWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

26400 105234213 13387 TREADWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

26401 105234214 13398 TREADWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

26402 105234153 13403 TREADWELL AVE CHINO CA 91710

26403 105234152 13415 TREADWELL CT CHINO CA 91710

26404 105234151 13427 TREADWELL CT CHINO CA 91710

26405 105234154 13428 TREADWELL CT CHINO CA 91710

26406 105234150 13439 TREADWELL CT CHINO CA 91710

26407 101604173 3704 TRINITY CT CHINO CA 91710

26408 101604174 3707 TRINITY CT CHINO CA 91710

26409 101604172 3716 TRINITY CT CHINO CA 91710

26410 101604175 3719 TRINITY CT CHINO CA 91710

26411 101604171 3728 TRINITY CT CHINO CA 91710

26412 101604176 3731 TRINITY CT CHINO CA 91710

26413 101604170 3740 TRINITY CT CHINO CA 91710

26414 101604177 3743 TRINITY CT CHINO CA 91710

26415 101604169 3752 TRINITY CT CHINO CA 91710

26416 101604178 3755 TRINITY CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 518 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 588 of 1130



26417 101546216 6214 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26418 101546201 6225 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26419 101546215 6226 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26420 101546202 6237 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26421 101546214 6238 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26422 101546213 6240 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26423 101546203 6249 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26424 101546204 6251 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26425 101546212 6252 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26426 101546205 6263 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26427 101546211 6264 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26428 101546206 6275 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26429 101546210 6276 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26430 101546207 6287 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26431 101546209 6288 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26432 101546208 6299 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26433 105147218 6644 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26434 105147207 6645 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26435 105147217 6656 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26436 105147208 6657 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26437 105147216 6668 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26438 105147209 6669 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26439 105147215 6670 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26440 105147210 6671 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26441 105147214 6682 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26442 105147211 6683 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26443 105147213 6694 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26444 105147212 6695 TRUMAN CT CHINO CA 91710

26445 101547509 6300 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26446 101547601 6301 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26447 101547508 6312 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26448 101547602 6313 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26449 101547507 6324 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26450 101547603 6325 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26451 101547604 6331 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26452 101547605 6349 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26453 101547606 6361 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26454 101547607 6373 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26455 101547608 6385 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26456 101547609 6397 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26457 105146233 6731 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26458 105146232 6741 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26459 105146231 6751 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26460 105146230 6761 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26461 105146229 6771 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26462 105146228 6781 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26463 105146227 6791 TRUMAN ST CHINO CA 91710

26464 101957301 13612 TUCKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

26465 101957601 13613 TUCKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

26466 101957602 13627 TUCKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

26467 101957302 13628 TUCKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 519 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 589 of 1130



26468 101957303 13630 TUCKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

26469 101957603 13631 TUCKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

26470 101957304 13644 TUCKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

26471 101957604 13645 TUCKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

26472 101957305 13656 TUCKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

26473 101957605 13657 TUCKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

26474 101957306 13668 TUCKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

26475 101957606 13669 TUCKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

26476 101957307 13670 TUCKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

26477 101957607 13671 TUCKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

26478 101957308 13684 TUCKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

26479 101957608 13685 TUCKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

26480 101957609 13689 TUCKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

26481 102615229 0 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26482 102615230 0 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26483 102615231 0 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26484 102615232 0 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26485 102619177 0 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26486 102619178 0 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26487 102619179 0 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26488 102619245 0 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26489 102619253 0 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26490 102619254 0 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26491 102619117 14582 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26492 102619242 14583 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26493 102619118 14588 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26494 102619241 14591 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26495 102619119 14592 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26496 102619240 14595 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26497 102619120 14598 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26498 102619239 14599 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26499 102619121 14602 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26500 102619238 14605 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26501 102619237 14609 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26502 102619122 14610 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26503 102619236 14615 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26504 102619123 14616 TUSKEGEE AVE CHINO CA 91710

26505 101434303 4972 TWAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

26506 101434302 4986 TWAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

26507 101434301 4998 TWAIN ST CHINO CA 91710

26508 101526164 0 TWIN GABLES DR CHINO CA 91710

26509 101526165 0 TWIN GABLES DR CHINO CA 91710

26510 101526134 12311 TWIN GABLES DR CHINO CA 91710

26511 101526133 12319 TWIN GABLES DR CHINO CA 91710

26512 101526135 12320 TWIN GABLES DR CHINO CA 91710

26513 101526132 12327 TWIN GABLES DR CHINO CA 91710

26514 101526136 12328 TWIN GABLES DR CHINO CA 91710

26515 101526131 12335 TWIN GABLES DR CHINO CA 91710

26516 101526137 12336 TWIN GABLES DR CHINO CA 91710

26517 101526130 12343 TWIN GABLES DR CHINO CA 91710

26518 101526138 12344 TWIN GABLES DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 520 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 590 of 1130



26519 101526129 12351 TWIN GABLES DR CHINO CA 91710

26520 101526128 12355 TWIN GABLES DR CHINO CA 91710

26521 101533147 0 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26522 101533310 4919 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26523 101533155 4928 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26524 101533311 4929 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26525 101533312 4939 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26526 101533153 4940 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26527 101533313 4949 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26528 101533154 4950 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26529 101533304 4955 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26530 101533158 4960 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26531 101533305 4965 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26532 101533157 4970 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26533 101533148 4974 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26534 101533307 4975 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26535 101533308 4987 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26536 101533146 4996 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26537 101533202 5019 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26538 101533203 5029 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26539 101533204 5039 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26540 101533205 5049 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26541 101533206 5059 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26542 101533207 5069 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26543 101533208 5079 TYLER ST CHINO CA 91710

26544 101964125 13260 UMAH PL CHINO CA 91710

26545 101964126 13260 UMAH PL CHINO CA 91710

26546 101964127 13260 UMAH PL CHINO CA 91710

26547 101964128 13260 UMAH PL CHINO CA 91710

26548 101964129 13269 UMAH PL CHINO CA 91710

26549 101964130 13269 UMAH PL CHINO CA 91710

26550 101964131 13269 UMAH PL CHINO CA 91710

26551 101964132 13269 UMAH PL CHINO CA 91710

26552 101439371 0 UNION CT CHINO CA 91710

26553 101439372 0 UNION CT CHINO CA 91710

26554 101439213 5402 UNION CT CHINO CA 91710

26555 101439212 5410 UNION CT CHINO CA 91710

26556 101439211 5418 UNION CT CHINO CA 91710

26557 101439210 5426 UNION CT CHINO CA 91710

26558 101439209 5434 UNION CT CHINO CA 91710

26559 101439208 5442 UNION CT CHINO CA 91710

26560 101439207 5450 UNION CT CHINO CA 91710

26561 101439206 5458 UNION CT CHINO CA 91710

26562 101439205 5466 UNION CT CHINO CA 91710

26563 101439204 5474 UNION CT CHINO CA 91710

26564 101439203 5482 UNION CT CHINO CA 91710

26565 101439202 5490 UNION CT CHINO CA 91710

26566 101439201 5498 UNION CT CHINO CA 91710

26567 101436109 5105 UNION ST CHINO CA 91710

26568 101436110 5113 UNION ST CHINO CA 91710

26569 101436111 5121 UNION ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 521 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 591 of 1130



26570 101436112 5143 UNION ST CHINO CA 91710

26571 101436205 5148 UNION ST CHINO CA 91710

26572 101436113 5151 UNION ST CHINO CA 91710

26573 101436114 5169 UNION ST CHINO CA 91710

26574 101436204 5172 UNION ST CHINO CA 91710

26575 101436123 5177 UNION ST CHINO CA 91710

26576 101436124 5195 UNION ST CHINO CA 91710

26577 101607127 4203 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26578 101607128 4209 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26579 101607129 4215 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26580 101607130 4221 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26581 101607131 4227 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26582 101607147 4228 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26583 101607132 4233 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26584 101607146 4234 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26585 101607133 4239 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26586 101607145 4240 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26587 101607134 4245 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26588 101607144 4246 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26589 101607135 4251 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26590 101607143 4252 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26591 101607136 4257 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26592 101607142 4258 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26593 101607137 4263 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26594 101607138 4269 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26595 101607139 4275 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26596 101607140 4281 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26597 101607141 4287 VALERIE LN CHINO CA 91710

26598 101636506 4106 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26599 101636505 4118 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26600 101636504 4130 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26601 101636119 4131 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26602 101636503 4142 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26603 101636120 4143 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26604 101636502 4144 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26605 101636121 4145 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26606 101636501 4156 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26607 101636122 4157 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26608 101636123 4171 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26609 101636124 4185 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26610 101636134 4197 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26611 101636418 4208 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26612 101636135 4209 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26613 101636417 4216 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26614 101636416 4224 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26615 101636415 4232 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26616 101636414 4240 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26617 101636413 4252 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26618 101636412 4266 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26619 101636411 4270 VAN BUREN ST CHINO CA 91710

26620 101956210 0 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

Page 522 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 592 of 1130



26621 101957140 0 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26622 101957141 0 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26623 101956125 13550 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26624 101956205 13555 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26625 101956126 13558 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26626 101956206 13560 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26627 101956124 13563 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26628 101956127 13566 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26629 101956204 13567 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26630 101956128 13570 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26631 101956123 13571 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26632 101956203 13573 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26633 101956305 13574 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26634 101956207 13576 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26635 101956122 13579 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26636 101956306 13586 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26637 101956202 13587 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26638 101956208 13588 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26639 101956307 13592 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26640 101956209 13594 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26641 101956201 13595 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26642 101957501 13596 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26643 101957139 13597 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26644 101957502 13608 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26645 101957138 13609 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26646 101957317 13611 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26647 101957503 13614 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26648 101957137 13615 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26649 101957104 13620 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26650 101957504 13622 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26651 101957316 13629 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26652 101957136 13633 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26653 101957505 13634 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26654 101957315 13635 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26655 101957105 13636 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26656 101957135 13641 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26657 101957106 13642 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26658 101957314 13643 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26659 101957134 13653 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26660 101957107 13654 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26661 101957313 13655 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26662 101957133 13665 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26663 101957108 13666 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26664 101957312 13667 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26665 101957132 13677 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26666 101957109 13678 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26667 101957623 13678 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26668 101957311 13679 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26669 101957131 13681 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26670 101957310 13683 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26671 101957128 13684 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

Page 523 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 593 of 1130



26672 101957622 13684 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26673 101957618 13685 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26674 101957129 13686 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26675 101957619 13687 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26676 101957620 13689 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26677 101957130 13693 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26678 101957621 13696 VAN HORN CIR CHINO CA 91710

26679 105437104 15097 VAN VLIET AVE CHINO CA 91710

26680 105446105 15245 VAN VLIET AVE CHINO CA 91710

26681 102613108 0 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26682 102615228 0 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26683 102620154 0 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26684 102623144 6474 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26685 102623143 6482 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26686 102623142 6490 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26687 102623141 6498 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26688 102623140 6506 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26689 102623139 6514 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26690 102623138 6522 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26691 102623137 6530 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26692 102623136 6538 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26693 102623135 6546 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26694 102623134 6554 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26695 102623133 6562 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26696 102623132 6570 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26697 102620134 6571 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26698 102623131 6578 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26699 102620133 6581 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26700 102623130 6586 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26701 102620132 6591 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26702 102624133 6594 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26703 102620131 6601 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26704 102624132 6602 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26705 102624131 6610 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26706 102620130 6611 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26707 102624130 6618 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26708 102620129 6621 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26709 102624129 6626 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26710 102620128 6631 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26711 102624128 6634 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26712 102620127 6639 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26713 102624127 6642 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26714 102620126 6647 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26715 102624126 6650 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26716 102620125 6655 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26717 102624125 6658 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26718 102620124 6661 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26719 102624124 6664 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26720 102620123 6669 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26721 102620122 6677 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26722 102620121 6685 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 524 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 594 of 1130



26723 102620120 6693 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26724 102619108 6747 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26725 102615214 6748 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26726 102619107 6749 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26727 102615215 6756 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26728 102619106 6757 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26729 102615216 6762 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26730 102619105 6765 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26731 102615217 6770 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26732 102619104 6773 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26733 102615218 6778 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26734 102619103 6781 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26735 102615219 6786 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26736 102619102 6787 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26737 102619101 6791 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26738 102615220 6792 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26739 102619207 6821 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26740 102615221 6822 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26741 102619206 6831 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26742 102615222 6836 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26743 102619205 6841 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26744 102615223 6848 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26745 102619204 6851 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26746 102615224 6860 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26747 102619203 6861 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26748 102619202 6871 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26749 102615225 6872 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26750 102619201 6881 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26751 102615226 6886 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26752 102621258 7001 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26753 102621259 7003 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26754 102621260 7005 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26755 102621261 7007 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26756 102621201 7011 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26757 102621202 7013 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26758 102621203 7015 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26759 102621207 7019 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26760 102621206 7021 VANDERBILT ST CHINO CA 91710

26761 105740213 8782 VANGUARD ST CHINO CA 91708

26762 105740212 8790 VANGUARD ST CHINO CA 91708

26763 105740211 8796 VANGUARD ST CHINO CA 91708

26764 105740210 8804 VANGUARD ST CHINO CA 91708

26765 105740208 8822 VANGUARD ST CHINO CA 91708

26766 105150340 12709 VERBENA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26767 105150339 12713 VERBENA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26768 105150338 12717 VERBENA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26769 105150337 12721 VERBENA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26770 105163272 12820 VERBENA CT CHINO CA 91710

26771 105163273 12826 VERBENA CT CHINO CA 91710

26772 105163274 12832 VERBENA CT CHINO CA 91710

26773 105163275 12838 VERBENA CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 525 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 595 of 1130



26774 105163276 12844 VERBENA CT CHINO CA 91710

26775 101552317 6214 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26776 101552401 6215 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26777 101552316 6226 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26778 101552402 6227 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26779 101552315 6238 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26780 101552403 6239 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26781 101552314 6240 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26782 101552404 6241 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26783 101552313 6252 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26784 101552405 6255 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26785 101552312 6264 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26786 101552406 6269 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26787 101552311 6276 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26788 101552407 6277 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26789 101552310 6288 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26790 101552408 6289 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26791 101552309 6294 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26792 101549420 6300 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26793 101549301 6301 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26794 101549419 6312 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26795 101549302 6313 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26796 101549418 6324 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26797 101549303 6325 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26798 101549417 6336 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26799 101549304 6337 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26800 101549416 6348 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26801 101549305 6349 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26802 101549306 6361 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26803 101549307 6373 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26804 101549308 6385 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26805 101549309 6397 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26806 101549310 6401 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26807 101549311 6413 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26808 101549109 6424 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26809 101549312 6425 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26810 101549313 6437 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26811 101547119 12551 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26812 101547118 12559 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26813 101547303 12568 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26814 101547304 12574 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26815 101547113 12585 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26816 101548104 12600 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26817 101548105 12602 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26818 101548204 12603 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26819 101548203 12607 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26820 101548106 12612 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26821 101548107 12614 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26822 101548307 12615 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26823 101548108 12626 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26824 101548306 12627 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 526 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 596 of 1130



26825 101548109 12638 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26826 101548305 12639 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26827 101548110 12650 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26828 101548304 12651 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26829 101548111 12662 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26830 101548303 12663 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26831 101548112 12674 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26832 101548302 12675 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26833 101548113 12686 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26834 101548301 12687 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26835 101549101 12696 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26836 101549218 12699 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26837 101549102 12702 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26838 101549217 12703 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26839 101549103 12714 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26840 101549216 12715 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26841 101549104 12726 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26842 101549215 12727 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26843 101549105 12738 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26844 101549214 12739 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26845 101549106 12742 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26846 101549213 12743 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26847 101549107 12754 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26848 101549212 12755 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26849 101549108 12766 VERDUGO AVE CHINO CA 91710

26850 101547201 12500 VERDUGO PL CHINO CA 91710

26851 101547124 12501 VERDUGO PL CHINO CA 91710

26852 101547202 12512 VERDUGO PL CHINO CA 91710

26853 101547123 12513 VERDUGO PL CHINO CA 91710

26854 101547203 12524 VERDUGO PL CHINO CA 91710

26855 101547122 12525 VERDUGO PL CHINO CA 91710

26856 101547204 12536 VERDUGO PL CHINO CA 91710

26857 101547121 12537 VERDUGO PL CHINO CA 91710

26858 101547205 12548 VERDUGO PL CHINO CA 91710

26859 101547120 12549 VERDUGO PL CHINO CA 91710

26860 101547206 12560 VERDUGO PL CHINO CA 91710

26861 101547117 12561 VERDUGO PL CHINO CA 91710

26862 101547114 12575 VERDUGO PL CHINO CA 91710

26863 101439373 0 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26864 101439374 0 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26865 101440104 0 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26866 101458101 0 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26867 101461181 0 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26868 101461182 0 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26869 101461183 0 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26870 101461265 0 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26871 101461266 0 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26872 101461267 0 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26873 101461268 0 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26874 101559101 0 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26875 101559102 0 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 527 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 597 of 1130



26876 101408103 11349 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26877 101405211 11356 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26878 101408102 11367 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26879 101405212 11388 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26880 101408101 11389 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26881 101427103 11510 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26882 101427104 11530 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26883 101426113 11555 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26884 101427111 11566 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26885 101427112 11586 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26886 101425108 11607 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26887 101425106 11613 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26888 101428106 11616 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26889 101428105 11636 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26890 101425107 11645 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26891 101441115 11715 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26892 101441114 11731 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26893 101438111 11738 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26894 101441113 11745 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26895 101438112 11748 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26896 101438113 11758 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26897 101438138 11782 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26898 101440105 11805 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26899 101439214 11830 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26900 101440103 11843 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26901 101440102 11867 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26902 101440101 11877 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26903 101458104 11915 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26904 101458103 11935 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26905 101458102 11947 VERNON AVE CHINO CA 91710

26906 102049251 0 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26907 102041207 5910 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26908 102041401 5911 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26909 102041402 5943 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26910 102041206 5960 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26911 102041403 5965 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26912 102049252 5965 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26913 102041107 5980 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26914 102041410 5987 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26915 102041120 6008 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26916 102041405 6009 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26917 102041406 6031 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26918 102041119 6036 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26919 102041407 6053 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26920 102041118 6054 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26921 102041408 6075 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26922 102041117 6076 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26923 102041409 6097 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26924 102041116 6098 VICENTE ST CHINO CA 91710

26925 101620120 4401 VICTORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

26926 101620121 4413 VICTORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 528 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 598 of 1130



26927 101620110 4420 VICTORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

26928 101620122 4421 VICTORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

26929 101620109 4430 VICTORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

26930 101620123 4431 VICTORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

26931 101620108 4440 VICTORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

26932 101620124 4441 VICTORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

26933 101620107 4450 VICTORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

26934 101620125 4451 VICTORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

26935 101620106 4460 VICTORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

26936 101620126 4461 VICTORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

26937 101620127 4469 VICTORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

26938 101620105 4470 VICTORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

26939 101620104 4480 VICTORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

26940 101620128 4483 VICTORIA ST CHINO CA 91710

26941 102108136 13726 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26942 102108137 13736 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26943 102108138 13746 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26944 102108139 13756 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26945 102108140 13766 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26946 102109151 13820 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26947 102109152 13830 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26948 102109153 13840 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26949 102109154 13850 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26950 102109189 13860 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26951 102109192 13902 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26952 102124145 13908 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26953 102124123 13914 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26954 102124124 13920 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26955 102124125 13926 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26956 102124126 13932 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26957 102124127 13938 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26958 102124128 13944 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26959 102124138 13950 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26960 102124137 13956 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26961 102124136 13962 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26962 102124135 13968 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26963 102125119 13974 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26964 102125118 13980 VILLANOVA AVE CHINO CA 91710

26965 102046113 5455 VINE ST CHINO CA 91710

26966 102046121 5460 VINE ST CHINO CA 91710

26967 102046112 5475 VINE ST CHINO CA 91710

26968 102046111 5497 VINE ST CHINO CA 91710

26969 102046122 5498 VINE ST CHINO CA 91710

26970 105266201 6952 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26971 105266202 6954 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26972 105266203 6956 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26973 105266204 6958 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26974 105266205 6960 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26975 105266206 6962 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26976 105266258 6965 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26977 105266207 6966 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 529 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 599 of 1130



26978 105266259 6967 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26979 105266208 6968 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26980 105266260 6969 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26981 105266209 6970 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26982 105266261 6971 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26983 105266210 6972 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26984 105266262 6973 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26985 105266211 6974 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26986 105266263 6975 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26987 105266212 6976 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26988 105266264 6979 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26989 105266338 6980 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26990 105266265 6981 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26991 105266339 6982 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26992 105266266 6983 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26993 105266340 6984 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26994 105266267 6985 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26995 105266341 6986 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26996 105266268 6987 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26997 105266342 6988 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26998 105266343 6990 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

26999 105266101 6991 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27000 105266102 6993 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27001 105266103 6995 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27002 105266104 6997 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27003 105266105 6999 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27004 105266333 7002 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27005 105266106 7003 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27006 105266337 7004 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27007 105266107 7005 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27008 105266332 7006 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27009 105266108 7007 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27010 105266336 7008 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27011 105266109 7009 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27012 105266331 7010 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27013 105266110 7011 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27014 105266335 7012 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27015 105266111 7013 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27016 105266330 7014 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27017 105266334 7016 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27018 105266112 7017 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27019 105266113 7019 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27020 105266114 7021 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27021 105266115 7023 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27022 105266116 7025 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27023 105266117 7027 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27024 105266118 7031 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27025 105266119 7033 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27026 105266120 7035 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27027 105266121 7037 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

27028 105266122 7039 VINING ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 530 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 600 of 1130



27029 102252134 4625 VINITA CT CHINO CA 91710

27030 102252136 4650 VINITA CT CHINO CA 91710

27031 102252133 4675 VINITA CT CHINO CA 91710

27032 102046118 13502 VINTAGE PL CHINO CA 91710

27033 102046119 13503 VINTAGE PL CHINO CA 91710

27034 102046120 13509 VINTAGE PL CHINO CA 91710

27035 102046117 13512 VINTAGE PL CHINO CA 91710

27036 102046116 13524 VINTAGE PL CHINO CA 91710

27037 102046115 13546 VINTAGE PL CHINO CA 91710

27038 102046114 13568 VINTAGE PL CHINO CA 91710

27039 101338209 11846 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27040 101338306 11847 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27041 101338210 11858 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27042 101338305 11859 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27043 101338211 11862 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27044 101338304 11863 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27045 101338212 11874 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27046 101338303 11875 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27047 101338213 11886 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27048 101338302 11887 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27049 101338214 11892 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27050 101338301 11893 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27051 101340501 11900 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27052 101340414 11901 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27053 101340502 11912 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27054 101340413 11913 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27055 101340412 11925 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27056 101340503 11930 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27057 101340411 11937 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27058 101340504 11938 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27059 101340505 11946 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27060 101340410 11949 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27061 101340506 11954 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27062 101340409 11955 VISTA AVE CHINO CA 91710

27063 101704412 0 VISTA CT CHINO CA 91710

27064 101704413 0 VISTA CT CHINO CA 91710

27065 101613161 12132 VISTA CT CHINO CA 91710

27066 101613160 12133 VISTA CT CHINO CA 91710

27067 101613159 12149 VISTA CT CHINO CA 91710

27068 101613162 12156 VISTA CT CHINO CA 91710

27069 101613158 12157 VISTA CT CHINO CA 91710

27070 101613163 12160 VISTA CT CHINO CA 91710

27071 101613157 12167 VISTA CT CHINO CA 91710

27072 101613164 12176 VISTA CT CHINO CA 91710

27073 101613156 12177 VISTA CT CHINO CA 91710

27074 101613165 12202 VISTA CT CHINO CA 91710

27075 101613155 12205 VISTA CT CHINO CA 91710

27076 101613166 12210 VISTA CT CHINO CA 91710

27077 102158116 0 VISTA DEL RIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

27078 102158119 15142 VISTA DEL RIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

27079 102158118 15174 VISTA DEL RIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 531 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 601 of 1130



27080 102161103 15188 VISTA DEL RIO AVE CHINO CA 91710

27081 105560311 0 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27082 105560325 0 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27083 105560326 0 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27084 105560450 0 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27085 105560451 0 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27086 105560452 0 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27087 105560453 0 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27088 105560466 0 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27089 105560467 0 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27090 105560480 0 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27091 105560481 0 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27092 105560494 0 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27093 105560495 0 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27094 105560488 15982 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27095 105560489 15984 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27096 105560490 15986 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27097 105560491 15988 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27098 105560492 15990 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27099 105560493 15992 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27100 105560487 15994 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27101 105560486 15996 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27102 105560485 15998 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27103 105560484 16000 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27104 105560483 16002 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27105 105560482 16004 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27106 105560474 16008 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27107 105560475 16010 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27108 105560476 16012 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27109 105560477 16014 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27110 105560324 16015 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27111 105560478 16016 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27112 105560479 16018 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27113 105560323 16019 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27114 105560473 16020 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27115 105560322 16021 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27116 105560472 16022 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27117 105560471 16024 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27118 105560321 16025 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27119 105560470 16026 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27120 105560469 16028 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27121 105560320 16029 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27122 105560468 16030 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27123 105560319 16031 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27124 105560460 16032 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27125 105560461 16034 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27126 105560462 16036 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27127 105560463 16038 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27128 105560318 16039 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27129 105560464 16040 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27130 105560465 16042 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

Page 532 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 602 of 1130



27131 105560317 16043 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27132 105560459 16044 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27133 105560458 16046 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27134 105560316 16047 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27135 105560457 16048 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27136 105560456 16050 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27137 105560315 16051 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27138 105560455 16052 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27139 105560314 16053 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27140 105560454 16054 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27141 105560313 16055 VOYAGER AVE CHINO CA 91708

27142 102618122 0 WABASH ST CHINO CA 91710

27143 102618101 6520 WABASH ST CHINO CA 91710

27144 102618102 6538 WABASH ST CHINO CA 91710

27145 102618119 6555 WABASH ST CHINO CA 91710

27146 102618103 6556 WABASH ST CHINO CA 91710

27147 102618118 6571 WABASH ST CHINO CA 91710

27148 102618104 6572 WABASH ST CHINO CA 91710

27149 102618117 6589 WABASH ST CHINO CA 91710

27150 102618105 6590 WABASH ST CHINO CA 91710

27151 102618116 6607 WABASH ST CHINO CA 91710

27152 102618106 6608 WABASH ST CHINO CA 91710

27153 102618115 6625 WABASH ST CHINO CA 91710

27154 102618107 6626 WABASH ST CHINO CA 91710

27155 102618108 6646 WABASH ST CHINO CA 91710

27156 102618109 6662 WABASH ST CHINO CA 91710

27157 102618110 6680 WABASH ST CHINO CA 91710

27158 102105201 0 WACO ST CHINO CA 91710

27159 102105208 0 WACO ST CHINO CA 91710

27160 102105117 5728 WACO ST CHINO CA 91710

27161 102105128 5731 WACO ST CHINO CA 91710

27162 102105123 5745 WACO ST CHINO CA 91710

27163 102105122 5775 WACO ST CHINO CA 91710

27164 102105119 5778 WACO ST CHINO CA 91710

27165 102105121 5785 WACO ST CHINO CA 91710

27166 101961131 3500 WAGON WHEEL CT CHINO CA 91710

27167 101961112 3514 WAGON WHEEL CT CHINO CA 91710

27168 101961148 3515 WAGON WHEEL CT CHINO CA 91710

27169 101961146 3527 WAGON WHEEL CT CHINO CA 91710

27170 101961111 3528 WAGON WHEEL CT CHINO CA 91710

27171 101961115 3539 WAGON WHEEL CT CHINO CA 91710

27172 101961116 3551 WAGON WHEEL CT CHINO CA 91710

27173 101961109 3556 WAGON WHEEL CT CHINO CA 91710

27174 101961117 3563 WAGON WHEEL CT CHINO CA 91710

27175 101961118 3575 WAGON WHEEL CT CHINO CA 91710

27176 101961120 3599 WAGON WHEEL CT CHINO CA 91710

27177 101961110 3542 WAGONWHEEL CT CHINO CA 91710

27178 101961119 3587 WAGONWHEEL CT CHINO CA 91710

27179 101606101 3911 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27180 101606102 3919 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27181 101606103 3929 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 533 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 603 of 1130



27182 101606210 3934 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27183 101606104 3939 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27184 101606105 3949 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27185 101606209 3954 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27186 101606106 3959 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27187 101606208 3964 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27188 101606107 3969 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27189 101606207 3974 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27190 101606108 3979 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27191 101606109 3989 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27192 101606206 3994 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27193 101606110 3999 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27194 101606111 4003 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27195 101606205 4004 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27196 101606112 4013 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27197 101606204 4014 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27198 101606113 4019 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27199 101606203 4020 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27200 101606114 4031 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27201 101606202 4032 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27202 101606201 4042 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27203 101606115 4043 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27204 101606116 4051 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27205 101606117 4061 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27206 101606118 4071 WAKEFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27207 101338120 4702 WALDEN ST CHINO CA 91710

27208 101338207 4711 WALDEN ST CHINO CA 91710

27209 101338119 4714 WALDEN ST CHINO CA 91710

27210 101338208 4723 WALDEN ST CHINO CA 91710

27211 101338118 4726 WALDEN ST CHINO CA 91710

27212 101338117 4738 WALDEN ST CHINO CA 91710

27213 101338307 4745 WALDEN ST CHINO CA 91710

27214 101338116 4750 WALDEN ST CHINO CA 91710

27215 101338308 4757 WALDEN ST CHINO CA 91710

27216 101338115 4762 WALDEN ST CHINO CA 91710

27217 105505101 0 WALKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

27218 105505102 0 WALKER AVE CHINO CA 91710

27219 101519111 0 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27220 101528116 0 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27221 101535371 0 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27222 101542216 0 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27223 101542227 0 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27224 101543134 0 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27225 101618222 0 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27226 101629103 0 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27227 101629106 0 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27228 101629109 0 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27229 101629110 0 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27230 101629113 0 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27231 101629115 0 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27232 101640102 0 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 534 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 604 of 1130



27233 105126272 0 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27234 105127125 320 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27235 105127138 320 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27236 105127158 320 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27237 105127159 320 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27238 105127160 320 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27239 105127161 320 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27240 105127162 320 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27241 105127163 320 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27242 105127164 320 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27243 105127165 320 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27244 101629111 3495 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27245 101630121 3601 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27246 101631119 3641 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27247 101632106 3773 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27248 101633101 3849 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27249 101633102 3889 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27250 101625201 3890 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27251 101634116 3913 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27252 101634108 3931 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27253 101634114 3959 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27254 101634103 3999 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27255 101634124 4005 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27256 101634123 4037 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27257 101634122 4049 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27258 101634121 4051 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27259 101634120 4063 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27260 101634119 4075 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27261 101634118 4087 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27262 101634117 4099 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27263 101635201 4101 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27264 101635202 4113 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27265 101635203 4125 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27266 101635204 4137 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27267 101635205 4149 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27268 101621107 4150 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27269 101635206 4151 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27270 101635207 4163 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27271 101621106 4206 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27272 101635102 4207 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27273 101621108 4222 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27274 101635103 4231 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27275 101635104 4235 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27276 101621103 4266 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27277 101638124 4313 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27278 101620141 4320 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27279 101638163 4357 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27280 101638162 4375 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27281 101638172 4385 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27282 101638161 4389 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27283 101620137 4394 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 535 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 605 of 1130



27284 101638173 4395 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27285 101638159 4403 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27286 101620136 4404 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27287 101620135 4414 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27288 101620134 4426 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27289 101638174 4427 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27290 101638178 4437 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27291 101620133 4438 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27292 101638154 4447 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27293 101620132 4450 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27294 101638113 4463 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27295 101620131 4464 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27296 101638114 4477 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27297 101638115 4489 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27298 101620130 4490 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27299 101618223 4510 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27300 101618221 4516 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27301 101639101 4575 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27302 101639102 4575 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27303 101618101 4582 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27304 101640101 4603 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27305 101640103 4615 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27306 101640104 4621 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27307 101617313 4632 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27308 101640105 4641 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27309 101640106 4649 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27310 101617312 4658 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27311 101640107 4661 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27312 101640108 4671 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27313 101640109 4677 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27314 101617311 4678 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27315 101640110 4685 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27316 101617310 4690 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27317 101616410 4712 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27318 101616309 4778 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27319 101616209 4816 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27320 101616208 4836 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27321 101532118 4912 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27322 101533107 4913 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27323 101533108 4923 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27324 101532141 4932 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27325 101533109 4933 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27326 101533110 4943 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27327 101532146 4946 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27328 101532115 4956 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27329 101533159 4959 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27330 101532114 4968 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27331 101533112 4977 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27332 101532129 4978 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27333 101533162 4985 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27334 101532128 4988 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 536 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 606 of 1130



27335 101533163 4993 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27336 101532127 4996 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27337 101532109 5006 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27338 101533114 5007 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27339 101532108 5014 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27340 101533115 5017 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27341 101532107 5024 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27342 101533116 5027 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27343 101532106 5034 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27344 101533117 5037 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27345 101532105 5044 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27346 101533118 5047 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27347 101533119 5057 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27348 101533120 5067 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27349 101533121 5077 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27350 101533122 5087 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27351 101535137 5135 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27352 101535132 5143 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27353 101529112 5162 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27354 101535301 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27355 101535302 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27356 101535303 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27357 101535304 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27358 101535305 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27359 101535306 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27360 101535307 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27361 101535308 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27362 101535309 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27363 101535310 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27364 101535311 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27365 101535312 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27366 101535313 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27367 101535314 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27368 101535315 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27369 101535316 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27370 101535317 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27371 101535318 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27372 101535319 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27373 101535320 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27374 101535321 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27375 101535322 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27376 101535323 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27377 101535324 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27378 101535325 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27379 101535326 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27380 101535327 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27381 101535328 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27382 101535329 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27383 101535330 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27384 101535331 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27385 101535332 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 537 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 607 of 1130



27386 101535333 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27387 101535334 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27388 101535335 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27389 101535336 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27390 101535337 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27391 101535338 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27392 101535339 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27393 101535340 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27394 101535341 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27395 101535342 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27396 101535343 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27397 101535344 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27398 101535345 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27399 101535346 5165 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27400 101535347 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27401 101535348 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27402 101535349 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27403 101535350 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27404 101535351 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27405 101535352 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27406 101535353 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27407 101535354 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27408 101535355 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27409 101535356 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27410 101535357 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27411 101535358 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27412 101535359 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27413 101535360 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27414 101535361 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27415 101535362 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27416 101535363 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27417 101535364 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27418 101535365 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27419 101535366 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27420 101535367 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27421 101535368 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27422 101535369 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27423 101535370 5195 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27424 101538111 5365 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27425 101538104 5375 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27426 101538115 5385 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27427 101538202 5451 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27428 101528128 5454 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27429 101538203 5475 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27430 101539102 5535 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27431 101539103 5545 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27432 101525309 5550 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27433 101539104 5555 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27434 101539105 5565 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27435 101539106 5575 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27436 101525209 5640 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 538 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 608 of 1130



27437 101525109 5680 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27438 101542112 5711 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27439 101542113 5735 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27440 101542114 5745 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27441 101542149 5755 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27442 101542148 5765 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27443 101542147 5775 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27444 101524113 5808 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27445 101524112 5830 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27446 101542228 5869 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27447 101524109 5878 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27448 101542229 5879 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27449 101542230 5889 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27450 101522108 5916 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27451 101522107 5934 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27452 101522106 5944 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27453 101522105 5954 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27454 101522104 5964 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27455 101543157 5973 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27456 101522103 5974 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27457 101522102 5990 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27458 101522101 5994 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27459 101521106 6010 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27460 101521105 6056 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27461 101521104 6066 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27462 101544144 6075 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27463 101521122 6076 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27464 101544143 6079 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27465 101521121 6086 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27466 101519116 6102 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27467 101519115 6110 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27468 101519114 6116 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27469 101546118 6119 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27470 101519138 6124 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27471 101546120 6127 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27472 101519112 6130 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27473 101546116 6133 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27474 101519110 6136 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27475 101519109 6166 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27476 101546121 6177 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27477 101519139 6196 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27478 101519107 6206 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27479 101546233 6211 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27480 101519106 6220 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27481 101546234 6223 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27482 101519105 6228 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27483 101546235 6235 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27484 101519104 6240 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27485 101546236 6247 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27486 101546237 6259 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27487 101519103 6260 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 539 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 609 of 1130



27488 101546238 6261 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27489 101546239 6273 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27490 101519102 6278 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27491 101546240 6285 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27492 101519101 6286 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27493 105125176 6606 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27494 105125175 6618 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27495 105125179 6646 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27496 105125177 6656 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27497 105125178 6666 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27498 105125144 6678 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27499 105126271 6846 WALNUT AVE CHINO CA 91710

27500 101618131 0 WALNUT ST CHINO CA 91710

27501 101627106 0 WALNUT ST CHINO CA 91710

27502 101628112 0 WALNUT ST CHINO CA 91710

27503 101629102 0 WALNUT ST CHINO CA 91710

27504 101629105 0 WALNUT ST CHINO CA 91710

27505 101629107 0 WALNUT ST CHINO CA 91710

27506 101629108 0 WALNUT ST CHINO CA 91710

27507 101630122 0 WALNUT ST CHINO CA 91710

27508 105740201 0 WANERLIN PL CHINO CA 91708

27509 105740202 0 WANERLIN PL CHINO CA 91708

27510 105740203 0 WANERLIN PL CHINO CA 91708

27511 105740204 0 WANERLIN PL CHINO CA 91708

27512 105740226 0 WANERLIN PL CHINO CA 91708

27513 105740227 0 WANERLIN PL CHINO CA 91708

27514 105740228 0 WANERLIN PL CHINO CA 91708

27515 105740229 0 WANERLIN PL CHINO CA 91708

27516 105740230 0 WANERLIN PL CHINO CA 91708

27517 105740231 0 WANERLIN PL CHINO CA 91708

27518 101563217 0 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27519 101564310 5007 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27520 101564409 5008 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27521 101564311 5015 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27522 101564408 5016 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27523 101564312 5023 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27524 101564407 5024 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27525 101564313 5031 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27526 101564406 5032 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27527 101564314 5039 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27528 101564405 5040 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27529 101564315 5047 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27530 101564404 5048 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27531 101564403 5056 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27532 101564316 5065 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27533 101564402 5068 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27534 101564317 5075 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27535 101564318 5085 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27536 101563223 5108 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27537 101563302 5115 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27538 101563222 5116 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 540 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 610 of 1130



27539 101563303 5123 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27540 101563221 5124 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27541 101563304 5131 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27542 101563220 5132 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27543 101563305 5139 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27544 101563219 5140 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27545 101563306 5147 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27546 101563218 5148 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27547 101563307 5161 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27548 101563216 5162 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27549 101563308 5169 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27550 101563215 5170 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27551 101563309 5177 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27552 101563213 5186 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27553 101563310 5187 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27554 101563311 5193 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27555 101563212 5194 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27556 101563312 5203 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27557 101563211 5204 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27558 101563313 5211 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27559 101563210 5212 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27560 101563314 5219 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27561 101563209 5220 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27562 101563315 5229 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27563 101563208 5230 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27564 101563316 5239 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27565 101563207 5240 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27566 101563206 5248 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27567 101563205 5258 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27568 101563204 5266 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27569 101563203 5274 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27570 101563202 5282 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27571 101560405 5319 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27572 101560311 5320 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27573 101560310 5386 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27574 101560406 5387 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27575 101560407 5399 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27576 101560312 5400 WASHINGTON AVE CHINO CA 91710

27577 101563214 5178 WASHINGTON ST CHINO CA 91710

27578 101533132 12531 WASSON CT CHINO CA 91710

27579 101533131 12535 WASSON CT CHINO CA 91710

27580 101533133 12538 WASSON CT CHINO CA 91710

27581 101533130 12545 WASSON CT CHINO CA 91710

27582 101533134 12546 WASSON CT CHINO CA 91710

27583 101533129 12557 WASSON CT CHINO CA 91710

27584 101533135 12558 WASSON CT CHINO CA 91710

27585 101533128 12567 WASSON CT CHINO CA 91710

27586 101533136 12568 WASSON CT CHINO CA 91710

27587 105205304 12925 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27588 105205309 12929 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27589 105205305 12933 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

Page 541 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 611 of 1130



27590 105205308 12939 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27591 105205306 12943 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27592 105205307 12947 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27593 105205310 12951 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27594 105205315 12955 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27595 105205311 12959 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27596 105205314 12965 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27597 105205312 12969 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27598 105205313 12973 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27599 105205316 12977 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27600 105205403 12981 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27601 105205317 12985 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27602 105205402 12991 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27603 105205429 12992 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27604 105205318 12995 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27605 105205430 12998 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27606 105205401 12999 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27607 105205404 13003 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27608 105205427 13004 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27609 105205409 13007 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27610 105205426 13010 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27611 105205405 13011 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27612 105205428 13016 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27613 105205408 13017 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27614 105205406 13021 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27615 105205425 13022 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27616 105205407 13025 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27617 105205410 13029 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27618 105205423 13030 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27619 105205415 13033 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27620 105205422 13036 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27621 105205411 13037 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27622 105205424 13042 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27623 105205414 13045 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27624 105205412 13047 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27625 105205421 13048 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27626 105205413 13051 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27627 105205418 13055 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27628 105205419 13058 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27629 105205417 13059 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27630 105205420 13062 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27631 105205416 13063 WATERLILY WAY CHINO CA 91710

27632 101516112 12405 WATERLOO DR CHINO CA 91710

27633 101516111 12415 WATERLOO DR CHINO CA 91710

27634 101516110 12427 WATERLOO DR CHINO CA 91710

27635 101516109 12437 WATERLOO DR CHINO CA 91710

27636 101516108 12449 WATERLOO DR CHINO CA 91710

27637 101516107 12459 WATERLOO DR CHINO CA 91710

27638 101516106 12471 WATERLOO DR CHINO CA 91710

27639 101516105 12481 WATERLOO DR CHINO CA 91710

27640 101516104 12493 WATERLOO DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 542 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 612 of 1130



27641 105534204 0 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

27642 105534375 0 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

27643 105534310 8409 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

27644 105534311 8415 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

27645 105534344 8420 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27646 105534343 8422 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27647 105534342 8424 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27648 105534312 8427 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

27649 105534347 8430 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27650 105534346 8432 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27651 105534345 8434 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27652 105534313 8435 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

27653 105534350 8438 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27654 105534349 8440 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27655 105534314 8441 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

27656 105534348 8442 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27657 105534315 8447 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

27658 105534353 8448 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27659 105534352 8450 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27660 105534351 8452 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27661 105534356 8456 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27662 105534355 8458 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27663 105534354 8460 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27664 105534363 8464 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27665 105534364 8466 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91708

27666 105534360 8468 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27667 105534361 8470 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27668 105534357 8472 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27669 105534358 8474 WEATHER WOOD ST CHINO CA 91710

27670 101535372 0 WEBSTER CT CHINO CA 91710

27671 101535138 5136 WEBSTER CT CHINO CA 91710

27672 101535141 5143 WEBSTER CT CHINO CA 91710

27673 101535140 5144 WEBSTER CT CHINO CA 91710

27674 101535139 12560 WEBSTER CT CHINO CA 91710

27675 101535117 12570 WEBSTER CT CHINO CA 91710

27676 101535116 12571 WEBSTER CT CHINO CA 91710

27677 101535118 12582 WEBSTER CT CHINO CA 91710

27678 101535115 12583 WEBSTER CT CHINO CA 91710

27679 101535119 12594 WEBSTER CT CHINO CA 91710

27680 101535114 12595 WEBSTER CT CHINO CA 91710

27681 101535113 12603 WEBSTER CT CHINO CA 91710

27682 101535120 12606 WEBSTER CT CHINO CA 91710

27683 101535112 12615 WEBSTER CT CHINO CA 91710

27684 101535111 12625 WEBSTER CT CHINO CA 91710

27685 105345103 6806 WEEPING WILLOW CT CHINO CA 91710

27686 105345104 6824 WEEPING WILLOW CT CHINO CA 91710

27687 105345111 6839 WEEPING WILLOW CT CHINO CA 91710

27688 105345105 6840 WEEPING WILLOW CT CHINO CA 91710

27689 105345110 6855 WEEPING WILLOW CT CHINO CA 91710

27690 105345106 6856 WEEPING WILLOW CT CHINO CA 91710

27691 105345109 6871 WEEPING WILLOW CT CHINO CA 91710

Page 543 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 613 of 1130



27692 105345107 6872 WEEPING WILLOW CT CHINO CA 91710

27693 105345108 6888 WEEPING WILLOW CT CHINO CA 91710

27694 101546108 0 WELL SITE CHINO CA 91710

27695 101552102 0 WELL SITE CHINO CA 91710

27696 101928109 0 WELL SITE CHINO CA 91710

27697 102105202 0 WELL SITE CHINO CA 91710

27698 105202102 0 WELL SITE CHINO CA 91710

27699 105204101 0 WELL SITE CHINO CA 91710

27700 105519102 0 WELL SITE CHINO CA 91710

27701 105609102 0 WELL SITE CHINO CA 91710

27702 105639203 0 WELL SITE CHINO CA 91710

27703 105639207 0 WELL SITE CHINO CA 91710

27704 105639209 0 WELL SITE CHINO CA 91710

27705 105728103 0 WELL SITE CHINO CA 91710

27706 102109187 6305 WELLESLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27707 102109169 6316 WELLESLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27708 102109186 6317 WELLESLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27709 102109168 6328 WELLESLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27710 102109159 6329 WELLESLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27711 102109167 6340 WELLESLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27712 102109160 6341 WELLESLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27713 102109166 6352 WELLESLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27714 102109161 6353 WELLESLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27715 102109165 6364 WELLESLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27716 102109162 6365 WELLESLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27717 102109164 6376 WELLESLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27718 102109163 6377 WELLESLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27719 102109188 13870 WELLESLEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27720 101634132 12531 WELLS PL CHINO CA 91710

27721 101634133 12543 WELLS PL CHINO CA 91710

27722 101634134 12555 WELLS PL CHINO CA 91710

27723 101634135 12567 WELLS PL CHINO CA 91710

27724 101634136 12579 WELLS PL CHINO CA 91710

27725 101652116 12607 WELLS PL CHINO CA 91710

27726 101652117 12608 WELLS PL CHINO CA 91710

27727 101652118 12616 WELLS PL CHINO CA 91710

27728 101652115 12619 WELLS PL CHINO CA 91710

27729 101652114 12621 WELLS PL CHINO CA 91710

27730 101652119 12624 WELLS PL CHINO CA 91710

27731 101652113 12633 WELLS PL CHINO CA 91710

27732 101652112 12645 WELLS PL CHINO CA 91710

27733 105547263 0 WEST PERSERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27734 105548284 0 WEST PERSERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27735 105529339 0 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27736 105531175 0 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27737 105532361 0 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27738 105711230 0 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27739 105532409 8108 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27740 105532408 8110 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27741 105532407 8112 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27742 105532406 8118 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

Page 544 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 614 of 1130



27743 105532307 8119 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27744 105532405 8120 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27745 105532306 8121 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27746 105532404 8122 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27747 105532305 8123 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27748 105532304 8125 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27749 105532303 8127 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27750 105532403 8128 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27751 105532302 8129 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27752 105532402 8130 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27753 105532301 8131 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27754 105532401 8132 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27755 105531312 8138 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27756 105531311 8140 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27757 105531310 8142 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27758 105531309 8148 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27759 105531308 8150 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27760 105531307 8152 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27761 105531306 8158 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27762 105531305 8160 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27763 105531304 8162 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27764 105531303 8168 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27765 105531302 8170 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27766 105531301 8172 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27767 105531141 8180 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27768 105531142 8190 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27769 105531143 8202 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27770 105531144 8206 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27771 105531145 8212 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27772 105531146 8218 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27773 105531147 8224 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27774 105531148 8230 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27775 105531149 8236 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27776 105531150 8242 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27777 105531151 8248 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27778 105531153 8254 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27779 105531154 8260 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27780 105531155 8266 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27781 105532359 15855 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27782 105532358 15857 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27783 105532357 15859 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27784 105532356 15861 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27785 105532355 15863 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27786 105532354 15875 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27787 105532353 15877 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27788 105532352 15879 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27789 105532351 15881 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27790 105532350 15883 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27791 105545159 15893 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27792 105545158 15895 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27793 105545157 15897 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

Page 545 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 615 of 1130



27794 105545156 15899 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27795 105545155 15901 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27796 105545154 15903 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27797 105545153 15905 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27798 105545152 15907 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27799 105545151 15909 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27800 105545150 15911 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27801 105545149 15913 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27802 105548230 15952 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27803 105548229 15962 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27804 105545301 15967 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

27805 105548228 15972 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27806 105545323 15981 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91708

27807 105548227 15982 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27808 105548226 15992 WEST PRESERVE LOOP CHINO CA 91710

27809 102619246 0 WESTFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27810 102619249 0 WESTFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27811 102619228 14585 WESTFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27812 102619229 14586 WESTFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27813 102619230 14590 WESTFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27814 102619227 14591 WESTFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27815 102619226 14595 WESTFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27816 102619231 14598 WESTFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27817 102619225 14601 WESTFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27818 102619232 14602 WESTFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27819 102619224 14607 WESTFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27820 102619233 14608 WESTFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27821 102619234 14612 WESTFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27822 102619222 14617 WESTFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27823 102619235 14618 WESTFIELD AVE CHINO CA 91710

27824 102619223 14611 WESTFIELD ST CHINO CA 91710

27825 102617147 0 WHEATON ST CHINO CA 91710

27826 102617148 0 WHEATON ST CHINO CA 91710

27827 102617154 0 WHEATON ST CHINO CA 91710

27828 102617155 0 WHEATON ST CHINO CA 91710

27829 102617101 6501 WHEATON ST CHINO CA 91710

27830 102617137 6510 WHEATON ST CHINO CA 91710

27831 102617102 6513 WHEATON ST CHINO CA 91710

27832 102617136 6522 WHEATON ST CHINO CA 91710

27833 102617103 6525 WHEATON ST CHINO CA 91710

27834 102617104 6537 WHEATON ST CHINO CA 91710

27835 102617105 6549 WHEATON ST CHINO CA 91710

27836 102617106 6561 WHEATON ST CHINO CA 91710

27837 102617107 6573 WHEATON ST CHINO CA 91710

27838 102617108 6585 WHEATON ST CHINO CA 91710

27839 102617109 6597 WHEATON ST CHINO CA 91710

27840 102617110 6609 WHEATON ST CHINO CA 91710

27841 102617111 6621 WHEATON ST CHINO CA 91710

27842 102617164 6681 WHEATON ST CHINO CA 91710

27843 105326142 0 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27844 105326172 0 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 546 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 616 of 1130



27845 105326124 14045 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27846 105326123 14051 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27847 105326122 14063 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27848 105345135 14102 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27849 105345134 14118 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27850 105345133 14134 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27851 105345112 14141 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27852 105345132 14150 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27853 105345113 14155 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27854 105345131 14166 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27855 105345114 14175 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27856 105345130 14182 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27857 105346104 14185 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27858 105346129 14224 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27859 105346130 14234 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27860 105346128 14243 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27861 105346127 14249 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27862 105346126 14255 WHITEBARK AVE CHINO CA 91710

27863 105349128 14317 WHITEBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

27864 105349129 14320 WHITEBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

27865 105349127 14323 WHITEBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

27866 105349130 14330 WHITEBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

27867 105349126 14335 WHITEBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

27868 105349125 14363 WHITEBARK CT CHINO CA 91710

27869 101964302 4303 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27870 101964321 4304 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27871 101964303 4313 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27872 101964320 4314 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27873 101964304 4323 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27874 101964319 4324 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27875 101964305 4333 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27876 101964318 4334 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27877 101964306 4343 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27878 101964317 4344 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27879 101964307 4353 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27880 101964316 4354 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27881 101964308 4363 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27882 101964315 4364 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27883 101964309 4373 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27884 101964314 4374 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27885 101964310 4383 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27886 101964313 4384 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27887 101964311 4393 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27888 101964312 4394 WHITNEY CT CHINO CA 91710

27889 101350127 3825 WHITTIER CT CHINO CA 91710

27890 101350125 3840 WHITTIER CT CHINO CA 91710

27891 101350126 3843 WHITTIER CT CHINO CA 91710

27892 101513242 1157 WHITTLERS PL CHINO CA 91710

27893 101956136 13560 WILBUR AVE CHINO CA 91710

27894 101956137 13572 WILBUR AVE CHINO CA 91710

27895 101956303 13573 WILBUR AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 547 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 617 of 1130



27896 101956138 13584 WILBUR AVE CHINO CA 91710

27897 101956302 13585 WILBUR AVE CHINO CA 91710

27898 101956139 13590 WILBUR AVE CHINO CA 91710

27899 101956301 13593 WILBUR AVE CHINO CA 91710

27900 101957401 13598 WILBUR AVE CHINO CA 91710

27901 101957510 13599 WILBUR AVE CHINO CA 91710

27902 101957402 13606 WILBUR AVE CHINO CA 91710

27903 101957509 13607 WILBUR AVE CHINO CA 91710

27904 101957403 13612 WILBUR AVE CHINO CA 91710

27905 101957508 13613 WILBUR AVE CHINO CA 91710

27906 101957404 13624 WILBUR AVE CHINO CA 91710

27907 101957507 13625 WILBUR AVE CHINO CA 91710

27908 101957405 13638 WILBUR AVE CHINO CA 91710

27909 101957506 13639 WILBUR AVE CHINO CA 91710

27910 105708253 7819 WILD RYE ST CHINO CA 91708

27911 105708254 7820 WILD RYE ST CHINO CA 91708

27912 105708255 7826 WILD RYE ST CHINO CA 91708

27913 105708252 7827 WILD RYE ST CHINO CA 91708

27914 105708256 7832 WILD RYE ST CHINO CA 91708

27915 105708251 7833 WILD RYE ST CHINO CA 91708

27916 105708257 7840 WILD RYE ST CHINO CA 91708

27917 105708250 7841 WILD RYE ST CHINO CA 91708

27918 105708258 7848 WILD RYE ST CHINO CA 91708

27919 105708249 7849 WILD RYE ST CHINO CA 91708

27920 105708248 7851 WILD RYE ST CHINO CA 91708

27921 105708259 7854 WILD RYE ST CHINO CA 91708

27922 105708260 7862 WILD RYE ST CHINO CA 91708

27923 105708261 7868 WILD RYE ST CHINO CA 91708

27924 105708262 7876 WILD RYE ST CHINO CA 91708

27925 102637255 6186 WILKES ST CHINO CA 91710

27926 102637256 6194 WILKES ST CHINO CA 91710

27927 102637257 6202 WILKES ST CHINO CA 91710

27928 102637258 6212 WILKES ST CHINO CA 91710

27929 102637259 6220 WILKES ST CHINO CA 91710

27930 102637260 6228 WILKES ST CHINO CA 91710

27931 102637261 6236 WILKES ST CHINO CA 91710

27932 102637262 6244 WILKES ST CHINO CA 91710

27933 102637254 14192 WILKES ST CHINO CA 91710

27934 102636231 14202 WILKES ST CHINO CA 91710

27935 102636230 14210 WILKES ST CHINO CA 91710

27936 102636229 14218 WILKES ST CHINO CA 91710

27937 102636228 14230 WILKES ST CHINO CA 91710

27938 102626147 0 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27939 102626320 0 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27940 102627283 0 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27941 102627284 0 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27942 102627285 0 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27943 102627286 0 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27944 102631115 0 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27945 102631116 0 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27946 102631190 0 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 548 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 618 of 1130



27947 102637207 14144 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27948 102637206 14152 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27949 102637205 14162 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27950 102637204 14170 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27951 102637203 14178 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27952 102637252 14185 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27953 102637202 14186 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27954 102637253 14193 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27955 102637201 14194 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27956 102636208 14203 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27957 102636207 14204 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27958 102636209 14211 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27959 102636206 14212 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27960 102636210 14219 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27961 102636205 14220 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27962 102636204 14228 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27963 102636211 14229 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27964 102636212 14237 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27965 102632201 14352 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27966 102632212 14355 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27967 102632202 14360 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27968 102632211 14363 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27969 102632203 14366 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27970 102632210 14369 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27971 102632204 14374 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27972 102632209 14377 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27973 102632205 14380 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27974 102632208 14383 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27975 102632206 14388 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27976 102632207 14391 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27977 102633201 14394 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27978 102633226 14397 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27979 102633202 14402 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27980 102633225 14405 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27981 102633203 14408 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27982 102633224 14411 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27983 102633204 14416 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27984 102633223 14419 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27985 102633205 14422 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27986 102633222 14425 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27987 102633206 14430 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27988 102633221 14433 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27989 102633207 14436 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27990 102633220 14439 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27991 102633208 14444 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27992 102633219 14447 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27993 102633209 14450 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27994 102627213 14552 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27995 102627212 14560 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27996 102627211 14568 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27997 102627210 14574 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 549 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 619 of 1130



27998 102627209 14582 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

27999 102627208 14590 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28000 102627207 14598 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28001 102627206 14606 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28002 102627205 14614 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28003 102627204 14622 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28004 102627203 14630 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28005 102627202 14638 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28006 102627201 14646 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28007 102631180 14654 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28008 102631179 14662 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28009 102631178 14670 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28010 102631177 14678 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28011 102631176 14686 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28012 102631175 14694 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28013 102631174 14702 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28014 102631173 14710 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28015 102631192 14720 WILLAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28016 102636239 0 WILLIAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28017 102637263 0 WILLIAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28018 102637268 0 WILLIAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28019 102637270 0 WILLIAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28020 102637271 0 WILLIAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28021 102636203 14236 WILLIAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28022 102636202 14244 WILLIAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28023 102636201 14254 WILLIAMETTE AVE CHINO CA 91710

28024 101652158 12732 WILLOW LN CHINO CA 91710

28025 101652157 12734 WILLOW LN CHINO CA 91710

28026 101652156 12736 WILLOW LN CHINO CA 91710

28027 101652155 12738 WILLOW LN CHINO CA 91710

28028 101652175 12739 WILLOW LN CHINO CA 91710

28029 101652174 12741 WILLOW LN CHINO CA 91710

28030 101652154 12742 WILLOW LN CHINO CA 91710

28031 101652153 12744 WILLOW LN CHINO CA 91710

28032 101652152 12746 WILLOW LN CHINO CA 91710

28033 101652151 12748 WILLOW LN CHINO CA 91710

28034 101652150 12751 WILLOW LN CHINO CA 91710

28035 101648120 0 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28036 101648404 4301 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28037 101648154 4302 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28038 101648153 4318 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28039 101648405 4323 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28040 101648406 4335 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28041 101648125 4340 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28042 101648407 4345 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28043 101648124 4350 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28044 101648408 4355 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28045 101648123 4360 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28046 101648409 4365 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28047 101648122 4370 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28048 101648410 4375 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 550 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 620 of 1130



28049 101648121 4380 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28050 101648411 4381 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28051 101648119 4390 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28052 101648412 4395 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28053 101648118 4400 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28054 101648117 4410 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28055 101648413 4411 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28056 101648116 4420 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28057 101648414 4421 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28058 101648115 4430 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28059 101648415 4431 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28060 101648114 4440 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28061 101648416 4441 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28062 101648113 4450 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28063 101648417 4451 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28064 101643308 4726 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28065 101643403 4727 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28066 101643307 4734 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28067 101643404 4735 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28068 101643306 4744 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28069 101643405 4745 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28070 101643305 4752 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28071 101643406 4753 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28072 101643304 4762 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28073 101643407 4763 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28074 101643303 4772 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28075 101643408 4773 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28076 101643302 4780 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28077 101643409 4781 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28078 101643301 4788 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28079 101643410 4789 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28080 101643220 4817 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28081 101643224 4824 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28082 101643221 4829 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28083 101643223 4832 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28084 101643222 4837 WILSON ST CHINO CA 91710

28085 105529208 7910 WINDCHIME ST CHINO CA 91710

28086 105548133 7913 WINDCHIME ST CHINO CA 91710

28087 105529209 7920 WINDCHIME ST CHINO CA 91710

28088 105548132 7923 WINDCHIME ST CHINO CA 91710

28089 105529214 7930 WINDCHIME ST CHINO CA 91710

28090 105548131 7933 WINDCHIME ST CHINO CA 91710

28091 105529215 7950 WINDCHIME ST CHINO CA 91710

28092 105548130 7953 WINDCHIME ST CHINO CA 91710

28093 105529216 7960 WINDCHIME ST CHINO CA 91710

28094 105548129 7963 WINDCHIME ST CHINO CA 91710

28095 105548128 7973 WINDCHIME ST CHINO CA 91710

28096 105548127 7983 WINDCHIME ST CHINO CA 91710

28097 105548126 7993 WINDCHIME ST CHINO CA 91710

28098 105547212 16008 WINDMILL ST CHINO CA 91710

28099 105547213 16016 WINDMILL ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 551 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 621 of 1130



28100 105547214 16022 WINDMILL ST CHINO CA 91710

28101 105547215 16030 WINDMILL ST CHINO CA 91710

28102 105547216 16038 WINDMILL ST CHINO CA 91710

28103 105547217 16058 WINDMILL ST CHINO CA 91710

28104 105547218 16066 WINDMILL ST CHINO CA 91710

28105 105547260 16067 WINDMILL ST CHINO CA 91710

28106 105547219 16072 WINDMILL ST CHINO CA 91710

28107 105547261 16075 WINDMILL ST CHINO CA 91710

28108 105547220 16080 WINDMILL ST CHINO CA 91710

28109 105547221 16088 WINDMILL ST CHINO CA 91710

28110 105547222 16096 WINDMILL ST CHINO CA 91710

28111 102637269 0 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28112 102637229 6161 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28113 102637208 6166 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28114 102637228 6169 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28115 102637209 6174 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28116 102637227 6177 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28117 102637210 6182 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28118 102637226 6187 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28119 102637211 6192 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28120 102637225 6195 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28121 102637212 6200 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28122 102637224 6203 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28123 102637213 6208 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28124 102637223 6211 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28125 102637214 6216 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28126 102637222 6219 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28127 102637215 6224 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28128 102637221 6227 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28129 102637216 6232 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28130 102637220 6237 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28131 102637217 6242 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28132 102637219 6245 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28133 102637218 6250 WINONA ST CHINO CA 91710

28134 101526160 0 WINTERBERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

28135 101526161 0 WINTERBERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

28136 101526146 5605 WINTERBERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

28137 101526147 5613 WINTERBERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

28138 101526148 5621 WINTERBERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

28139 101526149 5629 WINTERBERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

28140 101526150 5637 WINTERBERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

28141 101526151 5645 WINTERBERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

28142 101526152 5653 WINTERBERRY LN CHINO CA 91710

28143 101607150 0 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28144 101610146 0 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28145 101607126 4202 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28146 101607125 4206 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28147 101607124 4210 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28148 101607149 4211 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28149 101607148 4213 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28150 101607123 4214 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

Page 552 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 622 of 1130



28151 101607122 4218 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28152 101607121 4222 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28153 101607120 4226 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28154 101607119 4230 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28155 101607118 4234 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28156 101607117 4238 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28157 101607116 4242 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28158 101607115 4246 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28159 101607114 4250 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28160 101607113 4254 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28161 101607112 4258 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28162 101607111 4262 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28163 101607110 4266 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28164 101607109 4270 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28165 101607108 4274 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28166 101607107 4278 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28167 101607106 4282 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28168 101610125 4311 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28169 101610107 4312 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28170 101610108 4320 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28171 101610124 4321 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28172 101610109 4328 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28173 101610123 4331 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28174 101610110 4338 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28175 101610122 4339 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28176 101610111 4346 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28177 101610121 4347 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28178 101610112 4356 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28179 101610120 4359 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28180 101610113 4366 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28181 101610119 4367 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28182 101610118 4377 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28183 101610117 4387 WINTRESS DR CHINO CA 91710

28184 105532410 8122 WISHING WELL LN CHINO CA 91710

28185 105532411 8124 WISHING WELL LN CHINO CA 91710

28186 105532412 8126 WISHING WELL LN CHINO CA 91708

28187 105532413 8128 WISHING WELL LN CHINO CA 91710

28188 105532414 8130 WISHING WELL LN CHINO CA 91710

28189 105532415 8132 WISHING WELL LN CHINO CA 91710

28190 105532416 8134 WISHING WELL LN CHINO CA 91710

28191 105531313 8146 WISHING WELL LN CHINO CA 91710

28192 105531314 8148 WISHING WELL LN CHINO CA 91710

28193 105531315 8150 WISHING WELL LN CHINO CA 91710

28194 105531316 8152 WISHING WELL LN CHINO CA 91710

28195 105531317 8154 WISHING WELL LN CHINO CA 91710

28196 105531318 8156 WISHING WELL LN CHINO CA 91710

28197 105531319 8160 WISHING WELL LN CHINO CA 91710

28198 105531320 8162 WISHING WELL LN CHINO CA 91710

28199 105531321 8164 WISHING WELL LN CHINO CA 91710

28200 101942314 13302 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28201 101942313 13303 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

Page 553 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 623 of 1130



28202 101942315 13308 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28203 101942312 13311 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28204 101942316 13316 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28205 101942311 13319 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28206 101942317 13324 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28207 101942310 13327 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28208 101942318 13332 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28209 101942309 13335 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28210 101942308 13343 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28211 101942307 13351 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28212 101942306 13359 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28213 101942407 13364 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28214 101942305 13367 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28215 101942408 13372 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28216 101942304 13375 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28217 101942409 13380 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28218 101942303 13383 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28219 101942410 13388 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28220 101942302 13391 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28221 101942411 13396 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28222 101942301 13401 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28223 101943501 13409 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28224 101943401 13412 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28225 101943502 13415 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28226 101943402 13420 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28227 101943503 13423 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28228 101943403 13428 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28229 101943504 13431 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28230 101943404 13436 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28231 101943505 13439 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28232 101943405 13444 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28233 101943506 13447 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28234 101943406 13452 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28235 101943507 13455 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28236 101943407 13460 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28237 101943508 13463 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28238 101943408 13468 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28239 101943509 13471 WISTERIA PL CHINO CA 91710

28240 101636201 12636 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28241 101636202 12640 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28242 101636203 12652 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28243 101636118 12653 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28244 101636204 12664 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28245 101636117 12665 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28246 101636205 12670 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28247 101636116 12671 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28248 101636206 12682 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28249 101636115 12683 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28250 101636207 12698 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28251 101636114 12699 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28252 101649106 12712 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

Page 554 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 624 of 1130



28253 101649203 12713 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28254 101649107 12714 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28255 101649108 12716 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28256 101649109 12718 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28257 101649110 12720 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28258 101649111 12728 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28259 101649112 12730 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28260 101649321 12731 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28261 101649113 12732 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28262 101649320 12745 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28263 101649114 12746 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28264 101649319 12753 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28265 101649119 12754 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28266 101649318 12757 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28267 101649120 12758 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28268 101649121 12760 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28269 101649412 12761 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28270 101649122 12762 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28271 101649123 12764 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28272 101649411 12765 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28273 101649124 12770 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28274 101649410 12777 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28275 101649125 12778 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28276 101649126 12782 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28277 101650113 12786 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28278 101650114 12788 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28279 101650115 12796 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28280 101650116 12798 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28281 101650117 12800 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28282 101650201 12801 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28283 101650202 12803 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28284 101650118 12816 WITHERSPOON RD CHINO CA 91710

28285 105146201 12500 WOODSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

28286 105146202 12510 WOODSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

28287 105146203 12520 WOODSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

28288 105146204 12530 WOODSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

28289 105146205 12540 WOODSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

28290 105146165 12545 WOODSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

28291 105146206 12550 WOODSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

28292 105146164 12551 WOODSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

28293 105146163 12557 WOODSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

28294 105146162 12561 WOODSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

28295 105146161 12567 WOODSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

28296 105145134 12581 WOODSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

28297 105145228 12582 WOODSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

28298 105145227 12586 WOODSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

28299 105145133 12589 WOODSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

28300 105145226 12590 WOODSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

28301 105145132 12591 WOODSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

28302 105145225 12594 WOODSIDE WAY CHINO CA 91710

28303 105204185 13054 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 555 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 625 of 1130



28304 105204186 13064 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28305 105204187 13074 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28306 105204188 13084 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28307 105204189 13102 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28308 105229176 13112 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28309 105229147 13122 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28310 105229146 13132 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28311 105229145 13142 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28312 105229144 13152 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28313 105229143 13162 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28314 105229142 13172 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28315 105229141 13182 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28316 105229140 13192 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28317 105229139 13216 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28318 105229138 13226 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28319 105229137 13236 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28320 105229136 13246 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28321 105229135 13256 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28322 105229134 13266 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28323 105229133 13276 WREN AVE CHINO CA 91710

28324 101645142 12705 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28325 101646101 12706 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28326 101645141 12715 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28327 101646102 12716 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28328 101646103 12728 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28329 101645140 12729 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28330 101646104 12738 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28331 101645139 12739 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28332 101646105 12748 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28333 101645138 12749 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28334 101645137 12759 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28335 101646106 12760 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28336 101645136 12769 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28337 101646107 12770 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28338 101646108 12782 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28339 101645135 12783 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28340 101646109 12794 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28341 101645134 12795 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28342 101645133 12801 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28343 101646110 12802 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28344 101645132 12811 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28345 101646111 12812 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28346 101645131 12819 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28347 101646112 12820 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28348 101645130 12827 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28349 101646113 12830 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28350 101645129 12841 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28351 101646114 12842 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28352 101645128 12851 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28353 101646115 12852 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28354 101645127 12861 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 556 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 626 of 1130



28355 101646116 12862 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28356 101913208 12935 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28357 101913207 12941 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28358 101913206 12949 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28359 101913205 12955 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28360 101913204 12967 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28361 101913203 12975 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28362 101913202 12985 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28363 101913201 12993 WRIGHT AVE CHINO CA 91710

28364 105535150 15720 WRIGHTWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

28365 105535151 15730 WRIGHTWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

28366 105535152 15740 WRIGHTWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

28367 105535153 15750 WRIGHTWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

28368 105535154 15760 WRIGHTWOOD AVE CHINO CA 91708

28369 102108158 6407 YALE CT CHINO CA 91710

28370 102108157 6408 YALE CT CHINO CA 91710

28371 102108159 6419 YALE CT CHINO CA 91710

28372 102108156 6420 YALE CT CHINO CA 91710

28373 102108160 6431 YALE CT CHINO CA 91710

28374 102108155 6432 YALE CT CHINO CA 91710

28375 102108161 6443 YALE CT CHINO CA 91710

28376 102108154 6444 YALE CT CHINO CA 91710

28377 102108162 6455 YALE CT CHINO CA 91710

28378 102108153 6456 YALE CT CHINO CA 91710

28379 102108152 6468 YALE CT CHINO CA 91710

28380 102108135 6318 YALE ST CHINO CA 91710

28381 102108134 6328 YALE ST CHINO CA 91710

28382 102108120 6335 YALE ST CHINO CA 91710

28383 102108133 6338 YALE ST CHINO CA 91710

28384 102108121 6345 YALE ST CHINO CA 91710

28385 102108132 6348 YALE ST CHINO CA 91710

28386 102108122 6355 YALE ST CHINO CA 91710

28387 102108131 6358 YALE ST CHINO CA 91710

28388 102108123 6365 YALE ST CHINO CA 91710

28389 102108130 6368 YALE ST CHINO CA 91710

28390 102108124 6375 YALE ST CHINO CA 91710

28391 102108129 6378 YALE ST CHINO CA 91710

28392 102108125 6385 YALE ST CHINO CA 91710

28393 102108128 6388 YALE ST CHINO CA 91710

28394 102108126 6395 YALE ST CHINO CA 91710

28395 102108127 6398 YALE ST CHINO CA 91710

28396 105526249 0 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28397 105529388 0 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28398 105530266 7902 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28399 105529228 7905 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28400 105530265 7908 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28401 105529227 7915 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28402 105530264 7918 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28403 105529226 7925 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28404 105530263 7928 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28405 105529225 7935 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 557 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 627 of 1130



28406 105530262 7938 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91708

28407 105529224 7955 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28408 105530261 7958 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28409 105529223 7965 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28410 105529222 7975 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28411 105529221 7985 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28412 105529378 8001 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91708

28413 105530267 8002 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28414 105529379 8003 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91708

28415 105529380 8005 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91708

28416 105529381 8007 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91708

28417 105529382 8009 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91708

28418 105529383 8011 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91708

28419 105530268 8012 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28420 105529384 8013 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91708

28421 105529385 8015 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91708

28422 105529386 8017 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91708

28423 105529387 8019 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91708

28424 105530269 8022 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28425 105530138 8026 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28426 105530137 8030 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28427 105530136 8038 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28428 105530135 8046 YEAGER ST CHINO CA 91710

28429 101308117 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28430 101309111 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28431 101341114 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28432 101342118 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28433 101613104 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28434 101616415 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28435 101617309 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28436 101645111 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28437 101944103 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28438 101951106 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28439 101951107 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28440 102217113 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28441 102248106 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28442 102513301 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28443 102513312 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28444 102513315 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28445 102513318 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28446 102513321 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28447 102513326 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28448 102513329 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28449 102513334 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28450 102513337 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28451 102513340 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28452 102513346 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28453 102513349 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28454 102515120 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28455 102521112 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28456 102521118 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 558 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 628 of 1130



28457 102521119 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28458 102547102 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28459 102551103 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28460 102551104 0 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28461 101307208 11393 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28462 101308106 11411 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28463 101308112 11419 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28464 101309107 11420 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28465 101309108 11424 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28466 101309109 11444 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28467 101309110 11448 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28468 101308101 11475 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28469 101309112 11494 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28470 101319104 11511 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28471 101318110 11522 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28472 101319103 11529 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28473 101319102 11545 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28474 101318111 11576 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28475 101318112 11588 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28476 101319101 11589 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28477 101320120 11617 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28478 101320119 11627 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28479 101320121 11647 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28480 101338133 11711 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28481 101338132 11723 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28482 101338131 11735 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28483 101338130 11747 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28484 101338129 11759 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28485 101338128 11761 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28486 101338127 11773 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28487 101338126 11785 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28488 101338125 11797 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28489 101337103 11818 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28490 101337104 11826 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28491 101337105 11836 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28492 101338206 11847 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28493 101337106 11850 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28494 101338205 11859 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28495 101338204 11863 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28496 101337107 11870 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28497 101338203 11875 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28498 101337108 11886 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28499 101338202 11887 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28500 101338201 11893 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28501 101337109 11896 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28502 101340514 11903 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28503 101340513 11915 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28504 101343110 11918 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28505 101340512 11929 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28506 101340511 11937 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28507 101340510 11945 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 559 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 629 of 1130



28508 101340509 11953 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28509 101343106 11958 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28510 101343109 11968 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28511 101342101 12012 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28512 101341117 12021 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28513 101342120 12032 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28514 101342121 12040 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28515 101341116 12051 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28516 101613137 12145 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28517 101613136 12153 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28518 101613135 12161 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28519 101613132 12211 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28520 101615135 12313 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28521 101615134 12325 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28522 101617208 12330 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28523 101615133 12337 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28524 101617209 12342 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28525 101615132 12349 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28526 101617210 12350 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28527 101615131 12351 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28528 101617211 12362 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28529 101615130 12363 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28530 101617212 12372 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28531 101615129 12375 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28532 101615128 12387 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28533 101615127 12399 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28534 101617321 12406 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28535 101617322 12420 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28536 101616414 12429 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28537 101617324 12432 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28538 101616413 12437 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28539 101617323 12438 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28540 101617307 12444 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28541 101616412 12457 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28542 101617308 12462 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28543 101616411 12479 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28544 101641154 12507 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28545 101641153 12511 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28546 101641152 12523 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28547 101641151 12535 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28548 101640111 12536 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28549 101641150 12547 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28550 101640112 12548 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28551 101641149 12561 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28552 101641201 12573 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28553 101640411 12580 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28554 101641216 12585 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28555 101640412 12590 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28556 101640413 12600 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28557 101640414 12610 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28558 101642212 12613 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 560 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 630 of 1130



28559 101640415 12620 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28560 101640416 12630 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28561 101640417 12640 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28562 101640418 12650 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28563 101640419 12660 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28564 101640420 12672 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28565 101643309 12705 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28566 101645101 12706 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28567 101643310 12715 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28568 101645102 12716 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28569 101645103 12728 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28570 101643402 12735 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28571 101645104 12738 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28572 101643401 12745 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28573 101645105 12756 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28574 101643418 12757 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28575 101645106 12764 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28576 101645107 12766 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28577 101643416 12767 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28578 101645108 12776 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28579 101645109 12784 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28580 101645110 12790 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28581 101643415 12791 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28582 101645112 12808 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28583 101645113 12822 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28584 101645114 12830 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28585 101644313 12831 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28586 101645115 12836 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28587 101645116 12852 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28588 101645117 12860 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28589 101645118 12872 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28590 101913228 12948 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28591 101916263 12955 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28592 101913229 12958 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28593 101913230 12968 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28594 101913231 12982 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28595 101913232 12992 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28596 101913136 13014 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28597 101913135 13018 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28598 101913145 13064 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28599 101913123 13086 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28600 101913124 13096 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28601 101919108 13106 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28602 101919111 13151 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28603 101918102 13195 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28604 101918108 13263 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28605 101918109 13265 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28606 101918105 13267 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28607 101945110 13340 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28608 101945111 13354 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28609 101945112 13358 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 561 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 631 of 1130



28610 101945113 13366 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28611 101945114 13380 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28612 101946106 13385 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28613 101945115 13386 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28614 101944113 13400 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28615 101947110 13401 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28616 101944104 13404 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28617 101947106 13407 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28618 101947105 13477 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28619 101948104 13505 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28620 101948115 13551 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28621 101948114 13575 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28622 101948106 13591 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28623 101950101 13610 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28624 101949105 13625 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28625 101949104 13677 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28626 102215104 13745 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28627 102213103 13824 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28628 102213104 13878 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28629 102217119 13901 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28630 102217124 13950 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28631 102217122 14055 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28632 102247104 14141 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28633 102249105 14327 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28634 102250108 14425 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28635 102251106 14450 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28636 102251107 14480 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28637 102513309 14522 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28638 102515109 14525 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28639 102513314 14542 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28640 102513311 14546 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28641 102513313 14550 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28642 102513353 14550 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28643 102513310 14554 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28644 102513317 14562 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28645 102513316 14568 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28646 102513320 14572 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28647 102515110 14575 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28648 102513322 14592 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28649 102513319 14596 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28650 102513323 14602 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28651 102513325 14606 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28652 102513328 14610 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28653 102513324 14614 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28654 102513327 14620 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28655 102513354 14650 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28656 102515114 14651 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28657 102515116 14701 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28658 102513332 14716 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28659 102513336 14722 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28660 102513348 14758 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 562 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 632 of 1130



28661 102513347 14764 YORBA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28662 102513331 14670 YORBA CT CHINO CA 91710

28663 102513330 14674 YORBA CT CHINO CA 91710

28664 102513333 14710 YORBA CT CHINO CA 91710

28665 102513335 14728 YORBA CT CHINO CA 91710

28666 102513339 14734 YORBA CT CHINO CA 91710

28667 102513338 14740 YORBA CT CHINO CA 91710

28668 102513341 14746 YORBA CT CHINO CA 91710

28669 102513343 14752 YORBA CT CHINO CA 91710

28670 102513342 14770 YORBA CT CHINO CA 91710

28671 102513345 14776 YORBA CT CHINO CA 91710

28672 102513344 14782 YORBA CT CHINO CA 91710

28673 102513350 14790 YORBA CT CHINO CA 91710

28674 102513352 14802 YORBA CT CHINO CA 91710

28675 102513351 14808 YORBA CT CHINO CA 91710

28676 101613134 12169 YORBA ST CHINO CA 91710

28677 101613133 12201 YORBA ST CHINO CA 91710

28678 101964209 13218 YORKERS PL CHINO CA 91710

28679 101964210 13218 YORKERS PL CHINO CA 91710

28680 101964211 13218 YORKERS PL CHINO CA 91710

28681 101964212 13218 YORKERS PL CHINO CA 91710

28682 101964205 13232 YORKERS PL CHINO CA 91710

28683 101964206 13232 YORKERS PL CHINO CA 91710

28684 101964207 13232 YORKERS PL CHINO CA 91710

28685 101964208 13232 YORKERS PL CHINO CA 91710

28686 101964149 13254 YORKERS PL CHINO CA 91710

28687 101964150 13254 YORKERS PL CHINO CA 91710

28688 101964151 13254 YORKERS PL CHINO CA 91710

28689 101964152 13254 YORKERS PL CHINO CA 91710

28690 102050187 6212 YORKSHIRE CT CHINO CA 91710

28691 102053157 6213 YORKSHIRE CT CHINO CA 91710

28692 102050188 6222 YORKSHIRE CT CHINO CA 91710

28693 102053156 6223 YORKSHIRE CT CHINO CA 91710

28694 102050189 6232 YORKSHIRE CT CHINO CA 91710

28695 102053155 6233 YORKSHIRE CT CHINO CA 91710

28696 102050190 6242 YORKSHIRE CT CHINO CA 91710

28697 102053154 6243 YORKSHIRE CT CHINO CA 91710

28698 102050191 6252 YORKSHIRE CT CHINO CA 91710

28699 102053153 6253 YORKSHIRE CT CHINO CA 91710

28700 102050192 6262 YORKSHIRE CT CHINO CA 91710

28701 102053152 6263 YORKSHIRE CT CHINO CA 91710

28702 102050193 6272 YORKSHIRE CT CHINO CA 91710

28703 102053151 6273 YORKSHIRE CT CHINO CA 91710

28704 102051143 0 YORKSHIRE RD CHINO CA 91710

28705 102051144 0 YORKSHIRE RD CHINO CA 91710

28706 102052123 0 YORKSHIRE RD CHINO CA 91710

28707 102049242 5823 YORKSHIRE RD CHINO CA 91710

28708 102049243 5913 YORKSHIRE RD CHINO CA 91710

28709 102049241 5933 YORKSHIRE RD CHINO CA 91710

28710 102049228 5942 YORKSHIRE RD CHINO CA 91710

28711 102049240 5943 YORKSHIRE RD CHINO CA 91710

Page 563 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 633 of 1130



28712 102049229 5952 YORKSHIRE RD CHINO CA 91710

28713 102049230 5962 YORKSHIRE RD CHINO CA 91710

28714 102049231 5972 YORKSHIRE RD CHINO CA 91710

28715 102049232 5982 YORKSHIRE RD CHINO CA 91710

28716 102050196 6131 YORKSHIRE RD CHINO CA 91710

28717 102050197 6139 YORKSHIRE RD CHINO CA 91710

28718 102050121 6147 YORKSHIRE RD CHINO CA 91710

28719 102050122 6155 YORKSHIRE RD CHINO CA 91710

28720 102050123 6163 YORKSHIRE RD CHINO CA 91710

28721 101434420 4909 YORKTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

28722 101434419 4910 YORKTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

28723 101434421 4919 YORKTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

28724 101434418 4920 YORKTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

28725 101434422 4921 YORKTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

28726 101434417 4930 YORKTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

28727 101434423 4939 YORKTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

28728 101434416 4940 YORKTOWN CT CHINO CA 91710

28729 102623251 0 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28730 102624136 0 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28731 102623115 6473 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28732 102623114 6480 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28733 102623116 6481 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28734 102623113 6488 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28735 102623117 6489 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28736 102623112 6496 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28737 102623118 6497 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28738 102623111 6504 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28739 102623119 6505 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28740 102623110 6512 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28741 102623120 6513 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28742 102623109 6520 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28743 102623121 6521 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28744 102623108 6528 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28745 102623122 6529 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28746 102623107 6536 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28747 102623123 6537 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28748 102623106 6544 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28749 102623124 6545 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28750 102623105 6552 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28751 102623125 6553 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28752 102623104 6560 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28753 102623126 6561 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28754 102623103 6568 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28755 102623127 6569 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28756 102623102 6576 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28757 102623128 6577 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28758 102623101 6584 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28759 102623129 6585 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28760 102624113 6592 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28761 102624114 6593 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28762 102624112 6600 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

Page 564 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 634 of 1130



28763 102624115 6601 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28764 102624111 6608 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28765 102624116 6609 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28766 102624110 6616 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28767 102624117 6617 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28768 102624109 6624 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28769 102624118 6625 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28770 102624108 6632 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28771 102624119 6633 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28772 102624107 6640 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28773 102624120 6641 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28774 102624106 6648 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28775 102624121 6649 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28776 102624105 6656 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28777 102624122 6657 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28778 102624104 6664 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28779 102624123 6665 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28780 102624103 6672 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28781 102624102 6680 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28782 102624101 6688 YOUNGSTOWN ST CHINO CA 91710

28783 105163289 0 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28784 105150319 12721 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28785 105150318 12723 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28786 105150317 12724 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28787 105150316 12728 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28788 105150315 12730 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28789 105150314 12732 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28790 105150313 12734 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28791 105163238 12806 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28792 105163237 12808 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28793 105163236 12810 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28794 105163256 12815 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28795 105163235 12816 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28796 105163257 12821 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28797 105163234 12822 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28798 105163233 12828 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28799 105163258 12829 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28800 105163232 12834 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28801 105163259 12839 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28802 105163231 12840 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28803 105163260 12845 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28804 105163230 12846 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28805 105163261 12849 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28806 105163229 12850 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28807 105163228 12852 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28808 105163227 12854 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28809 105163226 12856 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28810 105163225 12858 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28811 105163224 12860 ZINNEA AVE CHINO CA 91710

28812 105236279 0 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28813 105237227 0 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

Page 565 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 635 of 1130



28814 105237234 0 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28815 105237347 0 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28816 105237387 0 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28817 105259236 0 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28818 105259240 0 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28819 105259241 0 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28820 105259357 0 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28821 105259358 0 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28822 105259425 0 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28823 105259428 0 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28824 105266231 13270 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28825 105266252 13271 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28826 105266232 13274 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28827 105266253 13275 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28828 105266233 13278 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28829 105266254 13279 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28830 105266234 13282 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28831 105266255 13283 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28832 105266235 13286 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28833 105266256 13287 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28834 105266236 13288 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28835 105266257 13291 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28836 105237223 13408 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28837 105237222 13422 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28838 105237306 13425 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28839 105237221 13432 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28840 105237308 13439 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28841 105237220 13442 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28842 105237219 13452 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28843 105237309 13453 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28844 105237310 13455 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28845 105237218 13462 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28846 105237311 13463 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28847 105259359 13501 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28848 105259341 13539 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28849 105259227 13540 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28850 105259342 13545 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28851 105259226 13550 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28852 105259343 13555 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28853 105259225 13558 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28854 105259344 13561 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28855 105259345 13565 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28856 105259224 13570 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28857 105259346 13575 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28858 105259223 13588 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28859 105259222 13590 ZIVI AVE CHINO CA 91710

28860 105237307 13429 ZIVI CT CHINO CA 91710

28861 102531122 14725 ACORN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28862 102531121 14735 ACORN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28863 102531120 14745 ACORN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28864 102531119 14755 ACORN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 566 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 636 of 1130



28865 102531118 14763 ACORN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28866 102531117 14771 ACORN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28867 102531116 14781 ACORN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28868 102531115 14791 ACORN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28869 102531114 14801 ACORN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28870 102531112 14821 ACORN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28871 105733224 17863 ADDISON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28872 105733225 17863 ADDISON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28873 105733226 17863 ADDISON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28874 105733227 17863 ADDISON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28875 105733228 17863 ADDISON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28876 105733229 17863 ADDISON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28877 105733230 17863 ADDISON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28878 101741248 0 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28879 101767322 0 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28880 101767339 4913 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28881 101767340 4917 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28882 101767341 4921 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28883 101767342 4925 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28884 101767343 4929 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28885 101767344 4933 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28886 101767345 4937 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28887 101767346 4941 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28888 101767347 4945 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28889 101767331 4946 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28890 101767348 4949 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28891 101767330 4950 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28892 101767349 4953 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28893 101767329 4954 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28894 101767350 4957 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28895 101767328 4958 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28896 101767351 4961 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28897 101767327 4962 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28898 101767352 4965 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28899 101767326 4966 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28900 101767353 4969 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28901 101767325 4970 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28902 101767354 4973 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28903 101767324 4974 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28904 101767355 4977 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28905 101741244 4978 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28906 101767356 4981 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28907 101741243 4982 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28908 101767357 4985 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28909 101741242 4986 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28910 101741245 4989 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28911 101741241 4990 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28912 101741246 4993 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28913 101741240 4994 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28914 101741247 4997 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28915 101741239 4998 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 567 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 637 of 1130



28916 101766247 5002 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28917 101766248 5014 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28918 101766249 5020 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28919 101766250 5026 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28920 101766251 5032 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28921 101766252 5038 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28922 101766238 5039 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28923 101766253 5044 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28924 101766237 5045 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28925 101766236 5057 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28926 101766235 5073 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28927 101766234 5085 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28928 101766233 5091 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28929 101766232 5097 AGATE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28930 101767308 16240 ALABASTER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28931 101767307 16244 ALABASTER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28932 101741201 16245 ALABASTER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28933 101767306 16248 ALABASTER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28934 101741202 16249 ALABASTER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28935 101767305 16252 ALABASTER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28936 101741203 16253 ALABASTER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28937 102753146 0 ALCEA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28938 102753148 0 ALCEA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28939 102754171 0 ALCEA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28940 102754175 0 ALCEA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28941 102502133 0 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28942 102532139 0 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28943 102532140 0 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28944 102532138 3373 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28945 102532137 3381 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28946 102532136 3389 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28947 102532135 3397 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28948 102531140 3404 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28949 102531141 3405 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28950 102531139 3414 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28951 102531142 3415 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28952 102531143 3423 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28953 102531138 3424 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28954 102531190 3434 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28955 102531194 3444 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28956 102531188 3454 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28957 102531192 3464 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28958 102502131 3480 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28959 102530109 3520 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28960 102530108 3526 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28961 102530107 3536 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28962 102530106 3546 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28963 102530213 3551 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28964 102530105 3554 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28965 102530214 3559 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28966 102530104 3564 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 568 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 638 of 1130



28967 102530215 3569 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28968 102530103 3572 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28969 102530102 3582 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28970 102529206 3650 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28971 102529205 3660 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28972 102529204 3666 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28973 102529203 3674 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28974 102529202 3684 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28975 102529201 3694 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28976 102528316 3714 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28977 102528315 3724 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28978 102528314 3732 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28979 102528313 3740 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28980 102528312 3750 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28981 102528311 3760 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28982 102528310 3770 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28983 102528309 3776 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28984 102527109 3824 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28985 102527215 3833 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28986 102527108 3834 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28987 102527216 3843 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28988 102527107 3844 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28989 102527106 3852 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28990 102527217 3853 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28991 102527218 3861 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28992 102527105 3862 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28993 102527104 3870 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28994 102527219 3873 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28995 102527103 3878 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28996 102527102 3890 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28997 102527101 3902 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28998 102526103 3914 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

28999 102526104 3924 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29000 102526105 3934 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29001 102526106 3944 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29002 102526107 3954 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29003 102526108 3964 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29004 102526109 3974 ALDER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29005 102428135 14270 ALDER WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29006 102428136 14277 ALDER WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29007 102428134 14278 ALDER WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29008 102428137 14285 ALDER WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29009 102428133 14286 ALDER WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29010 102428138 14293 ALDER WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29011 102428132 14294 ALDER WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29012 102432128 14202 ALISO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29013 102432155 14205 ALISO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29014 102432129 14210 ALISO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29015 102432154 14213 ALISO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29016 102432130 14218 ALISO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29017 102432131 14226 ALISO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 569 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 639 of 1130



29018 102432132 14234 ALISO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29019 103340165 0 ALMADA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29020 103340169 0 ALMADA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29021 103340129 5487 ALMADA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29022 103340128 5495 ALMADA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29023 103340127 5503 ALMADA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29024 103338141 5534 ALMADA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29025 103338140 5544 ALMADA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29026 103338139 5554 ALMADA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29027 103338138 5564 ALMADA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29028 103338137 5574 ALMADA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29029 102752106 5830 ALOE VERA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29030 102751134 5835 ALOE VERA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29031 102752105 5838 ALOE VERA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29032 102751135 5843 ALOE VERA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29033 102752104 5846 ALOE VERA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29034 102751136 5851 ALOE VERA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29035 102752103 5854 ALOE VERA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29036 102751137 5859 ALOE VERA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29037 102752102 5862 ALOE VERA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29038 102751138 5867 ALOE VERA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29039 102752101 5870 ALOE VERA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29040 102751139 5875 ALOE VERA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29041 100030103 1024 ALPINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29042 100030104 1036 ALPINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29043 100030102 1037 ALPINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29044 103126222 15765 ALTA MIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29045 103126223 15769 ALTA MIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29046 103124182 0 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29047 103124183 0 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29048 103124184 0 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29049 103124187 0 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29050 103124190 0 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29051 103126201 0 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29052 103126224 0 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29053 103124155 15626 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29054 103124154 15630 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29055 103124170 15631 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29056 103124153 15634 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29057 103124171 15635 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29058 103124152 15638 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29059 103124172 15639 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29060 103124151 15642 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29061 103124173 15643 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29062 103124150 15648 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29063 103124174 15649 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29064 103124149 15654 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29065 103124175 15655 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29066 103124148 15660 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29067 103124176 15661 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29068 103124177 15665 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 570 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 640 of 1130



29069 103124147 15668 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29070 103124178 15669 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29071 103124146 15674 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29072 103124179 15675 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29073 103124145 15680 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29074 103124180 15681 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29075 103124144 15686 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29076 103124181 15687 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29077 103124143 15692 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29078 103124142 15696 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29079 103124141 15700 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29080 103124140 15704 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29081 103136148 15705 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29082 103124139 15708 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29083 103136149 15709 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29084 103136150 15713 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29085 103126209 15714 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29086 103126210 15717 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29087 103126208 15718 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29088 103126211 15721 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29089 103126212 15725 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29090 103126207 15726 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29091 103126213 15729 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29092 103126206 15730 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29093 103126214 15733 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29094 103126205 15734 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29095 103126215 15737 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29096 103126204 15738 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29097 103126216 15741 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29098 103126203 15742 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29099 103126217 15745 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29100 103126202 15746 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29101 103126218 15749 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29102 103126219 15753 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29103 103126220 15757 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29104 103126221 15761 ALTAMIRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29105 103006117 3405 ALTURA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29106 103006118 3417 ALTURA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29107 103006119 3431 ALTURA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29108 103006130 3454 ALTURA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29109 103006144 3467 ALTURA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29110 103006143 3483 ALTURA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29111 103339111 16948 AMADORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29112 103339110 16956 AMADORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29113 103339109 16964 AMADORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29114 103339108 16972 AMADORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29115 103339107 16980 AMADORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29116 103339106 16988 AMADORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29117 103339105 16996 AMADORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29118 103339104 17004 AMADORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29119 103339103 17012 AMADORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 571 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 641 of 1130



29120 103339102 17020 AMADORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29121 103339101 17028 AMADORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29122 101749254 4740 AMBER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29123 101749255 4745 AMBER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29124 101749253 4750 AMBER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29125 101749256 4755 AMBER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29126 101749252 4760 AMBER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29127 101749257 4765 AMBER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29128 101749251 4770 AMBER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29129 101749258 4775 AMBER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29130 101749250 4780 AMBER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29131 102449126 0 AMBERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29132 102449127 0 AMBERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29133 102449129 0 AMBERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29134 102449131 0 AMBERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29135 102449133 0 AMBERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29136 102449134 0 AMBERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29137 102449135 0 AMBERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29138 102861116 5406 AMETHYST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29139 102861117 5409 AMETHYST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29140 102861115 5414 AMETHYST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29141 102861118 5417 AMETHYST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29142 102861114 5422 AMETHYST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29143 102861119 5425 AMETHYST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29144 102861113 5430 AMETHYST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29145 102861120 5433 AMETHYST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29146 102861112 5438 AMETHYST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29147 102861121 5441 AMETHYST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29148 102861111 5446 AMETHYST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29149 102861122 5449 AMETHYST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29150 102861110 5454 AMETHYST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29151 102861123 5457 AMETHYST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29152 102861109 5462 AMETHYST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29153 102861124 5465 AMETHYST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29154 102861108 5470 AMETHYST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29155 102861107 5478 AMETHYST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29156 103208336 0 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29157 103252102 0 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29158 103208301 14671 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29159 103208310 14672 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29160 103208302 14677 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29161 103208309 14678 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29162 103208303 14683 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29163 103208308 14684 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29164 103208304 14689 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29165 103208307 14690 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29166 103208305 14695 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29167 103208306 14696 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29168 103209101 14701 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29169 103209116 14702 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29170 103209102 14707 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 572 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 642 of 1130



29171 103209115 14708 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29172 103209103 14713 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29173 103209114 14714 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29174 103209104 14719 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29175 103209113 14720 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29176 103209105 14725 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29177 103209112 14726 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29178 103209106 14731 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29179 103209111 14732 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29180 103209107 14737 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29181 103209110 14738 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29182 103209108 14743 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29183 103209109 14749 AMIGOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29184 103346146 0 AMORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29185 103346137 5950 AMORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29186 103346136 5958 AMORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29187 103346135 5966 AMORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29188 103346134 5974 AMORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29189 103346133 5982 AMORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29190 103346132 5990 AMORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29191 103346138 5997 AMORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29192 103346131 5998 AMORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29193 103345148 6005 AMORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29194 103345147 6006 AMORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29195 103345149 6013 AMORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29196 103345146 6014 AMORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29197 103345150 6021 AMORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29198 103345145 6022 AMORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29199 103345151 6029 AMORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29200 103345144 6030 AMORA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29201 102855133 0 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29202 102855134 0 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29203 102855135 0 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29204 102856143 0 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29205 102856148 0 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29206 102855103 15741 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29207 102855104 15744 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29208 102855105 15748 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29209 102855102 15749 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29210 102855106 15756 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29211 102855101 15757 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29212 102855107 15764 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29213 102855108 15772 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29214 102855109 15780 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29215 102855110 15788 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29216 102855111 15796 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29217 102856109 15804 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29218 102856110 15812 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29219 102856111 15820 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29220 102856112 15828 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29221 102856113 15836 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 573 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 643 of 1130



29222 102856114 15844 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29223 102856132 15847 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29224 102856115 15852 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29225 102856131 15855 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29226 102856116 15860 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29227 102856130 15863 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29228 102856117 15868 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29229 102857101 15876 AMSTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29230 102753209 5620 ANDOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29231 102753210 5628 ANDOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29232 102753211 5636 ANDOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29233 102753226 5641 ANDOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29234 102753212 5644 ANDOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29235 102753225 5649 ANDOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29236 102753213 5652 ANDOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29237 102753224 5657 ANDOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29238 102753214 5660 ANDOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29239 102753223 5665 ANDOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29240 102753215 5668 ANDOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29241 102753222 5673 ANDOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29242 102753216 5676 ANDOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29243 102753221 5681 ANDOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29244 102753217 5684 ANDOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29245 102753220 5689 ANDOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29246 102753218 5692 ANDOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29247 102753219 5697 ANDOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29248 101765206 16231 ANNATTO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29249 101765205 16234 ANNATTO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29250 101765207 16243 ANNATTO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29251 101765204 16246 ANNATTO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29252 101765208 16255 ANNATTO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29253 101765203 16258 ANNATTO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29254 101765209 16267 ANNATTO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29255 101765202 16270 ANNATTO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29256 101765210 16279 ANNATTO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29257 101765201 16282 ANNATTO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29258 101766202 16291 ANNATTO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29259 101766201 16294 ANNATTO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29260 102358151 0 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29261 102365144 13532 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29262 102365145 13533 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29263 102365143 13540 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29264 102365146 13541 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29265 102365142 13548 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29266 102365147 13549 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29267 102365141 13556 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29268 102365148 13557 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29269 102365140 13564 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29270 102365149 13565 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29271 102365139 13572 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29272 102365150 13573 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 574 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 644 of 1130



29273 102365138 13580 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29274 102365151 13581 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29275 102365137 13588 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29276 102365152 13589 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29277 102365136 13596 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29278 102365153 13597 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29279 102365154 13611 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29280 102365155 13619 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29281 102367117 13620 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29282 102365156 13627 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29283 102365157 13635 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29284 102365158 13643 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29285 102367118 13650 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29286 102365159 13651 ANOCHECER AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29287 103133274 0 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29288 103135255 0 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29289 103135224 15802 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29290 103135225 15806 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29291 103135226 15810 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29292 103135243 15811 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29293 103135227 15814 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29294 103135244 15815 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29295 103135228 15818 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29296 103135245 15819 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29297 103135229 15822 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29298 103135246 15823 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29299 103135230 15826 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29300 103135247 15827 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29301 103135231 15830 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29302 103135248 15831 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29303 103133231 15834 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29304 103135249 15835 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29305 103133232 15838 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29306 103135250 15839 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29307 103133233 15842 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29308 103133264 15843 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29309 103133234 15846 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29310 103133265 15847 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29311 103133235 15850 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29312 103133266 15851 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29313 103133236 15854 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29314 103133267 15855 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29315 103133237 15858 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29316 103133268 15859 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29317 103133238 15862 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29318 103133269 15863 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29319 103133239 15866 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29320 103133270 15867 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29321 103133240 15870 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29322 103133271 15871 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29323 103133241 15874 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 575 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 645 of 1130



29324 103133272 15875 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29325 103133242 15878 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29326 103133273 15879 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29327 103133243 15882 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29328 103133244 15886 ANTELOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29329 103327211 17760 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29330 103327210 17766 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29331 103327209 17772 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29332 103327265 17773 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29333 103327208 17778 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29334 103327264 17779 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29335 103327207 17784 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29336 103327263 17785 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29337 103327206 17790 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29338 103327262 17791 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29339 103327205 17796 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29340 103327261 17797 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29341 103327204 17802 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29342 103327260 17803 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29343 103327203 17808 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29344 103327259 17809 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29345 103327202 17814 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29346 103327258 17815 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29347 103327201 17820 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29348 103328327 17826 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29349 103328326 17832 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29350 103328325 17838 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29351 103328324 17844 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29352 103328323 17850 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29353 103328322 17856 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29354 103328321 17862 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29355 103328320 17868 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29356 103328319 17874 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29357 103328318 17880 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29358 103328317 17886 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29359 103328316 17892 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29360 103328315 17898 ANTHERIUM WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29361 103329183 18009 APACHE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29362 103329184 18016 APACHE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29363 103329182 18017 APACHE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29364 103329181 18025 APACHE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29365 103329185 18026 APACHE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29366 103329180 18033 APACHE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29367 103329179 18041 APACHE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29368 103329178 18049 APACHE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29369 102431142 14123 APPLEGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29370 102431141 14124 APPLEGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29371 102431143 14131 APPLEGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29372 102431140 14132 APPLEGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29373 102431139 14138 APPLEGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29374 102431144 14139 APPLEGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 576 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 646 of 1130



29375 102431145 14147 APPLEGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29376 102431176 14148 APPLEGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29377 102431146 14155 APPLEGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29378 102431175 14156 APPLEGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29379 102431147 14163 APPLEGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29380 102431136 14164 APPLEGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29381 102431148 14169 APPLEGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29382 101773273 0 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29383 101773251 16531 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29384 101773272 16532 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29385 101773252 16537 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29386 101773271 16538 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29387 101773253 16543 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29388 101773270 16544 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29389 101773254 16549 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29390 101773269 16550 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29391 101773255 16555 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29392 101773268 16556 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29393 101773256 16561 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29394 101773267 16562 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29395 101773257 16567 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29396 101773266 16568 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29397 101773258 16573 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29398 101773265 16574 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29399 101773259 16579 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29400 101773264 16580 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29401 101773260 16585 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29402 101773263 16586 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29403 101773261 16591 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29404 101773262 16592 AQUAMARINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29405 102571131 0 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29406 102571127 3625 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29407 102571124 3628 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29408 102571128 3637 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29409 102571125 3640 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29410 102571129 3649 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29411 102571126 3652 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29412 102538201 3687 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29413 102538202 3701 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29414 102538203 3715 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29415 102538204 3731 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29416 102538205 3747 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29417 102538206 3763 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29418 102538207 3769 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29419 102538208 3775 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29420 102539301 3776 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29421 102538209 3781 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29422 102562102 3782 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29423 102562101 3788 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29424 102571120 15011 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29425 102571121 15015 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 577 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 647 of 1130



29426 102565161 15163 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29427 102565160 15171 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29428 102565159 15183 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29429 102565156 15221 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29430 102565124 15224 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29431 102565155 15229 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29432 102565125 15238 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29433 102565154 15239 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29434 102565126 15248 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29435 102565153 15249 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29436 102565127 15256 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29437 102565152 15259 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29438 102565128 15264 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29439 102565151 15267 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29440 102565129 15274 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29441 102565150 15277 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29442 102565130 15282 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29443 102565149 15287 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29444 102565148 15295 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29445 102565147 15305 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29446 102565146 15313 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29447 103012137 15319 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29448 103012136 15331 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29449 103012113 15338 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29450 103012114 15348 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29451 103012115 15356 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29452 103012133 15373 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29453 103012132 15377 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29454 103012131 15387 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29455 103012130 15390 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29456 103015143 15395 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29457 103015144 15403 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29458 103015145 15407 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29459 103019123 15635 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29460 103019137 15636 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29461 103019124 15645 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29462 103019136 15646 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29463 103019125 15653 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29464 103019135 15656 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29465 103019126 15663 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29466 103019134 15666 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29467 103019127 15671 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29468 103019133 15678 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29469 103019128 15679 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29470 103019129 15687 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29471 103028133 15706 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29472 103019130 15707 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29473 103028130 15715 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29474 103028132 15718 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29475 103028129 15723 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29476 103028131 15732 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 578 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 648 of 1130



29477 103028128 15733 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29478 103028147 15737 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29479 103028148 15740 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29480 103028146 15747 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29481 103028145 15757 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29482 103028149 15762 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29483 103028144 15765 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29484 103028150 15772 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29485 103028143 15775 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29486 103028151 15780 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29487 103028142 15785 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29488 103028152 15790 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29489 103028141 15793 AQUEDUCT LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29490 103013133 3847 ARBOR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29491 103013132 3859 ARBOR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29492 103013123 3862 ARBOR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29493 103013131 3869 ARBOR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29494 103013124 3870 ARBOR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29495 103013130 3871 ARBOR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29496 103013125 3876 ARBOR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29497 103013129 3879 ARBOR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29498 103013128 3883 ARBOR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29499 103013126 3884 ARBOR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29500 103013127 3888 ARBOR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29501 103262123 0 ARDEN WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29502 103262124 0 ARDEN WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29503 103262125 0 ARDEN WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29504 103262121 3292 ARDEN WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29505 103262120 3300 ARDEN WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29506 103262119 3308 ARDEN WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29507 101749231 16275 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29508 101749230 16285 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29509 101749229 16295 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29510 101749228 16305 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29511 101749227 16315 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29512 101749226 16325 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29513 101749225 16335 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29514 101749259 16340 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29515 101749224 16345 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29516 101749223 16355 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29517 101749222 16365 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29518 101749221 16375 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29519 101749220 16385 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29520 101749219 16395 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29521 101749266 16400 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29522 101749218 16405 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29523 101749267 16410 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29524 101749217 16415 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29525 101749268 16420 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29526 101749216 16425 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29527 101749215 16435 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 579 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 649 of 1130



29528 101749214 16445 ARGENT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29529 102866236 0 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29530 102866237 0 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29531 102866339 0 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29532 102866340 0 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29533 102866341 0 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29534 102866342 0 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29535 102866348 0 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29536 102866349 0 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29537 102869114 0 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29538 102869116 0 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29539 102866301 5188 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29540 102866302 5190 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29541 102866355 5192 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29542 102866306 5194 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29543 102866305 5196 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29544 102866356 5198 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29545 102866307 5200 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29546 102866308 5202 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29547 102866309 5204 ARLINGTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29548 103133171 0 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29549 103133169 3211 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29550 103133168 3217 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29551 103133167 3223 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29552 103133166 3229 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29553 103133165 3235 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29554 103133164 3241 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29555 103133163 3247 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29556 103133162 3253 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29557 103133161 3259 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29558 103133113 3260 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29559 103133160 3265 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29560 103133114 3266 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29561 103133159 3271 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29562 103133115 3272 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29563 103133158 3277 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29564 103133157 3283 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29565 103133156 3289 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29566 103133155 3295 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29567 103133130 15938 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29568 103133129 15946 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29569 103133128 15954 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29570 103133127 15962 ARMSLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29571 103329170 18003 ARROYO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29572 103329171 18006 ARROYO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29573 103329169 18011 ARROYO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29574 103329172 18014 ARROYO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29575 103329168 18019 ARROYO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29576 103329173 18020 ARROYO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29577 103329167 18027 ARROYO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29578 103329174 18028 ARROYO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 580 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 650 of 1130



29579 103329166 18035 ARROYO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29580 103329175 18036 ARROYO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29581 103329165 18043 ARROYO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29582 103329176 18044 ARROYO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29583 103329177 18050 ARROYO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29584 103329164 18051 ARROYO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29585 103329163 18059 ARROYO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29586 103329162 18067 ARROYO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29587 102526123 14745 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29588 102526133 14746 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29589 102526124 14753 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29590 102526132 14754 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29591 102526125 14763 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29592 102526131 14764 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29593 102526130 14770 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29594 102526126 14771 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29595 102526127 14777 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29596 102526129 14778 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29597 102526128 14780 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29598 102526167 14826 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29599 102526168 14834 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29600 102526169 14844 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29601 102526141 14849 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29602 102526170 14852 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29603 102526140 14859 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29604 102526171 14862 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29605 102526139 14869 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29606 102526172 14872 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29607 102526138 14877 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29608 102526173 14880 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29609 102526137 14887 ASH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29610 103133332 0 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29611 103133308 3105 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29612 103133331 3106 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29613 103133310 3112 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29614 103133307 3117 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29615 103133311 3118 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29616 103133312 3124 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29617 103133306 3129 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29618 103133313 3130 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29619 103133314 3136 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29620 103133305 3141 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29621 103133315 3142 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29622 103133316 3148 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29623 103133317 3154 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29624 103133318 3160 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29625 103133319 3166 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29626 103133320 3172 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29627 103133321 3178 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29628 103133322 3184 ASHBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29629 100033128 14304 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 581 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 651 of 1130



29630 100033127 14316 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29631 100033129 14317 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29632 100033126 14328 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29633 100033130 14329 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29634 100033125 14340 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29635 100033131 14341 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29636 100033124 14352 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29637 100033132 14353 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29638 100033123 14364 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29639 100033133 14365 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29640 100033122 14376 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29641 100033134 14377 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29642 100033109 14415 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29643 100033117 14418 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29644 100033110 14427 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29645 100033116 14430 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29646 100033111 14439 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29647 100033115 14442 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29648 100033112 14451 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29649 100033114 14454 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29650 100033113 14463 ASHBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29651 102350218 13402 ASHCROFT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29652 102350217 13408 ASHCROFT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29653 102350216 13414 ASHCROFT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29654 102350215 13420 ASHCROFT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29655 102350214 13426 ASHCROFT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29656 102350213 13432 ASHCROFT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29657 102857167 0 ASHLAND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29658 102857168 0 ASHLAND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29659 102857171 0 ASHLAND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29660 102857173 0 ASHLAND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29661 102857154 5592 ASHLAND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29662 102857153 5600 ASHLAND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29663 102857141 5605 ASHLAND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29664 102857152 5608 ASHLAND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29665 102857142 5613 ASHLAND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29666 102857151 5616 ASHLAND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29667 102857143 5621 ASHLAND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29668 102857150 5624 ASHLAND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29669 102857144 5629 ASHLAND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29670 102857149 5632 ASHLAND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29671 102857145 5637 ASHLAND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29672 102857148 5640 ASHLAND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29673 102857146 5645 ASHLAND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29674 102857147 5648 ASHLAND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29675 103002118 3401 ASHLEY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29676 103002117 3411 ASHLEY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29677 102561101 0 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29678 102540308 14910 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29679 102540309 14920 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29680 102540310 14930 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 582 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 652 of 1130



29681 102540311 14940 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29682 102540312 14950 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29683 102540228 14951 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29684 102540313 14960 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29685 102540227 14961 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29686 102540314 14970 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29687 102540226 14971 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29688 102540315 14980 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29689 102540225 14981 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29690 102540316 14990 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29691 102540224 14991 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29692 102540317 15010 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29693 102540223 15011 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29694 102540318 15020 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29695 102540222 15021 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29696 102540319 15030 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29697 102540221 15031 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29698 102540320 15040 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29699 102540220 15041 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29700 102540321 15050 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29701 102540219 15051 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29702 102540322 15060 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29703 102540218 15061 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29704 102540323 15070 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29705 102540217 15071 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29706 102540324 15080 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29707 102540216 15081 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29708 102540325 15088 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29709 102540326 15098 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29710 102561122 15104 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29711 102561204 15107 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29712 102561123 15110 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29713 102561203 15115 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29714 102561124 15118 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29715 102561202 15121 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29716 102561125 15124 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29717 102561201 15127 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29718 102561126 15130 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29719 102560230 15133 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29720 102561127 15136 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29721 102560229 15141 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29722 102561128 15142 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29723 102560228 15147 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29724 102560301 15148 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29725 102560227 15153 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29726 102560302 15158 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29727 102560226 15159 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29728 102560225 15163 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29729 102560303 15168 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29730 102560224 15171 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29731 102560304 15178 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 583 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 653 of 1130



29732 102560223 15179 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29733 102560305 15188 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29734 102560222 15189 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29735 102560306 15210 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29736 102560221 15211 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29737 102560307 15220 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29738 102560220 15221 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29739 102560308 15230 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29740 102560219 15231 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29741 102560309 15240 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29742 102560218 15241 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29743 102560310 15250 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29744 102560311 15260 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29745 102560312 15270 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29746 102560313 15280 ASHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29747 103015104 15559 ASPEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29748 103015105 15569 ASPEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29749 103015111 15570 ASPEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29750 103015106 15579 ASPEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29751 103015110 15580 ASPEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29752 103015107 15583 ASPEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29753 103015109 15590 ASPEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29754 103015108 15591 ASPEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29755 103009165 0 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29756 103017168 0 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29757 103018144 0 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29758 103010131 3664 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29759 103010130 3678 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29760 103010129 3692 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29761 103015119 3705 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29762 103015120 3706 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29763 103015118 3713 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29764 103015121 3716 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29765 103015117 3721 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29766 103015122 3726 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29767 103015116 3729 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29768 103015115 3737 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29769 103015123 3738 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29770 103015114 3741 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29771 103015124 3742 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29772 103015125 3752 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29773 103015126 3760 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29774 103015127 3768 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29775 103015128 3776 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29776 103015129 3782 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29777 103015130 3790 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29778 103015131 3796 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29779 103015103 3797 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29780 103015132 3800 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29781 103015102 3805 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29782 103015133 3810 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 584 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 654 of 1130



29783 103015134 3814 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29784 103015101 3815 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29785 103015135 3820 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29786 103017159 3829 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29787 103016150 3972 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29788 103018112 3975 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29789 103016151 3982 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29790 103018111 3985 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29791 103016152 3990 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29792 103018110 3997 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29793 103016153 4000 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29794 103018109 4005 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29795 103016154 4012 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29796 103018108 4015 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29797 103016155 4020 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29798 103018107 4025 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29799 103016156 4030 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29800 103018106 4035 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29801 103016157 4040 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29802 103018105 4043 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29803 103016158 4048 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29804 103018104 4053 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29805 103018103 4063 ASPEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29806 103023119 15790 ASTRAL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29807 103023120 15791 ASTRAL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29808 103023118 15794 ASTRAL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29809 103023121 15795 ASTRAL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29810 103023117 15798 ASTRAL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29811 103025134 15808 ASTRAL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29812 103025135 15816 ASTRAL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29813 103025136 15822 ASTRAL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29814 103025137 15836 ASTRAL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29815 103025138 15848 ASTRAL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29816 103025139 15856 ASTRAL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29817 100034109 0 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29818 100034110 0 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29819 100034145 0 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29820 100034148 0 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29821 100034148 0 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29822 100034122 14302 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29823 100034123 14303 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29824 100034121 14314 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29825 100034124 14315 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29826 100034120 14326 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29827 100034125 14327 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29828 100034119 14338 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29829 100034126 14339 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29830 100034118 14350 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29831 100034117 14362 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29832 100034111 14375 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29833 100034146 14386 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 585 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 655 of 1130



29834 100034147 14387 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29835 100034114 14398 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29836 100034113 14399 AUBURN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29837 103034169 0 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29838 103033101 16003 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29839 103033102 16009 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29840 103033103 16015 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29841 103033104 16021 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29842 103033133 16026 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29843 103033105 16027 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29844 103033132 16032 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29845 103033106 16033 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29846 103033131 16038 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29847 103033107 16039 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29848 103033130 16044 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29849 103033108 16045 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29850 103033129 16050 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29851 103033109 16051 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29852 103033128 16056 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29853 103033110 16057 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29854 103033127 16062 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29855 103033111 16063 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29856 103033126 16068 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29857 103033112 16069 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29858 103033125 16074 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29859 103033113 16075 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29860 103033124 16080 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29861 103033114 16081 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29862 103033123 16086 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29863 103033122 16118 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29864 103033115 16119 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29865 103033121 16124 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29866 103033116 16125 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29867 103033120 16130 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29868 103033117 16131 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29869 103033119 16136 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29870 103033118 16137 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29871 103033150 16142 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29872 103033151 16143 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29873 103034150 16148 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29874 103034167 16149 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29875 103034151 16154 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29876 103034166 16155 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29877 103034152 16160 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29878 103034165 16161 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29879 103034153 16166 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29880 103034164 16167 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29881 103034154 16172 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29882 103034163 16173 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29883 103034155 16178 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29884 103034162 16179 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 586 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 656 of 1130



29885 103034156 16184 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29886 103034161 16185 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29887 103034157 16190 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29888 103034160 16191 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29889 103034158 16194 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29890 103034159 16197 AUGUSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29891 103328129 17802 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29892 103328123 17803 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29893 103328130 17806 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29894 103328122 17807 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29895 103328131 17810 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29896 103328121 17811 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29897 103328132 17816 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29898 103328120 17817 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29899 103328133 17824 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29900 103328119 17825 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29901 103328134 17830 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29902 103328118 17831 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29903 103328135 17836 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29904 103328117 17837 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29905 103328136 17842 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29906 103328116 17843 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29907 103328137 17848 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29908 103328115 17849 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29909 103328138 17854 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29910 103328114 17855 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29911 103328139 17860 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29912 103328113 17861 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29913 103328140 17866 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29914 103328112 17867 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29915 103328141 17872 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29916 103328111 17873 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29917 103328142 17878 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29918 103328110 17879 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29919 103328143 17882 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29920 103328109 17883 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29921 103328144 17886 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29922 103328108 17887 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29923 103328145 17890 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29924 103328107 17891 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29925 103328146 17894 AUTRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29926 103027124 3404 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29927 103027101 3411 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29928 103027123 3414 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29929 103027102 3421 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29930 103027122 3424 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29931 103027103 3433 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29932 103027121 3434 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29933 103027104 3443 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29934 103027120 3444 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29935 103027119 3454 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 587 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 657 of 1130



29936 103027118 3464 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29937 103027111 3467 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29938 103027117 3474 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29939 103027112 3477 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29940 103027116 3484 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29941 103027113 3489 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29942 103027115 3494 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29943 103027114 3501 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29944 103026114 3510 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29945 103026101 3519 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29946 103026113 3524 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29947 103026102 3525 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29948 103026103 3535 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29949 103026112 3536 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29950 103026111 3540 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29951 103026104 3543 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29952 103026105 3553 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29953 103026110 3558 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29954 103026106 3563 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29955 103026109 3568 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29956 103026107 3569 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29957 103026108 3570 AUTUMN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29958 101764322 4417 AUTUMN GLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29959 101764323 4418 AUTUMN GLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29960 101764321 4421 AUTUMN GLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29961 101764324 4426 AUTUMN GLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29962 101764320 4429 AUTUMN GLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29963 101764325 4434 AUTUMN GLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29964 101764319 4437 AUTUMN GLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29965 101764326 4442 AUTUMN GLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29966 101764318 4445 AUTUMN GLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29967 101764327 4450 AUTUMN GLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29968 102420175 0 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29969 102424316 0 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29970 102420119 14305 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29971 102420118 14309 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29972 102420117 14315 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29973 102420167 14316 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29974 102420116 14319 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29975 102420115 14323 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29976 102420168 14324 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29977 102420114 14327 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29978 102420169 14328 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29979 102420113 14331 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29980 102420170 14332 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29981 102420112 14335 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29982 102420171 14340 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29983 102420111 14341 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29984 102420110 14347 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29985 102420172 14348 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29986 102420173 14352 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 588 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 658 of 1130



29987 102420109 14353 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29988 102420108 14359 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29989 102420107 14365 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29990 102420106 14371 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29991 102420105 14377 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29992 102420104 14383 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29993 102420103 14389 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29994 102420102 14395 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29995 102424101 14403 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29996 102424102 14409 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29997 102424103 14415 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29998 102424104 14421 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

29999 102424105 14427 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30000 102424106 14433 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30001 102424107 14439 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30002 102424108 14445 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30003 102424109 14451 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30004 102424110 14459 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30005 102424111 14467 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30006 102424112 14475 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30007 102424113 14483 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30008 102424114 14491 AUTUMN HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30009 102755148 0 AVALON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30010 102755121 16193 AVALON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30011 102755122 16201 AVALON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30012 102755123 16209 AVALON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30013 102755124 16217 AVALON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30014 102755120 16222 AVALON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30015 102755125 16225 AVALON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30016 102755119 16230 AVALON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30017 102755126 16233 AVALON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30018 102755118 16238 AVALON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30019 102755127 16241 AVALON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30020 102755128 16249 AVALON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30021 102755129 16257 AVALON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30022 102755130 16265 AVALON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30023 102755131 16273 AVALON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30024 101771368 0 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30025 101771369 0 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30026 101771370 0 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30027 102865118 0 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30028 101771367 15928 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30029 101771351 15933 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30030 101771366 15936 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30031 101771352 15941 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30032 101771365 15944 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30033 101771353 15949 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30034 101771364 15952 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30035 101771354 15957 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30036 101771363 15960 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30037 101771355 15965 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 589 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 659 of 1130



30038 101771362 15968 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30039 101771356 15973 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30040 101771361 15976 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30041 101771357 15981 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30042 101771360 15988 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30043 101771358 15989 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30044 101771359 15992 AVENAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30045 100045153 0 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30046 100047144 0 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30047 100045139 14774 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30048 100045140 14775 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30049 100045138 14782 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30050 100045137 14790 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30051 100045142 14791 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30052 100045136 14798 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30053 100045143 14799 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30054 100045135 14806 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30055 100045115 14807 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30056 100045134 14814 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30057 100045116 14815 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30058 100045133 14822 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30059 100045117 14823 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30060 100045132 14830 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30061 100045118 14831 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30062 100045131 14838 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30063 100045119 14839 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30064 100045130 14846 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30065 100045120 14847 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30066 100045129 14854 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30067 100047141 14855 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30068 100046169 14862 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30069 100047142 14863 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30070 100046168 14870 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30071 100047143 14871 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30072 100046167 14878 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30073 100046166 14886 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30074 100047145 14887 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30075 100046165 14894 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30076 100047146 14895 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30077 100046164 14902 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30078 100047147 14903 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30079 100046163 14910 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30080 100047148 14911 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30081 100047117 14918 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30082 100047149 14919 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30083 100047116 14926 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30084 100047150 14927 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30085 100047115 14934 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30086 100047151 14935 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30087 100047114 14942 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30088 100047152 14943 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 590 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 660 of 1130



30089 100047113 14950 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30090 100047153 14951 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30091 100047112 14958 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30092 100048124 14959 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30093 100047111 14966 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30094 100048125 14967 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30095 100048126 14974 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30096 100048117 14975 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30097 100048123 14982 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30098 100048118 14983 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30099 100048122 14990 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30100 100048119 14991 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30101 100048121 14998 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30102 100048120 14999 AVENIDA ANITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30103 100045141 14783 AVENIDA ANTIA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30104 103247102 0 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30105 103248127 0 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30106 103250101 0 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30107 103250102 1999 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30108 103247103 2254 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30109 103247104 2264 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30110 103247105 2272 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30111 103247106 2278 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30112 103247107 2284 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30113 103247108 2296 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30114 103247109 2300 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30115 103247110 2306 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30116 103247111 2312 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30117 103247124 2315 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30118 103247112 2316 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30119 103247123 2319 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30120 103247113 2320 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30121 103247122 2323 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30122 103247121 2327 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30123 103247120 2331 AVENIDA CABRILLO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30124 100047101 14995 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30125 100047124 14996 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30126 100047102 14999 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30127 100047123 15000 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30128 100047103 15003 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30129 100047104 15007 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30130 100047121 15008 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30131 100047105 15011 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30132 100047120 15012 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30133 100047106 15015 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30134 100047108 15023 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30135 100047119 15024 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30136 100047109 15027 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30137 100047118 15028 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30138 100047110 15031 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30139 100046148 15032 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 591 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 661 of 1130



30140 100046101 15035 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30141 100046147 15036 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30142 100046102 15039 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30143 100046146 15040 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30144 100046103 15043 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30145 100046145 15044 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30146 100046104 15047 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30147 100046144 15048 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30148 100046105 15051 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30149 100046106 15055 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30150 100046107 15059 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30151 100046108 15063 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30152 100046109 15067 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30153 100047107 150019 AVENIDA COMPADRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30154 100047122 15004 AVENIDA COMPEDRES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30155 103236135 0 AVENIDA DE LA FLORES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30156 103236136 0 AVENIDA DE LA FLORES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30157 103236137 0 AVENIDA DE LA FLORES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30158 103236139 0 AVENIDA DE LA FLORES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30159 103236131 15020 AVENIDA DE LAS FLORE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30160 103236124 15025 AVENIDA DE LAS FLORE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30161 103236130 15028 AVENIDA DE LAS FLORE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30162 103236125 15033 AVENIDA DE LAS FLORE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30163 103236129 15036 AVENIDA DE LAS FLORE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30164 103236126 15041 AVENIDA DE LAS FLORE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30165 103236127 15049 AVENIDA DE LAS FLORE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30166 103236128 15050 AVENIDA DE LAS FLORE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30167 103237127 15052 AVENIDA DE LAS FLORE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30168 103237120 15057 AVENIDA DE LAS FLORE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30169 103237126 15060 AVENIDA DE LAS FLORE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30170 103237121 15065 AVENIDA DE LAS FLORE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30171 103237125 15068 AVENIDA DE LAS FLORE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30172 103237124 15076 AVENIDA DE LAS FLORE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30173 103237123 15081 AVENIDA DE LAS FLORE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30174 103237122 15073 AVENIDA DE LAS FLORE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30175 103308121 0 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30176 103309124 0 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30177 103342115 0 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30178 103308117 0 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30179 103338154 0 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30180 103338156 0 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30181 103338129 5579 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30182 103338128 5587 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30183 103338127 5595 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30184 103338126 5603 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30185 103338125 5611 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30186 103338124 5619 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30187 103338123 5627 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30188 103338122 5635 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30189 103338121 5643 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30190 103338120 5651 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 592 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 662 of 1130



30191 103338119 5659 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30192 103338118 5667 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30193 103338117 5675 AVENIDA DE PORTUGAL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30194 103248244 15027 AVENIDA DEL MONTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30195 103248243 15035 AVENIDA DEL MONTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30196 103248242 15043 AVENIDA DEL MONTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30197 103248213 15048 AVENIDA DEL MONTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30198 103248221 15051 AVENIDA DEL MONTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30199 103248214 15056 AVENIDA DEL MONTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30200 103248241 15059 AVENIDA DEL MONTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30201 103248215 15064 AVENIDA DEL MONTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30202 103248240 15067 AVENIDA DEL MONTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30203 103248216 15072 AVENIDA DEL MONTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30204 103248239 15075 AVENIDA DEL MONTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30205 103248217 15080 AVENIDA DEL MONTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30206 103241108 15017 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30207 103241116 15022 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30208 103241109 15023 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30209 103241115 15034 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30210 103241111 15035 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30211 103241112 15041 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30212 103241114 15046 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30213 103241113 15047 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30214 103238130 15053 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30215 103242104 15058 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30216 103238131 15059 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30217 103238132 15065 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30218 103242103 15070 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30219 103238133 15071 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30220 103238134 15077 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30221 103242102 15082 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30222 103238135 15083 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30223 103238136 15089 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30224 103242101 15094 AVENIDA DEL RIO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30225 103241110 15029 AVENIDA DEL RIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30226 103204167 0 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30227 103208235 0 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30228 103213101 0 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30229 103204148 2018 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30230 103204108 2019 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30231 103204147 2022 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30232 103204146 2026 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30233 103204109 2027 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30234 103204145 2030 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30235 103204144 2034 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30236 103204110 2035 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30237 103204143 2038 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30238 103204142 2042 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30239 103204111 2043 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30240 103204141 2046 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30241 103204140 2050 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 593 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 663 of 1130



30242 103204112 2051 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30243 103204139 2054 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30244 103204138 2058 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30245 103204113 2059 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30246 103204137 2062 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30247 103204136 2066 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30248 103204114 2067 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30249 103204135 2070 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30250 103204134 2074 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30251 103204133 2078 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30252 103204132 2082 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30253 103204131 2086 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30254 103207181 2090 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30255 103207246 2091 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30256 103207180 2094 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30257 103207247 2099 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30258 103207177 2116 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30259 103207235 2117 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30260 103207176 2122 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30261 103207234 2123 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30262 103207175 2128 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30263 103207233 2129 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30264 103207174 2134 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30265 103207232 2135 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30266 103207173 2140 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30267 103207231 2141 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30268 103207172 2146 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30269 103207230 2147 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30270 103207229 2153 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30271 103207228 2159 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30272 103207227 2165 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30273 103207226 2171 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30274 103207225 2179 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30275 103207224 2185 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30276 103207223 2191 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30277 103207108 2218 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30278 103207107 2224 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30279 103207106 2230 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30280 103207105 2236 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30281 103207104 2242 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30282 103207103 2248 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30283 103207102 2254 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30284 103207101 2260 AVENIDA HACIENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30285 103248125 2260 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30286 103248124 2266 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30287 103245101 2269 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30288 103248123 2270 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30289 103248122 2278 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30290 103245102 2279 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30291 103244134 2284 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30292 103244133 2290 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 594 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 664 of 1130



30293 103245103 2291 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30294 103244132 2298 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30295 103245104 2299 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30296 103244131 2304 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30297 103245105 2311 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30298 103244130 2312 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30299 103244129 2320 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30300 103245106 2321 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30301 103244128 2330 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30302 103245107 2331 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30303 103244127 2340 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30304 103245108 2343 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30305 103245109 2349 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30306 103244126 2350 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30307 103245110 2357 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30308 103244125 2358 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30309 103245127 2359 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30310 103244124 2368 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30311 103245126 2371 AVENIDA LA PAZ CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30312 102367147 0 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30313 102367154 2160 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30314 102367148 2171 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30315 102367155 2172 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30316 102367133 2205 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30317 102367132 2206 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30318 102367134 2211 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30319 102367131 2212 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30320 102367130 2218 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30321 102367129 2224 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30322 102367128 2226 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30323 102367135 2229 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30324 102367127 2230 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30325 102367136 2253 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30326 102367126 2254 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30327 102367137 2259 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30328 102367125 2260 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30329 102367138 2265 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30330 102367124 2266 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30331 102367139 2271 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30332 102367123 2272 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30333 102367140 2277 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30334 102367122 2278 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30335 102367141 2281 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30336 102367142 2283 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30337 102367121 2284 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30338 102367143 2285 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30339 102367144 2289 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30340 102367120 2290 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30341 102367145 2293 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30342 102367146 2295 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30343 102367119 2296 AVENIDA LAS RAMBLAS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 595 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 665 of 1130



30344 103236138 0 AVENIDA MARGUERITE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30345 103236108 2702 AVENIDA MARGUERITE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30346 103236109 2714 AVENIDA MARGUERITE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30347 103236110 2726 AVENIDA MARGUERITE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30348 103236111 2738 AVENIDA MARGUERITE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30349 103236112 2750 AVENIDA MARGUERITE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30350 103236107 2755 AVENIDA MARGUERITE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30351 103236113 2762 AVENIDA MARGUERITE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30352 103236114 2774 AVENIDA MARGUERITE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30353 103236115 2786 AVENIDA MARGUERITE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30354 103236116 2798 AVENIDA MARGUERITE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30355 102817225 0 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30356 102817241 0 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30357 102817233 15479 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30358 102817232 15485 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30359 102817231 15491 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30360 102817230 15497 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30361 102817238 15505 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30362 102817240 15505 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30363 102817228 15507 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30364 102817227 15511 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30365 102817226 15521 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30366 102817224 15535 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30367 102817223 15539 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30368 102817222 15543 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30369 102817221 15549 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30370 102817220 15555 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30371 102814402 15558 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30372 102814403 15566 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30373 102814404 15570 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30374 102817244 15573 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30375 102814405 15574 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30376 102817219 15591 AVERY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30377 101792445 0 AVIANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30378 101792446 0 AVIANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30379 101792448 0 AVIANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30380 101792426 2980 AVIANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30381 101792427 2996 AVIANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30382 101792428 3012 AVIANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30383 101792429 3028 AVIANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30384 101792430 3048 AVIANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30385 101792431 3060 AVIANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30386 101792432 3076 AVIANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30387 101792433 3092 AVIANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30388 101792434 16353 AVIANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30389 101792441 16360 AVIANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30390 101792435 16369 AVIANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30391 101792436 16385 AVIANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30392 101792437 16401 AVIANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30393 101725213 0 AVIANO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30394 103307109 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 596 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 666 of 1130



30395 103341101 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30396 103341102 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30397 103341103 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30398 103341104 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30399 103341105 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30400 103341106 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30401 103341107 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30402 103341108 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30403 103341109 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30404 103341110 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30405 103341111 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30406 103341112 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30407 103341113 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30408 103341114 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30409 103341115 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30410 103341116 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30411 103341117 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30412 103341118 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30413 103341119 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30414 103341120 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30415 103341121 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30416 103341122 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30417 103341123 0 AZORES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30418 103113102 15689 AZURITE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30419 103113101 15699 AZURITE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30420 102753252 0 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30421 102753255 0 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30422 102754176 0 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30423 102755145 0 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30424 102755149 0 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30425 102755150 0 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30426 102753208 15978 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30427 102753207 15986 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30428 102753206 15994 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30429 102753205 16002 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30430 102753204 16010 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30431 102753203 16018 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30432 102753202 16026 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30433 102753201 16034 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30434 102753111 16051 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30435 102753103 16058 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30436 102753112 16059 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30437 102753102 16066 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30438 102753113 16067 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30439 102753101 16074 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30440 102753114 16075 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30441 102754122 16082 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30442 102754123 16083 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30443 102754121 16090 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30444 102754124 16091 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30445 102754120 16098 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 597 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 667 of 1130



30446 102754125 16099 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30447 102754119 16106 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30448 102754126 16107 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30449 102754118 16114 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30450 102754127 16115 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30451 102754117 16122 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30452 102754116 16130 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30453 102754115 16138 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30454 102754170 16162 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30455 102755143 16170 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30456 102755142 16178 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30457 102755141 16186 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30458 102755140 16194 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30459 102755139 16202 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30460 102755138 16210 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30461 102755114 16211 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30462 102755137 16218 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30463 102755115 16219 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30464 102755136 16226 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30465 102755116 16227 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30466 102755135 16234 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30467 102755117 16235 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30468 102755134 16242 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30469 102755133 16250 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30470 102755132 16258 BAINBRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30471 103017120 15486 BALSAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30472 103017112 15487 BALSAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30473 103017113 15495 BALSAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30474 103017119 15496 BALSAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30475 103017114 15507 BALSAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30476 103017118 15508 BALSAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30477 103017115 15515 BALSAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30478 103017117 15516 BALSAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30479 103017116 15526 BALSAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30480 102580107 15260 BANBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30481 102580106 15272 BANBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30482 102580108 15277 BANBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30483 102580105 15284 BANBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30484 102580109 15289 BANBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30485 103338160 0 BARCELOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30486 103339164 17009 BARCELOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30487 103339163 17017 BARCELOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30488 103338113 17020 BARCELOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30489 103338114 17028 BARCELOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30490 103338102 17033 BARCELOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30491 103338115 17036 BARCELOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30492 103338101 17041 BARCELOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30493 103338116 17044 BARCELOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30494 102756193 0 BARCLAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30495 102756194 0 BARCLAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30496 102756113 5528 BARCLAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 598 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 668 of 1130



30497 102756112 5536 BARCLAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30498 102756147 5539 BARCLAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30499 102756111 5544 BARCLAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30500 102756148 5547 BARCLAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30501 102756110 5552 BARCLAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30502 102756149 5555 BARCLAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30503 102756109 5560 BARCLAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30504 102756150 5563 BARCLAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30505 102756108 5568 BARCLAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30506 102756151 5571 BARCLAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30507 102756107 5576 BARCLAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30508 102756152 5579 BARCLAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30509 102756106 5584 BARCLAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30510 102756105 5592 BARCLAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30511 101712365 16181 BARRETT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30512 101712366 16185 BARRETT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30513 101712367 16189 BARRETT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30514 103027135 0 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30515 103124131 0 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30516 103124136 0 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30517 103124185 0 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30518 103124186 0 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30519 103126185 0 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30520 103126225 0 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30521 103126226 0 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30522 103126227 0 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30523 103131161 0 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30524 103132162 0 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30525 103134123 0 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30526 103024101 3340 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30527 103024130 3343 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30528 103024102 3350 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30529 103024129 3353 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30530 103024103 3362 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30531 103024128 3365 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30532 103024104 3374 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30533 103024127 3375 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30534 103024105 3384 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30535 103024126 3385 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30536 103024125 3395 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30537 103024106 3396 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30538 103024107 3402 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30539 103024124 3403 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30540 103024108 3414 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30541 103024123 3417 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30542 103024109 3424 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30543 103024122 3431 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30544 103024110 3434 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30545 103024121 3443 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30546 103024111 3444 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30547 103024112 3454 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 599 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 669 of 1130



30548 103024120 3455 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30549 103024113 3464 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30550 103024119 3465 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30551 103024114 3474 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30552 103024118 3475 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30553 103024117 3487 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30554 103024115 3494 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30555 103024116 3499 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30556 103026115 3509 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30557 103025153 3510 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30558 103026116 3519 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30559 103025152 3522 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30560 103026117 3529 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30561 103026118 3539 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30562 103025101 3549 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30563 103025102 3555 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30564 103025103 3565 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30565 103025104 3575 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30566 103025105 3585 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30567 103025106 3595 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30568 103025124 3600 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30569 103025107 3601 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30570 103025123 3610 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30571 103025108 3611 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30572 103025109 3621 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30573 103025122 3622 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30574 103025121 3632 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30575 103025110 3633 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30576 103025120 3644 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30577 103025111 3645 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30578 103025119 3652 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30579 103025112 3657 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30580 103025118 3664 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30581 103025113 3669 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30582 103025117 3674 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30583 103025114 3681 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30584 103025116 3686 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30585 103025115 3691 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30586 103029113 3695 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30587 103029114 3705 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30588 103029115 3713 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30589 103029116 3723 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30590 103028158 3728 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30591 103029117 3731 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30592 103028157 3732 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30593 103029118 3737 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30594 103028156 3742 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30595 103029119 3747 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30596 103028155 3750 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30597 103029120 3757 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30598 103028154 3758 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 600 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 670 of 1130



30599 103029121 3767 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30600 103028153 3768 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30601 103029122 3777 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30602 103029123 3787 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30603 103029124 3795 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30604 103029125 3805 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30605 103029126 3815 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30606 103029111 3827 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30607 103029101 3856 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30608 103029110 3857 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30609 103029109 3865 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30610 103029102 3866 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30611 103029108 3875 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30612 103029103 3876 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30613 103029107 3885 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30614 103029104 3886 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30615 103029106 3895 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30616 103029105 3896 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30617 103031133 3903 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30618 103031101 3904 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30619 103031132 3913 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30620 103031102 3914 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30621 103031131 3923 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30622 103031103 3924 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30623 103031130 3933 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30624 103031104 3934 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30625 103031129 3943 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30626 103031105 3944 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30627 103031128 3953 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30628 103031106 3954 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30629 103031127 3963 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30630 103031107 3964 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30631 103031108 3974 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30632 103031109 3998 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30633 103031110 4008 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30634 103031119 4015 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30635 103030171 4018 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30636 103031118 4023 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30637 103030172 4026 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30638 103031117 4031 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30639 103030173 4034 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30640 103031116 4037 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30641 103030174 4040 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30642 103031115 4045 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30643 103030175 4046 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30644 103031114 4053 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30645 103030176 4054 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30646 103030177 4062 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30647 103031113 4063 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30648 103030178 4072 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30649 103031112 4073 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 601 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 671 of 1130



30650 103030179 4078 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30651 103031111 4085 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30652 103030180 4088 BAYBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30653 102751255 0 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30654 102752214 16675 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30655 102752215 16683 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30656 102752216 16691 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30657 102752217 16699 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30658 102752218 16707 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30659 102752226 16710 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30660 102752219 16715 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30661 102752225 16716 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30662 102752224 16722 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30663 102752220 16723 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30664 102752223 16728 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30665 102752221 16731 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30666 102752222 16734 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30667 102751213 16739 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30668 102751257 16740 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30669 102751256 16746 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30670 102751214 16747 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30671 102751215 16755 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30672 102751254 16758 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30673 102751216 16763 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30674 102751253 16764 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30675 102751252 16770 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30676 102751217 16771 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30677 102751251 16776 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30678 102751218 16779 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30679 102751250 16782 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30680 102751219 16787 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30681 102751249 16788 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30682 102751248 16794 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30683 102751220 16795 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30684 102751247 16800 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30685 102751221 16803 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30686 102751222 16811 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30687 102751223 16819 BEAR CREEK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30688 102751236 5702 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30689 102751235 5705 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30690 102751237 5712 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30691 102751234 5715 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30692 102751238 5722 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30693 102751233 5725 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30694 102751239 5732 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30695 102751232 5735 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30696 102751240 5742 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30697 102751231 5745 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30698 102751241 5752 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30699 102751230 5755 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30700 102751242 5762 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 602 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 672 of 1130



30701 102751229 5765 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30702 102751228 5775 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30703 102751227 5785 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30704 102751226 5795 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30705 102751225 5805 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30706 102751224 5815 BEAVER SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30707 101712338 16141 BECKMAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30708 101712343 16144 BECKMAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30709 101712339 16145 BECKMAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30710 101712342 16148 BECKMAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30711 101712340 16149 BECKMAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30712 101712341 16152 BECKMAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30713 102344136 0 BEDFORD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30714 102344135 2851 BEDFORD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30715 101797203 5623 BEDROCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30716 101797202 5631 BEDROCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30717 101797201 5639 BEDROCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30718 102540203 14949 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30719 102540202 14959 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30720 102540201 14969 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30721 102541201 14970 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30722 102541202 14980 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30723 102540109 14981 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30724 102541203 14990 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30725 102541205 15010 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30726 102541206 15020 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30727 102541308 15021 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30728 102541207 15030 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30729 102541307 15031 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30730 102541208 15040 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30731 102541306 15041 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30732 102541209 15050 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30733 102541305 15051 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30734 102541210 15060 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30735 102541304 15061 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30736 102541211 15070 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30737 102541303 15071 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30738 102541302 15081 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30739 102541301 15091 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30740 102560129 15111 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30741 102560128 15115 BEECHWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30742 103340119 5504 BELEM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30743 103340120 5512 BELEM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30744 103340167 0 BELEM ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30745 101742464 0 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30746 101742466 0 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30747 101742472 0 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30748 101742536 0 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30749 101742537 0 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30750 101742540 0 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30751 101742541 0 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 603 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 673 of 1130



30752 101742426 16356 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30753 101742427 16364 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30754 101742428 16372 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30755 101742429 16380 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30756 101742430 16388 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30757 101742431 16396 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30758 101742432 16404 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30759 101742433 16412 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30760 101742501 16420 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30761 101742502 16428 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30762 101742503 16436 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30763 101742504 16450 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30764 101742505 16452 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30765 101742506 16460 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30766 101742507 16468 BELL RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30767 102360146 13114 BELLA VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30768 102360147 13122 BELLA VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30769 102360148 13130 BELLA VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30770 102360149 13138 BELLA VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30771 102360150 13146 BELLA VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30772 102360162 13153 BELLA VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30773 102360151 13154 BELLA VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30774 102360161 13161 BELLA VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30775 102360152 13162 BELLA VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30776 102360160 13169 BELLA VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30777 102360153 13170 BELLA VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30778 102360159 13177 BELLA VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30779 102360154 13178 BELLA VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30780 102360158 13185 BELLA VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30781 102360155 13186 BELLA VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30782 102360157 13193 BELLA VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30783 102360156 13194 BELLA VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30784 100021103 0 BERKLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30785 100022104 0 BERKLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30786 100023102 15811 BERKLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30787 100023103 15824 BERKLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30788 100023101 15829 BERKLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30789 100022106 15840 BERKLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30790 100022105 15845 BERKLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30791 100022107 15852 BERKLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30792 100022108 15866 BERKLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30793 100022102 15874 BERKLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30794 100022109 15884 BERKLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30795 100022103 15895 BERKLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30796 100022101 15927 BERKLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30797 101707407 16211 BERMUDA DUNES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30798 101707408 16221 BERMUDA DUNES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30799 101707409 16231 BERMUDA DUNES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30800 101707410 16241 BERMUDA DUNES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30801 101707411 16251 BERMUDA DUNES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30802 101707412 16261 BERMUDA DUNES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 604 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 674 of 1130



30803 102432162 1876 BERRY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30804 102432161 1882 BERRY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30805 102432159 1894 BERRY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30806 102751111 16789 BERRYESSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30807 102751104 16790 BERRYESSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30808 102751110 16797 BERRYESSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30809 102751105 16798 BERRYESSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30810 102751109 16805 BERRYESSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30811 102751106 16806 BERRYESSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30812 102751108 16809 BERRYESSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30813 102751107 16810 BERRYESSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30814 101724191 0 BERRYHEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30815 101797210 16588 BERRYHEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30816 101797211 16589 BERRYHEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30817 101797209 16596 BERRYHEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30818 101797212 16597 BERRYHEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30819 101797208 16604 BERRYHEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30820 101797213 16605 BERRYHEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30821 101797207 16612 BERRYHEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30822 101797214 16613 BERRYHEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30823 101797206 16620 BERRYHEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30824 101797215 16621 BERRYHEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30825 101797205 16628 BERRYHEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30826 101797216 16629 BERRYHEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30827 101797204 16636 BERRYHEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30828 102432117 1801 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30829 102432118 1809 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30830 102432116 1816 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30831 102432119 1817 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30832 102432115 1822 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30833 102432120 1825 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30834 102432114 1828 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30835 102432121 1833 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30836 102432113 1834 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30837 102432112 1840 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30838 102432122 1841 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30839 102432111 1846 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30840 102432123 1849 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30841 102432110 1852 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30842 102432124 1857 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30843 102432109 1858 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30844 102432108 1864 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30845 102432125 1865 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30846 102432163 1870 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30847 102432126 1873 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30848 102432127 1881 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30849 102432160 1888 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30850 102428151 1905 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30851 102428152 1913 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30852 102428153 1921 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30853 102428142 1929 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 605 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 675 of 1130



30854 102428143 1937 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30855 102428144 1945 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30856 102428145 1953 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30857 102428146 1961 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30858 102428147 1969 BERRYHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30859 102327374 0 BEVERLY GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30860 102329155 0 BEVERLY GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30861 102329323 0 BEVERLY GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30862 102329325 0 BEVERLY GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30863 102329326 0 BEVERLY GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30864 102329353 0 BEVERLY GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30865 102329354 0 BEVERLY GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30866 102341283 0 BEVERLY GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30867 102341301 0 BEVERLY GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30868 103203123 0 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30869 103203122 1765 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30870 103203124 1768 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30871 103203121 1773 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30872 103203125 1776 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30873 103203120 1781 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30874 103203126 1784 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30875 103203119 1789 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30876 103203127 1792 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30877 103203128 1800 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30878 103203131 1805 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30879 103203129 1808 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30880 103202101 1816 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30881 103203130 1819 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30882 103202102 1824 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30883 103202103 1832 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30884 103202141 1833 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30885 103202104 1840 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30886 103202140 1847 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30887 103202105 1848 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30888 103202106 1856 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30889 103202139 1861 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30890 103202107 1864 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30891 103202108 1872 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30892 103202138 1875 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30893 103202109 1880 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30894 103202110 1888 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30895 103202137 1889 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30896 103202111 1896 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30897 103202112 1904 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30898 103202123 1918 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30899 103202124 1926 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30900 103205123 1934 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30901 103205124 1942 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30902 103205125 1950 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30903 103205126 1958 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30904 103205127 1966 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 606 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 676 of 1130



30905 103205128 1974 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30906 103205129 1982 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30907 103205130 1990 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30908 103205141 1997 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30909 103205131 1998 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30910 103205140 2005 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30911 103205132 2006 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30912 103205139 2013 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30913 103205133 2014 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30914 103205134 2022 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30915 103204104 2034 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30916 103204103 2038 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30917 103204102 2042 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30918 103204101 2046 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30919 103205116 2051 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30920 103205115 2055 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30921 103205114 2059 BIG OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30922 101706525 16141 BIGHORN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30923 101706529 16142 BIGHORN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30924 101706526 16143 BIGHORN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30925 101706528 16144 BIGHORN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30926 101706527 16147 BIGHORN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30927 103202130 1917 BIRCH BEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30928 103202131 1918 BIRCH BEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30929 103202129 1933 BIRCH BEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30930 103202128 1949 BIRCH BEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30931 103202132 1950 BIRCH BEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30932 103202127 1965 BIRCH BEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30933 103202126 1981 BIRCH BEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30934 103202125 1997 BIRCH BEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30935 102160103 0 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30936 102549303 0 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30937 102551309 0 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30938 102551337 0 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30939 102551340 0 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30940 102551342 0 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30941 102551351 0 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30942 102553307 0 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30943 102553309 0 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30944 102553402 0 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30945 102811403 0 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30946 102811405 0 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30947 102820205 0 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30948 102820206 0 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30949 102811103 4515 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30950 102811104 4521 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30951 102553104 4526 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30952 102811105 4529 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30953 102811106 4537 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30954 102811107 4545 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30955 102553101 4550 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 607 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 677 of 1130



30956 102553208 4556 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30957 102553207 4562 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30958 102811202 4563 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30959 102553206 4572 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30960 102811233 4581 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30961 102553239 4584 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30962 102811232 4585 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30963 102811206 4589 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30964 102553201 4592 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30965 102553202 4592 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30966 102811207 4593 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30967 102811340 4611 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30968 102553308 4612 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30969 102553306 4620 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30970 102553305 4626 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30971 102811339 4633 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30972 102553341 4634 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30973 102553409 4658 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30974 102811402 4661 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30975 102553445 4664 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30976 102553446 4670 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30977 102811404 4671 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30978 102553403 4687 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30979 102812156 4713 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30980 102812157 4719 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30981 102551245 4722 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30982 102812158 4725 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30983 102551244 4726 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30984 102551203 4730 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30985 102812159 4731 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30986 102551202 4732 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30987 102812160 4737 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30988 102551201 4738 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30989 102812126 4749 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30990 102551336 4768 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30991 102551305 4772 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30992 102551304 4776 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30993 102551301 4794 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30994 102848102 4849 BIRD FARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30995 102811101 4503 BIRDFARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30996 102811102 4511 BIRDFARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30997 102553106 4520 BIRDFARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30998 102553105 4524 BIRDFARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

30999 102553140 4534 BIRDFARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31000 102811201 4555 BIRDFARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31001 102811203 4569 BIRDFARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31002 102811204 4575 BIRDFARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31003 102553205 4580 BIRDFARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31004 102553304 4628 BIRDFARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31005 102553405 4674 BIRDFARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31006 102553404 4680 BIRDFARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 608 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 678 of 1130



31007 102553401 4692 BIRDFARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31008 102551303 4780 BIRDFARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31009 102551302 4784 BIRDFARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31010 102580110 4844 BIRDFARM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31011 102415334 0 BIRDSONG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31012 102413351 14008 BIRDSONG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31013 102413350 14009 BIRDSONG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31014 102414213 14016 BIRDSONG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31015 102413349 14017 BIRDSONG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31016 102414214 14024 BIRDSONG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31017 102413348 14025 BIRDSONG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31018 102414215 14032 BIRDSONG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31019 102413347 14033 BIRDSONG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31020 102414216 14040 BIRDSONG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31021 102414217 14048 BIRDSONG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31022 102415301 14056 BIRDSONG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31023 102415302 14064 BIRDSONG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31024 102415303 14072 BIRDSONG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31025 102415304 14080 BIRDSONG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31026 103207179 0 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31027 103207159 2202 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31028 103207109 2205 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31029 103207158 2208 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31030 103207110 2211 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31031 103207157 2214 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31032 103207111 2217 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31033 103207156 2220 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31034 103207112 2223 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31035 103207155 2226 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31036 103207113 2229 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31037 103207154 2232 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31038 103207114 2235 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31039 103207153 2238 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31040 103207115 2241 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31041 103207152 2244 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31042 103207116 2247 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31043 103207151 2250 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31044 103207117 2253 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31045 103207150 2256 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31046 103207118 2259 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31047 103207149 2262 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31048 103207119 2265 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31049 103207148 2268 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31050 103207120 2271 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31051 103207147 2274 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31052 103207121 2277 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31053 103207146 2280 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31054 103207122 2283 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31055 103207145 2286 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31056 103207123 2289 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31057 103207144 2292 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 609 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 679 of 1130



31058 103207143 2298 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31059 103210101 2301 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31060 103207142 2304 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31061 103210102 2307 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31062 103207141 2310 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31063 103210113 2316 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31064 103210112 2322 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31065 103210111 2328 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31066 103210110 2334 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31067 103210109 2340 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31068 103210108 2346 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31069 103210107 2352 BLACK PINE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31070 101742473 0 BLAIR RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31071 101742449 4008 BLAIR RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31072 101742434 4011 BLAIR RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31073 101742448 4016 BLAIR RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31074 101742435 4019 BLAIR RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31075 101742447 4024 BLAIR RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31076 101742436 4027 BLAIR RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31077 101742446 4032 BLAIR RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31078 101742437 4035 BLAIR RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31079 101742445 4040 BLAIR RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31080 101742438 4043 BLAIR RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31081 101742444 4048 BLAIR RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31082 101742439 4051 BLAIR RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31083 101742443 4056 BLAIR RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31084 101742440 4059 BLAIR RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31085 101742442 4064 BLAIR RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31086 101742441 4067 BLAIR RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31087 103330313 17769 BLAKE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31088 103330314 17769 BLAKE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31089 103330315 17769 BLAKE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31090 103330316 17769 BLAKE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31091 103330317 17769 BLAKE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31092 103330309 17789 BLAKE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31093 103330310 17789 BLAKE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31094 103330311 17789 BLAKE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31095 103330119 0 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31096 103328314 6315 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31097 103328313 6319 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31098 103328312 6323 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31099 103328341 6324 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31100 103328311 6327 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31101 103328340 6328 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31102 103328310 6331 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31103 103328339 6332 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31104 103328309 6335 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31105 103328338 6336 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31106 103328308 6339 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31107 103328337 6340 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31108 103328307 6343 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 610 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 680 of 1130



31109 103328336 6344 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31110 103328306 6347 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31111 103328335 6348 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31112 103328305 6351 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31113 103328334 6352 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31114 103328304 6355 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31115 103328333 6356 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31116 103328303 6359 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31117 103328332 6360 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31118 103328302 6363 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31119 103328331 6364 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31120 103328301 6367 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31121 103328330 6368 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31122 103330105 6371 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31123 103328329 6372 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31124 103330104 6375 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31125 103328328 6376 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31126 103330103 6379 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31127 103330102 6383 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31128 103330101 6387 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31129 103330116 6391 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31130 103330115 6395 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31131 103330114 6399 BLOSSOM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31132 102751261 5705 BLUE MIST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31133 102751262 5713 BLUE MIST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31134 102751269 5718 BLUE MIST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31135 102751263 5721 BLUE MIST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31136 102751268 5726 BLUE MIST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31137 102751264 5729 BLUE MIST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31138 102751265 5737 BLUE MIST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31139 102751267 5742 BLUE MIST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31140 102751266 5745 BLUE MIST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31141 102506221 14511 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31142 102506220 14523 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31143 102506219 14531 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31144 102506218 14539 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31145 102506230 14551 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31146 102506229 14563 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31147 102506228 14569 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31148 102506227 14577 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31149 102506226 14589 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31150 102506225 14597 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31151 102506224 14609 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31152 102506223 14615 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31153 102506206 14616 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31154 102506209 14627 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31155 102506207 14638 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31156 102506231 14639 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31157 102528308 14723 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31158 102528307 14731 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31159 102528212 14732 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 611 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 681 of 1130



31160 102528306 14741 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31161 102528213 14742 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31162 102528305 14749 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31163 102528214 14750 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31164 102528304 14757 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31165 102528215 14760 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31166 102528303 14767 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31167 102528216 14770 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31168 102528302 14777 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31169 102528217 14780 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31170 102528301 14787 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31171 102528218 14790 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31172 102528219 14800 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31173 102528405 14807 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31174 102528220 14808 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31175 102528404 14815 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31176 102528221 14818 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31177 102528403 14825 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31178 102528222 14828 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31179 102528402 14835 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31180 102528223 14838 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31181 102528401 14845 BLUEBELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31182 101728306 16380 BLUEGRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31183 101728401 16381 BLUEGRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31184 101727104 16405 BLUEGRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31185 101727101 16406 BLUEGRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31186 101727102 16414 BLUEGRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31187 101727103 16415 BLUEGRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31188 102452116 0 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31189 102452118 0 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31190 102452220 0 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31191 102452201 2009 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31192 102452202 2013 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31193 102452203 2017 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31194 102452204 2021 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31195 102452205 2025 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31196 102452206 2029 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31197 102452207 2033 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31198 102452188 2034 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31199 102452208 2037 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31200 102452187 2038 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31201 102452209 2041 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31202 102452186 2042 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31203 102452210 2045 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31204 102452185 2046 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31205 102452211 2049 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31206 102452184 2050 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31207 102452212 2053 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31208 102452183 2054 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31209 102452213 2057 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31210 102452182 2058 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 612 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 682 of 1130



31211 102452214 2061 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31212 102452181 2062 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31213 102452215 2065 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31214 102452216 2069 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31215 102452217 2073 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31216 102452124 2074 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31217 102452218 2077 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31218 102452123 2078 BLUFF RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31219 103217270 0 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31220 103217272 14701 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31221 103217271 14702 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31222 103217273 14705 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31223 103217274 14709 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31224 103217269 14710 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31225 103217275 14713 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31226 103217268 14714 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31227 103217276 14717 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31228 103217267 14718 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31229 103217277 14721 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31230 103217266 14722 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31231 103217278 14725 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31232 103217265 14726 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31233 103217279 14729 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31234 103217264 14730 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31235 103217280 14733 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31236 103218142 14737 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31237 103218143 14741 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31238 103217261 14742 BORDEAUX LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31239 103217263 14734 BORDEAUX PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31240 103217262 14738 BORDEAUX PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31241 103217260 14746 BORDEAUX PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31242 103207165 14503 BOWCREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31243 103207166 14504 BOWCREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31244 103207164 14509 BOWCREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31245 103207167 14510 BOWCREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31246 103207163 14515 BOWCREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31247 103207168 14516 BOWCREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31248 103207162 14521 BOWCREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31249 103207169 14522 BOWCREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31250 103207161 14527 BOWCREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31251 103207170 14528 BOWCREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31252 103207160 14533 BOWCREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31253 103207171 14534 BOWCREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31254 102229105 1907 BOYS REPUBLIC DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31255 102229110 1907 BOYS REPUBLIC DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31256 103339172 0 BRAGA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31257 103339155 16946 BRAGA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31258 103339156 16951 BRAGA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31259 103339154 16952 BRAGA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31260 103339157 16959 BRAGA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31261 103339153 16962 BRAGA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 613 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 683 of 1130



31262 103339158 16967 BRAGA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31263 103339152 16970 BRAGA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31264 103339159 16975 BRAGA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31265 103339151 16978 BRAGA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31266 103339160 16983 BRAGA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31267 103339150 16986 BRAGA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31268 103339161 16991 BRAGA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31269 102757101 16589 BRAMBLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31270 101797255 16592 BRAMBLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31271 102757102 16597 BRAMBLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31272 101797254 16600 BRAMBLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31273 102757103 16605 BRAMBLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31274 101797253 16608 BRAMBLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31275 102757104 16613 BRAMBLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31276 101797252 16616 BRAMBLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31277 102752171 16621 BRAMBLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31278 101797251 16624 BRAMBLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31279 102752172 16629 BRAMBLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31280 101797250 16632 BRAMBLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31281 102752173 16637 BRAMBLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31282 101797249 16640 BRAMBLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31283 102752174 16645 BRAMBLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31284 103338157 0 BRANCO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31285 103338136 17049 BRANCO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31286 103338135 17057 BRANCO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31287 103338142 17060 BRANCO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31288 103338134 17065 BRANCO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31289 103338143 17068 BRANCO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31290 103338133 17073 BRANCO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31291 103338144 17076 BRANCO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31292 103338132 17081 BRANCO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31293 103338145 17084 BRANCO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31294 103338131 17089 BRANCO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31295 103338146 17092 BRANCO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31296 103338130 17097 BRANCO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31297 103338147 17100 BRANCO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31298 101793247 0 BRANCUSI LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31299 101793212 16344 BRANCUSI LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31300 101793228 16351 BRANCUSI LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31301 101793213 16352 BRANCUSI LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31302 101793229 16359 BRANCUSI LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31303 101793214 16360 BRANCUSI LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31304 101793230 16367 BRANCUSI LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31305 101793215 16368 BRANCUSI LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31306 101793231 16375 BRANCUSI LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31307 101793216 16376 BRANCUSI LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31308 101793232 16383 BRANCUSI LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31309 101793217 16384 BRANCUSI LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31310 101793233 16391 BRANCUSI LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31311 101793218 16392 BRANCUSI LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31312 101793219 16400 BRANCUSI LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 614 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 684 of 1130



31313 101793220 16408 BRANCUSI LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31314 103102104 2322 BRANDON CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31315 103102103 2334 BRANDON CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31316 103102102 2342 BRANDON CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31317 103102105 2349 BRANDON CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31318 103102101 2354 BRANDON CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31319 103102106 2359 BRANDON CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31320 103102107 2369 BRANDON CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31321 103114103 2370 BRANDON CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31322 102342123 13645 BRANDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31323 102342118 13646 BRANDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31324 102342122 13651 BRANDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31325 102342119 13652 BRANDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31326 102342121 13657 BRANDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31327 102342120 13658 BRANDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31328 103027105 16022 BRANLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31329 103027110 16023 BRANLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31330 103027110 16023 BRANLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31331 103027106 16030 BRANLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31332 103027109 16031 BRANLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31333 103027107 16036 BRANLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31334 103027108 16037 BRANLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31335 102440122 0 BREAK OF DAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31336 102440114 13955 BREAK OF DAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31337 102440107 13958 BREAK OF DAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31338 102440113 13963 BREAK OF DAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31339 102440108 13968 BREAK OF DAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31340 102440112 13971 BREAK OF DAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31341 102440109 13978 BREAK OF DAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31342 102440125 13979 BREAK OF DAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31343 102440124 13988 BREAK OF DAY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31344 101763243 16403 BRENTWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31345 101763242 16404 BRENTWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31346 101763244 16411 BRENTWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31347 101763241 16412 BRENTWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31348 101763245 16419 BRENTWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31349 101763240 16420 BRENTWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31350 101763246 16427 BRENTWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31351 101763239 16428 BRENTWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31352 101763247 16435 BRENTWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31353 101763238 16436 BRENTWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31354 101763237 16444 BRENTWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31355 103262101 3249 BRIAR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31356 103262102 3253 BRIAR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31357 103262103 3261 BRIAR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31358 103262104 3269 BRIAR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31359 103262105 3277 BRIAR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31360 102530110 14724 BRIERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31361 102530111 14732 BRIERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31362 102530212 14735 BRIERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31363 102530112 14740 BRIERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 615 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 685 of 1130



31364 102530211 14745 BRIERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31365 102530113 14750 BRIERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31366 102530210 14753 BRIERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31367 102530114 14760 BRIERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31368 102530209 14761 BRIERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31369 102530115 14768 BRIERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31370 102530116 14778 BRIERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31371 102530117 14786 BRIERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31372 102530118 14794 BRIERWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31373 103330249 17740 BRONTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31374 103330250 17740 BRONTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31375 103330251 17740 BRONTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31376 103330237 17750 BRONTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31377 103330238 17750 BRONTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31378 103330239 17750 BRONTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31379 103330240 17750 BRONTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31380 103330241 17750 BRONTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31381 103330243 17755 BRONTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31382 103330244 17755 BRONTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31383 103330245 17755 BRONTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31384 103330246 17755 BRONTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31385 103330247 17755 BRONTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31386 102418124 2356 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31387 102418101 2357 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31388 102418123 2364 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31389 102418102 2365 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31390 102418122 2372 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31391 102418103 2373 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31392 102418121 2380 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31393 102418120 2388 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31394 102418104 2389 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31395 102418119 2396 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31396 102418105 2397 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31397 102418106 2401 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31398 102419166 2411 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31399 102419167 2417 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31400 102419142 2423 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31401 102419153 2424 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31402 102419143 2429 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31403 102419144 2435 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31404 102419152 2436 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31405 102419145 2441 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31406 102419146 2447 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31407 102419151 2448 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31408 102419147 2453 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31409 102419148 2459 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31410 102419150 2460 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31411 102419149 2465 BROOK HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31412 102417111 14224 BROOK HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31413 102417114 14225 BROOK HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31414 102417112 14236 BROOK HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 616 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 686 of 1130



31415 102417113 14237 BROOK HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31416 102449137 0 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31417 102450126 0 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31418 102450127 0 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31419 102450128 0 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31420 102449125 2702 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31421 102449124 2714 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31422 102450119 2717 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31423 102450118 2729 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31424 102450117 2741 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31425 102450116 2753 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31426 102450115 2765 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31427 102450114 2777 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31428 102450113 2789 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31429 102449117 2792 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31430 102450112 2801 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31431 102449116 2804 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31432 102449115 2816 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31433 102450106 2825 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31434 102449114 2828 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31435 102450105 2837 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31436 102449113 2840 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31437 102450104 2849 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31438 102449112 2852 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31439 102450103 2861 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31440 102449111 2868 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31441 102450102 2873 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31442 102449110 2876 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31443 102450101 2885 BROOKSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31444 102552359 0 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31445 102552347 4517 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31446 102552348 4522 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31447 102552346 4523 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31448 102552349 4526 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31449 102552345 4527 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31450 102552350 4530 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31451 102552344 4531 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31452 102552351 4532 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31453 102552352 4538 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31454 102552343 4539 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31455 102552353 4544 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31456 102552342 4545 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31457 102552354 4550 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31458 102552341 4553 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31459 102552355 4556 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31460 102552340 4557 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31461 102552339 4561 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31462 102552356 4564 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31463 102552338 4567 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31464 102552357 4570 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31465 102552337 4573 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 617 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 687 of 1130



31466 102552358 4574 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31467 102552336 4579 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31468 102552335 4583 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31469 102552334 4589 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31470 102552333 4595 BROOKVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31471 103211140 2316 BROWN DEER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31472 103211139 2319 BROWN DEER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31473 103211141 2322 BROWN DEER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31474 103211138 2325 BROWN DEER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31475 103211142 2328 BROWN DEER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31476 103211137 2331 BROWN DEER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31477 103211143 2334 BROWN DEER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31478 103211136 2337 BROWN DEER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31479 103211144 2340 BROWN DEER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31480 103211135 2343 BROWN DEER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31481 103211145 2346 BROWN DEER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31482 103211134 2349 BROWN DEER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31483 103211146 2352 BROWN DEER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31484 103211133 2355 BROWN DEER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31485 103211147 2358 BROWN DEER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31486 102752120 5813 BRUSHWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31487 102752150 5816 BRUSHWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31488 102752121 5821 BRUSHWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31489 102752122 5829 BRUSHWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31490 102752129 5836 BRUSHWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31491 102752123 5837 BRUSHWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31492 102752128 5844 BRUSHWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31493 102752124 5845 BRUSHWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31494 102752127 5852 BRUSHWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31495 102752125 5853 BRUSHWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31496 102752126 5857 BRUSHWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31497 102506183 3870 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31498 102506172 3871 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31499 102506182 3878 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31500 102506173 3879 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31501 102506181 3886 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31502 102506174 3887 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31503 102506180 3894 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31504 102506175 3895 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31505 102506179 3902 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31506 102506176 3903 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31507 102506178 3910 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31508 102506177 3911 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31509 102507181 3918 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31510 102507174 3919 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31511 102507180 3926 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31512 102507175 3927 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31513 102507179 3934 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31514 102507176 3935 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31515 102507178 3942 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31516 102507177 3943 BRYCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 618 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 688 of 1130



31517 102756186 0 BRYNWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31518 102756187 0 BRYNWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31519 102756190 0 BRYNWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31520 102756191 0 BRYNWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31521 102756195 0 BRYNWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31522 102756136 5555 BRYNWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31523 102756146 5556 BRYNWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31524 102756137 5563 BRYNWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31525 102756145 5564 BRYNWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31526 102756138 5571 BRYNWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31527 102756144 5572 BRYNWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31528 102756139 5579 BRYNWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31529 102756143 5580 BRYNWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31530 102756140 5587 BRYNWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31531 102756142 5588 BRYNWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31532 102756141 5596 BRYNWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31533 101780412 0 BUCKEYE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31534 101782250 0 BUCKEYE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31535 101782207 5369 BUCKEYE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31536 101782206 5377 BUCKEYE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31537 101782201 5378 BUCKEYE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31538 101782205 5381 BUCKEYE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31539 101782204 5385 BUCKEYE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31540 101782202 5386 BUCKEYE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31541 101782203 5389 BUCKEYE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31542 103219222 2847 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31543 103219241 2854 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31544 103219223 2855 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31545 103219240 2860 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31546 103219224 2863 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31547 103219239 2866 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31548 103219225 2871 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31549 103219238 2872 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31550 103219237 2878 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31551 103219226 2879 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31552 103219236 2884 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31553 103219227 2887 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31554 103219235 2890 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31555 103219228 2895 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31556 103219234 2896 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31557 103219233 2904 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31558 103219229 2907 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31559 103219232 2910 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31560 103219230 2913 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31561 103219231 2916 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31562 103221122 2919 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31563 103221150 2922 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31564 103221123 2925 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31565 103221149 2928 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31566 103221124 2931 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31567 103221148 2934 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 619 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 689 of 1130



31568 103221125 2937 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31569 103221147 2940 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31570 103221126 2943 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31571 103221146 2946 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31572 103221127 2949 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31573 103221145 2952 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31574 103221128 2955 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31575 103221144 2958 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31576 103221129 2961 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31577 103221143 2964 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31578 103221130 2967 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31579 103221142 2970 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31580 103221131 2973 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31581 103221132 2979 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31582 103221141 2982 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31583 103221133 2991 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31584 103221140 2994 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31585 103221134 3003 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31586 103220113 3006 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31587 103221135 3009 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31588 103220112 3012 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31589 103221136 3015 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31590 103221137 3021 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31591 103221138 3027 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31592 103221139 3033 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31593 103220101 3045 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31594 103220102 3057 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31595 103220103 3069 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31596 103220104 3073 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31597 103220135 3076 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31598 103220105 3077 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31599 103220134 3082 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31600 103220127 3087 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31601 103220133 3088 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31602 103220128 3091 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31603 103220132 3094 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31604 103220129 3095 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31605 103220131 3098 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31606 103220130 3099 BUCKHAVEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31607 102532104 3358 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31608 102532105 3366 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31609 102532106 3372 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31610 102532107 3384 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31611 102532108 3396 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31612 102531164 3404 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31613 102531163 3414 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31614 102531162 3424 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31615 102531108 3446 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31616 102531107 3454 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31617 102531170 3462 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31618 102531169 3468 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 620 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 690 of 1130



31619 102531168 3476 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31620 102531167 3482 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31621 102530517 3506 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31622 102530516 3516 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31623 102530515 3526 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31624 102530514 3536 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31625 102530513 3550 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31626 102530512 3566 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31627 102530602 3600 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31628 102530601 3610 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31629 102529605 3666 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31630 102529604 3676 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31631 102529603 3684 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31632 102529602 3694 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31633 102529601 3702 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31634 102528228 3710 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31635 102528227 3720 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31636 102528226 3730 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31637 102528225 3738 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31638 102528224 3746 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31639 102527203 3826 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31640 102527202 3836 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31641 102527201 3846 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31642 102527302 3886 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31643 102527301 3896 BUCKINGHAM RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31644 101715208 0 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31645 101714371 5028 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31646 101716406 5031 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31647 101714316 5036 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31648 101716407 5039 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31649 101714315 5044 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31650 101716408 5047 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31651 101714367 5052 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31652 101714366 5060 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31653 101716409 5063 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31654 101714312 5068 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31655 101714318 5071 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31656 101714311 5076 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31657 101714319 5079 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31658 101714365 5084 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31659 101714320 5087 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31660 101714309 5092 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31661 101714321 5095 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31662 101714308 5100 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31663 101714322 5103 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31664 101714307 5108 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31665 101714323 5111 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31666 101714306 5116 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31667 101714324 5119 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31668 101714305 5124 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31669 101714325 5127 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 621 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 691 of 1130



31670 101714304 5132 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31671 101714326 5135 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31672 101714303 5140 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31673 101714327 5143 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31674 101714302 5148 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31675 101714328 5151 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31676 101714301 5156 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31677 101715206 5164 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31678 101715205 5172 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31679 101715204 5180 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31680 101715203 5188 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31681 101715202 5196 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31682 101715201 5204 BUCKWHEAT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31683 103205154 14621 BUENO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31684 103202136 14630 BUENO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31685 103205155 14631 BUENO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31686 103202135 14640 BUENO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31687 103205156 14641 BUENO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31688 103202134 14650 BUENO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31689 103205157 14651 BUENO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31690 103202133 14660 BUENO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31691 103205158 14661 BUENO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31692 103205159 14671 BUENO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31693 103203142 14680 BUENO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31694 103206122 14681 BUENO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31695 103203141 14690 BUENO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31696 103206123 14691 BUENO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31697 103218172 14717 BURGANDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31698 103218173 14721 BURGANDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31699 103218163 14730 BURGANDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31700 103218169 14706 BURGUNDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31701 103218170 14709 BURGUNDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31702 103218168 14710 BURGUNDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31703 103218171 14713 BURGUNDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31704 103218167 14714 BURGUNDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31705 103218166 14718 BURGUNDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31706 103218165 14722 BURGUNDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31707 103218174 14725 BURGUNDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31708 103218164 14726 BURGUNDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31709 103218175 14729 BURGUNDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31710 103125318 2867 BURNT OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31711 103125319 2873 BURNT OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31712 103125320 2879 BURNT OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31713 103125321 2885 BURNT OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31714 103123139 2891 BURNT OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31715 103123116 2892 BURNT OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31716 103123140 2897 BURNT OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31717 103325124 17616 BUTTERCUP CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31718 103325125 17622 BUTTERCUP CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31719 103325126 17628 BUTTERCUP CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31720 103325123 17629 BUTTERCUP CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 622 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 692 of 1130



31721 103325127 17634 BUTTERCUP CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31722 103325122 17635 BUTTERCUP CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31723 103325128 17640 BUTTERCUP CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31724 103325121 17641 BUTTERCUP CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31725 103325129 17646 BUTTERCUP CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31726 103325120 17647 BUTTERCUP CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31727 103325130 17652 BUTTERCUP CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31728 103325119 17653 BUTTERCUP CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31729 103325131 17658 BUTTERCUP CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31730 103325118 17659 BUTTERCUP CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31731 101710531 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31732 101723134 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31733 101768302 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31734 102751259 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31735 102751260 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31736 102867167 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31737 103308118 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31738 103309110 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31739 103309118 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31740 103327290 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31741 103327292 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31742 103330206 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31743 103330212 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31744 103330218 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31745 103330224 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31746 103330242 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31747 103330248 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31748 103330264 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31749 103330266 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31750 103330267 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31751 103330268 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31752 103330275 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31753 103330281 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31754 103330287 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31755 103330291 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31756 103330292 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31757 103330293 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31758 103330294 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31759 103330304 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31760 103330308 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31761 103330312 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31762 103330318 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31763 103330324 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31764 103330330 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31765 103330336 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31766 105726101 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31767 105726110 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31768 105732104 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31769 105732105 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31770 105732110 0 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31771 105732108 6500 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 623 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 693 of 1130



31772 105732106 6510 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31773 105732109 6750 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31774 101723122 16011 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31775 101723147 16301 BUTTERFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31776 101782245 0 BUTTONWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31777 101782251 0 BUTTONWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31778 101782302 0 BUTTONWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31779 101782311 0 BUTTONWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31780 101784430 0 BUTTONWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31781 101782208 5370 BUTTONWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31782 101782214 5371 BUTTONWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31783 101782209 5378 BUTTONWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31784 101782213 5379 BUTTONWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31785 101782212 5383 BUTTONWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31786 101782210 5386 BUTTONWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31787 101782211 5387 BUTTONWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31788 101765227 0 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31789 101765215 16203 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31790 101765216 16215 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31791 101765217 16227 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31792 101765214 16228 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31793 101765213 16242 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31794 101765219 16251 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31795 101765220 16263 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31796 101765212 16270 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31797 101765221 16275 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31798 101765222 16283 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31799 101765211 16286 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31800 101765223 16291 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31801 101765224 16299 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31802 101766208 16305 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31803 101766209 16317 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31804 101766220 16326 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31805 101766210 16329 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31806 101766219 16338 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31807 101766211 16341 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31808 101766218 16350 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31809 101766212 16353 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31810 101766217 16362 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31811 101766213 16365 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31812 101766216 16374 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31813 101766214 16377 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31814 101766215 16389 CADMIUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31815 101765218 16239 CADMIUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31816 103256156 0 CALLE BARCELONA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31817 103256159 15075 CALLE BARCELONA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31818 103256158 15085 CALLE BARCELONA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31819 103256157 15095 CALLE BARCELONA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31820 103256155 15115 CALLE BARCELONA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31821 103256154 15124 CALLE BARCELONA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31822 103256153 15135 CALLE BARCELONA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 624 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 694 of 1130



31823 103250126 15145 CALLE BARCELONA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31824 103250107 15150 CALLE BARCELONA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31825 103250125 15155 CALLE BARCELONA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31826 103250106 15160 CALLE BARCELONA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31827 103250105 15170 CALLE BARCELONA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31828 103244122 2325 CALLE BIEN VENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31829 103248113 2216 CALLE BIENENVIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31830 103248116 2198 CALLE BIENVENDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31831 103248118 2186 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31832 103248101 2191 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31833 103248117 2192 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31834 103248102 2201 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31835 103248115 2204 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31836 103248103 2205 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31837 103248114 2210 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31838 103248130 2211 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31839 103248105 2217 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31840 103248112 2220 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31841 103248106 2221 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31842 103248111 2226 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31843 103248110 2232 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31844 103248119 2233 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31845 103248109 2238 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31846 103248120 2239 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31847 103249106 2242 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31848 103248121 2243 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31849 103249105 2248 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31850 103249107 2251 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31851 103249104 2254 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31852 103249108 2259 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31853 103249103 2262 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31854 103249109 2267 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31855 103249102 2268 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31856 103244117 2275 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31857 103249101 2276 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31858 103244116 2284 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31859 103244118 2285 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31860 103244115 2292 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31861 103244119 2293 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31862 103244114 2298 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31863 103244120 2301 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31864 103244113 2306 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31865 103244121 2313 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31866 103244112 2314 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31867 103244111 2324 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31868 103244110 2330 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31869 103244123 2331 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31870 103244109 2342 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31871 103243126 2350 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31872 103243125 2356 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31873 103243124 2368 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 625 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 695 of 1130



31874 103243123 2386 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31875 103243122 2394 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31876 103243121 2400 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31877 103244104 2401 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31878 103243120 2408 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31879 103244105 2409 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31880 103243119 2416 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31881 103244106 2417 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31882 103243118 2424 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31883 103244107 2425 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31884 103243117 2432 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31885 103243116 2438 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31886 103243115 2444 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31887 103244108 2446 CALLE BIENVENIDA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31888 103214250 0 CALLE BRILLANTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31889 103214256 0 CALLE BRILLANTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31890 103214216 14791 CALLE BRILLANTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31891 103214209 14794 CALLE BRILLANTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31892 103214215 14801 CALLE BRILLANTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31893 103214210 14804 CALLE BRILLANTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31894 103214214 14811 CALLE BRILLANTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31895 103214211 14814 CALLE BRILLANTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31896 103214213 14821 CALLE BRILLANTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31897 103214212 14824 CALLE BRILLANTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31898 103214253 0 CALLE BRISA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31899 103214257 0 CALLE BRISA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31900 103214241 14781 CALLE BRISA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31901 103214236 14784 CALLE BRISA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31902 103214240 14791 CALLE BRISA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31903 103214237 14794 CALLE BRISA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31904 103214239 14801 CALLE BRISA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31905 103214238 14804 CALLE BRISA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31906 103256149 15055 CALLE DEL ORO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31907 103256136 15058 CALLE DEL ORO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31908 103256148 15065 CALLE DEL ORO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31909 103256137 15068 CALLE DEL ORO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31910 103256147 15075 CALLE DEL ORO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31911 103256138 15078 CALLE DEL ORO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31912 103256146 15085 CALLE DEL ORO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31913 103256139 15088 CALLE DEL ORO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31914 103256145 15095 CALLE DEL ORO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31915 103256140 15098 CALLE DEL ORO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31916 103256144 15105 CALLE DEL ORO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31917 103256141 15108 CALLE DEL ORO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31918 103256143 15115 CALLE DEL ORO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31919 103256142 15118 CALLE DEL ORO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31920 103214267 2727 CALLE ILLUMINADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31921 103214266 2733 CALLE ILLUMINADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31922 103214244 0 CALLE ILUMINADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31923 103214249 0 CALLE ILUMINADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31924 103214255 0 CALLE ILUMINADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 626 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 696 of 1130



31925 103214269 2715 CALLE ILUMINADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31926 103214268 2721 CALLE ILUMINADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31927 103259111 0 CALLE INVIERNO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31928 103259112 0 CALLE INVIERNO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31929 103259115 0 CALLE INVIERNO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31930 103259161 2838 CALLE INVIERNO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31931 103259160 2844 CALLE INVIERNO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31932 103259156 2847 CALLE INVIERNO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31933 103259159 2850 CALLE INVIERNO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31934 103259157 2853 CALLE INVIERNO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31935 103259158 2856 CALLE INVIERNO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31936 103241107 15000 CALLE LA PALOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31937 103240124 15003 CALLE LA PALOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31938 103240125 15011 CALLE LA PALOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31939 103241106 15012 CALLE LA PALOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31940 103240126 15019 CALLE LA PALOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31941 103241105 15024 CALLE LA PALOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31942 103240127 15027 CALLE LA PALOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31943 103237132 15035 CALLE LA PALOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31944 103241104 15036 CALLE LA PALOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31945 103237133 15043 CALLE LA PALOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31946 103237146 15048 CALLE LA PALOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31947 103237134 15051 CALLE LA PALOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31948 103237135 15059 CALLE LA PALOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31949 103237145 15060 CALLE LA PALOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31950 103237136 15067 CALLE LA PALOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31951 103237137 15075 CALLE LA PALOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31952 103237138 15083 CALLE LA PALOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31953 103237139 15091 CALLE LA PALOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31954 103214252 0 CALLE LADO BUENO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31955 103214230 14723 CALLE LADO BUENO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31956 103214231 14726 CALLE LADO BUENO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31957 103214229 14733 CALLE LADO BUENO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31958 103214232 14736 CALLE LADO BUENO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31959 103214228 14743 CALLE LADO BUENO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31960 103214233 14746 CALLE LADO BUENO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31961 100003133 0 CALLE LOMITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31962 100049143 0 CALLE LOMITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31963 103257144 0 CALLE LOMITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31964 100049110 15208 CALLE LOMITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31965 100049140 15211 CALLE LOMITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31966 100049109 15218 CALLE LOMITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31967 100049139 15221 CALLE LOMITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31968 100049108 15228 CALLE LOMITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31969 100049138 15231 CALLE LOMITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31970 100049107 15238 CALLE LOMITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31971 100049137 15241 CALLE LOMITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31972 100049106 15248 CALLE LOMITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31973 100049136 15251 CALLE LOMITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31974 100049105 15258 CALLE LOMITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31975 100049104 15268 CALLE LOMITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 627 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 697 of 1130



31976 100049103 15278 CALLE LOMITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31977 100049102 15288 CALLE LOMITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31978 100049101 15298 CALLE LOMITA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31979 103259113 0 CALLE LUMINA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31980 103259116 0 CALLE LUMINA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31981 103259162 2839 CALLE LUMINA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31982 103259169 2842 CALLE LUMINA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31983 103259163 2845 CALLE LUMINA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31984 103259168 2848 CALLE LUMINA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31985 103259164 2851 CALLE LUMINA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31986 103259167 2854 CALLE LUMINA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31987 103259166 2860 CALLE LUMINA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31988 103259165 2857 CALLE LUMINIA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31989 103214248 0 CALLE LUNA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31990 103214205 2737 CALLE LUNA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31991 103214203 2740 CALLE LUNA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31992 103214206 2743 CALLE LUNA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31993 103214202 2746 CALLE LUNA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31994 103214207 2749 CALLE LUNA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31995 103214201 2752 CALLE LUNA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31996 103241121 0 CALLE MADRID CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31997 103243101 0 CALLE MADRID CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31998 103243127 0 CALLE MADRID CHINO HILLS CA 91709

31999 103257138 15204 CALLE MIRAMAR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32000 103257139 15214 CALLE MIRAMAR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32001 103257126 15220 CALLE MIRAMAR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32002 103257140 15224 CALLE MIRAMAR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32003 103257127 15231 CALLE MIRAMAR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32004 103257141 15234 CALLE MIRAMAR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32005 103257128 15241 CALLE MIRAMAR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32006 103257129 15251 CALLE MIRAMAR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32007 103257130 15261 CALLE MIRAMAR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32008 103257131 15271 CALLE MIRAMAR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32009 103259110 0 CALLE OTONO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32010 103259114 0 CALLE OTONO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32011 103259124 14775 CALLE OTONO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32012 103259119 14778 CALLE OTONO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32013 103259123 14785 CALLE OTONO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32014 103259120 14788 CALLE OTONO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32015 103259122 14795 CALLE OTONO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32016 103259121 14798 CALLE OTONO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32017 103259108 0 CALLE PRIMAVERA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32018 103259130 14721 CALLE PRIMAVERA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32019 103259131 14724 CALLE PRIMAVERA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32020 103259129 14731 CALLE PRIMAVERA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32021 103259132 14734 CALLE PRIMAVERA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32022 103259128 14741 CALLE PRIMAVERA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32023 103259133 14744 CALLE PRIMAVERA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32024 103214251 0 CALLE RAYO LUNAR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32025 103214223 14803 CALLE RAYO LUNAR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32026 103214220 14806 CALLE RAYO LUNAR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 628 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 698 of 1130



32027 103214222 14813 CALLE RAYO LUNAR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32028 103214221 14816 CALLE RAYO LUNAR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32029 102362102 13767 CALLE SAN MARCOS   CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32030 102346214 0 CALLE SAN MARCOS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32031 102361124 0 CALLE SAN MARCOS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32032 102345159 13677 CALLE SAN MARCOS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32033 103237101 15005 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32034 103237102 15013 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32035 103237103 15021 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32036 103236123 15024 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32037 103237104 15029 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32038 103237119 15032 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32039 103237105 15037 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32040 103237118 15040 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32041 103237106 15045 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32042 103237117 15048 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32043 103237107 15053 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32044 103237116 15056 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32045 103237108 15061 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32046 103237115 15064 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32047 103237109 15069 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32048 103237114 15072 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32049 103237110 15077 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32050 103237113 15080 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32051 103237111 15085 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32052 103237112 15088 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32053 103238101 15093 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32054 103238118 15096 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32055 103238102 15101 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32056 103238117 15104 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32057 103238103 15109 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32058 103238116 15112 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32059 103238104 15117 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32060 103238115 15120 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32061 103238105 15125 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32062 103238114 15128 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32063 103238106 15133 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32064 103238113 15136 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32065 103238107 15141 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32066 103238112 15144 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32067 103238108 15149 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32068 103238111 15152 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32069 103238109 15157 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32070 103238110 15160 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32071 103239101 15165 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32072 103239109 15168 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32073 103239102 15173 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32074 103239108 15176 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32075 103239103 15181 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32076 103239107 15184 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32077 103239104 15189 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 629 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 699 of 1130



32078 103239106 15192 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32079 103239105 15197 CALLE VERANO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32080 103214254 0 CALLE VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32081 103214261 2704 CALLE VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32082 103214262 2707 CALLE VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32083 103214260 2710 CALLE VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32084 103214263 2713 CALLE VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32085 103214259 2716 CALLE VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32086 103214264 2719 CALLE VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32087 103214258 2722 CALLE VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32088 103214265 2725 CALLE VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32089 103133170 0 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32090 103133172 0 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32091 103133131 3202 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32092 103133132 3208 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32093 103133133 3214 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32094 103133134 3220 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32095 103133126 3225 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32096 103133135 3226 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32097 103133125 3231 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32098 103133136 3232 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32099 103133124 3237 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32100 103133137 3238 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32101 103133123 3243 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32102 103133138 3244 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32103 103133122 3249 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32104 103133139 3250 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32105 103133121 3255 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32106 103133140 3256 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32107 103133120 3261 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32108 103133141 3262 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32109 103133142 3268 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32110 103133143 3274 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32111 103133144 3280 CAMBRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32112 103227111 14909 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32113 103227112 14913 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32114 103227113 14917 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32115 103227114 14921 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32116 103227130 14922 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32117 103227115 14925 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32118 103227129 14926 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32119 103227116 14929 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32120 103227128 14930 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32121 103227117 14933 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32122 103227127 14934 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32123 103227118 14937 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32124 103227126 14938 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32125 103227119 14941 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32126 103227125 14942 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32127 103227120 14945 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32128 103227124 14946 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 630 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 700 of 1130



32129 103227121 14949 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32130 103227123 14950 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32131 103227122 14953 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32132 103228104 14957 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32133 103228105 14961 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32134 103228106 14965 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32135 103228107 14969 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32136 103228108 14973 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32137 103228109 14977 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32138 103228110 14981 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32139 103228111 14985 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32140 103228112 14989 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32141 103228113 14993 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32142 103228114 14995 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32143 103228115 14999 CAMDEN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32144 102755169 0 CAMEO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32145 102756192 0 CAMEO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32146 102756172 5584 CAMEO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32147 102756171 5588 CAMEO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32148 102756170 5596 CAMEO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32149 102756169 5604 CAMEO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32150 102756168 5612 CAMEO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32151 102756164 5613 CAMEO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32152 102756167 5616 CAMEO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32153 102756165 5617 CAMEO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32154 102756166 5618 CAMEO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32155 103133329 0 CAMERON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32156 103133333 0 CAMERON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32157 103133304 15848 CAMERON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32158 103133323 15849 CAMERON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32159 103133303 15854 CAMERON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32160 103133324 15855 CAMERON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32161 103133302 15860 CAMERON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32162 103133325 15861 CAMERON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32163 103133301 15866 CAMERON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32164 103133326 15867 CAMERON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32165 103133327 15873 CAMERON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32166 103133328 15879 CAMERON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32167 103248231 15030 CAMINO ARROYO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32168 103248232 15040 CAMINO ARROYO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32169 103248209 15041 CAMINO ARROYO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32170 103248233 15050 CAMINO ARROYO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32171 103248208 15051 CAMINO ARROYO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32172 103248234 15060 CAMINO ARROYO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32173 103248207 15061 CAMINO ARROYO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32174 103248206 15071 CAMINO ARROYO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32175 103248205 15081 CAMINO ARROYO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32176 103248204 15091 CAMINO ARROYO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32177 103243128 0 CAMINO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32178 103244135 0 CAMINO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32179 103244103 15027 CAMINO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 631 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 701 of 1130



32180 103244102 15035 CAMINO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32181 103244101 15041 CAMINO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32182 102311130 0 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32183 102360143 2107 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32184 102360115 2112 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32185 102360144 2113 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32186 102360114 2118 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32187 102360145 2119 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32188 102360113 2124 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32189 102360112 2130 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32190 102360111 2136 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32191 102360110 2142 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32192 102360109 2148 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32193 102360163 2149 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32194 102360108 2154 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32195 102360164 2155 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32196 102360107 2160 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32197 102360165 2161 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32198 102360106 2166 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32199 102360166 2167 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32200 102360105 2172 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32201 102360167 2173 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32202 102360104 2178 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32203 102360168 2179 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32204 102360103 2184 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32205 102360169 2185 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32206 102360102 2190 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32207 102360170 2191 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32208 102360101 2196 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32209 102360171 2197 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32210 102353136 2214 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32211 102360172 2215 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32212 102353135 2220 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32213 102353137 2221 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32214 102353134 2226 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32215 102353138 2227 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32216 102353133 2232 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32217 102353132 2238 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32218 102353131 2244 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32219 102353139 2250 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32220 102353140 2256 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32221 102353141 2262 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32222 102353142 2268 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32223 102353143 2278 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32224 102353144 2280 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32225 102353145 2286 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32226 102353146 2292 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32227 102353149 2293 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32228 102353147 2298 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32229 102353148 2299 CAMINO LARGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32230 102564105 15181 CAMOLI CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 632 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 702 of 1130



32231 102564106 15191 CAMOLI CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32232 102564107 15199 CAMOLI CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32233 102753141 0 CANFIELD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32234 102753142 0 CANFIELD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32235 102753243 5670 CANFIELD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32236 102753244 5678 CANFIELD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32237 102753245 5686 CANFIELD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32238 102753110 5689 CANFIELD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32239 102753246 5694 CANFIELD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32240 102753109 5697 CANFIELD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32241 102753247 5702 CANFIELD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32242 102753108 5705 CANFIELD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32243 102753248 5710 CANFIELD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32244 102753107 5713 CANFIELD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32245 102753249 5718 CANFIELD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32246 102753106 5721 CANFIELD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32247 102753250 5726 CANFIELD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32248 102753105 5729 CANFIELD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32249 102753104 5737 CANFIELD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32250 100003131 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32251 100003140 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32252 100005128 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32253 100006319 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32254 100006327 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32255 100007101 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32256 100007104 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32257 100007111 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32258 100007132 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32259 100007316 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32260 100007320 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32261 100007321 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32262 100007322 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32263 100007324 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32264 100007325 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32265 100007330 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32266 100007331 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32267 100007332 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32268 100007333 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32269 100007349 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32270 100007620 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32271 100052134 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32272 100052135 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32273 100052136 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32274 100052137 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32275 100052138 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32276 100052139 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32277 100053144 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32278 100053145 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32279 100054125 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32280 100054127 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32281 103101158 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 633 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 703 of 1130



32282 103101159 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32283 103101160 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32284 103101161 0 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32285 100052101 15028 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32286 100052102 15038 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32287 100052103 15060 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32288 100052104 15076 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32289 100052105 15092 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32290 100052106 15108 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32291 100052107 15124 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32292 100052108 15140 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32293 100052109 15156 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32294 100052121 15165 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32295 100052110 15172 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32296 100052122 15181 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32297 100052111 15188 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32298 100052123 15197 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32299 100052112 15204 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32300 100052124 15213 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32301 100052113 15220 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32302 100052125 15229 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32303 100052114 15236 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32304 100052126 15245 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32305 100052115 15252 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32306 100052127 15261 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32307 100052116 15268 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32308 100052128 15277 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32309 100052117 15284 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32310 100052129 15293 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32311 100052118 15300 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32312 100052130 15309 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32313 100052119 15316 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32314 100052131 15325 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32315 100052120 15332 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32316 100053103 15341 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32317 100053101 15348 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32318 100053104 15357 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32319 100053102 15364 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32320 100053105 15373 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32321 100053143 15380 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32322 100053106 15389 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32323 100053142 15396 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32324 100053107 15405 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32325 100053141 15412 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32326 100053108 15421 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32327 100053140 15428 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32328 100053109 15437 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32329 100053139 15444 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32330 100053110 15453 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32331 100053138 15460 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32332 100053111 15469 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 634 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 704 of 1130



32333 100053137 15476 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32334 100053112 15485 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32335 100053136 15492 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32336 100053113 15501 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32337 100053135 15508 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32338 100053114 15521 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32339 100053134 15524 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32340 100053133 15540 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32341 100053115 15541 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32342 100053132 15556 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32343 100053116 15561 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32344 100053131 15572 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32345 100053117 15581 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32346 100053130 15588 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32347 100053118 15601 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32348 100053129 15604 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32349 100053128 15620 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32350 100053119 15621 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32351 100053127 15636 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32352 100053120 15641 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32353 100053126 15652 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32354 100053121 15661 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32355 100053125 15668 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32356 100053122 15681 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32357 100053124 15684 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32358 100054124 15700 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32359 100053123 15701 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32360 100054123 15716 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32361 100054101 15721 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32362 100054122 15732 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32363 100054102 15741 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32364 100054121 15748 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32365 100054103 15761 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32366 100054120 15764 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32367 100054119 15780 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32368 100054104 15781 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32369 100054118 15796 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32370 100054105 15801 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32371 100054117 15812 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32372 100054106 15821 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32373 100054116 15828 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32374 100054115 15838 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32375 100054107 15841 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32376 100054114 15860 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32377 100054108 15861 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32378 100054113 15876 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32379 100054109 15877 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32380 100054110 15893 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32381 100054112 15909 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32382 100054111 15917 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32383 100007127 16239 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 635 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 705 of 1130



32384 100007115 16241 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32385 100006214 16244 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32386 100007112 16251 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32387 100006224 16260 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32388 100007109 16261 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32389 100007110 16261 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32390 100007130 16271 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32391 100006348 16274 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32392 100006349 16276 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32393 100006351 16280 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32394 100007106 16281 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32395 100007126 16307 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32396 100006341 16308 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32397 100006352 16344 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32398 100006353 16353 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32399 100007355 16353 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32400 100006325 16354 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32401 100006326 16356 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32402 100006328 16360 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32403 100007319 16361 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32404 100007357 16361 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32405 100006331 16364 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32406 100007317 16369 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32407 100006345 16370 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32408 100006336 16372 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32409 100007315 16373 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32410 100007350 16375 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32411 100013209 16380 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32412 100007505 16384 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32413 100007347 16395 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32414 100007353 16398 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32415 100007633 16401 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32416 100007634 16403 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32417 100007632 16405 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32418 100007604 16409 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32419 100007625 16410 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32420 100007635 16414 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32421 100007619 16420 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32422 100007636 16434 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32423 100007610 16440 CANON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32424 105733311 6635 CANTERBERY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32425 105733355 0 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32426 105733356 0 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32427 105733301 6624 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32428 105733302 6624 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32429 105733303 6624 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32430 105733304 6624 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32431 105733305 6624 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32432 105733306 6624 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32433 105733307 6624 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32434 105733309 6635 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 636 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 706 of 1130



32435 105733310 6635 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32436 105733312 6635 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32437 105733313 6635 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32438 105733314 6635 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32439 105733315 6635 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32440 105733316 6657 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32441 105733317 6657 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32442 105733318 6657 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32443 105733319 6657 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32444 105733320 6657 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32445 105733321 6657 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32446 105733340 6658 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32447 105733341 6658 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32448 105733342 6658 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32449 105733343 6658 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32450 105733344 6658 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32451 105733345 6658 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32452 105733346 6658 CANTERBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32453 105733322 6657 CANTERTBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32454 100005125 0 CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32455 100005129 0 CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32456 100007631 16450 CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32457 100012253 0 CANYON GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32458 100012254 0 CANYON GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32459 100050235 0 CANYON GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32460 100050215 1017 CANYON GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32461 100012212 1020 CANYON GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32462 100012211 1040 CANYON GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32463 100012210 1060 CANYON GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32464 100012209 1080 CANYON GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32465 100050214 1111 CANYON GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32466 100012208 1120 CANYON GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32467 100050213 1127 CANYON GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32468 100012207 1136 CANYON GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32469 100012206 1152 CANYON GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32470 100012205 1168 CANYON GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32471 100012202 1173 CANYON GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32472 100012204 1184 CANYON GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32473 100012201 1189 CANYON GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32474 100012203 1198 CANYON GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32475 100012105 0 CANYON HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32476 100005130 0 CANYON HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32477 100005131 0 CANYON HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32478 100012106 0 CANYON HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32479 100027105 0 CANYON HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32480 100028105 0 CANYON HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32481 100051139 0 CANYON HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32482 100029109 15864 CANYON HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32483 100027101 16059 CANYON HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32484 100005109 16200 CANYON HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32485 100018110 16213 CANYON HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 637 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 707 of 1130



32486 100005119 16220 CANYON HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32487 100005118 16275 CANYON HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32488 100013102 16475 CANYON HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32489 100017103 1430 CANYON OAKS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32490 100017104 1433 CANYON OAKS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32491 100017104 1433 CANYON OAKS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32492 100017105 1439 CANYON OAKS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32493 100017106 1447 CANYON OAKS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32494 100017107 1467 CANYON OAKS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32495 100017108 1469 CANYON OAKS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32496 101725119 0 CANYON RIM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32497 101742340 0 CANYON RIM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32498 101742341 0 CANYON RIM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32499 101742460 0 CANYON RIM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32500 101742461 0 CANYON RIM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32501 101742465 0 CANYON RIM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32502 101742469 0 CANYON RIM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32503 101742534 0 CANYON RIM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32504 101742538 0 CANYON RIM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32505 101742544 0 CANYON RIM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32506 101742546 0 CANYON RIM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32507 101742547 0 CANYON RIM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32508 101742550 0 CANYON RIM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32509 102408266 0 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32510 102408268 0 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32511 102408242 2340 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32512 102408243 2352 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32513 102408244 2364 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32514 102408245 2376 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32515 102408246 2388 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32516 102408247 2396 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32517 102408248 2402 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32518 102408249 2414 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32519 102408241 2415 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32520 102408250 2426 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32521 102408240 2427 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32522 102408251 2438 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32523 102408239 2439 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32524 102408252 2450 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32525 102408238 2451 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32526 102408253 2462 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32527 102408237 2463 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32528 102408254 2474 CANYON TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32529 102408232 2416 CANYON VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32530 102408231 2417 CANYON VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32531 102408230 2425 CANYON VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32532 102408233 2428 CANYON VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32533 102408229 2433 CANYON VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32534 102408234 2440 CANYON VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32535 102408228 2445 CANYON VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32536 102408235 2452 CANYON VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 638 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 708 of 1130



32537 102408227 2457 CANYON VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32538 102408236 2464 CANYON VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32539 102366143 13434 CAP DE CREWS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32540 102366142 13435 CAP DE CREWS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32541 102366144 13442 CAP DE CREWS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32542 102366141 13443 CAP DE CREWS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32543 102366145 13450 CAP DE CREWS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32544 102366140 13451 CAP DE CREWS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32545 102366146 13458 CAP DE CREWS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32546 102366139 13459 CAP DE CREWS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32547 102366147 13466 CAP DE CREWS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32548 102366138 13467 CAP DE CREWS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32549 102366137 13475 CAP DE CREWS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32550 102366148 13478 CAP DE CREWS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32551 102366149 13482 CAP DE CREWS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32552 102366136 13483 CAP DE CREWS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32553 102366150 13490 CAP DE CREWS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32554 102366135 13491 CAP DE CREWS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32555 102366151 13498 CAP DE CREWS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32556 103112136 0 CARBON  CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32557 100006125 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32558 100006329 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32559 100006330 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32560 100006332 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32561 100006338 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32562 100007105 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32563 100007201 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32564 100007202 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32565 100007312 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32566 100007318 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32567 100007323 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32568 100007403 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32569 100007611 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32570 100007612 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32571 100007616 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32572 100007617 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32573 100007618 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32574 100007629 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32575 100008302 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32576 100008303 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32577 100008304 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32578 100008325 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32579 100008326 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32580 100008327 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32581 100008328 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32582 100008329 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32583 100008330 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32584 100008331 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32585 100008332 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32586 100008351 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32587 100008352 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 639 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 709 of 1130



32588 100008362 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32589 100008403 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32590 100008404 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32591 100008405 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32592 100008406 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32593 100008422 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32594 100008430 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32595 100008504 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32596 100009102 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32597 100009103 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32598 100009115 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32599 100009119 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32600 100009120 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32601 100009125 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32602 100009201 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32603 100009204 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32604 100009206 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32605 100009207 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32606 100009208 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32607 100009209 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32608 100009210 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32609 100009219 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32610 100009228 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32611 100009241 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32612 100009314 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32613 100009325 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32614 100009333 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32615 100009338 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32616 100009343 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32617 100009345 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32618 100009402 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32619 100009403 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32620 100009404 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32621 100010224 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32622 100010239 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32623 100011108 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32624 100011115 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32625 100011124 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32626 100011125 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32627 100011129 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32628 100011208 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32629 100011220 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32630 100011309 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32631 100011310 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32632 100011415 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32633 100013204 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32634 100013205 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32635 100013206 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32636 100013214 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32637 100013223 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32638 100013228 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 640 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 710 of 1130



32639 100014230 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32640 100014317 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32641 100014407 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32642 100014410 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32643 100014411 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32644 100015101 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32645 100015102 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32646 100015103 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32647 100016265 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32648 100017110 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32649 100051137 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32650 100051138 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32651 101726103 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32652 102539101 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32653 102541101 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32654 102549201 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32655 103101141 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32656 103101142 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32657 103101145 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32658 103101152 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32659 103101153 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32660 103101154 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32661 103101156 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32662 103112138 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32663 103227147 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32664 103235103 0 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32665 100014222 992 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32666 100014325 993 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32667 100014304 1003 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32668 100014229 1004 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32669 100014329 1007 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32670 100014227 1012 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32671 100014310 1033 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32672 100010226 1043 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32673 100010120 1052 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32674 100010104 1056 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32675 100010119 1060 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32676 100010305 1074 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32677 100010306 1084 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32678 100010227 1089 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32679 100010225 1101 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32680 100010217 1109 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32681 100010238 1115 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32682 100010304 1154 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32683 100010233 1157 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32684 100010303 1184 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32685 100010202 1187 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32686 100010201 1191 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32687 100010302 1192 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32688 100010301 1196 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32689 100009239 1198 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 641 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 711 of 1130



32690 100009302 1199 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32691 100009303 1203 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32692 100009304 1205 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32693 100009238 1206 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32694 100009305 1209 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32695 100009237 1210 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32696 100009306 1215 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32697 100009236 1216 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32698 100009307 1217 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32699 100009220 1218 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32700 100009235 1222 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32701 100009221 1224 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32702 100009347 1225 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32703 100009234 1228 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32704 100009222 1230 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32705 100009223 1234 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32706 100009240 1238 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32707 100009311 1241 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32708 100009312 1249 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32709 100009313 1253 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32710 100009318 1259 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32711 100009319 1263 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32712 100009320 1267 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32713 100009229 1268 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32714 100009321 1271 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32715 100009340 1277 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32716 100009341 1279 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32717 100009342 1283 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32718 100050132 1287 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32719 100013103 1400 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32720 100013101 1424 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32721 100006107 1609 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32722 100006108 1611 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32723 100006109 1615 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32724 100006110 1621 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32725 100006113 1637 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32726 100006114 1639 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32727 100006115 1641 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32728 100006116 1645 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32729 100006117 1645 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32730 100006118 1649 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32731 100006119 1651 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32732 100006120 1659 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32733 100006124 1675 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32734 103101137 1800 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32735 103101140 1800 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32736 101731213 1855 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32737 103101138 1881 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32738 103101106 2040 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32739 103101155 2050 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32740 103101113 2060 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 642 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 712 of 1130



32741 103101120 2110 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32742 103101121 2111 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32743 103101122 2121 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32744 103101123 2131 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32745 103101119 2151 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32746 103101125 2211 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32747 103101126 2271 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32748 103101127 2301 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32749 103114104 2351 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32750 103235102 3033 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32751 102525111 4050 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32752 100004101 7351 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32753 100004103 7351 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32754 103101168 15740 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32755 100012109 16500 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32756 100009233 16726 CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32757 100009301 1195 CARBON CANYON CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32758 102507163 14636 CARLSBAD PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32759 102507150 14647 CARLSBAD PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32760 102507164 14648 CARLSBAD PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32761 101771324 15988 CARLTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32762 101771323 15994 CARLTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32763 101771322 16000 CARLTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32764 102811336 0 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32765 102553342 15203 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32766 102553224 15206 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32767 102553225 15210 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32768 102553322 15213 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32769 102553226 15214 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32770 102553321 15217 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32771 102553227 15218 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32772 102553320 15221 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32773 102553228 15222 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32774 102553319 15227 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32775 102553229 15228 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32776 102553230 15232 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32777 102553318 15233 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32778 102553231 15234 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32779 102553317 15237 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32780 102553232 15242 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32781 102553316 15243 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32782 102553233 15244 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32783 102553315 15247 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32784 102553234 15250 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32785 102553314 15251 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32786 102553235 15256 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32787 102553236 15260 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32788 102553311 15263 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32789 102553240 15272 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32790 102553310 15275 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32791 102553340 15295 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 643 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 713 of 1130



32792 102811338 15327 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32793 102811208 15328 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32794 102811337 15329 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32795 102811209 15332 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32796 102811335 15333 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32797 102811210 15342 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32798 102811211 15342 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32799 102811212 15346 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32800 102811334 15349 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32801 102811213 15350 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32802 102811229 15356 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32803 102811332 15357 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32804 102811230 15360 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32805 102811331 15363 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32806 102811231 15364 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32807 102811215 15366 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32808 102811330 15367 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32809 102811333 15369 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32810 102811329 15371 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32811 102811327 15387 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32812 102811328 15387 CARMELITA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32813 102430116 1830 CARMEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32814 102430117 1840 CARMEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32815 102430117 1840 CARMEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32816 101750351 0 CARMINE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32817 101750361 0 CARMINE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32818 102811231 15364 CARMLITA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32819 101766221 16327 CARNELIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32820 101766222 16339 CARNELIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32821 101766223 16351 CARNELIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32822 101766224 16363 CARNELIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32823 101766228 16368 CARNELIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32824 101766227 16374 CARNELIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32825 101766225 16375 CARNELIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32826 101766226 16386 CARNELIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32827 101782249 0 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32828 101784327 0 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32829 101784330 0 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32830 101784431 0 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32831 101784436 0 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32832 101784418 5369 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32833 101784419 5377 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32834 101784420 5385 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32835 101780458 16625 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32836 101780459 16633 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32837 101780404 16640 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32838 101780460 16641 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32839 101780403 16648 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32840 101780461 16649 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32841 101780402 16656 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32842 101780462 16657 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 644 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 714 of 1130



32843 101780463 16659 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32844 101780401 16670 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32845 101782232 16672 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32846 101780464 16673 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32847 101782231 16680 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32848 101782272 16681 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32849 101782230 16688 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32850 101782234 16689 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32851 101782229 16696 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32852 101782235 16697 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32853 101782228 16704 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32854 101782236 16705 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32855 101782237 16713 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32856 101782227 16714 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32857 101782238 16721 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32858 101782226 16724 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32859 101782239 16729 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32860 101782225 16734 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32861 101782240 16737 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32862 101782224 16744 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32863 101782241 16745 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32864 101782242 16753 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32865 101782223 16754 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32866 101782243 16761 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32867 101782222 16764 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32868 101784307 16769 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32869 101784306 16774 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32870 101784308 16777 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32871 101784305 16784 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32872 101784309 16785 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32873 101784310 16793 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32874 101784304 16794 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32875 101784311 16801 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32876 101784303 16804 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32877 101784312 16809 CAROB AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32878 103001112 0 CARRIAGE HOUSE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32879 103001113 0 CARRIAGE HOUSE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32880 103001114 0 CARRIAGE HOUSE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32881 103261120 0 CARRIAGE HOUSE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32882 103261113 3245 CARRIAGE HOUSE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32883 103261103 3246 CARRIAGE HOUSE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32884 103261114 3253 CARRIAGE HOUSE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32885 103261115 3257 CARRIAGE HOUSE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32886 103261102 3258 CARRIAGE HOUSE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32887 103261116 3269 CARRIAGE HOUSE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32888 103261101 3270 CARRIAGE HOUSE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32889 103261117 3277 CARRIAGE HOUSE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32890 103001101 3282 CARRIAGE HOUSE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32891 103261118 3285 CARRIAGE HOUSE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32892 103001102 3290 CARRIAGE HOUSE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32893 103001103 3298 CARRIAGE HOUSE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 645 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 715 of 1130



32894 103011110 3694 CASHEEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32895 103028177 3700 CASHEEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32896 103028176 3708 CASHEEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32897 103028162 3711 CASHEEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32898 103028175 3716 CASHEEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32899 103028163 3721 CASHEEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32900 103028174 3724 CASHEEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32901 103028164 3729 CASHEEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32902 103028173 3732 CASHEEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32903 103028165 3739 CASHEEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32904 103028172 3740 CASHEEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32905 103028171 3748 CASHEEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32906 103028166 3749 CASHEEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32907 103028170 3758 CASHEEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32908 103028167 3759 CASHEEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32909 103028169 3768 CASHEEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32910 103028168 3769 CASHEEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32911 103328263 17817 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32912 103328228 17820 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32913 103328262 17821 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32914 103328229 17824 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32915 103328261 17825 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32916 103328230 17828 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32917 103328260 17829 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32918 103328231 17832 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32919 103328259 17833 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32920 103328232 17836 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32921 103328258 17837 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32922 103328233 17840 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32923 103328257 17841 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32924 103328234 17844 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32925 103328256 17845 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32926 103328255 17847 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32927 103328235 17848 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32928 103328236 17852 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32929 103328254 17853 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32930 103328237 17856 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32931 103328253 17857 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32932 103328238 17860 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32933 103328252 17861 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32934 103328239 17864 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32935 103328251 17865 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32936 103328240 17868 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32937 103328250 17869 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32938 103328241 17872 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32939 103328249 17873 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32940 103328242 17876 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32941 103328248 17877 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32942 103328243 17880 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32943 103328247 17881 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32944 103328244 17884 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 646 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 716 of 1130



32945 103328246 17885 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32946 103328245 17889 CASSIDY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32947 101790342 0 CASTELLI CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32948 101790345 0 CASTELLI CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32949 101790318 3223 CASTELLI CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32950 101790317 3239 CASTELLI CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32951 101790311 16128 CASTELLI CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32952 101790312 16133 CASTELLI CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32953 101790310 16144 CASTELLI CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32954 101790313 16149 CASTELLI CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32955 101790309 16160 CASTELLI CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32956 101790314 16165 CASTELLI CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32957 101790315 16181 CASTELLI CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32958 101790316 16567 CASTELLI CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32959 102358121 13443 CATALONIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32960 102358107 13444 CATALONIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32961 102358120 13455 CATALONIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32962 102358108 13456 CATALONIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32963 102358119 13467 CATALONIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32964 102358109 13468 CATALONIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32965 102358118 13479 CATALONIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32966 102358110 13480 CATALONIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32967 102358117 13491 CATALONIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32968 102358111 13492 CATALONIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32969 102358116 13493 CATALONIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32970 102358112 13494 CATALONIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32971 102358115 13495 CATALONIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32972 102358114 13497 CATALONIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32973 102358113 13499 CATALONIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32974 101799552 0 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32975 101799555 0 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32976 101791329 16593 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32977 101791326 16611 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32978 101791327 16629 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32979 101791328 16647 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32980 101799501 16665 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32981 101799502 16683 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32982 101799550 16690 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32983 101799503 16701 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32984 101799549 16708 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32985 101799504 16719 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32986 101799548 16726 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32987 101799505 16737 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32988 101799547 16750 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32989 101799506 16755 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32990 101799546 16762 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32991 101799507 16773 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32992 101799545 16780 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32993 101799508 16791 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32994 101799544 16798 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32995 101799509 16809 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 647 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 717 of 1130



32996 101799543 16816 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32997 101799542 16834 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32998 101799541 16852 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

32999 101799540 16870 CATENA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33000 105730201 6703 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33001 105730202 6709 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33002 105730203 6715 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33003 105730204 6721 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33004 105730223 6722 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33005 105730205 6727 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33006 105730222 6728 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33007 105730206 6733 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33008 105730221 6734 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33009 105730207 6739 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33010 105730220 6740 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33011 105730208 6745 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33012 105730219 6746 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33013 105730209 6751 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33014 105730218 6752 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33015 105730210 6757 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33016 105730217 6758 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33017 105730211 6763 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33018 105730216 6764 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33019 105730212 6769 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33020 105730215 6770 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33021 105730214 6776 CATTLE CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33022 102813401 15460 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33023 102813402 15472 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33024 102813403 15480 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33025 102813404 15488 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33026 102813405 15494 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33027 102813406 15504 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33028 102813407 15512 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33029 102813408 15520 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33030 102814301 15538 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33031 102814302 15546 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33032 102814303 15554 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33033 102814304 15560 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33034 102814306 15574 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33035 102814412 15575 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33036 102814410 15581 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33037 102814307 15582 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33038 102814411 15583 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33039 102814308 15588 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33040 102814309 15594 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33041 102814310 15600 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33042 102814311 15608 CECELIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33043 102814305 15568 CECILIA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33044 102564109 15180 CECINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33045 102564112 15187 CECINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33046 102564110 15192 CECINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 648 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 718 of 1130



33047 102564113 15193 CECINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33048 102564111 15198 CECINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33049 102751120 5840 CEDAR SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33050 102751119 5848 CEDAR SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33051 102751118 5856 CEDAR SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33052 102751117 5864 CEDAR SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33053 102751116 5872 CEDAR SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33054 102751115 5880 CEDAR SPRINGS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33055 102572231 0 CEDARWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33056 102572201 15017 CEDARWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33057 102572202 15021 CEDARWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33058 102572203 15025 CEDARWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33059 102572217 15026 CEDARWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33060 102572204 15029 CEDARWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33061 102572216 15030 CEDARWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33062 102572205 15035 CEDARWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33063 102572206 15039 CEDARWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33064 102572215 15046 CEDARWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33065 102572214 15050 CEDARWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33066 101773225 0 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33067 101773206 16500 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33068 101772220 16501 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33069 101773207 16506 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33070 101772219 16507 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33071 101773208 16512 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33072 101772218 16513 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33073 101773209 16518 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33074 101772217 16519 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33075 101773210 16524 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33076 101772216 16525 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33077 101773211 16530 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33078 101773224 16531 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33079 101773212 16536 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33080 101773223 16537 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33081 101773213 16542 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33082 101773222 16543 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33083 101773214 16548 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33084 101773221 16549 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33085 101773215 16554 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33086 101773220 16555 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33087 101773216 16560 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33088 101773219 16561 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33089 101773218 16567 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33090 101773217 16573 CELADON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33091 101791319 0 CELANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33092 101791330 0 CELANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33093 101791331 2259 CELANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33094 101791320 2260 CELANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33095 101791323 2275 CELANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33096 101791321 2276 CELANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33097 101791322 2291 CELANO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 649 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 719 of 1130



33098 101794250 0 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33099 101794251 0 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33100 101794252 0 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33101 101793211 5014 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33102 101793210 5022 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33103 101793209 5030 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33104 101793208 5038 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33105 101793207 5050 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33106 101793206 5054 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33107 101793205 5062 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33108 101793204 5070 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33109 101793243 5073 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33110 101793203 5078 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33111 101793242 5081 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33112 101793202 5086 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33113 101793241 5089 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33114 101793201 5094 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33115 101793240 5097 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33116 101794213 5102 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33117 101794223 5105 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33118 101794212 5110 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33119 101794222 5113 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33120 101794211 5118 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33121 101794221 5121 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33122 101794210 5126 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33123 101794220 5129 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33124 101794209 5134 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33125 101794219 5137 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33126 101794208 5142 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33127 101794218 5145 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33128 101794207 5150 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33129 101794217 5153 CELLINI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33130 101776201 16541 CERULEAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33131 101776202 16549 CERULEAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33132 101776203 16557 CERULEAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33133 101776204 16565 CERULEAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33134 101776205 16573 CERULEAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33135 101776206 16581 CERULEAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33136 101776207 16589 CERULEAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33137 101776208 16597 CERULEAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33138 101776214 16600 CERULEAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33139 101776209 16605 CERULEAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33140 101776210 16613 CERULEAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33141 101776213 16620 CERULEAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33142 101776211 16621 CERULEAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33143 101776212 16629 CERULEAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33144 102756162 0 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33145 102756173 16112 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33146 102756174 16120 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33147 102756163 16127 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33148 102756175 16128 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 650 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 720 of 1130



33149 102756176 16136 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33150 102756161 16143 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33151 102756177 16144 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33152 102756160 16151 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33153 102756178 16152 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33154 102755151 16159 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33155 102755152 16160 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33156 102755153 16168 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33157 102755154 16176 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33158 102755164 16181 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33159 102755155 16184 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33160 102755163 16189 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33161 102755156 16192 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33162 102755162 16197 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33163 102755157 16200 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33164 102755158 16208 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33165 102755159 16216 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33166 102755160 16224 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33167 102755161 16232 CHADWICK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33168 103217213 2605 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33169 103217214 2606 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33170 103217215 2612 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33171 103217216 2618 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33172 103217212 2619 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33173 103217217 2624 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33174 103217218 2630 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33175 103217211 2631 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33176 103217219 2636 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33177 103217210 2639 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33178 103217220 2642 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33179 103217209 2647 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33180 103217221 2648 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33181 103217222 2654 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33182 103217208 2655 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33183 103217223 2660 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33184 103217207 2663 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33185 103217224 2668 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33186 103217206 2671 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33187 103217225 2676 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33188 103217205 2677 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33189 103217204 2683 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33190 103217226 2684 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33191 103217203 2689 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33192 103217227 2692 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33193 103217202 2693 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33194 103217201 2699 CHALET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33195 103015112 15585 CHALLIS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33196 103015113 15595 CHALLIS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33197 103019117 15603 CHALLIS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33198 103019118 15613 CHALLIS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33199 103258139 0 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 651 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 721 of 1130



33200 103258140 0 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33201 103258148 0 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33202 103258149 0 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33203 103258151 0 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33204 103258152 0 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33205 103258153 0 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33206 103260139 0 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33207 103260116 2846 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33208 103260117 2854 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33209 103260118 2862 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33210 103260131 2865 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33211 103260119 2870 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33212 103260130 2873 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33213 103260120 2878 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33214 103260129 2881 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33215 103260121 2886 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33216 103260128 2889 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33217 103260122 2902 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33218 103260123 2910 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33219 103260126 2915 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33220 103260124 2918 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33221 103260125 2926 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33222 103258125 2979 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33223 103258126 2987 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33224 103258107 2988 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33225 103258127 2995 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33226 103258106 2996 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33227 103258128 3003 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33228 103258116 3004 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33229 103258129 3011 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33230 103258130 3019 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33231 103258131 3027 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33232 103258132 3035 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33233 103258133 3043 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33234 103258134 3051 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33235 103258135 3059 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33236 103258136 3067 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33237 103258137 3075 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33238 103258138 3083 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33239 103258150 3106 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33240 103258141 3107 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33241 103258142 3115 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33242 103258143 3123 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33243 103258147 3128 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33244 103258144 3131 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33245 103258145 3139 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33246 103258146 3147 CHAMPION ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33247 101712429 16118 CHANDLER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33248 101712431 16119 CHANDLER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33249 101712443 16122 CHANDLER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33250 101712444 16123 CHANDLER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 652 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 722 of 1130



33251 101712442 16126 CHANDLER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33252 101712445 16127 CHANDLER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33253 101712441 16130 CHANDLER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33254 101712446 16131 CHANDLER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33255 101712451 16134 CHANDLER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33256 101712450 16138 CHANDLER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33257 101712449 16142 CHANDLER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33258 101712448 16146 CHANDLER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33259 103021135 15725 CHANTILLY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33260 103021134 15733 CHANTILLY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33261 103021133 15745 CHANTILLY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33262 103021132 15755 CHANTILLY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33263 103021131 15763 CHANTILLY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33264 103021130 15771 CHANTILLY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33265 103021129 15781 CHANTILLY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33266 103021128 15789 CHANTILLY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33267 103022124 15799 CHANTILLY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33268 103022123 15807 CHANTILLY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33269 103022122 15817 CHANTILLY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33270 103022121 15825 CHANTILLY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33271 103022120 15833 CHANTILLY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33272 103022119 15843 CHANTILLY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33273 103022118 15853 CHANTILLY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33274 103227156 14902 CHELSEA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33275 103227155 14906 CHELSEA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33276 103227154 14912 CHELSEA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33277 103227153 14916 CHELSEA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33278 103227152 14920 CHELSEA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33279 103227137 14923 CHELSEA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33280 103227151 14924 CHELSEA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33281 103227138 14927 CHELSEA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33282 103227150 14928 CHELSEA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33283 103227139 14931 CHELSEA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33284 103227149 14932 CHELSEA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33285 103227140 14935 CHELSEA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33286 103227148 14936 CHELSEA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33287 103227141 14939 CHELSEA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33288 103227142 14943 CHELSEA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33289 103227143 14947 CHELSEA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33290 103227144 14951 CHELSEA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33291 100013215 1615 CHERNUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33292 100013216 1616 CHERNUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33293 100006218 1620 CHERNUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33294 100006301 1621 CHERNUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33295 100006354 1627 CHERNUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33296 100006223 1630 CHERNUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33297 100006204 1632 CHERNUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33298 100006344 1633 CHERNUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33299 100006340 1661 CHERNUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33300 100006309 1663 CHERNUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33301 100006310 1669 CHERNUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 653 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 723 of 1130



33302 100006350 1681 CHERNUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33303 102526110 14729 CHERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33304 102526111 14737 CHERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33305 102526112 14745 CHERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33306 102526122 14746 CHERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33307 102526113 14753 CHERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33308 102526121 14754 CHERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33309 102526114 14761 CHERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33310 102526120 14762 CHERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33311 102526119 14770 CHERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33312 102526115 14771 CHERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33313 102526116 14777 CHERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33314 102526118 14778 CHERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33315 102526117 14780 CHERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33316 102526158 14823 CHERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33317 102526157 14831 CHERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33318 102526156 14841 CHERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33319 102526146 14850 CHERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33320 102526155 14851 CHERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33321 102526154 14859 CHERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33322 102526147 14860 CHERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33323 102526153 14869 CHERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33324 102526148 14870 CHERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33325 102526152 14879 CHERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33326 102526149 14880 CHERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33327 102526151 14889 CHERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33328 102526150 14890 CHERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33329 100045144 1360 CHERRY HILL WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33330 100045145 1370 CHERRY HILL WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33331 100045114 1375 CHERRY HILL WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33332 100045146 1380 CHERRY HILL WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33333 100045113 1385 CHERRY HILL WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33334 100045147 1390 CHERRY HILL WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33335 100045112 1395 CHERRY HILL WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33336 100045148 1400 CHERRY HILL WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33337 100045111 1405 CHERRY HILL WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33338 100044103 1410 CHERRY HILL WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33339 100044102 1415 CHERRY HILL WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33340 100044101 1425 CHERRY HILL WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33341 103211229 0 CHIANTI PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33342 103217144 14702 CHIANTI PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33343 103217143 14703 CHIANTI PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33344 103217145 14708 CHIANTI PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33345 103217142 14709 CHIANTI PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33346 103211209 14714 CHIANTI PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33347 103217141 14715 CHIANTI PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33348 103211210 14720 CHIANTI PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33349 103217140 14721 CHIANTI PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33350 103211211 14726 CHIANTI PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33351 103217139 14727 CHIANTI PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33352 101783546 0 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 654 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 724 of 1130



33353 101783547 0 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33354 101777305 16513 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33355 101777306 16516 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33356 101777304 16521 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33357 101777307 16524 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33358 101777303 16529 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33359 101777308 16532 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33360 101777302 16537 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33361 101777309 16540 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33362 101777301 16545 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33363 101777310 16548 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33364 101777329 16553 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33365 101777328 16561 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33366 101777323 16564 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33367 101777327 16569 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33368 101777324 16572 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33369 101777326 16577 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33370 101777325 16580 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33371 101783543 16585 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33372 101783519 16588 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33373 101783542 16593 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33374 101783520 16596 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33375 101783541 16601 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33376 101783521 16604 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33377 101783540 16609 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33378 101783522 16612 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33379 101783539 16617 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33380 101783523 16620 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33381 101783538 16625 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33382 101783524 16628 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33383 101783537 16633 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33384 101783525 16636 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33385 101783536 16641 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33386 101783526 16644 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33387 101783535 16649 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33388 101783527 16652 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33389 101783534 16657 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33390 101783528 16660 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33391 101783533 16665 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33392 101783532 16673 CHINA BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33393 102333141 0 CHINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33394 102346198 0 CHINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33395 102333101 2959 CHINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33396 102301166 3040 CHINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33397 102301167 3060 CHINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33398 102301168 3110 CHINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33399 102301173 3140 CHINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33400 102301174 3150 CHINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33401 102301170 3160 CHINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33402 102301169 3170 CHINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33403 102301171 3210 CHINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 655 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 725 of 1130



33404 102301179 3260 CHINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33405 102820263 0 CHINO CREEK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33406 103210114 0 CHINO HILLLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33407 102419163 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33408 102420101 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33409 102423121 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33410 102424153 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33411 102432144 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33412 102526136 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33413 102546107 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33414 102547107 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33415 102548201 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33416 102549101 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33417 103211166 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33418 103211208 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33419 103215105 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33420 103215107 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33421 103216107 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33422 103218177 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33423 103226115 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33424 103226117 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33425 103227159 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33426 103235104 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33427 103235105 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33428 103240101 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33429 103240128 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33430 103247101 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33431 103260142 0 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33432 102451101 2090 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33433 103216101 2569 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33434 103226116 2948 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33435 103226122 3100 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33436 103226125 3280 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33437 103226126 3290 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33438 102532102 3320 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33439 102525110 4000 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33440 102525109 4022 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33441 102525108 4040 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33442 102525112 4080 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33443 102523103 4100 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33444 102542106 4123 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33445 102542107 4135 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33446 102542111 4183 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33447 102542108 4191 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33448 102542110 4195 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33449 102542109 4197 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33450 102523106 4200 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33451 102523107 4200 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33452 102546105 4525 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33453 102546104 4585 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33454 102546106 4611 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 656 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 726 of 1130



33455 102547106 4635 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33456 102548103 4721 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33457 102548104 4767 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33458 102548105 4777 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33459 102443104 14220 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33460 102443105 14230 CHINO HILLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33461 102545109 4195 CHINO HILLS  PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33462 103213103 0 CHISHOLM TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33463 103201150 14605 CHISHOLM TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33464 103202118 14606 CHISHOLM TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33465 103201151 14607 CHISHOLM TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33466 103202117 14612 CHISHOLM TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33467 103201152 14613 CHISHOLM TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33468 103202116 14618 CHISHOLM TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33469 103201153 14619 CHISHOLM TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33470 103202115 14624 CHISHOLM TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33471 103201154 14625 CHISHOLM TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33472 103202114 14630 CHISHOLM TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33473 103201155 14631 CHISHOLM TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33474 103202113 14636 CHISHOLM TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33475 103202119 14637 CHISHOLM TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33476 103202120 14643 CHISHOLM TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33477 103202121 14649 CHISHOLM TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33478 103202122 14655 CHISHOLM TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33479 103012108 3717 CIBOLA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33480 103012107 3718 CIBOLA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33481 103012109 3725 CIBOLA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33482 103012106 3726 CIBOLA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33483 103012110 3733 CIBOLA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33484 103012105 3734 CIBOLA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33485 103012111 3739 CIBOLA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33486 103012104 3740 CIBOLA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33487 103012112 3749 CIBOLA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33488 103012103 3750 CIBOLA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33489 103012102 3760 CIBOLA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33490 103012101 3768 CIBOLA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33491 103118123 0 CINNABAR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33492 103118111 15331 CINNABAR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33493 103118110 15332 CINNABAR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33494 103118112 15337 CINNABAR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33495 103118109 15338 CINNABAR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33496 103118108 15350 CINNABAR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33497 103118107 15360 CINNABAR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33498 103118106 15370 CINNABAR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33499 101767336 4926 CITRON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33500 101767335 4931 CITRON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33501 101767334 4934 CITRON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33502 101767333 4938 CITRON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33503 101767337 4939 CITRON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33504 101767332 4942 CITRON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33505 101767338 4943 CITRON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 657 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 727 of 1130



33506 102202130 0 CITY CENTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33507 102202131 0 CITY CENTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33508 102202136 0 CITY CENTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33509 102202137 0 CITY CENTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33510 102202157 0 CITY CENTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33511 102202132 14011 CITY CENTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33512 102314127 12830 CLEAR SPRINGS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33513 102313103 12835 CLEAR SPRINGS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33514 102314128 12842 CLEAR SPRINGS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33515 102313102 12845 CLEAR SPRINGS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33516 102314129 12850 CLEAR SPRINGS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33517 102313101 12855 CLEAR SPRINGS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33518 102314130 12858 CLEAR SPRINGS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33519 102314131 12861 CLEAR SPRINGS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33520 103208105 0 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33521 103210206 14572 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33522 103210207 14580 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33523 103210208 14586 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33524 103210209 14592 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33525 103210210 14598 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33526 103211156 14603 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33527 103211157 14609 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33528 103210211 14610 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33529 103211158 14615 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33530 103210212 14616 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33531 103211159 14621 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33532 103211124 14622 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33533 103211160 14627 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33534 103211125 14628 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33535 103211161 14633 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33536 103208101 14634 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33537 103211162 14639 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33538 103208102 14640 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33539 103211163 14645 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33540 103208103 14646 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33541 103208104 14650 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33542 103211164 14651 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33543 103208106 14658 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33544 103211165 14659 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33545 103208107 14662 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33546 103208108 14668 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33547 103208109 14672 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33548 103208110 14676 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33549 103208111 14680 CLEARBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33550 103007149 3352 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33551 103007148 3362 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33552 103007138 3373 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33553 103007147 3374 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33554 103006111 3384 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33555 103006110 3392 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33556 103006109 3400 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 658 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 728 of 1130



33557 103007139 3407 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33558 103006108 3410 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33559 103007140 3417 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33560 103006107 3422 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33561 103007141 3429 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33562 103006106 3434 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33563 103007142 3439 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33564 103006105 3442 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33565 103007143 3451 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33566 103006104 3454 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33567 103007144 3463 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33568 103006103 3466 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33569 103007145 3473 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33570 103006102 3476 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33571 103007146 3487 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33572 103006101 3488 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33573 103010106 3497 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33574 103010101 3498 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33575 103010102 3506 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33576 103010103 3514 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33577 103010105 3523 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33578 103010104 3526 CLIPPER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33579 101742321 3941 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33580 101742320 3946 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33581 101742322 3949 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33582 101742319 3954 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33583 101742323 3957 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33584 101742318 3962 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33585 101742324 3965 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33586 101742317 3970 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33587 101742325 3973 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33588 101742326 3981 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33589 101742327 3989 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33590 101742328 3997 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33591 101742329 4005 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33592 101742330 4013 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33593 101742331 4021 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33594 101742316 4024 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33595 101742332 4029 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33596 101742315 4032 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33597 101742333 4037 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33598 101742314 4040 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33599 101742334 4045 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33600 101742313 4048 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33601 101742335 4053 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33602 101742312 4056 COAST OAK CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33603 101724143 0 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33604 101776262 16574 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33605 101776261 16580 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33606 101776239 16585 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33607 101776260 16586 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 659 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 729 of 1130



33608 101776259 16592 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33609 101776240 16593 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33610 101776258 16598 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33611 101776241 16601 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33612 101776257 16604 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33613 101776242 16609 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33614 101776256 16610 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33615 101776255 16616 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33616 101776243 16617 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33617 101776254 16622 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33618 101776244 16625 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33619 101776253 16628 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33620 101776245 16633 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33621 101776252 16634 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33622 101776251 16640 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33623 101776246 16641 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33624 101776250 16646 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33625 101776247 16649 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33626 101776249 16652 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33627 101776248 16657 COBALT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33628 101763220 16434 COLEBRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33629 101763221 16437 COLEBRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33630 101763219 16442 COLEBRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33631 101763222 16445 COLEBRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33632 101763218 16450 COLEBRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33633 101763223 16453 COLEBRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33634 101763217 16458 COLEBRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33635 101763224 16461 COLEBRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33636 101763216 16466 COLEBRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33637 101763225 16469 COLEBRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33638 101798330 0 COLLINAS POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33639 101798338 0 COLLINAS POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33640 101798332 2444 COLLINAS POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33641 101798316 2449 COLLINAS POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33642 101798331 2460 COLLINAS POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33643 101798317 2465 COLLINAS POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33644 101798318 2481 COLLINAS POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33645 101798329 2492 COLLINAS POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33646 101798319 2497 COLLINAS POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33647 101798328 2508 COLLINAS POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33648 101798320 2513 COLLINAS POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33649 101798321 2529 COLLINAS POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33650 101798327 2536 COLLINAS POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33651 101798326 2540 COLLINAS POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33652 101798325 2556 COLLINAS POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33653 101798322 2561 COLLINAS POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33654 101798324 2572 COLLINAS POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33655 101798323 2577 COLLINAS POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33656 103326234 17656 COLONIAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33657 103326228 17657 COLONIAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33658 103326233 17662 COLONIAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 660 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 730 of 1130



33659 103326229 17663 COLONIAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33660 103326232 17674 COLONIAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33661 103326231 17686 COLONIAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33662 103326230 17687 COLONIAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33663 105733348 17875 CONCORDIA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33664 105733349 17875 CONCORDIA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33665 105733350 17875 CONCORDIA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33666 105733351 17875 CONCORDIA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33667 105733352 17875 CONCORDIA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33668 105733353 17875 CONCORDIA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33669 105733354 17875 CONCORDIA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33670 103310104 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33671 103315103 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33672 103315104 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33673 103315115 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33674 103315116 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33675 103315117 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33676 103315119 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33677 103315120 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33678 103315121 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33679 103315122 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33680 103315123 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33681 103315124 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33682 103315125 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33683 103315126 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33684 103315127 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33685 103317102 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33686 103317104 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33687 103317114 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33688 103317115 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33689 103317116 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33690 103317120 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33691 103317123 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33692 103317126 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33693 103317129 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33694 103317132 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33695 103317135 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33696 103317138 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33697 103317141 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33698 105727102 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33699 105727106 0 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33700 103337116 18063 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33701 103337117 18070 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33702 103337115 18071 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33703 103337118 18076 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33704 103337114 18079 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33705 103337119 18082 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33706 103337113 18087 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33707 103337120 18088 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33708 103337121 18094 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33709 103337112 18095 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 661 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 731 of 1130



33710 103337122 18100 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33711 103337111 18103 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33712 103337123 18106 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33713 103337110 18111 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33714 103337124 18112 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33715 103337125 18118 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33716 103337109 18119 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33717 103337126 18124 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33718 103337108 18127 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33719 103337127 18130 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33720 103337128 18136 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33721 103337129 18142 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33722 103337130 18148 CONESTOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33723 101776263 4880 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33724 101776264 4886 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33725 101776265 4892 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33726 101776238 4893 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33727 101776237 4901 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33728 101776236 4909 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33729 101776235 4917 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33730 101776269 4922 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33731 101776234 4925 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33732 101776270 4928 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33733 101776233 4933 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33734 101776271 4934 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33735 101776272 4940 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33736 101776232 4941 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33737 101776273 4946 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33738 101776231 4949 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33739 101776274 4952 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33740 101776230 4957 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33741 101776275 4958 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33742 101776276 4964 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33743 101776277 4970 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33744 101776278 4976 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33745 101773226 4982 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33746 101773227 4988 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33747 101773228 4994 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33748 101773229 5000 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33749 101773230 5006 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33750 101773250 5009 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33751 101773231 5012 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33752 101773249 5017 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33753 101773232 5018 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33754 101773233 5024 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33755 101773248 5025 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33756 101773234 5030 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33757 101773247 5033 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33758 101773235 5036 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33759 101773246 5041 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33760 101773236 5042 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 662 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 732 of 1130



33761 101773237 5048 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33762 101773245 5049 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33763 101773244 5057 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33764 101773238 5058 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33765 101773239 5060 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33766 101773243 5065 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33767 101773240 5066 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33768 101773242 5073 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33769 101773241 5081 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33770 101772221 5139 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33771 101772222 5147 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33772 101772223 5155 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33773 101772224 5163 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33774 101772204 5164 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33775 101772225 5171 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33776 101772203 5174 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33777 101772226 5179 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33778 101772202 5184 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33779 101772227 5187 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33780 101772201 5194 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33781 101772228 5195 COPPER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33782 102350133 2472 COPPER SADDLE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33783 102350134 2480 COPPER SADDLE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33784 102350135 2488 COPPER SADDLE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33785 102350136 2496 COPPER SADDLE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33786 102572218 15010 CORALWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33787 102572219 15014 CORALWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33788 102572220 15018 CORALWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33789 102572221 15022 CORALWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33790 102572222 15026 CORALWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33791 102572223 15030 CORALWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33792 102572121 15031 CORALWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33793 102572224 15034 CORALWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33794 102572120 15035 CORALWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33795 102572225 15038 CORALWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33796 102572119 15039 CORALWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33797 102572118 15043 CORALWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33798 102572117 15047 CORALWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33799 102572116 15051 CORALWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33800 101741222 16221 CORDOVAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33801 101741221 16224 CORDOVAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33802 101741223 16233 CORDOVAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33803 101741220 16238 CORDOVAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33804 101741219 16242 CORDOVAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33805 101741224 16257 CORDOVAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33806 101741218 16266 CORDOVAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33807 101741225 16269 CORDOVAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33808 101741217 16274 CORDOVAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33809 101741226 16281 CORDOVAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33810 101741216 16284 CORDOVAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33811 101741227 16293 CORDOVAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 663 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 733 of 1130



33812 101741215 16296 CORDOVAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33813 102530305 14705 CORK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33814 102530304 14715 CORK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33815 102530303 14723 CORK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33816 102530201 14732 CORK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33817 102530302 14733 CORK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33818 102530202 14740 CORK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33819 102530301 14741 CORK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33820 102861126 0 CORNERSTONE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33821 102861127 0 CORNERSTONE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33822 102861143 0 CORNERSTONE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33823 102861106 15829 CORNERSTONE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33824 102861105 15837 CORNERSTONE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33825 102861104 15845 CORNERSTONE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33826 102861103 15853 CORNERSTONE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33827 102861102 15861 CORNERSTONE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33828 102861101 15869 CORNERSTONE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33829 102752164 5760 CORNISH HEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33830 102752163 5763 CORNISH HEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33831 102752165 5768 CORNISH HEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33832 102752166 5776 CORNISH HEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33833 102752137 5822 CORNISH HEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33834 102752132 5827 CORNISH HEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33835 102752136 5830 CORNISH HEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33836 102752133 5835 CORNISH HEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33837 102752135 5838 CORNISH HEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33838 102752134 5843 CORNISH HEATH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33839 103338159 0 COSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33840 103339168 5604 COSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33841 103339167 5614 COSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33842 103339166 5624 COSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33843 103339165 5634 COSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33844 103339162 17025 COSTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33845 100033140 14318 COTTAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33846 100033141 14319 COTTAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33847 100033139 14330 COTTAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33848 100033142 14331 COTTAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33849 100033138 14342 COTTAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33850 100033143 14343 COTTAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33851 100033137 14354 COTTAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33852 100033144 14355 COTTAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33853 102420183 14355 COTTAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33854 102420155 14361 COTTAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33855 102420177 14362 COTTAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33856 100033136 14366 COTTAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33857 100033145 14367 COTTAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33858 100033135 14378 COTTAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33859 100033146 14379 COTTAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33860 103224160 0 COTTONTAIL CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33861 103224137 3257 COTTONTAIL CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33862 103224142 3258 COTTONTAIL CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 664 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 734 of 1130



33863 103224138 3265 COTTONTAIL CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33864 103224141 3266 COTTONTAIL CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33865 103224139 3273 COTTONTAIL CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33866 103224161 3274 COTTONTAIL CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33867 102313133 0 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33868 102315145 2364 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33869 102324103 2373 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33870 102315147 2397 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33871 102315117 2470 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33872 102315157 2473 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33873 102315158 2479 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33874 102315114 2492 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33875 102315113 2498 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33876 102315112 2502 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33877 102325104 2503 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33878 102325103 2508 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33879 102325102 2512 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33880 102325101 2522 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33881 102325108 2525 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33882 102313124 2530 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33883 102313122 2540 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33884 102325112 2541 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33885 102325113 2549 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33886 102313127 2555 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33887 102313128 2563 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33888 102313118 2566 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33889 102313129 2569 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33890 102313117 2574 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33891 102313130 2577 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33892 102313116 2580 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33893 102313131 2585 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33894 102313115 2586 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33895 102313132 2591 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33896 102313114 2592 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33897 102313113 2598 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33898 102313112 2606 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33899 102313111 2612 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33900 102313110 2618 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33901 102313109 2624 COTTONWOOD TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33902 102324105 2356 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33903 102324104 2367 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33904 102324102 2385 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33905 102315146 2391 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33906 102315148 2405 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33907 102315149 2411 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33908 102315150 2427 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33909 102315151 2435 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33910 102315152 2441 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33911 102315121 2442 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33912 102315120 2448 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33913 102315153 2449 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 665 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 735 of 1130



33914 102315154 2453 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33915 102315119 2456 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33916 102315155 2461 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33917 102315118 2464 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33918 102315156 2467 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33919 102315116 2476 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33920 102315115 2484 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33921 102315159 2485 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33922 102315160 2491 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33923 102315161 2497 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33924 102325105 2507 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33925 102325106 2515 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33926 102325107 2521 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33927 102325109 2529 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33928 102325110 2533 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33929 102313123 2534 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33930 102325111 2537 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33931 102313121 2548 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33932 102313120 2552 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33933 102313119 2558 COTTONWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33934 102805605 0 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33935 102556104 15303 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33936 102810211 15360 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33937 102810212 15368 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33938 102810213 15376 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33939 102810214 15384 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33940 102810215 15392 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33941 102810216 15400 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33942 102810225 15408 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33943 102810223 15416 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33944 102810301 15419 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33945 102808223 15436 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33946 102808309 15437 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33947 102808224 15442 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33948 102808308 15443 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33949 102808225 15450 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33950 102808307 15453 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33951 102808306 15455 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33952 102808226 15456 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33953 102808305 15457 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33954 102808227 15460 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33955 102808228 15466 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33956 102808304 15467 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33957 102808229 15472 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33958 102808303 15477 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33959 102808230 15478 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33960 102808315 15481 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33961 102808231 15482 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33962 102808316 15485 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33963 102808232 15486 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33964 102808313 15493 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 666 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 736 of 1130



33965 102808233 15496 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33966 102808301 15499 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33967 102808234 15508 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33968 102808235 15516 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33969 102808236 15522 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33970 102808237 15528 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33971 102808245 15538 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33972 102808240 15552 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33973 102808241 15554 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33974 102808242 15556 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33975 102808243 15576 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33976 102808244 15582 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33977 102807217 15600 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33978 102807218 15606 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33979 102807219 15612 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33980 102807220 15620 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33981 102807221 15630 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33982 102807222 15634 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33983 102807223 15640 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33984 102807224 15650 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33985 102807225 15658 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33986 102807226 15664 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33987 102807227 15670 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33988 102807228 15680 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33989 102807229 15688 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33990 102807230 15700 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33991 102807201 15704 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33992 102807133 15708 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33993 102807135 15712 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33994 102807134 15714 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33995 102807331 15716 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33996 102807301 15720 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33997 102806231 15724 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33998 102806201 15725 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

33999 102806127 15736 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34000 102806126 15738 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34001 102805518 15740 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34002 102805623 15747 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34003 102805501 15748 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34004 102805622 15749 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34005 102805419 15750 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34006 102805617 15751 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34007 102805616 15753 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34008 102805615 15755 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34009 102805317 15756 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34010 102805101 15757 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34011 102805614 15757 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34012 102805613 15759 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34013 102805318 15760 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34014 102805612 15761 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34015 102805611 15763 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 667 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 737 of 1130



34016 102805301 15764 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34017 102805620 15765 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34018 102805610 15767 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34019 102805619 15769 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34020 102805218 15770 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34021 102805609 15771 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34022 102805201 15772 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34023 102805608 15773 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34024 102805618 15775 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34025 102805602 15777 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34026 102805606 15779 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34027 102805607 15781 COUNTRY CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34028 100046161 14822 COUNTRY CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34029 100046160 14830 COUNTRY CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34030 100046159 14838 COUNTRY CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34031 100046149 14839 COUNTRY CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34032 100046158 14846 COUNTRY CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34033 100046150 14847 COUNTRY CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34034 100046157 14854 COUNTRY CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34035 100046151 14855 COUNTRY CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34036 100046156 14862 COUNTRY CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34037 100046152 14863 COUNTRY CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34038 100046155 14870 COUNTRY CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34039 100046153 14871 COUNTRY CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34040 100046154 14878 COUNTRY CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34041 102430151 0 COUNTRY WALK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34042 102430112 14015 COUNTRY WALK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34043 102430113 14025 COUNTRY WALK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34044 102430114 14035 COUNTRY WALK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34045 102430115 14045 COUNTRY WALK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34046 102430133 14065 COUNTRY WALK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34047 102430134 14075 COUNTRY WALK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34048 102430154 14085 COUNTRY WALK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34049 103313114 0 COUNTY LINE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34050 105727101 0 COUNTY LINE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34051 102331169 3078 COVE LANDING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34052 102331168 3084 COVE LANDING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34053 102331167 3088 COVE LANDING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34054 102331162 3091 COVE LANDING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34055 102332111 3092 COVE LANDING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34056 102331163 3095 COVE LANDING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34057 102332110 3096 COVE LANDING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34058 102331164 3099 COVE LANDING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34059 102332109 3100 COVE LANDING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34060 102331165 3103 COVE LANDING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34061 102332108 3104 COVE LANDING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34062 102331166 3107 COVE LANDING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34063 102332105 3111 COVE LANDING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34064 102332106 3115 COVE LANDING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34065 102332107 3119 COVE LANDING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34066 103337131 6441 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 668 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 738 of 1130



34067 103337132 6449 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34068 103337133 6457 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34069 103329189 6460 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34070 103337107 6462 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34071 103337134 6465 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34072 103329188 6468 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34073 103337135 6473 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34074 103337106 6474 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34075 103329187 6476 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34076 103337136 6481 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34077 103329186 6484 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34078 103337105 6486 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34079 103337137 6489 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34080 103337138 6497 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34081 103337104 6498 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34082 103329150 6505 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34083 103329149 6517 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34084 103329148 6525 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34085 103329147 6531 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34086 103329146 6539 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34087 103329145 6545 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34088 103329144 6551 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34089 103329143 6557 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34090 103329142 6563 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34091 103329141 6569 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34092 103329140 6575 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34093 103329139 6581 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34094 103329138 6587 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34095 103329137 6593 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34096 103329136 6603 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34097 103329135 6611 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34098 103329108 6612 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34099 103329134 6619 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34100 103329109 6620 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34101 103329133 6625 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34102 103329110 6626 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34103 103329132 6631 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34104 103329111 6632 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34105 103329131 6637 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34106 103329112 6638 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34107 103329130 6643 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34108 103329129 6649 COYOTE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34109 103254101 14721 CRAGUN TR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34110 103254115 0 CRAGUN TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34111 103254103 14709 CRAGUN TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34112 103208114 14712 CRAGUN TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34113 103254102 14715 CRAGUN TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34114 103125206 0 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34115 103125231 0 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34116 103126184 0 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34117 103126192 0 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 669 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 739 of 1130



34118 103125309 2859 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34119 103125310 2865 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34120 103125311 2871 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34121 103125216 2901 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34122 103125217 2902 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34123 103125215 2905 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34124 103125218 2906 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34125 103125214 2909 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34126 103125219 2910 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34127 103125213 2913 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34128 103125220 2914 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34129 103125212 2917 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34130 103125221 2918 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34131 103125211 2921 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34132 103125222 2922 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34133 103125210 2925 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34134 103125235 2926 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34135 103125209 2929 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34136 103125233 2930 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34137 103125208 2933 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34138 103125207 2937 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34139 103126154 2941 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34140 103126153 2945 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34141 103126152 2949 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34142 103126151 2953 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34143 103126150 2957 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34144 103126149 2961 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34145 103126148 2965 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34146 103126147 2969 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34147 103126146 2973 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34148 103126161 2974 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34149 103126145 2977 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34150 103126162 2978 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34151 103126144 2981 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34152 103126163 2982 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34153 103126143 2985 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34154 103126164 2986 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34155 103126142 2989 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34156 103126165 2990 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34157 103126141 2993 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34158 103126166 2994 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34159 103126140 2997 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34160 103126167 2998 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34161 103126139 3003 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34162 103126138 3007 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34163 103126168 3008 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34164 103126137 3011 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34165 103126169 3012 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34166 103126136 3015 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34167 103126170 3016 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34168 103126135 3019 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 670 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 740 of 1130



34169 103126134 3023 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34170 103126133 3027 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34171 103126132 3031 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34172 103126131 3035 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34173 103126130 3039 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34174 103126129 3041 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34175 103126128 3047 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34176 103126127 3051 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34177 103126126 3055 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34178 103126109 3056 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34179 103126125 3059 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34180 103126110 3060 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34181 103126124 3063 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34182 103126111 3064 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34183 103126123 3067 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34184 103126122 3071 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34185 103126112 3072 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34186 103126121 3075 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34187 103126120 3079 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34188 103126119 3083 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34189 103126113 3084 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34190 103126118 3087 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34191 103126117 3091 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34192 103126116 3095 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34193 103126114 3096 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34194 103126115 3099 CRAPE MYRTLE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34195 102417131 0 CREEKSIDE RUN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34196 102444104 0 CREEKSIDE RUN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34197 102417128 2360 CREEKSIDE RUN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34198 102417129 2361 CREEKSIDE RUN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34199 102417127 2372 CREEKSIDE RUN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34200 102417130 2383 CREEKSIDE RUN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34201 102417126 2384 CREEKSIDE RUN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34202 102417125 2400 CREEKSIDE RUN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34203 102417115 2411 CREEKSIDE RUN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34204 102417124 2412 CREEKSIDE RUN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34205 102417123 2424 CREEKSIDE RUN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34206 102417116 2425 CREEKSIDE RUN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34207 102417122 2436 CREEKSIDE RUN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34208 102417117 2437 CREEKSIDE RUN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34209 102417121 2448 CREEKSIDE RUN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34210 102417118 2449 CREEKSIDE RUN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34211 102417120 2460 CREEKSIDE RUN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34212 102417119 2461 CREEKSIDE RUN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34213 102423119 2261 CREEKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34214 102423120 2265 CREEKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34215 102423122 2269 CREEKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34216 102423123 2273 CREEKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34217 102335101 0 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34218 102335102 13564 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34219 102335119 13567 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 671 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 741 of 1130



34220 102335103 13568 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34221 102335118 13571 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34222 102335104 13572 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34223 102335117 13575 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34224 102335105 13576 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34225 102335116 13579 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34226 102335106 13580 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34227 102335115 13583 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34228 102335107 13584 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34229 102335114 13587 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34230 102335181 13588 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34231 102335113 13591 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34232 102335182 13592 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34233 102335112 13595 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34234 102335183 13596 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34235 102335111 13599 CRESCENT HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34236 102403149 13842 CRESCENT RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34237 102403148 13843 CRESCENT RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34238 102403150 13850 CRESCENT RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34239 102403147 13851 CRESCENT RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34240 102403151 13858 CRESCENT RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34241 102403146 13859 CRESCENT RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34242 102403152 13866 CRESCENT RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34243 102403145 13867 CRESCENT RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34244 102403144 13875 CRESCENT RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34245 102403163 13891 CRESCENT RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34246 102502115 14514 CREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34247 102503115 14515 CREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34248 102503114 14527 CREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34249 102502116 14528 CREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34250 102502117 14544 CREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34251 102503113 14545 CREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34252 102502118 14562 CREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34253 102503112 14563 CREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34254 103323118 5904 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34255 103323119 5908 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34256 103323120 5912 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34257 103323121 5916 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34258 103323122 5920 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34259 103322210 5923 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34260 103322301 5924 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34261 103322302 5928 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34262 103322209 5931 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34263 103322303 5932 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34264 103322208 5935 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34265 103322304 5936 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34266 103322207 5939 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34267 103322305 5940 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34268 103322206 5943 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34269 103322306 5944 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34270 103322205 5947 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 672 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 742 of 1130



34271 103322307 5948 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34272 103322204 5951 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34273 103322308 5952 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34274 103322203 5955 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34275 103322309 5956 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34276 103322202 5959 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34277 103322310 5960 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34278 103322311 5964 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34279 103322312 5968 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34280 103322201 5971 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34281 103322313 5972 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34282 103322401 6014 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34283 103322402 6018 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34284 103322403 6022 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34285 103322404 6026 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34286 103322405 6030 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34287 103322406 6034 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34288 103322407 6038 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34289 103322408 6042 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34290 103322409 6046 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34291 103322410 6050 CRESTMONT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34292 101705468 16131 CROOKED CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34293 101705470 16139 CROOKED CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34294 101705404 16147 CROOKED CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34295 101705409 16150 CROOKED CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34296 101705408 16154 CROOKED CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34297 101705405 16155 CROOKED CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34298 101705407 16158 CROOKED CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34299 101705406 16159 CROOKED CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34300 103216131 2306 CRYSTAL PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34301 103216130 2308 CRYSTAL PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34302 103216129 2328 CRYSTAL PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34303 103216128 2330 CRYSTAL PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34304 103216127 2332 CRYSTAL PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34305 103216126 2336 CRYSTAL PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34306 103216114 2337 CRYSTAL PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34307 103216125 2356 CRYSTAL PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34308 103216124 2358 CRYSTAL PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34309 103216123 2360 CRYSTAL PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34310 103216122 14811 CRYSTAL VW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34311 103216112 14815 CRYSTAL VW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34312 103216111 14819 CRYSTAL VW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34313 103216110 14823 CRYSTAL VW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34314 103216115 14826 CRYSTAL VW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34315 103216109 14827 CRYSTAL VW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34316 103216116 14828 CRYSTAL VW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34317 103216117 14830 CRYSTAL VW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34318 103216137 14831 CRYSTAL VW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34319 103216118 14832 CRYSTAL VW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34320 103216136 14835 CRYSTAL VW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34321 103216119 14836 CRYSTAL VW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 673 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 743 of 1130



34322 103216135 14839 CRYSTAL VW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34323 103216134 14843 CRYSTAL VW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34324 103216143 14847 CRYSTAL VW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34325 103216142 14851 CRYSTAL VW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34326 103216141 14855 CRYSTAL VW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34327 103216140 14859 CRYSTAL VW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34328 103216113 2335 CRYSTAL POINT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34329 103216113 2335 CRYSTAL POINT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34330 101772230 0 CYAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34331 101772209 16431 CYAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34332 101772210 16438 CYAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34333 101772208 16441 CYAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34334 101772211 16442 CYAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34335 101772212 16446 CYAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34336 101772213 16450 CYAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34337 101772207 16451 CYAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34338 101772214 16454 CYAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34339 101772215 16458 CYAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34340 101772206 16461 CYAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34341 101773201 16462 CYAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34342 101773202 16466 CYAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34343 101773203 16470 CYAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34344 101772205 16471 CYAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34345 101773204 16474 CYAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34346 101773205 16478 CYAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34347 103014124 3970 CYPRESS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34348 103014150 3975 CYPRESS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34349 103014125 3980 CYPRESS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34350 103014149 3985 CYPRESS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34351 103014126 3990 CYPRESS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34352 103014148 3995 CYPRESS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34353 103014127 4000 CYPRESS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34354 103014147 4007 CYPRESS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34355 103014128 4014 CYPRESS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34356 103014146 4017 CYPRESS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34357 103014129 4026 CYPRESS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34358 103014145 4029 CYPRESS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34359 103014130 4034 CYPRESS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34360 103014144 4041 CYPRESS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34361 101706522 16142 CYPRESS POINT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34362 101706521 16150 CYPRESS POINT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34363 101706516 16155 CYPRESS POINT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34364 101706520 16158 CYPRESS POINT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34365 101706517 16163 CYPRESS POINT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34366 101706519 16166 CYPRESS POINT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34367 101706518 16174 CYPRESS POINT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34368 101796244 16210 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34369 101796204 16211 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34370 101796243 16216 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34371 101796205 16217 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34372 101796242 16222 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 674 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 744 of 1130



34373 101796206 16223 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34374 101796241 16228 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34375 101796207 16229 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34376 101796208 16235 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34377 101796240 16238 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34378 101796239 16240 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34379 101796238 16246 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34380 101796237 16260 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34381 101796216 16263 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34382 101796236 16264 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34383 101796217 16267 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34384 101796235 16268 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34385 101796218 16271 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34386 101796234 16272 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34387 101796219 16275 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34388 101796220 16279 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34389 101796221 16283 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34390 101796222 16287 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34391 101796231 16288 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34392 101796223 16291 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34393 101796230 16292 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34394 101796224 16295 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34395 101796229 16296 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34396 101796225 16299 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34397 101796228 16300 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34398 101796226 16303 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34399 101796227 16304 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34400 101769306 16308 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34401 101769307 16311 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34402 101769305 16312 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34403 101769308 16315 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34404 101769304 16316 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34405 101769309 16319 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34406 101769303 16320 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34407 101769310 16323 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34408 101769302 16324 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34409 101769311 16327 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34410 101769301 16328 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34411 101769312 16331 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34412 101769313 16335 DA VINCI DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34413 102505217 0 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34414 102504213 3612 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34415 102504212 3624 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34416 102504211 3636 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34417 102504210 3648 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34418 102504209 3656 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34419 102504266 3664 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34420 102504267 3724 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34421 102504268 3742 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34422 102504269 3766 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34423 102504270 3778 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 675 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 745 of 1130



34424 102504271 3782 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34425 102504272 3786 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34426 102505238 3787 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34427 102504273 3790 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34428 102504274 3796 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34429 102505237 3815 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34430 102504278 3820 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34431 102506205 3830 DAISY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34432 102856145 0 DANBURY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34433 102855131 0 DANBURY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34434 102855128 15704 DANBURY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34435 102855127 15712 DANBURY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34436 102855126 15720 DANBURY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34437 102855125 15728 DANBURY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34438 102855124 15736 DANBURY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34439 102855123 15744 DANBURY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34440 102855122 15752 DANBURY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34441 102855121 15760 DANBURY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34442 102856101 15776 DANBURY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34443 102856102 15784 DANBURY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34444 102856103 15792 DANBURY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34445 103325172 17613 DANDELION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34446 103325171 17619 DANDELION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34447 103325173 17624 DANDELION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34448 103325170 17625 DANDELION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34449 103325174 17630 DANDELION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34450 103325169 17631 DANDELION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34451 103325175 17636 DANDELION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34452 103325168 17637 DANDELION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34453 103325176 17642 DANDELION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34454 103325167 17643 DANDELION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34455 103325177 17648 DANDELION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34456 103325166 17649 DANDELION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34457 103325178 17654 DANDELION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34458 103325165 17655 DANDELION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34459 103325179 17660 DANDELION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34460 102857133 5568 DANVILLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34461 102857121 5603 DANVILLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34462 102857122 5611 DANVILLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34463 102857123 5619 DANVILLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34464 102857124 5627 DANVILLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34465 102857125 5635 DANVILLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34466 102857137 5636 DANVILLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34467 102857126 5643 DANVILLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34468 102857136 5644 DANVILLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34469 102857127 5651 DANVILLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34470 102857135 5652 DANVILLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34471 102857128 5659 DANVILLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34472 102857134 5660 DANVILLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34473 102857129 5667 DANVILLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34474 102857130 5675 DANVILLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 676 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 746 of 1130



34475 102857132 5676 DANVILLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34476 102857131 5683 DANVILLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34477 102857172 0 DANVILLE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34478 103234142 3025 DAYBREAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34479 103234143 3032 DAYBREAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34480 103234141 3037 DAYBREAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34481 103231146 3044 DAYBREAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34482 103234140 3049 DAYBREAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34483 103231147 3056 DAYBREAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34484 103231145 3061 DAYBREAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34485 103231148 3068 DAYBREAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34486 103231144 3073 DAYBREAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34487 103231149 3080 DAYBREAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34488 103231143 3085 DAYBREAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34489 103231150 3092 DAYBREAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34490 103231142 3097 DAYBREAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34491 101712352 16161 DEBORAH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34492 101712357 16164 DEBORAH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34493 101712353 16165 DEBORAH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34494 101712356 16168 DEBORAH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34495 101712354 16169 DEBORAH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34496 101712355 16172 DEBORAH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34497 103205153 14640 DEEP CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34498 103205142 14641 DEEP CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34499 103205152 14648 DEEP CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34500 103205143 14649 DEEP CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34501 103205151 14656 DEEP CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34502 103205144 14657 DEEP CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34503 103205150 14664 DEEP CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34504 103205145 14665 DEEP CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34505 103205149 14672 DEEP CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34506 103205146 14673 DEEP CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34507 103205148 14680 DEEP CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34508 103205147 14681 DEEP CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34509 102425125 0 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34510 102426104 1902 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34511 102426103 1903 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34512 102426105 1910 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34513 102426102 1911 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34514 102426106 1918 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34515 102426101 1919 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34516 102421130 1926 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34517 102421129 1927 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34518 102421131 1934 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34519 102421128 1935 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34520 102421132 1942 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34521 102421127 1943 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34522 102421133 1950 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34523 102421126 1951 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34524 102421134 1958 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34525 102421125 1959 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 677 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 747 of 1130



34526 102421135 1966 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34527 102421124 1967 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34528 102421136 1974 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34529 102421123 1975 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34530 102421137 1982 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34531 102421122 1983 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34532 102421138 1990 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34533 102421121 1991 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34534 102421139 1998 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34535 102421102 2004 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34536 102421120 2009 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34537 102421103 2016 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34538 102421119 2017 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34539 102421118 2025 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34540 102421104 2028 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34541 102421117 2033 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34542 102421105 2040 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34543 102421116 2041 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34544 102421115 2049 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34545 102421106 2052 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34546 102421114 2057 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34547 102421107 2064 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34548 102421113 2065 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34549 102421112 2073 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34550 102421108 2076 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34551 102421111 2081 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34552 102425123 2087 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34553 102421109 2088 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34554 102425122 2093 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34555 102421110 2096 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34556 102425121 2099 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34557 102425101 2104 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34558 102425102 2112 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34559 102425103 2120 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34560 102425104 2128 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34561 102425105 2136 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34562 102425106 2144 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34563 102425107 2152 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34564 102425126 2157 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34565 102425108 2160 DEER HAVEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34566 103135213 15805 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34567 103135212 15809 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34568 103135211 15813 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34569 103135240 15816 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34570 103135210 15817 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34571 103135239 15820 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34572 103135209 15821 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34573 103135238 15824 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34574 103135208 15825 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34575 103135237 15828 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34576 103135207 15829 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 678 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 748 of 1130



34577 103135236 15832 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34578 103135206 15833 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34579 103135235 15836 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34580 103135205 15837 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34581 103135234 15840 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34582 103135204 15841 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34583 103135233 15844 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34584 103135203 15845 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34585 103135232 15848 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34586 103135202 15849 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34587 103133263 15852 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34588 103135201 15853 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34589 103133262 15856 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34590 103133230 15857 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34591 103133261 15860 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34592 103133229 15861 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34593 103133260 15864 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34594 103133228 15865 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34595 103133259 15868 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34596 103133227 15869 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34597 103133258 15872 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34598 103133226 15873 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34599 103133257 15876 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34600 103133225 15877 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34601 103133224 15881 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34602 103133223 15885 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34603 103133222 15889 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34604 103133221 15893 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34605 103133220 15897 DEER TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34606 102431159 14101 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34607 102431160 14107 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34608 102431158 14108 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34609 102431161 14113 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34610 102431157 14114 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34611 102431162 14119 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34612 102431156 14120 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34613 102431163 14125 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34614 102431155 14126 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34615 102431164 14131 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34616 102431154 14132 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34617 102431165 14137 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34618 102431153 14138 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34619 102431166 14143 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34620 102431152 14144 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34621 102431167 14149 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34622 102431151 14150 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34623 102431168 14155 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34624 102431150 14156 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34625 102431169 14161 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34626 102431149 14162 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34627 102431111 14167 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 679 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 749 of 1130



34628 102431112 14168 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34629 102431110 14173 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34630 102431113 14174 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34631 102431109 14179 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34632 102431114 14180 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34633 102431108 14185 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34634 102431115 14186 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34635 102428149 14191 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34636 102431116 14192 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34637 102428148 14197 DEERBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34638 103220111 3018 DEERFIELD PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34639 103220110 3024 DEERFIELD PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34640 103220109 3030 DEERFIELD PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34641 103220108 3036 DEERFIELD PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34642 103220107 3042 DEERFIELD PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34643 103220106 3048 DEERFIELD PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34644 102804411 15640 DEL MONTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34645 102806111 15667 DEL MONTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34646 102806110 15675 DEL MONTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34647 102805511 15678 DEL MONTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34648 102806109 15685 DEL MONTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34649 102805512 15686 DEL MONTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34650 102806108 15693 DEL MONTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34651 102805513 15694 DEL MONTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34652 102806107 15700 DEL MONTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34653 102805514 15706 DEL MONTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34654 102806106 15709 DEL MONTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34655 102805515 15714 DEL MONTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34656 102806128 15717 DEL MONTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34657 102806103 15729 DEL MONTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34658 102806102 15731 DEL MONTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34659 102805520 15732 DEL MONTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34660 102803111 15502 DEL NORTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34661 102803402 15545 DEL NORTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34662 102803401 15553 DEL NORTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34663 102803214 15554 DEL NORTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34664 102803215 15554 DEL NORTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34665 102803216 15566 DEL NORTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34666 103214245 0 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34667 103214246 0 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34668 103214247 0 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34669 103259106 0 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34670 103259107 0 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34671 103214217 2757 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34672 103214219 2763 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34673 103214224 2769 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34674 103214234 2774 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34675 103214225 2775 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34676 103214227 2780 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34677 103214226 2781 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34678 103259135 2786 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 680 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 750 of 1130



34679 103214235 2787 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34680 103259134 2792 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34681 103214242 2793 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34682 103259117 2799 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34683 103259127 2804 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34684 103259118 2805 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34685 103259125 2811 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34686 103259126 2817 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34687 103259137 14730 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34688 103259138 14740 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34689 103214273 14741 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34690 103259139 14750 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34691 103214272 14751 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34692 103214271 14761 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34693 103214270 14771 DEL SOL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34694 103002123 3326 DELANCEY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34695 103002122 3337 DELANCEY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34696 103002124 3352 DELANCEY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34697 103002121 3357 DELANCEY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34698 103002125 3362 DELANCEY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34699 103002126 3372 DELANCEY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34700 103002127 3382 DELANCEY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34701 101763286 16450 DENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34702 101764419 16451 DENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34703 101763285 16458 DENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34704 101764420 16459 DENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34705 101763284 16466 DENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34706 101764421 16467 DENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34707 101763283 16474 DENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34708 101763287 16475 DENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34709 101763282 16482 DENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34710 101763288 16483 DENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34711 103019115 15658 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34712 103019114 15668 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34713 103020138 15673 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34714 103019113 15676 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34715 103020139 15683 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34716 103019112 15686 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34717 103020140 15693 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34718 103019111 15696 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34719 103028103 15704 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34720 103030140 15705 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34721 103030141 15713 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34722 103030142 15725 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34723 103028111 15726 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34724 103028110 15764 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34725 103030143 15765 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34726 103028109 15774 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34727 103030144 15775 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34728 103028108 15784 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34729 103028107 15794 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 681 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 751 of 1130



34730 103028106 15798 DEODAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34731 102804204 4129 DESCANO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34732 102809303 0 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34733 102809305 0 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34734 102809306 0 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34735 102804225 4107 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34736 102804122 4108 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34737 102804121 4114 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34738 102804203 4121 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34739 102804120 4124 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34740 102804119 4132 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34741 102804205 4137 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34742 102804118 4138 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34743 102804117 4144 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34744 102804206 4145 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34745 102804207 4153 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34746 102804116 4154 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34747 102804208 4161 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34748 102804115 4162 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34749 102804209 4165 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34750 102804114 4170 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34751 102804210 4175 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34752 102804113 4176 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34753 102804112 4182 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34754 102804211 4183 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34755 102804328 4200 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34756 102804401 4201 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34757 102804402 4205 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34758 102804403 4211 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34759 102804327 4214 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34760 102804404 4219 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34761 102804326 4220 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34762 102804405 4227 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34763 102804325 4228 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34764 102804324 4230 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34765 102804406 4235 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34766 102804407 4239 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34767 102804323 4242 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34768 102804408 4247 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34769 102804322 4250 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34770 102804409 4255 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34771 102804320 4256 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34772 102804321 4258 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34773 102804410 4259 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34774 102804329 4266 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34775 102809301 4275 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34776 102804330 4278 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34777 102809302 4281 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34778 102804331 4288 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34779 102804316 4290 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34780 102809304 4293 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 682 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 752 of 1130



34781 102809307 4307 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34782 102809308 4311 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34783 102809309 4313 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34784 102809310 4319 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34785 102809311 4325 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34786 102809312 4327 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34787 102809313 4331 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34788 102809201 4333 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34789 102809202 4335 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34790 102809218 4339 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34791 102809217 4343 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34792 102809205 4347 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34793 102809219 4351 DESCANSO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34794 103207127 2278 DESPERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34795 103207137 2281 DESPERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34796 103207126 2284 DESPERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34797 103207138 2287 DESPERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34798 103207125 2290 DESPERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34799 103207139 2293 DESPERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34800 103207124 2296 DESPERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34801 103207140 2299 DESPERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34802 103210103 2305 DESPERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34803 103210104 2313 DESPERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34804 103210105 2321 DESPERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34805 103210106 2329 DESPERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34806 102351115 2422 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34807 102351116 2428 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34808 102351117 2434 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34809 102351114 2437 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34810 102351113 2449 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34811 102351112 2461 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34812 102351111 2473 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34813 102351110 2485 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34814 102351109 2497 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34815 102351108 2513 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34816 102351107 2525 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34817 102351106 2537 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34818 102351105 2549 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34819 102351104 2561 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34820 102351103 2573 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34821 102351151 2576 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34822 102351150 2582 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34823 102351102 2585 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34824 102351149 2588 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34825 102351101 2597 DIAMOND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34826 100041125 0 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34827 100041177 0 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34828 100041178 0 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34829 100041181 0 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34830 100041182 0 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34831 100042141 1600 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 683 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 753 of 1130



34832 100042142 1618 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34833 100042143 1620 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34834 100042144 1630 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34835 100042145 1640 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34836 100042146 1650 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34837 100042147 1660 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34838 100041167 1670 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34839 100041168 1680 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34840 100041169 1690 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34841 100041160 1691 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34842 100041159 1699 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34843 100041158 1707 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34844 100041136 1710 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34845 100041157 1715 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34846 100041137 1718 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34847 100041156 1723 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34848 100041138 1726 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34849 100041155 1731 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34850 100041139 1734 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34851 100041154 1739 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34852 100041140 1742 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34853 100041153 1747 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34854 100041141 1750 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34855 100041142 1758 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34856 100041143 1766 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34857 100041144 1774 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34858 100041145 1782 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34859 100041146 1790 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34860 100041147 1798 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34861 100041148 1806 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34862 100041149 1816 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34863 100041150 1822 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34864 100041151 1830 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34865 100041152 1838 DIAMOND VALLEY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34866 103330331 6470 DICKENS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34867 103330332 6470 DICKENS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34868 103330333 6470 DICKENS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34869 103330334 6470 DICKENS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34870 103330335 6470 DICKENS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34871 103330319 6485 DICKENS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34872 103330320 6485 DICKENS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34873 103330321 6485 DICKENS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34874 103330322 6485 DICKENS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34875 103330323 6485 DICKENS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34876 103330325 6490 DICKENS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34877 103330326 6490 DICKENS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34878 103330327 6490 DICKENS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34879 103330328 6490 DICKENS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34880 103330329 6490 DICKENS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34881 103019144 15649 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34882 103011107 15650 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 684 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 754 of 1130



34883 103019145 15657 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34884 103011106 15658 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34885 103011105 15666 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34886 103019146 15667 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34887 103011104 15676 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34888 103019147 15677 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34889 103011103 15688 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34890 103019148 15689 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34891 103011102 15698 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34892 103011101 15708 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34893 103028140 15709 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34894 103028179 15713 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34895 103011114 15714 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34896 103028178 15725 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34897 103011115 15726 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34898 103011116 15732 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34899 103011113 15733 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34900 103011112 15739 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34901 103011117 15740 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34902 103011111 15747 DIMITY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34903 102573107 15011 DOGWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34904 102573106 15015 DOGWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34905 102573105 15019 DOGWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34906 102573104 15023 DOGWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34907 102573103 15027 DOGWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34908 102572127 15030 DOGWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34909 102573102 15031 DOGWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34910 102572128 15034 DOGWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34911 102573101 15035 DOGWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34912 102572129 15038 DOGWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34913 102574104 15039 DOGWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34914 102572130 15042 DOGWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34915 102574103 15043 DOGWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34916 102572131 15046 DOGWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34917 102574102 15047 DOGWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34918 102572132 15050 DOGWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34919 102574101 15051 DOGWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34920 103117153 0 DOLOMITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34921 103117154 0 DOLOMITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34922 103117137 15555 DOLOMITE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34923 103117136 15559 DOLOMITE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34924 103117135 15563 DOLOMITE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34925 103117134 15567 DOLOMITE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34926 103117133 15577 DOLOMITE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34927 103117149 15578 DOLOMITE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34928 103117132 15583 DOLOMITE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34929 103117150 15584 DOLOMITE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34930 103117131 15591 DOLOMITE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34931 101798313 0 DOMANI TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34932 101798339 0 DOMANI TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34933 101798311 16277 DOMANI TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 685 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 755 of 1130



34934 101798310 16280 DOMANI TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34935 101798312 16293 DOMANI TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34936 101798309 16296 DOMANI TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34937 101798308 16312 DOMANI TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34938 101798314 16325 DOMANI TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34939 101798307 16328 DOMANI TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34940 101798341 16348 DOMANI TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34941 101798304 16405 DOMANI TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34942 101798305 16421 DOMANI TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34943 101705428 16136 DORAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34944 101705427 16144 DORAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34945 101705421 16149 DORAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34946 101705426 16152 DORAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34947 101705422 16157 DORAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34948 101705425 16160 DORAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34949 101705423 16165 DORAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34950 101705424 16168 DORAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34951 102753145 0 DOVERTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34952 102754112 0 DOVERTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34953 102754110 5721 DOVERTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34954 102753132 5724 DOVERTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34955 102754109 5729 DOVERTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34956 102753133 5732 DOVERTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34957 102754108 5737 DOVERTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34958 102753134 5740 DOVERTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34959 102754107 5745 DOVERTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34960 102753135 5748 DOVERTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34961 102754106 5753 DOVERTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34962 102753136 5756 DOVERTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34963 102753139 5761 DOVERTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34964 102753137 5764 DOVERTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34965 102753138 5769 DOVERTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34966 103133203 3215 DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34967 103133204 3219 DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34968 103133206 3227 DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34969 103133213 3255 DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34970 103133214 3259 DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34971 102530405 3574 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34972 102530605 3581 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34973 102530404 3584 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34974 102530606 3591 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34975 102530403 3598 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34976 102530607 3601 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34977 102530402 3602 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34978 102530401 3610 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34979 102529307 3648 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34980 102529306 3656 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34981 102529305 3666 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34982 102529609 3667 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34983 102529304 3676 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34984 102529610 3677 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 686 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 756 of 1130



34985 102529303 3684 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34986 102529611 3685 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34987 102529302 3694 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34988 102529612 3695 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34989 102529301 3702 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34990 102529613 3703 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34991 102528109 3710 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34992 102528201 3711 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34993 102528108 3720 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34994 102528202 3721 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34995 102528203 3731 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34996 102526166 3922 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34997 102526165 3928 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34998 102526142 3937 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

34999 102526164 3938 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35000 102526143 3947 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35001 102526163 3948 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35002 102526144 3957 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35003 102526162 3958 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35004 102526145 3967 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35005 102526161 3968 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35006 102526160 3978 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35007 102526159 3980 DRIFTWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35008 103005119 3461 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35009 103005118 3471 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35010 103005117 3481 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35011 103005129 15468 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35012 103005130 15474 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35013 103009101 15480 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35014 103009164 15485 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35015 103009102 15486 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35016 103009103 15492 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35017 103009163 15497 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35018 103009104 15510 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35019 103009162 15511 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35020 103009105 15516 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35021 103009106 15522 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35022 103009117 15523 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35023 103009107 15528 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35024 103009116 15529 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35025 103009108 15534 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35026 103009115 15535 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35027 103009109 15540 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35028 103009114 15541 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35029 103009110 15546 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35030 103009113 15547 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35031 103009111 15552 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35032 103009112 15558 DUKE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35033 101781675 0 DUSTIN WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35034 101781646 16651 DUSTIN WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35035 101781647 16659 DUSTIN WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 687 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 757 of 1130



35036 101781648 16667 DUSTIN WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35037 101781649 16675 DUSTIN WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35038 101781650 16683 DUSTIN WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35039 101781651 16691 DUSTIN WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35040 101781652 16699 DUSTIN WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35041 102532122 3354 DYNELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35042 102532121 3359 DYNELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35043 102532123 3366 DYNELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35044 102532120 3371 DYNELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35045 102532124 3378 DYNELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35046 102532119 3383 DYNELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35047 102532125 3390 DYNELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35048 102532118 3395 DYNELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35049 102531152 3402 DYNELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35050 102531153 3403 DYNELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35051 102531151 3412 DYNELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35052 102531154 3413 DYNELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35053 102531150 3422 DYNELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35054 102531155 3423 DYNELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35055 102361125 0 EAGLE CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35056 102330130 13302 EAGLE CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35057 102330131 13306 EAGLE CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35058 102351142 13312 EAGLE CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35059 102351143 13318 EAGLE CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35060 102351144 13328 EAGLE CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35061 102351145 13330 EAGLE CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35062 102351146 13336 EAGLE CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35063 102351147 13342 EAGLE CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35064 102351148 13348 EAGLE CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35065 102340101 13435 EAGLE CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35066 102372151 13255 EAGLE RIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35067 102372150 13260 EAGLE RIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35068 102372152 13263 EAGLE RIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35069 102372149 13268 EAGLE RIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35070 102372153 13271 EAGLE RIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35071 102372148 13276 EAGLE RIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35072 102372154 13279 EAGLE RIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35073 102372147 13284 EAGLE RIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35074 102372155 13287 EAGLE RIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35075 102372156 13295 EAGLE RIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35076 102372146 13292 EAGLERIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35077 102415335 0 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35078 102416275 0 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35079 102415305 2301 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35080 102415306 2303 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35081 102415328 2304 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35082 102415307 2307 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35083 102415308 2311 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35084 102415327 2312 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35085 102415309 2315 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35086 102415326 2320 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 688 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 758 of 1130



35087 102415310 2321 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35088 102415311 2327 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35089 102415325 2328 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35090 102415312 2335 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35091 102415324 2336 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35092 102415313 2343 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35093 102415323 2344 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35094 102415314 2351 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35095 102415322 2352 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35096 102415315 2359 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35097 102415321 2360 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35098 102415316 2367 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35099 102415320 2368 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35100 102415317 2375 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35101 102415318 2383 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35102 102415319 2391 EAGLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35103 100014314 0 EAST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35104 100014320 0 EAST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35105 100014326 0 EAST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35106 100014406 0 EAST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35107 100014408 0 EAST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35108 100014409 0 EAST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35109 100014413 0 EAST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35110 100014415 0 EAST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35111 100014418 0 EAST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35112 100014311 16899 EAST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35113 100014414 16911 EAST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35114 100014328 16920 EAST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35115 100014412 16921 EAST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35116 100014315 16942 EAST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35117 100014422 16979 EAST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35118 103334155 17360 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35119 103334156 17368 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35120 103335114 17373 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35121 103334157 17376 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35122 103335113 17383 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35123 103334158 17384 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35124 103334159 17392 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35125 103335112 17393 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35126 103335101 17400 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35127 103335111 17403 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35128 103335102 17408 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35129 103335110 17413 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35130 103335103 17416 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35131 103335109 17423 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35132 103335104 17424 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35133 103335105 17432 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35134 103335108 17433 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35135 103335106 17440 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35136 103335107 17443 EAST PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35137 103309128 0 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 689 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 759 of 1130



35138 103334179 0 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35139 103336122 17253 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35140 103336123 17259 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35141 103336144 17265 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35142 103336143 17268 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35143 103336145 17271 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35144 103336142 17274 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35145 103336146 17277 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35146 103336141 17280 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35147 103336147 17283 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35148 103336140 17286 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35149 103336148 17289 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35150 103336139 17292 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35151 103336149 17295 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35152 103336138 17298 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35153 103336150 17301 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35154 103334164 17304 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35155 103336151 17307 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35156 103334163 17310 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35157 103334165 17313 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35158 103334162 17316 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35159 103334166 17319 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35160 103334161 17322 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35161 103334167 17325 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35162 103334168 17331 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35163 103334169 17337 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35164 103334170 17343 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35165 103334171 17349 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35166 103334172 17355 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35167 103334174 17367 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35168 103334175 17373 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35169 103334176 17379 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35170 103334177 17385 EAST VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35171 100019126 0 EASTRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35172 100019122 16149 EASTRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35173 100019123 16157 EASTRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35174 100019127 16162 EASTRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35175 100019124 16165 EASTRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35176 100020111 16170 EASTRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35177 100019125 16173 EASTRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35178 100020112 16178 EASTRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35179 100035102 16181 EASTRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35180 100020113 16186 EASTRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35181 100035101 16194 EASTRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35182 101784433 0 EBONY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35183 101784434 0 EBONY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35184 101784435 0 EBONY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35185 100026101 15995 EIGER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35186 100027103 16005 EIGER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35187 100027104 16016 EIGER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35188 100027102 16025 EIGER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 690 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 760 of 1130



35189 101709440 16180 EL DORADO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35190 101709439 16190 EL DORADO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35191 101709438 16200 EL DORADO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35192 101709437 16210 EL DORADO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35193 101709436 16220 EL DORADO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35194 101709435 16230 EL DORADO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35195 101709434 16240 EL DORADO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35196 101709429 16241 EL DORADO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35197 101709433 16250 EL DORADO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35198 101709430 16251 EL DORADO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35199 101709432 16254 EL DORADO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35200 101709431 16255 EL DORADO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35201 102802226 0 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35202 102801201 4109 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35203 102801120 4110 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35204 102801202 4111 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35205 102801119 4120 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35206 102801203 4125 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35207 102801118 4130 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35208 102801204 4135 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35209 102801205 4145 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35210 102801117 4154 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35211 102801206 4157 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35212 102801116 4158 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35213 102801115 4162 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35214 102801207 4165 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35215 102801208 4169 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35216 102801114 4170 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35217 102801209 4171 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35218 102801113 4174 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35219 102801112 4180 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35220 102801210 4181 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35221 102801211 4189 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35222 102801111 4192 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35223 102801110 4198 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35224 102801404 4214 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35225 102801403 4222 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35226 102802202 4225 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35227 102802325 4226 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35228 102802324 4232 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35229 102802203 4235 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35230 102802204 4243 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35231 102802323 4244 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35232 102802205 4255 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35233 102802322 4258 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35234 102802206 4261 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35235 102802321 4266 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35236 102802207 4271 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35237 102802320 4276 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35238 102802208 4281 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35239 102802319 4286 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 691 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 761 of 1130



35240 102802209 4291 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35241 102802318 4294 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35242 102802210 4301 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35243 102802317 4304 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35244 102802228 4309 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35245 102802330 4312 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35246 102802333 4320 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35247 102802227 4329 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35248 102802332 4330 EL MOLINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35249 102812103 4711 EL MOLINO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35250 102812143 4712 EL MOLINO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35251 102812104 4717 EL MOLINO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35252 102812142 4718 EL MOLINO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35253 102812105 4723 EL MOLINO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35254 102812141 4724 EL MOLINO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35255 102812106 4729 EL MOLINO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35256 102812140 4730 EL MOLINO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35257 102812107 4735 EL MOLINO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35258 102812139 4736 EL MOLINO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35259 102812108 4741 EL MOLINO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35260 102812109 4747 EL MOLINO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35261 102812110 4753 EL MOLINO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35262 100027102 16025 ELGER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35263 101724105 0 ELINVAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35264 101724132 0 ELINVAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35265 101749280 0 ELINVAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35266 101710517 16694 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35267 101710518 16702 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35268 101710519 16710 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35269 101710520 16718 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35270 101710521 16726 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35271 101711301 16734 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35272 101711302 16742 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35273 101711303 16750 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35274 101711312 16753 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35275 101711304 16758 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35276 101711311 16761 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35277 101711305 16766 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35278 101711310 16769 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35279 101711306 16774 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35280 102751271 16777 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35281 101711307 16782 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35282 102751270 16785 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35283 101711308 16790 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35284 101711309 16798 ELK HORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35285 103224113 14717 ELKWOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35286 103224112 14724 ELKWOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35287 103224114 14725 ELKWOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35288 103224115 14733 ELKWOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35289 103224111 14734 ELKWOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35290 103224116 14741 ELKWOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 692 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 762 of 1130



35291 103224110 14742 ELKWOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35292 103224117 14749 ELKWOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35293 103224109 14750 ELKWOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35294 103224118 14757 ELKWOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35295 103224108 14758 ELKWOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35296 102866106 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35297 102866107 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35298 102866108 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35299 102866109 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35300 102866134 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35301 102866142 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35302 102866150 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35303 102866159 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35304 102866232 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35305 102866233 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35306 102866234 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35307 102866235 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35308 102866238 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35309 102866239 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35310 102866240 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35311 102866241 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35312 102866242 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35313 102866343 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35314 102866344 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35315 102866345 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35316 102866346 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35317 102866350 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35318 102866351 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35319 102866352 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35320 102866353 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35321 102866354 0 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35322 102866228 15800 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35323 102866310 15801 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35324 102866229 15802 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35325 102866311 15803 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35326 102866230 15804 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35327 102866312 15805 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35328 102866225 15806 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35329 102866313 15807 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35330 102866226 15808 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35331 102866314 15809 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35332 102866227 15810 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35333 102866315 15811 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35334 102866222 15812 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35335 102866316 15813 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35336 102866223 15814 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35337 102866317 15815 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35338 102866224 15816 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35339 102866318 15817 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35340 102866219 15818 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35341 102866319 15819 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 693 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 763 of 1130



35342 102866220 15820 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35343 102866320 15821 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35344 102866221 15822 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35345 102866321 15823 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35346 102866216 15824 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35347 102866322 15825 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35348 102866217 15826 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35349 102866323 15827 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35350 102866218 15828 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35351 102866324 15829 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35352 102866213 15830 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35353 102866325 15831 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35354 102866214 15832 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35355 102866326 15833 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35356 102866215 15834 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35357 102866327 15835 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35358 102866210 15836 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35359 102866328 15837 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35360 102866211 15838 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35361 102866329 15839 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35362 102866212 15840 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35363 102866330 15841 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35364 102866207 15842 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35365 102866331 15843 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35366 102866208 15844 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35367 102866332 15845 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35368 102866209 15846 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35369 102866333 15847 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35370 102866204 15848 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35371 102866334 15849 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35372 102866205 15850 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35373 102866335 15851 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35374 102866206 15852 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35375 102866336 15853 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35376 102866201 15854 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35377 102866337 15855 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35378 102866202 15856 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35379 102866338 15857 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35380 102866203 15858 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35381 102866119 15862 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35382 102866120 15864 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35383 102866121 15866 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35384 102866122 15868 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35385 102866123 15870 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35386 102866124 15872 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35387 102866125 15874 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35388 102866110 15876 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35389 102866111 15878 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35390 102866112 15880 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35391 102866113 15882 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35392 102866114 15884 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 694 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 764 of 1130



35393 102866115 15886 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35394 102866116 15888 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35395 102866127 15900 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35396 102866128 15902 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35397 102866129 15904 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35398 102866130 15906 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35399 102866131 15908 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35400 102866132 15910 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35401 102866133 15912 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35402 102866135 15914 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35403 102866136 15916 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35404 102866137 15918 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35405 102866138 15920 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35406 102866139 15922 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35407 102866140 15924 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35408 102866141 15926 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35409 102866143 15928 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35410 102866144 15930 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35411 102866145 15932 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35412 102866146 15934 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35413 102866147 15936 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35414 102866148 15938 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35415 102866149 15940 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35416 102866152 15942 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35417 102866153 15944 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35418 102866154 15946 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35419 102866155 15948 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35420 102866156 15950 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35421 102866157 15952 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35422 102866158 15954 ELLINGTON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35423 103016140 15406 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35424 103016141 15407 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35425 103016139 15410 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35426 103016142 15413 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35427 103016138 15418 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35428 103016143 15423 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35429 103016137 15428 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35430 103016144 15433 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35431 103016145 15443 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35432 103016162 15448 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35433 103016146 15453 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35434 103016161 15460 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35435 103016147 15463 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35436 103016160 15470 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35437 103016148 15473 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35438 103016159 15482 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35439 103016149 15483 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35440 103018101 15491 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35441 103018102 15497 ELM LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35442 103204130 14549 ELM HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35443 103204115 14552 ELM HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 695 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 765 of 1130



35444 103204129 14555 ELM HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35445 103204116 14558 ELM HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35446 103204128 14561 ELM HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35447 103204117 14564 ELM HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35448 103204127 14567 ELM HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35449 103204118 14570 ELM HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35450 103204126 14573 ELM HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35451 103204119 14576 ELM HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35452 103204125 14579 ELM HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35453 103204120 14582 ELM HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35454 103204124 14585 ELM HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35455 103204121 14588 ELM HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35456 103204123 14591 ELM HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35457 103204122 14594 ELM HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35458 102315136 12939 ELM TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35459 102315137 12942 ELM TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35460 102315138 12946 ELM TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35461 102315139 12954 ELM TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35462 102315135 12955 ELM TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35463 102315140 12962 ELM TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35464 102315134 12967 ELM TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35465 102315141 12968 ELM TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35466 102315133 12973 ELM TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35467 102315142 12974 ELM TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35468 102315143 12980 ELM TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35469 102315144 12986 ELM TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35470 100041130 0 ELM WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35471 102429128 0 ELM WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35472 102429118 14265 ELM WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35473 102429119 14273 ELM WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35474 102429117 14276 ELM WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35475 102429120 14281 ELM WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35476 102429116 14284 ELM WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35477 102429121 14289 ELM WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35478 102429115 14292 ELM WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35479 102429122 14297 ELM WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35480 102332101 13346 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35481 102332102 13350 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35482 102332121 13351 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35483 102332103 13354 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35484 102332120 13355 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35485 102332104 13358 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35486 102332119 13359 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35487 102331101 13362 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35488 102331102 13366 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35489 102331103 13370 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35490 102331104 13374 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35491 102331105 13378 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35492 102331106 13382 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35493 102331107 13386 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35494 102331108 13390 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 696 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 766 of 1130



35495 102332113 13391 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35496 102331109 13394 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35497 102332112 13395 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35498 102331110 13398 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35499 102331111 13402 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35500 102331112 13406 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35501 102331113 13410 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35502 102331114 13414 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35503 102331115 13418 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35504 102331116 13422 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35505 102331117 13426 EMERALD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35506 102401117 0 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35507 102402206 0 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35508 102402207 0 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35509 102402213 0 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35510 102417132 0 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35511 102401118 2527 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35512 102401123 2770 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35513 102401124 2780 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35514 102401121 2810 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35515 102401122 2820 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35516 102401142 2843 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35517 102401141 2845 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35518 102401125 2885 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35519 102401120 2888 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35520 102402108 2908 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35521 102402202 2927 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35522 102402201 2929 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35523 102402203 2931 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35524 102402204 2939 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35525 102402205 2943 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35526 102402209 2945 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35527 102402208 2951 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35528 102402109 2954 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35529 102402210 2991 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35530 102402105 3040 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35531 102402211 3141 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35532 102402106 3142 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35533 102402212 3217 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35534 102402215 3233 ENGLISH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35535 102504224 3609 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35536 102504233 3614 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35537 102504225 3617 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35538 102504232 3620 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35539 102504226 3631 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35540 102504231 3632 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35541 102504227 3643 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35542 102504230 3644 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35543 102504229 3652 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35544 102504228 3655 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35545 102504247 3667 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 697 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 767 of 1130



35546 102504234 3668 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35547 102504246 3721 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35548 102504235 3722 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35549 102504245 3739 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35550 102504236 3744 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35551 102504244 3755 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35552 102504237 3760 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35553 102504238 3772 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35554 102504243 3777 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35555 102504242 3781 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35556 102504275 3784 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35557 102504241 3785 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35558 102504276 3788 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35559 102504240 3793 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35560 102504239 3799 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35561 102504281 3817 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35562 102506202 3825 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35563 102506201 3826 ERMINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35564 100031109 0 ESQUILIME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35565 100031110 0 ESQUILIME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35566 100029108 15834 ESQUILIME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35567 100029107 15856 ESQUILIME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35568 100029110 15877 ESQUILIME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35569 100029106 15878 ESQUILIME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35570 100029111 15895 ESQUILIME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35571 100031105 15911 ESQUILIME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35572 100031111 15929 ESQUILIME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35573 100031102 15962 ESQUILIME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35574 100031101 15994 ESQUILIME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35575 100030107 16023 ESQUILIME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35576 100030108 16035 ESQUILIME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35577 100030109 16059 ESQUILIME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35578 100030101 16060 ESQUILIME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35579 100031108 16083 ESQUILIME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35580 100032101 15812 ESQUILME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35581 100028108 15823 ESQUILME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35582 100031104 15896 ESQUILME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35583 100031103 15930 ESQUILME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35584 100030106 16012 ESQUILME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35585 100030105 16024 ESQUILME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35586 100027107 16072 ESQUILME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35587 100027106 16084 ESQUILME DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35588 102814102 0 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35589 102813202 15466 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35590 102813326 15467 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35591 102813203 15470 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35592 102813325 15475 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35593 102813237 15482 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35594 102813238 15482 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35595 102813324 15485 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35596 102813205 15490 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 698 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 768 of 1130



35597 102813323 15493 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35598 102813233 15500 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35599 102813322 15501 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35600 102813329 15505 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35601 102813231 15506 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35602 102813330 15509 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35603 102813208 15512 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35604 102813331 15517 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35605 102813209 15518 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35606 102813210 15522 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35607 102813332 15525 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35608 102813211 15528 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35609 102813318 15531 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35610 102813317 15535 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35611 102813212 15538 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35612 102813316 15541 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35613 102813213 15544 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35614 102813315 15547 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35615 102813314 15553 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35616 102813234 15556 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35617 102814101 15568 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35618 102814227 15569 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35619 102814226 15573 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35620 102814136 15580 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35621 102814225 15593 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35622 102814105 15604 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35623 102814224 15605 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35624 102814131 15608 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35625 102814230 15609 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35626 102814108 15610 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35627 102814109 15618 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35628 102814221 15621 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35629 102814220 15625 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35630 102814110 15628 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35631 102814219 15635 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35632 102814132 15642 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35633 102814218 15645 ESTHER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35634 103307116 0 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35635 103340164 0 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35636 103340147 16953 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35637 103340146 16956 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35638 103340148 16961 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35639 103340145 16964 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35640 103340149 16969 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35641 103340144 16972 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35642 103340150 16977 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35643 103340143 16980 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35644 103340151 16985 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35645 103340142 16988 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35646 103340152 16993 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35647 103340141 16996 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 699 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 769 of 1130



35648 103340153 17001 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35649 103340140 17004 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35650 103340154 17009 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35651 103340139 17012 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35652 103340155 17017 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35653 103340138 17020 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35654 103340156 17025 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35655 103340137 17028 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35656 103340157 17033 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35657 103340136 17036 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35658 103340158 17041 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35659 103340135 17044 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35660 103340159 17049 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35661 103340134 17052 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35662 103340160 17057 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35663 103340133 17060 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35664 103340161 17065 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35665 103340132 17068 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35666 103340162 17073 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35667 103340131 17076 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35668 103340130 17084 ESTORIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35669 102814234 15564 ETHEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35670 102814233 15570 ETHEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35671 102814316 0 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35672 102814323 0 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35673 102814325 0 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35674 102813327 15446 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35675 102813419 15469 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35676 102813302 15470 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35677 102813418 15475 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35678 102813303 15476 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35679 102813304 15478 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35680 102813417 15481 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35681 102813416 15489 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35682 102813307 15494 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35683 102813415 15497 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35684 102813308 15500 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35685 102813414 15503 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35686 102813309 15508 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35687 102813413 15511 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35688 102813412 15519 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35689 102813310 15522 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35690 102813411 15525 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35691 102813311 15528 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35692 102813312 15534 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35693 102813313 15540 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35694 102813420 15543 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35695 102814201 15552 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35696 102814202 15554 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35697 102814324 15555 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35698 102814203 15558 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 700 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 770 of 1130



35699 102814322 15563 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35700 102814321 15569 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35701 102814204 15570 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35702 102814320 15575 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35703 102814205 15576 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35704 102814319 15583 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35705 102814232 15588 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35706 102814318 15593 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35707 102814228 15604 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35708 102814231 15608 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35709 102814317 15611 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35710 102814327 15611 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35711 102814229 15620 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35712 102814328 15625 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35713 102814329 15645 ETHEL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35714 100003130 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35715 100003135 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35716 100003136 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35717 100003139 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35718 100048127 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35719 102258201 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35720 102258202 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35721 102259102 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35722 102259103 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35723 102259104 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35724 102508201 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35725 102579117 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35726 102621101 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35727 102621185 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35728 102626140 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35729 102626141 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35730 102626142 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35731 102626143 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35732 102626144 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35733 102626145 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35734 102626146 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35735 102626150 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35736 102626154 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35737 102626155 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35738 102626156 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35739 102626160 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35740 102626161 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35741 102626162 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35742 102626163 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35743 102626164 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35744 102626178 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35745 102626183 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35746 102626189 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35747 102626211 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35748 102626212 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35749 102626223 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 701 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 771 of 1130



35750 102626224 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35751 102626230 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35752 102626236 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35753 102626268 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35754 102626305 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35755 102626310 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35756 102626315 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35757 102626329 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35758 102626330 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35759 102626339 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35760 102626340 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35761 102626341 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35762 102626411 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35763 102627106 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35764 102627164 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35765 102628107 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35766 102628165 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35767 102628173 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35768 102630103 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35769 103101165 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35770 103101166 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35771 103216106 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35772 103218178 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35773 103218180 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35774 103222104 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35775 103222105 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35776 103222106 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35777 103248126 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35778 103248128 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35779 103249110 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35780 103250127 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35781 103251103 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35782 103251106 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35783 103251107 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35784 103251108 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35785 103253103 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35786 103253104 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35787 103255120 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35788 103257145 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35789 103257146 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35790 103258169 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35791 103258170 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35792 103258171 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35793 103260137 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35794 103260138 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35795 103260141 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35796 105362158 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35797 105362160 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35798 105529188 0 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35799 102402222 3280 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35800 102233107 3332 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 702 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 772 of 1130



35801 102233108 3354 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35802 102233103 3425 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35803 102504277 3765 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35804 102504282 3797 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35805 102510110 4201 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35806 102511104 4331 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35807 102511106 4401 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35808 102511108 4451 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35809 102511107 4475 EUCALYPTUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35810 105726105 17954 EUCLID AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35811 102406124 14034 EVENING PRIMROSE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35812 102406123 14046 EVENING PRIMROSE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35813 102406119 14047 EVENING PRIMROSE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35814 102406122 14058 EVENING PRIMROSE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35815 102406120 14059 EVENING PRIMROSE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35816 102406121 14071 EVENING PRIMROSE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35817 102406138 0 EVENING PRIMROSE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35818 102406139 0 EVENING PRIMROSE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35819 102336127 13334 EVENING SONG PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35820 102336128 13337 EVENING SONG PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35821 102336126 13342 EVENING SONG PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35822 102336129 13345 EVENING SONG PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35823 102336125 13350 EVENING SONG PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35824 102336130 13353 EVENING SONG PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35825 102408224 13754 EVENING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35826 102408223 13762 EVENING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35827 102408222 13770 EVENING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35828 102408221 13778 EVENING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35829 102408220 13786 EVENING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35830 102408219 13788 EVENING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35831 102408218 13798 EVENING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35832 102409323 13811 EVENING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35833 102409322 13812 EVENING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35834 102409321 13818 EVENING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35835 102409324 13819 EVENING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35836 102409320 13826 EVENING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35837 102409325 13833 EVENING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35838 102409319 13834 EVENING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35839 102409326 13841 EVENING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35840 102415336 14108 EVENING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35841 102416229 14116 EVENING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35842 102416256 14117 EVENING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35843 102416228 14124 EVENING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35844 102416257 14125 EVENING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35845 102416227 14132 EVENING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35846 102416258 14133 EVENING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35847 102416226 14140 EVENING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35848 102416259 14141 EVENING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35849 102416225 14148 EVENING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35850 102416260 14149 EVENING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35851 102416224 14156 EVENING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 703 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 773 of 1130



35852 102416223 14162 EVENING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35853 102416222 14170 EVENING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35854 100029104 0 EVEREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35855 100028104 1024 EVEREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35856 100028102 1035 EVEREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35857 100028103 1041 EVEREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35858 100004107 0 EVEREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35859 100032109 0 EVEREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35860 100032105 837 EVEREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35861 100032106 838 EVEREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35862 100032104 875 EVEREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35863 100032107 876 EVEREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35864 100032103 881 EVEREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35865 100032102 895 EVEREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35866 100032108 920 EVEREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35867 100028112 939 EVEREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35868 100028110 975 EVEREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35869 102860122 0 FAIRFEILD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35870 102753251 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35871 102755144 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35872 102755166 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35873 102819105 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35874 102855130 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35875 102855149 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35876 102855181 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35877 102856140 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35878 102856155 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35879 102857163 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35880 102857164 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35881 102857165 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35882 102857166 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35883 102857174 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35884 102858112 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35885 102858142 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35886 102859139 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35887 102859140 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35888 102860123 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35889 102860172 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35890 102861125 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35891 102861161 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35892 102862150 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35893 102862151 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35894 102862156 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35895 102864111 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35896 102864149 0 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35897 102160107 15100 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35898 102156107 15101 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35899 102159109 15181 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35900 102161108 15221 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35901 102161107 15271 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35902 102819108 15291 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 704 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 774 of 1130



35903 102864123 15315 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35904 102864147 15320 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35905 102864148 15320 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35906 102864124 15325 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35907 102864141 15330 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35908 102864142 15330 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35909 102864143 15330 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35910 102864144 15330 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35911 102864145 15330 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35912 102864146 15330 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35913 102864125 15335 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35914 102864126 15345 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35915 102864135 15350 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35916 102864136 15350 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35917 102864137 15350 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35918 102864138 15350 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35919 102864139 15350 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35920 102864140 15350 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35921 102864127 15360 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35922 102864128 15360 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35923 102864129 15370 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35924 102864130 15370 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35925 102864131 15370 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35926 102864132 15370 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35927 102864133 15370 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35928 102864134 15370 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35929 102864102 15380 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35930 102864103 15390 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35931 102864115 15421 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35932 102864117 15433 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35933 102864121 15443 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35934 102820215 15450 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35935 102864114 15459 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35936 102864113 15463 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35937 102712119 16333 FAIRFIELD RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35938 102346116 0 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35939 102346110 2705 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35940 102346111 2706 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35941 102346112 2710 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35942 102346109 2711 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35943 102346113 2714 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35944 102346108 2717 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35945 102346114 2718 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35946 102346115 2722 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35947 102346107 2723 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35948 102346106 2729 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35949 102346117 2730 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35950 102346118 2734 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35951 102346105 2735 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35952 102346119 2738 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35953 102346104 2741 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 705 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 775 of 1130



35954 102346120 2742 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35955 102346121 2746 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35956 102346103 2747 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35957 102333102 2750 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35958 102346102 2753 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35959 102333103 2754 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35960 102333104 2758 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35961 102346168 2759 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35962 102333105 2762 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35963 102346169 2765 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35964 102333106 2766 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35965 102333107 2770 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35966 102346170 2771 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35967 102333108 2774 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35968 102333126 2777 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35969 102333109 2778 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35970 102333110 2782 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35971 102333127 2783 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35972 102333111 2786 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35973 102333128 2789 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35974 102333112 2790 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35975 102333113 2794 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35976 102333114 2798 FAIRLANE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35977 102811113 0 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35978 102811114 0 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35979 102811117 0 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35980 102811218 0 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35981 102811219 0 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35982 102817121 0 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35983 103101169 0 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35984 103101150 1850 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35985 102811116 4510 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35986 102811115 4516 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35987 102811111 4550 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35988 102811112 4550 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35989 102811220 4566 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35990 102811221 4566 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35991 102811222 4566 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35992 102811217 4586 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35993 102811216 4594 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35994 102811326 4608 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35995 102811325 4616 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35996 102811324 4620 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35997 102811323 4628 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35998 102811322 4636 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

35999 102811432 4658 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36000 102811431 4668 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36001 102811430 4672 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36002 102811453 4680 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36003 102813122 4712 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36004 102813118 4726 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 706 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 776 of 1130



36005 102813117 4734 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36006 102813201 4735 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36007 102813116 4740 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36008 102813115 4746 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36009 102813114 4752 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36010 102813113 4760 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36011 102813112 4764 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36012 102813111 4770 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36013 102813301 4775 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36014 102813110 4780 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36015 102813109 4782 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36016 102813108 4794 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36017 102813107 4800 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36018 102813106 4806 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36019 102813105 4814 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36020 102813104 4820 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36021 102813103 4826 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36022 102813102 4832 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36023 102813101 4838 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36024 102817122 4844 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36025 102817237 4855 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36026 102817120 4856 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36027 102817119 4860 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36028 102817118 4868 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36029 102817117 4874 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36030 102817201 4875 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36031 102817116 4880 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36032 102817115 4886 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36033 102817114 4892 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36034 102817113 4898 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36035 102817112 4904 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36036 102817111 4910 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36037 102817125 4922 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36038 102817301 4925 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36039 102817107 4928 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36040 102817106 4930 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36041 102817124 4936 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36042 102817123 4952 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36043 102817103 4954 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36044 102817418 4961 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36045 102817102 4964 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36046 102817401 4977 FAIRWAY BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36047 102401116 0 FALCON RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36048 102409360 0 FALCON RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36049 102442126 13933 FALCON RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36050 102442127 13941 FALCON RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36051 102442128 13949 FALCON RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36052 102442129 13957 FALCON RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36053 102442130 13965 FALCON RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36054 102413301 13973 FALCON RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36055 102413302 13981 FALCON RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 707 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 777 of 1130



36056 102413324 14012 FALCON RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36057 102413323 14020 FALCON RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36058 102413303 14021 FALCON RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36059 102413304 14029 FALCON RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36060 102413305 14037 FALCON RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36061 102413306 14045 FALCON RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36062 102413307 14053 FALCON RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36063 103125301 0 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36064 103125323 0 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36065 103125324 0 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36066 103123128 15572 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36067 103123127 15573 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36068 103123129 15578 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36069 103123126 15579 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36070 103123130 15584 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36071 103123125 15585 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36072 103123131 15590 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36073 103123124 15591 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36074 103123132 15596 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36075 103123123 15597 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36076 103123133 15618 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36077 103123122 15619 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36078 103123134 15624 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36079 103123121 15625 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36080 103123135 15630 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36081 103123120 15631 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36082 103123136 15636 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36083 103123119 15637 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36084 103123137 15642 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36085 103123118 15643 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36086 103123138 15648 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36087 103123117 15649 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36088 103125302 15660 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36089 103125317 15667 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36090 103125316 15673 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36091 103125315 15679 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36092 103125314 15685 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36093 103125313 15691 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36094 103125312 15697 FALLEN OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36095 102424315 0 FALLING LEAF DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36096 102424150 14404 FALLING LEAF DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36097 102424149 14412 FALLING LEAF DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36098 102424148 14420 FALLING LEAF DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36099 102424147 14428 FALLING LEAF DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36100 102424146 14436 FALLING LEAF DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36101 102424145 14448 FALLING LEAF DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36102 102424144 14452 FALLING LEAF DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36103 102424143 14460 FALLING LEAF DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36104 102424142 14468 FALLING LEAF DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36105 102424141 14476 FALLING LEAF DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36106 102424140 14484 FALLING LEAF DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 708 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 778 of 1130



36107 102424139 14492 FALLING LEAF DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36108 102434153 0 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36109 102435127 1515 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36110 102435128 1516 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36111 102435126 1525 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36112 102434106 1526 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36113 102435125 1535 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36114 102434107 1536 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36115 102435124 1545 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36116 102434108 1546 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36117 102434109 1556 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36118 102434110 1566 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36119 102434111 1576 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36120 102434112 1586 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36121 102434113 1596 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36122 102434114 1606 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36123 102434115 1616 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36124 102434116 1626 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36125 102434117 1636 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36126 102434118 1646 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36127 102434119 1656 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36128 102434120 1666 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36129 102434121 1676 FALLING STAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36130 102314110 12814 FALLVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36131 102314111 12826 FALLVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36132 102314121 12829 FALLVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36133 102314112 12840 FALLVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36134 102314120 12841 FALLVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36135 102314113 12852 FALLVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36136 102314119 12857 FALLVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36137 102314114 12862 FALLVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36138 102312113 12871 FALLVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36139 102314118 12871 FALLVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36140 102314115 12876 FALLVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36141 102314117 12879 FALLVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36142 102314116 12884 FALLVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36143 103339173 0 FATIMA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36144 102751141 0 FAWN LILY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36145 102751142 0 FAWN LILY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36146 102751112 16788 FAWN LILY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36147 102751113 16796 FAWN LILY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36148 102751114 16804 FAWN LILY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36149 103207222 14602 FAWN PATH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36150 103207202 14603 FAWN PATH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36151 103207221 14608 FAWN PATH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36152 103207203 14609 FAWN PATH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36153 103207220 14614 FAWN PATH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36154 103208209 14615 FAWN PATH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36155 103207219 14620 FAWN PATH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36156 103208210 14621 FAWN PATH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36157 103208211 14627 FAWN PATH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 709 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 779 of 1130



36158 103208212 14633 FAWN PATH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36159 103224125 14706 FAWNGLEN CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36160 103224126 14707 FAWNGLEN CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36161 103224124 14714 FAWNGLEN CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36162 103224127 14715 FAWNGLEN CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36163 103224128 14721 FAWNGLEN CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36164 103224123 14722 FAWNGLEN CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36165 103224129 14729 FAWNGLEN CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36166 103224122 14730 FAWNGLEN CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36167 103224130 14737 FAWNGLEN CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36168 100050232 0 FEATHER HOLLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36169 100012216 936 FEATHER HOLLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36170 100050227 941 FEATHER HOLLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36171 100012215 944 FEATHER HOLLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36172 100050228 951 FEATHER HOLLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36173 100012214 952 FEATHER HOLLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36174 100012213 960 FEATHER HOLLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36175 100050229 961 FEATHER HOLLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36176 100050230 966 FEATHER HOLLOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36177 103115141 0 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36178 103116111 15362 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36179 103116124 15365 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36180 103116112 15366 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36181 103116123 15367 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36182 103116122 15369 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36183 103116113 15370 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36184 103116121 15371 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36185 103116120 15373 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36186 103116114 15374 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36187 103116119 15375 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36188 103116115 15378 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36189 103116118 15381 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36190 103115101 15384 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36191 103115102 15390 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36192 103115137 15395 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36193 103115103 15396 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36194 103115136 15397 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36195 103115104 15398 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36196 103115135 15399 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36197 103115134 15401 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36198 103115133 15403 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36199 103115132 15405 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36200 103115131 15407 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36201 103115130 15409 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36202 103115120 15411 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36203 103115113 15412 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36204 103115119 15413 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36205 103115114 15414 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36206 103115118 15415 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36207 103116107 15416 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36208 103115117 15417 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 710 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 780 of 1130



36209 103115116 15419 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36210 103115115 15421 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36211 103116106 15423 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36212 103116105 15435 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36213 103116142 15436 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36214 103116104 15447 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36215 103116143 15448 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36216 103116103 15459 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36217 103116144 15460 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36218 103116102 15471 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36219 103116145 15472 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36220 103116101 15481 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36221 103116146 15484 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36222 103112109 15491 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36223 103116147 15494 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36224 103112108 15503 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36225 103112110 15510 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36226 103112107 15515 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36227 103112106 15525 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36228 103112105 15539 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36229 103112104 15551 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36230 103112115 15560 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36231 103112103 15563 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36232 103112116 15574 FELDSPAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36233 101714330 0 FERN LEAF ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36234 101781603 0 FERN LEAF ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36235 101781679 0 FERN LEAF ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36236 101781631 16712 FERN LEAF ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36237 101781632 16715 FERN LEAF ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36238 101781630 16720 FERN LEAF ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36239 101781633 16723 FERN LEAF ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36240 101781629 16728 FERN LEAF ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36241 101781634 16731 FERN LEAF ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36242 101781628 16736 FERN LEAF ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36243 101781627 16744 FERN LEAF ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36244 101781626 16752 FERN LEAF ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36245 102757136 5739 FERNWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36246 102757123 5740 FERNWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36247 102757135 5747 FERNWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36248 102757124 5748 FERNWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36249 102757134 5755 FERNWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36250 102757125 5756 FERNWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36251 102757133 5763 FERNWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36252 102757126 5764 FERNWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36253 102757132 5771 FERNWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36254 102757127 5772 FERNWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36255 102757131 5779 FERNWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36256 102757128 5780 FERNWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36257 102757130 5783 FERNWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36258 102757129 5784 FERNWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36259 103103103 15811 FETLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 711 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 781 of 1130



36260 103103102 15814 FETLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36261 103103101 15820 FETLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36262 103103104 15821 FETLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36263 103104109 15828 FETLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36264 103104110 15833 FETLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36265 103104108 15840 FETLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36266 103104111 15849 FETLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36267 103104107 15852 FETLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36268 103107101 15857 FETLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36269 103107102 15871 FETLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36270 103107103 15885 FETLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36271 103107104 15893 FETLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36272 103137262 0 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36273 103140144 15402 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36274 103140143 15406 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36275 103140142 15410 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36276 103140141 15414 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36277 103140140 15418 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36278 103140139 15422 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36279 103137206 15423 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36280 103140138 15426 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36281 103137207 15427 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36282 103140137 15430 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36283 103137208 15431 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36284 103140136 15434 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36285 103137209 15435 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36286 103140135 15438 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36287 103137210 15439 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36288 103140134 15442 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36289 103137211 15443 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36290 103137205 15446 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36291 103137212 15447 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36292 103137204 15450 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36293 103137213 15451 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36294 103137203 15454 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36295 103137202 15458 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36296 103137214 15459 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36297 103137201 15462 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36298 103137215 15463 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36299 103137255 15470 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36300 103137216 15471 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36301 103137254 15474 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36302 103137217 15475 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36303 103137253 15478 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36304 103137218 15479 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36305 103137252 15482 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36306 103137219 15483 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36307 103137251 15486 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36308 103137220 15487 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36309 103137250 15504 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36310 103137221 15505 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 712 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 782 of 1130



36311 103137249 15508 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36312 103137222 15509 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36313 103137248 15512 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36314 103137223 15513 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36315 103137247 15516 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36316 103137246 15520 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36317 103137224 15521 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36318 103137245 15524 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36319 103137244 15528 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36320 103137225 15529 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36321 103137243 15532 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36322 103137242 15536 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36323 103137226 15537 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36324 103137241 15540 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36325 103137240 15544 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36326 103137227 15545 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36327 103124122 15548 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36328 103124121 15552 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36329 103124101 15553 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36330 103124120 15556 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36331 103124102 15557 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36332 103124119 15560 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36333 103124103 15561 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36334 103124118 15564 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36335 103124104 15565 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36336 103124117 15568 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36337 103124116 15572 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36338 103124105 15573 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36339 103124115 15576 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36340 103124114 15580 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36341 103124106 15581 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36342 103124113 15584 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36343 103124112 15588 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36344 103124107 15589 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36345 103124111 15592 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36346 103124110 15596 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36347 103124109 15598 FICUS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36348 103223125 14665 FIELD FLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36349 103223135 14688 FIELD FLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36350 103223133 14704 FIELD FLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36351 103223139 14656 FIELDFLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36352 103223124 14657 FIELDFLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36353 103223138 14664 FIELDFLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36354 103223137 14672 FIELDFLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36355 103223126 14673 FIELDFLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36356 103223136 14680 FIELDFLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36357 103223127 14681 FIELDFLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36358 103223128 14689 FIELDFLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36359 103223134 14696 FIELDFLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36360 103223129 14697 FIELDFLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36361 103223130 14705 FIELDFLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 713 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 783 of 1130



36362 103223131 14711 FIELDFLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36363 103223132 14712 FIELDFLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36364 103224150 14720 FIELDFLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36365 103224146 14727 FIELDFLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36366 103224149 14728 FIELDFLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36367 103224147 14735 FIELDFLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36368 103224148 14736 FIELDFLOWER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36369 102560125 4070 FIR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36370 102560123 4071 FIR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36371 102560124 4080 FIR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36372 103033239 0 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36373 103033216 16114 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36374 103033217 16115 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36375 103033218 16119 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36376 103033215 16122 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36377 103033219 16123 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36378 103033220 16127 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36379 103033221 16131 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36380 103033214 16134 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36381 103033222 16135 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36382 103033223 16139 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36383 103033224 16143 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36384 103033233 16146 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36385 103033225 16147 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36386 103033232 16150 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36387 103034101 16151 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36388 103034133 16154 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36389 103034102 16155 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36390 103034132 16158 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36391 103034103 16159 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36392 103034131 16162 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36393 103034104 16163 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36394 103034130 16166 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36395 103034105 16167 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36396 103034129 16170 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36397 103034106 16171 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36398 103034128 16174 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36399 103034107 16175 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36400 103034127 16178 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36401 103034108 16179 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36402 103034109 16183 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36403 103034110 16187 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36404 103034111 16191 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36405 103034112 16195 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36406 103034113 16199 FIRESTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36407 101919110 0 FIRST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36408 103207214 14560 FLAGSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36409 103207215 14563 FLAGSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36410 103207213 14566 FLAGSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36411 103207216 14569 FLAGSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36412 103207212 14572 FLAGSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 714 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 784 of 1130



36413 103207217 14575 FLAGSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36414 103207211 14578 FLAGSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36415 103207218 14581 FLAGSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36416 103327291 0 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36417 103324219 6106 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36418 103324220 6112 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36419 103324221 6118 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36420 103324222 6124 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36421 103326237 6129 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36422 103326261 6130 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36423 103326236 6135 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36424 103326262 6136 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36425 103326235 6141 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36426 103326263 6142 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36427 103326264 6148 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36428 103326265 6154 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36429 103326227 6159 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36430 103326266 6160 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36431 103326226 6163 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36432 103326267 6164 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36433 103326225 6171 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36434 103326268 6172 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36435 103326224 6177 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36436 103326269 6178 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36437 103326270 6184 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36438 103326271 6190 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36439 103326272 6196 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36440 103326273 6214 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36441 103326212 6219 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36442 103326274 6220 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36443 103326211 6225 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36444 103326275 6226 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36445 103326210 6231 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36446 103326276 6232 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36447 103326209 6237 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36448 103326277 6238 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36449 103327104 6249 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36450 103326201 6250 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36451 103327103 6255 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36452 103326202 6256 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36453 103327102 6261 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36454 103326203 6262 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36455 103327101 6267 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36456 103326204 6268 FLEETWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36457 100008101 0 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36458 100008318 0 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36459 100008319 0 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36460 100008320 0 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36461 100008322 0 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36462 100008323 0 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36463 100008324 0 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 715 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 785 of 1130



36464 100050231 0 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36465 100050233 0 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36466 100050216 16565 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36467 100050217 16575 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36468 100050218 16585 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36469 100050219 16595 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36470 100050220 16605 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36471 100050225 16610 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36472 100050221 16615 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36473 100050222 16625 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36474 100050223 16635 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36475 100050224 16644 FLINT HOLLOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36476 102404109 13858 FONTAIN BLEAU LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36477 102404108 13850 FONTAINBLEAU LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36478 102404110 13866 FONTAINBLEAU LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36479 102404111 13874 FONTAINBLEAU LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36480 102404112 13882 FONTAINBLEAU LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36481 102404113 13890 FONTAINBLEAU LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36482 102404114 13898 FONTAINBLEAU LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36483 103223158 0 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36484 103221107 3102 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36485 103223166 3110 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36486 103223165 3118 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36487 103223164 3126 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36488 103223163 3134 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36489 103223162 3142 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36490 103223161 3150 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36491 103223160 3158 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36492 103223159 3166 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36493 103223157 3182 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36494 103223156 3190 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36495 103223155 3198 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36496 103223154 3206 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36497 103223153 3214 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36498 103223152 3222 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36499 103223151 3230 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36500 103223150 3238 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36501 103223149 3246 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36502 103223148 3254 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36503 103223147 3262 FOREST MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36504 100046118 14957 FOREST SPRING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36505 100046117 14958 FOREST SPRING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36506 100046119 14965 FOREST SPRING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36507 100046116 14966 FOREST SPRING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36508 100046120 14973 FOREST SPRING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36509 100046115 14974 FOREST SPRING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36510 100046121 14981 FOREST SPRING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36511 100046114 14982 FOREST SPRING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36512 102420174 0 FOUNDERS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36513 102441108 0 FOUNDERS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36514 102452105 0 FOUNDERS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 716 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 786 of 1130



36515 102404108 13850 FOUNTAIN BLEAU LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36516 102404136 0 FOUNTAINBLEAU LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36517 101729103 0 FOX RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36518 101751384 0 FOX HALL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36519 101751388 5152 FOX HALL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36520 101751387 5160 FOX HALL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36521 101751358 5168 FOX HALL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36522 101751357 5176 FOX HALL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36523 101751356 5184 FOX HALL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36524 101751355 5192 FOX HALL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36525 101751354 5200 FOX HALL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36526 101751386 0 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36527 101768304 0 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36528 101751301 16301 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36529 101751302 16309 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36530 101751303 16317 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36531 101751304 16325 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36532 101751305 16333 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36533 101751306 16341 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36534 101751307 16349 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36535 101751317 16354 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36536 101751308 16357 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36537 101751318 16362 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36538 101751309 16365 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36539 101751319 16370 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36540 101751310 16373 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36541 101751320 16378 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36542 101751311 16381 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36543 101751321 16386 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36544 101751312 16389 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36545 101751322 16394 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36546 101751313 16397 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36547 101751323 16402 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36548 101751314 16405 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36549 101751324 16410 FOX HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36550 101729103 0 FOX HUNT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36551 101729104 0 FOX HUNT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36552 101729102 16313 FOX HUNT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36553 101728303 16314 FOX HUNT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36554 101729101 16325 FOX HUNT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36555 101728304 16334 FOX HUNT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36556 101728302 16335 FOX HUNT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36557 101728305 16354 FOX HUNT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36558 101728301 16361 FOX HUNT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36559 101761431 4201 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36560 101761430 4202 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36561 101761432 4207 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36562 101761429 4208 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36563 101761433 4213 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36564 101761428 4214 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36565 101761434 4219 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 717 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 787 of 1130



36566 101761427 4220 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36567 101761435 4225 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36568 101761426 4226 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36569 101761436 4231 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36570 101761425 4232 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36571 101761437 4237 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36572 101761424 4238 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36573 101761438 4243 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36574 101761423 4244 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36575 101761439 4249 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36576 101761422 4250 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36577 101761440 4255 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36578 101761421 4256 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36579 101761441 4261 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36580 101761420 4262 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36581 101761442 4267 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36582 101761419 4268 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36583 101761443 4273 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36584 101761418 4274 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36585 101761444 4279 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36586 101761417 4280 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36587 101761445 4285 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36588 101761416 4286 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36589 101761457 4291 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36590 101761415 4292 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36591 101761414 4298 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36592 101761456 4299 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36593 101761448 4303 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36594 101761413 4306 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36595 101761449 4309 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36596 101761412 4310 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36597 101761450 4315 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36598 101761411 4316 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36599 101761451 4321 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36600 101761410 4322 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36601 101761452 4327 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36602 101761409 4328 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36603 101761453 4333 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36604 101761454 4339 FOX RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36605 102431134 1860 FOXGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36606 102432140 1863 FOXGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36607 102431133 1868 FOXGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36608 102432141 1871 FOXGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36609 102431132 1876 FOXGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36610 102432142 1879 FOXGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36611 102431131 1884 FOXGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36612 102432143 1887 FOXGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36613 102431130 1892 FOXGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36614 102431129 1895 FOXGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36615 102505261 0 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36616 102504201 14514 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 718 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 788 of 1130



36617 102504202 14526 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36618 102504203 14538 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36619 102504204 14548 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36620 102504205 14562 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36621 102504206 14574 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36622 102504207 14586 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36623 102504208 14598 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36624 102529103 14706 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36625 102529104 14716 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36626 102529105 14726 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36627 102529312 14735 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36628 102529106 14736 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36629 102529311 14743 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36630 102529310 14751 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36631 102529309 14759 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36632 102529401 14760 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36633 102529308 14769 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36634 102529402 14770 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36635 102529403 14780 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36636 102529404 14790 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36637 102529501 14810 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36638 102529608 14811 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36639 102529502 14820 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36640 102529607 14823 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36641 102529503 14828 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36642 102529606 14835 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36643 102529504 14838 FOXGLOVE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36644 101761455 0 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36645 101761408 4334 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36646 101761407 4340 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36647 101762416 4346 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36648 101762415 4352 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36649 101762445 4358 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36650 101762446 4364 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36651 101762412 4370 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36652 101762427 4405 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36653 101762442 4406 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36654 101762428 4411 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36655 101762441 4412 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36656 101762429 4417 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36657 101762440 4418 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36658 101762430 4423 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36659 101762439 4424 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36660 101762431 4429 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36661 101762438 4430 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36662 101762432 4435 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36663 101762437 4436 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36664 101762433 4441 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36665 101762436 4442 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36666 101762434 4447 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36667 101762435 4448 FOXRUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 719 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 789 of 1130



36668 103225172 14697 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36669 103225171 14705 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36670 103225150 14708 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36671 103225170 14713 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36672 103225151 14716 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36673 103225169 14721 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36674 103225152 14724 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36675 103225168 14729 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36676 103225153 14732 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36677 103225167 14737 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36678 103225154 14740 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36679 103225166 14745 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36680 103225155 14748 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36681 103225165 14753 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36682 103225156 14756 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36683 103225164 14761 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36684 103225157 14764 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36685 103225163 14769 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36686 103225158 14772 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36687 103225162 14777 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36688 103225161 14785 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36689 103225159 14788 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36690 103225160 14796 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36691 103258122 14825 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36692 103258121 14833 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36693 103258112 14836 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36694 103258120 14841 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36695 103258113 14844 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36696 103258119 14849 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36697 103258114 14852 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36698 103258118 14857 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36699 103258115 14860 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36700 103258117 14865 FOXWOOD RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36701 100009322 0 FRANCIS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36702 100009410 0 FRANCIS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36703 100009337 16737 FRANCIS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36704 100009323 16741 FRANCIS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36705 100009339 16742 FRANCIS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36706 100009324 16743 FRANCIS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36707 100009346 16744 FRANCIS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36708 100009413 16757 FRANCIS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36709 100009409 16769 FRANCIS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36710 100009408 16773 FRANCIS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36711 100009407 16779 FRANCIS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36712 102805212 0 FRESNO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36713 102805308 15681 FRESNO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36714 102805210 15682 FRESNO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36715 102805213 15686 FRESNO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36716 102805211 15688 FRESNO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36717 102805307 15689 FRESNO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36718 102805306 15695 FRESNO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 720 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 790 of 1130



36719 102805305 15705 FRESNO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36720 102805214 15706 FRESNO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36721 102805304 15713 FRESNO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36722 102805215 15714 FRESNO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36723 102805303 15721 FRESNO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36724 102805302 15727 FRESNO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36725 102805219 15728 FRESNO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36726 103229102 0 FROST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36727 103227102 3119 FROST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36728 103227101 3127 FROST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36729 103228137 3135 FROST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36730 103228136 3139 FROST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36731 103228135 3143 FROST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36732 103228134 3147 FROST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36733 103228133 3151 FROST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36734 103227146 14901 FROST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36735 103228101 14901 FROST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36736 103228102 14901 FROST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36737 103228103 14901 FROST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36738 103229101 15170 FROST AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36739 103210205 2350 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36740 103210204 2354 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36741 103211155 2355 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36742 103210203 2358 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36743 103211154 2361 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36744 103210202 2362 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36745 103211153 2367 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36746 103210201 2368 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36747 103211152 2373 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36748 103211123 2374 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36749 103211151 2379 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36750 103211122 2380 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36751 103211150 2385 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36752 103211121 2386 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36753 103211120 2390 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36754 103211149 2391 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36755 103211119 2394 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36756 103211148 2397 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36757 103211118 2398 FULLERCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36758 102756196 0 GABLEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36759 102756125 5575 GABLEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36760 102756135 5578 GABLEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36761 102756126 5583 GABLEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36762 102756134 5586 GABLEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36763 102756127 5591 GABLEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36764 102756133 5594 GABLEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36765 102756128 5599 GABLEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36766 102756132 5602 GABLEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36767 102756129 5607 GABLEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36768 102756131 5610 GABLEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36769 102756130 5615 GABLEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 721 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 791 of 1130



36770 103229104 0 GABRIEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36771 103002103 3302 GABRIEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36772 103005101 3317 GABRIEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36773 103002102 3318 GABRIEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36774 103002101 3330 GABRIEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36775 103005126 3340 GABRIEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36776 103005125 3356 GABRIEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36777 103005108 3363 GABRIEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36778 103005124 3372 GABRIEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36779 103005109 3381 GABRIEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36780 103005123 3384 GABRIEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36781 101770325 16290 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36782 101770342 16291 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36783 101770324 16294 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36784 101770343 16295 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36785 101769348 16298 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36786 101769349 16299 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36787 101769347 16302 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36788 101769350 16303 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36789 101769346 16306 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36790 101769351 16307 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36791 101769345 16310 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36792 101769352 16311 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36793 101769344 16314 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36794 101769353 16315 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36795 101769343 16318 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36796 101769354 16319 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36797 101769342 16322 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36798 101769355 16323 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36799 101769341 16326 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36800 101769356 16327 GAINSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36801 102332118 3044 GALAXY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36802 102332117 3048 GALAXY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36803 102332116 3052 GALAXY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36804 102332115 3055 GALAXY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36805 102332114 3059 GALAXY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36806 103220154 0 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36807 103220156 0 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36808 103221157 0 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36809 103253101 0 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36810 103253102 0 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36811 103219202 2807 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36812 103219203 2813 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36813 103219204 2819 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36814 103219205 2825 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36815 103219249 2831 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36816 103219250 2837 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36817 103219242 2879 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36818 103219243 2885 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36819 103219244 2891 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36820 103219245 2897 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 722 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 792 of 1130



36821 103219201 2901 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36822 103219246 2909 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36823 103219247 2915 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36824 103219248 2921 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36825 103221151 2927 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36826 103221152 2933 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36827 103221153 2939 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36828 103221154 2945 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36829 103221155 2951 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36830 103220155 2952 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36831 103221156 2957 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36832 103220153 2958 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36833 103220150 2964 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36834 103220114 2969 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36835 103220149 2970 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36836 103220115 2975 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36837 103220148 2976 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36838 103220116 2981 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36839 103220147 2982 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36840 103220117 2987 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36841 103220146 2988 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36842 103220118 2993 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36843 103220145 2994 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36844 103220119 2999 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36845 103220144 3006 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36846 103220120 3007 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36847 103220143 3012 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36848 103220121 3015 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36849 103220142 3020 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36850 103220122 3023 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36851 103220141 3028 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36852 103220123 3031 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36853 103220140 3036 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36854 103220124 3039 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36855 103220139 3044 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36856 103220125 3047 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36857 103220138 3052 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36858 103220126 3055 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36859 103220137 3058 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36860 103220136 3064 GALLOPING HILLS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36861 102503127 0 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36862 102503153 0 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36863 102505266 0 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36864 102503152 3518 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36865 102503154 3520 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36866 102503162 3523 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36867 102503139 3528 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36868 102503143 3531 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36869 102503138 3536 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36870 102503137 3546 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36871 102503168 3551 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 723 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 793 of 1130



36872 102503136 3554 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36873 102503158 3561 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36874 102503135 3564 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36875 102503164 3569 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36876 102503134 3572 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36877 102503156 3579 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36878 102503133 3582 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36879 102503132 3590 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36880 102503131 3600 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36881 102503160 3601 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36882 102503130 3608 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36883 102503166 3609 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36884 102505246 3611 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36885 102505218 3612 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36886 102505252 3615 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36887 102505219 3616 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36888 102505262 3623 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36889 102505220 3624 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36890 102505258 3633 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36891 102505221 3634 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36892 102505241 3643 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36893 102505222 3644 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36894 102505260 3651 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36895 102505223 3652 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36896 102505256 3661 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36897 102505224 3662 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36898 102505225 3674 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36899 102505226 3682 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36900 102505227 3692 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36901 102505228 3698 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36902 102505229 3706 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36903 102505248 3709 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36904 102505230 3714 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36905 102505264 3719 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36906 102505231 3724 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36907 102505254 3729 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36908 102505232 3734 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36909 102505233 3742 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36910 102505265 3745 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36911 102505234 3750 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36912 102505235 3760 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36913 102505236 3766 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36914 102505243 3769 GARDEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36915 101751383 0 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36916 101768307 0 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36917 101751365 16417 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36918 101751361 16422 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36919 101751366 16425 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36920 101751362 16430 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36921 101751367 16433 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36922 101751363 16438 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 724 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 794 of 1130



36923 101751368 16441 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36924 101751364 16446 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36925 101751369 16449 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36926 101751370 16457 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36927 101751371 16465 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36928 101751372 16473 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36929 101751373 16481 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36930 101751374 16489 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36931 101751375 16497 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36932 101751376 16505 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36933 101751377 16513 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36934 101751378 16521 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36935 101751379 16529 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36936 101751393 16537 GARNET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36937 102855147 0 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36938 102855151 0 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36939 102855177 0 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36940 102855160 5388 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36941 102855159 5396 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36942 102855169 5401 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36943 102855158 5404 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36944 102855170 5409 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36945 102855157 5412 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36946 102855171 5417 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36947 102855156 5420 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36948 102855172 5425 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36949 102855155 5428 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36950 102855173 5433 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36951 102855154 5436 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36952 102855174 5441 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36953 102855153 5444 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36954 102855175 5449 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36955 102855152 5452 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36956 102855176 5457 GATEWAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36957 103327234 0 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36958 103327227 17705 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36959 103327228 17709 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36960 103327229 17713 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36961 103327230 17717 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36962 103327231 17721 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36963 103327232 17725 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36964 103327233 17729 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36965 103327286 17736 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36966 103327235 17737 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36967 103327287 17740 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36968 103327236 17741 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36969 103327288 17744 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36970 103330106 17745 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36971 103327289 17748 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36972 103330107 17749 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36973 103330117 17752 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 725 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 795 of 1130



36974 103330108 17753 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36975 103330118 17756 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36976 103330109 17757 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36977 103330110 17761 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36978 103330111 17765 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36979 103330112 17769 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36980 103330113 17773 GAZANIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36981 103336127 6131 GEANIE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36982 103336128 6134 GEANIE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36983 103336126 6139 GEANIE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36984 103336129 6142 GEANIE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36985 103336125 6147 GEANIE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36986 103336130 6150 GEANIE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36987 103336124 6155 GEANIE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36988 102351139 13267 GEMSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36989 102351138 13268 GEMSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36990 102351140 13279 GEMSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36991 102351137 13280 GEMSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36992 102351136 13292 GEMSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36993 101790343 0 GENOVA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36994 102563115 15144 GENOVA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36995 102563114 15150 GENOVA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36996 102563112 15151 GENOVA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36997 102563113 15158 GENOVA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36998 102351141 13291 GENSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

36999 103002114 0 GEORGETOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37000 103002120 3347 GEORGETOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37001 103002111 15305 GEORGETOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37002 103002112 15315 GEORGETOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37003 103002113 15325 GEORGETOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37004 103002115 15345 GEORGETOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37005 103002116 15355 GEORGETOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37006 103002119 15370 GEORGETOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37007 102406137 0 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37008 102448114 0 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37009 102448115 0 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37010 102447138 3056 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37011 102447140 3068 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37012 102447107 3080 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37013 102447108 3092 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37014 102406125 3104 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37015 102406126 3116 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37016 102406127 3128 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37017 102406128 3140 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37018 102406129 3152 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37019 102406118 3161 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37020 102406130 3164 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37021 102406131 3176 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37022 102406102 3188 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37023 102406103 3206 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37024 102406104 3218 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 726 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 796 of 1130



37025 102406111 3219 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37026 102406105 3230 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37027 102406110 3231 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37028 102406109 3241 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37029 102406106 3242 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37030 102406108 3248 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37031 102406107 3254 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37032 102448124 14005 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37033 102448145 14008 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37034 102448127 14013 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37035 102447141 14016 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37036 102447134 14021 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37037 102447102 14024 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37038 102447137 14029 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37039 102406112 14055 GIANT FOREST LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37040 103022137 3324 GINGHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37041 103022138 3325 GINGHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37042 103022136 3326 GINGHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37043 103022139 3329 GINGHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37044 103022135 3334 GINGHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37045 103022140 3335 GINGHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37046 103022134 3342 GINGHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37047 103022141 3343 GINGHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37048 103022133 3350 GINGHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37049 103022142 3351 GINGHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37050 103022132 3358 GINGHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37051 103022143 3359 GINGHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37052 103022131 3366 GINGHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37053 103022144 3367 GINGHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37054 103022130 3374 GINGHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37055 103022145 3375 GINGHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37056 103022129 3384 GINGHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37057 103022146 3385 GINGHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37058 101726153 1883 GINSENG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37059 101726154 1889 GINSENG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37060 103101167 1899 GINSENG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37061 102801327 0 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37062 102807305 0 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37063 102809211 0 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37064 102803101 4107 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37065 102803102 4115 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37066 102801326 4116 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37067 102803103 4121 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37068 102801332 4122 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37069 102803104 4131 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37070 102801323 4132 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37071 102803105 4137 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37072 102801322 4138 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37073 102803106 4145 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37074 102801321 4146 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37075 102803107 4151 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 727 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 797 of 1130



37076 102803108 4153 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37077 102801320 4154 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37078 102801319 4160 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37079 102801318 4162 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37080 102803109 4167 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37081 102801317 4168 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37082 102803110 4175 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37083 102801316 4176 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37084 102801315 4184 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37085 102802126 4200 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37086 102803301 4201 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37087 102803302 4207 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37088 102802125 4208 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37089 102803303 4213 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37090 102802124 4214 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37091 102803304 4219 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37092 102802123 4220 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37093 102803305 4229 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37094 102802122 4230 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37095 102802121 4236 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37096 102803306 4237 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37097 102803307 4243 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37098 102802120 4244 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37099 102803308 4251 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37100 102802119 4252 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37101 102803309 4259 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37102 102802118 4260 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37103 102803310 4265 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37104 102802117 4266 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37105 102803311 4271 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37106 102802116 4276 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37107 102809110 4294 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37108 102809208 4295 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37109 102809109 4298 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37110 102809108 4300 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37111 102809107 4304 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37112 102809209 4305 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37113 102809106 4306 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37114 102809210 4307 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37115 102809105 4310 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37116 102809212 4313 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37117 102809104 4314 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37118 102809213 4315 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37119 102809103 4316 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37120 102809214 4317 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37121 102809102 4318 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37122 102809409 4326 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37123 102809315 4329 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37124 102809408 4332 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37125 102809316 4333 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37126 102809316 4333 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 728 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 798 of 1130



37127 102809407 4334 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37128 102809317 4335 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37129 102809406 4338 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37130 102809318 4339 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37131 102809429 4344 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37132 102809319 4345 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37133 102809403 4346 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37134 102809402 4350 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37135 102809320 4353 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37136 102809401 4354 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37137 102807314 4358 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37138 102807313 4360 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37139 102806218 4361 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37140 102807312 4362 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37141 102807311 4364 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37142 102806219 4365 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37143 102807310 4368 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37144 102806220 4369 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37145 102807309 4370 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37146 102806221 4373 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37147 102807308 4376 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37148 102806222 4377 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37149 102806223 4381 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37150 102807307 4382 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37151 102806234 4385 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37152 102807306 4386 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37153 102806233 4389 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37154 102806237 4391 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37155 102807304 4392 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37156 102806238 4393 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37157 102806228 4395 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37158 102807303 4396 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37159 102806229 4397 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37160 102807302 4400 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37161 102806230 4401 GIRD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37162 103328355 6301 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37163 103328356 6303 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37164 103328357 6305 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37165 103327271 6306 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37166 103328358 6307 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37167 103327272 6309 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37168 103327273 6311 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37169 103327270 6312 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37170 103327274 6313 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37171 103327275 6315 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37172 103327276 6317 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37173 103327269 6318 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37174 103327277 6319 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37175 103327278 6321 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37176 103327279 6323 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37177 103327268 6324 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 729 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 799 of 1130



37178 103327280 6325 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37179 103327281 6327 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37180 103327267 6330 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37181 103327266 6336 GLADIOLA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37182 102327373 0 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37183 102326127 13031 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37184 102326126 13035 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37185 102326125 13039 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37186 102326128 13040 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37187 102326124 13043 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37188 102326129 13046 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37189 102326123 13051 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37190 102326130 13058 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37191 102327301 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37192 102327302 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37193 102327303 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37194 102327304 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37195 102327305 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37196 102327306 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37197 102327307 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37198 102327308 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37199 102327309 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37200 102327310 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37201 102327311 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37202 102327312 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37203 102327313 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37204 102327314 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37205 102327315 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37206 102327316 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37207 102327317 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37208 102327318 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37209 102327319 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37210 102327320 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37211 102327321 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37212 102327322 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37213 102327323 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37214 102327324 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37215 102327325 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37216 102327326 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37217 102327327 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37218 102327328 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37219 102327329 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37220 102327330 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37221 102327331 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37222 102327332 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37223 102327333 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37224 102327334 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37225 102327335 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37226 102327336 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37227 102327337 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37228 102327338 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 730 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 800 of 1130



37229 102327339 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37230 102327340 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37231 102327341 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37232 102327342 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37233 102327343 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37234 102327344 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37235 102327345 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37236 102327346 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37237 102327347 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37238 102327348 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37239 102327349 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37240 102327350 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37241 102327351 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37242 102327352 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37243 102327353 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37244 102327354 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37245 102327355 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37246 102327356 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37247 102327357 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37248 102327358 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37249 102327359 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37250 102327360 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37251 102327361 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37252 102327362 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37253 102327363 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37254 102327364 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37255 102327365 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37256 102327366 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37257 102327367 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37258 102327368 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37259 102327369 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37260 102327370 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37261 102327371 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37262 102327372 13104 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37263 102327450 13115 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37264 102327452 13115 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37265 102327454 13115 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37266 102327456 13115 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37267 102327457 13115 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37268 102327458 13115 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37269 102327459 13115 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37270 102327462 13115 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37271 102327463 13115 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37272 102327464 13115 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37273 102327466 13115 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37274 102327467 13115 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37275 102327468 13115 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37276 102327469 13115 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37277 102327470 13115 GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37278 101751394 0 GLEN HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37279 101751395 0 GLEN HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 731 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 801 of 1130



37280 101751327 5295 GLEN HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37281 101751326 5303 GLEN HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37282 101751390 5311 GLEN HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37283 101751391 5319 GLEN HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37284 101751315 5327 GLEN HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37285 100044119 0 GLEN PINES CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37286 100044114 1455 GLEN PINES CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37287 100044113 1465 GLEN PINES CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37288 100044110 1468 GLEN PINES CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37289 100044112 1475 GLEN PINES CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37290 100044120 1478 GLEN PINES CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37291 102565163 0 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37292 103261119 0 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37293 102569114 3492 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37294 102567125 3508 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37295 102567124 3528 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37296 102567123 3542 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37297 102567121 3578 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37298 102567133 3692 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37299 102565114 3703 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37300 102565115 3711 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37301 102565116 3721 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37302 102565117 3731 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37303 102565107 3734 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37304 102565118 3741 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37305 102565106 3744 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37306 102565119 3751 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37307 102565105 3754 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37308 102565120 3761 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37309 102565104 3764 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37310 102565121 3769 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37311 102565103 3772 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37312 102565122 3779 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37313 102565102 3780 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37314 102565123 3789 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37315 102565101 3790 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37316 102565157 3811 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37317 102565158 3825 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37318 102562303 3915 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37319 102561112 3920 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37320 102562304 3929 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37321 102561111 3930 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37322 102561110 3940 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37323 102562305 3943 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37324 102561109 3950 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37325 103014117 3953 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37326 102561108 3960 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37327 103014116 3963 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37328 102561107 3970 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37329 103014115 3975 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37330 102561106 3980 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 732 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 802 of 1130



37331 103014114 3985 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37332 102561105 3990 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37333 103014111 4005 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37334 103014110 4011 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37335 103014109 4017 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37336 103014108 4023 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37337 103014107 4029 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37338 103014106 4035 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37339 102560107 4040 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37340 103014105 4043 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37341 102560106 4050 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37342 103014104 4055 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37343 102560105 4060 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37344 103014103 4067 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37345 102560104 4070 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37346 103014102 4079 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37347 102560103 4080 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37348 102560102 4090 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37349 103014101 4091 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37350 103261112 15235 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37351 103261104 15236 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37352 103261105 15244 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37353 103261110 15251 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37354 103261106 15252 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37355 103261109 15259 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37356 103261108 15267 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37357 103261107 15275 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37358 103262106 15300 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37359 103262107 15308 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37360 103262108 15316 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37361 103262109 15338 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37362 103262110 15348 GLEN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37363 103003117 3511 GLEN RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37364 103003116 3531 GLEN RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37365 103003115 3547 GLEN RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37366 103003101 3559 GLEN RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37367 102567122 3560 GLEN RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37368 103003102 3577 GLEN RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37369 103003103 3593 GLEN RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37370 103003104 3607 GLEN RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37371 102567105 3617 GLEN RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37372 102567106 3629 GLEN RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37373 102567107 3643 GLEN RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37374 102567109 3669 GLEN RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37375 102567110 3681 GLEN RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37376 103261111 15243 GLEN RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37377 103262122 15283 GLEN RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37378 102315165 12906 GLENDON PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37379 102315164 12909 GLENDON PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37380 102315166 12912 GLENDON PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37381 102315163 12915 GLENDON PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 733 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 803 of 1130



37382 102315167 12918 GLENDON PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37383 102315162 12921 GLENDON PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37384 102315168 12924 GLENDON PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37385 101763204 4153 GLENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37386 101761401 4156 GLENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37387 101763203 4159 GLENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37388 101761402 4160 GLENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37389 101763202 4165 GLENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37390 101761403 4166 GLENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37391 101763201 4171 GLENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37392 101761404 4172 GLENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37393 101761405 4176 GLENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37394 101761406 4177 GLENHAVEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37395 101714359 0 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37396 101716437 0 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37397 101724117 0 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37398 101724124 0 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37399 101781678 0 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37400 103306103 0 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37401 103306104 0 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37402 103312103 0 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37403 101716433 4853 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37404 101716432 4861 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37405 101716431 4869 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37406 101716430 4877 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37407 101716411 4880 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37408 101716429 4885 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37409 101716428 4893 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37410 101716412 4896 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37411 101716427 4901 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37412 101716413 4904 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37413 101716426 4909 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37414 101716443 4912 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37415 101716425 4917 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37416 101716415 4920 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37417 101716424 4925 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37418 101716416 4928 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37419 101716423 4933 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37420 101716440 4936 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37421 101716422 4941 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37422 101716421 4943 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37423 101716441 4944 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37424 101716420 4951 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37425 101716442 4952 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37426 101714346 4959 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37427 101714345 4960 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37428 101714347 4975 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37429 101714344 4976 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37430 101714348 4983 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37431 101714343 4984 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37432 101714364 4991 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 734 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 804 of 1130



37433 101714342 4992 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37434 101714363 4999 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37435 101714341 5000 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37436 101714340 5008 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37437 101714339 5016 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37438 101714338 5024 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37439 101714337 5032 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37440 101714336 5040 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37441 101714356 5051 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37442 101713416 5056 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37443 101714357 5059 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37444 101713415 5064 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37445 101714358 5067 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37446 101713414 5072 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37447 101713417 5075 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37448 101713413 5080 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37449 101713418 5083 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37450 101713412 5088 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37451 101713419 5091 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37452 101713411 5096 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37453 101713420 5099 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37454 101713410 5104 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37455 101713421 5107 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37456 101713409 5112 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37457 101713422 5115 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37458 101713408 5128 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37459 101713423 5131 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37460 101713407 5136 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37461 101713406 5144 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37462 101713405 5152 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37463 101713424 5155 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37464 101713404 5160 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37465 101713403 5168 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37466 101713402 5176 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37467 101713401 5184 GLENVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37468 102561120 3911 GLENWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37469 102561121 3921 GLENWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37470 102350137 13401 GOLD DUST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37471 102350138 13407 GOLD DUST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37472 102350139 13413 GOLD DUST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37473 102350140 13419 GOLD DUST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37474 102350141 13425 GOLD DUST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37475 102350142 13431 GOLD DUST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37476 102350143 13437 GOLD DUST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37477 100046143 1315 GOLD SHADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37478 100046142 1325 GOLD SHADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37479 100046110 1330 GOLD SHADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37480 100046141 1335 GOLD SHADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37481 100046111 1340 GOLD SHADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37482 100046140 1345 GOLD SHADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37483 100046112 1350 GOLD SHADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 735 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 805 of 1130



37484 100046139 1355 GOLD SHADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37485 100046113 1360 GOLD SHADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37486 100046138 1365 GOLD SHADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37487 100046137 1375 GOLD SHADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37488 100046136 1385 GOLD SHADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37489 100046135 1395 GOLD SHADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37490 100046134 1405 GOLD SHADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37491 100046133 1415 GOLD SHADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37492 101749209 4705 GOLDEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37493 101749210 4715 GOLDEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37494 101749211 4725 GOLDEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37495 101749212 4735 GOLDEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37496 101749213 4745 GOLDEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37497 100033153 14312 GOLDEN CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37498 100033152 14324 GOLDEN CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37499 100033151 14336 GOLDEN CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37500 100033150 14348 GOLDEN CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37501 100033149 14360 GOLDEN CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37502 100033148 14372 GOLDEN CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37503 102427130 14373 GOLDEN CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37504 100033147 14384 GOLDEN CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37505 102427149 14385 GOLDEN CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37506 102427132 14397 GOLDEN CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37507 102427133 14409 GOLDEN CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37508 102427134 14421 GOLDEN CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37509 102427135 14433 GOLDEN CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37510 102427136 14445 GOLDEN CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37511 101761258 0 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37512 101761319 0 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37513 101761265 4158 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37514 101761264 4164 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37515 101761263 4170 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37516 101761262 4176 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37517 101761261 4182 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37518 101761233 4188 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37519 101761232 4192 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37520 101761231 4198 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37521 101761301 4234 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37522 101761302 4240 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37523 101761321 4246 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37524 101761322 4252 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37525 101761305 4258 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37526 101761306 4264 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37527 101761307 4270 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37528 101761323 4276 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37529 101761324 4282 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37530 101761325 4294 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37531 101761326 4300 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37532 101761327 4306 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37533 101761328 4312 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37534 101761329 4318 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 736 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 806 of 1130



37535 101761330 4320 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37536 101761331 4324 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37537 101761332 4330 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37538 101761333 4336 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37539 101762248 4342 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37540 101762249 4348 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37541 101762251 4350 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37542 101762250 4354 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37543 101762252 4366 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37544 101762241 4406 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37545 101762242 4412 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37546 101762243 4418 GOLDEN GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37547 102406101 14020 GOLDEN RAINTREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37548 102406117 14044 GOLDEN RAINTREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37549 102406140 14056 GOLDEN RAINTREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37550 102406113 14067 GOLDEN RAINTREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37551 102406136 14068 GOLDEN RAINTREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37552 101742459 0 GOLDEN TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37553 101742463 0 GOLDEN TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37554 101742468 0 GOLDEN TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37555 101742470 0 GOLDEN TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37556 101742417 3916 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37557 101742416 3924 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37558 101742415 3932 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37559 101742421 3935 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37560 101742414 3940 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37561 101742422 3943 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37562 101742413 3948 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37563 101742423 3951 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37564 101742412 3956 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37565 101742424 3959 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37566 101742411 3964 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37567 101742425 3967 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37568 101742410 3972 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37569 101742409 3980 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37570 101742408 3988 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37571 101742450 3991 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37572 101742407 3996 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37573 101742451 3999 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37574 101742406 4002 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37575 101742452 4007 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37576 101742405 4012 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37577 101742453 4015 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37578 101742404 4020 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37579 101742454 4023 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37580 101742403 4028 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37581 101742455 4031 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37582 101742402 4036 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37583 101742456 4039 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37584 101742401 4044 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37585 101742457 4047 GOLDEN TERRACE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 737 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 807 of 1130



37586 100001108 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37587 100001119 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37588 100001120 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37589 100001121 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37590 100001122 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37591 100002113 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37592 100002114 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37593 100003114 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37594 100003115 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37595 102229108 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37596 102260102 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37597 102260103 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37598 102260104 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37599 102260105 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37600 102260107 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37601 102260108 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37602 102260110 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37603 102260111 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37604 102260112 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37605 102260114 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37606 102260115 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37607 102260117 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37608 102260118 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37609 102260121 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37610 102260127 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37611 102260134 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37612 102260136 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37613 102260137 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37614 102260138 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37615 102260140 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37616 102342170 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37617 102348190 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37618 102362101 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37619 102403161 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37620 102405132 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37621 102413370 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37622 102414212 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37623 102414218 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37624 102415341 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37625 102436110 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37626 102438112 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37627 102441103 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37628 102441104 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37629 102442142 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37630 102445101 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37631 102446109 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37632 102449132 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37633 102451105 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37634 102451106 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37635 102452106 0 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37636 102451103 2120 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 738 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 808 of 1130



37637 102451104 2130 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37638 102451102 2140 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37639 102436107 2600 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37640 102404137 3233 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37641 102404138 3255 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37642 102404139 3277 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37643 102404144 3289 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37644 102404143 3295 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37645 102349141 3310 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37646 102349148 3330 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37647 102202152 3335 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37648 102349144 3370 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37649 102202149 3400 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37650 102349149 3410 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37651 102349147 3430 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37652 102202153 3445 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37653 102202154 3505 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37654 102260128 3570 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37655 102260135 3580 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37656 102202155 3585 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37657 102260116 3610 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37658 102260141 3620 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37659 102202156 3625 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37660 102260139 3630 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37661 102260113 3640 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37662 102260106 3650 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37663 102260101 3670 GRAND AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37664 103219132 14660 GRANDRUE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37665 103219131 14664 GRANDRUE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37666 103219130 14668 GRANDRUE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37667 103219111 14669 GRANDRUE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37668 103219129 14672 GRANDRUE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37669 103219110 14673 GRANDRUE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37670 103219109 14677 GRANDRUE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37671 103219128 14678 GRANDRUE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37672 103219108 14681 GRANDRUE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37673 103219127 14682 GRANDRUE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37674 103219107 14685 GRANDRUE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37675 103214116 14686 GRANDRUE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37676 103219106 14689 GRANDRUE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37677 103214112 14693 GRANDRUE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37678 103214111 14697 GRANDRUE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37679 100011101 0 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37680 100011103 0 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37681 100011104 0 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37682 100011105 0 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37683 100011106 0 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37684 100011121 0 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37685 100011122 0 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37686 100011123 0 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37687 100011301 0 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 739 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 809 of 1130



37688 100011308 0 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37689 100011410 0 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37690 100011411 0 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37691 100011151 1214 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37692 100011311 1225 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37693 100011302 1241 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37694 100011413 1253 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37695 100011414 1255 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37696 100011412 1259 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37697 100011102 1264 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37698 100011408 1267 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37699 100011409 1267 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37700 100011416 1271 GRANDVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37701 103219109 14677 GRANRUE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37702 105733201 17859 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37703 105733202 17859 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37704 105733203 17859 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37705 105733204 17859 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37706 105733205 17859 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37707 105733206 17859 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37708 105733207 17859 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37709 105733216 17862 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37710 105733217 17862 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37711 105733218 17862 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37712 105733219 17862 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37713 105733220 17862 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37714 105733221 17862 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37715 105733222 17862 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37716 105733208 17871 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37717 105733209 17871 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37718 105733210 17871 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37719 105733211 17871 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37720 105733212 17871 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37721 105733213 17871 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37722 105733214 17871 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37723 105733324 17880 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37724 105733325 17880 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37725 105733326 17880 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37726 105733327 17880 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37727 105733328 17880 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37728 105733329 17880 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37729 105733330 17880 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37730 105733332 17883 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37731 105733333 17883 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37732 105733334 17883 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37733 105733335 17883 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37734 105733336 17883 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37735 105733337 17883 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37736 105733338 17883 GRAYSTONE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37737 103317117 5215 GREEN RIVER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37738 102329197 0 GREEN TREE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 740 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 810 of 1130



37739 102329233 0 GREEN TREE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37740 102330101 0 GREEN TREE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37741 103140145 0 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37742 103140146 0 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37743 103233101 0 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37744 103228139 15201 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37745 103228140 15202 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37746 103228138 15207 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37747 103228141 15208 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37748 103231111 15213 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37749 103228142 15214 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37750 103231110 15219 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37751 103228143 15220 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37752 103231112 15226 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37753 103231109 15231 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37754 103231113 15232 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37755 103231108 15237 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37756 103231114 15238 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37757 103231107 15243 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37758 103231115 15244 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37759 103231106 15249 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37760 103231116 15250 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37761 103231105 15255 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37762 103231117 15256 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37763 103231118 15262 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37764 103231103 15267 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37765 103231119 15268 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37766 103231102 15273 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37767 103231120 15274 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37768 103231101 15279 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37769 103231121 15280 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37770 103231122 15286 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37771 103232154 15292 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37772 103232151 15311 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37773 103232115 15312 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37774 103232152 15323 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37775 103232113 15324 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37776 103232112 15330 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37777 103232110 15342 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37778 103232109 15348 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37779 103232107 15360 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37780 103233127 15364 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37781 103233112 15365 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37782 103233128 15366 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37783 103233113 15377 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37784 103233129 15378 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37785 103233130 15390 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37786 103233131 15402 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37787 103233114 15403 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37788 103233115 15409 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37789 103233116 15415 GREEN VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 741 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 811 of 1130



37790 103231104 15261 GREEN VALLEY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37791 103232139 15285 GREEN VALLEY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37792 103232140 15291 GREEN VALLEY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37793 103232118 15298 GREEN VALLEY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37794 103232117 15300 GREEN VALLEY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37795 103232116 15306 GREEN VALLEY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37796 103232114 15318 GREEN VALLEY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37797 103232111 15336 GREEN VALLEY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37798 103232108 15354 GREEN VALLEY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37799 102336122 3106 GREENACRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37800 102338101 3107 GREENACRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37801 102336121 3110 GREENACRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37802 102338102 3111 GREENACRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37803 102336120 3114 GREENACRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37804 102338103 3115 GREENACRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37805 102336119 3118 GREENACRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37806 102338104 3119 GREENACRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37807 102336118 3122 GREENACRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37808 102338105 3123 GREENACRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37809 100035103 1556 GREENS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37810 100035111 1561 GREENS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37811 100035104 1568 GREENS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37812 100035112 1573 GREENS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37813 100035105 1586 GREENS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37814 100035109 16100 GREENS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37815 100035110 16108 GREENS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37816 100035108 16111 GREENS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37817 100035107 16119 GREENS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37818 100035106 16127 GREENS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37819 100036101 16132 GREENS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37820 100036104 16135 GREENS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37821 100036102 16140 GREENS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37822 100036103 16143 GREENS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37823 102855132 0 GRENVIEW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37824 102855136 0 GRENVIEW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37825 102856146 0 GRENVIEW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37826 102855112 5531 GRENVIEW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37827 102855113 5539 GRENVIEW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37828 102855117 5544 GRENVIEW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37829 102855114 5547 GRENVIEW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37830 102855118 5552 GRENVIEW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37831 102855115 5555 GRENVIEW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37832 102855119 5560 GRENVIEW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37833 102855116 5563 GRENVIEW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37834 102855120 5568 GRENVIEW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37835 103308123 0 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37836 103342116 0 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37837 103343101 0 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37838 103343102 0 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37839 103343104 0 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37840 103346144 0 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 742 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 812 of 1130



37841 103342113 17112 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37842 103342112 17116 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37843 103342111 17120 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37844 103342110 17124 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37845 103342109 17128 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37846 103345125 17131 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37847 103342108 17132 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37848 103345124 17135 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37849 103342107 17136 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37850 103345123 17139 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37851 103342106 17140 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37852 103344127 17143 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37853 103342105 17144 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37854 103344126 17147 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37855 103342104 17148 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37856 103344125 17151 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37857 103342103 17152 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37858 103344124 17155 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37859 103342102 17156 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37860 103342101 17160 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37861 103344123 17161 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37862 103344112 17164 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37863 103344122 17165 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37864 103344111 17168 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37865 103344121 17169 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37866 103344110 17172 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37867 103344120 17173 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37868 103344109 17176 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37869 103344119 17177 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37870 103344108 17180 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37871 103344118 17181 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37872 103344107 17184 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37873 103344117 17185 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37874 103344106 17188 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37875 103344116 17189 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37876 103344105 17192 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37877 103344115 17195 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37878 103344104 17196 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37879 103344103 17200 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37880 103344114 17201 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37881 103344102 17204 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37882 103344101 17208 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37883 103344113 17209 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37884 103346122 17228 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37885 103346114 17233 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37886 103346121 17236 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37887 103346115 17241 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37888 103346120 17244 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37889 103346116 17249 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37890 103346119 17252 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37891 103346118 17260 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 743 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 813 of 1130



37892 103346117 17268 GUARDA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37893 103343103 0 GUARDIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37894 103118119 2360 GYPSUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37895 103117128 2363 GYPSUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37896 103117127 2365 GYPSUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37897 103118120 2366 GYPSUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37898 103117126 2367 GYPSUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37899 103118121 2370 GYPSUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37900 103117125 2375 GYPSUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37901 103118122 2376 GYPSUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37902 103128141 2638 HACKBERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37903 103128142 2645 HACKBERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37904 103128140 2646 HACKBERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37905 103128143 2661 HACKBERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37906 103128139 2662 HACKBERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37907 103128144 2669 HACKBERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37908 103128138 2670 HACKBERRY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37909 103101114 0 HALITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37910 103121113 2050 HALITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37911 103121114 2069 HALITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37912 103121115 2081 HALITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37913 103121116 2091 HALITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37914 103121117 2099 HALITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37915 103121118 2107 HALITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37916 102857112 15892 HANOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37917 102857113 15900 HANOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37918 102857114 15908 HANOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37919 102857115 15916 HANOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37920 102857116 15924 HANOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37921 102857117 15932 HANOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37922 102857118 15940 HANOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37923 102857140 15943 HANOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37924 102857119 15948 HANOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37925 102857139 15951 HANOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37926 102857120 15956 HANOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37927 102857138 15959 HANOVER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37928 103330305 6475 HARVEY PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37929 103330306 6475 HARVEY PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37930 103330307 6475 HARVEY PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37931 103330301 6480 HARVEY PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37932 103330302 6480 HARVEY PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37933 103330303 6480 HARVEY PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37934 103260140 0 HAWK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37935 103260112 2385 HAWK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37936 103260102 2790 HAWK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37937 103260101 2798 HAWK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37938 103260115 2811 HAWK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37939 103260114 2819 HAWK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37940 103260113 2827 HAWK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37941 103260111 2843 HAWK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37942 103260110 2851 HAWK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 744 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 814 of 1130



37943 103259207 2854 HAWK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37944 103260109 2859 HAWK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37945 103259208 2862 HAWK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37946 103259219 2875 HAWK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37947 103259218 2883 HAWK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37948 103259217 2891 HAWK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37949 103259216 2899 HAWK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37950 103259215 2907 HAWK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37951 103259220 2911 HAWK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37952 100012250 0 HAWK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37953 100012219 947 HAWK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37954 100012223 950 HAWK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37955 100012220 955 HAWK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37956 100012222 958 HAWK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37957 100012221 963 HAWK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37958 102325159 0 HAWKEYE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37959 102413326 0 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37960 102413340 0 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37961 102413332 2406 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37962 102413331 2414 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37963 102413330 2422 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37964 102413329 2430 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37965 102413328 2438 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37966 102413327 2440 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37967 102413325 2448 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37968 102413318 2449 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37969 102413317 2453 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37970 102413319 2456 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37971 102413316 2457 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37972 102413315 2461 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37973 102413320 2464 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37974 102413314 2465 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37975 102413313 2469 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37976 102413321 2472 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37977 102413312 2473 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37978 102413311 2477 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37979 102413322 2480 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37980 102413310 2481 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37981 102413309 2485 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37982 102413308 2489 HAWKWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37983 102570106 3385 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37984 102570126 3388 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37985 102570122 3392 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37986 102570107 3409 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37987 102570103 3422 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37988 102570108 3425 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37989 102570109 3451 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37990 102563126 3460 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37991 102570102 3483 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37992 102568115 3505 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37993 102568107 15111 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 745 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 815 of 1130



37994 102568108 15112 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37995 102568109 15126 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37996 102568106 15127 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37997 102568105 15141 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37998 102568104 15145 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

37999 102568110 15158 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38000 102568103 15161 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38001 102568102 15177 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38002 102568111 15178 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38003 102568101 15193 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38004 102567101 15194 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38005 102567113 15203 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38006 102567102 15206 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38007 102567112 15217 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38008 102567103 15222 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38009 102567111 15235 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38010 102567104 15236 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38011 102567108 15281 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38012 103003114 15293 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38013 103003105 15308 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38014 103003113 15311 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38015 103003106 15324 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38016 103003112 15325 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38017 103003111 15341 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38018 103003107 15344 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38019 103003110 15355 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38020 103003108 15364 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38021 103003109 15371 HAWTHORN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38022 100009326 0 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38023 100009328 0 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38024 100009329 0 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38025 100009334 0 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38026 100009335 0 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38027 100011143 0 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38028 100011145 0 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38029 100011205 0 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38030 100011401 0 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38031 100011403 0 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38032 100011221 16750 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38033 100009344 16751 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38034 100009327 16771 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38035 100009401 16780 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38036 100009336 16799 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38037 100009332 16815 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38038 100011204 16818 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38039 100011402 16825 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38040 100011206 16830 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38041 100011404 16833 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38042 100011207 16836 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38043 100011107 16851 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38044 100011209 16852 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 746 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 816 of 1130



38045 100011210 16854 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38046 100011109 16855 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38047 100011152 16857 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38048 100011211 16860 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38049 100011222 16862 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38050 100011153 16865 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38051 100011214 16866 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38052 100011215 16868 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38053 100011154 16869 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38054 100011218 16870 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38055 100011155 16871 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38056 100011216 16872 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38057 100011217 16874 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38058 100011219 16878 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38059 100011144 16888 HAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38060 102530508 14804 HAZELWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38061 102530509 14814 HAZELWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38062 102530510 14824 HAZELWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38063 102530511 14834 HAZELWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38064 102530604 14843 HAZELWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38065 102530603 14851 HAZELWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38066 102434143 13920 HEARTH STONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38067 102434151 13931 HEARTH STONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38068 102433122 13950 HEARTH STONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38069 102434146 13890 HEARTHSTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38070 102434147 13891 HEARTHSTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38071 102434145 13900 HEARTHSTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38072 102434148 13901 HEARTHSTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38073 102434144 13910 HEARTHSTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38074 102434149 13911 HEARTHSTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38075 102434150 13921 HEARTHSTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38076 102434142 13930 HEARTHSTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38077 102434141 13940 HEARTHSTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38078 102434152 13941 HEARTHSTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38079 102433123 13951 HEARTHSTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38080 102433124 13961 HEARTHSTONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38081 100045105 1380 HEATHERIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38082 100045106 1390 HEATHERIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38083 100045104 1393 HEATHERIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38084 100045107 1398 HEATHERIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38085 100045103 1403 HEATHERIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38086 100045108 1410 HEATHERIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38087 100045102 1413 HEATHERIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38088 100045101 1423 HEATHERIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38089 102431170 0 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38090 102430101 14100 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38091 102430107 14101 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38092 102430102 14106 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38093 102430103 14112 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38094 102430108 14113 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38095 102430104 14118 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 747 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 817 of 1130



38096 102430105 14124 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38097 102430109 14125 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38098 102430152 14130 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38099 102431177 14136 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38100 102430110 14137 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38101 102431102 14142 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38102 102431103 14148 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38103 102430111 14149 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38104 102431104 14154 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38105 102432101 14160 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38106 102431135 14161 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38107 102432102 14166 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38108 102432103 14172 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38109 102432156 14178 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38110 102432157 14184 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38111 102432158 14190 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38112 102432107 14196 HEATHERVALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38113 102420131 2151 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38114 102420132 2157 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38115 102420133 2163 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38116 102420134 2169 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38117 102420135 2175 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38118 102420178 2180 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38119 102420136 2181 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38120 102420159 2186 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38121 102420137 2187 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38122 102420158 2192 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38123 102420138 2193 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38124 102420139 2197 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38125 102420140 2201 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38126 102420141 2207 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38127 102420154 2210 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38128 102420142 2211 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38129 102420143 2217 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38130 102420144 2223 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38131 102420153 2228 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38132 102420145 2229 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38133 102420152 2234 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38134 102420146 2235 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38135 102420147 2241 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38136 102420151 2246 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38137 102420148 2247 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38138 102420150 2252 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38139 102420149 2253 HEDGEROW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38140 103020124 15588 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38141 103020123 15602 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38142 103020122 15610 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38143 103020121 15620 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38144 103020125 15621 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38145 103020126 15625 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38146 103020120 15632 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 748 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 818 of 1130



38147 103020127 15635 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38148 103020119 15642 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38149 103020128 15645 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38150 103020118 15652 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38151 103020129 15655 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38152 103020117 15662 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38153 103020130 15663 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38154 103020116 15672 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38155 103020131 15673 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38156 103020115 15682 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38157 103020132 15683 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38158 103020133 15691 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38159 103020114 15692 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38160 103030106 15702 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38161 103030107 15703 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38162 103030105 15712 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38163 103030108 15715 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38164 103030104 15720 HEMLOCK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38165 102852192 0 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38166 102853163 0 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38167 102853165 0 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38168 102853136 4884 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38169 102853137 4892 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38170 102853138 4900 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38171 102853139 4908 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38172 102853140 4916 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38173 102853141 4924 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38174 102853142 4932 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38175 102852148 4940 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38176 102852149 4948 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38177 102852150 4956 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38178 102852151 4964 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38179 102852152 4972 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38180 102852153 4980 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38181 102852154 4988 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38182 102852155 4996 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38183 102852156 5004 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38184 102852157 5012 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38185 102852158 5020 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38186 102852159 5028 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38187 102852160 5036 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38188 102852161 5044 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38189 102852162 5052 HERITAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38190 102570110 15152 HIBISCUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38191 102570101 15157 HIBISCUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38192 102570111 15170 HIBISCUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38193 102568114 15175 HIBISCUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38194 102570112 15180 HIBISCUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38195 102570113 15190 HIBISCUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38196 102568113 15193 HIBISCUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38197 102567114 15202 HIBISCUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 749 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 819 of 1130



38198 102567115 15211 HIBISCUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38199 102567116 15212 HIBISCUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38200 102567117 15220 HIBISCUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38201 102567118 15228 HIBISCUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38202 102567119 15234 HIBISCUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38203 102567120 15240 HIBISCUS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38204 103016173 0 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38205 103013101 3904 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38206 103016116 3909 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38207 103013102 3914 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38208 103016115 3917 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38209 103013103 3922 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38210 103016114 3925 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38211 103016117 3932 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38212 103016113 3935 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38213 103016118 3940 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38214 103016112 3943 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38215 103016119 3950 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38216 103016111 3953 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38217 103016110 3965 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38218 103016109 3975 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38219 103016108 3985 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38220 103016107 3993 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38221 103016106 4001 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38222 103016122 4004 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38223 103016105 4011 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38224 103016123 4014 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38225 103016104 4019 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38226 103014143 4024 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38227 103016103 4027 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38228 103016102 4035 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38229 103016101 4041 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38230 103014138 4047 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38231 103014131 4054 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38232 103014137 4055 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38233 103014132 4060 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38234 103014136 4063 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38235 103014133 4066 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38236 103014135 4069 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38237 103014134 4075 HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38238 103322314 0 HIDDEN CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38239 103322411 0 HIDDEN CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38240 103225119 14722 HIDDENSPING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38241 103221109 14646 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38242 103221110 14654 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38243 103223140 14655 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38244 103221108 14658 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38245 103221111 14662 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38246 103223141 14663 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38247 103221112 14670 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38248 103223142 14671 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 750 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 820 of 1130



38249 103221113 14678 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38250 103223143 14679 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38251 103221114 14686 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38252 103223144 14687 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38253 103221115 14694 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38254 103223145 14695 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38255 103223146 14705 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38256 103224151 14713 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38257 103224152 14721 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38258 103224153 14729 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38259 103225118 14730 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38260 103225117 14738 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38261 103225129 14746 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38262 103224154 14747 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38263 103225114 14754 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38264 103224155 14755 HIDDENSPRING CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38265 103136128 15773 HIGH KNOLL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38266 101751382 0 HIGH VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38267 101768305 0 HIGH VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38268 101768308 0 HIGH VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38269 101774111 16199 HIGH VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38270 101774110 16205 HIGH VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38271 101774108 16208 HIGH VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38272 101774109 16211 HIGH VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38273 101775108 16221 HIGH VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38274 101774107 16224 HIGH VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38275 101775107 16229 HIGH VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38276 101775106 16235 HIGH VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38277 101775105 16236 HIGH VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38278 102326138 2541 HIGHGATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38279 102326139 2545 HIGHGATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38280 102326140 2549 HIGHGATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38281 102326137 2554 HIGHGATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38282 102326141 2557 HIGHGATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38283 102326142 2561 HIGHGATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38284 102326136 2562 HIGHGATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38285 102326135 2568 HIGHGATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38286 102326143 2569 HIGHGATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38287 102326134 2570 HIGHGATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38288 102326133 2574 HIGHGATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38289 102326144 2575 HIGHGATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38290 102326145 2581 HIGHGATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38291 102326132 2586 HIGHGATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38292 102326146 2589 HIGHGATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38293 102326147 2593 HIGHGATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38294 102326149 2597 HIGHGATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38295 102326131 2598 HIGHGATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38296 100020107 16088 HIGHLAND PASS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38297 100020108 16098 HIGHLAND PASS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38298 100019128 16101 HIGHLAND PASS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38299 100019101 16105 HIGHLAND PASS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 751 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 821 of 1130



38300 100005123 0 HIGHLAND PASS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38301 100005132 0 HIGHLAND PASS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38302 100005133 0 HIGHLAND PASS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38303 100026115 0 HIGHLAND PASS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38304 100054126 0 HIGHLAND PASS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38305 100020103 1297 HIGHLAND PASS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38306 100020102 1307 HIGHLAND PASS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38307 100020101 1327 HIGHLAND PASS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38308 100020106 1367 HIGHLAND PASS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38309 102436112 0 HIGHRIDGE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38310 102436113 0 HIGHRIDGE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38311 102437128 0 HIGHRIDGE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38312 102437129 0 HIGHRIDGE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38313 102437123 2524 HIGHRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38314 102437124 2536 HIGHRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38315 102437125 2548 HIGHRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38316 102436106 2560 HIGHRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38317 102436101 2572 HIGHRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38318 102436102 2584 HIGHRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38319 102436103 2596 HIGHRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38320 102437132 2607 HIGHRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38321 102436104 2608 HIGHRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38322 102436105 2620 HIGHRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38323 102437109 2628 HIGHRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38324 102437131 2631 HIGHRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38325 102437110 2638 HIGHRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38326 102437130 2655 HIGHRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38327 102437111 2656 HIGHRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38328 102437112 2668 HIGHRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38329 101715207 0 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38330 101715209 0 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38331 101724188 0 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38332 103306101 0 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38333 103307101 0 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38334 103307112 0 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38335 101716434 4864 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38336 101716435 4872 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38337 101716436 4880 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38338 101789312 4888 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38339 101789313 4896 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38340 101789314 4904 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38341 101789315 4912 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38342 101789329 4917 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38343 101789316 4920 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38344 101789335 4925 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38345 101789317 4928 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38346 101789334 4933 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38347 101789318 4936 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38348 101789333 4941 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38349 101789319 4944 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38350 101789332 4949 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 752 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 822 of 1130



38351 101789320 4952 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38352 101789331 4957 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38353 101789321 4960 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38354 101789330 4965 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38355 101789322 4968 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38356 101789337 4973 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38357 101789323 4976 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38358 101789336 4981 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38359 101789324 4984 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38360 101789302 4989 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38361 101789325 4992 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38362 101789301 4997 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38363 101789326 5000 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38364 101789327 5008 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38365 101788224 5020 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38366 101788225 5032 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38367 101788232 5033 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38368 101788231 5039 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38369 101788226 5044 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38370 101788221 5049 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38371 101788227 5056 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38372 101788230 5057 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38373 101788229 5065 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38374 101788212 5068 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38375 101788228 5073 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38376 101788213 5080 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38377 101788214 5092 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38378 101788215 5102 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38379 101788203 5113 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38380 101788216 5116 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38381 101788202 5125 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38382 101788217 5128 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38383 101788201 5137 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38384 101788218 5140 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38385 101781612 5149 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38386 101781613 5152 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38387 101781611 5161 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38388 101781614 5164 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38389 101781610 5173 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38390 101781615 5176 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38391 101781609 5185 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38392 101781608 5197 HIGHVIEW ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38393 103135215 3270 HILL TOP DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38394 103135214 3274 HILL TOP DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38395 102452158 14277 HILLCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38396 102452159 14280 HILLCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38397 102452157 14281 HILLCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38398 102452160 14284 HILLCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38399 102452156 14285 HILLCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38400 102452155 14289 HILLCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38401 102452154 14293 HILLCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 753 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 823 of 1130



38402 102452153 14297 HILLCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38403 102452152 14301 HILLCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38404 102452151 14305 HILLCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38405 102452130 14309 HILLCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38406 102452131 14310 HILLCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38407 102452129 14313 HILLCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38408 102452132 14314 HILLCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38409 102452128 14317 HILLCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38410 102452127 14321 HILLCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38411 102452126 14325 HILLCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38412 102452125 14329 HILLCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38413 102315175 2471 HILLSBOROUG LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38414 102315173 2446 HILLSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38415 102315172 2450 HILLSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38416 102315171 2458 HILLSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38417 102315170 2462 HILLSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38418 102315174 2463 HILLSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38419 102315169 2466 HILLSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38420 102315176 2475 HILLSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38421 102315177 2483 HILLSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38422 102315178 2489 HILLSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38423 102315179 2497 HILLSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38424 102313126 2504 HILLSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38425 102313125 2512 HILLSBOROUGH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38426 103009118 3543 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38427 103009161 3546 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38428 103009119 3555 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38429 103009160 3558 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38430 103009120 3567 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38431 103009159 3570 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38432 103009121 3579 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38433 103009122 3581 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38434 103009158 3582 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38435 103009157 3594 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38436 103009156 3600 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38437 103009123 3601 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38438 103009155 3606 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38439 103009124 3607 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38440 103009154 3612 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38441 103009125 3613 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38442 103009153 3618 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38443 103009152 3624 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38444 103009151 3630 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38445 103009145 3631 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38446 103009150 3636 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38447 103009146 3637 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38448 103009149 3642 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38449 103009147 3643 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38450 103008116 3648 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38451 103009148 3649 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38452 103008115 3654 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 754 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 824 of 1130



38453 103008101 3655 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38454 103008114 3660 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38455 103008102 3661 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38456 103008113 3666 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38457 103008103 3667 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38458 103008112 3672 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38459 103008104 3673 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38460 103008111 3678 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38461 103008105 3679 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38462 103008110 3684 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38463 103008106 3685 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38464 103008109 3690 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38465 103008107 3691 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38466 103008108 3697 HILLSDALE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38467 100008201 0 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38468 100008333 0 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38469 100008334 0 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38470 100008335 0 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38471 100008337 0 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38472 100008348 0 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38473 100008416 0 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38474 100008417 0 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38475 100008418 0 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38476 100008425 0 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38477 100008426 0 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38478 100008427 0 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38479 100009101 16710 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38480 100009127 16757 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38481 100008338 16788 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38482 100008339 16798 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38483 100008336 16799 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38484 100008340 16820 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38485 100008341 16834 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38486 100008415 16835 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38487 100008342 16840 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38488 100008343 16846 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38489 100008501 16896 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38490 100014225 16908 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38491 100014102 16925 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38492 100014205 16932 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38493 100014206 16940 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38494 100014224 16956 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38495 100014209 16964 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38496 100014210 16972 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38497 100014231 16980 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38498 100014212 16994 HILLSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38499 103135252 0 HILLTOP DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38500 103135253 0 HILLTOP DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38501 103135256 0 HILLTOP DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38502 103135257 0 HILLTOP DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38503 103135223 3238 HILLTOP DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 755 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 825 of 1130



38504 103135222 3242 HILLTOP DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38505 103135221 3246 HILLTOP DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38506 103135220 3250 HILLTOP DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38507 103135219 3254 HILLTOP DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38508 103135218 3258 HILLTOP DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38509 103135242 3261 HILLTOP DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38510 103135217 3262 HILLTOP DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38511 103135241 3265 HILLTOP DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38512 103135216 3266 HILLTOP DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38513 101712345 16151 HOFFMAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38514 101712350 16154 HOFFMAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38515 101712346 16155 HOFFMAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38516 101712349 16158 HOFFMAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38517 101712347 16159 HOFFMAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38518 101712348 16162 HOFFMAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38519 103125306 2836 HOLLOW OAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38520 103125307 2841 HOLLOW OAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38521 103125305 2842 HOLLOW OAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38522 103125304 2848 HOLLOW OAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38523 103125308 2853 HOLLOW OAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38524 103125303 2854 HOLLOW OAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38525 102312103 0 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38526 102316112 12725 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38527 102316113 12730 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38528 102316111 12737 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38529 102317108 12738 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38530 102316110 12749 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38531 102317109 12750 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38532 102316109 12761 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38533 102317110 12766 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38534 102316108 12775 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38535 102317111 12782 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38536 102316107 12785 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38537 102316106 12797 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38538 102316105 12801 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38539 102317112 12802 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38540 102316104 12809 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38541 102317113 12810 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38542 102317107 12821 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38543 102317114 12824 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38544 102317106 12829 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38545 102317105 12843 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38546 102317103 12856 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38547 102317104 12857 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38548 102318155 12860 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38549 102317127 12861 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38550 102318156 12868 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38551 102317128 12871 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38552 102318157 12872 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38553 102317129 12877 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38554 102315108 12883 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 756 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 826 of 1130



38555 102315109 12890 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38556 102315107 12899 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38557 102315106 12909 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38558 102315110 12914 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38559 102315105 12921 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38560 102315111 12932 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38561 102315104 12933 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38562 102315103 12943 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38563 102315102 12957 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38564 102315101 12965 HOMERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38565 103104105 2037 HONEY BEE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38566 103104106 2038 HONEY BEE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38567 103104104 2041 HONEY BEE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38568 103104103 2053 HONEY BEE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38569 103104102 2065 HONEY BEE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38570 103104101 2069 HONEY BEE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38571 102435123 13890 HONEY RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38572 102434133 13891 HONEY RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38573 102434134 13901 HONEY RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38574 102435122 13906 HONEY RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38575 102434135 13911 HONEY RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38576 102434136 13921 HONEY RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38577 102435121 13922 HONEY RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38578 102434137 13931 HONEY RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38579 102435120 13938 HONEY RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38580 102434138 13941 HONEY RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38581 102503129 0 HONEYSUCKLE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38582 102502112 3445 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38583 102502113 3465 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38584 102502114 3485 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38585 102503116 3499 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38586 102503117 3513 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38587 102503118 3529 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38588 102503119 3543 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38589 102503120 3561 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38590 102503121 3567 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38591 102504223 3610 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38592 102504214 3611 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38593 102504215 3621 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38594 102504222 3622 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38595 102504216 3633 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38596 102504221 3634 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38597 102504217 3641 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38598 102504220 3646 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38599 102504219 3654 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38600 102504218 3657 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38601 102504248 3666 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38602 102504265 3669 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38603 102504264 3727 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38604 102504249 3728 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38605 102504263 3735 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 757 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 827 of 1130



38606 102504250 3740 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38607 102504262 3751 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38608 102504251 3764 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38609 102504252 3776 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38610 102504261 3779 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38611 102504253 3780 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38612 102504254 3784 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38613 102504260 3785 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38614 102504259 3787 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38615 102504258 3791 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38616 102504255 3792 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38617 102504257 3795 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38618 102504256 3798 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38619 102504280 3818 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38620 102504279 3819 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38621 102506204 3827 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38622 102506203 3828 HONEYSUCKLE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38623 105532362 0 HUMMINGBIRD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38624 103325107 17636 HUMMINGBIRD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38625 103325108 17642 HUMMINGBIRD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38626 103325106 17643 HUMMINGBIRD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38627 103325109 17648 HUMMINGBIRD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38628 103325105 17649 HUMMINGBIRD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38629 103325110 17654 HUMMINGBIRD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38630 103325104 17655 HUMMINGBIRD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38631 103325111 17660 HUMMINGBIRD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38632 103325103 17661 HUMMINGBIRD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38633 103325102 17667 HUMMINGBIRD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38634 103325101 17673 HUMMINGBIRD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38635 101730106 1929 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38636 101730211 1932 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38637 101730107 1949 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38638 101730210 1950 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38639 101730108 1975 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38640 101730209 1980 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38641 101730109 2001 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38642 101730208 2004 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38643 101730110 2019 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38644 101730207 2022 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38645 101730111 2027 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38646 101730206 2030 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38647 101730205 2036 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38648 101730112 2037 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38649 101730204 2042 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38650 101730113 2045 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38651 101730203 2048 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38652 101729206 2057 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38653 101730202 2062 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38654 101729207 2073 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38655 101730201 2074 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38656 101729208 2091 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 758 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 828 of 1130



38657 101729401 2100 HUNTER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38658 100039162 15002 HUNTERS GATE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38659 100039142 15005 HUNTERS GATE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38660 100039140 15012 HUNTERS GATE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38661 100039143 15015 HUNTERS GATE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38662 100039139 15022 HUNTERS GATE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38663 100039144 15025 HUNTERS GATE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38664 100039138 15032 HUNTERS GATE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38665 100039137 15042 HUNTERS GATE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38666 103309111 0 HUNTERS HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38667 103331142 0 HUNTERS HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38668 103331144 0 HUNTERS HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38669 103002108 0 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38670 103003118 0 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38671 102570118 15128 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38672 102570117 15129 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38673 102570119 15134 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38674 102570116 15145 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38675 102570120 15146 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38676 102570115 15157 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38677 102570121 15158 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38678 102570114 15171 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38679 102569106 15172 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38680 102569107 15184 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38681 102569105 15185 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38682 102569104 15193 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38683 102569108 15198 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38684 102569109 15206 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38685 102569103 15215 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38686 102569110 15222 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38687 102569102 15225 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38688 102569111 15236 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38689 102569101 15241 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38690 102569112 15252 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38691 102569113 15268 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38692 103002104 15308 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38693 103002105 15312 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38694 103003119 15325 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38695 103002106 15336 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38696 103002107 15354 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38697 103004101 15359 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38698 103002109 15364 ILEX DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38699 101709418 4692 INVERNESS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38700 101709428 4693 INVERNESS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38701 101709419 4700 INVERNESS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38702 101709427 4701 INVERNESS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38703 101709420 4708 INVERNESS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38704 101709426 4709 INVERNESS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38705 101709425 4717 INVERNESS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38706 101709421 4718 INVERNESS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38707 101709422 4724 INVERNESS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 759 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 829 of 1130



38708 101709424 4725 INVERNESS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38709 101709423 4728 INVERNESS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38710 102529313 14732 IRIS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38711 102529320 14733 IRIS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38712 102529314 14740 IRIS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38713 102529319 14741 IRIS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38714 102529315 14750 IRIS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38715 102529318 14751 IRIS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38716 102529316 14758 IRIS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38717 102529317 14759 IRIS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38718 102572167 0 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38719 102572184 0 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38720 102574128 0 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38721 102807334 0 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38722 102572145 4101 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38723 102572144 4106 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38724 102572146 4107 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38725 102572143 4112 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38726 102572147 4113 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38727 102572142 4118 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38728 102572148 4119 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38729 102572141 4124 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38730 102572149 4125 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38731 102572140 4130 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38732 102572150 4131 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38733 102572139 4136 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38734 102572151 4137 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38735 102572138 4142 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38736 102572152 4143 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38737 102572137 4148 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38738 102572153 4149 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38739 102572136 4154 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38740 102572154 4155 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38741 102572135 4160 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38742 102572155 4161 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38743 102572207 4166 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38744 102572157 4167 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38745 102572208 4172 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38746 102572156 4173 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38747 102572209 4178 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38748 102572158 4179 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38749 102572210 4182 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38750 102572159 4185 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38751 102572211 4188 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38752 102572160 4191 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38753 102572212 4194 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38754 102572161 4197 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38755 102572213 4200 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38756 102572162 4201 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38757 102572163 4205 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38758 102572164 4209 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 760 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 830 of 1130



38759 102572168 4213 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38760 102572169 4219 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38761 102572170 4225 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38762 102572171 4231 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38763 102572230 4236 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38764 102572172 4237 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38765 102572229 4242 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38766 102572173 4243 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38767 102572228 4248 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38768 102572174 4249 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38769 102572227 4254 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38770 102572175 4255 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38771 102572226 4260 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38772 102572176 4261 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38773 102572177 4267 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38774 102572178 4273 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38775 102572179 4279 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38776 102572182 4285 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38777 102572181 4291 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38778 102572180 4297 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38779 102574116 4301 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38780 102574117 4305 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38781 102574118 4309 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38782 102574119 4313 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38783 102574120 4319 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38784 102574121 4325 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38785 102574122 4331 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38786 102574110 4336 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38787 102574123 4337 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38788 102574111 4342 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38789 102574124 4343 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38790 102574112 4348 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38791 102574125 4349 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38792 102574113 4354 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38793 102574126 4355 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38794 102574114 4360 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38795 102574127 4361 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38796 102575104 4366 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38797 102575125 4367 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38798 102575105 4372 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38799 102575124 4373 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38800 102575106 4378 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38801 102575123 4379 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38802 102575107 4382 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38803 102575122 4385 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38804 102575108 4388 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38805 102575121 4391 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38806 102575109 4394 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38807 102575120 4397 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38808 102575110 4406 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38809 102575119 4407 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 761 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 831 of 1130



38810 102575111 4412 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38811 102575118 4413 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38812 102575112 4418 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38813 102575117 4419 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38814 102575113 4424 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38815 102575116 4425 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38816 102575114 4430 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38817 102575115 4431 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38818 102576107 4437 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38819 102576106 4443 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38820 102576105 4449 IRONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38821 101741209 16262 IVORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38822 101741208 16266 IVORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38823 101741210 16271 IVORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38824 101741207 16274 IVORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38825 101741211 16275 IVORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38826 101741206 16278 IVORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38827 101741212 16279 IVORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38828 101741205 16282 IVORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38829 101741213 16283 IVORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38830 101741204 16286 IVORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38831 101741214 16287 IVORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38832 101750350 0 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38833 101750359 0 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38834 101750360 0 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38835 101750328 5024 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38836 101750327 5025 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38837 101750329 5032 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38838 101750326 5033 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38839 101750345 5036 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38840 101750330 5040 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38841 101750325 5041 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38842 101750346 5044 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38843 101750331 5048 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38844 101750324 5049 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38845 101750347 5052 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38846 101750349 5053 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38847 101750332 5056 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38848 101750348 5056 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38849 101750323 5057 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38850 101750333 5064 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38851 101750322 5065 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38852 101750321 5073 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38853 101750320 5081 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38854 101750319 5089 JADE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38855 101764437 4343 JASMINE HILL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38856 101764438 4346 JASMINE HILL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38857 101764436 4349 JASMINE HILL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38858 101764439 4352 JASMINE HILL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38859 101764435 4355 JASMINE HILL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38860 101764440 4358 JASMINE HILL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 762 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 832 of 1130



38861 101764434 4361 JASMINE HILL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38862 101764441 4366 JASMINE HILL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38863 101764433 4367 JASMINE HILL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38864 101764442 4372 JASMINE HILL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38865 101764432 4375 JASMINE HILL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38866 101764443 4380 JASMINE HILL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38867 101764431 4383 JASMINE HILL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38868 101764444 4388 JASMINE HILL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38869 101764430 4391 JASMINE HILL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38870 101764445 4396 JASMINE HILL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38871 102352117 13302 JEROME CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38872 102352112 13309 JEROME CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38873 102352116 13310 JEROME CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38874 102352113 13317 JEROME CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38875 102352115 13318 JEROME CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38876 102352114 13326 JEROME CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38877 103333156 0 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38878 103333159 0 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38879 103333116 17330 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38880 103333115 17336 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38881 103333114 17342 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38882 103333117 17343 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38883 103333113 17348 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38884 103333118 17349 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38885 103333112 17354 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38886 103333119 17355 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38887 103333111 17360 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38888 103333120 17361 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38889 103333107 17366 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38890 103333106 17372 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38891 103333137 17373 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38892 103333105 17378 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38893 103333138 17379 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38894 103333104 17384 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38895 103333139 17385 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38896 103333103 17390 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38897 103333140 17391 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38898 103333102 17396 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38899 103333141 17397 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38900 103333101 17402 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38901 103331122 17408 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38902 103331123 17409 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38903 103331121 17412 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38904 103331124 17415 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38905 103331120 17418 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38906 103331125 17421 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38907 103331119 17422 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38908 103331126 17425 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38909 103331118 17428 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38910 103331127 17431 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38911 103331117 17432 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 763 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 833 of 1130



38912 103331128 17435 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38913 103331116 17436 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38914 103331115 17440 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38915 103331129 17441 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38916 103331114 17442 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38917 103331130 17445 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38918 103331113 17448 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38919 103331131 17449 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38920 103331112 17452 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38921 103331132 17453 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38922 103331111 17458 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38923 103331110 17468 JESSICA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38924 102533135 0 JOLON ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38925 102533136 0 JOLON ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38926 102533137 0 JOLON ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38927 102533138 0 JOLON ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38928 102533139 0 JOLON ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38929 102533140 0 JOLON ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38930 102533141 0 JOLON ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38931 102533142 0 JOLON ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38932 102533143 0 JOLON ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38933 102533144 0 JOLON ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38934 102533145 0 JOLON ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38935 102533146 0 JOLON ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38936 102533147 0 JOLON ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38937 102533148 0 JOLON ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38938 102564134 3659 JOLON ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38939 101797239 16582 JOSHUA TREE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38940 101797242 16585 JOSHUA TREE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38941 101797238 16590 JOSHUA TREE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38942 101797243 16593 JOSHUA TREE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38943 101797237 16598 JOSHUA TREE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38944 101797244 16601 JOSHUA TREE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38945 101797236 16606 JOSHUA TREE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38946 101797245 16609 JOSHUA TREE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38947 101797235 16614 JOSHUA TREE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38948 101797246 16617 JOSHUA TREE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38949 101797234 16622 JOSHUA TREE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38950 101797247 16625 JOSHUA TREE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38951 101797233 16630 JOSHUA TREE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38952 101797248 16633 JOSHUA TREE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38953 101797232 16638 JOSHUA TREE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38954 102566146 14945 KAPLAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38955 102566132 14954 KAPLAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38956 102566145 14955 KAPLAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38957 102566133 14964 KAPLAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38958 102566144 14965 KAPLAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38959 102566134 14974 KAPLAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38960 102566143 14975 KAPLAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38961 102566135 14984 KAPLAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38962 102566142 14985 KAPLAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 764 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 834 of 1130



38963 102566136 14994 KAPLAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38964 102566141 14995 KAPLAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38965 102566137 15004 KAPLAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38966 102566140 15005 KAPLAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38967 102566138 15014 KAPLAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38968 102566139 15015 KAPLAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38969 103331143 0 KELSEY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38970 103331101 17409 KELSEY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38971 103331102 17413 KELSEY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38972 103331103 17419 KELSEY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38973 103331104 17425 KELSEY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38974 103331105 17429 KELSEY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38975 103331106 17435 KELSEY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38976 103331107 17443 KELSEY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38977 103331108 17449 KELSEY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38978 103331109 17459 KELSEY WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38979 101763215 4141 KELTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38980 101763205 4142 KELTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38981 101763214 4149 KELTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38982 101763206 4150 KELTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38983 101763213 4157 KELTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38984 101763207 4158 KELTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38985 101763212 4165 KELTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38986 101763208 4166 KELTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38987 101763211 4173 KELTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38988 101763209 4174 KELTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38989 101763210 4182 KELTON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38990 103259205 14817 KELTY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38991 103259204 14820 KELTY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38992 103259206 14825 KELTY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38993 103259203 14828 KELTY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38994 103259202 14836 KELTY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38995 103259201 14844 KELTY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38996 102753143 0 KENWORTH WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38997 102753253 0 KENWORTH WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38998 102753254 0 KENWORTH WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

38999 102753257 0 KENWORTH WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39000 102351164 13315 KEYSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39001 102351157 13320 KEYSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39002 102351163 13323 KEYSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39003 102351158 13326 KEYSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39004 102351162 13329 KEYSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39005 102351159 13332 KEYSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39006 102351161 13335 KEYSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39007 102351160 13338 KEYSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39008 102868115 0 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39009 102868116 0 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39010 102868117 0 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39011 102869118 0 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39012 102869119 0 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39013 102869113 15756 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 765 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 835 of 1130



39014 102869112 15762 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39015 102869111 15768 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39016 102869110 15774 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39017 102869109 15780 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39018 102869108 15786 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39019 102869107 15792 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39020 102869106 15798 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39021 102869105 15804 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39022 102869104 15810 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39023 102869103 15816 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39024 102869102 15822 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39025 102869101 15828 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39026 102868114 15834 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39027 102868113 15840 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39028 102868112 15846 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39029 102868111 15852 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39030 102868110 15858 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39031 102868109 15864 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39032 102868108 15870 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39033 102868107 15876 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39034 102868106 15882 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39035 102868105 15888 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39036 102868104 15894 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39037 102868103 15900 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39038 102868102 15906 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39039 102868101 15912 KINGSTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39040 102860177 0 KNIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39041 102860164 5407 KNIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39042 102860165 5408 KNIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39043 102860163 5415 KNIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39044 102860166 5416 KNIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39045 102860162 5423 KNIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39046 102860167 5424 KNIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39047 102860161 5431 KNIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39048 102860168 5432 KNIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39049 102860160 5439 KNIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39050 102860169 5440 KNIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39051 102860159 5447 KNIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39052 102860170 5448 KNIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39053 102753256 0 KNOLLSIDE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39054 102753227 5646 KNOLLSIDE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39055 102753242 5653 KNOLLSIDE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39056 102753228 5654 KNOLLSIDE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39057 102753241 5661 KNOLLSIDE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39058 102753229 5662 KNOLLSIDE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39059 102753240 5669 KNOLLSIDE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39060 102753230 5670 KNOLLSIDE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39061 102753239 5677 KNOLLSIDE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39062 102753231 5678 KNOLLSIDE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39063 102753238 5685 KNOLLSIDE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39064 102753232 5686 KNOLLSIDE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 766 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 836 of 1130



39065 102753237 5693 KNOLLSIDE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39066 102753233 5694 KNOLLSIDE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39067 102753236 5701 KNOLLSIDE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39068 102753234 5702 KNOLLSIDE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39069 102753235 5709 KNOLLSIDE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39070 103334151 6003 KYLIE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39071 103334150 6004 KYLIE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39072 103334152 6011 KYLIE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39073 103334149 6012 KYLIE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39074 103334153 6019 KYLIE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39075 103334148 6020 KYLIE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39076 103334154 6027 KYLIE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39077 103334147 6028 KYLIE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39078 101705429 16139 LA QUINTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39079 101705430 16147 LA QUINTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39080 101705431 16155 LA QUINTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39081 101705435 16158 LA QUINTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39082 101705432 16159 LA QUINTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39083 101705433 16163 LA QUINTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39084 101705434 16166 LA QUINTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39085 102617170 0 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39086 102624204 0 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39087 102624205 0 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39088 102624268 0 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39089 103214117 0 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39090 103217108 0 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39091 103217146 0 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39092 103217147 0 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39093 103217148 0 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39094 103217286 0 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39095 103218176 0 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39096 103219133 0 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39097 103217138 2502 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39098 103217137 2508 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39099 103217136 2514 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39100 103217257 2515 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39101 103217135 2520 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39102 103217256 2521 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39103 103217134 2526 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39104 103217255 2527 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39105 103217133 2532 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39106 103217254 2533 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39107 103217132 2538 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39108 103217253 2539 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39109 103217131 2544 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39110 103217252 2545 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39111 103217130 2550 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39112 103217251 2551 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39113 103217129 2556 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39114 103217250 2557 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39115 103217128 2562 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 767 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 837 of 1130



39116 103217249 2563 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39117 103217127 2568 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39118 103217248 2569 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39119 103217247 2575 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39120 103217126 2576 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39121 103217125 2580 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39122 103217246 2581 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39123 103217124 2586 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39124 103217245 2587 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39125 103217123 2592 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39126 103217122 2598 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39127 103217244 2599 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39128 103217121 2604 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39129 103217243 2607 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39130 103217120 2610 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39131 103217242 2615 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39132 103217119 2616 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39133 103217118 2622 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39134 103217241 2623 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39135 103217117 2628 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39136 103217240 2631 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39137 103217116 2634 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39138 103217239 2639 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39139 103217115 2640 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39140 103217114 2646 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39141 103217238 2651 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39142 103217113 2654 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39143 103217112 2662 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39144 103217237 2663 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39145 103217111 2670 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39146 103217236 2675 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39147 103217110 2678 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39148 103217109 2686 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39149 103217235 2687 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39150 103217107 2702 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39151 103217234 2703 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39152 103217106 2708 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39153 103217233 2709 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39154 103217105 2714 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39155 103217232 2715 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39156 103217104 2720 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39157 103217231 2721 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39158 103217103 2726 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39159 103217230 2727 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39160 103217102 2732 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39161 103217229 2733 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39162 103217101 2738 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39163 103217228 2739 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39164 103219126 2744 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39165 103219125 2750 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39166 103219124 2756 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 768 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 838 of 1130



39167 103219123 2762 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39168 103219122 2768 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39169 103219121 2774 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39170 103219112 2775 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39171 103219120 2780 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39172 103219113 2781 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39173 103219119 2786 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39174 103219114 2787 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39175 103219118 2792 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39176 103219115 2793 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39177 103219117 2798 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39178 103219116 2799 LA SALLE POINTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39179 102359146 0 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39180 102359159 0 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39181 102368117 0 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39182 102359158 13417 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39183 102359157 13425 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39184 102359156 13433 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39185 102359144 13440 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39186 102359155 13441 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39187 102359145 13448 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39188 102359154 13449 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39189 102359147 13464 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39190 102359148 13472 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39191 102359149 13480 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39192 102366162 13513 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39193 102366161 13520 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39194 102366163 13521 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39195 102366160 13528 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39196 102366164 13529 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39197 102366159 13536 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39198 102366165 13537 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39199 102366176 13545 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39200 102366167 13553 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39201 102366168 13561 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39202 102366169 13569 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39203 102368101 13575 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39204 102368121 13583 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39205 102368106 13590 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39206 102368120 13591 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39207 102368105 13598 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39208 102368104 13599 LA SIERRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39209 103136151 0 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39210 103136152 0 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39211 103124161 15605 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39212 103124162 15609 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39213 103124163 15613 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39214 103124164 15617 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39215 103124165 15621 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39216 103124166 15625 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39217 103124167 15629 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 769 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 839 of 1130



39218 103124168 15633 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39219 103124169 15637 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39220 103136132 15641 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39221 103136133 15645 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39222 103136134 15649 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39223 103136135 15653 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39224 103136136 15657 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39225 103136137 15661 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39226 103136138 15665 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39227 103136139 15669 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39228 103136140 15673 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39229 103136141 15677 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39230 103136142 15681 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39231 103136143 15685 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39232 103136144 15689 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39233 103136145 15693 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39234 103136146 15697 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39235 103136147 15701 LADERA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39236 103338158 0 LAGOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39237 103338103 17026 LAGOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39238 103338104 17034 LAGOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39239 103338112 17037 LAGOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39240 103338105 17042 LAGOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39241 103338111 17045 LAGOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39242 103338106 17050 LAGOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39243 103338110 17053 LAGOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39244 103338107 17058 LAGOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39245 103338109 17061 LAGOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39246 103338108 17066 LAGOS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39247 102565136 15246 LAGUNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39248 102565135 15247 LAGUNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39249 102565162 15252 LAGUNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39250 102565134 15253 LAGUNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39251 102565133 15257 LAGUNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39252 102565138 15260 LAGUNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39253 102565132 15267 LAGUNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39254 102565139 15270 LAGUNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39255 102565140 15278 LAGUNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39256 102565131 15283 LAGUNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39257 102565141 15284 LAGUNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39258 102565142 15288 LAGUNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39259 102565143 15292 LAGUNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39260 102565144 15296 LAGUNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39261 102565145 15300 LAGUNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39262 102439155 0 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39263 102439109 2025 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39264 102439110 2025 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39265 102439111 2031 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39266 102439112 2031 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39267 102439113 2037 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39268 102439114 2037 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 770 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 840 of 1130



39269 102439115 2043 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39270 102439116 2043 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39271 102439117 2049 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39272 102439118 2049 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39273 102439141 2050 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39274 102439142 2050 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39275 102439119 2055 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39276 102439120 2055 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39277 102439143 2056 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39278 102439144 2056 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39279 102439121 2061 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39280 102439122 2061 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39281 102439145 2062 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39282 102439146 2062 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39283 102439123 2067 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39284 102439124 2067 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39285 102439147 2068 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39286 102439148 2068 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39287 102439125 2073 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39288 102439126 2073 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39289 102439149 2074 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39290 102439150 2074 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39291 102439127 2079 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39292 102439128 2079 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39293 102439151 2080 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39294 102439152 2080 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39295 102439129 2085 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39296 102439130 2085 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39297 102439153 2086 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39298 102439154 2086 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39299 102439201 2091 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39300 102439202 2091 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39301 102439203 2097 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39302 102439204 2097 LAKE SHORE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39303 102415337 2272 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39304 102415338 2278 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39305 102415339 2284 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39306 102415340 2290 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39307 102416255 2295 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39308 102416230 2296 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39309 102416254 2301 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39310 102416231 2302 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39311 102416253 2307 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39312 102416232 2308 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39313 102416252 2311 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39314 102416233 2314 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39315 102416251 2319 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39316 102416234 2320 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39317 102416250 2325 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39318 102416235 2326 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39319 102416249 2331 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 771 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 841 of 1130



39320 102416236 2332 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39321 102416248 2337 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39322 102416237 2338 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39323 102416247 2343 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39324 102416238 2344 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39325 102416246 2349 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39326 102416239 2350 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39327 102416240 2356 LAKE TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39328 102423102 2260 LAKEVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39329 102417143 2264 LAKEVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39330 102417142 2268 LAKEVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39331 102417141 2272 LAKEVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39332 102417140 2276 LAKEVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39333 102417139 2280 LAKEVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39334 102417138 2284 LAKEVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39335 102417137 2288 LAKEVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39336 102417136 2292 LAKEVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39337 102858113 0 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39338 102858145 0 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39339 102858171 0 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39340 102858172 0 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39341 102859143 0 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39342 102859193 0 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39343 102858169 15540 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39344 102858168 15548 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39345 102858167 15556 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39346 102858166 15564 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39347 102858163 15569 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39348 102858165 15572 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39349 102859144 15577 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39350 102858164 15580 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39351 102859145 15585 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39352 102859162 15588 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39353 102859146 15593 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39354 102859161 15596 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39355 102859147 15601 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39356 102859160 15604 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39357 102859148 15609 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39358 102859159 15612 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39359 102859149 15617 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39360 102859158 15620 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39361 102859150 15625 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39362 102859157 15628 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39363 102859151 15633 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39364 102859156 15636 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39365 102859152 15641 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39366 102859155 15644 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39367 102859127 15649 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39368 102859154 15652 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39369 102859128 15657 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39370 102859153 15660 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 772 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 842 of 1130



39371 102859129 15665 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39372 102859126 15668 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39373 102859130 15673 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39374 102859125 15676 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39375 102859124 15684 LANYARD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39376 102450130 0 LAREDO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39377 102450131 0 LAREDO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39378 102450132 0 LAREDO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39379 102450120 13936 LAREDO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39380 102450121 13948 LAREDO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39381 102450122 13960 LAREDO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39382 102450125 13963 LAREDO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39383 102450123 13972 LAREDO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39384 102450124 13975 LAREDO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39385 105729148 0 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39386 105733215 0 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39387 105733223 0 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39388 105733231 0 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39389 105733271 0 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39390 105733331 0 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39391 105733339 0 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39392 105733347 0 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39393 105733357 0 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39394 105729121 17902 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39395 105729122 17903 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39396 105729120 17908 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39397 105729123 17909 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39398 105729119 17914 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39399 105729124 17915 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39400 105729118 17920 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39401 105729125 17921 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39402 105729117 17926 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39403 105729126 17927 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39404 105729116 17932 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39405 105729127 17933 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39406 105729128 17939 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39407 105729132 17944 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39408 105729129 17945 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39409 105729130 17951 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39410 105729146 17956 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39411 105729131 17957 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39412 105729147 17963 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39413 105729149 17975 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39414 105729150 17981 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39415 105729151 17987 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39416 105729152 17993 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39417 105730233 17999 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39418 105730232 18004 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39419 105730231 18010 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39420 105730234 18011 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39421 105730230 18016 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 773 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 843 of 1130



39422 105730235 18017 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39423 105730236 18023 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39424 105730237 18029 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39425 105730238 18035 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39426 105730239 18041 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39427 105730213 18046 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39428 105730240 18047 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39429 105730129 18052 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39430 105730128 18053 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39431 105730130 18058 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39432 105730127 18059 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39433 105730131 18064 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39434 105730126 18065 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39435 105730132 18070 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39436 105730125 18071 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39437 105730124 18077 LARIAT DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39438 102507184 0 LASSEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39439 102507136 3968 LASSEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39440 102507137 3973 LASSEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39441 102507135 3976 LASSEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39442 102507134 3982 LASSEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39443 102507138 3985 LASSEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39444 102507133 3992 LASSEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39445 102507139 3997 LASSEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39446 102507132 4000 LASSEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39447 102507131 4008 LASSEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39448 102508408 4016 LASSEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39449 102508407 4024 LASSEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39450 103018157 3962 LAUREL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39451 103018158 3966 LAUREL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39452 103018172 3971 LAUREL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39453 103018159 3976 LAUREL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39454 103018171 3979 LAUREL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39455 103018160 3986 LAUREL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39456 103018170 3989 LAUREL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39457 103018161 3996 LAUREL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39458 103018169 4001 LAUREL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39459 103018162 4006 LAUREL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39460 103018168 4015 LAUREL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39461 103018163 4018 LAUREL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39462 103018167 4021 LAUREL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39463 103018164 4024 LAUREL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39464 103018166 4027 LAUREL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39465 103018165 4028 LAUREL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39466 102428141 0 LAUREL WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39467 102428150 0 LAUREL WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39468 102428126 14260 LAUREL WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39469 102428127 14263 LAUREL WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39470 102428125 14268 LAUREL WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39471 102428128 14271 LAUREL WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39472 102428124 14276 LAUREL WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 774 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 844 of 1130



39473 102428129 14279 LAUREL WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39474 102428123 14284 LAUREL WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39475 102428130 14287 LAUREL WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39476 102428122 14292 LAUREL WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39477 102428131 14295 LAUREL WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39478 105733263 6606 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39479 105733268 6606 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39480 105733256 6618 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39481 105733257 6618 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39482 105733258 6618 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39483 105733259 6618 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39484 105733260 6618 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39485 105733261 6618 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39486 105733262 6618 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39487 105733232 6631 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39488 105733233 6631 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39489 105733234 6631 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39490 105733235 6631 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39491 105733236 6631 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39492 105733237 6631 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39493 105733238 6631 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39494 105733264 6686 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39495 105733265 6686 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39496 105733266 6686 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39497 105733267 6686 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39498 105733269 6686 LAURELTON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39499 101742545 0 LAUREN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39500 101742533 4004 LAUREN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39501 101742551 4007 LAUREN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39502 101742532 4012 LAUREN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39503 101742552 4015 LAUREN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39504 101742531 4020 LAUREN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39505 101742521 4023 LAUREN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39506 101742530 4028 LAUREN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39507 101742522 4031 LAUREN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39508 101742529 4036 LAUREN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39509 101742523 4039 LAUREN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39510 101742528 4046 LAUREN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39511 101742524 4047 LAUREN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39512 101742527 4052 LAUREN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39513 101742525 4055 LAUREN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39514 101742526 4060 LAUREN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39515 101750352 0 LAVENDER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39516 101750356 0 LAVENDER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39517 101750357 0 LAVENDER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39518 101750344 5043 LAVENDER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39519 101750301 5044 LAVENDER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39520 101750343 5051 LAVENDER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39521 101750302 5052 LAVENDER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39522 101750342 5059 LAVENDER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39523 101750303 5060 LAVENDER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 775 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 845 of 1130



39524 101750341 5067 LAVENDER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39525 101750304 5068 LAVENDER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39526 101750305 5076 LAVENDER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39527 101750306 5084 LAVENDER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39528 101750307 5092 LAVENDER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39529 101750308 5100 LAVENDER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39530 102327501 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39531 102327502 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39532 102327503 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39533 102327504 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39534 102327505 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39535 102327506 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39536 102327507 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39537 102327508 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39538 102327509 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39539 102327510 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39540 102327511 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39541 102327512 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39542 102327513 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39543 102327514 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39544 102327515 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39545 102327516 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39546 102327517 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39547 102327518 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39548 102327519 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39549 102327520 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39550 102327521 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39551 102327522 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39552 102327523 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39553 102327524 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39554 102327525 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39555 102327526 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39556 102327527 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39557 102327528 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39558 102327529 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39559 102327530 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39560 102327531 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39561 102327532 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39562 102327533 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39563 102327534 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39564 102327535 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39565 102327536 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39566 102327537 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39567 102327538 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39568 102327539 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39569 102327540 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39570 102327541 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39571 102327542 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39572 102327543 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39573 102327544 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39574 102327545 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 776 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 846 of 1130



39575 102327546 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39576 102327547 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39577 102327548 13096 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39578 102327401 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39579 102327402 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39580 102327403 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39581 102327404 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39582 102327405 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39583 102327406 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39584 102327407 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39585 102327408 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39586 102327409 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39587 102327410 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39588 102327411 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39589 102327412 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39590 102327413 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39591 102327414 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39592 102327415 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39593 102327416 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39594 102327417 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39595 102327418 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39596 102327419 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39597 102327420 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39598 102327421 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39599 102327422 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39600 102327423 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39601 102327424 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39602 102327425 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39603 102327426 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39604 102327427 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39605 102327428 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39606 102327429 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39607 102327430 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39608 102327431 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39609 102327432 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39610 102327433 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39611 102327434 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39612 102327435 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39613 102327436 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39614 102327437 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39615 102327438 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39616 102327439 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39617 102327440 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39618 102327441 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39619 102327442 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39620 102327443 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39621 102327444 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39622 102327445 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39623 102327446 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39624 102327447 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39625 102327448 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 777 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 847 of 1130



39626 102327449 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39627 102327451 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39628 102327453 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39629 102327455 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39630 102327460 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39631 102327461 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39632 102327465 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39633 102327471 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39634 102327472 13115 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39635 102373101 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39636 102373102 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39637 102373103 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39638 102373104 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39639 102373105 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39640 102373106 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39641 102373107 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39642 102373108 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39643 102373109 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39644 102373110 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39645 102373111 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39646 102373112 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39647 102373113 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39648 102373114 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39649 102373115 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39650 102373116 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39651 102373117 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39652 102373118 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39653 102373119 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39654 102373120 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39655 102373121 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39656 102373122 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39657 102373123 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39658 102373124 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39659 102373125 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39660 102373126 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39661 102373127 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39662 102373128 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39663 102373129 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39664 102373130 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39665 102373131 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39666 102373132 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39667 102373133 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39668 102373134 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39669 102373135 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39670 102373136 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39671 102373137 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39672 102373138 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39673 102373139 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39674 102373140 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39675 102373141 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39676 102373142 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 778 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 848 of 1130



39677 102373143 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39678 102373144 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39679 102373145 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39680 102373146 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39681 102373147 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39682 102373148 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39683 102373149 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39684 102373150 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39685 102373151 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39686 102373152 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39687 102373153 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39688 102373154 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39689 102373155 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39690 102373156 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39691 102373157 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39692 102373158 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39693 102373159 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39694 102373160 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39695 102373201 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39696 102373202 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39697 102373203 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39698 102373204 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39699 102373205 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39700 102373206 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39701 102373207 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39702 102373208 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39703 102373209 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39704 102373210 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39705 102373211 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39706 102373212 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39707 102373213 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39708 102373214 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39709 102373215 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39710 102373216 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39711 102373217 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39712 102373218 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39713 102373219 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39714 102373220 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39715 102373221 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39716 102373222 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39717 102373223 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39718 102373224 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39719 102373225 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39720 102373226 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39721 102373227 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39722 102373228 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39723 102373229 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39724 102373230 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39725 102373231 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39726 102373232 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39727 102373233 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 779 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 849 of 1130



39728 102373234 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39729 102373235 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39730 102373236 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39731 102373237 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39732 102373238 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39733 102373239 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39734 102373240 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39735 102373241 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39736 102373242 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39737 102373243 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39738 102373244 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39739 102373245 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39740 102373246 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39741 102373247 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39742 102373248 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39743 102373249 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39744 102373250 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39745 102373251 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39746 102373252 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39747 102373253 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39748 102373254 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39749 102373255 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39750 102373256 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39751 102373257 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39752 102373258 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39753 102373259 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39754 102373260 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39755 102373261 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39756 102373262 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39757 102373263 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39758 102373264 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39759 102373265 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39760 102373266 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39761 102373267 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39762 102373268 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39763 102373269 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39764 102373270 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39765 102373271 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39766 102373272 13133 LE PARC BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39767 102452115 0 LEGACY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39768 102452136 2016 LEGACY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39769 102452135 2020 LEGACY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39770 102452134 2024 LEGACY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39771 102452133 2028 LEGACY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39772 102452140 2032 LEGACY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39773 102452141 2033 LEGACY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39774 102452139 2036 LEGACY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39775 102452142 2037 LEGACY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39776 102452138 2040 LEGACY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39777 102452143 2041 LEGACY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39778 102452137 2044 LEGACY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 780 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 850 of 1130



39779 102452144 2045 LEGACY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39780 102341322 13209 LEMONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39781 102341321 13213 LEMONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39782 102341320 13217 LEMONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39783 102341319 13221 LEMONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39784 102341318 13225 LEMONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39785 102341317 13229 LEMONWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39786 102564129 15142 LEVANTO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39787 102564128 15150 LEVANTO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39788 102564124 15151 LEVANTO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39789 102564125 15159 LEVANTO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39790 102810406 4400 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39791 102810405 4402 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39792 102810372 4407 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39793 102810404 4408 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39794 102810371 4411 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39795 102810403 4412 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39796 102810370 4415 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39797 102810402 4416 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39798 102810369 4419 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39799 102810401 4420 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39800 102810352 4423 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39801 102810363 4424 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39802 102810351 4427 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39803 102810362 4428 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39804 102810350 4431 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39805 102810361 4432 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39806 102810349 4435 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39807 102810360 4436 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39808 102810348 4439 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39809 102810359 4440 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39810 102810358 4444 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39811 102810338 4447 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39812 102810357 4448 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39813 102810339 4451 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39814 102810356 4452 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39815 102810340 4455 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39816 102810355 4456 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39817 102810341 4459 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39818 102810354 4460 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39819 102810353 4464 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39820 102810337 4468 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39821 102810336 4472 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39822 102810335 4476 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39823 102810326 4479 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39824 102810334 4480 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39825 102810327 4483 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39826 102810333 4484 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39827 102810328 4487 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39828 102810329 4491 LILAC CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39829 103115142 0 LIMESTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 781 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 851 of 1130



39830 103115121 2457 LIMESTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39831 103115129 2466 LIMESTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39832 103115122 2467 LIMESTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39833 103115128 2476 LIMESTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39834 103115123 2477 LIMESTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39835 103115127 2478 LIMESTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39836 103115126 2482 LIMESTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39837 103115125 2486 LIMESTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39838 103115124 2487 LIMESTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39839 103133109 15955 LINDSEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39840 103133110 15963 LINDSEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39841 103133111 15971 LINDSEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39842 103133112 15979 LINDSEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39843 101742467 0 LINDY RIDGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39844 101742471 0 LINDY RIDGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39845 101742474 0 LINDY RIDGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39846 101742420 3892 LINDY RIDGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39847 101742419 3900 LINDY RIDGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39848 101742418 3908 LINDY RIDGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39849 103339169 0 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39850 103339170 0 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39851 103339171 0 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39852 103340109 5444 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39853 103340108 5458 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39854 103340107 5464 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39855 103340110 5467 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39856 103340106 5474 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39857 103340105 5484 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39858 103340104 5494 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39859 103340103 5504 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39860 103340102 5514 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39861 103340101 5524 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39862 103339126 5534 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39863 103339125 5544 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39864 103339124 5554 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39865 103339123 5564 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39866 103339122 5574 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39867 103339121 5584 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39868 103339120 5594 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39869 103339119 5604 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39870 103339118 5614 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39871 103339117 5624 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39872 103339116 5634 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39873 103339115 5644 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39874 103339114 5654 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39875 103339113 5664 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39876 103339112 5674 LISBOA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39877 103260127 14905 LITTLE BEND RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39878 103260136 14913 LITTLE BEND RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39879 103260135 14921 LITTLE BEND RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39880 103260132 14924 LITTLE BEND RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 782 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 852 of 1130



39881 103260134 14929 LITTLE BEND RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39882 103260133 14932 LITTLE BEND RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39883 103258164 0 LITTLE CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39884 103258159 14824 LITTLE CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39885 103258158 14827 LITTLE CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39886 103258160 14832 LITTLE CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39887 103258157 14835 LITTLE CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39888 103258161 14840 LITTLE CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39889 103258156 14843 LITTLE CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39890 103258162 14848 LITTLE CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39891 103258155 14851 LITTLE CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39892 103258163 14856 LITTLE CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39893 103258154 14859 LITTLE CREEK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39894 103140205 2928 LITTLE OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39895 103140204 2934 LITTLE OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39896 103140203 2940 LITTLE OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39897 103140202 2946 LITTLE OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39898 103140201 2952 LITTLE OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39899 103101133 15527 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39900 103129116 15535 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39901 103129111 15543 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39902 103129110 15551 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39903 103129109 15559 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39904 103129108 15567 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39905 103129107 15575 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39906 103129106 15583 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39907 103129105 15591 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39908 103129113 15628 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39909 103129104 15629 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39910 103129114 15636 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39911 103129103 15637 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39912 103129115 15644 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39913 103129102 15645 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39914 103125415 15652 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39915 103125339 15653 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39916 103125414 15660 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39917 103125338 15661 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39918 103125413 15668 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39919 103125337 15669 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39920 103125412 15676 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39921 103125336 15677 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39922 103125411 15684 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39923 103125335 15685 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39924 103125410 15692 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39925 103125334 15693 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39926 103125409 15706 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39927 103125333 15707 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39928 103125408 15714 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39929 103125332 15715 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39930 103125407 15722 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39931 103125331 15723 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 783 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 853 of 1130



39932 103125406 15730 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39933 103125330 15731 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39934 103125405 15738 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39935 103125404 15746 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39936 103125329 15747 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39937 103125403 15754 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39938 103125328 15755 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39939 103125402 15762 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39940 103125327 15763 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39941 103125401 15770 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39942 103125326 15771 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39943 103127104 15778 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39944 103125325 15779 LIVE OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39945 101797223 16583 LIVING ROCK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39946 101797224 16587 LIVING ROCK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39947 101797222 16588 LIVING ROCK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39948 101797221 16592 LIVING ROCK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39949 101797225 16595 LIVING ROCK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39950 101797220 16600 LIVING ROCK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39951 101797226 16603 LIVING ROCK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39952 101797219 16608 LIVING ROCK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39953 101797227 16611 LIVING ROCK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39954 101797218 16616 LIVING ROCK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39955 101797228 16619 LIVING ROCK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39956 101797217 16624 LIVING ROCK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39957 101797229 16627 LIVING ROCK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39958 101797230 16635 LIVING ROCK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39959 101797231 16643 LIVING ROCK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39960 102564121 3602 LIVORNO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39961 102564123 3608 LIVORNO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39962 102564120 3611 LIVORNO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39963 102564118 3612 LIVORNO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39964 102564119 3615 LIVORNO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39965 102564117 3618 LIVORNO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39966 102564116 3625 LIVORNO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39967 102505206 14681 LOBELIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39968 102505209 14684 LOBELIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39969 102505239 14693 LOBELIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39970 102505250 14696 LOBELIA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39971 103208201 14607 LODGEPOLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39972 103207201 14608 LODGEPOLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39973 103208208 14610 LODGEPOLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39974 103208202 14613 LODGEPOLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39975 103208207 14616 LODGEPOLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39976 103208203 14619 LODGEPOLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39977 103208206 14622 LODGEPOLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39978 103208204 14625 LODGEPOLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39979 103208205 14631 LODGEPOLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39980 103328264 17818 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39981 103328218 17819 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39982 103328265 17822 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 784 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 854 of 1130



39983 103328217 17823 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39984 103328266 17826 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39985 103328216 17827 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39986 103328267 17830 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39987 103328215 17831 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39988 103328268 17834 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39989 103328214 17835 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39990 103328269 17838 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39991 103328213 17839 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39992 103328270 17842 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39993 103328212 17843 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39994 103328271 17846 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39995 103328211 17847 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39996 103328272 17850 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39997 103328210 17851 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39998 103328273 17854 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

39999 103328209 17855 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40000 103328274 17858 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40001 103328208 17859 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40002 103328275 17862 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40003 103328207 17863 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40004 103328276 17866 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40005 103328206 17867 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40006 103328277 17870 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40007 103328205 17871 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40008 103328278 17874 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40009 103328204 17875 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40010 103328279 17878 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40011 103328203 17879 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40012 103328280 17882 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40013 103328202 17883 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40014 103328281 17886 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40015 103328201 17887 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40016 103328106 17889 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40017 103328105 17891 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40018 103328104 17893 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40019 103328103 17895 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40020 103328102 17897 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40021 103328101 17899 LONE RANGER TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40022 102752139 16629 LONGACRE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40023 102752154 16632 LONGACRE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40024 102752138 16635 LONGACRE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40025 102752153 16638 LONGACRE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40026 102752131 16647 LONGACRE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40027 102752152 16650 LONGACRE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40028 102752130 16653 LONGACRE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40029 102752151 16656 LONGACRE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40030 103329118 18006 LONGHORN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40031 103329119 18007 LONGHORN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40032 103329117 18016 LONGHORN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40033 103329120 18017 LONGHORN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 785 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 855 of 1130



40034 103329116 18024 LONGHORN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40035 103329121 18025 LONGHORN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40036 103329115 18032 LONGHORN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40037 103329122 18033 LONGHORN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40038 103329114 18040 LONGHORN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40039 103329123 18041 LONGHORN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40040 103329113 18048 LONGHORN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40041 103329124 18049 LONGHORN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40042 103329125 18057 LONGHORN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40043 103329126 18065 LONGHORN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40044 103329127 18073 LONGHORN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40045 103329128 18081 LONGHORN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40046 102329180 2602 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40047 102329181 2606 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40048 102329179 2610 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40049 102329178 2614 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40050 102329177 2618 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40051 102329176 2622 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40052 102329182 2623 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40053 102329175 2626 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40054 102329183 2627 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40055 102329174 2630 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40056 102329184 2631 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40057 102329173 2634 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40058 102329185 2635 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40059 102329172 2638 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40060 102329186 2639 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40061 102329171 2642 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40062 102329187 2643 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40063 102329170 2646 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40064 102329188 2647 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40065 102329169 2650 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40066 102329189 2651 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40067 102329168 2654 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40068 102329167 2658 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40069 102329166 2662 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40070 102329190 2665 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40071 102329165 2666 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40072 102329164 2670 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40073 102329191 2673 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40074 102329163 2674 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40075 102329162 2678 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40076 102329192 2681 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40077 102329161 2682 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40078 102329193 2685 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40079 102329160 2686 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40080 102329194 2689 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40081 102329159 2690 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40082 102329195 2693 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40083 102329158 2694 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40084 102329196 2697 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 786 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 856 of 1130



40085 102329157 2698 LOOKOUT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40086 103208225 2110 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40087 103208223 2117 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40088 103208226 2118 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40089 103208222 2125 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40090 103208227 2126 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40091 103208221 2133 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40092 103208228 2134 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40093 103208229 2140 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40094 103208220 2141 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40095 103208230 2148 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40096 103208219 2149 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40097 103208218 2157 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40098 103208231 2164 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40099 103208217 2165 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40100 103208232 2172 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40101 103208216 2173 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40102 103208233 2180 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40103 103208215 2181 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40104 103208234 2188 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40105 103208214 2189 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40106 103208213 2197 LOS RANCHITOS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40107 102807209 0 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40108 102808135 0 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40109 102808136 0 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40110 102817411 0 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40111 102801101 4119 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40112 102801102 4129 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40113 102801103 4137 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40114 102801122 4145 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40115 102801123 4155 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40116 102801106 4163 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40117 102801107 4173 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40118 102801108 4181 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40119 102801109 4189 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40120 102801401 4207 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40121 102801402 4217 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40122 102802303 4227 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40123 102802304 4237 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40124 102802305 4243 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40125 102802306 4253 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40126 102802307 4263 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40127 102802308 4271 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40128 102802309 4279 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40129 102802310 4289 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40130 102802311 4299 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40131 102802312 4307 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40132 102802313 4319 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40133 102810210 4330 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40134 102810209 4338 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40135 102810123 4341 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 787 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 857 of 1130



40136 102810208 4344 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40137 102810114 4345 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40138 102810115 4349 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40139 102810224 4350 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40140 102810116 4355 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40141 102810117 4357 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40142 102810205 4358 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40143 102810118 4361 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40144 102810119 4363 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40145 102810204 4366 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40146 102810203 4378 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40147 102810202 4382 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40148 102810120 4383 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40149 102808117 4397 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40150 102808222 4400 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40151 102808118 4401 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40152 102808221 4406 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40153 102808220 4410 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40154 102808119 4415 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40155 102808219 4416 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40156 102808218 4420 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40157 102808120 4421 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40158 102808217 4426 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40159 102808121 4427 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40160 102808216 4430 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40161 102808122 4431 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40162 102808215 4432 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40163 102808123 4433 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40164 102808214 4434 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40165 102808124 4435 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40166 102808213 4438 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40167 102808212 4440 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40168 102808125 4441 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40169 102808211 4442 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40170 102808126 4443 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40171 102808210 4444 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40172 102808127 4445 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40173 102808209 4446 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40174 102808128 4447 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40175 102808208 4448 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40176 102808129 4449 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40177 102808207 4450 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40178 102808130 4451 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40179 102808206 4452 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40180 102808131 4453 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40181 102808205 4454 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40182 102808132 4455 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40183 102808204 4456 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40184 102808133 4457 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40185 102808203 4460 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40186 102808134 4461 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 788 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 858 of 1130



40187 102808246 4464 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40188 102807119 4465 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40189 102807216 4466 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40190 102807215 4468 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40191 102807214 4470 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40192 102807120 4471 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40193 102807121 4473 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40194 102807213 4474 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40195 102807122 4475 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40196 102807212 4476 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40197 102807123 4477 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40198 102807211 4478 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40199 102807124 4479 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40200 102807210 4480 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40201 102807125 4481 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40202 102807126 4483 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40203 102807208 4484 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40204 102807127 4485 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40205 102807207 4486 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40206 102807128 4487 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40207 102807206 4488 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40208 102807129 4489 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40209 102807205 4490 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40210 102807130 4491 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40211 102807204 4492 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40212 102807131 4493 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40213 102807203 4494 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40214 102807132 4495 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40215 102807202 4496 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40216 102814116 4806 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40217 102814115 4820 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40218 102814114 4828 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40219 102814113 4832 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40220 102814217 4850 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40221 102814216 4856 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40222 102814215 4860 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40223 102814214 4870 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40224 102814313 4888 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40225 102814312 4898 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40226 102814409 4912 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40227 102814408 4920 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40228 102814407 4926 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40229 102814406 4932 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40230 102817217 4956 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40231 102817216 4962 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40232 102817316 4974 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40233 102817315 4984 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40234 102817314 4986 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40235 102817313 4990 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40236 102816211 5001 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40237 102817410 5008 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 789 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 859 of 1130



40238 102817409 5014 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40239 102817408 5022 LOS SERRANOS BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40240 102835139 0 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40241 102853161 0 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40242 102853162 0 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40243 102863104 15928 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40244 102863103 15934 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40245 102863102 15938 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40246 102863101 15942 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40247 102865101 15944 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40248 102865102 15944 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40249 102865103 15944 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40250 102865104 15944 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40251 102865105 15944 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40252 102865106 15944 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40253 102865107 15944 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40254 102865108 15944 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40255 102865109 15944 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40256 102865110 15944 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40257 102865111 15944 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40258 102865112 15944 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40259 102865113 15944 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40260 102865114 15944 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40261 102865115 15944 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40262 102865116 15944 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40263 102865117 15944 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40264 102863107 15950 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40265 102863106 15960 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40266 102863108 15970 LOS SERRANOS C C DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40267 102818184 0 LOS SERRANOS C C RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40268 102854188 0 LOS SERRANOS C C RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40269 103223168 0 LOST TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40270 103223172 0 LOST TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40271 103224136 14700 LOST TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40272 103224135 14708 LOST TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40273 103224134 14716 LOST TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40274 103224133 14724 LOST TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40275 103224132 14732 LOST TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40276 103224131 14740 LOST TRAIL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40277 102810385 0 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40278 102810330 15312 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40279 102810331 15316 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40280 102810325 15319 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40281 102810332 15320 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40282 102810324 15325 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40283 102810381 15335 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40284 102810382 15339 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40285 102810383 15343 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40286 102810384 15347 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40287 102810308 15355 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40288 102810319 15356 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 790 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 860 of 1130



40289 102810309 15359 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40290 102810318 15360 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40291 102810310 15363 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40292 102810317 15364 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40293 102810311 15367 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40294 102810316 15368 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40295 102810312 15371 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40296 102810315 15372 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40297 102810313 15375 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40298 102810314 15379 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40299 102810414 15380 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40300 102810413 15384 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40301 102810420 15387 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40302 102810412 15388 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40303 102810421 15391 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40304 102810411 15392 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40305 102810422 15395 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40306 102810423 15399 LOTUS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40307 103307115 0 LOURES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40308 103338155 0 LOURES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40309 103338153 17075 LOURES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40310 103338152 17083 LOURES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40311 103338151 17091 LOURES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40312 103338150 17099 LOURES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40313 103338149 17107 LOURES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40314 103338148 17115 LOURES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40315 100006201 0 LOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40316 100006221 0 LOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40317 100006111 1628 LOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40318 100006112 1632 LOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40319 100006205 1643 LOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40320 100006206 1643 LOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40321 100006207 1651 LOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40322 100006208 1657 LOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40323 100006225 1663 LOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40324 100006222 1669 LOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40325 100006213 1679 LOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40326 102801216 0 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40327 102801228 0 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40328 102802101 0 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40329 102802106 0 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40330 102802220 0 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40331 102807118 0 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40332 102808101 0 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40333 102809422 0 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40334 102809426 0 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40335 102809427 0 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40336 102801301 4107 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40337 102801328 4115 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40338 102801227 4116 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40339 102801330 4121 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 791 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 861 of 1130



40340 102801226 4122 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40341 102801225 4130 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40342 102801331 4131 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40343 102801306 4137 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40344 102801224 4138 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40345 102801307 4143 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40346 102801223 4146 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40347 102801308 4147 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40348 102801309 4153 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40349 102801310 4157 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40350 102801222 4158 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40351 102801311 4163 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40352 102801221 4164 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40353 102801312 4169 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40354 102801220 4172 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40355 102801313 4175 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40356 102801219 4180 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40357 102801314 4183 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40358 102801218 4186 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40359 102801217 4194 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40360 102802102 4207 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40361 102802103 4215 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40362 102802104 4221 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40363 102802105 4229 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40364 102802232 4230 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40365 102802233 4242 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40366 102802107 4243 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40367 102802108 4251 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40368 102802109 4259 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40369 102802219 4260 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40370 102802110 4267 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40371 102802217 4268 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40372 102802218 4270 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40373 102802111 4273 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40374 102802127 4281 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40375 102802224 4286 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40376 102802225 4294 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40377 102809111 4309 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40378 102810124 4312 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40379 102809113 4315 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40380 102809112 4317 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40381 102810109 4318 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40382 102810108 4326 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40383 102809114 4327 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40384 102810107 4330 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40385 102809122 4337 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40386 102810106 4338 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40387 102809117 4341 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40388 102810105 4344 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40389 102809118 4347 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40390 102810104 4350 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 792 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 862 of 1130



40391 102809119 4351 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40392 102810103 4354 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40393 102809120 4357 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40394 102810102 4360 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40395 102810101 4364 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40396 102809121 4367 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40397 102808116 4376 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40398 102809413 4383 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40399 102809414 4387 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40400 102809415 4389 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40401 102809416 4393 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40402 102808115 4394 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40403 102809417 4399 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40404 102808114 4400 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40405 102809418 4401 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40406 102808113 4402 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40407 102808112 4404 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40408 102809419 4405 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40409 102808111 4408 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40410 102809420 4409 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40411 102808110 4410 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40412 102808109 4412 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40413 102808108 4414 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40414 102809421 4415 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40415 102809428 4417 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40416 102808107 4418 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40417 102808106 4420 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40418 102808137 4422 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40419 102807316 4423 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40420 102808103 4424 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40421 102807333 4425 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40422 102807319 4433 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40423 102807117 4436 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40424 102807320 4439 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40425 102807116 4440 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40426 102807321 4441 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40427 102807115 4442 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40428 102807322 4445 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40429 102807114 4446 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40430 102808102 4447 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40431 102807113 4448 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40432 102807323 4449 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40433 102807112 4450 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40434 102807111 4452 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40435 102807324 4453 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40436 102807110 4454 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40437 102807109 4456 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40438 102807325 4457 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40439 102807108 4460 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40440 102807326 4461 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40441 102807327 4465 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 793 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 863 of 1130



40442 102807107 4466 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40443 102807328 4469 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40444 102807106 4470 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40445 102807329 4473 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40446 102807105 4474 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40447 102807330 4477 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40448 102807104 4478 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40449 102807103 4482 LUGO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40450 103128134 2639 MACADAMIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40451 103128133 2640 MACADAMIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40452 103128135 2647 MACADAMIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40453 103128132 2648 MACADAMIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40454 103128136 2655 MACADAMIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40455 103128131 2656 MACADAMIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40456 103128137 2663 MACADAMIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40457 103128130 2664 MACADAMIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40458 103128129 2672 MACADAMIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40459 102852186 0 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40460 102852194 0 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40461 102854189 0 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40462 102852168 15827 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40463 102852169 15833 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40464 102852172 15834 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40465 102852170 15839 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40466 102852173 15840 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40467 102852171 15845 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40468 102852174 15846 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40469 102854136 15851 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40470 102852175 15852 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40471 102854135 15857 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40472 102852176 15858 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40473 102854134 15863 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40474 102854137 15864 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40475 102854133 15869 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40476 102854138 15870 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40477 102854132 15875 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40478 102854139 15876 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40479 102854131 15881 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40480 102854140 15882 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40481 102854130 15887 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40482 102854141 15888 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40483 102854129 15893 MADELYN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40484 103028139 3715 MADRAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40485 103028138 3727 MADRAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40486 103019149 3734 MADRAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40487 103028137 3735 MADRAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40488 103019150 3744 MADRAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40489 103028136 3745 MADRAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40490 103019151 3752 MADRAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40491 103028135 3755 MADRAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40492 103019152 3760 MADRAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 794 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 864 of 1130



40493 103028134 3767 MADRAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40494 103019132 3768 MADRAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40495 103019131 3778 MADRAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40496 103019116 3890 MADRONA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40497 103020101 3900 MADRONA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40498 103020102 3910 MADRONA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40499 103020103 3920 MADRONA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40500 103020104 3930 MADRONA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40501 103020108 3931 MADRONA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40502 103020105 3940 MADRONA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40503 103020107 3941 MADRONA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40504 103020106 3945 MADRONA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40505 102363102 0 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40506 102364178 0 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40507 102364179 0 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40508 102365160 0 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40509 102436109 0 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40510 102436111 0 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40511 102436114 0 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40512 102436115 0 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40513 102437126 0 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40514 102365135 2301 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40515 102365134 2309 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40516 102365101 2310 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40517 102365133 2317 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40518 102365102 2318 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40519 102365132 2325 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40520 102365103 2326 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40521 102365131 2333 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40522 102365130 2341 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40523 102364132 2342 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40524 102365129 2349 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40525 102364133 2350 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40526 102365128 2357 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40527 102364134 2358 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40528 102364177 2365 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40529 102364135 2366 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40530 102364176 2373 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40531 102364136 2374 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40532 102364175 2381 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40533 102364174 2389 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40534 102364173 2397 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40535 102364172 2403 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40536 102364137 2404 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40537 102364171 2411 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40538 102364138 2412 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40539 102364170 2419 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40540 102364169 2427 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40541 102364168 2435 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40542 102364167 2443 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40543 102364166 2451 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 795 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 865 of 1130



40544 102364165 2459 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40545 102364164 2467 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40546 102364163 2475 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40547 102364162 2483 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40548 102364161 2491 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40549 102364160 2499 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40550 102363101 2500 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40551 102436116 2549 MADRUGADA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40552 102357201 13480 MAGALA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40553 102357202 13488 MAGALA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40554 102357203 13496 MAGALA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40555 101750355 0 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40556 101750358 0 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40557 101793248 0 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40558 101750309 16263 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40559 101750310 16271 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40560 101750340 16276 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40561 101750311 16279 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40562 101750339 16284 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40563 101750312 16287 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40564 101750338 16292 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40565 101750313 16295 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40566 101750337 16300 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40567 101750314 16303 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40568 101750336 16308 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40569 101750315 16311 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40570 101750335 16316 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40571 101750316 16319 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40572 101750334 16324 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40573 101750317 16327 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40574 101750318 16335 MAGENTA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40575 102202149 3400 MAIN AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40576 103115105 2421 MALACHITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40577 103115106 2429 MALACHITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40578 103115112 2434 MALACHITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40579 103115107 2439 MALACHITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40580 103115111 2446 MALACHITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40581 103115108 2447 MALACHITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40582 103115110 2456 MALACHITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40583 103115109 2457 MALACHITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40584 102358144 13453 MALLORCA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40585 102358122 13454 MALLORCA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40586 102358123 13462 MALLORCA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40587 102358124 13470 MALLORCA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40588 102358125 13478 MALLORCA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40589 102358126 13486 MALLORCA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40590 102358158 13503 MALLORCA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40591 102358157 13511 MALLORCA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40592 102358156 13519 MALLORCA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40593 101776221 4910 MANDARIN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40594 101776220 4911 MANDARIN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 796 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 866 of 1130



40595 101776222 4916 MANDARIN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40596 101776219 4921 MANDARIN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40597 101776223 4922 MANDARIN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40598 101776224 4928 MANDARIN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40599 101776218 4931 MANDARIN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40600 101776225 4934 MANDARIN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40601 101776226 4940 MANDARIN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40602 101776217 4941 MANDARIN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40603 101776227 4946 MANDARIN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40604 101776216 4951 MANDARIN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40605 101776228 4952 MANDARIN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40606 101776229 4958 MANDARIN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40607 101776215 4961 MANDARIN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40608 103258172 0 MANOR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40609 103258124 14895 MANOR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40610 103258123 14903 MANOR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40611 102404122 13848 MAPLE RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40612 102404121 13849 MAPLE RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40613 102404123 13856 MAPLE RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40614 102404120 13857 MAPLE RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40615 102404124 13864 MAPLE RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40616 102404119 13865 MAPLE RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40617 102404125 13872 MAPLE RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40618 102404118 13873 MAPLE RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40619 102404126 13880 MAPLE RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40620 102404117 13881 MAPLE RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40621 102404127 13888 MAPLE RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40622 102404116 13889 MAPLE RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40623 102404128 13896 MAPLE RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40624 102404115 13897 MAPLE RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40625 103225149 14717 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40626 103225148 14725 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40627 103225130 14726 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40628 103225147 14733 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40629 103225131 14734 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40630 103225146 14741 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40631 103225132 14742 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40632 103225145 14749 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40633 103225133 14750 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40634 103225144 14757 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40635 103225134 14758 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40636 103225143 14765 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40637 103225135 14766 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40638 103225142 14773 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40639 103225136 14774 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40640 103225137 14782 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40641 103225141 14789 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40642 103225138 14790 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40643 103225140 14797 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40644 103225139 14798 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40645 103258111 14805 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 797 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 867 of 1130



40646 103258101 14806 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40647 103258102 14814 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40648 103258110 14845 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40649 103258109 14853 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40650 103258103 14854 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40651 103258108 14861 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40652 103258104 14862 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40653 103258105 14870 MAPLEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40654 102349101 3309 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40655 102349102 3317 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40656 102349103 3325 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40657 102349104 3333 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40658 102349136 3340 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40659 102349105 3341 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40660 102349135 3348 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40661 102349106 3349 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40662 102349134 3356 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40663 102349107 3357 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40664 102349133 3364 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40665 102349108 3365 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40666 102349132 3372 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40667 102349109 3373 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40668 102349131 3380 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40669 102349110 3381 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40670 102349130 3388 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40671 102349111 3389 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40672 102349129 3396 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40673 102349112 3397 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40674 102349128 3404 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40675 102349113 3405 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40676 102349127 3412 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40677 102349114 3413 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40678 102349115 3421 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40679 102349116 3429 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40680 102349117 3437 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40681 102349123 3444 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40682 102349118 3445 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40683 102349122 3452 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40684 102349119 3453 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40685 102349121 3460 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40686 102349120 3461 MARBLE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40687 102811109 0 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40688 102811223 0 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40689 102811227 0 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40690 102553122 15204 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40691 102553223 15207 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40692 102553123 15208 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40693 102553222 15211 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40694 102553124 15212 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40695 102553221 15217 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40696 102553220 15219 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 798 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 868 of 1130



40697 102553219 15223 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40698 102553125 15224 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40699 102553218 15225 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40700 102553126 15226 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40701 102553127 15228 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40702 102553217 15231 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40703 102553128 15234 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40704 102553129 15238 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40705 102553130 15240 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40706 102553216 15241 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40707 102553215 15243 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40708 102553214 15247 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40709 102553131 15248 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40710 102553132 15250 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40711 102553213 15251 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40712 102553212 15255 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40713 102553133 15256 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40714 102553134 15258 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40715 102553211 15263 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40716 102553135 15264 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40717 102553210 15265 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40718 102553209 15273 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40719 102553136 15276 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40720 102811228 15325 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40721 102811224 15333 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40722 102811225 15337 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40723 102811110 15340 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40724 102811226 15343 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40725 102811108 15344 MARIPOSA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40726 102751274 5730 MARMOT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40727 102751275 5731 MARMOT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40728 102751276 5735 MARMOT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40729 102751277 5741 MARMOT CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40730 102350212 2401 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40731 102350219 2402 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40732 102350211 2407 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40733 102350220 2408 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40734 102350210 2413 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40735 102350221 2414 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40736 102350209 2419 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40737 102350222 2420 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40738 102350208 2425 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40739 102350225 2426 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40740 102350207 2431 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40741 102350226 2432 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40742 102350206 2437 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40743 102350227 2438 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40744 102350205 2443 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40745 102350228 2444 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40746 102350204 2449 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40747 102350229 2450 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 799 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 869 of 1130



40748 102350203 2455 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40749 102350230 2456 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40750 102350202 2461 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40751 102350201 2467 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40752 102350132 2473 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40753 102350131 2479 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40754 102350130 2485 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40755 102350129 2491 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40756 102350128 2497 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40757 102350127 2503 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40758 102350126 2507 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40759 102350125 2511 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40760 102350124 2517 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40761 102350123 2523 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40762 102350122 2529 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40763 102350121 2535 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40764 102350120 2541 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40765 102350119 2545 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40766 102350118 2551 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40767 102350117 2559 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40768 102350116 2567 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40769 102350115 2573 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40770 102350114 2585 MAROON BELL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40771 102365115 13550 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40772 102365114 13558 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40773 102365116 13559 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40774 102365113 13566 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40775 102365117 13567 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40776 102365112 13574 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40777 102365118 13575 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40778 102365111 13582 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40779 102365119 13583 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40780 102365110 13590 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40781 102365120 13591 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40782 102365109 13598 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40783 102365121 13599 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40784 102365108 13612 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40785 102365122 13613 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40786 102365107 13620 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40787 102365123 13621 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40788 102365106 13628 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40789 102365124 13629 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40790 102365105 13636 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40791 102365125 13637 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40792 102365104 13644 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40793 102365126 13645 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40794 102365127 13653 MARTINIQUE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40795 101712331 16131 MASON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40796 101712332 16135 MASON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40797 101712336 16136 MASON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40798 101712333 16139 MASON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 800 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 870 of 1130



40799 101712335 16140 MASON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40800 101712334 16144 MASON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40801 103229105 0 MAYSAIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40802 103229106 0 MAYSAIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40803 103001104 15201 MAYSAIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40804 103001105 15213 MAYSAIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40805 103001106 15225 MAYSAIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40806 103001107 15237 MAYSAIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40807 103001108 15249 MAYSAIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40808 103001109 15261 MAYSAIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40809 103001110 15273 MAYSAIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40810 103001111 15285 MAYSAIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40811 103002110 15297 MAYSAIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40812 102527110 14720 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40813 102527111 14728 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40814 102527112 14738 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40815 102527214 14747 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40816 102527113 14748 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40817 102527114 14756 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40818 102527213 14757 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40819 102527115 14764 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40820 102527212 14765 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40821 102527116 14774 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40822 102527211 14775 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40823 102527210 14783 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40824 102527117 14784 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40825 102527209 14795 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40826 102527208 14805 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40827 102527401 14806 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40828 102527207 14815 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40829 102527402 14816 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40830 102527206 14823 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40831 102527403 14824 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40832 102527205 14833 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40833 102527404 14834 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40834 102527204 14843 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40835 102527405 14844 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40836 102527406 14854 MAYWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40837 102405117 0 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40838 102405119 0 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40839 102405120 0 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40840 102335146 13563 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40841 102405101 13568 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40842 102405104 13580 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40843 102335137 13581 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40844 102405105 13584 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40845 102405106 13588 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40846 102335135 13589 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40847 102405107 13592 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40848 102335134 13593 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40849 102405108 13596 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 801 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 871 of 1130



40850 102335133 13597 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40851 102405109 13600 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40852 102405127 13601 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40853 102405110 13604 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40854 102405126 13605 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40855 102405111 13608 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40856 102405125 13609 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40857 102405124 13611 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40858 102405112 13612 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40859 102405113 13616 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40860 102405123 13619 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40861 102405114 13620 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40862 102405122 13623 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40863 102405115 13624 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40864 102405121 13627 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40865 102405116 13628 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40866 102405118 13639 MEADOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40867 102418111 2327 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40868 102418110 2334 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40869 102418112 2335 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40870 102418109 2342 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40871 102419101 2343 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40872 102418108 2350 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40873 102419102 2351 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40874 102418107 2358 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40875 102419103 2359 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40876 102419104 2367 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40877 102419139 2374 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40878 102419105 2375 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40879 102419138 2382 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40880 102419106 2383 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40881 102419137 2390 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40882 102419107 2391 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40883 102419136 2398 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40884 102419108 2399 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40885 102419135 2406 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40886 102419109 2407 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40887 102419168 2414 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40888 102419110 2415 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40889 102419111 2423 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40890 102419165 2430 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40891 102419112 2431 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40892 102419113 2439 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40893 102419132 2446 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40894 102419114 2447 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40895 102419115 2455 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40896 102419131 2462 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40897 102419116 2463 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40898 102419130 2470 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40899 102419117 2471 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40900 102419129 2478 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 802 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 872 of 1130



40901 102419118 2479 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40902 102419128 2486 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40903 102419119 2487 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40904 102419127 2488 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40905 102419120 2495 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40906 102419121 2499 MEADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40907 102414206 2260 MEADOW VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40908 102414205 2261 MEADOW VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40909 102414207 2272 MEADOW VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40910 102414204 2273 MEADOW VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40911 102414208 2284 MEADOW VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40912 102414203 2285 MEADOW VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40913 102414209 2296 MEADOW VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40914 102414202 2297 MEADOW VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40915 102414210 2300 MEADOW VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40916 102414201 2301 MEADOW VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40917 103322501 6069 MEADOWBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40918 103322502 6073 MEADOWBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40919 103322503 6077 MEADOWBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40920 103322504 6081 MEADOWBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40921 103322505 6085 MEADOWBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40922 103322506 6089 MEADOWBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40923 103322507 6093 MEADOWBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40924 103322508 6097 MEADOWBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40925 102335147 13559 MEADOWCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40926 102405102 13572 MEADOWCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40927 102405103 13576 MEADOWCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40928 102335136 13585 MEADOWCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40929 102335145 13567 MEADOWCREST RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40930 103322238 5951 MEADOWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40931 103322239 5952 MEADOWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40932 103322240 5956 MEADOWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40933 103322241 5960 MEADOWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40934 103322237 5963 MEADOWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40935 103322242 5964 MEADOWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40936 103322236 5967 MEADOWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40937 103322243 5968 MEADOWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40938 103322235 5971 MEADOWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40939 103322234 5975 MEADOWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40940 103322244 5976 MEADOWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40941 103322233 5979 MEADOWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40942 103322232 5983 MEADOWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40943 103027129 16035 MEDLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40944 103027130 16038 MEDLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40945 103027131 16044 MEDLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40946 103027128 16045 MEDLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40947 103027127 16063 MEDLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40948 103027132 16064 MEDLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40949 103027126 16079 MEDLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40950 103027133 16082 MEDLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40951 103027125 16085 MEDLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 803 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 873 of 1130



40952 103027134 16092 MEDLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40953 101757103 16097 MEDLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40954 101757104 16112 MEDLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40955 101757102 16113 MEDLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40956 101757105 16126 MEDLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40957 101757101 16137 MEDLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40958 101757106 16138 MEDLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40959 101757107 16152 MEDLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40960 101757108 16164 MEDLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40961 102333115 13401 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40962 102333116 13405 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40963 102333135 13408 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40964 102333117 13409 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40965 102333118 13413 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40966 102333134 13416 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40967 102333119 13419 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40968 102333133 13424 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40969 102333120 13425 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40970 102333121 13431 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40971 102333132 13432 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40972 102333122 13437 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40973 102333131 13440 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40974 102333123 13443 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40975 102333130 13448 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40976 102333124 13449 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40977 102333125 13455 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40978 102333129 13456 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40979 102346122 13461 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40980 102346188 13464 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40981 102346123 13467 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40982 102346187 13470 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40983 102346124 13473 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40984 102346186 13478 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40985 102346125 13479 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40986 102346126 13485 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40987 102346185 13486 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40988 102346127 13491 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40989 102346128 13497 MELODY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40990 102805209 15687 MERCED AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40991 102805208 15695 MERCED AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40992 102805207 15701 MERCED AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40993 102805206 15707 MERCED AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40994 102805205 15713 MERCED AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40995 102805204 15721 MERCED AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40996 102805203 15723 MERCED AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40997 102805104 15728 MERCED AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40998 102805202 15737 MERCED AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

40999 102805102 15749 MERCED AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41000 102551243 0 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41001 102552301 4508 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41002 102552302 4516 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 804 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 874 of 1130



41003 102552303 4522 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41004 102552304 4526 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41005 102552305 4532 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41006 102552306 4538 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41007 102552307 4542 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41008 102552308 4548 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41009 102552309 4552 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41010 102552310 4556 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41011 102552311 4562 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41012 102552312 4570 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41013 102552313 4574 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41014 102552314 4580 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41015 102552315 4584 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41016 102552316 4588 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41017 102552317 4592 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41018 102552318 4604 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41019 102552319 4606 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41020 102552320 4612 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41021 102552321 4618 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41022 102552322 4622 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41023 102552323 4628 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41024 102552324 4634 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41025 102552325 4636 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41026 102552326 4644 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41027 102552423 4662 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41028 102552424 4672 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41029 102552456 4684 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41030 102552458 4696 MESA BLVD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41031 102351121 13324 MESA BLUFF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41032 102351122 13327 MESA BLUFF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41033 102351120 13330 MESA BLUFF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41034 102351123 13331 MESA BLUFF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41035 102351119 13336 MESA BLUFF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41036 102351124 13339 MESA BLUFF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41037 102351118 13342 MESA BLUFF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41038 102351125 13345 MESA BLUFF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41039 102751140 0 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41040 102751258 0 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41041 102752209 16652 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41042 102752210 16655 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41043 102752208 16656 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41044 102752211 16659 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41045 102752207 16664 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41046 102752212 16667 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41047 102752206 16672 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41048 102752213 16675 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41049 102752205 16680 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41050 102752204 16688 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41051 102752203 16696 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41052 102752202 16704 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41053 102752201 16712 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 805 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 875 of 1130



41054 102751212 16720 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41055 102751211 16728 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41056 102751210 16736 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41057 102751209 16744 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41058 102751208 16752 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41059 102751207 16768 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41060 102751206 16776 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41061 102751205 16784 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41062 102751204 16792 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41063 102751103 16795 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41064 102751203 16800 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41065 102751102 16803 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41066 102751202 16808 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41067 102751101 16811 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41068 102751201 16816 MESA OAK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41069 103137256 0 MIGHTY OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41070 103137257 0 MIGHTY OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41071 101771321 15990 MIHAYLO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41072 101771320 15996 MIHAYLO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41073 101771319 16002 MIHAYLO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41074 101771325 16005 MIHAYLO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41075 101771318 16008 MIHAYLO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41076 101771326 16011 MIHAYLO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41077 101771317 16014 MIHAYLO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41078 101799553 0 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41079 101799554 0 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41080 101799539 2291 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41081 101799520 2300 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41082 101799538 2307 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41083 101799521 2316 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41084 101799537 2323 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41085 101799522 2332 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41086 101799536 2339 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41087 101799523 2350 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41088 101799535 2355 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41089 101799524 2364 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41090 101799534 2371 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41091 101799525 2380 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41092 101799533 2387 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41093 101799526 2396 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41094 101799532 2403 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41095 101799527 2412 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41096 101799531 2419 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41097 101799528 2428 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41098 101799529 2458 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41099 101799530 2460 MILANO TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41100 101726122 0 MILANO  TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41101 102754113 0 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41102 102754173 0 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41103 102754174 0 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41104 102754153 5691 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 806 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 876 of 1130



41105 102754152 5699 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41106 102754151 5707 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41107 102754150 5715 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41108 102754149 5723 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41109 102754148 5731 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41110 102754147 5739 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41111 102754130 5744 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41112 102754146 5747 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41113 102754131 5752 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41114 102754145 5755 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41115 102754132 5760 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41116 102754144 5763 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41117 102754133 5768 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41118 102754143 5771 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41119 102754134 5776 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41120 102754142 5779 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41121 102754135 5784 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41122 102754141 5787 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41123 102754136 5792 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41124 102754140 5795 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41125 102754137 5800 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41126 102754139 5803 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41127 102754138 5811 MILGROVE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41128 100001135 0 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41129 102435119 1540 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41130 102434105 1551 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41131 102434104 1561 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41132 102434103 1571 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41133 102434102 1581 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41134 102434139 1588 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41135 102434101 1591 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41136 102433117 1601 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41137 102434140 1604 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41138 102433116 1611 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41139 102433118 1620 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41140 102433115 1621 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41141 102433114 1631 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41142 102433119 1636 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41143 102433113 1641 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41144 102433112 1651 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41145 102433120 1652 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41146 102433111 1661 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41147 102433121 1668 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41148 102433110 1671 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41149 102433109 1681 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41150 102433108 1691 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41151 102433107 1701 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41152 102433106 1711 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41153 102433134 1716 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41154 102433105 1721 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41155 102433104 1731 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 807 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 877 of 1130



41156 102433135 1732 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41157 102433103 1741 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41158 102433136 1748 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41159 102433102 1751 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41160 102433101 1761 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41161 102433137 1764 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41162 102430139 1771 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41163 102430138 1781 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41164 102430137 1791 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41165 102430153 1801 MILL STREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41166 102751133 5838 MIMOSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41167 102751121 5839 MIMOSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41168 102751132 5846 MIMOSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41169 102751122 5847 MIMOSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41170 102751131 5854 MIMOSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41171 102751123 5855 MIMOSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41172 102751130 5862 MIMOSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41173 102751124 5863 MIMOSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41174 102751129 5870 MIMOSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41175 102751125 5871 MIMOSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41176 102751128 5878 MIMOSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41177 102751126 5879 MIMOSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41178 102751127 5883 MIMOSA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41179 102351155 13329 MINERS TR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41180 102351156 13323 MINERS TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41181 102351129 13328 MINERS TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41182 102351128 13334 MINERS TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41183 102351154 13335 MINERS TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41184 102351127 13340 MINERS TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41185 102351153 13341 MINERS TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41186 102351126 13346 MINERS TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41187 102351152 13347 MINERS TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41188 103243109 14959 MIRA TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41189 103243114 14960 MIRA TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41190 103243110 14967 MIRA TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41191 103243113 14968 MIRA TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41192 103243111 14975 MIRA TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41193 103243112 14976 MIRA TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41194 102368116 0 MIRAMONTE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41195 102368111 2023 MIRAMONTE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41196 102368112 2024 MIRAMONTE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41197 102368113 2028 MIRAMONTE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41198 102368110 2035 MIRAMONTE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41199 102368109 2047 MIRAMONTE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41200 102368114 2056 MIRAMONTE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41201 102368108 2059 MIRAMONTE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41202 102368115 2060 MIRAMONTE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41203 102368107 2071 MIRAMONTE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41204 102366158 2072 MIRAMONTE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41205 103124160 15606 MIRASOL TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41206 103124159 15610 MIRASOL TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 808 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 878 of 1130



41207 103124158 15614 MIRASOL TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41208 103124157 15618 MIRASOL TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41209 103124156 15622 MIRASOL TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41210 101707522 4331 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41211 101707453 4334 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41212 101707521 4337 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41213 101707454 4340 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41214 101707520 4343 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41215 101707455 4346 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41216 101707519 4349 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41217 101707456 4352 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41218 101707518 4355 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41219 101707457 4358 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41220 101707517 4361 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41221 101707458 4364 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41222 101707516 4367 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41223 101707459 4370 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41224 101707515 4373 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41225 101707460 4376 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41226 101707514 4379 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41227 101707461 4382 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41228 101707513 4385 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41229 101707462 4388 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41230 101707512 4391 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41231 101707463 4396 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41232 101707511 4397 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41233 101707464 4400 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41234 101707510 4403 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41235 101707465 4406 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41236 101707509 4409 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41237 101707466 4412 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41238 101707508 4415 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41239 101707507 4421 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41240 101707401 4424 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41241 101707506 4427 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41242 101707402 4430 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41243 101707505 4433 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41244 101707403 4436 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41245 101707504 4439 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41246 101707404 4442 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41247 101707503 4445 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41248 101707405 4448 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41249 101707502 4451 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41250 101707406 4454 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41251 101707501 4457 MISSION HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41252 101724180 0 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41253 101724181 0 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41254 101762245 0 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41255 101762246 0 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41256 101762307 0 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41257 101764345 0 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 809 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 879 of 1130



41258 101764410 0 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41259 103306105 0 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41260 101762301 16301 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41261 101762229 16302 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41262 101762302 16307 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41263 101762228 16308 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41264 101762303 16313 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41265 101762227 16314 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41266 101762304 16319 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41267 101762226 16320 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41268 101762305 16325 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41269 101762225 16326 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41270 101762306 16331 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41271 101762224 16332 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41272 101762223 16338 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41273 101762308 16343 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41274 101762222 16344 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41275 101762309 16349 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41276 101762221 16350 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41277 101762310 16355 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41278 101762220 16356 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41279 101762311 16361 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41280 101762219 16362 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41281 101762312 16367 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41282 101762218 16368 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41283 101762313 16373 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41284 101762314 16379 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41285 101762315 16385 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41286 101762316 16391 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41287 101764301 16397 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41288 101764329 16398 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41289 101764302 16403 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41290 101764328 16404 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41291 101764303 16409 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41292 101764304 16415 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41293 101764305 16433 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41294 101764306 16441 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41295 101764307 16449 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41296 101764401 16501 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41297 101764402 16507 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41298 101764403 16513 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41299 101764404 16519 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41300 101764405 16525 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41301 101764406 16531 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41302 101764407 16537 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41303 101764411 16540 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41304 101764408 16543 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41305 101764409 16549 MISTY HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41306 102331146 13439 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41307 102331145 13443 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41308 102331144 13447 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 810 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 880 of 1130



41309 102331147 13450 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41310 102331143 13451 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41311 102331148 13454 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41312 102331142 13455 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41313 102331149 13458 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41314 102331150 13462 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41315 102331151 13466 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41316 102331141 13467 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41317 102331152 13470 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41318 102331140 13473 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41319 102331153 13474 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41320 102331139 13477 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41321 102331154 13478 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41322 102331138 13481 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41323 102331155 13482 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41324 102331137 13485 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41325 102331156 13486 MISTY MEADOW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41326 102337130 3163 MITCHELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41327 102337154 3175 MITCHELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41328 102337155 3176 MITCHELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41329 102337156 3188 MITCHELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41330 102337157 3204 MITCHELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41331 102337158 3212 MITCHELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41332 102337159 3224 MITCHELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41333 102337160 3236 MITCHELL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41334 102347143 13506 MOCKINGBIRD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41335 102347142 13512 MOCKINGBIRD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41336 102347140 13517 MOCKINGBIRD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41337 102347141 13518 MOCKINGBIRD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41338 103217149 0 MOLISE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41339 103217287 0 MOLISE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41340 103217283 14704 MOLISE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41341 103217284 14705 MOLISE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41342 103217282 14708 MOLISE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41343 103217285 14709 MOLISE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41344 103217281 14712 MOLISE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41345 103218155 14713 MOLISE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41346 103218154 14716 MOLISE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41347 103218156 14717 MOLISE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41348 103218153 14720 MOLISE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41349 103218157 14721 MOLISE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41350 103218158 14725 MOLISE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41351 102563125 15142 MONACO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41352 102563124 15148 MONACO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41353 102563123 15149 MONACO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41354 102563122 15151 MONACO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41355 101795230 5211 MONET CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41356 101795229 5216 MONET CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41357 101795231 5219 MONET CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41358 101795228 5224 MONET CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41359 101795232 5227 MONET CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 811 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 881 of 1130



41360 101795227 5232 MONET CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41361 101795233 5235 MONET CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41362 101795226 5240 MONET CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41363 101795234 5243 MONET CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41364 101795225 5248 MONET CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41365 101795235 5251 MONET CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41366 101795236 5259 MONET CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41367 101795237 5267 MONET CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41368 101795238 5275 MONET CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41369 101795239 5283 MONET CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41370 103142101 0 MONTBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41371 103142102 0 MONTBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41372 103142103 0 MONTBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41373 103142104 0 MONTBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41374 103142105 0 MONTBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41375 103142106 0 MONTBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41376 103142107 0 MONTBURY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41377 102364131 2311 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41378 102364130 2319 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41379 102364129 2327 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41380 102364128 2335 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41381 102364127 2343 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41382 102357241 2406 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41383 102357242 2414 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41384 102357243 2422 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41385 102357244 2430 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41386 102357245 2438 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41387 102364113 2445 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41388 102357246 2446 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41389 102364112 2453 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41390 102357247 2454 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41391 102364111 2461 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41392 102357248 2462 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41393 102364110 2469 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41394 102357249 2470 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41395 102364109 2477 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41396 102357250 2478 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41397 102364108 2485 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41398 102357251 2486 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41399 102364107 2493 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41400 102357252 2494 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41401 102357253 2498 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41402 102357240 13554 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41403 102357239 13560 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41404 102364121 13561 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41405 102357254 13565 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41406 102364105 13568 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41407 102364122 13569 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41408 102364106 13573 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41409 102364104 13576 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41410 102364123 13577 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 812 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 882 of 1130



41411 102364103 13584 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41412 102364124 13585 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41413 102364102 13592 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41414 102364125 13593 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41415 102364101 13596 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41416 102364126 13597 MONTE ROYALE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41417 102410314 0 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41418 102410326 2158 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41419 102410317 2173 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41420 102410327 2174 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41421 102410315 2189 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41422 102410328 2190 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41423 102410329 2198 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41424 102410330 2206 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41425 102410334 2238 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41426 102410335 2246 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41427 102410338 2270 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41428 102408209 2304 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41429 102366173 13585 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41430 102369125 13600 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41431 102369113 13630 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41432 102369110 13638 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41433 102369104 13646 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41434 102367152 13663 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41435 102367153 13671 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41436 102408202 13792 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41437 102409312 13845 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41438 102409313 13857 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41439 102409306 13858 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41440 102409314 13871 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41441 102409315 13883 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41442 102442144 13935 MONTE VERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41443 102801212 15400 MONTECITO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41444 102802201 15401 MONTECITO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41445 102802223 15415 MONTECITO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41446 102801214 15422 MONTECITO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41447 102801215 15424 MONTECITO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41448 102801213 15426 MONTECITO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41449 102366152 2201 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41450 102366153 2207 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41451 102366154 2213 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41452 102366155 2219 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41453 102366156 2225 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41454 102366134 2226 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41455 102366157 2231 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41456 102366133 2232 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41457 102367107 2237 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41458 102366132 2238 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41459 102367108 2243 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41460 102366131 2244 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41461 102367109 2249 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 813 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 883 of 1130



41462 102366130 2250 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41463 102367110 2255 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41464 102367106 2256 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41465 102367111 2261 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41466 102367105 2262 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41467 102367112 2267 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41468 102367113 2273 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41469 102367104 2274 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41470 102367114 2279 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41471 102367115 2285 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41472 102367116 2291 MONTECLARO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41473 103233103 3166 MONTELENA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41474 103233104 3174 MONTELENA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41475 103233111 3175 MONTELENA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41476 103233105 3182 MONTELENA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41477 103233110 3183 MONTELENA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41478 103233106 3190 MONTELENA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41479 103233109 3191 MONTELENA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41480 103233107 3196 MONTELENA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41481 103233108 3197 MONTELENA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41482 102552360 0 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41483 102552429 0 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41484 102552431 0 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41485 102552433 0 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41486 102552435 0 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41487 102552437 0 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41488 102553301 0 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41489 102553325 0 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41490 102805310 0 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41491 102811307 0 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41492 102811437 0 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41493 102811440 0 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41494 102552460 15101 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41495 102552370 15102 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41496 102552402 15103 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41497 102552428 15105 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41498 102552369 15106 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41499 102552404 15107 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41500 102552368 15108 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41501 102552430 15109 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41502 102552367 15110 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41503 102552432 15111 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41504 102552366 15112 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41505 102552365 15114 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41506 102552434 15115 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41507 102552364 15116 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41508 102552436 15117 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41509 102552409 15119 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41510 102552363 15120 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41511 102552410 15123 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41512 102552362 15124 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 814 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 884 of 1130



41513 102552438 15125 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41514 102552440 15127 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41515 102552361 15128 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41516 102552413 15129 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41517 102552414 15131 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41518 102552442 15135 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41519 102552444 15139 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41520 102552417 15143 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41521 102552446 15147 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41522 102552332 15150 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41523 102552448 15153 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41524 102552331 15154 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41525 102552330 15158 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41526 102552450 15161 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41527 102552329 15162 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41528 102552328 15166 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41529 102552452 15169 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41530 102552327 15174 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41531 102552454 15177 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41532 102553326 15206 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41533 102553447 15211 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41534 102553422 15215 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41535 102553327 15216 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41536 102553421 15219 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41537 102553328 15220 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41538 102553329 15222 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41539 102553420 15223 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41540 102553419 15227 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41541 102553330 15228 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41542 102553418 15233 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41543 102553331 15234 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41544 102553417 15237 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41545 102553332 15240 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41546 102553416 15241 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41547 102553333 15244 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41548 102553415 15247 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41549 102553334 15248 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41550 102553335 15252 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41551 102553414 15253 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41552 102553413 15255 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41553 102553336 15256 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41554 102553412 15261 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41555 102553337 15262 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41556 102553411 15265 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41557 102553338 15266 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41558 102553410 15271 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41559 102553339 15272 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41560 102811305 15318 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41561 102811401 15319 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41562 102811306 15328 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41563 102811449 15329 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 815 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 885 of 1130



41564 102811448 15333 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41565 102811308 15336 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41566 102811309 15340 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41567 102811450 15343 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41568 102811310 15344 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41569 102811311 15348 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41570 102811444 15351 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41571 102811312 15354 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41572 102811313 15358 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41573 102811443 15359 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41574 102811442 15363 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41575 102811314 15366 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41576 102811315 15366 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41577 102811441 15367 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41578 102811316 15370 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41579 102811317 15374 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41580 102811439 15375 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41581 102811438 15381 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41582 102811436 15387 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41583 102811318 15390 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41584 102811319 15392 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41585 102811320 15394 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41586 102811452 15401 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41587 102811321 15404 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41588 102811433 15405 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41589 102805309 15680 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41590 102805409 15681 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41591 102805408 15689 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41592 102805407 15693 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41593 102805319 15696 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41594 102805406 15705 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41595 102805313 15706 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41596 102805405 15713 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41597 102805314 15714 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41598 102805404 15717 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41599 102805315 15718 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41600 102805403 15725 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41601 102805316 15728 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41602 102805402 15733 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41603 102805401 15741 MONTEREY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41604 102369102 0 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41605 102409355 0 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41606 102410342 0 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41607 102410343 0 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41608 102410344 0 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41609 102412214 0 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41610 102442145 0 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41611 102445102 0 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41612 102412204 2101 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41613 102412203 2109 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41614 102412202 2117 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 816 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 886 of 1130



41615 102412212 2118 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41616 102412201 2125 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41617 102412213 2126 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41618 102410322 2133 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41619 102410323 2134 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41620 102410321 2141 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41621 102410324 2142 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41622 102410320 2149 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41623 102410325 2150 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41624 102410319 2157 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41625 102410318 2165 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41626 102410316 2181 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41627 102410331 2214 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41628 102410332 2222 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41629 102410333 2230 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41630 102410336 2254 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41631 102410337 2262 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41632 102410339 2278 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41633 102410340 2286 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41634 102410341 2294 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41635 102408210 2316 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41636 102408211 2328 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41637 102367149 13639 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41638 102367150 13651 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41639 102369123 13654 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41640 102367151 13655 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41641 102369116 13670 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41642 102412208 13678 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41643 102412209 13679 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41644 102412207 13686 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41645 102412210 13687 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41646 102412206 13694 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41647 102412211 13695 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41648 102412205 13698 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41649 102408212 13753 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41650 102408213 13761 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41651 102408214 13775 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41652 102408203 13776 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41653 102408215 13783 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41654 102408216 13791 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41655 102408201 13804 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41656 102408217 13805 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41657 102409309 13816 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41658 102409310 13817 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41659 102409308 13830 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41660 102409311 13831 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41661 102409307 13846 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41662 102409305 13872 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41663 102409304 13884 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41664 102409303 13902 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41665 102409302 13910 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 817 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 887 of 1130



41666 102409301 13918 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41667 102409354 13919 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41668 102414211 13926 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41669 102442143 13927 MONTEVERDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41670 103233126 15335 MONTROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41671 103233125 15347 MONTROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41672 103233124 15359 MONTROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41673 103233123 15371 MONTROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41674 103233122 15383 MONTROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41675 103233121 15395 MONTROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41676 102359130 2244 MONTSERRAT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41677 102359129 2256 MONTSERRAT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41678 102359128 2268 MONTSERRAT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41679 102359143 2273 MONTSERRAT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41680 102359131 13418 MONTSERRAT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41681 102359132 13422 MONTSERRAT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41682 102359133 13430 MONTSERRAT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41683 102359142 13431 MONTSERRAT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41684 102359134 13438 MONTSERRAT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41685 102359141 13439 MONTSERRAT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41686 102359140 13447 MONTSERRAT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41687 102359135 13454 MONTSERRAT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41688 102359139 13455 MONTSERRAT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41689 102359160 13462 MONTSERRAT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41690 102359138 13463 MONTSERRAT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41691 102359137 13471 MONTSERRAT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41692 103211349 14660 MOON CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41693 103211324 14682 MOON CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41694 103211325 14682 MOON CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41695 103211333 14689 MOON CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41696 103211316 14704 MOON CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41697 103211317 14704 MOON CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41698 103211307 14711 MOON CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41699 103211309 14711 MOON CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41700 103212319 14760 MOON CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41701 103211301 0 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41702 103211302 0 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41703 103212333 0 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41704 103211347 14660 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41705 103211348 14660 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41706 103211350 14660 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41707 103211351 14660 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41708 103211352 14660 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41709 103211353 14660 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41710 103211354 14660 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41711 103211339 14667 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41712 103211340 14667 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41713 103211341 14667 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41714 103211342 14667 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41715 103211343 14667 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41716 103211344 14667 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 818 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 888 of 1130



41717 103211345 14667 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41718 103211346 14667 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41719 103211323 14682 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41720 103211326 14682 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41721 103211327 14682 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41722 103211328 14682 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41723 103211329 14682 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41724 103211330 14682 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41725 103211331 14689 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41726 103211334 14689 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41727 103211335 14689 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41728 103211336 14689 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41729 103211337 14689 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41730 103211338 14689 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41731 103211315 14704 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41732 103211318 14704 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41733 103211319 14704 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41734 103211320 14704 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41735 103211321 14704 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41736 103211322 14704 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41737 103211308 14711 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41738 103211310 14711 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41739 103211311 14711 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41740 103211312 14711 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41741 103211313 14711 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41742 103211314 14711 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41743 103211303 14726 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41744 103211304 14726 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41745 103211305 14726 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41746 103211306 14726 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41747 103212325 14748 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41748 103212326 14748 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41749 103212327 14748 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41750 103212328 14748 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41751 103212329 14748 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41752 103212330 14748 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41753 103212331 14748 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41754 103212332 14748 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41755 103212317 14760 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41756 103212320 14760 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41757 103212321 14760 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41758 103212322 14760 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41759 103212323 14760 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41760 103212324 14760 MOON CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41761 103211355 0 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41762 103212174 0 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41763 103212175 0 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41764 103212266 0 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41765 103212268 0 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41766 103212334 0 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41767 103212309 2431 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 819 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 889 of 1130



41768 103212310 2431 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41769 103212311 2431 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41770 103212312 2431 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41771 103212313 2431 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41772 103212314 2431 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41773 103212315 2431 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41774 103212316 2431 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41775 103212301 2432 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41776 103212302 2432 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41777 103212303 2432 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41778 103212304 2432 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41779 103212305 2432 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41780 103212306 2432 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41781 103212307 2432 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41782 103212308 2432 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41783 103212257 2440 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41784 103212258 2440 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41785 103212259 2440 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41786 103212260 2440 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41787 103212261 2440 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41788 103212262 2440 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41789 103212263 2440 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41790 103212264 2440 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41791 103212249 2441 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41792 103212250 2441 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41793 103212251 2441 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41794 103212252 2441 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41795 103212253 2441 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41796 103212254 2441 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41797 103212255 2441 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41798 103212256 2441 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41799 103212233 2462 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41800 103212234 2462 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41801 103212235 2462 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41802 103212236 2462 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41803 103212237 2462 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41804 103212238 2462 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41805 103212239 2462 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41806 103212240 2462 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41807 103212241 2463 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41808 103212242 2463 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41809 103212243 2463 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41810 103212244 2463 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41811 103212245 2463 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41812 103212246 2463 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41813 103212247 2463 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41814 103212248 2463 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41815 103212217 2475 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41816 103212218 2475 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41817 103212219 2475 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41818 103212220 2475 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 820 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 890 of 1130



41819 103212221 2475 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41820 103212222 2475 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41821 103212223 2475 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41822 103212224 2475 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41823 103212225 2476 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41824 103212226 2476 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41825 103212227 2476 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41826 103212228 2476 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41827 103212229 2476 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41828 103212230 2476 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41829 103212231 2476 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41830 103212232 2476 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41831 103212209 2487 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41832 103212210 2487 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41833 103212211 2487 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41834 103212212 2487 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41835 103212213 2487 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41836 103212214 2487 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41837 103212215 2487 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41838 103212216 2487 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41839 103212201 2488 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41840 103212202 2488 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41841 103212203 2488 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41842 103212204 2488 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41843 103212205 2488 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41844 103212206 2488 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41845 103212207 2488 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41846 103212208 2488 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41847 103212157 2509 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41848 103212158 2509 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41849 103212159 2509 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41850 103212160 2509 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41851 103212161 2509 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41852 103212162 2509 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41853 103212163 2509 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41854 103212164 2509 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41855 103212165 2510 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41856 103212166 2510 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41857 103212167 2510 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41858 103212168 2510 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41859 103212169 2510 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41860 103212170 2510 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41861 103212171 2510 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41862 103212172 2510 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41863 103212149 2531 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41864 103212150 2531 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41865 103212151 2531 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41866 103212152 2531 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41867 103212153 2531 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41868 103212154 2531 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41869 103212155 2531 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 821 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 891 of 1130



41870 103212156 2531 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41871 103212141 2532 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41872 103212142 2532 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41873 103212143 2532 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41874 103212144 2532 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41875 103212145 2532 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41876 103212146 2532 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41877 103212147 2532 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41878 103212148 2532 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41879 103211332 14689 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41880 103212318 14760 MOON DUST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41881 103232141 3204 MOONLIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41882 103232142 3210 MOONLIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41883 103232150 3211 MOONLIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41884 103232143 3216 MOONLIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41885 103232149 3217 MOONLIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41886 103232144 3222 MOONLIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41887 103232148 3223 MOONLIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41888 103232145 3228 MOONLIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41889 103232146 3234 MOONLIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41890 103232147 3235 MOONLIGHT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41891 102342169 0 MOONSHADOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41892 102342144 13708 MOONSHADOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41893 102342157 13711 MOONSHADOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41894 102342145 13714 MOONSHADOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41895 102342146 13720 MOONSHADOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41896 102342147 13724 MOONSHADOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41897 102342156 13725 MOONSHADOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41898 102342148 13728 MOONSHADOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41899 102342149 13732 MOONSHADOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41900 102342155 13733 MOONSHADOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41901 102342150 13736 MOONSHADOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41902 102342154 13739 MOONSHADOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41903 102342151 13742 MOONSHADOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41904 102342153 13745 MOONSHADOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41905 102342152 13748 MOONSHADOW PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41906 103225125 14759 MORNING  FIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41907 103221121 14645 MORNING FIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41908 103221101 14660 MORNING FIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41909 103221102 14672 MORNING FIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41910 103221103 14684 MORNING FIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41911 103221104 14696 MORNING FIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41912 103221106 14712 MORNING FIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41913 103225120 14719 MORNING FIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41914 103225105 14720 MORNING FIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41915 103225121 14727 MORNING FIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41916 103225106 14728 MORNING FIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41917 103225122 14735 MORNING FIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41918 103225123 14743 MORNING FIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41919 103225108 14744 MORNING FIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41920 103225109 14752 MORNING FIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 822 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 892 of 1130



41921 103225110 14760 MORNING FIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41922 103225111 14768 MORNING FIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41923 103225112 14776 MORNING FIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41924 101715210 0 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41925 101724170 0 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41926 101724171 0 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41927 101781602 0 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41928 101781680 0 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41929 101784432 0 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41930 101784438 0 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41931 101784439 0 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41932 101784440 0 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41933 101786317 0 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41934 101787408 0 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41935 101787422 0 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41936 103307102 0 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41937 103307106 0 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41938 103307113 0 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41939 103307114 0 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41940 101781625 5097 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41941 101781624 5105 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41942 101781635 5108 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41943 101781623 5113 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41944 101781636 5116 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41945 101781622 5121 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41946 101781637 5124 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41947 101781621 5129 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41948 101781638 5132 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41949 101781620 5137 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41950 101781619 5145 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41951 101781618 5153 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41952 101781617 5161 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41953 101781616 5169 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41954 101781607 5189 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41955 101781606 5197 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41956 101786315 16795 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41957 101786314 16803 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41958 101786313 16811 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41959 101787413 16816 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41960 101786312 16819 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41961 101787414 16824 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41962 101787412 16827 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41963 101787415 16832 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41964 101787411 16835 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41965 101787416 16840 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41966 101787410 16843 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41967 101787417 16848 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41968 101787409 16851 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41969 101787418 16856 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41970 101787407 16859 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41971 101787419 16864 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 823 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 893 of 1130



41972 101787424 16867 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41973 101787420 16872 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41974 101784412 16875 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41975 101787421 16880 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41976 101784411 16883 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41977 101784410 16891 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41978 101784409 16899 MORNING GLORY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41979 102347111 13520 MORNING MIST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41980 102347110 13521 MORNING MIST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41981 102347112 13528 MORNING MIST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41982 102347109 13529 MORNING MIST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41983 102347113 13536 MORNING MIST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41984 102347108 13537 MORNING MIST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41985 102347114 13544 MORNING MIST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41986 102347107 13545 MORNING MIST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41987 102347115 13552 MORNING MIST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41988 102347106 13553 MORNING MIST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41989 102347116 13560 MORNING MIST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41990 102347105 13561 MORNING MIST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41991 102347104 13569 MORNING MIST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41992 103233134 3107 MORNING SIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41993 103233119 3119 MORNING SIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41994 103233117 3143 MORNING SIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41995 102345120 13665 MORNING STAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41996 102345119 13671 MORNING STAR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41997 100034144 0 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41998 100034143 1500 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

41999 100034142 1512 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42000 100034141 1524 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42001 100034140 1536 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42002 100033163 1548 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42003 100033162 1560 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42004 100033161 1572 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42005 100033160 1584 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42006 100033159 1596 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42007 100033158 1608 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42008 100033157 1620 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42009 100033156 1632 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42010 100033155 1644 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42011 100033154 1656 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42012 102427139 1668 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42013 102427117 1679 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42014 102427138 1680 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42015 102427116 1687 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42016 102427137 1692 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42017 102427115 1695 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42018 102427114 1709 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42019 102427101 1712 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42020 102427113 1717 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42021 102427102 1720 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42022 102427112 1725 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 824 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 894 of 1130



42023 102427103 1728 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42024 102427111 1733 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42025 102427104 1736 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42026 102427110 1741 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42027 102427105 1744 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42028 102427109 1749 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42029 102427106 1752 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42030 102427108 1757 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42031 102427107 1760 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42032 102426113 1765 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42033 102426107 1768 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42034 102426112 1773 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42035 102426108 1776 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42036 102426111 1781 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42037 102426109 1784 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42038 102426110 1792 MORNING TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42039 102416273 0 MORNING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42040 102416241 14117 MORNING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42041 102416242 14129 MORNING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42042 102416243 14137 MORNING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42043 102416244 14145 MORNING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42044 102416245 14153 MORNING VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42045 103224157 0 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42046 103224158 0 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42047 103224159 0 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42048 103225173 0 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42049 103226107 0 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42050 103226113 0 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42051 103226114 0 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42052 103226118 0 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42053 103226127 0 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42054 103226129 0 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42055 103226130 0 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42056 103226131 0 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42057 103226132 0 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42058 103226133 0 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42059 103226134 0 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42060 103226135 0 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42061 103258165 0 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42062 103258168 0 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42063 103258167 3089 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42064 103258166 3097 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42065 103225113 3100 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42066 103224101 3108 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42067 103224119 3200 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42068 103224120 3216 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42069 103224121 3232 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42070 103221120 14653 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42071 103221119 14661 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42072 103221118 14673 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42073 103221117 14685 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 825 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 895 of 1130



42074 103221116 14697 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42075 103221105 14704 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42076 103225107 14736 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42077 103225124 14751 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42078 103225126 14767 MORNINGFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42079 103130106 0 MORNINGSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42080 103231123 0 MORNINGSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42081 103232153 0 MORNINGSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42082 103233133 0 MORNINGSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42083 103233118 3131 MORNINGSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42084 103230122 15212 MORNINGSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42085 103230121 15218 MORNINGSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42086 103231140 15224 MORNINGSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42087 103231137 15232 MORNINGSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42088 103231136 15238 MORNINGSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42089 103234119 15346 MORNINGSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42090 103234118 15358 MORNINGSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42091 103234117 15370 MORNINGSIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42092 103219215 2804 MOUNTAIN HILLS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42093 103219216 2807 MOUNTAIN HILLS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42094 103219214 2810 MOUNTAIN HILLS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42095 103219251 2813 MOUNTAIN HILLS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42096 103219213 2816 MOUNTAIN HILLS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42097 103219252 2819 MOUNTAIN HILLS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42098 103219212 2822 MOUNTAIN HILLS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42099 103219253 2825 MOUNTAIN HILLS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42100 103219211 2828 MOUNTAIN HILLS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42101 103219254 2831 MOUNTAIN HILLS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42102 103219210 2834 MOUNTAIN HILLS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42103 103219255 2837 MOUNTAIN HILLS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42104 103219209 2840 MOUNTAIN HILLS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42105 103219208 2846 MOUNTAIN HILLS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42106 100013225 0 MOUNTAIN VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42107 100007630 1675 MOUNTAIN VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42108 100013227 1687 MOUNTAIN VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42109 103228121 3253 MUIRFIELD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42110 103228120 3257 MUIRFIELD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42111 103228119 3261 MUIRFIELD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42112 103228122 3264 MUIRFIELD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42113 103228118 3265 MUIRFIELD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42114 103228123 3268 MUIRFIELD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42115 103228117 3269 MUIRFIELD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42116 103228124 3272 MUIRFIELD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42117 103228116 3273 MUIRFIELD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42118 102551240 0 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42119 102551242 0 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42120 102551324 0 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42121 102551352 0 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42122 102551353 0 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42123 102848101 0 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42124 102551241 15206 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 826 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 896 of 1130



42125 102551223 15210 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42126 102551224 15222 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42127 102551225 15224 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42128 102551354 15225 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42129 102551226 15226 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42130 102551338 15227 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42131 102551227 15228 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42132 102551319 15229 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42133 102551318 15231 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42134 102551228 15232 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42135 102551317 15239 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42136 102551229 15240 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42137 102551230 15244 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42138 102551316 15247 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42139 102551315 15253 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42140 102551231 15254 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42141 102551232 15258 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42142 102551314 15259 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42143 102551313 15263 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42144 102551233 15264 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42145 102551234 15266 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42146 102551312 15267 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42147 102551235 15270 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42148 102551236 15272 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42149 102551311 15273 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42150 102551310 15277 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42151 102551308 15285 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42152 102812125 15315 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42153 102812124 15321 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42154 102812127 15322 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42155 102812123 15327 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42156 102812128 15328 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42157 102812122 15333 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42158 102812129 15334 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42159 102812121 15339 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42160 102812130 15340 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42161 102812120 15345 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42162 102812131 15346 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42163 102812119 15351 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42164 102812132 15352 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42165 102812118 15357 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42166 102812133 15358 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42167 102812117 15363 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42168 102812134 15364 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42169 102812116 15369 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42170 102812135 15370 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42171 102812115 15375 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42172 102812136 15376 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42173 102812114 15381 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42174 102812137 15382 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42175 102812113 15387 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 827 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 897 of 1130



42176 102812138 15388 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42177 102812112 15393 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42178 102812111 15399 MURRAY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42179 102425120 14412 MUSCADINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42180 102425110 14413 MUSCADINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42181 102425119 14424 MUSCADINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42182 102425111 14425 MUSCADINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42183 102425118 14436 MUSCADINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42184 102425112 14437 MUSCADINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42185 102425117 14448 MUSCADINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42186 102425113 14449 MUSCADINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42187 102425116 14460 MUSCADINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42188 102425114 14461 MUSCADINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42189 102425115 14472 MUSCADINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42190 103309115 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42191 103309119 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42192 103314108 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42193 103315105 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42194 103315106 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42195 103315107 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42196 103315108 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42197 103315109 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42198 103315110 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42199 103315111 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42200 103315112 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42201 103315113 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42202 103315114 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42203 103316101 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42204 103316102 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42205 103318112 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42206 103318113 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42207 103318120 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42208 103318121 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42209 103318122 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42210 103318124 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42211 103318126 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42212 103318128 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42213 103318129 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42214 103318132 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42215 103318134 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42216 103318136 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42217 103329191 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42218 103329192 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42219 103329193 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42220 103337139 0 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42221 103318135 6424 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42222 105729138 6718 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42223 105730224 6723 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42224 105729139 6724 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42225 105730225 6729 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42226 105729140 6730 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 828 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 898 of 1130



42227 105730226 6735 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42228 105729141 6736 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42229 105730227 6741 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42230 105729142 6742 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42231 105730228 6747 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42232 105729143 6748 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42233 105730229 6753 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42234 105729144 6754 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42235 105729145 6760 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42236 103318139 17708 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42237 103318140 17720 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42238 103318127 17898 MYSTIC CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42239 103328360 0 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42240 103327212 6274 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42241 103327213 6278 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42242 103327214 6282 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42243 103327215 6286 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42244 103327216 6290 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42245 103327217 6294 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42246 103327218 6298 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42247 103327219 6302 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42248 103327282 6305 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42249 103327220 6306 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42250 103327283 6309 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42251 103327221 6310 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42252 103327284 6313 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42253 103327222 6314 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42254 103327285 6317 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42255 103327223 6318 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42256 103327224 6322 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42257 103327225 6326 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42258 103327226 6330 NARCISSUS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42259 103335127 0 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42260 103335130 0 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42261 103335132 0 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42262 103333147 5904 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42263 103333148 5912 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42264 103333149 5920 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42265 103333150 5928 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42266 103333146 5933 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42267 103333151 5936 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42268 103333145 5941 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42269 103333152 5944 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42270 103333144 5949 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42271 103333153 5952 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42272 103333143 5957 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42273 103332148 5960 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42274 103332147 5965 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42275 103332149 5968 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42276 103332146 5973 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42277 103332150 5976 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 829 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 899 of 1130



42278 103332145 5981 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42279 103332151 5984 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42280 103332144 5989 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42281 103332152 5992 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42282 103332143 5997 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42283 103332153 6000 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42284 103332142 6005 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42285 103332141 6013 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42286 103332105 6018 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42287 103332140 6021 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42288 103332104 6028 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42289 103332139 6029 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42290 103332103 6034 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42291 103332102 6040 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42292 103332101 6046 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42293 103331145 6061 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42294 103331146 6069 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42295 103332106 6070 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42296 103331147 6077 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42297 103331148 6085 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42298 103331149 6093 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42299 103335144 6109 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42300 103335143 6117 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42301 103335142 6125 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42302 103335141 6133 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42303 103335140 6141 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42304 103335118 6144 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42305 103335139 6149 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42306 103335119 6152 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42307 103335138 6157 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42308 103335120 6160 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42309 103335137 6165 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42310 103335121 6168 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42311 103335136 6173 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42312 103335122 6176 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42313 103335135 6181 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42314 103335123 6184 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42315 103335134 6189 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42316 103335124 6192 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42317 103335133 6197 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42318 103335125 6200 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42319 103335126 6208 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42320 103335131 6213 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42321 103335129 6229 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42322 103335128 6237 NATALIE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42323 103340166 0 NAZARE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42324 103340126 16956 NAZARE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42325 103339127 16959 NAZARE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42326 103339128 16967 NAZARE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42327 103340125 16968 NAZARE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42328 103340124 16972 NAZARE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 830 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 900 of 1130



42329 103339129 16975 NAZARE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42330 103340123 16980 NAZARE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42331 103339130 16983 NAZARE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42332 103340122 16988 NAZARE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42333 103339131 16991 NAZARE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42334 103340121 16996 NAZARE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42335 103339132 16999 NAZARE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42336 103339133 17007 NAZARE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42337 103339134 17015 NAZARE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42338 103339135 17023 NAZARE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42339 101763289 0 NESSELWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42340 101763275 16408 NESSELWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42341 101763276 16409 NESSELWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42342 101763274 16416 NESSELWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42343 101763277 16417 NESSELWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42344 101763273 16424 NESSELWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42345 101763278 16425 NESSELWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42346 101763272 16432 NESSELWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42347 101763279 16433 NESSELWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42348 101763271 16440 NESSELWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42349 101763280 16441 NESSELWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42350 101763270 16448 NESSELWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42351 101763281 16449 NESSELWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42352 102856144 0 NEWBRIAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42353 102856147 0 NEWBRIAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42354 102856149 0 NEWBRIAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42355 102856108 5538 NEWBRIAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42356 102856107 5546 NEWBRIAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42357 102856133 5551 NEWBRIAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42358 102856106 5554 NEWBRIAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42359 102856134 5559 NEWBRIAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42360 102856105 5562 NEWBRIAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42361 102856135 5567 NEWBRIAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42362 102856104 5570 NEWBRIAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42363 102856136 5575 NEWBRIAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42364 102856137 5583 NEWBRIAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42365 102856138 5591 NEWBRIAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42366 103330225 17770 NEWTON LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42367 103330226 17770 NEWTON LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42368 103330227 17770 NEWTON LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42369 103330228 17770 NEWTON LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42370 103330229 17770 NEWTON LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42371 103330231 17775 NEWTON LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42372 103330232 17775 NEWTON LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42373 103330233 17775 NEWTON LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42374 103330234 17775 NEWTON LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42375 103330235 17775 NEWTON LOOP CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42376 102447109 14039 NIGHT SONG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42377 102447112 14040 NIGHT SONG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42378 102447110 14041 NIGHT SONG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42379 102447111 14045 NIGHT SONG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 831 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 901 of 1130



42380 102364143 13622 NIMES CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42381 102364142 13630 NIMES CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42382 102364144 13631 NIMES CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42383 102364141 13638 NIMES CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42384 102364145 13639 NIMES CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42385 102364140 13646 NIMES CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42386 102364146 13647 NIMES CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42387 102364139 13654 NIMES CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42388 102364147 13655 NIMES CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42389 103345157 0 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42390 103344138 5900 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42391 103346123 5903 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42392 103344137 5906 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42393 103346124 5909 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42394 103344136 5912 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42395 103346125 5915 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42396 103344135 5918 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42397 103346126 5921 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42398 103344134 5924 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42399 103346127 5927 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42400 103344133 5930 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42401 103346128 5933 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42402 103344132 5936 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42403 103346129 5939 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42404 103344131 5942 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42405 103346130 5945 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42406 103344130 5948 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42407 103345134 5951 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42408 103344129 5954 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42409 103345135 5957 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42410 103344128 5960 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42411 103345136 5963 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42412 103345133 5966 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42413 103345137 5969 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42414 103345132 5972 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42415 103345138 5975 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42416 103345131 5978 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42417 103345139 5981 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42418 103345130 5984 NISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42419 102859142 0 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42420 102859191 0 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42421 102859184 5387 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42422 102859185 5395 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42423 102859164 5400 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42424 102859186 5403 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42425 102859163 5408 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42426 102859187 5411 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42427 102859190 5416 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42428 102859121 5419 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42429 102859189 5424 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42430 102859120 5427 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 832 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 902 of 1130



42431 102859119 5435 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42432 102859118 5443 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42433 102859117 5451 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42434 102859116 5459 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42435 102859115 5467 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42436 102859114 5475 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42437 102859113 5483 NOMAD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42438 103203102 0 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42439 103203132 1800 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42440 103203113 1807 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42441 103203133 1810 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42442 103203112 1815 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42443 103203134 1820 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42444 103203111 1823 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42445 103203135 1830 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42446 103203110 1831 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42447 103203109 1839 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42448 103203136 1840 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42449 103203108 1847 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42450 103203137 1850 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42451 103203107 1855 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42452 103203138 1860 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42453 103203106 1863 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42454 103203139 1870 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42455 103203105 1871 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42456 103203104 1879 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42457 103203140 1880 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42458 103203103 1887 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42459 103203101 1895 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42460 103206121 1901 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42461 103206120 1913 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42462 103206124 1914 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42463 103206119 1925 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42464 103206125 1928 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42465 103206118 1937 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42466 103206126 1942 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42467 103206117 1949 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42468 103206127 1956 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42469 103206116 1961 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42470 103206128 1970 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42471 103206115 1973 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42472 103206114 1985 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42473 103206113 1997 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42474 103206112 2007 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42475 103206111 2015 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42476 103206110 2023 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42477 103206109 2031 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42478 103206135 2032 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42479 103206108 2039 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42480 103206107 2047 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42481 103206136 2048 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 833 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 903 of 1130



42482 103206106 2055 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42483 103206105 2063 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42484 103206137 2064 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42485 103206104 2071 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42486 103206103 2079 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42487 103206138 2080 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42488 103206102 2089 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42489 103206101 2095 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42490 103205168 2096 NORDIC AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42491 102357149 0 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42492 102359127 0 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42493 102359101 2247 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42494 102359120 2248 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42495 102359102 2253 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42496 102359121 2254 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42497 102359103 2259 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42498 102359122 2260 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42499 102359104 2265 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42500 102359123 2266 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42501 102359124 2272 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42502 102359125 2278 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42503 102359126 2284 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42504 102358101 2289 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42505 102358127 2290 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42506 102358102 2295 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42507 102358128 2296 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42508 102358103 2309 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42509 102358129 2310 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42510 102358104 2315 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42511 102358130 2316 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42512 102358105 2321 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42513 102358131 2322 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42514 102358106 2327 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42515 102358132 2328 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42516 102358133 2334 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42517 102358134 2340 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42518 102358135 2346 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42519 102358136 2352 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42520 102358137 2358 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42521 102358138 2364 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42522 102358139 2370 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42523 102358140 2376 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42524 102358141 2382 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42525 102358142 2388 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42526 102358143 2394 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42527 102357102 2424 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42528 102357103 2430 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42529 102357148 2435 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42530 102357104 2436 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42531 102357147 2441 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42532 102357105 2442 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 834 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 904 of 1130



42533 102357146 2447 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42534 102357106 2448 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42535 102357145 2453 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42536 102357107 2454 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42537 102357144 2459 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42538 102357108 2460 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42539 102357143 2465 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42540 102357109 2466 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42541 102357142 2471 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42542 102357110 2472 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42543 102357141 2477 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42544 102357111 2478 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42545 102357140 2483 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42546 102357112 2484 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42547 102357139 2489 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42548 102357113 2490 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42549 102357138 2501 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42550 102357114 2502 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42551 102357137 2509 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42552 102357115 2510 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42553 102357136 2517 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42554 102357116 2518 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42555 102357135 2525 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42556 102357117 2526 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42557 102357134 2533 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42558 102357118 2534 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42559 102357133 2541 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42560 102357119 2542 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42561 102357132 2549 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42562 102357120 2550 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42563 102357131 2557 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42564 102357121 2558 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42565 102357130 2565 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42566 102357122 2566 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42567 102357129 2573 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42568 102357123 2574 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42569 102357128 2581 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42570 102357124 2582 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42571 102357127 2589 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42572 102357126 2593 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42573 102357125 2597 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42574 102361122 2624 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42575 102361121 2632 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42576 102361120 2638 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42577 102361119 2648 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42578 102361118 2656 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42579 102361117 2664 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42580 102361116 2672 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42581 102361115 2680 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42582 102361114 2688 NORTE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42583 102564131 15028 OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 835 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 905 of 1130



42584 102564132 15029 OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42585 102564133 15035 OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42586 102564130 15036 OAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42587 103134111 15900 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42588 103134112 15904 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42589 103134118 15907 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42590 103134113 15910 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42591 103134117 15913 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42592 103134114 15918 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42593 103134116 15919 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42594 103132123 15925 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42595 103134115 15926 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42596 103132122 15931 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42597 103132101 15934 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42598 103132121 15937 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42599 103132102 15942 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42600 103132120 15943 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42601 103132119 15949 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42602 103132103 15950 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42603 103132118 15955 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42604 103132104 15958 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42605 103132117 15961 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42606 103132105 15966 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42607 103132116 15967 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42608 103132115 15973 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42609 103132106 15974 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42610 103132114 15979 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42611 103132107 15982 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42612 103132113 15985 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42613 103132108 15986 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42614 103132112 15991 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42615 103132109 15994 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42616 103132111 15997 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42617 103132110 15998 OAK CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42618 103106108 0 OAK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42619 103106112 0 OAK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42620 103106111 2061 OAK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42621 103106110 2069 OAK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42622 103106109 2077 OAK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42623 103105118 2078 OAK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42624 103105119 2090 OAK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42625 103105103 2106 OAK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42626 103106102 2127 OAK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42627 103105104 2128 OAK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42628 103108134 2142 OAK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42629 103106101 2143 OAK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42630 103108119 2160 OAK CANYON LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42631 103132133 3084 OAK CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42632 103131115 3126 OAK CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42633 103131169 3141 OAK CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42634 103131170 3149 OAK CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 836 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 906 of 1130



42635 103131178 0 OAK CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42636 103134127 0 OAK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42637 103140147 0 OAK FLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42638 103009130 3637 OAK HAVEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42639 103009131 3643 OAK HAVEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42640 103009132 3649 OAK HAVEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42641 103009141 3652 OAK HAVEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42642 103009133 3655 OAK HAVEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42643 103009140 3658 OAK HAVEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42644 103009134 3661 OAK HAVEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42645 103009139 3666 OAK HAVEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42646 103009135 3667 OAK HAVEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42647 103015168 3673 OAK HAVEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42648 103009138 3674 OAK HAVEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42649 103015169 3679 OAK HAVEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42650 103009137 3682 OAK HAVEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42651 103015170 3685 OAK HAVEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42652 103009136 3690 OAK HAVEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42653 103015171 3691 OAK HAVEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42654 103015172 3697 OAK HAVEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42655 103015173 3698 OAK HAVEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42656 103134120 15901 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42657 103134121 15902 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42658 103134119 15905 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42659 103134122 15910 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42660 103132142 15914 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42661 103132141 15918 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42662 103133108 15925 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42663 103132140 15926 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42664 103131131 15933 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42665 103132139 15934 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42666 103131130 15941 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42667 103132138 15942 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42668 103131129 15949 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42669 103132137 15950 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42670 103131128 15957 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42671 103131132 15958 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42672 103131127 15965 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42673 103131133 15966 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42674 103131126 15973 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42675 103131134 15974 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42676 103131125 15981 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42677 103131135 15982 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42678 103131124 15985 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42679 103131123 15989 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42680 103131136 15990 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42681 103131137 15994 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42682 103131122 15995 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42683 103131138 15998 OAK HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42684 102535214 15083 OAK LANE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42685 102535215 15087 OAK LANE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 837 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 907 of 1130



42686 102535213 15091 OAK LANE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42687 102535216 15095 OAK LANE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42688 103138168 0 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42689 103140129 15435 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42690 103140128 15441 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42691 103140127 15447 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42692 103139154 15459 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42693 103139153 15465 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42694 103138192 15468 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42695 103139152 15471 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42696 103138191 15476 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42697 103138177 15477 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42698 103138176 15483 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42699 103138190 15484 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42700 103138175 15489 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42701 103138189 15492 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42702 103138174 15495 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42703 103138173 15501 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42704 103138188 15506 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42705 103138172 15507 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42706 103138171 15511 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42707 103138187 15514 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42708 103138170 15519 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42709 103138186 15522 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42710 103138169 15527 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42711 103138185 15530 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42712 103138184 15538 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42713 103138167 15543 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42714 103138183 15546 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42715 103138166 15551 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42716 103138182 15554 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42717 103138165 15559 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42718 103138181 15562 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42719 103138164 15567 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42720 103138180 15570 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42721 103138163 15571 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42722 103138179 15578 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42723 103138162 15579 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42724 103138161 15583 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42725 103138178 15586 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42726 103138160 15589 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42727 103138159 15595 OAK SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42728 103136154 0 OAK TAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42729 103136116 3099 OAK TRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42730 103136119 3119 OAK TRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42731 100018114 0 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42732 100026103 0 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42733 100019107 1347 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42734 100019109 1358 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42735 100019108 1359 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42736 100026102 15839 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 838 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 908 of 1130



42737 100026104 15897 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42738 100026105 15929 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42739 100026106 15963 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42740 100026107 15991 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42741 100021102 16008 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42742 100021101 16022 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42743 100020105 16063 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42744 100020104 16089 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42745 100019111 16112 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42746 100019110 16115 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42747 100019112 16132 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42748 100019113 16154 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42749 100019114 16180 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42750 100018107 16243 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42751 100018106 16251 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42752 100018105 16261 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42753 100018104 16267 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42754 100018103 16283 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42755 100018102 16301 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42756 100017102 16314 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42757 100018101 16315 OAK TREE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42758 100009106 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42759 100009108 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42760 100009110 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42761 100009112 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42762 100009113 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42763 100009114 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42764 100009117 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42765 100009205 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42766 100009213 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42767 100009214 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42768 100009215 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42769 100009216 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42770 100009217 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42771 100009218 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42772 100010110 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42773 100010309 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42774 100010313 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42775 100010316 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42776 100010318 0 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42777 100009104 16708 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42778 100009121 16708 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42779 100009202 16709 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42780 100009203 16711 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42781 100009105 16718 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42782 100009211 16725 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42783 100009107 16730 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42784 100009212 16731 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42785 100009109 16748 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42786 100009111 16754 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42787 100010317 16765 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 839 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 909 of 1130



42788 100010315 16771 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42789 100010314 16777 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42790 100009118 16778 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42791 100010312 16783 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42792 100010319 16789 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42793 100009122 16794 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42794 100009123 16796 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42795 100009124 16800 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42796 100010308 16801 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42797 100010307 16803 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42798 100010117 16804 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42799 100010116 16810 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42800 100010115 16816 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42801 100010122 16818 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42802 100010114 16820 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42803 100010111 16838 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42804 100010121 16860 OAK WAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42805 103132124 3032 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42806 103132125 3038 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42807 103132126 3044 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42808 103132127 3050 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42809 103132128 3056 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42810 103132129 3062 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42811 103132130 3068 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42812 103132160 3073 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42813 103132131 3074 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42814 103132157 3079 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42815 103132132 3080 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42816 103132146 3085 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42817 103132164 3088 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42818 103132161 3091 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42819 103132135 3092 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42820 103132166 3097 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42821 103132153 3098 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42822 103132156 3101 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42823 103131113 3102 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42824 103131139 3109 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42825 103131114 3114 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42826 103131140 3117 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42827 103131141 3125 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42828 103131142 3133 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42829 103131116 3138 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42830 103131117 3150 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42831 103131145 3157 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42832 103131118 3162 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42833 103131173 3165 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42834 103131147 3173 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42835 103131119 3174 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42836 103131148 3181 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42837 103131120 3186 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42838 103131149 3189 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 840 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 910 of 1130



42839 103131150 3191 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42840 103131121 3198 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42841 103131151 3199 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42842 103131152 3207 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42843 103131153 3215 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42844 103131180 3223 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42845 103131155 3231 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42846 103131167 3239 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42847 103131168 3247 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42848 103131179 3255 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42849 103131159 3263 OAKCREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42850 103131160 0 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42851 103134110 3018 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42852 103134109 3026 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42853 103134108 3034 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42854 103134107 3042 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42855 103134106 3050 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42856 103134105 3058 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42857 103134104 3066 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42858 103134103 3074 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42859 103134102 3082 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42860 103134126 3090 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42861 103133176 3098 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42862 103133104 3102 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42863 103133175 3106 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42864 103133102 3110 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42865 103133101 3118 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42866 103131112 3126 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42867 103131111 3130 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42868 103131110 3136 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42869 103131109 3142 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42870 103131108 3150 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42871 103131107 3158 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42872 103131106 3166 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42873 103131105 3174 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42874 103131104 3182 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42875 103131103 3190 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42876 103131102 3194 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42877 103131101 3198 OAKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42878 103139151 15465 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42879 103138108 15471 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42880 103138109 15477 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42881 103138110 15483 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42882 103138111 15489 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42883 103138112 15495 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42884 103138113 15501 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42885 103138114 15507 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42886 103138115 15513 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42887 103138116 15519 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42888 103138117 15525 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42889 103138118 15531 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 841 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 911 of 1130



42890 103138126 15536 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42891 103138119 15537 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42892 103138120 15543 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42893 103138125 15544 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42894 103138121 15549 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42895 103138124 15552 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42896 103138122 15555 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42897 103138123 15560 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42898 103136101 15561 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42899 103136102 15565 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42900 103136113 15568 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42901 103136103 15571 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42902 103136104 15575 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42903 103136112 15576 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42904 103136105 15581 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42905 103136111 15582 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42906 103136106 15587 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42907 103136110 15590 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42908 103136107 15593 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42909 103136109 15598 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42910 103136108 15599 OAKDALE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42911 103137115 3001 OAKFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42912 103137114 3002 OAKFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42913 103137116 3007 OAKFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42914 103137113 3008 OAKFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42915 103137117 3013 OAKFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42916 103137112 3014 OAKFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42917 103137118 3019 OAKFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42918 103137111 3020 OAKFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42919 103137119 3025 OAKFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42920 103137110 3026 OAKFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42921 103140126 0 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42922 103140130 15468 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42923 103140131 15474 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42924 103139155 15477 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42925 103140132 15480 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42926 103139156 15483 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42927 103140133 15486 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42928 103137130 15489 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42929 103137101 15492 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42930 103137131 15495 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42931 103137102 15498 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42932 103137132 15501 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42933 103137103 15504 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42934 103137133 15507 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42935 103137104 15508 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42936 103137105 15512 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42937 103137134 15513 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42938 103137106 15516 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42939 103137135 15519 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42940 103137107 15520 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 842 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 912 of 1130



42941 103137108 15524 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42942 103137136 15525 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42943 103137109 15530 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42944 103137137 15531 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42945 103137138 15537 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42946 103137139 15543 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42947 103137140 15549 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42948 103137141 15555 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42949 103137142 15561 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42950 103137143 15567 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42951 103137144 15573 OAKFLATS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42952 103139114 15401 OAKGROVE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42953 103139113 15402 OAKGROVE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42954 103139115 15405 OAKGROVE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42955 103139112 15406 OAKGROVE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42956 103139116 15409 OAKGROVE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42957 103139111 15410 OAKGROVE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42958 103139117 15413 OAKGROVE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42959 103139110 15414 OAKGROVE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42960 103139118 15417 OAKGROVE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42961 103139109 15418 OAKGROVE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42962 103133106 15909 OAKHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42963 103133107 15917 OAKHILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42964 103137156 15508 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42965 103137155 15514 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42966 103137154 15520 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42967 103137157 15525 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42968 103137153 15526 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42969 103137158 15531 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42970 103137152 15532 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42971 103137159 15537 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42972 103137151 15538 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42973 103137160 15543 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42974 103137150 15544 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42975 103137161 15549 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42976 103137149 15550 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42977 103137162 15555 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42978 103137148 15556 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42979 103137163 15561 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42980 103137147 15562 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42981 103137164 15567 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42982 103137146 15568 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42983 103137165 15573 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42984 103137145 15574 OAKHURST ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42985 102315127 12936 OAKLAND WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42986 102315126 12939 OAKLAND WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42987 102315128 12942 OAKLAND WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42988 102315125 12945 OAKLAND WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42989 102315129 12948 OAKLAND WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42990 102315124 12953 OAKLAND WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42991 102315130 12956 OAKLAND WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 843 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 913 of 1130



42992 102315123 12961 OAKLAND WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42993 102315131 12962 OAKLAND WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42994 102315122 12967 OAKLAND WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42995 102315132 12970 OAKLAND WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42996 103138136 3202 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42997 103138135 3205 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42998 103138137 3208 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

42999 103138134 3213 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43000 103138138 3214 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43001 103138139 3220 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43002 103138133 3221 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43003 103138140 3226 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43004 103138132 3227 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43005 103138141 3232 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43006 103138131 3233 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43007 103138142 3238 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43008 103138130 3239 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43009 103138143 3244 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43010 103138129 3245 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43011 103138144 3250 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43012 103138128 3251 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43013 103138145 3256 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43014 103138127 3257 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43015 103138146 3262 OAKLEAF CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43016 101742339 0 OAKLEY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43017 101742343 0 OAKLEY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43018 101742311 4043 OAKLEY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43019 101742301 4044 OAKLEY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43020 101742310 4049 OAKLEY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43021 101742302 4052 OAKLEY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43022 101742309 4055 OAKLEY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43023 101742303 4060 OAKLEY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43024 101742308 4061 OAKLEY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43025 101742307 4067 OAKLEY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43026 101742304 4068 OAKLEY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43027 101742306 4073 OAKLEY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43028 101742305 4076 OAKLEY CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43029 101731205 16131 OAKMONT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43030 101731204 16137 OAKMONT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43031 101731203 16149 OAKMONT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43032 101731202 16155 OAKMONT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43033 101731201 16161 OAKMONT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43034 103138101 3178 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43035 103138102 3184 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43036 103138103 3190 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43037 103138158 3193 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43038 103138104 3196 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43039 103138157 3199 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43040 103138105 3202 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43041 103138156 3205 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43042 103138106 3210 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 844 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 914 of 1130



43043 103138155 3211 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43044 103138107 3216 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43045 103138154 3217 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43046 103139142 3222 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43047 103138153 3223 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43048 103139143 3228 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43049 103138152 3229 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43050 103139144 3234 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43051 103138151 3235 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43052 103139145 3240 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43053 103138150 3241 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43054 103139146 3246 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43055 103138149 3247 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43056 103139147 3252 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43057 103138148 3253 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43058 103139148 3258 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43059 103138147 3259 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43060 103139149 3264 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43061 103139150 3270 OAKRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43062 103139140 3179 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43063 103139139 3187 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43064 103139138 3195 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43065 103139137 3201 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43066 103139119 3202 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43067 103139120 3204 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43068 103139121 3208 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43069 103139122 3212 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43070 103139136 3215 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43071 103139123 3216 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43072 103139135 3219 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43073 103139124 3220 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43074 103139134 3223 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43075 103139125 3226 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43076 103139133 3227 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43077 103139132 3231 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43078 103139131 3235 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43079 103139130 3239 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43080 103139129 3243 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43081 103139128 3251 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43082 103139126 3256 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43083 103139127 3259 OAKSHIRE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43084 103137120 3031 OAKTRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43085 103137121 3037 OAKTRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43086 103137122 3043 OAKTRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43087 103137123 3049 OAKTRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43088 103137124 3055 OAKTRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43089 103137125 3061 OAKTRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43090 103137126 3067 OAKTRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43091 103137127 3073 OAKTRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43092 103137128 3079 OAKTRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43093 103137129 3085 OAKTRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 845 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 915 of 1130



43094 103136114 3091 OAKTRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43095 103136115 3095 OAKTRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43096 103136117 3105 OAKTRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43097 103136118 3113 OAKTRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43098 103136120 3125 OAKTRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43099 103140101 0 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43100 103140102 3058 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43101 103140103 3062 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43102 103140104 3066 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43103 103140105 3070 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43104 103140106 3074 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43105 103140107 3078 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43106 103140108 3082 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43107 103140109 3086 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43108 103140110 3090 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43109 103140124 3091 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43110 103140111 3094 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43111 103140123 3095 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43112 103140112 3098 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43113 103140122 3099 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43114 103140149 3102 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43115 103140121 3103 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43116 103140114 3106 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43117 103140120 3107 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43118 103140115 3110 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43119 103140119 3111 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43120 103140116 3114 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43121 103140118 3115 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43122 103139107 3119 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43123 103140117 3120 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43124 103139106 3123 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43125 103139108 3124 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43126 103139105 3127 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43127 103139104 3131 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43128 103139103 3135 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43129 103139102 3139 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43130 103139101 3143 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43131 103139141 3165 OAKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43132 100009116 0 OAKWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43133 102561205 0 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43134 102578101 0 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43135 102540204 14960 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43136 102540205 14970 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43137 102540206 14980 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43138 102540108 14985 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43139 102540207 14990 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43140 102540107 14991 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43141 102540106 15001 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43142 102540208 15010 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43143 102540105 15011 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43144 102540209 15020 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 846 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 916 of 1130



43145 102540104 15021 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43146 102540210 15030 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43147 102540103 15031 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43148 102540211 15040 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43149 102540102 15041 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43150 102540212 15050 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43151 102540101 15051 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43152 102540213 15060 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43153 102541215 15061 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43154 102540214 15070 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43155 102541214 15071 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43156 102540215 15080 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43157 102541213 15081 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43158 102541212 15091 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43159 102561206 15104 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43160 102560201 15110 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43161 102560202 15116 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43162 102560203 15122 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43163 102560127 15125 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43164 102560204 15128 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43165 102560205 15134 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43166 102560126 15135 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43167 102560206 15140 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43168 102560207 15146 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43169 102560208 15152 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43170 102560122 15155 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43171 102560209 15158 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43172 102560210 15164 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43173 102560121 15165 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43174 102560211 15170 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43175 102560120 15175 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43176 102560212 15176 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43177 102560213 15184 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43178 102560119 15185 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43179 102560118 15195 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43180 102560117 15205 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43181 102560214 15210 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43182 102560116 15215 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43183 102560215 15220 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43184 102560115 15225 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43185 102560216 15230 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43186 102560114 15235 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43187 102560217 15240 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43188 102560113 15245 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43189 102560112 15255 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43190 102560111 15265 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43191 102560110 15275 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43192 102560109 15285 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43193 102560108 15295 OAKWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43194 100007123 0 OBSERVATION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43195 100007124 0 OBSERVATION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 847 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 917 of 1130



43196 100007336 0 OBSERVATION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43197 100007356 16267 OBSERVATION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43198 100007131 16284 OBSERVATION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43199 100007203 16301 OBSERVATION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43200 100007354 16303 OBSERVATION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43201 100007348 16309 OBSERVATION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43202 100007352 16311 OBSERVATION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43203 100007207 16316 OBSERVATION LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43204 103117152 15601 OBSIDIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43205 103117151 15603 OBSIDIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43206 103121127 15604 OBSIDIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43207 103113124 15609 OBSIDIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43208 103113123 15611 OBSIDIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43209 103121128 15612 OBSIDIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43210 103122127 15615 OBSIDIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43211 103121129 15618 OBSIDIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43212 103122126 15619 OBSIDIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43213 103122125 15621 OBSIDIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43214 103122124 15627 OBSIDIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43215 103121130 15628 OBSIDIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43216 101726107 0 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43217 101726108 0 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43218 101726109 0 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43219 101726111 0 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43220 101726112 0 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43221 101726113 0 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43222 101726121 0 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43223 103101170 0 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43224 103101171 0 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43225 103102111 0 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43226 103102113 0 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43227 103110102 0 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43228 103101124 2222 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43229 103107105 2224 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43230 103107106 2238 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43231 103102108 15850 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43232 103102112 15922 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43233 103102114 15922 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43234 103110104 15956 OLD CARBON CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43235 101726110 0 OLD CARBON CYN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43236 103107109 2294 OLD CARBON CYN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43237 102852185 0 OLD HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43238 102853169 0 OLD HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43239 102853170 0 OLD HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43240 102852180 15799 OLD HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43241 102852179 15805 OLD HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43242 102852178 15811 OLD HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43243 102853146 15814 OLD HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43244 102852177 15817 OLD HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43245 102853147 15820 OLD HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43246 102853145 15823 OLD HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 848 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 918 of 1130



43247 102853148 15826 OLD HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43248 102853144 15829 OLD HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43249 102853149 15832 OLD HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43250 102853143 15835 OLD HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43251 102853150 15838 OLD HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43252 102854142 15841 OLD HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43253 102853151 15844 OLD HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43254 102853152 15850 OLD HICKORY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43255 101725114 3300 OLD WOODVIEW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43256 101793239 16346 OLDENBURG DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43257 101793237 16362 OLDENBURG DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43258 101793244 16365 OLDENBURG DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43259 101793236 16370 OLDENBURG DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43260 101793245 16373 OLDENBURG DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43261 101793235 16378 OLDENBURG DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43262 101793246 16381 OLDENBURG DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43263 101793234 16386 OLDENBURG DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43264 101793238 16354 OLDENGURG DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43265 103122101 2119 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43266 103122102 2129 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43267 103122123 2130 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43268 103122103 2135 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43269 103122122 2136 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43270 103122104 2139 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43271 103122121 2140 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43272 103122105 2141 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43273 103122106 2143 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43274 103122107 2145 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43275 103122120 2150 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43276 103122108 2151 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43277 103122109 2157 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43278 103122119 2162 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43279 103122110 2169 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43280 103122118 2170 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43281 103122117 2178 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43282 103122116 2188 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43283 103122115 2191 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43284 103113137 2196 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43285 103113136 2202 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43286 103113135 2206 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43287 103113138 2207 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43288 103113134 2214 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43289 103113139 2217 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43290 103113133 2222 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43291 103113140 2225 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43292 103113132 2230 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43293 103113141 2233 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43294 103113131 2238 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43295 103113130 2246 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43296 103113129 2254 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43297 103113128 2264 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 849 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 919 of 1130



43298 103113127 2272 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43299 103113126 2278 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43300 103113125 2290 OLIVINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43301 102358165 2324 OLYMPIC VEIW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43302 102361101 2621 OLYMPIC VEIW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43303 102361113 2694 OLYMPIC VEIW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43304 102345157 2750 OLYMPIC VEIW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43305 102345156 2758 OLYMPIC VEIW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43306 102335184 0 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43307 102337170 0 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43308 102338173 0 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43309 102342168 0 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43310 102347126 0 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43311 102347128 0 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43312 102347150 0 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43313 102361123 0 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43314 102359153 2210 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43315 102359150 2211 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43316 102359152 2222 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43317 102359151 2223 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43318 102366112 2234 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43319 102366111 2246 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43320 102366110 2258 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43321 102366109 2270 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43322 102366101 2271 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43323 102366108 2282 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43324 102366102 2283 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43325 102366107 2294 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43326 102366103 2295 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43327 102366104 2301 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43328 102366106 2312 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43329 102366105 2313 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43330 102358149 2325 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43331 102358164 2336 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43332 102358150 2337 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43333 102358163 2348 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43334 102358162 2360 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43335 102358152 2361 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43336 102358161 2372 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43337 102358153 2373 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43338 102358160 2384 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43339 102358154 2385 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43340 102358159 2396 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43341 102358155 2397 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43342 102357204 2423 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43343 102357205 2431 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43344 102357238 2432 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43345 102357206 2439 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43346 102357237 2440 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43347 102357207 2447 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43348 102357236 2448 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 850 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 920 of 1130



43349 102357208 2455 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43350 102357235 2456 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43351 102357209 2463 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43352 102357234 2464 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43353 102357210 2471 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43354 102357233 2472 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43355 102357211 2479 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43356 102357232 2480 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43357 102357212 2487 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43358 102357231 2488 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43359 102357213 2519 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43360 102357230 2520 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43361 102357214 2527 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43362 102357229 2528 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43363 102357215 2535 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43364 102357228 2536 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43365 102357227 2544 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43366 102357216 2551 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43367 102357226 2552 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43368 102357217 2559 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43369 102357225 2560 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43370 102357218 2567 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43371 102357224 2568 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43372 102357219 2575 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43373 102357223 2576 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43374 102357220 2583 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43375 102357222 2584 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43376 102357221 2591 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43377 102361102 2629 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43378 102361103 2637 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43379 102361104 2645 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43380 102361105 2653 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43381 102361106 2661 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43382 102361107 2669 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43383 102361108 2677 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43384 102345139 2693 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43385 102345140 2709 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43386 102361112 2710 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43387 102345141 2717 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43388 102346213 2718 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43389 102345142 2729 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43390 102345143 2733 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43391 102345144 2741 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43392 102345145 2747 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43393 102345146 2757 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43394 102345147 2765 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43395 102345155 2766 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43396 102345148 2773 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43397 102345154 2774 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43398 102345149 2781 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43399 102345153 2782 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 851 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 921 of 1130



43400 102345150 2789 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43401 102345152 2790 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43402 102345151 2799 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43403 102345107 2802 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43404 102345106 2808 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43405 102345105 2818 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43406 102345116 2819 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43407 102345104 2820 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43408 102345117 2825 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43409 102345103 2832 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43410 102345118 2837 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43411 102345102 2840 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43412 102345101 2848 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43413 102343154 2856 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43414 102343155 2863 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91710

43415 102343153 2864 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91710

43416 102343156 2871 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43417 102343152 2872 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43418 102343157 2879 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43419 102343151 2880 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43420 102343158 2885 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43421 102343150 2888 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43422 102343159 2891 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43423 102343149 2894 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43424 102343160 2897 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43425 102343161 2905 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43426 102343148 2906 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43427 102343162 2917 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43428 102343147 2928 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43429 102343163 2929 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43430 102343164 2933 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43431 102343146 2940 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43432 102343165 2941 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43433 102343145 2952 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43434 102343166 2953 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43435 102343167 2965 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43436 102343144 2968 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43437 102343168 2977 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43438 102343143 2980 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43439 102342139 2989 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43440 102342138 2992 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43441 102342140 2997 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43442 102342137 2998 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43443 102342141 3003 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43444 102342136 3006 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43445 102342142 3011 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43446 102342135 3018 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43447 102342143 3019 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43448 102342158 3023 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43449 102342134 3024 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43450 102342133 3030 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 852 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 922 of 1130



43451 102342159 3039 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43452 102342132 3042 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43453 102342160 3055 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43454 102342131 3058 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43455 102342130 3064 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43456 102342161 3067 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43457 102342129 3070 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43458 102342162 3073 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43459 102342128 3078 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43460 102342163 3079 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43461 102342164 3085 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43462 102342165 3091 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43463 102342166 3097 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43464 102335120 3181 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43465 102335121 3187 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43466 102335122 3193 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43467 102338139 3230 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43468 102338128 3231 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43469 102338129 3235 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43470 102338138 3236 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43471 102338178 3241 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43472 102338137 3242 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43473 102338136 3248 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43474 102338135 3254 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43475 102338164 3258 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43476 102338134 3260 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43477 102338133 3266 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43478 102338163 3268 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43479 102347144 3270 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43480 102347145 3282 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43481 102347139 3285 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43482 102347138 3291 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43483 102347146 3294 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43484 102347137 3297 OLYMPIC VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43485 101767316 16451 ONYX RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43486 101767317 16459 ONYX RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43487 101767318 16467 ONYX RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43488 101767319 16475 ONYX RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43489 101767320 16483 ONYX RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43490 101767321 16491 ONYX RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43491 101776266 16530 ONYX RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43492 101776267 16540 ONYX RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43493 101776268 16550 ONYX RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43494 101788219 0 OPAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43495 101788204 16817 OPAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43496 101788205 16825 OPAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43497 101788206 16833 OPAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43498 101788207 16841 OPAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43499 101788208 16845 OPAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43500 101788209 16849 OPAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43501 102534225 3361 ORANGE GROVE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 853 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 923 of 1130



43502 102534203 3364 ORANGE GROVE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43503 102534226 3365 ORANGE GROVE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43504 102534202 3368 ORANGE GROVE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43505 102534227 3371 ORANGE GROVE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43506 102534228 3379 ORANGE GROVE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43507 102534229 3383 ORANGE GROVE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43508 102534230 3387 ORANGE GROVE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43509 102534231 3391 ORANGE GROVE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43510 102534232 3399 ORANGE GROVE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43511 102534205 3412 ORANGE GROVE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43512 102573114 15022 ORANGEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43513 102573113 15026 ORANGEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43514 102575101 15027 ORANGEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43515 102573112 15030 ORANGEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43516 102575102 15031 ORANGEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43517 102573111 15034 ORANGEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43518 102575103 15035 ORANGEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43519 102574115 15038 ORANGEWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43520 102810430 15300 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43521 102810347 15332 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43522 102810346 15336 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43523 102810320 15337 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43524 102810345 15340 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43525 102810321 15341 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43526 102810344 15344 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43527 102810322 15345 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43528 102810343 15348 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43529 102810323 15349 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43530 102810368 15352 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43531 102810415 15353 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43532 102810367 15356 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43533 102810416 15357 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43534 102810366 15360 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43535 102810417 15361 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43536 102810365 15364 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43537 102810418 15365 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43538 102810364 15368 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43539 102810419 15369 ORCHID CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43540 103024131 3329 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43541 103022156 3332 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43542 103024132 3335 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43543 103022155 3336 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43544 103024133 3341 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43545 103022154 3344 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43546 103024134 3351 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43547 103022153 3352 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43548 103024135 3359 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43549 103022152 3360 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43550 103022157 3365 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43551 103022151 3368 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43552 103022158 3373 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 854 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 924 of 1130



43553 103022150 3376 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43554 103022159 3381 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43555 103022149 3384 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43556 103022160 3389 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43557 103022148 3390 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43558 103022147 3398 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43559 103022161 3401 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43560 103022162 3411 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43561 103022163 3419 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43562 103022164 3429 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43563 103022165 3437 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43564 103022166 3447 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43565 103022167 3455 ORGANDY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43566 103324218 17612 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43567 103324217 17618 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43568 103326238 17619 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43569 103326260 17624 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43570 103326259 17630 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43571 103326258 17636 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43572 103326239 17637 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43573 103326257 17642 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43574 103326240 17643 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43575 103326256 17648 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43576 103326255 17654 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43577 103326241 17655 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43578 103326254 17660 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43579 103326242 17661 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43580 103326253 17664 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43581 103326243 17665 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43582 103326252 17672 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43583 103326244 17673 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43584 103326251 17678 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43585 103326250 17684 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43586 103326245 17685 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43587 103326249 17690 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43588 103326246 17691 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43589 103326248 17696 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43590 103326247 17697 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43591 103327123 17708 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43592 103327124 17709 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43593 103327122 17714 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43594 103327125 17715 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43595 103327121 17720 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43596 103327126 17721 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43597 103327120 17726 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43598 103327127 17727 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43599 103327119 17732 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43600 103327118 17738 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43601 103327117 17744 OSBOURNE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43602 102528103 14732 OSMUNDA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43603 102528211 14733 OSMUNDA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 855 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 925 of 1130



43604 102528104 14740 OSMUNDA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43605 102528210 14741 OSMUNDA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43606 102528105 14750 OSMUNDA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43607 102528209 14751 OSMUNDA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43608 102528106 14760 OSMUNDA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43609 102528208 14761 OSMUNDA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43610 102528207 14769 OSMUNDA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43611 102528107 14770 OSMUNDA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43612 102528206 14779 OSMUNDA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43613 102528205 14789 OSMUNDA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43614 102528204 14799 OSMUNDA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43615 102858115 0 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43616 102858161 0 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43617 102859101 0 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43618 102859188 0 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43619 102859194 0 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43620 102858160 15523 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43621 102858146 15526 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43622 102858159 15531 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43623 102858147 15534 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43624 102858158 15539 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43625 102858148 15542 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43626 102858157 15547 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43627 102858149 15550 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43628 102858156 15555 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43629 102858150 15558 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43630 102858155 15563 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43631 102858151 15566 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43632 102858154 15571 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43633 102858152 15574 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43634 102859112 15579 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43635 102858153 15582 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43636 102859111 15587 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43637 102859110 15595 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43638 102859102 15598 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43639 102859109 15603 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43640 102859103 15606 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43641 102859108 15611 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43642 102859104 15614 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43643 102859173 15619 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43644 102859105 15622 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43645 102859172 15627 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43646 102859106 15630 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43647 102859171 15635 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43648 102859107 15638 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43649 102859170 15643 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43650 102859174 15644 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43651 102859175 15650 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43652 102859169 15651 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43653 102859176 15656 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43654 102859168 15659 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 856 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 926 of 1130



43655 102859177 15662 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43656 102859167 15667 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43657 102859178 15668 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43658 102859179 15674 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43659 102859166 15675 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43660 102859180 15680 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43661 102859165 15683 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43662 102859181 15686 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43663 102859182 15692 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43664 102859183 15698 OUTRIGGER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43665 102403160 0 PACIFIC VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43666 102403205 0 PACIFIC VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43667 102403206 2989 PACIFIC VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43668 103260105 14837 PADDINGTON CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43669 103260103 14843 PADDINGTON CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43670 103260106 14845 PADDINGTON CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43671 103260107 14853 PADDINGTON CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43672 103260108 14861 PADDINGTON CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43673 103260104 14840 PADINGTON CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43674 102345128 13539 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43675 102345129 13550 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43676 102345127 13551 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43677 102345126 13559 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43678 102345130 13562 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43679 102345125 13563 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43680 102345124 13567 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43681 102345131 13574 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43682 102345123 13575 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43683 102345122 13581 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43684 102345132 13586 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43685 102345121 13589 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43686 102344131 13597 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43687 102345133 13598 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43688 102345134 13604 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43689 102345135 13610 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43690 102345136 13614 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43691 102343122 13615 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43692 102345137 13618 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43693 102343123 13621 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43694 102345138 13622 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43695 102343124 13627 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43696 102343114 13628 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43697 102343125 13633 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43698 102343115 13634 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43699 102343126 13639 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43700 102343116 13640 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43701 102343127 13645 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43702 102343117 13646 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43703 102343118 13650 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43704 102343128 13651 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43705 102343129 13657 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 857 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 927 of 1130



43706 102343119 13658 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43707 102343130 13663 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43708 102343120 13664 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43709 102343121 13668 PAGEANTRY PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43710 103136156 0 PAINTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43711 103005102 15428 PAINTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43712 103005103 15444 PAINTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43713 103005107 15451 PAINTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43714 103005104 15456 PAINTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43715 103005106 15461 PAINTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43716 103005105 15473 PAINTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43717 103005132 15480 PAINTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43718 103005133 15484 PAINTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43719 103006122 15487 PAINTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43720 103006123 15499 PAINTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43721 103006124 15511 PAINTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43722 103135251 0 PAISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43723 103135101 0 PAISLEY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43724 103135102 0 PAISLEY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43725 103141162 0 PAISLEY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43726 103021143 3313 PAISLEY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43727 103021142 3314 PAISLEY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43728 103021144 3321 PAISLEY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43729 103021141 3326 PAISLEY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43730 103021145 3329 PAISLEY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43731 103021140 3336 PAISLEY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43732 103021146 3339 PAISLEY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43733 103021139 3342 PAISLEY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43734 103021147 3347 PAISLEY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43735 103021138 3352 PAISLEY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43736 103021148 3355 PAISLEY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43737 103021137 3358 PAISLEY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43738 103021136 3366 PAISLEY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43739 102359107 0 PALAMOS PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43740 102359119 13411 PALAMOS PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43741 102359105 13422 PALAMOS PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43742 102359118 13423 PALAMOS PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43743 102359117 13435 PALAMOS PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43744 102359106 13442 PALAMOS PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43745 102359116 13447 PALAMOS PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43746 102359108 13458 PALAMOS PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43747 102359115 13459 PALAMOS PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43748 102359109 13470 PALAMOS PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43749 102359114 13471 PALAMOS PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43750 102359110 13482 PALAMOS PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43751 102359113 13483 PALAMOS PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43752 102359111 13494 PALAMOS PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43753 102359112 13495 PALAMOS PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43754 102538210 0 PALISADE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43755 102568120 15093 PALISADE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43756 102568121 15107 PALISADE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 858 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 928 of 1130



43757 102568122 15121 PALISADE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43758 102568124 15134 PALISADE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43759 102568123 15147 PALISADE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43760 102568126 15154 PALISADE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43761 102565110 15167 PALISADE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43762 102565109 15175 PALISADE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43763 102565112 15186 PALISADE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43764 102565108 15189 PALISADE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43765 102565113 15194 PALISADE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43766 102563102 3457 PALISADES CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43767 102563103 3463 PALISADES CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43768 102564122 3598 PALISADES CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43769 102563101 3451 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43770 102563104 3469 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43771 102563105 3485 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43772 102563120 3500 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43773 102563119 3510 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43774 102563117 3522 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43775 102563116 3534 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43776 102563106 3535 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43777 102563107 3539 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43778 102563108 3549 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43779 102563111 3550 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43780 102564127 3568 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43781 102564126 3572 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43782 102564102 3573 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43783 102564108 3601 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43784 102564114 3641 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43785 102564115 3651 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43786 102568125 15144 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43787 102567131 15160 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43788 102565111 15163 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43789 102567132 15166 PALISADES ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43790 102364153 13616 PALMETTO PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43791 102364154 13617 PALMETTO PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43792 102364152 13624 PALMETTO PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43793 102364155 13625 PALMETTO PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43794 102364151 13632 PALMETTO PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43795 102364156 13633 PALMETTO PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43796 102364150 13640 PALMETTO PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43797 102364157 13641 PALMETTO PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43798 102364149 13648 PALMETTO PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43799 102364158 13649 PALMETTO PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43800 102364148 13656 PALMETTO PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43801 102364159 13657 PALMETTO PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43802 102806117 0 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43803 102806118 0 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43804 102806202 0 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43805 102806235 0 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43806 102806213 15643 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43807 102806212 15655 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 859 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 929 of 1130



43808 102806113 15660 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43809 102806211 15663 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43810 102806114 15670 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43811 102806210 15675 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43812 102806115 15678 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43813 102806209 15681 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43814 102806116 15686 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43815 102806208 15687 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43816 102806207 15695 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43817 102806119 15700 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43818 102806206 15703 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43819 102806205 15707 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43820 102806120 15708 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43821 102806204 15711 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43822 102806203 15715 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43823 102806121 15716 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43824 102806122 15724 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43825 102806123 15736 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43826 102806124 15738 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43827 102806125 15746 PALO ALTO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43828 102815209 0 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43829 102816210 15561 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43830 102816101 15566 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43831 102816209 15571 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43832 102816102 15572 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43833 102816208 15581 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43834 102816103 15588 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43835 102816104 15600 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43836 102816207 15601 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43837 102816206 15605 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43838 102816105 15610 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43839 102816205 15611 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43840 102816204 15617 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43841 102816106 15620 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43842 102816203 15623 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43843 102816202 15627 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43844 102816107 15634 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43845 102816201 15635 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43846 102815213 15639 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43847 102815211 15641 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43848 102815117 15644 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43849 102815212 15645 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43850 102815210 15649 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43851 102815208 15659 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43852 102815207 15661 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43853 102815107 15664 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43854 102815108 15664 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43855 102815206 15669 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43856 102815205 15679 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43857 102815204 15681 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43858 102815203 15683 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 860 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 930 of 1130



43859 102815109 15684 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43860 102815110 15694 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43861 102815202 15695 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43862 102815201 15699 PALOMINO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43863 101724189 5685 PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43864 101724190 5685 PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43865 103331138 5981 PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43866 103331137 5985 PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43867 103331136 5989 PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43868 103331135 5995 PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43869 103331139 6004 PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43870 103331134 6005 PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43871 103331140 6012 PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43872 103331133 6017 PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43873 103331141 6020 PARK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43874 103332113 17334 PARK CREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43875 103332107 17335 PARK CREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43876 103332112 17342 PARK CREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43877 103332108 17343 PARK CREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43878 103332111 17350 PARK CREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43879 103332109 17351 PARK CREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43880 103332110 17358 PARK CREST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43881 103333121 5876 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43882 103333122 5884 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43883 103333136 5889 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43884 103333123 5892 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43885 103333135 5897 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43886 103333124 5900 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43887 103333134 5905 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43888 103333125 5908 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43889 103333133 5913 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43890 103333126 5916 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43891 103333132 5921 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43892 103333127 5924 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43893 103333160 5924 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43894 103333131 5929 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43895 103333157 5932 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43896 103333130 5937 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43897 103333129 5940 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43898 103332122 5945 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43899 103332123 5948 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43900 103332121 5953 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43901 103332124 5956 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43902 103332120 5961 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43903 103332125 5964 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43904 103332119 5969 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43905 103332126 5972 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43906 103332118 5977 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43907 103332127 5980 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43908 103332117 5985 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43909 103332128 5988 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 861 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 931 of 1130



43910 103332116 5993 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43911 103332129 5996 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43912 103332115 6001 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43913 103332130 6008 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43914 103332114 6009 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43915 103332131 6012 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43916 103332132 6020 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43917 103332133 6028 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43918 103332134 6036 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43919 103332135 6044 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43920 103332136 6052 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43921 103332137 6060 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43922 103332138 6068 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43923 103334101 6076 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43924 103334102 6084 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43925 103334134 6087 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43926 103334103 6092 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43927 103334133 6095 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43928 103334132 6103 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43929 103334104 6108 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43930 103334131 6111 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43931 103334105 6116 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43932 103334130 6119 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43933 103334106 6124 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43934 103334129 6127 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43935 103334107 6132 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43936 103334128 6135 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43937 103334108 6140 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43938 103334127 6143 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43939 103334109 6148 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43940 103334126 6151 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43941 103334110 6156 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43942 103334125 6159 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43943 103334111 6164 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43944 103334124 6167 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43945 103334112 6172 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43946 103334123 6175 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43947 103334113 6180 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43948 103334122 6183 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43949 103334114 6188 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43950 103334121 6191 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43951 103334115 6196 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43952 103334120 6199 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43953 103334116 6204 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43954 103334119 6207 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43955 103334117 6212 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43956 103334118 6215 PARK CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43957 102423111 2211 PARK VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43958 102423110 2212 PARK VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43959 102423112 2219 PARK VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43960 102423109 2220 PARK VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 862 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 932 of 1130



43961 102423113 2227 PARK VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43962 102423108 2228 PARK VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43963 102423114 2235 PARK VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43964 102423107 2236 PARK VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43965 102423115 2243 PARK VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43966 102423116 2251 PARK VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43967 102423117 2259 PARK VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43968 103333108 0 PARKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43969 103333109 0 PARKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43970 103333110 0 PARKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43971 103333155 0 PARKCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43972 102755147 0 PARKHURST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43973 102755113 5691 PARKHURST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43974 102755101 5698 PARKHURST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43975 102755112 5699 PARKHURST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43976 102755102 5706 PARKHURST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43977 102755111 5707 PARKHURST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43978 102755103 5714 PARKHURST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43979 102755110 5715 PARKHURST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43980 102755104 5722 PARKHURST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43981 102755109 5723 PARKHURST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43982 102755105 5730 PARKHURST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43983 102755106 5738 PARKHURST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43984 102755107 5746 PARKHURST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43985 102755108 5754 PARKHURST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43986 102417135 14219 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43987 102417134 14223 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43988 102417147 14224 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43989 102417133 14227 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43990 102417148 14228 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43991 102417149 14232 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43992 102417146 14235 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43993 102417150 14236 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43994 102417145 14239 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43995 102417151 14240 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43996 102417144 14243 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43997 102417152 14244 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43998 102423136 14247 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

43999 102417153 14248 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44000 102423135 14251 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44001 102423137 14252 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44002 102423134 14255 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44003 102423138 14256 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44004 102423133 14259 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44005 102423132 14261 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44006 102423131 14265 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44007 102423124 14266 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44008 102423130 14269 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44009 102423125 14270 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44010 102423129 14271 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44011 102423126 14274 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 863 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 933 of 1130



44012 102423128 14275 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44013 102423127 14279 PARKSIDE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44014 102444102 0 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44015 102416221 2271 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44016 102416220 2275 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44017 102416219 2279 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44018 102416261 2282 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44019 102416218 2283 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44020 102416217 2287 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44021 102416262 2288 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44022 102416216 2291 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44023 102416263 2294 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44024 102416215 2295 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44025 102416214 2299 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44026 102416213 2303 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44027 102416264 2304 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44028 102416212 2309 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44029 102416265 2310 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44030 102416266 2316 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44031 102416211 2317 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44032 102416210 2321 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44033 102416267 2322 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44034 102416209 2327 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44035 102416268 2328 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44036 102416269 2334 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44037 102416208 2335 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44038 102416270 2340 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44039 102416207 2341 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44040 102416271 2346 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44041 102416206 2347 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44042 102416205 2351 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44043 102416272 2352 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44044 102416204 2357 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44045 102416203 2365 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44046 102416202 2373 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44047 102416201 2381 PARKVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44048 102337127 13402 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44049 102337128 13403 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44050 102337126 13406 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44051 102337129 13409 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44052 102337125 13410 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44053 102337124 13414 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44054 102337123 13418 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44055 102337122 13422 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44056 102337121 13426 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44057 102337120 13430 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44058 102337119 13434 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44059 102337131 13437 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44060 102338172 13438 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44061 102338171 13442 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44062 102337132 13443 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 864 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 934 of 1130



44063 102338170 13446 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44064 102337133 13449 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44065 102338169 13450 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44066 102337134 13455 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44067 102338168 13456 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44068 102337135 13461 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44069 102338167 13462 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44070 102337136 13467 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44071 102338166 13468 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44072 102337137 13473 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44073 102338165 13474 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44074 102337138 13479 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44075 102347149 13480 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44076 102337139 13485 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44077 102347148 13486 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44078 102337140 13491 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44079 102347147 13492 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44080 102337141 13497 PARKVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44081 103241122 0 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44082 103246123 0 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44083 103246125 2344 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44084 103245122 2346 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44085 103246124 2347 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44086 103245121 2350 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44087 103245120 2358 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44088 103245119 2364 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44089 103245118 2372 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44090 103245117 2380 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44091 103245125 2390 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44092 103245124 2398 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44093 103245123 2402 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44094 103245113 2412 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44095 103242138 2420 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44096 103242139 2426 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44097 103242140 2436 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44098 103242141 2444 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44099 103242142 2452 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44100 103242143 2460 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44101 103241127 2468 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44102 103241126 2476 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44103 103241125 2484 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44104 103241124 2494 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44105 103241123 2498 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44106 103241101 2502 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44107 103241102 2510 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44108 103241120 2515 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44109 103241103 2518 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44110 103240102 2526 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44111 103241119 2527 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44112 103240103 2534 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44113 103241118 2539 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 865 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 935 of 1130



44114 103240104 2542 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44115 103240105 2550 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44116 103241117 2551 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44117 103240106 2558 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44118 103240107 2566 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44119 103240108 2578 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44120 103240109 2582 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44121 103240110 2590 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44122 103240111 2598 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44123 103240123 2657 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44124 103240112 2664 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44125 103240122 2669 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44126 103240113 2672 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44127 103240114 2680 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44128 103240121 2681 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44129 103240115 2688 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44130 103240116 2696 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44131 103236101 2704 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44132 103236102 2712 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44133 103236103 2720 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44134 103236104 2728 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44135 103236105 2736 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44136 103236106 2744 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44137 103236117 2752 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44138 103236118 2760 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44139 103236119 2768 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44140 103236120 2776 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44141 103236121 2784 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44142 103236122 2792 PASEO DEL PALACIO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44143 103320188 0 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44144 103319121 17850 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44145 103319120 17856 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44146 103319119 17862 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44147 103319116 17863 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44148 103320152 17868 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44149 103319117 17869 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44150 103320151 17874 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44151 103319118 17875 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44152 103320150 17880 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44153 103320127 17881 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44154 103320149 17886 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44155 103320128 17887 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44156 103320148 17892 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44157 103320129 17893 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44158 103320147 17910 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44159 103320130 17911 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44160 103320146 17916 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44161 103320131 17917 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44162 103320145 17922 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44163 103320132 17923 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44164 103320144 17928 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 866 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 936 of 1130



44165 103320133 17929 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44166 103320143 17934 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44167 103320134 17935 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44168 103320142 17940 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44169 103320135 17941 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44170 103320141 17946 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44171 103320136 17947 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44172 103320140 17952 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44173 103320137 17953 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44174 103320139 17958 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44175 103320138 17959 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44176 103320185 17964 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44177 103320186 17965 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44178 103320184 17970 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44179 103320187 17971 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44180 103320183 17976 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44181 103320189 17983 PASEO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44182 103321122 17982 PASEO DELSOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44183 103251104 0 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44184 103255101 1875 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44185 103255102 1883 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44186 103255103 1891 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44187 103255104 1899 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44188 103255105 1909 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44189 103255106 1919 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44190 103255107 1929 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44191 103255108 1939 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44192 103255109 1949 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44193 103255110 1959 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44194 103255111 1969 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44195 103255112 1979 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44196 103255113 1989 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44197 103255114 1999 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44198 103255115 2009 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44199 103255116 2019 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44200 103255117 2029 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44201 103255118 2039 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44202 103255119 2049 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44203 103250103 2059 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44204 103250104 2069 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44205 103250108 2079 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44206 103250124 2080 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44207 103250109 2089 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44208 103250123 2090 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44209 103250110 2099 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44210 103250122 2100 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44211 103250111 2109 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44212 103250121 2110 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44213 103250112 2119 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44214 103250120 2120 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44215 103250113 2129 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 867 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 937 of 1130



44216 103250119 2130 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44217 103250114 2139 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44218 103250118 2140 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44219 103250115 2149 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44220 103248238 2150 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44221 103250116 2159 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44222 103248237 2160 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44223 103250117 2169 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44224 103248236 2170 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44225 103248201 2179 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44226 103248235 2180 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44227 103248202 2189 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44228 103248203 2199 PASEO GRANDE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44229 103240139 0 PASEO TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44230 103243102 2500 PASEO TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44231 103243103 2508 PASEO TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44232 103243104 2516 PASEO TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44233 103243105 2524 PASEO TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44234 103243106 2532 PASEO TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44235 103243108 2548 PASEO TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44236 103240138 2549 PASEO TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44237 103240129 2556 PASEO TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44238 103240137 2565 PASEO TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44239 103240131 2572 PASEO TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44240 103240132 2580 PASEO TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44241 103240136 2581 PASEO TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44242 103240133 2588 PASEO TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44243 103240134 2596 PASEO TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44244 103240135 2597 PASEO TORTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44245 103243107 2540 PASEO TURTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44246 103240130 2564 PASEO TURTUGA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44247 103319106 17859 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44248 103319108 17864 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44249 103319105 17865 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44250 103319107 17870 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44251 103319104 17871 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44252 103320126 17876 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44253 103320116 17877 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44254 103320125 17882 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44255 103320115 17883 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44256 103320124 17888 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44257 103320114 17889 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44258 103320123 17894 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44259 103320113 17895 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44260 103320122 17912 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44261 103320121 17918 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44262 103320112 17919 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44263 103320120 17924 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44264 103320111 17925 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44265 103320119 17930 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44266 103320110 17931 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 868 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 938 of 1130



44267 103320118 17936 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44268 103320109 17937 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44269 103320117 17942 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44270 103320108 17943 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44271 103320198 17948 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44272 105731117 17949 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44273 103320197 17954 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44274 103320196 17960 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44275 103320195 17966 PASEO VALLE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44276 101766246 16434 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44277 101766239 16435 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44278 101766245 16440 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44279 101766240 16441 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44280 101766244 16446 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44281 101766241 16447 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44282 101767213 16452 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44283 101766242 16453 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44284 101767212 16458 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44285 101766243 16459 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44286 101767211 16464 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44287 101767201 16465 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44288 101767210 16470 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44289 101767202 16471 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44290 101767209 16476 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44291 101767203 16479 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44292 101767208 16482 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44293 101767204 16485 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44294 101767207 16488 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44295 101767205 16493 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44296 101767206 16494 PATINA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44297 101771348 15983 PAUL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44298 101771336 15984 PAUL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44299 101771349 15989 PAUL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44300 101771335 15990 PAUL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44301 101771350 15995 PAUL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44302 101771334 15996 PAUL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44303 102406134 0 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44304 102407110 0 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44305 102440121 0 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44306 102447113 0 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44307 102448107 0 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44308 102448123 0 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44309 102448125 0 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44310 102448103 3001 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44311 102448137 3004 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44312 102448102 3009 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44313 102448135 3012 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44314 102448101 3017 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44315 102448133 3020 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44316 102448129 3028 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44317 102448130 3036 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 869 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 939 of 1130



44318 102448147 3044 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44319 102448140 3052 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44320 102440120 3084 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44321 102440119 3094 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44322 102440106 3114 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44323 102440115 3123 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44324 102440105 3124 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44325 102440116 3133 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44326 102440104 3134 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44327 102440117 3143 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44328 102440103 3144 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44329 102440118 3153 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44330 102440102 3154 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44331 102406133 3163 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44332 102440101 3164 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44333 102406132 3175 PAYNE RANCH RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44334 102568116 15136 PEACH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44335 102568117 15144 PEACH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44336 102568118 15160 PEACH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44337 102568112 15173 PEACH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44338 102568119 15180 PEACH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44339 102563109 15192 PEACH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44340 102564103 15193 PEACH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44341 102563110 15198 PEACH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44342 102564104 15199 PEACH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44343 102567130 15211 PEACH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44344 102567129 15225 PEACH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44345 102567128 15241 PEACH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44346 102567127 15255 PEACH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44347 102567126 15271 PEACH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44348 103126160 15753 PEAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44349 103126159 15759 PEAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44350 103125227 15764 PEAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44351 103126158 15765 PEAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44352 103125226 15770 PEAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44353 103126157 15771 PEAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44354 103125225 15776 PEAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44355 103126156 15777 PEAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44356 103125232 15782 PEAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44357 103126155 15783 PEAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44358 103032101 0 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44359 103033152 0 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44360 103033153 0 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44361 103033154 0 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44362 103033155 0 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44363 103034170 0 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44364 103033134 16043 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44365 103033135 16049 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44366 103033136 16055 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44367 103033137 16061 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44368 103033138 16067 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 870 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 940 of 1130



44369 103033139 16073 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44370 103033140 16079 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44371 103033141 16085 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44372 103033142 16117 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44373 103033143 16123 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44374 103033144 16129 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44375 103033145 16135 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44376 103033147 16140 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44377 103033146 16141 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44378 103033148 16146 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44379 103033149 16147 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44380 103034134 16152 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44381 103034149 16153 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44382 103034135 16158 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44383 103034148 16159 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44384 103034136 16164 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44385 103034147 16165 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44386 103034137 16170 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44387 103034146 16171 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44388 103034138 16176 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44389 103034145 16177 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44390 103034139 16182 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44391 103034144 16183 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44392 103034140 16188 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44393 103034143 16189 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44394 103034141 16194 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44395 103034142 16195 PEBBLE BEACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44396 103016120 3958 PECAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44397 103014139 3964 PECAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44398 103014140 3970 PECAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44399 103014141 3976 PECAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44400 103014142 3982 PECAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44401 103016121 3988 PECAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44402 103262111 15304 PELHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44403 103262112 15312 PELHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44404 103262113 15320 PELHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44405 103262115 15321 PELHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44406 103262114 15324 PELHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44407 103262116 15329 PELHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44408 103262117 15337 PELHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44409 103262118 15345 PELHAM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44410 102756189 0 PEMBROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44411 102756197 0 PEMBROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44412 102756114 16004 PEMBROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44413 102756115 16012 PEMBROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44414 102756116 16020 PEMBROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44415 102756117 16028 PEMBROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44416 102756118 16036 PEMBROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44417 102756119 16044 PEMBROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44418 102756120 16052 PEMBROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44419 102756121 16060 PEMBROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 871 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 941 of 1130



44420 102756122 16068 PEMBROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44421 102756123 16076 PEMBROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44422 102756124 16084 PEMBROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44423 103345158 0 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44424 103345101 17099 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44425 103345126 17104 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44426 103345102 17107 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44427 103345127 17112 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44428 103345103 17115 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44429 103345128 17120 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44430 103345104 17123 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44431 103345129 17128 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44432 103345105 17131 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44433 103345106 17139 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44434 103345140 17144 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44435 103345107 17147 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44436 103345141 17152 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44437 103345108 17155 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44438 103345142 17160 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44439 103345109 17163 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44440 103345143 17168 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44441 103345110 17171 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44442 103345111 17179 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44443 103345112 17187 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44444 103345113 17195 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44445 103345114 17203 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44446 103345115 17211 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44447 103345116 17219 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44448 103345117 17227 PENACOVA ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44449 101763252 16402 PENSWIFT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44450 101763253 16405 PENSWIFT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44451 101763251 16410 PENSWIFT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44452 101763254 16413 PENSWIFT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44453 101763250 16418 PENSWIFT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44454 101763255 16421 PENSWIFT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44455 101763249 16426 PENSWIFT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44456 101763256 16429 PENSWIFT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44457 101763248 16434 PENSWIFT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44458 101763257 16437 PENSWIFT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44459 103126182 15730 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44460 103126101 15731 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44461 103126181 15736 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44462 103126102 15737 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44463 103126180 15742 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44464 103126103 15743 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44465 103126179 15748 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44466 103126178 15754 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44467 103126104 15755 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44468 103126177 15760 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44469 103126176 15766 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44470 103126105 15767 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 872 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 942 of 1130



44471 103126175 15772 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44472 103126174 15778 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44473 103126106 15779 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44474 103126173 15784 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44475 103126172 15790 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44476 103126107 15791 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44477 103126171 15796 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44478 103126108 15797 PEPPER ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44479 102407104 0 PEPPERTREE PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44480 102407101 3212 PEPPERTREE PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44481 102407102 3224 PEPPERTREE PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44482 102407109 3227 PEPPERTREE PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44483 102407103 3236 PEPPERTREE PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44484 102407108 3239 PEPPERTREE PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44485 102407107 3251 PEPPERTREE PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44486 102407105 3260 PEPPERTREE PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44487 102407106 3263 PEPPERTREE PT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44488 102572108 4230 PEPPERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44489 102572122 4233 PEPPERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44490 102572109 4234 PEPPERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44491 102572123 4237 PEPPERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44492 102572110 4238 PEPPERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44493 102572124 4241 PEPPERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44494 102572111 4242 PEPPERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44495 102572125 4245 PEPPERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44496 102572112 4246 PEPPERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44497 102572126 4249 PEPPERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44498 102572113 4250 PEPPERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44499 102572114 4254 PEPPERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44500 102572115 4258 PEPPERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44501 101771307 0 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44502 101771308 0 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44503 101771310 0 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44504 101771312 0 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44505 101771313 0 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44506 101771314 0 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44507 101771327 4820 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44508 101771328 4826 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44509 101771329 4832 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44510 101771330 4838 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44511 101771331 4844 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44512 101771332 4850 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44513 101771333 4856 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44514 101771340 4862 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44515 101771341 4868 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44516 101771342 4874 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44517 101771343 4880 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44518 101771344 4886 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44519 101771347 4889 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44520 101771345 4892 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44521 101771346 4895 PETERSEN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 873 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 943 of 1130



44522 101712424 16075 PETERSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44523 101712423 16076 PETERSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44524 101712425 16079 PETERSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44525 101712422 16080 PETERSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44526 101712426 16083 PETERSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44527 101712421 16084 PETERSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44528 101712427 16087 PETERSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44529 101712420 16088 PETERSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44530 102202135 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44531 102233105 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44532 102301159 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44533 102301161 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44534 102301164 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44535 102333140 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44536 102341282 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44537 102342171 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44538 102342172 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44539 102344137 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44540 102346195 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44541 102372181 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44542 102372182 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44543 102372187 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44544 102372190 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44545 102372194 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44546 102402214 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44547 102405128 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44548 102405131 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44549 102501113 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44550 102501116 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44551 102501117 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44552 102501118 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44553 102501119 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44554 102501121 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44555 102501125 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44556 102502106 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44557 102502123 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44558 102502125 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44559 102502127 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44560 102502128 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44561 102502130 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44562 102502132 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44563 102503150 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44564 102503151 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44565 102503155 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44566 102503157 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44567 102503159 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44568 102503161 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44569 102503163 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44570 102503165 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44571 102503167 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44572 102505240 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 874 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 944 of 1130



44573 102505242 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44574 102505244 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44575 102505245 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44576 102505247 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44577 102505249 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44578 102505251 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44579 102505253 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44580 102505255 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44581 102505257 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44582 102505259 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44583 102505263 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44584 102506190 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44585 102506193 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44586 102506194 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44587 102506196 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44588 102507326 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44589 102507328 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44590 102507331 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44591 102507334 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44592 102507336 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44593 102507338 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44594 102507339 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44595 102507341 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44596 102507343 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44597 102507345 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44598 102508134 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44599 102508139 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44600 102509109 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44601 102509111 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44602 102509112 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44603 102510101 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44604 102512103 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44605 102512104 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44606 102512105 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44607 102531187 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44608 102531189 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44609 102531191 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44610 102531193 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44611 102532144 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44612 102532145 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44613 102532146 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44614 102532147 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44615 102570125 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44616 102577101 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44617 102577102 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44618 103024136 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44619 103223169 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44620 103223170 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44621 103223171 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44622 103224156 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44623 103225128 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 875 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 945 of 1130



44624 103227145 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44625 103228132 0 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44626 102309105 13000 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44627 102301181 13001 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44628 102301182 13005 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44629 102301152 13021 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44630 102301154 13101 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44631 102301183 13101 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44632 102301153 13111 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44633 102301155 13161 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44634 102301163 13225 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44635 102301157 13251 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44636 102331170 13439 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44637 102349140 13815 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44638 102404142 13850 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44639 102404141 13870 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44640 102202151 13881 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44641 102404140 13890 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44642 102202150 13911 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44643 102202112 14071 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44644 102202140 14077 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44645 102202129 14085 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44646 102402223 14250 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44647 102233102 14255 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44648 102402216 14276 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44649 102202128 14289 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44650 102501104 14551 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44651 103222102 14566 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44652 103222103 14612 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44653 102501124 14715 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44654 102501126 14715 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44655 103226136 14816 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44656 102532142 14837 PEYTON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44657 102817202 15464 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44658 102817329 15467 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44659 102817236 15470 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44660 102817328 15473 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44661 102817205 15478 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44662 102817327 15479 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44663 102817206 15484 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44664 102817326 15485 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44665 102817325 15489 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44666 102817324 15491 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44667 102817207 15492 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44668 102817323 15493 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44669 102817208 15498 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44670 102817322 15501 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44671 102817209 15504 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44672 102817331 15509 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44673 102817210 15510 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44674 102817330 15511 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 876 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 946 of 1130



44675 102817320 15517 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44676 102817211 15518 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44677 102817319 15521 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44678 102817212 15522 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44679 102817318 15529 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44680 102817213 15530 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44681 102817214 15534 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44682 102817317 15537 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44683 102817215 15542 PHEASANT ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44684 102442137 2417 PHEASANT RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44685 102442138 2429 PHEASANT RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44686 102442139 2441 PHEASANT RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44687 102442123 2444 PHEASANT RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44688 102442140 2453 PHEASANT RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44689 102442141 2465 PHEASANT RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44690 102442124 2466 PHEASANT RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44691 102442125 2478 PHEASANT RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44692 101794245 16209 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44693 101794244 16217 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44694 101794201 16220 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44695 101794243 16225 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44696 101794202 16228 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44697 101794242 16233 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44698 101794203 16236 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44699 101794241 16241 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44700 101794204 16244 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44701 101794240 16249 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44702 101794205 16252 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44703 101794239 16257 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44704 101794206 16260 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44705 101794238 16265 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44706 101794237 16273 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44707 101794216 16280 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44708 101794236 16281 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44709 101794215 16288 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44710 101794235 16289 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44711 101794214 16296 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44712 101794234 16297 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44713 101794233 16301 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44714 101794231 16302 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44715 101794232 16305 PHIDIAS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44716 101723138 0 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44717 101723148 0 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44718 101794253 0 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44719 101793221 5069 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44720 101793222 5077 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44721 101793223 5085 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44722 101793224 5093 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44723 101793225 5101 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44724 101793226 5109 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44725 101794224 5114 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 877 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 947 of 1130



44726 101793227 5117 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44727 101794225 5122 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44728 101794246 5125 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44729 101794226 5130 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44730 101794227 5138 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44731 101794248 5141 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44732 101794228 5146 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44733 101794229 5154 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44734 101794230 5162 PICASSO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44735 101794247 5133 PICASSO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44736 101794249 5149 PICASSO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44737 102758121 0 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44738 102758132 0 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44739 101782309 5349 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44740 101782308 5357 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44741 101782307 5365 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44742 101782306 5373 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44743 101782305 5381 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44744 101782304 5389 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44745 101782303 5397 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44746 101784406 5405 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44747 101784405 5413 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44748 101784404 5421 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44749 101784403 5429 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44750 101784301 5436 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44751 101784402 5437 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44752 101784302 5444 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44753 101784401 5445 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44754 101784326 5453 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44755 101784325 5461 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44756 101784324 5469 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44757 101784313 5476 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44758 101784323 5477 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44759 101784314 5484 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44760 101784322 5485 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44761 101784321 5493 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44762 101784315 5496 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44763 101784320 5501 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44764 101784316 5504 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44765 101785503 5506 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44766 101784319 5509 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44767 101784317 5512 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44768 101784318 5517 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44769 101785508 5525 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44770 101785507 5528 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44771 101785509 5533 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44772 101785506 5536 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44773 101785505 5544 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44774 101785510 5549 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44775 101785504 5552 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44776 101785511 5557 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 878 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 948 of 1130



44777 101785512 5565 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44778 101785513 5573 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44779 101785514 5581 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44780 101785515 5589 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44781 101785516 5597 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44782 101785517 5605 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44783 101785518 5613 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44784 101785502 5614 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44785 101785519 5621 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44786 101785501 5622 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44787 101785520 5629 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44788 101785521 5637 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44789 101785522 5645 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44790 101785523 5653 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44791 101785524 5661 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44792 102758134 5751 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44793 102758133 5771 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44794 102758130 5807 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44795 102758131 5807 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44796 102758126 5811 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44797 102758127 5811 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44798 102758128 5817 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44799 102758129 5817 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44800 102758122 5821 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44801 102758123 5821 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44802 102758124 5827 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44803 102758125 5827 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44804 102758119 5831 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44805 102758120 5831 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44806 102758113 5839 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44807 102758114 5839 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44808 102758115 5843 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44809 102758116 5843 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44810 102758117 5847 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44811 102758118 5847 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44812 102758109 5851 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44813 102758110 5851 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44814 102758111 5857 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44815 102758112 5857 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44816 102758107 5861 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44817 102758108 5861 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44818 102758105 5867 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44819 102758106 5867 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44820 102758103 5871 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44821 102758104 5871 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44822 102758101 5877 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44823 102758102 5877 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44824 102560319 15231 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44825 102561102 15240 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44826 102560318 15241 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44827 102561103 15250 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 879 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 949 of 1130



44828 102560317 15251 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44829 102561104 15260 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44830 102560316 15261 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44831 102560315 15271 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44832 103014123 15316 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44833 103014122 15320 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44834 103014152 15325 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44835 103014121 15328 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44836 103014154 15337 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44837 103014120 15338 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44838 103014119 15346 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44839 103014156 15349 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44840 103013149 15352 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44841 103013104 15353 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44842 103013105 15357 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44843 103013148 15358 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44844 103013106 15367 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44845 101777336 16566 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44846 101780457 16601 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44847 101782312 16694 PINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44848 102560320 15221 PINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44849 102560314 15281 PINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44850 103014112 15300 PINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44851 103014113 15310 PINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44852 103014151 15319 PINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44853 103014153 15331 PINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44854 103014155 15345 PINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44855 103013147 15364 PINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44856 103013146 15370 PINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44857 100016113 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44858 101726217 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44859 103301103 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44860 103301104 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44861 103302104 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44862 103302106 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44863 103302107 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44864 103302108 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44865 103302109 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44866 103303102 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44867 103303103 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44868 103303105 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44869 103303106 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44870 103312101 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44871 103313101 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44872 103313102 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44873 103313103 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44874 103313104 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44875 103313107 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44876 103313108 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44877 103313109 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44878 103313110 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 880 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 950 of 1130



44879 103313111 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44880 103313112 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44881 103313113 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44882 103314101 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44883 103314102 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44884 103314105 0 PINE VALLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44885 101724141 16250 PINEHURST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44886 101724152 16250 PINEHURST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44887 102329301 13148 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44888 102329352 13149 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44889 102329302 13150 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44890 102329351 13151 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44891 102329303 13152 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44892 102329350 13153 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44893 102329304 13154 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44894 102329349 13155 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44895 102329322 13157 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44896 102329305 13158 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44897 102329321 13159 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44898 102329306 13160 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44899 102329320 13161 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44900 102329307 13162 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44901 102329319 13163 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44902 102329308 13164 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44903 102329318 13165 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44904 102329309 13166 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44905 102329317 13167 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44906 102329310 13168 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44907 102329311 13170 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44908 102329314 13171 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44909 102329312 13172 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44910 102329315 13173 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44911 102329313 13174 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44912 102329316 13175 PINNACLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44913 103109140 0 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44914 103110105 0 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44915 103110103 15941 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44916 103108101 15982 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44917 103111101 15995 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44918 103109107 16007 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44919 103109106 16021 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44920 103109111 16026 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44921 103109105 16037 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44922 103109112 16046 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44923 103109104 16049 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44924 103109113 16062 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44925 103109103 16065 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44926 103109114 16066 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44927 103109115 16082 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44928 103109102 16083 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44929 103109101 16095 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 881 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 951 of 1130



44930 101774131 16096 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44931 101774112 16111 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44932 101774132 16120 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44933 101774133 16132 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44934 101774134 16150 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44935 101774135 16180 PINNACLE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44936 102815101 15600 PINTO WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44937 102815111 15601 PINTO WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44938 102815102 15608 PINTO WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44939 102815112 15619 PINTO WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44940 102815113 15627 PINTO WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44941 102815103 15628 PINTO WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44942 102815114 15637 PINTO WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44943 102815104 15638 PINTO WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44944 102815115 15649 PINTO WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44945 102815105 15656 PINTO WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44946 102815106 15670 PINTO WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44947 102815116 15679 PINTO WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44948 102805108 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44949 103014118 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44950 103032102 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44951 103033236 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44952 103034171 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44953 103034172 0 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44954 102509110 14575 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44955 102508110 14600 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44956 102509106 14611 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44957 102509107 14635 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44958 102508137 14694 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44959 102525118 14700 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44960 102525122 14708 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44961 102525135 14712 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44962 102525134 14718 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44963 102525119 14720 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44964 102525123 14728 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44965 102525133 14738 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44966 102525120 14740 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44967 102525124 14748 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44968 102525132 14758 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44969 102525121 14760 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44970 102525125 14768 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44971 102525130 14772 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44972 102525131 14778 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44973 102525126 14780 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44974 102525128 14788 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44975 102525127 14790 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44976 102525129 14798 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44977 102525117 14808 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44978 102525114 14850 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44979 102525113 14868 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44980 102555102 15111 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 882 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 952 of 1130



44981 102556107 15111 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44982 103004102 15650 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44983 102805110 15685 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44984 102805109 15693 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44985 102805107 15707 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44986 102805106 15711 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44987 102805105 15721 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44988 102805103 15739 PIPELINE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44989 103128128 15633 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44990 103128127 15641 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44991 103128126 15649 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44992 103128125 15657 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44993 103128124 15665 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44994 103128123 15673 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44995 103128122 15681 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44996 103128120 15715 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44997 103128145 15722 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44998 103128119 15723 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

44999 103128146 15730 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45000 103128147 15738 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45001 103128118 15739 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45002 103128148 15746 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45003 103128117 15747 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45004 103128149 15754 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45005 103128116 15755 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45006 103128150 15762 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45007 103128115 15763 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45008 103128151 15770 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45009 103128152 15778 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45010 103128153 15786 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45011 103128154 15794 PISTACHIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45012 103128121 0 PISTACIO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45013 103021155 3324 PLAID CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45014 103022125 3325 PLAID CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45015 103021154 3328 PLAID CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45016 103022126 3331 PLAID CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45017 103021153 3334 PLAID CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45018 103022127 3337 PLAID CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45019 103021152 3344 PLAID CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45020 103022128 3345 PLAID CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45021 103021151 3352 PLAID CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45022 103021156 3353 PLAID CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45023 103021150 3360 PLAID CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45024 103021157 3361 PLAID CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45025 103021149 3370 PLAID CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45026 103021158 3371 PLAID CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45027 100042172 0 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45028 100042173 0 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45029 102441116 0 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45030 100042171 1574 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45031 100042122 1582 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 883 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 953 of 1130



45032 100042123 1590 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45033 100042156 1595 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45034 100042124 1598 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45035 100042155 1603 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45036 100042125 1606 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45037 100042154 1611 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45038 100042126 1614 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45039 100042153 1619 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45040 100042127 1622 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45041 100042152 1627 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45042 100042128 1630 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45043 100042151 1635 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45044 100042129 1638 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45045 100042150 1643 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45046 100042130 1646 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45047 100042149 1651 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45048 100042131 1654 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45049 100042148 1659 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45050 100042132 1662 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45051 100041173 1667 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45052 100041131 1670 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45053 100041172 1677 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45054 100041132 1678 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45055 100041133 1686 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45056 100041171 1689 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45057 100041134 1694 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45058 100041170 1701 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45059 100041135 1702 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45060 100034131 14306 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45061 100034130 14312 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45062 100034132 14317 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45063 100034129 14318 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45064 100034128 14324 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45065 100034133 14325 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45066 100034127 14330 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45067 100034134 14333 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45068 100034108 14336 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45069 100034135 14341 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45070 100034107 14342 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45071 100034106 14348 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45072 100034136 14349 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45073 100034105 14354 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45074 100034137 14357 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45075 100034104 14360 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45076 100034138 14365 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45077 100034103 14366 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45078 100034102 14372 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45079 100034139 14373 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45080 100034101 14378 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45081 100033121 14381 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45082 100033120 14384 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 884 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 954 of 1130



45083 100033119 14390 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45084 100033118 14396 PLEASANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45085 100001123 0 PLESANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45086 100001129 0 PLESANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45087 100042174 0 PLESANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45088 100043107 0 PLESANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45089 100043108 0 PLESANT HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45090 103137261 0 PLUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45091 103137232 3011 PLUM ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45092 103137233 3012 PLUM ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45093 103137231 3019 PLUM ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45094 103137234 3020 PLUM ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45095 103137230 3027 PLUM ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45096 103137235 3028 PLUM ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45097 103137229 3035 PLUM ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45098 103137236 3036 PLUM ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45099 103137228 3043 PLUM ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45100 103137237 3044 PLUM ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45101 103137238 3052 PLUM ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45102 103137263 3060 PLUM ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45103 103124108 3068 PLUM ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45104 102430145 13976 PLUM HOLLOW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45105 102430146 13985 PLUM HOLLOW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45106 102430144 13986 PLUM HOLLOW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45107 102430147 13995 PLUM HOLLOW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45108 102430143 13996 PLUM HOLLOW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45109 102430148 14005 PLUM HOLLOW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45110 102430142 14006 PLUM HOLLOW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45111 102430149 14015 PLUM HOLLOW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45112 102430141 14016 PLUM HOLLOW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45113 102430150 14025 PLUM HOLLOW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45114 102430140 14026 PLUM HOLLOW CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45115 102449130 0 PLUMROSE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45116 102449136 0 PLUMROSE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45117 102449120 13883 PLUMROSE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45118 102449121 13886 PLUMROSE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45119 102449119 13895 PLUMROSE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45120 102449122 13898 PLUMROSE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45121 102449118 13907 PLUMROSE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45122 102449123 13910 PLUMROSE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45123 102411213 2239 POINT VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45124 102410307 2240 POINT VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45125 102410310 2247 POINT VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45126 102410308 2248 POINT VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45127 102410309 2256 POINT VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45128 103218179 0 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45129 103211216 2454 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45130 103211217 2457 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45131 103211215 2458 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45132 103211218 2461 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45133 103211214 2462 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 885 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 955 of 1130



45134 103211219 2465 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45135 103211213 2466 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45136 103211220 2469 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45137 103211212 2470 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45138 103211221 2473 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45139 103211222 2477 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45140 103211223 2481 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45141 103211224 2485 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45142 103211225 2489 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45143 103211226 2493 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45144 103211227 2497 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45145 103211228 2503 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45146 103218136 2509 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45147 103218137 2515 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45148 103218138 2521 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45149 103217258 2532 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45150 103218101 2533 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45151 103217259 2538 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45152 103218102 2539 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45153 103218139 2544 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45154 103218103 2545 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45155 103218140 2550 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45156 103218104 2551 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45157 103218141 2556 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45158 103218105 2557 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45159 103218106 2563 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45160 103218107 2569 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45161 103218108 2575 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45162 103218109 2581 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45163 103218110 2587 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45164 103218144 2592 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45165 103218111 2593 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45166 103218145 2598 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45167 103218112 2599 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45168 103218146 2604 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45169 103218113 2605 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45170 103218147 2610 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45171 103218114 2611 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45172 103218148 2616 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45173 103218115 2617 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45174 103218149 2622 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45175 103218116 2623 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45176 103218150 2628 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45177 103218117 2629 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45178 103218151 2634 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45179 103218118 2635 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45180 103218152 2640 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45181 103218119 2641 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45182 103218120 2647 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45183 103218159 2652 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45184 103218121 2653 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 886 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 956 of 1130



45185 103218160 2658 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45186 103218122 2659 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45187 103218161 2664 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45188 103218123 2665 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45189 103218162 2670 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45190 103218124 2671 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45191 103218125 2677 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45192 103218126 2683 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45193 103218127 2689 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45194 103218128 2695 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45195 103218129 2699 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45196 103218130 2703 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45197 103218131 2709 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45198 103218132 2715 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45199 103218133 2721 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45200 103218134 2727 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45201 103218135 2733 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45202 103214113 2734 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45203 103214114 2738 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45204 103214101 2739 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45205 103214102 2745 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45206 103214115 2746 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45207 103214103 2751 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45208 103214104 2757 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45209 103214105 2763 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45210 103214106 2769 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45211 103219105 2770 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45212 103214107 2775 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45213 103219104 2776 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45214 103214108 2781 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45215 103219103 2782 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45216 103214109 2787 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45217 103219102 2788 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45218 103214110 2793 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45219 103219101 2794 POINTE COUPEE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45220 101782253 0 POMEGRANATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45221 101782215 5386 POMEGRANATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45222 101782216 5394 POMEGRANATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45223 101782221 5395 POMEGRANATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45224 101782217 5402 POMEGRANATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45225 101782220 5403 POMEGRANATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45226 101782218 5406 POMEGRANATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45227 101782219 5407 POMEGRANATE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45228 102848105 0 POMONA RINCON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45229 102848106 0 POMONA RINCON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45230 101723115 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45231 101723116 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45232 101723117 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45233 101723118 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45234 101724145 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45235 102712106 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 887 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 957 of 1130



45236 102712111 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45237 102712122 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45238 102712138 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45239 102712139 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45240 102712140 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45241 102712141 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45242 102712142 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45243 102712143 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45244 102712144 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45245 102816212 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45246 102816222 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45247 102818181 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45248 102818182 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45249 102818183 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45250 102820254 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45251 102820256 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45252 102820257 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45253 102820258 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45254 102820259 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45255 102820260 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45256 102820261 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45257 102820264 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45258 102835110 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45259 102848104 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45260 102852188 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45261 102870113 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45262 102870114 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45263 102870115 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45264 102872101 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45265 103308106 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45266 103308108 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45267 103308109 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45268 103308113 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45269 103308204 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45270 103308205 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45271 103308206 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45272 103308207 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45273 103308208 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45274 103309102 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45275 105725102 0 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45276 103309101 4350 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45277 103308209 4416 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45278 103308210 4444 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45279 102870106 5105 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45280 102870107 5117 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45281 102870108 5129 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45282 102870109 5141 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45283 102870105 5142 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45284 102870110 5153 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45285 102870104 5154 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45286 102870111 5165 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 888 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 958 of 1130



45287 102870103 5166 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45288 102870112 5177 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45289 102870102 5178 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45290 102870101 5190 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45291 102818110 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45292 102818111 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45293 102818112 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45294 102818113 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45295 102818114 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45296 102818115 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45297 102818116 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45298 102818117 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45299 102818118 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45300 102818119 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45301 102818120 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45302 102818121 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45303 102818122 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45304 102818123 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45305 102818124 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45306 102818125 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45307 102818126 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45308 102818127 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45309 102818128 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45310 102818129 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45311 102818130 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45312 102818131 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45313 102818132 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45314 102818133 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45315 102818134 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45316 102818135 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45317 102818136 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45318 102818137 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45319 102818138 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45320 102818139 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45321 102818140 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45322 102818141 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45323 102818142 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45324 102818143 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45325 102818144 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45326 102818145 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45327 102818146 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45328 102818147 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45329 102818148 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45330 102818149 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45331 102818150 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45332 102818151 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45333 102818152 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45334 102818153 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45335 102818154 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45336 102818155 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45337 102818156 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 889 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 959 of 1130



45338 102818157 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45339 102818158 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45340 102818159 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45341 102818160 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45342 102818161 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45343 102818162 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45344 102818163 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45345 102818164 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45346 102818165 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45347 102818166 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45348 102818167 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45349 102818168 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45350 102818169 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45351 102818170 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45352 102818171 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45353 102818172 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45354 102818173 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45355 102818174 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45356 102818175 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45357 102818176 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45358 102818177 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45359 102818178 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45360 102818179 15447 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45361 102817101 15456 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45362 102817402 15464 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45363 102817403 15470 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45364 102817404 15474 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45365 102817405 15480 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45366 102817406 15484 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45367 102817407 15488 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45368 102816213 15540 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45369 102816214 15556 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45370 102816216 15580 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45371 102816217 15590 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45372 102816218 15600 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45373 102816219 15610 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45374 102816220 15620 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45375 102816221 15640 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45376 102816223 15680 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45377 102873110 15781 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45378 102873104 15851 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45379 102873109 15855 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45380 102873108 15857 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45381 102873103 15861 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45382 102873102 15871 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45383 102873105 15881 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45384 102873101 15911 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45385 102871102 15912 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45386 102871103 15920 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45387 102873107 15931 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45388 102873106 15941 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 890 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 960 of 1130



45389 101723112 16150 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45390 101723129 16150 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45391 102835136 16150 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45392 101723114 16258 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45393 103308107 17090 POMONA RINCON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45394 103020109 15655 PONDEROSA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45395 103020137 15660 PONDEROSA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45396 103020110 15665 PONDEROSA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45397 103020136 15674 PONDEROSA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45398 103020111 15675 PONDEROSA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45399 103020112 15683 PONDEROSA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45400 103020135 15684 PONDEROSA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45401 103020113 15693 PONDEROSA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45402 103020134 15694 PONDEROSA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45403 103030101 15701 PONDEROSA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45404 103030139 15702 PONDEROSA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45405 103030138 15712 PONDEROSA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45406 103030102 15713 PONDEROSA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45407 103030103 15721 PONDEROSA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45408 103030137 15722 PONDEROSA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45409 103030136 15730 PONDEROSA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45410 103030135 15736 PONDEROSA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45411 102540307 3910 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45412 102540306 3920 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45413 102540229 3921 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45414 102540305 3930 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45415 102540230 3931 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45416 102540304 3940 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45417 102540231 3941 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45418 102540303 3950 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45419 102540232 3951 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45420 102540302 3960 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45421 102540233 3961 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45422 102540301 3970 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45423 102540234 3971 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45424 102541135 3980 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45425 102541134 3990 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45426 102541133 4010 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45427 102541132 4020 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45428 102541131 4030 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45429 102541130 4040 POPLAR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45430 103342114 0 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45431 103346143 0 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45432 103346145 0 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45433 103346113 5919 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45434 103346112 5927 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45435 103346111 5935 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45436 103346110 5943 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45437 103346109 5951 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45438 103346108 5959 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45439 103346107 5967 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 891 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 961 of 1130



45440 103346106 5975 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45441 103346105 5983 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45442 103346142 5988 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45443 103346104 5991 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45444 103346141 5996 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45445 103346103 5999 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45446 103346140 6004 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45447 103346102 6007 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45448 103346139 6012 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45449 103346101 6015 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45450 103345156 6020 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45451 103345122 6023 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45452 103345155 6028 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45453 103345121 6031 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45454 103345154 6036 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45455 103345152 6037 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45456 103345120 6039 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45457 103345153 6044 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45458 103345119 6047 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45459 103345118 6055 PORTO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45460 102346204 13511 PORTOFINO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45461 102346205 13522 PORTOFINO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45462 102346203 13523 PORTOFINO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45463 102346206 13534 PORTOFINO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45464 102346202 13535 PORTOFINO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45465 102346207 13546 PORTOFINO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45466 102346201 13547 PORTOFINO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45467 102346208 13558 PORTOFINO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45468 102345158 13559 PORTOFINO CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45469 103329160 0 PRAIRIE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45470 103329159 18004 PRAIRIE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45471 103329101 18005 PRAIRIE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45472 103329158 18012 PRAIRIE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45473 103329102 18013 PRAIRIE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45474 103329157 18020 PRAIRIE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45475 103329103 18021 PRAIRIE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45476 103329156 18028 PRAIRIE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45477 103329104 18029 PRAIRIE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45478 103329155 18036 PRAIRIE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45479 103329105 18037 PRAIRIE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45480 103329154 18044 PRAIRIE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45481 103329106 18045 PRAIRIE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45482 103329153 18052 PRAIRIE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45483 103329107 18053 PRAIRIE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45484 103329152 18060 PRAIRIE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45485 103329151 18068 PRAIRIE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45486 103223123 14658 PRAIRIEVIEW CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45487 103223111 14659 PRAIRIEVIEW CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45488 103223112 14667 PRAIRIEVIEW CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45489 103223122 14668 PRAIRIEVIEW CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45490 103223121 14674 PRAIRIEVIEW CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 892 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 962 of 1130



45491 103223113 14675 PRAIRIEVIEW CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45492 103223114 14681 PRAIRIEVIEW CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45493 103223120 14682 PRAIRIEVIEW CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45494 103223119 14690 PRAIRIEVIEW CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45495 103223118 14698 PRAIRIEVIEW CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45496 103223115 14699 PRAIRIEVIEW CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45497 103223117 14706 PRAIRIEVIEW CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45498 103223116 14707 PRAIRIEVIEW CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45499 103224145 14714 PRAIRIEVIEW CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45500 103224143 14715 PRAIRIEVIEW CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45501 103224144 14722 PRAIRIEVIEW CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45502 102754194 0 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45503 102755167 0 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45504 102755168 0 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45505 102756188 0 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45506 102756104 15993 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45507 102756103 16001 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45508 102756102 16009 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45509 102756101 16017 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45510 102756185 16033 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45511 102756153 16036 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45512 102756184 16041 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45513 102756154 16044 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45514 102756183 16049 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45515 102756155 16052 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45516 102756182 16057 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45517 102756156 16060 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45518 102756181 16065 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45519 102756157 16068 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45520 102756180 16073 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45521 102756158 16076 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45522 102756179 16081 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45523 102756159 16084 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45524 102754193 16089 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45525 102754177 16092 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45526 102754192 16097 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45527 102754178 16100 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45528 102754191 16105 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45529 102754179 16108 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45530 102754190 16113 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45531 102754180 16116 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45532 102754189 16121 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45533 102754181 16124 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45534 102754188 16129 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45535 102754182 16132 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45536 102754187 16137 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45537 102754183 16140 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45538 102754186 16145 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45539 102754184 16148 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45540 102754185 16161 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45541 102755165 16169 PRESTWICKE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 893 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 963 of 1130



45542 103109139 0 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45543 103105117 15921 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45544 103108116 15927 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45545 103105105 15930 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45546 103108115 15931 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45547 103108132 15944 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45548 103108118 15950 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45549 103108126 15951 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45550 103108125 15961 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45551 103108124 15969 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45552 103108123 15983 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45553 103108121 15994 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45554 103108122 15997 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45555 103109124 16009 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45556 103109125 16010 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45557 103109126 16024 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45558 103109123 16025 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45559 103109138 16030 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45560 103109122 16037 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45561 103109137 16044 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45562 103109121 16045 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45563 103109136 16050 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45564 103109120 16057 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45565 103109119 16065 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45566 103109135 16074 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45567 103109118 16077 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45568 103109134 16086 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45569 103109117 16087 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45570 103109132 16090 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45571 103109116 16099 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45572 101774130 16105 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45573 103109133 16110 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45574 101774101 16116 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45575 101774137 16119 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45576 101774102 16122 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45577 101774128 16125 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45578 101774127 16129 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45579 101774103 16134 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45580 101774126 16137 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45581 101774104 16144 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45582 101774125 16149 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45583 101774139 16150 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45584 101774138 16156 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45585 101774124 16171 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45586 101774106 16190 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45587 101774123 16195 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45588 101775101 16208 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45589 101775102 16220 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45590 101775103 16232 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45591 101774122 16239 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45592 101775104 16240 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 894 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 964 of 1130



45593 101774121 16243 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45594 101774120 16247 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45595 101774119 16251 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45596 101774136 16255 PROMONTORY RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45597 102350101 13373 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45598 102350102 13379 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45599 102350157 13380 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45600 102350103 13385 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45601 102350158 13386 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45602 102350104 13391 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45603 102350159 13392 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45604 102350105 13397 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45605 102350160 13398 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45606 102350161 13406 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45607 102350106 13407 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45608 102350162 13412 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45609 102350107 13413 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45610 102350163 13418 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45611 102350108 13419 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45612 102350164 13424 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45613 102350109 13425 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45614 102350165 13430 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45615 102350110 13431 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45616 102350166 13436 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45617 102350111 13437 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45618 102350167 13440 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45619 102350112 13443 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45620 102350113 13449 PROSPECTOR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45621 103259109 0 PUESTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45622 103259143 14715 PUESTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45623 103259144 14718 PUESTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45624 103259142 14725 PUESTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45625 103259145 14728 PUESTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45626 103259141 14735 PUESTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45627 103259146 14738 PUESTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45628 103259140 14745 PUESTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45629 103259147 14748 PUESTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45630 103101162 0 PYRITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45631 103122114 15669 PYRITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45632 103122111 15672 PYRITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45633 103122113 15681 PYRITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45634 103122112 15693 PYRITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45635 103113147 15697 PYRITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45636 103113146 15703 PYRITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45637 103113145 15711 PYRITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45638 103113144 15717 PYRITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45639 103113143 15721 PYRITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45640 103113142 15727 PYRITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45641 102817303 0 QUAIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45642 102817417 15475 QUAIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45643 102817304 15476 QUAIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 895 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 965 of 1130



45644 102817416 15481 QUAIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45645 102817305 15482 QUAIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45646 102817302 15486 QUAIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45647 102817306 15488 QUAIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45648 102817415 15491 QUAIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45649 102817307 15494 QUAIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45650 102817414 15497 QUAIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45651 102817308 15498 QUAIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45652 102817309 15502 QUAIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45653 102817413 15503 QUAIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45654 102817412 15507 QUAIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45655 102817310 15508 QUAIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45656 102817311 15514 QUAIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45657 102817312 15528 QUAIL ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45658 101710552 0 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45659 101780454 0 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45660 101783544 0 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45661 101783545 0 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45662 101785539 0 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45663 101780442 16588 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45664 101777322 16589 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45665 101780443 16596 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45666 101777321 16597 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45667 101780444 16604 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45668 101777320 16605 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45669 101780445 16612 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45670 101783518 16613 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45671 101780446 16620 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45672 101783517 16621 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45673 101780447 16628 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45674 101783516 16629 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45675 101780448 16636 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45676 101783515 16637 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45677 101780449 16644 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45678 101783514 16645 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45679 101780450 16652 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45680 101783513 16653 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45681 101783501 16660 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45682 101783512 16661 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45683 101783502 16668 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45684 101783511 16669 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45685 101783503 16676 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45686 101783510 16677 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45687 101783504 16684 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45688 101783509 16685 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45689 101783505 16692 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45690 101783506 16700 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45691 101783507 16708 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45692 101783508 16716 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45693 101710549 16753 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45694 101710548 16761 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 896 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 966 of 1130



45695 101710547 16769 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45696 101710546 16777 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45697 101710545 16785 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45698 101785534 16793 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45699 101785533 16801 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45700 101785532 16809 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45701 101785531 16817 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45702 101785530 16825 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45703 101785529 16833 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45704 101785528 16841 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45705 101785527 16849 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45706 101785526 16857 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45707 101785525 16865 QUAIL COUNTRY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45708 102415329 2307 QUAIL GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45709 102413352 2315 QUAIL GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45710 102413353 2323 QUAIL GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45711 102413354 2331 QUAIL GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45712 102413355 2339 QUAIL GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45713 102413356 2347 QUAIL GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45714 102413357 2355 QUAIL GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45715 102413365 0 QUAIL GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45716 101781645 16646 QUAIL HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45717 101781644 16654 QUAIL HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45718 101781643 16662 QUAIL HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45719 101781642 16670 QUAIL HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45720 101781641 16678 QUAIL HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45721 101781640 16681 QUAIL HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45722 101781639 16689 QUAIL HOLLOW WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45723 101751385 0 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45724 101751353 16383 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45725 101751352 16391 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45726 101751340 16396 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45727 101751351 16399 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45728 101751339 16404 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45729 101751350 16407 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45730 101751338 16412 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45731 101751349 16415 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45732 101751337 16420 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45733 101751348 16423 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45734 101751336 16428 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45735 101751347 16431 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45736 101751335 16436 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45737 101751346 16439 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45738 101751334 16444 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45739 101751345 16447 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45740 101751333 16452 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45741 101751344 16455 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45742 101751332 16460 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45743 101751343 16463 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45744 101751331 16468 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45745 101751342 16471 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 897 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 967 of 1130



45746 101751330 16476 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45747 101751341 16479 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45748 101751329 16484 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45749 101751328 16492 QUAIL RIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45750 103123101 15446 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45751 103123102 15452 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45752 103123103 15458 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45753 103123104 15464 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45754 103123159 15465 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45755 103123105 15470 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45756 103123158 15471 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45757 103123106 15476 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45758 103123157 15477 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45759 103123107 15482 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45760 103123156 15483 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45761 103123155 15489 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45762 103123154 15521 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45763 103123153 15527 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45764 103123152 15533 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45765 103123151 15539 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45766 103123150 15545 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45767 103123108 15550 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45768 103123149 15551 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45769 103123109 15556 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45770 103123148 15557 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45771 103123110 15562 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45772 103123147 15563 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45773 103123111 15568 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45774 103123146 15569 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45775 103123112 15574 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45776 103123145 15575 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45777 103123113 15580 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45778 103123144 15581 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45779 103123114 15586 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45780 103123143 15587 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45781 103123115 15592 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45782 103123142 15593 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45783 103123141 15599 QUIET OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45784 103123160 0 QUIET OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45785 103140206 0 QUIET OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45786 103140207 0 QUIET OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45787 103336111 17208 RACHEL'S WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45788 103336110 17216 RACHEL'S WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45789 103336109 17224 RACHEL'S WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45790 103336108 17232 RACHEL'S WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45791 103336131 17237 RACHEL'S WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45792 103336107 17240 RACHEL'S WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45793 103336132 17245 RACHEL'S WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45794 103336106 17248 RACHEL'S WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45795 103336133 17253 RACHEL'S WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45796 103336105 17256 RACHEL'S WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 898 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 968 of 1130



45797 103336134 17261 RACHEL'S WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45798 103336104 17264 RACHEL'S WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45799 103336135 17269 RACHEL'S WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45800 103336103 17272 RACHEL'S WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45801 103336136 17277 RACHEL'S WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45802 103336102 17280 RACHEL'S WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45803 103336137 17285 RACHEL'S WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45804 103336101 17288 RACHEL'S WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45805 100033105 1604 RAINBOW KNOLL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45806 100033104 1607 RAINBOW KNOLL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45807 100033106 1616 RAINBOW KNOLL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45808 100033103 1619 RAINBOW KNOLL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45809 100033107 1628 RAINBOW KNOLL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45810 100033102 1631 RAINBOW KNOLL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45811 100033108 1640 RAINBOW KNOLL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45812 100033101 1643 RAINBOW KNOLL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45813 101729210 0 RAINBOW RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45814 101729310 16237 RAINBOW RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45815 101729309 16263 RAINBOW RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45816 101729209 16264 RAINBOW RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45817 101729301 16291 RAINBOW RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45818 101729211 16292 RAINBOW RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45819 101728104 16309 RAINBOW RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45820 101728103 16325 RAINBOW RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45821 101728201 16326 RAINBOW RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45822 101728202 16346 RAINBOW RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45823 101728102 16357 RAINBOW RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45824 101728203 16370 RAINBOW RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45825 101728101 16381 RAINBOW RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45826 101727206 16401 RAINBOW RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45827 101727205 16413 RAINBOW RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45828 101727204 16431 RAINBOW RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45829 102433140 13960 RAINSGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45830 102433141 13961 RAINSGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45831 102433142 13973 RAINSGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45832 102433139 13980 RAINSGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45833 102433148 13985 RAINSGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45834 102433149 13997 RAINSGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45835 102433138 14000 RAINSGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45836 102433145 14009 RAINSGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45837 102433146 14021 RAINSGATE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45838 103330269 0 RALEIGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45839 103330288 17730 RALEIGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45840 103330289 17730 RALEIGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45841 103330290 17730 RALEIGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45842 103330213 17735 RALEIGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45843 103330214 17735 RALEIGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45844 103330215 17735 RALEIGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45845 103330216 17735 RALEIGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45846 103330217 17735 RALEIGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45847 102553108 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 899 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 969 of 1130



45848 102553111 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45849 102553112 0 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45850 102512106 14622 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45851 102509202 14670 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45852 102547204 15075 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45853 102553121 15207 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45854 102553120 15211 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45855 102553119 15219 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45856 102553118 15221 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45857 102553117 15225 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45858 102553139 15239 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45859 102553138 15241 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45860 102556105 15244 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45861 102556106 15252 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45862 102553115 15255 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45863 102553116 15255 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45864 102553110 15261 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45865 102553109 15269 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45866 102553107 15281 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45867 102811118 15333 RAMONA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45868 103205108 0 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45869 103207204 14543 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45870 103207236 14544 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45871 103207205 14549 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45872 103207237 14550 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45873 103207206 14555 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45874 103207238 14556 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45875 103207207 14561 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45876 103207239 14562 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45877 103207208 14567 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45878 103207240 14568 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45879 103207209 14573 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45880 103207241 14574 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45881 103207210 14579 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45882 103207242 14580 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45883 103207243 14586 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45884 103207244 14592 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45885 103207245 14598 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45886 103205107 14608 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45887 103208224 14621 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45888 103205105 14624 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45889 103208236 14629 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45890 103208237 14637 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45891 103205103 14640 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45892 103208238 14645 RANCH CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45893 103108114 15937 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45894 103108113 15943 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45895 103108112 15959 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45896 103108111 15961 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45897 103108127 15962 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45898 103108110 15967 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 900 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 970 of 1130



45899 103108109 15969 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45900 103108128 15970 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45901 103108108 15971 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45902 103108129 15974 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45903 103108107 15975 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45904 103108106 15979 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45905 103108105 15983 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45906 103108130 15984 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45907 103108131 15992 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45908 103108104 15995 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45909 103109108 16004 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45910 103108103 16009 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45911 103109109 16012 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45912 103108102 16015 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45913 103109110 16020 RANCH HOUSE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45914 103211117 14647 RANCH VIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45915 103211116 14653 RANCH VIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45916 103211111 14675 RANCH VIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45917 103205106 14616 RANCHO CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45918 103205104 14632 RANCHO CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45919 105301102 0 RANCHO DEL CHINO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45920 100003122 0 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45921 100003123 0 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45922 100003124 0 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45923 100003138 0 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45924 100037128 0 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45925 100037144 0 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45926 100039161 0 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45927 103201146 0 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45928 103201147 0 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45929 103208258 0 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45930 103208335 0 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45931 103213102 0 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45932 100048116 1411 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45933 100048101 1412 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45934 100048115 1413 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45935 100048102 1414 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45936 100048114 1415 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45937 100048103 1416 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45938 100048113 1417 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45939 100048104 1418 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45940 100048112 1419 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45941 100048105 1420 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45942 100048111 1421 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45943 100048106 1422 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45944 100048110 1423 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45945 100048107 1424 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45946 100048109 1425 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45947 100047132 1426 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45948 100048108 1427 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45949 100047133 1428 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 901 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 971 of 1130



45950 100047160 1429 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45951 100047134 1430 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45952 100047159 1431 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45953 100047135 1432 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45954 100047158 1433 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45955 100047136 1434 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45956 100047157 1435 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45957 100047137 1436 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45958 100047156 1437 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45959 100047138 1438 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45960 100047155 1439 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45961 100047139 1440 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45962 100047154 1441 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45963 100047140 1442 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45964 100045152 1443 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45965 100045151 1445 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45966 100045109 1446 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45967 100045150 1447 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45968 100045110 1448 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45969 100045149 1449 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45970 100044116 1451 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45971 100044104 1452 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45972 100044115 1453 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45973 100044105 1454 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45974 100044106 1456 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45975 100044109 1457 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45976 100044108 1459 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45977 100044107 1461 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45978 100039129 1465 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45979 100039130 1466 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45980 100039128 1467 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45981 100039131 1468 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45982 100039127 1469 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45983 100039132 1470 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45984 100039126 1471 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45985 100039133 1472 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45986 100039125 1473 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45987 100039134 1474 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45988 100039124 1475 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45989 100039135 1476 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45990 100039123 1477 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45991 100039136 1478 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45992 100039122 1479 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45993 100039145 1480 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45994 100039121 1481 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45995 100039146 1482 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45996 100039120 1483 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45997 100039147 1484 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45998 100039119 1485 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

45999 100039160 1486 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46000 100039118 1487 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 902 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 972 of 1130



46001 100038108 1488 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46002 100039117 1489 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46003 100038107 1490 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46004 100039116 1491 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46005 100038106 1492 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46006 100038109 1493 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46007 100038105 1494 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46008 100038110 1495 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46009 100038104 1496 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46010 100038111 1497 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46011 100038103 1498 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46012 100038112 1499 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46013 100038102 1506 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46014 100038101 1508 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46015 100038113 1509 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46016 100038114 1511 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46017 100037124 1512 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46018 100038115 1513 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46019 100037123 1514 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46020 100038116 1515 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46021 100037122 1516 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46022 100038117 1517 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46023 100037121 1518 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46024 100037120 1520 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46025 100038140 1521 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46026 100037119 1522 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46027 100037125 1523 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46028 100037118 1524 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46029 100037126 1525 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46030 100037117 1526 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46031 100037127 1527 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46032 100037116 1528 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46033 100037115 1530 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46034 100037129 1531 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46035 100037114 1532 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46036 100037130 1533 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46037 100037113 1534 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46038 100037131 1535 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46039 100037112 1536 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46040 100037132 1537 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46041 100037111 1538 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46042 100037133 1539 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46043 100037110 1540 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46044 100037134 1541 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46045 100037109 1542 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46046 100037135 1543 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46047 100037108 1544 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46048 100037136 1545 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46049 100037107 1546 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46050 100037137 1547 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46051 100037138 1549 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 903 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 973 of 1130



46052 100037139 1551 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46053 100037140 1553 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46054 100037106 1554 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46055 100037141 1555 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46056 100037105 1556 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46057 100037142 1557 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46058 100037104 1558 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46059 100037103 1560 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46060 100037102 1562 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46061 100037101 1564 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46062 100040136 1566 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46063 100040135 1568 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46064 100040134 1570 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46065 100037143 1571 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46066 100040133 1572 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46067 100040137 1573 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46068 100040132 1574 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46069 100040138 1575 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46070 100040131 1576 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46071 100040139 1577 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46072 100040130 1578 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46073 100040140 1579 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46074 100040129 1580 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46075 100040141 1581 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46076 100040128 1582 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46077 100040142 1583 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46078 100040127 1584 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46079 100040143 1585 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46080 100040144 1587 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46081 100040145 1589 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46082 100040126 1600 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46083 100040146 1603 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46084 100040125 1608 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46085 100040147 1611 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46086 100040124 1616 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46087 100040148 1619 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46088 100040123 1624 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46089 100040149 1627 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46090 100040122 1632 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46091 100040150 1635 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46092 100040121 1640 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46093 100040151 1643 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46094 100040120 1648 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46095 100040152 1651 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46096 100040119 1656 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46097 100040153 1659 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46098 100040118 1664 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46099 100040154 1667 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46100 100040117 1672 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46101 100040155 1675 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46102 100040116 1680 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 904 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 974 of 1130



46103 100040157 1683 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46104 100040115 1688 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46105 100040158 1691 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46106 100040114 1696 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46107 100040159 1699 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46108 103202144 1709 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46109 100040113 1710 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46110 103202145 1715 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46111 103202143 1716 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46112 103202146 1721 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46113 103202142 1722 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46114 103202147 1727 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46115 103201108 1740 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46116 103201118 1745 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46117 103201107 1746 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46118 103201119 1751 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46119 103201106 1752 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46120 103201120 1757 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46121 103201105 1758 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46122 103201121 1763 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46123 103201104 1764 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46124 103201122 1769 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46125 103201103 1770 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46126 103201123 1775 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46127 103201102 1776 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46128 103201124 1781 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46129 103201101 1782 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46130 103201135 1787 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46131 103201136 1793 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46132 103201137 1819 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46133 103201134 1822 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46134 103201138 1827 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46135 103201133 1830 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46136 103201139 1835 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46137 103201132 1838 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46138 103201140 1843 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46139 103201131 1846 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46140 103201141 1851 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46141 103201130 1854 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46142 103201142 1859 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46143 103201129 1862 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46144 103201143 1867 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46145 103201144 1875 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46146 103201128 1876 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46147 103201127 1878 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46148 103201145 1883 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46149 103201126 1886 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46150 103201148 1891 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46151 103201125 1894 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46152 103201149 1899 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46153 103204155 1902 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 905 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 975 of 1130



46154 103204156 1907 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46155 103204154 1916 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46156 103204157 1921 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46157 103204153 1930 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46158 103204158 1935 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46159 103204152 1944 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46160 103204159 1949 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46161 103204151 1958 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46162 103204160 1963 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46163 103204150 1972 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46164 103204161 1977 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46165 103204149 1986 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46166 103204162 1991 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46167 103204163 2005 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46168 103204107 2010 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46169 103204106 2014 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46170 103204105 2018 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46171 103204164 2019 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46172 103205118 2022 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46173 103205117 2026 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46174 103204165 2033 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46175 103204166 2047 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46176 103205138 2065 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46177 103205113 2066 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46178 103205137 2069 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46179 103205112 2070 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46180 103205136 2073 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46181 103205111 2074 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46182 103205135 2077 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46183 103205110 2078 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46184 103205120 2081 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46185 103205109 2082 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46186 103205119 2085 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46187 103205102 2101 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46188 103205101 2107 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46189 103208334 2113 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46190 103208333 2119 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46191 103208332 2125 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46192 103208239 2130 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46193 103208331 2131 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46194 103208240 2136 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46195 103208241 2142 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46196 103208242 2148 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46197 103208243 2154 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46198 103208244 2160 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46199 103208245 2166 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46200 103208246 2172 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46201 103208247 2178 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46202 103208248 2184 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46203 103208249 2190 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46204 103208250 2196 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 906 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 976 of 1130



46205 103208251 2202 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46206 103208252 2208 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46207 103208253 2214 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46208 103208254 2220 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46209 103208255 2226 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46210 103208256 2232 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46211 103208257 2238 RANCHO HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46212 103211115 14659 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46213 103211114 14663 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46214 103211113 14667 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46215 103211112 14671 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46216 103211110 14681 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46217 103211109 14685 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46218 103211108 14691 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46219 103211107 14697 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46220 103211106 14705 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46221 103211105 14711 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46222 103254114 14715 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46223 103254113 14719 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46224 103254112 14723 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46225 103254104 14726 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46226 103254111 14727 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46227 103254105 14730 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46228 103254110 14731 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46229 103254106 14734 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46230 103254109 14735 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46231 103254107 14738 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46232 103254108 14739 RANCHVIEW TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46233 105729137 6701 RANCHWOOD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46234 105729136 6707 RANCHWOOD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46235 105729114 6708 RANCHWOOD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46236 105729135 6713 RANCHWOOD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46237 105729115 6714 RANCHWOOD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46238 105729134 6719 RANCHWOOD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46239 105729133 6725 RANCHWOOD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46240 102361109 13509 RAVENNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46241 102361110 13520 RAVENNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46242 102346212 13521 RAVENNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46243 102361111 13532 RAVENNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46244 102346211 13533 RAVENNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46245 102346210 13545 RAVENNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46246 102346209 13557 RAVENNA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46247 102413341 0 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46248 102413342 0 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46249 102413366 0 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46250 102409359 13903 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46251 102409358 13908 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46252 102442117 13909 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46253 102442118 13913 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46254 102409357 13914 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46255 102442119 13919 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 907 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 977 of 1130



46256 102409356 13920 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46257 102442120 13925 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46258 102442116 13926 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46259 102442121 13931 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46260 102442115 13932 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46261 102442114 13938 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46262 102442122 13939 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46263 102442113 13944 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46264 102442112 13950 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46265 102442111 13956 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46266 102442110 13962 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46267 102442109 13968 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46268 102442108 13974 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46269 102413371 14010 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46270 102413363 14011 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46271 102413362 14017 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46272 102413344 14018 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46273 102413361 14025 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46274 102413345 14026 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46275 102413346 14034 RAVENWOOD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46276 100007305 0 RAVINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46277 100007306 0 RAVINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46278 100007311 1680 RAVINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46279 100007310 1686 RAVINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46280 100007309 1692 RAVINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46281 100007308 1698 RAVINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46282 100007307 1704 RAVINE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46283 103259136 14720 RAYO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46284 103259148 14760 RAYO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46285 103259155 14765 RAYO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46286 103259149 14770 RAYO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46287 103259154 14775 RAYO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46288 103259150 14780 RAYO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46289 103259153 14783 RAYO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46290 103259152 14787 RAYO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46291 103259151 14790 RAYO DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46292 100013224 1489 RED APPLE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46293 100013211 1535 RED APPLE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46294 100013221 1555 RED APPLE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46295 100013222 1575 RED APPLE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46296 100013220 1581 RED APPLE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46297 100013219 1585 RED APPLE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46298 100013208 1588 RED APPLE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46299 102864110 0 RED BARN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46300 102864112 0 RED BARN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46301 102864109 15315 RED BARN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46302 102864101 15471 RED BARN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46303 103330219 17765 REDFORD PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46304 103330220 17765 REDFORD PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46305 103330221 17765 REDFORD PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46306 103330222 17765 REDFORD PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 908 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 978 of 1130



46307 103330223 17765 REDFORD PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46308 102350223 13405 REDSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46309 102350224 13413 REDSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46310 102541119 14900 REDWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46311 102541120 14906 REDWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46312 102541121 14910 REDWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46313 102541122 14920 REDWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46314 102541123 14930 REDWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46315 102541315 14939 REDWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46316 102541124 14940 REDWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46317 102541314 14949 REDWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46318 102541125 14950 REDWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46319 102541313 14959 REDWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46320 102541126 14960 REDWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46321 102541312 14969 REDWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46322 102541127 14970 REDWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46323 102541311 14979 REDWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46324 102541128 14980 REDWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46325 102541310 14989 REDWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46326 102541129 14990 REDWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46327 102541309 14999 REDWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46328 101795250 5235 RENOIR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46329 101795249 5242 RENOIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46330 101795251 5243 RENOIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46331 101795248 5250 RENOIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46332 101795252 5251 RENOIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46333 101795247 5258 RENOIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46334 101795253 5259 RENOIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46335 101795246 5266 RENOIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46336 101795254 5267 RENOIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46337 101795245 5274 RENOIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46338 101795255 5275 RENOIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46339 101795244 5282 RENOIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46340 101795256 5283 RENOIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46341 101795243 5290 RENOIR LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46342 102579101 14515 RESERVOIR PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46343 102579102 14525 RESERVOIR PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46344 102579103 14535 RESERVOIR PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46345 102579104 14545 RESERVOIR PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46346 102579105 14547 RESERVOIR PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46347 102579115 14550 RESERVOIR PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46348 102579116 14560 RESERVOIR PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46349 102579106 14565 RESERVOIR PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46350 102579107 14575 RESERVOIR PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46351 103117146 15533 RHYOLITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46352 103121101 15536 RHYOLITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46353 103117145 15537 RHYOLITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46354 103117144 15539 RHYOLITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46355 103121102 15540 RHYOLITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46356 103117143 15541 RHYOLITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46357 103121103 15544 RHYOLITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 909 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 979 of 1130



46358 103117142 15545 RHYOLITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46359 103117147 15550 RHYOLITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46360 103117141 15551 RHYOLITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46361 103117140 15557 RHYOLITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46362 103117148 15558 RHYOLITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46363 103117139 15561 RHYOLITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46364 103117138 15569 RHYOLITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46365 102335165 3228 RICHELE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46366 102335166 3229 RICHELE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46367 102335164 3236 RICHELE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46368 102335167 3237 RICHELE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46369 102335163 3244 RICHELE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46370 102335168 3245 RICHELE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46371 102335162 3252 RICHELE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46372 102335169 3253 RICHELE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46373 102335161 3260 RICHELE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46374 102335170 3261 RICHELE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46375 102335160 3268 RICHELE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46376 102335171 3269 RICHELE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46377 101742539 0 RIDGE LINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46378 101742542 0 RIDGE LINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46379 101742543 0 RIDGE LINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46380 103305101 0 RIDGE LINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46381 103312102 0 RIDGE LINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46382 101742508 3995 RIDGE LINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46383 101742518 4000 RIDGE LINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46384 101742509 4003 RIDGE LINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46385 101742517 4008 RIDGE LINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46386 101742510 4011 RIDGE LINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46387 101742516 4016 RIDGE LINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46388 101742511 4019 RIDGE LINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46389 101742512 4027 RIDGE LINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46390 101742515 4028 RIDGE LINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46391 101742514 4032 RIDGE LINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46392 101742513 4040 RIDGE LINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46393 102348168 3326 RIDGE POINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46394 102348171 3331 RIDGE POINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46395 102348166 3338 RIDGE POINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46396 102348173 3343 RIDGE POINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46397 102348174 3349 RIDGE POINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46398 102348164 3350 RIDGE POINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46399 102348162 3362 RIDGE POINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46400 102348160 3374 RIDGE POINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46401 102348158 3386 RIDGE POINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46402 102348156 3398 RIDGE POINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46403 102343104 2923 RIDGECREST CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46404 102343105 2935 RIDGECREST CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46405 102343110 2936 RIDGECREST CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46406 102343106 2947 RIDGECREST CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46407 102343109 2948 RIDGECREST CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46408 102343107 2959 RIDGECREST CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 910 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 980 of 1130



46409 102343108 2962 RIDGECREST CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46410 103005128 15491 RIDGECREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46411 103005127 15496 RIDGECREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46412 103006134 15503 RIDGECREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46413 103006133 15508 RIDGECREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46414 103006135 15511 RIDGECREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46415 103006136 15519 RIDGECREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46416 103006132 15520 RIDGECREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46417 103006137 15527 RIDGECREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46418 103006131 15528 RIDGECREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46419 103006138 15533 RIDGECREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46420 103006139 15541 RIDGECREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46421 103006140 15549 RIDGECREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46422 103006141 15557 RIDGECREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46423 103006142 15564 RIDGECREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46424 102342101 0 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46425 102342167 0 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46426 102342114 2971 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46427 102343101 2974 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46428 102342115 2979 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46429 102342113 2982 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46430 102342116 2983 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46431 102342112 2990 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46432 102342117 2995 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46433 102342111 2998 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46434 102342110 3002 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46435 102342109 3014 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46436 102342108 3026 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46437 102342107 3038 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46438 102342106 3050 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46439 102342105 3056 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46440 102342104 3062 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46441 102342103 3074 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46442 102342124 3079 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46443 102342102 3086 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46444 102342125 3091 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46445 102342127 3094 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46446 102342126 3098 RIDGEFIELD DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46447 103307105 0 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46448 103309114 0 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46449 103311101 0 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46450 103311102 0 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46451 103314106 0 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46452 103314107 0 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46453 103322129 0 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46454 103323110 0 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46455 103323113 5853 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46456 103323114 5854 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46457 103323112 5857 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46458 103323115 5858 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46459 103323111 5861 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 911 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 981 of 1130



46460 103323116 5862 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46461 103323117 5866 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46462 103323109 5869 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46463 103323108 5873 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46464 103323107 5877 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46465 103323106 5881 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46466 103323105 5901 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46467 103323123 5902 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46468 103323104 5905 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46469 103323124 5906 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46470 103323103 5909 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46471 103323125 5910 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46472 103323102 5913 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46473 103322211 5914 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46474 103323101 5917 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46475 103322212 5918 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46476 103322128 5921 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46477 103322213 5922 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46478 103322127 5925 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46479 103322214 5926 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46480 103322126 5929 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46481 103322215 5930 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46482 103322125 5933 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46483 103322216 5934 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46484 103322124 5937 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46485 103322217 5938 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46486 103322123 5941 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46487 103322218 5942 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46488 103322122 5945 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46489 103322219 5946 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46490 103322121 5949 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46491 103322220 5950 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46492 103322120 5953 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46493 103322221 5954 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46494 103322119 5957 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46495 103322222 5958 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46496 103322118 5961 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46497 103322223 5962 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46498 103322117 5965 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46499 103322224 5966 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46500 103322116 5969 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46501 103322225 5970 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46502 103322115 5973 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46503 103322114 5977 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46504 103322113 6007 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46505 103322226 6008 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46506 103322112 6011 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46507 103322227 6012 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46508 103322111 6015 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46509 103322228 6016 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46510 103322110 6019 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 912 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 982 of 1130



46511 103322229 6020 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46512 103322109 6023 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46513 103322230 6024 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46514 103322108 6027 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46515 103322231 6028 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46516 103322107 6031 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46517 103322106 6035 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46518 103322105 6039 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46519 103322104 6043 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46520 103322103 6047 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46521 103322102 6051 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46522 103322101 6055 RIDGEGATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46523 102348159 3380 RIDGEPOINTE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46524 102348169 3320 RIDGEPOINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46525 102348170 3325 RIDGEPOINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46526 102348167 3332 RIDGEPOINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46527 102348172 3337 RIDGEPOINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46528 102348165 3344 RIDGEPOINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46529 102348175 3355 RIDGEPOINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46530 102348163 3356 RIDGEPOINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46531 102348176 3361 RIDGEPOINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46532 102348177 3367 RIDGEPOINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46533 102348161 3368 RIDGEPOINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46534 102348178 3373 RIDGEPOINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46535 102348157 3392 RIDGEPOINTE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46536 100039101 15027 RIDGEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46537 100039115 15034 RIDGEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46538 100039102 15035 RIDGEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46539 100039103 15043 RIDGEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46540 100039114 15046 RIDGEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46541 100039104 15051 RIDGEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46542 100039113 15058 RIDGEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46543 100039105 15059 RIDGEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46544 100039106 15067 RIDGEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46545 100039112 15070 RIDGEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46546 100039107 15075 RIDGEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46547 100039111 15082 RIDGEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46548 100039108 15083 RIDGEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46549 100039109 15091 RIDGEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46550 100039110 15094 RIDGEVIEW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46551 103216144 0 RIDGEVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46552 103252101 2250 RIDGEVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46553 103216105 2400 RIDGEVIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46554 102312106 0 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46555 102320109 12878 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46556 102320110 12890 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46557 102320117 12906 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46558 102320118 12918 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46559 102321101 12932 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46560 102321110 12933 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46561 102321102 12942 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 913 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 983 of 1130



46562 102321109 12949 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46563 102321103 12950 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46564 102321104 12958 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46565 102321108 12961 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46566 102321105 12970 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46567 102318146 12971 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46568 102321106 12980 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46569 102318115 12985 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46570 102321107 12988 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46571 102318116 12994 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46572 102318114 12999 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46573 102318117 13002 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46574 102318113 13005 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46575 102318118 13010 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46576 102319101 13014 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46577 102318112 13015 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46578 102318111 13019 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46579 102319102 13020 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46580 102319103 13026 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46581 102319104 13030 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46582 102318110 13031 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46583 102319105 13040 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46584 102318109 13041 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46585 102319106 13054 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46586 102318108 13059 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46587 102319107 13066 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46588 102318107 13073 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46589 102319108 13076 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46590 102318106 13085 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46591 102319109 13088 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46592 102318105 13095 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46593 102319110 13098 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46594 102318104 13099 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46595 102318103 13101 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46596 102319111 13102 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46597 102319112 13114 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46598 102318102 13115 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46599 102318101 13127 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46600 102319113 13128 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46601 102319114 13142 RIMROCK AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46602 103328158 0 RITTER PATH CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46603 103328147 6181 RITTER PATH CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46604 103328148 6189 RITTER PATH CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46605 103328149 6197 RITTER PATH CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46606 103328150 6205 RITTER PATH CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46607 103328151 6213 RITTER PATH CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46608 103328152 6219 RITTER PATH CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46609 103328153 6227 RITTER PATH CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46610 103328153 6227 RITTER PATH CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46611 103328154 6235 RITTER PATH CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46612 103328155 6243 RITTER PATH CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 914 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 984 of 1130



46613 103328156 6251 RITTER PATH CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46614 103208320 14662 RIVER RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46615 103208311 14665 RIVER RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46616 103208319 14668 RIVER RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46617 103208312 14671 RIVER RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46618 103208318 14674 RIVER RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46619 103208313 14677 RIVER RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46620 103208317 14680 RIVER RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46621 103208314 14683 RIVER RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46622 103208316 14686 RIVER RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46623 103208315 14689 RIVER RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46624 102855161 5380 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46625 102855162 15702 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46626 102855163 15710 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46627 102855164 15718 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46628 102855165 15726 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46629 102855168 15731 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46630 102855166 15734 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46631 102855167 15739 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46632 102860138 15742 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46633 102860139 15747 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46634 102860137 15750 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46635 102860140 15755 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46636 102860136 15758 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46637 102860141 15763 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46638 102860135 15766 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46639 102860142 15771 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46640 102860134 15774 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46641 102860143 15779 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46642 102860133 15782 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46643 102860144 15787 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46644 102860132 15790 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46645 102860145 15795 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46646 102860131 15798 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46647 102860146 15803 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46648 102860130 15806 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46649 102860147 15811 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46650 102860129 15814 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46651 102860148 15819 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46652 102860128 15822 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46653 102860149 15827 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46654 102860127 15830 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46655 102860126 15838 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46656 102860112 15846 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46657 102860111 15854 ROAN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46658 103015142 15410 ROANOAK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46659 103015136 15411 ROANOAK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46660 103015137 15419 ROANOAK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46661 103015141 15420 ROANOAK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46662 103015138 15425 ROANOAK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46663 103015140 15426 ROANOAK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 915 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 985 of 1130



46664 103015139 15432 ROANOAK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46665 102415333 0 ROBIN CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46666 102413360 14035 ROBIN CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46667 102413359 14043 ROBIN CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46668 102413358 14051 ROBIN CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46669 102415332 14059 ROBIN CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46670 102415331 14067 ROBIN CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46671 102415330 14073 ROBIN CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46672 101712415 16077 ROBINSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46673 101712414 16078 ROBINSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46674 101712416 16081 ROBINSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46675 101712413 16082 ROBINSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46676 101712417 16085 ROBINSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46677 101712412 16086 ROBINSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46678 101712418 16089 ROBINSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46679 101712411 16090 ROBINSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46680 102313108 12819 ROCK CREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46681 100050234 0 ROCK RIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46682 100050212 16506 ROCK RIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46683 100050201 16513 ROCK RIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46684 100050211 16514 ROCK RIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46685 100050202 16521 ROCK RIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46686 100050210 16522 ROCK RIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46687 100050203 16529 ROCK RIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46688 100050209 16530 ROCK RIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46689 100050204 16537 ROCK RIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46690 100050208 16538 ROCK RIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46691 100050205 16545 ROCK RIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46692 100050207 16546 ROCK RIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46693 100050206 16554 ROCK RIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46694 102311131 0 ROCK SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46695 102312110 0 ROCK SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46696 102324132 0 ROCK SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46697 102324133 0 ROCK SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46698 102354111 0 ROCK SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46699 102372104 2826 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46700 102372105 2834 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46701 102372106 2842 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46702 102372107 2850 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46703 102372108 2858 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46704 102372109 2866 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46705 102372110 2874 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46706 102372111 2882 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46707 102372112 2890 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46708 102372163 2895 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46709 102372113 2898 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46710 102372164 2905 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46711 102372114 2906 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46712 102372115 2914 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46713 102372165 2915 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46714 102372116 2922 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 916 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 986 of 1130



46715 102372166 2925 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46716 102372117 2930 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46717 102372167 2935 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46718 102372118 2938 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46719 102372119 2946 ROLLING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46720 102527315 14743 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46721 102527314 14755 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46722 102527220 14756 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46723 102527313 14763 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46724 102527221 14766 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46725 102527312 14773 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46726 102527222 14776 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46727 102527311 14781 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46728 102527223 14782 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46729 102527310 14789 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46730 102527224 14796 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46731 102527309 14801 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46732 102527225 14808 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46733 102527308 14811 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46734 102527226 14816 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46735 102527307 14819 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46736 102527227 14826 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46737 102527306 14829 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46738 102527228 14834 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46739 102527305 14837 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46740 102527229 14844 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46741 102527304 14847 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46742 102527230 14852 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46743 102527303 14859 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46744 102527231 14862 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46745 102527232 14872 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46746 102539102 14908 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46747 102540341 14911 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46748 102539103 14916 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46749 102540340 14921 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46750 102539104 14924 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46751 102540339 14931 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46752 102539105 14932 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46753 102540338 14941 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46754 102539106 14942 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46755 102540337 14951 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46756 102539107 14952 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46757 102540336 14961 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46758 102539108 14962 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46759 102540335 14971 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46760 102539109 14972 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46761 102540334 14981 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46762 102539110 14982 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46763 102540333 14991 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46764 102539111 14992 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46765 102539112 15002 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 917 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 987 of 1130



46766 102540332 15011 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46767 102539307 15020 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46768 102540331 15021 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46769 102562106 15024 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46770 102539308 15030 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46771 102540330 15031 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46772 102539309 15042 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46773 102540329 15051 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46774 102539310 15054 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46775 102539311 15068 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46776 102540328 15071 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46777 102539312 15080 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46778 102540327 15091 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46779 102539313 15092 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46780 102562103 15102 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46781 102562104 15110 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46782 102561119 15111 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46783 102562105 15118 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46784 102561118 15121 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46785 102561117 15131 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46786 102562107 15134 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46787 102561116 15141 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46788 102562108 15146 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46789 102561115 15151 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46790 102562109 15158 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46791 102561114 15161 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46792 102562110 15170 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46793 102561113 15171 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46794 102562201 15220 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46795 102562302 15225 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46796 102562202 15232 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46797 102562301 15235 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46798 103013120 15244 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46799 103013122 15253 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46800 103013119 15256 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46801 103013121 15263 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46802 103013118 15268 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46803 103013117 15280 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46804 103013116 15292 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46805 103013115 15304 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46806 103013134 15305 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46807 103013114 15316 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46808 103013135 15319 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46809 103013113 15330 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46810 103013136 15335 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46811 103013112 15340 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46812 103013137 15347 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46813 103013138 15361 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46814 103013111 15362 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46815 103013110 15372 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46816 103013139 15381 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 918 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 988 of 1130



46817 103013109 15382 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46818 103013108 15394 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46819 103013140 15395 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46820 103013141 15405 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46821 103013107 15406 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46822 103017167 15450 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46823 103017166 15470 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46824 103017121 15477 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46825 103017165 15478 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46826 103017122 15487 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46827 103017164 15488 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46828 103017163 15496 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46829 103017123 15501 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46830 103017162 15506 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46831 103017124 15509 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46832 103017125 15521 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46833 103017126 15531 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46834 103017127 15541 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46835 103017158 15542 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46836 103017128 15549 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46837 103017157 15552 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46838 103017129 15559 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46839 103017156 15560 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46840 103017130 15569 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46841 103017155 15570 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46842 103017131 15579 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46843 103017154 15580 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46844 103017132 15587 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46845 103017153 15588 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46846 103017133 15597 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46847 103017152 15598 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46848 103017102 15636 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46849 103017101 15646 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46850 103019106 15653 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46851 103019105 15656 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46852 103019107 15663 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46853 103019104 15666 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46854 103019108 15673 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46855 103019103 15676 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46856 103019109 15683 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46857 103019102 15686 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46858 103019110 15695 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46859 103019101 15696 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46860 103028101 15702 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46861 103028102 15703 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46862 103028127 15712 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46863 103028126 15722 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46864 103028112 15727 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46865 103028125 15732 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46866 103028113 15737 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46867 103028124 15742 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 919 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 989 of 1130



46868 103028114 15747 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46869 103028123 15752 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46870 103028115 15757 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46871 103028122 15762 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46872 103028116 15767 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46873 103028121 15772 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46874 103028117 15777 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46875 103028120 15782 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46876 103028118 15787 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46877 103028119 15792 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46878 103029112 15800 ROLLING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46879 102372138 2861 ROLLING VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46880 102372137 2871 ROLLING VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46881 102372136 2881 ROLLING VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46882 102372135 2891 ROLLING VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46883 102372134 2901 ROLLING VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46884 102372133 2911 ROLLING VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46885 102372132 2921 ROLLING VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46886 102372174 2922 ROLLING VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46887 102372131 2931 ROLLING VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46888 102372130 2941 ROLLING VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46889 102372178 2950 ROLLING VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46890 102372129 2951 ROLLING VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46891 102372128 2961 ROLLING VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46892 102345108 13612 ROLLING WOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46893 102345109 13624 ROLLING WOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46894 102345115 13625 ROLLING WOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46895 102345110 13636 ROLLING WOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46896 102345114 13637 ROLLING WOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46897 102345111 13648 ROLLING WOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46898 102345113 13649 ROLLING WOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46899 102345112 13653 ROLLING WOOD CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46900 101790322 3159 ROMA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46901 101790323 3164 ROMA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46902 101790321 3175 ROMA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46903 101790324 3180 ROMA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46904 101790320 3191 ROMA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46905 101790325 3196 ROMA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46906 101790319 3207 ROMA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46907 103028105 3885 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46908 103028104 3893 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46909 103030145 3900 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46910 103030170 3901 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46911 103030146 3908 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46912 103030169 3911 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46913 103030147 3918 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46914 103030168 3921 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46915 103030148 3928 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46916 103030167 3931 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46917 103030149 3938 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46918 103030166 3941 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 920 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 990 of 1130



46919 103030150 3948 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46920 103030165 3951 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46921 103030151 3958 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46922 103030164 3961 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46923 103030152 3968 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46924 103030163 3969 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46925 103030153 3980 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46926 103030162 3987 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46927 103030154 3992 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46928 103030161 3995 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46929 103030155 4000 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46930 103030160 4003 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46931 103030156 4010 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46932 103030159 4011 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46933 103030158 4017 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46934 103030157 4025 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46935 103030124 4035 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46936 103030123 4043 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46937 103030122 4055 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46938 103030114 4056 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46939 103030115 4064 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46940 103030121 4065 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46941 103030116 4070 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46942 103030120 4073 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46943 103030117 4076 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46944 103030119 4077 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46945 103030118 4080 ROSEBAY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46946 102757137 0 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46947 101797240 5680 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46948 101797241 5688 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46949 101797256 5696 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46950 101797257 5704 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46951 101797258 5712 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46952 102757109 5720 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46953 102757110 5728 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46954 102757111 5736 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46955 102757122 5739 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46956 102757112 5744 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46957 102757121 5747 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46958 102757113 5752 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46959 102757120 5755 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46960 102757114 5760 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46961 102757119 5763 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46962 102757115 5768 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46963 102757118 5771 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46964 102757116 5776 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46965 102757117 5779 ROSEBUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46966 105230153 0 ROSEMARY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46967 100011128 0 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46968 100011130 0 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46969 100011134 0 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 921 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 991 of 1130



46970 100011136 0 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46971 100011137 0 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46972 100011139 0 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46973 100011141 0 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46974 100011142 0 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46975 100011146 0 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46976 100009406 16785 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46977 100009405 16793 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46978 100011156 16805 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46979 100010203 16808 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46980 100010204 16812 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46981 100010205 16814 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46982 100011157 16819 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46983 100010210 16836 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46984 100010211 16836 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46985 100010212 16836 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46986 100010240 16842 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46987 100011140 16857 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46988 100011138 16865 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46989 100010218 16870 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46990 100011135 16871 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46991 100010230 16873 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46992 100011133 16887 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46993 100010236 16890 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46994 100011132 16891 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46995 100011131 16893 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46996 100010234 16894 ROSEMARY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46997 102427150 0 ROSEMIST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46998 102427141 1658 ROSEMIST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

46999 102427129 1659 ROSEMIST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47000 102427142 1666 ROSEMIST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47001 102427128 1667 ROSEMIST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47002 102427143 1674 ROSEMIST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47003 102427127 1675 ROSEMIST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47004 102427144 1682 ROSEMIST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47005 102427126 1683 ROSEMIST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47006 102427125 1691 ROSEMIST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47007 102427151 1698 ROSEMIST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47008 102427148 1699 ROSEMIST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47009 102861162 0 ROSETTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47010 102861164 0 ROSETTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47011 102861137 5428 ROSETTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47012 102861138 5436 ROSETTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47013 102861129 5441 ROSETTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47014 102861139 5444 ROSETTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47015 102861140 5452 ROSETTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47016 102861141 5460 ROSETTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47017 102861142 5468 ROSETTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47018 102560130 4059 ROSEWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47019 102560131 4069 ROSEWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47020 102560132 4079 ROSEWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 922 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 992 of 1130



47021 102560133 4089 ROSEWOOD WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47022 102335176 3119 ROYAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47023 102335144 3122 ROYAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47024 102335177 3123 ROYAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47025 102335143 3126 ROYAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47026 102335140 3127 ROYAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47027 102335142 3130 ROYAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47028 102335141 3131 ROYAL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47029 102335180 0 ROYAL POST RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47030 102405130 0 ROYAL POST RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47031 102335172 0 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47032 102335153 3270 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47033 102348116 3271 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47034 102335152 3274 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47035 102348117 3275 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47036 102348118 3279 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47037 102335151 3282 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47038 102348119 3283 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47039 102348120 3287 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47040 102335150 3290 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47041 102348121 3291 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47042 102348122 3295 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47043 102335149 3298 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47044 102348123 3299 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47045 102347124 3302 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47046 102348124 3303 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47047 102348125 3309 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47048 102348126 3315 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47049 102347123 3318 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47050 102348127 3321 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47051 102347122 3326 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47052 102348128 3327 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47053 102348129 3333 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47054 102347121 3334 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47055 102348130 3339 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47056 102347120 3342 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47057 102348131 3345 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47058 102347119 3350 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47059 102348132 3351 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47060 102347118 3358 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47061 102348133 3363 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47062 102347117 3366 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47063 102348134 3369 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47064 102348135 3375 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47065 102348136 3381 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47066 102347103 3382 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47067 102348137 3387 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47068 102347102 3388 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47069 102348138 3393 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47070 102347101 3398 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47071 102348139 3399 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 923 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 993 of 1130



47072 102348115 3402 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47073 102348114 3404 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47074 102348140 3405 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47075 102348113 3406 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47076 102348112 3408 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47077 102348111 3410 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47078 102348141 3411 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47079 102348110 3412 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47080 102348109 3414 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47081 102348108 3416 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47082 102348142 3417 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47083 102348107 3418 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47084 102348106 3420 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47085 102348105 3422 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47086 102348143 3423 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47087 102348104 3424 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47088 102348103 3426 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47089 102348102 3428 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47090 102348144 3429 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47091 102348101 3430 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47092 102349125 3432 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47093 102348145 3435 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47094 102349124 3436 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47095 102348146 3441 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47096 102349126 3447 ROYAL RIDGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47097 101706532 16135 ROYAL TROONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47098 101706533 16143 ROYAL TROONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47099 101706537 16148 ROYAL TROONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47100 101706534 16151 ROYAL TROONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47101 101706536 16152 ROYAL TROONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47102 101706535 16155 ROYAL TROONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47103 101714360 0 RUBY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47104 101714369 0 RUBY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47105 101714355 16633 RUBY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47106 101714354 16641 RUBY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47107 101714353 16649 RUBY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47108 101714362 16657 RUBY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47109 101714351 16665 RUBY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47110 100042169 0 RUBY GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47111 100042140 14262 RUBY GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47112 100042133 14265 RUBY GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47113 100042139 14270 RUBY GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47114 100042134 14273 RUBY GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47115 100042138 14278 RUBY GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47116 100042135 14281 RUBY GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47117 100042137 14286 RUBY GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47118 100042136 14289 RUGY GLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47119 100046162 0 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47120 100045124 14860 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47121 100045125 14865 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47122 100045123 14870 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 924 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 994 of 1130



47123 100045126 14875 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47124 100045122 14880 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47125 100045127 14885 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47126 100045121 14890 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47127 100045128 14895 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47128 100046127 14900 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47129 100046128 14905 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47130 100046126 14910 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47131 100046129 14915 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47132 100046125 14920 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47133 100046130 14925 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47134 100046124 14930 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47135 100046131 14935 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47136 100046123 14940 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47137 100046132 14945 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47138 100046122 14950 RUNNING BROOK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47139 102343140 13610 RUNNING SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47140 102343113 13611 RUNNING SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47141 102343139 13616 RUNNING SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47142 102343112 13617 RUNNING SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47143 102343138 13622 RUNNING SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47144 102343111 13625 RUNNING SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47145 102343137 13628 RUNNING SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47146 102343136 13636 RUNNING SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47147 102343103 13639 RUNNING SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47148 102343135 13640 RUNNING SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47149 102343102 13645 RUNNING SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47150 102343134 13646 RUNNING SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47151 102343133 13652 RUNNING SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47152 102343141 13657 RUNNING SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47153 102343132 13658 RUNNING SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47154 102343142 13663 RUNNING SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47155 102343131 13664 RUNNING SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47156 102372172 2910 RUSTIC BRIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47157 102372173 2911 RUSTIC BRIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47158 102372171 2918 RUSTIC BRIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47159 102372175 2919 RUSTIC BRIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47160 102372170 2926 RUSTIC BRIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47161 102372169 2934 RUSTIC BRIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47162 102372176 2935 RUSTIC BRIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47163 102372177 2943 RUSTIC BRIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47164 102372168 2948 RUSTIC BRIDGE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47165 102566161 14939 SABLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47166 102566147 14940 SABLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47167 102566160 14949 SABLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47168 102566148 14950 SABLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47169 102566159 14959 SABLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47170 102566149 14960 SABLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47171 102566158 14969 SABLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47172 102566150 14970 SABLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47173 102566157 14979 SABLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 925 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 995 of 1130



47174 102566151 14980 SABLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47175 102566156 14985 SABLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47176 102566152 14990 SABLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47177 102566155 14999 SABLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47178 102566153 15000 SABLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47179 102566154 15014 SABLE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47180 101781601 0 SAGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47181 101781677 0 SAGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47182 101781667 16712 SAGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47183 101781668 16713 SAGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47184 101781666 16720 SAGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47185 101781669 16721 SAGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47186 101781665 16728 SAGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47187 101781670 16729 SAGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47188 101781664 16736 SAGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47189 101781671 16737 SAGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47190 101781663 16744 SAGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47191 101781672 16745 SAGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47192 101781673 16753 SAGE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47193 103030134 3931 SAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47194 103030133 3939 SAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47195 103030132 3949 SAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47196 103030131 3959 SAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47197 103030130 3969 SAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47198 103030129 3977 SAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47199 103030128 3983 SAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47200 103030127 3995 SAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47201 103030109 4004 SAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47202 103030126 4009 SAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47203 103030110 4012 SAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47204 103030111 4018 SAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47205 103030112 4026 SAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47206 103030125 4031 SAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47207 103030113 4033 SAGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47208 101710529 0 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47209 101710530 0 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47210 101777335 0 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47211 101777342 0 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47212 101780439 0 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47213 101780441 0 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47214 101783548 0 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47215 101797259 0 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47216 101710501 5645 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47217 101710502 5653 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47218 101710503 5661 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47219 101710504 5669 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47220 101710505 5677 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47221 101710506 5685 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47222 101710507 5693 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47223 101710508 5701 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47224 101710509 5709 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 926 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 996 of 1130



47225 102752227 5717 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47226 102752228 5725 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47227 102752229 5733 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47228 101777315 16543 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47229 101777314 16551 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47230 101777337 16554 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47231 101777313 16559 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47232 101777338 16562 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47233 101777312 16567 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47234 101777339 16570 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47235 101777311 16575 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47236 101780455 16598 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47237 101780456 16606 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47238 101780436 16607 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47239 101780421 16614 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47240 101780435 16615 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47241 101780422 16622 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47242 101780434 16623 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47243 101780423 16630 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47244 101780433 16631 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47245 101780424 16638 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47246 101780432 16639 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47247 101780425 16646 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47248 101780431 16647 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47249 101780426 16654 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47250 101780430 16655 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47251 101780427 16658 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47252 101780429 16659 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47253 101782254 16670 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47254 101780428 16671 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47255 101782255 16678 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47256 101782271 16679 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47257 101782256 16686 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47258 101782270 16687 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47259 101782257 16694 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47260 101782269 16695 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47261 101782258 16702 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47262 101782268 16703 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47263 101782259 16710 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47264 101782267 16711 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47265 101782260 16718 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47266 101782266 16719 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47267 101782261 16726 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47268 101782265 16727 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47269 101782262 16734 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47270 101710551 16735 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47271 101782263 16742 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47272 101710550 16743 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47273 101782264 16750 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47274 101710532 16758 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47275 101710533 16766 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 927 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 997 of 1130



47276 101710534 16774 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47277 101710535 16782 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47278 101710536 16790 SAGEBRUSH ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47279 102867122 16103 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47280 102867123 16104 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47281 102867121 16107 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47282 102867124 16108 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47283 102867120 16111 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47284 102867125 16112 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47285 102867119 16115 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47286 102867126 16116 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47287 102867118 16119 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47288 102867127 16120 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47289 102867117 16123 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47290 102867128 16124 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47291 102867116 16127 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47292 102867129 16128 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47293 102867115 16131 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47294 102867130 16132 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47295 102867114 16139 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47296 102867131 16140 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47297 102867113 16143 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47298 102867132 16144 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47299 102867112 16147 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47300 102867133 16148 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47301 102867111 16151 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47302 102867134 16152 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47303 102867110 16155 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47304 102867135 16156 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47305 102867136 16160 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47306 102867137 16164 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47307 102867109 16167 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47308 102867138 16168 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47309 102867108 16171 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47310 102867139 16172 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47311 102867107 16175 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47312 102867106 16179 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47313 102867105 16183 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47314 102867104 16187 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47315 102867103 16191 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47316 102867102 16195 SAGGIO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47317 102358145 2400 SAGORA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47318 102358146 2406 SAGORA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47319 102358147 2412 SAGORA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47320 102357101 2418 SAGORA WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47321 102502107 14514 SAMBAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47322 102502122 14515 SAMBAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47323 102502108 14528 SAMBAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47324 102502121 14531 SAMBAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47325 102502120 14553 SAMBAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47326 102502109 14554 SAMBAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 928 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 998 of 1130



47327 102502119 14565 SAMBAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47328 102502110 14570 SAMBAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47329 102502111 14574 SAMBAR ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47330 102805510 15677 SAN JOSE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47331 102805410 15678 SAN JOSE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47332 102805411 15686 SAN JOSE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47333 102805509 15687 SAN JOSE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47334 102805412 15694 SAN JOSE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47335 102805508 15697 SAN JOSE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47336 102805413 15700 SAN JOSE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47337 102805507 15707 SAN JOSE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47338 102805414 15708 SAN JOSE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47339 102805506 15715 SAN JOSE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47340 102805415 15716 SAN JOSE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47341 102805519 15723 SAN JOSE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47342 102805416 15724 SAN JOSE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47343 102805503 15731 SAN JOSE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47344 102805417 15732 SAN JOSE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47345 102805418 15738 SAN JOSE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47346 102805502 15741 SAN JOSE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47347 102360174 0 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47348 102360175 0 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47349 102360119 13075 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47350 102360120 13076 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47351 102360118 13083 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47352 102360121 13084 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47353 102360117 13091 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47354 102360122 13092 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47355 102360116 13107 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47356 102360123 13108 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47357 102360124 13116 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47358 102360125 13124 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47359 102360142 13131 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47360 102360126 13132 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47361 102360141 13139 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47362 102360127 13140 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47363 102360140 13147 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47364 102360128 13148 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47365 102360139 13155 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47366 102360129 13156 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47367 102360138 13163 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47368 102360130 13164 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47369 102360131 13172 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47370 102360137 13179 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47371 102360132 13180 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47372 102360136 13187 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47373 102360133 13188 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47374 102360135 13195 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47375 102360134 13196 SAN RAFAEL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47376 102366170 2162 SAN TROPEZ CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47377 102366174 2168 SAN TROPEZ CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 929 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 999 of 1130



47378 102366172 2173 SAN TROPEZ CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47379 102541118 14929 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47380 102541117 14939 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47381 102541316 14940 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47382 102541116 14949 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47383 102541317 14950 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47384 102541115 14959 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47385 102541318 14960 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47386 102541114 14969 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47387 102541319 14970 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47388 102541113 14979 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47389 102541320 14980 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47390 102541112 14989 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47391 102541321 14990 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47392 102541111 14999 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47393 102541322 15010 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47394 102541110 15019 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47395 102541323 15020 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47396 102541109 15029 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47397 102541324 15030 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47398 102541108 15039 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47399 102541325 15040 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47400 102541107 15049 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47401 102541326 15050 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47402 102541106 15059 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47403 102541327 15060 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47404 102541105 15069 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47405 102541328 15070 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47406 102541104 15079 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47407 102541329 15080 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47408 102541103 15089 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47409 102541330 15090 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47410 102541102 15099 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47411 103018156 15547 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47412 103018145 15548 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47413 103018155 15557 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47414 103018146 15558 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47415 103018154 15567 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47416 103018147 15568 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47417 103018153 15577 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47418 103018148 15578 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47419 103018152 15587 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47420 103018149 15588 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47421 103018151 15595 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47422 103018150 15596 SANDALWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47423 103112137 0 SANDSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47424 103112113 2453 SANDSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47425 103112112 2454 SANDSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47426 103112114 2463 SANDSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47427 103112111 2464 SANDSTONE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47428 102853159 0 SANTA FE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 930 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1000 of 1130



47429 102853160 0 SANTA FE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47430 102853108 4796 SANTA FE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47431 102853105 4801 SANTA FE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47432 102853109 4808 SANTA FE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47433 102853110 4812 SANTA FE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47434 102853111 4820 SANTA FE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47435 102853112 4828 SANTA FE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47436 101724118 0 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47437 101724131 0 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47438 101724133 0 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47439 101741238 0 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47440 101749279 0 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47441 101766231 0 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47442 101767323 0 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47443 101767301 4800 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47444 101767302 4808 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47445 101767303 4816 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47446 101767304 4824 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47447 101767315 4831 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47448 101767314 4835 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47449 101767313 4839 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47450 101767312 4843 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47451 101767311 4847 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47452 101767310 4851 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47453 101767309 4855 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47454 101741237 4859 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47455 101741236 4863 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47456 101741235 4867 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47457 101741234 4871 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47458 101741233 4875 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47459 101741232 4879 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47460 101741231 4883 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47461 101741230 4887 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47462 101741229 4891 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47463 101741228 4895 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47464 101766230 4905 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47465 101766229 4919 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47466 101766203 4932 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47467 101766204 4944 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47468 101766205 4956 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47469 101766206 4968 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47470 101766207 4980 SAPPHIRE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47471 100042170 0 SAPPHIRE HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47472 100043106 0 SAPPHIRE HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47473 100042157 14221 SAPPHIRE HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47474 100042168 14226 SAPPHIRE HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47475 100042158 14229 SAPPHIRE HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47476 100042167 14232 SAPPHIRE HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47477 100042159 14237 SAPPHIRE HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47478 100042166 14240 SAPPHIRE HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47479 100042160 14245 SAPPHIRE HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 931 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1001 of 1130



47480 100042165 14248 SAPPHIRE HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47481 100042161 14253 SAPPHIRE HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47482 100042162 14261 SAPPHIRE HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47483 100042163 14269 SAPPHIRE HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47484 100042164 14277 SAPPHIRE HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47485 103334146 17341 SARA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47486 103334145 17349 SARA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47487 103334144 17357 SARA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47488 103334143 17365 SARA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47489 103334142 17373 SARA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47490 103334141 17381 SARA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47491 103334140 17389 SARA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47492 103334139 17397 SARA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47493 103335115 17402 SARA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47494 103334138 17405 SARA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47495 103335116 17410 SARA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47496 103334137 17413 SARA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47497 103335117 17418 SARA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47498 103334136 17421 SARA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47499 103334135 17429 SARA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47500 102324106 2402 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47501 102324131 2405 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47502 102324107 2406 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47503 102324130 2409 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47504 102324108 2410 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47505 102324109 2414 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47506 102324129 2417 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47507 102324110 2418 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47508 102324111 2422 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47509 102324128 2423 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47510 102324112 2426 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47511 102324113 2430 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47512 102324127 2431 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47513 102324114 2434 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47514 102324115 2438 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47515 102324126 2439 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47516 102324116 2442 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47517 102324117 2446 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47518 102324118 2450 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47519 102324119 2454 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47520 102324120 2458 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47521 102324121 2462 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47522 102324122 2466 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47523 102324123 2470 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47524 102324124 2474 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47525 102324125 2478 SARATOGA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47526 102325114 12916 SARATOGA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47527 102325131 12921 SARATOGA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47528 102325115 12924 SARATOGA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47529 102325130 12929 SARATOGA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47530 102325129 12933 SARATOGA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 932 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1002 of 1130



47531 102325116 12936 SARATOGA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47532 102325128 12939 SARATOGA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47533 102325127 12943 SARATOGA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47534 102325126 12947 SARATOGA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47535 102325117 12948 SARATOGA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47536 102325125 12951 SARATOGA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47537 102325118 12954 SARATOGA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47538 102325124 12955 SARATOGA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47539 102325123 12959 SARATOGA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47540 102325119 12960 SARATOGA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47541 102325122 12963 SARATOGA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47542 102325120 12964 SARATOGA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47543 102325121 12967 SARATOGA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47544 102576104 4455 SATINWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47545 102576103 4461 SATINWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47546 102576102 4467 SATINWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47547 102576101 4473 SATINWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47548 102576108 4479 SATINWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47549 102576109 4485 SATINWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47550 102576110 4491 SATINWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47551 101705533 4327 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47552 101705543 4328 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47553 101705532 4335 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47554 101705542 4336 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47555 101705531 4343 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47556 101705541 4344 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47557 101705530 4351 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47558 101705540 4352 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47559 101705529 4359 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47560 101705539 4360 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47561 101705528 4367 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47562 101705538 4368 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47563 101705527 4375 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47564 101705537 4376 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47565 101705526 4383 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47566 101705536 4384 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47567 101705525 4391 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47568 101705535 4392 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47569 101705524 4399 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47570 101705534 4400 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47571 101705523 4407 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47572 101705501 4408 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47573 101705502 4416 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47574 101705522 4423 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47575 101705503 4424 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47576 101705521 4431 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47577 101705504 4432 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47578 101705520 4439 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47579 101705505 4440 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47580 101705519 4447 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47581 101705506 4448 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 933 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1003 of 1130



47582 101705518 4455 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47583 101705507 4456 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47584 101705517 4463 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47585 101705508 4464 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47586 101705516 4471 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47587 101705509 4472 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47588 101705515 4479 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47589 101705510 4480 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47590 101705511 4484 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47591 101705514 4487 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47592 101705512 4488 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47593 101705513 4491 SAWGRASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47594 102312102 0 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47595 102312104 0 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47596 102312105 0 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47597 102312107 0 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47598 102312109 0 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47599 102312114 0 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47600 102316114 0 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47601 102320101 0 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47602 102320108 0 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47603 102322121 0 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47604 102322125 0 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47605 102322126 0 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47606 102322111 1904 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47607 102322114 1909 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47608 102322129 1924 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47609 102322115 1925 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47610 102322116 1951 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47611 102322127 1958 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47612 102322117 1961 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47613 102322118 1969 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47614 102322108 1970 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47615 102322107 1976 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47616 102322119 1981 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47617 102322106 1990 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47618 102322105 2002 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47619 102322120 2005 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47620 102322104 2016 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47621 102322122 2035 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47622 102322103 2036 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47623 102322123 2049 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47624 102322102 2054 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47625 102322124 2067 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47626 102322101 2074 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47627 102320107 2102 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47628 102320111 2109 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47629 102320106 2112 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47630 102320112 2115 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47631 102320113 2123 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47632 102320105 2124 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 934 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1004 of 1130



47633 102320114 2129 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47634 102320104 2130 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47635 102320103 2136 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47636 102320115 2137 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47637 102320116 2141 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47638 102320102 2142 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47639 102316101 2179 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47640 102316102 2195 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47641 102316103 2211 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47642 102314101 2287 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47643 102314102 2301 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47644 102314122 2395 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47645 102314123 2411 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47646 102314124 2427 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47647 102314125 2449 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47648 102314126 2467 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47649 102313104 2529 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47650 102313105 2545 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47651 102313106 2565 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47652 102313107 2585 SCENIC RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47653 103115140 2337 SCORIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47654 103115139 2338 SCORIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47655 103116116 2347 SCORIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47656 103116117 2351 SCORIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47657 103115138 2354 SCORIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47658 102835120 0 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47659 102835122 0 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47660 102852195 0 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47661 102854182 0 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47662 102854187 0 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47663 102852119 15751 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47664 102852120 15757 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47665 102852121 15763 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47666 102852122 15769 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47667 102852123 15775 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47668 102852124 15781 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47669 102852125 15787 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47670 102852126 15793 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47671 102852127 15799 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47672 102852128 15805 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47673 102852129 15811 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47674 102852130 15817 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47675 102852131 15823 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47676 102852163 15826 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47677 102852184 15829 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47678 102852164 15832 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47679 102852183 15835 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47680 102852165 15838 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47681 102852182 15841 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47682 102852166 15844 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47683 102852181 15847 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 935 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1005 of 1130



47684 102852167 15850 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47685 102854169 15853 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47686 102854120 15856 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47687 102854168 15859 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47688 102854121 15862 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47689 102854167 15865 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47690 102854122 15868 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47691 102854166 15871 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47692 102854123 15874 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47693 102854165 15877 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47694 102854124 15880 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47695 102854164 15883 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47696 102854125 15886 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47697 102854163 15889 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47698 102854126 15892 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47699 102854162 15895 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47700 102854127 15898 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47701 102854161 15901 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47702 102854128 15904 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47703 102854160 15907 SEDONA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47704 102364114 13571 SEINNE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47705 102364120 13578 SEINNE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47706 102364115 13579 SEINNE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47707 102364119 13586 SEINNE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47708 102364116 13587 SEINNE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47709 102364118 13594 SEINNE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47710 102364117 13595 SEINNE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47711 103330207 6415 SELDON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47712 103330208 6415 SELDON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47713 103330209 6415 SELDON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47714 103330210 6415 SELDON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47715 103330211 6415 SELDON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47716 103330201 6420 SELDON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47717 103330202 6420 SELDON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47718 103330203 6420 SELDON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47719 103330204 6420 SELDON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47720 103330205 6420 SELDON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47721 102301151 13225 SERENITY TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47722 102867153 16100 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47723 102867154 16104 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47724 102867155 16108 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47725 102867152 16109 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47726 102867156 16112 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47727 102867151 16113 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47728 102867157 16116 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47729 102867150 16117 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47730 102867158 16120 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47731 102867149 16121 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47732 102867159 16124 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47733 102867148 16125 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47734 102867160 16128 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 936 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1006 of 1130



47735 102867147 16129 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47736 102867161 16140 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47737 102867146 16141 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47738 102867162 16144 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47739 102867145 16145 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47740 102867163 16148 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47741 102867144 16149 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47742 102867164 16152 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47743 102867143 16153 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47744 102867165 16156 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47745 102867142 16157 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47746 102867166 16160 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47747 102867141 16161 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47748 102867140 16165 SERENO LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47749 102341201 13204 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47750 102341219 13205 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47751 102341202 13208 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47752 102341218 13209 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47753 102341203 13212 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47754 102341217 13213 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47755 102341204 13216 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47756 102341216 13217 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47757 102341205 13220 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47758 102341215 13221 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47759 102341206 13224 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47760 102341214 13225 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47761 102341213 13229 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47762 102341212 13233 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47763 102341211 13237 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47764 102341210 13241 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47765 102341209 13245 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47766 102341208 13249 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47767 102341207 13253 SETTING SUN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47768 103327137 6121 SEVENOAKS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47769 103326216 6122 SEVENOAKS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47770 103327136 6127 SEVENOAKS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47771 103326217 6128 SEVENOAKS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47772 103327135 6133 SEVENOAKS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47773 103326218 6134 SEVENOAKS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47774 103327134 6139 SEVENOAKS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47775 103326219 6140 SEVENOAKS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47776 103327133 6145 SEVENOAKS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47777 103326220 6146 SEVENOAKS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47778 103326215 6151 SEVENOAKS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47779 103326221 6152 SEVENOAKS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47780 103326214 6157 SEVENOAKS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47781 103326222 6158 SEVENOAKS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47782 103326213 6163 SEVENOAKS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47783 103326223 6170 SEVENOAKS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47784 101708731 16203 SHADOW MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47785 101708732 16213 SHADOW MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 937 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1007 of 1130



47786 101708733 16223 SHADOW MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47787 101708734 16233 SHADOW MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47788 101708735 16243 SHADOW MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47789 102408264 0 SHADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47790 102408255 13711 SHADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47791 102408256 13721 SHADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47792 102408257 13729 SHADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47793 102408258 13737 SHADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47794 102408259 13745 SHADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47795 102408260 13753 SHADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47796 102408226 13770 SHADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47797 102408261 13771 SHADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47798 102408225 13778 SHADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47799 102408262 13779 SHADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47800 102408263 13785 SHADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47801 102409331 13786 SHADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47802 102409332 13791 SHADOW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47803 102433130 13915 SHADY GROVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47804 102433129 13916 SHADY GROVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47805 102433131 13931 SHADY GROVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47806 102433128 13932 SHADY GROVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47807 102433132 13947 SHADY GROVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47808 102433127 13948 SHADY GROVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47809 102433133 13963 SHADY GROVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47810 102433126 13964 SHADY GROVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47811 102433125 13980 SHADY GROVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47812 102418114 14364 SHADY HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47813 102418113 14365 SHADY HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47814 102418115 14372 SHADY HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47815 102419157 14373 SHADY HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47816 102418116 14380 SHADY HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47817 102419156 14381 SHADY HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47818 102418117 14388 SHADY HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47819 102419155 14389 SHADY HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47820 102418118 14396 SHADY HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47821 102419154 14397 SHADY HOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47822 102403137 13844 SHADY KNOLL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47823 102403136 13845 SHADY KNOLL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47824 102403138 13852 SHADY KNOLL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47825 102403135 13853 SHADY KNOLL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47826 102403139 13860 SHADY KNOLL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47827 102403134 13861 SHADY KNOLL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47828 102403140 13868 SHADY KNOLL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47829 102403133 13869 SHADY KNOLL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47830 102403141 13876 SHADY KNOLL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47831 102403132 13877 SHADY KNOLL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47832 102403162 13892 SHADY KNOLL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47833 102403131 13893 SHADY KNOLL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47834 101731120 0 SHADY TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47835 101731106 16200 SHADY TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47836 101731116 16201 SHADY TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 938 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1008 of 1130



47837 101731117 16205 SHADY TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47838 101731107 16214 SHADY TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47839 101731123 16215 SHADY TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47840 101731108 16230 SHADY TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47841 101731110 16231 SHADY TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47842 101731124 16231 SHADY TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47843 101731109 16234 SHADY TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47844 101731125 16234 SHADY TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47845 105726106 0 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47846 105733239 0 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47847 105733247 0 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47848 105733255 0 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47849 105733270 0 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47850 105733272 0 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47851 105733273 0 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47852 105733308 0 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47853 105733323 0 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47854 105733358 0 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47855 105733359 0 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47856 105735154 0 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47857 105735101 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47858 105735102 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47859 105735103 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47860 105735104 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47861 105735105 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47862 105735106 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47863 105735107 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47864 105735108 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47865 105735109 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47866 105735110 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47867 105735111 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47868 105735112 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47869 105735113 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47870 105735114 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47871 105735115 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47872 105735116 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47873 105735117 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47874 105735118 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47875 105735119 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47876 105735120 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47877 105735121 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47878 105735122 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47879 105735123 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47880 105735124 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47881 105735125 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47882 105735126 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47883 105735127 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47884 105735128 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47885 105735129 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47886 105735130 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47887 105735131 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 939 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1009 of 1130



47888 105735132 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47889 105735133 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47890 105735134 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47891 105735135 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47892 105735136 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47893 105735137 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47894 105735138 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47895 105735139 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47896 105735140 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47897 105735141 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47898 105735142 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47899 105735143 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47900 105735144 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47901 105735145 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47902 105735146 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47903 105735147 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47904 105735148 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47905 105735149 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47906 105735150 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47907 105735201 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47908 105735202 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47909 105735203 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47910 105735204 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47911 105735205 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47912 105735206 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47913 105735207 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47914 105735208 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47915 105735209 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47916 105735210 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47917 105735211 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47918 105735212 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47919 105735213 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47920 105735214 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47921 105735215 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47922 105735216 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47923 105735217 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47924 105735218 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47925 105735219 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47926 105735220 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47927 105735221 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47928 105735222 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47929 105735223 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47930 105735224 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47931 105735225 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47932 105735226 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47933 105735227 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47934 105735228 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47935 105735229 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47936 105735230 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47937 105735231 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47938 105735232 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 940 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1010 of 1130



47939 105735233 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47940 105735234 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47941 105735235 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47942 105735236 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47943 105735237 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47944 105735238 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47945 105735239 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47946 105735240 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47947 105735241 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47948 105735242 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47949 105735243 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47950 105735244 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47951 105735245 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47952 105735246 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47953 105735247 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47954 105735248 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47955 105735249 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47956 105735250 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47957 105735251 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47958 105735252 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47959 105735253 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47960 105735254 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47961 105735255 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47962 105735256 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47963 105735257 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47964 105735258 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47965 105735259 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47966 105735260 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47967 105735261 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47968 105735262 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47969 105735263 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47970 105735264 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47971 105735265 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47972 105735266 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47973 105735267 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47974 105735268 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47975 105735269 17871 SHADY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47976 103010128 0 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47977 103011144 15669 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47978 103011145 15674 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47979 103011143 15679 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47980 103011146 15682 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47981 103011147 15692 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47982 103011138 15693 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47983 103011148 15698 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47984 103011149 15702 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47985 103011137 15705 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47986 103011150 15710 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47987 103011136 15711 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47988 103011151 15718 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47989 103011152 15724 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 941 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1011 of 1130



47990 103011153 15732 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47991 103011154 15738 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47992 103011155 15742 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47993 103011156 15748 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47994 103011157 15754 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47995 103011158 15760 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47996 103011159 15766 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47997 103011160 15774 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47998 103011161 15780 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

47999 103011162 15786 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48000 103028161 15789 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48001 103028160 15797 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48002 103011163 15800 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48003 103028159 15807 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48004 103011164 15810 SHANTUNG AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48005 103011142 3606 SHANTUNG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48006 103011141 3614 SHANTUNG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48007 103011139 3617 SHANTUNG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48008 103011140 3619 SHANTUNG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48009 102439219 14101 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48010 102439220 14101 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48011 102439217 14111 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48012 102439218 14111 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48013 102439215 14121 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48014 102439216 14121 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48015 102439246 14130 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48016 102439247 14130 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48017 102439213 14131 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48018 102439214 14131 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48019 102439244 14140 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48020 102439245 14140 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48021 102439211 14141 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48022 102439212 14141 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48023 102439243 14150 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48024 102439209 14151 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48025 102439210 14151 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48026 102439207 14161 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48027 102439208 14161 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48028 102439205 14171 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48029 102439206 14171 SHORELINE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48030 102803218 0 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48031 102803410 0 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48032 102803412 0 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48033 102804102 4115 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48034 102803228 4116 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48035 102804103 4123 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48036 102803224 4124 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48037 102804104 4131 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48038 102803223 4132 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48039 102803222 4134 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48040 102804105 4137 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 942 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1012 of 1130



48041 102803221 4138 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48042 102804106 4145 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48043 102803220 4146 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48044 102804107 4153 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48045 102804108 4161 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48046 102803219 4162 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48047 102804109 4169 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48048 102803217 4176 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48049 102804110 4177 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48050 102804111 4183 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48051 102804301 4201 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48052 102803419 4202 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48053 102804302 4209 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48054 102804303 4213 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48055 102803418 4214 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48056 102804304 4219 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48057 102803417 4222 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48058 102803416 4230 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48059 102804305 4233 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48060 102804306 4235 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48061 102803415 4238 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48062 102804307 4241 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48063 102803414 4244 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48064 102804308 4249 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48065 102804309 4253 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48066 102803413 4254 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48067 102804310 4257 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48068 102803411 4268 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48069 102804312 4275 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48070 102804311 4277 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48071 102804313 4285 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48072 102803409 4286 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48073 102804314 4295 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48074 102804315 4299 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48075 102809215 4326 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48076 102809410 4349 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48077 102809101 4350 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48078 102810121 4376 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48079 102810201 4386 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48080 102810226 4416 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48081 102808312 4433 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48082 102808317 4443 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48083 102809314 15554 SIERRA VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48084 101796215 5401 SIGNAC CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48085 101796209 5404 SIGNAC CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48086 101796214 5409 SIGNAC CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48087 101796210 5412 SIGNAC CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48088 101796213 5417 SIGNAC CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48089 101796211 5420 SIGNAC CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48090 101796212 5425 SIGNAC CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48091 102752149 5760 SILVER SAGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 943 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1013 of 1130



48092 102752156 5765 SILVER SAGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48093 102752148 5768 SILVER SAGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48094 102752155 5773 SILVER SAGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48095 102752147 5776 SILVER SAGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48096 102752146 5784 SILVER SAGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48097 102752145 5792 SILVER SAGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48098 102752144 5800 SILVER SAGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48099 102752140 5805 SILVER SAGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48100 102752143 5808 SILVER SAGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48101 102752141 5813 SILVER SAGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48102 102752142 5816 SILVER SAGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48103 102853158 0 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48104 102853168 0 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48105 102854171 0 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48106 102854183 0 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48107 102854184 0 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48108 102853155 15815 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48109 102853156 15818 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48110 102853154 15821 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48111 102853157 15824 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48112 102853153 15827 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48113 102854143 15836 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48114 102854144 15842 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48115 102854145 15848 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48116 102854146 15854 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48117 102854181 15857 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48118 102854147 15860 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48119 102854180 15863 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48120 102854148 15866 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48121 102854179 15869 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48122 102854149 15872 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48123 102854178 15875 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48124 102854150 15878 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48125 102854177 15881 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48126 102854151 15884 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48127 102854176 15887 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48128 102854175 15893 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48129 102854174 15899 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48130 102854152 15902 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48131 102854173 15905 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48132 102854153 15908 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48133 102854172 15911 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48134 102854154 15914 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48135 102854155 15920 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48136 102854170 15923 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48137 102854156 15926 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48138 102854157 15932 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48139 102854158 15938 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48140 102854159 15944 SILVER SPRINGS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48141 103205163 14704 SILVER SPUR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48142 103205164 14705 SILVER SPUR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 944 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1014 of 1130



48143 103205162 14708 SILVER SPUR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48144 103205165 14709 SILVER SPUR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48145 103205161 14712 SILVER SPUR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48146 103205166 14713 SILVER SPUR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48147 103205160 14716 SILVER SPUR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48148 103205167 14717 SILVER SPUR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48149 103206131 14720 SILVER SPUR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48150 103206132 14721 SILVER SPUR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48151 103206130 14724 SILVER SPUR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48152 103206133 14725 SILVER SPUR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48153 103206129 14728 SILVER SPUR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48154 103206134 14729 SILVER SPUR CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48155 101707452 16210 SILVERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48156 101707451 16220 SILVERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48157 101707450 16230 SILVERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48158 101707449 16240 SILVERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48159 101707448 16250 SILVERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48160 101707447 16260 SILVERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48161 101707446 16270 SILVERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48162 101707445 16280 SILVERADO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48163 102855150 0 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48164 102855178 0 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48165 102855179 0 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48166 102860124 0 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48167 102860125 0 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48168 102860173 0 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48169 102860174 0 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48170 102860175 0 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48171 102860176 0 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48172 102855142 15657 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48173 102855141 15665 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48174 102855143 15670 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48175 102855140 15673 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48176 102855144 15678 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48177 102855139 15681 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48178 102855145 15686 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48179 102855138 15689 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48180 102855146 15694 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48181 102855137 15697 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48182 102860151 15713 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48183 102860152 15721 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48184 102860153 15729 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48185 102860171 15734 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48186 102860154 15737 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48187 102860155 15745 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48188 102860156 15753 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48189 102860157 15761 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48190 102860158 15769 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48191 102860118 15777 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48192 102860117 15780 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48193 102860119 15785 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 945 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1015 of 1130



48194 102860116 15788 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48195 102860120 15793 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48196 102860121 15801 SILVERPOINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48197 102348188 3304 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48198 102348187 3312 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48199 102348186 3320 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48200 102348147 3321 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48201 102348185 3328 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48202 102348148 3329 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48203 102348184 3336 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48204 102348149 3337 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48205 102348183 3344 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48206 102348150 3345 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48207 102348182 3352 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48208 102348151 3353 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48209 102348181 3360 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48210 102348152 3361 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48211 102348180 3368 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48212 102348153 3369 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48213 102348179 3376 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48214 102348154 3377 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48215 102348155 3385 SILVERTIP RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48216 102403125 13846 SILVERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48217 102404135 13847 SILVERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48218 102403126 13854 SILVERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48219 102404134 13855 SILVERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48220 102403127 13862 SILVERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48221 102404133 13863 SILVERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48222 102403128 13870 SILVERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48223 102404132 13871 SILVERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48224 102403129 13878 SILVERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48225 102404131 13879 SILVERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48226 102404130 13887 SILVERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48227 102403130 13894 SILVERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48228 102404129 13895 SILVERWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48229 103033228 16126 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48230 103033227 16132 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48231 103033229 16133 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48232 103033226 16138 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48233 103034123 16144 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48234 103033230 16145 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48235 103034122 16150 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48236 103033231 16151 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48237 103034121 16156 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48238 103034124 16157 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48239 103034120 16162 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48240 103034125 16163 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48241 103034119 16168 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48242 103034126 16169 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48243 103034118 16174 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48244 103034117 16180 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 946 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1016 of 1130



48245 103034116 16186 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48246 103034115 16192 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48247 103034114 16198 SINGING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48248 103340163 0 SINTRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48249 103340168 0 SINTRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48250 103340112 16957 SINTRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48251 103340113 16965 SINTRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48252 103340114 16973 SINTRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48253 103340111 16974 SINTRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48254 103340115 16981 SINTRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48255 103340116 16989 SINTRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48256 103340117 16997 SINTRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48257 103340118 17005 SINTRA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48258 101796245 16303 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48259 101796246 16306 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48260 101770313 16307 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48261 101770312 16308 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48262 101770314 16311 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48263 101770311 16312 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48264 101770315 16315 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48265 101770310 16316 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48266 101770316 16319 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48267 101770309 16320 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48268 101770317 16323 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48269 101770308 16324 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48270 101770318 16327 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48271 101770307 16328 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48272 101770319 16331 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48273 101770306 16332 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48274 101770320 16335 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48275 101770305 16336 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48276 101770321 16339 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48277 101770304 16340 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48278 101770322 16343 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48279 101770303 16344 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48280 101769333 16347 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48281 101770302 16348 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48282 101769334 16351 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48283 101770301 16352 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48284 101769335 16355 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48285 101769332 16356 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48286 101769336 16359 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48287 101769331 16360 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48288 101769337 16363 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48289 101769330 16364 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48290 101769338 16367 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48291 101769329 16368 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48292 101769339 16371 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48293 101769328 16372 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48294 101769340 16375 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48295 101769327 16376 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 947 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1017 of 1130



48296 101769326 16380 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48297 101769325 16384 SISLEY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48298 103259304 14744 SKYCREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48299 103259310 14779 SKYCREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48300 103259305 14782 SKYCREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48301 103259309 14787 SKYCREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48302 103259306 14790 SKYCREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48303 103259308 14795 SKYCREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48304 103259307 14798 SKYCREST LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48305 103009126 15528 SKYLINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48306 103009144 15529 SKYLINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48307 103009127 15534 SKYLINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48308 103009143 15535 SKYLINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48309 103009128 15540 SKYLINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48310 103009142 15541 SKYLINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48311 103009129 15546 SKYLINE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48312 103225207 0 SKYRIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48313 103225203 14772 SKYRIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48314 103225204 14780 SKYRIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48315 103225205 14788 SKYRIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48316 103225206 14796 SKYRIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48317 102331171 0 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48318 102331157 3107 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48319 102331158 3111 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48320 102331159 3115 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48321 102331160 3119 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48322 102331161 3123 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48323 102337169 3125 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48324 102337168 3137 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48325 102356101 3148 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48326 102337167 3149 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48327 102356102 3160 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48328 102337166 3161 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48329 102356103 3172 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48330 102337165 3173 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48331 102356104 3184 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48332 102337164 3185 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48333 102356105 3196 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48334 102337163 3197 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48335 102356106 3202 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48336 102356107 3206 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48337 102337162 3209 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48338 102356108 3212 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48339 102337161 3217 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48340 102356109 3220 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48341 102337110 3226 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48342 102337111 3232 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48343 102337112 3238 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48344 102337113 3244 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48345 102337114 3252 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48346 102337115 3260 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 948 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1018 of 1130



48347 102337116 3264 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48348 102337145 3267 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48349 102337117 3268 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48350 102337118 3272 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48351 102337144 3273 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48352 102347130 3276 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48353 102347131 3280 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48354 102347156 3284 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48355 102337171 3285 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48356 102347133 3288 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48357 102347134 3292 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48358 102347135 3296 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48359 102337172 3297 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48360 102347136 3300 SKYVIEW RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48361 101713425 0 SLATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48362 101713426 0 SLATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48363 101750353 0 SLATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48364 101750354 0 SLATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48365 101765225 0 SLATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48366 101765226 0 SLATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48367 101765228 0 SLATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48368 101766254 0 SLATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48369 101768303 0 SLATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48370 101768306 0 SLATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48371 101772229 0 SLATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48372 101780470 0 SLATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48373 101768311 16675 SLATE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48374 103125427 0 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48375 103128106 15650 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48376 103128107 15658 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48377 103128105 15659 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48378 103128108 15668 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48379 103128104 15669 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48380 103128109 15674 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48381 103128103 15675 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48382 103128110 15682 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48383 103128102 15683 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48384 103128101 15691 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48385 103125426 15699 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48386 103128111 15708 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48387 103125425 15709 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48388 103128112 15716 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48389 103125424 15717 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48390 103128113 15724 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48391 103125423 15725 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48392 103128114 15732 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48393 103125422 15733 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48394 103125421 15741 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48395 103125420 15749 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48396 103125419 15757 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48397 103125418 15765 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 949 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1019 of 1130



48398 103125417 15773 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48399 103125416 15781 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48400 103127101 15789 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48401 103127102 15797 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48402 103127103 15799 SLEEPY OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48403 103224104 14727 SLEEPYGLEN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48404 103224105 14735 SLEEPYGLEN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48405 103224106 14743 SLEEPYGLEN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48406 103224103 14744 SLEEPYGLEN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48407 103224107 14751 SLEEPYGLEN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48408 103224102 14752 SLEEPYGLEN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48409 103328157 0 SMOKEY HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48410 103328282 0 SMOKEY HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48411 103328283 0 SMOKEY HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48412 103328284 0 SMOKEY HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48413 103328128 6160 SMOKEY HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48414 103328127 6168 SMOKEY HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48415 103328126 6176 SMOKEY HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48416 103328125 6184 SMOKEY HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48417 103328124 6192 SMOKEY HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48418 103328227 6204 SMOKEY HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48419 103328226 6208 SMOKEY HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48420 103328225 6212 SMOKEY HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48421 103328224 6216 SMOKEY HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48422 103328223 6220 SMOKEY HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48423 103328222 6224 SMOKEY HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48424 103328221 6228 SMOKEY HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48425 103328220 6232 SMOKEY HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48426 103328219 6236 SMOKEY HILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48427 102338151 3274 SOFT WIND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48428 102338175 3237 SOFTWIND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48429 102338155 3242 SOFTWIND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48430 102338157 3245 SOFTWIND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48431 102338154 3250 SOFTWIND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48432 102338158 3253 SOFTWIND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48433 102338153 3258 SOFTWIND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48434 102338159 3261 SOFTWIND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48435 102338152 3266 SOFTWIND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48436 102338160 3269 SOFTWIND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48437 102338161 3277 SOFTWIND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48438 102347125 3282 SOFTWIND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48439 102338162 3285 SOFTWIND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48440 102338177 13560 SOFTWIND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48441 102338132 13561 SOFTWIND DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48442 102447114 0 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48443 102447132 0 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48444 102448118 0 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48445 102447127 3011 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48446 102447126 3019 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48447 102447117 3024 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48448 102447125 3027 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 950 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1020 of 1130



48449 102447118 3032 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48450 102447124 3035 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48451 102447119 3040 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48452 102447123 3043 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48453 102447120 3048 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48454 102447122 3051 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48455 102447121 3059 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48456 102448117 14011 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48457 102447131 14014 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48458 102447115 14019 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48459 102447130 14022 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48460 102447116 14027 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48461 102447129 14030 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48462 102447128 14038 SONG OF THE WINDS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48463 101761320 0 SONNET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48464 101762255 16303 SONNET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48465 101762254 16304 SONNET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48466 101762240 16309 SONNET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48467 101762253 16310 SONNET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48468 101762236 16316 SONNET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48469 101762235 16322 SONNET PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48470 102341220 13206 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48471 102341268 13207 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48472 102341221 13210 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48473 102341267 13211 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48474 102341222 13214 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48475 102341266 13215 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48476 102341223 13218 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48477 102341265 13219 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48478 102341224 13222 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48479 102341264 13223 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48480 102341225 13226 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48481 102341263 13227 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48482 102341226 13230 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48483 102341262 13231 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48484 102341227 13234 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48485 102341261 13235 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48486 102341228 13238 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48487 102341260 13239 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48488 102341229 13242 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48489 102341259 13243 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48490 102341230 13246 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48491 102341258 13247 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48492 102341231 13250 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48493 102341257 13251 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48494 102341232 13254 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48495 102341256 13255 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48496 102341233 13258 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48497 102341255 13259 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48498 102341234 13262 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48499 102341254 13263 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 951 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1021 of 1130



48500 102341235 13266 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48501 102341253 13267 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48502 102341236 13270 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48503 102341252 13271 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48504 102341237 13274 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48505 102341251 13275 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48506 102341238 13278 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48507 102341250 13279 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48508 102341239 13282 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48509 102341249 13283 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48510 102341240 13286 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48511 102341248 13287 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48512 102341247 13291 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48513 102341246 13295 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48514 102341245 13299 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48515 102341244 13307 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48516 102341243 13311 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48517 102341242 13315 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48518 102341241 13319 SONRISA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48519 101707467 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48520 101707468 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48521 101708779 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48522 101708780 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48523 101709441 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48524 101712323 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48525 101724128 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48526 101724154 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48527 101724192 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48528 101724193 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48529 101725120 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48530 101725121 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48531 101742336 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48532 101742337 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48533 101742338 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48534 101742342 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48535 101742458 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48536 101742462 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48537 101761268 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48538 101762259 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48539 103034168 0 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48540 103304102 3044 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48541 102866104 15840 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48542 102871101 15855 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48543 102835140 15890 SOQUEL CANYON PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48544 101710516 5658 SORREL HILLS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48545 101710515 5666 SORREL HILLS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48546 101710514 5674 SORREL HILLS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48547 101710525 5679 SORREL HILLS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48548 101710513 5682 SORREL HILLS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48549 101710526 5687 SORREL HILLS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48550 101710512 5690 SORREL HILLS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 952 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1022 of 1130



48551 101710527 5695 SORREL HILLS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48552 101710511 5698 SORREL HILLS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48553 101710528 5703 SORREL HILLS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48554 101710510 5706 SORREL HILLS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48555 102752233 5711 SORREL HILLS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48556 102752232 5714 SORREL HILLS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48557 102752234 5719 SORREL HILLS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48558 102752231 5722 SORREL HILLS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48559 102752235 5727 SORREL HILLS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48560 102752230 5730 SORREL HILLS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48561 103133215 0 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48562 103133201 3207 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48563 103133202 3211 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48564 103133205 3223 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48565 103133207 3231 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48566 103133246 3232 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48567 103133208 3235 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48568 103133247 3236 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48569 103133209 3239 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48570 103133248 3240 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48571 103133210 3243 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48572 103133249 3244 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48573 103133211 3247 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48574 103133250 3248 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48575 103133212 3251 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48576 103133251 3252 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48577 103133252 3256 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48578 103133253 3260 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48579 103133254 3264 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48580 103133216 3267 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48581 103133255 3268 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48582 103133217 3271 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48583 103133256 3272 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48584 103133218 3275 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48585 103133219 3279 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48586 103133245 3288 SOUTH DOWNS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48587 105729110 0 SOUTH TRAIL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48588 105729109 17946 SOUTH TRAIL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48589 105729108 17952 SOUTH TRAIL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48590 105729111 17953 SOUTH TRAIL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48591 105729107 17958 SOUTH TRAIL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48592 105729112 17959 SOUTH TRAIL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48593 105729106 17964 SOUTH TRAIL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48594 105729113 17965 SOUTH TRAIL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48595 105729105 17970 SOUTH TRAIL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48596 105729104 17976 SOUTH TRAIL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48597 105729103 17982 SOUTH TRAIL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48598 105729102 17988 SOUTH TRAIL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48599 105729101 17994 SOUTH TRAIL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48600 105730245 18002 SOUTH TRAIL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48601 105730244 18008 SOUTH TRAIL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 953 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1023 of 1130



48602 105730243 18014 SOUTH TRAIL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48603 105730242 18020 SOUTH TRAIL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48604 105730241 18026 SOUTH TRAIL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48605 101712403 16094 SPAULDING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48606 101712404 16095 SPAULDING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48607 101712402 16098 SPAULDING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48608 101712405 16099 SPAULDING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48609 101712401 16102 SPAULDING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48610 101712406 16103 SPAULDING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48611 102329327 13176 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48612 102329328 13178 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48613 102329329 13180 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48614 102329348 13181 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48615 102329330 13182 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48616 102329347 13183 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48617 102329331 13184 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48618 102329346 13185 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48619 102329332 13186 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48620 102329345 13187 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48621 102329333 13188 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48622 102329344 13189 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48623 102329334 13190 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48624 102329343 13191 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48625 102329335 13192 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48626 102329342 13193 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48627 102329336 13194 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48628 102329341 13195 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48629 102329337 13196 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48630 102329340 13197 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48631 102329338 13198 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48632 102329339 13199 SPIRE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48633 103123161 0 SPLIT OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48634 103125340 0 SPLIT OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48635 103129101 0 SPLIT OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48636 103025133 15543 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48637 103025125 15544 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48638 103025132 15553 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48639 103025126 15554 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48640 103025127 15564 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48641 103025131 15565 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48642 103025128 15574 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48643 103025129 15584 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48644 103025130 15592 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48645 103023122 15598 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48646 103023116 15599 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48647 103023123 15608 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48648 103023124 15620 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48649 103023115 15625 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48650 103023125 15630 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48651 103023114 15635 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48652 103023113 15643 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 954 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1024 of 1130



48653 103023126 15644 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48654 103023112 15655 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48655 103023127 15656 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48656 103023128 15668 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48657 103023129 15676 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48658 103023111 15679 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48659 103023130 15680 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48660 103023131 15688 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48661 103023132 15698 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48662 103023110 15699 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48663 103023109 15707 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48664 103023133 15708 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48665 103023134 15720 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48666 103023108 15727 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48667 103023135 15732 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48668 103023107 15735 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48669 103023136 15744 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48670 103023106 15745 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48671 103023137 15756 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48672 103023138 15764 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48673 103023139 15770 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48674 103023105 15771 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48675 103023140 15780 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48676 103023104 15785 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48677 103023141 15788 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48678 103023103 15795 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48679 103023142 15798 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48680 103023143 15800 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48681 103023102 15801 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48682 103023144 15810 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48683 103023101 15811 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48684 103025146 15822 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48685 103025145 15825 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48686 103025147 15832 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48687 103025144 15837 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48688 103025148 15846 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48689 103025143 15849 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48690 103025149 15858 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48691 103025142 15861 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48692 103025150 15870 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48693 103025141 15871 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48694 103025140 15881 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48695 103025151 15884 SPRIG ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48696 100018127 0 SPRING CREEK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48697 100018111 1336 SPRING CREEK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48698 100018112 1354 SPRING CREEK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48699 100018113 1366 SPRING CREEK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48700 100018117 1380 SPRING CREEK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48701 100018116 1390 SPRING CREEK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48702 100017101 1405 SPRING CREEK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48703 100018115 1422 SPRING CREEK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 955 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1025 of 1130



48704 100018119 1427 SPRING CREEK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48705 102418163 0 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48706 102417104 14278 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48707 102417103 14279 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48708 102417160 14290 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48709 102417102 14291 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48710 102418184 14310 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48711 102417101 14311 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48712 102418147 14318 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48713 102418145 14319 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48714 102418148 14326 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48715 102418144 14327 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48716 102418143 14335 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48717 102418149 14336 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48718 102418142 14343 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48719 102418141 14351 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48720 102418140 14359 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48721 102418139 14367 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48722 102418134 14374 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48723 102418138 14375 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48724 102418137 14383 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48725 102418135 14390 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48726 102418136 14391 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48727 102419158 14398 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48728 102419161 14399 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48729 102419160 14407 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48730 102419159 14415 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48731 102419126 14423 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48732 102419125 14431 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48733 102419124 14439 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48734 102419123 14447 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48735 102419122 14455 SPRING CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48736 102418162 2358 SPRING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48737 102418125 2359 SPRING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48738 102418161 2370 SPRING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48739 102418126 2371 SPRING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48740 102418160 2382 SPRING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48741 102418127 2383 SPRING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48742 102418159 2404 SPRING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48743 102418128 2405 SPRING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48744 102418158 2416 SPRING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48745 102418129 2417 SPRING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48746 102418130 2429 SPRING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48747 102418153 2430 SPRING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48748 102418131 2441 SPRING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48749 102418152 2442 SPRING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48750 102418151 2454 SPRING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48751 102418132 2455 SPRING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48752 102418150 2466 SPRING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48753 102418133 2467 SPRING MEADOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48754 100012237 0 SPRING OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 956 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1026 of 1130



48755 100012249 0 SPRING OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48756 100012255 0 SPRING OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48757 100012233 1024 SPRING OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48758 100012234 1034 SPRING OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48759 100012239 1039 SPRING OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48760 100012235 1044 SPRING OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48761 100012240 1049 SPRING OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48762 100012236 1054 SPRING OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48763 100012241 1059 SPRING OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48764 100012242 1069 SPRING OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48765 100012243 1079 SPRING OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48766 100012238 1082 SPRING OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48767 100012244 1089 SPRING OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48768 100012246 1094 SPRING OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48769 100012245 1099 SPRING OAK WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48770 102417108 14280 SPRING VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48771 102417107 14281 SPRING VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48772 102417109 14292 SPRING VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48773 102417106 14293 SPRING VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48774 102417110 14308 SPRING VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48775 102418156 14309 SPRING VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48776 102418157 14320 SPRING VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48777 102418155 14321 SPRING VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48778 102418154 14333 SPRING VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48779 103259212 14803 SPRINGER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48780 103259211 14806 SPRINGER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48781 103259213 14811 SPRINGER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48782 103259210 14814 SPRINGER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48783 103259214 14819 SPRINGER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48784 103259209 14822 SPRINGER CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48785 103013145 15376 SPRUCE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48786 103013144 15382 SPRUCE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48787 103013143 15390 SPRUCE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48788 103013142 15400 SPRUCE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48789 103234110 3010 SPYGLASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48790 103234109 3015 SPYGLASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48791 103234111 3022 SPYGLASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48792 103234108 3027 SPYGLASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48793 103234112 3034 SPYGLASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48794 103234107 3039 SPYGLASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48795 103234113 3046 SPYGLASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48796 103234106 3051 SPYGLASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48797 103234114 3058 SPYGLASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48798 103234105 3063 SPYGLASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48799 103234115 3070 SPYGLASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48800 103234104 3075 SPYGLASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48801 103234103 3081 SPYGLASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48802 103234116 3082 SPYGLASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48803 103234102 3087 SPYGLASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48804 103234101 3099 SPYGLASS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48805 101707444 4299 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 957 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1027 of 1130



48806 101707443 4305 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48807 101707442 4311 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48808 101707441 4317 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48809 101707523 4322 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48810 101707440 4323 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48811 101707524 4328 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48812 101707439 4329 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48813 101707525 4334 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48814 101707438 4335 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48815 101707526 4340 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48816 101707437 4341 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48817 101707527 4346 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48818 101707436 4347 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48819 101707528 4352 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48820 101707435 4353 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48821 101707529 4358 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48822 101707434 4359 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48823 101707530 4364 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48824 101707433 4365 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48825 101707531 4370 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48826 101707432 4371 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48827 101707532 4376 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48828 101707431 4377 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48829 101707533 4382 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48830 101707430 4383 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48831 101707534 4388 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48832 101707535 4394 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48833 101707428 4395 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48834 101707429 4399 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48835 101707536 4400 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48836 101707427 4401 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48837 101707537 4406 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48838 101707426 4407 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48839 101707538 4412 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48840 101707425 4413 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48841 101707539 4418 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48842 101707424 4419 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48843 101707540 4424 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48844 101707423 4425 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48845 101707541 4430 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48846 101707422 4431 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48847 101707542 4436 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48848 101707421 4437 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48849 101707543 4442 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48850 101707420 4443 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48851 101707544 4448 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48852 101707419 4449 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48853 101707545 4454 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48854 101707418 4455 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48855 101707546 4460 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48856 101707417 4461 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 958 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1028 of 1130



48857 101707547 4466 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48858 101707416 4467 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48859 101707415 4473 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48860 101707414 4479 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48861 101707413 4485 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48862 101708754 4493 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48863 101708753 4501 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48864 101708715 4506 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48865 101708752 4509 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48866 101708714 4514 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48867 101708751 4517 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48868 101708713 4522 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48869 101708750 4525 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48870 101708712 4530 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48871 101708749 4533 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48872 101708711 4538 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48873 101708748 4541 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48874 101708710 4546 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48875 101708747 4549 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48876 101708709 4554 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48877 101708746 4557 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48878 101708708 4562 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48879 101708745 4565 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48880 101708707 4570 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48881 101708744 4573 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48882 101708706 4578 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48883 101708743 4581 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48884 101708705 4586 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48885 101708742 4589 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48886 101708704 4594 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48887 101708741 4597 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48888 101708703 4602 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48889 101708740 4605 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48890 101708702 4610 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48891 101708739 4613 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48892 101708701 4618 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48893 101708738 4621 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48894 101708737 4629 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48895 101708736 4637 ST ANDREWS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48896 102857169 0 STAFFORD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48897 102857170 0 STAFFORD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48898 102857111 5554 STAFFORD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48899 102857110 5562 STAFFORD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48900 102857155 5569 STAFFORD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48901 102857109 5570 STAFFORD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48902 102857156 5577 STAFFORD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48903 102857108 5578 STAFFORD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48904 102857157 5585 STAFFORD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48905 102857107 5586 STAFFORD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48906 102857158 5593 STAFFORD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48907 102857106 5594 STAFFORD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 959 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1029 of 1130



48908 102857159 5601 STAFFORD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48909 102856123 5602 STAFFORD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48910 102857160 5609 STAFFORD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48911 102856122 5610 STAFFORD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48912 102857161 5617 STAFFORD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48913 102857162 5625 STAFFORD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48914 102325160 0 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48915 102326101 2511 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48916 102326102 2517 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48917 102325158 2520 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48918 102326103 2523 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48919 102326104 2527 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48920 102325157 2530 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48921 102325156 2536 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48922 102326105 2539 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48923 102325155 2542 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48924 102326106 2545 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48925 102325154 2546 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48926 102325153 2550 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48927 102326107 2553 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48928 102325152 2556 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48929 102326108 2561 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48930 102325151 2564 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48931 102326109 2569 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48932 102325150 2570 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48933 102326110 2573 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48934 102325149 2578 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48935 102326111 2581 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48936 102325148 2584 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48937 102326112 2589 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48938 102325147 2592 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48939 102326113 2597 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48940 102326114 2603 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48941 102325146 2606 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48942 102326115 2609 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48943 102325145 2612 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48944 102326116 2615 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48945 102325144 2618 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48946 102325143 2622 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48947 102326117 2625 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48948 102325142 2626 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48949 102325141 2632 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48950 102326118 2637 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48951 102325140 2640 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48952 102326119 2643 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48953 102325139 2644 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48954 102326120 2647 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48955 102325138 2650 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48956 102326121 2651 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48957 102325137 2654 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48958 102326122 2657 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 960 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1030 of 1130



48959 102325136 2658 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48960 102325135 2662 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48961 102325134 2666 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48962 102325133 2672 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48963 102325132 2678 STAGECOACH TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48964 102754172 0 STANFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48965 102754169 5697 STANFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48966 102754154 5700 STANFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48967 102754168 5705 STANFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48968 102754155 5708 STANFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48969 102754167 5713 STANFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48970 102754156 5716 STANFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48971 102754166 5721 STANFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48972 102754157 5724 STANFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48973 102754165 5729 STANFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48974 102754158 5732 STANFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48975 102754164 5737 STANFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48976 102754159 5740 STANFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48977 102754163 5745 STANFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48978 102754160 5748 STANFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48979 102754162 5753 STANFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48980 102754161 5756 STANFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48981 101761217 16254 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48982 101761216 16262 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48983 101761250 16263 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48984 101761215 16270 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48985 101761214 16278 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48986 101761213 16286 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48987 101761212 16294 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48988 101761211 16302 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48989 101761210 16310 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48990 101761209 16318 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48991 101761208 16326 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48992 101761207 16334 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48993 101761206 16342 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48994 101761205 16350 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48995 101761204 16358 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48996 101761203 16366 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48997 101761202 16374 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48998 101761201 16382 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

48999 101763343 16390 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49000 101763342 16398 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49001 101763341 16404 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49002 101763340 16412 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49003 101763339 16420 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49004 101763338 16428 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49005 101763337 16436 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49006 101763336 16444 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49007 101763335 16452 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49008 101763334 16460 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49009 101763333 16468 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 961 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1031 of 1130



49010 101763332 16476 STAR CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49011 103101134 2014 STARFALL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49012 103105111 2023 STARFALL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49013 103105112 2026 STARFALL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49014 103105110 2041 STARFALL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49015 103105113 2044 STARFALL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49016 103105109 2059 STARFALL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49017 103105114 2064 STARFALL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49018 103105108 2073 STARFALL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49019 103105115 2084 STARFALL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49020 103105107 2089 STARFALL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49021 103105116 2098 STARFALL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49022 103105106 2107 STARFALL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49023 103212267 0 STARFLOWER LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49024 102862153 0 STARGAZE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49025 102862154 0 STARGAZE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49026 102862158 0 STARGAZE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49027 102862110 5521 STARGAZE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49028 102862109 5529 STARGAZE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49029 102862108 5537 STARGAZE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49030 102862104 5542 STARGAZE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49031 102862105 5542 STARGAZE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49032 102862107 5545 STARGAZE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49033 102862106 5553 STARGAZE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49034 102862128 5561 STARGAZE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49035 102862129 5569 STARGAZE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49036 101749241 16300 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49037 101749242 16312 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49038 101749243 16324 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49039 101749278 16331 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49040 101749201 16336 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49041 101749277 16339 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49042 101749276 16347 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49043 101749202 16348 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49044 101749275 16355 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49045 101749203 16360 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49046 101749274 16363 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49047 101749273 16371 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49048 101749204 16372 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49049 101749272 16379 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49050 101749205 16384 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49051 101749271 16387 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49052 101749270 16395 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49053 101749206 16396 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49054 101749269 16403 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49055 101749207 16408 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49056 101749208 16420 STARSTONE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49057 102344130 2876 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49058 102344129 2884 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49059 102344132 2885 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49060 102344128 2890 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 962 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1032 of 1130



49061 102344133 2893 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49062 102344127 2896 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49063 102344126 2902 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49064 102344134 2905 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49065 102344125 2908 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49066 102344124 2914 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49067 102344101 2917 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49068 102344123 2920 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49069 102344102 2921 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49070 102344122 2932 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49071 102344103 2935 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49072 102344121 2940 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49073 102344120 2948 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49074 102344104 2949 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49075 102344119 2956 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49076 102344105 2957 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49077 102344118 2964 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49078 102344106 2965 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49079 102344117 2972 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49080 102344107 2973 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49081 102344116 2980 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49082 102344108 2981 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49083 102344115 2988 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49084 102344109 2989 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49085 102344114 2996 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49086 102344110 2997 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49087 102344113 3004 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49088 102344111 3011 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49089 102344112 3012 STEEPLE CHASE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49090 102350234 13404 STETSON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49091 102350233 13410 STETSON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49092 102350232 13416 STETSON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49093 102350231 13422 STETSON WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49094 101771337 15987 STEVENSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49095 101771338 15993 STEVENSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49096 101771339 15999 STEVENSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49097 102372103 13270 STONE CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49098 102372141 13275 STONE CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49099 102372142 13283 STONE CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49100 102372102 13284 STONE CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49101 102372143 13291 STONE CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49102 102372101 13298 STONE CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49103 102372144 13299 STONE CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49104 102372145 13307 STONE CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49105 102372140 13312 STONE CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49106 102372139 13326 STONE CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49107 102449107 13855 STONE CREEK PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49108 102449108 13869 STONE CREEK PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49109 102449109 13879 STONE CREEK PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49110 101763344 0 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49111 101763331 4109 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 963 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1033 of 1130



49112 101763330 4117 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49113 101763329 4125 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49114 101763328 4133 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49115 101763327 4141 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49116 101763326 4149 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49117 101763325 4157 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49118 101763324 4165 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49119 101763323 4173 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49120 101763226 4180 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49121 101763322 4181 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49122 101763321 4189 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49123 101763320 4197 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49124 101763319 4205 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49125 101763318 4211 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49126 101763317 4217 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49127 101763316 4223 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49128 101763315 4229 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49129 101763314 4235 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49130 101763313 4243 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49131 101763312 4251 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49132 101763311 4259 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49133 101763310 4267 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49134 101763309 4275 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49135 101763308 4283 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49136 101763307 4291 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49137 101763306 4299 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49138 101763305 4307 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49139 101763304 4315 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49140 101763303 4323 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49141 101763302 4331 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49142 101764422 4336 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49143 101763301 4339 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49144 101764423 4344 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49145 101764418 4347 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49146 101764424 4352 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49147 101764417 4355 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49148 101764425 4360 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49149 101764416 4363 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49150 101764426 4368 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49151 101764415 4371 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49152 101764427 4376 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49153 101764414 4379 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49154 101764428 4384 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49155 101764413 4387 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49156 101764429 4392 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49157 101764412 4395 STONE MOUNTAIN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49158 102852187 0 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49159 102852189 0 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49160 102852190 0 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49161 102852191 0 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49162 102853167 0 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 964 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1034 of 1130



49163 102853135 4895 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49164 102853125 4898 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49165 102853134 4903 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49166 102853126 4906 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49167 102853133 4911 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49168 102853127 4914 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49169 102853132 4919 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49170 102853128 4922 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49171 102853131 4927 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49172 102853129 4930 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49173 102853130 4935 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49174 102852101 4938 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49175 102852147 4943 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49176 102852102 4946 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49177 102852146 4951 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49178 102852103 4954 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49179 102852145 4959 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49180 102852104 4962 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49181 102852144 4967 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49182 102852105 4970 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49183 102852143 4975 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49184 102852106 4978 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49185 102852142 4983 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49186 102852107 4986 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49187 102852108 4988 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49188 102852141 4991 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49189 102852140 4999 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49190 102852109 5002 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49191 102852139 5007 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49192 102852110 5010 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49193 102852138 5015 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49194 102852111 5018 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49195 102852137 5023 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49196 102852112 5026 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49197 102852136 5031 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49198 102852113 5034 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49199 102852135 5039 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49200 102852114 5042 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49201 102852134 5047 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49202 102852115 5050 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49203 102852133 5055 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49204 102852116 5058 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49205 102852132 5063 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49206 102852117 5066 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49207 102852118 5074 STONE RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49208 102449128 0 STONECREEK PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49209 103228127 3257 STRATFORD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49210 103228126 3261 STRATFORD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49211 103228128 3262 STRATFORD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49212 103228125 3265 STRATFORD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49213 103228129 3266 STRATFORD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 965 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1035 of 1130



49214 103228130 3270 STRATFORD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49215 103228131 3274 STRATFORD AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49216 102440123 0 STREET OF THE CHIMES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49217 102403204 0 STREET OF THE CHIMES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49218 102448144 3021 STREET OF THE CHIMES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49219 102403203 3028 STREET OF THE CHIMES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49220 102448143 3031 STREET OF THE CHIMES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49221 102448142 3041 STREET OF THE CHIMES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49222 102403207 3048 STREET OF THE CHIMES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49223 102403201 13966 STREET OF THE CHIMES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49224 102448119 13988 STREET OF THE CHIMES CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49225 100008402 0 SUMACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49226 100008424 0 SUMACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49227 100008502 0 SUMACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49228 100008503 0 SUMACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49229 100008401 16862 SUMACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49230 100008423 16886 SUMACH LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49231 103223107 14676 SUMMER BREEZE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49232 103223106 14684 SUMMER BREEZE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49233 100012247 0 SUMMER CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49234 100012251 0 SUMMER CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49235 100012252 0 SUMMER CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49236 100012257 0 SUMMER CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49237 100012258 0 SUMMER CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49238 100012230 972 SUMMER CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49239 100012231 982 SUMMER CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49240 100012232 992 SUMMER CANYON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49241 103223110 14652 SUMMERBREEZE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49242 103223101 14653 SUMMERBREEZE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49243 103223109 14660 SUMMERBREEZE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49244 103223102 14661 SUMMERBREEZE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49245 103223108 14668 SUMMERBREEZE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49246 103223103 14669 SUMMERBREEZE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49247 103223104 14677 SUMMERBREEZE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49248 103223105 14685 SUMMERBREEZE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49249 100047131 14850 SUMMIT TRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49250 100047125 14853 SUMMIT TRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49251 100047130 14856 SUMMIT TRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49252 100047126 14859 SUMMIT TRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49253 100047129 14862 SUMMIT TRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49254 100047127 14865 SUMMIT TRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49255 100047128 14868 SUMMIT TRAIL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49256 103259311 0 SUMMITVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49257 103259303 2988 SUMMITVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49258 103259302 2996 SUMMITVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49259 103259301 3004 SUMMITVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49260 103225202 3020 SUMMITVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49261 103225201 3028 SUMMITVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49262 102441102 0 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49263 102424138 2107 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49264 102424201 2108 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 966 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1036 of 1130



49265 102424137 2109 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49266 102424136 2111 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49267 102424202 2112 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49268 102424135 2113 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49269 102424134 2115 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49270 102424203 2116 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49271 102424133 2117 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49272 102424132 2119 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49273 102424204 2120 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49274 102424131 2121 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49275 102424130 2125 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49276 102424205 2126 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49277 102424129 2129 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49278 102424206 2132 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49279 102424128 2133 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49280 102424207 2136 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49281 102424127 2139 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49282 102424208 2140 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49283 102424126 2143 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49284 102424209 2144 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49285 102424125 2147 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49286 102424210 2150 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49287 102424124 2151 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49288 102424211 2154 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49289 102424123 2155 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49290 102424122 2159 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49291 102424212 2160 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49292 102424121 2163 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49293 102424213 2164 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49294 102424120 2167 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49295 102424214 2168 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49296 102424119 2171 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49297 102424215 2172 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49298 102424118 2175 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49299 102424216 2176 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49300 102424117 2179 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49301 102424217 2180 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49302 102424116 2181 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49303 102424115 2185 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49304 102424218 2186 SUN RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49305 102314103 12810 SUNBURST TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49306 102314109 12811 SUNBURST TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49307 102314108 12827 SUNBURST TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49308 102314104 12828 SUNBURST TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49309 102314105 12836 SUNBURST TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49310 102314107 12837 SUNBURST TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49311 102314106 12843 SUNBURST TRL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49312 103234135 3023 SUNDANCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49313 103234136 3026 SUNDANCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49314 103234134 3035 SUNDANCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49315 103234137 3038 SUNDANCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 967 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1037 of 1130



49316 103234133 3047 SUNDANCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49317 103234138 3050 SUNDANCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49318 103234132 3059 SUNDANCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49319 103234139 3062 SUNDANCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49320 103234131 3071 SUNDANCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49321 103232104 3074 SUNDANCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49322 103232103 3083 SUNDANCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49323 103232105 3086 SUNDANCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49324 103232102 3095 SUNDANCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49325 103232106 3098 SUNDANCE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49326 101712317 0 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49327 101712318 0 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49328 101712320 0 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49329 101712321 0 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49330 101712330 0 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49331 101712337 0 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49332 101712344 0 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49333 101712351 0 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49334 101712358 0 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49335 101712368 0 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49336 101712407 0 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49337 101712452 0 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49338 101712458 0 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49339 101712459 0 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49340 101712460 0 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49341 101712438 5070 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49342 101712439 5074 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49343 101712440 5078 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49344 101712433 5082 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49345 101712434 5086 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49346 101712435 5090 SUNDANCE HILL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49347 103211356 0 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49348 103212173 0 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49349 103212265 0 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49350 103216103 0 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49351 103212113 2484 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49352 103212114 2484 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49353 103212115 2484 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49354 103212116 2484 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49355 103212117 2484 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49356 103212118 2484 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49357 103212119 2484 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49358 103212120 2484 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49359 103212121 2503 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49360 103212122 2503 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49361 103212123 2503 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49362 103212124 2503 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49363 103212105 2516 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49364 103212106 2516 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49365 103212107 2516 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49366 103212108 2516 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 968 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1038 of 1130



49367 103212109 2516 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49368 103212110 2516 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49369 103212111 2516 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49370 103212112 2516 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49371 103212125 2521 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49372 103212126 2521 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49373 103212127 2521 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49374 103212128 2521 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49375 103212129 2521 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49376 103212130 2521 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49377 103212131 2521 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49378 103212132 2521 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49379 103212101 2538 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49380 103212102 2538 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49381 103212103 2538 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49382 103212104 2538 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49383 103212133 2539 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49384 103212134 2539 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49385 103212135 2539 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49386 103212136 2539 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49387 103212137 2539 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49388 103212138 2539 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49389 103212139 2539 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49390 103212140 2539 SUNDIAL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49391 102317115 12860 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49392 102317102 12873 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49393 102317116 12874 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49394 102317101 12887 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49395 102317117 12888 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49396 102318154 12891 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49397 102317118 12892 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49398 102318153 12895 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49399 102317119 12898 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49400 102318152 12899 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49401 102317120 12902 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49402 102318151 12903 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49403 102317121 12906 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49404 102318150 12907 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49405 102317122 12910 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49406 102318149 12911 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49407 102317123 12914 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49408 102318148 12915 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49409 102317124 12916 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49410 102317125 12920 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49411 102317126 12926 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49412 102318144 12930 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49413 102318145 12940 SUNDOWN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49414 102403104 2954 SUNNY BROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49415 102403105 2960 SUNNY BROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49416 102403106 2966 SUNNY BROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49417 102403109 2984 SUNNY BROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 969 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1039 of 1130



49418 102403111 2996 SUNNY BROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49419 102403112 3008 SUNNY BROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49420 102403113 3014 SUNNY BROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49421 102403114 3020 SUNNY BROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49422 102403115 3026 SUNNY BROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49423 102403119 3050 SUNNY BROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49424 102403120 3056 SUNNY BROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49425 102403121 3062 SUNNY BROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49426 102403122 3068 SUNNY BROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49427 102403123 3074 SUNNY BROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49428 102403159 2953 SUNNY BROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49429 102403158 2959 SUNNY BROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49430 102403157 2965 SUNNY BROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49431 102403156 2971 SUNNY BROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49432 102403155 2977 SUNNY BROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49433 102403154 2983 SUNNY BROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49434 102403153 2989 SUNNY BROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49435 102403117 3038 SUNNY BROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49436 102403118 3048 SUNNY BROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49437 102403124 3080 SUNNY BROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49438 102404101 3086 SUNNY BROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49439 102404102 3110 SUNNY BROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49440 102404103 3116 SUNNY BROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49441 102404104 3122 SUNNY BROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49442 102404105 3128 SUNNY BROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49443 102404106 3134 SUNNY BROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49444 102404107 3140 SUNNY BROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49445 103309117 0 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49446 103322509 0 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49447 103330252 0 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49448 103324201 6163 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49449 103324202 6167 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49450 103324203 6171 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49451 103324204 6175 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49452 103324205 6179 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49453 103324206 6183 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49454 103324114 6184 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49455 103324207 6187 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49456 103324208 6191 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49457 103324113 6192 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49458 103324209 6195 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49459 103324112 6196 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49460 103324210 6213 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49461 103324111 6214 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49462 103324211 6217 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49463 103324110 6218 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49464 103324212 6221 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49465 103324109 6222 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49466 103324213 6225 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49467 103324108 6226 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49468 103324214 6229 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 970 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1040 of 1130



49469 103324107 6230 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49470 103324215 6233 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49471 103324106 6234 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49472 103324216 6237 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49473 103324105 6238 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49474 103326105 6241 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49475 103324104 6242 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49476 103326106 6245 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49477 103324103 6246 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49478 103326107 6249 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49479 103324102 6250 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49480 103326108 6253 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49481 103324101 6254 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49482 103326109 6257 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49483 103326104 6258 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49484 103326110 6261 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49485 103326103 6262 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49486 103326111 6265 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49487 103326112 6269 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49488 103326102 6270 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49489 103326113 6273 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49490 103326101 6274 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49491 103326114 6277 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49492 103325185 6278 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49493 103326115 6281 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49494 103325184 6282 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49495 103326116 6285 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49496 103325183 6286 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49497 103326117 6289 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49498 103325182 6290 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49499 103325201 6311 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49500 103325181 6312 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49501 103325202 6315 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49502 103325180 6316 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49503 103325203 6319 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49504 103325204 6321 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49505 103325205 6325 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49506 103325206 6329 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49507 103325164 6330 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49508 103325207 6333 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49509 103325208 6337 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49510 103325163 6338 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49511 103325209 6341 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49512 103325210 6345 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49513 103325162 6346 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49514 103325211 6349 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49515 103325161 6350 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49516 103325212 6353 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49517 103325160 6354 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49518 103325213 6357 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49519 103325159 6358 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 971 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1041 of 1130



49520 103325214 6361 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49521 103325158 6362 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49522 103325215 6365 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49523 103325216 6369 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49524 103325217 6401 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49525 103325137 6402 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49526 103325218 6405 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49527 103325136 6406 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49528 103325219 6409 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49529 103325135 6410 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49530 103325220 6413 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49531 103325134 6414 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49532 103325221 6417 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49533 103325133 6418 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49534 103325222 6421 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49535 103325132 6422 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49536 103325223 6425 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49537 103325224 6429 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49538 103325225 6433 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49539 103325117 6434 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49540 103325226 6437 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49541 103325116 6438 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49542 103325227 6441 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49543 103325115 6442 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49544 103325228 6445 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49545 103325114 6446 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49546 103325229 6449 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49547 103325113 6450 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49548 103325230 6453 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49549 103325112 6454 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49550 103325231 6457 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49551 103325232 6461 SUNNY MEADOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49552 102403101 2936 SUNNYBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49553 102403102 2942 SUNNYBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49554 102403103 2948 SUNNYBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49555 102403107 2972 SUNNYBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49556 102403108 2978 SUNNYBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49557 102403116 3032 SUNNYBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49558 102403110 2990 SUNNYBROOK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49559 102336108 3075 SUNNYGLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49560 102336109 3079 SUNNYGLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49561 102336107 3080 SUNNYGLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49562 102336110 3081 SUNNYGLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49563 102336106 3084 SUNNYGLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49564 102336111 3085 SUNNYGLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49565 102336105 3088 SUNNYGLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49566 102336112 3089 SUNNYGLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49567 102336104 3092 SUNNYGLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49568 102336113 3093 SUNNYGLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49569 102336114 3097 SUNNYGLEN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49570 102341269 13240 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 972 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1042 of 1130



49571 102341316 13241 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49572 102341270 13244 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49573 102341315 13245 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49574 102341271 13248 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49575 102341314 13249 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49576 102341272 13252 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49577 102341313 13253 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49578 102341273 13256 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49579 102341312 13257 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49580 102341274 13260 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49581 102341311 13261 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49582 102341275 13264 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49583 102341310 13265 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49584 102341276 13268 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49585 102341309 13269 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49586 102341277 13272 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49587 102341308 13273 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49588 102341278 13276 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49589 102341307 13277 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49590 102341279 13280 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49591 102341306 13281 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49592 102341280 13284 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49593 102341305 13285 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49594 102341281 13288 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49595 102341304 13289 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49596 102341303 13293 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49597 102341302 13297 SUNNYSLOPE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49598 103230116 3075 SUNRISE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49599 103230117 3076 SUNRISE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49600 103231139 3079 SUNRISE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49601 103230118 3080 SUNRISE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49602 103231138 3081 SUNRISE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49603 103230119 3084 SUNRISE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49604 103230120 3088 SUNRISE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49605 101712410 0 SUNSCAPE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49606 101712419 0 SUNSCAPE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49607 101712428 0 SUNSCAPE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49608 101712432 0 SUNSCAPE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49609 101712447 0 SUNSCAPE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49610 101712430 16096 SUNSCAPE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49611 101712437 16104 SUNSCAPE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49612 101712436 16108 SUNSCAPE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49613 101712408 16115 SUNSCAPE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49614 101712409 16119 SUNSCAPE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49615 100008305 0 SUNSET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49616 100008306 0 SUNSET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49617 100008307 0 SUNSET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49618 100008308 0 SUNSET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49619 100008309 0 SUNSET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49620 100008310 0 SUNSET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49621 100008311 0 SUNSET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 973 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1043 of 1130



49622 100008363 0 SUNSET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49623 100008364 0 SUNSET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49624 100008357 16766 SUNSET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49625 100008366 16801 SUNSET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49626 100008301 16876 SUNSET WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49627 102338116 3137 SUNSET VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49628 102338115 3138 SUNSET VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49629 102338117 3141 SUNSET VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49630 102338114 3142 SUNSET VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49631 102338118 3145 SUNSET VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49632 102338113 3146 SUNSET VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49633 102338119 3149 SUNSET VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49634 102338112 3150 SUNSET VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49635 102338111 3154 SUNSET VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49636 102338110 3158 SUNSET VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49637 102338109 3162 SUNSET VISTA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49638 102372120 13235 SUNSTREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49639 102372121 13243 SUNSTREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49640 102372122 13251 SUNSTREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49641 102372123 13259 SUNSTREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49642 102372124 13267 SUNSTREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49643 102372125 13275 SUNSTREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49644 102372126 13283 SUNSTREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49645 102372127 13291 SUNSTREAM DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49646 102430124 14025 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49647 102430123 14026 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49648 102430122 14034 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49649 102430125 14035 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49650 102430121 14042 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49651 102430126 14045 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49652 102430120 14050 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49653 102430127 14055 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49654 102430119 14058 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49655 102430128 14065 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49656 102430118 14066 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49657 102430132 14074 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49658 102430129 14075 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49659 102430131 14082 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49660 102430130 14085 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49661 102432153 14090 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49662 102432145 14095 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49663 102432152 14098 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49664 102432146 14105 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49665 102432164 14106 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49666 102432150 14114 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49667 102432147 14115 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49668 102432149 14122 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49669 102432148 14125 SWEET GRASS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49670 101710553 0 SWEET GUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49671 101710541 5556 SWEET GUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49672 101710540 5564 SWEET GUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 974 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1044 of 1130



49673 101710539 5572 SWEET GUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49674 101710542 5573 SWEET GUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49675 101710538 5580 SWEET GUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49676 101710543 5581 SWEET GUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49677 101710537 5588 SWEET GUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49678 101710544 5589 SWEET GUM CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49679 103210352 0 SWEET WATER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49680 103210353 0 SWEET WATER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49681 103210328 2404 SWEET WATER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49682 103210336 2407 SWEET WATER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49683 103210329 2414 SWEET WATER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49684 103210335 2415 SWEET WATER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49685 103210330 2422 SWEET WATER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49686 103210334 2423 SWEET WATER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49687 103210331 2430 SWEET WATER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49688 103210333 2431 SWEET WATER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49689 103210332 2438 SWEET WATER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49690 101710524 16689 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49691 101710523 16695 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49692 101711313 16698 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49693 101710522 16701 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49694 101711314 16704 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49695 102752239 16707 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49696 102751272 16710 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49697 102752238 16713 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49698 102751273 16716 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49699 102752237 16719 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49700 102752236 16725 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49701 102751285 16731 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49702 102751284 16737 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49703 102751283 16743 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49704 102751282 16749 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49705 102751281 16755 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49706 102751280 16761 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49707 102751279 16767 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49708 102751278 16773 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49709 102751243 16779 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49710 102751244 16785 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49711 102751245 16791 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49712 102751246 16797 SWIFT FOX AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49713 101763263 16406 SWIFTWING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49714 101763264 16407 SWIFTWING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49715 101763262 16414 SWIFTWING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49716 101763265 16415 SWIFTWING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49717 101763261 16422 SWIFTWING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49718 101763266 16423 SWIFTWING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49719 101763260 16430 SWIFTWING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49720 101763267 16431 SWIFTWING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49721 101763259 16438 SWIFTWING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49722 101763268 16439 SWIFTWING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49723 101763258 16446 SWIFTWING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 975 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1045 of 1130



49724 101763269 16447 SWIFTWING CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49725 102431171 0 SYCAMORE GLEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49726 102431172 0 SYCAMORE GLEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49727 102431173 0 SYCAMORE GLEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49728 102431174 0 SYCAMORE GLEN LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49729 101725101 0 SYCAMORE HILLS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49730 101725212 0 SYCAMORE HILLS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49731 101762405 4455 SYCAMORE RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49732 101762406 4456 SYCAMORE RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49733 101762404 4463 SYCAMORE RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49734 101762407 4464 SYCAMORE RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49735 101762403 4471 SYCAMORE RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49736 101762408 4472 SYCAMORE RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49737 101762402 4479 SYCAMORE RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49738 101762409 4480 SYCAMORE RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49739 101762401 4487 SYCAMORE RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49740 101762410 4488 SYCAMORE RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49741 101762411 4496 SYCAMORE RIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49742 102579111 3340 TACT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49743 102579110 3350 TACT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49744 102579112 3355 TACT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49745 102579109 3360 TACT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49746 102579113 3365 TACT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49747 102579108 3370 TACT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49748 102579114 3375 TACT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49749 101712455 16139 TALBOT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49750 101712456 16143 TALBOT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49751 101712454 16144 TALBOT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49752 101712457 16147 TALBOT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49753 101712453 16148 TALBOT CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49754 103127105 2843 TALL OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49755 103127106 2851 TALL OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49756 103127107 2859 TALL OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49757 103127108 2867 TALL OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49758 103127109 2875 TALL OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49759 103125228 2883 TALL OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49760 103124123 15641 TALL OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49761 103124124 15647 TALL OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49762 103125201 15671 TALL OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49763 103125203 15683 TALL OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49764 103125204 15689 TALL OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49765 103125205 15695 TALL OAK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49766 103125202 0 TALL OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49767 103125322 0 TALL OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49768 103125341 0 TALL OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49769 103130107 0 TALL OAK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49770 101782313 0 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49771 101784437 0 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49772 101786318 0 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49773 101787423 0 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49774 102753144 0 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 976 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1046 of 1130



49775 101786305 16747 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49776 101786306 16750 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49777 101786304 16755 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49778 101786307 16758 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49779 101786303 16763 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49780 101786308 16766 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49781 101786302 16771 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49782 101786309 16774 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49783 101786301 16779 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49784 101786310 16782 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49785 101786311 16790 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49786 101786316 16795 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49787 101787401 16798 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49788 101787402 16798 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49789 101784429 16803 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49790 101784428 16811 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49791 101784407 16814 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49792 101784427 16819 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49793 101784408 16822 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49794 101784426 16827 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49795 101784425 16835 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49796 101784413 16838 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49797 101784424 16843 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49798 101784414 16846 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49799 101784423 16851 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49800 101784415 16854 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49801 101784422 16859 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49802 101784416 16862 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49803 101784421 16867 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49804 101784417 16870 TAMARIND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49805 102753117 16052 TAMARIND TERRACE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49806 102753116 16060 TAMARIND TERRACE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49807 102753129 16061 TAMARIND TERRACE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49808 102753115 16068 TAMARIND TERRACE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49809 102753130 16069 TAMARIND TERRACE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49810 102754105 16076 TAMARIND TERRACE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49811 102753131 16077 TAMARIND TERRACE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49812 102754104 16084 TAMARIND TERRACE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49813 102754103 16092 TAMARIND TERRACE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49814 102754111 16093 TAMARIND TERRACE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49815 102754102 16100 TAMARIND TERRACE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49816 102754128 16101 TAMARIND TERRACE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49817 102754101 16108 TAMARIND TERRACE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49818 102754129 16109 TAMARIND TERRACE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49819 102853164 0 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49820 102854186 0 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49821 102853113 15801 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49822 102853114 15809 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49823 102853107 15812 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49824 102853115 15817 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49825 102853106 15820 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 977 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1047 of 1130



49826 102853101 15833 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49827 102853104 15836 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49828 102853102 15841 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49829 102853103 15844 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49830 102854101 15849 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49831 102854119 15852 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49832 102854102 15857 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49833 102854118 15860 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49834 102854103 15865 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49835 102854117 15868 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49836 102854104 15873 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49837 102854116 15876 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49838 102854105 15881 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49839 102854115 15884 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49840 102854106 15889 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49841 102854114 15892 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49842 102854107 15897 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49843 102854113 15900 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49844 102854108 15905 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49845 102854112 15908 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49846 102854109 15913 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49847 102854110 15924 TANBERRY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49848 102854111 15916 TANBERRY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49849 103202148 14650 TANGLEWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49850 103202154 14651 TANGLEWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49851 103202149 14656 TANGLEWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49852 103202153 14657 TANGLEWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49853 103202150 14662 TANGLEWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49854 103202152 14663 TANGLEWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49855 103202151 14669 TANGLEWOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49856 102346156 13506 TAWNY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49857 102346145 13511 TAWNY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49858 102346155 13512 TAWNY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49859 102346146 13517 TAWNY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49860 102346154 13518 TAWNY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49861 102346147 13523 TAWNY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49862 102346153 13524 TAWNY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49863 102346148 13529 TAWNY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49864 102346152 13530 TAWNY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49865 102346149 13535 TAWNY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49866 102346151 13536 TAWNY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49867 102346150 13541 TAWNY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49868 103012122 3705 TEAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49869 103012121 3706 TEAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49870 103012123 3713 TEAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49871 103012120 3720 TEAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49872 103012124 3729 TEAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49873 103012119 3730 TEAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49874 103012125 3739 TEAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49875 103012118 3740 TEAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49876 103012126 3749 TEAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 978 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1048 of 1130



49877 103012117 3750 TEAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49878 103012127 3759 TEAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49879 103012116 3760 TEAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49880 103012128 3769 TEAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49881 103012129 3779 TEAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49882 103012135 3788 TEAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49883 103012134 3798 TEAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49884 102564101 15181 TEAK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49885 103301102 0 TELEPHONE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49886 102350151 13402 TELLURIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49887 102350173 13405 TELLURIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49888 102350150 13408 TELLURIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49889 102350172 13411 TELLURIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49890 102350149 13414 TELLURIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49891 102350171 13417 TELLURIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49892 102350148 13420 TELLURIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49893 102350170 13423 TELLURIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49894 102350147 13426 TELLURIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49895 102350169 13429 TELLURIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49896 102350146 13432 TELLURIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49897 102350145 13438 TELLURIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49898 102350168 13441 TELLURIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49899 102350144 13444 TELLURIDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49900 103007104 3322 TERN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49901 103021110 3324 TERN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49902 103021111 3327 TERN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49903 103007105 3330 TERN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49904 103021112 3333 TERN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49905 103006127 15532 TERN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49906 103005120 15424 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49907 103005121 15436 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49908 103005116 15441 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49909 103005122 15450 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49910 103005115 15455 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49911 103005114 15467 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49912 103005112 15472 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49913 103005113 15477 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49914 103005111 15482 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49915 103006121 15491 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49916 103005110 15494 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49917 103006120 15503 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49918 103006129 15506 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49919 103006128 15518 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49920 103006126 15542 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49921 103006116 15547 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49922 103006125 15558 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49923 103006113 15567 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49924 103006114 15576 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49925 103006112 15581 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49926 103006115 15590 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49927 103007152 15593 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 979 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1049 of 1130



49928 103007153 15598 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49929 103007151 15607 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49930 103007154 15608 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49931 103007150 15617 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49932 103007155 15618 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49933 103007101 15640 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49934 103007102 15650 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49935 103007103 15662 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49936 103007112 15671 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49937 103021113 15672 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49938 103021114 15674 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49939 103007111 15675 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49940 103021115 15678 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49941 103007110 15679 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49942 103021116 15682 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49943 103007109 15683 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49944 103007108 15689 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49945 103021117 15696 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49946 103007107 15699 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49947 103021118 15700 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49948 103007106 15707 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49949 103021109 15711 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49950 103021119 15712 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49951 103021108 15719 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49952 103021120 15722 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49953 103021121 15732 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49954 103021107 15741 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49955 103021122 15742 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49956 103021123 15750 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49957 103021106 15751 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49958 103021124 15758 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49959 103021105 15761 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49960 103021125 15768 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49961 103021104 15769 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49962 103021126 15776 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49963 103021103 15777 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49964 103021127 15786 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49965 103021102 15787 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49966 103022112 15794 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49967 103021101 15797 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49968 103022113 15802 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49969 103022111 15805 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49970 103022114 15812 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49971 103022110 15813 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49972 103022115 15822 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49973 103022109 15823 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49974 103022116 15828 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49975 103022108 15833 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49976 103022117 15836 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49977 103022107 15843 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49978 103022106 15851 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 980 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1050 of 1130



49979 103022105 15859 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49980 103022104 15869 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49981 103022168 15874 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49982 103022103 15879 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49983 103022169 15886 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49984 103022102 15887 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49985 103022101 15895 TERN ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49986 102534201 3404 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49987 102534204 3408 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49988 102534224 3411 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49989 102534206 3416 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49990 102534223 3417 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49991 102534207 3420 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49992 102534208 3422 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49993 102534209 3428 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49994 102534210 3434 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49995 102534211 3438 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49996 102534212 3442 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49997 102534213 3446 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49998 102534214 3454 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

49999 102534222 3457 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50000 102534215 3458 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50001 102534216 3460 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50002 102534221 3465 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50003 102534217 3468 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50004 102534218 3472 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50005 102534220 3473 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50006 102534219 3480 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50007 102535229 3481 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50008 102535201 3486 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50009 102535228 3489 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50010 102535202 3494 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50011 102535230 3495 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50012 102535227 3501 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50013 102535203 3506 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50014 102535226 3507 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50015 102535225 3511 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50016 102535204 3514 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50017 102535224 3515 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50018 102535223 3519 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50019 102535220 3523 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50020 102535219 3527 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50021 102535218 3531 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50022 102535217 3535 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50023 102535205 3536 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50024 102535221 3539 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50025 102535206 3542 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50026 102535222 3543 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50027 102535207 3548 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50028 102535208 3554 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50029 102535209 3560 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 981 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1051 of 1130



50030 102535211 3561 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50031 102535210 3567 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50032 102535212 3573 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50033 102571101 3686 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50034 102571102 3690 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50035 102571119 3691 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50036 102571103 3694 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50037 102571118 3695 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50038 102571104 3698 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50039 102571117 3699 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50040 102571116 3705 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50041 102571105 3706 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50042 102571115 3707 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50043 102571106 3710 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50044 102571107 3714 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50045 102571114 3715 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50046 102571122 3720 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50047 102571113 3723 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50048 102571112 3727 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50049 102571132 3728 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50050 102571111 3731 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50051 102571110 3735 TERRACE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50052 103210349 14506 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50053 103210348 14512 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50054 103210326 14517 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50055 103210347 14518 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50056 103210327 14523 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50057 103210346 14524 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50058 103210345 14530 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50059 103210344 14536 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50060 103210343 14542 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50061 103210342 14548 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50062 103210341 14554 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50063 103210337 14555 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50064 103210340 14560 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50065 103210338 14561 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50066 103211207 14566 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50067 103210339 14567 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50068 103211206 14572 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50069 103211201 14573 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50070 103211205 14578 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50071 103211202 14579 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50072 103211204 14584 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50073 103211203 14585 TERRACE HILL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50074 102507182 0 TETON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50075 102506132 3872 TETON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50076 102506123 3873 TETON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50077 102506124 3881 TETON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50078 102506130 3888 TETON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50079 102506125 3889 TETON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50080 102506129 3896 TETON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 982 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1052 of 1130



50081 102506126 3897 TETON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50082 102506128 3904 TETON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50083 102506127 3905 TETON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50084 102507173 3912 TETON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50085 102507171 3913 TETON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50086 102507172 3920 TETON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50087 102506131 3880 TETON ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50088 101761239 4149 THATCHBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50089 101761249 4150 THATCHBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50090 101761240 4155 THATCHBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50091 101761248 4156 THATCHBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50092 101761241 4161 THATCHBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50093 101761247 4162 THATCHBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50094 101761242 4167 THATCHBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50095 101761246 4168 THATCHBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50096 101761243 4173 THATCHBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50097 101761244 4179 THATCHBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50098 101761245 4185 THATCHBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50099 102752111 5857 THISTLE BERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50100 102752107 5825 THISTLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50101 102752119 5828 THISTLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50102 102752108 5833 THISTLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50103 102752118 5836 THISTLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50104 102752109 5841 THISTLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50105 102752117 5844 THISTLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50106 102752110 5849 THISTLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50107 102752116 5852 THISTLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50108 102752115 5860 THISTLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50109 102752112 5865 THISTLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50110 102752114 5868 THISTLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50111 102752113 5869 THISTLEBERRY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50112 102858114 0 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50113 102858116 0 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50114 102858143 0 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50115 102858144 0 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50116 102858162 0 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50117 102858170 0 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50118 102858177 0 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50119 102858178 0 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50120 102859141 0 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50121 102859192 0 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50122 102858108 15461 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50123 102858179 15468 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50124 102858107 15469 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50125 102858110 15476 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50126 102858106 15477 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50127 102858105 15485 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50128 102858104 15493 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50129 102858103 15501 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50130 102858102 15509 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50131 102858101 15517 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 983 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1053 of 1130



50132 102858117 15525 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50133 102858118 15533 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50134 102858119 15541 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50135 102858141 15542 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50136 102858120 15549 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50137 102858140 15550 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50138 102858121 15557 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50139 102858139 15558 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50140 102858122 15565 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50141 102858138 15566 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50142 102858123 15573 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50143 102858137 15574 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50144 102858124 15581 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50145 102858136 15582 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50146 102858125 15589 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50147 102858135 15590 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50148 102858126 15597 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50149 102858134 15598 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50150 102858127 15605 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50151 102858133 15606 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50152 102858128 15613 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50153 102858132 15614 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50154 102858129 15621 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50155 102858131 15622 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50156 102859135 15629 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50157 102858130 15630 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50158 102859136 15637 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50159 102859134 15638 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50160 102859137 15645 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50161 102859133 15646 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50162 102859138 15653 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50163 102859132 15654 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50164 102859131 15662 TIMBERIDGE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50165 102757108 16580 TIMBERVIEW AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50166 102757107 16588 TIMBERVIEW AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50167 102757106 16596 TIMBERVIEW AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50168 102757105 16604 TIMBERVIEW AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50169 102752175 16612 TIMBERVIEW AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50170 102752170 16624 TIMBERVIEW AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50171 102752169 16632 TIMBERVIEW AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50172 102752157 16635 TIMBERVIEW AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50173 102752168 16640 TIMBERVIEW AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50174 102752158 16643 TIMBERVIEW AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50175 102752167 16648 TIMBERVIEW AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50176 102752159 16651 TIMBERVIEW AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50177 102752160 16659 TIMBERVIEW AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50178 102752161 16667 TIMBERVIEW AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50179 102752162 16675 TIMBERVIEW AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50180 102573115 0 TIMBERWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50181 102573108 15030 TIMBERWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50182 102573109 15034 TIMBERWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 984 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1054 of 1130



50183 102573110 15035 TIMBERWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50184 102574105 15038 TIMBERWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50185 102574109 15039 TIMBERWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50186 102574106 15042 TIMBERWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50187 102574107 15046 TIMBERWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50188 102574108 15050 TIMBERWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50189 101777332 0 TIPU TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50190 101777334 0 TIPU TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50191 101777340 0 TIPU TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50192 101777341 0 TIPU TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50193 101780451 0 TIPU TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50194 101780467 0 TIPU TREE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50195 101749263 4735 TITIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50196 101749262 4736 TITIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50197 101749264 4749 TITIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50198 101749261 4750 TITIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50199 101749265 4763 TITIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50200 101749260 4764 TITIAN CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50201 102563121 15144 TIVOLI CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50202 102563118 15145 TIVOLI CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50203 101749240 4716 TOPAZ RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50204 101749239 4724 TOPAZ RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50205 101749244 4725 TOPAZ RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50206 101749238 4732 TOPAZ RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50207 101749245 4735 TOPAZ RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50208 101749237 4740 TOPAZ RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50209 101749246 4745 TOPAZ RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50210 101749236 4748 TOPAZ RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50211 101749247 4755 TOPAZ RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50212 101749235 4756 TOPAZ RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50213 101749234 4764 TOPAZ RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50214 101749248 4765 TOPAZ RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50215 101749233 4772 TOPAZ RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50216 101749249 4775 TOPAZ RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50217 101749232 4780 TOPAZ RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50218 103112120 2444 TOPAZ ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50219 103112119 2454 TOPAZ ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50220 103112118 2464 TOPAZ ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50221 103112117 2466 TOPAZ ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50222 101705466 0 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50223 101705467 0 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50224 101706565 0 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50225 101706566 0 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50226 101771311 0 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50227 101771315 0 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50228 101771316 0 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50229 102835102 0 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50230 102854185 0 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50231 101705440 4325 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50232 101705441 4328 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50233 101705439 4333 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 985 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1055 of 1130



50234 101705442 4336 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50235 101705438 4341 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50236 101705443 4344 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50237 101705437 4349 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50238 101705444 4352 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50239 101705436 4357 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50240 101705445 4360 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50241 101705446 4368 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50242 101705447 4378 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50243 101705448 4384 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50244 101705449 4392 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50245 101705450 4400 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50246 101705451 4408 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50247 101705420 4413 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50248 101705452 4416 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50249 101705419 4421 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50250 101705453 4424 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50251 101705418 4429 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50252 101705454 4432 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50253 101705417 4437 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50254 101705455 4440 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50255 101705416 4445 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50256 101705456 4448 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50257 101705415 4453 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50258 101705457 4456 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50259 101705414 4461 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50260 101705458 4464 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50261 101705413 4469 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50262 101705459 4472 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50263 101705412 4477 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50264 101705460 4480 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50265 101705411 4485 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50266 101705461 4488 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50267 101705410 4493 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50268 101705462 4496 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50269 101705463 4504 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50270 101705464 4512 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50271 101705465 4520 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50272 101705472 4525 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50273 101706540 4528 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50274 101706539 4533 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50275 101706541 4536 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50276 101706538 4541 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50277 101706542 4544 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50278 101706543 4552 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50279 101706544 4560 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50280 101706545 4568 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50281 101706531 4573 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50282 101706546 4576 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50283 101706530 4581 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50284 101706547 4584 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 986 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1056 of 1130



50285 101706548 4592 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50286 101706524 4597 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50287 101706549 4600 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50288 101706523 4605 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50289 101706550 4608 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50290 101706551 4616 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50291 101706552 4624 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50292 101706553 4632 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50293 101706515 4637 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50294 101706554 4640 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50295 101706514 4645 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50296 101706555 4648 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50297 101706513 4653 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50298 101706556 4656 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50299 101706512 4661 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50300 101706557 4664 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50301 101706511 4669 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50302 101706558 4672 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50303 101706510 4677 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50304 101706559 4680 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50305 101706509 4685 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50306 101706560 4688 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50307 101706508 4693 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50308 101706561 4696 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50309 101706507 4701 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50310 101706562 4704 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50311 101706506 4709 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50312 101706563 4712 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50313 101706505 4717 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50314 101706564 4720 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50315 101706504 4725 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50316 101706503 4733 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50317 101706502 4741 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50318 101706501 4749 TORREY PINES DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50319 101781676 0 TOURMALINE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50320 101715214 16644 TOURMALINE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50321 101715213 16646 TOURMALINE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50322 101715215 16649 TOURMALINE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50323 101715212 16654 TOURMALINE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50324 101715216 16657 TOURMALINE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50325 101715211 16662 TOURMALINE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50326 101715217 16665 TOURMALINE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50327 101781657 16670 TOURMALINE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50328 101781658 16673 TOURMALINE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50329 101781656 16678 TOURMALINE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50330 101781659 16681 TOURMALINE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50331 101781655 16686 TOURMALINE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50332 101781660 16689 TOURMALINE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50333 101781654 16694 TOURMALINE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50334 101781661 16697 TOURMALINE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50335 101781653 16702 TOURMALINE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 987 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1057 of 1130



50336 101781662 16705 TOURMALINE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50337 103015174 0 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50338 103015157 3705 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50339 103015158 3710 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50340 103015156 3711 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50341 103015155 3719 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50342 103015159 3720 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50343 103015154 3727 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50344 103015160 3730 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50345 103015153 3737 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50346 103015161 3740 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50347 103015152 3747 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50348 103015162 3750 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50349 103015151 3753 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50350 103015163 3758 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50351 103015150 3759 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50352 103015164 3766 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50353 103015149 3767 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50354 103015165 3772 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50355 103015148 3777 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50356 103015166 3782 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50357 103015147 3785 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50358 103015167 3792 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50359 103015146 3797 TOVAR WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50360 102311112 0 TRAIL VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50361 102312108 0 TRAIL VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50362 102322112 12954 TRAIL VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50363 102322113 12966 TRAIL VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50364 102323111 12967 TRAIL VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50365 102323101 12978 TRAIL VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50366 102323110 12981 TRAIL VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50367 102323102 12992 TRAIL VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50368 102323103 12998 TRAIL VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50369 102323108 12999 TRAIL VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50370 102323107 13007 TRAIL VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50371 102323104 13012 TRAIL VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50372 102323106 13015 TRAIL VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50373 102323105 13021 TRAIL VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50374 102323109 12993 TRAILVIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50375 102331126 13401 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50376 102331125 13403 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50377 102331124 13409 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50378 102331123 13411 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50379 102331127 13414 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50380 102331122 13415 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50381 102331121 13419 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50382 102331128 13422 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50383 102331120 13423 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50384 102331119 13427 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50385 102331129 13430 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50386 102331118 13431 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 988 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1058 of 1130



50387 102331130 13438 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50388 102331131 13442 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50389 102331132 13446 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50390 102331133 13450 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50391 102331134 13454 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50392 102331135 13458 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50393 102331136 13462 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50394 102337109 13463 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50395 102336101 13466 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50396 102337108 13467 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50397 102336102 13470 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50398 102337107 13471 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50399 102336103 13474 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50400 102337106 13475 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50401 102337105 13479 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50402 102337104 13483 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50403 102336115 13486 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50404 102337103 13487 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50405 102336116 13490 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50406 102337102 13491 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50407 102336117 13494 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50408 102337101 13495 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50409 102336124 13499 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50410 102336123 13503 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50411 102338150 13507 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50412 102338106 13508 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50413 102338149 13511 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50414 102338148 13515 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50415 102338107 13516 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50416 102338147 13519 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50417 102338146 13523 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50418 102338108 13524 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50419 102338145 13527 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50420 102338144 13533 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50421 102338143 13537 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50422 102338120 13540 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50423 102338142 13541 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50424 102338121 13544 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50425 102338141 13545 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50426 102338122 13548 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50427 102338140 13549 TREASURE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50428 102856141 0 TREMAINE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50429 102856142 0 TREMAINE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50430 102856150 0 TREMAINE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50431 102856151 0 TREMAINE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50432 102856127 5506 TREMAINE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50433 102857103 5523 TREMAINE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50434 102857102 5525 TREMAINE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50435 102857104 5541 TREMAINE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50436 102857105 5549 TREMAINE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50437 102856129 5550 TREMAINE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 989 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1059 of 1130



50438 102856118 5557 TREMAINE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50439 102856128 5558 TREMAINE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50440 102856119 5565 TREMAINE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50441 102856120 5573 TREMAINE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50442 102856126 5574 TREMAINE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50443 102856121 5581 TREMAINE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50444 102856125 5582 TREMAINE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50445 102856124 5590 TREMAINE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50446 101740310 0 TROTTER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50447 101727108 1960 TROTTER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50448 101727109 1961 TROTTER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50449 101727107 1966 TROTTER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50450 101727114 1977 TROTTER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50451 101727115 1993 TROTTER TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50452 102532130 3351 TULIP AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50453 102532131 3362 TULIP AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50454 102532129 3363 TULIP AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50455 102532132 3374 TULIP AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50456 102532128 3375 TULIP AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50457 102532133 3386 TULIP AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50458 102532127 3387 TULIP AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50459 102532134 3398 TULIP AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50460 102532126 3399 TULIP AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50461 102531146 3402 TULIP AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50462 102531147 3405 TULIP AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50463 102531145 3412 TULIP AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50464 102531148 3415 TULIP AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50465 102531144 3422 TULIP AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50466 102531149 3425 TULIP AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50467 102532113 3356 TUPELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50468 102532112 3357 TUPELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50469 102532111 3369 TUPELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50470 102532115 3374 TUPELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50471 102532110 3381 TUPELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50472 102532116 3386 TUPELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50473 102532109 3393 TUPELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50474 102532117 3398 TUPELO AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50475 102532114 3368 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50476 102531158 3404 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50477 102531159 3405 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50478 102531157 3414 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50479 102531160 3415 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50480 102531156 3424 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50481 102531161 3425 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50482 102531109 3445 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50483 102531110 3455 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50484 102531171 3467 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50485 102531186 3468 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50486 102531172 3473 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50487 102531185 3478 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50488 102531173 3479 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 990 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1060 of 1130



50489 102531174 3485 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50490 102531175 3491 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50491 102530208 3536 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50492 102530207 3546 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50493 102530206 3556 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50494 102530406 3559 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50495 102530205 3566 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50496 102530407 3567 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50497 102530408 3571 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50498 102530204 3574 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50499 102530409 3577 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50500 102530203 3580 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50501 102530410 3591 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50502 102530411 3601 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50503 102530412 3609 TUPELO ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50504 101763231 16438 TURNBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50505 101763232 16439 TURNBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50506 101763230 16446 TURNBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50507 101763233 16447 TURNBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50508 101763229 16454 TURNBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50509 101763234 16455 TURNBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50510 101763228 16462 TURNBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50511 101763235 16463 TURNBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50512 101763227 16470 TURNBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50513 101763236 16471 TURNBURY CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50514 103116110 2576 TURQUOIS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50515 103116109 2580 TURQUOIS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50516 103116108 2582 TURQUOIS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50517 103101112 0 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50518 103101115 0 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50519 103101116 0 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50520 103101117 0 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50521 103101118 0 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50522 103113148 0 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50523 103113149 0 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50524 103115143 0 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50525 103116148 0 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50526 103116149 0 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50527 103117155 0 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50528 103117156 0 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50529 103119123 1933 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50530 103119103 1936 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50531 103119124 1937 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50532 103119125 1939 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50533 103119102 1940 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50534 103119126 1941 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50535 103119127 1943 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50536 103120116 1945 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50537 103119101 1946 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50538 103120117 1947 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50539 103120118 1949 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 991 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1061 of 1130



50540 103120115 1950 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50541 103120119 1953 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50542 103120114 1954 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50543 103120120 1957 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50544 103120113 1958 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50545 103120121 1961 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50546 103120112 1964 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50547 103120122 1965 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50548 103120111 1968 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50549 103120123 1973 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50550 103120110 1974 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50551 103120109 1982 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50552 103120124 1987 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50553 103120108 1996 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50554 103120125 1999 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50555 103120126 2005 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50556 103120107 2006 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50557 103120106 2016 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50558 103120127 2025 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50559 103120105 2028 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50560 103120104 2036 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50561 103120103 2040 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50562 103120102 2044 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50563 103120101 2048 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50564 103121112 2054 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50565 103121111 2064 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50566 103121110 2072 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50567 103121109 2080 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50568 103121108 2090 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50569 103121107 2102 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50570 103121119 2116 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50571 103121120 2137 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50572 103121121 2143 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50573 103121122 2149 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50574 103121123 2153 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50575 103121124 2169 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50576 103121106 2170 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50577 103121105 2176 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50578 103121125 2177 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50579 103121104 2186 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50580 103121126 2187 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50581 103117130 2206 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50582 103117129 2220 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50583 103113122 2234 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50584 103113121 2244 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50585 103113120 2252 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50586 103113119 2262 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50587 103113118 2272 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50588 103113117 2282 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50589 103113116 2294 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50590 103113115 2306 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 992 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1062 of 1130



50591 103113114 2316 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50592 103113103 2323 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50593 103113113 2326 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50594 103113104 2333 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50595 103113112 2338 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50596 103113105 2343 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50597 103114101 2349 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50598 103113111 2350 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50599 103114102 2351 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50600 103113106 2357 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50601 103113110 2364 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50602 103113107 2367 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50603 103113108 2377 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50604 103113109 2387 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50605 103112101 2397 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50606 103112102 2405 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50607 103112135 2408 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50608 103112134 2412 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50609 103112133 2418 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50610 103112132 2428 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50611 103112131 2430 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50612 103112130 2434 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50613 103112121 2437 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50614 103112122 2445 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50615 103112123 2455 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50616 103112129 2464 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50617 103112124 2465 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50618 103112125 2475 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50619 103112128 2484 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50620 103112126 2485 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50621 103117124 2494 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50622 103112127 2495 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50623 103117123 2498 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50624 103117101 2499 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50625 103117122 2504 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50626 103117102 2505 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50627 103117121 2508 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50628 103117103 2509 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50629 103117120 2512 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50630 103117104 2513 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50631 103117119 2516 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50632 103117105 2517 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50633 103117118 2520 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50634 103117106 2521 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50635 103117117 2524 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50636 103117107 2525 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50637 103117116 2528 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50638 103117108 2529 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50639 103116134 2530 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50640 103117115 2532 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50641 103117109 2533 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 993 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1063 of 1130



50642 103116133 2534 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50643 103117110 2537 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50644 103116132 2538 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50645 103117111 2539 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50646 103117112 2541 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50647 103116131 2542 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50648 103117113 2543 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50649 103116130 2544 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50650 103117114 2545 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50651 103116129 2546 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50652 103116128 2550 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50653 103116135 2553 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50654 103116127 2554 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50655 103116136 2557 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50656 103116126 2558 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50657 103116137 2561 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50658 103116125 2562 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50659 103116138 2565 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50660 103116139 2569 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50661 103116140 2573 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50662 103116141 2577 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50663 103119122 15201 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50664 103119104 15202 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50665 103119121 15207 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50666 103119105 15208 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50667 103119120 15211 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50668 103119106 15214 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50669 103119119 15217 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50670 103119107 15218 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50671 103119118 15223 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50672 103119108 15226 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50673 103119109 15238 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50674 103119110 15252 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50675 103119111 15264 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50676 103119112 15276 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50677 103119113 15290 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50678 103119114 15306 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50679 103119117 15315 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50680 103119116 15327 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50681 103119115 15341 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50682 103118101 15351 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50683 103118102 15361 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50684 103118103 15371 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50685 103118104 15381 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50686 103118105 15391 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50687 103118113 15406 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50688 103118114 15424 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50689 103118115 15429 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50690 103118116 15441 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50691 103118117 15451 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50692 103118118 15463 TURQUOISE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 994 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1064 of 1130



50693 100039154 15004 TURTLE POND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50694 100039155 15007 TURTLE POND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50695 100039153 15008 TURTLE POND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50696 100039156 15011 TURTLE POND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50697 100039152 15012 TURTLE POND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50698 100039157 15015 TURTLE POND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50699 100039151 15016 TURTLE POND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50700 100039158 15019 TURTLE POND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50701 100039150 15020 TURTLE POND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50702 100039159 15023 TURTLE POND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50703 100039149 15024 TURTLE POND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50704 100039148 15032 TURTLE POND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50705 103318105 0 TWIN KNOLLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50706 103328359 0 TWIN KNOLLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50707 102852193 0 TWIN OAKS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50708 102853116 0 TWIN OAKS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50709 102853166 0 TWIN OAKS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50710 102853124 15742 TWIN OAKS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50711 102853123 15750 TWIN OAKS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50712 102853122 15758 TWIN OAKS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50713 102853121 15766 TWIN OAKS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50714 102853120 15774 TWIN OAKS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50715 102853119 15782 TWIN OAKS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50716 102853118 15790 TWIN OAKS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50717 102853117 15798 TWIN OAKS LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50718 101764346 4407 TWIN PEAKS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50719 101764347 4408 TWIN PEAKS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50720 101764311 4415 TWIN PEAKS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50721 101764348 4416 TWIN PEAKS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50722 101764310 4423 TWIN PEAKS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50723 101764349 4424 TWIN PEAKS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50724 101764309 4431 TWIN PEAKS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50725 101764316 4432 TWIN PEAKS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50726 101764308 4439 TWIN PEAKS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50727 101764317 4440 TWIN PEAKS CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50728 102530501 14820 TYROL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50729 102530507 14821 TYROL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50730 102530506 14829 TYROL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50731 102530502 14832 TYROL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50732 102530505 14835 TYROL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50733 102530503 14836 TYROL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50734 102530504 14840 TYROL CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50735 102804215 0 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50736 102804222 0 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50737 102804418 0 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50738 102806217 0 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50739 102807315 0 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50740 102809331 0 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50741 102804224 4108 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50742 102804223 4112 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50743 102804221 4116 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 995 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1065 of 1130



50744 102804226 4128 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50745 102804218 4132 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50746 102804217 4138 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50747 102804216 4146 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50748 102804214 4162 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50749 102804213 4172 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50750 102804212 4186 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50751 102804423 4202 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50752 102804422 4208 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50753 102804421 4210 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50754 102804420 4218 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50755 102804419 4226 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50756 102804417 4242 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50757 102804416 4248 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50758 102804415 4256 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50759 102804414 4262 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50760 102804424 4280 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50761 102809332 4296 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50762 102809335 4308 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50763 102809334 4314 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50764 102809328 4320 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50765 102809326 4322 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50766 102809327 4322 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50767 102809325 4336 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50768 102809324 4338 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50769 102809323 4342 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50770 102809322 4350 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50771 102809321 4362 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50772 102806216 4365 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50773 102806112 15650 VAL VERDE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50774 102802114 0 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50775 102802115 0 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50776 102803205 0 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50777 102803211 0 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50778 102803320 0 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50779 102803322 0 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50780 102803323 0 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50781 102803408 0 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50782 102803423 0 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50783 103007114 0 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50784 103010127 0 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50785 103018143 0 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50786 103136127 0 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50787 103137260 0 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50788 103138193 0 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50789 103138194 0 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50790 103140125 0 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50791 103007113 3339 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50792 103007115 3357 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50793 103007116 3369 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50794 103007117 3381 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 996 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1066 of 1130



50795 103007118 3393 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50796 103007137 3394 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50797 103007136 3402 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50798 103007119 3405 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50799 103007135 3412 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50800 103007120 3419 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50801 103007134 3422 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50802 103007121 3427 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50803 103007133 3434 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50804 103007122 3435 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50805 103007123 3441 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50806 103007132 3446 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50807 103007124 3453 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50808 103007125 3461 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50809 103007131 3462 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50810 103007126 3473 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50811 103007130 3474 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50812 103007129 3484 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50813 103007127 3485 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50814 103007128 3494 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50815 103010126 3495 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50816 103010125 3507 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50817 103010124 3515 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50818 103010123 3525 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50819 103010122 3531 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50820 103010121 3541 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50821 103010107 3542 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50822 103010108 3552 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50823 103010120 3555 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50824 103010109 3564 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50825 103010119 3589 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50826 103010118 3597 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50827 103010110 3600 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50828 103010117 3607 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50829 103010111 3610 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50830 103010112 3620 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50831 103010116 3621 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50832 103010113 3630 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50833 103010115 3633 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50834 103010114 3640 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50835 103011129 3650 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50836 103011128 3672 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50837 103011108 3684 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50838 103011109 3694 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50839 103019153 3702 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50840 103019154 3714 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50841 103019155 3724 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50842 103019143 3727 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50843 103019142 3735 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50844 103019156 3736 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50845 103019141 3745 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 997 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1067 of 1130



50846 103019157 3746 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50847 103019140 3755 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50848 103019158 3756 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50849 103019139 3765 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50850 103019138 3773 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50851 103019119 3788 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50852 103019120 3796 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50853 103019121 3804 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50854 103019122 3814 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50855 103017160 3822 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50856 103017161 3830 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50857 103017151 3855 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50858 103017134 3856 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50859 103017150 3863 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50860 103017135 3866 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50861 103017149 3871 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50862 103017136 3878 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50863 103017148 3881 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50864 103017147 3887 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50865 103017137 3888 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50866 103017138 3896 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50867 103017146 3897 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50868 103017139 3902 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50869 103017145 3903 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50870 103017140 3908 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50871 103017144 3909 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50872 103017141 3914 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50873 103017143 3917 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50874 103017142 3923 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50875 103018123 3924 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50876 103018124 3930 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50877 103018125 3936 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50878 103018141 3937 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50879 103018126 3944 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50880 103018140 3945 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50881 103018127 3950 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50882 103018139 3953 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50883 103018128 3958 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50884 103018138 3961 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50885 103018129 3968 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50886 103018137 3971 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50887 103018136 3981 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50888 103018113 3986 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50889 103018135 3991 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50890 103018114 3996 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50891 103018134 4001 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50892 103018115 4008 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50893 103018133 4011 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50894 103018116 4018 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50895 103018132 4021 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50896 103018131 4029 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 998 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1068 of 1130



50897 103018117 4030 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50898 103018130 4039 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50899 103018118 4042 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50900 103018119 4052 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50901 103018120 4064 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50902 103018121 4076 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50903 103018122 4088 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50904 102803201 4107 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50905 102803122 4108 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50906 102803121 4114 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50907 102803202 4115 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50908 102803203 4123 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50909 102803120 4124 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50910 102803204 4131 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50911 102803119 4132 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50912 102803118 4138 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50913 102803206 4139 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50914 102803207 4145 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50915 102803117 4146 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50916 102803208 4151 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50917 102803116 4156 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50918 102803209 4159 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50919 102803115 4160 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50920 102803210 4161 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50921 102803114 4166 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50922 102803227 4173 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50923 102803113 4176 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50924 102803112 4182 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50925 102803321 4206 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50926 102803319 4214 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50927 102803318 4220 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50928 102803403 4221 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50929 102803317 4222 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50930 102803316 4224 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50931 102803315 4226 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50932 102803420 4231 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50933 102803421 4235 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50934 102803314 4238 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50935 102803422 4241 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50936 102803313 4250 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50937 102803405 4251 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50938 102803312 4262 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50939 102802215 4314 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50940 102810125 4315 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50941 102802214 4320 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50942 102810122 4331 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50943 103130101 15452 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50944 102803324 0 VALLE VISTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50945 103252103 0 VALLEY HIGH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50946 103205170 14674 VALLEY HIGH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50947 103205169 14686 VALLEY HIGH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 999 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1069 of 1130



50948 103205121 14687 VALLEY HIGH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50949 103205122 14699 VALLEY HIGH DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50950 101731211 16115 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50951 101731206 16125 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50952 101731101 16132 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50953 101731102 16138 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50954 101731103 16144 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50955 101731104 16150 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50956 101731122 16178 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50957 101730102 16213 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50958 101731111 16218 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50959 101729203 16261 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50960 101728207 16327 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50961 101728206 16347 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50962 101728402 16388 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50963 101728204 16391 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50964 101727105 16416 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50965 101727203 16451 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50966 101727106 16466 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50967 101727201 16481 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50968 101727112 16490 VALLEY SPRING RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50969 101726124 0 VALLEY SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50970 101731105 0 VALLEY SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50971 101731209 16109 VALLEY SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50972 101731212 16121 VALLEY SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50973 101731118 16168 VALLEY SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50974 101730105 16185 VALLEY SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50975 101730104 16201 VALLEY SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50976 101730103 16207 VALLEY SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50977 101729205 16235 VALLEY SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50978 101729204 16249 VALLEY SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50979 101729202 16269 VALLEY SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50980 101729201 16289 VALLEY SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50981 101728208 16325 VALLEY SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50982 101728205 16357 VALLEY SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50983 101727301 16417 VALLEY SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50984 101727202 16475 VALLEY SPRINGS RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50985 101730101 0 VALLEY SPRINGS  RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50986 102409351 0 VALLEY VIEW AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50987 102409353 2341 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50988 102409352 2347 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50989 102409350 2359 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50990 102409316 2362 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50991 102409349 2365 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50992 102409348 2371 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50993 102409317 2374 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50994 102409347 2377 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50995 102409346 2383 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50996 102409318 2386 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50997 102409345 2389 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

50998 102409344 2395 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1000 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1070 of 1130



50999 102409343 2401 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51000 102409342 2409 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51001 102409341 2417 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51002 102409327 2424 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51003 102409340 2425 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51004 102409339 2433 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51005 102409338 2441 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51006 102409328 2448 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51007 102409337 2449 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51008 102409336 2457 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51009 102409329 2460 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51010 102409335 2465 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51011 102409330 2472 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51012 102409334 2473 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51013 102409333 2481 VALLEY VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51014 102435118 13900 VALLEY VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51015 102435101 13901 VALLEY VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51016 102435117 13910 VALLEY VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51017 102435102 13911 VALLEY VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51018 102435116 13920 VALLEY VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51019 102435103 13921 VALLEY VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51020 102435115 13930 VALLEY VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51021 102435104 13931 VALLEY VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51022 102435114 13940 VALLEY VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51023 102435105 13941 VALLEY VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51024 102435113 13950 VALLEY VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51025 102435106 13951 VALLEY VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51026 102435112 13960 VALLEY VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51027 102435107 13961 VALLEY VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51028 102435111 13970 VALLEY VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51029 102435108 13971 VALLEY VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51030 102435110 13980 VALLEY VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51031 102435109 13981 VALLEY VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51032 100013217 1684 VALLEY VISTA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51033 101770327 5479 VAN GOGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51034 101770333 16250 VAN GOGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51035 101770334 16253 VAN GOGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51036 101770332 16254 VAN GOGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51037 101770335 16257 VAN GOGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51038 101770331 16258 VAN GOGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51039 101770336 16261 VAN GOGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51040 101770330 16262 VAN GOGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51041 101770337 16265 VAN GOGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51042 101770329 16266 VAN GOGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51043 101770338 16269 VAN GOGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51044 101770328 16270 VAN GOGH CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51045 101726105 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51046 101726126 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51047 101726128 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51048 101726130 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51049 101726131 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1001 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1071 of 1130



51050 101726132 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51051 101726133 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51052 101726134 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51053 101726210 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51054 101726211 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51055 101726212 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51056 101726213 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51057 101726214 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51058 101726215 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51059 101726216 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51060 101726218 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51061 101726219 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51062 101791302 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51063 101791303 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51064 101791304 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51065 101791305 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51066 103303104 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51067 103304101 0 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51068 101791309 2253 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51069 101791308 2269 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51070 101791307 2285 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51071 101791306 2301 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51072 101798336 2317 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51073 101798335 2333 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51074 101798334 2349 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51075 101798337 2372 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51076 101798333 2424 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51077 101725205 2441 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51078 101726207 2441 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51079 101726208 2441 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51080 101726209 2441 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51081 101791310 16471 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51082 101791311 16487 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51083 101791312 16503 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51084 101791313 16519 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51085 101791301 16528 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51086 101791314 16535 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51087 101791315 16551 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51088 101791316 16567 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51089 101791317 16583 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51090 101791318 16599 VELLANO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51091 101725204 0 VELLNO CLUB DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51092 103011127 15641 VELOUR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51093 103011130 15642 VELOUR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51094 103011126 15651 VELOUR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51095 103011131 15652 VELOUR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51096 103011125 15661 VELOUR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51097 103011132 15662 VELOUR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51098 103011124 15669 VELOUR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51099 103011133 15674 VELOUR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51100 103011123 15679 VELOUR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1002 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1072 of 1130



51101 103011134 15686 VELOUR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51102 103011122 15687 VELOUR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51103 103011121 15693 VELOUR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51104 103011135 15696 VELOUR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51105 103011120 15705 VELOUR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51106 103011119 15709 VELOUR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51107 103011118 15714 VELOUR DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51108 102531133 14717 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51109 102531123 14724 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51110 102531132 14725 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51111 102531124 14734 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51112 102531131 14735 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51113 102531125 14744 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51114 102531130 14745 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51115 102531126 14754 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51116 102531129 14755 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51117 102531127 14764 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51118 102531128 14765 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51119 102531180 14774 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51120 102531179 14775 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51121 102531181 14784 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51122 102531178 14785 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51123 102531182 14794 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51124 102531177 14795 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51125 102531183 14806 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51126 102531176 14807 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51127 102531184 14816 VELVET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51128 101792444 0 VENEZIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51129 101792408 2831 VENEZIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51130 101792407 2847 VENEZIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51131 101792401 2854 VENEZIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51132 101792406 2863 VENEZIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51133 101792402 2870 VENEZIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51134 101792405 2879 VENEZIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51135 101792403 2886 VENEZIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51136 101792404 2889 VENEZIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51137 101792409 16305 VENEZIA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51138 101790341 0 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51139 101792442 0 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51140 101726205 2827 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51141 101726204 2843 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51142 101726203 2859 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51143 101726202 2875 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51144 101726201 2891 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51145 101790302 2907 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51146 101790301 2923 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51147 101790340 2939 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51148 101790339 2955 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51149 101790338 2971 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51150 101790337 2987 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51151 101790303 2998 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1003 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1073 of 1130



51152 101790336 3003 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51153 101790304 3010 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51154 101790335 3019 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51155 101790334 3035 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51156 101790333 3051 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51157 101790332 3067 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51158 101790331 3083 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51159 101790330 3099 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51160 101790329 3115 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51161 101790328 3131 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51162 101790327 3147 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51163 101790305 3158 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51164 101790306 3160 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51165 101790326 3163 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51166 101790307 3176 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51167 101790308 3192 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51168 101726206 16241 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51169 101792410 16321 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51170 101792411 16337 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51171 101792412 16353 VENEZIA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51172 102346197 0 VERANDA COVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51173 102333136 13405 VERANDA COVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51174 102346171 13410 VERANDA COVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51175 102333137 13411 VERANDA COVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51176 102346172 13416 VERANDA COVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51177 102333138 13417 VERANDA COVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51178 102346173 13422 VERANDA COVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51179 102333139 13423 VERANDA COVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51180 102346174 13428 VERANDA COVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51181 102346189 13429 VERANDA COVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51182 102346190 13435 VERANDA COVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51183 102346191 13441 VERANDA COVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51184 101716410 0 VERBENA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51185 105150362 0 VERBENA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51186 101716401 16844 VERBENA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51187 101716405 16849 VERBENA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51188 101716402 16852 VERBENA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51189 101716438 16860 VERBENA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51190 101716439 16868 VERBENA CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51191 101795218 16145 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51192 101795217 16153 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51193 101795219 16158 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51194 101795216 16161 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51195 101795220 16166 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51196 101795215 16169 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51197 101795221 16174 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51198 101795214 16177 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51199 101795222 16182 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51200 101795213 16185 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51201 101795223 16190 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51202 101795212 16193 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1004 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1074 of 1130



51203 101795224 16198 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51204 101795211 16201 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51205 101795240 16206 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51206 101795210 16209 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51207 101795241 16214 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51208 101795209 16217 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51209 101795242 16222 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51210 101795208 16225 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51211 101795207 16233 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51212 101795206 16241 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51213 101795205 16249 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51214 101795204 16257 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51215 101795258 16262 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51216 101795203 16265 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51217 101795202 16273 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51218 101796251 16276 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51219 101795201 16281 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51220 101796250 16282 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51221 101796201 16287 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51222 101796249 16288 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51223 101796248 16294 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51224 101796202 16295 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51225 101796247 16300 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51226 101796203 16301 VERMEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51227 101795257 16254 VERNEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51228 101795259 16270 VERNEER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51229 101799551 0 VERONA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51230 101799519 2259 VERONA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51231 101799510 2268 VERONA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51232 101799518 2275 VERONA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51233 101799511 2288 VERONA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51234 101799517 2291 VERONA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51235 101799512 2304 VERONA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51236 101799516 2307 VERONA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51237 101799513 2320 VERONA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51238 101799515 2323 VERONA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51239 101799514 2336 VERONA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51240 101769324 5515 VERONESE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51241 101769323 5521 VERONESE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51242 101769322 5527 VERONESE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51243 101769321 5533 VERONESE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51244 101769320 5539 VERONESE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51245 101769319 5545 VERONESE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51246 101769318 5551 VERONESE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51247 101769317 5557 VERONESE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51248 101769316 5563 VERONESE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51249 101769315 5569 VERONESE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51250 101769314 5575 VERONESE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51251 101792443 0 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51252 101792447 0 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51253 101798303 2697 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1005 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1075 of 1130



51254 101798302 2715 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51255 101798315 2728 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51256 101798301 2733 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51257 101792423 2751 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51258 101792424 2764 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51259 101792422 2769 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51260 101792425 2782 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51261 101792421 2787 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51262 101792420 2805 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51263 101792419 2823 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51264 101792418 2841 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51265 101792413 2844 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51266 101792417 2859 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51267 101792416 2877 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51268 101792414 2928 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51269 101792415 2944 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51270 101792438 2960 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51271 101792439 2976 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51272 101792440 2992 VERSANTE TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51273 103319158 17855 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51274 103319101 17860 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51275 103319159 17861 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51276 103319102 17866 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51277 103319160 17867 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51278 103319103 17872 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51279 105731119 17873 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51280 103320101 17878 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51281 105731120 17879 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51282 103320102 17884 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51283 105731121 17885 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51284 103320103 17890 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51285 105731122 17891 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51286 103320104 17896 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51287 103320105 17904 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51288 105731123 17905 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51289 103320106 17910 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51290 105731124 17911 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51291 103320107 17916 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51292 105731125 17917 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51293 105731118 17922 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51294 105731126 17923 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51295 105731132 17928 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51296 105731127 17929 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51297 105731131 17934 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51298 105731128 17935 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51299 105731130 17940 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51300 105731129 17941 VIA CASITAS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51301 103320191 0 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51302 103321101 0 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51303 103321102 0 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51304 103321106 0 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1006 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1076 of 1130



51305 103321110 6469 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51306 103321118 6470 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51307 103321109 6475 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51308 103321119 6476 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51309 103321108 6481 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51310 103321120 6482 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51311 103321107 6487 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51312 103321121 6494 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51313 103321105 6505 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51314 103320190 6506 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51315 103321104 6511 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51316 103321103 6517 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51317 103320192 6518 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51318 103320193 6524 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51319 105731116 6529 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51320 103320194 6530 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51321 105731115 6535 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51322 105731136 6536 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51323 105731114 6541 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51324 105731137 6542 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51325 105731113 6547 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51326 105731138 6548 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51327 105731112 6553 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51328 105731139 6554 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51329 105731111 6559 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51330 105731140 6560 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51331 105731110 6565 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51332 105731141 6566 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51333 105731109 6571 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51334 105731142 6572 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51335 105731108 6577 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51336 105731143 6578 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51337 105731107 6583 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51338 105731144 6584 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51339 105731145 6590 VIA DEL PRADO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51340 103319132 6356 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51341 103319133 6362 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51342 103319126 6367 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51343 103319134 6368 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51344 103319135 6374 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51345 103319125 6379 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51346 103319136 6380 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51347 103319137 6386 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51348 103319124 6391 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51349 103319138 6392 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51350 103319139 6398 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51351 103319123 6415 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51352 103319140 6416 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51353 103319141 6422 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51354 103319122 6427 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51355 103319142 6428 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1007 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1077 of 1130



51356 103319143 6434 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51357 103319115 6439 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51358 103319144 6440 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51359 103319114 6445 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51360 103319145 6446 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51361 103319113 6451 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51362 103319146 6452 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51363 103319112 6457 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51364 103319147 6458 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51365 103319111 6463 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51366 103319148 6464 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51367 103319110 6469 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51368 103319149 6470 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51369 103319109 6475 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51370 103319150 6476 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51371 103319151 6482 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51372 103319152 6518 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51373 103319153 6524 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51374 103319154 6530 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51375 103319155 6536 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51376 103319156 6542 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51377 103319157 6548 VIA DEL RANCHO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51378 105731146 0 VIA ENTRADA RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51379 105731135 6537 VIA FLORA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51380 105731134 6543 VIA FLORA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51381 105731133 6549 VIA FLORA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51382 105731101 17965 VIA FRONTERA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51383 105731102 17971 VIA FRONTERA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51384 105731103 17977 VIA FRONTERA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51385 105731106 17982 VIA FRONTERA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51386 105731104 17983 VIA FRONTERA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51387 105731105 17989 VIA FRONTERA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51388 103319131 17848 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51389 103319130 17854 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51390 103319129 17860 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51391 103319127 17861 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51392 103319128 17867 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51393 103320180 17872 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51394 103320153 17873 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51395 103320179 17878 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51396 103320154 17879 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51397 103320178 17902 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51398 103320155 17903 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51399 103320199 17908 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51400 103320156 17909 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51401 103320176 17914 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51402 103320157 17915 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51403 103320175 17920 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51404 103320158 17921 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51405 103320159 17927 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51406 103320160 17933 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1008 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1078 of 1130



51407 103320161 17939 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51408 103320162 17945 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51409 103320174 17950 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51410 103320163 17951 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51411 103320173 17956 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51412 103320164 17957 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51413 103320172 17962 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51414 103320165 17963 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51415 103320171 17968 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51416 103320166 17969 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51417 103320170 17974 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51418 103320167 17975 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51419 103320169 17980 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51420 103320168 17981 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51421 103320182 18003 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51422 103321116 18008 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51423 103321117 18009 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51424 103321115 18014 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51425 103321114 18020 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51426 103321113 18026 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51427 103321112 18032 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51428 103321111 18038 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51429 103337101 18042 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51430 103329190 18045 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51431 103337102 18054 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51432 103337103 18066 VIA LA CRESTA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51433 103318138 0 VIA LA CRESTA RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51434 103319161 0 VIA LA CRESTA RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51435 103320181 0 VIA LA CRESTA RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51436 103337140 0 VIA LA CRESTA RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51437 100049135 1701 VIA LA LOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51438 103257136 1707 VIA LA LOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51439 100049142 1710 VIA LA LOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51440 103257135 1713 VIA LA LOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51441 103257143 1716 VIA LA LOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51442 103257134 1719 VIA LA LOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51443 103257142 1722 VIA LA LOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51444 103257133 1725 VIA LA LOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51445 103257132 1731 VIA LA LOMA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51446 103239116 0 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51447 103242145 0 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51448 103247119 2325 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51449 103247118 2329 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51450 103247114 2332 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51451 103247117 2333 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51452 103247115 2338 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51453 103247116 2339 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51454 103246110 2346 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51455 103246109 2347 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51456 103246111 2352 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51457 103246108 2353 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1009 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1079 of 1130



51458 103246112 2360 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51459 103246107 2361 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51460 103246113 2368 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51461 103246106 2369 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51462 103246114 2374 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51463 103246105 2375 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51464 103246115 2382 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51465 103246104 2383 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51466 103246116 2388 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51467 103246103 2389 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51468 103246117 2396 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51469 103246102 2401 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51470 103246118 2404 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51471 103246101 2407 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51472 103246119 2408 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51473 103246120 2418 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51474 103242121 2419 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51475 103242122 2426 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51476 103242120 2429 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51477 103242119 2435 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51478 103242123 2444 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51479 103242118 2447 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51480 103242124 2452 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51481 103242117 2455 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51482 103242125 2458 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51483 103242116 2461 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51484 103242126 2468 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51485 103242115 2473 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51486 103242127 2474 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51487 103242114 2481 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51488 103242128 2484 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51489 103242129 2490 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51490 103242113 2493 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51491 103242112 2501 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51492 103242130 2502 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51493 103242111 2509 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51494 103242131 2510 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51495 103242132 2516 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51496 103242110 2519 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51497 103242133 2522 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51498 103242109 2531 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51499 103242134 2534 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51500 103242135 2538 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51501 103242108 2539 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51502 103242136 2546 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51503 103242107 2547 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51504 103242137 2554 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51505 103242106 2557 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51506 103242105 2565 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51507 103238137 2571 VIA LA MESA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51508 103242144 0 VIA LA TIERRA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1010 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1080 of 1130



51509 103248107 15104 VIA LORETO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51510 103248129 15114 VIA LORETO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51511 103237144 15102 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51512 103237140 15105 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51513 103237143 15110 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51514 103237141 15113 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51515 103237142 15118 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51516 103238119 15121 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51517 103238129 15126 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51518 103238120 15129 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51519 103238128 15134 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51520 103238121 15137 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51521 103238127 15142 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51522 103238122 15145 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51523 103238126 15150 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51524 103238123 15153 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51525 103238125 15158 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51526 103238124 15161 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51527 103239115 15166 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51528 103239110 15169 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51529 103239114 15174 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51530 103239111 15177 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51531 103239113 15182 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51532 103239112 15185 VIA MARAVILLA CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51533 102366123 2246 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51534 102366124 2251 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51535 102366122 2252 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51536 102366125 2257 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51537 102366121 2258 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51538 102366126 2263 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51539 102366120 2264 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51540 102366119 2270 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51541 102366118 2276 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51542 102366117 13539 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51543 102366116 13547 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51544 102366115 13555 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51545 102366127 13562 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51546 102366114 13563 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51547 102366128 13570 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51548 102366113 13571 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51549 102366129 13578 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51550 102367103 13579 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51551 102367102 13587 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51552 102367101 13595 VIA SAN REMO CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51553 103236132 15003 VIA TESORO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51554 103240120 15006 VIA TESORO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51555 103236133 15011 VIA TESORO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51556 103240119 15014 VIA TESORO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51557 103236134 15019 VIA TESORO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51558 103240118 15022 VIA TESORO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51559 103237128 15027 VIA TESORO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1011 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1081 of 1130



51560 103240117 15030 VIA TESORO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51561 103237129 15035 VIA TESORO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51562 103237130 15043 VIA TESORO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51563 103237131 15051 VIA TESORO RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51564 103339174 0 VIANA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51565 103339143 16934 VIANA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51566 103339142 16944 VIANA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51567 103339144 16949 VIANA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51568 103339141 16958 VIANA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51569 103339145 16959 VIANA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51570 103339140 16964 VIANA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51571 103339146 16969 VIANA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51572 103339139 16974 VIANA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51573 103339147 16979 VIANA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51574 103339138 16984 VIANA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51575 103339148 16989 VIANA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51576 103339137 16994 VIANA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51577 103339149 16999 VIANA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51578 103339136 17004 VIANA DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51579 102862138 5511 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51580 102862137 5512 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51581 102862139 5519 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51582 102862136 5520 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51583 102862140 5527 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51584 102862135 5528 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51585 102862141 5535 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51586 102862134 5536 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51587 102862142 5543 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51588 102862133 5544 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51589 102862143 5551 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51590 102862132 5552 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51591 102862144 5559 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51592 102862131 5560 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51593 102862145 5567 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51594 102862130 5568 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51595 102862146 5575 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51596 102862147 5583 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51597 102862148 5591 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51598 102862149 5599 VICTORIA FALLS PKWY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51599 103336112 17193 VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51600 103336113 17199 VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51601 103336114 17205 VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51602 103336115 17211 VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51603 103336116 17217 VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51604 103336117 17223 VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51605 103336118 17229 VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51606 103336119 17235 VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51607 103336120 17241 VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51608 103336121 17247 VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51609 103334160 17328 VIEW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51610 100012229 16370 VIEWCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1012 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1082 of 1130



51611 100012228 16375 VIEWCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51612 100012227 16389 VIEWCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51613 100012226 16409 VIEWCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51614 100012225 16419 VIEWCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51615 100012224 16429 VIEWCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51616 100012218 16461 VIEWCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51617 100012217 16471 VIEWCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51618 100050226 16514 VIEWCREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51619 100004106 0 VIEWCREST RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51620 100012248 0 VIEWCREST RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51621 100012256 0 VIEWCREST RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51622 102438101 13915 VIEWRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51623 102438106 13916 VIEWRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51624 102438102 13931 VIEWRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51625 102438105 13932 VIEWRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51626 102438103 13947 VIEWRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51627 102438113 13948 VIEWRIDGE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51628 102437127 0 VIEWRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51629 102438109 0 VIEWRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51630 102437122 2512 VIEWRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51631 102437121 2521 VIEWRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51632 102437120 2543 VIEWRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51633 102437101 2544 VIEWRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51634 102437119 2565 VIEWRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51635 102437102 2566 VIEWRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51636 102437118 2587 VIEWRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51637 102437103 2588 VIEWRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51638 102437117 2609 VIEWRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51639 102437104 2610 VIEWRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51640 102437116 2631 VIEWRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51641 102437105 2632 VIEWRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51642 102438107 2653 VIEWRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51643 102437113 2654 VIEWRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51644 102437114 2676 VIEWRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51645 102437115 2698 VIEWRIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51646 102439101 2001 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51647 102439102 2001 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51648 102439139 2006 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51649 102439140 2006 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51650 102439103 2007 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51651 102439104 2007 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51652 102439137 2012 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51653 102439138 2012 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51654 102439105 2013 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51655 102439106 2013 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51656 102439135 2018 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51657 102439136 2018 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51658 102439107 2019 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51659 102439108 2019 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51660 102439133 2024 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51661 102439134 2024 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1013 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1083 of 1130



51662 102439131 2030 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51663 102439132 2030 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51664 102439241 2036 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51665 102439242 2036 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51666 102439239 2042 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51667 102439240 2042 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51668 102439237 2048 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51669 102439238 2048 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51670 102439235 2054 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51671 102439236 2054 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51672 102439233 2060 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51673 102439234 2060 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51674 102439231 2066 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51675 102439232 2066 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51676 102439229 2072 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51677 102439230 2072 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51678 102439227 2078 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51679 102439228 2078 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51680 102439225 2084 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51681 102439226 2084 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51682 102439223 2090 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51683 102439224 2090 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51684 102439221 2096 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51685 102439222 2096 VILLA DEL LAGO DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51686 100024108 0 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51687 100025108 0 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51688 100026109 0 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51689 100026113 0 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51690 100029105 0 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51691 102572232 0 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51692 100028101 1024 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51693 100029102 1047 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51694 100029103 1089 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51695 100029101 1098 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51696 100025106 1111 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51697 100024105 1124 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51698 100025107 1131 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51699 100024104 1136 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51700 100024106 1143 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51701 100024103 1148 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51702 100024102 1152 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51703 100024107 1159 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51704 100024101 1164 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51705 100025103 1165 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51706 100025104 1169 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51707 100025102 1172 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51708 100025101 1178 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51709 100025105 1181 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51710 100026110 1185 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51711 100026111 1189 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51712 100026108 1190 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1014 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1084 of 1130



51713 100026112 1193 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51714 100026114 1199 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51715 102572134 4110 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51716 102572133 4120 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51717 102542105 4200 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51718 102545110 4232 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51719 102545111 4362 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51720 102545112 4482 VILLAGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51721 102423140 0 VILLAGE CENTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51722 102423141 0 VILLAGE CENTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51723 102428139 0 VILLAGE CENTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51724 102444106 14145 VILLAGE CENTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51725 102444107 14145 VILLAGE CENTER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51726 102413367 0 VILLAGE CENTRE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51727 102413368 0 VILLAGE CENTRE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51728 102416274 0 VILLAGE CENTRE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51729 102444105 0 VILLAGE CENTRE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51730 102444108 0 VILLAGE CENTRE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51731 102423103 14218 VILLAGE PARK PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51732 102423104 14222 VILLAGE PARK PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51733 102417159 14225 VILLAGE PARK PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51734 102423105 14226 VILLAGE PARK PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51735 102417158 14229 VILLAGE PARK PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51736 102423106 14230 VILLAGE PARK PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51737 102417157 14233 VILLAGE PARK PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51738 102417156 14237 VILLAGE PARK PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51739 102417155 14241 VILLAGE PARK PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51740 102417154 14245 VILLAGE PARK PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51741 102423139 14249 VILLAGE PARK PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51742 102423118 14250 VILLAGE PARK PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51743 102420120 14302 VILLAGE VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51744 102420121 14310 VILLAGE VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51745 102420122 14318 VILLAGE VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51746 102420184 14325 VILLAGE VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51747 102420123 14326 VILLAGE VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51748 102420181 14333 VILLAGE VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51749 102420124 14334 VILLAGE VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51750 102420180 14339 VILLAGE VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51751 102420125 14340 VILLAGE VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51752 102420179 14345 VILLAGE VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51753 102420126 14346 VILLAGE VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51754 102420127 14352 VILLAGE VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51755 102420128 14358 VILLAGE VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51756 102420162 14359 VILLAGE VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51757 102420129 14364 VILLAGE VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51758 102420161 14365 VILLAGE VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51759 102420130 14370 VILLAGE VIEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51760 103328354 6310 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51761 103328342 6311 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51762 103328353 6312 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51763 103328343 6313 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1015 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1085 of 1130



51764 103328352 6314 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51765 103328344 6315 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51766 103328351 6316 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51767 103328345 6317 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51768 103328350 6318 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51769 103328346 6319 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51770 103327257 6320 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51771 103328347 6321 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51772 103327256 6322 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51773 103328348 6323 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51774 103327255 6324 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51775 103328349 6325 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51776 103327254 6326 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51777 103327237 6327 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51778 103327253 6328 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51779 103327238 6329 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51780 103327252 6330 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51781 103327239 6331 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51782 103327251 6332 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51783 103327240 6333 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51784 103327250 6334 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51785 103327241 6335 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51786 103327249 6336 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51787 103327242 6337 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51788 103327248 6338 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51789 103327243 6339 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51790 103327247 6340 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51791 103327244 6341 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51792 103327246 6342 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51793 103327245 6344 VIOLA TER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51794 102503126 14515 VIOLET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51795 102503108 14516 VIOLET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51796 102503109 14530 VIOLET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51797 102503125 14531 VIOLET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51798 102503124 14545 VIOLET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51799 102503110 14546 VIOLET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51800 102503111 14560 VIOLET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51801 102503123 14561 VIOLET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51802 102503122 14573 VIOLET ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51803 101704424 16288 VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51804 101704418 16292 VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51805 101704423 16297 VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51806 101704425 16300 VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51807 101704404 16305 VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51808 101704416 16308 VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51809 101704403 16313 VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51810 101704410 16316 VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51811 101704402 16321 VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51812 101704411 16324 VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51813 101704401 16329 VISTA CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51814 100049121 1622 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1016 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1086 of 1130



51815 100049120 1627 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51816 100049122 1628 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51817 100049119 1633 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51818 100049123 1634 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51819 100049118 1639 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51820 100049124 1640 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51821 100049117 1645 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51822 100049125 1646 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51823 100049116 1651 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51824 100049126 1652 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51825 100049115 1657 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51826 100049127 1658 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51827 100049114 1663 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51828 100049128 1664 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51829 100049113 1669 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51830 100049129 1670 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51831 100049112 1675 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51832 100049130 1676 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51833 100049111 1681 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51834 100049131 1682 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51835 100049132 1688 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51836 100049133 1698 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51837 100049141 1699 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51838 100049134 1700 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51839 103257137 1705 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51840 103257101 1706 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51841 103257125 1709 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51842 103257102 1712 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51843 103257124 1715 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51844 103257103 1718 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51845 103257123 1721 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51846 103257104 1726 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51847 103257122 1727 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51848 103257105 1730 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51849 103257121 1733 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51850 103257106 1736 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51851 103257120 1739 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51852 103257107 1742 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51853 103257119 1745 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51854 103257108 1748 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51855 103257118 1751 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51856 103257117 1757 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51857 103257109 1758 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51858 103257110 1760 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51859 103257116 1763 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51860 103257111 1766 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51861 103257115 1769 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51862 103257112 1772 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51863 103257114 1775 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51864 103257113 1778 VISTA DEL NORTE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51865 103256120 1925 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1017 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1087 of 1130



51866 103256121 1933 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51867 103256122 1941 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51868 103256123 1949 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51869 103256124 1957 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51870 103256119 1960 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51871 103256125 1965 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51872 103256118 1968 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51873 103256126 1973 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51874 103256117 1976 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51875 103256127 1981 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51876 103256116 1984 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51877 103256128 1989 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51878 103256115 1992 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51879 103256129 1997 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51880 103256114 2000 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51881 103256130 2005 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51882 103256113 2008 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51883 103256112 2016 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51884 103256111 2024 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51885 103256131 2029 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51886 103256110 2032 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51887 103256132 2037 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51888 103256109 2040 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51889 103256133 2045 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51890 103256108 2048 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51891 103256134 2053 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51892 103256107 2056 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51893 103256135 2061 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51894 103256106 2064 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51895 103256105 2072 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51896 103256150 2077 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51897 103256104 2080 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51898 103256151 2085 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51899 103256103 2088 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51900 103256152 2093 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51901 103256102 2096 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51902 103248230 2101 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51903 103256101 2104 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51904 103248229 2112 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51905 103248210 2117 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51906 103248228 2120 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51907 103248211 2125 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51908 103248227 2128 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51909 103248212 2133 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51910 103248226 2136 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51911 103248225 2144 VISTA DEL SOL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51912 100038126 0 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51913 100038118 1507 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51914 100038119 1515 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51915 100038120 1523 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51916 100038139 1526 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1018 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1088 of 1130



51917 100038121 1531 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51918 100038138 1534 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51919 100038122 1539 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51920 100038137 1542 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51921 100038123 1547 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51922 100038136 1550 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51923 100038124 1555 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51924 100038135 1558 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51925 100038125 1563 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51926 100038134 1566 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51927 100038133 1574 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51928 100038127 1579 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51929 100038132 1582 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51930 100038128 1587 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51931 100038131 1590 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51932 100038129 1595 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51933 100038130 1598 VISTA DORADA PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51934 102410305 13761 VISTA GRANDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51935 102410313 13762 VISTA GRANDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51936 102410306 13773 VISTA GRANDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51937 102410312 13774 VISTA GRANDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51938 102410311 13786 VISTA GRANDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51939 102411214 13811 VISTA GRANDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51940 102411223 13812 VISTA GRANDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51941 102411215 13823 VISTA GRANDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51942 102411222 13824 VISTA GRANDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51943 102411216 13835 VISTA GRANDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51944 102411221 13836 VISTA GRANDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51945 102411217 13847 VISTA GRANDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51946 102411220 13848 VISTA GRANDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51947 102411219 13860 VISTA GRANDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51948 102411218 13861 VISTA GRANDE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51949 102411225 0 VISTA GRANDE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51950 103208112 2273 VISTA MOORA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51951 103208113 2281 VISTA MOORA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51952 103208115 2289 VISTA MOORA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51953 103208116 2297 VISTA MOORA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51954 103208117 2302 VISTA MOORA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51955 103208118 2308 VISTA MOORA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51956 103211126 2314 VISTA MOORA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51957 103211127 2320 VISTA MOORA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51958 103211101 2321 VISTA MOORA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51959 103211128 2326 VISTA MOORA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51960 103211102 2327 VISTA MOORA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51961 103211129 2332 VISTA MOORA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51962 103211103 2335 VISTA MOORA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51963 103211130 2338 VISTA MOORA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51964 103211104 2341 VISTA MOORA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51965 103211131 2344 VISTA MOORA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51966 103211132 2350 VISTA MOORA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51967 100040156 0 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1019 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1089 of 1130



51968 100040106 1636 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51969 100040105 1642 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51970 100040107 1643 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51971 100040104 1648 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51972 100040108 1649 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51973 100040103 1654 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51974 100040109 1655 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51975 100040102 1660 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51976 100040110 1661 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51977 100040101 1666 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51978 100040111 1667 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51979 103201113 1672 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51980 100040112 1673 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51981 103201112 1678 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51982 103201114 1679 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51983 103201115 1685 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51984 103201110 1690 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51985 103201116 1691 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51986 103201109 1696 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51987 103201117 1697 VISTA SANTA FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51988 103201111 1684 VISTA SANTE FE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51989 102329220 2602 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51990 102329219 2606 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51991 102329218 2610 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51992 102329217 2616 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51993 102329216 2622 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51994 102329215 2628 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51995 102329214 2634 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51996 102329213 2640 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51997 102329221 2645 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51998 102329212 2646 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

51999 102329222 2649 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52000 102329211 2652 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52001 102329223 2653 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52002 102329210 2658 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52003 102329224 2661 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52004 102329209 2662 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52005 102329208 2666 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52006 102329225 2667 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52007 102329207 2670 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52008 102329206 2674 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52009 102329226 2675 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52010 102329205 2678 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52011 102329227 2679 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52012 102329228 2683 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52013 102329204 2684 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52014 102329229 2687 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52015 102329203 2690 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52016 102329230 2691 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52017 102329202 2694 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52018 102329231 2695 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1020 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1090 of 1130



52019 102329201 2698 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52020 102329232 2699 VISTAMONTE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52021 102452104 0 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52022 102452108 0 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52023 102452109 0 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52024 102452113 0 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52025 102452114 0 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52026 102452117 0 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52027 102452219 0 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52028 102452176 2004 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52029 102452177 2005 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52030 102452175 2008 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52031 102452178 2009 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52032 102452174 2012 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52033 102452167 2015 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52034 102452173 2016 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52035 102452168 2019 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52036 102452166 2020 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52037 102452169 2023 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52038 102452165 2024 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52039 102452170 2027 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52040 102452164 2028 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52041 102452171 2031 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52042 102452163 2032 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52043 102452172 2035 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52044 102452162 2036 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52045 102452161 2040 VOYAGE RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52046 103107107 0 VRAVIS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52047 103107108 0 VRAVIS CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52048 102551344 0 WALLACE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52049 102551345 0 WALLACE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52050 102551349 15240 WALLACE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52051 102551329 15244 WALLACE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52052 102551330 15248 WALLACE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52053 102580101 15251 WALLACE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52054 102551331 15252 WALLACE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52055 102551332 15258 WALLACE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52056 102551333 15262 WALLACE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52057 102580102 15263 WALLACE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52058 102551334 15266 WALLACE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52059 102551335 15272 WALLACE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52060 102580103 15275 WALLACE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52061 102580104 15287 WALLACE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52062 100041129 0 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52063 100041174 0 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52064 100041175 0 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52065 100041176 0 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52066 100041179 0 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52067 100041180 0 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52068 102428140 0 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52069 102429131 0 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1021 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1091 of 1130



52070 102429132 0 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52071 102439156 0 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52072 102439248 0 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52073 102429112 1705 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52074 102429111 1713 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52075 102429110 1721 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52076 102429113 1724 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52077 102429109 1729 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52078 102429114 1732 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52079 102429108 1737 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52080 102429107 1745 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52081 102429106 1753 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52082 102429105 1761 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52083 102429104 1769 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52084 102429103 1777 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52085 102429102 1785 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52086 102429101 1793 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52087 102428116 1801 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52088 102428115 1807 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52089 102428114 1813 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52090 102428113 1819 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52091 102428112 1825 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52092 102428111 1831 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52093 102428110 1837 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52094 102428109 1843 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52095 102428108 1849 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52096 102428107 1855 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52097 102428106 1861 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52098 102428105 1867 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52099 102428104 1873 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52100 102428103 1879 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52101 102428102 1885 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52102 102428101 1891 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52103 100041166 14258 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52104 100041161 14263 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52105 100041165 14266 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52106 100041162 14271 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52107 100041164 14274 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52108 100041163 14282 WALNUT CREEK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52109 102328102 0 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52110 102328104 0 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52111 102352132 0 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52112 102354105 2201 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52113 102354106 2202 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52114 102354104 2205 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52115 102354107 2206 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52116 102354103 2209 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52117 102354108 2210 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52118 102354102 2213 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52119 102354109 2214 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52120 102354101 2217 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1022 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1092 of 1130



52121 102354110 2218 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52122 102353115 2221 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52123 102353116 2222 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52124 102353114 2225 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52125 102353117 2226 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52126 102353113 2229 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52127 102353118 2230 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52128 102353112 2233 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52129 102353119 2234 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52130 102353111 2237 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52131 102353120 2238 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52132 102353110 2241 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52133 102353121 2244 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52134 102353109 2245 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52135 102353122 2248 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52136 102353108 2253 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52137 102353123 2254 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52138 102353124 2258 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52139 102353107 2261 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52140 102353125 2264 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52141 102353106 2267 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52142 102353126 2270 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52143 102353105 2273 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52144 102353127 2276 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52145 102353104 2279 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52146 102353128 2282 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52147 102353103 2285 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52148 102353129 2288 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52149 102353102 2291 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52150 102353130 2294 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52151 102353101 2297 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52152 102352118 2300 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52153 102352111 2301 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52154 102352110 2307 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52155 102352119 2308 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52156 102352109 2315 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52157 102352120 2316 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52158 102352108 2323 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52159 102352121 2324 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52160 102352107 2331 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52161 102352122 2332 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52162 102352106 2339 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52163 102352123 2340 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52164 102352105 2347 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52165 102352124 2348 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52166 102352104 2355 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52167 102352125 2356 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52168 102352103 2363 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52169 102352126 2364 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52170 102352102 2371 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52171 102352127 2372 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1023 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1093 of 1130



52172 102352101 2379 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52173 102352128 2380 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52174 102351135 2387 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52175 102352129 2388 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52176 102351134 2395 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52177 102352130 2396 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52178 102351133 2401 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52179 102351132 2413 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52180 102351131 2425 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52181 102351130 2437 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52182 102330106 2449 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52183 102330105 2461 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52184 102330107 2468 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52185 102330104 2473 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52186 102330108 2482 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52187 102330103 2485 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52188 102330109 2496 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52189 102330102 2497 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52190 102330110 2502 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52191 102330111 2508 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52192 102330112 2514 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52193 102330132 2519 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52194 102330113 2520 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52195 102330133 2525 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52196 102330114 2526 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52197 102330134 2531 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52198 102330115 2532 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52199 102330135 2535 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52200 102330116 2538 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52201 102330136 2539 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52202 102330117 2548 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52203 102330118 2550 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52204 102330137 2555 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52205 102330119 2556 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52206 102330120 2562 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52207 102330121 2568 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52208 102330127 2573 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52209 102330122 2574 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52210 102330128 2579 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52211 102330123 2580 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52212 102330129 2585 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52213 102330124 2586 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52214 102330125 2592 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52215 102330126 2598 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52216 102337153 13412 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52217 102337146 13415 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52218 102337152 13418 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52219 102337147 13421 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52220 102337151 13424 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52221 102337173 13429 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52222 102337150 13430 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1024 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1094 of 1130



52223 102337149 13437 WANDERING RIDGE DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52224 101771309 0 WARNER DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52225 101712324 16107 WATSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52226 101712329 16110 WATSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52227 101712325 16111 WATSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52228 101712328 16114 WATSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52229 101712326 16115 WATSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52230 101712327 16118 WATSON CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52231 102753118 5704 WAVERLY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52232 102753119 5712 WAVERLY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52233 102753120 5720 WAVERLY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52234 102753128 5723 WAVERLY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52235 102753121 5728 WAVERLY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52236 102753127 5731 WAVERLY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52237 102753122 5736 WAVERLY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52238 102753126 5739 WAVERLY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52239 102753123 5744 WAVERLY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52240 102753125 5747 WAVERLY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52241 102753124 5755 WAVERLY DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52242 102434122 13883 WEATHER VANE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52243 102434123 13891 WEATHER VANE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52244 102434124 13899 WEATHER VANE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52245 102434132 13900 WEATHER VANE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52246 102434125 13907 WEATHER VANE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52247 102434126 13915 WEATHER VANE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52248 102434131 13920 WEATHER VANE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52249 102434127 13923 WEATHER VANE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52250 102434128 13931 WEATHER VANE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52251 102434129 13939 WEATHER VANE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52252 102434130 13940 WEATHER VANE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52253 103227157 3236 WEMBLEY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52254 103227158 3242 WEMBLEY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52255 103227103 3248 WEMBLEY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52256 103227104 3254 WEMBLEY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52257 103227136 3255 WEMBLEY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52258 103227135 3259 WEMBLEY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52259 103227105 3260 WEMBLEY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52260 103227134 3263 WEMBLEY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52261 103227106 3266 WEMBLEY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52262 103227133 3267 WEMBLEY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52263 103227132 3271 WEMBLEY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52264 103227107 3272 WEMBLEY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52265 103227131 3275 WEMBLEY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52266 103227108 3278 WEMBLEY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52267 103227109 3284 WEMBLEY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52268 103227110 3290 WEMBLEY AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52269 103101102 0 WESTERN HILLS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52270 103101149 0 WESTERN HILLS CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52271 100035113 0 WESTRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52272 100018108 1433 WESTRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52273 100018120 1439 WESTRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1025 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1095 of 1130



52274 100018125 1445 WESTRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52275 100018124 1451 WESTRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52276 100019121 1457 WESTRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52277 100019120 1458 WESTRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52278 100019119 1462 WESTRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52279 100019118 1470 WESTRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52280 100019117 1478 WESTRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52281 100020110 1486 WESTRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52282 100020109 1494 WESTRIDGE WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52283 100019116 16169 WESTRIDGE KNOLL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52284 100019104 16174 WESTRIDGE KNOLL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52285 100019105 16180 WESTRIDGE KNOLL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52286 100019129 16187 WESTRIDGE KNOLL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52287 100019106 16196 WESTRIDGE KNOLL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52288 100018109 16202 WESTRIDGE KNOLL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52289 102566131 3314 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52290 102566130 3324 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52291 102566129 3334 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52292 102566128 3338 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52293 102566127 3344 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52294 102566126 3354 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52295 102566125 3364 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52296 102566124 3374 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52297 102566123 3382 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52298 102566122 3390 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52299 102566121 3398 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52300 102566162 3399 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52301 102566110 3408 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52302 102566163 3409 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52303 102566164 3415 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52304 102566109 3416 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52305 102566111 3417 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52306 102566112 3425 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52307 102566108 3426 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52308 102566113 3435 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52309 102566107 3436 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52310 102566114 3445 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52311 102566106 3446 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52312 102566115 3447 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52313 102566105 3456 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52314 102566116 3459 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52315 102566117 3461 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52316 102566104 3466 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52317 102566118 3471 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52318 102566103 3476 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52319 102566119 3481 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52320 102566102 3484 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52321 102566120 3489 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52322 102566101 3494 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52323 102543123 3499 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52324 102543122 3504 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1026 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1096 of 1130



52325 102543124 3507 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52326 102543121 3514 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52327 102543125 3517 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52328 102543120 3522 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52329 102543126 3525 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52330 102543119 3532 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52331 102543127 3535 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52332 102543118 3540 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52333 102543128 3543 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52334 102543117 3550 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52335 102543129 3553 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52336 102543116 3558 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52337 102543130 3563 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52338 102543115 3568 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52339 102543131 3571 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52340 102543114 3578 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52341 102543132 3581 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52342 102543113 3586 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52343 102543133 3591 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52344 102543112 3596 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52345 102543134 3599 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52346 102543111 3606 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52347 102543105 3608 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52348 102543135 3609 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52349 102543106 3615 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52350 102543104 3618 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52351 102543107 3625 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52352 102543103 3628 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52353 102543108 3635 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52354 102543102 3636 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52355 102543109 3645 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52356 102543101 3646 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52357 102537108 3654 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52358 102543110 3655 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52359 102537109 3657 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52360 102537110 3661 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52361 102537107 3664 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52362 102537111 3671 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52363 102537106 3674 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52364 102537105 3682 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52365 102537112 3685 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52366 102537104 3688 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52367 102537113 3695 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52368 102537103 3696 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52369 102537114 3699 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52370 102537102 3700 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52371 102537115 3705 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52372 102537116 3707 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52373 102537101 3712 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52374 102537117 3715 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52375 102537118 3721 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1027 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1097 of 1130



52376 102537119 3729 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52377 102537120 3733 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52378 102537134 3736 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52379 102537133 3744 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52380 102537132 3750 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52381 102537131 3758 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52382 102537121 3765 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52383 102537130 3766 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52384 102537129 3776 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52385 102537128 3782 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52386 102537122 3785 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52387 102537127 3788 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52388 102537126 3794 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52389 102537123 3795 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52390 102537125 3800 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52391 102537124 3810 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52392 102539201 3811 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52393 102539117 3812 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52394 102539116 3818 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52395 102539114 3820 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52396 102539202 3823 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52397 102539115 3824 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52398 102539113 3836 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52399 102539306 3842 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52400 102539305 3848 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52401 102539304 3854 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52402 102539303 3860 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52403 102539302 3866 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52404 102538101 15000 WHIRLAWAY LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52405 102372162 13256 WHISPERING CREEK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52406 102372161 13264 WHISPERING CREEK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52407 102372160 13272 WHISPERING CREEK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52408 102372159 13280 WHISPERING CREEK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52409 102372158 13288 WHISPERING CREEK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52410 102372157 13296 WHISPERING CREEK CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52411 101708759 16198 WHISPERING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52412 101708758 16208 WHISPERING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52413 101708757 16218 WHISPERING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52414 101708756 16228 WHISPERING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52415 101708755 16238 WHISPERING HILLS DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52416 102449103 2815 WHISPERING OAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52417 102449102 2821 WHISPERING OAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52418 102449104 2822 WHISPERING OAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52419 102449101 2833 WHISPERING OAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52420 102449105 2834 WHISPERING OAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52421 102449106 2846 WHISPERING OAK CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52422 102335123 13562 WHISPERING WILLOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52423 102335124 13566 WHISPERING WILLOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52424 102338127 13567 WHISPERING WILLOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52425 102335125 13570 WHISPERING WILLOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52426 102338126 13571 WHISPERING WILLOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1028 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1098 of 1130



52427 102335126 13574 WHISPERING WILLOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52428 102338125 13575 WHISPERING WILLOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52429 102335127 13578 WHISPERING WILLOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52430 102338124 13579 WHISPERING WILLOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52431 102335128 13582 WHISPERING WILLOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52432 102338123 13583 WHISPERING WILLOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52433 102335129 13586 WHISPERING WILLOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52434 102335132 13587 WHISPERING WILLOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52435 102335130 13590 WHISPERING WILLOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52436 102335131 13594 WHISPERING WILLOW DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52437 101770326 5483 WHISTLER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52438 101770341 5487 WHISTLER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52439 101770339 5490 WHISTLER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52440 101770340 5491 WHISTLER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52441 101796233 5495 WHISTLER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52442 101796232 5499 WHISTLER CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52443 102335155 3258 WHITE CLOUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52444 102335156 3259 WHITE CLOUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52445 102335154 3264 WHITE CLOUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52446 102335157 3267 WHITE CLOUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52447 102335158 3275 WHITE CLOUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52448 102335159 3283 WHITE CLOUD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52449 102442104 2350 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52450 102442103 2361 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52451 102442105 2362 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52452 102442102 2373 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52453 102442106 2374 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52454 102442101 2385 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52455 102442107 2386 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52456 102413333 2411 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52457 102442136 2412 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52458 102413334 2421 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52459 102442135 2424 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52460 102413335 2431 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52461 102442134 2436 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52462 102413336 2441 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52463 102442133 2448 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52464 102413337 2451 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52465 102442132 2460 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52466 102413338 2461 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52467 102413339 2471 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52468 102442131 2472 WHITE DOVE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52469 103207129 14547 WHITE STALLION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52470 103207130 14548 WHITE STALLION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52471 103207128 14553 WHITE STALLION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52472 103207131 14554 WHITE STALLION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52473 103207132 14560 WHITE STALLION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52474 103207133 14566 WHITE STALLION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52475 103207134 14572 WHITE STALLION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52476 103207135 14578 WHITE STALLION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52477 103207136 14584 WHITE STALLION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1029 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1099 of 1130



52478 101762417 16302 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52479 101762426 16305 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52480 101762418 16308 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52481 101762425 16313 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52482 101762419 16314 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52483 101762420 16320 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52484 101762443 16321 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52485 101762421 16326 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52486 101762444 16329 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52487 101764330 16334 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52488 101762422 16337 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52489 101764331 16342 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52490 101764344 16345 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52491 101764332 16350 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52492 101764343 16353 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52493 101764333 16358 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52494 101764342 16361 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52495 101764334 16366 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52496 101764341 16369 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52497 101764335 16374 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52498 101764340 16377 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52499 101764336 16382 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52500 101764339 16385 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52501 101764337 16390 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52502 101764338 16398 WHITEFIELD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52503 103203115 0 WILD CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52504 103203118 14710 WILD CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52505 103203117 14720 WILD CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52506 103203116 14730 WILD CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52507 103203114 14740 WILD CANYON DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52508 102424234 2109 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52509 102424301 2110 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52510 102424233 2115 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52511 102424302 2116 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52512 102424232 2121 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52513 102424303 2122 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52514 102424231 2127 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52515 102424304 2128 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52516 102424230 2133 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52517 102424305 2134 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52518 102424229 2137 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52519 102424306 2140 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52520 102424228 2141 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52521 102424227 2145 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52522 102424307 2146 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52523 102424226 2149 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52524 102424308 2152 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52525 102424225 2153 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52526 102424309 2158 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52527 102424224 2159 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52528 102424310 2164 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1030 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1100 of 1130



52529 102424223 2165 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52530 102424311 2170 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52531 102424222 2171 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52532 102424312 2176 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52533 102424221 2177 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52534 102424313 2182 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52535 102424220 2183 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52536 102424314 2188 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52537 102424219 2189 WILD FLOWER CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52538 102860104 5459 WILD SAGE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52539 102860103 5467 WILD SAGE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52540 102860102 5475 WILD SAGE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52541 102860101 5483 WILD SAGE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52542 103232127 3102 WILD WOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52543 103232125 3109 WILD WOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52544 103232123 3121 WILD WOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52545 103232121 3133 WILD WOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52546 103232133 3138 WILD WOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52547 103232136 3156 WILD WOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52548 103325147 17602 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52549 103325148 17604 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52550 103325149 17608 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52551 103325146 17609 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52552 103325150 17614 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52553 103325145 17615 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52554 103325151 17620 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52555 103325144 17621 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52556 103325152 17626 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52557 103325143 17627 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52558 103325153 17632 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52559 103325142 17633 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52560 103325154 17638 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52561 103325141 17639 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52562 103325155 17644 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52563 103325140 17645 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52564 103325156 17650 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52565 103325139 17651 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52566 103325157 17656 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52567 103325138 17657 WILDFLOWER PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52568 102431123 14164 WILDROSE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52569 102431122 14169 WILDROSE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52570 102431124 14170 WILDROSE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52571 102431121 14175 WILDROSE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52572 102431125 14176 WILDROSE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52573 102431120 14181 WILDROSE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52574 102431126 14182 WILDROSE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52575 102431119 14187 WILDROSE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52576 102431127 14190 WILDROSE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52577 102431118 14193 WILDROSE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52578 102431128 14196 WILDROSE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52579 102431117 14199 WILDROSE LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1031 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1101 of 1130



52580 102860150 0 WILDSAGE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52581 102860110 5411 WILDSAGE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52582 102860109 5419 WILDSAGE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52583 102860108 5427 WILDSAGE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52584 102860107 5435 WILDSAGE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52585 102860113 5438 WILDSAGE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52586 102860106 5443 WILDSAGE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52587 102860114 5446 WILDSAGE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52588 102860105 5451 WILDSAGE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52589 102860115 5454 WILDSAGE PL CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52590 103232126 3103 WILDWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52591 103232128 3108 WILDWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52592 103232129 3114 WILDWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52593 103232124 3115 WILDWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52594 103232131 3126 WILDWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52595 103232122 3127 WILDWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52596 103232132 3132 WILDWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52597 103232120 3139 WILDWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52598 103232134 3144 WILDWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52599 103232119 3145 WILDWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52600 103232135 3150 WILDWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52601 103232137 3162 WILDWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52602 103232138 3168 WILDWOOD CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52603 103232130 3120 WILDWOOD ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52604 102814401 4881 WILLIAMS AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52605 102813501 4884 WILLIAMS ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52606 103018142 0 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52607 103017103 3864 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52608 103017104 3874 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52609 103017105 3882 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52610 103017106 3892 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52611 103017107 3900 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52612 103017108 3914 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52613 103017111 3921 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52614 103017109 3924 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52615 103017110 3929 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52616 103016124 3942 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52617 103016125 3950 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52618 103016172 3955 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52619 103016126 3956 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52620 103016171 3963 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52621 103016127 3964 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52622 103016128 3972 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52623 103016170 3975 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52624 103016129 3980 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52625 103016169 3987 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52626 103016130 3990 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52627 103016168 3999 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52628 103016131 4000 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52629 103016167 4007 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52630 103016132 4010 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1032 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1102 of 1130



52631 103016166 4019 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52632 103016133 4020 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52633 103016165 4027 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52634 103016134 4030 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52635 103016164 4037 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52636 103016135 4038 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52637 103016163 4047 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52638 103016136 4048 WILLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52639 103208330 14670 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52640 103208321 14673 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52641 103208329 14676 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52642 103208322 14679 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52643 103208328 14682 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52644 103208323 14685 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52645 103208327 14688 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52646 103208324 14691 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52647 103208326 14694 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52648 103208325 14697 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52649 103209128 14700 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52650 103209117 14703 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52651 103209127 14706 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52652 103209118 14709 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52653 103209126 14712 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52654 103209119 14715 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52655 103209125 14718 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52656 103209120 14721 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52657 103209124 14724 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52658 103209121 14727 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52659 103209123 14730 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52660 103209122 14733 WILLOW CREEK LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52661 103141159 0 WILLOW CREST DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52662 103141105 15669 WILLOW GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52663 103141154 15678 WILLOW GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52664 103141153 15686 WILLOW GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52665 103141152 15694 WILLOW GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52666 103141109 15701 WILLOW GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52667 103141151 15702 WILLOW GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52668 103141110 15709 WILLOW GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52669 103141112 15725 WILLOW GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52670 103141163 15733 WILLOW GLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52671 103141106 15677 WILLOW GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52672 103141107 15685 WILLOW GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52673 103141108 15693 WILLOW GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52674 103141111 15717 WILLOW GLEN RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52675 103141145 3208 WILLOW HOLLOW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52676 103141146 3218 WILLOW HOLLOW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52677 103141120 3221 WILLOW HOLLOW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52678 103141147 3228 WILLOW HOLLOW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52679 103141119 3231 WILLOW HOLLOW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52680 103141148 3238 WILLOW HOLLOW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52681 103141118 3241 WILLOW HOLLOW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1033 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1103 of 1130



52682 103141149 3248 WILLOW HOLLOW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52683 103141117 3251 WILLOW HOLLOW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52684 103141150 3258 WILLOW HOLLOW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52685 103141116 3261 WILLOW HOLLOW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52686 103141165 3271 WILLOW HOLLOW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52687 103141164 3281 WILLOW HOLLOW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52688 103141155 0 WILLOW POINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52689 103141157 0 WILLOW POINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52690 103141160 0 WILLOW POINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52691 103141134 3192 WILLOW POINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52692 103141135 3198 WILLOW POINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52693 103141136 3204 WILLOW POINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52694 103141137 3216 WILLOW POINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52695 103141138 3228 WILLOW POINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52696 103141102 3252 WILLOW POINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52697 103141103 3264 WILLOW POINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52698 103141104 3276 WILLOW POINTE AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52699 103141156 0 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52700 103141158 0 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52701 103141161 0 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52702 103141139 15671 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52703 103141133 15676 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52704 103141140 15679 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52705 103141132 15684 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52706 103141141 15687 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52707 103141131 15692 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52708 103141142 15695 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52709 103141130 15700 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52710 103141143 15703 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52711 103141129 15708 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52712 103141144 15711 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52713 103141128 15716 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52714 103141127 15724 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52715 103141126 15732 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52716 103141125 15740 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52717 103141124 15748 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52718 103141123 15756 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52719 103141122 15764 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52720 103141121 15772 WILLOW RUN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52721 102429130 0 WILLOW WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52722 102428117 14261 WILLOW WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52723 102429127 14264 WILLOW WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52724 102428118 14269 WILLOW WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52725 102429126 14272 WILLOW WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52726 102428119 14275 WILLOW WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52727 102429125 14280 WILLOW WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52728 102428120 14283 WILLOW WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52729 102429124 14288 WILLOW WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52730 102428121 14291 WILLOW WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52731 102429123 14296 WILLOW WOOD LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52732 101708760 4490 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1034 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1104 of 1130



52733 101708761 4498 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52734 101708716 4503 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52735 101708762 4506 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52736 101708717 4511 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52737 101708763 4514 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52738 101708718 4519 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52739 101708764 4522 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52740 101708719 4527 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52741 101708765 4530 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52742 101708720 4535 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52743 101708766 4538 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52744 101708721 4543 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52745 101708767 4546 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52746 101708722 4551 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52747 101708768 4554 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52748 101708723 4559 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52749 101708769 4562 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52750 101708724 4567 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52751 101708770 4570 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52752 101708725 4575 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52753 101708771 4578 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52754 101708726 4583 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52755 101708772 4586 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52756 101708727 4591 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52757 101708773 4594 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52758 101708728 4599 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52759 101708774 4602 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52760 101708729 4607 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52761 101708775 4610 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52762 101708730 4615 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52763 101708776 4618 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52764 101708777 4626 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52765 101708778 4634 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52766 101709401 4650 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52767 101709402 4658 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52768 101709403 4666 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52769 101709404 4674 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52770 101709417 4677 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52771 101709405 4682 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52772 101709416 4685 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52773 101709406 4690 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52774 101709415 4693 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52775 101709407 4698 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52776 101709414 4701 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52777 101709408 4706 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52778 101709413 4709 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52779 101709409 4714 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52780 101709412 4717 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52781 101709410 4718 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52782 101709411 4721 WILLOWBEND CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52783 101762211 16303 WILLOWMIST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1035 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1105 of 1130



52784 101762210 16304 WILLOWMIST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52785 101762212 16309 WILLOWMIST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52786 101762209 16310 WILLOWMIST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52787 101762213 16315 WILLOWMIST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52788 101762208 16316 WILLOWMIST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52789 101762214 16321 WILLOWMIST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52790 101762207 16322 WILLOWMIST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52791 101762215 16327 WILLOWMIST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52792 101762206 16328 WILLOWMIST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52793 101762216 16333 WILLOWMIST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52794 101762257 16334 WILLOWMIST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52795 101762217 16339 WILLOWMIST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52796 101762258 16340 WILLOWMIST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52797 101762203 16346 WILLOWMIST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52798 101762202 16352 WILLOWMIST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52799 101762201 16358 WILLOWMIST CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52800 102861144 0 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52801 102862119 0 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52802 102862157 0 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52803 102861128 5449 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52804 102861136 15914 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52805 102861135 15920 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52806 102861134 15926 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52807 102861133 15932 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52808 102861132 15938 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52809 102861130 15941 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52810 102862118 15944 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52811 102861131 15947 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52812 102862117 15950 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52813 102862101 15953 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52814 102862116 15956 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52815 102862102 15959 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52816 102862115 15962 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52817 102862103 15965 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52818 102862114 15968 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52819 102862113 15974 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52820 102862112 15980 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52821 102862111 15986 WILMINGTON RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52822 103135254 0 WINBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52823 103133145 15909 WINBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52824 103133146 15917 WINBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52825 103133147 15925 WINBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52826 103133148 15933 WINBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52827 103133119 15940 WINBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52828 103133150 15949 WINBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52829 103133117 15956 WINBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52830 103133151 15957 WINBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52831 103133116 15964 WINBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52832 103133152 15965 WINBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52833 103133153 15973 WINBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52834 103133154 15981 WINBROOK DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1036 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1106 of 1130



52835 103133149 15941 WINBROOK ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52836 103133118 15948 WINBROOK ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52837 102350152 2530 WINCHESTER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52838 102350153 2536 WINCHESTER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52839 102350154 2542 WINCHESTER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52840 102350155 2548 WINCHESTER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52841 102350156 2554 WINCHESTER WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52842 101761218 16251 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52843 101761219 16255 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52844 101761251 16256 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52845 101761220 16259 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52846 101761252 16260 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52847 101761221 16263 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52848 101761253 16266 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52849 101761222 16267 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52850 101761266 16271 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52851 101761254 16272 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52852 101761267 16275 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52853 101761255 16278 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52854 101761225 16279 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52855 101761226 16283 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52856 101761256 16284 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52857 101761259 16287 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52858 101761257 16290 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52859 101761260 16291 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52860 101761229 16295 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52861 101761230 16299 WIND FOREST WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52862 103231141 0 WINDEMERE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52863 103231125 3093 WINDEMERE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52864 103231124 3097 WINDEMERE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52865 103231129 3077 WINDMERE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52866 103231130 3078 WINDMERE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52867 103231128 3081 WINDMERE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52868 103231131 3082 WINDMERE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52869 103231127 3085 WINDMERE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52870 103231132 3086 WINDMERE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52871 103231126 3089 WINDMERE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52872 103231133 3090 WINDMERE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52873 103231134 3094 WINDMERE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52874 103231135 3098 WINDMERE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52875 102419162 0 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52876 103207178 0 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52877 103210350 0 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52878 103210351 0 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52879 103210301 2352 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52880 103210302 2358 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52881 103210303 2364 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52882 103210304 2370 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52883 103210305 2376 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52884 103210306 2382 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52885 103210307 2388 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1037 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1107 of 1130



52886 103210325 2389 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52887 103210308 2404 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52888 103210324 2405 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52889 103210309 2416 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52890 103210323 2417 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52891 103210310 2428 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52892 103210322 2429 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52893 103210311 2436 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52894 103210321 2437 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52895 103210312 2448 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52896 103210320 2449 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52897 103210313 2460 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52898 103210319 2461 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52899 103210314 2472 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52900 103210318 2473 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52901 103210315 2484 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52902 103210317 2485 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52903 103210316 2496 WINDMILL CREEK RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52904 103234144 0 WINDROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52905 103234124 3019 WINDROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52906 103234125 3024 WINDROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52907 103234123 3031 WINDROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52908 103234126 3036 WINDROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52909 103234122 3043 WINDROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52910 103234127 3048 WINDROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52911 103234121 3055 WINDROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52912 103234128 3060 WINDROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52913 103234120 3067 WINDROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52914 103234129 3072 WINDROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52915 103234130 3084 WINDROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52916 103232101 3096 WINDROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52917 103230108 3101 WINDSONG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52918 103230109 3104 WINDSONG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52919 103230107 3105 WINDSONG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52920 103230110 3108 WINDSONG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52921 103230106 3109 WINDSONG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52922 103230111 3112 WINDSONG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52923 103230105 3113 WINDSONG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52924 103230112 3116 WINDSONG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52925 103230104 3117 WINDSONG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52926 103230113 3120 WINDSONG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52927 103230114 3124 WINDSONG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52928 103230102 3125 WINDSONG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52929 103230115 3128 WINDSONG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52930 103230101 3129 WINDSONG CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52931 102861163 0 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52932 102862152 0 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52933 102862155 0 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52934 102861152 15882 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52935 102861153 15888 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52936 102861151 15891 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1038 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1108 of 1130



52937 102861154 15894 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52938 102861150 15897 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52939 102861155 15900 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52940 102861149 15903 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52941 102861156 15906 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52942 102861148 15909 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52943 102861157 15912 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52944 102861147 15915 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52945 102861158 15918 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52946 102861146 15921 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52947 102861159 15924 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52948 102861145 15927 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52949 102861160 15930 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52950 102862126 15933 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52951 102862127 15936 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52952 102862125 15939 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52953 102862124 15945 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52954 102862123 15951 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52955 102862122 15957 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52956 102862121 15963 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52957 102862120 15969 WINDSWEPT RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52958 103033237 0 WINGED FOOT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52959 103033238 0 WINGED FOOT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52960 103034173 0 WINGED FOOT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52961 103033202 4124 WINGED FOOT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52962 103033203 4130 WINGED FOOT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52963 103033204 4136 WINGED FOOT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52964 103033205 4142 WINGED FOOT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52965 103033206 4148 WINGED FOOT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52966 103033207 4154 WINGED FOOT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52967 103033208 4160 WINGED FOOT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52968 103033235 4161 WINGED FOOT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52969 103033209 4166 WINGED FOOT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52970 103033210 4172 WINGED FOOT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52971 103033234 4173 WINGED FOOT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52972 103033211 4178 WINGED FOOT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52973 103033212 4184 WINGED FOOT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52974 103033213 4190 WINGED FOOT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52975 103033201 4118 WINGEDFOOT WAY CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52976 102346193 0 WOOD SORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52977 103326278 0 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52978 103326279 0 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52979 103327116 6149 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52980 103327115 6155 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52981 103327128 6156 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52982 103327114 6161 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52983 103327113 6167 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52984 103327129 6168 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52985 103327112 6173 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52986 103327130 6174 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52987 103327111 6179 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1039 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1109 of 1130



52988 103327131 6180 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52989 103327110 6185 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52990 103327132 6186 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52991 103327109 6191 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52992 103326205 6192 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52993 103327108 6217 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52994 103326206 6218 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52995 103327107 6223 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52996 103326207 6224 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52997 103327106 6229 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52998 103326208 6230 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

52999 103327105 6235 WOODBRIDGE ST CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53000 103235114 0 WOODGLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53001 103235115 0 WOODGLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53002 103230103 15140 WOODGLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53003 103230123 15207 WOODGLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53004 103230124 15211 WOODGLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53005 103235106 15250 WOODGLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53006 103235109 15250 WOODGLEN DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53007 102411224 0 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53008 102445103 0 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53009 102410304 13764 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53010 102408204 13765 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53011 102410303 13776 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53012 102408205 13777 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53013 102410302 13788 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53014 102408206 13789 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53015 102408207 13797 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53016 102410301 13800 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53017 102408208 13805 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53018 102411212 13812 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53019 102411201 13813 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53020 102411202 13821 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53021 102411211 13824 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53022 102411203 13829 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53023 102411210 13836 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53024 102411204 13837 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53025 102411205 13845 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53026 102411206 13853 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53027 102411209 13860 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53028 102411207 13861 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53029 102411208 13869 WOODHILL LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53030 102318147 2110 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53031 102318119 2111 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53032 102318120 2123 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53033 102318143 2124 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53034 102318121 2137 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53035 102318142 2138 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53036 102318122 2147 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53037 102318141 2152 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53038 102318123 2159 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1040 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1110 of 1130



53039 102318124 2171 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53040 102318140 2172 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53041 102318125 2179 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53042 102318139 2186 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53043 102318126 2191 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53044 102318138 2198 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53045 102318127 2199 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53046 102318137 2206 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53047 102318128 2211 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53048 102318136 2216 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53049 102318129 2225 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53050 102318135 2230 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53051 102318130 2239 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53052 102318134 2242 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53053 102318131 2251 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53054 102318133 2256 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53055 102318132 2265 WOODHOLLOW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53056 102450129 0 WOODROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53057 102450133 0 WOODROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53058 102450111 13952 WOODROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53059 102450107 13961 WOODROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53060 102450110 13964 WOODROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53061 102450108 13973 WOODROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53062 102450109 13976 WOODROSE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53063 103330270 6375 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53064 103330271 6375 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53065 103330272 6375 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53066 103330273 6375 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53067 103330274 6375 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53068 103330276 6385 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53069 103330277 6385 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53070 103330278 6385 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53071 103330279 6385 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53072 103330280 6385 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53073 103330282 6390 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53074 103330283 6390 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53075 103330284 6390 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53076 103330285 6390 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53077 103330286 6390 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53078 101712359 16171 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53079 101712364 16174 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53080 101712360 16175 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53081 101712363 16178 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53082 101712361 16179 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53083 101712362 16182 WOODROW CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53084 102346192 0 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53085 102346194 0 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53086 102346196 0 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53087 102346177 2776 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53088 102346167 2777 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53089 102346176 2782 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1041 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1111 of 1130



53090 102346166 2783 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53091 102346175 2788 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53092 102346165 2789 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53093 102346164 2795 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53094 102346163 2801 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53095 102346162 2807 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53096 102346161 2813 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53097 102346160 2819 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53098 102346159 2825 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53099 102346158 2831 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53100 102346178 2834 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53101 102346157 2835 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53102 102346179 2838 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53103 102346180 2842 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53104 102346144 2843 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53105 102346181 2846 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53106 102346143 2847 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53107 102346182 2850 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53108 102346142 2851 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53109 102346183 2854 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53110 102346141 2855 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53111 102346184 2860 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53112 102346140 2861 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53113 102346139 2867 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53114 102346138 2873 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53115 102346137 2877 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53116 102346136 2881 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53117 102346129 2884 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53118 102346135 2885 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53119 102346134 2889 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53120 102346130 2892 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53121 102346133 2893 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53122 102346132 2897 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53123 102346131 2898 WOODSORREL DR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53124 102339101 13316 WOODSORREL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53125 102340102 13316 WOODSORREL RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53126 101725102 0 WOODVIEW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53127 101725105 0 WOODVIEW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53128 101725109 0 WOODVIEW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53129 101790344 0 WOODVIEW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53130 103004103 0 WOODVIEW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53131 103004104 0 WOODVIEW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53132 103032103 0 WOODVIEW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53133 103303101 16771 WOODVIEW RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53134 105730101 6671 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53135 105730147 6672 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53136 105730102 6677 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53137 105730146 6678 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53138 105730103 6683 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53139 105730145 6684 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53140 105730104 6689 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1042 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1112 of 1130



53141 105730144 6690 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53142 105730105 6695 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53143 105730106 6701 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53144 105730143 6702 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53145 105730107 6707 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53146 105730142 6708 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53147 105730108 6713 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53148 105730141 6714 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53149 105730109 6719 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53150 105730140 6720 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53151 105730110 6725 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53152 105730139 6726 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53153 105730111 6731 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53154 105730138 6732 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53155 105730112 6737 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53156 105730137 6738 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53157 105730113 6743 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53158 105730136 6744 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53159 105730114 6749 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53160 105730135 6750 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53161 105730115 6755 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53162 105730134 6756 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53163 105730116 6761 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53164 105730133 6762 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53165 105730117 6767 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53166 105730118 6773 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53167 105730119 6779 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53168 105730120 6785 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53169 105730121 6791 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53170 105730122 6797 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53171 105730123 6799 WRANGLER RD CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53172 102507183 0 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53173 102507327 0 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53174 102508138 0 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53175 102507401 3850 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53176 102507112 3851 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53177 102507402 3852 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53178 102507111 3853 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53179 102507403 3854 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53180 102507110 3855 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53181 102507404 3856 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53182 102507109 3857 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53183 102506157 3858 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53184 102506184 3859 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53185 102506158 3860 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53186 102506185 3861 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53187 102506159 3862 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53188 102506186 3863 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53189 102506160 3864 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53190 102506187 3865 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53191 102506161 3866 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1043 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1113 of 1130



53192 102506188 3867 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53193 102506162 3868 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53194 102506189 3869 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53195 102506163 3870 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53196 102506164 3872 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53197 102506165 3874 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53198 102506166 3876 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53199 102506167 3878 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53200 102506168 3880 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53201 102506169 3882 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53202 102506170 3884 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53203 102506171 3886 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53204 102506133 3888 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53205 102506134 3890 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53206 102506135 3892 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53207 102506136 3894 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53208 102506137 3896 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53209 102506138 3898 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53210 102506139 3900 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53211 102506140 3902 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53212 102506141 3904 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53213 102506142 3906 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53214 102506143 3908 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53215 102506112 3909 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53216 102506144 3910 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53217 102506145 3912 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53218 102506191 3914 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53219 102506111 3915 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53220 102506195 3916 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53221 102506110 3917 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53222 102506197 3918 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53223 102507168 3919 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53224 102506192 3920 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53225 102507167 3921 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53226 102507333 3922 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53227 102507166 3923 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53228 102507337 3924 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53229 102507165 3925 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53230 102507340 3926 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53231 102507342 3930 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53232 102507149 3931 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53233 102507344 3932 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53234 102507346 3934 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53235 102507148 3935 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53236 102507332 3936 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53237 102507147 3937 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53238 102507335 3938 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53239 102507310 3940 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53240 102507146 3941 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53241 102507313 3942 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53242 102507145 3943 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1044 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1114 of 1130



53243 102507314 3944 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53244 102507144 3945 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53245 102507315 3946 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53246 102507143 3947 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53247 102507142 3949 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53248 102507141 3951 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53249 102508126 3952 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53250 102507140 3953 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53251 102508127 3954 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53252 102508128 3956 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53253 102508129 3958 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53254 102508130 3960 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53255 102508406 3963 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53256 102508131 3972 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53257 102508405 3973 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53258 102508132 3974 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53259 102508133 3976 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53260 102508115 3978 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53261 102508116 3980 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53262 102508117 3982 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53263 102508118 3984 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53264 102508119 3986 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53265 102508120 3988 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53266 102508121 3990 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53267 102508302 3991 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53268 102508122 3992 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53269 102508123 3994 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53270 102508301 3995 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53271 102508124 3996 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53272 102507118 3997 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53273 102507201 3998 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53274 102507117 3999 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53275 102507202 4000 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53276 102507116 4001 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53277 102507203 4002 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53278 102507115 4003 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53279 102507204 4004 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53280 102507114 4005 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53281 102507205 4006 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53282 102507113 4007 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53283 102507206 4008 YELLOWSTONE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53284 101777330 0 YEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53285 101783529 5569 YEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53286 101783530 5581 YEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53287 101783531 5585 YEW LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53288 102551215 0 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53289 102811411 0 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53290 102813218 0 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53291 102813240 0 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53292 102551221 15203 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53293 102553425 15208 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1045 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1115 of 1130



53294 102551220 15211 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53295 102553426 15212 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53296 102553427 15216 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53297 102551219 15219 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53298 102553428 15220 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53299 102551218 15221 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53300 102551217 15223 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53301 102553429 15224 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53302 102551216 15225 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53303 102553430 15230 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53304 102553431 15234 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53305 102551238 15235 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53306 102553442 15246 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53307 102551212 15247 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53308 102551211 15251 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53309 102553440 15252 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53310 102553435 15254 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53311 102553436 15256 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53312 102553437 15258 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53313 102551210 15261 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53314 102551209 15263 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53315 102551208 15265 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53316 102553438 15266 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53317 102553439 15270 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53318 102551207 15271 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53319 102551239 15289 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53320 102811406 15318 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53321 102812155 15323 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53322 102812154 15329 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53323 102812153 15335 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53324 102811451 15336 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53325 102812152 15341 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53326 102811410 15342 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53327 102812151 15347 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53328 102811412 15350 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53329 102811413 15352 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53330 102812150 15353 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53331 102811414 15356 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53332 102812149 15359 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53333 102811415 15362 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53334 102812148 15365 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53335 102811416 15366 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53336 102811417 15370 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53337 102812147 15371 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53338 102811418 15374 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53339 102812146 15377 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53340 102811419 15380 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53341 102812145 15383 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53342 102811420 15386 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53343 102812144 15389 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53344 102811421 15390 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1046 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1116 of 1130



53345 102811422 15394 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53346 102811423 15400 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53347 102811424 15404 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53348 102811425 15408 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53349 102811426 15414 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53350 102811427 15418 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53351 102811454 15430 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53352 102813121 15433 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53353 102813241 15467 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53354 102813228 15475 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53355 102813227 15483 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53356 102813226 15491 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53357 102813236 15501 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53358 102813223 15517 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53359 102813222 15527 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53360 102813221 15535 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53361 102813235 15539 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53362 102813217 15561 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53363 102813216 15567 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53364 102814130 15577 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53365 102814129 15587 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53366 102814128 15597 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53367 102814127 15603 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53368 102814126 15611 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53369 102814125 15617 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53370 102814134 15627 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53371 102814135 15639 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53372 102814121 15643 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53373 102814120 15651 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53374 102835101 15656 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53375 102847101 15656 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53376 102814119 15657 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53377 102814118 15663 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53378 102814117 15665 YORBA AVE CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53379 102506122 3874 YOSEMITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53380 102506113 3875 YOSEMITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53381 102506121 3882 YOSEMITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53382 102506114 3883 YOSEMITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53383 102506120 3890 YOSEMITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53384 102506115 3891 YOSEMITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53385 102506119 3898 YOSEMITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53386 102506116 3899 YOSEMITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53387 102506118 3906 YOSEMITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53388 102506117 3907 YOSEMITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53389 102507170 3914 YOSEMITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53390 102507169 3915 YOSEMITE CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53391 105733240 17865 YOUNGDALE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53392 105733241 17865 YOUNGDALE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53393 105733242 17865 YOUNGDALE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53394 105733243 17865 YOUNGDALE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53395 105733244 17865 YOUNGDALE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1047 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1117 of 1130



53396 105733245 17865 YOUNGDALE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53397 105733246 17865 YOUNGDALE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53398 105733248 17868 YOUNGDALE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53399 105733249 17868 YOUNGDALE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53400 105733250 17868 YOUNGDALE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53401 105733251 17868 YOUNGDALE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53402 105733252 17868 YOUNGDALE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53403 105733253 17868 YOUNGDALE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53404 105733254 17868 YOUNGDALE CIR CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53405 103031120 15833 ZENOBIA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53406 103031126 15836 ZENOBIA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53407 103031125 15844 ZENOBIA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53408 103031121 15845 ZENOBIA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53409 103031124 15854 ZENOBIA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53410 103031122 15855 ZENOBIA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53411 103031123 15860 ZENOBIA LN CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53412 102507124 3958 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53413 102507125 3959 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53414 102507123 3966 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53415 102507126 3967 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53416 102507122 3974 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53417 102507127 3975 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53418 102507121 3982 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53419 102507128 3983 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53420 102507120 3990 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53421 102507129 3991 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53422 102507119 3998 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53423 102507130 3999 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53424 102508306 4006 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53425 102508401 4007 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53426 102508305 4014 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53427 102508402 4015 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53428 102508304 4022 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53429 102508403 4023 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53430 102508303 4030 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

53431 102508404 4031 ZION CT CHINO HILLS CA 91709

Page 1048 of 1048
Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1118 of 1130



 NEW BUSINESS    8.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE:

TO: 

APRIL 10, 2024

HARVEY LUTH, BOARD PRESIDENT 
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05 APPROVING MID-YEAR BUDGET
ADJUSTMENTS AS BUDGET AMENDMENT NUMBER 3 FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2023-24

PURPOSE:

Purpose is to review and discuss Resolution No. 2024-05, approving mid-year budget adjustments as
Budget Amendment Number 3 for FY24

DISCUSSION:

Budget development for the 2024-25 Original Budget is well under way.  In the meantime, April 1
marks the beginning of the 4th quarter of the current fiscal year and this presents an opportunity to
adjust the budget to reflect actual projected financial results for the remainder of the fiscal year.   

The attached draft Resolution No. 2024-05 authorizes Budget Amendment Number 3, with a net
favorable budget adjustment for FY24 of $902 thousand, based on additional revenues of roughly $2.9
million, compared to additional net expenditures of about $2.03 million.  The associated details are
included in the attached Table One.

The most significant proposed budget adjustments are as a result of higher than budgeted mutual aid
revenue recoveries and coverage costs associated with out-of-area reimbursable incident responses as
well as an increase to our Workers Comp insurance expenditures which fluctuates based on workers
comp activity. Other notable adjustments include a positive adjustment to interest revenues of $538
thousand due to favorable market conditions and increased investment activity as well as additional
revenues due to reimbursements from CONFIRE JPA for CVFPD Staff assignments ($358 thousand
year to date).

Also attached is the updated summary FY24 Amended Budget information, incorporating the impact of
the proposed mid-year budget adjustments, as well as previously approved budget amendments.

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1119 of 1130



 

 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors review and approve Resolution No. 2024-05 adjusting
the Fiscal Year 2023-24 Amended Budget as Budget Amendment No. 3.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Resolution 2024-25
Table One
23-24 Budget Summaries

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1120 of 1130



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CHINO VALLEY 
INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT ADJUSTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 

AMENDED BUDGET AS BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 3 
 

WHEREAS, the Chino Valley Independent Fire District monitors, analyzes and evaluates the annual 
budget throughout the fiscal year; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is desirous to ensure that the budget is adjusted as necessary to reflect, in all 

material respects, the projected actual financial results for the fiscal year based upon the best available 
information; and 

 
WHEREAS, staff has conducted a thorough analysis and has incorporated the fiscal impacts of known 

and anticipated material budget variances for the balance of Fiscal Year 2023-24 into this budget amendment; 
and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: by the Board of Directors of the Chino Valley 

Independent Fire District as follows: 
 

SECTION 1. Budget Amendment No. 3 to the FY24 Amended Budget shall be in the net favorable 
amount of $902,387, comprised of revenue adjustments totaling $2,936,385, and expenditure adjustments 
aggregating to $2,033,998. 

 
SECTION 2. A schedule of said budget adjustments is hereby attached to this resolution. 
 

 
REVIEWED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Board Meeting held on the 10th day of April 
2024, by the following vote, to wit: 

 
AYES: BOARD MEMBERS: 
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS: 
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: 
ABSTAIN:    BOARD          MEMBERS: 

 
 
 

 

HARVEY LUTH, PRESIDENT 
 
 
ATTEST: 

 
 

 

ANGELA ROBLES, CLERK OF THE BOARD 

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1121 of 1130



ACCOUNT NUMBER & NAME ADJUSTMENT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
REVENUES

4015  Residual property tax Routine adjustment  370,096.00               

4110  Current services Routine adjustments to Chino contract 205,268.00               

4200 Permit and inspection fees Decrease in permitting activity (163,164.00)              

4205 Weed abatement Increase in weed abatement services 31,418.00                 

4215 Other revenue Insurance reimbursements and misc revenues 152,477.00               

4220  Mutual aid recoveries
Increase in out‐of‐area fire activity, Confire personnel 

contracts
1,391,532.00              

4225  Grants AFG grant funds received‐ Source capture exhaust sys 271,483.00               

4230 Sale of fixed assets Insurance proceeds ‐ CHO114 Carter fire 139,156.00               

4245  Interest earned Trending favorably due to market conditions 538,119.00               

TOTAL REVENUES 2,936,385.00$    

EXPENDITURES
6035  Coverge ‐ training & support Increase in projected training programs 136,529.00               

6036  Coverage ‐ emergency response & leave Increase in out‐of‐area fire activity  1,207,709.00            

6037  Coverage ‐ workers compensation Increase in workers compensation related injuries 94,691.00                 

6220  Health & dental insurance Vacancies and unused benefits (267,316.00)              

6090  Annual leave buyback Trending higher than anticipated 170,270.00               

6235  Workers compensation expense Increase in WC activity 547,052.00               

7025  Clothing Savings recognized in turnout purchase (25,000.00)                

7180  Utilities Trending higher than anticipated 36,765.00                 

7450  Other services Property tax audit contingency fees 54,240.00                 

7550  Vehicle maintenance Trending higher than anticipated 62,047.00                 

7540  Medical supplies Trending lower than anticipated (57,536.00)                

8840  Capital ‐ equipment Mobile lifts damaged in Carter fire 74,547.00                 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,033,998.00$     

NET BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 902,387.00$       

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1122 of 1130



2021 Actual 
Amount

2022 Actual 
Amount

2023 Actual 
Amount

2024 Original 
Budget

2024 Amended 
Budget

Fund: 100 / 500 General Fund
Revenue
4000 - Property tax revenue  $  35,001,556  $      37,073,112  $      39,738,874  $      40,101,420 $    40,471,515 
4100 - Contract revenue 11,042,545 11,255,485 12,021,811 12,604,408       12,809,676 
4200 - Other revenue 5,237,353 13,955,785 4,239,642 2,567,164         4,928,187 

Revenue Totals  $  51,281,454  $      62,284,382  $      56,000,327  $      55,272,992 $    58,209,378 

Expenditures
6000 - Salaries and benefits  $  40,180,442  $      44,558,818  $      43,944,528  $      46,461,904 $    48,350,839 
7000 - Services and supplies 5,399,428 6,248,248 5,759,689 7,893,175 8,110,335
8000 - Capital outlay 3,818,977 1,093,859 1,484,792 677,000 751,547

Expenditure Totals  $  49,398,847  $      51,900,924  $      51,189,009  $      55,032,079 $    57,212,721 

Net Change in Fund Balance  $    1,882,607  $      10,383,458  $        4,811,318  $           240,913 $         996,657 

Transfers In - Capital Replacement  $    2,010,749  $                    -    $             63,722  $                    -   $                  -  

Net Operating Revenue  $    3,893,356  $      12,394,207  $        4,875,040  $           240,913 $         996,657 

Note:  Excludes restricted 115 Trust activities

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
Budget Summary ‐ Multi‐Year Comparison

 

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1123 of 1130



2021 Actual 
Amount

2022 Actual 
Amount

2023 Actual 
Amount

2024 Original 
Budget

2024 Amended 
Budget

4010 Property tax - current secured 31,039,216$   32,838,057$   34,953,382$      36,079,723$      36,449,818$     
4020 Property tax - current unsecured 1,403,249       1,449,427       1,538,605          1,407,812          1,407,812         
4030 Property tax - current utility 681,037          696,227          793,365             697,018             697,018            
4040 Property tax - prior and penalty 964,168          966,240          1,063,016          905,202             905,202            
4050 Property tax - home owner's exemption 244,526          241,027          226,041             328,658             328,658            
4080 Property tax - supplemental 598,330          854,257          1,151,186          638,007             638,007            
4090 Property tax - weed abatement 71,030            27,877            13,279               45,000               45,000              

35,001,556$   37,073,112$   39,738,874$      40,101,420$      40,471,515$     

4110 Current services 11,042,545$   11,255,485$   12,021,811$      12,604,408$      12,809,676$     

11,042,545$   11,255,485$   12,021,811$      12,604,408$      12,809,676$     

4200 Permit and inspection fees 1,356,952$     1,714,517$     1,572,046$        1,663,164$        1,500,000$       
4202 Weed abatement 10,643            12,280            52,065               30,000               61,418              
4210 Other sales 1,456              2,863              2,084                 3,000                 3,000                
4215 Other revenue 90,650            91,930            372,730             90,000               242,478            
4220 Mutual aid recoveries 3,665,909       5,141,522       1,766,245          500,000             1,891,532         
4225 Grants -                  3,411,510       -                     30,000               301,483            
4230 Sale of fixed assets 27,450            -                  9,525                 -                     139,156            
4235 Donations 1,021              300                 -                     1,000                 1,000                
4240 Capital acquistions -                  4,000,000       -                     -                     -                    
4245 Interest revenue 83,272            (419,137)         464,947             250,000             788,120            

5,237,353$     13,955,785$   4,239,642$        2,567,164$        4,928,187$       

51,281,454$   62,284,382$   56,000,327$      55,272,992$      58,209,378$     

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
Revenue History

Fund: 100 / 500 - General Fund
Revenues

4000 - Property tax revenue

Account Classification Total: 4000 - Property tax revenue

4100 - Contract revenue

Revenues Total

Note:  Excludes restricted 115 Trust activities

Account Classification Total: 4100 - Contract revenue

4200 - Other revenue

Account Classification Total: 4200 - Other revenue

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1124 of 1130



2021Actual 
Amount

2022 Actual 
Amount

2023 Actual 
Amount

2024 Original 
Budget

2024 Amended 
Budget

6010 Salaries regular 17,259,108$  18,786,859$  19,614,539$     21,547,244$     21,547,244$    
6015 Salaries - part time 92,218           94,194           112,085            80,849              80,849             
6030 Uniform allowance 46,643           46,714           50,064              48,850              48,850             
6035 Coverage - training and support 938,410         2,914,730      1,516,878         1,111,207         1,247,736        
6036 Coverage - emergency response and 6,331,289      5,308,946      5,193,479         4,975,477         6,183,186        
6037 Coverage - worker's compensation 944,040         1,170,352      945,946            1,000,000         1,094,691        
6040 Call back or standby 8,978             11,067           10,788              11,315              11,315             
6045 Separation payments 215,698         342,811         175,423            278,000            278,000           
6050 Special compensation 681,432         700,958         781,175            894,620            894,620           
6090 Annual leave buyback 619,912         690,642         660,080            650,000            820,270           
6125 PERS retirement 7,346,084      8,566,091      8,420,308         9,040,849         9,040,849        
6130 Survivor's benefits 11,783           11,045           7,622                11,640              11,640             
6210 Long term disability 19,500           19,668           17,350              33,940              33,940             
6215 Unemployment insurance 16,066           15,975           17,624              17,024              17,024             
6220 Health and dental insurance 3,087,629      3,087,776      3,274,808         3,607,282         3,339,966        
6225 Social security medicare 387,720         430,310         416,504            355,398            355,398           
6230 State disability insurance 34,439           35,085           34,034              32,596              32,596             
6235 Worker's compensation expense 1,283,294      1,301,214      1,565,884         1,350,000         1,897,052        
6240 Life insurance 78,208           83,780           83,227              89,427              89,427             
6318 Deferred comp benefit 729,190         825,607         950,855            1,102,283         1,102,283        
6340 Technology allowance -                 59,847           67,836              71,403              71,403             
6350 Tuition reimbursement 48,801           55,147           28,018              152,500            152,500           

40,180,442$  44,558,818$  43,944,528$     46,461,904$     48,350,839$    

 7025  Clothing  $       176,010  $       371,920  $          160,355  $          540,900 $        515,900 
 7035  Telephone           258,103           263,328              255,866              256,800           256,800 
 7042  Cellular phones           112,255            66,408               67,820               71,100             71,100 
 7043  Electronic equipment maintenance           389,018           394,298              445,155              595,373           595,373 
 7070  Food              5,430              9,107                 3,864               13,750             13,750 
 7075  Memberships            19,229            18,706               21,975               46,090             46,090 
 7080  Publications              5,369              7,946                 7,520               16,990             16,990 
 7085  Legal postings              6,902            12,789                 5,579               12,400             12,400 
 7120  Small tools and equipment           184,598           180,337              232,292              285,212           307,582 
 7125  Inventory equipment            93,459            64,680              147,796               89,000             89,000 
 7130  Non-inventory equipment           328,849           139,103              151,786              179,409           303,683 
 7135  Special department expenses            28,345            34,958               53,762               80,955             80,955 
 7140  Training            77,301           168,149              298,964              423,924           423,924 
 7180  Utilities           269,284           296,063              327,345              333,000           369,765 
 7250  General liability insurance           345,029           427,410              503,869              604,101           604,101 
 7305  Office supplies            38,858            40,536               45,935               54,800             54,800 
 7310  Postage            13,798            14,461               23,018               15,000             15,000 
 7323  Printing            11,296            12,292                 8,213               16,200             16,200 
 7405  Services - auditing            18,905            18,905               20,500               26,000             26,000 
 7415  County services           298,024           202,432              305,903              230,000           230,000 
 7440  Services - legal           249,135           256,958              110,650              300,000           300,000 
 7445  Services - dispatch           572,740           632,826              710,660              823,796           823,796 
 7450  Services - other           668,866        1,082,317           1,022,397           1,593,126        1,647,366 
 7500  Prior-period adjustments                    -                      -              (612,896)                       -                      -  
 7535  General household expense            24,422            28,378               36,282               34,200             34,200 
 7540  Medical supplies           152,514           187,998              186,627              252,571           195,035 
 7550  Vehicle maintenance           505,738           549,714              345,427              238,400           300,447 
 7555  Equipment maintenance            58,330            65,201               60,126              141,803           141,803 
 7560  Fuel           166,760           254,011              245,771              250,000           250,000 
 7570  Structure maintenance           319,968           445,037              567,155              368,275           368,275 
 7597  Structure rent/lease                 893              1,980                     (25)                       -                      -  

5,399,428$    6,248,248$    5,759,689$       7,893,175$       8,110,335$      Account Classification Total: 7000 - Services and supplies

6000 - Salaries and benefits

Account Classification Total: 6000 - Salaries and benefits

7000 - Services and supplies

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
Expenditure History

Fund: 100 / 500 - General Fund
Expenditures

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1125 of 1130



2021Actual 
Amount

2022 Actual 
Amount

2023 Actual 
Amount

2024 Original 
Budget

2024 Amended 
Budget

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
Expenditure History

8805 Capital - land -$               -$               -$                  -$                  -$                
8830 Capital - structure improvements           620,342           132,916              848,507              429,000           429,000 
8840 Capital - equipment            88,175           239,969              311,431               48,000           122,547 
8850 Capital - vehicles        3,110,460           720,974              324,854              200,000           200,000 
8970 Capital - lease purchase equipment                       -                         -                      -  

3,818,977$    1,093,859$    1,484,792$       677,000$          751,547$         

49,398,847$  51,900,924$  51,189,009$     55,032,079$     57,212,721$    

Note:  Excludes restricted 115 Trust activities

8000 - Capital outlay

Account Classification Total: 8000 - Capital outlay

Expenditures Total

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1126 of 1130



 NEW BUSINESS    9.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE:

TO: 

APRIL 10, 2024

HARVEY LUTH, BOARD PRESIDENT 
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. 2024-04 ALLOCATING SURPLUS FUNDS TO REDUCE
PENSION LIABILITIES THROUGH BUDGET AMENDMENT NUMBER 2
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

PURPOSE:

Purpose is to review and discuss Resolution No. 2024-04 for the proposed allocation of FY23 budget
surplus funds toward reduction of pension liabilities as Budget Adjustment Number 2.

DISCUSSION:

In FY17, the District adopted The Chino Valley Fire District 115 Retirement Trust, an irrevocable
Internal Revenue Service Code Section 115 trust for accelerated pension funding.  In conjunction with
the adoption of the retirement trust, a funding policy was approved which specified that up to one-third
(1/3rd) of annual excess revenues, or budget surplus, shall be allocated toward the accelerated reduction
of pension liabilities.

The retirement funding policy specifies that fiscal year excess revenues earmarked for accelerated
pension funding may be contributed to the District’s retirement trust, directly to the California Public
Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) on behalf of the District’s employees, or in combination to
these two funding vehicles. 

The District’s annual audit was completed and the related Annual Comprehensive Financial Report
(ACFR) for the year ended June 30, 2023, was accepted and approved by the Board in December. The
District’s FY22 ACFR reported annual excess revenues in the General Fund (budget surplus) of
$4,811,320.  Of this amount, $612,896 is attributable to a one-time prior period adjustment to change
the accounting treatment of future estimated workers comp expenses.  Adjusted for this one-time
adjustment, unrestricted excess revenues for FY23 amounted to $4,198,424.

In accordance with the surplus policy, the one-third (1/3rd) calculation would generate $1,399,474 in

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1127 of 1130



additional pension funding this fiscal year.  If approved, Staff would recommend continuing the prior
year practice of directing the full amount to The Chino Valley Fire District 115 Retirement Trust. The
attached Resolution No. 2024-04 would authorize the funding of this amount from Unassigned Fund
Balance as Budget Amendment Number 2. 
 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors review and approve Resolution No. 2024-04 for the
proposed allocation of FY23 budget surplus funds toward reduction of pension liabilities as Budget
Adjustment Number 2.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Resolution 2024-04 Surplus Allocation to Reduce Pension Liabilities

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1128 of 1130



 
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-04 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CHINO VALLEY  
INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT APPROVING AN ALLOCATION OF $1,399,474 FROM 
UNASSIGNED GENRAL FUND BALANCE TOWARD THE REDUCTION OF PENSION 
LIABILITIES FROM THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 AMENDED BUDGET AS BUDGET 

AMENDMENT NO. 2 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Chino Valley Independent Fire District has closed its books, completed 
its annual independent audit, and prepared its Annual Comprehensive Financial Report for the 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2023; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has determined that its unrestricted net General fund revenues 

for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023 amounted to $4,198,424 after adjusting for one-time 
revenues and, in accordance with its surplus policy, the District shall contribute approximately 
one-third (1/3rd) of this amount toward pension obligations; and 

 
WHEREAS, it was not possible to determine these amounts during the budget 

development process in order to provide for a corresponding budget encumbrance in the Fiscal 
Year 2023-24 Original Budget; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has determined that there are sufficient monies available from 

Unassigned Fund Balance to provide for this budget amendment; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  by the Board of Directors of the Chino 

Valley Independent Fire District as follows: 
 
SECTION 1. Budget Amendment No. 2 in the amount of $1,399,474 is hereby adopted in 

the Amended Budget for Fiscal Year 2023-24 for reduction of pension liabilities. 
 

SECTION 2. Said funds shall be appropriated from Unassigned Fund Balance. 
 
SECTION 3. Said funds shall be allocated as follows: 

 $1,399,474 shall be deposited to the restricted Chino Valley Fire District 
115 Retirement Trust.  
 

  

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1129 of 1130



  
REVIEWED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Board Meeting held on the 10th day 
of April 2024, by the following vote, to wit: 
 
AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:  
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:  
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:  
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:  
 
 

_____________________________________ 
HARVEY LUTH, PRESIDENT 

 
 
ATTEST:   
 
___________________________________________ 
ANGELA ROBLES, CLERK OF THE BOARD 

Regular Board Meeting - April 10, 2024 - Page 1130 of 1130


	Meeting Agenda
	Proclamation - National Donate Life Awareness Month
	Minutes - March 13, 2024 - Regular Meeting
	Month of February 2024
	Monthly Financial Report - February 2024
	Monthly Treasurer's Report - February 2024
	Warrants for March 2024 #58950 through #59115
	RESOLUTION NO. 2024-06 PROPERTIES DECLARED FOR WEED ABATEMENT
	RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05 APPROVING MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS AS BUDGET AMENDMENT NUMBER 3 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-24
	RESOLUTION NO. 2024-04 ALLOCATING SURPLUS FUNDS TO REDUCE PENSION LIABILITIES THROUGH BUDGET AMENDMENT NUMBER 2 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

